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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 605 W 
4TH AVE, SUITE 230, ANCHORAGE, AK, 99501 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

ANCHORAGE
2023319500000601-0001-0000, Seized on 10/04/2022; At the port of FED EXP,ANCHORAGE,AK; PILL PRESS DIE 
SET; 4; EA; Valued at $280.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d)

2023319500120101-0002-0000, Seized on 07/13/2023; At the port of FED EXP,ANCHORAGE,AK; Die Set; 1; EA; 
Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d)
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This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 157 TRADEPORT 
DRIVE, ATLANTA, GA, 30354.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 
30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property 
being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty 
of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on July 02, 2024, 
the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      June 02, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       July 02, 2024

ATLANTA
2023170400023101-0002-0000, Seized on 05/15/2023; At the port of ATLANTA; Black Samsung Phone
IMEI:350779533576083; 1; EA; Valued at $550.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 
USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 1594, 18 USC 1590

2023170400023101-0003-0000, Seized on 05/15/2023; At the port of ATLANTA; White iphone 14 pro; 1; EA; Valued 
at $100.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 1594, 18 USC 
1590

2024170400017601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; US Currency; 3805; EA; Valued at 
$83,445.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 959

2024170400023501-0002-0000, Seized on 04/13/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; United States Currency.; 80; EA; 
Valued at $4,000.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 952
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This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 157 
TRADEPORT DRIVE, ATLANTA, GA, 30354 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting 
and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, 
whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by 
close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States 
and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

ATLANTA
2024179100010701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of DHL ATLANTA HUB; SUPER APETI PLUS 
CYPROHEPTADINE  TABLETS; 1999; TB; Valued at $1,579.21; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024179100010901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/21/2024; At the port of DHL ATLANTA HUB; BELOTERO VOLUME 
LIDOCAINE SODIUM HYALURONATE PREFILLED SYRINGES; 2; EA; Valued at $106.66; For violation of 19 USC 
1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024179100011001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/23/2024; At the port of DHL ATLANTA HUB; PETHIDINE 
HYDROCHLORIDE 100MG; 60; EA; Valued at $244.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024179100011101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/23/2024; At the port of DHL ATLANTA HUB; Bocouture; 1; EA; Valued 
at $125.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024179100011101-0002-0000, Seized on 04/23/2024; At the port of DHL ATLANTA HUB; Prefilled syringe with 
sodium hyaluronate; 1; EA; Valued at $53.33; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024179100011201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/24/2024; At the port of DHL ATLANTA HUB; HYALURONIDASE; 20; 
EA; Valued at $484.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 21 USC 331

2024179100011301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/25/2024; At the port of DHL ATLANTA HUB; VIANFILL VOLUME 2 ML 
HYALURONIC ACID GEL PREFILLED SYRINGES; 15; EA; Valued at $600.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)
(A), 21 USC 331

2024179100011301-0002-0000, Seized on 04/25/2024; At the port of DHL ATLANTA HUB; LIDOPIN CREAM 15GM; 

2; EA; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024179100011401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/26/2024; At the port of DHL ATLANTA HUB; ONE - Ozempic 1.5ml 
PEN; 1; EA; Valued at $934.79; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024179100011401-0002-0000, Seized on 04/26/2024; At the port of DHL ATLANTA HUB; Sinocare 4mm 32G 
needles; 7; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024179100011501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/27/2024; At the port of DHL ATLANTA HUB; Phosphatidylcholine; 20; 
EA; Valued at $3,470.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024179100011601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/27/2024; At the port of DHL ATLANTA HUB; CYPROHEPTADINE 4 
MG TABLET; 5000; TB; Valued at $3,950.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024179100011701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/27/2024; At the port of DHL ATLANTA HUB; GUCCI handbags; 5; EA; 
Valued at $90.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024179100011701-0002-0000, Seized on 04/27/2024; At the port of DHL ATLANTA HUB; FENDI handbags; 5; EA; 
Valued at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024179100011801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/28/2024; At the port of DHL ATLANTA HUB; LYOPHILIZED POWDER 
SETS; 10; EA; Valued at $183.30; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331
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This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 40 S. GAY ST, RM 
202, BALTIMORE, MD, 21202.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 
30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property 
being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty 
of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on July 02, 2024, 
the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      June 02, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       July 02, 2024

BALTIMORE
2023130300012701-0001-0000, Seized on 12/09/2022; At the port of BALTIMORE; website domain name 
9goaltv.cc; 1; EA; Valued at $7.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 
USC 2319
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This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 40 S. GAY 
ST, RM 202, BALTIMORE, MD, 21202 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a 
claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

BALTIMORE
2023130300022101-0002-0000, Seized on 01/03/2023; At the port of BALTIMORE; 2021 Toyota Tacoma; 1; EA; 
VIN# 3TYCZ5AN2MT027380; Valued at $36,500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 19 USC 
1627a(c)(1)

2023130300054401-0002-0000, Seized on 06/07/2023; At the port of BALTIMORE; 2023 Ford Ranger; 1; EA; VIN# 
1FTER4FH3PLE09859; Valued at $39,117.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 19 USC 1627a(a)
(2), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 19 CFR 192.2

2023130300065701-0001-0000, Seized on 07/26/2023; At the port of BALTIMORE; 2017 BMW X5 XDRIVE 35I; 1; 
EA; VIN# 5UXKR0C59H0V50054; Valued at $26,698.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 19 USC 
1627a(a)(2)

2023130300065701-0002-0000, Seized on 07/26/2023; At the port of BALTIMORE; 2021 TOYOTA HIGHLANDER 
XSE; 1; EA; VIN# 5TDLZRBH2MS155324; Valued at $40,975.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 19 
USC 1627a(a)(2)

2024130300026401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of BALTIMORE; 2023 CHEVROLET 
SUBURBAN; 1; EA; VIN# 1GNSCFKD9PR150267; Valued at $77,186.00; For violation of 19 USC 1627a(a)(2), 19 
USC 1627a(a)(1)(A), 19 USC 1627a(c)(1), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 19 USC 1627a(a)(2), 19 CFR 192.2

2024130300026401-0002-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of BALTIMORE; 2023 FORD EXPLORER; 1; EA; 
VIN# 1FMSK8FH3PGB19348; Valued at $51,375.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 19 USC 
1627a(a)(2, 19 CFR 192.2
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This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 9901 PACIFIC HWY, 
BLAINE, WA, 98230.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 days 
from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property being 
claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty of 
perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on July 02, 2024, the 
property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      June 02, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       July 02, 2024

BLAINE
2023300400040502-0001-0000, Seized on 04/19/2023; At the port of BLAINE; US Currency; 96; EA; Valued at 
$7,600.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(F), 8 USC 1327

2023300400040502-0002-0000, Seized on 04/19/2023; At the port of BLAINE; Canadian Currency; 16; EA; Valued 
at $538.12; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(F), 8 USC 1327
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This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 9901 
PACIFIC HWY, BLAINE, WA, 98230 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a 
claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

BLAINE
2024300400046701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of BLAINE; PREGABALIN; 25.56; KG; Valued at 
$997.62; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024301000000201-0002-0000, Seized on 03/23/2024; At the port of ANACORTES; Used DRP; 1; EA; Valued at 
$1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d), 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 
1497(a)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3)

2024301900003201-0002-0000, Seized on 04/20/2024; At the port of OROVILLE; Xanax; 7.3; GR; Valued at $44.00; 
For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952
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This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT
(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, U.S. Border Patrol, Attention: Asset Forfeiture Officer, 2410 NATURES PATH WAY, 
BLAINE, WA, 98230 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a claim and cost 
bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is lower, but not less 
than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on the date 
indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance 
with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - BLAINE, WA
2024305100006301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - BLAINE, WA; 
Canadian Currency; 10; PC; Valued at $682.10; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1459

2024305100006301-0002-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - BLAINE, WA; 
1999 NISSAN PATHFINDER; 1; EA; VIN# JN8AR07Y4XW357974; Valued at $2,200.00; For violation of 19 USC 
1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 19 USC 1459

2024305200007901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/20/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - SUMAS, WA; 
US CURRENCY; 24; EA; Valued at $1,985.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1459

2024305200007901-0002-0000, Seized on 04/20/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - SUMAS, WA; 
CANADIAN CURRENCY; 4; EA; Valued at $272.84; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1459

2024305200008101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - SUMAS, WA; 
US Currency; 14; EA; Valued at $750.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1459
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This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT
(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, U.S. 
Border Patrol, Attention: Asset Forfeiture Officer, 2401 DODSON AVENUE, DEL RIO, TX, 
000078840.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 days from the 
date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property being claimed, 
state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty of perjury.  
Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on July 02, 2024, the property 
will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      June 02, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       July 02, 2024

BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - DEL RIO, TX
2024235200003701-0005-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - CARRIZO 
SPRINGS, TX; 1996 LUFKIN END DUMP TRAILER; 1; EA; VIN# 1L01C3825T1122906; Valued at $9,900.00; For 
violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024235200003801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - CARRIZO 
SPRINGS, TX; 2022 NISSAN ALTIMA; 1; EA; VIN# 1N4BL4DV7NN315150; Valued at $17,650.00; For violation of 8 
USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024235200004501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - CARRIZO 
SPRINGS, TX; 1998 FONTAINE FLATBED TRAILER; 1; EA; VIN# 13N15330XW1579483; Valued at $9,900.00; For 
violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024235200004501-0002-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - CARRIZO 
SPRINGS, TX; 2015 Freightliner Cascadia; 1; EA; VIN# 1FUJGLDVXFLGC9870; Valued at $20,800.00; For violation 
of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024235200004501-0005-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - CARRIZO 
SPRINGS, TX; $8000 cash in $100 bills.; 80; EA; Valued at $8,000.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b), 8 USC 
1324(a)

2024235300005201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - DEL RIO, TX; 
2008 CHEVROLET SUBURBAN; 1; EA; VIN# 3GNFC16068G201284; Valued at $2,010.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024235300005401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - DEL RIO, TX; 
2015 GMC SIERRA 1500; 1; EA; VIN# 1GTV2TEC0FZ294136; Valued at $13,075.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)
(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024235300005501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/20/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - DEL RIO, TX; 
2014 DODGE RAM 1500; 1; EA; VIN# 1C6RR7LT5ES322485; Valued at $8,100.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)
(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024235400002701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/20/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - EAGLE PASS, 
TX; 2015 CHEVROLET SUBURBAN; 1; EA; VIN# 1GNSCJKC7FR249923; Valued at $8,410.00; For violation of 8 
USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024235500004801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/21/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - 

(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT
(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, U.S. 
Border Patrol, Attention: Asset Forfeiture Officer, 2401 DODSON AVENUE, DEL RIO, TX, 
000078840.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 days from the 
date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property being claimed, 
state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty of perjury.  
Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on July 02, 2024, the property 
will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      June 02, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       July 02, 2024

BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - DEL RIO, TX
2024235500004801-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

BRACKETTVILLE, TX; 2023 FORD EXPLORER; 1; EA; VIN# 1FMSK7DHXPGA50879; Valued at $31,225.00; For 
violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024235500004901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - 
BRACKETTVILLE, TX; 2016 FORD F150; 1; EA; VIN# 1FTEW1CP4GKF14953; Valued at $9,975.00; For violation of 
8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024235500005101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/25/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - 
BRACKETTVILLE, TX; 2020 CHEVEROLET TRAX; 1; EA; VIN# 3GNCJKSB1LL259194; Valued at $13,475.00; For 
violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024235500005201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/25/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - 
BRACKETTVILLE, TX; 2021 KIA SORENTO; 1; EA; VIN# 5XYRKDLF9MG010647; Valued at $31,250.00; For violation 
of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024235500005301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/26/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - 
BRACKETTVILLE, TX; 2012 DODGE RAM 2500; 1; EA; VIN# 3C6TD5CT6CG198515; Valued at $6,375.00; For 
violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024236100007201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - EAGLE PASS 
SOUTH, TX; 2000 GREAT DANE TRAILER; 1; EA; VIN# 1GRAA0624YW053633; Valued at $3,950.00; For violation of 
8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024236100007201-0002-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - EAGLE PASS 
SOUTH, TX; 2012 KENWORTH AEROCAB TRACTOR; 1; EA; VIN# 1XKAA49X0CJ287948; Valued at $9,967.00; For 
violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024236100007401-0004-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - EAGLE PASS 
SOUTH, TX; 2012 Dodge Journey; 1; EA; VIN# 3C4PDCDG2CT224194; Valued at $1,775.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024236100007701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - EAGLE PASS 
SOUTH, TX; $3300.00 USD Currency; 33; EA; Valued at $3,300.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b), 8 USC 1324(a)

2024236100007701-0002-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - EAGLE PASS 
SOUTH, TX; 2003 UTILITY REFRIGERATOR TRAILER; 1; EA; VIN# 1UYVS25343U929802; Valued at $16,900.00; 

(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT
(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, U.S. 
Border Patrol, Attention: Asset Forfeiture Officer, 2401 DODSON AVENUE, DEL RIO, TX, 
000078840.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 days from the 
date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property being claimed, 
state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty of perjury.  
Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on July 02, 2024, the property 
will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      June 02, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       July 02, 2024

BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - DEL RIO, TX
2024236100007701-0002-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024236100007701-0003-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - EAGLE PASS 
SOUTH, TX; 2013 FREIGHTLINER CASCADIA; 1; EA; VIN# 1FUJGLDR6DSBV9699; Valued at $22,500.00; For 
violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024236100007901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - EAGLE PASS 
SOUTH, TX; 2013 FORD F-150; 1; EA; VIN# 1FTFW1CF6DKD87999; Valued at $8,600.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT
(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, U.S. 
Border Patrol, Attention: Asset Forfeiture Officer, 211 WEST ATEN ROAD, IMPERIAL, CA, 
922519738.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 days from the 
date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property being claimed, 
state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty of perjury.  
Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on July 02, 2024, the property 
will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      June 02, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       July 02, 2024

BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - EL CENTRO, CA
2024255400012101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - CALEXICO, CA; 
2016 HONDA HR-V (BLACK) CA/7MTT429; 1; EA; VIN# 3CZRU5H52GM708633; Valued at $10,575.00; For violation 
of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(I)

2024255400012301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - CALEXICO, CA; 
2023 DODGE DURANGO (BLACK) AZ/CWV1667; 1; EA; VIN# 1C4RDJAG8PC639409; Valued at $30,225.00; For 
violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(I)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT
(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, U.S. 
Border Patrol, Attention: Asset Forfeiture Officer, 8901 MONTANA AVENUE, EL PASO, TX, 79925.  
If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 days from the date of final 
publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property being claimed, state the 
claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty of perjury.  Unless such 
a claim is received by the above office by close of business on July 02, 2024, the property will be 
declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      June 02, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       July 02, 2024

BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - EL PASO, TX
2024245300013201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - LAS CRUCES, 
NM; 2011 GMC TERRAIN; 1; EA; VIN# 2CTALMEC1B6437140; Valued at $4,900.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)
(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(II), 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii), 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)
(v)(I)

2024245300013401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - LAS CRUCES, 
NM; 2015 JEEP GRAND CHEROKEE; 1; EA; VIN# 1C4RJFBG4FC898918; Valued at $4,063.00; For violation of 8 
USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(II), 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii), 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 
1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(I)

2024246100008101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - YSLETA, TX; 
$16,406.00 U.S. Currency; 561; EA; Valued at $16,406.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(a)(6), 21 USC 881(b)

2024246100008301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - YSLETA, TX; 
US Currency; 54; EA; Valued at $4,000.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b), 8 USC 1324(a)

2024246100008601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - YSLETA, TX; 
WHITE 2012 GMC SAVANA (VIN: 1GTS8AF42C1186916); 1; EA; VIN# 1GTS8AF42C1186916; Valued at $7,644.00; 
For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(I)

2024246100008603-0001-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - YSLETA, TX; 
2019 GMC Terrain (VIN: 3GKALSEX8KL196647); 1; EA; VIN# 3GKALSEX8KL196647; Valued at $17,975.00; For 
violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(II), 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(I)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT
(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, U.S. 
Border Patrol, Attention: Asset Forfeiture Officer, 500 EAST MANN ROAD Suite 2b, LAREDO, TX, 
780412630.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 days from the 
date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property being claimed, 
state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty of perjury.  
Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on July 02, 2024, the property 
will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      June 02, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       July 02, 2024

BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - LAREDO TX
2024225100023201-0012-0000, Seized on 02/22/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - LAREDO 
NORTH, TX; U.S CURRENCY ($14,000.00); 150; EA; Valued at $14,000.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 
USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024225100033501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/21/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - LAREDO 
NORTH, TX; 2015  FREIGHTLINER CASCADIA; 1; EA; VIN# 3AKJGLBGXFSGG6247; Valued at $18,725.00; For 
violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024225100033601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/21/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - LAREDO 
NORTH, TX; 2020 Ford Ecosport; 1; EA; VIN# MAJ3S2GE0LC370135; Valued at $14,425.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024225100034001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/23/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - LAREDO 
NORTH, TX; 2018 INTERNATIONAL LT 625; 1; EA; VIN# 3HSDZAPR7JN531441; Valued at $27,025.00; For 
violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024225190000901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - LAREDO 
NORTH, TX; 2011 VOLVO VNL 670; 1; EA; VIN# 4V4NC9TH0BN528473; Valued at $12,838.00; For violation of 8 
USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT
(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, U.S. 
Border Patrol, Attention: Asset Forfeiture Officer, 15720 PINES BLVD., PEMBROKE PINES, FL 
33027, PEMBROKE PINES, FL, 330271202.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must 
be filed within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the 
specific property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, 
subject to penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business 
on July 02, 2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance 
with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      June 02, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       July 02, 2024

BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - MIAMI, FL
2024095300001001-0001-0000, Seized on 12/26/2023; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - WELLESLEY 
ISLAND; 2012 TOYOTA CAMRY; 1; EA; VIN# 4T4BF1K9CR183645; Valued at $7,275.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(II)

2024095300001801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - WELLESLEY 
ISLAND; US Currency; 42; EA; Valued at $840.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(a)(6), 21 USC 881(b)

2024095300001801-0003-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - WELLESLEY 
ISLAND; 2020 GMC SIERRA; 1; EA; VIN# 3GTU9BED0LG253401; Valued at $30,450.00; For violation of 21 USC 
881(b), 21 USC 881(a)(4)

2024095600000501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - ROCHESTER, 
NY; Transport/Cargo Van; 1; EA; VIN# 3C6TRVDGXJE151693; Valued at $8,469.00; For violation of 49 USC 80303, 
49 USC 80302(b), 49 USC 80302(a)(1)

2024195100001501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/25/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - GULFPORT, 
MS; BULK CASH; 69; PC; Valued at $5,806.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b), 8 USC 1324(a), 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 
USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

15 of 1,186

This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT
(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, U.S. Border Patrol, Attention: Asset Forfeiture Officer, 15720 PINES BLVD., 
PEMBROKE PINES, FL 33027, PEMBROKE PINES, FL, 330271202 within 30 days of the date of the 
first publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value 
of the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - MIAMI, FL
2024495100001601-0004-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - RAMEY, PR; 22 
FEET MAKESHIFT VESSEL; 1; EA; Hull# N/A; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 46 USC 70503

2024495100001601-0008-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - RAMEY, PR; 75 
HP YAMAHA OUTBOARD MOTOR; 1; EA; Hull# UNKNOWN; Valued at $1,740.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 
46 USC 70503

2024495100001601-0009-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - RAMEY, PR; 15 
HP YAMAHA OUTBOARD MOTOR; 1; EA; Hull# UNKNOWN; Valued at $455.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 
46 USC 70503

2024495100001701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - RAMEY, PR; 25 
FT CONTENDER; 1; EA; Hull# JDJ25357H203; Valued at $40,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1703

2024495100001701-0002-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - RAMEY, PR; 
YAMAHA 250 HP OUTBOARD MOTOR S/N#1004335; 1; EA; Hull# JDJ25357H203; Valued at $10,975.00; For 
violation of 19 USC 1703

2024495100001701-0003-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - RAMEY, PR; 
YAMAHA 250 HP OUTBOARD MOTOR S/N#1011010; 1; EA; Hull# JDJ25357H203; Valued at $10,975.00; For 
violation of 19 USC 1703

2024495100001701-0004-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - RAMEY, PR; 
GARMIN GPS MAP 78 SC S/N#1WS090900; 1; EA; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1703

2024495100001901-0002-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - RAMEY, PR; 60 
HP Yamaha Outboard Motor; 1; EA; Hull# UNKNOWN; Valued at $1,845.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 
USC 841

2024495100001901-0003-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - RAMEY, PR; 40 
HP Yamaha Outboard Motor S/N 1290572; 1; EA; Hull# UNKNOWN; Valued at $1,145.00; For violation of 19 USC 
1595a(a), 19 USC 841
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT
(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, U.S. 
Border Patrol, Attention: Asset Forfeiture Officer, 4400 SOUTH EXPRESSWAY 281, EDINBURG, 
TX, 000078542.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 days from the 
date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property being claimed, 
state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty of perjury.  
Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on July 02, 2024, the property 
will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      June 02, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       July 02, 2024

BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - RIO GRANDE VALLEY
2023535200063501-0002-0000, Seized on 05/05/2023; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - FALFURRIAS, 
TX; SMITH & WESSON M&P PISTOL; 1; EA; Serial# RCE1806; Valued at $350.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)
(1), 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(F)

2023535200063501-0003-0000, Seized on 05/05/2023; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - FALFURRIAS, 
TX; SMITH & WESSON M&P MAGAZINE; 2; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 18 
USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(F)

2023535200063501-0004-0000, Seized on 05/05/2023; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - FALFURRIAS, 
TX; AMMUNITION; 16; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $16.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 
USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(F)

2024535200029001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/20/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - FALFURRIAS, 
TX; 2015 GMC YUKON; 1; EA; VIN# 1GKS2CKJ6FR700012; Valued at $16,075.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)
(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024535200029401-0002-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - FALFURRIAS, 
TX; 2015 FREIGHTLINER TRACTOR; 1; EA; VIN# 3AKJGLBG8FSGN8569; Valued at $26,000.00; For violation of 8 
USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024535200030801-0002-0000, Seized on 04/28/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - FALFURRIAS, 
TX; 2017 FORD EDGE; 1; EA; VIN# 2FMPK3K94HBB79364; Valued at $10,500.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)
(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024535300011001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/23/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - RIO GRANDE 
CITY, TX; 2008 Chrysler PT Cruiser; 1; EA; VIN# 3A8FY48B68T225319; Valued at $1,448.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024535300011201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/26/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - RIO GRANDE 
CITY, TX; 2013 CHEVROLET CRUISE; 1; EA; VIN# 1G1PA5SH1D7302916; Valued at $2,000.00; For violation of 8 
USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024535300011301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/26/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - RIO GRANDE 
CITY, TX; 2022 VOLKSWAGON TIGAUN; 1; EA; VIN# 3VV3B7AX4NM013013; Valued at $20,275.00; For violation of 
8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT
(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, U.S. Border Patrol, Attention: Asset Forfeiture Officer, 4400 SOUTH EXPRESSWAY 
281, EDINBURG, TX, 000078542 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a 
claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - RIO GRANDE VALLEY
2024535300011601-0002-0000, Seized on 04/28/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - RIO GRANDE 
CITY, TX; 2004 Hyundai Santa Fe; 1; EA; VIN# KM8SC13EX4U593048; Valued at $650.00; For violation of 19 USC 
1595a(a), 18 USC 545

2024535400009901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/25/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - MCALLEN, TX; 
DJI Mini 3; 1; EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 18 USC 545
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT
(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, U.S. 
Border Patrol, Attention: Asset Forfeiture Officer, USBP / ATTN:  AFO , 2411 BOSWELL ROAD, 
CHULA VISTA, CA, 919143519.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 
30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property 
being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty 
of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on July 02, 2024, 
the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      June 02, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       July 02, 2024

BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - SAN DIEGO, CA
2024565100005501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - SAN 
CLEMENTE; 2019 MAZDA CX-3; 1; EA; VIN# JM1DKDD79K1428155; Valued at $12,525.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024565200003001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - MURRIETA; 
2006 CHEVROLET EQUINOX - SILVER 5TSH042; 1; EA; VIN# 2CNDL63F966121634; Valued at $1,200.00; For 
violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024565200003101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - MURRIETA; 
2011 TOYOTA HIGHLANDER; 1; EA; VIN# 5TDBK3EH3BS080168; Valued at $6,800.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024565300018601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - BROWN 
FIELD; 2009 NISSAN MAXIMA; 1; EA; VIN# 1N4AA51E39C802651; Valued at $2,225.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024565300019001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - BROWN 
FIELD; 2022 HONDA CIVIC; 1; EA; VIN# 2HGFE2F20NH509980; Valued at $17,850.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024565300019101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - BROWN 
FIELD; 2012 VOLKSWAGEN JETTA GRAY; 1; EA; VIN# 3VWDP7AJXCM461668; Valued at $4,275.00; For violation of 
8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024565300019501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - BROWN 
FIELD; 2021 HONDA CIVIC SPORT; 1; EA; VIN# SHHFK7H46MU415592; Valued at $21,800.00; For violation of 8 
USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024565300020601-0002-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - BROWN 
FIELD; 2014 WHITE HONDA ACCORD; 1; EA; VIN# 1HGCR2F53EA057197; Valued at $5,825.00; For violation of 8 
USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024565300020801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - BROWN 
FIELD; 2016 GRAY HONDA CIVIC; 1; EA; VIN# 2HGFC1F34GH649123; Valued at $10,375.00; For violation of 8 
USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024565300020901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/20/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - BROWN 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT
(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, U.S. 
Border Patrol, Attention: Asset Forfeiture Officer, USBP / ATTN:  AFO , 2411 BOSWELL ROAD, 
CHULA VISTA, CA, 919143519.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 
30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property 
being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty 
of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on July 02, 2024, 
the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      June 02, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       July 02, 2024

BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - SAN DIEGO, CA
2024565300020901-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

FIELD; 2020 CHEVROLET SILVERADO 3500 HIGH COUNTRY; 1; EA; VIN# 1GC4YVEY9LF194230; Valued at 
$53,725.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024565300021001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/21/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - BROWN 
FIELD; 2006 CHEVY SUBURBAN; 1; EA; VIN# 1GNEC16ZX6J205566; Valued at $3,595.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024565300021301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - BROWN 
FIELD; 2023 FORD EXPLORER XLT; 1; EA; VIN# 1FMSK7DH7PGB87374; Valued at $31,525.00; For violation of 8 
USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024565300021401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/23/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - BROWN 
FIELD; 2020 NISSAN PATHFINDER SL; 1; EA; VIN# 5N1DR2CM7LC612745; Valued at $18,375.00; For violation of 
8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024565300021501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/23/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - BROWN 
FIELD; GRAY 2016 KIA SORRENTO (CA TEMP/CE77U41); 1; EA; VIN# 5XYPG4A32GG017509; Valued at 
$4,200.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024565300021601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/24/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - BROWN 
FIELD; 2020 TESLA MODEL 3; 1; EA; VIN# 5YJ3E1EA6LF614983; Valued at $22,675.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024565300021701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/24/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - BROWN 
FIELD; 2017 BLUE NISSAN SENTRA; 1; EA; VIN# 3N1AB7AP6HL655445; Valued at $4,825.00; For violation of 8 
USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024565400007001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - CHULA VISTA; 
2004 WHITE INFINITI FX35; 1; EA; VIN# JNRAS08U24X106811; Valued at $875.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)
(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024565500017501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - CAMPO; 2012 
INFINITI G37; 1; EA; VIN# JN1CV6AP9CM627180; Valued at $5,363.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 
1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024565500017701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - CAMPO; 2013 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT
(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, U.S. 
Border Patrol, Attention: Asset Forfeiture Officer, USBP / ATTN:  AFO , 2411 BOSWELL ROAD, 
CHULA VISTA, CA, 919143519.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 
30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property 
being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty 
of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on July 02, 2024, 
the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      June 02, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       July 02, 2024

BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - SAN DIEGO, CA
2024565500017701-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

FORD EDGE SEL; 1; EA; VIN# 2FMDK4JC3DBC15139; Valued at $7,725.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 
USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024565500017901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/21/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - CAMPO; 2014 
RED FORD FLEX; 1; EA; VIN# 2FMGK5C84EBD13660; Valued at $5,400.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 
USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT
(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, U.S. 
Border Patrol, Attention: Asset Forfeiture Officer, 104 RAVEN DRIVE, SUITE 2, SWANTON, VT, 
05488.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 days from the date of 
final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property being claimed, state the 
claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty of perjury.  Unless such 
a claim is received by the above office by close of business on July 02, 2024, the property will be 
declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      June 02, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       July 02, 2024

BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - SWANTON, VT
2023025800008401-0003-0000, Seized on 08/07/2023; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - BURKE, NY; 
1000 USD; 11; PC; Valued at $1,000.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024025800005701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - BURKE, NY; 
2019 CHEVY SUBURBAN; 1; EA; VIN# 1GNSKHKC0KR362277; Valued at $21,675.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT
(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, U.S. 
Border Patrol, Attention: Asset Forfeiture Officer, 2430 S. SWAN ROAD, TUCSON, AZ, 85711.  If a 
personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 days from the date of final 
publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property being claimed, state the 
claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty of perjury.  Unless such 
a claim is received by the above office by close of business on July 02, 2024, the property will be 
declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      June 02, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       July 02, 2024

BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - TUCSON, AZ
2024265100008201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - CASA 
GRANDE, AZ; 2022 CHEVY MALIBU; 1; EA; VIN# 1G1ZD5ST5NF108675; Valued at $13,838.00; For violation of 8 
USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265100009201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - CASA 
GRANDE, AZ; 2014 FORD EXPEDITION
1FMJU1H54EEF49060; 1; EA; VIN# 1FMJU1H54EEF49060; Valued at $4,340.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)
(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265100009701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/24/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - CASA 
GRANDE, AZ; 2019 HYUNDAI SONATA
VIN: 5NPE34AF1KH816163; 1; EA; VIN# 5NPE34AF1KH816163; Valued at $7,025.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(I)

2024265100010201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/28/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - CASA 
GRANDE, AZ; 2018 FORD EDGE; 1; EA; VIN# 2FMPK3J95JBB10447; Valued at $3,975.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265200014601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/25/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - TUCSON, AZ; 
2003 BLUE GMC YUKON; 1; EA; VIN# 1GKEK13T43J295750; Valued at $1,000.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)
(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265200014701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/26/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - TUCSON, AZ; 
2023 DODGE CHARGER; 1; EA; VIN# 2C3CDXCT3PH589216; Valued at $31,875.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265200014801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/28/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - TUCSON, AZ; 
BLUE 2012 DODGE RAM 1500; 1; EA; VIN# 1C6RD7GT8CS210334; Valued at $10,075.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265200015001-0003-0000, Seized on 04/29/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - TUCSON, AZ; 
2002 GOLD NISSAN MAXIMA; 1; EA; VIN# JN1DA31D42T407633; Valued at $1,000.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265200015201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/30/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - TUCSON, AZ; 
2018 BLACK JEEP CHEROKEE; 1; EA; VIN# 1C4PJLCXXJD510436; Valued at $7,405.00; For violation of 8 USC 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT
(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, U.S. 
Border Patrol, Attention: Asset Forfeiture Officer, 2430 S. SWAN ROAD, TUCSON, AZ, 85711.  If a 
personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 days from the date of final 
publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property being claimed, state the 
claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty of perjury.  Unless such 
a claim is received by the above office by close of business on July 02, 2024, the property will be 
declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      June 02, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       July 02, 2024

BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - TUCSON, AZ
2024265200015201-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265300011001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/23/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - NOGALES, AZ; 
2023 CHEVROLET SILVERADO; 1; EA; VIN# 2GCUDEED6P1151020; Valued at $48,450.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265300011201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/25/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - NOGALES, AZ; 
2012 FORD F-250; 1; EA; VIN# 1FT7W2A64CEB42452; Valued at $10,750.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 
USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265300011401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/26/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - NOGALES, AZ; 
2008 CHEVROLET IMPALA; 1; EA; VIN# 2G1WB58K281345451; Valued at $1,000.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265400015301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/25/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - WILLCOX, AZ; 
2019 WHITE VOLKSWAGEN JETTA; 1; EA; VIN# 3VWC57BU2KM057790; Valued at $10,975.00; For violation of 8 
USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265400015401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/25/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - WILLCOX, AZ; 
2024 HYUNDAI ELANTRA; 1; EA; VIN# KMHLM4DG6RU746177; Valued at $20,525.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265400015501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/26/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - WILLCOX, AZ; 
WHITE DODGE CHARGER; 1; EA; VIN# 2C3CDXHG3HH631400; Valued at $10,750.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265400015601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/26/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - WILLCOX, AZ; 
2019 BLUE VOLKSWAGEN TIGUAN; 1; EA; VIN# 3VV3B7AX9KM108517; Valued at $15,175.00; For violation of 8 
USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265600008901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - AJO, AZ; 2017 
CHEVROLET CRUZE; 1; EA; VIN# 3G1BE6SM3HS525371; Valued at $6,584.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 
8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265600009102-0001-0000, Seized on 04/23/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - AJO, AZ; 2001 
HONDA ODYSSEY; 1; EA; VIN# 2HKRL18651H533981; Valued at $1,000.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT
(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, U.S. 
Border Patrol, Attention: Asset Forfeiture Officer, 2430 S. SWAN ROAD, TUCSON, AZ, 85711.  If a 
personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 days from the date of final 
publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property being claimed, state the 
claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty of perjury.  Unless such 
a claim is received by the above office by close of business on July 02, 2024, the property will be 
declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      June 02, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       July 02, 2024

BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - TUCSON, AZ
2024265600009102-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(I)

2024265700026401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/24/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - NACO, AZ; 
SILVER 2003 FORD EXPEDITION; 1; EA; VIN# 1FMRU15W43LB55924; Valued at $4,375.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265700026501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/24/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - NACO, AZ; 
2017 Hyundai Tucson; 1; EA; VIN# KM8J23A42HU508665; Valued at $6,000.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 
8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265700027001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/26/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - NACO, AZ; 
2013 RED FORD FOCUS; 1; EA; VIN# 1FADP3J23DL107956; Valued at $1,905.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)
(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265700027101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/28/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - NACO, AZ; 
2005 FORD EXPLORER; 1; EA; VIN# 1FMZU63E95UA21320; Valued at $1,000.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)
(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265800005401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/30/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - SONOITA, AZ; 
2006 BLUE FORD F250 FLATBED; 1; EA; VIN# 1FTSX21P86EB30132; Valued at $2,195.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT
(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, U.S. 
Border Patrol, Attention: Asset Forfeiture Officer, 4035 S. AVENUE A, YUMA, AZ, 85365.  If a 
personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 days from the date of final 
publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property being claimed, state the 
claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty of perjury.  Unless such 
a claim is received by the above office by close of business on July 02, 2024, the property will be 
declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      June 02, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       July 02, 2024

BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - YUMA, AZ
2024215000002501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/23/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - YUMA, 
AZ; 2003 FORD F-150; 1; EA; VIN# 1FTRW07L93KD50953; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 
USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(i)

2024215000002501-0002-0000, Seized on 04/23/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - YUMA, 
AZ; GREEN MOTOROLA CELLULAR PHONE; 1; EA; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 
1324(a)(1)(A)(i)

2024215300007101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/25/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - WELLTON, AZ; 
2014 FORD F-150; 1; EA; VIN# 1FTFW1EF7EKE86121; Valued at $5,875.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 
USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024215300007101-0002-0000, Seized on 04/25/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - WELLTON, AZ; 
BLACK APPLE IPHONE; 1; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024215300007201-0003-0000, Seized on 04/26/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - WELLTON, AZ; 
2016 TOYOTA COROLLA; 1; EA; VIN# 2T1BURHE8GC559376; Valued at $7,450.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)
(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 10 
CAUSEWAY ST, STE 623, BOSTON, MA, 022221059 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

BOSTON
2024040100017501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of BOSTON; Nike Low Dunk shoes; 338; PR; 
Valued at $6,084.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024040300002201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of WORCESTER; Tydol; 197.2; GR; Valued at 
$746.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024040300002201-0002-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of WORCESTER; Tramadol; 13.6; GR; Valued 
at $42.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024041700016301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of LOGAN AIRPORT; Codeine Pills; 279.6; GR; 
Valued at $360.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 726 EXCHANGE ST, 
SUITE 400, BUFFALO, NY, 14210.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on July 02, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      June 02, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       July 02, 2024

BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS
2023090100068901-0006-0000, Seized on 09/12/2023; At the port of BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS; alprazolam; 1.29; 
KG; Valued at $4,402.62; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 
844

2024090100024601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS; SAMSUNG 
GALAXY S20; 1; EA; Valued at $183.33; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 
18 USC 2260, 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2260

2024090100024601-0002-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS; SAMSUNG 
GALAXY s9+; 1; EA; Valued at $222.42; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2260, 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024090100024601-0003-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS; SAMSUNG 
GALAXY S10e SM-G970U; 1; EA; Valued at $129.96; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 
18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2260, 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024090100024601-0004-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS; Motorola Admiral 
XT603; 1; EA; Valued at $73.01; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 
18 USC 2260, 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024090100024601-0005-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS; Samsung Galaxy 
S5 SM-G900P; 1; EA; Valued at $86.67; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2260, 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024090100024601-0006-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS; TOSHIBA HARD 
DRIVE; 1; EA; Serial# 808GCKR8T; Valued at $57.57; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 
18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260, 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2260

2024090100024601-0007-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS; SEAGATE HARD 
DRIVE; 1; EA; Serial# S2X0550S; Valued at $73.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 
USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2260, 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024090100024601-0008-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS; WESTERN 
DIGITAL HARD DRIVE; 1; EA; Serial# WCAHL3130898; Valued at $87.36; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 
USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2260, 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 
2252, 18 USC 2260
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 726 EXCHANGE ST, 
SUITE 400, BUFFALO, NY, 14210.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on July 02, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      June 02, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       July 02, 2024

BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS
2024090100024601-0009-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS; WESTERN 
DIGITAL HARD DRIVE; 1; EA; Serial# WCAATH624177; Valued at $87.36; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 
USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2260, 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 
2252, 18 USC 2260

2024090100024601-0010-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS; WESTERN 
DIGITAL HARD DRIVE; 1; EA; Serial# WCATR1516182; Valued at $87.36; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 
2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260, 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)
(B), 18 USC 2260

2024090100024601-0011-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS; WESTERN 
DIGITAL HARD DRIVE; 1; EA; Serial# WM611; Valued at $87.36; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 
1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2260, 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 
USC 2260

2024090100024601-0012-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS; BUFFALO INC 
EXTERNAL HARD DRIVE; 1; EA; Serial# 89714534119271; Valued at $223.82; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)
(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2260, 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 
USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024090100024601-0013-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS; GATEWAY 
LAPTOP; 1; EA; Serial# T3C76L1012439; Valued at $310.33; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)
(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2260, 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 
2260

2024090100024601-0014-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS; ACER ASPIRE 
LAPTOP; 1; EA; Serial# LXAB0X0068432544D2500; Valued at $233.32; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 
2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260, 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)
(B), 18 USC 2260

2024090100024601-0015-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS; THERMALTAKE 
CUSTOM PC; 1; EA; Serial# VN300M1WZN1211041339; Valued at $662.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 
18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2260, 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 
2252, 18 USC 2260
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 726 EXCHANGE ST, 
SUITE 400, BUFFALO, NY, 14210.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on July 02, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      June 02, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       July 02, 2024

BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS
2024090100024601-0016-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS; SK HYNIX SOLID 
STATE DRIVE; 1; EA; Serial# ES0CN83481160CN0T; Valued at $415.33; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 
2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260, 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)
(B), 18 USC 2260

2024090100024601-0017-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS; Olympus 
Camera E500 w/lens & memory card; 1; EA; Valued at $377.65; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 
USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260, 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 
USC 2260

2024090100024601-0018-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS; Olympus lens 
40-150, S/N: 136103223; 1; EA; Valued at $86.04; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 
USC 2252, 18 USC 2260, 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2260

2024090100024601-0019-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS; APPLE IPHONE 
A1533; 1; EA; Valued at $95.98; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 
USC 2260, 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2260

2024090100024601-0020-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS; Samsung Galaxy 
S7 (black) model SM-G930V, S/N: R58G602I1CH; 1; EA; Valued at $104.83; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 
2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260, 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)
(B), 18 USC 2260

2024090100024601-0021-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS; Samsung Galaxy 
S7 (silver) model SM-G930V, IMEI: 357754075167305; 1; EA; Valued at $104.83; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 
USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260, 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2260

2024090100024601-0022-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS; APPLE IPHONE 
A1349; 1; EA; Valued at $104.99; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 
USC 2260, 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2260

2024090100024601-0023-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS; CORSAIR 
THUMB DRIVE G04G; 1; EA; Valued at $11.61; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 
USC 2252, 18 USC 2260, 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2260

(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 726 EXCHANGE ST, 
SUITE 400, BUFFALO, NY, 14210.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on July 02, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      June 02, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       July 02, 2024

BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS
2024090100024601-0024-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS; Sandisk USB 
thumb drive SDCZ-800 64 gb & Cherne USB thumb drive 2 gb; 2; EA; Valued at $23.22; For violation of 18 USC 
2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260, 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 
USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2260

2024090100024601-0025-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS; THREE MICRO 
SD CARDS (SAMSUNG, SANDISK AND KINGMAX); 3; EA; Valued at $39.75; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 
2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260, 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)
(B), 18 USC 2260

2024090100024601-0026-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS; MICRO SD 
CARD; 1; EA; Valued at $13.25; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 
USC 2260, 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2260

2024090100024601-0027-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS; DVD DISKS; 3; 
EA; Valued at $3.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260, 18 
USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2260
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 726 
EXCHANGE ST, SUITE 400, BUFFALO, NY, 14210 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS
2024090100027901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS; AR15 Trigger 
Hammer Pin; 100; EA; Valued at $1,295.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 
736.2

2024090100027901-0002-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS; AR15 
Milspectube G2 SpecBuffer; 100; EA; Valued at $2,352.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 
1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024090100027901-0003-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS; AR 15 Crush 
Washer; 50; EA; Valued at $84.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024090100027901-0004-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS; AR15 CastleNut; 
38; EA; Valued at $128.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024090100027901-0005-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS; AR15 
Milspectube Buffer; 20; EA; Valued at $426.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 
CFR 736.2

2024090100027901-0006-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS; AR Stainless 
9MM Buffer; 20; EA; Valued at $380.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 
736.2

2024090100027901-0007-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS; AR15 .30s 
Extend Mag Catch Release; 10; EA; Valued at $134.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 
1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024090100027901-0008-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS; AR 3 Prong 
Flash Hider; 10; EA; Valued at $128.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 
736.2

2024090100027901-0009-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS; 1326 Mini Barrel 
Shroud; 10; EA; Valued at $280.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024090100027901-0010-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS; 1326 MB P S 
Barrel Shroud; 10; EA; Valued at $303.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 
736.2

2024090100027901-0011-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS; Cone Flash; 10; 
EA; Valued at $338.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024090100027901-0012-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS; Fake 
Suppressor; 10; EA; Valued at $328.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 
736.2
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 726 
EXCHANGE ST, SUITE 400, BUFFALO, NY, 14210 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS
2024090100027901-0013-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS; 1326 MB P 
Barrel Shroud; 10; EA; Valued at $325.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 
736.2

2024090100027901-0014-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS; Crush Stainless 
Washer; 10; EA; Valued at $34.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024090100027901-0015-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS; Steel Port 
Compressor; 5; EA; Valued at $275.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 
736.2

2024090100027901-0016-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS; Springs; 74; EA; 
Valued at $643.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024090100027901-0017-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS; MBT Stock; 1; EA; 
Valued at $350.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024090100027901-0018-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS; Wrench; 1; EA; 
Valued at $15.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024090100027901-0019-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS; Barrel 9X19-19; 
20; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $640.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 
736.2

2024090100027901-0020-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS; Barrel 9x19-17; 
20; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $640.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 
736.2

2024090100027901-0021-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS; Upper Receiver 
7 inch; 10; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $1,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 
CFR 736.2

2024090100027901-0022-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS; Upper Receiver 
6.75 inch; 10; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $1,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 
15 CFR 736.2
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 237 WEST SERVICE 
ROAD, CHAMPLAIN, NY, 12919.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on July 02, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      June 02, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       July 02, 2024

CHAMPLAIN-ROUSES POINT
2024070400006401-0001-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of MASSENA; Small grey and black fishing 
vessel approximately 30 feet long (to include outboard motor).; 1; EA; Hull# N/A; Valued at $400.00; For violation of 
8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(i)

2024070400006401-0002-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of MASSENA; Evinrude outboard motor (model 
# E225DPXSDR) spray painted black; 1; EA; Hull# N/A; Valued at $1,800.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 
USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(i)

2024100200002801-0001-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of ALBANY; iPhone 14 bearing serial number 
FXYV9PMX2H/passcode 196212; 1; EA; Valued at $800.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)
(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 1425(a)

2024100200003501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of ALBANY; Samsung Galaxy S10 cell phone, 
model SM-973U, IMEI 354605100888351, Manufactured in Vietnam.; 1; EA; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 18 
USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 237 WEST 
SERVICE ROAD, CHAMPLAIN, NY, 12919 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

CHAMPLAIN-ROUSES POINT
2024071200010401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/24/2024; At the port of CHAMPLAIN-ROUSES POINT; 14 cans of 
alcohol totaling 4970 milliliters. 8 White Claws, and 6 Coronas.; 4970; ML; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 
USC 1595a(c)(2)(A)

2024071200010701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/29/2024; At the port of CHAMPLAIN-ROUSES POINT; Rolex 
watches; 2; EA; Valued at $356.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 200 EAST BAY 
STREET, CHARLESTON, SC, 29401.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on July 02, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      June 02, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       July 02, 2024

CHARLESTON
2024160100006201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of CHARLESTON; US Currency converted to 
check #1001029047/$8,080.00; 1; EA; Valued at $8,080.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)
(7), 18 USC 1961(1)

2024160300001301-0027-0000, Seized on 11/15/2023; At the port of GREENVILLE-SPARTANBURG; White Ford 
F-350 Truck; 1; EA; VIN# N/A; Valued at $8,000.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(b), 21 USC 881(a)(4)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1901 CROSS BEAM, 
CHARLOTTE, NC, 28217.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 
days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property 
being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty 
of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on July 02, 2024, 
the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      June 02, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       July 02, 2024

CHARLOTTE
2023151200011701-0001-0000, Seized on 11/03/2022; At the port of CHARLOTTE; Bulk U.S. Currency (Loomis 
Deposit Slip) $10,424; 182; EA; Valued at $10,424.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(a)(6), 21 USC 881(b), 18 USC 
981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 USC 1961(1)

2024150300005901-0014-0000, Seized on 02/21/2024; At the port of RALEIGH-DURHAM; Stevens 12 Ga, 
Shotgun; 1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $250.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(b), 21 USC 881(a)(11), 18 USC 981(a)
(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 841

2024150300005901-0015-0000, Seized on 02/21/2024; At the port of RALEIGH-DURHAM; SKS Rifle; 1; EA; Serial# 
014867; Valued at $1,000.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(b), 21 USC 881(a)(11), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 
1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 841

2024150300005901-0016-0000, Seized on 02/21/2024; At the port of RALEIGH-DURHAM; Soc It Flli Galesi 
Brescia Pistol; 1; EA; Serial# 485675; Valued at $200.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(b), 21 USC 881(a)(11), 18 
USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 841

2024150300005901-0017-0000, Seized on 02/21/2024; At the port of RALEIGH-DURHAM; Pistol Magazine; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $15.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(b), 21 USC 881(a)(11), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 
1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 841

2024150300005901-0018-0000, Seized on 02/21/2024; At the port of RALEIGH-DURHAM; .25 Caliber Ammunition; 
50; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $24.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(b), 21 USC 881(a)(11), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 
USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 841

2024151200086001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/23/2024; At the port of CHARLOTTE; US Currency (Loomis Deposit 
Slip) $9,300; 465; EA; Valued at $9,300.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(a)(6), 21 USC 881(b), 18 USC 981(a)(1)
(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 USC 1961(1)

2024151200086401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/23/2024; At the port of CHARLOTTE; US Currency (Loomis Deposit 
Slip) $5,080; 254; EA; Valued at $5,080.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(a)(6), 21 USC 881(b)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5600 PEARL ST, 
ROSEMENT, IL, 60018.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 days 
from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property being 
claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty of 
perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on July 02, 2024, the 
property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      June 02, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       July 02, 2024

CHICAGO
2023390100533501-0001-0000, Seized on 09/19/2023; At the port of CHICAGO; Seized funds from Huntington 
National Bank Account X-6326 totaling $156,229.04; 1; PC; Valued at $156,229.04; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)
(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 1343

2024390100381302-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; iPhone w/ black case; 1; EA; 
Valued at $220.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 1956

2024390100381501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Samsung Galaxy S21 IMEI 
359230170919336; 1; EA; Valued at $155.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 
2252, 18 USC 2260

2024390100381501-0002-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; White Samsung Galaxy S5; 1; EA; 
Valued at $40.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024390100381501-0003-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Black Samsung Galaxy S9+ 
Model Number SM-G965U IMEI 358215090786742; 1; EA; Valued at $120.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 
USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024390100381501-0004-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Black Samsung Galaxy S8+ 
Model Number SM-G955U IMEI 355980084609126; 1; EA; Valued at $85.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 

2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024390100381501-0005-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Black Motorola Cell Phone; 1; EA; 
Valued at $45.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024390100381501-0006-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Silver Apple iPhone Model A1586 
IMEI 359478089956010; 1; EA; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 
USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024390100381501-0007-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Black Alcatel Tablet Model 
Number 9024W IMEI 014899002603230; 1; EA; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 
USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024390100381501-0008-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Samsung Hard Drive Model 
Number HD080HJ; 1; EA; Serial# S08EJ1FL409817; Valued at $10.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 
2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024390100381501-0009-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; MSI Laptop; 1; EA; Serial# 
K2305N0154838; Valued at $600.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5600 PEARL ST, 
ROSEMENT, IL, 60018.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 days 
from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property being 
claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty of 
perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on July 02, 2024, the 
property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      June 02, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       July 02, 2024

CHICAGO
2024390100381501-0009-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

18 USC 2260

2024390100381501-0010-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Sony Laptop; 1; EA; Serial# 
545816300070903; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 
18 USC 2260

2024390100381501-0011-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Dell Computer Tower; 1; EA; 
Serial# F8LKPC1; Valued at $400.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 
18 USC 2260

2024390100381501-0013-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; U.S. Currency; 1; EA; Valued at 
$11,900.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(a)(6), 21 USC 881(b)

39 of 1,186

This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5600 
PEARL ST, ROSEMENT, IL, 60018 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a 
claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

CHICAGO
2024390100261701-0001-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Carisoprodol 500mg tablets; 
851.6; GR; Valued at $3,212.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100264201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Rolex Datejust Diamond Dial 
Watch; 2; EA; Valued at $54.60; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100264201-0002-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Rolex Watch; 2; EA; Valued at 
$50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100264201-0003-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Chanel Watch; 2; EA; Valued at 
$113.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100264201-0004-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Christian Dior Watch; 2; EA; 
Valued at $8.88; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100264201-0005-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Versace Watch; 1; EA; Valued at 
$20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100264201-0006-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Louis Vuitton Scarf; 23; EA; 
Valued at $345.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100264201-0007-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Gucci Scarf; 10; EA; Valued at 
$95.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100264201-0008-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Dior Scarf; 2; EA; Valued at 
$62.08; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100264201-0009-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Chanel Scarf; 10; EA; Valued at 
$2,040.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100264201-0010-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Gucci Headband; 10; EA; Valued 
at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100264201-0011-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Fendi Headband; 6; EA; Valued at 
$108.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100264201-0012-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Louis Vuitton Headband; 9; EA; 
Valued at $18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100264201-0013-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Chanel Headband; 5; EA; Valued 
at $75.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100264201-0014-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Christian Dior Headband; 3; EA; 
Valued at $1.95; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100264201-0015-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Louis Vuitton Hairclip; 9; EA; 
Valued at $27.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5600 
PEARL ST, ROSEMENT, IL, 60018 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a 
claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

CHICAGO
2024390100264201-0016-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Chanel Hairclip; 16; EA; Valued at 
$48.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100264201-0017-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Christian Dior Hairclip; 18; EA; 
Valued at $11.70; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100264201-0018-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Gucci Hairclip; 14; EA; Valued at 
$140.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100264201-0019-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Prada Earrings; 10; PR; Valued at 
$10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100264201-0020-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Hermes Earrings; 2; PR; Valued 
at $167.98; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100264201-0021-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; YSL Earrings; 21; PR; Valued at 
$21.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100264201-0022-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Chanel Earrings; 34; PR; Valued 
at $408.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100264201-0023-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Louis Vuitton Earrings; 15; PR; 
Valued at $180.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100264201-0024-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Gucci Earrings; 17; PR; Valued at 
$204.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100264201-0025-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Fendi Earrings; 4; PR; Valued at 
$4.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100264201-0026-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Gucci Pendant; 7; EA; Valued at 
$105.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100264201-0027-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Louis Vuitton Pendant; 4; EA; 
Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100264201-0028-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; YSL Pendant; 2; EA; Valued at 
$2.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100264201-0029-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Chanel Pendant; 2; EA; Valued at 
$540.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100279801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; FIREARM SUPPRESOR; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100346701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Ketamine; 104.26; GR; Valued at 
$1,523.24; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5600 
PEARL ST, ROSEMENT, IL, 60018 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a 
claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

CHICAGO
2024390100371901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Toy Gun Pistol * missing* an 
affixed Orange Safety Marking Plug; 1; EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 
5001(a)

2024390100371901-0002-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Toy Gun Rifle * missing* an 
affixed Orange Safety Marking Plug; 1; EA; Valued at $125.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 
5001(a)

2024390100386301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/13/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Toy Gun Pistol * missing* an 
affixed Orange Safety Marking Plug; 1; EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 
5001(a)

2024390100393401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Ketamine; 314.58; GR; Valued at 
$4,596.01; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100393601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Tramadol 40mg tablets; 482.7; 
GR; Valued at $852.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100393801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Bromazolam pills; 963.9; GR; 
Valued at $2,590.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 CFR 145.4 (a), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A)

2024390100394301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Longreen Trumann Capsule; 9; 
EA; Valued at $271.71; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024390100394301-0002-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Revive Capsule; 100; EA; Valued 
at $2,660.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024390100394301-0003-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Mascum Herbal Pride; 1; EA; 
Valued at $21.28; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024390100394301-0004-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Greenlife Box; 1; EA; Valued at 
$58.52; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024390100394301-0005-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Omega for STD Box; 1; EA; 
Valued at $31.92; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024390100394301-0006-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Mystery Soap; 1; EA; Valued at 
$6.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024390100394301-0007-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Stick Bag; 1; EA; Valued at 
$15.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024390100394401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Ketamine; 1.04; KG; Valued at 
$15,194.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100394501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Oxandrolone 10mg tablets; 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5600 
PEARL ST, ROSEMENT, IL, 60018 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a 
claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

CHICAGO
2024390100394501-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

102.5; GR; Valued at $700.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100394801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Louis Vuitton Handbag; 11; EA; 
Valued at $385.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100394801-0002-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Louis Vuitton Charm Key Ring; 7; 
EA; Valued at $7.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100394801-0003-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Louis Vuitton Wallet; 5; EA; 
Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100394801-0004-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Gucci Handbag; 5; EA; Valued at 
$90.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100394801-0005-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Gucci Wallet; 1; EA; Valued at 
$9.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100394801-0006-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Chanel Handbag; 1; EA; Valued at 
$18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100394801-0007-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Coach Handbag; 2; EA; Valued at 
$62.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100394801-0008-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Coach Wallet; 2; EA; Valued at 

$34.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100394801-0009-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Tory Burch Handbag; 1; EA; 
Valued at $55.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100394801-0010-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Gucci Hat; 5; EA; Valued at 
$75.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100394801-0011-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Louis Vuitton Sandals; 1; PR; 
Valued at $35.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100394801-0012-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Gucci Sandals; 1; PR; Valued at 
$55.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100394801-0013-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Chanel Sunglasses; 2; EA; 
Valued at $31.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100394801-0014-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Louis Vuitton Sunglasses; 2; EA; 
Valued at $70.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100394801-0015-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Gucci Sunglasses; 1; EA; Valued 
at $35.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5600 
PEARL ST, ROSEMENT, IL, 60018 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a 
claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

CHICAGO
2024390100394801-0016-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Fendi Sunglasses; 1; EA; Valued 
at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100394801-0017-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Christian Dior Sunglasses; 1; EA; 
Valued at $16.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100394801-0018-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Celine Sunglasses; 1; EA; Valued 
at $16.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100394901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Methandienone 10mg tablets; 
107.9; GR; Valued at $174.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100395001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Tramadol 100mg/2mL 
ampoules; 294.2; GR; Valued at $519.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100395001-0002-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Tramadol 100mg tablets; 474; 
GR; Valued at $1,807.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100395101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Oxandrolone 10mg tablets; 
106.2; GR; Valued at $525.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100395101-0002-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Methandienone 10mg tablets; 
323; GR; Valued at $522.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100395301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Louis Vuitton Handbag; 6; EA; 
Valued at $210.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100395301-0002-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Louis Vuitton Wallet; 8; EA; 
Valued at $80.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100395301-0003-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Chanel Handbag; 1; EA; Valued at 
$18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100395301-0004-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Chanel Wallet; 3; EA; Valued at 
$27.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100395301-0005-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Yves Saint Laurent Handbag; 1; 
EA; Valued at $18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100395301-0006-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Yves Saint Wallet; 2; EA; Valued at 
$28.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100395301-0007-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Gucci Handbag; 1; EA; Valued at 
$18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100395301-0008-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Gucci Wallet; 2; EA; Valued at 
$18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5600 
PEARL ST, ROSEMENT, IL, 60018 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a 
claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

CHICAGO
2024390100395301-0009-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Fendi Men Wallet; 3; EA; Valued at 
$57.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100395301-0010-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Burberry Wallet; 1; EA; Valued at 
$9.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100395301-0011-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Dior Wallet; 1; EA; Valued at 
$9.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100395301-0012-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Gucci Sandals; 2; PR; Valued at 
$30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100395301-0013-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Louis Vuitton Sandals; 1; PR; 
Valued at $35.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100395301-0014-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Dior Shoes; 1; PR; Valued at 
$105.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100395301-0015-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Gucci Shoes; 1; PR; Valued at 
$55.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100395301-0016-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Chanel Earrings; 7; PR; Valued at 
$84.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100395301-0017-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; YSL Earrings; 1; PR; Valued at 
$1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100395301-0018-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Fendi Earrings; 1; PR; Valued at 
$1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100395301-0019-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Tory Burch Earrings; 1; PR; 
Valued at $12.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100395301-0020-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Celine Bracelet; 1; EA; Valued at 
$40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100395401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Methandienone 10mg tablets; 
178.8; GR; Valued at $290.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100395401-0002-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Boldenone Undecylenate 
250mg/ml; 131.8; GR; Valued at $207.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100395701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Stanozolol 50 mg/ml; 87.5; GR; 
Valued at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100395701-0002-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Trenbolone Enanthate 200mg/ml; 
85.6; GR; Valued at $152.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5600 
PEARL ST, ROSEMENT, IL, 60018 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a 
claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

CHICAGO
2024390100395701-0003-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Mesterolone 25mg tablets; 71; 
GR; Valued at $250.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100395701-0004-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Rapid Mix AQ 100mg/ml 
(Trenbolone 50/Testosterone 50); 173.7; GR; Valued at $330.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 
952

2024390100395701-0005-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Oxandrolone 50mg tablets; 35.1; 
GR; Valued at $178.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100395701-0006-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Oxandrolone 10mg tablets; 35.1; 
GR; Valued at $175.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100396801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; SILVER DOLLAR COIN; 66; EA; 
Valued at $0.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(3)(A)

2024390100397101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; SILVER DOLLAR COIN; 68; EA; 
Valued at $0.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(3)(A)

2024390100398301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; GLOCK SWITCH; 1; EA; Serial# 
N/A; Valued at $130.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100399701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Diazepam 10mg tablets; 92.3; 
GR; Valued at $198.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100399701-0002-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Clonazepam 2mg tablets; 82.5; 
GR; Valued at $1,068.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100400001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Tri-Test 400 (Ultimate 
Testosterone Mix 400mg/ml); 119.2; GR; Valued at $192.12; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100400001-0002-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Trenbolone Enanthate 200mg/ml; 
115.7; GR; Valued at $304.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100400001-0003-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Oxandrolone 10mg tablets; 
121.1; GR; Valued at $700.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100400001-0004-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Metandienone 15mg tablets; 123; 
GR; Valued at $232.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100400301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; 2-Methylmethcathinone (2-MMC); 
7.7; GR; Valued at $7.70; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 CFR 145.4 (a), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A)

2024390100400401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; OPTICAL SIGHT HOLOSUN 
HM3X; 1; EA; Valued at $250.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024390100400401-0002-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; OPTICAL SIGHT HOLOSUN 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5600 
PEARL ST, ROSEMENT, IL, 60018 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a 
claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

CHICAGO
2024390100400401-0002-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

HE510C-GR; 1; EA; Valued at $250.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 
736.2

2024390100400601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; 9MM MAGAZINE; 2; EA; Serial# 
N/A; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024390100400701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; 2-Methylmethcathinone (2-MMC); 
11.9; GR; Valued at $11.90; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 CFR 145.4 (a), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A)

2024390100401001-0002-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Ketamine; 13.58; GR; Valued at 
$198.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100401101-0002-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Phentermine 15mg tablets; 38.7; 
GR; Valued at $51.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100401101-0003-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Lorazepam 1mg tablets; 22; GR; 
Valued at $76.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100401201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; FIREARM SUPPRESSOR; 2; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $198.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100401401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Stanozolol; 40.4; GR; Valued at 
$210.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100401401-0002-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Testosterone enanthate; 455.9; 
GR; Valued at $940.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100401501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; FIREARM SUPPRESSOR; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100401801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Stanozolol 50MG; 71; GR; Valued 
at $0.75; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100401801-0002-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Testosterone Cypionate 
250mg/ml; 112.2; GR; Valued at $1,800.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100402201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Trenbolone acetate; 139.6; GR; 
Valued at $495.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100402201-0002-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Testosterone Enthiate; 138.9; GR; 
Valued at $282.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100402201-0003-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Oxandrolone; 30.4; GR; Valued at 
$372.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100402201-0004-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Anastrozole; 26.6; GR; Valued at 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5600 
PEARL ST, ROSEMENT, IL, 60018 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a 
claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

CHICAGO
2024390100402201-0004-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

$225.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 353(b)

2024390100402201-0005-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; BPC-157; 37.9; GR; Valued at 
$6.81; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 353(b)

2024390100402301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Nandrolone Phenylpropionate; 
70.3; GR; Valued at $114.99; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100402301-0002-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Testosterone Blend; 140.2; GR; 
Valued at $360.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100402301-0003-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Testosterone Cypionate; 139.7; 
GR; Valued at $682.26; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100402301-0004-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Drostanolone Enanthate; 301.5; 
GR; Valued at $840.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100402301-0005-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; methenolone Enanthate; 254.2; 
GR; Valued at $946.70; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100402301-0006-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Tamoxifen Citrate; 76.4; GR; 
Valued at $212.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 353(b)

2024390100402301-0007-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; oxandrolone; 61; GR; Valued at 

$745.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100403001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Deschloroetizolam 5mg pellets; 
2.1; GR; Valued at $12.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 CFR 145.4 (a), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A)

2024390100403001-0002-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; O-PCE powder; 2.2; GR; Valued 
at $2.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 CFR 145.4 (a), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A)

2024390100403001-0003-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; NEP powder; 2.3; GR; Valued at 
$2.30; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 CFR 145.4 (a), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A)

2024390100403101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Bromazolam tablets; 25.6; GR; 
Valued at $101.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 CFR 145.4 (a), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A)

2024390100403501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Bromazolam tablets; 227.8; GR; 
Valued at $510.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 CFR 145.4 (a), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A)

2024390100403601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Alprazolam tablets; 16.6; GR; 
Valued at $118.08; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100403601-0002-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Zolpidem 10mg tablets; 89.7; GR; 
Valued at $87.30; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5600 
PEARL ST, ROSEMENT, IL, 60018 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a 
claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

CHICAGO
2024390100403801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; TESTOSTERONE CYPIONATE; 
140; GR; Valued at $682.26; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100403901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; PHENIBUT HYDROCHLORIDE; 
15.49; KG; Valued at $15,490.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 42 USC 262

2024390100405001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; TESTOSTERONE ENANTHATE; 
216.16; GR; Valued at $423.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100405001-0002-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; DROSTANOLONE ENANTHATE; 
145.33; GR; Valued at $360.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100405201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; TESTOSTERONE ENANTHATE; 
75.66; GR; Valued at $235.17; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100405201-0002-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; TRENBOLONE ENANTHATE; 
81.75; GR; Valued at $298.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100405301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; TESTOSTERONE ENANTHATE; 
94.5; GR; Valued at $313.56; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100408101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/21/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Louis Vuitton Handbag; 12; EA; 
Valued at $420.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100408101-0002-0000, Seized on 04/21/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Louis Vuitton Wallet; 10; EA; 
Valued at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100408101-0003-0000, Seized on 04/21/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; MCM Wallet; 1; EA; Valued at 
$25.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100408101-0004-0000, Seized on 04/21/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; MCM Backpack; 5; EA; Valued at 
$125.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100408101-0005-0000, Seized on 04/21/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; MCM Handbag; 3; EA; Valued at 
$75.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100408101-0006-0000, Seized on 04/21/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Yves Saint Laurent Handbag; 1; 
EA; Valued at $18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100408101-0007-0000, Seized on 04/21/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Hermes Handbag; 1; EA; Valued 
at $33.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100408101-0008-0000, Seized on 04/21/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Gucci Handbag; 3; EA; Valued at 
$45.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100408101-0009-0000, Seized on 04/21/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Chanel Handbag; 9; EA; Valued at 
$162.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5600 
PEARL ST, ROSEMENT, IL, 60018 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a 
claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

CHICAGO
2024390100408501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/21/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Zolpidem 10mg tablets; 47.2; GR; 
Valued at $96.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100408701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/21/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Clonazepam 2mg tablets; 49.4; 
GR; Valued at $640.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100408801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/21/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; PILL PRESS DIE SET; 1; EA; 
Valued at $150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d)

2024390100408901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/21/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; PILL PRESS DIE SET; 1; EA; 
Valued at $150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 21 USC 830(b)(1)(D), 21 USC 842(a)(10), 21 CFR 
1310.05(c)

2024390100409001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/21/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; GLOCK SWITCH; 1; EA; Serial# 
N/A; Valued at $130.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100409101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/21/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; PILL PRESS DIE SET; 1; EA; 
Valued at $150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 21 USC 830(b)(1)(D), 21 USC 842(a)(10), 21 CFR 
1310.05(c)

2024390100409201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/21/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; GLOCK SWITCH; 1; EA; Serial# 
N/A; Valued at $130.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100409301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/21/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Oxandrolone; 20; GR; Valued at 

$102.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100409301-0002-0000, Seized on 04/21/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Testosterone Enanthate; 25.95; 
GR; Valued at $78.39; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100409701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/21/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; GLOCK SWITCH; 1; EA; Serial# 
N/A; Valued at $130.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100410001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/21/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; TESTOSTERONE ENANTHATE; 
5.27; KG; Valued at $8,008.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100410101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/21/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; GLOCK SWITCH; 1; EA; Serial# 
N/A; Valued at $130.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100411101-0002-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Diazepam 10mg tablets; 14.3; 
GR; Valued at $13.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100412001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; FLAT TUMMY TEA; 1; EA; Valued 
at $26.87; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024390100412001-0002-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; TRUE SLIM SHAKE; 1; EA; Valued 
at $25.81; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5600 
PEARL ST, ROSEMENT, IL, 60018 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a 
claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

CHICAGO
2024390100412001-0003-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; 7 DAYS COFFEE; 1; EA; Valued at 
$15.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024390100412001-0004-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; MAGIC FLAT TUMMY HERB; 1; 
EA; Valued at $30.99; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024390100412001-0005-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; BURN AND SLIM; 1; EA; Valued at 
$37.36; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024390100412001-0006-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; VVIP FAT BLASTER; 1; EA; Valued 
at $37.36; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024390100412301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Xanax pills; 1.14; GR; Valued at 
$35.01; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100412401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Pregabalin 300mg capsules; 
226; GR; Valued at $2,409.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100412701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Zolpidem 10mg tablets; 102.3; 
GR; Valued at $201.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100412801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Flat Tummy Tea; 1; EA; Valued at 
$26.87; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024390100412801-0002-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; True Slim Shake; 1; EA; Valued at 

$25.81; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024390100412801-0003-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; 7 Days Coffee; 1; EA; Valued at 
$15.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024390100412801-0004-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Magic Flat Tummy Herb; 1; EA; 
Valued at $30.99; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024390100412801-0005-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Burn and Slim; 1; EA; Valued at 
$37.36; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024390100412801-0006-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; VVIP Fat Blaster; 1; EA; Valued at 
$37.36; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024390100412901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Alprazolam 1mg tablets; 9.72; 
GR; Valued at $27.90; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100413101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; PILL PRESS DIE SET; 1; EA; 
Valued at $150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 21 USC 830(b)(1)(D), 21 USC 842(a)(10), 21 CFR 
1310.05(c)

2024390100414201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/23/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; FIREARM SUPPRESSOR; 1; EA; 
(Continued on next page)
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5600 
PEARL ST, ROSEMENT, IL, 60018 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a 
claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

CHICAGO
2024390100414201-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

Serial# N/A; Valued at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100414301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/23/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; GLOCK SWITCH; 1; EA; Serial# 
N/A; Valued at $130.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 6747 ENGLE ROAD, 
MIDDLEBURG HEIGHTS, OH, 441307939.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be 
filed within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on July 02, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      June 02, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       July 02, 2024

CLEVELAND
2024410200007701-0001-0000, Seized on 02/22/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; Mobile Phone Taken 
Off arrestee.; 1; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 
USC 2260

2024410200007701-0002-0000, Seized on 02/22/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; Black Tablet with 
case; 1; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 
2260

2024410200007701-0003-0000, Seized on 02/22/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; Black Microsoft 
Tablet in Black Case; 1; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 
2252, 18 USC 2260

2024410200007701-0004-0000, Seized on 02/22/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; Black Phone; 1; EA; 
Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024410200007701-0005-0000, Seized on 02/22/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; Computer Gaming 
Storage Device; 1; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 
18 USC 2260

2024410200007701-0006-0000, Seized on 02/22/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; Black Dell Laptop; 1; 
EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024410200007701-0007-0000, Seized on 02/22/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; Silver iPhone; 1; EA; 
Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024410200007701-0008-0000, Seized on 02/22/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; iPhone Black 
w/Case; 1; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 
USC 2260

2024410200007701-0009-0000, Seized on 02/22/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; iPhone Pink and 
Silver; 1; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 
2260

2024410300005301-0001-0000, Seized on 02/05/2024; At the port of COLUMBUS; U.S. Currency; 1091; EA; 
Valued at $75,000.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(a)(6), 21 USC 881(b)

2024419700239001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/26/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; CAPSULE 
FILLING MACHINE; 1; EA; Valued at $400.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 

(Continued on next page)
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 6747 ENGLE ROAD, 
MIDDLEBURG HEIGHTS, OH, 441307939.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be 
filed within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on July 02, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      June 02, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       July 02, 2024

CLEVELAND
2024419700239001-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

1961(1)(D), 21 USC 863(d), 21 USC 863(a)(2)
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 6747 
ENGLE ROAD, MIDDLEBURG HEIGHTS, OH, 441307939 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

CLEVELAND
2023419600306501-0001-0000, Seized on 05/30/2023; At the port of UPS Hub, Louisville, KY; PILL MOLD & DIE 
SET; 1; EA; Valued at $119.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 21 USC 830(b)(1)(D), 21 USC 842(a)(10), 
21 CFR 1310.05(c)

2023419800128401-0001-A001, Seized on 07/25/2023; At the port of FedEx Hub, Indianapolis, IN; WATER 
FILTERS; 1; EA; Valued at $7.99; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419600202501-0001-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of UPS Hub, Louisville, KY; Cisco Modules; 
200; EA; Valued at $341,751.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419600241401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of UPS Hub, Louisville, KY; 
CHLORDIAZEPOXIDE PILL; 32.2; GR; Valued at $137.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024419600250601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of UPS Hub, Louisville, KY; Cartier bracelet; 90; 
EA; Valued at $79.92; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419600250601-0002-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of UPS Hub, Louisville, KY; Van Cleef and 
Arpels bracelet; 30; EA; Valued at $26.64; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419600250901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of UPS Hub, Louisville, KY; Cartier bracelet; 
200; EA; Valued at $8,880.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419600253301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of UPS Hub, Louisville, KY; Bolt Carrier Group; 
1; EA; Valued at $160.00; For violation of 22 USC 401(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 127.6, 22 CFR 

123.1, 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024419600253301-0002-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of UPS Hub, Louisville, KY; Flash Hider Kit; 2; 
EA; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2, 22 USC 401(a), 
19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 127.6, 22 CFR 123.1

2024419600253301-0003-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of UPS Hub, Louisville, KY; Forward Assist Kit; 
2; EA; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2, 22 USC 
401(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 127.6, 22 CFR 123.1

2024419600253301-0004-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of UPS Hub, Louisville, KY; Gas Tube; 2; EA; 
Valued at $18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2, 22 USC 401(a), 19 
USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 127.6, 22 CFR 123.1

2024419600253301-0005-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of UPS Hub, Louisville, KY; Revolver Main 
Spring; 3; EA; Valued at $18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024419600253301-0006-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of UPS Hub, Louisville, KY; Side Sling Mount; 1; 
EA; Valued at $34.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2, 22 USC 401(a), 
19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 127.6, 22 CFR 123.1
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 6747 
ENGLE ROAD, MIDDLEBURG HEIGHTS, OH, 441307939 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

CLEVELAND
2024419600269601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of UPS Hub, Louisville, KY; Clonazepam; 1; KG; 
Valued at $12,780.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024419600273201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of UPS Hub, Louisville, KY; CODEINE; 2.8; KG; 
Valued at $770.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024419600273301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of UPS Hub, Louisville, KY; CODEINE; 2.5; KG; 
Valued at $825.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024419600281901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of UPS Hub, Louisville, KY; Ketamine; 1.3; KG; 
Valued at $18,993.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024419600285201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of UPS Hub, Louisville, KY; Rolex watch; 28; 
EA; Valued at $622.02; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419600285201-0002-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of UPS Hub, Louisville, KY; Patek Phillippe 
watch; 2; EA; Valued at $44.43; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419600285201-0003-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of UPS Hub, Louisville, KY; Richard Mille watch; 
1; EA; Valued at $22.22; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419600295701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/24/2024; At the port of UPS Hub, Louisville, KY; SIGNAL JAMMER; 
1; EA; Valued at $1,378.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 47 USC 510, 47 USC 302a

2024419600296901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/25/2024; At the port of UPS Hub, Louisville, KY; Filling machine; 1; 
EA; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 
863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d)

2024419700034801-0001-0000, Seized on 11/06/2023; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; HUMAN 
SKULL; 1; EA; Valued at $1,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 18 USC 545

2024419700034801-0002-0000, Seized on 11/06/2023; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; PLANT POT; 1; 
EA; Valued at $2,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 18 USC 545

2024419700147001-0001-0000, Seized on 02/14/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; 9MM 
SEMI-AUTO PISTOL; 1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 
554, 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 22 USC 401(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 127.6, 22 CFR 123.22(a), 22 
USC 401(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 127.6, 22 CFR 123.16, 22 USC 401(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 
22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 127.6, 22 CFR 123.1

2024419700147001-0002-0000, Seized on 02/14/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; SPEAKER; 1; 
EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 18 USC 981, 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 
18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D)

2024419700170501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Hermes  H  
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 6747 
ENGLE ROAD, MIDDLEBURG HEIGHTS, OH, 441307939 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

CLEVELAND
2024419700170501-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

Earrings; 3; PR; Valued at $13.32; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700170501-0002-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Hermes Scarf; 
1; EA; Valued at $5.48; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700170501-0003-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Hermes 
Picotin Bag; 1; EA; Valued at $11.60; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700170501-0004-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Hermes  H  
Necklace; 3; EA; Valued at $33.30; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700170501-0005-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Hermes 
Anchor Chain Necklace; 2; EA; Valued at $22.20; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700170501-0006-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Hermes  H  
Bracelet; 4; EA; Valued at $22.20; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700170501-0007-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Hermes 
Sandals; 1; PR; Valued at $11.25; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700170501-0008-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Hermes 
Makeup Bag; 1; EA; Valued at $8.12; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700183001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/17/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Djarum 

Cigarettes; 3.6; EA; Valued at $164.95; For violation of 19 USC 1681b, 19 USC 1681a

2024419700189701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; RESTYLANE 
DEFYNE 1 ML; 1; EA; Valued at $70.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700189701-0002-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; RESTYLANE 
REFYNE 1 ML; 1; EA; Valued at $70.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700189701-0003-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; BELOTERO 
LIDOCAINE; 1; EA; Valued at $70.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700189701-0004-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; JUVEDERM 
ULTRA 2; 1; EA; Valued at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700189701-0005-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; DK FILLER 
CANNULA; 1; EA; Valued at $70.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700191401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; RESTYLANE; 
1; ML; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700191801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; JEVEDERM; 1; 
EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 6747 
ENGLE ROAD, MIDDLEBURG HEIGHTS, OH, 441307939 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

CLEVELAND
2024419700193301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; APPLE 
AIRPODS PRO; 10; EA; Valued at $871.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700194101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Neslite 
Cigarettes; 4; EA; Valued at $177.28; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 USC 1681a, 19 USC 1681b

2024419700195901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; LEMON 
BOTTLE FILLER; 5; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700197801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Louis Vuitton 
Scarf; 1; EA; Valued at $23.04; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700197801-0002-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; HERMES 
SCARF; 1; EA; Valued at $23.91; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700197801-0003-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Fendi Scarf; 3; 
EA; Valued at $74.93; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700197801-0004-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Nike Air 
Jordans-Reverse Mocha; 2; EA; Valued at $59.98; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024419700197801-0005-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Nike Air 
Jordan-Flight Nostalgia Hightops; 2; EA; Valued at $91.76; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 

133.21(e)

2024419700197801-0006-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Nike Air 
Jordans-Mocha Hightops; 1; EA; Valued at $30.29; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024419700197801-0007-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Nike Air 
Jordans-Golf Neutral Olive; 1; EA; Valued at $30.29; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024419700197901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Marlboro 
Cigarettes; 4; EA; Valued at $336.56; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 USC 1681a, 19 USC 1681b

2024419700198101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; ELASTY 
FILLER; 5; EA; Valued at $225.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 42 USC 262

2024419700198901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; RESTYLANE; 
2; EA; Valued at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 21 USC 331, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 
331

2024419700199101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; BioRePeel 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 6747 
ENGLE ROAD, MIDDLEBURG HEIGHTS, OH, 441307939 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

CLEVELAND
2024419700199101-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

CL3-12ML Vial; 1; EA; Valued at $144.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 21 USC 331, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)
(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700199501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; SIGNAL 
JAMMER (3 ANTENNA); 1; EA; Valued at $35.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 47 USC 510, 47 USC 302a

2024419700199601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Restylane 
cosmetic filler; 1; EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700200401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; EPISTANE; 59; 
GR; Valued at $49.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024419700200601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; REGENOVUE 
AQUA SHINE PLUS; 1; EA; Valued at $87.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700200601-0002-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; BELOTERO 
BALANCE; 1; EA; Valued at $115.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700200801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; JUVEDERM; 1; 
EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 42 USC 262

2024419700201001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; VOLIFIL DEEP; 
2; EA; Valued at $77.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700201001-0002-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; KAIRAX DEEP; 
1; EA; Valued at $46.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700201001-0003-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; STARFILL 
DEEP PLUS; 1; EA; Valued at $46.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700201201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; REVITRANE 
HYALURONIC ACID; 1; EA; Valued at $101.94; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700201201-0002-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; AMI EYES 2ML; 
1; EA; Valued at $54.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700201501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/30/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; FISHER PRICE 
BABY CLOTHING SET; 38; EA; Valued at $19.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700201701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/30/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Juvederm; 1; 
EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 21 USC 331, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700202101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; CAPSULE 
FILLING MACHINES; 2; EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 
863(d)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 6747 
ENGLE ROAD, MIDDLEBURG HEIGHTS, OH, 441307939 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

CLEVELAND
2024419700202401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; RESTYLANE 
REFYNE; 2; EA; Valued at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700202601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; SAYPHA 
FILLER- 1 ML; 1; EA; Valued at $72.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 21 USC 331, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)
(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700202701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; LIMIFIL L-KISS 
1 ML; 3; EA; Valued at $75.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 42 USC 262

2024419700203001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; LIPO LAB PPC 
SOLUTION; 1; EA; Valued at $85.14; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700203401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; ASTHALIN 
INHALERS; 20; EA; Valued at $200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700203901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; ADIDAS 
JERSEY; 97; EA; Valued at $4,737.48; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700203901-0002-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; PUMA JERSEY; 
10; EA; Valued at $475.20; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700203901-0003-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; NIKE NFL 
JERSEY; 1; EA; Valued at $55.44; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700204001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; VAN CLEEF 
BRACELETS; 40; EA; Valued at $88.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700204001-0002-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; VAN CLEEF 
NECKLACES; 29; EA; Valued at $64.38; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700204401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; 
LEMONBOTTLE FILLER; 10; EA; Valued at $278.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 21 USC 331, 19 USC 
1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700204701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Lumifil L-Max; 
3; EA; Valued at $75.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700205001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; 
LEMONBOTTLE AMPOULE SOLUTION; 1; EA; Valued at $110.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 
331

2024419700205201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; 
PARACETAMOL-CODEINE; 531.7; GR; Valued at $1,681.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024419700205701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; FLAWLESS 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 6747 
ENGLE ROAD, MIDDLEBURG HEIGHTS, OH, 441307939 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

CLEVELAND
2024419700205701-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

DERMAL FILLER; 2; EA; Valued at $196.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700205701-0002-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; RESTYLANE 
DERMAL FILLER; 1; EA; Valued at $98.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700205701-0003-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; JUVEDERM 
ULTRA DERMAL FILLER; 1; EA; Valued at $98.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700206201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; BIO REPEEL 
CL3, 1 VIAL/6 ML; 1; EA; Valued at $115.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 21 USC 331, 19 USC 1595a(c)
(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700206701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; LUMIFIL 
L-KISS - 1ML; 1; EA; Valued at $33.54; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 42 USC 262

2024419700207201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; LUMIFIL 
L-KISS 1ml dermal filler; 2; EA; Valued at $87.92; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700207701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; HYACORP 
FILLER; 2; EA; Valued at $342.90; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700208001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; PREGABALIN; 
486.4; GR; Valued at $1,927.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024419700208001-0002-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; CLONAZEPAM; 
79.4; GR; Valued at $534.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024419700208001-0003-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; DULOXETINE 
30MG; 330; EA; Valued at $1,544.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 381

2024419700208001-0004-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; DULOXETINE 
60MG; 140; EA; Valued at $911.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 381

2024419700208001-0005-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; MEMANTINE; 
126; EA; Valued at $315.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 381

2024419700208001-0006-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; MIRTAZAPINE; 
30; EA; Valued at $45.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 381

2024419700208001-0007-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; 
ARIPIPRAZOLE; 90; EA; Valued at $1,620.90; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 381

2024419700209001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; JUVEDERM; 5; 
EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700209901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; REGENOVUE 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 6747 
ENGLE ROAD, MIDDLEBURG HEIGHTS, OH, 441307939 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

CLEVELAND
2024419700209901-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

AQUA PLUS; 1; EA; Valued at $165.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700209901-0002-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; JUVEDERM 
ULTRA 4; 1; EA; Valued at $360.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700215001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; BROMAZEPAM; 
199.5; GR; Valued at $153.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024419700215801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; HIPPIRON; 54; 
EA; Valued at $2,700.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 21 USC 331, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700215801-0002-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; IRONHORSE; 
9; EA; Valued at $450.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 21 USC 331, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 
331

2024419700216701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; 
CARISOPRODOL; 1.29; KG; Valued at $4,380.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024419700216801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Lemon Bottle; 
5; EA; Valued at $325.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700217001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; RESTYLANE; 
1; EA; Valued at $23.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700217001-0002-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; NUCLEOFILL 
MEDIUM; 1; EA; Valued at $25.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700217801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/13/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; 
LEMONBOTTLE AMPOULE SOLUTION; 5; EA; Valued at $404.99; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 
360oo

2024419700218101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; OXAZEPAM; 18; 
GR; Valued at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024419700218101-0002-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; DIAZEPAM; 17; 
GR; Valued at $61.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024419700218101-0003-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; NITRAZEPAM; 
52; GR; Valued at $145.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024419700218101-0004-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; ALPRAZOLAM; 
13; GR; Valued at $92.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024419700218301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; ALPRAZOLAM; 
13; GR; Valued at $93.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 6747 
ENGLE ROAD, MIDDLEBURG HEIGHTS, OH, 441307939 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

CLEVELAND
2024419700219201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; VOLIFIL SUB-Q 
1.1ML; 2; EA; Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700219701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; MONALISA 
FILLER; 1; EA; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 
USC 1263

2024419700219701-0002-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; CYTOCARE 
FILLER; 1; EA; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 1263

2024419700220001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; FLAWLESS 
SUB-Q 1 ML X2; 1; EA; Valued at $75.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 42 USC 262

2024419700220301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; LUMIFIL L-LITE 
- 1 mL; 1; EA; Valued at $33.54; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700220301-0002-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; LUMIFIL 
L-KISS - 1 mL; 1; EA; Valued at $33.54; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700220301-0003-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Lemonbottle 
Vial - 10 mL; 1; EA; Valued at $50.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700220701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; 
TESTOSTERONE; 219.4; GR; Valued at $600.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024419700220701-0002-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; CLOMIPHENE 
CITRATE; 29.9; GR; Valued at $35.28; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700220701-0003-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; PREGNYL 
5000; 25.9; GR; Valued at $138.27; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700220701-0004-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; TAMOXIFEN; 
30.6; GR; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700221001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; 
LEMONBOTTLE; 1; EA; Valued at $144.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700221101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; LUMIFIL 
L-KISS DERMAL FILLERS; 4; EA; Valued at $240.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700221701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; BIO REPEEL 
FILLER 6 ML; 1; EA; Valued at $115.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700223101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Pin diode; 
10048; EA; Valued at $43,909.76; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 15 CFR 730, 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 
50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2, 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.6(a)(17), 19 USC 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 6747 
ENGLE ROAD, MIDDLEBURG HEIGHTS, OH, 441307939 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

CLEVELAND
2024419700223101-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.9(a)

2024419700224001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; LEMON 
BOTTLE FILLER; 5; EA; Valued at $630.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700226901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/20/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; PROFHILO 
H+L; 2; EA; Valued at $298.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700226901-0002-0000, Seized on 04/20/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; ARNICA 
CREAM; 1; EA; Valued at $13.99; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700228401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Amplifier; 
1050; EA; Valued at $3,832.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024419700230601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/23/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Sampoerna 
cigarettes; 4; EA; Valued at $998.27; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1681a, 19 USC 1681b

2024419700240901-0003-0000, Seized on 04/26/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Beauty Items; 
317; EA; Valued at $480.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 21 USC 952

2024419800112401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of FedEx Hub, Indianapolis, IN; Ready Binder 
Mixer; 1; EA; Valued at $1,970.73; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 21 USC 843(a)(9), 21 USC 957
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 7501 ESTERS BLVD, 
SUITE 160, IRVING, TX, 75063.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 
30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property 
being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty 
of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on July 02, 2024, 
the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      June 02, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       July 02, 2024

DALLAS-FORT WORTH, TX
2021550100161301-0001-0000, Seized on 05/10/2021; At the port of DALLAS-FORT WORTH, TX; Wrist and neck 
lock; 1; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 
USC 1594, 18 USC 1591

2021550100161301-0002-0000, Seized on 05/10/2021; At the port of DALLAS-FORT WORTH, TX; Tripod; 1; EA; 
Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 1594, 18 
USC 1591

2022550190000701-0002-0000, Seized on 02/21/2024; At the port of DALLAS-FORT WORTH, TX; $295,700.99 
USD; 1; EA; Valued at $295,700.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(F), 18 USC 24(a)(2), 
18 USC 371

2022550200003101-0003-0000, Seized on 03/04/2022; At the port of AMARILLO, TX; Glock 43 9mm Pistol; 1; EA; 
Serial# ADWB487; Valued at $474.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(b), 21 USC 881(a)(11)

2022550200003101-0004-0000, Seized on 03/04/2022; At the port of AMARILLO, TX; 9mm Magazine; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $29.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(b), 21 USC 881(a)(11)

2022550200003101-0005-0000, Seized on 03/04/2022; At the port of AMARILLO, TX; 9mm Ammunition; 4; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $2.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(b), 21 USC 881(a)(11)

2022550200003101-0006-0000, Seized on 03/04/2022; At the port of AMARILLO, TX; .357 Round; 1; EA; Serial# 
N/A; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(b), 21 USC 881(a)(11)

2023550100068401-0001-0000, Seized on 02/09/2023; At the port of DALLAS-FORT WORTH, TX; $51,807.00 U.S. 
Currency; 1699; EA; Valued at $51,807.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 1952, 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 1956

2023550100119101-0021-0000, Seized on 05/17/2023; At the port of DALLAS-FORT WORTH, TX; White custom 
made gaming computer; 1; EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 
USC 1961(1)

2023550100119101-0022-0000, Seized on 05/17/2023; At the port of DALLAS-FORT WORTH, TX; Black custom 
made gaming computer; 1; EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 
USC 1961(1)

2024550100012601-0001-0000, Seized on 11/14/2023; At the port of DALLAS-FORT WORTH, TX; iPhone (blue); 1; 
EA; Valued at $800.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024550100012601-0002-0000, Seized on 11/14/2023; At the port of DALLAS-FORT WORTH, TX; Lenovo laptop; 

(Continued on next page)

65 of 1,186

This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 7501 ESTERS BLVD, 
SUITE 160, IRVING, TX, 75063.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 
30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property 
being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty 
of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on July 02, 2024, 
the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      June 02, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       July 02, 2024

DALLAS-FORT WORTH, TX
2024550100012601-0002-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

1; EA; Serial# CB08419521; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 
USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024550100026101-0001-0000, Seized on 01/02/2024; At the port of DALLAS-FORT WORTH, TX; U.S. Currency; 
4481; EA; Valued at $130,660.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 
18 USC 1956, 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 1952, 18 USC 981(a)(1)
(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 846

2024550100027501-0001-0000, Seized on 01/04/2024; At the port of DALLAS-FORT WORTH, TX; U.S. Currency 
$172,400.00; 1854; EA; Valued at $172,400.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 
USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 1952, 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 1956, 18 
USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 963
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 7501 
ESTERS BLVD, SUITE 160, IRVING, TX, 75063 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting 
and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, 
whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by 
close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States 
and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

DALLAS-FORT WORTH, TX
2024550100072601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of DALLAS-FORT WORTH, TX; SIGNAL 
JAMMING DEVICE; 1; EA; Valued at $88.23; For violation of 19 USC 1499(a)(3)(A), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 47 USC 
302a(b)

2024550100072901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of DALLAS-FORT WORTH, TX; SIGNAL 
JAMMING DEVICE; 1; EA; Valued at $88.23; For violation of 19 USC 1499(a)(3)(A), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 47 USC 
302a(b

67 of 1,186

This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 477 MICHIGAN AVE, 
RM 200, DETROIT, MI, 48226.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 
30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property 
being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty 
of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on July 02, 2024, 
the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      June 02, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       July 02, 2024

DETROIT
2023380700047901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/13/2023; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; US CURRENCY 
RETAINED; 158; PC; Valued at $11,232.00; For violation of 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 31 USC 5316(a)(1)(A)

2024380100097301-0002-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of DETROIT; Glock 43; 1; EA; Serial# BXLH132; 
Valued at $450.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(b), 21 USC 881(a)(11), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 
18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 841, 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 846

2024380100097301-0003-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of DETROIT; Black Apple iPhone; 1; EA; Valued 
at $200.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 841, 18 USC 
981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 846

2024380100097301-0004-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of DETROIT; Green Cricket Wireless 
Smartphone; 1; EA; Valued at $150.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(D), 21 USC 841, 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 846

2024380100097301-0005-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of DETROIT; Verizon Orbic Smartphone; 1; EA; 
Valued at $50.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 841, 18 
USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 846

2024380100097301-0006-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of DETROIT; 9mm Luger Ammunition; 10; EA; 

Serial# N/A; Valued at $3.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 
USC 846, 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 841, 21 USC 881(b), 21 USC 
881(a)(11)

2024380100097301-0007-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of DETROIT; Magazine; 1; EA; Serial# N/A; 
Valued at $30.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(b), 21 USC 881(a)(11), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 
18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 841, 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 846

2024380100124901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of DETROIT; US currency; 307; EA; Valued at 
$13,020.00; For violation of 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 31 USC 5316(a)(1)(A)

2024380100126601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of DETROIT; 11,517 US Currency; 206; PC; 
Valued at $11,517.00; For violation of 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 31 USC 5316(a)(1)(A)

2024380700014301-0001-0000, Seized on 12/04/2023; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; U.S. Currency Retained; 
141; EA; Valued at $13,506.00; For violation of 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 31 USC 5324(c), 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 31 USC 
5316(a)(1)(A)

2024380700041101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; U.S. Currency Retained; 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 477 MICHIGAN AVE, 
RM 200, DETROIT, MI, 48226.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 
30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property 
being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty 
of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on July 02, 2024, 
the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      June 02, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       July 02, 2024

DETROIT
2024380700041101-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

322; EA; Valued at $13,929.00; For violation of 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 31 USC 5316(a)(1)(A)

2024380700042001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; U.S. Currency Retained; 
106; EA; Valued at $9,006.00; For violation of 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 31 USC 5316(a)(1)(A)

2024380700042001-0002-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; Foreign  PHILIPPINE 
PISO Currency Retained; 270; EA; Valued at $3,923.24; For violation of 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 31 USC 5316(a)(1)(A)

2024380700042301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; U.S. Currency retained; 
335; EA; Valued at $31,983.00; For violation of 31 USC 5332(c), 31 USC 5332(a), 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 31 USC 
5316(a)(1)(A), 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 31 USC 5324(c)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 477 
MICHIGAN AVE, RM 200, DETROIT, MI, 48226 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting 
and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, 
whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by 
close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States 
and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

DETROIT
2024380100100901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of DETROIT; DYSON HAIR-DRYERS; 430; EA; 
Valued at $4,467.70; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 2068

2024380100100901-0002-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of DETROIT; DYSON AIRWRAP; 402; EA; 
Valued at $4,176.78; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 2068

2024380100109601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of DETROIT; FOLDS HIGH WIND TOYS; 300; 
EA; Valued at $1,500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 2068

2024380100109601-0002-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of DETROIT; ANIMAL BOARD; 276; EA; Valued 
at $828.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 2068

2024380100109601-0003-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of DETROIT; WHACK A MOLE GAME MACHINE; 
478; EA; Valued at $1,900.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 2068

2024380100109601-0004-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of DETROIT; SHRILLING CHICKEN; 960; EA; 
Valued at $3,840.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 2068

2024380100109601-0005-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of DETROIT; PLUSH ANIMAL; 500; EA; Valued 
at $2,500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 2068

2024380100109601-0006-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of DETROIT; DRAWING BOARD; 10416; EA; 
Valued at $52,080.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 2068

2024380100109701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of DETROIT; Mattress; 411; EA; Valued at 

$10,955.78; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 1192, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 16 CFR 1633, 15 USC 
2063, 15 USC 2065(b), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 2068

2024380100113801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of DETROIT; NINTENDO GAMEBOY; 63; EA; 
Valued at $1,260.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024380100124901-0002-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of DETROIT; Sig Sauer P320 Equinox; 1; EA; 
Serial# 58H297023; Valued at $1,200.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17, 22 USC 
401(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 127.6, 22 CFR 123.1

2024380100124901-0003-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of DETROIT; Sig Sauer Magazine; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $45.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17, 22 USC 401(a), 19 USC 
1595a(d), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 127.6, 22 CFR 123.1

2024380100124901-0004-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of DETROIT; 9mm  Luger ammuntion; 18; PC; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $8.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17, 22 USC 401(a), 19 USC 
1595a(d), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 127.6, 22 CFR 123.1

2024380200012701-0001-0000, Seized on 01/23/2024; At the port of PORT HURON; Ephedrine; 58.99; GR; 
Valued at $84.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 353(b)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 477 
MICHIGAN AVE, RM 200, DETROIT, MI, 48226 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting 
and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, 
whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by 
close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States 
and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

DETROIT
2024380200012801-0001-0000, Seized on 01/23/2024; At the port of PORT HURON; Ephedrine; 106.63; GR; 
Valued at $168.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 353(b)

2024380200016901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of PORT HURON; Ephedrine tablets; 196.73; 
GR; Valued at $350.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024380200017801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of PORT HURON; Ephedrine; 57.92; GR; 
Valued at $84.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024380200017901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of PORT HURON; Ephedrine; 57.81; GR; 
Valued at $84.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952, 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 21 USC 952

2024380200018701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/17/2024; At the port of PORT HURON; Kirkland Cold + Sinus 
containing Pseudoephedrine; 306; TB; Valued at $125.46; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024380200018801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of PORT HURON; 2-4 Dinitrophenol; 20.26; 
GR; Valued at $200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024380200019801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of PORT HURON; Rolex Day Date Watch; 1; EA; 
Valued at $515.54; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024380700028001-0001-0000, Seized on 02/13/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; CHEVY AIRBAG COVER; 
1; EA; Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024380700028001-0002-0000, Seized on 02/13/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; BUICK AIRBAG; 1; EA; 
Valued at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024380700033901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; WATER BEADS; 482; 
PC; Valued at $2,410.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 2068

2024380700036701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; DRP PACKAGING 
(6,000); 6000; EA; Valued at $6,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d)

2024380700036801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; ROLEX WATCH GMT 
MASTER II; 1; EA; Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024380700036801-0002-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; ROLEX WATCH 
DATEJUST; 1; EA; Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024380700038201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; COACH HANDBAGS (5); 
5; EA; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024380700040101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; TIFFANY RING; 3; EA; 
Valued at $15.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024380700040101-0002-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; TIFFANY BANGLE; 3; 
EA; Valued at $15.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 477 
MICHIGAN AVE, RM 200, DETROIT, MI, 48226 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting 
and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, 
whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by 
close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States 
and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

DETROIT
2024380700040101-0003-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; CARTIER BANGLE; 1; 
EA; Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024380700040101-0004-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; VAN CLEEF ARPEL 
BANGLE; 3; EA; Valued at $15.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024380700040101-0005-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; VAN CLEEF ARPEL 
RING; 3; EA; Valued at $15.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024380700040101-0006-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; VAN CLEEF ARPEL 
CLOVER BRACELET (LARGE); 3; EA; Valued at $15.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024380700040101-0007-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; VAN CLEEF ARPEL 
5-MOTIFS BRACELET (MOTHER OF PEARL); 8; EA; Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024380700040101-0008-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; VAN CLEEF ARPEL 
5-MOTIFS BRACELET (PINK); 5; EA; Valued at $25.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024380700040101-0009-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; VAN CLEEF ARPEL 
5-MOTIFS BRACELET (GOLD); 10; EA; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024380700040101-0010-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; VAN CLEEF ARPEL 
5-MOTIFS BRACELET (BLACK); 10; EA; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024380700040101-0011-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; VAN CLEEF ARPEL 
5-MOTIFS BRACELET (GREEN); 3; EA; Valued at $15.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024380700040101-0012-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; VAN CLEEF ARPEL 
10-MOTIFS NECKLACE (PINK); 1; EA; Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024380700040101-0013-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; VAN CLEEF ARPEL 
10-MOTIFS NECKLACE (BLACK); 1; EA; Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024380700040101-0014-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; VAN CLEEF ARPEL 
10-MOTIFS NECKLACE (MOTHER OF PEARL); 1; EA; Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 477 
MICHIGAN AVE, RM 200, DETROIT, MI, 48226 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting 
and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, 
whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by 
close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States 
and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

DETROIT
2024380700040101-0014-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 3600 E. PAISANO DR. 
BLDG. B, EL PASO, TX, 79905.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 
30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property 
being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty 
of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on July 02, 2024, 
the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      June 02, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       July 02, 2024

EL PASO
2024240200056701-0001-0000, Seized on 02/10/2024; At the port of EL PASO; U.S. CURRENCY; 59; PC; Valued 
at $4,285.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 USC 1961(1), 21 USC 881(a)(6), 21 
USC 881(b)

2024240200075301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of EL PASO; U.S. CURRENCY; 85; EA; Valued 
at $2,980.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b), 8 USC 1324(a)

2024240200089201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of EL PASO; U.S. CURRENCY; 6; PC; Valued at 
$600.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b), 8 USC 1324(a)

2024240200089201-0002-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of EL PASO; 2005 TOYOTA SEQUOIA; 1; EA; 
VIN# 5TDZT34A05S245940; Valued at $400.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(II)

2024240200089301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of EL PASO; U.S. CURRENCY; 73; PC; Valued 
at $3,563.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1960

2024240200089401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of EL PASO; U.S. CURRENCY; 36; EA; Valued 
at $2,105.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1960

2024240200089501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of EL PASO; U.S. CURRENCY; 23; EA; Valued 
at $2,300.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 959, 21 
USC 881(a)(6), 21 USC 881(b)

2024240200090001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of EL PASO; 2009 FORD F-250; 1; EA; VIN# 
1FTSW205X9EA45008; Valued at $6,450.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(2)

2024240200090801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of EL PASO; U.S. CURRENCY; 60; EA; Valued 
at $3,000.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b), 8 USC 1324(a)

2024240200091901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/13/2024; At the port of EL PASO; U.S. CURRENCY; 13; EA; Valued 
at $920.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b), 8 USC 1324(a)

2024240200094901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of EL PASO; U.S. CURRENCY; 90; PC; Valued 
at $9,000.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1960

2024240200096001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of EL PASO; U.S. CURRENCY; 11; EA; Valued 
at $302.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b), 8 USC 1324(a)

2024240200096701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/20/2024; At the port of EL PASO; U.S. CURRENCY; 109; PC; Valued 
at $7,238.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b), 8 USC 1324(a)

2024240200096901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/21/2024; At the port of EL PASO; U.S. CURRENCY; 57; EA; Valued 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 3600 E. PAISANO DR. 
BLDG. B, EL PASO, TX, 79905.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 
30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property 
being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty 
of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on July 02, 2024, 
the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      June 02, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       July 02, 2024

EL PASO
2024240200096901-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

at $5,650.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 USC 1961(1)

2024240200097601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/21/2024; At the port of EL PASO; U.S. CURRENCY; 183; PC; Valued 
at $13,258.00; For violation of 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 31 USC 5316(a)(1)(B)

2024240200097701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/21/2024; At the port of EL PASO; U.S. CURRENCY; 125; EA; Valued 
at $2,500.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b), 8 USC 1324(a)

2024240200098401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of EL PASO; U.S. CURRENCY; 27; EA; Valued 
at $2,700.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b), 8 USC 1324(a)

2024240200098601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of EL PASO; MEXICAN CURRENCY; 50; EA; 
Valued at $1,282.88; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b), 8 USC 1324(a)

2024240200101001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/29/2024; At the port of EL PASO; U.S. CURRENCY; 65; EA; Valued 
at $1,258.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1960

2024240300006401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/25/2024; At the port of PRESIDIO; US CURRENCY; 102; EA; Valued 
at $9,726.00; For violation of 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 31 USC 5316(a)(1)(A)

2024242100002901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of LAS CRUCES (ICE); U.S. CURRENCY; 
4441; EA; Valued at $121,400.00; For violation of 31 USC 5332(c), 31 USC 5332(a)

2024242100002901-0002-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of LAS CRUCES (ICE); 2017 FORD FIGO 
*EXPORT ONLY*; 1; EA; VIN# MAJFP1MD3HA144758; Valued at $5,800.00; For violation of 31 USC 5332(c), 31 
USC 5332(a), 31 USC 5316

2024242300000901-0003-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of CARLSBAD (ICE); TAURUS 9MM CALIBER 
PISTOL; 1; EA; Serial# ACM695314; Valued at $219.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 
18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 841, 21 USC 881(b), 21 USC 881(a)(11)

2024242300000901-0004-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of CARLSBAD (ICE); AMMUNITION 9MM 
CALIBER; 12; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $5.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(D), 21 USC 841, 21 USC 881(b), 21 USC 881(a)(11)

2024242300000901-0005-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of CARLSBAD (ICE); 9MM CALIBER MAGAZINE; 
1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $14.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)
(D), 21 USC 841, 21 USC 881(b), 21 USC 881(a)(11)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 3600 E. 
PAISANO DR. BLDG. B, EL PASO, TX, 79905 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting 
and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, 
whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by 
close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States 
and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

EL PASO
2024240100017201-0002-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of YSLETA; 2015 CHEVROLET TAHOE; 1; EA; 
VIN# 1GNSKBKC6FR196446; Valued at $17,100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 881(f), 21 
USC 952, 19 CFR 162.45a (629), 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 CFR 162.45a

2024240100017801-0002-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of YSLETA; 2008 DODGE RAM 2500; 1; EA; 
VIN# 3D7KS28D68G191233; Valued at $2,275.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 881(f), 21 USC 
952, 19 CFR 162.45a (629), 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 CFR 162.45a

2024240100017801-0003-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of YSLETA; TOW DOLLY; 1; EA; Valued at 
$175.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 881(f), 21 USC 952, 19 CFR 162.45a (629), 19 USC 
1595a(a), 19 CFR 162.45a

2024240100017901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of YSLETA; AMMUNITION 223 CALIBER; 10; 
PC; Serial# N/A; Valued at $3.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024240100018701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of YSLETA; SEARS ROEBUCK AND CO 2200 
22 CALIBER RIFLE; 1; EA; Serial# D607740; Valued at $125.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 22 USC 
2778, 22 CFR 123.1

2024240100018701-0002-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of YSLETA; AMMUNITION 20 GAUGE CAILBER; 
24; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $28.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.1

2024240200045601-0002-0000, Seized on 01/15/2024; At the port of EL PASO; AMMUNITION 6.5 PRC CALIBER; 
60; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $120.00; For violation of 22 USC 401(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 
127.6, 22 CFR 123.4(d), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.1

2024240200087601-0002-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of EL PASO; 2004 CHEVROLET SUBURBAN; 1; 
EA; VIN# 3GNFK16Z94G100168; Valued at $3,175.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 CFR 162.45a, 19 USC 
1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 881(f), 21 USC 952, 19 CFR 162.45a (629)

2024240200090901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of EL PASO; STOEGER STR-9C 9MM CALIBER 
PISTOL; 1; EA; Serial# T6429-21S19522; Valued at $180.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 22 USC 2778, 
22 CFR 123.22(a)

2024240200090901-0002-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of EL PASO; STOEGER STR-9C 9MM CALIBER 
MAGAZINES; 2; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 
123.22(a)

2024240200090901-0003-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of EL PASO; AMMUNITION 9MM CALIBER; 90; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.22(a)

2024240200092001-0002-0000, Seized on 04/13/2024; At the port of EL PASO; 2008 NISSAN ALTIMA; 1; EA; VIN# 
1N4AL21E18N558445; Valued at $285.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 CFR 162.45a, 19 USC 1595a(c)

(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 3600 E. 
PAISANO DR. BLDG. B, EL PASO, TX, 79905 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting 
and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, 
whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by 
close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States 
and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

EL PASO
2024240200092001-0002-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

(1)(B), 21 USC 881(f), 21 USC 952, 19 CFR 162.45a (629)

2024240200092501-0002-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of EL PASO; 2005 CHEVY AVALANCHE; 1; EA; 
VIN# 3GNEC12ZX5G195811; Valued at $460.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 CFR 162.45a, 19 USC 
1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 881(f), 21 USC 952, 19 CFR 162.45a (629)

2024240200094101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of EL PASO; BOLDENONE 200; 617.3; GR; 
Valued at $1,799.80; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024240200094101-0002-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of EL PASO; MASTERON 100; 718.6; GR; 
Valued at $1,619.76; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024240200094101-0003-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of EL PASO; CYPIONATE 300; 741.5; GR; 
Valued at $1,916.75; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024240200094101-0004-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of EL PASO; PRIMOBOLAN 100; 728.5; GR; 
Valued at $1,650.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024240200094101-0005-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of EL PASO; ENANTHATE 250; 458.7; GR; 
Valued at $992.10; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024240200094101-0006-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of EL PASO; GENTROPIN SOMATROPIN; 1.1; 
KG; Valued at $357,518.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024240200094101-0007-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of EL PASO; CYTOBULL T3; 106.7; GR; Valued 
at $230.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024240200094101-0008-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of EL PASO; NANDRO 300; 141.3; GR; Valued 
at $185.60; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024240200094101-0009-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of EL PASO; SPIROPENT; 3; EA; Valued at 
$73.50; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024240200094101-0010-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of EL PASO; REDOTEX; 10; EA; Valued at 
$477.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024240200094101-0011-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of EL PASO; PARABOLAN 100; 141; GR; Valued 
at $446.20; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024240200094101-0012-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of EL PASO; TESTOVIRON 250; 196.8; GR; 
Valued at $322.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024240200094101-0013-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of EL PASO; WINSTROL; 111.9; GR; Valued at 
$239.92; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024240200094101-0014-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of EL PASO; NANOBOLDE 200; 142.1; GR; 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 3600 E. 
PAISANO DR. BLDG. B, EL PASO, TX, 79905 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting 
and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, 
whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by 
close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States 
and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

EL PASO
2024240200094101-0014-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

Valued at $449.95; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024240200094101-0015-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of EL PASO; FINAJET 100; 139.3; GR; Valued at 
$425.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024240200094101-0016-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of EL PASO; ANABOL 50; 136.9; GR; Valued at 
$270.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024240200094101-0017-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of EL PASO; DEPOSTERON 250; 197.4; GR; 
Valued at $623.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024240200094101-0018-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of EL PASO; STERILE DILUENT; 710.2; GR; 
Valued at $1,899.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024240200096201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/20/2024; At the port of EL PASO; ACXION; 78.5; GR; Valued at 
$58.80; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024240200096201-0002-0000, Seized on 04/20/2024; At the port of EL PASO; CLONAZEPAM; 26.24; GR; Valued 
at $26.28; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024240200096301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/20/2024; At the port of EL PASO; AMMUNITION 12 GAUGE 
CALIBER; 2; PC; Serial# N/A; Valued at $4.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(2)(B)

2024240200099301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/25/2024; At the port of EL PASO; LOUIS VUITTON SUNGLASSES 

(BULK); 6; EA; Valued at $44.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024240200099301-0002-0000, Seized on 04/25/2024; At the port of EL PASO; OAKLEY SUNGLASSES (BULK); 
72; EA; Valued at $680.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024240200099301-0003-0000, Seized on 04/25/2024; At the port of EL PASO; PRADA SUNGLASSES (BULK); 24; 
EA; Valued at $235.44; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024240200099301-0004-0000, Seized on 04/25/2024; At the port of EL PASO; RAYBAN SUNGLASSES (BULK); 
20; EA; Valued at $198.20; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024240200099301-0005-0000, Seized on 04/25/2024; At the port of EL PASO; VERSACE SUNGLASSES (BULK); 
30; EA; Valued at $291.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024240200099401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/25/2024; At the port of EL PASO; FOX GOGGLES (BULK); 80; EA; 
Valued at $303.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024240200099601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/25/2024; At the port of EL PASO; SANZADOLL DUO; 115; GR; 
Valued at $49.20; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(2)(B)

2024240200100101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/26/2024; At the port of EL PASO; TRAMADOL; 57.8; GR; Valued at 
$73.80; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(2)(B)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1600 
AIRPORT DRIVE, GREAT FALLS, MT, 59404 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting 
and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, 
whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by 
close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States 
and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

GREAT FALLS
2024330200000801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of EASTPORT; Winchester 40 S&W 165 Grain 
Ammo; 86; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $33.54; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 
15 CFR 30.2

2024330200001001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of EASTPORT; G9 DEFENSE +P 9mm 
ammunition; 60; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $23.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 
30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.2

2024330200001101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of EASTPORT; CCI Blazer 9MM ammunition; 
200; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $78.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 
CFR 30.2

2024330200001101-0002-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of EASTPORT; X-Treme Bullets .40Cal/10mm 
ammunition; 500; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $245.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 
30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.2

2024331000004201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of SWEETGRASS; CCI .22LR; 100; EA; Serial# 
N/A; Valued at $39.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.2

2024331000004701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/13/2024; At the port of SWEETGRASS; .22LR thunderbolt; 50; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.9(a)

2024331000004701-0002-0000, Seized on 04/13/2024; At the port of SWEETGRASS; .22LR stinger; 50; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.2
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 300 ALA MOANA 
BLVD, ROOM 2500, HONOLULU, HI, 96850.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must 
be filed within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the 
specific property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, 
subject to penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business 
on July 02, 2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance 
with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      June 02, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       July 02, 2024

HONOLULU
2024320100002801-0002-0000, Seized on 10/19/2023; At the port of HONOLULU; One (1) Silver in color HP 
Laptop S/N: 5CG2093G71; 1; EA; Serial# 5CG2093G71; Valued at $50.15; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 
981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 2252A
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 300 ALA 
MOANA BLVD, ROOM 2500, HONOLULU, HI, 96850 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

HONOLULU
2024320100015401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of HONOLULU; GIGA Test 25 Vials; 141; GR; 
Valued at $360.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024320100015401-0002-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of HONOLULU; Test-E 250 Vials; 94; GR; 
Valued at $188.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024320100015401-0003-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of HONOLULU; Bac Stat Water Vials; 6; EA; 
Valued at $24.96; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024320100015401-0004-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of HONOLULU; HGH Vials; 6; EA; Valued at 
$296.94; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024320100015401-0005-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of HONOLULU; Dianabol 25 pills; 183; EA; 
Valued at $91.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024320100015401-0006-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of HONOLULU; Clen 40 Pills; 122; EA; Valued 
at $122.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024320100016901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of HONOLULU; MULTI CATCH MOUSE TRAP; 
500; EA; Valued at $1,284.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 7 USC 136o, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 7 USC 
136(h), 7 USC 136(q)(1)(D), 7 USC 136j(a)(1)(F)

2024320100016901-0002-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of HONOLULU; MOUSE GLUE BOARD; 10000; 
EA; Valued at $2,210.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 7 USC 136o, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 7 USC 

136(h), 7 USC 136(q)(1)(D), 7 USC 136j(a)(1)(F)

2024327900006801-0001-0000, Seized on 02/21/2024; At the port of FEDEX CORP HONOLULU; MARIJUANA 
PACKAGING; 20000; EA; Valued at $876.94; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 
863(d)

2024327900007201-0001-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of FEDEX CORP HONOLULU; Nabota 
Botulinum Toxin Type A; 50; EA; Valued at $28,047.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024327900007501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of FEDEX CORP HONOLULU; Sanrio Hello 
Kitty party invitation sets; 213; EA; Valued at $426.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024327900007901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of FEDEX CORP HONOLULU; Counterfeit gold 
bars.; 400; EA; Valued at $4,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 294, 15 USC 1125, 19 CFR 
11.13(c)

2024327900008001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/30/2024; At the port of FEDEX CORP HONOLULU; LULULEMON 
BELT BAG; 100; EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024327900008301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of FEDEX CORP HONOLULU; Nike Shoes; 11; 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 300 ALA 
MOANA BLVD, ROOM 2500, HONOLULU, HI, 96850 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

HONOLULU
2024327900008301-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

PR; Valued at $396.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024327900008601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of FEDEX CORP HONOLULU; Nike Air Jordan 
shoes; 180; PR; Valued at $10,800.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024327900008901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of FEDEX CORP HONOLULU; NIKE JUMP MAN 
SHOES; 10; PR; Valued at $180.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024327900008901-0002-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of FEDEX CORP HONOLULU; NIKE VM 
SHOES; 10; PR; Valued at $204.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 2350 N.SAM 
HOUSTON PWY E,#1030, HOUSTON, TX, 77032.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim 
must be filed within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the 
specific property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, 
subject to penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business 
on July 02, 2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance 
with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      June 02, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       July 02, 2024

HOUSTON
2021531000004701-0001-0000, Seized on 06/02/2021; At the port of GALVESTON; Black Apple IPhone; 1; EA; 
Valued at $97.47; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 1594, 
18 USC 1591

2021531000004901-0001-0000, Seized on 06/02/2021; At the port of GALVESTON; Red Apple IPhone; 1; EA; 
Valued at $1,132.33; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
1594, 18 USC 1591

2022530100039101-0001-0000, Seized on 08/04/2022; At the port of HOUSTON; US Currency; 15; EA; Valued at 
$466.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(F)

2024530100021701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of HOUSTON; US Currency; 1307; EA; Valued 
at $53,000.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 USC 1961(1)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 2350 
N.SAM HOUSTON PWY E,#1030, HOUSTON, TX, 77032 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

HOUSTON
2022530900009701-0001-0000, Seized on 12/19/2021; At the port of HOUSTON INTL ARPT; 30 ROUND 9MM 
MAGAZINE; 1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $39.00; For violation of 22 USC 401(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 2778, 
22 CFR 127.6, 22 CFR 123.1

2022530900009801-0001-0000, Seized on 12/19/2021; At the port of HOUSTON INTL ARPT; Center Point 
3-9x40mm rifle scope; 1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $459.73; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 
USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2022530900010701-0001-0000, Seized on 12/29/2021; At the port of HOUSTON INTL ARPT; HERMES 
SWEATSHIRT; 7; EA; Valued at $2,100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2022530900010701-0002-0000, Seized on 12/29/2021; At the port of HOUSTON INTL ARPT; LOUIS VUITTON 
SWEATSHIRTS; 10; EA; Valued at $2,865.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2022530900010701-0003-0000, Seized on 12/29/2021; At the port of HOUSTON INTL ARPT; LOUIS VUITTON 
SHIRTS; 10; EA; Valued at $1,875.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2022530900010701-0004-0000, Seized on 12/29/2021; At the port of HOUSTON INTL ARPT; CHANEL SHIRTS; 2; 
EA; Valued at $957.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2022530900010701-0005-0000, Seized on 12/29/2021; At the port of HOUSTON INTL ARPT; GUCCI SWEATER 
SET; 3; EA; Valued at $2,340.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2022530900010701-0006-0000, Seized on 12/29/2021; At the port of HOUSTON INTL ARPT; BURBERRY 

CARDIGANS; 5; EA; Valued at $1,440.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2022530900010701-0007-0000, Seized on 12/29/2021; At the port of HOUSTON INTL ARPT; BURBERRY 
SWEATERS; 5; EA; Valued at $1,140.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2022530900010701-0008-0000, Seized on 12/29/2021; At the port of HOUSTON INTL ARPT; GUCCI PAJAMA SET; 
2; EA; Valued at $2,280.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2022530900010701-0009-0000, Seized on 12/29/2021; At the port of HOUSTON INTL ARPT; GUCCI 
SWEATSHIRTS; 17; EA; Valued at $5,610.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2022530900010701-0010-0000, Seized on 12/29/2021; At the port of HOUSTON INTL ARPT; CHANEL 
SWEATERS; 12; EA; Valued at $15,120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2022530900010701-0011-0000, Seized on 12/29/2021; At the port of HOUSTON INTL ARPT; CHANEL 
SWEATER/PANT SET; 6; EA; Valued at $12,060.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2022530900010701-0012-0000, Seized on 12/29/2021; At the port of HOUSTON INTL ARPT; MOSCHINO 
SWEATSHIRT; 1; EA; Valued at $178.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2022530900010701-0013-0000, Seized on 12/29/2021; At the port of HOUSTON INTL ARPT; CHRISTIAN DIOR 
(Continued on next page)
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 2350 
N.SAM HOUSTON PWY E,#1030, HOUSTON, TX, 77032 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

HOUSTON
2022530900010701-0013-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

SWEATSHIRT; 3; EA; Valued at $666.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2022530900010701-0014-0000, Seized on 12/29/2021; At the port of HOUSTON INTL ARPT; WINNIE THE POOH 
PAJAMA SET; 2; EA; Valued at $14.99; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 17 USC 602, 19 CFR 133.42(b)

2022530900010701-0015-0000, Seized on 12/29/2021; At the port of HOUSTON INTL ARPT; GUCCI SWEATER 
DRESS; 10; EA; Valued at $7,200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2022530900010701-0016-0000, Seized on 12/29/2021; At the port of HOUSTON INTL ARPT; LOUIS VUITTON 
SWEATER DRESS; 10; EA; Valued at $5,700.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2022530900010701-0017-0000, Seized on 12/29/2021; At the port of HOUSTON INTL ARPT; CHANEL CARDIGAN 
SWEATER; 6; EA; Valued at $9,774.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2022530900010701-0018-0000, Seized on 12/29/2021; At the port of HOUSTON INTL ARPT; GUCCI SWEATPANT 
SET; 4; EA; Valued at $2,520.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2022530900010701-0019-0000, Seized on 12/29/2021; At the port of HOUSTON INTL ARPT; ADIDAS SWEATPANT 
SET; 2; EA; Valued at $75.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024530100016001-0001-0000, Seized on 02/13/2024; At the port of HOUSTON; .17 caliber ammunition; 299; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $96.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.9(a), 
19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024530100016001-0002-0000, Seized on 02/13/2024; At the port of HOUSTON; .22 caliber ammunition; 314; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $44.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.2, 19 
USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024530100016001-0003-0000, Seized on 02/13/2024; At the port of HOUSTON; .454 Caliber Ammunition; 10; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $12.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.2, 19 
USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024530100017301-0001-0000, Seized on 02/22/2024; At the port of HOUSTON; 9mm H&K handgun serial 
number: 17-90231 M-13; 1; EA; Serial# 17-90231; Valued at $5,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 
401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2, 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.2

2024530100017301-0002-0000, Seized on 02/22/2024; At the port of HOUSTON; 9mm ammunition; 63; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $25.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2, 19 
USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.2

2024530100017301-0003-0000, Seized on 02/22/2024; At the port of HOUSTON; 9mm round magazine; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2, 19 
USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.2

85 of 1,186

This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 2350 
N.SAM HOUSTON PWY E,#1030, HOUSTON, TX, 77032 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

HOUSTON
2024530100017901-0001-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of HOUSTON; .45ca Tanfoglio Witness 
Handgun Serial number: EA51694; 1; EA; Serial# EA51694; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 
22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2, 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.2

2024530100017901-0002-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of HOUSTON; .45ca 10 round magazine; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $24.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2, 19 
USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.2

2024530100017901-0003-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of HOUSTON; .22ca Winchester Rifle Serial 
number: TF61423M22253; 1; EA; Serial# TF61423M22253; Valued at $166.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 
22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2, 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.2

2024530100017901-0004-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of HOUSTON; Onn Roku 50" 4KUHD TV (S/N: 
230672H50002389); 1; EA; Valued at $148.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 
CFR 736.2, 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.2

2024530100018601-0001-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of HOUSTON; Beretta 9mm Pistol; 1; EA; 
Serial# A256639Z; Valued at $650.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 
30.2, 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024530100018601-0002-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of HOUSTON; Beretta 9mm Pistol; 1; EA; 
Serial# A255891Z; Valued at $800.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 
30.2, 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024530100018601-0003-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of HOUSTON; .22 Caliber MAG ammunition; 
200; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $63.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 
CFR 30.2, 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024530100018601-0004-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of HOUSTON; 10mm ammunition; 50; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $28.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.2, 19 
USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024530100018601-0005-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of HOUSTON; 9mm ammunition; 200; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $71.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.2, 19 
USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024530100018601-0006-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of HOUSTON; pistol magazine; 4; EA; Serial# 
N/A; Valued at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.2, 19 USC 
1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024530100018601-0007-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of HOUSTON; rifle magazine; 2; EA; Serial# 
N/A; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.2, 19 USC 
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 2350 
N.SAM HOUSTON PWY E,#1030, HOUSTON, TX, 77032 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

HOUSTON
2024530100018601-0007-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024530100018601-0008-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of HOUSTON; Centerpoint Rifle Scope; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $80.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.2, 19 
USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024530100024901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of HOUSTON; Glock 40 caliber pistol; 1; EA; 
Serial# G39428; Valued at $499.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 
30.2, 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024530100024901-0002-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of HOUSTON; S&W 22 cal pistol; 1; EA; Serial# 
HHW3986; Valued at $410.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.2, 
19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024530100024901-0003-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of HOUSTON; 357 magnum ammunition; 46; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $46.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 
30.2, 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024530100024901-0004-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of HOUSTON; 22 caliber ammunition; 50; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.2, 19 
USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024530100024901-0005-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of HOUSTON; 40 cal Glock magazine; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.2, 19 
USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024530100024901-0006-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of HOUSTON; 22 cal magazine; 1; EA; Serial# 
N/A; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.2, 19 USC 
1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024530100024901-0007-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of HOUSTON; Vortex M-223 XR Scope; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $499.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2, 19 
USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.2

2024530100024901-0008-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of HOUSTON; .40cal. Ammunition; 5; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $2.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.2

2024530100024901-0009-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of HOUSTON; .38 Special Ammunition; 2; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.2

2024530900010701-0001-0000, Seized on 01/31/2024; At the port of HOUSTON INTL ARPT; 2 in 1 Diode Laser 
Hair Tattoo Removal Medical Device; 1; EA; Valued at $2,727.84; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 2350 
N.SAM HOUSTON PWY E,#1030, HOUSTON, TX, 77032 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

HOUSTON
2024530900010701-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 1592(a)(1)(A)(i)

2024531400000901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/21/2024; At the port of HOUSTON, TX  HOBBY AIRPORT; Tramadol; 
18.3; GR; Valued at $150.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024531400001001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/21/2024; At the port of HOUSTON, TX  HOBBY AIRPORT; 
TRAMADOL100MG; 36.7; GR; Valued at $296.18; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL AIRP,BLDG 
77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 
30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property 
being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty 
of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on July 02, 2024, 
the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      June 02, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       July 02, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470101165801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; UNITED STATES 
CURRENCY; 830; EA; Valued at $83,000.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 USC 
1961(1)

2024470101225001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/29/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ERGOTAMINE; 283.2; GR; 
Valued at $141.60; For violation of 21 USC 881(a)(1), 21 USC 960
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2022470101866401-0001-0000, Seized on 07/03/2022; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Testosterone; 1.41; KG; 
Valued at $705.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2022470101866401-0001-S001, Seized on 07/03/2022; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Testosterone; 28.5; GR; 
Valued at $0.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2022470101866401-0002-0000, Seized on 07/03/2022; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Boldenone; 582; GR; Valued 
at $291.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2022470101866401-0002-S001, Seized on 07/03/2022; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Boldenone; 29.5; GR; 
Valued at $0.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2022470101866501-0001-0000, Seized on 07/03/2022; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Testosterone; 2.2; KG; 
Valued at $1,100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2022470101866501-0001-S001, Seized on 07/03/2022; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Testosterone; 43.4; GR; 
Valued at $0.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2023470101356301-0001-0000, Seized on 06/13/2023; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT VIAGRA; 
500; EA; Valued at $30,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023470101476001-0003-0000, Seized on 07/02/2023; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; KETAMINE; 14.5; GR; Valued 
at $7.25; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100575101-0001-0000, Seized on 01/05/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100582201-0001-0000, Seized on 01/06/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGAR; 20; 
EA; Valued at $240.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100582301-0001-0000, Seized on 01/06/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE CUBAN CIGARS; 3; 
EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100582301-0002-0000, Seized on 01/06/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 3; 
EA; Valued at $36.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100583001-0001-0000, Seized on 01/06/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 28; 
EA; Valued at $336.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100583201-0001-0000, Seized on 01/06/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE CUBAN CIGARS; 1; 
EA; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100601401-0001-0000, Seized on 01/11/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LORAZEPAM; 1.09; KG; 
Valued at $548.43; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100603301-0001-0000, Seized on 01/11/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 522.9; 
GR; Valued at $261.45; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470100603301-0002-0000, Seized on 01/11/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; PREGABALIN; 718.3; GR; 
Valued at $359.15; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100603301-0003-0000, Seized on 01/11/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ZOPICLONE; 108.6; GR; 
Valued at $54.30; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100605201-0001-0000, Seized on 01/11/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 869; GR; 
Valued at $434.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100611801-0001-0000, Seized on 01/12/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE CUBAN CIGARS; 20; 
EA; Valued at $400.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100611801-0002-0000, Seized on 01/12/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL PARTAGAS CUBAN 
CIGARS; 3; EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100611901-0001-0000, Seized on 01/12/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 12; 
EA; Valued at $144.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100618301-0001-0000, Seized on 01/14/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Armodafinil; 1.03; KG; 
Valued at $517.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100618401-0001-0000, Seized on 01/14/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Modafinil; 1.01; KG; Valued 
at $509.15; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100623801-0001-0000, Seized on 01/15/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL COHIBA CUBAN 
CIGARS; 1; EA; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100623801-0002-0000, Seized on 01/15/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS.; 
25; EA; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100627601-0001-0000, Seized on 01/16/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Cuban Cigars (Small); 50; 
EA; Valued at $600.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 31 CFR 515.533

2024470100630601-0001-0000, Seized on 01/17/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 497.4; 
GR; Valued at $248.70; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100643801-0001-0000, Seized on 01/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SIGNAL JAMMING DEVICE; 
1; EA; Valued at $286.13; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 1304

2024470100657301-0001-0000, Seized on 01/23/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100657301-0002-0000, Seized on 01/23/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL PARTAGAS CUBAN 
CIGARS; 25; EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100658801-0002-0000, Seized on 01/23/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 120; EA; 
Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470100662301-0001-0000, Seized on 01/23/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; (3) THREE GLOCK SWITCH 
COMPONENT PARTS; 3; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 
80302(a)(2)

2024470100666801-0001-0000, Seized on 01/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SUPREME HEADWEAR; 1; 
EA; Valued at $7.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100666801-0002-0000, Seized on 01/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ESSENTIALS FEAR OF GOD 
SWEATPANTS; 2; EA; Valued at $6.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100666801-0003-0000, Seized on 01/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ESSENTIAL FEAR OF GOD 
SWEATSHORTS; 2; EA; Valued at $6.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100666801-0004-0000, Seized on 01/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ADIDAS YEEZY 350 
SNEAKER; 1; PR; Valued at $96.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100666801-0005-0000, Seized on 01/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; NIKE AIR FORCE ONE 
SNEAKER; 1; PR; Valued at $15.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100671901-0001-0000, Seized on 01/25/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; DUST COVER; 1; EA; Valued 
at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470100671901-0002-0000, Seized on 01/25/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; UPPER HANDGUARD; 6; 
EA; Valued at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470100673001-0001-0000, Seized on 01/25/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; PILL PRESS DIE SET; 2; EA; 
Valued at $70.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)
(B), 21 USC 830(b)(1)(D), 21 USC 842(a)(10), 21 CFR 1310.05(c)

2024470100675601-0001-0000, Seized on 01/26/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 50; 
EA; Valued at $600.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100680201-0001-0000, Seized on 01/26/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; NIKE AIR JORDAN DESIGN 
SNEAKERS; 7; PR; Valued at $105.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100680601-0001-0000, Seized on 01/26/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ROLEX DAY-DATE OYSTER 
PERPETUAL WATCH IN GOLD; 1; EA; Valued at $16.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470100681001-0001-0000, Seized on 01/26/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ADIDAS YEEZY FOAM 
SLIPPERS; 8; PR; Valued at $80.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100683601-0001-0000, Seized on 01/28/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL PARTAGAS CUBAN 
CIGARS; 50; EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100685801-0001-0000, Seized on 01/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Sildenafil 100-mg (blue 
(Continued on next page)
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470100685801-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

diamond); 288; EA; Valued at $17,280.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100685801-0002-0000, Seized on 01/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Sildenafil 100-mg (green 
round); 200; EA; Valued at $6,038.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331, 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024470100685801-0003-0000, Seized on 01/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Soladek Vials (5-ml); 400; 
EA; Valued at $1,156.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331, 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024470100690201-0001-0000, Seized on 01/29/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ROLEX COSMOGRAPH 
DAYTONA WATCH IN OYSTERSTEEL & YELLOW GOLD W/GEM SET HOUR MARKERS; 1; EA; Valued at $16.00; 
For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100690201-0002-0000, Seized on 01/29/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ROLEX OYSTER 
PERPETUAL WATCH IN OYSTERSTEEL; 1; EA; Valued at $16.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100693801-0001-0000, Seized on 01/30/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE CUBAN CIGARS; 10; 
EA; Valued at $200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100700201-0001-0000, Seized on 01/31/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100703001-0001-0000, Seized on 01/31/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGAR; 25; 
EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100706801-0001-0000, Seized on 02/01/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 50; 
EA; Valued at $600.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100710201-0001-0000, Seized on 02/02/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND SHAPED PILLS; 150; EA; Valued at $3,450.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470100711701-0001-0000, Seized on 02/02/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100715301-0001-0000, Seized on 02/02/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; REPLICA FIREARM; 1; EA; 
Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 5001(a)

2024470100715601-0001-0000, Seized on 02/03/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND TABLET; 360; EA; Valued at $8,280.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470100716401-0001-0000, Seized on 02/03/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND TABLET; 500; EA; Valued at $11,500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
(Continued on next page)
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470100716401-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

133.21(e)

2024470100739601-0001-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Manchester cigarettes (50 
cartons of 200 each); 10000; EA; Valued at $1,300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 2068, 19 
USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 1584, 19 USC 1584(a)

2024470100739701-0001-0000, Seized on 02/01/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Manchester cigarettes (50 
cartons of 200 each); 10000; EA; Valued at $1,300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 2068, 19 
USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 1584

2024470100744401-0001-0000, Seized on 02/08/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100782001-0001-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE PARTAGAS CUBAN 
CIGARS; 25; EA; Valued at $750.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100782001-0002-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE COHIBA CUBAN 
CIGARS; 25; EA; Valued at $750.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100801201-0001-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILLS; 560; EA; Valued at $12,880.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100801501-0001-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILLS; 500; EA; Valued at $11,500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100801601-0001-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILLS; 500; EA; Valued at $11,500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100804301-0001-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Sildenafil Oral Jelly packet; 
175; EA; Valued at $813.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 381

2024470100816201-0001-0000, Seized on 02/22/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; AR-15 AUTO SEAR; 1; EA; 
Valued at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470100819901-0001-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; KETAMINE; 6.09; KG; Valued 
at $3,049.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100830301-0001-0000, Seized on 02/25/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILLS; 300; EA; Valued at $6,900.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100840601-0001-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Manchester cigarettes; 
200000; EA; Valued at $85,737.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 1584, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 
15 USC 2068, 19 USC 1584(a)

2024470100842601-0001-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 1.72; KG; 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470100842601-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

Valued at $860.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100842701-0001-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 10; 
EA; Valued at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100844301-0001-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Lambda-Cyhalothrin 
(insecticide); 18; EA; Valued at $320.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 7 USC 136o, 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024470100854401-0001-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ARMADAFINIL; 522.7; GR; 
Valued at $261.35; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100856601-0001-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SIDENAFIL; 1000; EA; 
Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100857601-0001-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ROLEX LADY DATEJUST 
WATCH IN OYSTERSTEEL & YELLOW GOLD W/GEM SET HOUR MARKERS; 1; EA; Valued at $16.00; For violation 
of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100861601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL PARTAGAS CUBAN 
CIGARS; 50; EA; Valued at $1,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100863901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SPECTRUM ANALYZER; 1; 
EA; Valued at $0.01; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(3), 19 USC 1526(E)

2024470100866201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/02/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILLS; 1800; EA; Valued at $41,400.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470100866301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/02/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; BLUE DIAMOND SHAPE 
PILLS; 500; EA; Valued at $11,500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100866601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/02/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILLS; 360; EA; Valued at $8,280.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100866801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/02/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILLS; 500; EA; Valued at $11,500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100867201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/02/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 24; 
EA; Valued at $144.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100867301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/02/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL PARTAGAS CUBAN 
CIGARS; 10; EA; Valued at $200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100867401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/02/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE CUBAN CIGARS; 50; 
EA; Valued at $1,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470100867501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/02/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE COHIBA CUBAN 
CIGARS; 50; EA; Valued at $1,500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100867501-0002-0000, Seized on 03/02/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE CUBAN CIGARS; 3; 
EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100867501-0003-0000, Seized on 03/02/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL COHIBA CUBAN 
CIGARS; 25; EA; Valued at $45.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100871601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/03/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 1.14; KG; 
Valued at $573.65; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100871701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/03/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 862; GR; 
Valued at $431.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100871801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/03/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CODEINE; 1.62; KG; Valued 
at $810.70; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100873301-0002-0000, Seized on 03/03/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 70; EA; Valued 
at $35.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100873401-0002-0000, Seized on 03/03/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 500; EA; 
Valued at $250.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100873401-0003-0000, Seized on 03/03/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; TADALAFIL; 250; EA; Valued 
at $125.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100877201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 15; 
EA; Valued at $180.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100877201-0002-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL COHIBA CUBAN 
CIGARS; 3; EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100877201-0003-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100878601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; TRAMADOL; 1.19; KG; 
Valued at $598.30; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100880801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SIGNAL JAMMING DEVICE; 
1; EA; Valued at $803.19; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 1304

2024470100882701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILLS; 250; EA; Valued at $5,750.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100882801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILLS; 1000; EA; Valued at $23,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470100882801-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

133.21(e)

2024470100882801-0002-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; TADALAFIL; 1000; EA; 
Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100883501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILLS; 500; EA; Valued at $11,500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100887401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILLS; 300; EA; Valued at $6,900.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100887701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILLS; 500; EA; Valued at $11,500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100890901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE CUBAN CIGARS; 8; 
EA; Valued at $160.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100891101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL COHIBA CUBAN 
CIGARS; 25; EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100891301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 40; 
EA; Valued at $480.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100894701-0005-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; NORFLURAZEPAM; 1.5; GR; 

Valued at $0.75; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100894701-0006-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; PYRAZOLAM; 11; EA; Valued 
at $5.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100896401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Rear Sight with Base; 1; EA; 
Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470100896401-0002-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Magazine; 1; EA; Serial# N/A; 
Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470100896401-0003-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Handguard; 4; EA; Valued at 
$100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470100896401-0004-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Grip; 2; EA; Valued at 
$50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470100897101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; BURBERRY SNEAKERS; 5; 
PR; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100897101-0002-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; DOLCE & GABBANA 
SNEAKERS; 1; PR; Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470100898001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; NIKE AIR AND SWOOSH 
SNEAKER; 1; PR; Valued at $15.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100898001-0002-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; NIKE SWOOSH SNEAKER; 
2; PR; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100898001-0003-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; NIKE AIR FORCE ONE 
SNEAKER; 1; PR; Valued at $15.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100898001-0004-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ADIDAS YEEZY 350 
SNEAKER; 2; PR; Valued at $192.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100898401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Handguard Rails; 2; EA; 
Valued at $160.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470100900401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL PARTAGAS CUBAN 
CIGARS; 100; EA; Valued at $2,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100902401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CARTIER TANK MUST 
WATCH IN STEEL; 1; EA; Valued at $17.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100902501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; GONADOTROPHIN; 100; 
EA; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100902601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CARTIER TANK MUST 
WATCH IN STEEL; 1; EA; Valued at $17.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100902701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; GONADOTROPHIN; 100; 
EA; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100903001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; HANDGUARDS; 2; EA; 
Valued at $200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470100904501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100908901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Look-Alike Firearm; 1; EA; 
Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 5001(a)

2024470100909101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Look-Alike Firearm; 1; EA; 
Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470100910301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/09/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND SHAPED PILLS; 500; EA; Valued at $11,500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470100914301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/09/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 50; 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470100914301-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

EA; Valued at $600.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100915901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/09/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; FRAUDULENT BADGE; 1; 
EA; Valued at $18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 18 USC 716 (A) (1)

2024470100916901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/09/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 769; GR; 
Valued at $384.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100917101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/09/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND SHAPED PILL; 20; EA; Valued at $460.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470100917101-0002-0000, Seized on 03/09/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; TADALAFIL; 120; EA; Valued 
at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100918401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100918901-0002-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 363.6; 
GR; Valued at $181.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100921101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILL; 110; EA; Valued at $2,530.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.22(f), 19 CFR 133.15

2024470100921201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; DIOR SNEAKERS; 6; PR; 
Valued at $270.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100921901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; NIKE SWOOSH SNEAKERS; 
6; PR; Valued at $90.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100922401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; BALENCIAGA SHOES; 6; 
PR; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100923901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100924401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 39; 
EA; Valued at $468.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100925001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND SHAPED PILLS; 300; EA; Valued at $6,900.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470100925201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470100925201-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

DIAMOND SHAPED PILLS; 1000; EA; Valued at $23,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100925401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 
100; EA; Valued at $2,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100925601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND SHAPED PILLS; 250; EA; Valued at $5,750.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470100925601-0002-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 250; EA; 
Valued at $125.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100925601-0003-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; TADALAFIL; 200; EA; Valued 
at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100925601-0004-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; PENICILLIN; 10; EA; Valued 
at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100925901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL COHIBA CUBAN 
CIGARS; 10; EA; Valued at $200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100926401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 1.89; KG; 
Valued at $945.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100926501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; FRAUDULENT BADGE; 1; 
EA; Valued at $18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 18 USC 716 (A) (1)

2024470100929501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SIGNAL JAMMING DEVICE; 
1; EA; Valued at $286.13; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 1304

2024470100931001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; NIKE SWOOSH SNEAKERS; 
6; PR; Valued at $90.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100931101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; BALENCIAGA SNEAKERS; 4; 
PR; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100931101-0002-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CHRISTIAN LOUBOUTIN 
SNEAKERS; 2; PR; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100931401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; KETAMINE; 149.4; GR; 
Valued at $74.70; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100931701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; BURBERRY SNEAKERS; 6; 
PR; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470100932301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL PARTAGAS CUBAN 
CIGARS; 10; EA; Valued at $200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100934401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILLS; 281; EA; Valued at $6,440.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100934801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILLS; 900; EA; Valued at $20,700.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100934801-0002-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 200; EA; 
Valued at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100935701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SIGNAL JAMMER; 1; EA; 
Valued at $446.33; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 1304

2024470100937401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SIGNAL JAMMMING 
DEVICE; 1; EA; Valued at $286.13; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 1304

2024470100942401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND SHAPED PILLS; 450; EA; Valued at $10,350.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470100942601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Testosterone Gel; 1.97; KG; 
Valued at $987.10; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100942701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; TRAMADOL 50 MG; 3.14; 
KG; Valued at $18,083.70; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100944301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SIGNAL JAMMING DEVICE; 
1; EA; Valued at $286.13; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 1304

2024470100949301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SIGNAL JAMMER; 1; EA; 
Valued at $228.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 1304

2024470100958601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/16/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILLS; 200; EA; Valued at $4,600.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100958701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/16/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILLS; 20; EA; Valued at $460.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100958701-0002-0000, Seized on 03/16/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 120; EA; 
Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100958801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/16/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILLS; 600; EA; Valued at $13,800.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100958801-0002-0000, Seized on 03/16/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 300; EA; 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470100958801-0002-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

Valued at $150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100959001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/16/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILLS; 600; EA; Valued at $13,800.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100959001-0002-0000, Seized on 03/16/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; TADALAFIL; 200; EA; Valued 
at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100962501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/17/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 2.3; KG; 
Valued at $1,150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100962601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/17/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CLONAZEPAM; 1.08; KG; 
Valued at $540.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100968101-0003-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ALPRAZOLAM/ZANAX; 30; 
GR; Valued at $15.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100968601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; PHENIBUT; 546.1; GR; 
Valued at $273.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100973001-0002-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; PREGABALIN; 13.3; GR; 
Valued at $6.65; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100978001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; (1) ONE SUPPRESSOR.; 1; 

EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470100978801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; BOSE WIRELESS 
EARBUDS; 32; PR; Valued at $3,182.95; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100979801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILL; 60; EA; Valued at $1,380.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100981701-0002-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 83.9; GR; 
Valued at $41.95; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100981701-0003-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; TRAMADOL; 20.4; GR; 
Valued at $10.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100981801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 1.5; KG; 
Valued at $767.35; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100982501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND SHAPED PILLS; 180; EA; Valued at $4,140.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470100983701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE CUBAN CIGARS; 15; 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470100983701-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100990301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ROLEX DAY-DATE WATCH 
IN EVEROSE GOLD; 1; EA; Valued at $16.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100990301-0002-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; PATEK PHILIPPE NAUTILUS 
WATCH IN WHITE GOLD; 1; EA; Valued at $16.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470100990301-0003-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; TOTE BAG; 1; EA; Valued at 
$10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 18 USC 2320

2024470100990301-0004-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SHIRT; 1; EA; Valued at 
$2.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 18 USC 2320

2024470100992001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND SHAPED PILLS; 500; EA; Valued at $11,500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470100992101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; JFK MAIL SEIZURE OF 
COUNTERFEIT BLUE DIAMOND SHAPED PILLS; 400; EA; Valued at $9,200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 
15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100992901-0002-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ARMODAFINIL; 160.6; GR; 
Valued at $80.30; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100994801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100996801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; TOY GUN; 1; EA; Valued at 
$40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 5001(a)

2024470100997201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; TOY GUN; 1; EA; Valued at 
$40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 5001(a)

2024470100997601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; TOY GUN; 1; EA; Valued at 
$40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 5001(a)

2024470100998101-0002-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; IVERMECTIN; 60; EA; Valued 
at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100998101-0003-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; HYDROXYCHLOROQUINE; 
60; EA; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100998101-0004-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; TADALAFIL; 40; EA; Valued 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470100998101-0004-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100998601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ROLEX SUBMARINER DATE 
WATCH IN OYSTERSTEEL; 1; EA; Valued at $16.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470100998601-0002-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ROLEX COSMOGRAPH 
DAYTONA WATCH IN EVEROSE GOLD; 1; EA; Valued at $16.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100999401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100999601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 5; 
EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101001301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 9; 
EA; Valued at $108.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101001401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CUBAN CIGARS; 25; EA; 
Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101001801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CUBAN CIGARS; 25; EA; 
Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101002001-0002-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Sildenafil; 60; EA; Valued at 
$30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101002001-0003-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Chorionic Gonadotrophin; 3; 
EA; Valued at $1.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101002601-0003-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; O-PCE; 2.3; GR; Valued at 
$1.15; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952, 21 USC 813, 19 CFR 162.45a

2024470101002601-0004-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; DCK; 1.7; GR; Valued at 
$0.85; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952, 21 USC 813, 19 CFR 162.45a

2024470101003001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ROLEX OYSTER 
PERPETUAL DAY DATE (BROWN); 1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470101003001-0002-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ROLEX OYSTER 
PERPETUAL DATE YACHT MASTER (MULTI-COLORED); 1; EA; Valued at $89.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 
15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470101003001-0003-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ROLEX OYSTER 
PERPETUAL DATE JUST (BROWN/WHITE METAL); 1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 
USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101003001-0004-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ROLEX OYSTER 
PERPETUAL (YELLOW METAL/BLACK); 1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101003001-0005-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ROLEX OYSTER 
PERPETUAL SUBMARINER (BLUE/WHITE METAL); 1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 
USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101003101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND TABLET; 700; EA; Valued at $16,100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470101003701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; PANTHERE DE CARTIER 
WATCH IN STEEL; 1; EA; Valued at $17.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101003801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; PANTHERE DE CARTIER 
WATCH IN STEEL; 1; EA; Valued at $17.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101004001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ROLEX COSMOGRAPH 
DAYTONA WATCH IN YELLOW GOLD; 2; EA; Valued at $32.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101004001-0002-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ROLEX YACHT-MASTER 
WATCH IN YELLOW GOLD; 1; EA; Valued at $16.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470101004001-0003-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ROLEX SUBMARINER DATE 
WATCH; 2; EA; Valued at $16.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101004001-0004-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; AUDEMARS PIGUET ROYAL 
OAK CHRONOGRAPH WATCH IN YELLOW GOLD; 2; EA; Valued at $32.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 
USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101004001-0005-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CHANEL J12 WATCH IN 
WHITE CERAMIC; 1; EA; Valued at $16.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101004001-0006-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CHANEL J12 WATCH IN 
BLACK CERAMIC; 1; EA; Valued at $16.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101004001-0007-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; GUCCI WATCH IN STEEL; 3; 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470101004001-0007-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

EA; Valued at $48.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101004001-0008-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; AUDEMARS PIGUET ROYAL 
OAK WATCH W/ALL DIAMONDS; 2; EA; Valued at $32.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470101006201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/23/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; OF COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND TABLET; 600; EA; Valued at $13,800.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470101007201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/23/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; BLUETOOTH STICKERS; 
25; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101007501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/23/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Toy Gun; 1; EA; Valued at 
$40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 2068

2024470101009301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; DIAZEPAM; 1.45; KG; Valued 
at $726.10; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470101011801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL PARTAGAS CUBAN 
CIGARS; 12; EA; Valued at $240.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101011801-0002-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE PARTAGAS CUBAN 
CIGARS; 2; EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101011801-0003-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL COHIBA CUBAN 
CIGARS; 4; EA; Valued at $80.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101011801-0004-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 
113; EA; Valued at $1,356.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101012001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 1000; EA; 
Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101012301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 20; 
EA; Valued at $240.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101012501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILLS; 128; EA; Valued at $2,944.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101013501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILLS; 122; EA; Valued at $2,806.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101015301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 6681; EA; 
Valued at $3,340.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470101016401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LOUIS VUITTON 
HANDBAGS SMALL; 4; EA; Valued at $32.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101016401-0002-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; DIOR HANDBAGS SMALL; 2; 
EA; Valued at $24.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101016401-0003-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; BALENCIAGA JACKET; 1; 
EA; Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101016601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CHANEL HANDBAGS 
MEDIUM; 3; EA; Valued at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101016601-0002-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; DIOR HANDBAGS SMALL; 1; 
EA; Valued at $12.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101016601-0003-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; PRADA HANDBAGS SMALL; 
2; EA; Valued at $290.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101016601-0004-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CHANEL WALLET; 1; EA; 
Valued at $4.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101017201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 55; 
EA; Valued at $660.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101017301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 16; 

EA; Valued at $192.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101017401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL COHIBA CUBAN 
CIGARS; 25; EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101018401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 10; 
EA; Valued at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101019601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL PARTAGAS CUBAN 
CIGARS; 10; EA; Valued at $200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101019801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 10; 
EA; Valued at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101021301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SIGNAL JAMMER; 1; EA; 
Valued at $90.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C)

2024470101021501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SPECTRUM ANALYZER; 1; 
EA; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 1526(e)

2024470101022001-0002-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 78; GR; 
Valued at $39.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470101022001-0003-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; GABAPENTIN; 100; EA; 
Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101022401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND SHAPED PILLS; 600; EA; Valued at $13,800.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470101022801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILL; 300; EA; Valued at $6,900.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101022801-0002-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 200; EA; 
Valued at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101024501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CODEINE; 3.23; KG; Valued 
at $1,618.55; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470101024901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 10; 
EA; Valued at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101025201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101029001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; NIKE SWOOSH SNEAKERS; 
6; PR; Valued at $90.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101030901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND SHAPED PILLS; 500; EA; Valued at $11,500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470101031001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND SHAPED PILLS; 188; EA; Valued at $4,324.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470101031301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND SHAPED PILLS; 1500; EA; Valued at $34,500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101031301-0002-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; IVERMECTIN; 500; EA; 
Valued at $250.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101031701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101032201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

108 of 1,186

This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470101032801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; TESTOSTERONE; 1.32; KG; 
Valued at $660.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470101032801-0002-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; TADALAFIL; 200; EA; Valued 
at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101033101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; TESTOSTERONE; 1.9; KG; 
Valued at $950.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470101033101-0002-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CHORIONIC 
GONADOTROPIN; 6; EA; Valued at $3.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101038001-0003-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ALPRAZOLAM; 19.3; GR; 
Valued at $9.65; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 881(f), 21 USC 952, 19 CFR 162.45a (629)

2024470101038301-0002-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 300; EA; 
Valued at $150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101044301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; PHENIBUT; 2; EA; Valued at 
$1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101046101-0002-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; AMOXYCILLIN; 10; EA; 
Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101048501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/30/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 40; 
EA; Valued at $480.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101052101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/31/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE CUBAN CIGARS; 15; 
EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101052101-0002-0000, Seized on 03/31/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 15; 
EA; Valued at $180.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101052401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/31/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 1500; EA; 
Valued at $750.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101052501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/31/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 1500; EA; 
Valued at $750.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101052701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/31/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILLS; 1500; EA; Valued at $34,500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470101053401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/31/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; TADALAFIL; 1500; EA; 
Valued at $750.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101055801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; KETAMINE; 157.6; GR; 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470101055801-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

Valued at $78.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470101058101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; BURBERRY SNEAKERS; 4; 
PR; Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101058101-0002-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; DIOR SNEAKERS; 2; PR; 
Valued at $90.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101058401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; AMIRI SNEAKERS; 5; PR; 
Valued at $200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101058401-0002-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; NIKE AIR JORDAN DESIGN 
SNEAKERS; 1; PR; Valued at $15.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101060401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SIGNAL JAMMING DEVICE; 
1; EA; Valued at $416.57; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 47 USC 302

2024470101062401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; 1ST CLASS US POSTAL 
STAMPS FOREVER; 500; EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101063601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 1000; EA; 
Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101068801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ONE (1) SUPPRESSOR; 1; 

EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470101078801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ONE (1) SUPPRESSOR 
WITH PACKAGING; 1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 
80302(a)(2)

2024470101103001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101103101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101105901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ARMODAFINIL; 1.52; KG; 
Valued at $760.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470101111901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101141101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SIGNAL JAMMING DEVICE; 
1; EA; Valued at $530.17; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 47 USC 510, 47 USC 302a

2024470101141601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SIGNAL JAMMING DEVICE; 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470101141601-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

1; EA; Valued at $530.17; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 47 USC 510, 47 USC 302a

2024470101147901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Ketamine; 20.15; KG; Valued 
at $302,250.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470101150201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; (1) ONE SUPPRESSOR.; 1; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470101150501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ROLEX SUBMARINER DATE 
WATCH IN OYSTERSTEEL; 1; EA; Valued at $16.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470101150501-0002-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LOUIS VUITTON TAMBOUR 
WATCH; 6; EA; Valued at $102.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101150501-0003-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; FENDI LEGGINGS; 1; PR; 
Valued at $3.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101150501-0004-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LOUIS VUITTON 
BANDEAU'S; 28; EA; Valued at $56.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101150501-0005-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; FENDI BANDEAU'S; 9; EA; 
Valued at $18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101150501-0006-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CHANEL BANDEAU'S; 10; 
EA; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101150501-0007-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LOUIS VUITTON 
NECKLACE IN YELLOW METAL; 1; EA; Valued at $2.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470101150501-0008-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CHANEL NECKLACE IN 
YELLOW METAL; 1; EA; Valued at $2.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101152501-0002-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ARMODAFINIL; 6.9; GR; 
Valued at $3.45; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470101152701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 37; 
EA; Valued at $444.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101156701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SUPREME POUCH BAG; 40; 
EA; Valued at $200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101157601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; 1 EA. CARTIER TANK 
FRANCAISE WATCH IN STEEL; 1; EA; Valued at $17.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470101157601-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

133.21(e)

2024470101159001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; (1) ONE SUPPRESSOR; 1; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470101159601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL PARTAGAS CIGARS; 
25; EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101164101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; (2) TWO SUPPRESSORS; 2; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $400.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470101164301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Glock switch component 
parts; 6; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470101164401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; (2) TWO SUPPRESSORS; 2; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $400.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470101165101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ONE (1) SUPPRESSOR; 1; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470101172401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/21/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101172501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/21/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 

EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101172601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/21/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101172901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/21/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Look-Alike Firearm; 1; EA; 
Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 5001(a)

2024470101173001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/21/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Look-Alike Firearm; 1; EA; 
Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 5001(a)

2024470101173201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/21/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Look-Alike Firearm; 1; EA; 
Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 5001(a)

2024470101173501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/21/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Look-Alike Firearm; 1; EA; 
Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 5001(a)

2024470101177001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 1000; EA; 
Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101177101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 1000; EA; 
Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470101177301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL COHIBA CUBAN 
CIGARS; 25; EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101177401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 15; 
EA; Valued at $180.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101178401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101179201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Ozempic Injectable Pen; 5; 
EA; Valued at $1,500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101179201-0002-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Novofine; 20; EA; Valued at 
$18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101180101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; PANDORA BRACELET; 1; 
EA; Valued at $7.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101180301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; PANDORA BRACELET; 1; 
EA; Valued at $7.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101180301-0002-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; PANDORA RING; 1; EA; 
Valued at $3.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101180701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SIGNAL JAMMING DEVICE; 
1; EA; Valued at $638.73; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 47 USC 510, 47 USC 302a

2024470101181201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; APPLE AIRPODS PRO; 35; 
EA; Valued at $2,905.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101181301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; PANDORA BRACELET; 2; 
EA; Valued at $8.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101182301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; PANTHERE DE CARTIER 
WATCH IN GOLD; 1; EA; Valued at $17.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101184001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/23/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 15; 
EA; Valued at $180.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101184401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/23/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101184801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/23/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 18; 
EA; Valued at $216.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101185101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/23/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL COHIBA CUBAN 
CIGARS; 28; EA; Valued at $560.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470101185601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/23/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101185701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/23/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL PARTAGAS CUBAN 
CIGARS; 25; EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101186201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/23/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101186301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/23/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL COHIBA CUBAN 
CIGARS; 100; EA; Valued at $2,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101187201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/23/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101188201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/23/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SUPRESSOR; 1; EA; Serial# 
N/A; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470101190001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/23/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND SHAPED PILLS; 500; EA; Valued at $11,500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470101190701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 15; 
EA; Valued at $180.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101190701-0002-0000, Seized on 04/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE CUBAN CIGARS; 15; 
EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101191001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND SHAPED PILLS; 300; EA; Valued at $6,900.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470101191001-0002-0000, Seized on 04/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 20; EA; Valued 
at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101191101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 30; 
EA; Valued at $360.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101191401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE CUBAN CIGARS; 10; 
EA; Valued at $200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101191501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 66; 
EA; Valued at $792.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101191601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470101192001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL PARTAGAS CUBAN 
CIGARS; 25; EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101192301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 28; 
EA; Valued at $336.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101192901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL COHIBA CUBAN 
CIGARS; 6; EA; Valued at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101193501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL COHIBA CUBAN 
CIGARS; 25; EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101194401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND SHAPED PILL; 20; EA; Valued at $460.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470101194401-0002-0000, Seized on 04/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 180; EA; 
Valued at $90.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101194701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; AMIRI HOODIE; 6; EA; 
Valued at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101194701-0002-0000, Seized on 04/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; AMIRI VARSITY JACKET; 1; 
EA; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101194701-0003-0000, Seized on 04/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; AMIRI SWEATPANTS; 1; EA; 
Valued at $3.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101194701-0004-0000, Seized on 04/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; PALM ANGELS HOODIE; 3; 
EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 18 USC 2320

2024470101194701-0005-0000, Seized on 04/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; PALM ANGELS TSHIRT; 4; 
EA; Valued at $12.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 18 USC 2320

2024470101195201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILL; 281; EA; Valued at $6,463.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101195301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/25/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILL; 200; EA; Valued at $4,600.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101195301-0002-0000, Seized on 04/25/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 50; EA; Valued 
at $25.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101195601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/25/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 20; 
EA; Valued at $240.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101196401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/25/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470101196401-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101196601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/25/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 10; 
EA; Valued at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101197901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/25/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; PREGABALIN; 171.7; GR; 
Valued at $85.86; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470101198201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/25/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; PANDORA BRACELET; 5; 
EA; Valued at $35.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101199201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/25/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL PARTAGAS CUBAN 
CIGARS; 25; EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101199201-0002-0000, Seized on 04/25/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 3; 
EA; Valued at $36.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101201001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/25/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; OMEGA SPEEDMASTER 
WATCH; 1; EA; Valued at $16.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101202701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/26/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 50; 
EA; Valued at $600.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101203001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/26/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 

EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101204701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/26/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND TABLET; 1500; EA; Valued at $34,500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470101210101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/26/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ROYAL OAK WATCH; 1; EA; 
Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101210201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/26/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; GUCCI BELT; 35; EA; Valued 
at $420.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101210801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/26/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SIGNAL JAMMING DEVICE; 
1; EA; Valued at $345.77; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 47 USC 302

2024470101212401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/27/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL PARTAGAS CUBAN 
CIGARS; 25; EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101214001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/27/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 10; 
EA; Valued at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101221301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/28/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470101221301-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

DIAMOND TABLET, AND VALACYCLOVIR; 450; EA; Valued at $10,350.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101221301-0002-0000, Seized on 04/28/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; VALACYCLOVIR; 40; EA; 
Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101222301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/28/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; PANDORA BRACELET; 2; 
EA; Valued at $14.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101225101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/29/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; HAT (BURBERRY); 5; EA; 
Valued at $720.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101225101-0002-0000, Seized on 04/29/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SHIRT (BURBERRY); 5; EA; 
Valued at $930.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024477100001501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of NYACC - JFK INTL AIRPORT; AZURE 
HOOKAH TOBACCO; 100; EA; Valued at $4,933.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 18 USC 2320, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024477100001601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/20/2024; At the port of NYACC - JFK INTL AIRPORT; HOOKAH 
TOBACCO; 100; EA; Valued at $4,993.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 17 USC 501

2024477100001701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of NYACC - JFK INTL AIRPORT; HOOKAH 
TOBACCO AZURE; 100; EA; Valued at $56.55; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 18 USC 2320, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024477200012301-0001-0000, Seized on 01/24/2024; At the port of DHL AIRWAYS - JFK INTL AIRPORT; THC 
EMPTY PACKETS DRUG PARAPHERNELIA; 8100; EA; Valued at $1,539.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 21 
USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d)

2024477200018701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of DHL AIRWAYS - JFK INTL AIRPORT; YSL 
BAG; 2; EA; Valued at $41.76; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024477200018701-0002-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of DHL AIRWAYS - JFK INTL AIRPORT; GUCCI 
BAG; 2; EA; Valued at $41.76; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024477200018701-0003-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of DHL AIRWAYS - JFK INTL AIRPORT; 
HERMES BAG; 1; EA; Valued at $20.88; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024477200018701-0004-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of DHL AIRWAYS - JFK INTL AIRPORT; 
CHANEL SHOES; 2; EA; Valued at $43.20; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024477200019601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of DHL AIRWAYS - JFK INTL AIRPORT; 
KETAMINE; 407.2; GR; Valued at $201.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024477200022701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/28/2024; At the port of DHL AIRWAYS - JFK INTL AIRPORT; PAPER 
BOX SINGLE PACK; 6900; EA; Valued at $116.68; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 
USC 863(d)

2024477200022701-0002-0000, Seized on 04/28/2024; At the port of DHL AIRWAYS - JFK INTL AIRPORT; PAPER 
BOX FIVE PACK; 1800; EA; Valued at $30.96; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 
863(d)

2024477400003201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of IBC-Int'l Bonded Couriers; CHANEL 
HANDBAGS; 4; EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024477400003201-0002-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of IBC-Int'l Bonded Couriers; PRADA 
HANDBAG; 3; EA; Valued at $45.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024477400003201-0003-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of IBC-Int'l Bonded Couriers; MARC JACOBS 
HANDBAG; 7; EA; Valued at $105.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024477400003201-0004-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of IBC-Int'l Bonded Couriers; TORY BURCH 
HANDBAG; 7; EA; Valued at $105.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024477400003201-0005-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of IBC-Int'l Bonded Couriers; GUCCI 
HANDBAG; 6; EA; Valued at $90.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024477400004001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of IBC-Int'l Bonded Couriers; MCM BAG 

(SMALL); 1; EA; Valued at $20.88; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024477400004001-0002-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of IBC-Int'l Bonded Couriers; MCM BAG 
(LARGE); 1; EA; Valued at $20.88; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024477400004001-0003-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of IBC-Int'l Bonded Couriers; FENDI BAG 
(BROWN); 1; EA; Valued at $27.84; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024477400004001-0004-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of IBC-Int'l Bonded Couriers; GUCCI BAG 
(TAN); 1; EA; Valued at $27.84; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, P.O. BOX 452409, 
LAREDO, TX, 78045.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 days 
from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property being 
claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty of 
perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on July 02, 2024, the 
property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      June 02, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       July 02, 2024

LAREDO
2023230300018301-0001-0000, Seized on 02/12/2023; At the port of EAGLE PASS; 2021 HONDA CIVIC SPORT; 1; 
EA; VIN# 2HGFC2F86MH524914; Valued at $23,325.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(v)
(II)

2024230100015801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/02/2024; At the port of BROWNSVILLE; FREON; 15; EA; Valued at 
$4,769.25; For violation of 21 USC 881(b), 21 USC 881(a)(4), 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 USC 1595a(c), 19 USC 
1497(a)(1), Chapter 98, Subchapter IV, U.S. Note 1, HTSUS, (19 USC 1202), 19 CFR 148.46

2024230100017301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of BROWNSVILLE; US CURRENCY; 258; EA; 
Valued at $4,909.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 USC 1961(1)

2024230100018501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of BROWNSVILLE; U.S. CURRENCY; 519; EA; 
Valued at $10,117.00; For violation of 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 31 USC 5316(a)(1)(B)

2024230200000301-0001-0000, Seized on 10/12/2023; At the port of DEL RIO; 2016 Toyota Tacoma; 1; EA; VIN# 
5TFSX5EN2GX041110; Valued at $24,623.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(2)

2024230200011201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/16/2024; At the port of DEL RIO; 2003 Chevrolet Tahoe; 1; EA; VIN# 
1GNEC13Z13R232207; Valued at $5,000.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(II)

2024230300016901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of EAGLE PASS; US Currency; 4674; EA; Valued 
at $124,052.00; For violation of 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 31 USC 5316(a)(1)(A)

2024230300016901-0002-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of EAGLE PASS; 2000 BMW 328i; 1; EA; VIN# 
WBAAM5336YJR56095; Valued at $2,100.00; For violation of 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 31 USC 5316(a)(1)(B)

2024230300017001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of EAGLE PASS; 2011 Buick Enclave; 1; EA; 
VIN# 56AKRBED6BJ413495; Valued at $3,550.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(II)

2024230400018301-0001-0000, Seized on 12/28/2023; At the port of LAREDO; 2016 SUZUKI CIAZ - Export only; 1; 
EA; VIN# MA3VC41S5GA226394; Valued at $4,412.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(2)

2024230400040001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of LAREDO; 2020 Chevrolet Malibu; 1; EA; VIN# 
1G1ZD5STXLF044548; Valued at $16,435.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024230500012601-0006-0000, Seized on 01/04/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; 2011 Volkswagen GTI *Salvage*; 
1; EA; VIN# WVWEV7AJXBW030114; Valued at $6,200.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 
18 USC 1961(1)

2024230500023201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Novelty Coins Silver in Color; 525; 
PC; Valued at $19,285.25; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, P.O. BOX 452409, 
LAREDO, TX, 78045.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 days 
from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property being 
claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty of 
perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on July 02, 2024, the 
property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      June 02, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       July 02, 2024

LAREDO
2024230500023201-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

1957

2024230500023201-0002-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Novelty Pellets Silver in Color; 
218; PC; Valued at $5,054.40; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 
USC 1957

2024230500023501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; U.S. CURRENCY; 630; EA; Valued 
at $23,455.00; For violation of 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 31 USC 5316(a)(1)(A)

2024230590000301-0009-0000, Seized on 10/13/2023; At the port of HIDALGO; 2022 Ford F-150 Shelby Super 
Snake; 1; EA; VIN# 1FTMFLE58NKE08140; Valued at $93,385.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 
1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 846

2024230700001301-0002-0000, Seized on 01/19/2024; At the port of RIO GRANDE CITY; 2004 FORD F150; 1; EA; 
VIN# 1FTRF12W44NB49307; Valued at $4,900.00; For violation of 31 USC 5332(c), 31 USC 5332(a), 31 USC 5316

2024230900006701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of PROGRESSO; 2010 Ford Fusion; 1; EA; VIN# 
3FAHP0GA1AR302014; Valued at $3,175.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(2)

2024231000004701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of ROMA; US Currency; 228; EA; Valued at 

$17,316.00; For violation of 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 31 USC 5316(a)(1)(A)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, P.O. BOX 
452409, LAREDO, TX, 78045 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a claim 
and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is lower, but 
not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on the 
date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in 
accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

LAREDO
2023230100034301-0001-0000, Seized on 08/28/2023; At the port of BROWNSVILLE; 19 BAGS OF MEAT; 19; KG; 
Valued at $57.00; For violation of Chapter 98, Subchapter IV, U.S. Note 1, HTSUS, (19 USC 1202), 19 CFR 148.46, 
19 USC 1436(b), 19 USC 1433(b), 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2023230100034301-0002-0000, Seized on 08/28/2023; At the port of BROWNSVILLE; 7 BAGS OF TAMALES; 6.06; 
KG; Valued at $35.00; For violation of Chapter 98, Subchapter IV, U.S. Note 1, HTSUS, (19 USC 1202), 19 CFR 
148.46, 19 USC 1436(b), 19 USC 1433(b), 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2023230100034301-0003-0000, Seized on 08/28/2023; At the port of BROWNSVILLE; 6 BAGS OF BREAD; 5.96; 
KG; Valued at $10.00; For violation of Chapter 98, Subchapter IV, U.S. Note 1, HTSUS, (19 USC 1202), 19 CFR 
148.46, 19 USC 1436(b), 19 USC 1433(b), 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2023230100034301-0004-0000, Seized on 08/28/2023; At the port of BROWNSVILLE; 5 BAGS OF CHEESE; 4.78; 
KG; Valued at $25.00; For violation of Chapter 98, Subchapter IV, U.S. Note 1, HTSUS, (19 USC 1202), 19 CFR 
148.46, 19 USC 1436(b), 19 USC 1433(b), 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2023230100034301-0005-0000, Seized on 08/28/2023; At the port of BROWNSVILLE; 7 BOTTLES OF BEER; 8.4; 
LT; Valued at $35.00; For violation of Chapter 98, Subchapter IV, U.S. Note 1, HTSUS, (19 USC 1202), 19 CFR 
148.46, 19 USC 1436(b), 19 USC 1433(b), 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2023230100034301-0006-0000, Seized on 08/28/2023; At the port of BROWNSVILLE; 12 PACK WINE COOLER; 
12; EA; Valued at $57.00; For violation of Chapter 98, Subchapter IV, U.S. Note 1, HTSUS, (19 USC 1202), 19 CFR 
148.46, 19 USC 1436(b), 19 USC 1433(b), 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2023230100034301-0007-0000, Seized on 08/28/2023; At the port of BROWNSVILLE; 2008 BUICK LA CROSSE; 
1; EA; VIN# 2G4WC582781334378; Valued at $800.00; For violation of 19 USC 1436(b), 19 USC 1433(b), Chapter 
98, Subchapter IV, U.S. Note 1, HTSUS, (19 USC 1202), 19 CFR 148.46, 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2023230400051901-0001-0000, Seized on 06/06/2023; At the port of LAREDO; SOLAR PANELS; 899; EA; Valued 
at $93,576.30; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(E), 19 USC 1304, 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 19 USC 
1595a(c)

2023230400052201-0003-0000, Seized on 06/08/2023; At the port of LAREDO; WIRELESS SPEAKER; 1; EA; 
Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2023230590003301-0005-0000, Seized on 08/09/2023; At the port of HIDALGO; Sheetrock; 14820; KG; Valued at 
$10,101.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952, 21 USC 813, 19 CFR 162.45a, 19 USC 1595a(c)
(1)(B), 21 USC 881(f), 21 USC 952, 19 CFR 162.45a (629), 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 952

2024230100017801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of BROWNSVILLE; Maxi Mag .22 WMR; 50; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $13.00; For violation of 22 USC 401(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 127.6, 22 
CFR 123.1, 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17, 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, P.O. BOX 
452409, LAREDO, TX, 78045 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a claim 
and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is lower, but 
not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on the 
date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in 
accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

LAREDO
2024230100017801-0002-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of BROWNSVILLE; Norma .22 LR; 101; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $25.00; For violation of 22 USC 401(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 127.6, 22 
CFR 123.1, 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230100017801-0003-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of BROWNSVILLE; WINCHESTER SUPER X 
410; 50; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $25.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17, 22 USC 
401(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 127.6, 22 CFR 123.1, 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401

2024230100018301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of BROWNSVILLE; TRAMADOL 100MG; 517.6; 
GR; Valued at $1,807.20; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 21 USC 952, 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 19 USC 
1595a(c)

2024230200013501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of DEL RIO; CANIK TP9SA 9MM; 1; EA; Serial# 
20AP09684; Valued at $349.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230200013501-0002-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of DEL RIO; BROWNING BUCK MARK; 1; EA; 
Serial# US515YY28044; Valued at $449.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230200013501-0003-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of DEL RIO; SMITH AND WESSON PISTOL; 1; 
EA; Serial# 783044; Valued at $499.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230200013501-0004-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of DEL RIO; MARLIN .22c LR; 1; EA; Serial# 
17327476; Valued at $299.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230200013501-0005-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of DEL RIO; MARLIN MODEL 60 .22 cal; 1; EA; 
Serial# 21544438; Valued at $299.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230200013501-0006-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of DEL RIO; REMINGTON 783; 1; EA; Serial# 
RA23963C; Valued at $449.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230200013501-0007-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of DEL RIO; REMINGTON 770; 1; EA; Serial# 
M71755050; Valued at $356.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230200013501-0008-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of DEL RIO; STEVENS 311D; 1; EA; Serial# N/A; 
Valued at $450.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230200013501-0009-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of DEL RIO; AGUILA .32 S&W LONG; 43; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $37.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230200013501-0010-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of DEL RIO; WINCHESTER .243; 40; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $70.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230200013501-0011-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of DEL RIO; NORMA .308; 20; EA; Serial# N/A; 
Valued at $34.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230200013501-0012-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of DEL RIO; HORNADY 30-30; 40; EA; Serial# 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, P.O. BOX 
452409, LAREDO, TX, 78045 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a claim 
and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is lower, but 
not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on the 
date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in 
accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

LAREDO
2024230200013501-0012-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

N/A; Valued at $58.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230200013501-0013-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of DEL RIO; HORNADY 30-30 WIN; 20; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $42.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230200013501-0014-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of DEL RIO; SELLIER & BELLOT .22; 40; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230200013501-0015-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of DEL RIO; AGUILA .22; 1498; EA; Serial# N/A; 
Valued at $90.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230200013501-0016-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of DEL RIO; MATCH .223 REMINGTON; 20; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $23.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230200013501-0017-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of DEL RIO; UNDERWOOD 38 SUPER; 40; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $64.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230200013501-0018-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of DEL RIO; PMC AMMUNITION; 50; EA; Serial# 
N/A; Valued at $26.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230200013501-0019-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of DEL RIO; RANGE DYNAMICS AMMO; 100; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $70.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230200013501-0020-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of DEL RIO; WINCHESTER 9MM AMMO; 236; 

EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $73.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230200013501-0021-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of DEL RIO; WINCHESTER 12 GA; 25; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $13.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230200013501-0022-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of DEL RIO; MAVERICK ARMS 12 GAUGE 
BARREL; 1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $207.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230200013501-0023-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of DEL RIO; WESTHUNTER HD 6-24X50; 1; 
EA; Serial# W23050134; Valued at $197.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230200013501-0024-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of DEL RIO; .22 LR WINCHESTER 5 ROUND 
MAGAZINE; 1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $48.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230200013501-0025-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of DEL RIO; 5.56X45 MAGAZINE; 1; EA; Serial# 
N/A; Valued at $13.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230200013501-0026-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of DEL RIO; 710  4 ROUND MAGAZINE; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $17.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230200013501-0027-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of DEL RIO; 783 MAGAZINE 4 ROUND; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, P.O. BOX 
452409, LAREDO, TX, 78045 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a claim 
and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is lower, but 
not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on the 
date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in 
accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

LAREDO
2024230200013501-0028-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of DEL RIO; 788 3 ROUND MAGAZINE; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $45.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230200013501-0029-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of DEL RIO; CANIK 9MM MAGAZINE; 2; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $72.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230200013501-0030-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of DEL RIO; BROWNING MAGAZINE .22 LONG; 
1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $45.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230200013501-0031-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of DEL RIO; WESTHUNTER OPTICS MOUNTS; 
1; EA; Valued at $36.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230200013601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of DEL RIO; Tramadol; 99; GR; Valued at 
$417.48; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 21 USC 952, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024230200013701-0002-0000, Seized on 04/24/2024; At the port of DEL RIO; AR PISTOL; 1; EA; Serial# 
NS367815; Valued at $334.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230200013701-0004-0000, Seized on 04/24/2024; At the port of DEL RIO; RUGER; 1; EA; Serial# 64302747; 
Valued at $473.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230200013701-0005-0000, Seized on 04/24/2024; At the port of DEL RIO; GLOCK 27; 1; EA; Serial# WAF484; 
Valued at $346.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230200013701-0006-0000, Seized on 04/24/2024; At the port of DEL RIO; RUGER LCP; 1; EA; Serial# 
379117005; Valued at $208.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230200013701-0007-0000, Seized on 04/24/2024; At the port of DEL RIO; GLOCK 26; 1; EA; Serial# 
BKEL693; Valued at $381.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230200013701-0009-0000, Seized on 04/24/2024; At the port of DEL RIO; 380 AMMO; 6; EA; Serial# N/A; 
Valued at $3.60; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230200013701-0010-0000, Seized on 04/24/2024; At the port of DEL RIO; 9MM AMMO; 10; EA; Serial# N/A; 
Valued at $6.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230200013701-0011-0000, Seized on 04/24/2024; At the port of DEL RIO; 556 AMMO; 72; EA; Serial# N/A; 
Valued at $110.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230200013701-0012-0000, Seized on 04/24/2024; At the port of DEL RIO; 556 MAGAZINE; 2; EA; Serial# N/A; 
Valued at $40.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230200013701-0013-0000, Seized on 04/24/2024; At the port of DEL RIO; 5.7X28 MAGAZINE; 2; EA; Serial# 
N/A; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230200013701-0014-0000, Seized on 04/24/2024; At the port of DEL RIO; GLOCK 26 MAGAZINE; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $15.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, P.O. BOX 
452409, LAREDO, TX, 78045 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a claim 
and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is lower, but 
not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on the 
date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in 
accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

LAREDO
2024230200013701-0015-0000, Seized on 04/24/2024; At the port of DEL RIO; XDM MAGAZINE; 1; EA; Serial# N/A; 
Valued at $15.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230200013701-0016-0000, Seized on 04/24/2024; At the port of DEL RIO; TAURUS PT111 G2 MAGAZINE; 1; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $15.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230200013701-0017-0000, Seized on 04/24/2024; At the port of DEL RIO; GLOCK 23 MAGAZINE; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $15.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230200013701-0018-0000, Seized on 04/24/2024; At the port of DEL RIO; 380 MAGAZINE; 1; EA; Serial# N/A; 
Valued at $15.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230200013701-0019-0000, Seized on 04/24/2024; At the port of DEL RIO; SIGHT; 1; EA; Valued at $175.00; 
For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230200013701-0020-0000, Seized on 04/24/2024; At the port of DEL RIO; PISTOL MOUNT LASER; 1; EA; 
Valued at $50.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230200013701-0021-0000, Seized on 04/24/2024; At the port of DEL RIO; 5.7 X 28 cal. ammo; 16; EA; Serial# 
N/A; Valued at $1.25; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230200013901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/30/2024; At the port of DEL RIO; Clonazepam; 2.53; GR; Valued at 
$21.36; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(2)(B), 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 881(f), 21 USC 
952, 19 CFR 162.45a (629)

2024230300000201-0003-0000, Seized on 10/01/2023; At the port of EAGLE PASS; 2010 BUICK ENCLAVE; 1; EA; 
VIN# 5GALRBEDXAJ216025; Valued at $4,650.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 881(f), 21 USC 
952, 19 CFR 162.45a (629), 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 21 USC 952

2024230300015301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of EAGLE PASS; Freon (24lb) container; 15; EA; 
Valued at $6,725.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 19 USC 1595a(c), 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024230300015801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of EAGLE PASS; ***(25lb) Container pink 410A 
freon tank***; 3; EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 19 
USC 1595a(c)

2024230300016801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of EAGLE PASS; ERKA 410A FREON; 3; EA; 
Valued at $1,077.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024230300017301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/23/2024; At the port of EAGLE PASS; Magpul 40 Round Magazine 
AR-15 .223/5.56; 12; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $240.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401

2024230300017301-0002-0000, Seized on 03/23/2024; At the port of EAGLE PASS; Promag AK-47 7.62 40 Round 
Magazine; 11; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $165.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401

2024230300017301-0003-0000, Seized on 03/23/2024; At the port of EAGLE PASS; Magpul PMAG AK-47 10 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, P.O. BOX 
452409, LAREDO, TX, 78045 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a claim 
and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is lower, but 
not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on the 
date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in 
accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

LAREDO
2024230300017301-0003-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

Round Magazine; 1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $16.82; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401

2024230300017401-0003-0000, Seized on 03/23/2024; At the port of EAGLE PASS; 2014 FORD EDGE; 1; EA; 
VIN# 2FMDK3GC0EBA24801; Valued at $1,785.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 952

2024230300018001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of EAGLE PASS; 9MM LUGER 155 GR; 5; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $2.79; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401

2024230300018001-0002-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of EAGLE PASS; SMITH & WESSON 16 
ROUND MAGAZINE; 1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $35.99; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401

2024230300018401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of EAGLE PASS; Freon (25lb) Container; 2; EA; 
Valued at $790.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 40 CFR 82.4

2024230300018501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of EAGLE PASS; Freon 134A (13.6kg) 
Container; 2; EA; Valued at $738.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 40 CFR 82.4

2024230400039401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of LAREDO; 2021 TOYOTA CAMRY; 1; EA; VIN# 
4T1G11AK3MU476786; Valued at $16,875.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 USC 1595a(2)(a), 19 CFR 148, 
19 USC 1497

2024230400048401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of LAREDO; 
2-ETHYLAMINO-1-PHENYLBUTAN; 14.96; GR; Valued at $700.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 21 USC 952, 
19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024230400051401-0001-0000, Seized on 05/01/2024; At the port of LAREDO; .22 CAL AMMUNITION; 821; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $2.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500022601-0003-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; 1985 GREAT DANE PLATFORM 
TRAILER; 1; EA; VIN# 1GRDM9021FM068861; Valued at $7,500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 
21 USC 952

2024230500022601-0004-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; CONSTRUCTION BRICKS; 
17060; KG; Valued at $3,198.72; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 952

2024230500023001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; .50 CALIBER BMG AMMUNITION; 
60; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $72.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024230500023001-0002-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; 2013 VOLKSWAGEN BEETLE; 1; 
EA; VIN# 3VWV67AT3DM611985; Valued at $4,375.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 USC 1497

2024230900001301-0002-0000, Seized on 10/23/2023; At the port of PROGRESSO; 2013 NISSAN ALTIMA; 1; EA; 
VIN# 1N4AL3AP9DC915481; Valued at $6,250.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 CFR 162.45, 19 USC 
1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 952

126 of 1,186

This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, P.O. BOX 
452409, LAREDO, TX, 78045 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a claim 
and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is lower, but 
not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on the 
date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in 
accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

LAREDO
2024230900008401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/23/2024; At the port of PROGRESSO; Freon cylinders 134A; 5; EA; 
Valued at $1,995.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 40 CFR 82, Chapter 98, 
Subchapter IV, U.S. Note 1, HTSUS, (19 USC 1202), 19 CFR 148.46

2024230900008701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/25/2024; At the port of PROGRESSO; TRAMADOL 100MG; 27.49; 
GR; Valued at $296.18; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952, 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)
(2)(B)

2024230900008701-0003-0000, Seized on 04/25/2024; At the port of PROGRESSO; AXCION 30MG; 34.26; GR; 
Valued at $77.40; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(2)(B), 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 301 E OCEAN BLVD, 
STE 900, LONG BEACH, CA, 90802.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on July 02, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      June 02, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       July 02, 2024

LOS ANGELES
2024271400008101-0001-0000, Seized on 12/07/2023; At the port of SAN BERNARDINO, CA; U.S. currency; 1017; 
EA; Valued at $62,220.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 USC 1961(1)

2024271400013301-0001-0000, Seized on 02/06/2024; At the port of SAN BERNARDINO, CA; US Currency; 294; 
EA; Valued at $29,400.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 USC 1961(1)

2024271400019701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/31/2024; At the port of SAN BERNARDINO, CA; US Currency; 783; 
EA; Valued at $57,060.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 USC 1961(1)

2024272200012901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of LAS VEGAS; Tablet Press Machine; 1; EA; 
Valued at $5,000.00; For violation of 18 USC 2323, 18 USC 2320

2024272200012901-0002-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of LAS VEGAS; Commercial Mixing Machine; 1; 
EA; Valued at $1,000.00; For violation of 18 USC 2323, 18 USC 2320

2024272200012901-0003-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of LAS VEGAS; Pill Polishing Machine; 1; EA; 
Valued at $1,000.00; For violation of 18 USC 2323, 18 USC 2320

2024272200012901-0004-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of LAS VEGAS; Autoclave Machine; 1; EA; 
Valued at $2,000.00; For violation of 18 USC 2323, 18 USC 2320

2024272200012901-0005-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of LAS VEGAS; Liquid Pumping Machine; 1; EA; 
Valued at $2,000.00; For violation of 18 USC 2323, 18 USC 2320

2024272200012901-0006-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of LAS VEGAS; Sealed bottles labeled "Viagra 
50mg"; 19.24; KG; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2323, 18 USC 2320

2024272200012901-0007-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of LAS VEGAS; Sealed bottles labeled "Cialis 
20mg"; 18.16; KG; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2323, 18 USC 2320

2024272200012901-0008-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of LAS VEGAS; Sealed bottles labeled 
"Nolvadex 20MG"; 24.68; KG; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2323, 18 USC 2320

2024272200012901-0009-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of LAS VEGAS; Sealed bottles labeled "Clomid 
50MG"; 3.28; KG; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2323, 18 USC 2320

2024272200012901-0010-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of LAS VEGAS; Sealed bottles labeled 
"GW501516 10MG"; 19.2; KG; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2323, 18 USC 2320

2024272200012901-0011-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of LAS VEGAS; Sealed bottles labeled "Winstrol 
50MG"; 11.24; KG; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2323, 18 USC 2320
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 301 E OCEAN BLVD, 
STE 900, LONG BEACH, CA, 90802.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on July 02, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      June 02, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       July 02, 2024

LOS ANGELES
2024272200012901-0012-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of LAS VEGAS; Sealed bottles labeled "Anadrol 
50MG"; 10.74; KG; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2323, 18 USC 2320

2024272200012901-0013-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of LAS VEGAS; Sealed bottles labeled 
"Dianabol 50MG"; 3.72; KG; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2323, 18 USC 2320

2024272200012901-0014-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of LAS VEGAS; Sealed bottles labeled "Anavar 
5MG"; 2.56; KG; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2323, 18 USC 2320

2024272200012901-0015-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of LAS VEGAS; Sealed bottles labeled "Proviron 
50MG"; 4.42; KG; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2323, 18 USC 2320

2024272200012901-0016-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of LAS VEGAS; Sealed bottles labeled 
"Masteron Propionate 100MG/ML"; 4.84; KG; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2323, 18 USC 2320

2024272200012901-0017-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of LAS VEGAS; Sealed bottles labeled 
"Masteron Enanthate 200MG/ML"; 3.52; KG; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2323, 18 USC 2320

2024272200012901-0018-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of LAS VEGAS; Sealed bottles labeled 
"Trenbolone Acetate 100MG/ML"; 5.28; KG; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2323, 18 USC 2320

2024272200012901-0019-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of LAS VEGAS; Sealed bottles labeled 
"Trenbolone Enanthate 200MG/ML"; 4.5; KG; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2323, 18 USC 2320

2024272200012901-0020-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of LAS VEGAS; Sealed bottles labeled 
"Nandrolone Decanoate 300MG/ML"; 3.06; KG; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2323, 18 USC 2320

2024272200012901-0021-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of LAS VEGAS; Sealed bottles labeled 
"Nandrolone Phenylpropionate 100MG/ML"; 3.62; KG; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2323, 18 USC 2320

2024272200012901-0022-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of LAS VEGAS; Sealed bottles labeled 
"Boldenone Undecylenate 300MG/ML"; 1.72; KG; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2323, 18 USC 2320

2024272200012901-0023-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of LAS VEGAS; Sealed bottles labeled 
"Testosterone Enanthate 300 MG/ML"; 10.56; KG; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2323, 18 USC 2320

2024272200012901-0024-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of LAS VEGAS; Sealed bottles labeled 
"Testosterone Cypionate 250 MG/ML"; 8.14; KG; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2323, 18 USC 2320

2024272200012901-0025-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of LAS VEGAS; Sealed bottles labeled 
"Aromasin 25 MG" & "Nolvadex 20 MG"; 0.08; KG; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2323, 18 USC 2320
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 301 E OCEAN BLVD, 
STE 900, LONG BEACH, CA, 90802.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on July 02, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      June 02, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       July 02, 2024

LOS ANGELES
2024272200012901-0026-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of LAS VEGAS; Sealed bottles labeled 
"Primobolan 200 MG/ML"; 0.8; KG; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2323, 18 USC 2320

2024272200012901-0027-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of LAS VEGAS; Sealed bottles labeled 
"Sustanon 300 MG/ML"; 3.2; KG; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2323, 18 USC 2320

2024272200012901-0028-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of LAS VEGAS; Sealed bottles labeled 
"Testosterone Proprionate 100 MG/ML"; 6.22; KG; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2323, 18 USC 2320

2024272200012901-0029-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of LAS VEGAS; Sealed bottles suspected to be 
Arimidex; 1.58; KG; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2323, 18 USC 2320

2024272200012901-0030-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of LAS VEGAS; Foil bag suspected to contain 
"DHB"; 0.08; KG; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2323, 18 USC 2320

2024272200012901-0031-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of LAS VEGAS; Sealed bottle labeled "Masteron 
Enanthate 200 MG/ML"; 0.04; KG; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2323, 18 USC 2320

2024272200012901-0032-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of LAS VEGAS; Binding agent/cellulose/green; 
0.86; KG; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2323, 18 USC 2320

2024272200012901-0033-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of LAS VEGAS; Binding 
agent/cellulose/assorted; 5.74; KG; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2323, 18 USC 2320

2024272200012901-0034-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of LAS VEGAS; Bag suspected to contain tablet 
lubricant; 0.94; KG; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2323, 18 USC 2320
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 301 E 
OCEAN BLVD, STE 900, LONG BEACH, CA, 90802 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

LOS ANGELES
2023270400104801-0001-0000, Seized on 09/18/2023; At the port of LOS ANGELES; 3VWC57BU3KM160183 
2019 Volkswagen Jetta; 1; EA; VIN# 3VWC57BU3KM160183; Valued at $15,750.00; For violation of 19 USC 
1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 19 CFR 192.2

2023270400104901-0001-0000, Seized on 09/18/2023; At the port of LOS ANGELES; METHYL ETHYL KETONE; 
88.98; KG; Valued at $0.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1481, 19 USC 1484, 19 USC 1485

2024270400016701-0001-0000, Seized on 12/12/2023; At the port of LOS ANGELES; NIKE JORDANS; 797; EA; 
Valued at $9,599.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400016701-0002-0000, Seized on 12/12/2023; At the port of LOS ANGELES; SAMPLE BOX; 3; EA; Valued 
at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400019901-0001-0000, Seized on 12/20/2023; At the port of LOS ANGELES; AIR JORDAN 4 RETRO; 957; 
EA; Valued at $19,583.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400019901-0002-0000, Seized on 12/20/2023; At the port of LOS ANGELES; SAMPLE BOX; 3; EA; Valued 
at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400023401-0001-0000, Seized on 01/18/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; counterfeit Rolex watches; 
3247; EA; Valued at $26,113.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400023401-0002-0000, Seized on 01/18/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; counterfeit Cartier watches; 
1142; EA; Valued at $9,200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400023401-0003-0000, Seized on 01/18/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; counterfeit Patek Philippe 
watches; 102; EA; Valued at $843.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400023401-0004-0000, Seized on 01/18/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; counterfeit Richard Mille 
watches; 187; EA; Valued at $1,526.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400023401-0005-0000, Seized on 01/18/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; counterfeit Casio watches; 
187; EA; Valued at $1,526.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400023401-0006-0000, Seized on 01/18/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; counterfeit Breitling watches; 
77; EA; Valued at $642.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400023401-0007-0000, Seized on 01/18/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; counterfeit Hublot watches; 
97; EA; Valued at $803.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400023401-0008-0000, Seized on 01/18/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; counterfeit Audemars Piguet 
watches; 67; EA; Valued at $562.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400023401-0009-0000, Seized on 01/18/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; counterfeit Moncler padding 
jacket; 64; EA; Valued at $854.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400023401-0010-0000, Seized on 01/18/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; counterfeit Louis Vuitton bag 
(Continued on next page)
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 301 E 
OCEAN BLVD, STE 900, LONG BEACH, CA, 90802 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

LOS ANGELES
2024270400023401-0010-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

-small; 217; EA; Valued at $3,062.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400023401-0011-0000, Seized on 01/18/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; counterfeit Louis Vuitton 
sweater; 211; EA; Valued at $1,246.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400023401-0012-0000, Seized on 01/18/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; counterfeit Maison Francis 
Kurkdjian Paris perfume; 201; EA; Valued at $408.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024270400023401-0013-0000, Seized on 01/18/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; counterfeit  Trojan Magnum 
contraceptive device; 71597; EA; Valued at $74,607.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024270400023401-0014-0000, Seized on 01/18/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; counterfeit Pfizer Viagra; 
2397; EA; Valued at $2,400.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400023401-0015-0000, Seized on 01/18/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; counterfeit Apple Airpod pro; 
1885; EA; Valued at $132,160.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400023401-0016-0000, Seized on 01/18/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; counterfeit Gucci bag - 
small; 109; EA; Valued at $1,559.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400023401-0017-0000, Seized on 01/18/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; counterfeit Gucci bag - 
medium; 262; EA; Valued at $3,688.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400023401-0018-0000, Seized on 01/18/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; counterfeit Cartier sunglass; 
115; EA; Valued at $171,100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400023401-0019-0000, Seized on 01/18/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; counterfeit Dior purse; 47; 
EA; Valued at $696.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400023401-0020-0000, Seized on 01/18/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; counterfeit Amir shoes; 87; 
PR; Valued at $864.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400023401-0021-0000, Seized on 01/18/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; counterfeit UGG shoes; 117; 
PR; Valued at $1,152.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400023401-0022-0000, Seized on 01/18/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; drug paraphernalia ( pipes); 
1178; EA; Valued at $2,431.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d)

2024270400023401-0023-0000, Seized on 01/18/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; drug paraphernalia ( style 
bongs large); 48; EA; Valued at $594.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d)

2024270400023401-0024-0000, Seized on 01/18/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; drug paraphernalia ( style 
bongs medium); 963; EA; Valued at $4,969.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 
(Continued on next page)
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 301 E 
OCEAN BLVD, STE 900, LONG BEACH, CA, 90802 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

LOS ANGELES
2024270400023401-0024-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

863(d)

2024270400023401-0025-0000, Seized on 01/18/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; counterfeit Burberry scarves; 
495; EA; Valued at $1,541.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400023401-0026-0000, Seized on 01/18/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; counterfeit Microsoft X-box 
rechargeable battery USB cable; 1317; EA; Valued at $6,600.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400023401-0027-0000, Seized on 01/18/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; counterfeit  Louis Vuitton 
Donald Duck statue; 3; EA; Valued at $22.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400023401-0028-0000, Seized on 01/18/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; counterfeit Nike Air Jordan 
shoes; 277; PR; Valued at $2,688.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400023401-0029-0000, Seized on 01/18/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; counterfeit Louis Vuitton 
caps; 367; PR; Valued at $795.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400023401-0030-0000, Seized on 01/18/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; counterfeit Gucci socks; 97; 
PR; Valued at $227.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400023401-0031-0000, Seized on 01/18/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; counterfeit Coach backpack; 
27; PR; Valued at $417.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400023401-0032-0000, Seized on 01/18/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; counterfeit Apple USB 
C-cable; 327; EA; Valued at $660.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400023401-0033-0000, Seized on 01/18/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; counterfeit Apple power 
adapter; 645; EA; Valued at $1,296.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400023401-0034-0000, Seized on 01/18/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; counterfeit Versace towel 
set; 77; EA; Valued at $623.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400023401-0035-0000, Seized on 01/18/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; counterfeit Gucci  face 
covering mask; 597; EA; Valued at $1,284.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400023401-0036-0000, Seized on 01/18/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; Chinese cigarette -- 182 
cigarette cartons in 4 master cartons; 182; PC; Valued at $7,447.00; For violation of 19 USC 1681b, 19 USC 1681a

2024270400023401-0037-0000, Seized on 01/18/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; two sample boxes, one for 
watches and one for the rest of other counterfeit goods; 93; EA; Valued at $2.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 
15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400026401-0001-0000, Seized on 01/29/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; THE ORDINARY "BUFFET" 
COPPER PEPTIDES; 2013; PC; Valued at $21,898.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 301 E 
OCEAN BLVD, STE 900, LONG BEACH, CA, 90802 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

LOS ANGELES
2024270400026401-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

133.21(e)

2024270400026401-0002-0000, Seized on 01/29/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; THE ORDINARY 
NIACINAMIDE ZINC 1%; 2013; PC; Valued at $4,536.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024270400026401-0003-0000, Seized on 01/29/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; SAMPLES; 6; PC; Valued at 
$1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400027401-0001-0000, Seized on 02/01/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; AIR JORDAN 1; 845; PR; 
Valued at $9,369.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400027401-0002-0000, Seized on 02/01/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; AIR JORDAN 4; 797; PR; 
Valued at $8,840.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400027401-0003-0000, Seized on 02/01/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; KERSHAW 1660; 1317; PC; 
Valued at $9,779.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400027401-0004-0000, Seized on 02/01/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; KERSHAW 1605; 1437; PC; 
Valued at $10,668.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400027401-0005-0000, Seized on 02/01/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; JO MALONE CANDLES; 597; 
PC; Valued at $3,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400027401-0006-0000, Seized on 02/01/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; APPLE AIR PODS; 597; PC; 
Valued at $9,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400027401-0007-0000, Seized on 02/01/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; IPR SAMPLES; 18; PC; 
Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400035901-0001-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; RAINBOW BUILDING 
BLOCKS; 2000; PC; Valued at $9,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 2068, 19 USC 1595a(c)
(2)(A), 15 USC 1263

2024270400036201-0001-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; TANAKA (RACING SEAT 
BELT); 1600; PC; Valued at $88,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 49 USC 30112, 19 USC 1595a(c)
(2)(E), 19 USC 1304

2024270400036201-0002-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; ANIKI (RACING SEAT BELT); 
100; PC; Valued at $5,500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 49 USC 30112, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(E), 19 
USC 1304

2024270400037201-0001-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; NIKE SHOE; 333; PC; 
Valued at $3,713.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 301 E 
OCEAN BLVD, STE 900, LONG BEACH, CA, 90802 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

LOS ANGELES
2024270400037201-0002-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; COOKIES KNITE HAT; 417; 
PC; Valued at $2,258.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400037201-0003-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; RICK & MORTY PIPE SET; 
37; PC; Valued at $727.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d)

2024270400037201-0004-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; MED BONG; 127; PC; Valued 
at $4,696.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d)

2024270400037201-0005-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; SAMPLE; 12; PC; Valued at 
$1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400037801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; MATTRESSES; 455; PC; 
Valued at $96,460.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 2068, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 1192

2024270400038001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; LOUIS VUITTON BELTS; 
1222; PC; Valued at $6,430.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400038001-0002-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; LOUIS VUITTON LONG 
COATS; 7; PC; Valued at $306.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400038001-0003-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; LOUIS VUITTON LARGE 
PURSES; 1142; PC; Valued at $15,938.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400038001-0004-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; LOUIS VUITTON SETS; 93; 
PC; Valued at $2,227.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400038001-0005-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; SAMSUNG EARBUDS; 177; 
PC; Valued at $2,700.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400038001-0006-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; FENDI SETS; 17; PC; Valued 
at $464.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400038001-0007-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; IPR SAMPLES; 18; PC; 
Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400040601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; AUTOMOTIVE LIGHT 
BULBS; 630; PC; Valued at $4,410.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 49 USC 30112

2024270400042301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; MEDIUM BURBERRY 
PURSE; 93; PC; Valued at $2,582.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400042301-0002-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; MEDIUM BLK YSL; 222; PC; 
Valued at $2,430.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400042301-0003-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; SMALL PRADA; 117; PC; 
Valued at $1,296.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 301 E 
OCEAN BLVD, STE 900, LONG BEACH, CA, 90802 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

LOS ANGELES
2024270400042301-0004-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; 3 PC MEDIUM LOUIS 
VUITTON; 597; PC; Valued at $1,200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400042301-0005-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; LARGE CHANEL BAG; 61; 
PC; Valued at $1,411.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400042301-0006-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; LARGE STANLEY 
TUMBLER; 157; PC; Valued at $620.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400042301-0007-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; MEDIUM COACH PURSE; 
65; PC; Valued at $154.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400042301-0008-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; MEDIUM GUCCI; 213; PC; 
Valued at $504.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400042301-0009-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; NIKE KEY RINGS; 557; PC; 
Valued at $1,344.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400042301-0010-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; NIKE SOCKS; 4197; PC; 
Valued at $45,360.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400042301-0011-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; NIKE SHORTS; 1917; PC; 
Valued at $20,736.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400042301-0012-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; SAMPLES; 33; PC; Valued at 
$1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400043501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; KOORLIAN MATTRESS; 427; 
PC; Valued at $35,596.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 2068, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 
1192

2024272000152901-0001-0000, Seized on 01/25/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Counterfeit Rolex Watches 
Samples; 3; EA; Valued at $180.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000153401-0001-0000, Seized on 01/25/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Signal Jammer; 1; EA; 
Valued at $128.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 47 USC 510, 47 USC 302a

2024272000155801-0001-0000, Seized on 01/26/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Counterfeit Rolex Watches; 
2; EA; Valued at $109.88; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000158001-0001-0000, Seized on 01/28/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; US MARSHALL BADGE; 1; 
EA; Valued at $28.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 18 USC 701, 18 USC 716

2024272000160801-0001-0000, Seized on 01/30/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Ketamine; 1.02; KG; Valued 
at $91,395.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024272000160801-0002-0000, Seized on 01/30/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Ketamine; 1; KG; Valued at 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 301 E 
OCEAN BLVD, STE 900, LONG BEACH, CA, 90802 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

LOS ANGELES
2024272000160801-0002-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

$90,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024272000160801-0003-0000, Seized on 01/30/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Ketamine; 996.5; GR; 
Valued at $89,685.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024272000162901-0001-0000, Seized on 02/01/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; SWAT Police badge; 1; EA; 
Valued at $57.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 18 USC 701, 18 USC 716

2024272000170701-0001-0000, Seized on 02/06/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; JBL Speakers; 3; EA; Valued 
at $232.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000170701-0002-0000, Seized on 02/06/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; JBL Speakers samples; 3; 
EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000181001-0001-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; SKF Ring Bearing; 237; EA; 
Valued at $1,851.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000181001-0002-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; SKF Ring Bearing samples; 
3; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000210301-0001-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Handbags; 4; EA; Valued at 
$100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000215701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Ballistic plates set - metallic; 

2; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $859.16; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024272000216201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; DOD Special Agent Badge; 
1; EA; Valued at $28.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 18 USC 716, 18 USC 701

2024272000216601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/02/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Texas Ranger Badge; 4; EA; 
Valued at $173.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 18 USC 701, 18 USC 716

2024272000216701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/02/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Signal Jammer; 1; EA; 
Valued at $267.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 47 USC 510, 47 USC 302a

2024272000221001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; ALPRAZOLAM TABLETS 
(3750); 702.7; GR; Valued at $3,487.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)
(A), 19 USC 1481, 19 USC 1484, 19 USC 1485

2024272000230001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Puffco Bongs; 624; EA; 
Valued at $41,859.79; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d), 19 USC 1595a(c)
(1)(A), 19 USC 1481, 19 USC 1484, 19 USC 1485

2024272000230001-0002-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Bong Accessories; 402; EA; 
Valued at $14,521.45; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d), 19 USC 1595a(c)
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 301 E 
OCEAN BLVD, STE 900, LONG BEACH, CA, 90802 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

LOS ANGELES
2024272000230001-0002-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

(1)(A), 19 USC 1481, 19 USC 1484, 19 USC 1485

2024272000230001-0003-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Pipes; 840; EA; Valued at 
$12,997.05; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d), 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 
USC 1481, 19 USC 1484, 19 USC 1485

2024272000230001-0004-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Paraphilia Acessories; 
3060; EA; Valued at $47,346.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d), 19 
USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1481, 19 USC 1484, 19 USC 1485

2024272000230501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; PROJECTILES; 150; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024272000231001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; 29 TRADEMARK 
COUNTERFEIT SCARVES; 29; EA; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024272000240001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; SELECTOR SWITCH FOR 
GLOCK FIREARMS; 3; PC; Serial# N/A; Valued at $390.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 
80302(a)(2)

2024272000240001-0002-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; AR15 FULL AUTO SEAR; 3; 
PC; Serial# N/A; Valued at $130.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024272000251301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Scarves; 5; EA; Valued at 
$100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000251301-0002-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Handbags; 5; EA; Valued at 
$100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000251301-0003-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Headwear; 5; EA; Valued at 
$100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000251301-0004-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Shoes; 2; EA; Valued at 
$100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024279100003601-0001-0000, Seized on 11/28/2023; At the port of DHL HUB - LOS ANGELES, CA; VAN CLEEF 
& ARPELS SILVER BRACELET WITH DIAMONDS samples; 2; EA; Valued at $566.00; For violation of 19 USC 
1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024279100003601-0002-0000, Seized on 11/28/2023; At the port of DHL HUB - LOS ANGELES, CA; VAN CLEEF 
& ARPELS GOLD BRACELET WITH DIAMONDS samples; 2; EA; Valued at $566.00; For violation of 19 USC 
1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 301 E 
OCEAN BLVD, STE 900, LONG BEACH, CA, 90802 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

LOS ANGELES
2024279100003601-0003-0000, Seized on 11/28/2023; At the port of DHL HUB - LOS ANGELES, CA; VAN CLEEF 
& ARPELS GOLD BRACELET samples; 1; EA; Valued at $257.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024279100003601-0004-0000, Seized on 11/28/2023; At the port of DHL HUB - LOS ANGELES, CA; VAN CLEEF 
& ARPELS GOLD Bracelet WITH BLACK & DIAMONDS samples; 1; EA; Valued at $257.00; For violation of 19 USC 
1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024279100003601-0005-0000, Seized on 11/28/2023; At the port of DHL HUB - LOS ANGELES, CA; VAN CLEEF 
GOLD NECKLACE WITH WHITE PENDANT samples; 2; EA; Valued at $585.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 
15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024279100003601-0006-0000, Seized on 11/28/2023; At the port of DHL HUB - LOS ANGELES, CA; VAN CLEEF 
GOLD NECKLACE WITH DIAMONDS PENDANT samples; 2; EA; Valued at $585.00; For violation of 19 USC 
1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024279100003601-0007-0000, Seized on 11/28/2023; At the port of DHL HUB - LOS ANGELES, CA; CARTIER 
SILVER BRACELET WITH DIAMONDS samples; 2; EA; Valued at $566.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024279100003601-0008-0000, Seized on 11/28/2023; At the port of DHL HUB - LOS ANGELES, CA; CARTIER 
GOLD BRACELET WITH DIAMONDS samples; 3; EA; Valued at $925.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024279100003601-0009-0000, Seized on 11/28/2023; At the port of DHL HUB - LOS ANGELES, CA; CARTIER 
GOLD RING samples; 1; EA; Valued at $222.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024279100005601-0001-0000, Seized on 12/20/2023; At the port of DHL HUB - LOS ANGELES, CA; Credit Card 
Skimmer Parts; 196; EA; Valued at $5,230.99; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1484/1485, 19 USC 
1481, 18 USC 1029

2024279100010901-0001-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - LOS ANGELES, CA; Credit Card 
Skimmer Parts; 96; EA; Valued at $341.76; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1481/1484/1485, 18 
USC 1029

2024279500011701-0001-0000, Seized on 01/16/2024; At the port of ONTARIO - UPS COURIER HUB FACILITY; 
CFT Apple AirPods; 197; EA; Valued at $6,481.30; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024279500011701-0002-0000, Seized on 01/16/2024; At the port of ONTARIO - UPS COURIER HUB FACILITY; 
CFT Apple AirPod Samples; 3; EA; Valued at $98.70; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 301 E 
OCEAN BLVD, STE 900, LONG BEACH, CA, 90802 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

LOS ANGELES
2024279500013101-0001-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of ONTARIO - UPS COURIER HUB FACILITY; 
LED HEADLIGHTS; 420; EA; Valued at $597.06; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 49 USC 30112

2024279500014701-0001-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of ONTARIO - UPS COURIER HUB FACILITY; 
LED HEADLIGHTS; 320; EA; Valued at $6,603.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 49 USC 30112
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 2813 
BUSINESS PARK DRIVE BUILDING I, MEMPHIS, TN, 38118 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

MEMPHIS
2024200300005801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of LITTLE ROCK-N. LITTLE ROCK, AR; 
Carisoprodol tablets 500mg; 200; GR; Valued at $262.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024200300005801-0002-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of LITTLE ROCK-N. LITTLE ROCK, AR; 
Sildenafil Citrate tables 100mg; 50; GR; Valued at $125.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024200300005801-0003-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of LITTLE ROCK-N. LITTLE ROCK, AR; 
Sildenafil 200mg Tablets; 100; GR; Valued at $250.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024209500095601-0001-0000, Seized on 11/22/2023; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; EURO; 123; EA; 
Valued at $12,555.10; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1481, 19 USC 1484, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 
19 USC 1497, 19 CFR 128

2024209500095601-0002-0000, Seized on 11/22/2023; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; VIDEO GAME; 1; EA; 
Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 USC 1481, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A)

2024209500207701-0001-0000, Seized on 01/30/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; GENOTROPIN; 
570.8; GR; Valued at $13,556.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 42 
USC 262

2024209500267801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/16/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; KETAMINE; 2.05; 
KG; Valued at $29,950.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024209500268901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; SOMATROPIN; 
149.4; GR; Valued at $8,630.84; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024209500270801-0002-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; FAN; 1; EA; Valued at 
$1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 952

2024209500271801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; HUAWEI MATE20 
PRO; 1; EA; Valued at $134.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 47 USC 1601

2024209500271801-0002-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; HUAWEI P50 PRO; 
2; EA; Valued at $1,120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 47 USC 1601

2024209500271801-0003-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; HUAWEI P40 PRO; 
2; EA; Valued at $400.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 47 USC 1601

2024209500271801-0004-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; HUAWEI P30 PRO; 
10; EA; Valued at $3,900.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 47 USC 1601

2024209500271801-0005-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; SAMSUNG NOTE 
10+; 10; EA; Valued at $9,500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 47 USC 1601

2024209500272901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; IBUTAMOREN; 
226.2; GR; Valued at $6,786.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952, 21 USC 813, 19 CFR 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 2813 
BUSINESS PARK DRIVE BUILDING I, MEMPHIS, TN, 38118 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

MEMPHIS
2024209500272901-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

162.45a

2024209500275901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; LOUIS VUITTON 
ZIPPER WALLET; 7; EA; Valued at $35.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024209500275901-0002-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; LOUIS VUITTON 
WALLET; 9; EA; Valued at $45.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024209500275901-0003-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; LOUIS VUITTON 
BILLFOLD; 2; EA; Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024209500275901-0004-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; LOUIS VUITTON 
POCKETBOOK; 1; EA; Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024209500275901-0005-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; LOUIS VUITTON 
LARGE PURSE; 3; EA; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024209500275901-0006-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; LOUIS VUITTON 
SMALL PURSE; 2; EA; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024209500275901-0007-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; COACH LARGE 
BAG; 2; EA; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024209500275901-0008-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; COACH TOTE; 5; 

EA; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024209500275901-0009-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; COACH SMALL 
CLUTCH; 2; EA; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024209500275901-0010-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; COACH 
POCKETBOOK; 5; EA; Valued at $25.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024209500275901-0011-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; COACH WALLET; 3; 
EA; Valued at $15.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024209500275901-0012-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; BURBERRY 
PURSE; 1; EA; Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024209500275901-0013-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; BURBERRY 
WALLET; 2; EA; Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024209500275901-0014-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; CHRISTIAN DIOR 
PURSE; 1; EA; Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024209500275901-0015-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; CHRISTIAN DIOR 
WALLET; 1; EA; Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 2813 
BUSINESS PARK DRIVE BUILDING I, MEMPHIS, TN, 38118 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

MEMPHIS
2024209500275901-0016-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; TORY BURCH BAG; 
2; EA; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024209500275901-0017-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; CHANEL BAG KIT; 1; 
EA; Valued at $15.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024209500275901-0018-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; YVES SAINT 
LAURENT WALLET; 1; EA; Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024209500275901-0019-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; FENDI PURSE; 1; 
EA; Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024209500275901-0020-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; GUCCI PURSE; 1; 
EA; Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024209500275901-0021-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; MARC JACOBS 
BACKPACK; 1; EA; Valued at $15.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024209500284001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; LOUIS VUITTON 
HANDBAGS; 7; EA; Valued at $14,700.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024209500284001-0002-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; CHANEL PURSE; 4; 
EA; Valued at $46,800.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024209500284001-0003-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; PRADA PURSE; 2; 
EA; Valued at $4,700.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024209500284001-0004-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; GUCCI PURSE; 2; 
EA; Valued at $4,980.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024209500284001-0005-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; DIOR PURSE; 2; EA; 
Valued at $8,600.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024209500284001-0006-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; DIOR FLIP FLOPS; 
1; PR; Valued at $750.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024209500285301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; 240 PLUSH TOYS; 
240; EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 2068

2024209500287501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; KETAMINE; 1.05; 
KG; Valued at $15,340.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024209500287501-0002-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; WOODEN 
TABLETOP VANITY; 1; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 USC 952

2024209500295101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; GENOTROPIN; 
433.1; GR; Valued at $10,286.13; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 21 USC 360 oo(a)(1)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 2813 
BUSINESS PARK DRIVE BUILDING I, MEMPHIS, TN, 38118 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

MEMPHIS
2024209500295301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; GENOTROPIN; 
150.3; GR; Valued at $3,569.63; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024209500295401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; GENOTROPIN 12 
MG; 220.6; GR; Valued at $5,239.25; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 381, 21 USC 355, 21 CFR 
807.20

2024209500296001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; KETAMINE; 134.4; 
GR; Valued at $1,963.58; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024209500296001-0002-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; ARTICLES OF 
CLOTHING; 4; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 952, 19 CFR 162.45

2024209500298001-0004-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; KETAMINE IN 
STATUE; 1.4; KG; Valued at $204,545.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024209500298301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; EMERGENCY 
LOCATOR TRANSPONDER (ELT) W-ANTENNA; 1; EA; Valued at $3,462.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 
USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2, 19 USC 1595a(d), 31 CFR 587.201

2024209500298401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; A900-IMAIX; 9; EA; 
Valued at $8,127.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024209500298401-0002-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; A900-IMA8S; 4; EA; 

Valued at $304.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024209500298401-0003-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; A900-IMA8T; 4; EA; 
Valued at $480.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024209500298501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; QUAD NETWORK 
ADAPTERS; 31; EA; Valued at $6,758.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 
736.2

2024209500301001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; 
3BETA-HYDROXY-4-ANDROSTENONE; 27.15; KG; Valued at $122,175.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 
21 USC 331

2024209500301301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; TESTOSTERONE 
ENANTHATE; 112.8; GR; Valued at $1,466.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024209500301301-0002-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; TESTOSTERONE 
PROPIONATE; 63; GR; Valued at $756.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024209500301301-0003-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; NANDROLONE; 
61.6; GR; Valued at $182.95; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 2813 
BUSINESS PARK DRIVE BUILDING I, MEMPHIS, TN, 38118 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

MEMPHIS
2024209500301301-0004-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; DROSTANOLONE; 
61.6; GR; Valued at $482.30; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024209500301301-0005-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; OXANDROLONE; 
44.4; GR; Valued at $177.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024209500301301-0006-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; HCG; 27.5; GR; 
Valued at $66.28; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024209500302301-0002-0000, Seized on 04/13/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; CERAMIC RABBIT; 
1; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 952, 19 CFR 162.45

2024209500306301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; PHENIBUT; 1.05; 
KG; Valued at $1,050.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024209500321201-0002-0000, Seized on 04/24/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; KETAMINE; 17.3; 
GR; Valued at $252.75; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

145 of 1,186

This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 25TH 
STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be 
filed within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on July 02, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      June 02, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       July 02, 2024

MIAMI
2022520590000101-0002-0000, Seized on 05/19/2022; At the port of FORT PIERCE; Pilot Logbooks for NI48V; 3; 
EA; Valued at $0.00; For violation of 49 USC 46306(d), 49 USC 46306(b)(4), 49 USC Subtitle VII Part A

2024520100043801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of MIAMI; 1980 25ft White Aqua sport twin 
engine FL 4562DE; 1; EA; Hull# ASPJ0858M801; Valued at $10,000.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 
1324(a)(1)(A)(i)

2024520100047601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of MIAMI; 1999 34' DONZI MARINE; 1; EA; Hull# 
DNAF3002H899; Valued at $75,000.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(2)

2024520300011601-0002-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of PORT EVERGLADES - FORT LAUDERDALE; 
iPhone 7 Plus; 1; EA; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 
18 USC 2252A, 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024520400019201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of WEST PALM BEACH; Dell XPS Desktop; 1; 
EA; Serial# J6K6D42; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 1465

2024520400019201-0002-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of WEST PALM BEACH; Apple MacBook Pro; 1; 

EA; Serial# C02Q2XG2FVH3; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 
USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 1465

2024520400019201-0003-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of WEST PALM BEACH; Sony PS4; 1; EA; 
Serial# AH912750154; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 1465

2024520400019201-0004-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of WEST PALM BEACH; Apple iPhone; 1; EA; 
Valued at $100.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 1465

2024520400019201-0005-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of WEST PALM BEACH; Lexar Hard Drive 16GB; 
1; EA; Valued at $10.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
1465

2024520400019301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of WEST PALM BEACH; Apple iPhone 13 Pro; 1; 
EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
1465

2024520600482101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; U.S. CURRENCY 

(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 25TH 
STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be 
filed within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on July 02, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      June 02, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       July 02, 2024

MIAMI
2024520600482101-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

$160,550; 1884; EA; Valued at $160,550.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1960, 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 
31 USC 5316(a)(1)(A)

2024521000022401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of FT LAUDERDALE INTERNATIONAL 
AIRPORT; U.S. Currency; 164; EA; Valued at $15,705.00; For violation of 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 31 USC 5316(a)(1)(B)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

MIAMI
2018520100037701-0005-0000, Seized on 03/25/2018; At the port of MIAMI; MAKAROV 9 X 18 MM; 1; EA; Serial# 
JS02339; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18USC554, 19USC1595A(D), 22USC401, 22USC2778, 22CFR123.22, 
19USC1595A(D), 22USC401, 50USCAPP2401ES

2018520100037701-0006-0000, Seized on 03/25/2018; At the port of MIAMI; 9MM ROUNDS; 6; EA; Valued at $1.00; 
For violation of 18USC554, 19USC1595A(D), 22USC401, 22USC2778, 22CFR123.22, 19USC1595A(D), 
22USC401, 50USCAPP2401ES

2018520100037701-0007-0000, Seized on 03/25/2018; At the port of MIAMI; 7.62X39 MOE MAGAZINE; 1; EA; 
Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18USC554, 19USC1595A(D), 22USC401, 22USC2778, 22CFR123.22, 
19USC1595A(D), 22USC401, 50USCAPP2401ES

2018520100037701-0008-0000, Seized on 03/25/2018; At the port of MIAMI; 9MM MAGAZINES; 6; EA; Valued at 
$1.00; For violation of 18USC554, 19USC1595A(D), 22USC401, 50USCAPP2401ES, 19USC1595A(D), 
22USC401, 22USC2778, 22CFR123.22

2018520100037701-0009-0000, Seized on 03/25/2018; At the port of MIAMI; .40 MAGAZINES; 3; EA; Valued at 
$1.00; For violation of 18USC554, 19USC1595A(D), 22USC401, 50USCAPP2401ES, 19USC1595A(D), 
22USC401, 22USC2778, 22CFR123.22

2023520100062101-0002-0000, Seized on 05/09/2023; At the port of MIAMI; airbag removed from line0001; 1; EA; 
Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1627a(a)(2), 19 USC 1627a(a)(1)(A), 19 USC 1627a(c)(1), 19 USC 
1627a(a)(2), 19 USC 1627a(a)(1)(B), 19 USC 1627a(c)(1)

2023520100076701-0002-0000, Seized on 07/17/2023; At the port of MIAMI; AIRBAG REMOVED FROM VEHICLE 
LINE 0001; 1; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 19 CFR 192.3(d), 19 USC 1627a(a)(2), 19 
USC 1627a(a)(1)(B), 19 USC 1627a(c)(1)

2023529600012201-0001-0000, Seized on 11/02/2022; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; KETAMINE; 3.6; KG; Valued at $52,596.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520100036301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of MIAMI; Military Kevlar Helmet; 1; EA; Valued at 
$200.00; For violation of 22 USC 401(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 127.6, 22 CFR 123.1

2024520100040001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of MIAMI; 2018 Honda CRV VIN# 
7FARW2H80JE068835; 1; EA; VIN# 7FARW2H80JE068835; Valued at $18,625.00; For violation of 19 USC 
1627a(a)(2), 19 USC 1627a(a)(1)(B), 19 USC 1627a(c)(1), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 19 CFR 192.2

2024520100043801-0002-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of MIAMI; .22 cal revolver; 1; EA; Serial# N/A; 
Valued at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 18 USC 922(a)(1)

2024520100045201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of MIAMI; CIGERETTE CLIP MUSHROOM 
CHARACTER; 570; EA; Valued at $1,219.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

MIAMI
2024520100045201-0002-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of MIAMI; CIGARETTE CLIPS JACK 
SKELLINGTON CHARACTER; 690; EA; Valued at $1,476.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 17 USC 602, 
19 CFR 133.42(b)

2024520400016801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of WEST PALM BEACH; 2 LOUIS VUITTON 
COUNTERFEIT BAGS; 2; EA; Valued at $20.07; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520400016801-0002-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of WEST PALM BEACH; 1 GUCCI 
COUNTERFEIT BAG; 1; EA; Valued at $25.07; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520400016801-0003-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of WEST PALM BEACH; 4 DIOR COUNTERFEIT 
BAGS; 4; EA; Valued at $25.07; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520400016801-0004-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of WEST PALM BEACH; 6 HERMES 
COUNTERFEIT BAGS; 6; EA; Valued at $25.07; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520400016801-0005-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of WEST PALM BEACH; 3 CELINE 
COUNTERFEIT BAGS; 3; EA; Valued at $25.07; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520400017901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of WEST PALM BEACH; Counterfeit Saint 
Laurent Tote (lrg); 1; EA; Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520400017901-0002-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of WEST PALM BEACH; Counterfeit Saint 
Laurent Wristlet; 1; EA; Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520400018101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of WEST PALM BEACH; Counterfeit Nike 
Sneakers; 1; PR; Valued at $125.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520400018101-0002-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of WEST PALM BEACH; Counterfeit Adidas 
Socks; 1; PR; Valued at $13.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600165101-0001-0000, Seized on 12/13/2023; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Suppressors.; 2; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024520600383101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Machinegun Conversion 
Device; 1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $130.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR PART 
447.41(a), 27 CFR 478.119(c), 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024520600415201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; SUPPRESSORS; 2; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $198.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024520600416101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Suppressor; 1; EA; Serial# 
N/A; Valued at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024520600425701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/17/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 92.7; 
GR; Valued at $364.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

MIAMI
2024520600425701-0002-0000, Seized on 03/17/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ZOLPIDEM; 52.2; GR; 
Valued at $86.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600429001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; SCCY FIREARM MODEL 
CPX-3 .380 PISTOL; 1; EA; Serial# A026814; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 
USC 554, 15 CFR 30.2, 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024520600429001-0002-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; .380 ROUNDS; 100; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 15 CFR 30.2, 19 USC 
1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024520600429001-0003-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; SCCY .380 MAGAZINE (9 
ROUND CAPACITY); 2; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 
554, 15 CFR 30.2, 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024520600435901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ZOLPIDEM; 121; GR; 
Valued at $458.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600438501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; SUPPRESSOR; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024520600438501-0002-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; BARREL ADAPTER; 1; EA; 
Valued at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR PART 447.41(a), 27 CFR 
478.119(c), 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024520600439801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; SUPPRESSOR; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024520600440801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; SILENCER; 1; EA; Serial# 
N/A; Valued at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024520600440901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; SUPPRESSOR; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024520600441501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; SUPPRESSORS; 2; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $198.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024520600442701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; SUPPRESSOR; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024520600445201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX Oyster Watch; 1; 
EA; Valued at $160.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600445201-0002-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Tool Set; 1; EA; Valued at 
$26.20; For violation of 19 USC 1584(a)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

MIAMI
2024520600450601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX DATEJUST Watch; 
1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600451301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX DEEPSEA Watch; 
1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600451301-0002-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX Submariner 
Watch; 1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600451301-0003-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX Datejust Watch 
w/Diamonds; 1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600454101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; AUDEMARS PUGUET 
Watch; 1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600454601-0001-0000, Seized on 01/17/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX DAY DATE WATCH; 
1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600454801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CUBAN CIGARS; 25; EA; 
Valued at $31.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024520600455601-0001-0000, Seized on 01/02/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX GMT 
BLACK(COUNTERFEIT); 1; EA; Valued at $22.22; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024520600456101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Gucci handbag; 1; EA; 
Valued at $18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600456201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Tramadol (50 ampules); 
260.8; GR; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600456201-0002-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Tramadol (590 tablets); 
258.8; GR; Valued at $1,256.70; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600458001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX DATEJUST ROSE 
GOLD(COUNTERFEIT); 1; EA; Valued at $80.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600458101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; COUNTERFIT 
MERCHANDISE / WATCH / 1 EACH / ACCELERATED WHSE / CHINA to FL /DV $ 84.00 /MSRP $84,700.; 1; EA; 
Valued at $80.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600458401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX DAYTONA BLUE 
FACE WATCH; 1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600460201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CLONAZEPAM TABLETS 
(300EA); 92.4; GR; Valued at $1,068.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

MIAMI
2024520600460901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX WATCHES; 2; EA; 
Valued at $169.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600461401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX GMT WATCH; 1; 
EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600461701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX DAYTONA 
WATCH(COUNTERFEIT); 1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024520600462601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX GMT MASTER II 
WATCH; 2; EA; Valued at $164.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600463501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX GMT MASTER II 
WATCH; 1; EA; Valued at $178.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600469101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; RICHARD MILLE Watch; 1; 
EA; Valued at $22.22; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600469101-0002-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; RICHARD MILLE Watch 
Box; 1; EA; Valued at $5.88; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600469801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX DEEP SEA 
DWELLER WATCH; 1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600470701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TRAMADOL; 161.4; GR; 
Valued at $516.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600470701-0002-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TRAMADOL; 120.6; GR; 
Valued at $511.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600474301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX DATEJUST W/ 
DIAMONDS WATCH(COUNTERFEIT); 1; EA; Valued at $22.22; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600475501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; LOUIS VUITTON PURSE; 
1; EA; Valued at $11.60; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600477001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT CHANEL 
WATCH; 1; EA; Valued at $84.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600478201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TRAMADOL; 191.2; GR; 
Valued at $903.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600480901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX Daytona Watch; 1; 
EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

MIAMI
2024520600481601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX YACHTMASTER II; 
1; EA; Valued at $121.24; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600482301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX DAY DATE WATCH 
(COUNTERFEIT); 1; EA; Valued at $178.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600482401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX SUBMARINER 
WATCH; 1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600482901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX DATE JUST OLIVE 
FACE WATCH; 1; EA; Valued at $178.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600484401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; OMEGA SPEEDMASTER 
WATCH; 1; EA; Valued at $18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600486001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT 
MILGAUSS WATCH; 1; EA; Valued at $24.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600487601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX SEA DWELLER 
DEEP OCEAN; 1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600487601-0002-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; LOUIS VUITTON WALLET; 
1; EA; Valued at $6.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600488301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; SUPPRESSOR; 1; EA; 

Serial# N/A; Valued at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024520600489901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Suppressor; 1; EA; Serial# 
N/A; Valued at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024520600490201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CLONAZEPAM 20 ML/ 
EIGHT (8) BOTTLES; 464; GR; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600500301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; PATEK PHILIPPE Watch; 1; 
EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600504701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT IMC MARK 
XVII WATCH; 1; EA; Valued at $80.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600506001-0002-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; BUPROPION; 90; EA; 
Valued at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600506601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; SIBUTRAMINE; 74.2; GR; 
Valued at $1,129.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600507401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; KETAMINE 
HYDROCHLORIDE; 130; GR; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

MIAMI
2024520600507401-0002-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; YELLOW IN COLOR 
SPOON WITH KETAMINE RESIDUE; 1; TR; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600510601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; METALLIC KNUCKLES; 
30; EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 18 USC 930, 41 CFR 102

2024520600513501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Semaglutide; 54.9; GR; 
Valued at $1,209.75; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600513501-0002-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Syringes; 30; EA; Valued at 
$11.10; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600517501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Semaglutide; 37; GR; 
Valued at $806.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600517501-0002-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Syringes; 20; EA; Valued at 
$7.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600519601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX SEA-DWELLER 
Watch; 1; EA; Valued at $9,464.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600522001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Rolex - Cosmograph 
Daytona Watch; 2; EA; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600524401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; GLOCK SWITCH; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $130.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024520600526601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX SKYDWELLER 
WATCH; 1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600526601-0002-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; AUDMARE PIGUET ROYAL 
OAK WATCH; 1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600540901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/24/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CLONAZEPAM PILLS 2mg; 
44.2; GR; Valued at $534.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600540901-0002-0000, Seized on 04/24/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CLONAZEPAM PILLS 
0.5mg; 43; GR; Valued at $132.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600541101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/24/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TRAMADOL; 31; GR; 
Valued at $106.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600541201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/24/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; STANOZOLOL; 72; GR; 
Valued at $189.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600542001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/24/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 53.7; 
GR; Valued at $152.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

MIAMI
2024520600542401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/24/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ANDROSTENONE; 112; 
GR; Valued at $144.09; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600542401-0002-0000, Seized on 04/24/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ANDROSTADIENONE; 
112; GR; Valued at $144.09; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600542601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/24/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 117.3; 
GR; Valued at $9.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600542701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/24/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TRAMADOL TABLETS (80 
EA); 59.8; GR; Valued at $504.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600542801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/24/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 27.1; 
GR; Valued at $91.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600542901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/24/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TRAMADOL; 44; GR; 
Valued at $226.10; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600543001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/24/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CUBAN CIGARS; 25; EA; 
Valued at $334.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024520600543101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/24/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 45.7; 
GR; Valued at $273.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600543201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/24/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TANDRILAX; 85; GR; 
Valued at $5.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600543301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/24/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CUBAN CIGARS; 25; EA; 
Valued at $299.75; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024520600543401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/24/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; PRADA BOOTS; 1; PR; 
Valued at $85.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600543601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/24/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 23.2; 
GR; Valued at $1.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600543801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/24/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 714.4; 
GR; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600544301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/24/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT NIKE 
SHOES; 1; PR; Valued at $49.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600544701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/25/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TRAMADOL TABLETS (200 
EA); 170.8; GR; Valued at $426.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600545401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/25/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; MODVIGIL TABLETS (56 
EA); 51.2; GR; Valued at $79.52; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

MIAMI
2024520600546201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/25/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; OXANDROLONE TABLETS 
/ 300 EA; 32.6; GR; Valued at $525.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600547401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/25/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; STEROIDS 
METHANDIENONE TABLETS SCHEDULE III; 10.1; GR; Valued at $58.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 
21 USC 952

2024520600547401-0002-0000, Seized on 04/25/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TESTOSTERONE 
ENANTHATE VIALS SCHEDULE III; 90.6; GR; Valued at $356.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 
952

2024520600547401-0003-0000, Seized on 04/25/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TESTOSTERONE 
PROPIONATE VIALS SCHEDULE III; 59.4; GR; Valued at $106.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 
952

2024520600548101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/26/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TESTOSTERONE 
ENANTHATE; 71; GR; Valued at $141.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600548201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/26/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; MASS BLEND 450; 69; 
GR; Valued at $144.09; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600549501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/26/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ZOLPIDEM; 51.9; GR; 
Valued at $96.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600549801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/27/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TESTOSTERONE 
CYPIONATE; 146; GR; Valued at $450.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600549901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/27/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; BLEND 350; 92; GR; 
Valued at $192.12; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600549901-0002-0000, Seized on 04/27/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TESTOSTERONE 
ENANTHATE; 29; GR; Valued at $70.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600550001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/27/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; RAPID CUT PRO-350; 91; 
GR; Valued at $192.12; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600550101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/27/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; SUSTANON; 147; GR; 
Valued at $525.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600550201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/27/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TRENBOLONE 
ENANTHATE; 28; GR; Valued at $123.75; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600550201-0002-0000, Seized on 04/27/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TESTOSTERONE 
ENANTHATE; 29; GR; Valued at $70.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600550301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/27/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; LORAZEPAM TABLETS; 
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156 of 1,186

This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

MIAMI
2024520600550301-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

38; GR; Valued at $214.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600550401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/27/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Carisoprodol; 115.7; GR; 
Valued at $364.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600550401-0002-0000, Seized on 04/27/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ALPRAZOLAM; 10.5; GR; 
Valued at $39.30; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600550501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/27/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Clobazam; 15.9; GR; 
Valued at $16.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600550601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/27/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ALPRAZOLAM TABLETS 
SCHEDULE IV; 96.5; GR; Valued at $316.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600550701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/28/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CODEINE COMBO; 78.7; 
GR; Valued at $39.04; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600550801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/28/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL 
(TANDRILAX); 69; GR; Valued at $5.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600550901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/28/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TESTOSTERONE 
ENANTHATE; 96.6; GR; Valued at $188.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600551101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/28/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ANAVAR; 16.4; GR; Valued 

at $89.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600551101-0002-0000, Seized on 04/28/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; RIP BLEND; 25.7; GR; 
Valued at $82.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600551201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/28/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CUBAN CIGARS; 25; EA; 
Valued at $324.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 
31 CFR Part 501 through Part 599

2024520600551301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/28/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; WINSTROL 
(STANOZOLOL); 23.3; GR; Valued at $25.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600551301-0002-0000, Seized on 04/28/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TSTOSTERONE 
CYPIONATE; 25.7; GR; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600551401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/28/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CLONAZEPAM; 22.8; GR; 
Valued at $320.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600551501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/28/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; DIAZEPAM; 82.6; GR; 
Valued at $198.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600551601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/28/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TRAMADOL; 18; GR; 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

MIAMI
2024520600551601-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

Valued at $129.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600551701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/28/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Codeine Combo (36 
tablets); 34.4; GR; Valued at $82.08; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600551801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/28/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Tramadol (10 tablets); 3.7; 
GR; Valued at $21.30; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600551901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/28/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Carisoprodol (20 tablets); 
21.9; GR; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600552001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/28/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Lorazepam; 9.8; GR; 
Valued at $48.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600552301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/28/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Codeine Combo (20 
tablets); 16.5; GR; Valued at $45.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600552301-0002-0000, Seized on 04/28/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Tramadol (20 tablets); 7.4; 
GR; Valued at $42.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600552401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/28/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TESTOSTERONE 
CYPIONATE; 69.6; GR; Valued at $180.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600552401-0002-0000, Seized on 04/28/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TRENBOLONE 

ENANTHATE; 23.2; GR; Valued at $82.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600552401-0003-0000, Seized on 04/28/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; METHYTESTOSTERONE; 
19.3; GR; Valued at $30.46; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600552801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/29/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; LORAZEPAM; 33.8; GR; 
Valued at $132.68; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600553001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/29/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TANDRILAX; 79; GR; 
Valued at $5.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600553401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/29/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CLONAZEPAM; 65; GR; 
Valued at $854.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600553601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/29/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TRAMADOL; 25; GR; 
Valued at $106.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600554101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/29/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Carisoprodol (30 tablets); 
23; GR; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600554301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/29/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Tramadol (2 ampules); 
8.3; GR; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

MIAMI
2024520600554401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/29/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; carisoprodol 250mg 
tablets; 10; GR; Valued at $45.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600554701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/29/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Tramadol (10 tablets); 2.8; 
GR; Valued at $21.30; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600554901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/29/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Testosterone Androgel (90 
packets); 513.5; GR; Valued at $479.70; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600556301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/30/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 50; GR; 
Valued at $3.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600556401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/30/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CLONAZEPAM; 15; GR; 
Valued at $213.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600556501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/30/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; MODAFINIL; 25; GR; 
Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600557301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/30/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT NIKE 
SHOES; 1; PR; Valued at $49.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600557701-0001-0000, Seized on 05/01/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; BOLDENONE 
UNDECYLENATE 15 ML VIAL (1 EA); 28; GR; Valued at $36.99; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 
952

2024520600557701-0002-0000, Seized on 05/01/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; SOMATROPIN VIALS (4 
EA); 23; GR; Valued at $87.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600557801-0001-0000, Seized on 05/01/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 75; GR; 
Valued at $5.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600557801-0002-0000, Seized on 05/01/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TRAMADOL; 8; GR; Valued 
at $63.90; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600558201-0001-0000, Seized on 05/01/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CLONAZEPAM; 25; GR; 
Valued at $320.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600558401-0001-0000, Seized on 05/01/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TESTOSTERONE 
UNDECANOATE; 114; GR; Valued at $240.15; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600559001-0001-0000, Seized on 05/01/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ALPRAZOLAM; 54; GR; 
Valued at $218.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600559101-0001-0000, Seized on 05/01/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TESTOSTERONE 
CYPIONATE; 145; GR; Valued at $450.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600559101-0002-0000, Seized on 05/01/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CUTTING MIX PLUS; 69; 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

MIAMI
2024520600559101-0002-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

GR; Valued at $144.09; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600559401-0001-0000, Seized on 05/01/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CODEINE COMBO; 358.4; 
GR; Valued at $242.62; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600559901-0001-0000, Seized on 05/01/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; FONSECA; 25; EA; Valued 
at $196.25; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024520600559901-0002-0000, Seized on 05/01/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; H. UPMANN; 4; EA; Valued 
at $40.96; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024520600559901-0003-0000, Seized on 05/01/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; COHIBA; 2; EA; Valued at 
$26.72; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024520600560001-0001-0000, Seized on 05/01/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Nandrolone Decanoate 
(10ml vials); 66.2; GR; Valued at $205.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600560001-0002-0000, Seized on 05/01/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Testosterone Enanthate 
(10ml vials); 65.9; GR; Valued at $195.06; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520690002401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; THREE (3) YELLOW 
GOLD CHAIN WITH CUBIC ZIRCONIA; 3; EA; Valued at $35,150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024520690002401-0002-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TWO (2) YELLOW 
GOLD-PLATED CUBIC ZIRCONIA; 2; EA; Valued at $265.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024521000021401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of FT LAUDERDALE INTERNATIONAL 
AIRPORT; CLONAZEPAM 2MG; 54.9; GR; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024521000021401-0002-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of FT LAUDERDALE INTERNATIONAL 
AIRPORT; ZOPICLONA 7.5MG; 90; GR; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024529500017801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of MIAMI - UPS MIAMI INT'L AIRPORT; 
ZOLPIDEM 10 MG; 21; GR; Valued at $13.44; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024529600035501-0001-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; KAVO DENTAL DRILL; 300; EA; Valued at $35,400.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024529600048401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; TIANEPTINE; 100; GR; Valued at $2,027,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331, 19 
USC 1499(a)(3)(A), 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024529600048901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; BLUE SIBUTRAMINE CAPSULES.; 183; GR; Valued at $1,340.34; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

MIAMI
2024529600048901-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

(B), 21 USC 952

2024529600049101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; Electronic Integrated Circuit (odometer mileage blocker); 1; EA; Valued at $402.53; For violation of 19 
USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 49 USC 30112

2024529600049601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; VAN CLEEF & ARPEL BRACELET 10 MOTIF; 80; EA; Valued at $444.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 
15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024529600049601-0002-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; VAN CLEEF & ARPEL RING 3 MOTIF; 80; EA; Valued at $266.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 
USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024529600050601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; CARTIER JUSTE UN CLOU DIAMOND RING; 155; EA; Valued at $395.72; For violation of 19 USC 
1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024529600050701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; TRAMADOL TABLETS; 28; GR; Valued at $213.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024529600051101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; CARTIER JUSTE UN CLOU/LOVE RINGS; 308; EA; Valued at $1,025.64; For violation of 19 USC 
1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024529600052701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; SCHEDULE III/74 G/10 vials/ Testosterone enanthate (250mg) 1mL Vial; 74; GR; Valued at $155.00; For 
violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024529600053001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; SMART WATCH; 192; EA; Valued at $30,643.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 17 USC 602, 19 
CFR 133.42(b)

2024529700012801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of MIAMI - FEDEX COURIER HUB; SEDATIVAL 
(LORAZEPAM); 123; GR; Valued at $642.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024529700014401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of MIAMI - FEDEX COURIER HUB; TRAMADOL; 
123; GR; Valued at $852.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024529800009601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of IBC COURIER HUB FACILITY; 
DOLO-NEUROBION; 13; EA; Valued at $198.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024529800009701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of IBC COURIER HUB FACILITY; LORAZEPAM; 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

MIAMI
2024529800009701-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

37.4; GR; Valued at $192.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024529800009801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of IBC COURIER HUB FACILITY; 
SIBUTRAMINE; 750; GR; Valued at $5,391.48; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024529800009901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of IBC COURIER HUB FACILITY; NEUROBION 
INJECTABLE; 14; EA; Valued at $214.20; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 150 N. 
ROYAL ST, RM 121, MOBILE, AL, 36602 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

MOBILE
2024190200010601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of GULFPORT; Anderson Manufacturing AM-15, 
serial number: 23110269, one drop-in auto sear installed; 1; EA; Serial# 23110269; Valued at $1,000.00; For 
violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 27 CFR 447, 27 CFR 478, 27 CFR 479, 19 USC 1595a(a), 27 CFR 447, 27 
CFR 478, 27 CFR 479, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024190200010601-0002-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of GULFPORT; Glock 27 with MCD/Switch .40 
caliber pistol; 1; EA; Serial# CACB298; Valued at $1,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 27 CFR 447, 
27 CFR 478, 27 CFR 479, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2), 19 USC 1595a(a), 27 CFR 447, 27 CFR 
478, 27 CFR 479

2024190200010601-0003-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of GULFPORT; Glock 43 9mm pistol; 1; EA; 
Serial# ADSM300; Valued at $1,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 27 CFR 447, 27 CFR 478, 27 CFR 
479, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2), 19 USC 1595a(a), 27 CFR 447, 27 CFR 478, 27 CFR 479

2024190200010601-0004-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of GULFPORT; .40 cal ammunition (21 ea); 21; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 27 CFR 447, 27 CFR 478, 27 CFR 479, 
19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2), 19 USC 1595a(a), 27 CFR 447, 27 CFR 478, 27 CFR 479

2024190200010601-0005-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of GULFPORT; iPhone XR, red with blue case; 
1; EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 27 CFR 447, 27 CFR 478, 27 CFR 479, 19 USC 
1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2), 19 USC 1595a(a), 27 CFR 447, 27 CFR 478, 27 CFR 479

2024190200010601-0006-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of GULFPORT; iPhone XR; 1; EA; Valued at 
$500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 27 CFR 447, 27 CFR 478, 27 CFR 479, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 
49 USC 80302(a)(2), 19 USC 1595a(a), 27 CFR 447, 27 CFR 478, 27 CFR 479

2024190200010601-0007-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of GULFPORT; Samsung tablet; 1; EA; Valued 
at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 27 CFR 447, 27 CFR 478, 27 CFR 479, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)
(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2), 19 USC 1595a(a), 27 CFR 447, 27 CFR 478, 27 CFR 479

2024190200010601-0008-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of GULFPORT; Silver iPhone S Model A1633 
with black case; 1; EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 27 CFR 447, 27 CFR 478, 27 
CFR 479, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2), 19 USC 1595a(a), 27 CFR 447, 27 CFR 478, 27 CFR 479

2024190200010601-0009-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of GULFPORT; Black TCL Phone; 1; EA; Valued 
at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 27 CFR 447, 27 CFR 478, 27 CFR 479, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)
(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2), 19 USC 1595a(a), 27 CFR 447, 27 CFR 478, 27 CFR 479

2024190200010601-0010-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of GULFPORT; Silver iPhone model A1661; 1; 
EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 27 CFR 447, 27 CFR 478, 27 CFR 479, 19 USC 
1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2), 19 USC 1595a(a), 27 CFR 447, 27 CFR 478, 27 CFR 479
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 150 N. 
ROYAL ST, RM 121, MOBILE, AL, 36602 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

MOBILE
2024190200010601-0011-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of GULFPORT; Silver iPhone S model A1634; 1; 
EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 27 CFR 447, 27 CFR 478, 27 CFR 479, 19 USC 
1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2), 19 USC 1595a(a), 27 CFR 447, 27 CFR 478, 27 CFR 479

2024190200010601-0012-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of GULFPORT; Blue Vortex phone; 1; EA; 
Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 27 CFR 447, 27 CFR 478, 27 CFR 479, 19 USC 
1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2), 19 USC 1595a(a), 27 CFR 447, 27 CFR 478, 27 CFR 479

2024190200010601-0013-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of GULFPORT; Pink iPhone with case; 1; EA; 
Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 27 CFR 447, 27 CFR 478, 27 CFR 479, 19 USC 
1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2), 19 USC 1595a(a), 27 CFR 447, 27 CFR 478, 27 CFR 479

2024190200010601-0014-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of GULFPORT; Samsung Galaxy with black 
case; 1; EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 27 CFR 447, 27 CFR 478, 27 CFR 479, 19 
USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2), 19 USC 1595a(a), 27 CFR 447, 27 CFR 478, 27 CFR 479

2024190200010601-0015-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of GULFPORT; Motorola cricket; 1; EA; Valued 
at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 27 CFR 447, 27 CFR 478, 27 CFR 479, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)
(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2), 19 USC 1595a(a), 27 CFR 447, 27 CFR 478, 27 CFR 479

2024190200010601-0016-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of GULFPORT; Silver iPhone S model A1633; 1; 
EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 27 CFR 447, 27 CFR 478, 27 CFR 479, 19 USC 
1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2), 19 USC 1595a(a), 27 CFR 447, 27 CFR 478, 27 CFR 479

2024190200010601-0017-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of GULFPORT; iPhone S with glitter case; 1; 
EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 27 CFR 447, 27 CFR 478, 27 CFR 479, 19 USC 
1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2), 19 USC 1595a(a), 27 CFR 447, 27 CFR 478, 27 CFR 479

2024190200010601-0018-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of GULFPORT; Samsung phone with blue 
case; 1; EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 27 CFR 447, 27 CFR 478, 27 CFR 479, 19 
USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2), 19 USC 1595a(a), 27 CFR 447, 27 CFR 478, 27 CFR 479

2024190200010601-0019-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of GULFPORT; Blue Motorola phone; 1; EA; 
Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 27 CFR 447, 27 CFR 478, 27 CFR 479, 19 USC 
1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2), 19 USC 1595a(a), 27 CFR 447, 27 CFR 478, 27 CFR 479

2024190200010601-0020-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of GULFPORT; blue samsung phone IMEI 
357855106197698; 1; EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 27 CFR 447, 27 CFR 478, 27 
CFR 479, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2), 19 USC 1595a(a), 27 CFR 447, 27 CFR 478, 27 CFR 479

2024190200010601-0021-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of GULFPORT; Gold iPad; 1; EA; Valued at 
$500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 27 CFR 447, 27 CFR 478, 27 CFR 479, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 150 N. 
ROYAL ST, RM 121, MOBILE, AL, 36602 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

MOBILE
2024190200010601-0021-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

49 USC 80302(a)(2), 19 USC 1595a(a), 27 CFR 447, 27 CFR 478, 27 CFR 479

2024190200010601-0024-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of GULFPORT; Magazine; 1; EA; Serial# N/A; 
Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 27 CFR 447, 27 CFR 478, 27 CFR 479, 19 USC 1595a(c)
(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2), 19 USC 1595a(a), 27 CFR 447, 27 CFR 478, 27 CFR 479

2024190200010601-0025-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of GULFPORT; 9mm ammunition (6 ea); 6; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 27 CFR 447, 27 CFR 478, 27 CFR 479, 19 
USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2), 19 USC 1595a(a), 27 CFR 447, 27 CFR 478, 27 CFR 479
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN: FPFO, 423 CANAL ST., 
ROOM 222, NEW ORLEANS, LA, 70130.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be 
filed within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on July 02, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      June 02, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       July 02, 2024

NEW ORLEANS
2021200400003201-0001-0000, Seized on 07/02/2021; At the port of BATON ROUGE; Apple iPhone 12, s/n 
DNQDQKCV0DXT; 1; EA; Valued at $800.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 
2252, 18 USC 2260

2021200400003201-0002-0000, Seized on 07/02/2021; At the port of BATON ROUGE; Dell Inspiron laptop, s/t: 
GH45LP2; 1; EA; Serial# GH45LP2; Valued at $200.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 
2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2021200400003201-0003-0000, Seized on 07/02/2021; At the port of BATON ROUGE; ASUS K52J, laptop, s/n: 
A9N0AS13730537E; 1; EA; Serial# A9N0AS1373053; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 
2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2021200400003201-0004-0000, Seized on 07/02/2021; At the port of BATON ROUGE; Dell Latitude laptop model 
D610, s/t: 28ZDL71; 1; EA; Serial# 28ZDL71; Valued at $200.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 
USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2021200400003201-0005-0000, Seized on 07/02/2021; At the port of BATON ROUGE; Lexar 8GB USB yellow 
thumbdrive; 1; EA; Valued at $10.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 
USC 2260

2021200400003201-0006-0000, Seized on 07/02/2021; At the port of BATON ROUGE; Apple watch; 1; EA; Valued 
at $200.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2021200400003201-0007-0000, Seized on 07/02/2021; At the port of BATON ROUGE; Sandisk 16GB SD card; 1; 
EA; Valued at $5.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2021200400003201-0008-0000, Seized on 07/02/2021; At the port of BATON ROUGE; Apple iPhone Model A1549, 
s/n: 358373067050756; 1; EA; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 
USC 2252, 18 USC 2260
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN: FPFO, 423 
CANAL ST., ROOM 222, NEW ORLEANS, LA, 70130 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

NEW ORLEANS
2021200100000201-0003-0000, Seized on 06/29/2021; At the port of MORGAN CITY; wrappings; 1; EA; Valued at 
$1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881(f)(1), 19 CFR 162.45a

2022200200005001-0001-0000, Seized on 11/09/2021; At the port of NEW ORLEANS; Air Humidifier; 4; EA; Valued 
at $80.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2022200200005001-0002-0000, Seized on 11/09/2021; At the port of NEW ORLEANS; Facial Steamers; 4; EA; 
Valued at $80.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2022200200005001-0003-0000, Seized on 11/09/2021; At the port of NEW ORLEANS; Liquid Coverage 
Foundation; 12; EA; Valued at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2022200200005001-0004-0000, Seized on 11/09/2021; At the port of NEW ORLEANS; Lipgloss; 15; EA; Valued at 
$150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2022200200005001-0005-0000, Seized on 11/09/2021; At the port of NEW ORLEANS; Small Eyeshadow Palette; 
13; EA; Valued at $130.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2022200200005001-0006-0000, Seized on 11/09/2021; At the port of NEW ORLEANS; Large Makeup Palette; 10; 
EA; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2022200200005001-0007-0000, Seized on 11/09/2021; At the port of NEW ORLEANS; Scrub - Comingle; 1; EA; 
Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2022200200034301-0001-0000, Seized on 09/15/2022; At the port of NEW ORLEANS; Tramadol; 190.74; GR; 
Valued at $491.96; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 RAYMOND BLVD, 
STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on July 02, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      June 02, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       July 02, 2024

NEWARK
2024460100175101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of NEWARK; mail seizure 2 x rifle grenade 
(inert training) from Czech Republic; 2; EA; Valued at $150.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 
1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 922(l)

2024467000038101-0001-0000, Seized on 01/12/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; American Express 
Centurion (Black); 1; PC; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 
1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1), 18 USC 1029

2024467000038101-0002-0000, Seized on 01/12/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; Bank Of America Credit 
Card; 1; PC; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 
USC 1961(1), 18 USC 1029
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

NEWARK
2023467100104901-0001-0000, Seized on 07/06/2023; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; LV 
SHIRT; 1; PC; Valued at $634.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023467100104901-0002-0000, Seized on 07/06/2023; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; LV 
SHORTS; 1; PC; Valued at $841.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023467100104901-0003-0000, Seized on 07/06/2023; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; LV 
POLO SHIRT; 1; PC; Valued at $1,639.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023467100104901-0004-0000, Seized on 07/06/2023; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; DIOR 
T-SHIRT; 1; PC; Valued at $510.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023467100104901-0005-0000, Seized on 07/06/2023; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; AMIRI 
T-SHIRT; 1; PC; Valued at $336.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023467100104901-0006-0000, Seized on 07/06/2023; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; AMIRI 
SHORTS; 1; PC; Valued at $1,099.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023467100104901-0007-0000, Seized on 07/06/2023; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; OFF 
WHITE T-SHIRT; 1; PC; Valued at $397.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023467100104901-0008-0000, Seized on 07/06/2023; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; DOLCE 
& GABANNA T-SHIRT; 1; PC; Valued at $338.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023467100104901-0009-0000, Seized on 07/06/2023; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
BALMAIN T-SHIRT; 1; PC; Valued at $279.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023467100104901-0010-0000, Seized on 07/06/2023; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
BALMAIN SHORTS; 1; PC; Valued at $937.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023467100109401-0001-0000, Seized on 07/15/2023; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; GUCCI 
BELT; 1; PC; Valued at $258.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023467100109401-0002-0000, Seized on 07/15/2023; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; GUCCI 
SUNGLASSES; 1; PC; Valued at $177.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023467100109401-0003-0000, Seized on 07/15/2023; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
HERMES BELT; 1; PC; Valued at $193.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023467100109401-0004-0000, Seized on 07/15/2023; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
HERMES SHOES; 1; PR; Valued at $405.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023467100109401-0005-0000, Seized on 07/15/2023; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; LV 
PURSE; 1; PC; Valued at $1,001.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023467100109401-0006-0000, Seized on 07/15/2023; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; LV 
TOTE; 1; PC; Valued at $1,001.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

NEWARK
2023467100109401-0007-0000, Seized on 07/15/2023; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; LV 
WALLET; 1; PC; Valued at $327.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023467100109401-0008-0000, Seized on 07/15/2023; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; D & G 
HEELS; 2; PR; Valued at $942.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023467100109401-0009-0000, Seized on 07/15/2023; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; D & G 
PURSE; 2; PC; Valued at $938.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023467100109401-0010-0000, Seized on 07/15/2023; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; D & G 
DRESS; 1; PC; Valued at $1,351.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023467100109401-0011-0000, Seized on 07/15/2023; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; YSL 
HEELS; 1; PR; Valued at $524.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023467100109401-0012-0000, Seized on 07/15/2023; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; YSL 
PURSE; 1; PC; Valued at $824.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023467100109401-0013-0000, Seized on 07/15/2023; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; PRADA 
PURSE; 1; PC; Valued at $733.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023467100109401-0014-0000, Seized on 07/15/2023; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
CHANEL HEELS; 1; PR; Valued at $487.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023467100109401-0015-0000, Seized on 07/15/2023; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
CHANEL PURSE; 1; PC; Valued at $3,837.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023467100109401-0016-0000, Seized on 07/15/2023; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
VALENTINO BELT; 1; PC; Valued at $258.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023467100109401-0017-0000, Seized on 07/15/2023; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; DIOR 
VEST; 1; PC; Valued at $1,065.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100088701-0001-0000, Seized on 01/23/2024; At the port of NEWARK; ANAPOLON 50MG TABLETS; 25.8; 
GR; Valued at $425.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100088701-0002-0000, Seized on 01/23/2024; At the port of NEWARK; DIANABOL 50MG TABLETS; 13.1; 
GR; Valued at $25.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100090601-0001-0000, Seized on 01/24/2024; At the port of NEWARK; TESTOSTERONE ENANTHATE; 
67.8; GR; Valued at $150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100090601-0002-0000, Seized on 01/24/2024; At the port of NEWARK; MASTERON; 22.4; GR; Valued at 
$50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100090601-0003-0000, Seized on 01/24/2024; At the port of NEWARK; PRIMOBOLAN; 22.5; GR; Valued 
at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

NEWARK
2024460100095801-0001-0000, Seized on 01/25/2024; At the port of NEWARK; DIANABOL 50mg 50 Tablets.; 12; 
GR; Valued at $850.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100109001-0001-0000, Seized on 01/31/2024; At the port of NEWARK; RIP BLEND (1 VIAL); 21.8; GR; 
Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100109001-0002-0000, Seized on 01/31/2024; At the port of NEWARK; NANDROLONE DECANOATE (2 
VIALS); 44.8; GR; Valued at $137.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100125901-0001-0000, Seized on 02/08/2024; At the port of NEWARK; PRIMOBOLAN 10ML VIAL; 21.6; 
GR; Valued at $80.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100127801-0001-0000, Seized on 02/08/2024; At the port of NEWARK; TESTOSTERONE CYPIONATE; 
43.3; GR; Valued at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100127801-0002-0000, Seized on 02/08/2024; At the port of NEWARK; TTM 300; 45.1; GR; Valued at 
$120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100127801-0003-0000, Seized on 02/08/2024; At the port of NEWARK; DIANABOL; 12.7; GR; Valued at 
$145.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100130501-0001-0000, Seized on 02/11/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Nike Air Jordan Sneakers; 1; PR; 
Valued at $148.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100141301-0002-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Hybrid Slugs .30 caliber Ammo; 
200; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $36.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(E), 19 USC 1304

2024460100141401-0001-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Testosterone Cypionate; 43.2; GR; 
Valued at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100141801-0001-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Burberry sweater; 1; PC; Valued at 
$427.68; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100141801-0002-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Givenchy sweater; 1; PC; Valued 
at $315.48; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100141801-0003-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of NEWARK; 2 Prada sweaters; 2; PC; Valued 
at $873.84; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100141801-0004-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Lacoste jogging suit; 1; PC; 
Valued at $147.43; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100151901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/03/2024; At the port of NEWARK; LOUIS VUITTON SWEATSHIRT; 1; 
PC; Valued at $567.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100151901-0002-0000, Seized on 03/03/2024; At the port of NEWARK; LOUIS VUITTON SWEATPANTS; 1; 
PC; Valued at $504.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

NEWARK
2024460100151901-0003-0000, Seized on 03/03/2024; At the port of NEWARK; ADIDAS SWEATSHIRT; 1; PC; 
Valued at $25.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100151901-0004-0000, Seized on 03/03/2024; At the port of NEWARK; ADIDAS HOODIE; 1; PC; Valued at 
$34.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100151901-0005-0000, Seized on 03/03/2024; At the port of NEWARK; ADIDAS SWEATPANTS; 2; PC; 
Valued at $53.97; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100151901-0006-0000, Seized on 03/03/2024; At the port of NEWARK; NIKE SWEATSHIRT; 1; PC; Valued 
at $25.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100151901-0007-0000, Seized on 03/03/2024; At the port of NEWARK; NIKE SWEATPANTS; 1; PC; 
Valued at $27.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100151901-0008-0000, Seized on 03/03/2024; At the port of NEWARK; NIKE SNEAKERS; 1; PR; Valued 
at $37.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100153901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of NEWARK; AUTOMOTIVE HEADLIGHTS-CAR; 
4; EA; Valued at $140.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(E), 19 USC 1304

2024460100153901-0002-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of NEWARK; AUTOMOTIVE 
HEADLIGHTS-TRUCK; 28; EA; Valued at $980.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(E), 19 USC 1304

2024460100168701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of NEWARK; BURBERRY JACKET; 1; PC; 
Valued at $10.42; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100168701-0002-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of NEWARK; PRADA JACKET; 1; PC; Valued at 
$10.42; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100168701-0003-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of NEWARK; MONCLER JACKET; 1; PC; Valued 
at $10.42; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100170201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Jordan Sneakers; 1; PR; Valued at 
$60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100172901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/23/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Audi Honeycomb Grille; 1; EA; 
Valued at $11.28; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100177001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Audi automotive grill; 1; EA; Valued 
at $11.28; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100179801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of NEWARK; BURBERRY VEST; 1; EA; Valued 
at $445.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100181101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Jordan Sneakers; 1; PR; Valued at 
$59.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

NEWARK
2024460100181101-0002-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Patagonia Backpack; 1; EA; 
Valued at $21.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100181101-0003-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Nike Hoodie; 2; EA; Valued at 
$23.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100181701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of NEWARK; NIKE SNEAKERS; 2; PR; Valued 
at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100181701-0002-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of NEWARK; ADIDAS SLIDES; 1; PR; Valued at 
$18.15; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100181801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Fear of God hoodie; 2; EA; Valued 
at $477.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100181801-0002-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Fear of God pants; 1; PR; Valued 
at $388.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100181801-0003-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Fear of God shorts; 2; PR; Valued 
at $777.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100186401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Fendi handbag; 1; EA; Valued at 
$18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100187001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Fender Bass Guitar; 1; EA; Valued 
at $70.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100188201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of NEWARK; ADIDAS SOCCER JERSEYS; 12; 
PC; Valued at $270.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100188201-0002-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of NEWARK; BURBERRY HOODED 
SWEATERS; 2; PC; Valued at $396.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100188201-0003-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of NEWARK; BURBERRY HOODIES; 4; PC; 
Valued at $1,188.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100188201-0004-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of NEWARK; BURBERRY SWEATSHIRTS; 2; 
PC; Valued at $396.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100188201-0005-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of NEWARK; CALVIN KLEIN SWEATSHIRTS; 3; 
PC; Valued at $67.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100188201-0006-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of NEWARK; FENDI SWEATERS; 4; PC; Valued 
at $960.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100188201-0007-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of NEWARK; GUCCI SWEATERS; 3; PC; Valued 
at $747.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

NEWARK
2024460100188201-0008-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of NEWARK; GUCCI SWEATSHIRTS; 3; PC; 
Valued at $685.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100188201-0009-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of NEWARK; GUCCI SWEATPANTS; 6; PC; 
Valued at $1,614.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100188201-0010-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of NEWARK; LOUIS VUITTON T-SHIRTS; 4; PC; 
Valued at $234.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100188201-0011-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of NEWARK; NIKE SOCCER JERSEYS; 15; PC; 
Valued at $450.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100188201-0012-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of NEWARK; NIKE JACKETS; 2; PC; Valued at 
$300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100188201-0013-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of NEWARK; NIKE WINDBREAKERS; 3; PC; 
Valued at $112.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100188201-0014-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of NEWARK; PUMA SOCCER JERSEYS; 6; PC; 
Valued at $135.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100194101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/23/2024; At the port of NEWARK; LAND ROVER SPARE TIRE 
COVER; 1; EA; Valued at $13.46; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100194801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/24/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Nike sneakers; 1; PR; Valued at 
$122.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100194801-0002-0000, Seized on 04/24/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Nike Hoodie; 1; EA; Valued at 
$85.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100194801-0003-0000, Seized on 04/24/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Nike Sweatpants; 1; EA; Valued at 
$48.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100196601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/26/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Gibson Flying V Guitar; 1; EA; 
Valued at $70.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100196901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/26/2024; At the port of NEWARK; RAM vehicle grille; 1; EA; Valued at 
$374.86; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100197001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/26/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Audi S3 Honeycomb Grille; 1; EA; 
Valued at $11.28; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100197301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/27/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Audi automotive grill; 1; EA; Valued 
at $11.28; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000042601-0001-0000, Seized on 01/24/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; NIKE SOCKS; 645; PR; 
Valued at $1,439.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

NEWARK
2024467000053901-0001-0000, Seized on 02/21/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; GUCCI T-SHIRT; 1; PC; 
Valued at $333.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000053901-0002-0000, Seized on 02/21/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; CK T-SHIRT; 40; PC; 
Valued at $869.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000053901-0003-0000, Seized on 02/21/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; RALPH LAUREN POLO 
SHIRT; 24; PC; Valued at $1,501.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000053901-0004-0000, Seized on 02/21/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; COACH T-SHIRT; 20; 
PC; Valued at $1,056.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000053901-0005-0000, Seized on 02/21/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; TOMMY HILFIGER  
T-SHIRT; 20; PC; Valued at $195.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000057801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; GUCCI PANTS; 4; PR; 
Valued at $3,754.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000057801-0002-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; VERSACE TSHIRT; 28; 
PC; Valued at $14,731.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000057801-0003-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; VERSACE PANTS; 16; 
PR; Valued at $11,043.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000057801-0004-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; GUCCI TSHIRT; 12; PC; 
Valued at $5,105.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000057801-0005-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; VERSACE JEANS; 4; 
PR; Valued at $2,032.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000057801-0006-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; VERSACE TSHIRT; 4; 
PC; Valued at $3,574.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000065101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; ROGER DUBUIS 
HORLOGER WATCH; 1; PC; Valued at $85.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000065901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; NIKE SOCKS; 600; PR; 
Valued at $1,341.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000066601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; GUCCI SHOULDER 
BAG; 1; PC; Valued at $640.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000070501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; 10mL EVEREST 
ORIGINAL Pentyl Nitrite bottle; 1; EA; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024467000070501-0002-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; 10mL AMYL Isoamyl 
Nitrite bottle; 1; EA; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

NEWARK
2024467000070501-0003-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; 15mL EVEREST 
PREMIUM Isoamyl Nitrite bottle; 1; EA; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024467000071201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; NIKE SOCKS; 1356; 
PR; Valued at $2,988.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000074501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; HERMES HANDBAG; 1; 
PC; Valued at $2,292.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000074501-0002-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; CHANEL HANDBAG; 1; 
PC; Valued at $5,952.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000074501-0003-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; LV DUFFLE BAG; 1; PC; 
Valued at $2,125.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000074501-0004-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; LV WALLET; 1; PC; 
Valued at $491.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000074601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; ADIDAS ZIP 
SWEATSHIRT; 8; PC; Valued at $298.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000074601-0002-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; ADIDAS  SWEATPANTS; 
8; PC; Valued at $222.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000074601-0003-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; D & G SNEAKERS; 2; 
PR; Valued at $994.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000074601-0004-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; ARMANI SNEAKERS; 1; 
PR; Valued at $566.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000074601-0005-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; CHANEL SNEAKERS; 
1; PR; Valued at $767.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000074601-0006-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; LOUBOUTIN SHOES; 2; 
PR; Valued at $1,099.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000074601-0007-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; D & G JEANS; 1; PC; 
Valued at $441.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000074601-0008-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; NIKE ZIP SWEATSHIRT; 
3; PC; Valued at $113.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000074601-0009-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; NIKE SWEATPANTS; 3; 
PC; Valued at $84.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000074601-0010-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; BURBERRY T-SHIRT; 
3; PC; Valued at $1,129.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

NEWARK
2024467000074601-0011-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; RALPH LAUREN POLO 
SHIRT; 3; PC; Valued at $253.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000074601-0012-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; RALPH LAUREN HAT; 
3; PC; Valued at $257.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000074601-0013-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; D & G SWEATSHIRT; 1; 
PC; Valued at $369.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000074601-0014-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; BALMAIN T-SHIRT; 4; 
PC; Valued at $1,317.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000074601-0015-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; GIVENCHY DRESS 
SHIRT; 1; PC; Valued at $381.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000074601-0016-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; BALMAIN HOODIE; 1; 
PC; Valued at $2,095.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000074601-0017-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; BURBERRY 
SWEATPANTS; 1; PC; Valued at $326.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000074601-0018-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; BURBERRY HOODIE; 
1; PC; Valued at $549.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000075201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; LOREAL MASCARA; 
600; EA; Valued at $1,800.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000075701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; DIOR TOTE BAG; 1; PC; 
Valued at $2,116.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000075701-0002-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; GOYARD TOTE BAG; 1; 
PC; Valued at $1,265.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000075801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; CHRISTIAN DIOR 
HANDBAG; 1; PC; Valued at $600.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000075801-0002-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; CHANEL HANDBAG; 1; 
PC; Valued at $5,009.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000075801-0003-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; CHANEL WALLET; 1; 
PC; Valued at $764.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000075801-0004-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; GUCCI BACKPACK; 2; 
PC; Valued at $2,250.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000075801-0005-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; GUCCI TOTE; 1; PC; 
Valued at $968.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

NEWARK
2024467000075801-0006-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; GUCCI BELT; 1; PC; 
Valued at $213.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000075801-0007-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; GUCCI WALLET; 1; PC; 
Valued at $424.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000075801-0008-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; GUCCI HANDBAG; 1; 
PC; Valued at $1,416.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000075901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; ADIDAS SNEAKERS; 1; 
PR; Valued at $118.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000075901-0002-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; NIKE SNEAKERS; 2; 
PR; Valued at $232.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000075901-0003-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; NEW BALANCE 
SNEAKERS; 1; PR; Valued at $107.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000075901-0004-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; TOMMY HILFIGER 
HOODIE; 1; PC; Valued at $44.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000075901-0005-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; MONCLER COAT; 1; 
PC; Valued at $1,420.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000075901-0006-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; THE NORTHFACE 
COAT; 1; PC; Valued at $167.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000075901-0007-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; BURBERRY HOODIE; 
1; PC; Valued at $668.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000076101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; CALVIN KLEIN 
SWEATSHIRT; 1; PC; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000076101-0002-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; LOUIS VUITTON 
T-SHIRT; 1; PC; Valued at $444.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000076101-0003-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; BALENCIAGA T-SHIRT; 
1; PC; Valued at $427.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000076101-0004-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; EMPORIA ARMANI 
SOCKS; 6; PR; Valued at $93.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000076101-0005-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; BURBERRY T-SHIRT; 
1; PC; Valued at $376.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000076101-0006-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; BALMAIN 
SWEATSHIRT; 1; PC; Valued at $452.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

NEWARK
2024467000076101-0007-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; GIVENCHY T-SHIRT; 1; 
PC; Valued at $438.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000076101-0008-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; PRADA T-SHIRT; 1; PC; 
Valued at $526.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000076101-0009-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; DOLCE & GABBANA 
SWEATSHIRT; 2; PC; Valued at $2,322.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000076101-0010-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; VICTORIA SECRETS PJ 
TOP; 13; PR; Valued at $357.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000076101-0011-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; VICTORIA SECRETS PJ 
SHORTS; 4; PR; Valued at $68.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000076101-0012-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; VICTORIA SECRETS PJ 
PANTS; 9; PR; Valued at $199.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000076101-0013-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; VICTORIA SECRETS PJ 
ROBE; 4; PC; Valued at $155.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000076101-0014-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; DISNEYS MICKEY 
MOUSE PJ TOP; 1; PC; Valued at $11.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000076101-0015-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; DISNEYS MICKEY 
MOUSE PJ PANTS; 1; PR; Valued at $8.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000076701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; ADIDAS JACKET; 1; PC; 
Valued at $62.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000076701-0002-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; ADIDAS PANTS; 1; PC; 
Valued at $59.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000077501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/23/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; LOUIS VUITTON 
UNDERWEAR; 6; PR; Valued at $1,209.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000078001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/25/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; CK SHIRT; 8; PC; 
Valued at $371.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000078001-0002-0000, Seized on 04/25/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; LV DRESS; 3; PC; 
Valued at $1,872.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000078001-0003-0000, Seized on 04/25/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; ADIDAS JACKET; 2; PC; 
Valued at $104.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000078001-0004-0000, Seized on 04/25/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; ADIDAS SHIRT; 2; PC; 
Valued at $108.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

NEWARK
2024467100046001-0001-0000, Seized on 01/16/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; NFL 
JERSEY; 78; PC; Valued at $6,248.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100054801-0001-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
CERVAE AM LOTION; 100; PC; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024467100054801-0002-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
CERVAE PM LOTION; 100; PC; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024467100060001-0001-0000, Seized on 02/22/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; GUCCI 
SWEATPANTS; 3; PC; Valued at $2,393.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100060001-0002-0000, Seized on 02/22/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; GUCCI 
SWEATER; 3; PC; Valued at $1,984.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100060001-0003-0000, Seized on 02/22/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
VERSACE SWEATPANTS; 1; PC; Valued at $703.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024467100060001-0004-0000, Seized on 02/22/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
VERSACE SWEATER; 1; PC; Valued at $691.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100060001-0005-0000, Seized on 02/22/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
VERSACE BELT; 1; PC; Valued at $198.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100060001-0006-0000, Seized on 02/22/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; LV 
SNEAKERS; 1; PR; Valued at $717.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100060001-0007-0000, Seized on 02/22/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; LV 
BELT; 1; PC; Valued at $218.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100060001-0008-0000, Seized on 02/22/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; CK 
PUFFER VEST; 1; PC; Valued at $46.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100060001-0009-0000, Seized on 02/22/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; CK 
SWEATPANTS; 1; PC; Valued at $44.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100060001-0010-0000, Seized on 02/22/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; CK 
HOODIE; 1; PC; Valued at $47.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100060001-0011-0000, Seized on 02/22/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
HERMES SWEATER; 1; PC; Valued at $1,062.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100060001-0012-0000, Seized on 02/22/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; TOMMY 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

NEWARK
2024467100060001-0012-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

HILFIGER SLIPPERS; 1; PR; Valued at $43.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100063601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
BURBERRY T-SHIRT; 60; PC; Valued at $16,282.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024467100065201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; Louis 
Vuitton T-Shirt; 15; PC; Valued at $8,556.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100065201-0002-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
BURBERRY T-SHIRT; 15; PC; Valued at $4,237.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024467100065201-0003-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; FENDI 
T-SHIRT; 5; PC; Valued at $2,132.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100065201-0004-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; AMIRI 
T-Shirt; 5; PC; Valued at $2,077.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100066001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; AIR 
JORDAN SNEAKERS; 20; PR; Valued at $2,303.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024467100066201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; DIOR 
BEE HANDBAG; 1; PC; Valued at $1,246.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100069501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; NIKE 
AIR JORDAN; 20; PR; Valued at $2,303.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100069901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; AIR 
JORDANS SNEAKERS; 14; PR; Valued at $1,605.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024467100069901-0002-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; AIR 
JORDANS SCARF; 4; PC; Valued at $187.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100071801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
STANLEY TUMBLERS; 14; PC; Valued at $356.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024467100071801-0002-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
LULULEMON PANTS; 14; PR; Valued at $921.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100071801-0003-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; UGG 
(Continued on next page)
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

NEWARK
2024467100071801-0003-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

SLIPPERS; 2; PR; Valued at $159.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100073501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; Air 
Jordan Sneakers; 1; PR; Valued at $131.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100073501-0002-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; New 
Balance sneakers; 1; PR; Valued at $131.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100074201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
HERMES SWEATJACKET; 1; PC; Valued at $1,172.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024467100074201-0002-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
HERMES SWEATPANTS; 1; PC; Valued at $654.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024467100074201-0003-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
ARMANI SWEATJACKET; 5; PC; Valued at $441.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024467100074201-0004-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
ARMANI SWEATPANTS; 5; PC; Valued at $352.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024467100075201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; FENDI 
CAP; 14; PC; Valued at $4,262.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100075201-0002-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; DIOR 
CAP; 5; PC; Valued at $1,084.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100075201-0003-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; GUCCI 
CAP; 8; PC; Valued at $2,105.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100075201-0004-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; LV 
CAP; 14; PC; Valued at $5,490.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100075201-0005-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
BALENCIAGA CAP; 10; PC; Valued at $2,554.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100075201-0006-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
BURBERRY CAP; 4; PC; Valued at $908.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100075801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; HUGO 
BOSS T-SHIRT; 1; PC; Valued at $46.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

NEWARK
2024467100075801-0002-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; AMIRI 
T-SHIRT; 2; PC; Valued at $721.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100075801-0003-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; GUCCI 
T- SHIRT; 1; PC; Valued at $329.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100075801-0004-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; AMIRI 
S/S DRESS SHIRT; 1; PC; Valued at $541.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100075801-0005-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; AMIRI 
SHORTS; 1; PC; Valued at $769.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100075801-0006-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
VERSACE T- SHIRT; 1; PC; Valued at $348.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100075801-0007-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
BALENCIAGA T-SHIRT; 1; PC; Valued at $348.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024467100075801-0008-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
BALMAIN POLO SHIRT; 2; PC; Valued at $1,101.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024467100075801-0009-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 

BALMAIN T-SHIRT; 1; PC; Valued at $329.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100075801-0010-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; FENDI 
POLO SHIRT; 1; PC; Valued at $733.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100075801-0011-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
BURBERRY POLO SHIRT; 1; PC; Valued at $490.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024467100082001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; Lowe 
Hoodie; 2; PC; Valued at $56.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100082001-0002-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; Lowe 
Sweatpants; 2; PC; Valued at $46.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100082001-0003-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; Lowe 
Sweatshirt; 2; PC; Valued at $56.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100082001-0004-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; Dior 
Sweatshirt; 1; PC; Valued at $28.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100082001-0005-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; FOG 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

NEWARK
2024467100082001-0005-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

Essentials t-shirt; 2; PC; Valued at $34.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100082001-0006-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; FOG 
Essentials sweatpants; 2; PC; Valued at $46.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100082001-0007-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; FOG 
Essentials Shorts; 1; PC; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100082001-0008-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; Chanel 
Shorts; 1; PC; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100082001-0009-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; Chanel 
Dress Shirt; 1; PC; Valued at $42.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100082001-0010-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; Dior 
Sports Bra; 1; PC; Valued at $16.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100082001-0011-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; Dior 
Leggings; 1; PR; Valued at $28.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100082001-0012-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; Fendi 
Dress; 2; PC; Valued at $82.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100082001-0013-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 

Offwhite t-shirt; 2; PC; Valued at $34.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100082001-0014-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; Fendi 
t-shirt; 2; PC; Valued at $34.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100082001-0015-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; Dior 
Dress; 1; PC; Valued at $17.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100082001-0016-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; Prada 
Heels; 1; PR; Valued at $54.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100082001-0017-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
Valentino Purse; 1; PC; Valued at $47.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100082001-0018-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; Gucci 
Purse; 3; PC; Valued at $141.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100082001-0019-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; Chanel 
Purse; 1; PC; Valued at $47.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100082001-0020-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; Fendi 
Purse; 2; PC; Valued at $94.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

NEWARK
2024467100082001-0021-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; Dior 
Belt; 1; PC; Valued at $7.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100082001-0022-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; Dior 
perfume sample set; 1; PC; Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100082001-0023-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; YSL 
Wallet; 1; PC; Valued at $33.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100082001-0024-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; LV 
Wallet; 1; PC; Valued at $33.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100082001-0025-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
Versace Sunglasses; 1; PR; Valued at $36.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100082001-0026-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; Cartier 
Sunglasses; 1; PR; Valued at $28.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100082001-0027-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; Patek 
Philippe Watches; 3; PC; Valued at $124.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100083401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
CHANEL HANDBAG; 1; PC; Valued at $5,978.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100083501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
CHANEL HANDBAG; 1; PC; Valued at $5,758.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100084901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
TOSEINA 2MG/ML 250ML BOTTLES; 3.05; KG; Valued at $382.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 
952

2024467100085001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; DIOR 
SHOES; 1; PR; Valued at $590.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100085001-0002-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; DIOR 
HANDBAG; 1; PC; Valued at $1,806.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100085701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; DOLCE 
& GABBANA SHIRT; 5; PC; Valued at $2,269.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100085701-0002-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; DOLCE 
& GABBANA SHORTS; 5; PC; Valued at $2,142.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024467100085701-0003-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; DOLCE 
& GABBANA T-SHIRT; 10; PC; Valued at $3,434.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

NEWARK
2024467100085701-0003-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

133.21(e)

2024467100085701-0004-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; DOLCE 
& GABBANA SWEATSHORTS; 10; PC; Valued at $4,251.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024467100085701-0005-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; GUCCI 
T-SHIRT; 10; PC; Valued at $4,154.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100085701-0006-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; GUCCI 
SWEATSHORTS; 10; PC; Valued at $6,349.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100085701-0007-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; PRADA 
T-SHIRT; 10; PC; Valued at $5,123.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100085701-0008-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; PRADA 
SWEATSHORTS; 10; PC; Valued at $5,494.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100085701-0009-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; LOUIS 
VUITTON SWEATSHIRT; 5; PC; Valued at $2,160.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024467100085901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
CHANEL HANDBAG; 1; PC; Valued at $5,483.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100086601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
BALMAIN T-SHIRT; 1; PC; Valued at $330.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100086601-0002-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
BURBERRY T-SHIRT; 1; PC; Valued at $282.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100086601-0003-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; PRADA 
HAT; 1; PC; Valued at $355.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100086601-0004-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; LV 
T-SHIRT; 1; PC; Valued at $413.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100086601-0005-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; LV 
HANDBAG; 1; PC; Valued at $822.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100086601-0006-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
BALENCIAGA T-SHIRT; 3; PC; Valued at $1,578.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024467100086601-0007-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

NEWARK
2024467100086601-0007-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

LACOSTE T-SHIRT; 4; PC; Valued at $155.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100086601-0008-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; PRADA 
T-SHIRT; 4; PC; Valued at $2,481.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100086601-0009-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; GUCCI 
T-SHIRT; 6; PC; Valued at $3,157.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100086601-0010-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; GUCCI 
WALLET; 2; PC; Valued at $671.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100086601-0011-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; GUCCI 
SCARF; 2; PC; Valued at $521.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100086601-0012-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
HERMES T-SHIRT; 4; PC; Valued at $919.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100086601-0013-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
CHANEL SCARF; 3; PC; Valued at $798.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100086601-0014-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
CHANEL HANDBAG; 1; PC; Valued at $5,958.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100086601-0015-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 

CELINE WALLET; 2; PC; Valued at $785.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100086601-0016-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
VERSACE SUNGLASSES; 2; PC; Valued at $340.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024467100086601-0017-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; D&G 
T-SHIRT; 1; PC; Valued at $285.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100086601-0018-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; D&G 
SKIRT; 1; PC; Valued at $495.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100086601-0019-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
TIFFANY UMBRELLA; 1; PC; Valued at $156.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100086601-0020-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; MARC 
JACOBS TOTE; 1; PC; Valued at $185.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100086601-0021-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
ESSENTIALS T-SHIRT; 9; PC; Valued at $224.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

NEWARK
2024467100086601-0022-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; DIOR 
TOTE; 1; PC; Valued at $2,160.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100086601-0023-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; DIOR 
SANDALS; 9; PR; Valued at $3,555.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100086601-0024-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; GUCCI 
SANDALS; 3; PR; Valued at $1,040.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100086901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; DIOR 
DRESS; 1; PC; Valued at $2,112.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100086901-0002-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; DIOR 
SKIRT; 1; PC; Valued at $1,572.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100086901-0003-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; DIOR 
JACKET; 1; PC; Valued at $2,930.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100086901-0004-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; DIOR 
BODYSUIT; 1; PC; Valued at $556.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100086901-0005-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; GUCCI 
SHIRT; 1; PC; Valued at $766.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100086901-0006-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; FENDI 
TOP; 4; PC; Valued at $2,700.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100086901-0007-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; FENDI 
PANTS; 3; PC; Valued at $2,245.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100086901-0008-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
VALENTINO SHOES; 1; PC; Valued at $521.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100086901-0009-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
CHANEL SHOES; 1; PC; Valued at $553.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100086901-0010-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
CHANEL SANDALS; 1; PC; Valued at $497.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100086901-0011-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; D & G 
DRESS; 1; PC; Valued at $1,081.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100086901-0012-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; GUCCI 
HAIR CLIP; 2; PC; Valued at $612.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100086901-0013-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
CHANEL HAIR CLIP; 1; PC; Valued at $421.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

NEWARK
2024467100087101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; FENDI 
HANDBAG; 1; PC; Valued at $3,226.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100087401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
CHANEL SNEAKERS; 1; PR; Valued at $797.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100087401-0002-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
CHANEL SANDALS; 1; PR; Valued at $656.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100087401-0003-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; DIOR 
HEELS; 1; PR; Valued at $656.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100087401-0004-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; NIKE 
DIOR SNEAKERS; 1; PR; Valued at $908.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100087401-0005-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
VALENTINO HEELS; 1; PR; Valued at $525.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100087401-0006-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
BALENCIAGA SNEAKERS; 1; PR; Valued at $656.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024467100087401-0007-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
HERMES SHOES; 1; PR; Valued at $508.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100087401-0008-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
CHANEL BOOTS; 2; PR; Valued at $2,470.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100087401-0009-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; LOUIS 
VUITTON SNEAKERS; 2; PR; Valued at $1,455.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024467100087401-0010-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; LOUIS 
VUITTON SHOES; 1; PR; Valued at $707.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100088301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/23/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
ADIDAS PANTS; 1; PC; Valued at $33.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100088301-0002-0000, Seized on 04/23/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
ADIDAS JACKET; 1; PC; Valued at $51.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100088301-0003-0000, Seized on 04/23/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
LAKERS PANTS; 1; PC; Valued at $61.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100088301-0004-0000, Seized on 04/23/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
LAKERS JACKET; 1; PC; Valued at $65.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

NEWARK
2024467100088301-0005-0000, Seized on 04/23/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; GUCCI 
ADIDAS PANTS; 1; PC; Valued at $528.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100088301-0006-0000, Seized on 04/23/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; GUCCI 
ADIDAS JACKET; 1; PC; Valued at $1,288.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 200 N. MARIPOSA 
ROAD #B200, NOGALES, AZ, 85621.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on July 02, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      June 02, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       July 02, 2024

NOGALES
2023260900017201-0006-0000, Seized on 07/26/2023; At the port of TUCSON; U.S. CURRENCY; 1762; EA; 
Valued at $47,530.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 USC 1961(1), 18 USC 981(a)
(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 841

2023260900017201-0007-0000, Seized on 07/26/2023; At the port of TUCSON; OMNI HYBRID RIFLE; 1; EA; 
Serial# NS320629; Valued at $375.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(b), 21 USC 881(a)(11)

2023260900017201-0008-0000, Seized on 07/26/2023; At the port of TUCSON; SPRINGFIELD ARMORY XD 9MM 
PISTOL; 1; EA; Serial# S3890325; Valued at $280.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(b), 21 USC 881(a)(11)

2023260900017201-0009-0000, Seized on 07/26/2023; At the port of TUCSON; SPRINGFIELD ARMORY XD 
PISTOL 45 CAL; 1; EA; Serial# XS601912; Valued at $351.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(b), 21 USC 881(a)(11)

2023260900017201-0010-0000, Seized on 07/26/2023; At the port of TUCSON; 9MM AMMUNITION; 167; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $100.20; For violation of 21 USC 881(b), 21 USC 881(a)(11)

2023260900017201-0011-0000, Seized on 07/26/2023; At the port of TUCSON; 45 CALIBER AMMUNITION; 7; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $4.20; For violation of 21 USC 881(b), 21 USC 881(a)(11)

2023260900017201-0012-0000, Seized on 07/26/2023; At the port of TUCSON; MAGAZINES; 8; EA; Serial# N/A; 
Valued at $120.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(b), 21 USC 881(a)(11)

2023260900017201-0013-0000, Seized on 07/26/2023; At the port of TUCSON; RIFLE MAGAZINE; 1; EA; Serial# 
N/A; Valued at $15.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(b), 21 USC 881(a)(11)

2023260900017201-0014-0000, Seized on 07/26/2023; At the port of TUCSON; HIGH COMPACITY PISTOL 
MAGAZINE; 1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(b), 21 USC 881(a)(11)

2024260100014501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of DOUGLAS; US CURRENCY; 35; PC; Valued 
at $3,500.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 USC 1961(1), 8 USC 1324(b), 8 USC 
1324(a)

2024260100015001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of DOUGLAS; U.S. Currency; 354; PC; Valued at 
$16,856.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b), 8 USC 1324(a), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 USC 
1961(1)

2024260400000301-0002-0000, Seized on 10/02/2023; At the port of NOGALES; 2011 FORD F150; 1; EA; VIN# 
1FTFW1CT0BFC27774; Valued at $3,875.00; For violation of 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 31 USC 5316(a)(1)(B)

2024260400038101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of NOGALES; 2020 TOYOTA COROLLA; 1; EA; 

(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 200 N. MARIPOSA 
ROAD #B200, NOGALES, AZ, 85621.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on July 02, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      June 02, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       July 02, 2024

NOGALES
2024260400038101-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

VIN# 5YFP4RCE6LP005602; Valued at $12,875.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(2)

2024260400039001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/13/2024; At the port of NOGALES; U.S. CURRENCY; 149; EA; 
Valued at $10,063.00; For violation of 31 USC 5332(c), 31 USC 5332(a), 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 31 USC 5316(a)(1)(A)

2024260400040701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/21/2024; At the port of NOGALES; U.S. CURRENCY; 1071; EA; 
Valued at $18,563.00; For violation of 31 USC 5332(c), 31 USC 5332(a), 31 USC 5316, 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 31 
USC 5316(a)(1)(A)

2024260400040801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/21/2024; At the port of NOGALES; U.S. CURRENCY; 575; EA; 
Valued at $11,654.00; For violation of 31 USC 5332(c), 31 USC 5332(a), 31 USC 5316, 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 31 
USC 5316(a)(1)(A)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 200 N. 
MARIPOSA ROAD #B200, NOGALES, AZ, 85621 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

NOGALES
2022260400078201-0003-0000, Seized on 09/07/2022; At the port of NOGALES; 1997 FORD F-150; 1; EA; VIN# 
1FTDX17W6VKB79573; Valued at $3,725.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 952

2022260400081801-0007-0000, Seized on 09/19/2022; At the port of NOGALES; 2020 TRAILER; 1; EA; VIN# 
3GHABCM34LA000004; Valued at $600.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 952, 19 USC 
1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 881(f), 21 USC 952, 19 CFR 162.45a (629)

2022260800005801-0003-0000, Seized on 12/08/2021; At the port of SAN LUIS; 1997 FORD F150; 1; EA; VIN# 
1FTDX0765VKD48976; Valued at $1,442.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 952

2023260400011001-0004-0000, Seized on 11/06/2022; At the port of NOGALES; 2005 NISSAN MURANO; 1; EA; 
VIN# JN8AZ08T45W329950; Valued at $375.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 952

2023260400086001-0003-0000, Seized on 09/23/2023; At the port of NOGALES; 2004 CHEVROLET TAHOE; 1; 
EA; VIN# 1GNEK13Z84R290626; Valued at $440.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 USC 952

2024260100014101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of DOUGLAS; 5.56 AMMUNITION; 7790; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $4,675.00; For violation of 22 USC 401(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 127.6, 
22 CFR 123.22(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.22, 22 CFR 127.1, 22 
USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024260100014101-0002-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of DOUGLAS; AMMUNITION CLIPS; 779; EA; 
Valued at $584.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.22, 22 
CFR 127.1, 22 USC 401(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 127.6, 22 CFR 123.22(a), 22 USC 401, 22 
USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024260100014101-0003-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of DOUGLAS; 2007 Dodge Durango; 1; EA; 
VIN# 1D8HB38P37F584192; Valued at $52.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 
CFR 123.22, 18 USC 554

2024260100014201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of DOUGLAS; 5.56 AMMUNITION; 3961; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $2,377.00; For violation of 22 USC 401(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 127.6, 
22 CFR 123.22(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 21 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.22, 22 CFR 127.1, 22 
USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024260100014201-0002-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of DOUGLAS; SPEED LOADERS; 33; EA; 
Valued at $528.00; For violation of 22 USC 401(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 127.6, 22 CFR 
123.22(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.22, 22 CFR 127.1, 22 USC 
401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024260100014201-0003-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of DOUGLAS; AMMUNITION CLIPS; 396; EA; 
Valued at $297.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 21 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.22, 22 

(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 200 N. 
MARIPOSA ROAD #B200, NOGALES, AZ, 85621 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

NOGALES
2024260100014201-0003-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

CFR 127.1, 22 USC 401(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 127.6, 22 CFR 123.22(a), 22 USC 401, 22 
USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024260100014201-0004-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of DOUGLAS; BANDOLIERS; 33; EA; Valued at 
$396.00; For violation of 22 USC 401(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 127.6, 22 CFR 123.22(a), 19 
USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 21 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.22, 22 CFR 127.1, 22 USC 401, 22 USC 
2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024260200000701-0001-0000, Seized on 02/04/2024; At the port of LUKEVILLE; 2015 JEEP GRAND 
CHEROKEE; 1; EA; VIN# 1C4RJFCG9FC612446; Valued at $8,150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 
401, 22 USC 2778, 18 USC 554, 21 USC 953

2024260200000701-0002-0000, Seized on 02/04/2024; At the port of LUKEVILLE; 7.62X39 MAGAZINES; 10; EA; 
Valued at $160.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17, 22 USC 401(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 
22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 127.6, 22 CFR 123.22(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 22 USC 2778, 22 
CFR 123.22, 22 CFR 127.1

2024260200000701-0003-0000, Seized on 02/04/2024; At the port of LUKEVILLE; 9 MMX19 MAGAZINE; 1; EA; 
Valued at $20.00; For violation of 22 USC 401(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 127.6, 22 CFR 
123.22(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.22, 22 CFR 127.1, 22 USC 

401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024260200000701-0013-0000, Seized on 02/04/2024; At the port of LUKEVILLE; 9MM MAGAZINE; 1; EA; Serial# 
N/A; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17, 22 USC 401(a), 19 USC 
1595a(d), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 127.6, 22 CFR 123.22(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 22 USC 
2778, 22 CFR 123.22, 22 CFR 127.1

2024260400003601-0004-0000, Seized on 10/21/2023; At the port of NOGALES; 2019 CHEVROLET EQUINOX; 1; 
EA; VIN# 2GNAXHEV7K6203875; Valued at $11,175.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 952

2024260400035301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of NOGALES; TRAMADOL; 122.7; GR; Valued at 
$735.54; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 21 USC 952, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024260400037801-0005-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of NOGALES; 2002 NISSAN MAXIMA; 1; EA; 
VIN# JN1DA31D22T436452; Valued at $538.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 952

2024260400039801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of NOGALES; 9MM GLOCK PISTOL; 1; EA; 
Serial# BPBA142; Valued at $450.00; For violation of 22 USC 401(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 
127.6, 22 CFR 123.22(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.22, 22 CFR 
127.1, 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 200 N. 
MARIPOSA ROAD #B200, NOGALES, AZ, 85621 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

NOGALES
2024260400040001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of NOGALES; 9MM MAGAZINE; 2; EA; Serial# 
N/A; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.22, 
22 CFR 127.1, 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17, 22 USC 401(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 2778, 22 
CFR 127.6, 22 CFR 123.22(a)

2024260400040201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of NOGALES; SBR/CARBINE CONVERSION 
KIT; 1; EA; Valued at $299.00; For violation of 22 USC 401(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 127.6, 22 
CFR 123.22(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.22, 22 CFR 127.1, 22 
USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024260400040201-0002-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of NOGALES; 2012 DODGE RAM; 1; EA; VIN# 
1C6RD7FT4CS308195; Valued at $11,688.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 
CFR 123.22, 18 USC 554

2024260400040201-0003-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of NOGALES; 2005 FORD EXPLORER; 1; EA; 
VIN# 1FMZU63K65UA56158; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 
CFR 123.22, 18 USC 554

2024260400040201-0004-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of NOGALES; 2012 STEHL TOW DOLLY; 1; EA; 
VIN# 531BT1119BP043264; Valued at $1,895.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 
CFR 123.22, 18 USC 554

2024260800011801-0004-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of SAN LUIS; 2013 CHEVROLET MALIBU; 1; 
EA; VIN# 1G11C5SA3DF209498; Valued at $1,025.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 952
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 10980 I-29, 
PEMBINA, ND, 58271 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a claim and cost 
bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is lower, but not less 
than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on the date 
indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance 
with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

PEMBINA
2024340100008601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/24/2024; At the port of PEMBINA; TC1210 DUSTNET Tanks; 11; EA; 
Valued at $28,818.02; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(E), 19 USC 1304

2024340100008601-0002-0000, Seized on 04/24/2024; At the port of PEMBINA; TC1210 DUSTNET Drums; 16; 
BB; Valued at $9,174.29; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(E), 19 USC 1304
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN: FPFO, 200 Chestnut St, 
Room 102, PHILADELPHIA, PA, 19106.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be 
filed within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on July 02, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      June 02, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       July 02, 2024

PHILADELPHIA
2024110400007101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/17/2024; At the port of PITTSBURGH; Bulk US Currency; 6582; PC; 
Valued at $485,476.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(F)
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN: FPFO, 200 
Chestnut St, Room 102, PHILADELPHIA, PA, 19106 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

PHILADELPHIA
2024110100017201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of PHILADELPHIA; COUNTERFEIT LOUIS 
VUITTON SMALL BAG; 10; EA; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024110100017201-0002-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of PHILADELPHIA; COUNTERFEIT LOUIS 
VUITTON MEDIUM BAG; 5; EA; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024110100017201-0003-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of PHILADELPHIA; COUNTERFEIT LOUIS 
VUITTON LARGE BAG; 5; EA; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024119500033201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of UPS COURIER HUB; PXL PLATINUM 
UV-LAMP; 1; EA; Valued at $200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024119500033801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of UPS COURIER HUB; Pentazocine; 830; GR; 
Valued at $600.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024119500033801-0002-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of UPS COURIER HUB; Sildenafil; 15; EA; 
Valued at $590.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024119500034601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/13/2024; At the port of UPS COURIER HUB; Carhartt Hats; 750; EA; 
Valued at $6,067.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024119500036101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/20/2024; At the port of UPS COURIER HUB; BPC-157 5mg; 4; EA; 
Valued at $546.52; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024119500036401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/23/2024; At the port of UPS COURIER HUB; SLU-PP-332; 60; TB; 
Valued at $79.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024119500037601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/26/2024; At the port of UPS COURIER HUB; Larazotide Acetate; 
180; EA; Valued at $180.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CUSTOMS & BORDER PROTECTION, 
ATTN: FPFO 155 GANNETT DRIVE, RM 55, SOUTH PORTLAND, ME, 04106.  If a personal notice 
letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 days from the date of final publication of this 
notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in 
such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by 
the above office by close of business on July 02, 2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United 
States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      June 02, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       July 02, 2024

PORTLAND, ME
2024011400002401-0021-0000, Seized on 01/08/2024; At the port of MANCHESTER, NH; cashiers check # 
2693001395; 1; EA; Valued at $8,551.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(a)(6), 21 USC 881(b)
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CUSTOMS & BORDER 
PROTECTION, ATTN: FPFO 155 GANNETT DRIVE, RM 55, SOUTH PORTLAND, ME, 04106 within 30 
days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 
10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a 
claim is received by the above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will 
be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

PORTLAND, ME
2024011400002401-0002-0000, Seized on 01/08/2024; At the port of MANCHESTER, NH; 0.45 grams of 
Ketamine; 0.45; GR; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(f)(1), 19 CFR 162.45a

2024011400002401-0003-0000, Seized on 01/08/2024; At the port of MANCHESTER, NH; 1 Pill of Zolpidem; 1; TR; 
Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952, 21 USC 956(a)

2024011500006701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/29/2024; At the port of CALAIS; Trazodone Pills; 0.5; GR; Valued at 
$1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(2)(B)

2024011500006701-0002-0000, Seized on 04/29/2024; At the port of CALAIS; bottle w/ trazodone residue; 1; TR; 
Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 21 USC 863(a)(3)
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 8337 NE ALDERWOOD 
RD, PORTLAND, OR, 97220.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 
days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property 
being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty 
of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on July 02, 2024, 
the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      June 02, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       July 02, 2024

PORTLAND, OR
2024290400012501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of PORTLAND, OR; 5 Patrol Laser-Cut Vest 
Anti-Stab kits.; 5; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $597.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 
18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 1343, 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 
542, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(E), 19 USC 1304

2024330700012101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of DENVER; HP LAPTOP Serial #: 
5CD7396SGS; 1; EA; Serial# 5CD7396SGS; Valued at $165.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 
981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(B), 18 USC 471, 18 USC 492

2024330700012101-0002-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of DENVER; 2 SKIMMERS / CARD READER 
OVERLAY; 2; EA; Valued at $130.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)
(A), 18 USC 1961(B), 18 USC 471, 18 USC 492

2024330700012101-0003-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of DENVER; 2 PIN HOLE CAMERA/ SKIMMER; 
2; EA; Valued at $0.44; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(B), 18 USC 471, 18 USC 492

2024330700013801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of DENVER; Credit card skimmer overlay with 
pinhole camera; 1; EA; Valued at $65.22; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 
1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1), 18 USC 1029
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 8337 NE 
ALDERWOOD RD, PORTLAND, OR, 97220 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

PORTLAND, OR
2024290400011501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of PORTLAND, OR; Balenciaga shirt; 1; EA; 
Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024290400011501-0002-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of PORTLAND, OR; Yves Saint Laurent wallet; 1; 
EA; Valued at $10.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024290400011501-0003-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of PORTLAND, OR; Goyard wallet; 2; EA; Valued 
at $21.60; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024290400011501-0004-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of PORTLAND, OR; Gucci wallet; 1; EA; Valued 
at $10.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024290400011501-0005-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of PORTLAND, OR; Chanel sunglasses; 1; EA; 
Valued at $10.44; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024290400011501-0006-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of PORTLAND, OR; Chanel handbags; 8; EA; 
Valued at $148.08; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024290400011501-0007-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of PORTLAND, OR; Chanel table runner; 1; EA; 
Valued at $2.23; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024290400011501-0008-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of PORTLAND, OR; Hermes wallets; 13; EA; 
Valued at $140.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024290400011501-0009-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of PORTLAND, OR; Hermes handbags; 8; EA; 
Valued at $452.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024290400011501-0010-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of PORTLAND, OR; Louis Vuitton wallet; 1; EA; 
Valued at $10.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024290400011501-0011-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of PORTLAND, OR; Louis Vuitton handbags; 4; 
EA; Valued at $97.44; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024290400011501-0012-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of PORTLAND, OR; Louis Vuitton backpack; 1; 
EA; Valued at $21.17; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024330700015001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of DENVER; DIAZEPAM; 306.3; GR; Valued at 
$640.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 9725 VIA DE LA 
AMISTAD, SAN DIEGO, CA, 92154.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on July 02, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      June 02, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       July 02, 2024

SAN DIEGO
2023250100060301-0001-0000, Seized on 09/29/2023; At the port of SAN DIEGO; Bank of America Account- 
$4,043,963.36; 1; EA; Valued at $4,043,963.36; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 
USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 1343

2023250100060301-0002-0000, Seized on 09/29/2023; At the port of SAN DIEGO; Bank of America Private Account 
(2)- $4,708.49; 1; EA; Valued at $4,708.49; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 1343

2023250100060301-0003-0000, Seized on 09/29/2023; At the port of SAN DIEGO; Bank of America Private Account 
(3)- $18.91; 1; EA; Valued at $18.91; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)
(B), 18 USC 1343

2023250700008701-0004-0000, Seized on 04/26/2023; At the port of CALEXICO EAST; Blue Apple Iphone; 1; EA; 
Valued at $300.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024250100033301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; $759.00 USD Illicit Proceeds 
from narcotic distribution.; 24; EA; Valued at $759.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(a)(6), 21 USC 881(b)

2024250100033302-0002-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; $2 USD; 1; EA; Valued at $2.00; 

For violation of 21 USC 881(a)(6), 21 USC 881(b)

2024250100034801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/17/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; 29' Lancer Yacht Sailing Vessel; 
1; EA; Hull# LYP30191M80C; Valued at $7,050.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(II)

2024250100035301-0004-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; Drug Sales Proceeds.  56 
dollars United States Currency.; 10; EA; Valued at $56.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(a)(6), 21 USC 881(b)

2024250100043001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/23/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; 27ft Panga; 1; EA; Hull# N/A; 
Valued at $500.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(II)

2024250400072101-0001-0000, Seized on 02/24/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; 2008 FORD EDGE; 1; EA; 
VIN# 2FMDK36C58BB08912; Valued at $3,215.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(2), 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(I), 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(II)

2024250400082201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; $44,238 USD; 459; PC; Valued 
at $44,238.00; For violation of 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 31 USC 5316(a)(1)(A)

2024250400082201-0002-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; 51,000 MX PESOS; 111; PC; 
Valued at $2,825.40; For violation of 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 31 USC 5316(a)(1)(A)

(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 9725 VIA DE LA 
AMISTAD, SAN DIEGO, CA, 92154.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on July 02, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      June 02, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       July 02, 2024

SAN DIEGO
2024250400082201-0003-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; 1 CELL PHONE; 1; EA; Valued 
at $1.00; For violation of 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 31 USC 5316(a)(1)(B)

2024250400082202-0001-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; 1  CELL PHONE; 1; EA; Valued 
at $1.00; For violation of 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 31 USC 5316(a)(1)(B)

2024250400082203-0001-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; 2 CELL PHONES; 2; EA; 
Valued at $1.00; For violation of 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 31 USC 5316(a)(1)(B)

2024250400083301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/16/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; 2023 CHRYSLER PACIFICA; 
1; EA; VIN# 2C4RC1S77PR611836; Valued at $50,288.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(2)

2024250400084001-0002-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; 2013 KIA OPTIMA; 1; EA; VIN# 
5XXGM4A70DG221060; Valued at $1,620.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(2)

2024250400086801-0006-0000, Seized on 03/23/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; U.S. CURRENCY ($1005.00); 
23; PC; Valued at $1,005.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(a)(6), 21 USC 881(b)

2024250400090301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; $19,919 USD; 264; PC; Valued 
at $19,919.00; For violation of 31 USC 5332(c), 31 USC 5332(a), 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 31 USC 5316(a)(1)(A)

2024250600025001-0001-0000, Seized on 02/22/2024; At the port of OTAY MESA STATION; 2018 TOYOTA YARIS; 
1; EA; VIN# MR2B29F34J1104844; Valued at $10,650.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(v)
(I), 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(II), 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(2)

2024250600028601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of OTAY MESA STATION; 2008 MITSUBISHI 
ECLIPSE; 1; EA; VIN# 4a3al25f08e003397; Valued at $2,000.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)
(2)

2024250600029601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of OTAY MESA STATION; 2012 MITSUBISHI 
ECLIPSE; 1; EA; VIN# 4A37L2EF5CE001194; Valued at $2,000.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 
1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(I), 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(iv), 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(2)

2024250600030101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of OTAY MESA STATION; 2019 HONDA CIVIC; 1; 
EA; VIN# 19XFC2F80KE205998; Valued at $9,943.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(2)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 9725 VIA 
DE LA AMISTAD, SAN DIEGO, CA, 92154 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

SAN DIEGO
2023250300050801-0004-0000, Seized on 09/11/2023; At the port of CALEXICO; 2020 NISSAN FRONTIER/ CA 
95992L3; 1; EA; VIN# 1N6ED0EA4LN718179; Valued at $28,193.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 
881, 21 USC 952

2023250400089601-0003-0000, Seized on 04/06/2023; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; 2013 Nissan Versa; 1; EA; 
VIN# 3N1CN7AP4DL830429; Valued at $2,900.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 881(f), 21 USC 
952, 19 CFR 162.45a (629), 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 952

2023250400116101-0004-0000, Seized on 05/25/2023; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; Scooter; 1; EA; Valued at 
$269.99; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 952

2024250100033101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; OMEPRAZOL 120CT BOTTLE; 
251; EA; Valued at $105.42; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024250100033101-0002-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; OMEPRAZOL 60CT BOTTLE; 
164; EA; Valued at $68.88; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024250100033101-0003-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; OMEPRAZOL 120CT BOX; 270; 
EA; Valued at $27.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024250100033101-0004-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; OMEPRAZOL 60CT BOX; 178; 
EA; Valued at $17.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024250100037301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; Beauche Beauty Bar (90 g); 9; 

EA; Valued at $65.10; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024250100037301-0002-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; Beauche Beauty Bar (150 g); 
19; EA; Valued at $169.29; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024250100037301-0003-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; Gluta Lipo Brand Fiber Coffee; 
89; EA; Valued at $168.92; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024250100037301-0004-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; Gluta Lipo Brand Red Iced Tea; 
46; EA; Valued at $863.27; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024250100037301-0005-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; Beauty Vault Glass Skin 
Essentials Rejuvenating Set; 20; EA; Valued at $378.93; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024250100037401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; 12 in 1 Gluta Lipo Brand Fiber 
Coffee; 16; EA; Valued at $30.37; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024250100037401-0002-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; Luxe Slim Caffe Macchiato; 64; 
EA; Valued at $1,236.27; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024250100037401-0003-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; Beauty Vault Glass Skin 
Essentials Rejuvenating Set; 20; EA; Valued at $378.93; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 9725 VIA 
DE LA AMISTAD, SAN DIEGO, CA, 92154 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

SAN DIEGO
2024250100037401-0004-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; Beauche Beauty Bar; 5; EA; 
Valued at $36.17; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024250100037601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; Kim s Diary Million Glow; 3; EA; 
Valued at $54.45; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024250100037601-0002-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; Luxe Beauty 4 Seasons Beauty 
Juice; 10; EA; Valued at $396.17; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024250100037601-0003-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; Luxe Slim Beauty Smoothie; 10; 
EA; Valued at $413.17; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024250100037601-0004-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; MK Smetic s Madam Kilay 
Slimming-K Tsokolate; 39; EA; Valued at $733.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024250100037601-0005-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; Aishi Thaikyo Macchiato Coffee; 
12; EA; Valued at $14.46; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024250100037601-0006-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; Speaks Beauty Blink; 2; EA; 
Valued at $1.90; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024250100037601-0007-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; Aishi Melony Japanese 
Collagen; 2; EA; Valued at $2.91; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024250100037601-0008-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; 12 in 1 Gluta Lipo Brand Fiber 
Coffee; 5; EA; Valued at $9.49; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024250100037601-0009-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; Speaks Nootrify Pro-Gain 
Weight; 7; EA; Valued at $6.53; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024250100038301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; Luxe Slim Matcha Latte; 18; EA; 
Valued at $323.34; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024250100038301-0002-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; Luxe Slim Herbal Caffe 
Macchiato; 36; EA; Valued at $695.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024250100038301-0003-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; Beauche Beauty Bar 150g; 6; 
EA; Valued at $53.46; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024250100038301-0004-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; Beauche Beauty Bar 90g; 5; EA; 
Valued at $36.17; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024250100038301-0005-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; Beauty Vault Glass Skin 
Essentials Rejuvenating Set; 20; EA; Valued at $378.93; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024250100038301-0006-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; 12 in 1 Gluta Lipo Brand Fiber 
Coffee; 4; EA; Valued at $7.59; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 9725 VIA 
DE LA AMISTAD, SAN DIEGO, CA, 92154 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

SAN DIEGO
2024250100038301-0007-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; Pure Beauty Collagen; 10; EA; 
Valued at $585.83; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024250100038301-0008-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; Luxcent Whitening Dietary 
Supplement; 10; EA; Valued at $399.37; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024250200013701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of ANDRADE; Tramadol; 10.28; GR; Valued at 
$100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1497

2024250200014101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of ANDRADE; 6.81g Phentermine; 6.81; GR; 
Valued at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952, 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(2)(B)

2024250200015301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of ANDRADE; Phentermine 47.70g; 47.7; GR; 
Valued at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1497

2024250200015701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/20/2024; At the port of ANDRADE; 13.52g XANAX; 13.52; GR; Valued 
at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(2)(A)

2024250300018301-0003-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of CALEXICO; 2012 NISSAN VERSA; 1; EA; 
VIN# 3N1CN7AP3CL859662; Valued at $3,895.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 952

2024250300022701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of CALEXICO; G17 - 9X19, 10RD MAGAZINE; 3; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.1, 19 USC 
1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2), 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024250300024301-0006-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of CALEXICO; 2016 CHEVROLET CAMARO; 1; 
EA; VIN# 1G1FF1R71G0193020; Valued at $15,025.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 
952

2024250400042301-0003-0000, Seized on 12/28/2023; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; 2020 DODGE 1500; 1; EA; 
VIN# 1C6SRFFTXLN166592; Valued at $31,013.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 952

2024250400053101-0003-0000, Seized on 01/21/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; 2006 MERCURY GRAND 
MARQUIS; 1; EA; VIN# 2MEFM74W06X606817; Valued at $2,575.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 
USC 881(f), 21 USC 952, 19 CFR 162.45a (629), 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 952

2024250400053101-0004-0000, Seized on 01/21/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; APPLE CELLPHONE (1 IN 1 
BAG); 1; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 952

2024250400058201-0002-0000, Seized on 01/31/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; 2022 Yamaha 700; 1; EA; VIN# 
JYARM38Y1NA000884; Valued at $7,275.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 952

2024250400066301-0002-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; CELL PHONE; 1; EA; Valued at 
$1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 952

2024250400067301-0004-0000, Seized on 02/17/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; 2007 FORD EDGE; 1; EA; 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 9725 VIA 
DE LA AMISTAD, SAN DIEGO, CA, 92154 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

SAN DIEGO
2024250400067301-0004-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

VIN# 2FMDK36C67BA87356; Valued at $2,870.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 952

2024250400070301-0001-0000, Seized on 02/21/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; 162 NEW MIX CANS (IN 6 
BOXES); 162; EA; Valued at $188.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1481, 19 USC 1484, 19 USC 
1485, 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024250400071301-0001-0000, Seized on 02/22/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; Assorted Medications (In 2 
Boxes); 367; EA; Valued at $4,069.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1497

2024250400072301-0004-0000, Seized on 02/24/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; 2015 NISSAN SENTRA; 1; EA; 
VIN# 3N1AB7AP4FY231763; Valued at $7,800.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 881(f), 21 USC 
952, 19 CFR 162.45a (629), 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 952

2024250400074301-0003-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; 2016 JEEP COMPASS; 1; EA; 
VIN# 1C4NJCBA2GD705024; Valued at $3,025.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 952

2024250400075101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; TRAMADOL (24 BOTTLES IN 1 
BAG); 1.28; KG; Valued at $70.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(2)(B)

2024250400076301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; ASSORTED MEDICATIONS; 
823; EA; Valued at $7,606.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1497

2024250400077301-0003-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; 2013 NISSAN ROGUE; 1; EA; 
VIN# JN8AS5MT0DW526507; Valued at $5,612.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 952

2024250400078301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; ANAVAR TESTOSTERONE (IN 
BAG); 19.4; GR; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 
USC 1497

2024250400078301-0002-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; MASTERONE 
TESTOSTERONE (2 BOTTLES IN BAG); 34.2; GR; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 
USC 952, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1497

2024250400078301-0003-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; HEPIUS SU 400 
TESTOSTERONE (1 BOTTLE IN BAG); 23; GR; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 
1497, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024250400078301-0004-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; HEPIUS 200 
TESTOSTERONE (1 BOTTLE IN BAG); 19.7; GR; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 
952, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1497

2024250400078301-0005-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; HEPIUS 250 
TESTOSTERONE (1 BOTTLE IN BAG); 14.7; GR; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 9725 VIA 
DE LA AMISTAD, SAN DIEGO, CA, 92154 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

SAN DIEGO
2024250400078301-0005-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

952, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1497

2024250400080301-0003-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; 2007 TOYOTA CAMRY; 1; EA; 
VIN# 4T1BE46K17U157318; Valued at $810.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 952

2024250400081301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; 700 ML 1800 TEQUILA (48 
BOTTLES IN 6 BOXES); 48; EA; Valued at $2,626.08; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1497

2024250400082301-0003-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; 2005 HONDA CIVIC; 1; EA; 
VIN# 1HGEM21905L015978; Valued at $4,788.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 952

2024250400083201-0003-0000, Seized on 03/16/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; 2009 DODGE JOURNEY; 1; 
EA; VIN# 3D4GG57V69T192150; Valued at $2,462.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 952

2024250400083201-0004-0000, Seized on 03/16/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; CELLPHONE; 1; EA; Valued at 
$10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 952

2024250400083201-0005-0000, Seized on 03/16/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; CELLPHONE; 1; EA; Valued at 
$10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 952

2024250400085601-0003-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; 2007 NISSAN ALTIMA; 1; EA; 
VIN# 1N4BL21E97N470732; Valued at $3,270.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 952

2024250400086301-0003-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; 2013 NISSAN JUKE; 1; EA; 

VIN# JN8AF5MR5DT225953; Valued at $4,225.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 952, 19 
USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 881(f), 21 USC 952, 19 CFR 162.45a (629)

2024250400086601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; TRAMADOL (240 TABLETS IN 
ONE BAG); 48.9; GR; Valued at $624.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952, 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 
19 USC 1497(a)(2)(A)

2024250400086801-0003-0000, Seized on 03/23/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; 2021 MAZDA 3; 1; EA; VIN# 
JM1BPBCLXM1346837; Valued at $18,625.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 952

2024250400091701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; 404A 30 LB FREON TANKS; 2; 
EA; Valued at $1,072.80; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(2)(B), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 19 
USC 1497

2024250400091701-0002-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; 134A 30 LB FREON TANKS; 2; 
EA; Valued at $698.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 19 USC 1497, 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)
(2)(B)

2024250400091701-0003-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; 2002 SUBARU OUTBACK; 1; 
EA; VIN# 4S3BH675027628253; Valued at $5,275.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 19 USC 1497
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 9725 VIA 
DE LA AMISTAD, SAN DIEGO, CA, 92154 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

SAN DIEGO
2024250400100101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; ALCOHOL; 5; EA; Valued at 
$200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024250600007501-0001-0000, Seized on 11/14/2023; At the port of OTAY MESA STATION; 83 assorted bottles of 
alcohol; 83; EA; Valued at $973.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(2)(B)

2024250600023101-0003-0000, Seized on 02/14/2024; At the port of OTAY MESA STATION; 2001 TOYOTA 
SEQUOIA; 1; EA; VIN# 5TDBT48A51S038214; Valued at $4,825.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 
21 USC 952

2024250600027801-0003-0000, Seized on 03/09/2024; At the port of OTAY MESA STATION; 2003 NISSAN 
MURANO; 1; EA; VIN# JN8AZ08T93W121205; Valued at $2,215.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 
21 USC 952

2024250600029801-0003-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of OTAY MESA STATION; 2006 FORD E-250 
VAN; 1; EA; VIN# 1FTNS24L26HA06277; Valued at $10,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 
USC 952, 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 21 USC 952

2024250600030201-0006-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of OTAY MESA STATION; 2015 TOYOTA 
COROLLA; 1; EA; VIN# 5YFBURHE3FP336984; Valued at $4,680.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 
881, 21 USC 952

2024250700004701-0002-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of CALEXICO EAST; Lorazepam tablets; 35.8; 
GR; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1497

2024258200001201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of OTAY CROSS BORDER EXPRESS; 
METRALLA MAX .500 L; 0.5; LT; Valued at $55.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(2)(B), 19 
USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 7 USC 136o
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 555 BATTERY ST, STE 
413, SAN FRANCISCO, CA, 94111.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on July 02, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      June 02, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       July 02, 2024

SAN FRANCISCO
2024280500002401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/24/2024; At the port of MONTEREY; 9mm round; 1; PC; Serial# N/A; 
Valued at $0.60; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 841

2024280500002401-0002-0000, Seized on 04/24/2024; At the port of MONTEREY; .45 round; 1; EA; Serial# N/A; 
Valued at $0.60; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 841

2024280500002401-0003-0000, Seized on 04/24/2024; At the port of MONTEREY; Rifle round; 1; EA; Serial# N/A; 
Valued at $1.25; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 841
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 555 
BATTERY ST, STE 413, SAN FRANCISCO, CA, 94111 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

SAN FRANCISCO
2024280900018001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of SAN FRANCISCO; AMD RYZEN chips model 
9 7950X; 8; EA; Valued at $4,792.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 305, 18 
USC 1029, 18 USC 1956

2024280900018001-0002-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of SAN FRANCISCO; AMD RYZEN chips model 
9 7950X 3D; 32; EA; Valued at $20,768.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 
305, 18 USC 1029, 18 USC 1956

2024280900018001-0003-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of SAN FRANCISCO; iPad Air 5th Gen; 2; EA; 
Valued at $1,198.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 305, 18 USC 1029, 18 
USC 1956

2024280900018001-0004-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of SAN FRANCISCO; iPad 9th Gen Wi-Fi + 
Cellular; 5; EA; Valued at $2,295.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 305, 18 
USC 1029, 18 USC 1956

2024280900018001-0005-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of SAN FRANCISCO; iPad 9th Gen (A2602); 68; 
EA; Valued at $22,372.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 18 USC 1029, 13 USC 305, 
18 USC 1956

2024280900018001-0006-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of SAN FRANCISCO; iPhone 15 plus 128GB; 1; 
EA; Valued at $899.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 305, 18 USC 1029, 18 
USC 1956

2024280900018001-0007-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of SAN FRANCISCO; iPhone 15 Pro Max 512 
GB; 3; EA; Valued at $4,197.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 305, 18 USC 
1029, 18 USC 1956

2024280900018001-0008-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of SAN FRANCISCO; iPhone 15 Pro 128GB; 1; 
EA; Valued at $999.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 305, 18 USC 1029, 18 
USC 1956

2024280900018001-0009-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of SAN FRANCISCO; iPhone 15 256 GB; 1; EA; 
Valued at $899.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 305, 18 USC 1029, 18 
USC 1956

2024280900018001-0010-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of SAN FRANCISCO; iPhone 15 Pro Max 256 
GB; 11; EA; Valued at $13,189.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 305, 18 
USC 1029, 18 USC 1956

2024280900018001-0011-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of SAN FRANCISCO; iPhone 15 Pro Max 256GB 
/ unboxed; 1; EA; Valued at $1,016.33; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 305, 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 555 
BATTERY ST, STE 413, SAN FRANCISCO, CA, 94111 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

SAN FRANCISCO
2024280900018001-0011-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

18 USC 1029, 18 USC 1956

2024280900018001-0012-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of SAN FRANCISCO; iPhone 13 Pro Max 
128GB / unboxed; 1; EA; Valued at $528.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 
305, 18 USC 1029, 18 USC 1956

2024280900018001-0013-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of SAN FRANCISCO; iPhone 14 Pro max / 
unboxed; 1; EA; Valued at $622.47; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 305, 18 
USC 1029, 18 USC 1956

2024280900018001-0014-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of SAN FRANCISCO; iPhone 12 Pro Max 
128GB; 1; EA; Valued at $388.68; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 305, 18 
USC 1029, 18 USC 1956

2024289500013601-0001-0000, Seized on 12/29/2023; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT CHANEL BRACELET; 24; EA; Valued at $480.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500013601-0002-0000, Seized on 12/29/2023; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT LOUIS VUITTON BRACELET; 6; EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500013601-0003-0000, Seized on 12/29/2023; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT VAN CLEEF & ARPELS BRACELET; 36; EA; Valued at $792.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 
USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500013601-0004-0000, Seized on 12/29/2023; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT VAN CLEEF & ARPELS NECKLACE; 12; EA; Valued at $660.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 
15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500013701-0006-0000, Seized on 12/29/2023; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit JBL speaker; 1; EA; Valued at $35.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500037401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Louis Vuitton Tote; 5; EA; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500037401-0002-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Louis Vuitton Handbag; 10; EA; Valued at $200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 555 
BATTERY ST, STE 413, SAN FRANCISCO, CA, 94111 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

SAN FRANCISCO
2024289500037401-0003-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Louis Vuitton Small Bag; 10; EA; Valued at $200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500037401-0004-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Louis Vuitton Coin Purse; 10; EA; Valued at $73.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500037901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Christian Dior Wallets; 11; EA; Valued at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500037901-0002-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Louis Vuitton Pochettes; 7; EA; Valued at $70.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500037901-0003-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Christian Dior Earrings; 7; PR; Valued at $71.96; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500037901-0004-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Van Cleef & Arpels Earrings; 20; PR; Valued at $900.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500037901-0005-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Gucci Earrings; 42; PR; Valued at $504.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500037901-0006-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Chanel Earrings; 49; PR; Valued at $588.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500037901-0007-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Louis Vuitton Earrings; 59; PR; Valued at $708.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500037901-0008-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Yves Saint Laurent Earrings; 6; PR; Valued at $4.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500037901-0009-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Hermes Earrings; 5; PR; Valued at $80.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500037901-0010-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Michael Kors Earrings; 7; PR; Valued at $84.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500037901-0011-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Chanel necklaces; 18; EA; Valued at $1,422.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500037901-0012-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 555 
BATTERY ST, STE 413, SAN FRANCISCO, CA, 94111 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

SAN FRANCISCO
2024289500037901-0012-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

Van Cleef necklaces; 3; EA; Valued at $165.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500037901-0013-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Nike Caps; 8; EA; Valued at $80.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500037901-0014-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Chanel wallet; 1; EA; Valued at $9.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500037901-0015-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Fendi Handbag; 1; EA; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500041501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT VAN CLEEF & ARPELS BRACELET, 5 MOTIFS; 141; EA; Valued at $4,935.00; For violation of 19 
USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500041601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Cartier Juste Un Clou white gold bracelet with diamond head; 2; EA; Valued at $42.06; For violation of 
19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500041601-0002-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Cartier Juste Un Clou gold bracelet with diamond head; 4; EA; Valued at $84.12; For violation of 19 
USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500041601-0003-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Cartier LOVE white gold bracelet; 2; EA; Valued at $6.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500041601-0004-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Cartier LOVE white gold bracelet with diamonds; 2; EA; Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 
1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500041601-0005-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Cartier LOVE gold bracelet; 2; EA; Valued at $6.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500041601-0006-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Cartier LOVE gold bracelet with diamonds; 2; EA; Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 
USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500041601-0007-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Louis Vuitton 3 pcs purse set; 1; EA; Valued at $9.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 555 
BATTERY ST, STE 413, SAN FRANCISCO, CA, 94111 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

SAN FRANCISCO
2024289500041601-0008-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Louis Vuitton fanny pack; 1; EA; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500041601-0009-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Louis Vuitton necklace; 15; EA; Valued at $45.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500041601-0010-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Louis Vuitton wallet; 1; EA; Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500041601-0011-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Nike tennis shoes; 1; PR; Valued at $31.28; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500042601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Hublot/Geneve watch; 1; EA; Valued at $25.65; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500042601-0002-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Audemars Piguet watches; 2; EA; Valued at $378.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500043501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Rolex Perpetual Date Submariner; 2; EA; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500043501-0002-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Rolex Cellini; 1; EA; Valued at $25.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500043601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT CARTIER LOVE BRACELET YELLOW & PINK GOLD W/ 4 DIAMONDS; 9; EA; Valued at $225.00; 
For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500043601-0002-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT CARTIER LOVE BRACELET WHITE GOLD W/ 4 DIAMONDS; 2; EA; Valued at $50.00; For violation 
of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500043601-0003-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT CHANEL BRACELET; 7; EA; Valued at $140.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 555 
BATTERY ST, STE 413, SAN FRANCISCO, CA, 94111 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

SAN FRANCISCO
2024289500043601-0004-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT CHRISTIAN DIOR BRACELET; 7; EA; Valued at $126.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500043601-0005-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT GUCCI BRACELET; 4; EA; Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500043601-0006-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT LOUIS VUTTION BRACELET; 11; EA; Valued at $110.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500043601-0007-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT RETURN TO TIFFANY HEART TAG BRACELET; 5; EA; Valued at $90.00; For violation of 19 USC 
1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500043601-0008-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT TIFFANY T DIAMOND AND TURQUOISE WIRE BRACELET; 2; EA; Valued at $40.00; For violation of 
19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500043601-0009-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT TORY BURCH BRACELET; 2; EA; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500043601-0010-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT TORY BURCH EARRINGS; 4; EA; Valued at $32.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500043601-0011-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT LOUIS VUTTION BRACELET W/ DIAMONDS; 10; EA; Valued at $110.00; For violation of 19 USC 
1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, US CBP / FPF OFFICE, 1 LA PUNTILLA ST, 
SAN JUAN, PR, 00901.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 days 
from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property being 
claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty of 
perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on July 02, 2024, the 
property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      June 02, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       July 02, 2024

SAN JUAN
2024491300063401-0001-0000, Seized on 02/02/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; U.S. CURRENCY; 
178; EA; Valued at $12,863.00; For violation of 31 USC 5332(c), 31 USC 5332(a), 31 USC 5316, 31 USC 5317(c)
(2), 31 USC 5316(a)(1)(A)

2024491300063402-0001-0000, Seized on 02/02/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; U.S. CURRENCY; 
456; EA; Valued at $9,356.00; For violation of 31 USC 5332(c), 31 USC 5332(a), 31 USC 5316

2024510100015201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of CHARLOTTE AMALIE-ST THOMAS, VI; P365 
SIG SAUER Handgun (S/N: 66F959314); 1; EA; Serial# 66F959314; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 18 USC 
981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 922(l)

2024510100015201-0002-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of CHARLOTTE AMALIE-ST THOMAS, VI; 
TAURUS G2C Handgun(S/N 1C030783); 1; EA; Serial# 1C030783; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 18 USC 
981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 922(l)

2024510100015201-0003-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of CHARLOTTE AMALIE-ST THOMAS, VI; 
Palmetto PA-15 MULTI Rifle(S/N 1222 18 29704C-K); 1; EA; Serial# 1222 18 29704C-K; Valued at $500.00; For 
violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 922(l)

2024510100015201-0004-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of CHARLOTTE AMALIE-ST THOMAS, VI; KRISS 
10MM 33 Round Magazine; 1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $25.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 
1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 922(l)

2024510100015201-0005-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of CHARLOTTE AMALIE-ST THOMAS, VI; 223. 
CAL 32 Round Magazine; 1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 
1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 922(l)

2024510100015201-0006-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of CHARLOTTE AMALIE-ST THOMAS, VI; SIG 
SAUER 9MM 17 Round Magazine; 1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $25.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 
USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 922(l)

2024510100015201-0007-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of CHARLOTTE AMALIE-ST THOMAS, VI; 9mm 
12 Round Magazine; 1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $25.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)
(D), 18 USC 922(l)

2024510100015201-0008-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of CHARLOTTE AMALIE-ST THOMAS, VI; 223. 
CAL Rifle Rounds; 29; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)
(D), 18 USC 922(l)

(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, US CBP / FPF OFFICE, 1 LA PUNTILLA ST, 
SAN JUAN, PR, 00901.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 days 
from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property being 
claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty of 
perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on July 02, 2024, the 
property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      June 02, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       July 02, 2024

SAN JUAN
2024510100015201-0009-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of CHARLOTTE AMALIE-ST THOMAS, VI; 
Hornady 9MM LUGER Rounds; 12; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 
USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 922(l)

2024510100015201-0010-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of CHARLOTTE AMALIE-ST THOMAS, VI; Ammo 
Inc. 9MM LUGER Rounds; 16; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 
1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 922(l)

2024510100015201-0011-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of CHARLOTTE AMALIE-ST THOMAS, VI; 
ARMSCOR 10MM Rounds; 50; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 
1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 922(l)

2024740100002801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of ST THOMAS, VI - PRECLEARANCE; Carton 
of New Port Cigarettes; 34; EA; Valued at $1,223.66; For violation of 18 USC 2344(c), 18 USC 2342(a)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, US CBP / FPF OFFICE, 1 LA 
PUNTILLA ST, SAN JUAN, PR, 00901 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file 
a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

SAN JUAN
2021490400002701-0001-0000, Seized on 01/28/2021; At the port of FAJARDO; PR1306AD; 1; EA; Hull# 
DMA0011OG495; Valued at $3,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1703

2023490900007901-0002-0000, Seized on 12/26/2022; At the port of SAN JUAN; Bundles of rebars 3/8"; 24; EA; 
Valued at $18,165.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B)

2024491300056101-0001-0000, Seized on 01/24/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; Coach handbags 
(Leather) Large; 30; EA; Valued at $930.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300059801-0001-0000, Seized on 01/31/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; GUCCI SHOES; 1; 
PR; Valued at $38.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300059801-0002-0000, Seized on 01/31/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; NIKE SOCKS; 2; PR; 
Valued at $7.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300067701-0001-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; Adidas Tennis.; 6; 
PR; Valued at $78.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300067701-0002-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; Nike Air Jordan 
Shoes.; 2; PR; Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300067701-0003-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; New Balance Other 
Tennis shoes.; 8; PR; Valued at $280.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300068401-0001-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; GUCCI HANDBAG; 1; 
EA; Valued at $18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300069901-0001-0000, Seized on 02/08/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; VAN CLEEF & 
ARPELS EARRRINGS; 3; EA; Valued at $135.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300069901-0002-0000, Seized on 02/08/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; Pandora/ Stainless 
Steel Bracelet; 13; EA; Valued at $105.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300069901-0003-0000, Seized on 02/08/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; Cartier Juste Un Clou 
White Gold Bracelets; 11; EA; Valued at $308.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300069901-0004-0000, Seized on 02/08/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; Tous Pendant jewelry 
set; 27; EA; Valued at $1,215.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300074201-0001-0000, Seized on 02/16/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; COACH HANDBAG 
(CC) LARGE; 53; EA; Valued at $1,643.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300075901-0001-0000, Seized on 02/26/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; GUCCI SNEAKERS; 
2; PR; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300075901-0002-0000, Seized on 02/26/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; GUCCI BAG; 1; EA; 
Valued at $69.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, US CBP / FPF OFFICE, 1 LA 
PUNTILLA ST, SAN JUAN, PR, 00901 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file 
a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

SAN JUAN
2024491300075901-0003-0000, Seized on 02/26/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; LOUIS VUITTON 
HANDBAG; 1; EA; Valued at $35.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300075901-0004-0000, Seized on 02/26/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; LOUIS VUITTON 
POCHETTE; 1; EA; Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300080201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; VAN CLEEF 
EARRINGS; 10; EA; Valued at $450.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300080201-0002-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; VAN CLEEF 
NECKLACE; 86; EA; Valued at $4,730.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300080201-0003-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; VAN CLEEF 
BRACELET; 18; EA; Valued at $399.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300080501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; Rolex Watch Box; 1; 
EA; Valued at $29.95; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300080501-0002-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; Rolex Oyster 
Perpetual; 1; EA; Valued at $25.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300084101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; Air Jordan Shoes; 13; 
PR; Valued at $325.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300084101-0002-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; Nike Socks; 10; PR; 
Valued at $70.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300091801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; Louis Vuiton Wallet; 
1; EA; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300091801-0002-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; Louis Vuiton Belt; 1; 
EA; Valued at $8.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300091801-0003-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; Louis Vuiton 
Handbag; 1; EA; Valued at $35.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300091801-0004-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; Gucci belt; 2; EA; 
Valued at $37.76; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300091801-0005-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; Gucci handbag; 1; 
EA; Valued at $18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300095501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; COACH HANDBAGS 
(LEATHER) LARGE; 13; EA; Valued at $403.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300095501-0002-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; COACH WALLETS; 1; 
EA; Valued at $17.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, 50 S MAIN ST, SUITE 100R, ST. ALBANS, VT, 
05478.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 days from the date of 
final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property being claimed, state the 
claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty of perjury.  Unless such 
a claim is received by the above office by close of business on July 02, 2024, the property will be 
declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      June 02, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       July 02, 2024

ST ALBANS
2024020700003601-0002-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of BURLINGTON; U.S. Currency; 1; EA; Valued 
at $986.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 841
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 4349 WOODSON RD, 
STE 201, ST. LOUIS, MO, 63134.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on July 02, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      June 02, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       July 02, 2024

ST LOUIS
2024450400001201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of WICHITA; Google Cell Phone with dinosaur 
case; 1; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 
2260
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5519 W. 
HILLSBOROUGH AVE, TAMPA, FL, 33634.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be 
filed within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on July 02, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      June 02, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       July 02, 2024

TAMPA
2024180100006501-0001-0000, Seized on 11/21/2023; At the port of TAMPA; U.S. Currency; 216; EA; Valued at 
$7,000.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 USC 1961(1)

2024180800055501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Twenty-five (25) USD in seized 
currency from an illegal gambling casino.; 2; EA; Valued at $25.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 
1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 1955

2024180800055601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; $44 in seized currency from an 
illegal gambling casino.; 7; EA; Valued at $44.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 
USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 1955

2024180800055601-0002-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; $416 in seized currency from 
Jungle Hut an illegal gambling casino.; 23; EA; Valued at $416.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 
1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 1955

2024180800055701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; $4 in seized currency from an 
illegal gambling casino.; 4; EA; Valued at $4.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 
USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 1955

2024180800055701-0002-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; One dollar seized in currency 
derived from the Eclipse Social Club, an illegal casino.; 1; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)
(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 1955

2024181800003501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of PANAMA CITY; Apple iPad, black in color, 
serial number HXR56242HF.; 1; EA; Serial# HXR56242HF; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 
USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5519 W. 
HILLSBOROUGH AVE, TAMPA, FL, 33634 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

TAMPA
2024180100020801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/29/2024; At the port of TAMPA; azitromicina; 24; TB; Valued at 
$54.72; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 353(b)

2024180100020801-0002-0000, Seized on 04/29/2024; At the port of TAMPA; amoxicilina; 400; TB; Valued at 
$212.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 353(b)

2024180300022801-0001-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; LOUIS VUITTON EARINGS; 
13; PR; Valued at $3,095.24; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180300022801-0002-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; LOUIS VUITTON DRESS; 3; 
EA; Valued at $2,745.72; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180300022801-0003-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; LOUIS VUITTON BEANIE; 
4; EA; Valued at $500.78; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180300022801-0004-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; LOUIS VUITTON SHOES; 1; 
PR; Valued at $353.10; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180300022801-0005-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; GUCCI BOOTS; 5; PR; 
Valued at $2,701.88; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180300022801-0006-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; GUCCI COSMETIC CASES; 
2; EA; Valued at $543.31; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180300022801-0007-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; GUCCI LEATHER GLOVES; 
2; PR; Valued at $506.70; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180300022801-0008-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; CHANEL SLIPPERS; 1; PR; 
Valued at $379.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180300022801-0009-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; BURBERRY BOOTS; 1; PR; 
Valued at $192.38; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180300022801-0010-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; CHRISTIAN LOUBOUTIN 
BOOTS; 1; PR; Valued at $394.35; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180300030001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; GUCCI HANDBAG; 1; EA; 
Valued at $18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180300030001-0002-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; CHANEL HANDBAG 
SMALL; 1; EA; Valued at $18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180300030001-0003-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; CHANEL HANDBAG MED; 
2; EA; Valued at $36.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180300030001-0004-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; LOUIS VUITTON 
HANDBAG; 3; EA; Valued at $54.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5519 W. 
HILLSBOROUGH AVE, TAMPA, FL, 33634 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

TAMPA
2024180300033801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; PUNCH CUBAN CIGAR; 
10; EA; Valued at $77.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024180300034001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; SAN CRISTOBAL CUBAN 
CIGAR; 25; EA; Valued at $230.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024180300034401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/25/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; TORY BURCH HANDBAG; 
9; EA; Valued at $789.26; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180300034501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/25/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; Louis Vuitton Earrings; 45; 
EA; Valued at $540.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180300034501-0002-0000, Seized on 04/25/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; Louis Vuitton Bracelets; 72; 
EA; Valued at $252.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800039201-0001-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Chanel Yellow Metal Necklace 
with Heart and CC Pendant; 6; EA; Valued at $7.17; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024180800039201-0002-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Chanel Yellow Metal Heart 
Earrings with CC Initials; 6; PR; Valued at $7.17; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800039201-0003-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Cartier  Yellow Metal Earrings 
with white stones; 6; PR; Valued at $7.17; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800039201-0004-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Cartier  White Metal Earrings 
with white stones; 6; PR; Valued at $7.17; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800039201-0005-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Louis Vuitton Yellow Metal 
Necklace with Yellow Metal Pendant and White Pearls; 6; EA; Valued at $7.17; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 
USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800039201-0006-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Louis Vuitton Yellow Metal 
Bracelet with White Pearls; 6; EA; Valued at $7.17; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024180800039201-0007-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Louis Vuitton Yellow Metal 
Earrings; 6; PR; Valued at $7.17; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800039201-0008-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Louis Vuitton Pearl Necklace 
with White Metal Heart Pendant and White Stones; 6; EA; Valued at $7.17; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800039201-0009-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Louis Vuitton Pearl Bracelet with 
White Metal Heart Pendant and White Stones; 6; EA; Valued at $7.17; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5519 W. 
HILLSBOROUGH AVE, TAMPA, FL, 33634 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

TAMPA
2024180800039201-0009-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800039201-0010-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Louis Vuitton White Metal 
Earrings; 6; PR; Valued at $7.17; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800039201-0011-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Tiffany & Co. White Metal 
Bracelet w/Multiple White Metal Charms; 6; EA; Valued at $7.17; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800039201-0012-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Tous Yellow Metal Bracelet 
w/Multiple Yellow Metal Charms; 6; EA; Valued at $7.17; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024180800039201-0013-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Tous Yellow Metal Necklace 
w/Multiple Yellow Metal Pendants and White Stone; 6; EA; Valued at $7.17; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 
USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800039201-0014-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Tous Yellow Metal Bracelet 
w/Multiple Yellow Metal Pendants and White Stone; 6; EA; Valued at $7.17; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 
USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800039201-0015-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Tous Yellow Metal Earrings; 6; 
PR; Valued at $7.17; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800039201-0016-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Michael Kors White Metal 
Bracelet; 6; EA; Valued at $7.17; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800039201-0017-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Michael Kors Yellow Metal 
Bracelet; 6; EA; Valued at $7.17; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800039201-0018-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Michael Kors Yellow Metal 
Necklace w/ Yellow Metal Pendants and White Stone; 6; EA; Valued at $7.17; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 
USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800039201-0019-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Michael Kors Yellow Metal 
Earrings w/ White Stones; 6; PR; Valued at $7.17; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024180800039201-0020-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Michael Kors White Metal 
Necklace w/ White Metal Pendants and White Stone; 6; EA; Valued at $7.17; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 
USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800039201-0021-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Michael Kors White Metal 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5519 W. 
HILLSBOROUGH AVE, TAMPA, FL, 33634 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

TAMPA
2024180800039201-0021-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

Earrings w/ White Stones; 6; PR; Valued at $7.17; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024180800039201-0022-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Michael Kors Yellow Metal 
Necklace w/ Yellow Metal Pendants and White Stone; 6; EA; Valued at $7.17; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 
USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800039201-0023-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Michael Kors Yellow Metal 
Earrings; 6; PR; Valued at $7.17; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800039201-0024-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; BVLGARI White Metal Necklace 
w/ Black Stone; 1; EA; Valued at $0.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800048001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; LOUIS VUITTON Empreinte Cord 
Bracelet; 6; EA; Valued at $3.49; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800048001-0002-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; CARTIER Trinity Bracelet; 5; EA; 
Valued at $2.71; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800048001-0003-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; DIOR 30 Montaigne Earrings; 5; 
PR; Valued at $2.71; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800048001-0004-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; VAN CLEEF & ARPELS Vintage 
Alhambra Earrings Pink Opal; 6; PR; Valued at $3.49; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024180800048001-0005-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; VAN CLEEF & ARPELS Sweet 
Alhambra Heart Stud Earrings Mother of Pearl; 12; PR; Valued at $9.74; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800048001-0006-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; VAN CLEEF & ARPELS Sweet 
Alhambra Heart Stud Earrings Onyx; 12; PR; Valued at $9.74; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800048001-0007-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; VAN CLEEF & ARPELS Vintage 
Alhambra Pendant Pink Opal; 8; EA; Valued at $5.26; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024180800048001-0008-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; BOTTEGA VENETA Large Drop 
Earrings; 36; PR; Valued at $62.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800048001-0009-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; ROBERTO COIN Huggie Hoop 
Earrings; 36; PR; Valued at $62.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 18 USC 2320, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5519 W. 
HILLSBOROUGH AVE, TAMPA, FL, 33634 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

TAMPA
2024180800056901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/25/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Magazine; 1; EA; Serial# N/A; 
Valued at $27.95; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024180800056901-0002-0000, Seized on 04/25/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Rifle Sling; 1; EA; Valued at 
$50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024180800057401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/28/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Gucci Purse; 1; EA; Valued at 
$13.13; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800057401-0002-0000, Seized on 04/28/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Phone Case ChromeHearts; 1; 
EA; Valued at $10.08; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800057401-0003-0000, Seized on 04/28/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Phone Case Supreme; 1; EA; 
Valued at $10.08; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800057401-0004-0000, Seized on 04/28/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Phone case Stussy; 1; EA; 
Valued at $10.08; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800057401-0005-0000, Seized on 04/28/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Phone Case Stussy/Nike; 1; EA; 
Valued at $10.08; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800057401-0006-0000, Seized on 04/28/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Gallery Dept. T-Shirt; 1; EA; 
Valued at $11.14; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800057401-0007-0000, Seized on 04/28/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Amiri T-Shirt; 1; EA; Valued at 
$12.69; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800057401-0008-0000, Seized on 04/28/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Amiri Jeans; 2; PR; Valued at 
$60.82; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800058001-0001-0000, Seized on 05/01/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Dapagliflozin 10mg; 168; EA; 
Valued at $92.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 381

2024180800058001-0002-0000, Seized on 05/01/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Azithromycin 500mg; 18; EA; 
Valued at $41.04; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 381

2024180800058001-0003-0000, Seized on 05/01/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Clarithromycin 500mg; 40; EA; 
Valued at $177.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 381

2024180800058001-0004-0000, Seized on 05/01/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Sitagliptin 50 mg; 294; EA; 
Valued at $461.58; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 381

2024180800058001-0005-0000, Seized on 05/01/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Atorvastatin 20  mg; 140; EA; 
Valued at $464.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 381

2024181800001801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of PANAMA CITY; CTF Handbag; 1; EA; Valued 
at $17.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5519 W. 
HILLSBOROUGH AVE, TAMPA, FL, 33634 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  May 03, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 02, 2024

TAMPA
2024181800001801-0002-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of PANAMA CITY; CTF Handbag; 1; EA; Valued 
at $17.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024181800001801-0003-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of PANAMA CITY; CTF Handbag Set; 1; EA; 
Valued at $17.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024181800001801-0004-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of PANAMA CITY; CTF Handbag; 4; EA; Valued 
at $69.60; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 605 W 4TH AVE, 
SUITE 230, ANCHORAGE, AK, 99501.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 25, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 25, 2024

ANCHORAGE
2024312600003101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of ANCHORAGE; DELL laptop; 1; EA; Valued at 
$1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 605 W 
4TH AVE, SUITE 230, ANCHORAGE, AK, 99501 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

ANCHORAGE
2024319500008301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of FED EXP,ANCHORAGE,AK; Progesterone; 
525; GR; Valued at $263.00; For violation of 19 USC 1499(a)(3)(A)

2024319500008401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of FED EXP,ANCHORAGE,AK; SIGNAL 
JAMMER; 1; EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 47 USC 510, 47 USC 302a

2024319500008501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of FED EXP,ANCHORAGE,AK; SIGNAL 
JAMMER; 1; EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 47 USC 510, 47 USC 302a

2024319500008701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of FED EXP,ANCHORAGE,AK; 
TESTOSTERONE; 2.02; KG; Valued at $2,435.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024319500009001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of FED EXP,ANCHORAGE,AK; Honda 
Automotive Airbags; 45; EA; Valued at $936.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 157 
TRADEPORT DRIVE, ATLANTA, GA, 30354 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting 
and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, 
whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by 
close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States 
and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

ATLANTA
2024179100008501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/13/2024; At the port of DHL ATLANTA HUB; CLENBUTEROL HCL 
TABLETS; 1000; TB; Valued at $1,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024179100010401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of DHL ATLANTA HUB; Wegovy 1 mg; 1; EA; 
Valued at $1,499.67; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 40 S. GAY ST, RM 
202, BALTIMORE, MD, 21202.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 
30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property 
being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty 
of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 25, 2024, 
the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 25, 2024

BALTIMORE
2017130300022801-0002-0000, Seized on 03/20/2017; At the port of BALTIMORE; 0.479 Bitcoin Cash derived 
from LI 001 on August 1, 2018 Fork of Bitcoin Blockchain; 0.48; EA; Valued at $204.11; For violation of 21 USC 
881(a)(6), 21 USC 881(b)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 40 S. GAY 
ST, RM 202, BALTIMORE, MD, 21202 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a 
claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

BALTIMORE
2024130300023401-0001-0000, Seized on 02/21/2024; At the port of BALTIMORE; NEW TRUCK TIRES 11R22.5; 
202; PC; Valued at $72,720.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1481, 19 USC 1484, 19 USC 
1595a(c)(2)(A), 49 USC 30112, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(E), 19 USC 1304

2024130300023401-0002-0000, Seized on 02/21/2024; At the port of BALTIMORE; USED TRUCK TIRES 11R22.5; 
76; PC; Valued at $13,224.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 49 USC 30112, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 
USC 1481, 19 USC 1484, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(E), 19 USC 1304

2024130300023401-0003-0000, Seized on 02/21/2024; At the port of BALTIMORE; USED PASSENGER TIRES 
205/55R16; 11; PC; Valued at $517.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1481, 19 USC 1484, 19 
USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 49 USC 30112, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(E), 19 USC 1304

2024130300028301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of BALTIMORE; Peppa Pig rubber keychain; 12; 
PC; Valued at $89.17; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024130300028301-0002-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of BALTIMORE; Peppa Pig watch; 51; PC; 
Valued at $195.08; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024130300028301-0003-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of BALTIMORE; Pokemon cards; 20; PC; Valued 
at $58.20; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024130300028301-0004-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of BALTIMORE; Starbucks keychain; 12; PC; 
Valued at $89.17; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024130300028301-0005-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of BALTIMORE; Sanrio Characters rubber 
keychain; 36; PC; Valued at $178.69; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 17 USC 602, 19 CFR 133.42(b)

2024130300028301-0006-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of BALTIMORE; Pokemon pikachu keychain 
cube; 12; PC; Valued at $101.17; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 17 USC 602, 19 CFR 133.42(b)

2024130300028301-0007-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of BALTIMORE; Kirby rubber keychain; 12; PC; 
Valued at $101.17; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 17 USC 602, 19 CFR 133.42(b)

2024130300028301-0008-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of BALTIMORE; Spongebob keychain cube; 12; 
PC; Valued at $101.17; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024130300028301-0009-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of BALTIMORE; Hello Kitty coin exchange 
machine; 2; PC; Valued at $824.41; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024130300028301-0010-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of BALTIMORE; Hello Kitty plush toy; 10; PC; 
Valued at $96.71; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024130300028301-0011-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of BALTIMORE; Sanrio Characters liquid 
keychain; 6; PC; Valued at $63.79; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 17 USC 602, 19 CFR 133.42(b)

2024130300028301-0012-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of BALTIMORE; Pikachu keychains; 24; PC; 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 40 S. GAY 
ST, RM 202, BALTIMORE, MD, 21202 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a 
claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

BALTIMORE
2024130300028301-0012-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

Valued at $163.93; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 17 USC 602, 19 CFR 133.42(b)

2024130300028301-0013-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of BALTIMORE; Pikachu plastic toy; 19; PC; 
Valued at $28.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 17 USC 602, 19 CFR 133.42(b)

2024130300028301-0014-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of BALTIMORE; Pokemon Charmander plush 
toy; 11; PC; Valued at $92.95; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 17 USC 602, 19 CFR 133.42(b)

2024130300028301-0015-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of BALTIMORE; Sanrio Hello Kitty plastic toy; 17; 
PC; Valued at $25.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 17 USC 602, 19 CFR 133.42(b)

2024130300028301-0016-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of BALTIMORE; Pokemon rubber keychain; 24; 
PC; Valued at $163.93; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 17 USC 602, 19 CFR 133.42(b)

2024130300028301-0017-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of BALTIMORE; Kirby/pikachu plush toy; 12; PC; 
Valued at $125.17; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 17 USC 602, 19 CFR 133.42(b)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 9901 
PACIFIC HWY, BLAINE, WA, 98230 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a 
claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

BLAINE
2024300400039401-0002-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of BLAINE; Used DRP; 2; EA; Valued at $18.99; 
For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT
(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, U.S. 
Border Patrol, Attention: Asset Forfeiture Officer, PO BOX I, 300 MADRID ST, MARFA, TX, 79843.  
If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 days from the date of final 
publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property being claimed, state the 
claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty of perjury.  Unless such 
a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 25, 2024, the property will be 
declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 25, 2024

BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - BIG BEND, TX
2024555800003401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - ALPINE, TX; 
2009 CHEVROLET SILVERADO; 1; EA; VIN# 3GCEK33M89G141682; Valued at $5,435.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(II)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT
(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, U.S. Border Patrol, Attention: Asset Forfeiture Officer, 2410 NATURES PATH WAY, 
BLAINE, WA, 98230 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a claim and cost 
bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is lower, but not less 
than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on the date 
indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance 
with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - BLAINE, WA
2024305100006001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - BLAINE, WA; 
US CURRENCY; 15; EA; Valued at $1,500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1459

2024305100006101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/21/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - BLAINE, WA; 
U.S. Currency; 20; PC; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1459

2024305100006101-0002-0000, Seized on 04/21/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - BLAINE, WA; 
2007 TOYOTA CAMRY; 1; EA; VIN# 4T1BE46KX7U523311; Valued at $810.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 
USC 1459

2024305200007501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - SUMAS, WA; 
U.S. Currency; 8; EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1459

2024305200007501-0002-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - SUMAS, WA; 
Canadian Currency; 12; EA; Valued at $555.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1459

2024305200007801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - SUMAS, WA; 
Canadian Currency; 5; EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1459

2024305300001001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - BELLINGHAM, 
WA; U.S. Currency; 49; EA; Valued at $4,397.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1459
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT
(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, U.S. 
Border Patrol, Attention: Asset Forfeiture Officer, 2401 DODSON AVENUE, DEL RIO, TX, 
000078840.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 days from the 
date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property being claimed, 
state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty of perjury.  
Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 25, 2024, the property 
will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 25, 2024

BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - DEL RIO, TX
2024235200004001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - CARRIZO 
SPRINGS, TX; 2016 Cadillac SRX; 1; EA; VIN# 3GYFNBE37GS552800; Valued at $5,775.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024235300005101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - DEL RIO, TX; 
2010 Dodge Journey; 1; EA; VIN# 3D4PG5FV3AT119386; Valued at $2,500.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 
USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024235500004301-0003-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - 
BRACKETTVILLE, TX; 2014 VOLKSWAGEN JETTA; 1; EA; VIN# 3VW2K7AJ0EM257731; Valued at $4,000.00; For 
violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024236100006401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - EAGLE PASS 
SOUTH, TX; 2006 Freightliner CST 120; 1; EA; VIN# 1FUJBBCK46LU41251; Valued at $14,125.00; For violation of 
8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024236100006801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - EAGLE PASS 
SOUTH, TX; 2012 Hyundai Sonata; 1; EA; VIN# 5NPEC4AB0CH460318; Valued at $2,245.00; For violation of 8 
USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024236100006901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - EAGLE PASS 
SOUTH, TX; 2017 KIA FORTE; 1; EA; VIN# 3KPFK4A79HE154104; Valued at $6,700.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024236100007001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/13/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - EAGLE PASS 
SOUTH, TX; 2007 Freightliner CST120; 1; EA; VIN# 1FUJBBCK97LW48655; Valued at $16,975.00; For violation of 8 
USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024236100007001-0002-0000, Seized on 04/13/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - EAGLE PASS 
SOUTH, TX; 1999 53' UTILITY TRAILER MANUFACTURER; 1; EA; VIN# 1UYVS2532XM655201; Valued at 
$2,500.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024236100007201-0003-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - EAGLE PASS 
SOUTH, TX; $2296.00 US Currency; 55; EA; Valued at $2,296.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b), 8 USC 1324(a)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT
(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, U.S. 
Border Patrol, Attention: Asset Forfeiture Officer, 211 WEST ATEN ROAD, IMPERIAL, CA, 
922519738.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 days from the 
date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property being claimed, 
state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty of perjury.  
Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 25, 2024, the property 
will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 25, 2024

BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - EL CENTRO, CA
2024255100009401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - INDIO, CA; 
2017 CHRYSLER 300 (SILVER) AZ/ZAA3BL; 1; EA; VIN# 2C3CCAAG8HH609905; Valued at $5,745.00; For violation 
of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024255100009501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - INDIO, CA; US 
CURRENCY; 15; EA; Valued at $1,500.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b), 8 USC 1324(a)

2024255100009501-0002-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - INDIO, CA; 
2019 KIA OPTIMA (DARK GRAY) AZ/9MA80L; 1; EA; VIN# 5XXGT4L34KG294619; Valued at $6,590.00; For violation 
of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024255100009601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - INDIO, CA; 
2014 HONDA CIVIC (SILVER) CA/8BRJ372; 1; EA; VIN# 19XFB2F55EE261545; Valued at $7,875.00; For violation of 
8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024255100009701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - INDIO, CA; US 
CURRENCY; 260; EA; Valued at $26,000.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 1960

2024255400011501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - CALEXICO, CA; 
2022 NISSAN ROGUE (GRAY) CA/9DCF696; 1; EA; VIN# 5N1BT3CA6NC727781; Valued at $23,875.00; For 
violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024255400011601-0003-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - CALEXICO, CA; 
2010 HONDA CIVIC (BLUE) CA/6MRE033; 1; EA; VIN# 19XFA1F55AE075043; Valued at $3,975.00; For violation of 
8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024255400011701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - CALEXICO, CA; 
2022 NISSAN PATHFINDER (WHITE) CA/9BGL093; 1; EA; VIN# 5N1DR3BAXNC251883; Valued at $27,275.00; For 
violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024255400011901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - CALEXICO, CA; 
2003 FORD FOCUS (RED) CA/5CEU740; 1; EA; VIN# 1FAFP34Z03W276508; Valued at $2,600.00; For violation of 
8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(I)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT
(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, U.S. 
Border Patrol, Attention: Asset Forfeiture Officer, 8901 MONTANA AVENUE, EL PASO, TX, 79925.  
If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 days from the date of final 
publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property being claimed, state the 
claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty of perjury.  Unless such 
a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 25, 2024, the property will be 
declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 25, 2024

BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - EL PASO, TX
2024245100003401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - LORDSBURG, 
NM; 2014 Black Mercedes-Benz CLA250; 1; EA; VIN# WDDSJ4EB4EN068938; Valued at $6,500.00; For violation of 
8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(I), 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(II), 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 
USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024245300012501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - LAS CRUCES, 
NM; U.S. CURRENCY (300.00 USD ILLEGAL PROCEEDS); 3; EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b), 8 USC 1324(a)

2024245300012601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - LAS CRUCES, 
NM; 2021 JEEP CHEROKEE; 1; EA; VIN# 1C4PJMDN7MD132664; Valued at $23,300.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(II), 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(I), 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 
1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024245300012601-0002-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - LAS CRUCES, 
NM; 2013 NISSAN ARMADA; 1; EA; VIN# 5N1BA0NC1DN605481; Valued at $9,450.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024245300012801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - LAS CRUCES, 
NM; U.S. CURRENCY; 7; EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(I)

2024245900006401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - DEMING, NM; 
1996 FONTAINE FLATBED TRAILER; 1; EA; VIN# 13N148301T1572255; Valued at $3,692.00; For violation of 8 
USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(I)

2024245900006401-0002-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - DEMING, NM; 
2018 FREIGHTLINER CASCADIA 125; 1; EA; VIN# 1FUJGLDRXJLJM1158; Valued at $22,950.00; For violation of 8 
USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii), 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(II), 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 
1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(I)

2024246100007201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - YSLETA, TX; 
2022 FORD F- 150 LARIAT; 1; EA; VIN# 1FTEW1EP1NKD52788; Valued at $34,900.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(I), 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(II)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT
(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, U.S. 
Border Patrol, Attention: Asset Forfeiture Officer, 96 CALAIS ROAD, HODGDON, ME, 04730.  If a 
personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 days from the date of final 
publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property being claimed, state the 
claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty of perjury.  Unless such 
a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 25, 2024, the property will be 
declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 25, 2024

BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - HOULTON, ME
2024015600001101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - FORT 
FAIRFIELD, ME; 2002 BLUE CHEVROLET EXPRESS VAN
VIN#1GNFG15R821124055; 1; EA; VIN# 1GNFG15R821124055; Valued at $918.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)
(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(i), 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(II)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT
(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, U.S. 
Border Patrol, Attention: Asset Forfeiture Officer, 500 EAST MANN ROAD Suite 2b, LAREDO, TX, 
780412630.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 days from the 
date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property being claimed, 
state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty of perjury.  
Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 25, 2024, the property 
will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 25, 2024

BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - LAREDO TX
2024225100027902-0001-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - LAREDO 
NORTH, TX; 2014 Freightliner Cascadia; 1; EA; VIN# 3AKJGHDV7ESFY8151; Valued at $15,750.00; For violation of 
8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024225100027902-0002-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - LAREDO 
NORTH, TX; U.S CURRENCY ($8,201.00); 83; EA; Valued at $8,201.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 
1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024225100028901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - LAREDO 
NORTH, TX; 2020 FORD F-150; 1; EA; VIN# 1FTEW1C41LFA51033; Valued at $35,150.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024225100029601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - LAREDO 
NORTH, TX; 2019  DODGE RAM 1500; 1; EA; VIN# 1C6SRFFT0KN538178; Valued at $21,775.00; For violation of 8 
USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024225100029701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - LAREDO 
NORTH, TX; 2015 FORD F-150; 1; EA; VIN# 1FTEW1EP0FFA87159; Valued at $19,325.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024225100030501-0002-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - LAREDO 
NORTH, TX; 2015 Freightliner Cascadia; 1; EA; VIN# 3AKJGLD66FSGF6223; Valued at $23,388.00; For violation of 
8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024225100031501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - LAREDO 
NORTH, TX; 2005 Internatioinal 9200; 1; EA; VIN# 2HSCEAPR85C030685; Valued at $14,275.00; For violation of 8 
USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024225100031701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - LAREDO 
NORTH, TX; 2019 FREIGHTLINER CASCADIA; 1; EA; VIN# 3AKJHPDV5KSKL3110; Valued at $37,058.00; For 
violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024225100032201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/13/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - LAREDO 
NORTH, TX; 2014 VOLVO VNL 300; 1; EA; VIN# 4V4NC9EG1EN162001; Valued at $23,000.00; For violation of 8 
USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024225100032201-0002-0000, Seized on 04/13/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - LAREDO 

(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT
(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, U.S. 
Border Patrol, Attention: Asset Forfeiture Officer, 500 EAST MANN ROAD Suite 2b, LAREDO, TX, 
780412630.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 days from the 
date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property being claimed, 
state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty of perjury.  
Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 25, 2024, the property 
will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 25, 2024

BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - LAREDO TX
2024225100032201-0002-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

NORTH, TX; 2003 DACO FLATBED TRAILER; 1; EA; VIN# TNVIN031925060098; Valued at $6,975.00; For violation 
of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024225100032201-0006-0000, Seized on 04/13/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - LAREDO 
NORTH, TX; 3M Interam Mat Mount 850HT; 6; EA; Valued at $9,540.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 
1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024225100033101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - LAREDO 
NORTH, TX; 2016 DODGE RAM 3500; 1; EA; VIN# 3C7WRSCLXGG180842; Valued at $24,486.00; For violation of 8 
USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024225100033301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/20/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - LAREDO 
NORTH, TX; 2019 FREIGHTLINER CASCADIA; 1; EA; VIN# 3ALXA7008KDLF9689; Valued at $58,188.00; For 
violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024225100033401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/21/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - LAREDO 
NORTH, TX; 2016 FORD F-150; 1; EA; VIN# 1FTEX1C81GFB01127; Valued at $10,050.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT
(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, U.S. 
Border Patrol, Attention: Asset Forfeiture Officer, 4400 SOUTH EXPRESSWAY 281, EDINBURG, 
TX, 000078542.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 days from the 
date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property being claimed, 
state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty of perjury.  
Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 25, 2024, the property 
will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 25, 2024

BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - RIO GRANDE VALLEY
2024535200028501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/13/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - FALFURRIAS, 
TX; 2003 UTILITY TRAILER; 1; EA; VIN# 1UYVS25393U008207; Valued at $3,350.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024535200028501-0002-0000, Seized on 04/13/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - FALFURRIAS, 
TX; 2010 FREIGHTLINER TRACTOR; 1; EA; VIN# 1FUJGLCK8ALAN0364; Valued at $13,750.00; For violation of 8 
USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024535300010501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - RIO GRANDE 
CITY, TX; 2008 Pontiac Torrent; 1; EA; VIN# 2CKDL43F086316137; Valued at $1,275.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024535800005801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - FORT BROWN, 
TX; 2008 Dodge Ram; 1; EA; VIN# 1D7HA18K88J227900; Valued at $2,625.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 
USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT
(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, U.S. Border Patrol, Attention: Asset Forfeiture Officer, 4400 SOUTH EXPRESSWAY 
281, EDINBURG, TX, 000078542 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a 
claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - RIO GRANDE VALLEY
2024535300010301-0002-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - RIO GRANDE 
CITY, TX; 2005 CHEVROLET TRAILBLAZER; 1; EA; VIN# 1GNES16SX56103470; Valued at $546.00; For violation of 
19 USC 1595a(a), 18 USC 545

2024535400009801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/24/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - MCALLEN, TX; 
DJI Mavic 2; 1; EA; Valued at $1,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 18 USC 545

2024535800003001-0001-0000, Seized on 02/22/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - FORT BROWN, 
TX; 5 SPIDER MONKEYS AND 1 KINKAJOU.; 6; EA; Valued at $800.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 42 
USC 264, 42 CFR 71.53, 19 USC 1595a(c), 18 USC 545
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT
(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, U.S. 
Border Patrol, Attention: Asset Forfeiture Officer, USBP / ATTN:  AFO , 2411 BOSWELL ROAD, 
CHULA VISTA, CA, 919143519.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 
30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property 
being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty 
of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 25, 2024, 
the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 25, 2024

BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - SAN DIEGO, CA
2024565100004601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - SAN 
CLEMENTE; 2016 DODGE DART SE; 1; EA; VIN# 1C3CDFAA3GD555706; Valued at $6,325.00; For violation of 8 
USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024565100006201-0003-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - SAN 
CLEMENTE; 2012 JEEP COMPASS GRAY; 1; EA; VIN# 1C4NJCBA4CD631518; Valued at $3,975.00; For violation 
of 49 USC 80303, 49 USC 80302(b), 49 USC 80302(a)(1)

2024565100006301-0006-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - SAN 
CLEMENTE; US CURRENCY; 68; EA; Valued at $2,141.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)
(7), 18 USC 1961(1)

2024565100006301-0007-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - SAN 
CLEMENTE; MEXICAN CURRENCY; 101; EA; Valued at $2,745.76; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 
1956(c)(7), 18 USC 1961(1)

2024565300019201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/13/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - BROWN 
FIELD; 2020 ACURA MDX; 1; EA; VIN# 5J8YD4H39LL041194; Valued at $28,225.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)
(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024565300019901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - BROWN 
FIELD; 2013 BLACK NISSAN ALTIMA; 1; EA; VIN# 1N4AL3AP1DC299212; Valued at $6,225.00; For violation of 8 
USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024565300020001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - BROWN 
FIELD; 2017  CHEVROLET  CRUZE BLACK; 1; EA; VIN# 1G1BC5SM1H7218618; Valued at $6,450.00; For violation 
of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024565300020101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - BROWN 
FIELD; 2011 FORD EXPLORER; 1; EA; VIN# 1FMHK7F84BGA35584; Valued at $3,125.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024565300020201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - BROWN 
FIELD; 2007 TOYOTA CAMRY GRAY; 1; EA; VIN# 4T1BK46K47U549363; Valued at $5,275.00; For violation of 8 
USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024565300020301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - BROWN 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT
(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, U.S. 
Border Patrol, Attention: Asset Forfeiture Officer, USBP / ATTN:  AFO , 2411 BOSWELL ROAD, 
CHULA VISTA, CA, 919143519.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 
30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property 
being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty 
of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 25, 2024, 
the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 25, 2024

BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - SAN DIEGO, CA
2024565300020301-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

FIELD; 2011 WHITE BMW 528I; 1; EA; VIN# WBAFR1C58BC750760; Valued at $3,899.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024565300020401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - BROWN 
FIELD; 2004 TOYOTA TUNDRA SR5 TRD OFF ROAD; 1; EA; VIN# 5TBET34104S451782; Valued at $13,375.00; For 
violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024565300020701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - BROWN 
FIELD; 2020 HYUNDAI ACCENT; 1; EA; VIN# 3KPC24A67LE120360; Valued at $11,025.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024565400006702-0001-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - CHULA VISTA; 
2013 WHITE FORD EXPLORER; 1; EA; VIN# 1FM5K8ARXDGC73757; Valued at $2,430.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024565400006702-0002-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - CHULA VISTA; 
$551.00 USD; 15; EA; Valued at $551.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b), 8 USC 1324(a)

2024565400006802-0001-0000, Seized on 04/13/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - CHULA VISTA; 
BLACK 2023 CAN-AM MAVERICK X3; 1; EA; VIN# 3JBVNAV28PE000260; Valued at $23,115.00; For violation of 8 
USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024565400006803-0001-0000, Seized on 04/13/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - CHULA VISTA; 
BLACK 2023 CAN-AM MAVERICK X3; 1; EA; VIN# 3JBVMAY24PE000660; Valued at $18,890.00; For violation of 8 
USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024565400006804-0001-0000, Seized on 04/13/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - CHULA VISTA; 
BLACK 2023 CAN-AM MAVERICK X3; 1; EA; VIN# 3JBVMAY24PE000433; Valued at $18,890.00; For violation of 8 
USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024565400006901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/13/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - CHULA VISTA; 
2001 BLUE MITSUBISHI MONTERO; 1; EA; VIN# JA4LS21H81P032933; Valued at $2,675.00; For violation of 8 
USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024565500017301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - CAMPO; 2023 
CHEVROLET SILVERADO 1500; 1; EA; VIN# 3GCNAAED4PG348376; Valued at $29,675.00; For violation of 8 USC 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT
(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, U.S. 
Border Patrol, Attention: Asset Forfeiture Officer, USBP / ATTN:  AFO , 2411 BOSWELL ROAD, 
CHULA VISTA, CA, 919143519.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 
30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property 
being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty 
of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 25, 2024, 
the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 25, 2024

BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - SAN DIEGO, CA
2024565500017301-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024565500017401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - CAMPO; 2018 
CHEVROLET SILVERADO 1500; 1; EA; VIN# 3GCPCREC6JG116068; Valued at $21,025.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024565800002801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - IMPERIAL 
BEACH; 25' CUDDY CABIN; 1; EA; Hull# THMA12FXG607; Valued at $19,190.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 
8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT
(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, U.S. 
Border Patrol, Attention: Asset Forfeiture Officer, 104 RAVEN DRIVE, SUITE 2, SWANTON, VT, 
05488.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 days from the date of 
final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property being claimed, state the 
claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty of perjury.  Unless such 
a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 25, 2024, the property will be 
declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 25, 2024

BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - SWANTON, VT
2024025800005801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/13/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - BURKE, NY; 
2021 NISSAN ROGUE; 1; EA; VIN# 5N1AT3BBXMC693946; Valued at $17,100.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)
(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(II), 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT
(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, U.S. Border Patrol, Attention: Asset Forfeiture Officer, 104 RAVEN DRIVE, SUITE 2, 
SWANTON, VT, 05488 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a claim and cost 
bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is lower, but not less 
than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on the date 
indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance 
with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - SWANTON, VT
2024025300003101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - NEWPORT, VT; 
2012 Chevrolet Traverse; 1; EA; VIN# 1GNKVEED1CJ220529; Valued at $1,225.00; For violation of 19 USC 
1436(b), 19 USC 1433(b)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT
(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, U.S. 
Border Patrol, Attention: Asset Forfeiture Officer, 2430 S. SWAN ROAD, TUCSON, AZ, 85711.  If a 
personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 days from the date of final 
publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property being claimed, state the 
claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty of perjury.  Unless such 
a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 25, 2024, the property will be 
declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 25, 2024

BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - TUCSON, AZ
2024265100008601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - CASA 
GRANDE, AZ; 2002 PONTIAC GRAND PRIX; 1; EA; VIN# 1G2WR52102F151394; Valued at $1,625.00; For violation 
of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265100008901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - CASA 
GRANDE, AZ; 2009 SUBARU Impreza 
VIN: JF1GE61639H506318; 1; EA; VIN# JF1GE61639H506318; Valued at $1,000.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265100009001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - CASA 
GRANDE, AZ; 2019 Gray Nissa Sentra; 1; EA; VIN# 3N1AB7AP3KY356408; Valued at $9,075.00; For violation of 8 
USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265100009101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - CASA 
GRANDE, AZ; 2021 TOYOTA CAMRY; 1; EA; VIN# 4T1C11AK9MU519557; Valued at $16,450.00; For violation of 8 
USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265100009301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - CASA 
GRANDE, AZ; BLACK CHEVROLET EQUINOX 2020
3GNAXHEV3LS512939; 1; EA; VIN# 3GNAXHEV3LS512939; Valued at $10,025.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)
(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265100009401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - CASA 
GRANDE, AZ; 2008 DODGE RAM 1500; 1; EA; VIN# 1D7HA18298J119656; Valued at $1,000.00; For violation of 8 
USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265200013401-0002-0000, Seized on 04/13/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - TUCSON, AZ; 
2012 WHITE FORD F250; 1; EA; VIN# 1FT7X2B69CEC71928; Valued at $6,850.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)
(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265200013403-0002-0000, Seized on 04/13/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - TUCSON, AZ; 
2001 WHITE YAMAHA XT225; 1; EA; VIN# JYA4BEE041A058394; Valued at $1,000.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265200013701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - TUCSON, AZ; 
WHITE 2007 CHEVROLET TAHOE; 1; EA; VIN# 1GNFK13077J308560; Valued at $2,165.00; For violation of 8 USC 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT
(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, U.S. 
Border Patrol, Attention: Asset Forfeiture Officer, 2430 S. SWAN ROAD, TUCSON, AZ, 85711.  If a 
personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 days from the date of final 
publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property being claimed, state the 
claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty of perjury.  Unless such 
a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 25, 2024, the property will be 
declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 25, 2024

BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - TUCSON, AZ
2024265200013701-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(i)

2024265200013801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - TUCSON, AZ; 
BLACK 2003 TOYOTA SEQUOIA; 1; EA; VIN# 5TDZT38A63S156543; Valued at $1,000.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265200014301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/23/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - TUCSON, AZ; 
2005 BLACK HONDA PILOT; 1; EA; VIN# 2HKYF18455H515794; Valued at $1,000.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii), 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(i)

2024265300010301-0002-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - NOGALES, AZ; 
2001 DODGE RAM; 1; EA; VIN# 1B7HC16X11S219057; Valued at $1,000.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 
USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265300010401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - NOGALES, AZ; 
1994 CHEVROLET  SUBURBAN; 1; EA; VIN# 1GNFK16K6RJ423022; Valued at $1,000.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265300010501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - NOGALES, AZ; 
CHEVROLET CAVALIER; 1; EA; VIN# 1G1JC52F457172291; Valued at $1,000.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)
(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265300010601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - NOGALES, AZ; 
1999 CHEVROLET SERVICE TRUCK; 1; EA; VIN# 1GBHC34RXXF039873; Valued at $1,000.00; For violation of 8 
USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265300010702-0001-0000, Seized on 04/21/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - NOGALES, AZ; 
2003 FORD EXPEDITION; 1; EA; VIN# 1FMFU18L43LC25362; Valued at $2,000.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)
(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265400013901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - WILLCOX, AZ; 
1997 WHITE FORD RANGER; 1; EA; VIN# 1FTCR14XXVPA26622; Valued at $2,362.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265400014001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - WILLCOX, AZ; 
2016 CHEVROLET SILVERADO 2500; 1; EA; VIN# 1GC1KWE88GF203063; Valued at $35,525.00; For violation of 8 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT
(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, U.S. 
Border Patrol, Attention: Asset Forfeiture Officer, 2430 S. SWAN ROAD, TUCSON, AZ, 85711.  If a 
personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 days from the date of final 
publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property being claimed, state the 
claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty of perjury.  Unless such 
a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 25, 2024, the property will be 
declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 25, 2024

BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - TUCSON, AZ
2024265400014001-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265400014201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/13/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - WILLCOX, AZ; 
2013 SILVER CHEVROLET CRUZE; 1; EA; VIN# 1G1PC5SB1D7327515; Valued at $5,500.00; For violation of 8 
USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265400014401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - WILLCOX, AZ; 
2023 HONDA CIVIC; 1; EA; VIN# 2HGFE2F57PH523047; Valued at $23,575.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 
USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265400014501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - WILLCOX, AZ; 
2017 CHEVY SILVERADO; 1; EA; VIN# 1GCVKREC4HZ243342; Valued at $17,150.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265400014601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - WILLCOX, AZ; 
2018 CHEVROLET TAHOE; 1; EA; VIN# 1GNSCBKC0JR318157; Valued at $22,750.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265400014701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - WILLCOX, AZ; 
2007 CHEVROLET ENVOY; 1; EA; VIN# 1GKDT13S872154485; Valued at $1,055.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265400014801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - WILLCOX, AZ; 
2018 GMC ACADIA; 1; EA; VIN# 1GKKNMLS7JZ147819; Valued at $13,750.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 
USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265400015001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - WILLCOX, AZ; 
2014 HONDA ACCORD; 1; EA; VIN# 1HGCR2F39EA210731; Valued at $4,725.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)
(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265500003901-0001-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - DOUGLAS, AZ; 
1995 SUBARU LEGACY; 1; EA; VIN# 4S3BK6254S7353608; Valued at $1,750.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)
(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265600009001-0002-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - AJO, AZ; 2010 
CHEVROLET COBALT SEDAN; 1; EA; VIN# 1G1AD5F53A7219190; Valued at $1,788.00; For violation of 8 USC 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT
(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, U.S. 
Border Patrol, Attention: Asset Forfeiture Officer, 2430 S. SWAN ROAD, TUCSON, AZ, 85711.  If a 
personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 days from the date of final 
publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property being claimed, state the 
claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty of perjury.  Unless such 
a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 25, 2024, the property will be 
declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 25, 2024

BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - TUCSON, AZ
2024265600009001-0002-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265700024602-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - NACO, AZ; 
2020 BLACK SUBARU FORESTER; 1; EA; VIN# JF2SKAJC8LH590957; Valued at $20,175.00; For violation of 8 
USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265700024902-0002-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - NACO, AZ; 
TWO HUNDRED AND THIRTY (230) DOLLARS; 5; EA; Valued at $230.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 
1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265700024902-0003-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - NACO, AZ; 
2015 CHEVROLET Silverado 1500; 1; EA; VIN# 3GCPCSEC5FG187793; Valued at $12,700.00; For violation of 8 
USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265700024903-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - NACO, AZ; 
2010 GREY DODGE RAM; 1; EA; VIN# 3D7TT2CT8AG151452; Valued at $12,125.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265700024904-0002-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - NACO, AZ; 
FOUR HUNDRED AND THIRTY-SEVEN (437) USD; 34; EA; Valued at $437.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 
USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265700024905-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - NACO, AZ; 
2006 FORD F-150; 1; EA; VIN# 1FTRF12246NA29202; Valued at $1,250.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 
USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265700024905-0003-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - NACO, AZ; 
EIGHT HUNDRED AND THIRTY-TWO (832.00) USD; 62; EA; Valued at $832.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 
8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265700025401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - NACO, AZ; 
2016 NISSAN VERSA; 1; EA; VIN# 3N1CN7APXGL912301; Valued at $4,400.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 
8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265700025501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - NACO, AZ; 
2011 GMC TERRAIN; 1; EA; VIN# 2CTALMEC8B6423347; Valued at $1,570.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT
(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, U.S. 
Border Patrol, Attention: Asset Forfeiture Officer, 2430 S. SWAN ROAD, TUCSON, AZ, 85711.  If a 
personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 days from the date of final 
publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property being claimed, state the 
claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty of perjury.  Unless such 
a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 25, 2024, the property will be 
declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 25, 2024

BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - TUCSON, AZ
2024265700025501-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265700025801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - NACO, AZ; 
2020 TOYOTA COROLLA; 1; EA; VIN# 5YFEPRAE6LP117608; Valued at $11,325.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)
(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265700025901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - NACO, AZ; 
2015 BLACK CHRYSLER 200; 1; EA; VIN# 1C3CCCAB2FN723760; Valued at $8,725.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265700026001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - NACO, AZ; 
2021 HONDA CIVIC; 1; EA; VIN# SHHFK7H6XMU214733; Valued at $20,275.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 
8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265700026101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/21/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - NACO, AZ; 
2024 TOYOTA TUNDRA; 1; EA; VIN# 5TFLA5DB9RX144766; Valued at $48,350.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)
(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265800005201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - SONOITA, AZ; 
2002 WHITE TOYOTA COROLLA; 1; EA; VIN# 1NXBR12EX2Z587814; Valued at $1,775.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT
(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, U.S. 
Border Patrol, Attention: Asset Forfeiture Officer, 4035 S. AVENUE A, YUMA, AZ, 85365.  If a 
personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 days from the date of final 
publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property being claimed, state the 
claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty of perjury.  Unless such 
a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 25, 2024, the property will be 
declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 25, 2024

BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - YUMA, AZ
2023215300018101-0002-0000, Seized on 08/24/2023; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - WELLTON, AZ; 
XANAX PILLS; 7.5; TR; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(D), 21 USC 844

2024215000002301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - YUMA, 
AZ; 2012 CHEVROLET SILVERADO; 1; EA; VIN# 3GCPCSE0XCG155231; Valued at $8,550.00; For violation of 8 
USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024215000002301-0002-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - YUMA, 
AZ; PURPLE I PHONE; 1; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024215000002302-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - YUMA, 
AZ; 2005 CHRYSLER 300; 1; EA; VIN# 2C3AA53G35H539467; Valued at $1,188.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)
(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(I)

2024215000002302-0002-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - YUMA, 
AZ; Red Iphone; 1; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(i)

2024215000002401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - YUMA, 

AZ; 2021 TOYOTA AVALON; 1; EA; VIN# 4T1EA1ABXMU009677; Valued at $24,950.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(II)

2024215100004902-0003-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - BLYTHE, CA; 
2018 DODGE RAM; 1; EA; VIN# 3C6UR5FL8JG338563; Valued at $24,825.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 
USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024215300007001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - WELLTON, AZ; 
Black Senwa Cellphone; 1; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(I)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 10 CAUSEWAY ST, 
STE 623, BOSTON, MA, 022221059.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 25, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 25, 2024

BOSTON
2024041100005001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of HARTFORD; U.S. Currency seized from Ming 
Hua LI; 167; EA; Valued at $3,754.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)
(B), 18 USC 2422, 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 1343, 8 USC 1324(b)
(1), 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(F)

2024041100005101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of HARTFORD; U.S. Currency from Jinhong 
HUANG; 55; EA; Valued at $4,021.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)
(B), 18 USC 2422

2024041100005801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of HARTFORD; $145,000 Check from Liberty 
Bank (Check#591153); 1; EA; Valued at $145,000.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 
18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 1343
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 10 
CAUSEWAY ST, STE 623, BOSTON, MA, 022221059 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

BOSTON
2023040100026101-0003-0000, Seized on 05/08/2023; At the port of BOSTON; Bromazolam; 5.2; GR; Valued at 
$145.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024040100019401-0002-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of BOSTON; CLONAZEPAM; 250.7; GR; Valued 
at $534.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024041700013601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of LOGAN AIRPORT; Tramadol; 74.4; GR; 
Valued at $213.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(2)(A)

2024041700014801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of LOGAN AIRPORT; TRAMADOL; 7.2; GR; 
Valued at $20.90; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(2)(A)

2024050200003201-0001-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of PROVIDENCE; Totipotent Embryonic serum - 
Stem cells; 60; ML; Valued at $83.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 42 USC 262
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 726 EXCHANGE ST, 
SUITE 400, BUFFALO, NY, 14210.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 25, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 25, 2024

BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS
2024090100027201-0002-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS; $28,283.00 U.S. 
currency; 1554; EA; Valued at $28,283.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(a)(6), 21 USC 881(b), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 
18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 USC 1961(1)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 726 
EXCHANGE ST, SUITE 400, BUFFALO, NY, 14210 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS
2024090300024601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Chanel handbag; 2; EA; 
Valued at $1,177.20; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300024601-0002-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Versace robe; 1; EA; Valued at 
$31.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300024601-0003-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Gucci/The North Face jacket; 
1; EA; Valued at $217.09; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300024701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Louis Vuitton sneakers; 1; 
PR; Valued at $12.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300024701-0002-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Gucci sneakers; 1; PR; 
Valued at $12.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300024701-0003-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Gucci polo shirt; 1; EA; Valued 
at $11.97; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300024701-0004-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Amiri t-shirt; 1; EA; Valued at 
$5.99; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300024701-0005-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Amiri jeans; 1; EA; Valued at 
$11.66; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300024801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Panini Prizm NBA Rookie 
Card, Victor Wembanyama; 29; EA; Valued at $290.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024090300024901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Christian Louboutin t-shirt; 1; 
EA; Valued at $6.10; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300024901-0002-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Gucci t-shirt; 8; EA; Valued at 
$48.81; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300024901-0003-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Gucci slides; 6; PR; Valued at 
$57.99; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300024901-0004-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Gucci shoes; 1; PR; Valued at 
$10.79; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300024901-0005-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Nike sneakers; 3; PR; Valued 
at $43.82; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300025001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Gucci Jacket; 1; EA; Valued at 
$161.03; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300025101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; New Balance Socks; 1; PR; 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 726 
EXCHANGE ST, SUITE 400, BUFFALO, NY, 14210 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS
2024090300025101-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

Valued at $4.20; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300025101-0002-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Air Jordan Socks; 8; PR; 
Valued at $52.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300025101-0003-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Air Jordan Sneakers; 7; PR; 
Valued at $273.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300025101-0004-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; New Balance Sneakers; 1; 
PR; Valued at $45.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300025101-0005-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Adidas Yeezy Sneakers; 1; 
PR; Valued at $66.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300025201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Porsche steering wheel 
w/airbag; 1; EA; Valued at $1,685.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300025301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Porsche steering wheels 
w/airbags; 2; EA; Valued at $3,370.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300025401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Gucci Socks; 1; PR; Valued at 
$2.27; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300025401-0002-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Balenciaga Socks; 1; PR; 

Valued at $2.27; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300025401-0003-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Louis Vuitton Portfolio; 1; EA; 
Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300025401-0004-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Louis Vuitton Duffle Bag; 1; 
EA; Valued at $28.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300025401-0005-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Prada Sunglasses; 1; EA; 
Valued at $2.10; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300025401-0006-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Salvatore Ferragamo Belt; 1; 
EA; Valued at $2.10; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300025501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Louis Vuitton long sleeve 
shirt; 3; EA; Valued at $846.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300025501-0002-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Louis Vuitton short sleeve 
shirt; 7; EA; Valued at $1,722.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300025501-0003-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Louis Vuitton pants; 2; EA; 
Valued at $750.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 726 
EXCHANGE ST, SUITE 400, BUFFALO, NY, 14210 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS
2024090300025501-0004-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Chanel pants; 1; EA; Valued 
at $525.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300025501-0005-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Chanel t-shirt; 1; EA; Valued 
at $330.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300025501-0006-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Dior shirt; 2; EA; Valued at 
$630.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300025501-0007-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Dior pants; 1; EA; Valued at 
$360.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300025501-0008-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Burberry dress; 1; EA; Valued 
at $567.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300025501-0009-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Champion t-shirt; 19; EA; 
Valued at $142.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300025501-0010-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Gucci pants; 1; EA; Valued at 
$360.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.22(f)

2024090300025501-0011-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Gucci t-shirt; 17; EA; Valued at 
$3,363.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300025501-0012-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Adidas t-shirt; 20; EA; Valued 
at $180.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300025501-0013-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Nike Air Jordan t-shirt; 36; EA; 
Valued at $453.60; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300025501-0014-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Nike t-shirt; 4; EA; Valued at 
$36.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300025601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Gucci handbag; 1; EA; Valued 
at $37.06; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300025601-0002-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Gucci wallet; 2; EA; Valued at 
$52.85; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300025601-0003-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Gucci hat; 1; EA; Valued at 
$9.61; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300025601-0004-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Gucci fanny pack; 1; EA; 
Valued at $24.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300025601-0005-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Gucci sneakers; 1; PR; 
Valued at $48.76; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 726 
EXCHANGE ST, SUITE 400, BUFFALO, NY, 14210 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS
2024090300025601-0006-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Gucci track jacket; 1; EA; 
Valued at $33.20; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300025601-0007-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Gucci sweatpants; 1; EA; 
Valued at $27.86; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300025701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Christian Dior t-shirt; 2; EA; 
Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300025701-0002-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Fendi underwear; 3; EA; 
Valued at $15.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300025701-0003-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Fendi scarf; 1; EA; Valued at 
$15.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300025701-0004-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Louis Vuitton swim trunks; 1; 
EA; Valued at $15.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300025701-0005-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Christian Dior belt; 1; EA; 
Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300025701-0006-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Louis Vuitton belt; 1; EA; 
Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300025701-0007-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Off-White sneakers; 1; PR; 
Valued at $25.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300025701-0008-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Dita sunglasses; 1; EA; 
Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300025701-0009-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Cartier sunglasses; 1; EA; 
Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300025801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Apple Airpod Pros; 10; EA; 
Valued at $871.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300025901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Gucci slides; 12; PR; Valued 
at $1,620.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300025901-0002-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Versace slides; 4; PR; Valued 
at $594.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300025901-0003-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Coach purse; 5; EA; Valued at 
$442.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300025901-0004-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Dior purse; 5; EA; Valued at 
$5,025.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 726 
EXCHANGE ST, SUITE 400, BUFFALO, NY, 14210 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS
2024090300025901-0005-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Versace belt; 8; EA; Valued at 
$1,260.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300025901-0006-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Gucci belt; 16; EA; Valued at 
$2,496.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300025901-0007-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Louis Vuitton belt; 4; EA; 
Valued at $708.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300026001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Patek Philippe watch; 1; EA; 
Valued at $22.22; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300026101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Chanel handbag; 1; EA; 
Valued at $43.60; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300026101-0002-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Christian Dior slides; 1; PR; 
Valued at $21.38; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300026201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Rolex Submariner w/date; 1; 
EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300026301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Yves St. Laurent handbag; 1; 
EA; Valued at $20.88; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300026301-0002-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Balenciaga handbag; 1; EA; 
Valued at $20.88; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300026301-0003-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Celine shoulder bag; 1; EA; 
Valued at $20.88; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300026301-0004-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Christian Dior handbag; 1; 
EA; Valued at $20.88; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300026301-0005-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Chanel sandals; 1; PR; 
Valued at $5.30; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300026301-0006-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; New Balance sneakers; 1; 
PR; Valued at $5.30; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300026401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Gucci hoodie; 1; EA; Valued at 
$627.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300026401-0002-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Gucci sweatpants; 1; EA; 
Valued at $594.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300026401-0003-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Nike Air Jordan sneakers; 2; 
PR; Valued at $118.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 726 
EXCHANGE ST, SUITE 400, BUFFALO, NY, 14210 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS
2024090300026401-0004-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Gucci sneakers; 2; PR; 
Valued at $1,914.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300026401-0005-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Gucci handbag; 5; EA; Valued 
at $3,118.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300026401-0006-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Louis Vuitton handbag; 1; EA; 
Valued at $669.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300026401-0007-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Louis Vuitton wallet; 2; EA; 
Valued at $2,046.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300026401-0008-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Gucci wallet; 1; EA; Valued at 
$260.70; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 237 WEST SERVICE 
ROAD, CHAMPLAIN, NY, 12919.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 25, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 25, 2024

CHAMPLAIN-ROUSES POINT
2024100200003701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of ALBANY; Cashier's Check in the amount of 
$77.99; 1; EA; Valued at $77.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 
21 USC 959

2024100200004001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of ALBANY; iPhone 15 Pro Max; 1; EA; Valued at 
$1,566.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 1343, 18 USC 
981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2314

2024100200004101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of ALBANY; Samsung Galaxy A13 5G 
SM-S136DL(GP) Cell Phone, S/N R5CW11SM8XR, IMEI 350033887504584, Phone Number; 1; EA; Valued at 
$100.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 237 WEST 
SERVICE ROAD, CHAMPLAIN, NY, 12919 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

CHAMPLAIN-ROUSES POINT
2024071200008901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of CHAMPLAIN-ROUSES POINT; Toronto 
maple leafs NHL Jersey; 1; EA; Valued at $54.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024071200009901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of CHAMPLAIN-ROUSES POINT; Rolex 
watches; 4; EA; Valued at $44.43; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024100200003101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of ALBANY; Bitcoin; 0.20224532; EA; Valued at 
$12,959.17; For violation of 21 USC 881(f)(1), 19 CFR 162.45a

2024100200003301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of ALBANY; 0.02278257 Bitcoin; 0.02278257; 
EA; Valued at $1,405.65; For violation of 21 USC 881(f)(1), 19 CFR 162.45a

2024100200003301-0002-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of ALBANY; Cash App Exchange Account; 77.96; 
EA; Valued at $77.96; For violation of 21 USC 881(f)(1), 19 CFR 162.45a
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 200 EAST BAY 
STREET, CHARLESTON, SC, 29401.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 25, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 25, 2024

CHARLESTON
2023160100010201-0001-0000, Seized on 07/27/2023; At the port of CHARLESTON; Black 2014 Hyundai Elantra; 
1; EA; VIN# KMHDH4AH5EU039975; Valued at $6,400.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)
(ii), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(F), 8 USC 1324a

2024160300009801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/20/2024; At the port of GREENVILLE-SPARTANBURG; US Currency 
converted into Wells Fargo Cashier's Check#6833401634/$200,000.00; 4915; EA; Valued at $200,000.00; For 
violation of 31 USC 5332(c), 31 USC 5332(a)

270 of 1,186

This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1901 CROSS BEAM, 
CHARLOTTE, NC, 28217.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 
days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property 
being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty 
of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 25, 2024, 
the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 25, 2024

CHARLOTTE
2021150300001801-0001-0000, Seized on 11/04/2020; At the port of RALEIGH-DURHAM; US Currency PNC Bank 
Cashier Check# 777920    $4,020.00; 1; EA; Valued at $4,020.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 
1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 844

2021151200094601-0001-0000, Seized on 08/17/2021; At the port of CHARLOTTE; US Currency, (Loomis Deposit 
slip) $12,000; 455; EA; Valued at $12,000.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 USC 
1961(1), 21 USC 881(a)(6), 21 USC 881(b)

2024150100005901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of WILMINGTON, NC; US Currency, TRUIST 
Cashiers Check #5303065219, $34,740; 1; EA; Valued at $34,740.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 
USC 1956(c)(7), 18 USC 1961(1)

2024150200006801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of GREENSBORO/WINSTON-SALEM; U.S. 
Currency (Wells Fargo Bank Cashier's Check # 6725302886) $33,660.00; 1; EA; Valued at $33,660.00; For 
violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(a)(1), 18 USC 1961

2024150200010501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of GREENSBORO/WINSTON-SALEM; U.S. 
Currency (First Citizens Bank Cashier's Check #0502073199; $76,125.00); 3251; PC; Valued at $76,125.00; For 
violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 USC 1961(1)

2024150300007401-0007-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of RALEIGH-DURHAM; US Currency (Wells 
Fargo Cashier's Check #6742503763 $7,867.00); 1; EA; Valued at $7,867.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 
USC 1956(a)(1), 18 USC 1961

2024150300010101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of RALEIGH-DURHAM; Apple iPad
Model A1671 (Pro); 1; EA; Serial# DLXV41LJHPQG; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 
2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024150300010101-0002-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of RALEIGH-DURHAM; Three (3) USB thumb 
drives; 3; EA; Valued at $5.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 
2260

2024150300010101-0003-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of RALEIGH-DURHAM; Samsung cell phone; 1; 
EA; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024150300010101-0004-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of RALEIGH-DURHAM; Apple iPhone (white)
Model A1687; 1; EA; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 
18 USC 2260
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1901 CROSS BEAM, 
CHARLOTTE, NC, 28217.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 
days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property 
being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty 
of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 25, 2024, 
the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 25, 2024

CHARLOTTE
2024150300010101-0005-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of RALEIGH-DURHAM; Apple iPhone (black); 1; 
EA; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024150300010101-0006-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of RALEIGH-DURHAM; Apple MacBook (silver) 
with power cord
Model A2159 (Pro); 1; EA; Valued at $1,000.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 
USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024150300010101-0007-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of RALEIGH-DURHAM; Apple iPad
Model A2602; 1; EA; Valued at $200.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 
18 USC 2260

2024150300010101-0008-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of RALEIGH-DURHAM; Apple iPad mini in box
Model A2567; 1; EA; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 
18 USC 2260

2024150300010101-0009-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of RALEIGH-DURHAM; Apple iPad mini in box
Model A2567; 1; EA; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 
18 USC 2260

2024150300010101-0010-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of RALEIGH-DURHAM; Apple iPad mini in box
Model A2567; 1; EA; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 
18 USC 2260

2024150300010101-0011-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of RALEIGH-DURHAM; Apple iPhone 15 Pro 
Max; 1; EA; Valued at $1,000.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 
USC 2260

2024150300010101-0012-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of RALEIGH-DURHAM; Apple iPad mini
Model A2567; 1; EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 
18 USC 2260

2024150300010101-0013-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of RALEIGH-DURHAM; Apple MacBook
Model A2159 (Pro); 1; EA; Valued at $1,000.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 
USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024150300010101-0014-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of RALEIGH-DURHAM; Apple MacBook 
Model A2338 (Pro); 1; EA; Valued at $1,000.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1901 CROSS BEAM, 
CHARLOTTE, NC, 28217.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 
days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property 
being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty 
of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 25, 2024, 
the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 25, 2024

CHARLOTTE
2024150300010101-0014-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024151200086001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/23/2024; At the port of CHARLOTTE; US Currency (Loomis Deposit 
Slip) $9,300; 465; EA; Valued at $9,300.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(a)(6), 21 USC 881(b), 18 USC 981(a)(1)
(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 USC 1961(1)

2024151200086401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/23/2024; At the port of CHARLOTTE; US Currency (Loomis Deposit 
Slip) $5,080; 254; EA; Valued at $5,080.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(a)(6), 21 USC 881(b)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5600 PEARL ST, 
ROSEMENT, IL, 60018.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 days 
from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property being 
claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty of 
perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 25, 2024, the 
property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 25, 2024

CHICAGO
2024390100256201-0015-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; misc firearms parts; 5; EA; Valued 
at $300.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(b), 21 USC 881(a)(11)

2024390100340101-0003-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; US Currency; 1; EA; Valued at 
$4,203.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(a)(6), 21 USC 881(b)

2024390100340101-0008-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Jewelry; 5; PC; Valued at $1.00; 
For violation of 21 USC 881(a)(6), 21 USC 881(b)

2024390100354501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Samsung A13; 1; EA; Valued at 
$1.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 USC 1961(1)

2024390100381301-0003-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Silver iPhone; 1; EA; Valued at 
$300.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 1956

2024390100381901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; BMK METHYL GLYCIDATE; 
508.11; KG; Valued at $64,784.03; For violation of 21 USC 881(a)(1), 21 USC 960

2024390100381901-0002-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; BENZOCAINE; 102.01; KG; 
Valued at $24,482.40; For violation of 18 USC 545, 19 CFR 145.4 (a), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 801

2024390100391501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; GLOCK SWITCHES; 3; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $390.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 922(l)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5600 
PEARL ST, ROSEMENT, IL, 60018 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a 
claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

CHICAGO
2024390100286101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Sibutramine capsules; 903.1; 
GR; Valued at $7,522.47; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100323301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Dihydrocodeine Preparation; 
347.61; GR; Valued at $62.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100323901-0002-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Diazepam; 29.79; GR; Valued at 
$79.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100325101-0003-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Ketamine; 3.84; GR; Valued at 
$56.10; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100325101-0004-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; 3-Methoxy-PCP; 4.83; GR; Valued 
at $4.83; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 CFR 145.4a, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A)

2024390100326901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Trenbolone Acetate vials; 24.06; 
GR; Valued at $82.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100328501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/23/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; SUPPRESSOR; 1; EA; Serial# 
N/A; Valued at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100328701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/23/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; FIREARM SUPPRESSOR; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100328801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/23/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; SUPPRESSOR; 1; EA; Serial# 
N/A; Valued at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100328901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/23/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; FIREARM SUPPRESSOR; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100329101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/23/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; FIREARM SUPPRESSOR; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100329201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/23/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; SUPPRESSOR; 1; EA; Serial# 
N/A; Valued at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100329301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/23/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; FIREARM SUPPRESSOR; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100329501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/23/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; FIREARM SUPPRESSOR; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100330701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; CLONEZAPAM; 31.8; GR; Valued 
at $83.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100331901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; FIREARM SUPPRESSOR; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5600 
PEARL ST, ROSEMENT, IL, 60018 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a 
claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

CHICAGO
2024390100332001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; FIREARMS SUPPRESOR; 1; EA; 
Serial# n/a; Valued at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100333401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Toy Gun Pistol * missing* an 
affixed Orange Safety Marking Plug; 1; EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 
5001(a)

2024390100345801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; COUNTERFEIT FEDERAL LAW 
ENFORCEMENT BADGE; 1; EA; Valued at $70.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 18 USC 701

2024390100346201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; COUNTERFEIT LAW 
ENFORCEMENT BADGE; 1; EA; Valued at $70.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A)

2024390100346501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; COUNTERFEIT FEDERAL LAW 
ENFORCEMENT BADGE; 1; EA; Valued at $70.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 18 USC 701

2024390100346601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; COUNTERFEIT FEDERAL LAW 
ENFORCEMENT BADGE; 1; EA; Valued at $70.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 18 USC 701

2024390100347001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; SIGNAL JAMMER; 1; EA; Valued at 
$438.72; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 47 USC 510, 47 USC 302a

2024390100347601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; COUNTERFEIT FEDERAL LAW 
ENFORCEMENT BADGE; 1; EA; Valued at $70.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 18 USC 701

2024390100348901-0002-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Diazepam 10mg tablets; 27.34; 
GR; Valued at $59.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100351401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Lipodrene Hardcore; 2; EA; 
Valued at $89.38; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024390100351901-0002-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Alprazolam; 20.03; GR; Valued at 
$55.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100351901-0003-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Clonazepam; 111.51; GR; Valued 
at $7.12; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100351901-0004-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Codeine Preparation; 650.81; 
GR; Valued at $16.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100359701-0003-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Codeine combination Syrup; 
614.8; GR; Valued at $14.90; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100361701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Zopiclone 10mg tablets; 31.3; 
GR; Valued at $59.36; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100366001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; 3-CMC; 2.07; GR; Valued at 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5600 
PEARL ST, ROSEMENT, IL, 60018 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a 
claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

CHICAGO
2024390100366001-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

$25.87; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 19 CFR 145.4a

2024390100366501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Balenciaga Pantyhose; 1; EA; 
Valued at $7.67; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100366501-0002-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Gucci Shirt; 1; EA; Valued at 
$19.77; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100366501-0003-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Fendi Headband; 1; EA; Valued at 
$10.72; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100366501-0004-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Christian Dior Sandals; 1; EA; 
Valued at $20.18; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100366501-0005-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Gucci Hat; 1; EA; Valued at 
$17.35; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100366501-0006-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Miu Miu T-Shirt; 1; EA; Valued at 
$15.34; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100366501-0007-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Loro Piana Shoes; 1; EA; Valued 
at $23.29; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 USC 1459(e)

2024390100371101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Tramadol tablets; 38.4; GR; 

Valued at $218.37; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100371201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Pregabalin 300mg capsules; 
344.1; GR; Valued at $4,095.30; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100371401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Clonazepam 2mg tablets; 54.3; 
GR; Valued at $640.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100371401-0002-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Zolpidem 10mg tablets; 46.6; GR; 
Valued at $76.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100371701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Pregabalin 300mg capsules; 
345.6; GR; Valued at $4,095.30; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100372501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Xanax pills; 82.3; GR; Valued at 
$2,975.85; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100373001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; FIREARM SUPPRESSOR; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100373801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; FIREARM SUPPRESSOR; 3; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $297.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5600 
PEARL ST, ROSEMENT, IL, 60018 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a 
claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

CHICAGO
2024390100375201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; FIREARM SUPPRESSOR; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100376701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; FIREARM SUPPRESSOR; 3; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $297.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100377001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Clonazepam 2mg tablets; 822.5; 
GR; Valued at $10,680.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100377401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; PILL PRESS DIE; 3; PC; Valued at 
$150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d)

2024390100377601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; PILL PRESS DIE SET; 1; EA; 
Valued at $150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d)

2024390100377701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; PILL PRESS DIE; 3; PC; Valued at 
$150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d)

2024390100377801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; PILL PRESS DIE SET; 1; EA; 
Valued at $150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d)

2024390100377901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; PILL PRESS DIE SET; 1; EA; 
Valued at $150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d)

2024390100378001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Rolex Watch (Day-Date) 
w/Diamonds; 1; EA; Valued at $22.22; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100378001-0002-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Rolex Watch (Oyster Perpetual, 
Day-Date) w/Diamonds; 1; EA; Valued at $22.22; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100378401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Hublot Watch with Diamonds; 1; 
EA; Valued at $22.22; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100378601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Alprazolam 1mg tablets; 110.3; 
GR; Valued at $372.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100378801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Methandienone 10mg tablets; 
107.2; GR; Valued at $174.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100378801-0002-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Trenbolone Enanthate 200mg/ml; 
128.5; GR; Valued at $228.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100378801-0003-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Testosterone Cypionate 
250mg/ml; 329.9; GR; Valued at $240.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100378901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Testosterone Enanthate vials; 
117.7; GR; Valued at $235.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5600 
PEARL ST, ROSEMENT, IL, 60018 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a 
claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

CHICAGO
2024390100379001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Ketamine; 7.6; GR; Valued at 
$111.04; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100379201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Methandienone tablets; 24.4; GR; 
Valued at $57.42; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100379201-0002-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Testosterone Enanthate vial; 24; 
GR; Valued at $47.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100379301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Gucci Belt; 12; EA; Valued at 
$226.56; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100379301-0002-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Louis Vuitton Belt; 19; EA; Valued 
at $152.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100379301-0003-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Tory Burch Belt; 2; EA; Valued at 
$116.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100379301-0004-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Fendi Belt; 4; EA; Valued at 
$48.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100379301-0005-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Celine Belt; 4; EA; Valued at 
$48.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100379301-0006-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Hermes Belt; 4; EA; Valued at 
$48.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100379301-0007-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Christian Dior Belt; 4; EA; Valued 
at $24.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100379301-0008-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Balenciaga Belt; 2; EA; Valued at 
$34.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100379301-0009-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Yves Saint Laurent Belt; 1; EA; 
Valued at $12.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100379301-0010-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Chanel Belt; 17; EA; Valued at 
$255.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100379301-0011-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; YSL Sunglasses; 4; EA; Valued at 
$140.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100379301-0012-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Prada Handbag; 2; EA; Valued at 
$50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100379301-0013-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Gucci Handbag; 4; EA; Valued at 
$20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5600 
PEARL ST, ROSEMENT, IL, 60018 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a 
claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

CHICAGO
2024390100379301-0014-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Louis Vuitton Handbag; 1; EA; 
Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100379501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; 4-chlorinedehydro-methyl 
testosterone (Turinabol) 10mg tablets; 53.3; GR; Valued at $237.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 
USC 952

2024390100379501-0002-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Drostanolone Enanthate 
200mg/ml; 25.2; GR; Valued at $110.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100379801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; FIREARM 
SILENCER/SUPPRESSOR; 3; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $297.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 
80302(a)(2)

2024390100379901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Methandienone 10mg tablets; 
106.7; GR; Valued at $232.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100380001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Oxandrolone 10mg tablets; 37.9; 
GR; Valued at $350.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100380001-0002-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Methandienone 25mg tablets; 
19.2; GR; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100380001-0003-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Testosterone Cypionate 

(250mg/ml) 10ml vial; 29.1; GR; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100380001-0004-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Drostanolone Propionate 
(100mg/ml)10ml vial; 54.2; GR; Valued at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100380301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Methandienone 10mg tablets; 
102.4; GR; Valued at $348.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100380401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; CODEINE COMBINATION; 1.23; 
KG; Valued at $630.72; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100380601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Mesterolone 25mg tablets; 70; 
GR; Valued at $450.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100380801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Yves Saint Laurent Belt; 1; EA; 
Valued at $12.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100380801-0002-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Yves Saint Laurent Wallet; 1; EA; 
Valued at $14.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100380801-0003-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Yves Saint Laurent Handbag; 1; 
EA; Valued at $18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5600 
PEARL ST, ROSEMENT, IL, 60018 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a 
claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

CHICAGO
2024390100380801-0004-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Coach Wallet; 4; EA; Valued at 
$900.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100380801-0005-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Coach Handbag; 2; EA; Valued at 
$62.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100380801-0006-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Coach Belt; 1; EA; Valued at 
$9.91; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100380801-0007-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Louis Vuitton Wallet; 7; EA; Valued 
at $70.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100380801-0008-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Louis Vuitton Handbag; 5; EA; 
Valued at $175.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100380801-0009-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Cartier Sunglasses; 4; EA; Valued 
at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100380801-0010-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Chanel Wallet; 3; EA; Valued at 
$27.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100380801-0011-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Chanel Handbag; 1; EA; Valued at 
$18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100380801-0012-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Chanel Belt; 2; EA; Valued at 
$30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100380801-0013-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Gucci Handbag; 1; EA; Valued at 
$75.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100380801-0014-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Gucci Wallet; 1; EA; Valued at 
$9.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100380801-0015-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Gucci Belt; 1; EA; Valued at $6.00; 
For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100380801-0016-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Gucci Sunglasses; 1; EA; Valued 
at $35.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100380801-0017-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Fendi Wallet; 2; EA; Valued at 
$38.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100380801-0018-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Fendi Handbag; 2; EA; Valued at 
$24.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100380801-0019-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Burberry Wallet; 1; EA; Valued at 
$9.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5600 
PEARL ST, ROSEMENT, IL, 60018 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a 
claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

CHICAGO
2024390100380801-0020-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Hermes Handbag; 1; EA; Valued 
at $33.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100380801-0021-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Louis Vuitton Earrings; 2; PR; 
Valued at $24.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100380801-0022-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Chanel Earrings; 3; PR; Valued at 
$36.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100380801-0023-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; YSL Necklace; 4; EA; Valued at 
$72.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100380801-0024-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Louis Vuitton Necklace; 2; EA; 
Valued at $6.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100380801-0025-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Louis Vuitton Key Ring; 1; EA; 
Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100380901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Bromazolam pills; 967.4; GR; 
Valued at $2,599.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 CFR 145.4 (a), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A)

2024390100381001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Alprazolam 1mg tablets; 69.2; 
GR; Valued at $279.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100381101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; SS-200-3/Stainless Steel 
Swagelok Tube Fitting, Union Tee, 1/8 in.; 1; EA; Valued at $68.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 
18 USC 554, 15 CFR 30.71

2024390100381101-0002-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Product Number: OO2977: 
10F-C/T-GT-5/0.47C SYRINGE; 1; EA; Valued at $70.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 
554, 15 CFR 30.71

2024390100381101-0003-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Product Number: 054196/ 30M X 
0.53MM ID - BP5 5UM; 1; EA; Valued at $774.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 15 
CFR 30.71

2024390100381101-0004-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Product Number: TI-LUB 
Dexsil/TitraLube TBN; 1; EA; Valued at $186.99; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 15 
CFR 30.71

2024390100381101-0005-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Product Number:80108/ 7001 
KHSN 1 ul SYR (25/70mm/3; 1; EA; Valued at $421.90; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 
554, 15 CFR 30.71

2024390100381101-0006-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Product Number: 80239 / 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5600 
PEARL ST, ROSEMENT, IL, 60018 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a 
claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

CHICAGO
2024390100381101-0006-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

1702NPT5 25ul SYR (22s/2"/5); 1; EA; Valued at $293.33; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 
554, 15 CFR 30.71

2024390100381101-0007-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Product Number: 80565/ 705SNR 
50ul SYR (22S/2"/3); 1; EA; Valued at $294.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 15 
CFR 30.71

2024390100381101-0008-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Product Number: 81030 / 
1710RN 100ul SYR (22s/2"2); 1; EA; Valued at $313.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 
554, 15 CFR 30.71

2024390100381101-0009-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Product Number: 81316 / 
1001LTN 1.0ml SYR (22/2"3); 1; EA; Valued at $299.73; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 
554, 15 CFR 30.71

2024390100381101-0010-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Product Number: 81417 / 
1002LTN 2.5ml  SYR  (22/2"2); 1; EA; Valued at $307.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 
554, 15 CFR 30.71

2024390100381101-0011-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Product Number: 202630 / 
75RSN AOC 14/17 (22s/1.69"/2); 1; EA; Valued at $93.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 
554, 15 CFR 30.71

2024390100381101-0012-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Product Number: 203545 / 2.5ML 
XP UHMW-PE SYRINGE; 1; EA; Valued at $94.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 15 
CFR 30.71

2024390100381101-0013-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Product Number: 238801 / 
MecoTrode 120mm; 1; EA; Valued at $487.42; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 15 
CFR 30.71

2024390100381101-0014-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Product Number: 238926 / 
CONDUCTIVITY STANDARD, 5uS/cm; 1; EA; Valued at $141.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 
USC 554, 15 CFR 30.71

2024390100381101-0015-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Product Number: 7803-02 / RN 
NDL (28/50MM/4)S / 12 Deg; 1; EA; Valued at $171.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 
554, 15 CFR 30.71

2024390100381101-0016-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Product Number: 7803-07 / 
RN NDL (30/50MM/4)S / 12 Deg; 1; EA; Valued at $171.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5600 
PEARL ST, ROSEMENT, IL, 60018 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a 
claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

CHICAGO
2024390100381101-0016-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

554, 15 CFR 30.71

2024390100381101-0017-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Product Number: O92066 / LINER 
SH14 3.4mmID TAP FOCUS; 2; EA; Valued at $419.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 
554, 15 CFR 30.71

2024390100381101-0018-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Product Number: 81330 / 
1001RN 1.0 ml SYR  (22/2"2); 8; EA; Valued at $924.08; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 
554, 15 CFR 30.71

2024390100381101-0019-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Product Number: 81530 / 
1005RN 5.0 ml  SYR  (22/2"2); 8; EA; Valued at $960.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 
554, 15 CFR 30.71

2024390100381101-0020-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Product Number: 88411 / 7002kh 
2.0 ul  SYR  (25/2.75"2); 2; EA; Valued at $324.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 15 
CFR 30.71

2024390100381101-0021-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Product Number: 90039 / N726S 
NDL (26/2"2); 5; EA; Valued at $665.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 15 CFR 30.71

2024390100381101-0022-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Product Number: 90134 / KF722 
NDL (22/2"3); 4; EA; Valued at $1,008.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 15 CFR 
30.71

2024390100381101-0023-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Product Number: 200742 / 701SN 
10ul SYR, 32 PT 45DEG; 2; EA; Valued at $84.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 15 
CFR 30.71

2024390100381101-0024-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Product Number: 203077 / SYR, 
1710N CTC, 22S PT 3; 5; EA; Valued at $445.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 15 
CFR 30.71

2024390100381101-0025-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Product Number: 65461-01 / 
NEEDLE, RN, NEUROS, 33GA; 2; EA; Valued at $314.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 
554, 15 CFR 30.71

2024390100381101-0026-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Product Number: 7656-01  
1710RN, NO NEEDLE; 154; EA; Valued at $10,780.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 
554, 15 CFR 30.71

2024390100381101-0027-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Product Number: 7731-04 / 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5600 
PEARL ST, ROSEMENT, IL, 60018 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a 
claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

CHICAGO
2024390100381101-0027-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

NEEDLE RN (22S/71MM/5)S; 5; EA; Valued at $770.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 
554, 15 CFR 30.71

2024390100381101-0028-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Product Number: 7751-13 / 
NEEDLE N722(22/110mm/5); 6; EA; Valued at $984.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 
554, 15 CFR 30.71

2024390100381101-0029-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Product Number:7784-02 / RN 
NDL (22/2"/5)L; 7; EA; Valued at $868.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 15 CFR 
30.71

2024390100381101-0030-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Product Number: 7784-06 / 
RN NDL (22/2"/5)S; 2; EA; Valued at $248.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 15 CFR 
30.71

2024390100381101-0031-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Product Number: 7804-01 / RN 
NDL 6/PL (22/120mm/2)S; 3; EA; Valued at $513.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 
15 CFR 30.71

2024390100381101-0032-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Product Number: 81356 / 1001SL 
1.0ml  SYR  (22/2"2)L; 12; EA; Valued at $1,326.24; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 15 
CFR 30.71

2024390100381101-0033-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Product Number: 238985 / 
CONDUCTIVITY STANDARD, 147 uS/cm, 1%; 14; EA; Valued at $882.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 
401, 18 USC 554, 15 CFR 30.71

2024390100381101-0034-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Product Number: IL140 / Fragile 
Keep Dry Label, Paper, 4" x 4"; 2; EA; Valued at $71.14; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 
554, 15 CFR 30.71

2024390100381101-0035-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Product Number: PKE01004-T / 
PFEIFFER MAINTENANCE KIT FOR DUO 2.5 AND UNO 2,5 VACUUM; 5; EA; Valued at $575.00; For violation of 19 
USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 15 CFR 30.71

2024390100381101-0036-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Product Number: 10123 / Rtx-1  
Capillary Column, 30 m, 0.25 mm ID, 0.25 um; 3; EA; Valued at $1,857.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 
USC 401, 18 USC 554, 15 CFR 30.71

2024390100381101-0037-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Product Number: 70170 / MXT-1 
GC Metal Capillary Column, 30 m, 0.53 mm ID, 1.50 um; 4; EA; Valued at $3,432.00; For violation of 19 USC 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5600 
PEARL ST, ROSEMENT, IL, 60018 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a 
claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

CHICAGO
2024390100381101-0037-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 15 CFR 30.71

2024390100381101-0038-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Product Number: 8000 / 1701N 
10ul SYR (26s/2"/2); 2; EA; Valued at $124.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 15 
CFR 30.71

2024390100381101-0039-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Product Number: 81230 / 
1750RN 500ul SYR (22/2"2); 60; EA; Valued at $6,297.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 
554, 15 CFR 30.71

2024390100381101-0040-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Product Number: 81320 / 1001 
TLL 1mL SYR; 4; EA; Valued at $382.56; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 15 CFR 
30.71

2024390100381101-0041-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Product Number: 81520 / 
1005TTL 5.0ml SYR; 5; EA; Valued at $348.35; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 15 
CFR 30.71

2024390100381101-0042-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Product Number: 81543 / 
1005LTNPT5 5. ml  SYR  (22/2"5); 5; EA; Valued at $625.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 
USC 554, 15 CFR 30.71

2024390100381101-0043-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Product Number: 86259 / 
7000.5kh 0.5ul  SYR  (25/2.75"2); 30; EA; Valued at $4,860.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 
USC 554, 15 CFR 30.71

2024390100381101-0044-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Product Number: 7651-01 / 
SYRINGE 1005RN, NO NEEDLE; 22; EA; Valued at $2,398.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 
USC 554, 15 CFR 30.71

2024390100381101-0045-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Product Number: 7731-03 / 
NEEDLE RN (22/71MM/5)S; 27; EA; Valued at $4,158.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 
554, 15 CFR 30.71

2024390100381101-0046-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Product Number: 80300 / 701N 
10ul SYR (26s/2"/2); 56; EA; Valued at $2,624.72; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 15 
CFR 30.71

2024390100381101-0047-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Product Number: 80365 / 
701SNR 10ul SYR (22s/2"/3); 3; EA; Valued at $771.21; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 
554, 15 CFR 30.71
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5600 
PEARL ST, ROSEMENT, IL, 60018 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a 
claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

CHICAGO
2024390100381101-0048-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Product Number: 80393 / 701ASN 
SYR (23-26/1.71"/HP); 2; EA; Valued at $541.86; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 15 
CFR 30.71

2024390100381101-0049-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Product Number: 80665 / 710 
SNR 100ul SYR (22S/2"/3); 8; EA; Valued at $730.88; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 
15 CFR 30.71

2024390100381101-0050-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Product Number: 80939 /
1705NPT5 50ul SYR (22s/2"/5); 2; EA; Valued at $586.66; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 

USC 554, 15 CFR 30.71

2024390100381101-0051-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Product Number: 80965 / 
1705RNR 50ul SYR (22s/2"/3); 60; EA; Valued at $5,184.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 
USC 554, 15 CFR 30.71

2024390100381101-0052-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Product Number: 81000 / 1710N 
100ul SYR (22S/2"/2); 50; EA; Valued at $2,850.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 15 
CFR 30.71

2024390100381101-0053-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Product Number: 81220 / 
1750TLL 500ul SYR; 3; EA; Valued at $216.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 15 
CFR 30.71

2024390100381601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; PILL PRESS DIE SET (3); 1; EA; 
Valued at $150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d)

2024390100381801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; PILL PRESS DIE SET (3 
PIECES); 1; EA; Valued at $150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d)

2024390100382001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; PILL PRESS DIE SET; 1; EA; 
Valued at $150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 21 USC 830(b)(1)(D), 21 USC 842(a)(10), 21 CFR 
1310.05(c)

2024390100382101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; PILL PRESS DIE SET; 1; EA; 
Valued at $150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d)

2024390100382201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; PILL PRESS DIE SET (3); 1; EA; 
Valued at $150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d)

2024390100382401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; PILL PRESS DIE SET (3 
PIECES); 1; PC; Valued at $150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d)

2024390100382501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; PILL PRESS DIE SET (3); 1; EA; 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5600 
PEARL ST, ROSEMENT, IL, 60018 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a 
claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

CHICAGO
2024390100382501-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

Valued at $150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d)

2024390100383901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; MDMB-Butinaca; 411.37; GR; 
Valued at $411.37; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 19 CFR 145.4a

2024390100384101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; MDMB-Butinaca; 254.43; GR; 
Valued at $254.43; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 19 CFR 145.4a

2024390100384401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Oxymetholone; 22.89; GR; Valued 
at $97.28; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100384701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Sodium Hypophosphite 
Monohydrate; 204.7; GR; Valued at $204.70; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 881(a)(1), 21 USC 
843(a), 21 CFR part 1313

2024390100385301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; PILL PRESS DIE SET (3); 1; EA; 
Valued at $150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d)

2024390100385401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; PILL PRESS DIE SET (3); 3; EA; 
Valued at $450.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d)

2024390100385601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; PILL PRESS DIE SETS (3 
PIECE); 2; EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d)

2024390100385701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; PILL PRESS DIE SET; 1; EA; 
Valued at $150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d)

2024390100386001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; SIGNAL JAMMER; 1; EA; Valued at 
$438.72; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 47 USC 510, 47 USC 302a

2024390100386101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; SIGNAL JAMMER; 1; EA; Valued at 
$438.72; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 47 USC 510, 47 USC 302a

2024390100389401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Ketamine; 4.11; GR; Valued at 
$60.05; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100389701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; 3 PIECE PILL PRESS DIE SET; 1; 
EA; Valued at $150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d)

2024390100389901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; FIRE ARM SUPPRESSOR; 2; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $198.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100390001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; PILL PRESS DIE SET; 2; EA; 
Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d)

2024390100390201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; pill press die set; 1; EA; Valued at 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5600 
PEARL ST, ROSEMENT, IL, 60018 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a 
claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

CHICAGO
2024390100390201-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

$150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d)

2024390100406701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/20/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; GLOCK SWITCH; 4; EA; Serial# 
N/A; Valued at $520.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100406801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/20/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; GLOCK SWITCH; 2; EA; Serial# 
N/A; Valued at $260.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100406801-0002-0000, Seized on 04/20/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; AR 15 DROP IN AUTO SEAR; 2; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $303.52; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024391000001601-0002-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of MIDWAY INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT - 
CHICAGO; Cuban Cigars; 10; EA; Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 
515.204
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 6747 ENGLE ROAD, 
MIDDLEBURG HEIGHTS, OH, 441307939.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be 
filed within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 25, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 25, 2024

CLEVELAND
2024410100004201-0001-0000, Seized on 12/07/2023; At the port of CLEVELAND; Currency $420,010.00; 17480; 
EA; Valued at $420,010.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(a)(1), 21 USC 841

2024410100004201-0004-0000, Seized on 12/07/2023; At the port of CLEVELAND; Apple I-Phone (808); 1; EA; 
Valued at $100.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(a)(5)

2024410100004201-0005-0000, Seized on 12/07/2023; At the port of CLEVELAND; Apple I-Phone (562); 1; EA; 
Valued at $100.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(a)(5)

2024410100007101-0001-0000, Seized on 01/25/2024; At the port of CLEVELAND; U.S. Currency $35,111.00; 547; 
EA; Valued at $35,111.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 USC 1961(1), 18 USC 
981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(a)(2), 18 USC 1952

2024410100008201-0001-0000, Seized on 02/02/2024; At the port of CLEVELAND; US Currency $94,105.00; 
2950; EA; Valued at $94,105.00; For violation of 31 USC 5332(c), 31 USC 5332(a)

2024410300005001-0007-0000, Seized on 01/27/2024; At the port of COLUMBUS; Smith and Wesson Revolver; 1; 
EA; Serial# CSE9926; Valued at $579.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 
924(n)

2024410300005001-0008-0000, Seized on 01/27/2024; At the port of COLUMBUS; .38 Special Rounds; 5; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $4.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 924(n)

2024411500007601-0001-0000, Seized on 02/14/2024; At the port of UPS Hub, Louisville, KY; $34,000 U.S. 
Currency; 1359; EA; Valued at $34,000.00; For violation of 18 USC 981, 18 USC 985, 18 USC 1957

2024418300001101-0001-0000, Seized on 02/09/2024; At the port of ALLEN COUNTY, FORT WAYNE IN; HP 
Pavillion Laptop SN# 5CD2371B9Z; 1; EA; Serial# 5CD2371B9Z; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 
18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024418300001101-0002-0000, Seized on 02/09/2024; At the port of ALLEN COUNTY, FORT WAYNE IN; 
Samsung Galaxy S22 IMEI# 350962371127843; 1; EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 
2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 6747 
ENGLE ROAD, MIDDLEBURG HEIGHTS, OH, 441307939 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

CLEVELAND
2024411000003801-0001-0000, Seized on 02/16/2024; At the port of Port of Indianapolis, Indianapolis, IN; 29 NBA 
Rings; 29; EA; Valued at $2,900.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 18 USC 2318

2024419600207701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/02/2024; At the port of UPS Hub, Louisville, KY; KETAMINE; 1.5; KG; 
Valued at $21,915.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024419600232501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of UPS Hub, Louisville, KY; APPLE AIRPODS; 
100; EA; Valued at $7,315.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419600233201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of UPS Hub, Louisville, KY; APPLE AIRPOD 
PROS; 103; EA; Valued at $25,647.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419600244801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of UPS Hub, Louisville, KY; KETAMINE; 1; KG; 
Valued at $14,610.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024419600250501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of UPS Hub, Louisville, KY; Van Cleef and 
Arpels watch; 12; EA; Valued at $964.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419600250501-0002-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of UPS Hub, Louisville, KY; Van Cleef and 
Arpels jewelry set; 12; EA; Valued at $8.79; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419600250501-0003-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of UPS Hub, Louisville, KY; Nike pendant; 60; 
EA; Valued at $43.96; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419600250501-0004-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of UPS Hub, Louisville, KY; Adidas pendant; 12; 
EA; Valued at $8.79; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419600250501-0005-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of UPS Hub, Louisville, KY; Chanel Pendant; 
24; EA; Valued at $17.58; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419600250501-0006-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of UPS Hub, Louisville, KY; Van Cleef and 
Arpels pendant; 12; EA; Valued at $8.79; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419600250501-0007-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of UPS Hub, Louisville, KY; Chanel bracelet; 
12; EA; Valued at $8.79; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419600250501-0008-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of UPS Hub, Louisville, KY; Louis Vuitton 
bracelet; 12; EA; Valued at $8.79; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419600250701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of UPS Hub, Louisville, KY; Van Cleef and 
Arpels necklace; 312; EA; Valued at $121.21; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419600250701-0002-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of UPS Hub, Louisville, KY; Cartier ring; 60; EA; 
Valued at $23.31; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419600251001-0002-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of UPS Hub, Louisville, KY; Clonazepam; 99.2; 
GR; Valued at $213.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 6747 
ENGLE ROAD, MIDDLEBURG HEIGHTS, OH, 441307939 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

CLEVELAND
2024419600251001-0005-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of UPS Hub, Louisville, KY; Zoplicone; 28.2; 
GR; Valued at $483.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024419600253401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of UPS Hub, Louisville, KY; Oxandrolone; 23.7; 
GR; Valued at $175.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024419600270201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of UPS Hub, Louisville, KY; CODEINE; 2.6; KG; 
Valued at $797.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024419600270301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of UPS Hub, Louisville, KY; CODEINE; 1.3; KG; 
Valued at $522.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024419600284401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of UPS Hub, Louisville, KY; SIGNAL JAMMER; 
2; EA; Valued at $2,600.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 47 USC 510, 47 USC 302a, 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024419700115001-0001-0000, Seized on 01/20/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Pill Press 
Punch Die Set; 10; EA; Valued at $700.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 
863(d)

2024419700135701-0001-0000, Seized on 02/01/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; 
COUNTERFEIT U.S. CURRENCY; 286; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 31 CFR 
100.19

2024419700135701-0002-0000, Seized on 02/01/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; BAG OF 

MUTILATED U.S. CURRENCY; 1; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 31 CFR 100.19

2024419700136701-0001-0000, Seized on 02/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; 
COUNTERFEIT MLB BALL CAP; 96; EA; Valued at $51.60; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024419700155601-0001-A001, Seized on 02/26/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; AR-15 Super 
Safety Lever; 1295; EA; Serial# na; Valued at $6,798.75; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 921, 26 
USC 5845(b), 27 CFR 447.52(a), 19 USC 1499(a)(3)(A)

2024419700155601-0001-A002, Seized on 02/26/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; AR-15 Super 
Safety Lever Part 1; 5; EA; Valued at $26.25; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 921, 26 USC 5845(b), 
27 CFR 447.52(a), 19 USC 1499(a)(3)(A)

2024419700155601-0002-A001, Seized on 02/26/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; AR-15 Super 
Safety Lever Part 2; 2587; EA; Valued at $13,581.75; For violation of 19 USC 1499(a)(3)(A), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 
19 USC 921, 26 USC 5845(b), 27 CFR 447.52(a)

2024419700155601-0002-A002, Seized on 02/26/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; AR-15 Super 
Safety Lever Part 2; 5; EA; Valued at $26.25; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 921, 26 USC 5845(b), 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 6747 
ENGLE ROAD, MIDDLEBURG HEIGHTS, OH, 441307939 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

CLEVELAND
2024419700155601-0002-A002 - (Continued from previous page)

27 CFR 447.52(a), 19 USC 1499(a)(3)(A)

2024419700173901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; ADIDAS 
JERSEY; 38; EA; Valued at $446.67; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700173901-0002-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; NIKE JERSEY; 
30; EA; Valued at $352.64; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700173901-0003-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; PUMA JERSEY; 
50; EA; Valued at $587.73; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700175901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; LUMI Pro Filler; 
9; EA; Valued at $248.58; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700177001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; MS OFFICE 
PRO PLUS; 40; EA; Valued at $600.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 17 USC 602(a)(2)

2024419700177801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; CROMA 
SAYPHA FILLER 1ML; 1; EA; Valued at $80.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700177901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; HYACORP 
FILLER; 1; EA; Valued at $137.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 21 USC 331, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 
USC 331

2024419700178101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; TIANEPTINE; 
272; GR; Valued at $3,264.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331, 19 USC 1499(a)(3)(A), 19 USC 
1595a(c)(1)(A), 18 USC 545

2024419700179301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; 
LEMONBOTTLE VIAL-10ml; 10; EA; Valued at $1,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 21 USC 331, 19 
USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700179901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; 
LEMONBOTTLE; 1; EA; Valued at $144.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 42 USC 262

2024419700179901-0002-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; DERMAEN 
LUMI EYES; 2; EA; Valued at $117.48; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 42 USC 262

2024419700179901-0003-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; SEVENTY 
HYAL 2000; 1; EA; Valued at $144.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 42 USC 262

2024419700179901-0004-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; REVITRANE; 1; 
EA; Valued at $101.94; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 42 USC 262

2024419700179901-0005-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; DK ULTRA 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 6747 
ENGLE ROAD, MIDDLEBURG HEIGHTS, OH, 441307939 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

CLEVELAND
2024419700179901-0005-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

THING NEEDLES 50 COUNT; 1; EA; Valued at $23.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 42 USC 262

2024419700179901-0006-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; LUMI PRO HYA 
ACID; 1; EA; Valued at $129.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 42 USC 262

2024419700179901-0007-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; UNISHARP 
13MM 100 COUNT NEEDLES; 1; EA; Valued at $28.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 42 USC 262

2024419700180301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; LEMONBOTTIE 
(INJECTABLE COSMETIC); 6; EA; Valued at $720.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700181401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; NCTF 135 HA; 
1; EA; Valued at $189.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700181601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/16/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; HERMES 
HANDBAG; 1; EA; Valued at $16.74; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700181601-0002-0000, Seized on 03/16/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; CHANEL 
HANDBAG; 1; EA; Valued at $18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700181701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/16/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; PREMIUM 
DERMAL FILLER; 6; EA; Valued at $402.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331, 19 USC 1595a(c)
(2)(B), 21 USC 331

2024419700182401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/16/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; VOLIFIL 
DERMAL FILLER; 5; EA; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700182501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/16/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; JUVEDERM 
ULTRA 3; 1; EA; Valued at $170.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700182501-0002-0000, Seized on 03/16/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; REVOLAX 
SUB-Q; 1; EA; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700182501-0003-0000, Seized on 03/16/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; AMI EYES; 1; 
EA; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700182801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/17/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; LEMMON 
BOTTLE AMPOULE SOLUTION; 2; EA; Valued at $200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 21 USC 331, 19 
USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700183201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; VOLIFIL 
SUB-Q; 5; EA; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700183201-0002-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; VOLIFIL 
CLASSIC; 25; EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 6747 
ENGLE ROAD, MIDDLEBURG HEIGHTS, OH, 441307939 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

CLEVELAND
2024419700183501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; BIO RE PEEL; 
2; EA; Valued at $150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700183901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Djarum 
Cigarettes; 3.8; EA; Valued at $174.12; For violation of 19 USC 1681b, 19 USC 1681a

2024419700184201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; SEDY FILL 
VIAL; 5; EA; Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700184701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; CLONAZEPAM 
2MG TABLETS; 28; GR; Valued at $519.76; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024419700184801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; SONY PS 
CONTROLLER; 50; EA; Valued at $1,450.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700185101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Lumifil L-LITE - 
1 ML; 5; EA; Valued at $125.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 1263

2024419700185101-0002-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Lemonbottle 
vial - 10 ML; 5; EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 1263

2024419700185101-0003-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Lumifil L-KISS 
- 1 ML; 5; EA; Valued at $125.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 1263

2024419700185101-0004-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Lumi PRO - 3 x 
2 ML; 1; EA; Valued at $90.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 1263

2024419700185201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; NIKE AGENCY 
FOUNDERS; 10; EA; Valued at $121.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700185201-0002-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; TMNT 
BULLAIRS; 1; EA; Valued at $13.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700185201-0003-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; FAMILY GUY 
STEWIE BULLAIRS; 1; EA; Valued at $13.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700185301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; BOTOX; 10; EA; 
Valued at $5,609.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 21 USC 331

2024419700185401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; VOM 
PRINTERS HYLAURONIC ACID 1 ML X 2; 20; EA; Valued at $600.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 42 
USC 262

2024419700185401-0002-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; BONETTA 
DEEP 1.1 ML X 2; 20; EA; Valued at $800.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 42 USC 262

2024419700185401-0003-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; FLAWLESS 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 6747 
ENGLE ROAD, MIDDLEBURG HEIGHTS, OH, 441307939 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

CLEVELAND
2024419700185401-0003-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

DEEP 1 ML X 2; 20; EA; Valued at $1,160.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 42 USC 262

2024419700185401-0004-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; NEURAMIS 
DEEP HYALURONIC ACID  1 ML; 10; EA; Valued at $450.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 42 USC 262

2024419700185401-0005-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; MAXY FILL 
VIALS; 10; EA; Valued at $900.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 42 USC 262

2024419700185501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; LUMIFIL 
L-KISS-1 ML; 3; EA; Valued at $75.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 21 USC 331, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 
21 USC 331

2024419700185501-0002-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; LUMIFIL 
L-MAX-1 ML; 3; EA; Valued at $75.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 21 USC 331, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 
21 USC 331

2024419700186201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; VOLIFIL DEEP 
- DERMAL FILLER WITH LIDOCAINE; 5; EA; Valued at $125.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 
331

2024419700186501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; PRADA HAT; 
12; EA; Valued at $51.45; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700186501-0002-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; BURBERRY 
HAT; 6; EA; Valued at $25.82; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700186501-0003-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; LOUIS 
VUITTON HAT; 27; EA; Valued at $115.53; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700186501-0004-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; GUCCI HAT; 9; 
EA; Valued at $38.64; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700186501-0005-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; MICKEY 
MOUSE COACH PURSE; 3; EA; Valued at $17.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024419700186701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Nike 
Paramount Jersey; 18; EA; Valued at $283.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700186701-0002-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Nike 
Paramount Shorts; 18; EA; Valued at $283.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700186701-0003-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Nike Fifa 
Jersey; 18; EA; Valued at $256.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 6747 
ENGLE ROAD, MIDDLEBURG HEIGHTS, OH, 441307939 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

CLEVELAND
2024419700186701-0004-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Nike Fifa 
Shorts; 18; EA; Valued at $256.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700186701-0005-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Adidas 
Authentic Jersey; 18; EA; Valued at $270.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700186701-0006-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Adidas 
Authentic Shorts; 18; EA; Valued at $270.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700186701-0007-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Adidas 
Football Socks; 18; PR; Valued at $118.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700186701-0008-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Nike 
Performance Socks; 36; PR; Valued at $302.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700187601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; VoM 
PRINTEMPS HYALURONIC ACID; 5; EA; Valued at $295.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700187601-0002-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; ELASTY D 
DERMAL FILLER; 5; EA; Valued at $275.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700188501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; GTX 4090 
GRAPHICS CARD; 1; EA; Valued at $1,090.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 
CFR 736.2

2024419700188801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; GTX 4090 
GRAPHICS CARD; 1; EA; Valued at $1,090.25; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 
CFR 736.2

2024419700191001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Restylane Lyft 
Lidocaine 1 mL; 1; EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700191201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; JUVEDERM; 1; 
EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700191601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; JUVEDERM; 1; 
EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700191701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; juvederm; 2; 
EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 42 USC 262

2024419700192001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/23/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; JUVEDERM 
COSMETIC FILLERS; 1; EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700192401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/23/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; HERMES 
BLACK SANDAL; 1; EA; Valued at $5.30; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 6747 
ENGLE ROAD, MIDDLEBURG HEIGHTS, OH, 441307939 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

CLEVELAND
2024419700192401-0002-0000, Seized on 03/23/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; HERMES FLAT 
LEATHER SANDAL; 3; EA; Valued at $15.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700192401-0003-0000, Seized on 03/23/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; HERMES 
SMALL LEATHER PURSE; 1; EA; Valued at $20.88; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024419700192401-0004-0000, Seized on 03/23/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; HERMES 
SMALL LEATHER WALLET; 3; EA; Valued at $32.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024419700192401-0005-0000, Seized on 03/23/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; HERMES 
NECKLACE; 8; EA; Valued at $17.76; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700193001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; CHANEL 
BAGS; 2; EA; Valued at $7,809.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700193001-0002-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; MAJOR 
LEAGUE BASEBALL HAT; 1; EA; Valued at $15.05; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024419700193001-0003-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; LOUIS 
VUITTION SMALL ZIP BAG; 1; EA; Valued at $193.72; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024419700193001-0004-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; LONGCHAMPS 
BAG; 2; EA; Valued at $106.72; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700193001-0005-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; CHRISTIAN 
DIOR PANTS; 1; PR; Valued at $423.25; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700193001-0006-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; SNOOPY TEE; 
1; EA; Valued at $16.76; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700193001-0007-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; BALENCIAGA 
TEE; 1; EA; Valued at $392.62; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700193001-0008-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; OFF WHITE 
TEE; 1; EA; Valued at $183.14; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700193001-0009-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; LOEWE 
JEANS; 2; PR; Valued at $762.56; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700193001-0010-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; PRADA 
SWEATER; 5; EA; Valued at $3,253.14; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 6747 
ENGLE ROAD, MIDDLEBURG HEIGHTS, OH, 441307939 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

CLEVELAND
2024419700193001-0011-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; CHANEL TOP; 
1; EA; Valued at $2,403.58; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700193001-0012-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; MIU MIU 
PANTS; 1; PR; Valued at $650.63; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700193001-0013-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; GUCCI TRACK 
PANTS; 1; PR; Valued at $750.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700193001-0014-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; GUCCI TRACK 
JACKET; 1; EA; Valued at $1,015.22; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700193001-0015-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; GUCCI TEE; 2; 
EA; Valued at $465.60; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700193001-0016-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; CHRISTIAN 
DIOR SWEATER; 5; EA; Valued at $4,177.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700193001-0017-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; CHRISTIAN 
DIOR TEE; 2; EA; Valued at $792.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700193001-0018-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; BOTTEGA 
VENETA SHIRT; 2; EA; Valued at $1,343.03; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700193001-0019-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; CHANEL 
SWEATER; 2; EA; Valued at $3,560.96; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700193001-0020-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; CHANEL 
WHITE JEANS; 1; PR; Valued at $701.93; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700193001-0021-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; YVES SAINT 
LAURENT PANTS; 1; PR; Valued at $518.87; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700193001-0022-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; YVES SAINT 
LAURNET TOP; 2; EA; Valued at $1,335.85; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700193001-0023-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; CELINE 
PANTS; 2; PR; Valued at $1,154.34; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700193001-0024-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; CELINE TOP; 
2; EA; Valued at $529.07; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700193001-0025-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; CELINE 
SWEATER; 1; EA; Valued at $673.95; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700193801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; LUMIFIL L-LITE 
1 ML; 1; EA; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 42 USC 262
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 6747 
ENGLE ROAD, MIDDLEBURG HEIGHTS, OH, 441307939 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

CLEVELAND
2024419700193801-0002-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; VOLIFIL 
CLASSIC 1.0 ML; 1; EA; Valued at $25.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 42 USC 262

2024419700193801-0003-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; VOLIFIL DEEP 
1.1 ML; 2; EA; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 42 USC 262

2024419700194301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Durateston 
(Steroids); 183.4; GR; Valued at $885.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 21 USC 953

2024419700195301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; 
LEMONBOTTLE VIAL-10 ML; 5; EA; Valued at $720.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331, 19 
USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 21 USC 331

2024419700196001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Restylane; 3; 
EA; Valued at $180.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700196101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; JUVEDERM; 1; 
EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700196201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Stanley 
Starbucks Tumblers; 13; EA; Valued at $585.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700196201-0002-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Stanley 
Tumbler; 1; EA; Valued at $45.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700196501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Tramadol in 
Bottles; 137.3; GR; Valued at $549.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024419700197501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; JUVEDERM; 1; 
EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700197701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; JUVEDERM 
FILLER; 1; EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700198001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; CHANEL 
HANDBAG; 1; EA; Valued at $18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700198301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; tramadol in 
boxes; 89.9; GR; Valued at $290.37; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024419700198601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; 
NANDROLONE; 27; GR; Valued at $69.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024419700198601-0002-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; SUSTANON; 
27; GR; Valued at $70.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024419700198601-0003-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; 
(Continued on next page)
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 6747 
ENGLE ROAD, MIDDLEBURG HEIGHTS, OH, 441307939 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

CLEVELAND
2024419700198601-0003-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

DROSTANOLONE; 25; GR; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024419700198601-0004-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; 
OXANDROLONE; 38; GR; Valued at $175.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024419700198801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; JUVEDERM; 1; 
EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700199001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; RESTYLANE; 
1; EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 21 USC 331, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700199201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Restylane 
Kysse Lidocaine 1 mL; 4; EA; Valued at $240.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700199301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Rolex black 
face watch; 1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700199301-0002-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Rolex gold trim 
watch; 1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700199301-0003-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Rolex rose 
gold watch; 1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700199301-0004-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Gucci 

sunglasses; 1; EA; Valued at $2.04; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700199301-0005-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Dolce & 
Gabbana sunglasses; 1; EA; Valued at $2.04; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700199301-0006-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Cartier 
sunglasses; 3; EA; Valued at $6.12; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700199301-0007-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Louis Vuitton 
sunglasses; 2; EA; Valued at $4.08; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700199301-0008-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Dita 
sunglasses; 3; EA; Valued at $6.12; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700199301-0009-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Tom Ford 
sunglasses; 1; EA; Valued at $2.04; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700199301-0010-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; New Era hats; 
3; EA; Valued at $9.68; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700199301-0011-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Hermes hats; 
2; EA; Valued at $6.45; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 6747 
ENGLE ROAD, MIDDLEBURG HEIGHTS, OH, 441307939 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

CLEVELAND
2024419700199301-0012-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Dior hats; 7; 
EA; Valued at $22.58; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700199301-0013-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Gucci hats; 16; 
EA; Valued at $51.60; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700199301-0014-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Louis Vuitton 
hats; 4; EA; Valued at $12.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700199301-0015-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Prada hats; 3; 
EA; Valued at $9.68; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700199301-0016-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Burberry hats; 
1; EA; Valued at $3.23; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700199301-0017-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Balenciaga 
hats; 2; EA; Valued at $6.45; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700199301-0018-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Fendi hats; 5; 
EA; Valued at $16.13; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700199401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; ECOLLA PLLA 
DERMAL FILLER 365 MG; 2; EA; Valued at $332.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700199801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; RESTYLANE; 
1; EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700200001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; 
LEMONBOTTLE AMPOULE SOLUTION; 1; EA; Valued at $144.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 
331

2024419700200501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; 
METHYLSTENBOLONE; 45.3; GR; Valued at $79.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024419700200701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; RESTYLANE; 
3; EA; Valued at $180.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700200901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; JUVEDERM; 1; 
EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700201101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; JUVEDERM; 1; 
EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700201401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/30/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; JUVEDERM; 1; 
EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700201601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/30/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; JUVEDERM; 1; 
(Continued on next page)
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 6747 
ENGLE ROAD, MIDDLEBURG HEIGHTS, OH, 441307939 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

CLEVELAND
2024419700201601-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700201601-0002-0000, Seized on 03/30/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; RESTYLANE; 
1; EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700202501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; LUMIFIL 
L-KISS; 1; EA; Valued at $25.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700202901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; AQUALYX 
COSMETIC VIAL; 1; EA; Valued at $35.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 21 USC 331, 19 USC 1595a(c)
(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700203201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; FILLING TRAY; 
1; EA; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d)

2024419700204301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; TOYOTA 
VEHICLE KEY (FLIP UP); 5; EA; Valued at $200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024419700204301-0002-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; TOYOTA 
VEHICLE KEY FOB; 5; EA; Valued at $42.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700204301-0003-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; GMC VEHICLE 
KEYS; 5; EA; Valued at $42.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700204301-0004-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; CHEVY 
VEHICLE KEY ( LARGE); 5; EA; Valued at $42.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700204301-0005-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; CHEVY 
VEHICLE KEY FOB; 10; EA; Valued at $84.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700204301-0006-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; TOYOTA 
EMBLEMS; 10; EA; Valued at $71.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700204301-0007-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; CHEVY 
EMBLEMS; 23; EA; Valued at $165.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700204301-0008-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; GMC 
EMBLEMS; 10; EA; Valued at $71.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700204301-0009-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; HONDA 
EMBLEMS; 16; EA; Valued at $115.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700204301-0010-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; VOLKSWAGON 
EMBLEMS; 6; EA; Valued at $43.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 6747 
ENGLE ROAD, MIDDLEBURG HEIGHTS, OH, 441307939 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

CLEVELAND
2024419700204301-0011-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; RAM (WORD) 
EMBLEMS; 21; EA; Valued at $151.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700204301-0012-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; DODGE 
EMBLEMS; 5; EA; Valued at $36.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700204301-0013-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; CHRYSLER 
WINGS EMBLEMS; 6; EA; Valued at $43.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700204301-0014-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; FORD 
EMBLEMS; 10; EA; Valued at $71.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700204301-0015-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; CHEVY 
VEHICLE KEY (SMALL); 5; EA; Valued at $41.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700204301-0016-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; TOYOTA KEYS; 
15; EA; Valued at $125.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700204301-0017-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; CHEVY FOB 
WITH KEY ( SMALL); 10; EA; Valued at $83.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700204501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; VIBRATING 
BEAUTY BAR; 2; EA; Valued at $43.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700204801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; CHEVY KEY 
FOB; 25; EA; Valued at $1,624.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700204801-0002-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; GMC KEY FOB; 
25; EA; Valued at $1,457.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700204801-0003-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; FORD KEY; 50; 
EA; Valued at $1,064.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700204801-0004-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; TOYOTA KEY; 
199; EA; Valued at $3,918.31; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700204901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; PUMA JERSEY; 
50; EA; Valued at $876.51; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700204901-0002-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; NIKE JERSEY; 
30; EA; Valued at $525.91; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700205101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; STANLEY 
CUPS; 19; EA; Valued at $142.58; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700205401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; LUMIFIL 
L-KISS; 2; EA; Valued at $58.66; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 6747 
ENGLE ROAD, MIDDLEBURG HEIGHTS, OH, 441307939 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

CLEVELAND
2024419700205401-0002-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; STAYVE; 1; EA; 
Valued at $29.33; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700206301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; COSMETIC 
FILLERS; 6; EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700207001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; STANLEY 
CUPS; 32; EA; Valued at $240.13; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700207101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; HYDRA CORP 
FILLERS; 4; EA; Valued at $152.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700208201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; 
LEMONBOTTLE; 5; EA; Valued at $174.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700208301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Lemon Bottle; 
5; EA; Valued at $139.70; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700208301-0002-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Regenovue; 2; 
EA; Valued at $88.90; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700208401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; BioRePeelC13 
Vial - 3 x 12 mL Box; 1; EA; Valued at $276.41; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700208901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; 9 BOXES OF 
TRAMADOL; 177; GR; Valued at $383.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024419700209101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; NINTENDO 
SWITCH HOLDER; 33; EA; Valued at $152.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700209101-0002-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; AC DELCO 
TIRE VALVES; 100; EA; Valued at $330.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700209101-0003-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; FORD 
MOTORCRAFT SPARKPLUGS; 135; EA; Valued at $445.13; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024419700209101-0004-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; FORD 
MOTORCRAFT HUB LOCKS; 14; EA; Valued at $52.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024419700209101-0005-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; BOSCH 
CABLES; 48; EA; Valued at $206.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700209101-0006-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; DOOR 
SWITCH; 32; EA; Valued at $142.28; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(E), 19 USC 1304
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 6747 
ENGLE ROAD, MIDDLEBURG HEIGHTS, OH, 441307939 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

CLEVELAND
2024419700210001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; BOTULAX 200; 
10; EA; Valued at $1,500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700210201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; VOLIFIL DEEP; 
2; EA; Valued at $57.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700210201-0002-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; VOLIFIL 
CLASSIC; 2; EA; Valued at $57.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700210201-0003-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; VOLIFIL 
SUB-Q; 2; EA; Valued at $57.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700210601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; NCTF 
HYALURONIC ACID; 5; EA; Valued at $750.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700211001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; E.P.T.Q. S100; 
2; EA; Valued at $88.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 1263

2024419700211001-0002-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; FLAWLESS 
FINE; 2; EA; Valued at $115.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 360oo

2024419700211101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; BIOREPEEL 
C13; 1; EA; Valued at $80.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700211701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; EVERYDROP 
WATER FILTER; 100; EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700212401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Djarum 
Cigarettes; 3; EA; Valued at $137.46; For violation of 19 USC 1681b, 19 USC 1681a

2024419700212801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Adidas Jersey; 
49; EA; Valued at $1,320.62; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700212801-0002-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Nike Jersey; 
20; EA; Valued at $577.53; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700213001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; CHRISTIAN 
DIOR BAG; 1; EA; Valued at $17.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700213001-0002-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; LOUIS 
VUITTON BAG; 1; EA; Valued at $17.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700213001-0003-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; YSL CC 
WALLET; 1; EA; Valued at $18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700213001-0004-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; YSL CHAIN 
BAG; 1; EA; Valued at $17.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 6747 
ENGLE ROAD, MIDDLEBURG HEIGHTS, OH, 441307939 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

CLEVELAND
2024419700213001-0005-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; PRADA BAG; 1; 
EA; Valued at $17.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700213201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; BOTULINUM 
TOXIN TYPE A 100 UNITS NABOTA; 1; EA; Valued at $61.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 42 USC 262

2024419700213201-0002-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; BOTULINUM 
TOXIN TYPE A 100 UNITS XEOMEEN; 2; EA; Valued at $1,121.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 42 USC 
262

2024419700213501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; VERSACE 
SUNGLASSES; 1; EA; Valued at $3.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700213501-0002-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; LOUIS 
VUITTON BACK PACK; 1; EA; Valued at $18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700213501-0003-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; OFF WHITE 
HOODIE; 1; EA; Valued at $17.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700213501-0004-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; YSL TEE 
SHIRT; 1; EA; Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700213501-0005-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; AIR PODS; 1; 
EA; Valued at $13.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700213501-0006-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; PRADA 
SUNGLASSES; 4; EA; Valued at $12.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700213501-0007-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; OFF WHITE 
SUNGLASSES; 1; EA; Valued at $3.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700213501-0008-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; CHRISTIAN 
DIOR BAG; 2; EA; Valued at $35.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700213501-0009-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; CHLOE 
SANDALS; 1; PR; Valued at $7.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700213501-0010-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; CHRISTIAN 
DIOR SANDALS; 2; PR; Valued at $14.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700213601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; JUVEDERM; 1; 
EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700213601-0002-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; RESTYLANE; 
2; EA; Valued at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700213701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Sampoerna 
(Continued on next page)
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 6747 
ENGLE ROAD, MIDDLEBURG HEIGHTS, OH, 441307939 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

CLEVELAND
2024419700213701-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

Cigarettes; 4; EA; Valued at $180.00; For violation of 19 USC 1681b, 19 USC 1681a

2024419700214301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; PILL PRESS 
DIE SETS; 5; EA; Valued at $350.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d)

2024419700214801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; LOUIS 
VUITTON SMALL LEATHER HANDBAG; 1; EA; Valued at $172.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700214801-0002-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; LOUIS 
VUITTON LARGE LEATHER HANDBAG; 1; EA; Valued at $172.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700214801-0003-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; DIOR SMALL 
RED HANDBAG; 1; EA; Valued at $180.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700214801-0004-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; YVES SAINT 
LAURENT  MED LEATHER HANDBAG; 1; EA; Valued at $172.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700215301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Sampoerna; 4; 
EA; Valued at $180.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1681a, 19 USC 1681b

2024419700218401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; LA-Menthol; 4; 
EA; Valued at $168.00; For violation of 19 USC 1681b, 19 USC 1681a

2024419700223901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; GUCCI 
WATCH; 1; EA; Valued at $22.22; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700223901-0002-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; GUCCI 
WATCH; 1; EA; Valued at $22.22; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700223901-0003-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; GUCCI 
WATCH; 1; EA; Valued at $22.22; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700223901-0004-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; LONGINES 
PEARL FACE WATCH; 1; EA; Valued at $22.22; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700223901-0005-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; LONGINES 
WATCH; 1; EA; Valued at $22.22; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700223901-0006-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; TAG HEUER 
WATCH; 1; EA; Valued at $22.22; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700223901-0007-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; TAG HEUER 
(Continued on next page)
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 6747 
ENGLE ROAD, MIDDLEBURG HEIGHTS, OH, 441307939 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

CLEVELAND
2024419700223901-0007-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

WATCH; 1; EA; Valued at $22.22; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700223901-0008-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; TAG HEUER 
WATCH; 1; EA; Valued at $22.22; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700224401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; 
LEMONBOTTLE AMPOULE SOLUTION; 5; EA; Valued at $630.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 
331

2024419700224401-0002-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; DESOFACE 
FILLER; 2; EA; Valued at $125.42; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700224501-0002-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Home Decor in 
shipping box; 1; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 18 USC 981(a)
(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D)

2024419700225001-0003-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; BEAUTY 
PRODUCTS; 300; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952, 21 USC 813, 19 CFR 
162.45a

2024419700225001-0004-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; JADE BEAUTY 
PACKAGE; 1; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952, 21 USC 813, 19 CFR 
162.45a

2024419700225101-0002-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; PERSONAL 
ITEMS IN SHIPPING MATERIAL; 3; EA; Valued at $105.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(f)(1), 19 CFR 162.45a

2024419700225201-0003-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; BEAUTY 
PRODUCTS; 621; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952, 21 USC 813, 19 CFR 
162.45a

2024419700225301-0003-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; BEAUTY 
PRODUCTS; 1209; EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952, 21 USC 813, 19 
CFR 162.45a

2024419700225601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; CARHARTT 
BEANIES; 185; EA; Valued at $397.75; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700227101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/20/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; BioRePeel 
CL3 Vial- 6 ML; 1; EA; Valued at $253.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 
331 Non-CAFRA

2024419700227601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/21/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; AR 15 
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 6747 
ENGLE ROAD, MIDDLEBURG HEIGHTS, OH, 441307939 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

CLEVELAND
2024419700227601-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

FIREARM PARTS; 100; EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 
1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 922(l)

2024419700229401-0003-0000, Seized on 04/23/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Beauty Items; 
102; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952, 21 USC 813, 19 CFR 162.45a

2024419700232901-0003-0000, Seized on 04/24/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Beauty 
products; 100; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952, 21 USC 813, 19 CFR 
162.45a

2024419800060801-0001-0000, Seized on 01/16/2024; At the port of FedEx Hub, Indianapolis, IN; RAIDERS 
RINGS; 128; EA; Valued at $951.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419800062501-0001-A001, Seized on 01/18/2024; At the port of FedEx Hub, Indianapolis, IN; AR -15 Super 
Safety - cam and lever combo; 2066; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 
80302(a)(2)

2024419800062501-0001-A002, Seized on 01/18/2024; At the port of FedEx Hub, Indianapolis, IN; AR -15 Super 
Safety - cam and lever combo (10 total pieces, 5 combos); 5; EA; Valued at $0.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)
(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024419800100601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of FedEx Hub, Indianapolis, IN; Sildenafil; 
9900; EA; Valued at $389,664.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 21 
USC 331
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 7501 ESTERS BLVD, 
SUITE 160, IRVING, TX, 75063.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 
30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property 
being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty 
of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 25, 2024, 
the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 25, 2024

DALLAS-FORT WORTH, TX
2024550100047401-0001-0000, Seized on 02/06/2024; At the port of DALLAS-FORT WORTH, TX; US POSTAL 
STAMPS; 100; EA; Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e), 18 USC 
981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 501

2024550100049601-0001-0000, Seized on 02/08/2024; At the port of DALLAS-FORT WORTH, TX; U.S POSTAL 
STAMPS; 100; EA; Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e), 18 USC 
981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 501
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 7501 
ESTERS BLVD, SUITE 160, IRVING, TX, 75063 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting 
and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, 
whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by 
close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States 
and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

DALLAS-FORT WORTH, TX
2024550100044401-0001-0000, Seized on 01/31/2024; At the port of DALLAS-FORT WORTH, TX; USPS 
FOREVER POSTAGE STAMPS; 420; EA; Valued at $21.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 477 MICHIGAN AVE, 
RM 200, DETROIT, MI, 48226.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 
30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property 
being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty 
of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 25, 2024, 
the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 25, 2024

DETROIT
2024380700039601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; U.S currency Retained.; 
146; PC; Valued at $14,086.00; For violation of 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 31 USC 5316(a)(1)(A)

2024380700040501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; US currency retained; 
220; EA; Valued at $20,122.00; For violation of 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 31 USC 5316(a)(1)(A)

2024380700040601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; U.S. Currency Retained; 
199; EA; Valued at $16,887.00; For violation of 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 31 USC 5316(a)(1)(A)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 477 
MICHIGAN AVE, RM 200, DETROIT, MI, 48226 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting 
and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, 
whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by 
close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States 
and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

DETROIT
2023380100105701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/27/2023; At the port of DETROIT; SPC VINYL FLOORING; 1358; PC; 
Valued at $4,671.52; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024380100092601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/02/2024; At the port of DETROIT; HIMS (VIAGRA) PILLS; 2.67; GR; 
Valued at $3.84; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 21 USC 353(b)

2024380700031801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; NVIDIA QUADRO 
GRAPHIC CARDS; 96; PC; Valued at $480.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024380700035101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; UL SIEMENS FURNAS 
CONTACTORS; 10; PC; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024380700038801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; NIKE CROSSBODY 
(30); 30; EA; Valued at $600.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024380700038801-0002-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; NIKE FANNY PACK (6); 
6; EA; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024380700038801-0003-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; LULULEMON FANNY 
PACK (6); 6; EA; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024380700042101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; CHANEL SWEATER; 1; 
EA; Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024380700042101-0002-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; DIOR T-SHIRT; 1; EA; 
Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024380700042101-0003-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; YSL VELVET PANT; 1; 
EA; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024380700042101-0004-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; LOUIS VUITTON 
PURSE; 2; EA; Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024380700042101-0005-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; GUCCI PURSE; 1; EA; 
Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024380700042101-0006-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; CARTIER BRACELET; 
2; EA; Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024380700042101-0007-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; CELINE BROOCH; 1; 
EA; Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024380700042101-0008-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; YSL BROOCH; 1; EA; 
Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024380700042101-0009-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; CHANEL BROOCH; 1; 
EA; Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 477 
MICHIGAN AVE, RM 200, DETROIT, MI, 48226 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting 
and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, 
whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by 
close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States 
and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

DETROIT
2024380700042101-0010-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; LOUIS VUITTON 
EARRINGS; 1; PR; Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024380700042101-0011-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; DIOR EARRINGS; 1; PR; 
Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024380700042101-0012-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; PRADA NECKLACE; 1; 
EA; Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024380700042101-0013-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; CALVIN KLEIN SPORTS 
BRA; 1; EA; Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024380700042101-0014-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; CALVIN KLEIN 
UNDERWEAR; 2; EA; Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024380700042101-0015-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; BALENCIAGA 
BASEBALL HAT; 1; EA; Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024380700042101-0016-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; CELINE BELT; 3; EA; 
Valued at $15.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024380700042101-0017-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; CHANEL BELT; 1; EA; 
Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024380700042101-0018-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; PRADA BELT; 2; EA; 
Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024380700042101-0019-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; CELINE SWEATER; 1; 
EA; Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024380700042101-0020-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; CELINE SLIPPERS; 1; 
PR; Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024380700042101-0021-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; CELINE DENIM SKORT; 
1; EA; Valued at $15.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024380700042101-0022-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; CELINE PANTS; 2; EA; 
Valued at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024380700042101-0023-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; CELINE SUNGLASSES; 
3; PR; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024380700042101-0024-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; PRADA SUNGLASSES; 
5; PR; Valued at $25.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024380700042101-0025-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; MIU MIU SHIRTS; 2; EA; 
Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 477 
MICHIGAN AVE, RM 200, DETROIT, MI, 48226 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting 
and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, 
whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by 
close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States 
and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

DETROIT
2024380700042101-0026-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; MIU MIU DENIM PANT; 
1; EA; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024380700042101-0027-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; LOUIS VUITTON 
T-SHIRT; 1; EA; Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024380700042101-0028-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; LOUIS VUITTON DENIM 
SHIRT; 1; EA; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024380700042101-0029-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; LOUIS VUITTON DENIM 
SHORTS; 1; EA; Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024380700042101-0030-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; PRADA PUFFER 
JACKET; 1; EA; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024380700042101-0031-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; PRADA 
WINDBREAKER; 1; EA; Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024380700042101-0032-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; PRADA VEST; 1; EA; 
Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024380700042101-0033-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; ADIDAS LONG SLEEVE; 
1; EA; Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024380700042101-0034-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; ADIDAS SWEATSHIRT; 
1; EA; Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024380700042101-0035-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; GUCCI PAJAMA SET; 1; 
PC; Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024380700042101-0036-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; CELINCE NECKLACE; 
1; EA; Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 3600 E. PAISANO DR. 
BLDG. B, EL PASO, TX, 79905.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 
30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property 
being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty 
of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 25, 2024, 
the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 25, 2024

EL PASO
2024240100017701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of YSLETA; U.S. CURRENCY; 192; PC; Valued 
at $15,200.00; For violation of 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 31 USC 5316(a)(1)(B)

2024240200087101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of EL PASO; U.S. CURRENCY; 143; EA; Valued 
at $6,578.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1960

2024240200087201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of EL PASO; U.S. CURRENCY; 14; PC; Valued 
at $280.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b), 8 USC 1324(a)

2024240200087801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of EL PASO; U.S. CURRENCY; 82; EA; Valued 
at $4,080.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1960

2024240200088901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of EL PASO; U.S. CURRENCY; 390; EA; Valued 
at $21,636.00; For violation of 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 31 USC 5316(a)(1)(B)

2024240200088901-0002-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of EL PASO; MEXICAN CURRENCY; 41; EA; 
Valued at $527.82; For violation of 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 31 USC 5316(a)(1)(B)

2024240200091801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of EL PASO; U.S. CURRENCY; 42; PC; Valued 
at $4,150.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b), 8 USC 1324(a)

2024240300005401-0003-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of PRESIDIO; U.S. CURRENCY; 18; EA; Valued 
at $646.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 USC 1961(1)

2024240300005401-0004-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of PRESIDIO; MEXICAN CURRENCY; 26; EA; 
Valued at $505.51; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 USC 1961(1)

2024240800002901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of SANTA TERESA, NM; U.S. CURRENCY; 90; 
EA; Valued at $9,000.00; For violation of 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 31 USC 5324(c)

2024240800002902-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of SANTA TERESA, NM; U.S. CURRENCY; 37; 
EA; Valued at $3,570.00; For violation of 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 31 USC 5324(c)

2024242400000701-0001-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of ALPINE  (ICE); BOOST MOBILE PHONE; 1; 
EA; Valued at $12.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024242400000701-0002-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of ALPINE  (ICE); SANDISK THUMBDRIVE; 1; 
EA; Valued at $9.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024242400000701-0003-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of ALPINE  (ICE); IPOD; 1; EA; Valued at $40.00; 
For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024242400000701-0004-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of ALPINE  (ICE); PINK CAMERA; 1; EA; Valued 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 3600 E. PAISANO DR. 
BLDG. B, EL PASO, TX, 79905.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 
30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property 
being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty 
of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 25, 2024, 
the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 25, 2024

EL PASO
2024242400000701-0004-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

at $122.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024242400000701-0005-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of ALPINE  (ICE); SD CARD; 1; EA; Valued at 
$10.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024242400000701-0006-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of ALPINE  (ICE); ALIEN WARE LAPTOP; 1; EA; 
Valued at $445.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024242400000701-0007-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of ALPINE  (ICE); DAMAGED HP LAPTOP; 1; EA; 
Valued at $43.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024242400000701-0008-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of ALPINE  (ICE); SAMSUNG CELL PHONE; 1; 
EA; Valued at $38.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024242400000701-0009-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of ALPINE  (ICE); SD CARDS; 2; EA; Valued at 
$20.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024242400000701-0010-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of ALPINE  (ICE); SD CARD; 1; EA; Valued at 
$10.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024242400000701-0011-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of ALPINE  (ICE); CELL PHONE; 1; EA; Valued 

at $12.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024242400000701-0012-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of ALPINE  (ICE); SD CARDS; 2; EA; Valued at 
$20.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024242400000701-0013-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of ALPINE  (ICE); SONY CAMERA; 1; EA; Valued 
at $244.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024242400000701-0014-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of ALPINE  (ICE); CELL PHONE; 1; EA; Valued 
at $12.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024242400000701-0015-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of ALPINE  (ICE); THUMBDRIVE; 2; EA; Valued 
at $18.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024242400000701-0016-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of ALPINE  (ICE); BLUE HARD DRIVE; 1; EA; 
Valued at $19.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024242400000701-0017-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of ALPINE  (ICE); SD CARDS; 5; EA; Valued at 
$50.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024242400000701-0018-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of ALPINE  (ICE); DVDRW; 3; EA; Valued at 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 3600 E. PAISANO DR. 
BLDG. B, EL PASO, TX, 79905.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 
30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property 
being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty 
of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 25, 2024, 
the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 25, 2024

EL PASO
2024242400000701-0018-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

$3.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024242400000701-0019-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of ALPINE  (ICE); HAMSWAN CAMERA; 1; EA; 
Valued at $4.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024242400000701-0020-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of ALPINE  (ICE); T MOBILE PHONE; 1; EA; 
Valued at $52.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024242400000701-0021-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of ALPINE  (ICE); NINTENDO SWITCH; 1; EA; 
Valued at $54.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024242400000701-0022-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of ALPINE  (ICE); ASUS DESK TOWER; 1; EA; 
Valued at $90.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024242400000701-0023-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of ALPINE  (ICE); DVDRW DISC; 1; EA; Valued 
at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024242400000701-0024-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of ALPINE  (ICE); X BOX 360; 1; EA; Valued at 
$30.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024242400000701-0025-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of ALPINE  (ICE); X BOX CONSOLE; 1; EA; 
Valued at $39.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024242400000701-0026-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of ALPINE  (ICE); RED CELL PHONE FROM 
PERSON; 1; EA; Valued at $12.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 
USC 2260
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 3600 E. 
PAISANO DR. BLDG. B, EL PASO, TX, 79905 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting 
and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, 
whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by 
close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States 
and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

EL PASO
2024240100017101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of YSLETA; 2008 BMW 528I; 1; EA; VIN# 
WBANU53528CT05084; Valued at $125.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 881(f), 21 USC 952, 
19 CFR 162.45a (629), 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 CFR 162.45a (629)

2024240200087901-0002-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of EL PASO; U.S. CURRENCY; 1; EA; Valued at 
$20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 CFR 162.45a, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 881(f), 21 USC 952, 
19 CFR 162.45a (629)

2024240200088101-0002-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of EL PASO; 2006 HONDA RIDGELINE; 1; EA; 
VIN# 2HJYK16516H526482; Valued at $1,475.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 CFR 162.45a, 19 USC 
1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 881(f), 21 USC 952, 19 CFR 162.45a (629)

2024240200088701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of EL PASO; ACXION-C; 144.8; GR; Valued at 
$88.20; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(2)(B)

2024240200089101-0003-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of EL PASO; 2017 ITALIKA DS125; 1; EA; VIN# 
3SCTDSDA5H1020305; Valued at $1,696.95; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 881(f), 21 USC 952, 
19 CFR 162.45a (629), 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 CFR 162.45a

2024240200090402-0003-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of EL PASO; AMMUNITION 9MM CALIBER; 1; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024240200090402-0004-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of EL PASO; AMMUNTION 223 CALIBER; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024240200090402-0005-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of EL PASO; AMMUNITION 45 CALIBER; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024240200090402-0006-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of EL PASO; AMMUNITION 357 MAGNUM; 2; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $2.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024240200091601-0002-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of EL PASO; 2017 DODGE CARAVAN; 1; EA; 
VIN# 2C4RDGBG5HR846110; Valued at $4,075.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 CFR 162.45a, 19 USC 
1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 881(f), 21 USC 952, 19 CFR 162.45a (629)

2024240200092301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/13/2024; At the port of EL PASO; ACXION; 198.8; GR; Valued at 
$147.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(2)(B)

2024240200097301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/21/2024; At the port of EL PASO; CLONAZEPAM; 58.01; GR; Valued 
at $39.96; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(2)(B)

2024240300005401-0002-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of PRESIDIO; 2019 HYUNDAI TUCSON; 1; EA; 
VIN# KM8J33AL0KU032461; Valued at $9,600.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 7 USC 2156, 18 
USC 554
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 3600 E. 
PAISANO DR. BLDG. B, EL PASO, TX, 79905 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting 
and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, 
whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by 
close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States 
and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

EL PASO
2024240300005701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of PRESIDIO; ANABOLIC ST; 427; GR; Valued 
at $178.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(2)(B)

2024240800002801-0002-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of SANTA TERESA, NM; 2015 BMW X3; 1; EA; 
VIN# 5UXWZ7C58F0M82773; Valued at $3,600.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 CFR 162.45a, 19 USC 
1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 881(f), 21 USC 952, 19 CFR 162.45a (629)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 300 ALA MOANA 
BLVD, ROOM 2500, HONOLULU, HI, 96850.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must 
be filed within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the 
specific property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, 
subject to penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business 
on June 25, 2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in 
accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 25, 2024

HONOLULU
2024320100005801-0001-0000, Seized on 11/15/2023; At the port of HONOLULU; White IPhone 14 IMEI: 35 
125318 4183101 SN:M2127P5QVJ; 1; EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 
2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 300 ALA 
MOANA BLVD, ROOM 2500, HONOLULU, HI, 96850 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

HONOLULU
2024320100011801-0001-0000, Seized on 01/19/2024; At the port of HONOLULU; Diesel Generator.; 1; EA; 
Valued at $4,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 42 USC 7547, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 42 USC 7522

2024320100016001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of HONOLULU; 100 MG SILDENAFIL CITRATE 
TABLETS; 258.5; GR; Valued at $11,170.30; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024327900008401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of FEDEX CORP HONOLULU; Nike shoes; 7; 
PR; Valued at $252.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024327900008701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of FEDEX CORP HONOLULU; Nike jump man 
shoes; 20; PR; Valued at $1,200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024327900009101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of FEDEX CORP HONOLULU; Nike Air Jordan 
shoes; 20; PR; Valued at $1,200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 2350 N.SAM 
HOUSTON PWY E,#1030, HOUSTON, TX, 77032.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim 
must be filed within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the 
specific property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, 
subject to penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business 
on June 25, 2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in 
accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 25, 2024

HOUSTON
2021530100038401-0001-0000, Seized on 05/25/2021; At the port of HOUSTON; US Currency; 868; EA; Valued at 
$27,400.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(F)

2024530100023201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of HOUSTON; iPhone 12; 1; EA; Valued at 
$199.33; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024530100023201-0002-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of HOUSTON; SanDisk; 1; EA; Valued at 
$24.63; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024531200007801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of CORPUS CHRISTI; Gateway Laptop 
Computer (possibly contains child pornography); 1; EA; Valued at $42.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 
2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024531200007801-0002-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of CORPUS CHRISTI; HP Laptop Computer 
(possibly containing child pornography); 1; EA; Valued at $36.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 
USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024531200007801-0003-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of CORPUS CHRISTI; Apple MacBook Pro 
Laptop Computer (possibly containing child pornography); 1; EA; Valued at $366.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 

18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 2350 
N.SAM HOUSTON PWY E,#1030, HOUSTON, TX, 77032 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

HOUSTON
2021530100050901-0001-0000, Seized on 08/20/2021; At the port of HOUSTON; Glass Bongs; 2042; EA; Valued 
at $25,790.46; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d)

2021530100050901-0002-0000, Seized on 08/20/2021; At the port of HOUSTON; Glass Pipes; 198; EA; Valued at 
$138.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d)

2021530100054401-0001-0000, Seized on 09/17/2021; At the port of HOUSTON; Large Glass Bongs; 353; EA; 
Valued at $3,957.13; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d)

2021530100054401-0002-0000, Seized on 09/17/2021; At the port of HOUSTON; Medium Glass Bongs; 756; EA; 
Valued at $7,416.36; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d)

2021530100054401-0003-0000, Seized on 09/17/2021; At the port of HOUSTON; Small Glass Bongs; 100; EA; 
Valued at $700.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d)

2024530900014701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of HOUSTON INTL ARPT; TERRAMICINA 
CREAM TUBES; 1.16; KG; Valued at $683.20; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 
353(b)

2024530900014701-0002-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of HOUSTON INTL ARPT; MEBENDAZOL PILLS 
(VERMOX); 101.25; GR; Valued at $662.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 353(b), 19 USC 
1497(a)(1)

2024530900014701-0003-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of HOUSTON INTL ARPT; LEVONORGESTREL 

(PLAN B PILLS); 361.44; GR; Valued at $908.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 353(b), 19 USC 
1497(a)(1)

2024530900014701-0004-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of HOUSTON INTL ARPT; ESTRADOL (LIQUID 
VAILS); 139.65; GR; Valued at $414.96; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 353(b), 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024530900014701-0005-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of HOUSTON INTL ARPT; SYRINGE NEEDLES; 
54; EA; Valued at $70.20; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL AIRP,BLDG 
77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 
30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property 
being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty 
of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 25, 2024, 
the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 25, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470101046601-0002-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Alpha-D2PV crystal; 252; 
GR; Valued at $25.00; For violation of 18 USC 545, 19 USC 1584
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2019470101462201-0001-0000, Seized on 08/21/2019; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; MODAFINIL; 507; GR; 
Valued at $0.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2019470101462301-0001-0000, Seized on 08/21/2019; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; MODAFINIL; 505; GR; 
Valued at $0.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2019470101462401-0001-0000, Seized on 08/21/2019; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; MODAFINIL; 505; GR; 
Valued at $0.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2019470101462501-0001-0000, Seized on 08/21/2019; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; MODAFINIL; 507; GR; 
Valued at $0.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2021477200097401-0001-0000, Seized on 09/14/2021; At the port of DHL AIRWAYS - JFK INTL AIRPORT; 
JEWELRY BOXES; 6; EA; Valued at $57.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023470100519801-0001-0000, Seized on 02/05/2023; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Buttstock; 1; EA; Valued at 
$410.32; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2023470100519801-0002-0000, Seized on 02/05/2023; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Adapter; 1; EA; Valued at 
$129.95; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2023470100807101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2023; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Flash Hider; 1; EA; Valued at 
$50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2023470100807101-0002-0000, Seized on 03/26/2023; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Trunnion; 1; EA; Valued at 
$50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2023470100807101-0003-0000, Seized on 03/26/2023; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Receiver; 2; EA; Valued at 
$150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2023470100807101-0004-0000, Seized on 03/26/2023; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Safety Lever; 2; EA; Valued at 
$30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2023470100807101-0005-0000, Seized on 03/26/2023; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Gas Block; 1; EA; Valued at 
$100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2023470101479301-0001-0000, Seized on 07/02/2023; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Counterfeit Chanel 
Handbags; 33; EA; Valued at $962.36; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023470101581201-0001-0000, Seized on 07/18/2023; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; oxandrolone; 849; GR; 
Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2023477200031301-0001-0000, Seized on 05/02/2023; At the port of DHL AIRWAYS - JFK INTL AIRPORT; JOEY @ 
NUGZ 207 PACKAGE; 3000; EA; Valued at $2,352.13; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 
USC 863(d)

2023477200031301-0002-0000, Seized on 05/02/2023; At the port of DHL AIRWAYS - JFK INTL AIRPORT; 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2023477200031301-0002-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

CARAMELS TANKTOP; 1900; EA; Valued at $1,489.69; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 
21 USC 863(d)

2023477200031301-0003-0000, Seized on 05/02/2023; At the port of DHL AIRWAYS - JFK INTL AIRPORT; PINE 
TREE APOTHECARY PJ SET; 8100; EA; Valued at $6,360.76; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 
863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d)

2024470100050701-0002-0000, Seized on 10/06/2023; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Recoil Spring; 1; EA; Valued 
at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470100477201-0001-0000, Seized on 12/13/2023; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Counterfeit Blue Diamond 
Pills.; 1080; EA; Valued at $24,840.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100477201-0002-0000, Seized on 12/13/2023; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Vardenafil; 11; EA; Valued at 
$5.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100542201-0001-0000, Seized on 12/29/2023; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Bolt Carrier Assembly; 1; EA; 
Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470100542201-0002-0000, Seized on 12/29/2023; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Gas Piston; 1; EA; Valued at 
$150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470100589501-0001-0000, Seized on 01/07/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Glock switch components; 
3; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $1,820.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470100591601-0001-0000, Seized on 01/08/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; TESTOSTERONE GEL; 544; 
GR; Valued at $272.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100610601-0002-0000, Seized on 01/12/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; PANTOPRAZOLE; 200; EA; 
Valued at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100610601-0003-0000, Seized on 01/12/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ACECLOFENAC; 100; EA; 
Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100610601-0004-0000, Seized on 01/12/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; METRONIDAZOLE; 75; EA; 
Valued at $37.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100610601-0005-0000, Seized on 01/12/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; PARACETAMOL; 60; EA; 
Valued at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100610601-0006-0000, Seized on 01/12/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; NITROFURANTOIN; 50; EA; 
Valued at $25.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100610601-0007-0000, Seized on 01/12/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ROSUVASTATIN; 50; EA; 
Valued at $25.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470100610601-0008-0000, Seized on 01/12/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CEFUROXIME; 50; EA; 
Valued at $25.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100610601-0009-0000, Seized on 01/12/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; MONTELUKAST; 50; EA; 
Valued at $25.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100610901-0001-0000, Seized on 01/12/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; METHANDIENONE; 1.3; KG; 
Valued at $650.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100619701-0001-0000, Seized on 01/14/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Counterfeit Blue Diamond 
Pill; 500; EA; Valued at $11,200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100620401-0002-0000, Seized on 01/15/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; TIZANIDINE; 100; EA; Valued 
at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100623401-0001-0000, Seized on 01/15/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; NYC PD DETECTIVE 
BADGE; 1; EA; Valued at $83.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 18 USC 701

2024470100634301-0001-0000, Seized on 01/17/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND SHAPED PILLS; 1000; EA; Valued at $23,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100644901-0001-0000, Seized on 01/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Counterfeit Blue Diamond 
Pill; 374; EA; Valued at $8,602.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100658401-0001-0000, Seized on 01/23/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 1.3; KG; 
Valued at $650.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100670801-0001-0000, Seized on 01/25/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ODOMETER ALTERING 
TOOL; 1; EA; Valued at $282.51; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 49 USC 32703

2024470100672001-0001-0000, Seized on 01/25/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ADIDAS YEEZY BOOST 350 
SNEAKERS; 1; PR; Valued at $96.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100672001-0002-0000, Seized on 01/25/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; NIKE AIR/SWOOSH 
SNEAKERS; 1; PR; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100672001-0003-0000, Seized on 01/25/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ADIDAS SNEAKERS; 1; PR; 
Valued at $15.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100675301-0001-0000, Seized on 01/26/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 5; 
EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100679001-0001-0000, Seized on 01/26/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND SHAPED PILLS; 190; EA; Valued at $4,370.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470100710401-0001-0000, Seized on 02/02/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND SHAPED PILLS; 180; EA; Valued at $4,140.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470100710401-0002-0000, Seized on 02/02/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 70; EA; Valued 
at $35.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100714401-0001-0000, Seized on 02/02/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Small Cuban Cigars; 20; EA; 
Valued at $240.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100714701-0001-0000, Seized on 02/02/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; REPLICA FIREARM; 1; EA; 
Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 5001(a)

2024470100714901-0001-0000, Seized on 02/02/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CUBAN CIGARS (LARGE); 
25; EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100715101-0001-0000, Seized on 02/02/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; REPLICA FIREARM; 1; EA; 
Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 5001(a)

2024470100720901-0002-0000, Seized on 02/03/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 200; EA; 
Valued at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100725401-0001-0000, Seized on 02/05/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGAR; 50; 
EA; Valued at $600.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100733101-0002-0000, Seized on 02/06/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 70; EA; Valued 
at $35.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100733101-0003-0000, Seized on 02/06/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; TADALAFIL; 60; EA; Valued 
at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100747001-0001-0000, Seized on 02/08/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; AK Side Folding Trunnion 
Kit; 3; EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470100751001-0001-0000, Seized on 02/09/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 35; 
EA; Valued at $420.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100751101-0001-0000, Seized on 02/09/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL COHIBA CUBAN 
CIGARS; 25; EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100751201-0001-0000, Seized on 02/09/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 15; 
EA; Valued at $180.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100759201-0002-0000, Seized on 02/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 103; GR; 
Valued at $51.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100759401-0002-0000, Seized on 02/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 103; GR; 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470100759401-0002-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

Valued at $51.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100767801-0001-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; FRAUDULENT BADGE; 2; 
EA; Valued at $36.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 18 USC 716 (A) (1)

2024470100774101-0001-0000, Seized on 02/13/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Handguard Set; 4; EA; 
Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470100774101-0002-0000, Seized on 02/13/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SKS Crossbolt and Nut; 15; 
EA; Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470100774101-0003-0000, Seized on 02/13/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Grip; 9; EA; Valued at 
$15.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470100774101-0004-0000, Seized on 02/13/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Piston Cover Set; 2; EA; 
Valued at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470100774101-0005-0000, Seized on 02/13/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Dust Cover; 1; EA; Valued at 
$25.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470100774101-0006-0000, Seized on 02/13/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Cheek Pad; 1; EA; Valued at 
$25.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470100788501-0002-0000, Seized on 02/17/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; PREGABALIN; 334.9; GR; 

Valued at $167.45; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100788501-0003-0000, Seized on 02/17/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ARMODAFINIL; 325.1; GR; 
Valued at $162.55; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100788501-0004-0000, Seized on 02/17/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 292.1; 
GR; Valued at $146.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100788501-0005-0000, Seized on 02/17/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; METOPROLOL; 130; EA; 
Valued at $65.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100791001-0001-0000, Seized on 02/17/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 1; 
EA; Valued at $504.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100791101-0001-0000, Seized on 02/17/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 50; 
EA; Valued at $600.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100791201-0001-0000, Seized on 02/17/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL PARTAGAS CUBAN 
CIGAR; 25; EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100791301-0001-0000, Seized on 02/17/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CUBAN CIGARS (SMALL); 
25; EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470100791401-0001-0000, Seized on 02/17/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 40; 
EA; Valued at $480.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100791501-0001-0000, Seized on 02/17/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 20; 
EA; Valued at $240.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100791701-0001-0000, Seized on 02/17/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CUBAN CIGARS (SMALL); 
25; EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100798801-0001-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100798901-0001-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100802201-0001-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE CUBAN CIGARS; 50; 
EA; Valued at $1,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100809301-0001-0000, Seized on 02/20/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Suppressor for a firearm; 1; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470100809801-0001-0000, Seized on 02/20/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; (1) ONE SUPPRESSOR; 1; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470100811201-0002-0000, Seized on 02/21/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; PREGABALIN; 13.4; GR; 
Valued at $6.70; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100811801-0001-0000, Seized on 02/21/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL CITRATO DF; 
287; EA; Valued at $17,220.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 381

2024470100811801-0002-0000, Seized on 02/21/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL IF; 479; EA; 
Valued at $14,461.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 381

2024470100816501-0001-0000, Seized on 02/22/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LOOK-ALIKE FIREARM; 1; 
EA; Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 5001(a)

2024470100820301-0001-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 858.9; 
GR; Valued at $429.45; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100822601-0001-0000, Seized on 02/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILLS; 500; EA; Valued at $11,500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100825501-0001-0000, Seized on 02/25/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100825801-0001-0000, Seized on 02/25/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL PARTAGAS CUBAN 
CIGARS; 50; EA; Valued at $1,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470100825901-0001-0000, Seized on 02/25/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 81; 
EA; Valued at $972.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100826001-0001-0000, Seized on 02/25/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE PARTAGAS CUBAN 
CIGARS; 25; EA; Valued at $750.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100826901-0001-0000, Seized on 02/25/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE PARTAGAS CUBAN 
CIGARS; 25; EA; Valued at $750.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100828301-0001-0000, Seized on 02/25/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ALPRAZOLAM; 1.21; KG; 
Valued at $608.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100828301-0002-0000, Seized on 02/25/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; OMEPRAZOLE; 100; EA; 
Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100838701-0001-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100839301-0001-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; DOMPERIDONE; 1000; EA; 
Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100839301-0002-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; TRETINOIN; 80; EA; Valued 
at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100839401-0001-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Sildenafil; 1000; EA; Valued 
at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100840301-0001-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Manchester cigarettes; 
200000; EA; Valued at $85,737.00; For violation of 19 USC 1681b, 19 USC 1681a, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 
2068, 19 USC 1584(a)

2024470100847301-0001-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL COHIBA CUBAN 
CIGARS; 3; EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100847301-0002-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 14; 
EA; Valued at $168.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100847601-0001-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 32; 
EA; Valued at $384.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100848501-0001-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100850601-0001-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; AK Recoil Guide Rod 
Assembly; 3; EA; Valued at $25.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470100850601-0002-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; AK Reinforcement Plate; 2; 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470100850601-0002-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

EA; Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470100852101-0001-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND SHAPED PILLS; 300; EA; Valued at $6,900.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470100853201-0001-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND SHAPED PILLS; 1000; EA; Valued at $23,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100853501-0001-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND SHAPED PILLS; 500; EA; Valued at $11,500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470100853501-0002-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 500; EA; 
Valued at $250.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100861101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 1.54; KG; 
Valued at $771.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100862901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILLS; 500; EA; Valued at $11,500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100863101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILLS; 1000; EA; Valued at $23,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470100863201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILLS; 2000; EA; Valued at $46,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470100864301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ROLEX COSMOGRAPH 
DAYTONA WATCH IN YELLOW GOLD W/DIAMOND DIAL, RACELET & BEZEL; 1; EA; Valued at $16.00; For violation 
of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100864401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; OMEGA SEAMASTER WATC 
IN STAINLESS STEEL; 1; EA; Valued at $16.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100864501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CHRISTIAN DIOR 
SANDALS; 8; PR; Valued at $80.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100864601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; GLOCK FOLDING STOCK; 
2; EA; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470100864701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ROLEX CELLINI WATCH IN 
EVEROSE GOLD; 1; EA; Valued at $16.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100864801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CHRISTIAN DIOR 
SNEAKERS; 6; PR; Valued at $270.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100864901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; DIOR HANDBAGS SM; 11; 
EA; Valued at $66.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100865001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/02/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Toy Gun; 2; EA; Valued at 
$40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 2068

2024470100867901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/02/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 75; 
EA; Valued at $900.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100868401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/02/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 50; 
EA; Valued at $600.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100872201-0002-0000, Seized on 03/03/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ARMODAFINIL; 25.6; GR; 
Valued at $12.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100872201-0003-0000, Seized on 03/03/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; TRAMADOL; 14.7; GR; 
Valued at $7.35; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100880901-0002-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; TADALAFIL; 300; EA; Valued 
at $150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100884901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 15; 
EA; Valued at $180.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100885101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 10; 
EA; Valued at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100885201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 50; 
EA; Valued at $600.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100885301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 10; 
EA; Valued at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100889401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND TABLET; 2010; EA; Valued at $46,230.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470100895701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Marlboro cigarettes; 9600; 
EA; Valued at $4,933.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 2068, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 
1584
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470100896901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; BURBERRY CHECK 
COTTON SNEAKERS; 6; PR; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100899001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND SHAPED PILLS; 500; EA; Valued at $11,500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470100907101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Soladek (5-ml); 10; EA; 
Valued at $139.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100907901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CHRISTIAN DIOR 
SNEAKERS; 4; PR; Valued at $180.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100907901-0002-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CHRISTIAN LOUBOUTIN 
SNEAKERS; 2; PR; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100908201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CHRISTIAN LOUBOUTIN 
SEAVASTE 2 SNEAKERS; 3; PR; Valued at $90.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470100908201-0002-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CO-MINGLED A BATHING 
APE SNEAKERS; 3; PR; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 USC 1595a (a)

2024470100911401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/09/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 1.89; KG; 

Valued at $948.95; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100911601-0002-0000, Seized on 03/09/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 1.14; KG; 
Valued at $573.75; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100916301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/09/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Look-Alike Firearm; 1; EA; 
Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 5001(a)

2024470100916801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/09/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ZOLPIDEM; 401.2; GR; 
Valued at $200.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100918701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; YSL handbag; 3; EA; Valued 
at $83.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100918701-0002-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Fendi handbag; 1; EA; 
Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100918701-0003-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Louis Vuitton handbag; 2; 
EA; Valued at $41.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100918701-0004-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Louis Vuitton handbag; 2; 
EA; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470100918701-0005-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Louis Vuitton soft handbag; 
2; EA; Valued at $41.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100918701-0006-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Louis Vuitton toiletry 
bag/pouch; 4; EA; Valued at $43.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100918701-0007-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Louis Vuitton crossbody 
bag; 5; EA; Valued at $104.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100918701-0008-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Gucci handbag; 2; EA; 
Valued at $41.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100918701-0009-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Lululemon leggins; 29; EA; 
Valued at $67.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100924501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; KETAMINE; 258; GR; Valued 
at $129.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100930401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 768.3; 
GR; Valued at $384.15; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100932601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; TRAMADOL; 903.9; GR; 
Valued at $460.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100936601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SIGNAL JAMMER; 1; EA; 
Valued at $111.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 47 USC 510, 47 USC 302a

2024470100937101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SIGNAL JAMMER; 1; EA; 
Valued at $237.93; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 47 USC 510, 47 USC 302a

2024470100937301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SIGNAL JAMMER; 1; EA; 
Valued at $156.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 47 USC 510, 47 USC 302a

2024470100941501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 45; 
EA; Valued at $540.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100943301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Tramadol; 1.41; KG; Valued 
at $705.45; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100943501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ARMODAFINIL; 614.1; GR; 
Valued at $307.05; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100944801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SIGNAL JAMMER; 1; EA; 
Valued at $237.93; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 47 USC 510, 47 USC 302a

2024470100947601-0002-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 239.8; 
GR; Valued at $119.90; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470100951201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Toy Gun (Look-alike 
Firearm); 1; EA; Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 2068

2024470100956701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Toy Gun; 1; EA; Valued at 
$40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 2068

2024470100956801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Toy Gun; 1; EA; Valued at 
$40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 2068

2024470100956901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Toy Gun; 1; EA; Valued at 
$40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 2068

2024470100960001-0002-0000, Seized on 03/16/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ZOPICLONE; 1.2; GR; 
Valued at $0.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100960501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/16/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND SHAPED PILL; 400; EA; Valued at $9,200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470100960501-0002-0000, Seized on 03/16/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 100; EA; 
Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100963201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/17/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL PARTAGAS CUBAN 
CIGARS; 10; EA; Valued at $200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100963401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/17/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL PARTAGAS CUBAN 
CIGARS; 25; EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100963901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/17/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILLS; 550; EA; Valued at $12,650.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100964801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/17/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100964901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/17/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 10; 
EA; Valued at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100969201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILSS; 100; EA; Valued at $2,300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100970601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CABOTINE DE GREAS 
(CO-MINGLED); 7; EA; Valued at $105.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 19 USC 1526

2024470100970601-0002-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; MONTANA EAD DE PARFUM 
(CO-MINGLED); 3; EA; Valued at $45.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 19 USC 1526

2024470100970601-0003-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; MONTANA COLLECTION 
(Continued on next page)
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470100970601-0003-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

EDITION 4 (CO-MINGLED); 2; EA; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 19 USC 1526

2024470100970601-0004-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; RUMBA EAU DE TOILETTE 
(CO-MINGLED); 4; EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 19 USC 1526

2024470100970601-0005-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CHANEL #5 PARFUM; 2; EA; 
Valued at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100970601-0006-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CHANEL #5 PARFUM; 1; EA; 
Valued at $15.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100970601-0007-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COCO CHANEL PARFUM; 2; 
EA; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100970601-0008-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; MAUBOUSSIN PARFUM 
(CO-MINGLED); 3; EA; Valued at $45.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 19 USC 1526

2024470100970601-0009-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; MAUBOUSSIN PARFUM 
STAR (CO-MINGLED); 3; EA; Valued at $45.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 19 USC 1526

2024470100970601-0010-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; MAUBOUSSIN POUR LUI 
PARFUM (CO-MINGLED); 2; EA; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 19 USC 1526

2024470100970601-0011-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; BLEU DE CHANEL 

PARFUM; 2; EA; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100970601-0012-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; YSL L'HOMME EAU DE 
TOILETTE; 3; EA; Valued at $45.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100970601-0013-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; YSL BLACK OPIUM 
PARFUM; 2; EA; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100970601-0014-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; PACO RABANNE MILLION 
PARFUM; 3; EA; Valued at $45.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100970601-0015-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; PACO RABANNE PHANTOM 
PARFUM; 1; EA; Valued at $15.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100970601-0016-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; HUGO BOSS THE SCENT 
PARFUM; 2; EA; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100970601-0017-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; HUGO BOSS NUMBER 1 
PARFUM; 1; EA; Valued at $15.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100970601-0018-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; PACO RABANNE OLMPEA 
PARFUM; 1; EA; Valued at $15.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470100970601-0019-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; VERSACE L'HOMME 
PARFUM; 2; EA; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100970601-0020-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; AZZARO CHROME 
LEGEND; 2; EA; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100970601-0021-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; AZZARO WANTED; 2; EA; 
Valued at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100970601-0022-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; MONTBLANC LEGEND; 2; 
EA; Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100970601-0023-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; JOOP HOMME PARFUM; 2; 
EA; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100970601-0024-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; DIESEL FUEL FOR LIFE 
(CO-MINGLED); 2; EA; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 19 USC 1526

2024470100970601-0025-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; PACO RABANNE INVICTUS; 
1; EA; Valued at $15.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100970601-0026-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; PACO RABANNE INVICTUS; 
1; EA; Valued at $15.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100970601-0027-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; HERMES TERRE 
D'HERMES; 1; EA; Valued at $15.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100970601-0028-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; GIORGIO ARMANI 
STRONGER W YOU; 1; EA; Valued at $15.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100970601-0029-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; PRADA LA FEMME; 1; EA; 
Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100970601-0030-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; GUESS SEDUCTIVE 
HOMME; 1; EA; Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100970601-0031-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CERRUTI 1881 EAU DE 
TOILETTE (CO-MINGLED); 1; EA; Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 19 USC 1526

2024470100970601-0032-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; JEAN PAUL GAULTIER LA 
BEAU; 1; EA; Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100970601-0033-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LOLITA LEMPICKA 
(CO-MINGLED); 1; EA; Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 19 USC 1526

2024470100970601-0034-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; MERCEDES BENZ CLUB; 1; 
EA; Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470100970601-0035-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; JEAN PAUL GAULTIER LA 
MALE; 1; EA; Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100970601-0036-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CHANEL HOMME SPORT; 1; 
EA; Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100970601-0037-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; GUCCI SNEAKERS; 3; EA; 
Valued at $189.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100970601-0038-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; BALENCIAGA SNEAKERS; 
2; EA; Valued at $126.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100970601-0039-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; DOLCE AND GABBANA 
SNEAKERS; 2; EA; Valued at $126.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100970601-0040-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; VERSACE SNEAKERS; 2; 
EA; Valued at $126.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100970601-0041-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; MICHAEL KORS 
SNEAKERS; 1; EA; Valued at $63.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100970601-0042-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; PHILIPP PLEIN SNEAKERS; 
2; EA; Valued at $126.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100970601-0043-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; DIOR SANDALS; 2; EA; 
Valued at $44.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100970601-0044-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; GUCCI SANDALS; 2; EA; 
Valued at $44.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100970601-0045-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; BALENCIAGA SANDALS; 1; 
EA; Valued at $22.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100970601-0046-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; VERSACE SANDALS; 1; EA; 
Valued at $22.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100970601-0047-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; BURBERRY SANDALS; 1; 
EA; Valued at $22.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100970601-0048-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; BALMAIN SANDALS; 1; EA; 
Valued at $22.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100970601-0049-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COMFY SANDALS 
(VALENTINO); 2; EA; Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100970601-0050-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; GUCCI SHOES; 1; EA; 
Valued at $48.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470100970601-0051-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; BLACK SANDALS 
(CO-MINGLED); 1; EA; Valued at $22.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 19 USC 1526

2024470100970601-0052-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LOUIS VUITTON BELTS; 4; 
EA; Valued at $20.88; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100970601-0053-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; DIOR BELTS; 2; EA; Valued 
at $10.44; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100970601-0054-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; FENDI BELTS; 3; EA; Valued 
at $15.66; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100970601-0055-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; BALENCIAGA BELTS; 4; EA; 
Valued at $20.88; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100970601-0056-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; GUCCI HATS; 5; EA; Valued 
at $45.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100970601-0057-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; PRADA VISOR; 1; EA; Valued 
at $9.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100970601-0058-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ADIDAS TRACKSUITS; 12; 
EA; Valued at $336.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100970601-0059-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ADIDAS S/S T-SHIRT; 1; EA; 

Valued at $14.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100970601-0060-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ADIDAS L/S SHIRTS; 3; EA; 
Valued at $44.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100970601-0061-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; GUCCI SHIRTS; 4; EA; 
Valued at $59.20; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100970601-0062-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; PRADA SHIRTS; 4; EA; 
Valued at $59.20; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100970601-0063-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; DAVID COPPER SHIRT 
(CO-MINGLED); 4; EA; Valued at $59.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 19 USC 1526

2024470100970601-0064-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; NIKE SHIRTS; 3; EA; Valued 
at $44.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100970601-0065-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; BURBERRY SHIRTS; 2; EA; 
Valued at $29.60; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100970601-0066-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; BQTAECA SHIRT 
(CO-MINGLED); 1; EA; Valued at $14.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 19 USC 1526
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470100970601-0067-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; HUGO BOSS SWEAT SET; 
1; EA; Valued at $16.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100970601-0068-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; HUGO BOSS SHIRT; 1; EA; 
Valued at $14.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100970601-0069-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CHANEL SHIRT; 1; EA; 
Valued at $14.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100970601-0070-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; DIOR SHIRT; 2; EA; Valued 
at $29.60; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100970601-0071-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ARMANI SHIRT; 1; EA; 
Valued at $14.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100970601-0072-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LOUIS VUITTON SHIRTS; 4; 
EA; Valued at $59.20; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100970601-0073-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; BALENCIAGA SHIRT; 1; EA; 
Valued at $14.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100970601-0074-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CARDIN SWEATSHIRT 
(CO-MINGLED); 1; EA; Valued at $14.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 19 USC 1526

2024470100970601-0075-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ARMANI SWEAT SET; 2; EA; 
Valued at $56.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100970601-0076-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; TOMMY HILFIGER SHIRTS; 
3; EA; Valued at $44.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100970601-0077-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; DIOR DRESS; 1; EA; Valued 
at $42.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100970601-0078-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LOUIS VUITTON DRESS; 5; 
EA; Valued at $210.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100970601-0079-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; VERSACE SWEAT SET; 1; 
EA; Valued at $28.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100970601-0080-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LOUIS VUITTON SWEAT 
SET; 1; EA; Valued at $28.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100970601-0081-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LACOSTE SHIRT; 3; EA; 
Valued at $44.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100970601-0082-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LACOSTE SWEAT SET; 2; 
EA; Valued at $56.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

343 of 1,186

This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470100970601-0083-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CHANEL SCARF; 1; EA; 
Valued at $16.95; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100970601-0084-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LOUIS VUITTON SCARF; 1; 
EA; Valued at $16.95; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100970601-0085-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; DIOR SCARF; 1; EA; Valued 
at $16.95; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100970601-0086-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; GUCCI SCARF; 1; EA; 
Valued at $16.95; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100970601-0087-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; VERSACE SCARF; 1; EA; 
Valued at $16.95; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100970601-0088-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; T-SHIRTS (CO-MINGLED); 
8; EA; Valued at $16.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 19 USC 1526

2024470100970601-0089-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; BLACK DUFFLE BAGS 
(CO-MINGLED); 3; EA; Valued at $54.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 19 USC 1526

2024470100970601-0090-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ADIDAS/GUCCI 
SWEATSUIT; 1; EA; Valued at $28.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100970701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL PARTAGAS CUBAN 
CIGARS; 10; EA; Valued at $200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100971901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILLS; 1000; EA; Valued at $23,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470100972701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 1000; EA; 
Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100973201-0002-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; TADALAFIL; 50; EA; Valued 
at $25.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100974201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Ketamine; 3.99; KG; Valued 
at $2,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100977501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL COHIBA CUBAN 
CIGARS; 100; EA; Valued at $2,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100978901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CATIER WATCH; 1; EA; 
Valued at $80.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100978901-0002-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ROLEX WATCH; 1; EA; 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470100978901-0002-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

Valued at $80.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100978901-0003-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; GUCCI BAGS; 2; EA; Valued 
at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100978901-0004-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; DIOR BAG; 1; EA; Valued at 
$10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100978901-0005-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LOUIS VUITTON BAG; 1; EA; 
Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100978901-0006-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; VALENTIONO SNEAKERS; 
1; EA; Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100978901-0007-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CHRISTIAN DIOR T-SHIRT; 
1; EA; Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100978901-0008-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; FENDI SUNGLASSES; 1; 
EA; Valued at $2.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100978901-0009-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LOUIS VUITTON 
SUNGLASSES; 1; EA; Valued at $2.04; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100979401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND SHAPED PILLS; 350; EA; Valued at $8,050.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470100979601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND SHAPED PILLS; 280; EA; Valued at $6,440.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470100980001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND SHAPED PILL; 750; EA; Valued at $17,250.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470100980201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILL; 210; EA; Valued at $4,830.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100980301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILL; 300; EA; Valued at $6,900.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100980401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILL; 300; EA; Valued at $6,900.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100980501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470100980501-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

DIAMOND SHAPED PILL; 250; EA; Valued at $5,750.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470100982201-0002-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; NITAZOXANIDE; 360; EA; 
Valued at $180.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100982201-0003-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; METRONIDAZOLE; 300; EA; 
Valued at $150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100982201-0004-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; FENBENDAZOLE; 300; EA; 
Valued at $150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100982201-0005-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; HYDROXYCHLOROQUINE; 
100; EA; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100982601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND SHAPED PILLS; 64; EA; Valued at $1,472.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470100983101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND SHAPED PILLS; 360; EA; Valued at $8,280.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470100983101-0002-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; VARDENAFIL; 180; EA; 
Valued at $90.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100983301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND SHAPED PILLS; 60; EA; Valued at $1,380.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470100983301-0002-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 4; EA; Valued 
at $2.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100985801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 60; 
EA; Valued at $720.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100986001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 50; 
EA; Valued at $600.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100986201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 30; 
EA; Valued at $360.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100986801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 32; 
EA; Valued at $384.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470100987001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 
120; EA; Valued at $1,440.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100987201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100987401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 10; 
EA; Valued at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100987601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 10; 
EA; Valued at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100988201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ANALYZER (DC 12V IN); 1; 
EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100989701-0002-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; AMOXYCILLIN; 10; EA; 
Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100990101-0002-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; AMOXYCILLIN; 10; EA; 
Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100992201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND SHAPED PILLS; 700; EA; Valued at $16,100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470100992301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND SHAPED PILLS; 1500; EA; Valued at $34,500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100992301-0002-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; IVERMECTIN; 500; EA; 
Valued at $250.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100992601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CLONAZEPAM; 1.08; KG; 
Valued at $541.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100994501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 4; 
EA; Valued at $48.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100994501-0002-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL PARTAGAS CUBAN 
CIGARS; 3; EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100994701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE CUBAN CIGARS; 15; 
EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100995001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL COHIBA CUBAN 
CIGARS; 3; EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470100995801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL COHIBA CUBAN 
CIGARS; 6; EA; Valued at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100995801-0002-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 10; 
EA; Valued at $200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100996201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE CUBAN CIGARS; 48; 
EA; Valued at $960.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100996201-0002-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 50; 
EA; Valued at $600.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100996901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 10; 
EA; Valued at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100997001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL PARTAS CUBAN 
CIGARS; 25; EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100997501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL COHIBA CUBAN 
CIGARS; 100; EA; Valued at $2,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100997901-0002-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; PROMETHAZINE; 2; EA; 
Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101001601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 5; 
EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101001901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Counterfeit Blue Diamond 
Pill; 1000; EA; Valued at $23,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101009701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILLS; 500; EA; Valued at $11,500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101009901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILLS; 1200; EA; Valued at $29,900.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470101010001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILLS; 400; EA; Valued at $9,200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101010101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 15; 
EA; Valued at $180.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101010601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 12; 
EA; Valued at $144.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101011101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470101011101-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101011201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Testosterone; 695.3; GR; 
Valued at $347.65; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470101011201-0002-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Methandienone; 322.7; GR; 
Valued at $161.35; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470101011201-0003-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Oxandrolone; 350.5; GR; 
Valued at $175.25; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470101011201-0004-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Stanozolol; 319.6; GR; 
Valued at $159.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470101011201-0005-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Chorionic Gonadotrophin; 
24; EA; Valued at $12.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101011301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101011601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 35; 
EA; Valued at $420.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101011901-0002-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; KETAMINE; 1.9; GR; Valued 

at $0.95; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470101011901-0003-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ALPRAZOLAM; 2.7; GR; 
Valued at $1.35; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470101011901-0004-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; DIAZEPAM; 2.5; GR; Valued 
at $1.25; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470101012601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Counterfeit Blue Diamond 
Pills; 2000; EA; Valued at $46,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101012801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Counterfeit Blue Diamond 
Pill; 400; EA; Valued at $9,200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101013201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILLS; 122; EA; Valued at $2,806.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101013401-0002-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; BROMAZOLAM; 4; EA; 
Valued at $2.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101014701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; (2) TWO AUTO SEARS WITH 
PACKAGING; 2; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470101014701-0002-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Muzzle break WITH 
PACKAGING; 1; EA; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470101014801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; (2) TWO SUPPRESSORS; 2; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $350.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470101015201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; (1) ONE SUPPRESSOR; 1; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470101018301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL PARTAGAS CUBAN 
CIGARS; 25; EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101018501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 10; 
EA; Valued at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101019501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 12; 
EA; Valued at $144.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101019901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 35; 
EA; Valued at $420.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101020101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL PARTAGAS CUBAN 
CIGARS; 25; EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101020401-0002-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 110.7; 
GR; Valued at $55.35; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470101025001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101026001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101031501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE CUBAN CIGARS; 10; 
EA; Valued at $200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101031601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL COHIBA CUBAN 
CIGARS; 10; EA; Valued at $200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101031901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 2; 
EA; Valued at $24.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101031901-0002-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL PARTAGAS CUBAN 
CIGARS; 10; EA; Valued at $200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101037901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; DIAZEPAM; 867.4; GR; 
Valued at $433.70; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470101039301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; (1) ONE SUPPRESSOR.; 1; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $400.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470101045601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LV LONG DENIM JEANS 
(BLUE/YELLOW); 3; EA; Valued at $75.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101045601-0002-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CHANEL DENIM SHORTS; 
1; EA; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101045601-0003-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LV & HELLO KITTY SHORT; 
2; EA; Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101045601-0004-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; GUCCI DENIM SHORT 
(WHITE PRINT); 1; EA; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101045601-0005-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LV SHORT DENIM 
(WHITE/ORANGE); 1; EA; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101045601-0006-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LV DENIM SHORT (DARK 
ORANGE LOGO); 3; EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101045601-0007-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LV DENIM LONG JEAN 
(DARK ORANGE LOGO); 3; EA; Valued at $75.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470101045601-0008-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CHANEL DENIM JEAN 
LONG (WHITE LOGO); 4; EA; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101045601-0009-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CHANELSLIPPER (WHITE); 
1; EA; Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101045601-0010-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CHANEL SLIPPER (BLACK); 
2; EA; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101045601-0011-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CHANEL LONG DENIM 
JEAN (RED LOGO); 2; EA; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101055701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILLS; 500; EA; Valued at $11,500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101055701-0002-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; TADALAFIL; 200; EA; Valued 
at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101057601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CHRISTIAN LOUBOUTIN 
SNEAKERS; 6; PR; Valued at $90.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101063401-0002-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 76; GR; 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470101063401-0002-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

Valued at $38.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470101063701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SIGNAL JAMMING DEVICE; 
1; EA; Valued at $416.57; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 47 USC 510, 47 USC 302a

2024470101065901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL PARTAGAS CUBAN 
CIGARS; 2; EA; Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101065901-0002-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL COHIBA CUBAN 
CIGARS; 2; EA; Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101065901-0003-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 11; 
EA; Valued at $132.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101066501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 15; 
EA; Valued at $180.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101067001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; TADALAFIL; 1500; EA; 
Valued at $750.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101070601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 10; 
EA; Valued at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101075501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; DIAZEPAM; 1.4; KG; Valued 

at $725.55; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470101080301-0002-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; AMOXICILLIN; 10; EA; 
Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101081201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; PHENIBUT; 4; EA; Valued at 
$2.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101081401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; PHENIBUT; 4; EA; Valued at 
$2.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101087301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; TOY GUN; 1; EA; Valued at 
$40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 2068

2024470101087501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Look-Alike Firearm; 1; EA; 
Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 5001(a)

2024470101087901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Look-Alike Firearm; 1; EA; 
Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 5001(a)

2024470101088001-0002-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; AMOXYCILLIN; 10; EA; 
Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470101088101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Toy Gun; 1; EA; Valued at 
$40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 2068

2024470101088201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Toy Gun; 1; EA; Valued at 
$40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 2068

2024470101088301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Toy Gun; 1; EA; Valued at 
$40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 2068

2024470101088401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Toy Gun; 1; EA; Valued at 
$40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 2068

2024470101093501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; (4) FOUR SUPPRESSORS; 
4; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $800.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470101098201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ROLEX COSMOGRAPH 
DAYTONA WATCH IN OYSTERSTEEL; 1; EA; Valued at $16.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101098301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ROLEX COSMOGRAPH 
DAYTONA WATCH IN OYSTERSTEEL; 1; EA; Valued at $16.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101098401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ROLEX SKY-DWELLER 

WATCH IN OYSTERSTEEL AND WHITE GOLD; 1; EA; Valued at $16.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101104501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; TADALAFIL; 1500; EA; 
Valued at $750.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101109501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE PARTAGAS CUBAN 
CIGARS; 6; EA; Valued at $180.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101109501-0002-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE CUBAN CIGARS; 2; 
EA; Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101109801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 4; 
EA; Valued at $48.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101111701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 10; 
EA; Valued at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101112001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE PARTAGAS CUBAN 
CIGARS; 25; EA; Valued at $750.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101113001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; (1) ONE SUPPRESSOR.; 1; 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470101113001-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470101113701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; PANTHERE DE CARTIER 
WATCH IN YELLOW GOLD; 1; EA; Valued at $24.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470101115601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; PANTHERE DE CARTIER 
WATCH IN YELLOW GOLD; 1; EA; Valued at $17.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470101117101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CARTIER TANK MUST 
WATCH IN STEEL; 1; EA; Valued at $21.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101120701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SIGNAL EMITTER; 1; EA; 
Valued at $219.05; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 1304

2024470101120801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SIGNAL EMITTER; 1; EA; 
Valued at $219.23; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 1304

2024470101121401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ROLEX DAY-DATE WATCH 
IN WHITE GOLD WITH METERITE DIAMOND SET DIAL; 1; EA; Valued at $16.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 
15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101121501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; (1) ONE GLOCK SWITCH; 1; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470101121901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND SHAPED PILL; 250; EA; Valued at $5,750.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470101121901-0002-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; TADALAFIL; 400; EA; Valued 
at $200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101122401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; (1) ONE GLOCK SWITCH; 1; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470101122501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Suppressor; 1; EA; Serial# 
N/A; Valued at $200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470101123001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND SHAPED PILL; 400; EA; Valued at $9,200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470101123001-0002-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; TADALAFIL; 100; EA; Valued 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470101123001-0002-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101123201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Sildenafil Citrate; 790; EA; 
Valued at $47,400.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331, 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024470101124001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 24; 
EA; Valued at $288.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101124101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 10; 
EA; Valued at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101124401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SOME-GENE (Recombinant 
Human Growth Hormone); 54.7; GR; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 42 USC 262

2024470101126201-0002-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; TADALAFIL; 100; EA; Valued 
at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101126401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Glock Switch; 3; EA; Serial# 
N/A; Valued at $90.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470101126401-0002-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Drop in auto sear; 3; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470101126701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; PANDORA BRACELET; 1; 

EA; Valued at $7.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101130801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/13/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Counterfeit Blue Diamond 
Pills; 250; EA; Valued at $5,750.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101132401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/13/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Counterfeit Blue Diamond 
Shaped Pills; 400; EA; Valued at $9,200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101132401-0002-0000, Seized on 04/13/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Tadalafil; 100; EA; Valued at 
$50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101132501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/13/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Counterfeit Blue Diamond 
Pills; 12; EA; Valued at $276.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101132501-0002-0000, Seized on 04/13/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Tadalafil; 90; EA; Valued at 
$45.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101132601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/13/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Counterfeit Blue Diamond 
Pills; 104; EA; Valued at $2,392.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101132601-0002-0000, Seized on 04/13/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Tadalafil; 90; EA; Valued at 
$45.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470101132701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/13/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Counterfeit Blue Diamond 
Pills; 280; EA; Valued at $6,440.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101132701-0002-0000, Seized on 04/13/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; TADALAFIL; 4; EA; Valued at 
$2.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101132801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/13/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; JFK Mail Seizure of 
Counterfeit Blue Diamond Shaped Pill; 550; EA; Valued at $12,650.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101133101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/13/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Counterfeit Blue Diamond 
Shaped Pill; 440; EA; Valued at $10,120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101133101-0002-0000, Seized on 04/13/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 10; EA; Valued 
at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101135401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Dihydrocodeine; 2; KG; 
Valued at $1,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470101136201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; winstrol; 27.1; GR; Valued at 
$25.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470101136201-0002-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Nandrolone Decanoate; 
135.8; GR; Valued at $411.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470101136201-0003-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; trenbolone acetate; 135.8; 
GR; Valued at $495.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470101136201-0004-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; testosterone propionate; 
43.4; GR; Valued at $106.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470101140001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 16; 
EA; Valued at $192.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101140201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 1.91; KG; 
Valued at $957.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470101140401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL COHIBA CIGARS.; 3; 
EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101140501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Newport cigarettes; 50000; 
EA; Valued at $25,518.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 2068, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 
1584

2024470101141701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; HAND TOOL; 1; EA; Valued 
at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 1526(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470101141801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; PANDORA BRACELETS; 2; 
EA; Valued at $14.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101141801-0002-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; PANDORA EARRINGS; 2; 
EA; Valued at $14.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101141801-0003-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; PANDORA RING; 1; EA; 
Valued at $7.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101141801-0004-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; PANDORA NECKLACES; 2; 
EA; Valued at $14.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101141901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SIGNAL JAMMING DEVICE; 
1; EA; Valued at $345.77; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 47 USC 510, 47 USC 302a

2024470101142001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; PANDORA BRACELET; 1; 
EA; Valued at $7.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101142101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; KETAMINE; 1.69; KG; Valued 
at $845.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470101142201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; PANDORA BRACELET; 1; 
EA; Valued at $7.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101142301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; PANDORA BRACELET; 1; 
EA; Valued at $7.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101142701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND SHAPED PILLS; 500; EA; Valued at $11,500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470101142901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND SHAPED PILLS; 100; EA; Valued at $2,300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470101143201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND SHAPED PILLS; 600; EA; Valued at $13,800.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470101148501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; HONDA STEERING WHEEL 
AIR BAG COVERS; 10; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101148601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND SHAPED PILLS; 500; EA; Valued at $11,500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470101148701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND SHAPED PILLS; 1000; EA; Valued at $23,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101148901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND SHAPED PILLS; 400; EA; Valued at $9,200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470101148901-0002-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 640; EA; 
Valued at $320.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101148901-0003-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; TADALAFIL; 400; EA; Valued 
at $200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101149001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND SHAPED PILLS; 400; EA; Valued at $9,200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470101149001-0002-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 640; EA; 
Valued at $320.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101149001-0003-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; TADALAFIL; 400; EA; Valued 
at $200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101149901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101150901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ROLEX WATCH IN 
OYSTERSTEEL; 1; EA; Valued at $16.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101153201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL PARTAGAS CUBAN 
CIGARS; 25; EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101156801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ROLEX AIR-KING WATCH IN 
OYSTERSTEEL; 1; EA; Valued at $16.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101157701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; AUDEMARS PIGUET 
CHRONOGRAPH WATCH IN STAINLESS STEEL AND BLACK CERAMIC; 1; EA; Valued at $16.00; For violation of 
19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101160201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101160501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 4; 
EA; Valued at $48.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470101160501-0002-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL COHIBA CUBAN 
CIGAR; 1; EA; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101160501-0003-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL PARTAGAS CUBAN 
CIGAR; 1; EA; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101161501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE COHIBA CUBAN 
CIGARS; 10; EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101161601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101161801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL PARTAGAS CUBAN 
CIGARS; 25; EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101161901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101162001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101162301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101162401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL COHIBA CUBAN 
CIGARS; 6; EA; Valued at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101162401-0002-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE COHIBA CUBAN 
CIGARS; 3; EA; Valued at $90.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101162801-0002-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; KETAMINE; 3.8; GR; Valued 
at $1.90; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470101173801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/21/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND SHAPED PILL; 200; EA; Valued at $4,600.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470101173901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/21/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND SHAPED PILL; 1000; EA; Valued at $23,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470101177201-0007-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; PYRALOZAM; 4; EA; Valued 
at $2.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101178701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL PARTAGAS CUBAN 
CIGARS; 25; EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024477100000901-0001-0000, Seized on 01/19/2024; At the port of NYACC - JFK INTL AIRPORT; Blue Gold 
Cigarettes; 60000; EA; Valued at $900.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 1584

2024477100000901-0002-0000, Seized on 01/19/2024; At the port of NYACC - JFK INTL AIRPORT; SPECIAL 
FILTER; 60000; EA; Valued at $450.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 1584

2024477100000901-0003-0000, Seized on 01/19/2024; At the port of NYACC - JFK INTL AIRPORT; Esse; 120000; 
EA; Valued at $450.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 1584

2024477100000901-0004-0000, Seized on 01/19/2024; At the port of NYACC - JFK INTL AIRPORT; Thermos; 6; 
EA; Valued at $1,200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 1584

2024477100000901-0005-0000, Seized on 01/19/2024; At the port of NYACC - JFK INTL AIRPORT; Bags; 4; EA; 
Valued at $0.01; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 USC 1595a(2)(c)

2024477100000901-0006-0000, Seized on 01/19/2024; At the port of NYACC - JFK INTL AIRPORT; 
Pants/Trousers; 22; EA; Valued at $0.01; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 USC 1595a(2)(c)

2024477100000901-0007-0000, Seized on 01/19/2024; At the port of NYACC - JFK INTL AIRPORT; Shirts; 51; EA; 
Valued at $0.01; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 USC 1595a(2)(c)

2024477200018801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of DHL AIRWAYS - JFK INTL AIRPORT; 
"ALTERA" CHIPS; 40; EA; Valued at $1,522.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024477400003101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of IBC-Int'l Bonded Couriers; FRANCK 
MULLER WATCH; 1; EA; Valued at $80.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024477400003901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of IBC-Int'l Bonded Couriers; GUCCI BELTS; 6; 
EA; Valued at $60.01; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024477400003901-0002-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of IBC-Int'l Bonded Couriers; CHANEL 
GLASSES; 32; EA; Valued at $640.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024477400003901-0003-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of IBC-Int'l Bonded Couriers; GUCCI WALLETS; 
18; EA; Valued at $180.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, P.O. BOX 452409, 
LAREDO, TX, 78045.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 days 
from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property being 
claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty of 
perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 25, 2024, the 
property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 25, 2024

LAREDO
2024230200011401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/17/2024; At the port of DEL RIO; 2010 HONDA CIVIC; 1; EA; VIN# 
2HGFA1F57AH503720; Valued at $7,412.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(2)

2024230500006701-0001-0000, Seized on 11/15/2023; At the port of HIDALGO; US CURRENCY; 94; EA; Valued at 
$7,318.00; For violation of 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 31 USC 5324(c)

2024230500006702-0001-0000, Seized on 11/15/2023; At the port of HIDALGO; US CURRENCY; 97; EA; Valued at 
$7,123.00; For violation of 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 31 USC 5324(c)

2024230500006703-0001-0000, Seized on 11/15/2023; At the port of HIDALGO; US CURRENCY; 105; EA; Valued 
at $7,682.00; For violation of 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 31 USC 5324(c)

2024230500006704-0001-0000, Seized on 11/15/2023; At the port of HIDALGO; US CURRENCY; 139; EA; Valued 
at $9,104.00; For violation of 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 31 USC 5324(c)

2024230500020101-0001-0000, Seized on 02/21/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; US Currency; 60; EA; Valued at 
$6,000.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 USC 1961(1), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 
401, 18 USC 554, 18 USC 982

2024230500024201-0002-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; 2008 MAZDA 6; 1; EA; VIN# 
1YVHP84C785M26214; Valued at $475.00; For violation of 31 USC 5332(c), 31 USC 5332(a), 31 USC 5316

2024231000002401-0001-0000, Seized on 01/10/2024; At the port of ROMA; US Currency; 126; EA; Valued at 
$4,500.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 USC 1961(1)

2024233000001701-0001-0000, Seized on 11/10/2023; At the port of HARLINGEN, TX; 2021 GMC SIERRA 
PICKUP; VIN# 1GTP8CEKXMZ345749; COLOR WHITE; 1; EA; VIN# 1GTP8CEKXMZ345749; Valued at $28,650.00; 
For violation of 49 USC 80303, 49 USC 80302(b), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, P.O. BOX 
452409, LAREDO, TX, 78045 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a claim 
and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is lower, but 
not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on the 
date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in 
accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

LAREDO
2023230400080301-0002-0000, Seized on 09/22/2023; At the port of LAREDO; 2016 CHRYSLER 200; 1; EA; VIN# 
1C3CCCAB2GN122964; Valued at $6,800.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 CFR 162.45a, 18 USC 2512, 
19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 952

2023230500034501-0001-0000, Seized on 08/08/2023; At the port of HIDALGO; LAKE CITY .50 CAL AMMO; 1500; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $6,445.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2023230500035501-0001-0000, Seized on 08/18/2023; At the port of HIDALGO; American Marksman .50 Caliber 
Armor Piercing Incendiary Ammunition; 1800; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $5,580.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 
USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230100017402-0001-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of BROWNSVILLE; TAURUS TX-22 .22LR 1- 
ROUND  MAGAZINE; 2; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $280.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 22 USC 
2778

2024230100017402-0002-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of BROWNSVILLE; .22LR  CALIBER 40-GRAIN 
RIMFIRE AMMUNITION; 129; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 22 
USC 2778

2024230100020201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of BROWNSVILLE; ASSORTED BREAD; 19.54; 
KG; Valued at $25.00; For violation of Chapter 98, Subchapter IV, U.S. Note 1, HTSUS, (19 USC 1202), 19 CFR 
148.46, 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024230100020201-0002-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of BROWNSVILLE; CHEESE AND MILK; 22.1; 
KG; Valued at $50.00; For violation of Chapter 98, Subchapter IV, U.S. Note 1, HTSUS, (19 USC 1202), 19 CFR 
148.46, 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024230100020201-0003-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of BROWNSVILLE; FROZEN VEGETABLES; 
2.16; KG; Valued at $25.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), Chapter 98, Subchapter IV, U.S. Note 1, HTSUS, 
(19 USC 1202), 19 CFR 148.46

2024230100020201-0004-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of BROWNSVILLE; MEAT; 31.7; KG; Valued at 
$125.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), Chapter 98, Subchapter IV, U.S. Note 1, HTSUS, (19 USC 1202), 19 
CFR 148.46

2024230100020401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of BROWNSVILLE; 44 REM MAGNUM WW 
SUPER; 1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778

2024230200012201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of DEL RIO; *** 288 ROOSTER FIGHTING 
KNIVES/SEIZED AND DESTROYED ON SITE***; 288; EA; Valued at $800.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 
USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 7 USC 2156

2024230200012501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of DEL RIO; TRAMADOL; 226.5; GR; Valued at 

(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, P.O. BOX 
452409, LAREDO, TX, 78045 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a claim 
and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is lower, but 
not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on the 
date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in 
accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

LAREDO
2024230200012501-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

$1,204.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024230200012701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of DEL RIO; (2) 25 LB 410A Freon, ERKA brand 
cylinder tanks.; 2; EA; Valued at $160.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 40 CFR 82

2024230200013101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of DEL RIO; Thermal scope; 1; EA; Serial# 
220610; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230200013101-0002-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of DEL RIO; Thermal Scope Imaging; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $119.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230200013101-0003-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of DEL RIO; Blackhawk Inside Clip Holster; 1; 
EA; Valued at $17.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230300003301-0012-0000, Seized on 11/17/2023; At the port of EAGLE PASS; 2022 Chevrolet Silverado; 1; 
EA; VIN# 1GCPWDED1NZ221769; Valued at $39,075.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401

2024230300016401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of EAGLE PASS; UNI Freon (25lb) Container; 
15; EA; Valued at $5,385.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 40 CFR 82, Chapter 98, Subchapter IV, U.S. 
Note 1, HTSUS, (19 USC 1202), 19 CFR 148.46

2024230300020101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of EAGLE PASS; CLONAZEPAM; 135; GR; 
Valued at $48.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 21 USC 952, 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(2)(B)

2024230300020201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of EAGLE PASS; ERKA 410A FREON TANK (25 
LB); 1; EA; Valued at $359.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 40 CFR 82, Chapter 98, 
Subchapter IV, U.S. Note 1, HTSUS, (19 USC 1202), 19 CFR 148.46

2024230300020601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of EAGLE PASS; Smith & Wesson M&P M2.0 
Pistol
Serial: NLY3649; 1; EA; Serial# NLY3649; Valued at $629.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401

2024230300020601-0002-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of EAGLE PASS; (20) SWCR 9mm P Luger 115 
gr Ammo; 20; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $11.99; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401

2024230300020601-0003-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of EAGLE PASS; Smith & Wesson M&P M2.0 
9mm Magazine; 2; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $87.98; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401

2024230300021401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of EAGLE PASS; 372027511 RUGER LCP 380 
PISTOL; 1; EA; Serial# 372027511; Valued at $229.99; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 22 USC 
2778

2024230300021401-0002-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of EAGLE PASS; RM018174C REMINGTON RM 
380 PISTOL; 1; EA; Serial# RM018174C; Valued at $392.30; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 22 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, P.O. BOX 
452409, LAREDO, TX, 78045 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a claim 
and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is lower, but 
not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on the 
date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in 
accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

LAREDO
2024230300021401-0002-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

USC 2778

2024230300021401-0003-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of EAGLE PASS; RK9779 KAHR CW380 
PISTOL; 1; EA; Serial# RK9779; Valued at $352.49; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778

2024230300021401-0004-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of EAGLE PASS; C259055 SCCY CPX-1 
PISTOL; 1; EA; Serial# C259055; Valued at $224.99; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778

2024230300021401-0005-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of EAGLE PASS; AEG534605 TAURUS G2C 
PISTOL; 1; EA; Serial# AEG534605; Valued at $255.49; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 22 USC 
2778

2024230300021401-0006-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of EAGLE PASS; TAURUS PRO 12-12 ROUND 
MAGAZINE; 2; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $69.98; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778

2024230300021401-0007-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of EAGLE PASS; 380 ACP MAGAZINE 6RD; 2; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $88.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778

2024230300021401-0008-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of EAGLE PASS; CPX-1 10 RND MAGAZINE; 1; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $24.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778

2024230300021401-0009-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of EAGLE PASS; RUGER LCP 6RND 
MAGAZINE; 2; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $59.95; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778

2024230300021401-0010-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of EAGLE PASS; REMINGTON RM380 6RND 
MAGAZINE; 2; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $43.98; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778

2024230300021501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of EAGLE PASS; ERKA 410A Freon Tank (25lb); 
2; EA; Valued at $1,158.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 40 CFR 82, Chapter 98, Subchapter IV, U.S. 
Note 1, HTSUS, (19 USC 1202), 19 CFR 148.46

2024230300021601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of EAGLE PASS; ERKA 410A Freon Tank (25lb); 
1; EA; Valued at $579.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 40 CFR 82, 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)
(2)(B)

2024230400028201-0002-0000, Seized on 02/01/2024; At the port of LAREDO; 2012 HYTR Trailer; 1; EA; VIN# 
3H3V532C2CT010085; Valued at $5,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 952, 19 USC 1595a(c), 21 
USC 881

2024230400035701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of LAREDO; Winchester 1200, 12 Gauged; 1; 
EA; Serial# L785125; Valued at $450.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230400035701-0002-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of LAREDO; Ruger 10-22 rifle; 1; EA; Serial# 
35509202; Valued at $400.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, P.O. BOX 
452409, LAREDO, TX, 78045 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a claim 
and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is lower, but 
not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on the 
date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in 
accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

LAREDO
2024230400035701-0003-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of LAREDO; Ruger 10-22 Rifle; 1; EA; Serial# 
24975337; Valued at $400.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230400035701-0004-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of LAREDO; Taurus 9mm Pistol; 1; EA; Serial# 
THC84225; Valued at $375.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230400035701-0005-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of LAREDO; Colt Mark IV Pistol; 1; EA; Serial# 
RS09284; Valued at $800.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230400035701-0006-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of LAREDO; Ruger BX-25 Rifle Magazine; 2; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230400035701-0007-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of LAREDO; Ruger 10 Shot Rifle Magazine; 2; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230400035701-0008-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of LAREDO; 9mm Pistol Magazine; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $5.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230400035701-0009-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of LAREDO; 380 pistol Magazine; 1; EA; Serial# 
N/A; Valued at $5.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230400037401-0002-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of LAREDO; BROCCOLI; 200; EA; Valued at 
$3,605.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 881(f), 21 USC 952, 19 CFR 162.45a (629)

2024230400037401-0004-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of LAREDO; Cauliflower; 200; EA; Valued at 
$6,306.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 881(f), 21 USC 952, 19 CFR 162.45a (629)

2024230400037401-0005-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of LAREDO; CELERY; 80; EA; Valued at 
$2,776.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 881(f), 21 USC 952, 19 CFR 162.45a (629)

2024230400038401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of LAREDO; CFT ADIDAS JERSEYS; 27; EA; 
Valued at $729.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024230400038401-0002-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of LAREDO; CFT ADIDAS JERSEYS SAMPLES; 
3; EA; Valued at $81.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024230400038401-0003-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of LAREDO; CFT ADIDAS SHORTS; 27; EA; 
Valued at $364.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024230400038401-0004-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of LAREDO; CFT ADIDAS SHORTS SAMPLES; 
3; EA; Valued at $40.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024230400038401-0005-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of LAREDO; CFT NIKE JERSEYS; 17; EA; 
Valued at $663.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024230400038401-0006-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of LAREDO; CFT NIKE JERSEYS SAMPLES; 3; 
EA; Valued at $117.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, P.O. BOX 
452409, LAREDO, TX, 78045 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a claim 
and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is lower, but 
not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on the 
date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in 
accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

LAREDO
2024230400038401-0007-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of LAREDO; CFT NIKE SHORTS; 17; EA; 
Valued at $244.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024230400038401-0008-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of LAREDO; CFT NIKE SHORTS SAMPLES; 3; 
EA; Valued at $43.20; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024230400038501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of LAREDO; ADIDAS SPORTS HOODIE; 15; EA; 
Valued at $43.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024230400038501-0002-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of LAREDO; CFT ADIDAS SPORTS HOODIE 
SAMPLES; 3; EA; Valued at $8.70; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024230400038501-0003-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of LAREDO; CFT ADIDAS SPORTS SKIRTS; 15; 
EA; Valued at $43.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024230400038501-0004-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of LAREDO; CFT ADIDAS SPORT SKIRTS 
SAMPLES; 3; EA; Valued at $8.70; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024230400038501-0005-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of LAREDO; CFT BALENCIAGA T-SHIRTS; 1; 
EA; Valued at $2.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024230400038501-0006-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of LAREDO; CFT BAELCIAGA SPORT PANTS; 
1; EA; Valued at $2.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024230400038501-0007-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of LAREDO; CFT BURBERRY T-SHIRTS; 2; EA; 
Valued at $5.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024230400038501-0008-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of LAREDO; CFT BURBERRY T-SHIRTS 
SAMPLES; 3; EA; Valued at $8.70; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024230400038501-0009-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of LAREDO; CFT BURBERRY SPORT PANTS; 
2; EA; Valued at $5.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024230400038501-0010-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of LAREDO; CFT BURBERRY SPORT PANTS 
SAMPLES; 3; EA; Valued at $8.70; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024230400038501-0011-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of LAREDO; CFT GUCCI T-SHIRT; 1; EA; 
Valued at $2.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024230400038501-0012-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of LAREDO; CFT GUCCI SPORT PANTS; 1; EA; 
Valued at $2.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024230400038501-0013-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of LAREDO; COMMINGLED CARDIGANS; 6; 
EA; Valued at $17.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 USC 1497

2024230400038501-0014-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of LAREDO; COMMINGLED T-SHIRTS; 3; EA; 
Valued at $8.70; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 USC 1497
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, P.O. BOX 
452409, LAREDO, TX, 78045 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a claim 
and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is lower, but 
not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on the 
date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in 
accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

LAREDO
2024230400038501-0015-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of LAREDO; COMMINGLED SPORT PANTS; 3; 
EA; Valued at $8.70; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 USC 1497

2024230400038901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of LAREDO; CFT ARIAT JACKET; 1; EA; Valued 
at $31.18; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024230400038901-0002-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of LAREDO; CFT ARIAT KIDS SHIRTS; 4; EA; 
Valued at $124.72; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024230400038901-0003-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of LAREDO; CFT ARIAT SWEATERS; 2; EA; 
Valued at $62.36; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024230400038901-0004-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of LAREDO; CFT HUGO BOSS POLO SHIRT; 1; 
EA; Valued at $31.18; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024230400038901-0005-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of LAREDO; CFT LOUIS VUITTON POLO 
SHIRTS; 3; EA; Valued at $93.54; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024230400038901-0006-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of LAREDO; CFT LOUIS VUITTON POLO 
SHIRTS SAMPLES; 3; EA; Valued at $93.54; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024230400038901-0007-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of LAREDO; CFT TOMMY HILFIGER POLO 
SHIRT; 1; EA; Valued at $62.36; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024230400038901-0008-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of LAREDO; COMMINGLED ADULT JEANS; 3; 
EA; Valued at $75.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 USC 1497

2024230400038901-0009-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of LAREDO; COMMINGLED BOYS' DENIM 
JEANS; 2; EA; Valued at $79.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 USC 1497

2024230400038901-0010-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of LAREDO; COMMNIGLED BLOUSE; 1; EA; 
Valued at $25.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 USC 1497

2024230400039001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of LAREDO; SOLAR PANELS; 936; EA; Valued 
at $141,821.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(E), 19 USC 1304

2024230400039501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of LAREDO; CFT LOUIS VUITTON 
CARDIGANS; 35; EA; Valued at $168.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024230400039501-0002-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of LAREDO; CFT LOUIS VUITTON CARDIGANS 
SAMPLES; 3; EA; Valued at $14.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024230400039601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of LAREDO; CFT GUCCI CARDIGANS 
W/HOODIE; 3; EA; Valued at $18.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024230400039601-0002-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of LAREDO; CFT GUCCI CARDIGANS 
W/HOODIE SAMPLES; 3; EA; Valued at $18.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, P.O. BOX 
452409, LAREDO, TX, 78045 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a claim 
and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is lower, but 
not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on the 
date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in 
accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

LAREDO
2024230400039601-0003-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of LAREDO; CFT GUCCI CARDIGANS; 36; EA; 
Valued at $226.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024230400039601-0004-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of LAREDO; CFT GUCCI CARDIGANS 
SAMPLES; 3; EA; Valued at $18.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024230400039601-0005-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of LAREDO; CFT VERSCACE CARDIGAN; 1; 
EA; Valued at $6.30; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024230400039701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of LAREDO; CFT ARIAT BELTS; 3; EA; Valued at 
$45.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024230400039701-0002-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of LAREDO; CFT ARIAT BELTS SAMPLES; 3; 
EA; Valued at $45.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024230400039701-0003-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of LAREDO; CFT ARIAT PHONE CASES; 3; EA; 
Valued at $40.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024230400039701-0004-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of LAREDO; CFT ARIAT PHONE CASES 
SAMPLES; 3; EA; Valued at $40.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024230400041601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of LAREDO; CFT GUCCI CARDIGANS; 35; EA; 
Valued at $242.20; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024230400041601-0002-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of LAREDO; CFT GUCCI CARDIGANS 
SAMPLES; 3; EA; Valued at $20.76; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024230400041601-0003-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of LAREDO; CFT LOUIS VUITTON CARDIGAN; 
1; EA; Valued at $6.92; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024230400047601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of LAREDO; ***AQUION 134A FREON TANKS 
(30LB)***; 6; EA; Valued at $349.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024230400048301-0002-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of LAREDO; 25 PILLS OF PHENTERMINE 
PILLS; 15.63; GR; Valued at $21.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952, 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 21 
USC 952

2024230400048301-0005-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of LAREDO; 187 PILLS OF XANAX; 56.84; GR; 
Valued at $244.97; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952, 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 21 USC 952

2024230400048901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/23/2024; At the port of LAREDO; ALPRAZOLAM; 58.81; GR; Valued 
at $235.80; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(2)(A), 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 21 USC 952

2024230500017701-0001-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; REMINGTON 870 SHOTGUN (20 
GAUGE); 1; EA; Serial# v034509k; Valued at $279.99; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500017701-0002-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; REMINGTON 870 SHOTGUN (12 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, P.O. BOX 
452409, LAREDO, TX, 78045 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a claim 
and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is lower, but 
not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on the 
date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in 
accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

LAREDO
2024230500017701-0002-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

GAUGE); 1; EA; Serial# RS67520H; Valued at $469.99; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500017701-0003-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; REMINGTON 870 SHOTGUN (12 
GAUGE); 1; EA; Serial# RS40569N; Valued at $469.99; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500017701-0004-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; REMINGTON 870 SHOTGUN (12 
GAUGE); 1; EA; Serial# 1040122V; Valued at $469.99; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500017701-0005-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; REMINGTON 870 SHOTGUN (12 
GAUGE); 1; EA; Serial# B958199M; Valued at $469.99; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500017701-0006-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; REMINGTON 870 SHOTGUN (12 
GAUGE); 1; EA; Serial# 1081399V; Valued at $469.99; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500017701-0007-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; WINCHESTER SHOTGUN (12 
GAUGE); 1; EA; Serial# L2029775; Valued at $469.99; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500017701-0008-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; CENTURY ARMS (AK-47) VSKA 
7.62X39; 1; EA; Serial# SV7088934; Valued at $1,499.99; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 
123.17

2024230500017701-0009-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; .22 LR RUGER RIFLE; 1; EA; 
Serial# 001744820; Valued at $287.37; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500017701-0010-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; .22 LR RUGER RIFLE; 1; EA; 
Serial# 11774163; Valued at $287.37; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500017701-0011-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; .22 LR RUGER RIFLE; 1; EA; 
Serial# RCS4-10566; Valued at $287.37; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500017701-0012-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; .22LR RUGER RIFLE; 1; EA; 
Serial# 0020-96103; Valued at $287.37; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500017701-0013-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; .22 LR RUGER RIFLE; 1; EA; 
Serial# 0004-02587; Valued at $287.37; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500017701-0014-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; .22 LR RUGER RIFLE; 1; EA; 
Serial# 0021-94558; Valued at $287.37; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500017701-0015-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; .22LR RUGER RIFLE; 1; EA; 
Serial# 116-31143; Valued at $287.37; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500017701-0016-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; .22LR RUGER RIFLE; 1; EA; 
Serial# 0024-39324; Valued at $287.37; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500017701-0017-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; .22LR RUGER RIFLE; 1; EA; 
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, P.O. BOX 
452409, LAREDO, TX, 78045 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a claim 
and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is lower, but 
not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on the 
date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in 
accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

LAREDO
2024230500017701-0017-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

Serial# 0022-70994; Valued at $287.37; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500017701-0018-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; .22LR STEVENS ARMS RIFLE; 1; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $325.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500017701-0019-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; .22LR MARLIN MODEL 60 RIFLE; 
1; EA; Serial# 23527433; Valued at $149.99; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500017701-0020-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; WINCHESTER MODEL 74 .22LR 
RIFLE; 1; EA; Serial# 98797; Valued at $595.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500017701-0021-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; SPRINGFIELD ARMORY 1911 .45 
AUTO PISTOL; 1; EA; Serial# NM407334; Valued at $791.12; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 
123.17

2024230500017701-0022-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; COLT GOLD CUP TROPHY .22 
PISTOL; 1; EA; Serial# WD067889; Valued at $899.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500017701-0023-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; COLT GOLD CUP TROPHY .22 
PISTOL; 1; EA; Serial# WD065725; Valued at $899.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500017701-0024-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; CCI .22 AMMUNITION; 2; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $0.20; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500017701-0025-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; FEDERAL .22LR AMMUNITION; 1; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $0.80; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500017701-0026-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; SUPER X .22LR AMMUNITION; 1; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $0.12; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500017701-0027-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; CCI .22LR AMMUNITION; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $0.10; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500017701-0028-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; REMINGTON .22LR 
AMMUNITION; 2; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $0.20; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500017701-0029-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; HORNADY.22 LR AMMUNITION; 
4; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $0.24; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500017701-0030-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; STEEL 7.62x39 AK47 30RD 
MAGAZINE; 2; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $17.98; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500017701-0031-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; COLT 1911 .22 10-RD MAGAZINE; 
6; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $239.94; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500017701-0032-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; METAL 1911.45 ACP 7 ROUND 
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, P.O. BOX 
452409, LAREDO, TX, 78045 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a claim 
and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is lower, but 
not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on the 
date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in 
accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

LAREDO
2024230500017701-0032-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

MAGAZINE; 2; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $29.99; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500017701-0033-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; RUGER 10/22 .22LR 5-ROUND 
MAGAZINE; 8; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $175.92; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500017701-0034-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; METAL 7.62x39 AK47 DRUM 
MAGAZINE; 1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $159.99; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500017701-0035-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; REMINGTON SHOTGUN STOCK; 
5; EA; Valued at $299.95; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500017701-0036-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; WINCHESTER SHOTGUN 
STOCK; 1; EA; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500017701-0037-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; AK47 STOCK; 1; EA; Valued at 
$89.99; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500017701-0038-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; SPRINGFIELD ARMORY PISTOL 
GRIP SET; 1; PR; Valued at $16.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500017701-0039-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; RUGER STOCKS; 5; EA; Valued at 
$522.45; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500017701-0040-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; .22LR WOOD STOCKS; 6; EA; 

Valued at $624.94; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500017701-0041-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; 2005 CHEVROLET SILVERADO 
1500; 1; EA; VIN# 1GCEC19X25Z343253; Valued at $380.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 
123.17

2024230500017701-0042-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; .20 GAUGE SHOTGUN BARREL; 
1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $184.49; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500017701-0043-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; 12 GAUGE SHOTGUN BARREL; 
6; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $820.74; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500022501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; LAKECITY .50 CAL AMMO; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $3.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778

2024230500028401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Primoplex 100 mg/10ml (50 
Vials); 1.3; KG; Valued at $3,750.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952, 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 21 
USC 952

2024230500028401-0002-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Testoplex-C 300mg/10ML (20 
Vials); 525.4; GR; Valued at $1,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 21 USC 952, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, P.O. BOX 
452409, LAREDO, TX, 78045 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a claim 
and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is lower, but 
not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on the 
date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in 
accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

LAREDO
2024230500028401-0002-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

21 USC 952

2024230500028401-0003-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Triple XXX 200mg/10ml (15 Vials); 
393.9; GR; Valued at $1,425.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 21 USC 952, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 
952

2024230500028401-0004-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Primoplex 25mg (300 Pills); 
124.8; GR; Valued at $550.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 21 USC 952

2024230900008001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of PROGRESSO; TRAMADOL 100MG; 126.2; 
GR; Valued at $1,503.49; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 21 USC 952, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024230900008001-0002-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of PROGRESSO; XANAX 2MG; 38.41; GR; 
Valued at $217.46; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 21 USC 952, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024231000005002-0001-0000, Seized on 03/16/2024; At the port of ROMA; RUGER SR22P .22LR CAL PISTOL; 
1; EA; Serial# 36475122; Valued at $439.99; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024231000005002-0002-0000, Seized on 03/16/2024; At the port of ROMA; RUGER LCP 2 .380 CAL PISTOL; 1; 
EA; Serial# 380223177; Valued at $299.99; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024231000005002-0003-0000, Seized on 03/16/2024; At the port of ROMA; RUGER .22LR 10 ROUND 
MAGAZINE; 1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $29.99; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024231000005002-0004-0000, Seized on 03/16/2024; At the port of ROMA; RUGER .380 6 ROUND MAGAZINE; 
1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $37.99; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024231000005002-0005-0000, Seized on 03/16/2024; At the port of ROMA; CCI MINI MAG 22LR AMMUNITION; 
101; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $13.99; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024231000005002-0006-0000, Seized on 03/16/2024; At the port of ROMA; FEDERAL AMMUNITION .380 Auto 
Cal; 6; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $1.98; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024231000005002-0007-0000, Seized on 03/16/2024; At the port of ROMA; LUGER 9MM AMMUNITION; 7; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $1.60; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024231000005002-0008-0000, Seized on 03/16/2024; At the port of ROMA; RUGER RED LASER SIGHT; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $14.95; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024238300000401-0001-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of HARLINGEN VALLEY INTL USER FEE 
AIRPORT; MSDI Straight Abutment 9mm; 497; EA; Valued at $497,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 
21 USC 331

2024238300000401-0002-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of HARLINGEN VALLEY INTL USER FEE 
AIRPORT; MSDI Straight Abutment 9mm Sample; 3; EA; Valued at $3,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, P.O. BOX 
452409, LAREDO, TX, 78045 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a claim 
and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is lower, but 
not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on the 
date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in 
accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

LAREDO
2024238300000401-0002-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

(A), 21 USC 331

2024238300000401-0003-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of HARLINGEN VALLEY INTL USER FEE 
AIRPORT; MSDI Til Narrow Dental Implant; 17; EA; Valued at $17,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 
21 USC 331

2024238300000401-0004-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of HARLINGEN VALLEY INTL USER FEE 
AIRPORT; MSDI Til Narrow Dental Implant Sample; 3; EA; Valued at $3,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)
(A), 21 USC 331

2024238300000401-0005-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of HARLINGEN VALLEY INTL USER FEE 
AIRPORT; MSDI Alef Mountless Sample; 3; EA; Valued at $3,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 
USC 331

2024238300000401-0006-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of HARLINGEN VALLEY INTL USER FEE 
AIRPORT; MSDI AL Ratchet Click Driver Long Sample; 3; EA; Valued at $107.70; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)
(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024238300000401-0007-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of HARLINGEN VALLEY INTL USER FEE 
AIRPORT; MSDI AL Implant Hand Driver Long Sample; 3; EA; Valued at $387.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)
(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024238300000401-0008-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of HARLINGEN VALLEY INTL USER FEE 
AIRPORT; MSDI AL Motor Mount Click Driver Long Sample; 3; EA; Valued at $387.00; For violation of 19 USC 
1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 301 E OCEAN BLVD, 
STE 900, LONG BEACH, CA, 90802.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 25, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 25, 2024

LOS ANGELES
2024270400039301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; Counterfeit Covid-19 test kits 
- 2 packs; 342360; PC; Valued at $1,537,196.40; For violation of 18 USC 2323, 18 USC 2320

2024270400039301-0002-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; Counterfeit Covid-19 test kits 
- 5 packs; 124740; PC; Valued at $1,402,077.60; For violation of 18 USC 2323, 18 USC 2320

2024270400039301-0003-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; iHealth Tubes; 13000; PC; 
Valued at $1,170.00; For violation of 18 USC 2323, 18 USC 2320

2024270400039301-0004-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; iHealth Loose pieces; 9000; 
PC; Valued at $270.00; For violation of 18 USC 2323, 18 USC 2320

2024271300002001-0001-0000, Seized on 12/12/2023; At the port of PORT HUENEME; U.S. Currency; 1396; EA; 
Valued at $16,917.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1957, 18 USC 1956, 18 USC 1961, 18 USC 1029 
1958 1959 371 924

2024271400010801-0001-0000, Seized on 01/09/2024; At the port of SAN BERNARDINO, CA; $25,000.00 US Bulk 
Cash; 1216; EA; Valued at $25,000.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1957, 18 USC 1952 1956(c)(7)
(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 841

2024271400014801-0001-0000, Seized on 01/05/2024; At the port of SAN BERNARDINO, CA; Rolex Counterfeit 
Watches; 215; EA; Valued at $21,500.00; For violation of 18 USC 2323, 18 USC 2320

2024271400014801-0002-0000, Seized on 01/05/2024; At the port of SAN BERNARDINO, CA; Chanel Counterfeit 
Watches; 2; EA; Valued at $200.00; For violation of 18 USC 2323, 18 USC 2320

2024271400014801-0003-0000, Seized on 01/05/2024; At the port of SAN BERNARDINO, CA; Rado Counterfeit 
Watches; 1; EA; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 18 USC 2323, 18 USC 2320

2024271400014801-0004-0000, Seized on 01/05/2024; At the port of SAN BERNARDINO, CA; Cartier Counterfeit 
Watches; 7; EA; Valued at $700.00; For violation of 18 USC 2323, 18 USC 2320

2024271400014801-0005-0000, Seized on 01/05/2024; At the port of SAN BERNARDINO, CA; Chopard 
Counterfeit Watches; 2; EA; Valued at $200.00; For violation of 18 USC 2323, 18 USC 2320

2024271400014801-0006-0000, Seized on 01/05/2024; At the port of SAN BERNARDINO, CA; Piaget Counterfeit 
Watches; 1; EA; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 18 USC 2323, 18 USC 2320

2024271400014801-0007-0000, Seized on 01/05/2024; At the port of SAN BERNARDINO, CA; Panerai Counterfeit 
Watches; 3; EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 18 USC 2323, 18 USC 2320
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 301 E OCEAN BLVD, 
STE 900, LONG BEACH, CA, 90802.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 25, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 25, 2024

LOS ANGELES
2024271400014801-0008-0000, Seized on 01/05/2024; At the port of SAN BERNARDINO, CA; Tag Heuer 
Counterfeit Watches; 3; EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 18 USC 2323, 18 USC 2320

2024271400014801-0009-0000, Seized on 01/05/2024; At the port of SAN BERNARDINO, CA; Omega Counterfeit 
Watches; 19; EA; Valued at $1,900.00; For violation of 18 USC 2323, 18 USC 2320

2024271400014801-0010-0000, Seized on 01/05/2024; At the port of SAN BERNARDINO, CA; Breiting Counterfeit 
Watches; 2; EA; Valued at $200.00; For violation of 18 USC 2323, 18 USC 2320

2024271400014801-0011-0000, Seized on 01/05/2024; At the port of SAN BERNARDINO, CA; IWC Counterfeit 
Watches; 1; EA; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 18 USC 2323, 18 USC 2320

2024271400014801-0012-0000, Seized on 01/05/2024; At the port of SAN BERNARDINO, CA; Hublot Counterfeit 
Watches; 2; EA; Valued at $200.00; For violation of 18 USC 2323, 18 USC 2320

2024271400014801-0013-0000, Seized on 01/05/2024; At the port of SAN BERNARDINO, CA; Audemars Piguet 
Counterfeit Watches; 8; EA; Valued at $800.00; For violation of 18 USC 2323, 18 USC 2320

2024271400014801-0014-0000, Seized on 01/05/2024; At the port of SAN BERNARDINO, CA; Patek Philippe 
Counterfeit Watches; 17; EA; Valued at $1,700.00; For violation of 18 USC 2323, 18 USC 2320

2024271400014801-0015-0000, Seized on 01/05/2024; At the port of SAN BERNARDINO, CA; Versace Counterfeit 
Watches; 1; EA; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 18 USC 2323, 18 USC 2320

2024271400014801-0016-0000, Seized on 01/05/2024; At the port of SAN BERNARDINO, CA; Vacheron 
Constantin Counterfeit Watches; 1; EA; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 18 USC 2323, 18 USC 2320

2024271400014801-0017-0000, Seized on 01/05/2024; At the port of SAN BERNARDINO, CA; Chanel Counterfeit 
Purses; 2; EA; Valued at $200.00; For violation of 18 USC 2323, 18 USC 2320

2024271400014801-0018-0000, Seized on 01/05/2024; At the port of SAN BERNARDINO, CA; Tory Burch 
Counterfeit Purses; 1; EA; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 18 USC 2323, 18 USC 2320

2024271400014801-0019-0000, Seized on 01/05/2024; At the port of SAN BERNARDINO, CA; Louis Vuitton 
Counterfeit Purses; 1; EA; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 18 USC 2323, 18 USC 2320

2024271400014801-0020-0000, Seized on 01/05/2024; At the port of SAN BERNARDINO, CA; Gucci Counterfeit 
Purses; 2; EA; Valued at $200.00; For violation of 18 USC 2323, 18 USC 2320

2024271400014801-0021-0000, Seized on 01/05/2024; At the port of SAN BERNARDINO, CA; Fendi Counterfeit 
Purses; 1; EA; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 18 USC 2323, 18 USC 2320
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 301 E OCEAN BLVD, 
STE 900, LONG BEACH, CA, 90802.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 25, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 25, 2024

LOS ANGELES
2024271400014801-0022-0000, Seized on 01/05/2024; At the port of SAN BERNARDINO, CA; Chanel Counterfeit 
Socks; 12; PR; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 18 USC 2323, 18 USC 2320

2024278100000201-0001-0000, Seized on 02/09/2024; At the port of PALM SPRINGS, CA (USER FEE AIRPORT); 
U. S. Currency; 24784; EA; Valued at $608,075.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1957, 18 USC 
1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 841
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 301 E 
OCEAN BLVD, STE 900, LONG BEACH, CA, 90802 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

LOS ANGELES
2021270400106401-0001-0000, Seized on 08/31/2021; At the port of LOS ANGELES; NITRILE GLOVES 
MANUFACTURED BY FORCE LABOR; 24800; PC; Valued at $223,200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 
19 USC 1307

2023270400093501-0001-0000, Seized on 08/01/2023; At the port of LOS ANGELES; AIR-DRY MOLDING CLAY; 
998; PC; Valued at $2,680.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 1263

2024270400022301-0001-0000, Seized on 01/10/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; IRON MAN MASKS; 165; PC; 
Valued at $2,015.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400022301-0002-0000, Seized on 01/10/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; MICKEY MOUSE HAIR 
CLIPS; 546; PC; Valued at $662.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 17 USC 602, 19 CFR 133.42(b)

2024270400022301-0003-0000, Seized on 01/10/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; IPR SAMPLES; 9; PC; Valued 
at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 17 USC 602, 19 CFR 133.42(b)

2024270400022901-0001-0000, Seized on 01/17/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; RUGS; 151; PC; Valued at 
$2,401.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 2068

2024270400022901-0002-0000, Seized on 01/17/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; TOYS; 546; PC; Valued at 
$2,038.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 2068

2024270400023001-0001-0000, Seized on 01/17/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; NISSAN 
FRONTIER/PATHFINDER HEADLIGHT; 120; PC; Valued at $17,274.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 49 

USC 30112

2024270400023001-0002-0000, Seized on 01/17/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; CHEVROLET MALIBU 
HEADLIGHT; 160; PC; Valued at $25,600.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 49 USC 30112

2024270400023801-0001-0000, Seized on 01/19/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; NON-COMPLIANT 
MATTRESS; 418; PC; Valued at $13,292.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 2068

2024270400036301-0001-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; STEERING WHEEL 
COVERS; 186; PC; Valued at $840.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400036301-0002-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; IPR SAMPLES; 3; PC; Valued 
at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400036801-0001-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; HIGH CHAIR FOR BABY; 26; 
PC; Valued at $260.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 2068, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 
2063, 15 USC 2063(a)(2), 15 USC 2063(a)(5)

2024270400036801-0002-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; SMART ELECTRIC BABY 
SWING; 72; PC; Valued at $720.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 2068, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 
15 USC 2063, 15 USC 2063(a)(2), 15 USC 2063(a)(5)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 301 E 
OCEAN BLVD, STE 900, LONG BEACH, CA, 90802 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

LOS ANGELES
2024270400036801-0003-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; FOLDING TUB FOR 
CHILDREN; 116; PC; Valued at $617.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 2063, 15 USC 2063(a)(2), 
15 USC 2063(a)(5), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 2068

2024270400037701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; WRAP SLING BABY 
CARRIER; 171; PC; Valued at $1,664.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 2068

2024270400038501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; DYSON SUPERSONIC HAIR 
DRYER; 97; PC; Valued at $6,095.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400038501-0002-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; APPLE WATCH ULTRA 2; 
357; PC; Valued at $14,400.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400038501-0003-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; APPLE AIRPODS MAX; 97; 
PC; Valued at $6,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400038501-0004-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; SAMPLES; 9; PC; Valued at 
$1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400040101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; FOOTWEAR; 422; PR; 
Valued at $4,054.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400040101-0002-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; IPR SAMPLES; 3; PR; Valued 
at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400040501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; STANLEY TUMBLERS; 297; 
EA; Valued at $4,240.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400040501-0002-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; SAMPLE BOX; 3; EA; Valued 
at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400040701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; LAW AND ORDER DVD 
SERIES; 285; PC; Valued at $5,840.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400040701-0002-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; DVD MOVIES; 1977; PC; 
Valued at $2,498.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400040701-0003-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; SAMSUNG CHARGERS; 
897; PC; Valued at $5,232.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400040701-0004-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; APPLE AIR PODS; 647; PC; 
Valued at $4,035.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400040701-0005-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; AC DELCO SPARK PLUGS; 
1197; PC; Valued at $6,366.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400040701-0006-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; MERCEDES WHEEL CAPS; 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 301 E 
OCEAN BLVD, STE 900, LONG BEACH, CA, 90802 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

LOS ANGELES
2024270400040701-0006-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

597; PC; Valued at $3,630.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400040701-0007-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; IPR SAMPLES; 18; PC; 
Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400041501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; SEAT BELTS; 350; PC; 
Valued at $3,500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 49 USC 30112

2024270400045901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; DRUG PARAPHERNALIA / 
BONGS; 2070; EA; Valued at $85,294.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 
863(d)

2024270400047801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; CIGARETTES; 22381; PC; 
Valued at $1,088,108.00; For violation of 19 USC 1681b, 19 USC 1681a, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1484

2024272000083801-0001-0000, Seized on 11/30/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; TABLET PRESS; 1; EA; 
Valued at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d)

2024272000095201-0001-0000, Seized on 12/08/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Los Angeles County Deputy 
Sheriff Badge; 1; EA; Valued at $24.87; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 18 USC 701, 18 USC 716

2024272000099101-0001-0000, Seized on 12/20/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Grinders; 42372; EA; Valued 
at $87,371.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d)

2024272000099101-0002-0000, Seized on 12/20/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Glass & Metal Pipes; 7936; 
EA; Valued at $16,427.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d)

2024272000099101-0003-0000, Seized on 12/20/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Bongs; 7682; EA; Valued at 
$34,996.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d)

2024272000121201-0001-0000, Seized on 12/29/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Signal Jammer; 1; EA; 
Valued at $359.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 47 USC 510, 47 USC 302a

2024272000144701-0001-0000, Seized on 01/19/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; JBL Speakers; 3; EA; Valued 
at $292.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000144701-0002-0000, Seized on 01/19/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; JBL Speakers samples; 3; 
EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000146801-0001-0000, Seized on 01/22/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Signal Jammer; 1; EA; 
Valued at $61.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 47 USC 510, 47 USC 302a

2024272000147001-0001-0000, Seized on 01/22/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; CONTACT LENSES; 2; EA; 
Valued at $17.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024272000161801-0001-0000, Seized on 02/01/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; RICHARD MILLE WATCHES; 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 301 E 
OCEAN BLVD, STE 900, LONG BEACH, CA, 90802 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

LOS ANGELES
2024272000161801-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

3; EA; Valued at $95.49; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000177401-0001-0000, Seized on 02/09/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; NFL JERSEY / TAYLOR 
SWIFT; 497; EA; Valued at $12,613.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000177401-0002-0000, Seized on 02/09/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; NFL JERSEY / TAYLOR 
SWIFT samples; 3; EA; Valued at $76.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000177401-0003-0000, Seized on 02/09/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; PIT VIPER SUNGLASSES; 
487; PR; Valued at $9,934.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000177401-0004-0000, Seized on 02/09/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; PIT VIPER SUNGLASSES 
samples; 3; PR; Valued at $61.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000189401-0001-0000, Seized on 02/20/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; TRIJICON ACCUPOINT 
RIFLESCOPE; 1; EA; Serial# K06866; Valued at $1,477.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 22 USC 2778, 
27 CFR 478.2

2024272000193901-0001-0000, Seized on 02/20/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Baby Onsies; 1728; EA; 
Valued at $7,002.39; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 2068

2024272000195401-0001-0000, Seized on 02/20/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Ketamine; 1; KG; Valued at 
$14,683.05; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 CFR 145.1, 19 CFR 145.4, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 
952

2024272000198901-0001-0000, Seized on 02/22/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL 350 MG; 
380.6; GR; Valued at $565.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024272000200501-0001-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; SLIDE BLANK FOR GLOCK 
17; 1; EA; Valued at $169.99; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024272000200801-0001-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Full Size 3 Pin Glock 
Locking Block (DD17.2); 1; EA; Valued at $34.99; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 
CFR 736.2

2024272000200801-0002-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Glock 17 Compatible Lower 
Parts Kit; 1; EA; Valued at $99.99; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024272000200801-0003-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Glock 17 Compatible Upper 
Parts Kit; 1; EA; Valued at $59.99; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024272000211701-0001-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; CLOTHING; 12; EA; Valued 
at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000212001-0001-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; KETAMINE; 1.85; KG; Valued 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 301 E 
OCEAN BLVD, STE 900, LONG BEACH, CA, 90802 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

LOS ANGELES
2024272000212001-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

at $27,028.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 CFR 145.4, 19 
CFR 145.1

2024272000213101-0001-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Acetaminophen / Codeine 
mix; 494.9; GR; Valued at $1,140.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024272000213901-0001-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Firearm Suppressor Part; 1; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $16.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024272000215101-0001-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; US MARSHALL BADGE; 1; 
EA; Valued at $58.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 18 USC 701, 18 USC 716, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 
19 USC 1481, 19 USC 1484, 19 USC 1485

2024272000215801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; LA County Sheriff Badge; 1; 
EA; Valued at $41.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 18 USC 701, 18 USC 716, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 
19 USC 1481, 19 USC 1484, 19 USC 1485

2024272000216101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; LAPD Badge; 1; EA; Valued 
at $28.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 18 USC 701, 18 USC 716, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 
1481, 19 USC 1484, 19 USC 1485

2024272000216501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/02/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; DOD SPECIAL AGENT 
BADGE; 1; EA; Valued at $260.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1481, 19 USC 1484, 19 USC 
1485, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 18 USC 701, 18 USC 716

2024272000216501-0002-0000, Seized on 03/02/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; LAPD BADGE; 1; EA; Valued 
at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 18 USC 701, 18 USC 716, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1481, 
19 USC 1484, 19 USC 1485

2024272000216501-0003-0000, Seized on 03/02/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; DIS SPECIAL AGENT 
BADGE; 1; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 18 USC 701, 18 USC 716, 19 USC 
1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1481, 19 USC 1484, 19 USC 1485

2024272000216501-0004-0000, Seized on 03/02/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; FUGITIVE RECOVERY 
BADGE; 1; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1481, 19 USC 1484, 19 USC 1485, 
19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 18 USC 701, 18 USC 716

2024272000216501-0005-0000, Seized on 03/02/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; MILITARY MEDAL OF 
HONOR; 2; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 18 USC 701, 18 USC 716, 19 USC 
1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1481, 19 USC 1484, 19 USC 1485

2024272000217601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; DIAZEPAM; 162.5; GR; 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 301 E 
OCEAN BLVD, STE 900, LONG BEACH, CA, 90802 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

LOS ANGELES
2024272000217601-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

Valued at $320.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024272000219101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Gun part; 1; EA; Valued at 
$39.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 26 USC 5845(b), 26 
USC 5845(a), 26 USC 5844

2024272000219501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Pistol Selector Switch; 1; EA; 
Serial# 000; Valued at $130.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)
(A), 26 USC 5845(b), 26 USC 5845(a), 26 USC 5844

2024272000223001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Firearm Suppressor; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $75.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024278700000301-0001-0000, Seized on 01/06/2024; At the port of JOHN WAYNE USER FEE AIRPORT; XANAX; 
57.6; GR; Valued at $659.37; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024279100005901-0001-0000, Seized on 12/20/2023; At the port of DHL HUB - LOS ANGELES, CA; Nandrolone; 
2.56; KG; Valued at $6,144.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024279100010001-0001-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - LOS ANGELES, CA; Signal 
Jammer; 1; EA; Valued at $848.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 47 USC 510, 47 USC 302a

2024279100010701-0001-0000, Seized on 02/21/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - LOS ANGELES, CA; Credit Card 
Skimmer Parts; 2; EA; Valued at $16.08; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 18 USC 1029

2024279500009501-0001-0000, Seized on 12/14/2023; At the port of ONTARIO - UPS COURIER HUB FACILITY; 
CFT Apple iPhone 8G Back Covers; 37; EA; Valued at $1,098.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024279500009501-0002-0000, Seized on 12/14/2023; At the port of ONTARIO - UPS COURIER HUB FACILITY; 
CFT Apple iPhone 8G Back Cover Samples; 3; EA; Valued at $89.10; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024279500009501-0003-0000, Seized on 12/14/2023; At the port of ONTARIO - UPS COURIER HUB FACILITY; 
CFT Apple iPhone X Back Covers; 17; EA; Valued at $504.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024279500009501-0004-0000, Seized on 12/14/2023; At the port of ONTARIO - UPS COURIER HUB FACILITY; 
CFT Apple iPhone X Back Cover Samples; 3; EA; Valued at $89.10; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024279500009501-0005-0000, Seized on 12/14/2023; At the port of ONTARIO - UPS COURIER HUB FACILITY; 
CFT Apple iPhone XS Back Covers; 27; EA; Valued at $801.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 301 E 
OCEAN BLVD, STE 900, LONG BEACH, CA, 90802 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

LOS ANGELES
2024279500009501-0005-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

CFR 133.21(e)

2024279500009501-0006-0000, Seized on 12/14/2023; At the port of ONTARIO - UPS COURIER HUB FACILITY; 
CFT Apple iPhone XS Back Cover Samples; 3; EA; Valued at $89.10; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024279500009501-0007-0000, Seized on 12/14/2023; At the port of ONTARIO - UPS COURIER HUB FACILITY; 
CFT Apple iPhone XS Max Back Covers; 57; EA; Valued at $1,692.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024279500009501-0008-0000, Seized on 12/14/2023; At the port of ONTARIO - UPS COURIER HUB FACILITY; 
CFT Apple iPhone XS Max Back Cover Samples; 3; EA; Valued at $89.10; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024279500009501-0009-0000, Seized on 12/14/2023; At the port of ONTARIO - UPS COURIER HUB FACILITY; 
CFT Apple iPhone 11 Pro Max Back Covers; 67; EA; Valued at $1,989.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024279500009501-0010-0000, Seized on 12/14/2023; At the port of ONTARIO - UPS COURIER HUB FACILITY; 
CFT Apple iPhone 11 Pro Max Back Cover Samples; 3; EA; Valued at $89.10; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 
USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024279500009501-0011-0000, Seized on 12/14/2023; At the port of ONTARIO - UPS COURIER HUB FACILITY; 
CFT Apple iPhone 12 Back Covers; 117; EA; Valued at $3,474.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024279500009501-0012-0000, Seized on 12/14/2023; At the port of ONTARIO - UPS COURIER HUB FACILITY; 
CFT Apple iPhone 12 Back Cover Samples; 3; EA; Valued at $89.10; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024279500009501-0013-0000, Seized on 12/14/2023; At the port of ONTARIO - UPS COURIER HUB FACILITY; 
CFT Apple iPhone 12 Pro Back Covers; 77; EA; Valued at $2,286.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024279500009501-0014-0000, Seized on 12/14/2023; At the port of ONTARIO - UPS COURIER HUB FACILITY; 
CFT Apple iPhone 12 Pro Back Cover Samples; 3; EA; Valued at $89.10; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024279500009501-0015-0000, Seized on 12/14/2023; At the port of ONTARIO - UPS COURIER HUB FACILITY; 
CFT Apple iPhone 12 Pro Max Back Covers; 77; EA; Valued at $2,286.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 301 E 
OCEAN BLVD, STE 900, LONG BEACH, CA, 90802 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

LOS ANGELES
2024279500009501-0016-0000, Seized on 12/14/2023; At the port of ONTARIO - UPS COURIER HUB FACILITY; 
CFT Apple iPhone 12 Pro Max Back Cover Samples; 3; EA; Valued at $89.10; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 
USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024279500009501-0017-0000, Seized on 12/14/2023; At the port of ONTARIO - UPS COURIER HUB FACILITY; 
CFT Apple iPhone 12 Mini Back Covers; 117; EA; Valued at $3,474.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024279500009501-0018-0000, Seized on 12/14/2023; At the port of ONTARIO - UPS COURIER HUB FACILITY; 
CFT Apple iPhone 12 Mini Back Cover Samples; 3; EA; Valued at $89.10; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024279500009501-0019-0000, Seized on 12/14/2023; At the port of ONTARIO - UPS COURIER HUB FACILITY; 
CFT Apple iPhone 13 Back Covers; 117; EA; Valued at $3,474.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024279500009501-0020-0000, Seized on 12/14/2023; At the port of ONTARIO - UPS COURIER HUB FACILITY; 
CFT Apple iPhone 13 Back Cover Samples; 3; EA; Valued at $89.10; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024279500009501-0021-0000, Seized on 12/14/2023; At the port of ONTARIO - UPS COURIER HUB FACILITY; 
CFT Apple iPhone 13 Pro Back Covers; 97; EA; Valued at $2,880.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024279500009501-0022-0000, Seized on 12/14/2023; At the port of ONTARIO - UPS COURIER HUB FACILITY; 
CFT Apple iPhone 13 Pro Back Cover Samples; 3; EA; Valued at $89.10; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024279500009501-0023-0000, Seized on 12/14/2023; At the port of ONTARIO - UPS COURIER HUB FACILITY; 
CFT Apple iPhone 13 Pro Max Back Covers; 97; EA; Valued at $2,880.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024279500009501-0024-0000, Seized on 12/14/2023; At the port of ONTARIO - UPS COURIER HUB FACILITY; 
CFT Apple iPhone 13 Pro Max Back Cover Samples; 3; EA; Valued at $89.10; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 
USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024279500009501-0025-0000, Seized on 12/14/2023; At the port of ONTARIO - UPS COURIER HUB FACILITY; 
CFT Apple iPhone 13 Mini Back Covers; 117; EA; Valued at $3,474.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024279500009501-0026-0000, Seized on 12/14/2023; At the port of ONTARIO - UPS COURIER HUB FACILITY; 
CFT Apple iPhone 13 Mini Back Cover Samples; 3; EA; Valued at $89.10; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 301 E 
OCEAN BLVD, STE 900, LONG BEACH, CA, 90802 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

LOS ANGELES
2024279500009501-0026-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024279500009501-0027-0000, Seized on 12/14/2023; At the port of ONTARIO - UPS COURIER HUB FACILITY; 
CFT Apple iPhone 14 Back Covers; 117; EA; Valued at $3,474.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024279500009501-0028-0000, Seized on 12/14/2023; At the port of ONTARIO - UPS COURIER HUB FACILITY; 
CFT Apple iPhone 14 Back Cover Samples; 3; EA; Valued at $89.10; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024279500009501-0029-0000, Seized on 12/14/2023; At the port of ONTARIO - UPS COURIER HUB FACILITY; 
CFT Apple iPhone 14 Pro Back Covers; 77; EA; Valued at $2,286.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024279500009501-0030-0000, Seized on 12/14/2023; At the port of ONTARIO - UPS COURIER HUB FACILITY; 
CFT Apple iPhone 14 Pro Back Cover Samples; 3; EA; Valued at $89.10; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024279500009501-0031-0000, Seized on 12/14/2023; At the port of ONTARIO - UPS COURIER HUB FACILITY; 
CFT Apple iPhone 14 Pro Max Back Covers; 77; EA; Valued at $2,286.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024279500009501-0032-0000, Seized on 12/14/2023; At the port of ONTARIO - UPS COURIER HUB FACILITY; 
CFT Apple iPhone 14 Pro Max Back Cover Samples; 3; EA; Valued at $89.10; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 
USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024279500009501-0033-0000, Seized on 12/14/2023; At the port of ONTARIO - UPS COURIER HUB FACILITY; 
CFT Apple iPhone 14+ Back Covers; 117; EA; Valued at $3,474.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024279500009501-0034-0000, Seized on 12/14/2023; At the port of ONTARIO - UPS COURIER HUB FACILITY; 
CFT Apple iPhone 14+ Back Cover Samples; 3; EA; Valued at $89.10; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024279500009501-0035-0000, Seized on 12/14/2023; At the port of ONTARIO - UPS COURIER HUB FACILITY; 
CFT Apple USB-C 60W 1m Cable Samples; 2; EA; Valued at $11.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024279500012101-0001-0000, Seized on 01/22/2024; At the port of ONTARIO - UPS COURIER HUB FACILITY; 
LED HEADLIGHTS; 250; EA; Valued at $430.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 49 USC 30112

2024279500013401-0001-0000, Seized on 02/14/2024; At the port of ONTARIO - UPS COURIER HUB FACILITY; 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 301 E 
OCEAN BLVD, STE 900, LONG BEACH, CA, 90802 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

LOS ANGELES
2024279500013401-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

US POSTAGE STAMPS; 99700; EA; Valued at $19.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 18 USC 501

2024279500013401-0002-0000, Seized on 02/14/2024; At the port of ONTARIO - UPS COURIER HUB FACILITY; 
US POSTAGE STAMPS SAMPLES; 300; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 18 USC 501

2024279500013601-0001-0000, Seized on 02/14/2024; At the port of ONTARIO - UPS COURIER HUB FACILITY; 
US POSTAGE STAMPS; 135700; EA; Valued at $1,289.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 18 USC 501

2024279500013601-0002-0000, Seized on 02/14/2024; At the port of ONTARIO - UPS COURIER HUB FACILITY; 
US POSTAGE STAMPS SAMPLES; 300; EA; Valued at $3.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 18 USC 501

2024279500014001-0001-0000, Seized on 02/26/2024; At the port of ONTARIO - UPS COURIER HUB FACILITY; 
LED HEADLIGHTS; 400; EA; Valued at $29,729.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 49 USC 30112

2024279500014501-0001-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of ONTARIO - UPS COURIER HUB FACILITY; 
CFT Lenovo Laptop AC Adapters; 497; EA; Valued at $4,050.55; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024279500014501-0002-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of ONTARIO - UPS COURIER HUB FACILITY; 
CFT Lenovo Laptop AC Adapter Samples; 3; EA; Valued at $24.45; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024279500014601-0001-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of ONTARIO - UPS COURIER HUB FACILITY; 
CFT Dell 65W Laptop AC Chargers; 297; EA; Valued at $3,555.09; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024279500014601-0002-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of ONTARIO - UPS COURIER HUB FACILITY; 
CFT Dell 65W Laptop AC Charger Samples; 3; EA; Valued at $35.91; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024279500014601-0003-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of ONTARIO - UPS COURIER HUB FACILITY; 
CFT Dell 45W Laptop AC Chargers; 197; EA; Valued at $2,358.09; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024279500014601-0004-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of ONTARIO - UPS COURIER HUB FACILITY; 
CFT Dell 45W Laptop AC Charger Samples; 3; EA; Valued at $35.91; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024279500015201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of ONTARIO - UPS COURIER HUB FACILITY; 
LED HEADLIGHTS; 400; EA; Valued at $532.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 49 USC 30112
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 2813 
BUSINESS PARK DRIVE BUILDING I, MEMPHIS, TN, 38118 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

MEMPHIS
2024209500209201-0001-0000, Seized on 01/31/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; NORDITROPIN; 99; 
GR; Valued at $5,940.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024209500209601-0001-0000, Seized on 01/31/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; KETAMINE; 10.25; 
KG; Valued at $149,752.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024209500209701-0001-0000, Seized on 01/31/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; KETAMINE; 12.65; 
KG; Valued at $184,816.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024209500209701-0002-0000, Seized on 01/31/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; TOILETRIES; 22; EA; 
Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 952, 19 CFR 162.45

2024209500211701-0001-0000, Seized on 02/01/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; SILDENAFIL GEL 
100 MG; 502.6; GR; Valued at $5,026.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)
(A), 42 USC 262

2024209500211701-0002-0000, Seized on 02/01/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; OMEPRAZOL 20MG; 
179.5; GR; Valued at $179.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 952

2024209500232801-0002-0000, Seized on 02/16/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; PICTURE FRAME; 1; 
EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 21 USC 953, 21 USC 881(f), 19 CFR 162.45a

2024209500244801-0001-0000, Seized on 02/25/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; KETAMINE; 4.05; 
KG; Valued at $59,170.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024209500251801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; TESTOSTERONE 
ENANTHATE 250 MG; 163.1; GR; Valued at $2,120.30; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024209500251801-0002-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; TESTOSTERONE 
CYPIONATE 250 MG; 162.5; GR; Valued at $349.38; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024209500251801-0003-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; OXANDROLONE 10 
MG; 77.6; GR; Valued at $310.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024209500251801-0004-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; SUSTANON 250 MG; 
60.5; GR; Valued at $726.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024209500253801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; OXANDROLONE; 
1.05; KG; Valued at $4,200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024209500253801-0002-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; STANOZOLOL; 
313.9; GR; Valued at $1,412.55; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024209500253801-0003-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; METHANDIENONE; 
313.9; GR; Valued at $1,506.72; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024209500253901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; NSI - 189; 276.3; 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 2813 
BUSINESS PARK DRIVE BUILDING I, MEMPHIS, TN, 38118 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

MEMPHIS
2024209500253901-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

GR; Valued at $2,348.55; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024209500253901-0002-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; IDEBENONE; 632.9; 
GR; Valued at $8,411.24; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952, 21 USC 813, 19 CFR 162.45a

2024209500258601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; T/E Connectivity Ern 
(VA) 224512-E; 185; EA; Valued at $1,100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 4815, 50 
USC 4811, 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 15 CFR 746.5.(a)(1)(ii), 19 USC 1595a(d), 31 CFR 
587.201

2024209500258601-0002-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; ITT Cannon, LLC / 
025-0767-001; 104; EA; Valued at $1,560.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 4815, 50 
USC 4811, 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 15 CFR 746.5.(a)(1)(ii), 19 USC 1595a(d), 31 CFR 
587.201

2024209500258601-0003-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; T/E Connectivity Erni 
(VA) 224549-E; 100; EA; Valued at $400.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 4815, 50 USC 
4811, 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 15 CFR 746.5.(a)(1)(ii), 19 USC 1595a(d), 31 CFR 587.201

2024209500258601-0004-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; T/E Connectivity AMP 
Connectors / 1410946-2; 30; EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 31 CFR 587.201, 19 USC 

1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 15 CFR 746.5(a)(1)(ii), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 4815, 50 
USC 4811

2024209500258801-0002-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; CANDY; 3; EA; 
Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 952

2024209500260801-0002-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; FOLDER; 1; EA; 
Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 952, 19 CFR 162.45

2024209500260801-0003-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; BOOK; 1; EA; Valued 
at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 952, 19 CFR 162.45

2024209500262801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; KETAMINE; 1.65; 
KG; Valued at $24,106.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024209500262901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; HONDA AIRBAG; 1; 
EA; Valued at $7.32; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024209500266601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; COCK SPURS; 36; 
EA; Valued at $432.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 7 USC 2156

2024209500266901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; CLONAZEPAM; 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 2813 
BUSINESS PARK DRIVE BUILDING I, MEMPHIS, TN, 38118 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

MEMPHIS
2024209500266901-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

126.1; GR; Valued at $781.82; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024209500269101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; KETAMINE; 5.15; 
KG; Valued at $75,241.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024209500269101-0002-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; BATH BOMB; 2; EA; 
Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 952

2024209500270501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; TIANEPTINE; 1.1; 
KG; Valued at $15,400.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 
1481, 19 USC 1484, 19 CFR 128

2024209500275501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; SOMATROPIN; 
195.7; GR; Valued at $11,305.59; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 
USC 1481, 19 USC 1484, 19 CFR 128

2024209500277701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; 
DIPHENHYDRAMINE; 2.05; KG; Valued at $2,050.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952, 19 USC 
1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1481, 19 USC 1484, 19 CFR Part 128, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024209500282401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/31/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; TESTOSTERONE; 
59.9; GR; Valued at $71.88; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024209500282401-0002-0000, Seized on 03/31/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; NANDROLONE; 
84.6; GR; Valued at $203.04; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024209500282401-0003-0000, Seized on 03/31/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; SOMOTROPIN; 
163.7; GR; Valued at $9,456.95; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 381(a)(3), 21 USC 355, 21 CFR 
807.20 (a)(4)

2024209500285701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; QUININE; 6.1; KG; 
Valued at $3,965.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1481, 
19 USC 1484, 18 USC 545, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 353(b)

2024209500287601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; PROMETHAZINE 
SYRUP LABEL; 101; EA; Valued at $842.34; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 18 USC 2320, 18 USC 981(a)
(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 18 USC 2318

2024209500289501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; IBUTAMOREN 
(MK-677); 51.7; GR; Valued at $1,551.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1481, 19 USC 1484, 19 
CFR 128

2024209500289501-0002-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; TLB-150 BENZOATE 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 2813 
BUSINESS PARK DRIVE BUILDING I, MEMPHIS, TN, 38118 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

MEMPHIS
2024209500289501-0002-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

(RAD-150); 51.9; GR; Valued at $114.18; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 381(a)(3), 21 USC 355, 
21 CFR 807.20 (a)(4)

2024209500289601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; ARIMISTANE; 39; 
GR; Valued at $58.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 360oo, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 
1481, 19 USC 1484, 18 USC 545, 19 USC 1595a(a), 2 CFR 538(A)(1), 21 USC 360oo(a)(1)

2024209500289601-0002-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; OSTARINE; 93.4; 
GR; Valued at $1,868.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 
1481, 19 USC 1484, 18 USC 545, 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 360oo(a)(1), 2 CFR 538(A)(1)

2024209500289701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; MK-677/LGD-4033; 
50.9; GR; Valued at $763.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 2 CFR 538(A)(1), 21 USC 360oo(a)(1)

2024209500291001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; KETAMINE; 984.9; 
GR; Valued at $14,389.39; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024209500291001-0002-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; BACKPACKS; 2; EA; 
Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 CFR 162.45, 21 USC 952

2024209500292601-0002-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; COPY PAPER; 1; EA; 
Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 952

2024209500294401-0002-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; SWEATERS; 6; EA; 
Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 21 USC 953

2024209500294501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; MODAFINIL; 36.3; 
GR; Valued at $163.35; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024209500295601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; GENOTROPIN; 
150.2; GR; Valued at $3,567.25; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1481, 19 USC 1484, 18 USC 545, 
19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024209500298701-0002-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; WATER CHILLER; 1; 
EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 952, 19 CFR 162.45

2024209500302401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/13/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; PREGABALIN; 
763.1; GR; Valued at $763.10; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 25TH 
STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be 
filed within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 25, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 25, 2024

MIAMI
2024520300011601-0002-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of PORT EVERGLADES - FORT LAUDERDALE; 
iPhone 7 Plus; 1; EA; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 
18 USC 2252A, 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024520600453601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; US CURRENCY (TO BE 
DEPOSITED); 189; PC; Valued at $16,228.00; For violation of 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 31 USC 5316(a)(1)(A)

2024520600492801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; U.S 
CURRENCY($10,000); 176; EA; Valued at $10,000.00; For violation of 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 31 USC 5316(a)(1)(B), 
31 USC 5332(c), 31 USC 5332(a)

2024520600492801-0002-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CUBAN PESOS($835); 25; 
EA; Valued at $34.79; For violation of 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 31 USC 5316(a)(1)(B)

2024520600535401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; iPhone SE cell phone 
Model# A1662, Serial # DX3W211DHTW0; 1; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 
1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 1594, 18 USC 1591, 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 
USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2423

2024520600535401-0002-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; iPhone SE cell phone 
Model# A1723, Serial # DX3T9CPRHTW5; 1; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 
1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 1594, 18 USC 1591, 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 
USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2423

2024520600535401-0003-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; iPhone 8 Plus cell phone 
Model# A1864, Serial # F2LWNG46JCM1; 1; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 
1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 1594, 18 USC 1591, 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 
USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2423

2024520600535401-0004-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; iPhone Xs Max cell phone 
Model# A2101, Serial # F2LXMYLLKPH1; 1; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 
1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 1594, 18 USC 1591, 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 
USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2423

2024520600535401-0005-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; iPhone Xs cell phone 
Model# A1920, Serial # C39XL097KPG0; 1; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 25TH 
STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be 
filed within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 25, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 25, 2024

MIAMI
2024520600535401-0005-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 1594, 18 USC 1591, 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 
USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2423

2024520600535401-0006-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; iPhone SE cell phone 
Model# A1662, Serial # DX3T92CCHTW4; 1; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 
1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 1594, 18 USC 1591, 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 
USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2423

2024520600535401-0007-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; iPhone 7 Plus cell phone 
Model# A1661, Serial # F2NSWDWSHFY1; 1; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 
1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 1594, 18 USC 1591, 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 
USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2423

2024520600535401-0008-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; iPhone Xs Max cell phone 
Model# A1921, Serial # F2LZ5BXRKPHF; 1; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 
1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 1594, 18 USC 1591, 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 
USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2423

2024520600535401-0009-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; iPhone X cell phone 
Model# A1865, Serial # FK1XC93WJCLF; 1; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 
1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 1594, 18 USC 1591, 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 
USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2423

2024521000005502-0001-0000, Seized on 12/06/2023; At the port of FT LAUDERDALE INTERNATIONAL 
AIRPORT; U.S. Currency; 559; EA; Valued at $15,917.00; For violation of 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 31 USC 5324(c), 31 
USC 5317(c)(2), 31 USC 5316(a)(1)(B)

2024521100001201-0001-0000, Seized on 01/31/2024; At the port of KEY LARGO, FL; Amazon Tablet; 1; EA; 
Serial# P48WVB4; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 
18 USC 2260

2024521100001201-0002-0000, Seized on 01/31/2024; At the port of KEY LARGO, FL; HP Laptop; 1; EA; Serial# 
CDN4282S7S; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 
USC 2260
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 25TH 
STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be 
filed within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 25, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 25, 2024

MIAMI
2024521100001201-0003-0000, Seized on 01/31/2024; At the port of KEY LARGO, FL; HP Laptop; 1; EA; Serial# 
CND6376VBH; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 
USC 2260

2024521100001201-0004-0000, Seized on 01/31/2024; At the port of KEY LARGO, FL; Samsung phone; 1; EA; 
Valued at $300.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024521100001201-0005-0000, Seized on 01/31/2024; At the port of KEY LARGO, FL; Motorola Phone; 1; EA; 
Valued at $300.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024521100001201-0006-0000, Seized on 01/31/2024; At the port of KEY LARGO, FL; Samsung phone -flip 
phone; 1; EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 
USC 2260

2024521100001201-0007-0000, Seized on 01/31/2024; At the port of KEY LARGO, FL; Samsung phone-Galaxy 
gray in color; 1; EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 
18 USC 2260

2024521100001201-0008-0000, Seized on 01/31/2024; At the port of KEY LARGO, FL; Samsung phone-Galaxy S5 

with case; 1; EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 
USC 2260

2024521100001201-0009-0000, Seized on 01/31/2024; At the port of KEY LARGO, FL; Samsung phone-black and 
silver with case; 1; EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 
2252, 18 USC 2260

2024521100001201-0010-0000, Seized on 01/31/2024; At the port of KEY LARGO, FL; Samsung phone-Galaxy S7 
with case; 1; EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 
USC 2260

2024521100001201-0011-0000, Seized on 01/31/2024; At the port of KEY LARGO, FL; HP Laptop; 1; EA; Serial# 
CND1463JX6; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 
USC 2260

2024521100001201-0012-0000, Seized on 01/31/2024; At the port of KEY LARGO, FL; Samsung phone- with black 
case; 1; EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 
USC 2260
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 25TH 
STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be 
filed within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 25, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 25, 2024

MIAMI
2024742400009601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of ORANJESTAD, ARUBA; $19436 USD Cash 
converted to Cashier's check # 20-389076 for deposit in US; 211; EA; Valued at $19,436.00; For violation of 31 
USC 5317(c)(2), 31 USC 5324(c)

2024742400010001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of ORANJESTAD, ARUBA; $24,065 USD Cash 
converted to cashier's check # 20-389077 for deposit in US; 439; EA; Valued at $24,065.00; For violation of 31 USC 
5317(c)(2), 31 USC 5316(a)(1)(B)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

MIAMI
2024520100034601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of MIAMI; 2020 Honda Civic VIN# 
2HGFC2F8XLH531735; 1; EA; VIN# 2HGFC2F8XLH531735; Valued at $29,050.00; For violation of 19 USC 
1627a(a)(2), 19 USC 1627a(a)(1)(B), 19 USC 1627a(c)(1), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 19 CFR 192.2

2024520100038201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of MIAMI; Toy cars; 16700; EA; Valued at 
$33,400.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.22(f)

2024520100038901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of MIAMI; 2018 Honda Civic VIN: 
2HGFC2F52JH577983; 1; EA; VIN# 2HGFC2F52JH577983; Valued at $14,375.00; For violation of 19 USC 
1627a(a)(2), 19 USC 1627a(a)(1)(B), 19 USC 1627a(c)(1), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 19 CFR 192.2

2024520100039101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of MIAMI; 2021 Honda Civic VIN # 
19XFC1F31ME006699; 1; EA; VIN# 19XFC1F31ME006699; Valued at $18,875.00; For violation of 19 USC 1627a(a)
(2), 19 USC 1627a(a)(1)(B), 19 USC 1627a(c)(1), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 19 CFR 192.2

2024520100043701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of MIAMI; Gray Revolver with White Handle; 1; 
EA; Serial# Missing; Valued at $137.00; For violation of 19 USC 1703

2024520100043701-0002-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of MIAMI; 1 Round of .22 Caliber; 1; EA; Serial# 
N/A; Valued at $0.10; For violation of 19 USC 1703

2024520100047201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of MIAMI; 2021 Honda Accord VIN # 
1HGCV1F34MA099834 with removed identification number on the driver s side; 1; EA; VIN# 
1HGCV1F34MA099834; Valued at $24,544.00; For violation of 19 USC 1627a(a)(2), 19 USC 1627a(a)(1)(B), 19 
USC 1627a(c)(1), 19 USC 1595a(d), 19 CFR 192.3(d)

2024520300013201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of PORT EVERGLADES - FORT LAUDERDALE; 
Counterfeit High Top Sneakers / 4,845 pairs.; 4845; PR; Valued at $203,490.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 
15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520300013201-0002-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of PORT EVERGLADES - FORT LAUDERDALE; 
Counterfeit Low Top Sneakers / 1401 pairs; 1401; PR; Valued at $48,334.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 
USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520300013201-0003-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of PORT EVERGLADES - FORT LAUDERDALE; 
COUNTERFEIT HIGH TOP SNEAKERS / 3 PAIRS (SAMPLES); 3; PR; Valued at $126.00; For violation of 19 USC 
1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520300013201-0004-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of PORT EVERGLADES - FORT LAUDERDALE; 
Counterfeit Low Top Sneakers / 3 pairs (Samples).; 3; PR; Valued at $103.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 
USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520400016501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of WEST PALM BEACH; ADIDAS SLIDES 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

MIAMI
2024520400016501-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

(CGD); 1; EA; Valued at $25.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520400016501-0002-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of WEST PALM BEACH; NEW BALANCE 
SNEAKERS (CGD); 1; EA; Valued at $95.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520400016501-0003-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of WEST PALM BEACH; AIR JORDAN 
SNEAKERS (CGD); 1; EA; Valued at $148.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520400016501-0004-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of WEST PALM BEACH; STUSSY 
SWEATSHIRTS (CGD); 2; EA; Valued at $302.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520400016501-0005-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of WEST PALM BEACH; NIKE SWEATSHIRTS 
(CGD); 3; EA; Valued at $279.60; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520400016701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of WEST PALM BEACH; YEEZY ADIDAS 
FOOTWEAR (CGD); 4; EA; Valued at $110.48; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520400016701-0002-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of WEST PALM BEACH; NIKE SWEATSHIRT 
(CGD); 5; EA; Valued at $174.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520400016701-0003-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of WEST PALM BEACH; NIKE AIR JORDAN 
SNEAKERS (CGD); 3; EA; Valued at $276.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520400017401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of WEST PALM BEACH; COUNTERFEIT LOUIS 

VUITTON LOCKME EVER BB; 1; EA; Valued at $3,500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024520400017401-0002-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of WEST PALM BEACH; COUNTERFEIT LOUIS 
VUITTON SPEEDY BANDOULIERE; 1; EA; Valued at $2,470.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024520400017601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of WEST PALM BEACH; COUNTERFEIT APPLE 
AIRPODS PRO (12); 12; EA; Valued at $896.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520400017601-0002-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of WEST PALM BEACH; COUNTERFEIT APPLE 
AIRPODS (6); 6; EA; Valued at $312.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520400017701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of WEST PALM BEACH; Counterfeit Louise 
Vuitton Handbags (lrg); 2; EA; Valued at $2,950.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024520400017701-0002-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of WEST PALM BEACH; Counterfeit Louis 
Vuitton Handbags Med; 11; EA; Valued at $2,400.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

MIAMI
2024520400017701-0003-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of WEST PALM BEACH; Counterfeit Louis 
Vuitton Clutches Med; 6; EA; Valued at $2,150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024520400017701-0004-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of WEST PALM BEACH; Counterfeit Louis 
Vuitton Makeup Bags; 4; EA; Valued at $830.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520400017701-0005-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of WEST PALM BEACH; Counterfeit Gucci 
Crossbody Med; 3; EA; Valued at $1,950.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520400017701-0006-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of WEST PALM BEACH; Counterfeit Chanel 
Crossbody Small; 8; EA; Valued at $2,900.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520400017701-0007-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of WEST PALM BEACH; Counterfeit Dior 
Crossbody Small; 10; EA; Valued at $3,200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520400018201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of WEST PALM BEACH; Counterfeit Christian 
Louboutin Shoes; 1; PR; Valued at $1,145.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520400018201-0002-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of WEST PALM BEACH; Counterfeit Loewe Tee 
Shirts; 3; EA; Valued at $650.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520400018201-0003-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of WEST PALM BEACH; Counterfeit Loewe Hat; 
1; EA; Valued at $450.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600188001-0001-0000, Seized on 01/02/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Carisoprodol (390 
tablets); 384.8; GR; Valued at $23.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600254801-0001-0000, Seized on 01/25/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Cuban Cigarettes 
(H.Upmann) 121 Cartons - Total of 24,200 Cigarettes; 24200; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)
(1), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024520600295701-0001-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; REDELCOM CARD 
READER; 1; EA; Valued at $149.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 47 USC 302A(B)

2024520600311601-0001-0000, Seized on 02/13/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; .308 RIFLE WITH SCOPE; 
1; EA; Serial# PT27782YY357; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 
USC 305, 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024520600311601-0002-0000, Seized on 02/13/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; MAGAZINE; 2; EA; Serial# 
N/A; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024520600399401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/09/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TESTOSTERONE; 100; 
GR; Valued at $325.10; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600402401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX SUBMARINER 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

MIAMI
2024520600402401-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

WATCH; 1; EA; Valued at $41,543.33; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600402401-0002-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; LOUIS VUITTON WALLET; 
1; EA; Valued at $519.33; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600408001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Rolex Submariner Watch; 
1; EA; Valued at $110.11; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600413801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; STEROIDS; 50.6; GR; 
Valued at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600419001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Testosterone Enanthate.; 
90.3; GR; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600428501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Trenbolone; 52; GR; 
Valued at $165.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600428501-0002-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Anavar; 13; GR; Valued at 
$89.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600430301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX GMT MASTER II 
WATCH; 2; EA; Valued at $338.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600431501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX DAYTONA WATCH; 
1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600432101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX ICE BLUE 
DAYTONA WATCH; 1; EA; Valued at $41,543.33; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600435201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX DAYTONA WATCH; 
2; EA; Valued at $161.57; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600435801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX DATE JUST 
WATCH; 1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600436101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; MARC JACOBS 
Handbags; 3; EA; Valued at $34.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600436401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX OYSTER 
PERPETUAL MILGAUSS Watch; 1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024520600437801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; METENOLONE 
ENANTHATE; 20; GR; Valued at $80.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600437801-0002-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; OXANDROLONE; 46; GR; 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

MIAMI
2024520600437801-0002-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600437801-0003-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CLONAZEPAM; 10; GR; 
Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600437801-0004-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ZOLPIDEM; 11; GR; Valued 
at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600438301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; SUPPRESSOR; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2), 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)
(A), 22 CFR PART 447.41(a), 22 USC 2778, 27 CFR 478.119(c)

2024520600438301-0002-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; BARREL ADAPTER; 1; EA; 
Valued at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR PART 447.41(a), 27 CFR 
478.119(c), 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024520600438401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; SUPPRESSOR; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024520600438901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; SUPPRESSOR; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024520600439101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CLONAZEPAM; 290; GR; 
Valued at $3,560.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600439901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Suppressor; 1; EA; Serial# 
N/A; Valued at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024520600440001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; SUPPRESSOR; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024520600440601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; PATEK PHILLIPPE 
WATCH; 1; EA; Valued at $25.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600441301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; SUPPRESSOR; 2; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $198.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024520600442201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX SKYDWELLER 
WATCH; 2; EA; Valued at $169.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600442201-0002-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; AUDEMAR PIGUET ROYAL 
OAK WATCH; 1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600443101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX GMT MASTER II 
WATCH; 1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

399 of 1,186

This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

MIAMI
2024520600443101-0002-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX YACHT MASTER II 
WATCH; 1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600443201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX Oyster Watch; 1; 
EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600443601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; SUPPRESSOR 2 EACH; 2; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $198.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2), 19 USC 1595a(c)
(1)(A), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR PART 447.41(a), 27 CFR 478.119(c)

2024520600446101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/23/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ETHANOL; 1.4; KG; Valued 
at $35.00; For violation of 19 USC 467, 19 USC 1499(a)(3)(A), 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 CFR 145.54, 19 USC 1716(F), 
19 USC 1595A(C)

2024520600446401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/23/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TESTOLAND DEPOT 200 
MG/ 3 VIALS; 12; GR; Valued at $180.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600446401-0002-0000, Seized on 03/23/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TREMBOLONA ACETATO 
100 MG (TRENBOLONE ACETATE) 1 VIAL; 21; GR; Valued at $82.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 
USC 952

2024520600446401-0003-0000, Seized on 03/23/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CLEMBUTEROL 
CLORHIDRATO (CLENBUTEROL) 0.04 MG; 1; GR; Valued at $8.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 42 
USC 262

2024520600446401-0004-0000, Seized on 03/23/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; OXANDROLONE 10 MG; 
26; GR; Valued at $84.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600447601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CLONAZEPAM 10 ML/ 5 
BOTTLES; 230; GR; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600448101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Meldonium (500 Mg); 900; 
EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 353(b)

2024520600450801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 233.7; 
GR; Valued at $912.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600451501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX SUBMARINER 
Watch; 1; EA; Valued at $178.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600451501-0002-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX Watch Box; 1; EA; 
Valued at $20.60; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600452001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CGD ROLEX Oyster 
Daytona watch; 1; EA; Valued at $80.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

MIAMI
2024520600452801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX GMT MASTER II 
Watch; 1; EA; Valued at $44.03; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600452801-0002-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX Watch Box; 1; EA; 
Valued at $14.11; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600453201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX DATEJUST Watch 
w/Diamonds; 1; EA; Valued at $178.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600453201-0002-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX Watch Box; 1; EA; 
Valued at $20.60; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600453201-0003-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; LOUIS VUITTON Drawer 
Box; 1; EA; Valued at $5.15; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600453201-0004-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; LOUIS VUITTON Clutch; 1; 
EA; Valued at $12.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600453501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; BREITLING Watch; 1; EA; 
Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600453501-0002-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; BREITLING Watch Box; 1; 
EA; Valued at $6.38; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600453701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CLONAZEPAM; 39.7; GR; 
Valued at $213.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600453901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 136.1; 
GR; Valued at $9.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600454701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CGD Rolex Oyster 
Perpetual Air-King Watch; 1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024520600454701-0002-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CGD Rolex watch bracelet; 
1; EA; Valued at $2,573.33; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600454901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX YACHMASTER 
WATCH; 1; EA; Valued at $22.22; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600455101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CGD Rolex Submariner 
Watch; 1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600455301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Boldenone Undecylenate; 
218; GR; Valued at $348.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600455801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; SUSTANON 10ML; 68.1; 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

MIAMI
2024520600455801-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

GR; Valued at $210.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600456901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 380; 
GR; Valued at $1,460.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600457201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ZOLPIDEM; 23.7; GR; 
Valued at $28.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600458801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX GMT MASTER II 
WATCH; 1; EA; Valued at $84.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600460701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX SKYDWELLER 
WATCH; 1; EA; Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600461801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX DAYTONA WATCH; 
1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600462201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX DAY DATE WATCH; 
1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600462401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX SUBMARINER 
WATCH; 1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600470101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TESTOSTERONE; 65; GR; 
Valued at $1,156.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600473001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ESZOPICLONE TABLETS; 
343; GR; Valued at $14,016.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600473201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX SUBMARINER 
Watch; 1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600473201-0002-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX Watch Box; 1; EA; 
Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600475001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL 
TABLETS; 306.7; GR; Valued at $1,168.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600475401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX GMT WATCH; 1; 
EA; Valued at $84.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600475401-0002-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; WOMANS ROLEX DATE 
JUST WATCH; 1; EA; Valued at $84.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600477101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX DAYTONA Watch; 
1; EA; Valued at $80.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

402 of 1,186

This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

MIAMI
2024520600477101-0002-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX Watch Box; 1; EA; 
Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600482601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; FIREARM LASER SCOPE; 
1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 
30.2

2024520600483601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX SUBMARINER 
WATCH; 1; EA; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600484201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX DAYTONA 
COSMOGRAPH  WATCH; 1; EA; Valued at $25.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024520600484601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Boeing Brake Assembly, 
Part # 2-1549-3, Serial Numbers: 0370 & 0902; 2; EA; Valued at $130,427.42; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 
USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.2, 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.6(a)
(17), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 305

2024520600486601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Rolex Date-just - diamond 
#s & bezel; 1; EA; Valued at $25.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600487101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; OMEGA DEVILLE WATCH; 
1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600489801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; DEA SCHEDULE V/ 
PREGABALIN 300 MG PILLS/ 100 EA; 82; GR; Valued at $803.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 
952

2024520600491701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; SUSTANON; 177.2; GR; 
Valued at $420.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600491701-0002-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; SOMATROPIN; 236.9; GR; 
Valued at $954.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600497401-0002-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; KETAMINE; 1; GR; Valued 
at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600497401-0003-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Methenolone; 15; GR; 
Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600497401-0004-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Drostanolone; 15; GR; 
Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600497401-0005-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Durateston 18ea; 65; GR; 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

MIAMI
2024520600497401-0005-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600498501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; NIKE JumpMan Footwear; 
1; EA; Valued at $12.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600498501-0002-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX DAYTONA (Blue 
Ice) Watch; 1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600498501-0003-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX GMT MASTER II 
Watch; 1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600498501-0004-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX DATEJUST Watch; 
1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600498501-0005-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TAG HEUER Grand 
Carrera Watch; 1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600498601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; 
METHYLDROSTANOLONE; 20.5; GR; Valued at $86.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600498601-0002-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TESTOSTERONE; 86.8; 
GR; Valued at $180.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600498601-0003-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; SOMATROPIN; 182.8; GR; 

Valued at $715.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600503301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX YACHT MASTER 
Watch; 1; EA; Valued at $24.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600504401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; VAN CLEEF & ARPELS 
BRACELET, Vintage Alhambra; 1; EA; Valued at $22.16; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024520600511201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Semaglutide; 15; GR; 
Valued at $403.25; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600511201-0002-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Syringes; 10; EA; Valued at 
$3.70; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600512201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; 2,4-dintrophenol; 21.5; 
GR; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 42 USC 262

2024520600513701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Semaglutide; 16; GR; 
Valued at $403.25; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600513701-0002-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Syringes; 10; EA; Valued at 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

MIAMI
2024520600513701-0002-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

$3.70; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600514101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; SEMAGLUTIDE; 38.4; GR; 
Valued at $806.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600514101-0002-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; SYRINGES; 20; EA; Valued 
at $7.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600515801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Tirzepatide; 18; GR; 
Valued at $270.88; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600516001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TIRZEPATIDE; 9.6; GR; 
Valued at $270.88; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600516001-0002-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; SYRINGES; 10; EA; Valued 
at $3.70; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600516301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Semaglutide; 15; GR; 
Valued at $403.25; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600516301-0002-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Syringes; 10; EA; Valued at 
$3.70; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600516501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Tirzepatide; 36; GR; 
Valued at $541.76; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600516501-0002-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Syringes; 20; EA; Valued at 
$7.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600516701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TIRZEPATIDE; 9.5; GR; 
Valued at $270.88; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600516701-0002-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; SYRINGES; 10; DZ; Valued 
at $3.70; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600516801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 27; GR; 
Valued at $1.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600516901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TIRZEPATIDE; 36.1; GR; 
Valued at $541.76; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600517001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; SEMAGLUTIDE; 18; GR; 
Valued at $403.25; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600517001-0002-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; SYRINGES; 10; EA; Valued 
at $3.70; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

MIAMI
2024520600517101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TIRZEPATIDE; 19.1; GR; 
Valued at $541.76; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600517101-0002-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; SYRINGES; 20; EA; Valued 
at $7.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600517201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Tirzepatide; 17.9; GR; 
Valued at $270.88; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600517201-0002-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Syringes; 10; EA; Valued at 
$3.70; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600517301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; SEMAGLUTIDE; 9.2; GR; 
Valued at $403.25; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600517301-0002-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; SYRINGES; 10; EA; Valued 
at $3.70; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600517401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TIRZEPATIDE; 37; GR; 
Valued at $270.88; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600517401-0002-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; SYRINGES; 20; EA; Valued 
at $7.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600517601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Testosterone Cypionate; 
51.8; GR; Valued at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600517601-0002-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Oxandrolone; 14.7; GR; 
Valued at $89.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600517701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TIRZEPATIDE; 35.8; GR; 
Valued at $541.76; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600517701-0002-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; SYRINGES; 35.8; GR; 
Valued at $7.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600517801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TIRZEPATIDE; 36.3; GR; 
Valued at $541.76; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600517801-0002-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; SYRINGES; 20; EA; Valued 
at $7.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600517901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TRIZEPATIDE; 9.6; GR; 
Valued at $270.88; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600517901-0002-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; SYRINGES; 10; EA; Valued 
at $3.70; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

MIAMI
2024520600518001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Tirzepatide; 18.1; GR; 
Valued at $270.88; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600518201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Semaglutide; 15; GR; 
Valued at $403.25; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600518201-0002-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Syringes; 10; EA; Valued at 
$3.70; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600518401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; SEMAGLUTIDE; 17; GR; 
Valued at $403.25; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600518401-0002-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; SYRINGES; 10; EA; Valued 
at $3.70; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600518701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TIRZEPATIDE; 18.1; GR; 
Valued at $270.88; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600518701-0002-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; SYRINGES; 10; EA; Valued 
at $3.70; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600519001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TIRZEPATIDE; 18.3; GR; 
Valued at $270.88; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600519101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT CHANEL 

HANDBAG (SM); 2; EA; Valued at $36.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600519401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CUTTING MIX PLUS 
STEROIDS; 115; GR; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600519801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Semaglutide; 18; GR; 
Valued at $403.25; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600519901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Tirazepatide; 23; GR; 
Valued at $270.88; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600519901-0002-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; SYRINGES; 10; EA; Valued 
at $3.70; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600520001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Tirzepatide; 18; GR; 
Valued at $270.88; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600520501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Testosterone Blend.; 
368.4; GR; Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600520501-0002-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Oxandrolone; 21.8; GR; 
Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

MIAMI
2024520600520501-0003-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CLENBUTEROL 
HYDROCHLORIDE; 22.1; GR; Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600520501-0004-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 12.5; GR; 
Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600520501-0005-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TAMOXIFEN CITRATE; 
11.9; GR; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600520801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Phentermine; 45.6; GR; 
Valued at $103.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600520901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Tirzepatide; 18; GR; 
Valued at $270.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600520901-0002-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Syringes; 10; EA; Valued at 
$3.70; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600521101-0002-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CLONAZEPAM; 25.9; GR; 
Valued at $320.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600521901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CLONAZEPAM; 36.6; GR; 
Valued at $427.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600523501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; STEROIDS 
METHANDIENONE TABLETS SCHEDULE III; 59.1; GR; Valued at $116.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 
21 USC 952

2024520600523501-0002-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; STEROIDS 
NANDROLONE DECANOATE VIAL SCHEDULE III; 22.3; GR; Valued at $68.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)
(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600523601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Carisoprodol (50 tablets); 
54; GR; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600523701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Tramadol (20 tablets); 12; 
GR; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600523901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT LOUIS 
VUITTON HANDBAGS; 2; EA; Valued at $36.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600523901-0002-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; LOUIS VUITTON SPEEDY 
HANDBAG; 1; EA; Valued at $36.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600524001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Carisoprodol (15 tablets); 
13.5; GR; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

MIAMI
2024520600524101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Codeine Combo (15 
tablets); 13.5; GR; Valued at $34.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600525001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TESTOSTERONE 
CYPIONATE; 437.4; GR; Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600525301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; PHENTERMINE; 28.6; GR; 
Valued at $51.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600526401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TESTOSTERONE VIALS 
(2); 57; GR; Valued at $106.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600527401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CLONAZEPAM; 6.6; GR; 
Valued at $106.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600529001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/20/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CUBAN CIGARS; 25; EA; 
Valued at $31.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024520600529101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/20/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CUBAN CIGARS; 25; EA; 
Valued at $212.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024520600529201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/20/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CUBAN CIGARS; 25; EA; 
Valued at $212.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024520600529301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/20/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 27.1; 
GR; Valued at $91.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600529401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/20/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CUBAN CIGARS; 25; EA; 
Valued at $212.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024520600529501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/20/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CUBAN CIGARS; 10; EA; 
Valued at $133.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024520600529601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/20/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Clonazepam; 41.1; GR; 
Valued at $320.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600529601-0002-0000, Seized on 04/20/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Infralax; 140.1; GR; Valued 
at $77.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600529701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/20/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Torsilax; 163.1; GR; Valued 
at $106.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600529901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/20/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 56.9; 
GR; Valued at $182.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600530001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/20/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TESTOSTERONE; 100; 
GR; Valued at $240.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

MIAMI
2024520600530001-0002-0000, Seized on 04/20/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ANAVAR/OXANDROLONE; 
11; GR; Valued at $240.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600530101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/20/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CLONAZEPAM; 12.4; GR; 
Valued at $59.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600530301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/21/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ALPRAZOLAM; 16; GR; 
Valued at $65.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600530301-0002-0000, Seized on 04/21/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ZOLPIDEM; 14; GR; 
Valued at $28.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600530401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/21/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 377.6; 
GR; Valued at $565.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600531001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/21/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TANDRILAX; 56; GR; 
Valued at $3.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600531101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/21/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 114.1; 
GR; Valued at $7.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600531101-0002-0000, Seized on 04/21/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TRAMADOL; 21.7; GR; 
Valued at $127.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600531501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/21/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Trenbolone; 25; GR; 
Valued at $82.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600531501-0002-0000, Seized on 04/21/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Anavar; 14; GR; Valued at 
$89.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600531601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/21/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TESTOSTERONE 
ENANTHATE 10ML; 108.7; GR; Valued at $235.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600531801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/21/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT CARTIER 
SUNGLASSES; 1; EA; Valued at $25.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600531901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/21/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Codeine Combo Pills; 
88.6; GR; Valued at $350.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600532001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/21/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT CARTIER 
SUNGLASSES; 1; EA; Valued at $25.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600532101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/21/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Tirzepatide; 2; EA; Valued 
at $541.76; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600532301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/21/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Tirzepatide; 1; EA; Valued 
at $270.88; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

MIAMI
2024520600532301-0002-0000, Seized on 04/21/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Syringes; 10; EA; Valued at 
$3.70; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600532501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/21/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Tirzepatide; 1; EA; Valued 
at $270.88; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600532501-0002-0000, Seized on 04/21/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Syringes; 10; EA; Valued at 
$3.70; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600532601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/21/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Tirzepatide; 1; EA; Valued 
at $270.88; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600532601-0002-0000, Seized on 04/21/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Syringes; 10; EA; Valued at 
$3.70; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600532701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/21/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT PRADA 
SUNGLASSES; 2; EA; Valued at $10.34; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600533201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/21/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Tirzepatide (2 vials); 2; EA; 
Valued at $541.76; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600533201-0002-0000, Seized on 04/21/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Syringes (20); 20; EA; 
Valued at $7.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600533301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/21/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Tirzepatide; 2; EA; Valued 
at $541.76; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600533301-0002-0000, Seized on 04/21/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Syringes; 20; EA; Valued at 
$7.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600533401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/21/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TIRZEPATIDE; 1; EA; 
Valued at $270.88; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600533401-0002-0000, Seized on 04/21/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Syringes; 10; EA; Valued at 
$3.70; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600533501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/21/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Tirzepatide (1 vial); 1; EA; 
Valued at $270.88; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600533501-0002-0000, Seized on 04/21/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Syringes (10); 10; EA; 
Valued at $3.70; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600533801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 54.2; 
GR; Valued at $3.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600534101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 155.6; 
GR; Valued at $7.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

MIAMI
2024520600534201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CLONAZEPAM; 25; GR; 
Valued at $118.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600534201-0002-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ZOLPIDEM; 17.8; GR; 
Valued at $43.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600534601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 66.5; 
GR; Valued at $182.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600534701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CODEINE COMBO; 163.9; 
GR; Valued at $410.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600535001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ALPRAZOLAM; 22; GR; 
Valued at $83.70; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600535101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TESTOSTERONE GEL; 
345.1; GR; Valued at $70.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600535501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TANDRILAX; 54; GR; 
Valued at $3.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600535801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 53.8; 
GR; Valued at $3.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600535801-0002-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; DIAZEPAM; 22.3; GR; 
Valued at $59.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600535801-0003-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ALPRAZOLAM; 65.8; GR; 
Valued at $223.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600536201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Semaglutide; 2; EA; 
Valued at $403.25; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600536201-0002-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Syringes; 20; EA; Valued at 
$7.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600536301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Clonazepam (60 tablets); 
15.4; GR; Valued at $213.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600536401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Semaglutide; 2; EA; 
Valued at $403.25; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600536401-0002-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Syringes; 20; EA; Valued at 
$7.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600536501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT LOUIS 
VUITTON TOTE; 1; EA; Valued at $18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

MIAMI
2024520600536501-0002-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; HERMES BRACELET; 1; 
EA; Valued at $16.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600536601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Tirzepatide; 1; EA; Valued 
at $270.88; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600536601-0002-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Syringes; 10; EA; Valued at 
$3.70; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600536801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Semaglutide; 1; EA; 
Valued at $403.25; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600536801-0002-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Syringes; 10; EA; Valued at 
$3.70; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600537001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TRENBOLONE ACETATE 
100MG; 89.8; GR; Valued at $330.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600537301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/23/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Carisoprodol; 82.2; GR; 
Valued at $5.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600537901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/23/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TESTOSTERONE 
ENANTHATE; 43.4; GR; Valued at $94.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600538101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/23/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 53.6; 
GR; Valued at $3.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600538101-0002-0000, Seized on 04/23/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CLONAZEPAM; 42.9; GR; 
Valued at $534.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600538201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/23/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 65.4; 
GR; Valued at $182.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600538401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/23/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TESTOSTERONE 
CYPIONATE 10ML VIAL(1EA); 22; GR; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600538501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/23/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Semaglutide; 1; EA; 
Valued at $403.25; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600538501-0002-0000, Seized on 04/23/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Syringes; 10; EA; Valued at 
$3.70; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600538801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/23/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 136.2; 
GR; Valued at $9.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600538801-0002-0000, Seized on 04/23/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ALPRAZOLAM; 15.1; GR; 
Valued at $65.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

MIAMI
2024520600539001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/23/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Testosterone; 102; GR; 
Valued at $192.12; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600539101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/23/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Alprazolam (1 mg); 10.8; 
GR; Valued at $55.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600539201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/23/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Carisoprodol (100 
tablets); 62.8; GR; Valued at $113.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600539401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/23/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Tirzepatide; 1; EA; Valued 
at $270.88; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600539401-0002-0000, Seized on 04/23/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Syringes; 10; EA; Valued at 
$3.70; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600539501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/23/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Semaglutide; 1; EA; 
Valued at $403.25; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600539501-0002-0000, Seized on 04/23/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Syringes; 10; EA; Valued at 
$3.70; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600539601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/23/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Semaglutide; 2; EA; 
Valued at $403.25; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600539601-0002-0000, Seized on 04/23/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Syringes; 20; EA; Valued at 
$7.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600539701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/23/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Semaglutide; 1; EA; 
Valued at $403.25; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600539701-0002-0000, Seized on 04/23/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Syringes; 10; EA; Valued at 
$3.70; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600539801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/23/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Carisoprodol (10 tablets); 
9.8; GR; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600539901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/23/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Tirzepatide; 1; EA; Valued 
at $270.88; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600539901-0002-0000, Seized on 04/23/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Syringes; 10; EA; Valued at 
$3.70; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600540001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/23/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Carisoprodol (5 tablets); 
5.8; GR; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600540101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/23/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT YVES 
SAINT LAURENT wallet; 2; EA; Valued at $18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

MIAMI
2024520600540201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/23/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Tramadol (100 tablets); 
30.9; GR; Valued at $213.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600540301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/23/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Carisoprodol (120 
tablets); 108.4; GR; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600540501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/23/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT 
CHRISTIAN DIOR TOTE HANDBAG; 1; EA; Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600540601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/23/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Sustanone (1 vial); 22.7; 
GR; Valued at $70.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520690001601-0001-0000, Seized on 02/09/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT GOLD 
COLORED WATCH; 1; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520690001601-0002-0000, Seized on 02/09/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT SILVER 
COLORED WATCH; 1; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024521000018801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/16/2024; At the port of FT LAUDERDALE INTERNATIONAL 
AIRPORT; Sildenafil 100 mg; 184; EA; Valued at $1,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024521000018801-0002-0000, Seized on 03/16/2024; At the port of FT LAUDERDALE INTERNATIONAL 
AIRPORT; Tadalafil 20mg; 144; EA; Valued at $1,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024521000021601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of FT LAUDERDALE INTERNATIONAL 
AIRPORT; 19.9 Lbs. over USDA quota limit.; 19.9; LB; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 7 
USC 8303, 9 CFR Part 94

2024521000022201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of FT LAUDERDALE INTERNATIONAL 
AIRPORT; One (1) suppressor; 1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 
USC 80302(a)(2)

2024529500016801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of MIAMI - UPS MIAMI INT'L AIRPORT; RAYBAN 
SUNGLASSES (GOLD FRAME); 50; EA; Valued at $72.93; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024529500016801-0002-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of MIAMI - UPS MIAMI INT'L AIRPORT; RAYBAN 
SUNGLASSES (PLASTIC FRAME); 20; EA; Valued at $29.17; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024529500017201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of MIAMI - UPS MIAMI INT'L AIRPORT; HELLO 
ULTRA H13; 20; EA; Valued at $6,400.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 17 USC 602, 19 CFR 133.42(b)

2024529500017201-0002-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of MIAMI - UPS MIAMI INT'L AIRPORT; T900 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

MIAMI
2024529500017201-0002-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

PRO MAX GS; 20; EA; Valued at $6,400.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 17 USC 602, 19 CFR 133.42(b)

2024529500017201-0003-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of MIAMI - UPS MIAMI INT'L AIRPORT; I9 PRO 
MAX S; 20; EA; Valued at $6,400.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 17 USC 602, 19 CFR 133.42(b)

2024529600016101-0001-0000, Seized on 01/10/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; REDELCOM Credit Card Reader.; 1; EA; Valued at $149.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 47 
USC 302a(b)

2024529600035001-0001-0000, Seized on 02/22/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; FORD IGNITION COILS; 100; EA; Valued at $205.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024529600042801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; KETAMINE; 1.2; KG; Valued at $17,532.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024529600045401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; VAN CLEEF & ARPEL NECKLACE; 46; EA; Valued at $1,681.92; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 
USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024529600045401-0002-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; VAN CLEEF & ARPEL BRACELET; 42; EA; Valued at $1,048.48; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024529600045401-0003-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; VAN CLEEF & ARPEL RING; 36; EA; Valued at $951.85; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024529600045401-0004-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; VAN CLEEF & ARPEL EARRING; 36; EA; Valued at $1,065.73; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024529600045401-0005-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; CARTIER NAIL RING; 25; EA; Valued at $536.41; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024529600045401-0006-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; CARTIER NAIL DIAMOND RING; 31; EA; Valued at $776.29; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024529600045401-0007-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; CARTIER DIAMOND PAVED NAIL RING; 26; EA; Valued at $772.87; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

MIAMI
2024529600045401-0007-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024529600045401-0008-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; CARTIER NAIL BRACELET; 15; EA; Valued at $397.77; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024529600045401-0009-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; CARTIER DIAMOND NAIL BRACELET; 21; EA; Valued at $619.11; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 
USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024529600045401-0010-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; CARTIER DIAMOND PAVED NAIL BRACELET; 13; EA; Valued at $383.26; For violation of 19 USC 
1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024529600046701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; VAN CLEEF & ARPEL BRACELETS; 1000; EA; Valued at $5,550.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 
USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024529600046901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; CERAVE FACIAL MOISTURIZING LOTION PM; 576; EA; Valued at $2,880.00; For violation of 19 USC 
1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024529600046901-0002-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; CERAVE FACIAL MOISTURIZING LOTION AM; 576; EA; Valued at $2,880.00; For violation of 19 USC 
1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024529600046901-0003-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; CERAVE SKIN RENEWING SERUM; 150; EA; Valued at $750.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 
USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024529600047001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; HP 65W SMART AC ADAPTER; 200; EA; Valued at $5,760.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024529600047101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; Chlorpheniramine Pills.; 26; GR; Valued at $614.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 
952

2024529600047801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; LED HEADLIGHTS; 510; PR; Valued at $703.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 49 USC 30112, 
19 USC 1499(a)(3)(A), 19 USC 1584(a)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

MIAMI
2024529600048201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; REDELCOM HANDHELD CREDIT CARD READING DEVICE; 2; EA; Valued at $848.00; For violation of 
19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 47 CFR 302A(B)

2024529600049401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; CAPSULE FILLER; 2; EA; Valued at $3,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 21 USC 830(b)
(1)(D), 21 USC 842(a)(10), 21 CFR 1310.05(c)

2024529600049501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; CARTIER STONE PAVED LOVE BRACELET; 21; EA; Valued at $116.55; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 
15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024529600049501-0002-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; CARTIER LOVE BRACELET; 21; EA; Valued at $116.55; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024529600049501-0003-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; VAN CLEED & ARPEL NECKLACE 8 MOTIF; 120; EA; Valued at $1,332.00; For violation of 19 USC 
1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024529600049501-0004-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; VAN CLEED & ARPEL BRACELET 5 MOTIF; 120; EA; Valued at $666.00; For violation of 19 USC 
1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024529600051701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; APPLE IPHONE CASE; 405; EA; Valued at $2,132.33; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024529600052501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; HARMINE; 1; KG; Valued at $16,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952, 21 USC 
813, 19 CFR 162.45a, 19 USC 1595a(a), 18 USC 545, 21 USC 858

2024529700013101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of MIAMI - FEDEX COURIER HUB; TRAMADOL; 
74; GR; Valued at $426.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPFO, 4915 S HOWELL 
AVE, STE 200, MILWAUKEE, WI, 53207 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file 
a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

MILWAUKEE
2024370100008201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of MILWAUKEE; Moxcillin 250mg; 1000; EA; 
Valued at $530.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024370100008201-0002-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of MILWAUKEE; Cloxacillin 250mg; 500; EA; 
Valued at $320.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024370100008201-0003-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of MILWAUKEE; Hyoscine 10mg; 500; EA; 
Valued at $320.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024370100008201-0004-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of MILWAUKEE; Pencillin Tablets; 240; EA; 
Valued at $254.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5600 AMERICAN 
BLVD W #760 952-857-3100, BLOOMINGTON, MN, 55437.  If a personal notice letter is not received, 
the claim must be filed within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall 
identify the specific property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made 
under oath, subject to penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on June 25, 2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in 
accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 25, 2024

MINNEAPOLIS-ST.PAUL
2024350100011801-0001-0000, Seized on 12/30/2023; At the port of MINNEAPOLIS-ST.PAUL; Bulk US Currency 
Converted to Cashier's Check; 4802; EA; Valued at $112,020.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(a)(6), 21 USC 881(b), 
18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 USC 1961(1)

2024351200001901-0004-0000, Seized on 01/11/2024; At the port of OMAHA, NE; Silver Apple iPhone - IMEI: 
356998062227819; 1; EA; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 
554

2024351200001901-0005-0000, Seized on 01/11/2024; At the port of OMAHA, NE; Black Samsung Foldable 
Phone - S/N: RFCT60QZFKH; 1; EA; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 
18 USC 554

2024351200001901-0006-0000, Seized on 01/11/2024; At the port of OMAHA, NE; White Apple iPhone (Broken) - 
Second Bedroom; 1; EA; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 
554

2024351200001901-0007-0000, Seized on 01/11/2024; At the port of OMAHA, NE; Black Apple iPhone - Model #: 
A1660 - Second Bedroom; 1; EA; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 
USC 554

2024351200001901-0008-0000, Seized on 01/11/2024; At the port of OMAHA, NE; Orange Apple iPhone / Black 
Case - Master Bedroom; 1; EA; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 
USC 554

2024351200001901-0009-0000, Seized on 01/11/2024; At the port of OMAHA, NE; White Apple iPhone / w/ Scratch 
on Screen - Master Bedroom; 1; EA; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 
18 USC 554

2024351200001901-0010-0000, Seized on 01/11/2024; At the port of OMAHA, NE; White Apple iPhone - Master 
Bedroom; 1; EA; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 554

2024351200001901-0011-0000, Seized on 01/11/2024; At the port of OMAHA, NE; Black Samsung Galaxy J3V / 
Verizon; 1; EA; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 554

2024351200001901-0012-0000, Seized on 01/11/2024; At the port of OMAHA, NE; Black Samsung Foldable 
Phone - S/N: RFCR806785Z; 1; EA; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 
18 USC 554
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5600 AMERICAN 
BLVD W #760 952-857-3100, BLOOMINGTON, MN, 55437.  If a personal notice letter is not received, 
the claim must be filed within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall 
identify the specific property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made 
under oath, subject to penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on June 25, 2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in 
accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 25, 2024

MINNEAPOLIS-ST.PAUL
2024351200001901-0013-0000, Seized on 01/11/2024; At the port of OMAHA, NE; Silver LG / Verizon - Cracked 
Screen; 1; EA; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 554

2024351200001901-0014-0000, Seized on 01/11/2024; At the port of OMAHA, NE; Silver LG / Verizon - IMEI: 
358041081307557; 1; EA; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 
554

2024351200001901-0015-0000, Seized on 01/11/2024; At the port of OMAHA, NE; Black 2020 - CEO1680 - 
Vietnam; 1; EA; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 554

2024351200001901-0018-0000, Seized on 01/11/2024; At the port of OMAHA, NE; Black Samsung Tablet - S/N: 
R52TB06CPKH; 1; EA; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 
554

2024351200001901-0019-0000, Seized on 01/11/2024; At the port of OMAHA, NE; Amazon Tablet - M2V3R5; 1; EA; 
Valued at $100.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 554

2024351200001901-0020-0000, Seized on 01/11/2024; At the port of OMAHA, NE; HP Tower - S/N: 2MD1423C2D; 
1; EA; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 554
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5600 
AMERICAN BLVD W #760 952-857-3100, BLOOMINGTON, MN, 55437 within 30 days of the date of the 
first publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value 
of the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

MINNEAPOLIS-ST.PAUL
2024350100023401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of MINNEAPOLIS-ST.PAUL; Cartier Bracelet; 3; 
EA; Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024350100023401-0002-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of MINNEAPOLIS-ST.PAUL; Cartier Ring; 3; EA; 
Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024350100023401-0003-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of MINNEAPOLIS-ST.PAUL; Movado Watch; 1; 
EA; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024350100023401-0004-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of MINNEAPOLIS-ST.PAUL; Louis Vuitton 
Handbag; 3; EA; Valued at $18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024350100023401-0005-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of MINNEAPOLIS-ST.PAUL; Celine Handbag; 1; 
EA; Valued at $18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024350100023401-0006-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of MINNEAPOLIS-ST.PAUL; Fendi Shirt; 1; EA; 
Valued at $150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024350100023401-0007-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of MINNEAPOLIS-ST.PAUL; Gant Shirt; 2; EA; 
Valued at $150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024350100023401-0008-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of MINNEAPOLIS-ST.PAUL; Calvin Klein Shirt; 
1; EA; Valued at $150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024350100023401-0009-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of MINNEAPOLIS-ST.PAUL; G Star Raw Pants; 
1; EA; Valued at $23.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024350100023401-0010-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of MINNEAPOLIS-ST.PAUL; Beverly Hills Polo 
Club Pants; 1; EA; Valued at $23.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024350100023401-0011-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of MINNEAPOLIS-ST.PAUL; Hugo Boss shirts; 
8; EA; Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024350100023401-0012-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of MINNEAPOLIS-ST.PAUL; Chanel 
Sunglasses; 2; EA; Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024350100023401-0013-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of MINNEAPOLIS-ST.PAUL; Louis Vuitton 
Sunglasses; 1; EA; Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024350100023401-0014-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of MINNEAPOLIS-ST.PAUL; Cartier 
Sunglasses; 1; EA; Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024350100023401-0015-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of MINNEAPOLIS-ST.PAUL; Christian Dior 
Sunglasses; 1; EA; Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024350100023401-0016-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of MINNEAPOLIS-ST.PAUL; Versace 
Sunglasses; 1; EA; Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5600 
AMERICAN BLVD W #760 952-857-3100, BLOOMINGTON, MN, 55437 within 30 days of the date of the 
first publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value 
of the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

MINNEAPOLIS-ST.PAUL
2024350100024001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of MINNEAPOLIS-ST.PAUL; Testosterone; 32; 
GR; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 CFR 1308.13(f)(84)

2024350100024001-0002-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of MINNEAPOLIS-ST.PAUL; Trenbolone; 63; 
GR; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 CFR 1308.13(f)(86)

2024350100027901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of MINNEAPOLIS-ST.PAUL; Absinthe; 1; EA; 
Valued at $80.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 CFR 172.510
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 150 N. 
ROYAL ST, RM 121, MOBILE, AL, 36602 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

MOBILE
2024201500022301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Nike Air Jordan 4 retro shoes 
black; 1; PR; Valued at $24.29; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500022301-0002-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Fendi pants black; 1; PR; 
Valued at $37.81; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500022301-0003-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Amiri wool jacket black; 1; EA; 
Valued at $108.33; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500022401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Nike Air Jordan 4 Retro Shoes 
black; 1; PR; Valued at $45.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500022401-0002-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Adidas Yeezy Boost 350 V2 
Shoes black; 1; PR; Valued at $37.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500022401-0003-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Nike Jacket blue; 1; EA; Valued 
at $34.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500022401-0004-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Nike Sweatpants blue; 1; PR; 
Valued at $24.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500022401-0005-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; PSD Underwear multi-colored; 
1; PR; Valued at $17.49; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 18 USC 2320, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500022501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Yves Saint Laurent shirt green; 
1; EA; Valued at $2.03; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500022501-0002-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Yves Saint Laurent sweatshirt 
tan; 1; EA; Valued at $1.98; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500022501-0003-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Yves saint Laurent medium 
handbags pink and black; 2; EA; Valued at $3.94; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500022501-0004-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Christian Dior sleeveless shirt 
multicolor; 1; EA; Valued at $2.03; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500022501-0005-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Balenciaga velure t-shirt pink; 
1; EA; Valued at $1.98; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500022501-0006-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Balenciaga medium handbag 
black; 1; EA; Valued at $1.97; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500022501-0007-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Fendi small clutch purses 
brown; 2; EA; Valued at $3.94; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500022501-0008-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Fendi small round coin purse 
brown; 1; EA; Valued at $2.04; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 150 N. 
ROYAL ST, RM 121, MOBILE, AL, 36602 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

MOBILE
2024201500022501-0009-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Burberry tote bag; 1; EA; 
Valued at $2.04; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500022501-0010-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Gucci non-prescription 
glasses gold in color; 1; PR; Valued at $1.74; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500022501-0011-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Louis Vuitton t-shirt white; 1; 
EA; Valued at $1.98; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500022501-0012-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Louis Vuitton shawl; 1; EA; 
Valued at $1.89; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500022501-0013-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Dior brooch gold with stones; 
1; EA; Valued at $1.79; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500022501-0014-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Gucci brooches silver with 
stones; 2; EA; Valued at $1.79; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500022501-0015-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Gucci brooches gold with 
stones assorted styles; 3; EA; Valued at $3.58; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500022501-0016-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Louis Vuitton brooches silver 
with stones; 2; EA; Valued at $5.37; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500022501-0017-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Louis Vuitton brooches gold 
with stones; 2; EA; Valued at $3.58; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500022501-0018-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Yves Saint Laurent brooch gold 
with stones; 1; EA; Valued at $3.58; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500022501-0019-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Chanel brooches gold with 
stones assorted styles; 5; EA; Valued at $1.79; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500022501-0020-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Versace earrings gold with 
stones; 2; PR; Valued at $9.44; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500022501-0021-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Versace earrings silver with 
stones; 2; PR; Valued at $3.77; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500022501-0022-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Christian Dior earrings gold; 2; 
PR; Valued at $3.77; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500022501-0023-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Christian Dior earrings silver 
with stones assorted styles; 5; PR; Valued at $3.77; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024201500022501-0024-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Christian Dior earrings silver; 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 150 N. 
ROYAL ST, RM 121, MOBILE, AL, 36602 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

MOBILE
2024201500022501-0024-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

5; PR; Valued at $9.44; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500022501-0025-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Louis Vuitton earrings gold 
with stones; 1; PR; Valued at $9.44; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500022501-0026-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Louis Vuitton earrings silver; 5; 
PR; Valued at $1.89; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500022501-0027-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Yves Saint Laurent earrings 
gold with stones; 2; PR; Valued at $9.44; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500022501-0028-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Gucci earrings gold; 3; PR; 
Valued at $3.77; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500022501-0029-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Gucci earrings silver; 4; PR; 
Valued at $5.66; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500022501-0030-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Gucci earrings silver with 
stones assorted styles; 8; PR; Valued at $7.55; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500022501-0031-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Gucci earrings gold with 
stones; 2; PR; Valued at $15.10; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500022501-0032-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Chanel earrings silver 

assorted colors and styles; 10; PR; Valued at $3.77; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024201500022501-0033-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Chanel earrings silver with 
stones assorted styles and colors; 20; PR; Valued at $18.87; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500022501-0034-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Chanel earrings gold with 
stones assorted styles and colors; 12; PR; Valued at $37.74; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500022501-0035-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Chanel earrings gold; 5; PR; 
Valued at $22.64; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500022501-0036-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Prada earrings silver/white; 5; 
PR; Valued at $9.44; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500022501-0037-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Fendi earrings gold; 5; PR; 
Valued at $9.44; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500022501-0038-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Celine earrings silver; 5; PR; 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 150 N. 
ROYAL ST, RM 121, MOBILE, AL, 36602 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

MOBILE
2024201500022501-0038-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

Valued at $9.44; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500022501-0039-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Tory Burch earrings silver 
assorted styles; 7; PR; Valued at $9.44; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500022501-0040-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Tory Burch earrings gold; 5; 
PR; Valued at $13.21; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500022801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; LOUIS VUITTON SNEAKERS 
BLACK; 1; PR; Valued at $375.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500022801-0002-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; CHRISTIAN DIOR SNEAKERS 
TAN; 1; PR; Valued at $371.28; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500022901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Nike Air Jordan 4 Retro Shoes; 
1; PR; Valued at $77.63; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500022901-0002-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Gucci Socks; 1; EA; Valued at 
$5.68; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500023001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; AMIRI SHIRT WHITE; 1; EA; 
Valued at $205.20; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500023001-0002-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; GUCCI HOODIE GRAY; 1; EA; 

Valued at $420.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500023001-0003-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; GUCCI T SHIRT WHITE; 1; EA; 
Valued at $255.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500023001-0004-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; PALM ANGELS TSHIRT; 1; EA; 
Valued at $147.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 18 USC 2320, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500023101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; NIKE SOCKS WHITE; 1; EA; 
Valued at $5.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500023101-0002-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; NIKE AIR MAX SHOES WHITE; 
1; EA; Valued at $36.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500023201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Louis Vuitton small handbag 
brown; 1; EA; Valued at $18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500023201-0002-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Louis Vuitton small round coin 
purse brown; 1; EA; Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN: FPFO, 423 
CANAL ST., ROOM 222, NEW ORLEANS, LA, 70130 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

NEW ORLEANS
2019201800020701-0001-0000, Seized on 09/09/2019; At the port of SHREVEPORT I&C; Victoria's Secret PINK 
socks sample; 3; PR; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2019201800020701-0002-0000, Seized on 09/09/2019; At the port of SHREVEPORT I&C; Victoria's Secret PINK 
socks; 97; PR; Valued at $970.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2019201800020801-0001-0000, Seized on 09/09/2019; At the port of SHREVEPORT I&C; Louis Vuitton duffel 
bags; 8; EA; Valued at $72.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2019201800020801-0002-0000, Seized on 09/09/2019; At the port of SHREVEPORT I&C; Louis Vuitton 
backpacks; 2; EA; Valued at $18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2019201800020801-0003-0000, Seized on 09/09/2019; At the port of SHREVEPORT I&C; Louis Vuitton 
fannypacks; 3; EA; Valued at $27.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2019201800020801-0004-0000, Seized on 09/09/2019; At the port of SHREVEPORT I&C; Louis Vuitton PVC 
handbags; 2; EA; Valued at $18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2019201800020801-0005-0000, Seized on 09/09/2019; At the port of SHREVEPORT I&C; Louis Vuitton large 
handbags; 9; EA; Valued at $81.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2019201800020801-0006-0000, Seized on 09/09/2019; At the port of SHREVEPORT I&C; Louis Vuitton medium 
handbags sample; 3; EA; Valued at $27.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2019201800020801-0007-0000, Seized on 09/09/2019; At the port of SHREVEPORT I&C; Louis Vuitton medium 
handbags; 11; EA; Valued at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2019201800020801-0008-0000, Seized on 09/09/2019; At the port of SHREVEPORT I&C; Louis Vuitton small 
handbags; 5; EA; Valued at $45.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2019201800020801-0009-0000, Seized on 09/09/2019; At the port of SHREVEPORT I&C; Louis Vuitton cellphone 
case; 4; EA; Valued at $36.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2019201800020801-0010-0000, Seized on 09/09/2019; At the port of SHREVEPORT I&C; Louis Vuitton 
popsockets; 4; EA; Valued at $36.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2019201800020801-0011-0000, Seized on 09/09/2019; At the port of SHREVEPORT I&C; Louis Vuitton 
watchband; 1; EA; Valued at $9.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2019201800020801-0012-0000, Seized on 09/09/2019; At the port of SHREVEPORT I&C; Louis Vuitton wallets; 7; 
EA; Valued at $63.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2019201800020801-0013-0000, Seized on 09/09/2019; At the port of SHREVEPORT I&C; Louis Vuitton 
sunglasses; 7; PR; Valued at $63.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2019201800020801-0014-0000, Seized on 09/09/2019; At the port of SHREVEPORT I&C; Louis Vuitton 
sunglasses sample; 3; PR; Valued at $27.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN: FPFO, 423 
CANAL ST., ROOM 222, NEW ORLEANS, LA, 70130 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

NEW ORLEANS
2019201800021001-0001-0000, Seized on 09/10/2019; At the port of SHREVEPORT I&C; Nike Soccer uniform 
sample; 3; EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2019201800021001-0002-0000, Seized on 09/10/2019; At the port of SHREVEPORT I&C; Nike Soccer uniform; 21; 
EA; Valued at $420.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2019201800021001-0003-0000, Seized on 09/10/2019; At the port of SHREVEPORT I&C; Nike socks; 9; PR; 
Valued at $90.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2019201800021401-0001-0000, Seized on 09/30/2019; At the port of SHREVEPORT I&C; Nike soccer jersey 
sample; 3; EA; Valued at $27.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2019201800021401-0002-0000, Seized on 09/30/2019; At the port of SHREVEPORT I&C; Nike soccer jersey; 12; 
EA; Valued at $108.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2019201800021401-0003-0000, Seized on 09/30/2019; At the port of SHREVEPORT I&C; NFL jerseys; 29; EA; 
Valued at $261.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2019201800021401-0004-0000, Seized on 09/30/2019; At the port of SHREVEPORT I&C; NFL jerseys sample; 3; 
EA; Valued at $27.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 RAYMOND BLVD, 
STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 25, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 25, 2024

NEWARK
2013100100076601-0001-0000, Seized on 08/20/2013; At the port of NEW YORK CITY; U.S. CURRENCY; 10; EA; 
Valued at $642.00; For violation of 18USC2513

2013100100076701-0001-0000, Seized on 08/20/2013; At the port of NEW YORK CITY; U.S. CURRENCY; 9; EA; 
Valued at $641.00; For violation of 18USC2513

2013100100076801-0001-0000, Seized on 08/20/2013; At the port of NEW YORK CITY; U.S. CURRENCY; 10; EA; 
Valued at $642.00; For violation of 18USC2513

2013100100076901-0001-0000, Seized on 08/20/2013; At the port of NEW YORK CITY; U.S. CURRENCY; 34; EA; 
Valued at $613.00; For violation of 18USC2513

2013100100077001-0001-0000, Seized on 08/20/2013; At the port of NEW YORK CITY; U.S. CURRENCY; 10; EA; 
Valued at $613.00; For violation of 18USC2513

2013100100077101-0001-0000, Seized on 08/20/2013; At the port of NEW YORK CITY; U.S CURRENCY; 11; EA; 
Valued at $643.00; For violation of 18USC545

2013100100077201-0001-0000, Seized on 08/20/2013; At the port of NEW YORK CITY; U.S. CURRENCY; 18; EA; 
Valued at $652.00; For violation of 18USC2513

2013100100077301-0001-0000, Seized on 08/20/2013; At the port of NEW YORK CITY; U.S. CURRENCY; 19; EA; 
Valued at $643.00; For violation of 18USC2513

2013100100077401-0001-0000, Seized on 08/20/2013; At the port of NEW YORK CITY; U.S. CURRENCY; 30; EA; 
Valued at $1,636.00; For violation of 18USC2513

2013100100080101-0001-0000, Seized on 09/05/2013; At the port of NEW YORK CITY; U.S. CURRENCY; 11; EA; 
Valued at $614.00; For violation of 18USC2513

2013100100080201-0001-0000, Seized on 09/05/2013; At the port of NEW YORK CITY; U.S. CURRENCY; 12; EA; 
Valued at $614.00; For violation of 18USC2513

2013100100082801-0001-0000, Seized on 09/17/2013; At the port of NEW YORK CITY; U.S. CURRENCY; 11; EA; 
Valued at $642.00; For violation of 18USC2513

2013100100082901-0001-0000, Seized on 09/17/2013; At the port of NEW YORK CITY; U.S. CURRENCY; 10; EA; 
Valued at $642.00; For violation of 18USC2513

2013100100083001-0001-0000, Seized on 09/17/2013; At the port of NEW YORK CITY; U.S. CURRENCY; 7; EA; 
Valued at $506.00; For violation of 18USC2513
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 RAYMOND BLVD, 
STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 25, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 25, 2024

NEWARK
2013100100083101-0001-0000, Seized on 09/17/2013; At the port of NEW YORK CITY; U.S. CURRENCY; 10; EA; 
Valued at $613.00; For violation of 18USC2513

2013100100083201-0001-0000, Seized on 09/17/2013; At the port of NEW YORK CITY; U.S. CURRENCY; 34; EA; 
Valued at $613.00; For violation of 18USC2513

2013100100083301-0001-0000, Seized on 09/17/2013; At the port of NEW YORK CITY; U.S. CURRENCY; 33; EA; 
Valued at $641.00; For violation of 18USC2513

2013100100083401-0001-0000, Seized on 09/17/2013; At the port of NEW YORK CITY; U.S. CURRENCY; 29; EA; 
Valued at $652.00; For violation of 18USC2513

2013100100083601-0001-0000, Seized on 09/18/2013; At the port of NEW YORK CITY; U.S. CURRENCY; 9; EA; 
Valued at $612.00; For violation of 18USC2513

2013100100083701-0001-0000, Seized on 09/18/2013; At the port of NEW YORK CITY; U.S. CURRENCY; 26; EA; 
Valued at $642.00; For violation of 18USC2513

2013100100083801-0001-0000, Seized on 09/18/2013; At the port of NEW YORK CITY; U.S. CURRENCY; 11; EA; 
Valued at $613.00; For violation of 18USC2513

2024100100000701-0001-0000, Seized on 10/10/2023; At the port of NEW YORK CITY; NYPD CHASE CHECK 
No.356835 in the amount of $11,574.50; 1; EA; Valued at $11,574.50; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 
1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 841

2024100100039501-0001-0000, Seized on 02/26/2024; At the port of NEW YORK CITY; U.S Currency-$301.00; 27; 
EA; Valued at $301.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 
846

2024460100036201-0004-0000, Seized on 11/20/2023; At the port of NEWARK; U.S Currency $1,140.00; 48; EA; 
Valued at $1,140.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(a)(6), 21 USC 881(b)

2024460100123701-0001-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of NEWARK; U.S Currency-$102,615.00; 4780; 
EA; Valued at $102,615.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 USC 1961(1), 18 USC 
981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(a)(2), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C)

431 of 1,186

This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

NEWARK
2024460100022901-0001-0000, Seized on 11/01/2023; At the port of NEWARK; mail seizure 2 ak magazines from 
poland; 2; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $36.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024460100110801-0001-0000, Seized on 02/01/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Paul Reed Smith Guitar; 1; EA; 
Valued at $76.09; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100112001-0001-0000, Seized on 02/02/2024; At the port of NEWARK; One 10ml vial of steroids "Test 
Blend 400".; 22.7; GR; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100112001-0002-0000, Seized on 02/02/2024; At the port of NEWARK; One 10ml vial of Nandrolone 
Decanoate.; 22.1; GR; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100112201-0001-0000, Seized on 02/02/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Two 10ml vials of Testosterone 
Enanthate.; 45.4; GR; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100112201-0002-0000, Seized on 02/02/2024; At the port of NEWARK; 20 needles for injection.; 20; EA; 
Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d)

2024460100113001-0001-0000, Seized on 02/02/2024; At the port of NEWARK; BASSINETS; 345; EA; Valued at 
$24,150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 2068

2024460100113001-0002-0000, Seized on 02/02/2024; At the port of NEWARK; BED RAILS; 170; EA; Valued at 
$8,500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 2068

2024460100119001-0001-0000, Seized on 02/05/2024; At the port of NEWARK; mail seizure 1 glass bong from 
netherlands; 1; EA; Valued at $36.12; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d)

2024460100119601-0001-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Sildenafil Citrate; 24; TB; Valued at 
$24.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 381

2024460100119601-0002-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Anavar; 24; GR; Valued at $100.00; 
For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100119601-0003-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Winstrol; 44.7; GR; Valued at 
$200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100119601-0004-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Boldenone; 22.5; GR; Valued at 
$50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100119601-0005-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Primobolan; 42.9; GR; Valued at 
$100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100127401-0001-0000, Seized on 02/08/2024; At the port of NEWARK; DIANABOL (100 TABLETS); 25.7; 
GR; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100127501-0001-0000, Seized on 02/08/2024; At the port of NEWARK; NANDROLONE DECANOATE; 
44.7; GR; Valued at $137.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

NEWARK
2024460100127501-0002-0000, Seized on 02/08/2024; At the port of NEWARK; TEST BLEND 400; 45.2; GR; 
Valued at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100127501-0003-0000, Seized on 02/08/2024; At the port of NEWARK; SEMAGLUTIDE; 2; EA; Valued at 
$198.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 381

2024460100127501-0004-0000, Seized on 02/08/2024; At the port of NEWARK; SYRINGES; 10; EA; Valued at 
$1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d)

2024460100129601-0001-0000, Seized on 02/10/2024; At the port of NEWARK; "TNT" STEROIDS; 22.5; GR; 
Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100129601-0002-0000, Seized on 02/10/2024; At the port of NEWARK; TEST BLEND; 22.5; GR; Valued at 
$60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100129601-0003-0000, Seized on 02/10/2024; At the port of NEWARK; TRIPLE X; 21.6; GR; Valued at 
$159.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100129601-0004-0000, Seized on 02/10/2024; At the port of NEWARK; MESTEROLONE; 9.8; GR; Valued 
at $37.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100129601-0005-0000, Seized on 02/10/2024; At the port of NEWARK; TAMOXIFEN; 30; EA; Valued at 
$16.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 381

2024460100129601-0006-0000, Seized on 02/10/2024; At the port of NEWARK; CLOMIPHENE CITRATE; 25; EA; 
Valued at $37.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 381

2024460100129601-0007-0000, Seized on 02/10/2024; At the port of NEWARK; NEEDLES 38MM; 10; EA; Valued 
at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d)

2024460100129601-0008-0000, Seized on 02/10/2024; At the port of NEWARK; NEEDLES 32MM; 10; EA; Valued 
at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d)

2024460100129601-0009-0000, Seized on 02/10/2024; At the port of NEWARK; SYRINGE; 10; EA; Valued at $5.00; 
For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d)

2024460100129701-0001-0000, Seized on 02/10/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Testosterone Enanthate; 63.8; 
GR; Valued at $141.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100129701-0002-0000, Seized on 02/10/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Trenbolone Acetate; 43; GR; 
Valued at $165.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100129701-0003-0000, Seized on 02/10/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Dianabol 10mg; 25.5; GR; Valued 
at $58.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100129701-0004-0000, Seized on 02/10/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Letrozole 2.5mg; 30; TB; Valued at 
$35.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 381
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

NEWARK
2024460100129701-0005-0000, Seized on 02/10/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Clenbuterol 40mcg; 100; TB; 
Valued at $3,200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 381

2024460100129701-0006-0000, Seized on 02/10/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Tamoxifen 20mg; 30; TB; Valued 
at $16.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 381

2024460100129701-0007-0000, Seized on 02/10/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Sildenafil Citrate 100mg; 24; TB; 
Valued at $2,400.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 381

2024460100129701-0008-0000, Seized on 02/10/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Syringe 5ml; 28; EA; Valued at 
$4.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d)

2024460100129701-0009-0000, Seized on 02/10/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Needles 38mm; 30; EA; Valued at 
$4.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d)

2024460100129801-0001-0000, Seized on 02/10/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Testosterone Enanthate; 43.2; 
GR; Valued at $94.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100129801-0002-0000, Seized on 02/10/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Anavar 10mg; 50.8; GR; Valued at 
$350.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100129801-0003-0000, Seized on 02/10/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Clenbuterol 40mcg; 100; TB; 
Valued at $3,200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 381

2024460100130201-0001-0000, Seized on 02/10/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Fender Stratocaster guitar; 1; EA; 
Valued at $70.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100131501-0001-0000, Seized on 02/11/2024; At the port of NEWARK; White Metal Watch with stones, 
09041974; 1; EA; Valued at $50,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024460100131501-0002-0000, Seized on 02/11/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Black Case; 1; EA; Valued at 
$1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024460100131501-0003-0000, Seized on 02/11/2024; At the port of NEWARK; watch part, link, pins, screw and 
tool; 1; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024460100132701-0001-0000, Seized on 02/14/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Nike Dunks sneaker; 3; PR; 
Valued at $63.65; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100132701-0002-0000, Seized on 02/14/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Nike Air Jordan sneaker; 1; PR; 
Valued at $26.08; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100132901-0001-0000, Seized on 02/14/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Adidas Yeezy Slides; 1; PR; 
Valued at $35.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100133101-0001-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of NEWARK; New Balance shoe; 1; PR; Valued 
at $21.20; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

NEWARK
2024460100133101-0002-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Birkenstock Sandal; 1; PR; Valued 
at $9.60; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100133101-0003-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Supreme Hoodie; 1; EA; Valued at 
$23.76; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100133101-0004-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Stussy T Shirt; 1; EA; Valued at 
$11.08; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100133101-0005-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Stussy Shorts; 1; EA; Valued at 
$11.08; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100133101-0006-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of NEWARK; YZY Gap T Shirt; 1; EA; Valued at 
$4.66; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100133101-0007-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Carhartt Shirt; 1; EA; Valued at 
$24.99; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100133301-0001-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of NEWARK; PRADA HANDBAG; 1; PC; Valued 
at $51.13; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100133301-0002-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of NEWARK; PRADA COIN PURSE; 1; PC; 
Valued at $32.65; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100133701-0001-0000, Seized on 02/16/2024; At the port of NEWARK; COACH HANDBAGS 
(Style-008-8990W); 360; PC; Valued at $5,385.60; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024460100133701-0002-0000, Seized on 02/16/2024; At the port of NEWARK; LOUIS VUITTON HANDBAGS 
(Style-LY-9123W); 552; PC; Valued at $7,650.72; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.22(f)

2024460100134101-0001-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of NEWARK; CLENBUTEROL HCL; 100; EA; 
Valued at $200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 381

2024460100134501-0001-0000, Seized on 02/16/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Louis Vuitton Pants; 1; EA; Valued 
at $27.86; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100134501-0002-0000, Seized on 02/16/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Tommy Hilfiger pants; 1; EA; 
Valued at $17.42; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100134501-0003-0000, Seized on 02/16/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Tommy Hilfiger shirt; 1; EA; Valued 
at $8.68; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100134501-0004-0000, Seized on 02/16/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Versace Pants; 2; EA; Valued at 
$55.73; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

NEWARK
2024460100134501-0005-0000, Seized on 02/16/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Versace long sleeve shirt; 1; EA; 
Valued at $21.55; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100134501-0006-0000, Seized on 02/16/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Versace short sleeve; 1; EA; 
Valued at $21.55; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100134501-0007-0000, Seized on 02/16/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Dior T-shirt; 1; EA; Valued at 
$13.98; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100134501-0008-0000, Seized on 02/16/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Versace Bedsheets; 1; EA; Valued 
at $11.14; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100134601-0001-0000, Seized on 02/03/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Two Adidas Shirts; 2; EA; Valued at 
$81.32; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100134601-0002-0000, Seized on 02/03/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Two Adidas Sweatpants; 2; EA; 
Valued at $67.78; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100134601-0003-0000, Seized on 02/03/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Two Lacoste Shirts; 2; EA; Valued 
at $81.32; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100134601-0004-0000, Seized on 02/03/2024; At the port of NEWARK; One Louis Vuitton Shirt; 1; EA; 
Valued at $34.91; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100134601-0005-0000, Seized on 02/03/2024; At the port of NEWARK; One Legio Moon's Blouse; 1; EA; 
Valued at $33.51; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(D), 15 USC 1125

2024460100134601-0006-0000, Seized on 02/03/2024; At the port of NEWARK; One Legio Moon's Pantaloon; 1; 
EA; Valued at $34.91; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100134601-0007-0000, Seized on 02/03/2024; At the port of NEWARK; One Hugo Boss Shirt; 1; EA; 
Valued at $34.91; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100134601-0008-0000, Seized on 02/03/2024; At the port of NEWARK; One Tommy Hilfiger Shirt; 1; EA; 
Valued at $34.91; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100134601-0009-0000, Seized on 02/03/2024; At the port of NEWARK; One Pair Gucci Shoes; 1; PR; 
Valued at $31.65; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100135001-0001-0000, Seized on 02/16/2024; At the port of NEWARK; TOYOTA FRONT GRILLE; 1; EA; 
Valued at $15.38; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100135501-0001-0000, Seized on 02/16/2024; At the port of NEWARK; DIANABOL 50mg; 14.8; GR; 
Valued at $12.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100135601-0001-0000, Seized on 02/16/2024; At the port of NEWARK; ANAVAR; 22; GR; Valued at 
$175.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

NEWARK
2024460100135701-0001-0000, Seized on 02/16/2024; At the port of NEWARK; TESTOSTERONE ENANTHATE; 
22.5; GR; Valued at $47.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100135801-0001-0000, Seized on 02/16/2024; At the port of NEWARK; TESTOSTERONE ENANTHATE; 
43.1; GR; Valued at $94.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100135801-0002-0000, Seized on 02/16/2024; At the port of NEWARK; TESTOSTERONE PROPIONATE; 
43.3; GR; Valued at $106.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100135801-0003-0000, Seized on 02/16/2024; At the port of NEWARK; TESTOSTERONE CYPIONATE; 
21.6; GR; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100135801-0004-0000, Seized on 02/16/2024; At the port of NEWARK; TNT; 22.5; GR; Valued at $56.00; 
For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100135901-0001-0000, Seized on 02/17/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Botox; 10; EA; Valued at $56.00; 
For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 42 USC 262

2024460100135901-0002-0000, Seized on 02/17/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Ozempic; 4; EA; Valued at 
$3,743.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 42 USC 262

2024460100135901-0003-0000, Seized on 02/17/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Deepline Lido Injection; 24; EA; 
Valued at $2,047.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 42 USC 262

2024460100135901-0004-0000, Seized on 02/17/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Syringes; 185; EA; Valued at 
$85.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 42 USC 262

2024460100136001-0001-0000, Seized on 02/17/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Gibson Guitar; 1; EA; Valued at 
$43.48; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100136101-0001-0000, Seized on 02/17/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Adidas sandals; 1; PR; Valued at 
$20.63; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100136101-0002-0000, Seized on 02/17/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Nike sneakers; 1; PR; Valued at 
$42.32; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100136101-0003-0000, Seized on 02/17/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Nike shorts; 1; EA; Valued at 
$25.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100136101-0004-0000, Seized on 02/17/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Balenciaga shirt; 1; EA; Valued at 
$132.64; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100136101-0005-0000, Seized on 02/17/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Fear of God shorts; 1; EA; Valued 
at $28.85; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100136301-0001-0000, Seized on 02/18/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Nike Air Jordan shoes; 14; PR; 
Valued at $577.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

437 of 1,186

This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

NEWARK
2024460100136401-0001-0000, Seized on 02/18/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Amiri Shirt; 1; EA; Valued at 
$278.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100136501-0001-0000, Seized on 02/18/2024; At the port of NEWARK; NIKE AIR VAPORMAX SNEAKERS; 
4; PR; Valued at $294.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100143601-0001-0000, Seized on 02/25/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Barrel, P320 X5, 9MM, 5in, No LCI, 
GLD; 1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $225.00; For violation of 22 USC 401(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 2778, 22 
CFR 127.6, 22 CFR 123.1, 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 15 CFR 30.2

2024460100145001-0001-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Fendi handbag; 2; EA; Valued at 
$41.76; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100145001-0002-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Versace handbag; 2; EA; Valued at 
$41.76; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100145001-0003-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Moschino handbag; 2; EA; Valued 
at $41.76; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100145001-0004-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Balmain shoes; 2; PR; Valued at 
$19.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100145001-0005-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Versace shoes; 1; PR; Valued at 
$9.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100145901-0001-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Nike Air Jordan 1 shoes; 1; PR; 
Valued at $16.35; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100145901-0002-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Adidas shoes; 2; PR; Valued at 
$32.70; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100145901-0003-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Nike sweatshirt; 1; PC; Valued at 
$3.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100145901-0004-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Fear of God hoodie; 1; PC; Valued 
at $5.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100146201-0001-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Gibson guitar; 1; EA; Valued at 
$60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100147901-0001-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of NEWARK; ADIDAS YEEZY; 2; PR; Valued at 
$60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 18 USC 2320, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100147901-0002-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of NEWARK; NIKE AIR; 2; PR; Valued at $49.50; 
For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 18 USC 2320, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100148001-0001-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of NEWARK; FRONT AUDI GRILLE; 1; EA; 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

NEWARK
2024460100148001-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

Valued at $47.92; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100148201-0001-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Nike Low Dunk; 2; PR; Valued at 
$72.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100148401-0001-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Louis Vuitton Backpack; 1; EA; 
Valued at $18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100148401-0002-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Yves Saint Laurent Handbag; 1; 
EA; Valued at $18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100148401-0003-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Yves Saint Laurent Wallet; 1; EA; 
Valued at $9.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100148401-0004-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Gucci Wallets; 3; EA; Valued at 
$27.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100148401-0005-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Polo Hoodie; 1; EA; Valued at 
$43.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100148401-0006-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Christian Dior Tote Bag; 1; EA; 
Valued at $11.60; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100148401-0007-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Prada Vest; 1; EA; Valued at 

$12.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100148401-0008-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Christian Dior Bum Bag; 1; EA; 
Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100148401-0009-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Michael Kors Backpack; 1; EA; 
Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100149001-0001-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Nike College Jersey; 1; EA; Valued 
at $37.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100149201-0001-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of NEWARK; LOUIS VUITTON SUNGLASSES; 
1; PR; Valued at $35.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100149201-0002-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of NEWARK; YSL TOTE; 1; PC; Valued at 
$18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100149201-0003-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of NEWARK; YSL HANDBAG; 1; PC; Valued at 
$18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100149201-0004-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of NEWARK; LOUIS VUITTON SMALL BAG; 1; 
PC; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

NEWARK
2024460100149201-0005-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of NEWARK; YSL HANDBAG W/CHAIN; 1; PC; 
Valued at $18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100149201-0006-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of NEWARK; LOUIS VUITTON TOTE; 1; PC; 
Valued at $18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100150401-0001-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of NEWARK; MOTORCYCLE HEADLIGHTS; 64; 
PC; Valued at $2,880.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 49 USC 30112

2024460100168101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Gucci Wallet; 1; EA; Valued at 
$52.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100173801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Adidas slides; 1; PR; Valued at 
$17.99; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100173801-0002-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Crocs shoes; 2; PR; Valued at 
$39.24; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100173801-0003-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Nike hoodie; 2; EA; Valued at 
$52.43; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100173801-0004-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Nike sweatpants; 1; PR; Valued at 
$43.54; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100173801-0005-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Louis Vuitton wallet; 1; EA; Valued 
at $41.47; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100174001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of NEWARK; BALENCIAGA SWEATSHIRT; 4; 
PC; Valued at $1,391.01; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100174001-0002-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of NEWARK; GUCCI JACKET; 4; PC; Valued at 
$2,922.96; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100174001-0003-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of NEWARK; GUCCI SWEATPANTS; 4; PC; 
Valued at $1,930.32; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100174001-0004-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of NEWARK; LOUIS VUITTON ROBE; 4; PC; 
Valued at $1,670.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100174001-0005-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of NEWARK; LOUIS VUITTON SWEATPANTS; 4; 
PC; Valued at $1,475.32; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100174001-0006-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of NEWARK; PRADA HOODIE; 4; PC; Valued at 
$2,772.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100174001-0007-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of NEWARK; PRADA SWEATPANTS; 4; PC; 
Valued at $2,137.14; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

NEWARK
2024460100174001-0008-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of NEWARK; VERSACE HOODIE; 4; PC; Valued 
at $1,980.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100174001-0009-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of NEWARK; VERSACE SWEATER; 12; PC; 
Valued at $4,613.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100174001-0010-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of NEWARK; VERSACE JACKET; 9; PC; Valued 
at $6,922.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100174001-0011-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of NEWARK; VERSACE SWEATPANTS; 25; PC; 
Valued at $12,926.25; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100174201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Nike air Jordan Sneakers; 1; PR; 
Valued at $148.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100174701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Gucci handbag; 1; EA; Valued at 
$18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100174901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of NEWARK; NIKE SNEAKERS; 2; PR; Valued 
at $262.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100175301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of NEWARK; NIKE DUNK LOW SHOES; 1; PR; 
Valued at $54.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100175301-0002-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of NEWARK; ADIDAS YEEZY SHOES; 1; PR; 
Valued at $54.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100176001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of NEWARK; New Balance Sneakers; 1; PR; 
Valued at $131.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100176001-0002-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Aime Leon Dore Hat; 1; EA; 
Valued at $55.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100176101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of NEWARK; COUNTERFEIT NIKE SNEAKERS; 
2; PR; Valued at $85.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100177101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Nike hoodie; 1; EA; Valued at 
$24.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100177101-0002-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Nike shoes; 1; PR; Valued at 
$30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100177101-0003-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Adidas shoes; 1; PR; Valued at 
$66.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100184101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Adidas soccer jersey; 18; EA; 
Valued at $1,216.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

NEWARK
2024460100184101-0002-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Adidas soccer shorts; 18; EA; 
Valued at $827.21; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100186101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of NEWARK; COUNTERFEIT MICHAEL KORS 
TOTE BAGS; 108; EA; Valued at $2,562.45; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100186901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Celine crossbody; 1; EA; Valued at 
$34.48; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100186901-0002-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Celine shoes; 1; PR; Valued at 
$13.99; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100186901-0003-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Dior shoes; 1; PR; Valued at 
$13.99; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100187901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/13/2024; At the port of NEWARK; New Balance 9060 Shoes; 1; PR; 
Valued at $10.85; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100187901-0002-0000, Seized on 04/13/2024; At the port of NEWARK; New Balance 2002R; 1; PR; 
Valued at $10.85; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100187901-0003-0000, Seized on 04/13/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Adidas Yeezy Boost 350 V2; 1; PR; 
Valued at $11.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100187901-0004-0000, Seized on 04/13/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Nike Dunk Low Pro SB; 1; PR; 
Valued at $11.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100187901-0005-0000, Seized on 04/13/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Nike Dunk Low Retro; 1; PR; 
Valued at $11.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100190401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Swarovski Bracelet; 1; PC; Valued 
at $83.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100190401-0002-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Versace Shorts; 1; PR; Valued at 
$148.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100190401-0003-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Versace Polo; 1; EA; Valued at 
$148.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100190401-0004-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Burberry T-Shirt; 1; EA; Valued at 
$83.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100190401-0005-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Prada Purse; 1; EA; Valued at 
$385.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000041701-0001-0000, Seized on 01/22/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; HERMES HANDBAG; 1; 
PC; Valued at $4,960.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

NEWARK
2024467000043101-0001-0000, Seized on 01/25/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; ARMANI T-SHIRT; 50; 
PC; Valued at $3,458.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000043101-0002-0000, Seized on 01/25/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; CK PANTS; 2; PC; 
Valued at $199.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000043101-0003-0000, Seized on 01/25/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; TOMMY HILFIGER CAP; 
40; PC; Valued at $417.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000043101-0004-0000, Seized on 01/25/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; ADIDAS CAP; 20; PC; 
Valued at $345.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000043101-0005-0000, Seized on 01/25/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; REEBOK CAP; 20; PC; 
Valued at $232.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000043101-0006-0000, Seized on 01/25/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; AIR JORDAN CAP; 20; 
PC; Valued at $294.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000052201-0001-0000, Seized on 02/13/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; Nike Sneakers; 7; PR; 
Valued at $531.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000056401-0001-0000, Seized on 02/26/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; MONCLER SHIRT; 1; 
PC; Valued at $222.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000056401-0002-0000, Seized on 02/26/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; LV SWEAT JACKET; 1; 
PC; Valued at $976.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000056401-0003-0000, Seized on 02/26/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; LV SWEATPANTS; 1; 
PC; Valued at $1,048.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000056401-0004-0000, Seized on 02/26/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; LV SCARF; 1; PC; 
Valued at $266.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000056401-0005-0000, Seized on 02/26/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; BURBERRY SCARF; 1; 
PC; Valued at $317.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000056401-0006-0000, Seized on 02/26/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; FENDI SCARF; 1; PC; 
Valued at $264.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000056401-0007-0000, Seized on 02/26/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; GUCCI SCARF; 1; PC; 
Valued at $264.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000056401-0008-0000, Seized on 02/26/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; LV PURSE; 1; PC; 
Valued at $1,932.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000056401-0009-0000, Seized on 02/26/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; GUCCI SHOES; 1; PR; 
Valued at $786.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

NEWARK
2024467000056801-0001-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; LV SNEAKERS; 1; PR; 
Valued at $761.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000059101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; BURBERRY DRESS; 
10; PC; Valued at $2,221.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000059101-0002-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; BURBERRY BLANKET; 
3; PC; Valued at $1,060.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000059101-0003-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; BURBERRY ONSIE; 1; 
PC; Valued at $156.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000059101-0004-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; BURBERRY HAT; 1; PC; 
Valued at $118.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000059101-0005-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; BURBERRY BIB; 1; PC; 
Valued at $43.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000059101-0006-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; BURBERRY 
SWEATPANTS; 14; PC; Valued at $4,704.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000059101-0007-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; BURBERRY HOODIE; 
6; PC; Valued at $1,595.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000059101-0008-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; DOLCE & GABBANNA 
TSHIRT; 1; PC; Valued at $174.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000059101-0009-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; AMIRI TSHIRT; 2; PC; 
Valued at $255.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000059101-0010-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; LOEWES 
SWEATSHIRT; 1; PC; Valued at $774.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000059101-0011-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; LOEWES 
SWEATPANTS; 1; PC; Valued at $490.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000059101-0012-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; MONCLER 
SWEATPANTS; 23; PC; Valued at $8,996.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000059101-0013-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; MONCLER HOODIE; 
13; PC; Valued at $6,264.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000059101-0014-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; MONCLER 
SWEATSHIRT; 10; PC; Valued at $3,156.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000059101-0015-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; FENDI SWEATSHIRT; 1; 
PC; Valued at $1,454.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

NEWARK
2024467000059101-0016-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; FENDI SWEATPANTS; 
1; PC; Valued at $656.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000066001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; LV HANDBAG; 1; PC; 
Valued at $1,470.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000066001-0002-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; LV SCARF; 1; PC; 
Valued at $429.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000066101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; CARHARTT HATS; 
1350; PC; Valued at $17,259.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000066301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; Zolpidem 10mg 
Tablets; 146.77; GR; Valued at $175.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024467000068101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; TEST 250/ 
Testosterone Enantate 250 mg/ ml; 42.36; GR; Valued at $110.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 
952

2024467000068101-0002-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; TREN 200/ Trenbolone 
enanthate 200 mg/ml; 42.46; GR; Valued at $110.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024467000068101-0003-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; SUSTA 300/ 
Testosterone Propionate, Testosterone    Isocaproate, Testosterone; 42.57; GR; Valued at $110.00; For violation of 

19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024467000068101-0004-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; Premium 400/ 
Trenbolone Enanthate, Boldenone Undecylenate, Testastorone; 41.86; GR; Valued at $140.00; For violation of 19 
USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024467000068101-0005-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; Bolde 200/ Boldenone 
Undecylenate 200 mg/ml; 42.52; GR; Valued at $110.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024467000068101-0006-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; D- Bol 10/ 
Methandrostenolone 10mg; 31.15; GR; Valued at $70.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024467000068101-0007-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; Stano 10/ Stanozolol 
10mg Tablets; 27.77; GR; Valued at $70.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024467000068101-0008-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; Arimidex 1 mg Tablets; 
15.52; GR; Valued at $90.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024467000068201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; SUSTA 250 10ml; 99.6; 
GR; Valued at $277.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024467000068201-0002-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; TEST 200 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

NEWARK
2024467000068201-0002-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

TESTOSTERONE CYPIONATE 10ml; 401.67; GR; Valued at $1,063.75; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 
USC 952

2024467000070701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; CHRISTIAN DIOR 
HOODIE; 5; PC; Valued at $3,184.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000070701-0002-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; CHRISTIAN DIOR 
PANTS; 5; PR; Valued at $3,037.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000070701-0003-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; NIKE LONG SLEEVE 
T-SHIRT; 6; PC; Valued at $170.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000070701-0004-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; NIKE SLEEVELESS 
FULL ZIP SWEATER; 6; PC; Valued at $482.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000070701-0005-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; GUCCI SWEATER; 10; 
PC; Valued at $7,476.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000070701-0006-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; GUCCI HAT; 9; PC; 
Valued at $2,229.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000070701-0007-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; TOMMY HILFIGER 
FULL ZIP SWEATER; 1; PC; Valued at $39.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000070701-0008-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; TOMMY HILFIGER 
SWEATPANTS; 1; PC; Valued at $33.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000070701-0009-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; TOMMY HILFIGER 
T-SHIRT; 1; PC; Valued at $11.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000073801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; NIKE SOCKS; 864; PR; 
Valued at $1,916.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100047501-0001-0000, Seized on 01/22/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; LV 
SNEAKERS; 8; PR; Valued at $5,733.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100047501-0002-0000, Seized on 01/22/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
BALENCIAGA SNEAKERS; 1; PR; Valued at $525.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024467100048001-0001-0000, Seized on 01/22/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; AIR 
JORDAN SNEAKERS; 8; PR; Valued at $914.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100048001-0002-0000, Seized on 01/22/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
FERRAGAMO SHOES; 3; PR; Valued at $1,818.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

NEWARK
2024467100048001-0002-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

133.21(e)

2024467100048001-0003-0000, Seized on 01/22/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; NIKE 
SNEAKERS; 2; PR; Valued at $143.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100048001-0004-0000, Seized on 01/22/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; LV 
SNEAKERS; 7; PR; Valued at $5,008.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100048001-0005-0000, Seized on 01/22/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; NIKE 
SOCKS; 24; PR; Valued at $59.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100048801-0001-0000, Seized on 01/24/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
Essentials Hoodie; 46; PC; Valued at $2,576.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100053301-0001-0000, Seized on 02/05/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
HERMES BLANKET; 1; PC; Valued at $991.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100053301-0002-0000, Seized on 02/05/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
BOTTEGA PURSE; 1; PC; Valued at $2,331.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100053301-0003-0000, Seized on 02/05/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; PRADA 
HOODIE; 1; PC; Valued at $1,066.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100053301-0004-0000, Seized on 02/05/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 

HERMES SANDALS; 1; PR; Valued at $392.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100053301-0005-0000, Seized on 02/05/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; CHLOE 
SLIDES; 1; PR; Valued at $255.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100053301-0006-0000, Seized on 02/05/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
CELINE BELT; 1; PC; Valued at $327.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100061301-0001-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; NIKE 
HOODIE; 407; PC; Valued at $14,651.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100061801-0001-0000, Seized on 02/26/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
HERMES TRAVEL BAG; 1; PC; Valued at $2,319.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024467100061901-0001-0000, Seized on 02/26/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; NIKE 
SOCKS; 900; PR; Valued at $1,995.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100062001-0001-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
HERMES HANDBAG; 4; PC; Valued at $38,659.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

NEWARK
2024467100064001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; Gucci 
Scarf; 44; PC; Valued at $12,874.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100064001-0002-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; Dior 
Scarf; 27; PC; Valued at $9,192.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100064001-0003-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; Fendi 
Scarf; 48; PC; Valued at $19,662.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100064001-0004-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
Versace Scarf; 17; PC; Valued at $4,296.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100064001-0005-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
Hermes Scarf; 50; PC; Valued at $14,629.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100064001-0006-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; LV 
Scarf; 68; PC; Valued at $19,715.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100064001-0007-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; Chanel 
Scarf; 6; PC; Valued at $1,755.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100070501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
Toseina 2mg/ml 250ml Bottle; 303.5; GR; Valued at $64.25; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024467100070501-0002-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
Placinoral 2mg/Lorazepam; 10.19; GR; Valued at $28.03; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024467100070601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; FEAR 
OF GOD HOODIE; 161; PC; Valued at $8,928.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100072401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; NIKE 
SOCKS; 132; PR; Valued at $322.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100072501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; NIKE 
SOCKS; 120; PR; Valued at $296.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100073101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
Trenbolon E 250mg 10ml Vials; 43.51; GR; Valued at $122.25; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024467100073101-0002-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
Testosteron C 250mg 10ml; 203.94; GR; Valued at $484.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024467100073201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
Toseina 2mg/ml 250ml Bottles; 920.59; GR; Valued at $141.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 
952

2024467100075401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; NIKE 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

NEWARK
2024467100075401-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

SOCKS; 612; PR; Valued at $1,368.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100078301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; FOG 
Essentials t-shirt; 1; PC; Valued at $27.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100078301-0002-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; LA 
Lakers Jersey; 1; PC; Valued at $52.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100078301-0003-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
Chicago Bulls Jersey; 1; PC; Valued at $203.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100078301-0004-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
Moschino t-shirt; 1; PC; Valued at $146.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100078301-0005-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; D & G 
t-shirt; 5; PC; Valued at $1,425.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100078301-0006-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; Prada 
sweatshirt; 1; PC; Valued at $984.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100078301-0007-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; Gucci 
jacket; 1; PC; Valued at $1,374.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100078301-0008-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; Dior 

t-shirt; 1; PC; Valued at $384.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100078301-0009-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; LV Polo 
Shirt; 1; PC; Valued at $681.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100078301-0010-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; LV 
t-shirts; 2; PC; Valued at $1,383.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100078301-0011-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; YSL 
t-shirt; 1; PC; Valued at $345.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100078301-0012-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; Amiri 
t-shirt; 1; PC; Valued at $362.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100078301-0013-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; Boston 
Celtics t-shirt; 1; PC; Valued at $21.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100078301-0014-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
Chicago Bulls t-shirt; 1; PC; Valued at $21.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100078701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; AIR 
JORDAN SNEAKERS; 5; PR; Valued at $585.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

NEWARK
2024467100078701-0002-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; NIKE 
AIR FORCE SNEAKERS; 5; PR; Valued at $358.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024467100079101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; LOUIS 
VUITTON HANDBAG; 1; PC; Valued at $1,800.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100079101-0002-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; LOUIS 
VUITTON PURSE; 1; PC; Valued at $494.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100079101-0003-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; LOUIS 
VUITTON SHOES; 1; PC; Valued at $568.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100079601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; AMIRI 
TSHIRT; 45; PC; Valued at $16,199.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100079601-0002-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
BALMAIN TSHIRT; 1; PC; Valued at $305.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100079601-0003-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
LOEWES TSHIRT; 1; PC; Valued at $360.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100079601-0004-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; OFF 
WHITE TSHIRT; 1; PC; Valued at $274.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100079601-0005-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
BURBERRY SHORTS; 20; PC; Valued at $4,859.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024467100079601-0006-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
BALENCIAGA TSHIRT; 5; PC; Valued at $2,077.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024467100081001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; GUCCI 
PURSE; 1; PC; Valued at $1,259.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100081001-0002-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; GUCCI 
SHOES; 1; PR; Valued at $589.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100081001-0003-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; GUCCI 
WALLET; 1; PC; Valued at $460.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100083201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; AMIRI 
T-SHIRT; 1; PC; Valued at $304.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100083201-0002-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; AMIRI 
(Continued on next page)
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

NEWARK
2024467100083201-0002-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

SHIRT; 1; PC; Valued at $572.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100083201-0003-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; AMIRI 
SHORTS; 1; PC; Valued at $535.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100083301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; GUCCI 
T-SHIRT; 9; PC; Valued at $2,951.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100083301-0002-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; GUCCI 
SHORTS; 3; PC; Valued at $1,917.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100084501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; YSL 
HANDBAG; 1; PC; Valued at $1,020.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100085301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
VERSACE ROBES; 2; PC; Valued at $719.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100085601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; GUCCI 
SNEAKERS; 1; PR; Valued at $522.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100085601-0002-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; GUCCI 
PURSE; 1; PC; Valued at $1,265.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100086801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 

Balenciaga T- Shirt; 1; PC; Valued at $390.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100086801-0002-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
Balenciaga Sweatpants; 1; PC; Valued at $616.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024467100087501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; FENDI 
HANDBAG; 1; PC; Valued at $1,333.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100087501-0002-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; FENDI 
SHOES; 1; PR; Valued at $569.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 200 N. MARIPOSA 
ROAD #B200, NOGALES, AZ, 85621.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 25, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 25, 2024

NOGALES
2024260100014001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of DOUGLAS; 2005 Chevy Trailblazer; 1; EA; 
VIN# 1GNDT13S352264392; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(2)

2024260400034701-0006-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of NOGALES; U.S. CURRENCY; 49; EA; Valued 
at $980.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 952

2024260400034801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/30/2024; At the port of NOGALES; U.S. CURRENCY; 136; EA; 
Valued at $7,280.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 USC 1961(1), 18 USC 981(a)(1)
(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 841

2024260400035801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of NOGALES; 2014 HONDA CIVIC; 1; EA; VIN# 
2HGFG3B53EH510881; Valued at $4,250.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(2)

2024260400037001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of NOGALES; 2023 SUZUKI IGNIS; 1; EA; VIN# 
JS2FH81S2P6308592; Valued at $8,122.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(2)

2024260400037501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of NOGALES; BLAZER 9MM LUGER 
AMMUNITION; 3; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $2.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 
USC 922(l)

2024260400037501-0002-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of NOGALES; BERETTA 9MM MAGAZINE; 2; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 922(l)

2024260400037501-0003-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of NOGALES; 9MM MAGAZINE; 1; EA; Serial# 
N/A; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 922(l)

2024260500017801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of PHOENIX; 2016 Tesla Model S; 1; EA; VIN# 
5YJSA1E29GF130263; Valued at $17,600.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(D), 21 USC 841

2024260500017801-0026-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of PHOENIX; U.S. Currency; 35; EA; Valued at 
$290.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 USC 1961(1), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 
1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 841

2024260500017801-0027-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of PHOENIX; U.S. Currency; 5; EA; Valued at 
$73.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 USC 1961(1), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 
1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 841

2024260800012001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/13/2024; At the port of SAN LUIS; 2013 FORD EXPLORER; 1; EA; 
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 200 N. MARIPOSA 
ROAD #B200, NOGALES, AZ, 85621.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 25, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 25, 2024

NOGALES
2024260800012001-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

VIN# 1FM5K7D87DGB27653; Valued at $2,090.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(2)

2024260900008001-0003-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of TUCSON; 1999 Jeep Grand Cherokee 
Laredo; 1; EA; VIN# 1J4G258S3XC793258; Valued at $2,781.00; For violation of 49 USC 80303, 49 USC 80302(b), 
49 USC 80302(a)(1)

2024261100003801-0004-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of YUMA, AZ; AR-15 Rifle (no serial number); 1; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $399.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(b), 21 USC 881(a)(11)

2024261100003801-0005-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of YUMA, AZ; AR-15 Fire Control Group.; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $59.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(b), 21 USC 881(a)(11)

2024261100003801-0006-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of YUMA, AZ; 5.56 Ammunition; 36; EA; Serial# 
N/A; Valued at $14.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(b), 21 USC 881(a)(11)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 200 N. 
MARIPOSA ROAD #B200, NOGALES, AZ, 85621 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

NOGALES
2024260400023001-0005-0000, Seized on 02/01/2024; At the port of NOGALES; PLASTIC ROLLS (LOADED); 14; 
EA; Valued at $2,382.94; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 952

2024260400023001-0006-0000, Seized on 02/01/2024; At the port of NOGALES; PLASTIC ROLLS (NOT 
LOADED); 660; EA; Valued at $112,338.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 952

2024260400032901-0003-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of NOGALES; 2008 FORD E250; 1; EA; VIN# 
1FTNE24W48DA75354; Valued at $7,163.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 952

2024260400032901-0005-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of NOGALES; CERAMIC FIGURES; 150; EA; 
Valued at $4,500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 952

2024260400033001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/23/2024; At the port of NOGALES; ALPRAZOLAM; 1.18; KG; Valued 
at $358.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024260400033001-0002-0000, Seized on 03/23/2024; At the port of NOGALES; TRAMADOL; 963.4; GR; Valued at 
$1,230.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024260400033001-0003-0000, Seized on 03/23/2024; At the port of NOGALES; KETOROLACO/TRAMADOL; 7.9; 
GR; Valued at $8.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024260400033001-0004-0000, Seized on 03/23/2024; At the port of NOGALES; DIAZEPAM; 14.8; GR; Valued at 
$6.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024260400033101-0005-0000, Seized on 03/23/2024; At the port of NOGALES; 2012 CHEVROLET IMPALA; 1; 
EA; VIN# 2G1WG5E32C1139554; Valued at $610.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 952

2024260400034201-0003-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of NOGALES; 2001 DODGE DURANGO; 1; EA; 
VIN# 1B4HS28Z21F547603; Valued at $1,075.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 952

2024260400034701-0003-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of NOGALES; 2020 NISSAN MARCH; 1; EA; 
VIN# 3N1CK3CD8LL221203; Valued at $4,519.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 952

2024260400038201-0003-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of NOGALES; 1996 NISSAN PICKUP; 1; EA; 
VIN# 1N6SD11YXTC320448; Valued at $7,500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 952

2024260500017801-0003-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of PHOENIX; Ketamine; 1; GR; Valued at 
$85.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024260500017801-0009-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of PHOENIX; Xanax; 127; GR; Valued at 
$6,985.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024260500017801-0011-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of PHOENIX; Ketamine; 70.4; GR; Valued at 
$5,998.08; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024260500017801-0017-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of PHOENIX; Ketamine; 387.9; GR; Valued at 
$33,049.08; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 200 N. 
MARIPOSA ROAD #B200, NOGALES, AZ, 85621 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

NOGALES
2024260500017801-0020-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of PHOENIX; Ketamine; 27.9; GR; Valued at 
$2,377.08; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024260500017801-0022-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of PHOENIX; Ketamine; 5; GR; Valued at 
$426.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024260800011301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of SAN LUIS; Counterfeit Marc Jacobs 
handbag; 3; EA; Valued at $52.20; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024260800011301-0002-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of SAN LUIS; Counterfeit Marc Jacobs Tote bag; 
1; EA; Valued at $17.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024260800011301-0003-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of SAN LUIS; Counterfeit Marc Jacobs 
backpack; 1; EA; Valued at $23.52; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024260800011301-0004-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of SAN LUIS; Counterfeit Coach handbag; 1; 
EA; Valued at $17.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024260800011601-0005-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of SAN LUIS; 2018 NISSAN SENTRA; 1; EA; 
VIN# 3N1AB7AP8JY270722; Valued at $1,662.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 952

2024261100003201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of YUMA, AZ; M-16 Burst Parts Kit; 1; EA; Serial# 
N/A; Valued at $140.00; For violation of 22 USC 401(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 127.6, 22 CFR 
123.22(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.22, 22 CFR 127.1, 22 USC 

401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024261100003201-0002-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of YUMA, AZ; M-16 Hammer Assembly; 3; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $90.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17, 22 USC 401(a), 19 USC 
1595a(d), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 127.6, 22 CFR 123.22(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 22 USC 
2778, 22 CFR 123.22, 22 CFR 127.1

2024261100003201-0003-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of YUMA, AZ; M-16 Disconnector; 8; EA; Serial# 
N/A; Valued at $40.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17, 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 
18 USC 554, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.22, 22 CFR 127.1, 22 USC 401(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 2778, 22 
CFR 127.6, 22 CFR 123.22(a)

2024261100003201-0004-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of YUMA, AZ; M-16 SEAR; 2; EA; Serial# N/A; 
Valued at $300.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17, 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 
USC 554, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.22, 22 CFR 127.1, 22 USC 401(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 
127.6, 22 CFR 123.22(a)

2024261100003201-0005-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of YUMA, AZ; M-16 Selector; 2; EA; Serial# N/A; 
Valued at $30.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17, 22 USC 401(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 

(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 200 N. 
MARIPOSA ROAD #B200, NOGALES, AZ, 85621 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

NOGALES
2024261100003201-0005-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 127.6, 22 CFR 123.22(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 22 USC 2778, 22 
CFR 123.22, 22 CFR 127.1

2024261100003201-0006-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of YUMA, AZ; M-16 Sear Pin; 3; EA; Serial# N/A; 
Valued at $9.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17, 22 USC 401(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 
USC 2778, 22 CFR 127.6, 22 CFR 123.22(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 
123.22, 22 CFR 127.1
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 101 EAST MAIN ST, 
RM 102, NORFOLK, VA, 23510.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 
30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property 
being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty 
of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 25, 2024, 
the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 25, 2024

NORFOLK
2015140590001301-0001-0000, Seized on 08/18/2015; At the port of HARRISONBURG, VA; VARIOUS 
CIGARETTES; 7; EA; Valued at $304,360.00; For violation of 18USC2323(B)(1)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 101 EAST 
MAIN ST, RM 102, NORFOLK, VA, 23510 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

NORFOLK
2024140100014601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of NORFOLK; Tramadol; 34; GR; Valued at 
$123.54; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN: FPFO, 200 Chestnut St, 
Room 102, PHILADELPHIA, PA, 19106.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be 
filed within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 25, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 25, 2024

PHILADELPHIA
2024110400006901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of PITTSBURGH; Bulk US Currency; 1676; EA; 
Valued at $100,000.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(a)(6), 21 USC 881(b), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)
(7), 18 USC 1961(1)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN: FPFO, 200 
Chestnut St, Room 102, PHILADELPHIA, PA, 19106 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

PHILADELPHIA
2024110300006301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of WILMINGTON, DE; 2016 TOYOTA Corolla 
2T1BURHE2GC511551; 1; EA; VIN# 2T1BURHE2GC511551; Valued at $14,625.00; For violation of 19 USC 
1627a(a)(2), 19 USC 1627a(a)(1)(B), 19 USC 1627a(c)(1), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 19 USC 1627a(a)(2), 
19 USC 1627a(a)(2), 19 USC 1627a(a)(1)(A), 19 USC 1627a(c)(1)

2024110400008601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of PITTSBURGH; Counterfeit Nike Sneakers; 
28; PR; Valued at $308.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024110400008601-0002-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of PITTSBURGH; Counterfeit UGG Shoes; 5; 
PR; Valued at $272.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024110400008601-0003-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of PITTSBURGH; Counterfeit Golden Goose 
Superstar Shoes; 1; PR; Valued at $264.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024110400008601-0004-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of PITTSBURGH; Counterfeit GUCCI 
Sunglasses; 2; PR; Valued at $244.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024110400008601-0005-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of PITTSBURGH; Counterfeit Stanley Travel 
Mugs; 2; PC; Valued at $264.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024110400008801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of PITTSBURGH; Counterfeit Louis Vuitton 
Jacket; 1; EA; Valued at $74.13; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024110400008801-0002-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of PITTSBURGH; Counterfeit Tan Louis Vuitton 

Handbag; 1; EA; Valued at $21.79; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024110400008801-0003-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of PITTSBURGH; Counterfeit Brown Louis 
Vuitton Handbag; 1; EA; Valued at $52.79; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024110400008801-0004-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of PITTSBURGH; Counterfeit Louis Vuitton 
Cross Body Bag; 1; EA; Valued at $24.98; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024110400008801-0005-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of PITTSBURGH; Counterfeit Louis Vuitton 
Change Purse; 7; EA; Valued at $22.96; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024110400008801-0006-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of PITTSBURGH; Counterfeit Gucci Shoes; 1; 
PR; Valued at $35.26; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024110400008801-0007-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of PITTSBURGH; Counterfeit Gucci Belt; 1; EA; 
Valued at $76.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024110800005601-0001-0000, Seized on 11/29/2023; At the port of PHILADELPHIA INTL ARPT; Thorlab 
PF10-03-P01 Mirror; 1; EA; Valued at $28.12; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 31 CFR 560.204

2024110800015101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of PHILADELPHIA INTL ARPT; Testosterone 
Cypionate; 69.5; GR; Valued at $180.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN: FPFO, 200 
Chestnut St, Room 102, PHILADELPHIA, PA, 19106 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

PHILADELPHIA
2024110800015201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of PHILADELPHIA INTL ARPT; Testosterone 
Cypionate; 46.8; GR; Valued at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024110800015901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of PHILADELPHIA INTL ARPT; Anastrozole; 15; 
GR; Valued at $207.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024110800015901-0002-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of PHILADELPHIA INTL ARPT; Isotretinoin; 7.6; 
GR; Valued at $105.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024110800015901-0003-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of PHILADELPHIA INTL ARPT; Oxandrolone; 
29.5; GR; Valued at $350.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024110800015901-0004-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of PHILADELPHIA INTL ARPT; Testosterone; 
90.9; GR; Valued at $192.12; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024110800015901-0005-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of PHILADELPHIA INTL ARPT; Toremifene; 
45.7; GR; Valued at $945.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024110800015901-0006-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of PHILADELPHIA INTL ARPT; Turinabol; 7.6; 
GR; Valued at $39.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024119500018101-0001-0000, Seized on 12/23/2023; At the port of UPS COURIER HUB; DYSPORT; 12; EA; 
Valued at $1,680.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024119500018201-0001-0000, Seized on 12/26/2023; At the port of UPS COURIER HUB; BOTOX; 6; EA; Valued 
at $3,365.64; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024119500018201-0002-0000, Seized on 12/26/2023; At the port of UPS COURIER HUB; DYSPORT; 2; EA; 
Valued at $280.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024119500028601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of UPS COURIER HUB; Codeine Combination 
Syrup; 1.22; KG; Valued at $5.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024119500030201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of UPS COURIER HUB; 512GB APPLE VISION 
PRO; 1; EA; Valued at $1,233.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 19 USC 1595 a(d), 
19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.2

2024119500031101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of UPS COURIER HUB; Carhartt Hats; 1200; 
EA; Valued at $9,708.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024119500031201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of UPS COURIER HUB; "Nike" Hats; 1980; EA; 
Valued at $19,225.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024119500031401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of UPS COURIER HUB; Nike Socks; 3012; PR; 
Valued at $8,192.64; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024119500031501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of UPS COURIER HUB; "Carhartt" Hats; 1500; 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN: FPFO, 200 
Chestnut St, Room 102, PHILADELPHIA, PA, 19106 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

PHILADELPHIA
2024119500031501-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

EA; Valued at $12,135.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024119500033301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of UPS COURIER HUB; BPC-157 ARG; 120; 
TB; Valued at $153.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024119500033301-0002-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of UPS COURIER HUB; Ostarine; 1; EA; Valued 
at $58.33; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024119500033301-0003-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of UPS COURIER HUB; BPC-157 10mg; 4; EA; 
Valued at $10.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024119500033601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of UPS COURIER HUB; Ostarine; 1; EA; Valued 
at $58.33; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024119500033601-0002-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of UPS COURIER HUB; BPC-157; 120; TB; 
Valued at $270.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024119500033601-0003-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of UPS COURIER HUB; BPC-157 Vials; 4; EA; 
Valued at $435.16; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024119500034301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of UPS COURIER HUB; Metabolic Boost; 60; 
EA; Valued at $107.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024119500034301-0002-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of UPS COURIER HUB; Fragment AOD-9604; 

1; EA; Valued at $29.70; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024119500034501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of UPS COURIER HUB; Metabolic Boost; 60; 
EA; Valued at $107.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024119500035101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of UPS COURIER HUB; Ibutamoren; 60; EA; 
Valued at $48.89; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024119500035101-0002-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of UPS COURIER HUB; Fragment AOD-9604; 
3; EA; Valued at $88.14; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CUSTOMS & BORDER 
PROTECTION, ATTN: FPFO 155 GANNETT DRIVE, RM 55, SOUTH PORTLAND, ME, 04106 within 30 
days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 
10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a 
claim is received by the above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will 
be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

PORTLAND, ME
2024011500006401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of CALAIS; Suboxone Film; 12.54; GR; Valued at 
$1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 881(f), 21 USC 952, 19 CFR 162.45a (629)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 8337 NE 
ALDERWOOD RD, PORTLAND, OR, 97220 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

PORTLAND, OR
2024290400012201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of PORTLAND, OR; Adidas soccer jerseys; 50; 
EA; Valued at $1,800.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024290400012201-0002-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of PORTLAND, OR; Nike soccer jerseys; 68; 
EA; Valued at $1,938.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024290400012201-0003-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of PORTLAND, OR; Reebok soccer jerseys; 20; 
EA; Valued at $540.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024290400012201-0004-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of PORTLAND, OR; Adidas soccer shorts; 21; 
EA; Valued at $238.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024290400012201-0005-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of PORTLAND, OR; Nike soccer shorts; 20; EA; 
Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024330700014801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of DENVER; Enterogermin; 40; EA; Valued at 
$70.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331 a

2024330700014801-0002-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of DENVER; Methrophan Bee; 1; EA; Valued at 
$1.94; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331 a

2024330700014801-0003-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of DENVER; Daleston-D; 2; EA; Valued at 
$2.02; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331 a

2024330700014801-0004-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of DENVER; Oresol; 20; EA; Valued at $2.00; 
For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331 a

2024330700014801-0005-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of DENVER; Augmentin; 144; EA; Valued at 
$175.68; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331 a

2024330700014801-0006-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of DENVER; Otrivin, Xylometazoline 
Hydrochloride; 7; EA; Valued at $108.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331 a

2024330700014801-0007-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of DENVER; Zebacef, Cefdinir; 1; EA; Valued at 
$9.72; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331 a

2024330700014801-0008-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of DENVER; Clarithromycin; 28; EA; Valued at 
$78.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331 a

2024330700014801-0009-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of DENVER; Taromentin; 8; EA; Valued at 
$93.04; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331 a

2024330700014801-0010-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of DENVER; Klacid, Clarithromycin; 6; EA; 
Valued at $30.84; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331 a

2024330700014801-0011-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of DENVER; Harocto, Ambroxol Hydrochloride; 
40; EA; Valued at $10.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331 a
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 8337 NE 
ALDERWOOD RD, PORTLAND, OR, 97220 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

PORTLAND, OR
2024330700014801-0012-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of DENVER; Fugacar, Mebendazole; 8; EA; 
Valued at $18.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331 a

2024330700014801-0013-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of DENVER; Yspbiotase; 30; EA; Valued at 
$7.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331 a

2024330700014801-0014-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of DENVER; Bolabio; 118; EA; Valued at $28.32; 
For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331 a

465 of 1,186

This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 9725 VIA DE LA 
AMISTAD, SAN DIEGO, CA, 92154.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 25, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 25, 2024

SAN DIEGO
2023250300013301-0001-0000, Seized on 01/20/2023; At the port of CALEXICO; 1986 NISSAN 720 PICKUP; 1; 
EA; VIN# JN6ND02S6GW103369; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(2)

2023250400169401-0001-0000, Seized on 08/29/2023; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; 2013 CHEVY CRUZE; 1; EA; 
VIN# 1G1PC5SB2D7317222; Valued at $4,000.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(II)

2024250100028701-0017-0000, Seized on 02/20/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; AR-Magazines  2 EA; 2; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(b), 21 USC 881(a)(11)

2024250100028701-0018-0000, Seized on 02/20/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; 21 rounds of 5.56 ammunition; 
21; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $25.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(b), 21 USC 881(a)(11)

2024250100033501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/09/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; 23' Trophy Pleasure Craft; 1; 
EA; Hull# THMA49FPD404; Valued at $15,010.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(II), 8 
USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(i)

2024250100033502-0001-0000, Seized on 03/09/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; 2012 Subaru Outback; 1; EA; 
VIN# 4S4BRBCC8C3238712; Valued at $2,200.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(II)

2024250100034701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/17/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; 28ft Trophy vessel.; 1; EA; Hull# 
THMA33FHJ001; Valued at $28,650.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(i)

2024250100040301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; 27' PANGA single 115hp 
outboard; Operator or owner of vessel unknown.; 1; EA; Hull# N/A; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(II)

2024250100040701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/13/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; Reinnell cuddy cabin style 
vessel with Yamaha V250 Saltwater Series outboard engine.; 1; EA; Hull# Missing; Valued at $500.00; For violation 
of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(II)

2024250400021101-0001-0000, Seized on 11/14/2023; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; 2009 VOLKSWAGEN CC 
SPORT; 1; EA; VIN# WVWML73C99E538106; Valued at $1,650.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 
1324(a)(2)

2024250400061001-0001-0000, Seized on 02/06/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; $5,120 USD; 52; PC; Valued at 
$5,120.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 USC 1961(1), 8 USC 1324(b), 8 USC 
1324(a)

2024250400066901-0004-0000, Seized on 02/16/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; U.S CURRENCY; 23; EA; 

(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 9725 VIA DE LA 
AMISTAD, SAN DIEGO, CA, 92154.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 25, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 25, 2024

SAN DIEGO
2024250400066901-0004-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

Valued at $1,721.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(a)(6), 21 USC 881(b)

2024250400071501-0001-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; 2005 ACURA SEDAN; 1; EA; 
VIN# 19UUA66295A004996; Valued at $2,362.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(2)

2024250400081201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; 2003 Chevrolet, Avalanche; 1; 
EA; VIN# 3GNEK13T43G106700; Valued at $3,400.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(iv), 
8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(II), 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(2)

2024250400082001-0003-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; 2006 FORD TAURUS; 1; EA; 
VIN# 1FAFP56U56A230607; Valued at $2,900.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(iv), 8 
USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(2), 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(II)

2024250600015701-0001-0000, Seized on 12/22/2023; At the port of OTAY MESA STATION; 2017 HONDA CIVIC; 1; 
EA; VIN# 2HGFC2F53HH504230; Valued at $13,575.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(2)

2024250600023901-0001-0000, Seized on 02/18/2024; At the port of OTAY MESA STATION; 2014 TOYOTA CAMRY; 
1; EA; VIN# 4T4BF1FK8ER427322; Valued at $6,800.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(2)

2024250600027701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of OTAY MESA STATION; 2002 CHEVY 
SURBURBAN; 1; EA; VIN# 3GNEC16T92G305748; Valued at $5,850.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 
1324(a)(2), 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(II), 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(iv)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 9725 VIA 
DE LA AMISTAD, SAN DIEGO, CA, 92154 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

SAN DIEGO
2024250100028101-0001-0000, Seized on 02/21/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; WYR ZIP SWEATSHIRT; 54; EA; 
Valued at $1,094.63; For violation of 19 USC 1584(a)

2024250100029101-0001-0000, Seized on 02/21/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; WYR HOODIE; 60; EA; Valued at 
$1,152.00; For violation of 19 USC 1584(a)

2024250100030801-0001-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; FEAR OF GOD HOODIE; 8; EA; 
Valued at $835.20; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024250100030801-0002-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; PRADA VEST; 6; EA; Valued at 
$711.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024250100030801-0003-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; PRADA PULLOVER; 4; EA; 
Valued at $2,820.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024250100030801-0004-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; PRADA PANTS; 4; EA; Valued at 
$1,668.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024250100030801-0005-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; LV SKIRT; 6; EA; Valued at 
$1,422.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024250100030801-0006-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; LOEWE ZIPPED HOODIE; 3; 
EA; Valued at $5,670.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024250100030801-0007-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; LOEWE PANTS; 3; EA; Valued at 
$891.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024250100030801-0008-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; CHANEL VEST; 6; EA; Valued at 
$540.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024250100030801-0009-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; CHRISTIAN DIOR SLIPPERS; 
32; PR; Valued at $11,203.20; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024250100036101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; BARBIE HOODIE; 1; EA; Valued 
at $9.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024250100036101-0002-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; BARBIE SWEATER; 1; EA; 
Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024250100036101-0003-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; CELINE HOODIE; 2; EA; Valued 
at $1,980.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024250100036101-0004-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; CHANEL HOODIE; 1; EA; 
Valued at $23.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024250100036101-0005-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; ESSENTIALS FEAR OF GOD 
HOODIE; 6; EA; Valued at $246.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 9725 VIA 
DE LA AMISTAD, SAN DIEGO, CA, 92154 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

SAN DIEGO
2024250100036101-0006-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; FENDI HOODIE; 1; EA; Valued 
at $477.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024250100036101-0007-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; GUCCI HOODIE; 2; EA; Valued 
at $720.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024250100036101-0008-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; GUCCI SWEATER; 3; EA; 
Valued at $1,215.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024250100036101-0009-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; LV HOODIE; 3; EA; Valued at 
$1,053.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024250100036101-0010-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; ST LAURENT SWEATER; 1; EA; 
Valued at $315.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024250100036101-0011-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; MAISON FRANCIS KURKDJIAN 
PARIS BACCARAT PERFUME; 24; EA; Valued at $1,488.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024250100036101-0012-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; CELINE BELT; 1; EA; Valued at 
$207.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024250100036101-0013-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; CHANEL PERFUME; 12; EA; 
Valued at $384.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024250100036101-0014-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; CHRISTIAN DIOR BELT; 1; EA; 
Valued at $198.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024250100036101-0015-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; CHRISTIAN DIOR PERFUME; 
24; EA; Valued at $864.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024250100036101-0016-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; CHRISTIAN LOUBOUTIN 
PERFUME; 3; EA; Valued at $288.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024250100036101-0017-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; GIORGIO ARMANI PERFUME; 
12; EA; Valued at $204.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024250100036101-0018-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; GUCCI BELTS; 3; EA; Valued at 
$432.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024250100036101-0019-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; HERMES BELTS; 1; EA; Valued 
at $248.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024250100036101-0020-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; LOEWE BELT; 1; EA; Valued at 
$147.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024250100036101-0021-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; LV BELT; 2; EA; Valued at 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 9725 VIA 
DE LA AMISTAD, SAN DIEGO, CA, 92154 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

SAN DIEGO
2024250100036101-0021-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

$414.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024250100036101-0022-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; LV PERFUME; 2; EA; Valued at 
$192.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024250100036101-0023-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; LV WALLET; 1; EA; Valued at 
$177.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024250100036101-0024-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; TIFFANY & CO PERFUME; 24; 
EA; Valued at $840.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024250100036101-0025-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; VERSACE PERFUME; 24; EA; 
Valued at $672.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024250200012801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of ANDRADE; Tramadol; 72.73; GR; Valued at 
$500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1497

2024250200013601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of ANDRADE; Clonazepam; 15.91; GR; Valued 
at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1497, 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(2)(A)

2024250200013801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ANDRADE; Xanax 78.05 grams; 78.05; GR; 
Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1497

2024250200014001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of ANDRADE; Phentermine; 8.05; GR; Valued at 

$35.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(2)(B), 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 21 USC 952, 19 USC 
1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024250200014201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of ANDRADE; 23.42g Xanax; 23.42; GR; Valued 
at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1497

2024250200014501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/13/2024; At the port of ANDRADE; Phentermine; 61.35; GR; Valued 
at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1497

2024250200014601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/13/2024; At the port of ANDRADE; Nandrolone Decanoate; 22.57; 
GR; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1497, 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)
(2)(A)

2024250200015001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of ANDRADE; Tramadol; 6.82; GR; Valued at 
$500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(2)(A), 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024250200015401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of ANDRADE; 3.98 grams Clonazepam; 3.98; 
GR; Valued at $0.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(2)(B), 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 21 USC 952

2024250300020001-0003-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of CALEXICO; 2013 CHEVY MALIBU; 1; EA; 
VIN# 1G11C5SA4DF179167; Valued at $6,225.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 952
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 9725 VIA 
DE LA AMISTAD, SAN DIEGO, CA, 92154 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

SAN DIEGO
2024250300021701-0005-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of CALEXICO; 1998 FORD EXPLORER SPORT 
UTILITY VEHICLE; 1; EA; VIN# 1FMYU24X8WUD24059; Valued at $1,675.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 
USC 881, 21 USC 952

2024250400062701-0003-0000, Seized on 02/08/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; 2013 FORD EXPLORER; 1; 
EA; VIN# 1FM5K8F89DGA57947; Valued at $3,755.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 952

2024250400065101-0003-0000, Seized on 02/13/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; 2015 KAWASAKI 
MOTORCYCLE; 1; EA; VIN# JKAZXCM12FA005060; Valued at $5,125.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 
USC 881(f), 21 USC 952, 19 CFR 162.45a (629), 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 952

2024250400066901-0003-0000, Seized on 02/16/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; 2020 HONDA CIVIC; 1; EA; 
VIN# SHHFK7H63LU415887; Valued at $16,725.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 952

2024250400068301-0005-0000, Seized on 02/18/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; 2023 NISSAN ROGUE; 1; EA; 
VIN# 5N1BT3AA1PC751668; Valued at $24,955.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 952

2024250400068501-0003-0000, Seized on 02/18/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; 2007 TOYOTA COROLLA; 1; 
EA; VIN# 1NXBR32E17Z902924; Valued at $4,425.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 952

2024250400071101-0003-0000, Seized on 02/22/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; 2007 CHEVROLET 
SILVERADO; 1; EA; VIN# 1GCEC19X27Z168862; Valued at $2,500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 
881, 21 USC 952, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 881(f), 21 USC 952, 19 CFR 162.45a (629)

2024250400072501-0003-0000, Seized on 02/25/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; 2008 CHEVROLET MALIBU; 1; 
EA; VIN# 1G1ZT58N88F148037; Valued at $4,525.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 952

2024250400072901-0003-0000, Seized on 02/26/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; 2010 DODGE CHARGER; 1; 
EA; VIN# 2B3CA3CV1AH253622; Valued at $2,225.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 952

2024250400073101-0001-0000, Seized on 02/26/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; Assorted Alcohol; 22; EA; 
Valued at $98.28; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(2)(B)

2024250400073501-0003-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; 2017 KIA SORENTO; 1; EA; 
VIN# 5XYPG4A31HG278664; Valued at $8,650.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 952, 19 
USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 881(f), 21 USC 952, 19 CFR 162.45a (629)

2024250400075401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/02/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; PESTICIDES (72 BOTTLES IN 
7 BOXES); 72; EA; Valued at $145.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 7 USC 136o

2024250400075401-0002-0000, Seized on 03/02/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; ANIMAL ANTIBIOTICS (10 
BAGS IN 1 BOX); 10; EA; Valued at $999.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 7 USC 136o

2024250400078601-0004-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; 2004 CADILLAC SRX; 1; EA; 
VIN# 1GYDE637640133196; Valued at $2,390.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 952
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 9725 VIA 
DE LA AMISTAD, SAN DIEGO, CA, 92154 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

SAN DIEGO
2024250400078901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/09/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; Assorted cigarettes (in one 
bag); 77; EA; Valued at $960.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(2)(B)

2024250400079601-0003-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; 2007 BMW X5; 1; EA; VIN# 
4USFE43597LY75087; Valued at $5,050.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 952

2024250400080601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; TRAMADOL; 683.8; GR; 
Valued at $2,589.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1497, 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(2)
(A)

2024250400081601-0005-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; 1993 FORD RANGER; 1; EA; 
VIN# 1FTCR14X3PPB06640; Valued at $1,975.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 952

2024250400081701-0005-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; 2004 NISSAN ARMADA; 1; EA; 
VIN# 5N1AA08B74N710279; Valued at $4,363.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 952, 19 
USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 881(f), 21 USC 952, 19 CFR 162.45a (629)

2024250400081701-0006-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; CELL PHONE (IN ONE BAG); 
1; EA; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 952

2024250400082401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; TRAMADOL PILLS (IN  ONE 
BAG); 155; GR; Valued at $5,671.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1497

2024250400082601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; PARLIAMENT AQUA BLUE (28 

CARTONS IN 2 BOXES); 28; EA; Valued at $1,596.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 
USC 1497(a)(2)(B)

2024250400083601-0003-0000, Seized on 03/17/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; 2005 HONDA ELEMENT; 1; 
EA; VIN# 5J6YH186X5L011713; Valued at $1,700.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 952

2024250400084401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; Assorted Medication; 887; EA; 
Valued at $1,859.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1497

2024250400084501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; ASSORTED MEDICATIONS; 
4044; EA; Valued at $27,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1497

2024250400088801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; MEZCAL; 4.74; KL; Valued at 
$213.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1497

2024250500002401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/16/2024; At the port of TECATE; ONE MARLIN .22 MAGNUM RIFLE; 
1; EA; Serial# 27508076; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.1, 
19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024250500002401-0002-0000, Seized on 03/16/2024; At the port of TECATE; FIVE (5) .22 CALIBER BULLETS; 5; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.1, 19 USC 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 9725 VIA 
DE LA AMISTAD, SAN DIEGO, CA, 92154 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

SAN DIEGO
2024250500002401-0002-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024250500002401-0003-0000, Seized on 03/16/2024; At the port of TECATE; Leather rifle case; 1; EA; Serial# 
N/A; Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 22 
USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.1

2024250600020101-0003-0000, Seized on 01/25/2024; At the port of OTAY MESA STATION; 2016 FORD ESCAPE; 
1; EA; VIN# 1FMCU0F77GUB53639; Valued at $3,425.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 881(f), 
21 USC 952, 19 CFR 162.45a (629), 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 952

2024250600024101-0002-0000, Seized on 02/20/2024; At the port of OTAY MESA STATION; 2017 FORD ESCAPE; 
1; EA; VIN# 1FMCU0F77HUA61738; Valued at $3,195.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 881(f), 
21 USC 952, 19 CFR 162.45a (629), 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 952

2024250600026101-0001-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of OTAY MESA STATION; ( 4) 24 LBS of 404A 
FREON TANK; 4; EA; Valued at $1,836.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1497, 19 USC 1595a(c)
(2)(A), 42 USC 7522

2024250600027001-0003-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of OTAY MESA STATION; 2003 Ford E-250; 1; 
EA; VIN# 1FTNS24L93HB99880; Valued at $3,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 952

2024250600027201-0003-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of OTAY MESA STATION; 2011 VOLKSWAGEN 
TIGUAN; 1; EA; VIN# WVGAV7AX8BW528231; Valued at $6,925.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 
21 USC 952

2024250600027501-0007-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of OTAY MESA STATION; 2016 RAM 700; 1; EA; 
VIN# 9BD578452GB109658; Valued at $9,111.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 952

2024250600028401-0003-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of OTAY MESA STATION; 2017 DODGE 
JOURNEY; 1; EA; VIN# 3C4PDCBG0HT576362; Valued at $9,888.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 
881, 21 USC 952

2024250600028901-0003-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of OTAY MESA STATION; 2010 FORD FUSION; 
1; EA; VIN# 3FAHP0HA4AR197340; Valued at $1,575.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 
952

2024250700003501-0006-0000, Seized on 02/04/2024; At the port of CALEXICO EAST; 2005 Nissan Maxima; 1; 
EA; VIN# 1N4BA41EX5C806379; Valued at $3,235.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 952

2024250700004601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of CALEXICO EAST; 1 METAL COLLPSIBLE 
BATON; 1; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A)

2024250700004601-0002-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of CALEXICO EAST; 1 SET OF BRASS 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 9725 VIA 
DE LA AMISTAD, SAN DIEGO, CA, 92154 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

SAN DIEGO
2024250700004601-0002-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

KNUCKLES; 1; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 555 BATTERY ST, STE 
413, SAN FRANCISCO, CA, 94111.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 25, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 25, 2024

SAN FRANCISCO
2024280100045701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of SF INTL ARPT; iPhone 14 cell phone; 1; EA; 
Valued at $700.00; For violation of 19 USC 1305, 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 
USC 2260

2024280100045701-0002-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of SF INTL ARPT; iPhone SE; 1; EA; Valued at 
$500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1305, 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024280100045701-0003-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of SF INTL ARPT; iPad Air 3rd Generation; 1; EA; 
Valued at $600.00; For violation of 19 USC 1305, 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 
USC 2260

2024282300003001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of ST GEORGE, UT; $71,342.00 in US currency; 
1082; EA; Valued at $33.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 
USC 841

2024330300005701-0001-0000, Seized on 01/30/2024; At the port of SALT LAKE CITY; US Currency for $4,287; 
310; EA; Valued at $4,287.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 
USC 841
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 555 
BATTERY ST, STE 413, SAN FRANCISCO, CA, 94111 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

SAN FRANCISCO
2023283300008701-0001-0000, Seized on 08/30/2023; At the port of RENO; Mossimo Handbag; 1; EA; Valued at 
$20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023283300008701-0002-0000, Seized on 08/30/2023; At the port of RENO; Hermes Handbag; 1; EA; Valued at 
$5,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023283300008701-0003-0000, Seized on 08/30/2023; At the port of RENO; Badgley Mischka Handbag; 1; EA; 
Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023283300008701-0004-0000, Seized on 08/30/2023; At the port of RENO; Goyard Handbag; 1; EA; Valued at 
$2,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023283300008701-0005-0000, Seized on 08/30/2023; At the port of RENO; 5 Louis Vuitton Purses valued at 
#3,500/each.; 5; EA; Valued at $17,500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023283300008701-0006-0000, Seized on 08/30/2023; At the port of RENO; 2 Louis Vuitton Purses valued at 
$2,000/each.; 2; EA; Valued at $4,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023283300008701-0007-0000, Seized on 08/30/2023; At the port of RENO; 3 Louis Vuitton wallets valued at 
$1,000/each.; 3; EA; Valued at $3,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023283300008701-0008-0000, Seized on 08/30/2023; At the port of RENO; 1 Louis Vuitton Purses valued at 
$3,500.; 1; EA; Valued at $3,500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023283300008701-0009-0000, Seized on 08/30/2023; At the port of RENO; 1 Louis Vuitton Sunglasses valued at 
$980.; 1; EA; Valued at $980.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023283300008701-0010-0000, Seized on 08/30/2023; At the port of RENO; Miscellaneous Louis Vuitton jewelry 
valued at $880/each.; 14; EA; Valued at $12,320.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2023283300008701-0011-0000, Seized on 08/30/2023; At the port of RENO; 3 Louis Vuitton watch bands valued 
at $500/each.; 3; EA; Valued at $1,500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023283300008701-0012-0000, Seized on 08/30/2023; At the port of RENO; 2 Louis Vuitton key chains valued at 
$500/each.; 2; EA; Valued at $1,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023283300008701-0013-0000, Seized on 08/30/2023; At the port of RENO; 1 Louis Vuitton luggage lock w/key 
valued at $800.; 1; EA; Valued at $800.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023283300008701-0014-0000, Seized on 08/30/2023; At the port of RENO; 1 Rolex watch w/ box valued at 
$20,000.; 1; EA; Valued at $20,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023283300008701-0015-0000, Seized on 08/30/2023; At the port of RENO; 2 Yves Saint Laurent purses valued 
at $3000 total.; 2; EA; Valued at $3,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023283300008701-0016-0000, Seized on 08/30/2023; At the port of RENO; 2 Yves Saint Laurent clothing items 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 555 
BATTERY ST, STE 413, SAN FRANCISCO, CA, 94111 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

SAN FRANCISCO
2023283300008701-0016-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

valued at $1200 total.; 2; EA; Valued at $1,200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2023283300008701-0017-0000, Seized on 08/30/2023; At the port of RENO; Christian Dior purse valued at 
$4400.; 1; EA; Valued at $4,400.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023283300008701-0018-0000, Seized on 08/30/2023; At the port of RENO; Christian Dior hat valued at $1000.; 
1; EA; Valued at $1,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023283300008701-0019-0000, Seized on 08/30/2023; At the port of RENO; Christian Dior belt valued at $1000.; 
1; EA; Valued at $1,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023283300008701-0020-0000, Seized on 08/30/2023; At the port of RENO; 7 Christian Dior jewelry valued at 
$500/each.; 7; EA; Valued at $3,500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023283300008701-0021-0000, Seized on 08/30/2023; At the port of RENO; 3 Chanel purses valued at 
$6500/each.; 3; EA; Valued at $19,500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023283300008701-0022-0000, Seized on 08/30/2023; At the port of RENO; 1 Chanel belt valued at $1500.; 1; EA; 
Valued at $1,500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023283300008701-0023-0000, Seized on 08/30/2023; At the port of RENO; 2 Chanel hair clips valued at 
$500/each.; 2; EA; Valued at $1,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023283300008701-0024-0000, Seized on 08/30/2023; At the port of RENO; 1 Chanel shit, 1 Chanel shorts 
valued at $500/each.; 2; EA; Valued at $1,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023283300008701-0025-0000, Seized on 08/30/2023; At the port of RENO; 3 Chanel eyeglasses valued at 
$600/each.; 3; EA; Valued at $1,800.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023283300008701-0026-0000, Seized on 08/30/2023; At the port of RENO; 2 Louis Vuitton Jewlery valued at 
$1000/each.; 2; EA; Valued at $2,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023283300008701-0027-0000, Seized on 08/30/2023; At the port of RENO; 2 Michael Kors purses valued at 
$500/each.; 2; EA; Valued at $1,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023283300008701-0028-0000, Seized on 08/30/2023; At the port of RENO; 1 Michael Kors wallet valued at $70.; 
1; EA; Valued at $70.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023283300008701-0029-0000, Seized on 08/30/2023; At the port of RENO; 1 Michael Kors slip on shoes valued 
at $60.; 1; EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023283300008701-0030-0000, Seized on 08/30/2023; At the port of RENO; 2 Prada slip on shoes valued at 
$1200/each.; 2; EA; Valued at $2,400.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023283300008701-0031-0000, Seized on 08/30/2023; At the port of RENO; 1 Prada hair clip valued at $450.; 1; 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 555 
BATTERY ST, STE 413, SAN FRANCISCO, CA, 94111 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

SAN FRANCISCO
2023283300008701-0031-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

EA; Valued at $450.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023283300008701-0032-0000, Seized on 08/30/2023; At the port of RENO; 6 Tiffany and Co valued at 
$1200/each.; 6; EA; Valued at $7,200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023283300008701-0033-0000, Seized on 08/30/2023; At the port of RENO; 1 Celine and 1 Celine shorts valued 
at $1000/each.; 2; EA; Valued at $2,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023283300008701-0034-0000, Seized on 08/30/2023; At the port of RENO; 3 Gucci purses valued at 
$1700/each.; 3; EA; Valued at $5,100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023283300008701-0035-0000, Seized on 08/30/2023; At the port of RENO; 2 Gucci wallets valued at $500/each.; 
2; EA; Valued at $1,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023283300008701-0036-0000, Seized on 08/30/2023; At the port of RENO; 1 Gucci eyeglasses valued at $500.; 
1; EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023283300008701-0037-0000, Seized on 08/30/2023; At the port of RENO; 1 Gucci keychain valued at $250.; 1; 
EA; Valued at $250.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023283300008701-0038-0000, Seized on 08/30/2023; At the port of RENO; 1 Gucci shoes at $500.; 1; EA; Valued 
at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023283300008701-0039-0000, Seized on 08/30/2023; At the port of RENO; 1 Gucci watchband at $500.; 1; EA; 

Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023283300008701-0040-0000, Seized on 08/30/2023; At the port of RENO; 1 Gucci jewelry at $300.; 1; EA; 
Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023283300008701-0041-0000, Seized on 08/30/2023; At the port of RENO; 1 Fendi sunglasses at $450.; 1; EA; 
Valued at $450.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023283300008701-0042-0000, Seized on 08/30/2023; At the port of RENO; 1 balenciaga sunglasses at $450.; 1; 
EA; Valued at $450.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023283300008701-0043-0000, Seized on 08/30/2023; At the port of RENO; 1 Lacoste sunglasses at $75.; 1; EA; 
Valued at $75.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023283300008701-0044-0000, Seized on 08/30/2023; At the port of RENO; 2 Versace slippers at $700/each.; 1; 
EA; Valued at $1,400.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023283300008701-0045-0000, Seized on 08/30/2023; At the port of RENO; 1 Versace bracelet at $1000/each.; 1; 
EA; Valued at $1,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023283300008701-0046-0000, Seized on 08/30/2023; At the port of RENO; 1 Versace underwear at $400/each.; 
1; EA; Valued at $800.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 555 
BATTERY ST, STE 413, SAN FRANCISCO, CA, 94111 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

SAN FRANCISCO
2023283300008701-0047-0000, Seized on 08/30/2023; At the port of RENO; 1 Burberry wallet at $430.; 1; EA; 
Valued at $430.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023283300008701-0048-0000, Seized on 08/30/2023; At the port of RENO; 2 Cartier jewelry at $13000/each.; 2; 
EA; Valued at $26,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023283300008701-0049-0000, Seized on 08/30/2023; At the port of RENO; 2 Cartier jewelry at $13000/each.; 2; 
EA; Valued at $26,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023283300008701-0050-0000, Seized on 08/30/2023; At the port of RENO; Channel rings; 4; EA; Valued at 
$400.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023283300008701-0051-0000, Seized on 08/30/2023; At the port of RENO; Hermes ring; 1; EA; Valued at 
$100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023283300008701-0052-0000, Seized on 08/30/2023; At the port of RENO; Dior ring; 1; EA; Valued at $200.00; 
For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023283300008701-0053-0000, Seized on 08/30/2023; At the port of RENO; Generic ring; 1; EA; Valued at 
$100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 18 USC 2320, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023283300008701-0054-0000, Seized on 08/30/2023; At the port of RENO; Channel Earrings; 4; PR; Valued at 
$100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023283300008701-0055-0000, Seized on 08/30/2023; At the port of RENO; LV Earrings; 1; PR; Valued at 
$100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023283300008701-0056-0000, Seized on 08/30/2023; At the port of RENO; Channel Necklace; 1; EA; Valued at 
$100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023283300008701-0057-0000, Seized on 08/30/2023; At the port of RENO; Hermes Bracelet; 2; EA; Valued at 
$100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023283300008701-0058-0000, Seized on 08/30/2023; At the port of RENO; Channel Headband; 1; EA; Valued at 
$100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023283300008701-0059-0000, Seized on 08/30/2023; At the port of RENO; LV Dust cover bag; 6; EA; Valued at 
$6.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023283300008701-0060-0000, Seized on 08/30/2023; At the port of RENO; Marc Jacobs Dust Cover Bag; 1; EA; 
Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023283300008701-0061-0000, Seized on 08/30/2023; At the port of RENO; Prada Dust Cover Bag; 1; EA; Valued 
at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024280100044101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of SF INTL ARPT; Neo-Codion pills; 136.7; GR; 
Valued at $394.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 555 
BATTERY ST, STE 413, SAN FRANCISCO, CA, 94111 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

SAN FRANCISCO
2024280100045601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of SF INTL ARPT; NEO-CODION; 120.9; GR; 
Valued at $394.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952, 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 21 USC 952

2024280100046201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of SF INTL ARPT; AMOXICILLIN 500MG; 2.73; 
KG; Valued at $1,590.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024280100046901-0002-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of SF INTL ARPT; KETAMINE; 24.4; GR; Valued 
at $356.48; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024280100046901-0003-0000, Seized on 04/22/2024; At the port of SF INTL ARPT; ISOBUTYL NITRITE; 28.2; 
GR; Valued at $0.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024289500035401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Cartier gold LOVE bracelet; 3; EA; Valued at $9.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500035401-0002-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Cartier white gold LOVE bracelet; 3; EA; Valued at $9.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500035401-0003-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Chanel hairclip; 3; EA; Valued at $16.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500035401-0004-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Christian Dior handbag; 4; EA; Valued at $63.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500035401-0005-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Gucci earrings; 4; PR; Valued at $48.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500035401-0006-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Gucci handbag; 2; EA; Valued at $36.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500035401-0007-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Louis Vuitton backpack; 1; EA; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500035401-0008-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Louis Vuitton belt; 1; EA; Valued at $8.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 555 
BATTERY ST, STE 413, SAN FRANCISCO, CA, 94111 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

SAN FRANCISCO
2024289500035401-0009-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Louis Vuitton earrings; 6; PR; Valued at $72.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500035401-0010-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Louis Vuitton fanny pack.; 3; EA; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500035401-0011-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Louis Vuitton tote; 1; EA; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500035401-0012-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Louis Vuitton wallet; 19; EA; Valued at $380.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500035401-0013-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Valentino earrings; 2; PR; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500035801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Louis Vuitton Handbag; 12; EA; Valued at $216.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500035801-0002-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Louis Vuitton Tote Bag; 5; EA; Valued at $90.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500035801-0003-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Louis Vuitton Wallet; 2; EA; Valued at $18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500035801-0004-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Louis Vuitton Keychain; 4; EA; Valued at $4.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500035801-0005-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Louis Vuitton Bracelet; 1; EA; Valued at $3.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500035801-0006-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Louis Vuitton Scarf; 1; EA; Valued at $15.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 

(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 555 
BATTERY ST, STE 413, SAN FRANCISCO, CA, 94111 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

SAN FRANCISCO
2024289500035801-0006-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

133.21(e)

2024289500035801-0007-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Chanel Handbag; 6; EA; Valued at $108.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500035801-0008-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Chanel Backpack; 1; EA; Valued at $18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500035801-0009-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Chanel Scarf; 1; EA; Valued at $15.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500036401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Goyard Wallets; 10; EA; Valued at $245.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500036401-0002-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Louis Vuitton Handbags; 7; EA; Valued at $245.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500036401-0003-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Louis Vuitton Wallets; 17; EA; Valued at $340.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500036401-0004-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Chanel Handbags; 2; EA; Valued at $150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500036401-0005-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Chanel wallet; 1; EA; Valued at $9.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500036401-0006-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Gucci handbag; 1; EA; Valued at $15.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500036401-0007-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Bvlgari Handbags; 3; EA; Valued at $114.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500036401-0008-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Saint Laurent handbag; 1; EA; Valued at $18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500036701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Coach belt; 2; EA; Valued at $19.82; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500036701-0002-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Gucci belt; 12; EA; Valued at $226.56; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 555 
BATTERY ST, STE 413, SAN FRANCISCO, CA, 94111 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

SAN FRANCISCO
2024289500036701-0003-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Louis Vuitton belt; 44; EA; Valued at $352.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500036701-0004-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Versace belt; 4; EA; Valued at $164.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500036801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Cartier Bracelets; 17; EA; Valued at $425.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500036801-0002-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Cartier Rings; 8; EA; Valued at $56.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500036801-0003-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Cartier Necklaces; 7; EA; Valued at $27.30; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500036901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT CHRISTAIN DIOR WATCH; 3; EA; Valued at $75.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500036901-0002-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT GUCCI WATCH; 3; EA; Valued at $62.85; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500036901-0003-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT ROLEX OYSTER PERPETUAL COSMOGRAPH DAYTONA YELLOW GOLD; 3; EA; Valued at 
$150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500036901-0004-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT ROLEX OYSTER PERPETUAL DATEJUST W/ DIAMOND INDICATORS AND BEZEL; 7; EA; Valued 
at $175.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500036901-0005-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT ROLEX OYSTER PERPETUAL DAY-DATE W/DIAMOND FACE, BEZEL & BAND; 1; EA; Valued at 
$100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500036901-0006-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT ROLEX OYSTER PERPETUAL GMT-MASTER; 1; EA; Valued at $25.00; For violation of 19 USC 
1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500036901-0007-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT ROLEX OYSTER PERPETUAL GMT-MASTER II; 1; EA; Valued at $25.00; For violation of 19 USC 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 555 
BATTERY ST, STE 413, SAN FRANCISCO, CA, 94111 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

SAN FRANCISCO
2024289500036901-0007-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500036901-0008-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT ROLEX OYSTER PERPETUAL SUBMARINER; 1; EA; Valued at $25.00; For violation of 19 USC 
1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500036901-0009-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT ROLEX BOX; 14; EA; Valued at $350.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500036901-0010-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT CHANEL HANDBAG; 4; EA; Valued at $72.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500036901-0011-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT CHRISTAIN DIOR BUM BAG; 1; EA; Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500036901-0012-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT GUCCI HANDBAG; 1; EA; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500036901-0013-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT GUCCI WALLET; 1; EA; Valued at $15.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500036901-0014-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT LOUIS VUITTON HANDBAG; 2; EA; Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500036901-0015-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT LOUIS VUITTON WALLET; 1; EA; Valued at $9.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500038601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Chanel Earring; 167; PR; Valued at $1,670.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500038601-0002-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Louis Vuitton Earring; 33; PR; Valued at $396.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 555 
BATTERY ST, STE 413, SAN FRANCISCO, CA, 94111 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

SAN FRANCISCO
2024289500038601-0003-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Gucci Earring; 48; PR; Valued at $576.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500038601-0004-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Christian Dior Earring; 26; PR; Valued at $267.28; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500038601-0005-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Michael Kors Earring; 3; PR; Valued at $36.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500038601-0006-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Yves Saint Laurent Earring; 26; PR; Valued at $260.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500038601-0007-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Prada Earring; 11; PR; Valued at $83.60; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500038601-0008-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Tory Earring; 1; PR; Valued at $12.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500038601-0009-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Hermes Earring; 13; PR; Valued at $208.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500038601-0010-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Versace Earring; 18; PR; Valued at $720.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500039101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Louis Vuitton Bag - Style A; 19; EA; Valued at $665.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500039101-0002-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Louis Vuitton Bag - Style B; 2; EA; Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500039101-0003-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Gucci Bag; 2; EA; Valued at $138.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500039101-0004-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 555 
BATTERY ST, STE 413, SAN FRANCISCO, CA, 94111 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

SAN FRANCISCO
2024289500039101-0004-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

Counterfeit MCM Bag; 2; EA; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500039301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT CARTIER LOVE BRACELET; 7; EA; Valued at $175.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500039301-0002-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT VAN CLEEF & ARPELS VINTAGE ALHAMBRA BRACELET 5 MOTIFS; 30; EA; Valued at $4,230.00; 
For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500039301-0003-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT VAN CLEEF & ARPELS VINTAGE ALHAMBRA NECKLACE 10 MOTIFS; 1; EA; Valued at $100.00; For 
violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500039501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Celine handbag; 2; EA; Valued at $36.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500039501-0002-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Chanel handbag; 1; EA; Valued at $18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500039501-0003-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Christian Dior handbag; 1; EA; Valued at $18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500039501-0004-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Christian Dior wallet; 1; EA; Valued at $9.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500039501-0005-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Fendi handbag; 1; EA; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500039501-0006-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Gucci handbag; 5; EA; Valued at $90.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500039501-0007-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Loewe handbag; 1; EA; Valued at $18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 555 
BATTERY ST, STE 413, SAN FRANCISCO, CA, 94111 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

SAN FRANCISCO
2024289500039501-0008-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Louis Vuitton handbag; 2; EA; Valued at $36.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500039501-0009-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Prada handbag; 2; EA; Valued at $36.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500039501-0010-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Valentino handbag; 2; EA; Valued at $36.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500039501-0011-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit YSL handbag; 1; EA; Valued at $18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500039601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Chanel Earring; 55; PR; Valued at $550.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500039601-0002-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Louis Vuitton Earring; 62; PR; Valued at $744.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500039601-0003-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Gucci Earring; 57; PR; Valued at $684.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500039601-0004-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Christian Dior Earring; 5; PR; Valued at $51.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500039601-0005-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Valentino Earring; 15; PR; Valued at $75.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500039601-0006-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Yves Saint Laurent Earring; 10; PR; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500039601-0007-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Versace Earring; 38; PR; Valued at $1,520.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 555 
BATTERY ST, STE 413, SAN FRANCISCO, CA, 94111 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

SAN FRANCISCO
2024289500039601-0007-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

133.21(e)

2024289500039601-0008-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Louis Vuitton Wallet; 1; EA; Valued at $9.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500039601-0009-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Chanel Wallet; 1; EA; Valued at $9.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500040101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT BVLAGRI SERPENTI VIPER BRACELET; 1; EA; Valued at $80.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 
15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500040101-0002-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT BVLAGRI EARRINGS W/ DIAMONDS; 2; PR; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 
USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500040101-0003-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT CARTIER PANTHERE EARRINGS W/ DIAMONDS; 1; PR; Valued at $25.00; For violation of 19 USC 
1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500040101-0004-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT CARTIER TRINITY NECKLACE; 2; EA; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500040101-0005-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT CARTIER ETINCELLE RING W/DIAMONDS; 3; EA; Valued at $75.00; For violation of 19 USC 
1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500040101-0006-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT CHANEL EARRINGS; 22; PR; Valued at $220.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500040101-0007-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT CHANEL NECKLACE; 12; EA; Valued at $948.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500040101-0008-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT CHANEL RING; 2; EA; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 555 
BATTERY ST, STE 413, SAN FRANCISCO, CA, 94111 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

SAN FRANCISCO
2024289500040101-0009-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT CHRISTIAN DIOR BRACELET; 3; EA; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500040101-0010-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT CHRISTIAN DIOR EARRINGS; 4; PR; Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500040101-0011-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT CHRISTIAN DIOR NECKLACE; 22; EA; Valued at $440.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 
USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500040101-0012-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT CHRISTIAN DIOR RING; 1; EA; Valued at $8.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500040101-0013-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT FENDI BRACELET; 2; EA; Valued at $15.20; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500040101-0014-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT FENDI NECKLACE; 2; EA; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500040101-0015-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT GUCCI BRACELET; 2; EA; Valued at $16.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500040101-0016-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT GUCCI EARRINGS; 6; PR; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500040101-0017-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT LOEWE EARRINGS; 3; PR; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500040101-0018-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT LOUIS VUITTON BRACELET; 4; EA; Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500040101-0019-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT LOUIS VUITTON EARRINGS; 3; PR; Valued at $36.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 555 
BATTERY ST, STE 413, SAN FRANCISCO, CA, 94111 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

SAN FRANCISCO
2024289500040101-0019-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500040101-0020-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT LOUIS VUITTON NECKLACE; 2; EA; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500040101-0021-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT TIFFANY LOVESTRUCK HEART TAG NECKLACE; 3; EA; Valued at $24.00; For violation of 19 USC 
1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500040101-0022-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT TIFFANY KNOT NECKLACE; 2; EA; Valued at $70.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500040101-0023-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT TIFFANY RING W/ DIAMONDS; 3; EA; Valued at $150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500040101-0024-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT VALENTINO EARRINGS; 2; PR; Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500040101-0025-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT VAN CLEEF & ARPELS BRACELET; 4; EA; Valued at $260.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 
USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500040101-0026-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT VAN CLEEF & ARPELS NECKLACE; 3; EA; Valued at $165.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 
USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500040101-0027-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT VERSACE BRACELET; 5; EA; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500040101-0028-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT VERSACE EARRINGS; 4; PR; Valued at $160.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500040101-0029-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT VERSACE NECKLACE; 3; EA; Valued at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 555 
BATTERY ST, STE 413, SAN FRANCISCO, CA, 94111 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

SAN FRANCISCO
2024289500040501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Chanel Necklace; 6; EA; Valued at $233.10; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500040501-0002-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Chanel Ring; 3; EA; Valued at $83.25; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500040501-0003-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Chanel Earring; 8; PR; Valued at $168.32; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500040501-0004-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Chanel Brooch; 1; EA; Valued at $2.10; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500040501-0005-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Gucci Bracelet; 6; EA; Valued at $199.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500040501-0006-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Gucci Earring; 3; PR; Valued at $66.60; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500040501-0007-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Gucci Ring; 9; EA; Valued at $249.75; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500040501-0008-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Van Cleef Earring; 5; PR; Valued at $111.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500040501-0009-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Van Cleef Ring; 4; EA; Valued at $111.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500040501-0010-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Van Cleef Necklace; 14; EA; Valued at $543.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500040501-0011-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Van Cleef Bracelet; 8; EA; Valued at $266.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 555 
BATTERY ST, STE 413, SAN FRANCISCO, CA, 94111 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

SAN FRANCISCO
2024289500040501-0012-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Christian Dior Earring; 2; PR; Valued at $44.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500040501-0013-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Christian Dior Ring; 2; EA; Valued at $55.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500040501-0014-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Christian Dior Necklace; 7; EA; Valued at $271.95; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500040501-0015-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Christian Dior Bracelet; 5; EA; Valued at $166.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500040501-0016-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Louis Vuitton Earring; 4; PR; Valued at $88.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500040501-0017-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Louis Vuitton Bracelet; 6; EA; Valued at $199.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500040501-0018-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Yves Saint Laurent Necklace; 3; EA; Valued at $116.55; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500040501-0019-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Yves Saint Laurent Ring; 2; EA; Valued at $55.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500040501-0020-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Yves Saint Laurent Earring; 12; PR; Valued at $266.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500040501-0021-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Yves Saint Laurent Bracelet; 3; EA; Valued at $99.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500040501-0022-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Yves Saint Laurent Brooch; 1; EA; Valued at $2.10; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 555 
BATTERY ST, STE 413, SAN FRANCISCO, CA, 94111 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

SAN FRANCISCO
2024289500040501-0022-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500040501-0023-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Prada Necklace; 4; EA; Valued at $155.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500040501-0024-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Prada Earring; 2; PR; Valued at $44.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500040501-0025-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Cartier Bracelet; 2; EA; Valued at $66.60; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500040501-0026-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Versace Ring; 4; EA; Valued at $111.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500040501-0027-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Versace Earring; 3; PR; Valued at $66.60; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500040501-0028-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Tory Burch Ring; 2; EA; Valued at $55.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500040501-0029-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Tory Burch Bracelet; 5; EA; Valued at $166.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500040501-0030-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Valentino Earring; 2; PR; Valued at $44.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500040501-0031-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Valentino Bracelet; 1; EA; Valued at $33.30; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500040501-0032-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Gucci Handbag; 1; EA; Valued at $20.88; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 555 
BATTERY ST, STE 413, SAN FRANCISCO, CA, 94111 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

SAN FRANCISCO
2024289500040501-0033-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Yves Saint Laurent Handbag; 1; EA; Valued at $20.88; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500040501-0034-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Chanel Handbag; 1; EA; Valued at $20.88; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500040501-0035-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Chanel Wallet; 1; EA; Valued at $10.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500040501-0036-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Christian Dior Handbag; 2; EA; Valued at $42.34; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500040501-0037-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Christian Dior Wallet; 1; EA; Valued at $10.58; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500040501-0038-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Louis Vuitton Handbag; 2; EA; Valued at $41.76; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500040501-0039-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Louis Vuitton Wallet; 1; EA; Valued at $10.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500040601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Rolex with Stones #9926; 1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500040601-0002-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Rolex with Stones #9967; 1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500040601-0003-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Audemars Piguet with Stones; 1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500042501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Bvlgari white gold serpenti ring; 2; EA; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 555 
BATTERY ST, STE 413, SAN FRANCISCO, CA, 94111 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

SAN FRANCISCO
2024289500042501-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500042501-0002-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Cartier earrings; 1; PR; Valued at $79.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500042501-0003-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Cartier gold Juste Un Clou bracelet with diamond head; 2; EA; Valued at $42.06; For violation of 19 
USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500042501-0004-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Cartier gold LOVE bracelet with paved diamond; 1; EA; Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 
1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500042501-0005-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Cartier necklace; 1; EA; Valued at $3.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500042501-0006-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Chanel earrings; 1; PR; Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500042501-0007-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Van Cleef & Arpels bracelet; 3; EA; Valued at $66.48; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500042501-0008-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Van Cleef & Arpels earrings; 2; PR; Valued at $90.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500042501-0009-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Van Cleef & Arpels necklace; 1; EA; Valued at $55.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500043001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Patek Philippe Watch / Nautilus; 1; EA; Valued at $140.44; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500043001-0002-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Cartier Love Bracelet with 4 Stones; 1; EA; Valued at $25.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 555 
BATTERY ST, STE 413, SAN FRANCISCO, CA, 94111 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

SAN FRANCISCO
2024289500043201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT APPLE AIRPODS PRO; 100; PR; Valued at $102.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500044001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Audemars Piguet watch; 1; EA; Valued at $189.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500044201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Bvlgari Bracelet; 10; EA; Valued at $22.20; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500044201-0002-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Bvlgari Ring; 8; EA; Valued at $17.76; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500044201-0003-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Christian Dior Bracelet; 2; EA; Valued at $4.44; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500044201-0004-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Christian Dior Necklace; 2; EA; Valued at $4.44; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500044201-0005-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Christian Dior Earring; 2; PR; Valued at $4.44; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500044201-0006-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Loewe Necklace; 2; EA; Valued at $4.44; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500044201-0007-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Louis Vuitton Bracelet; 4; EA; Valued at $8.88; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500044201-0008-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Versace Earring; 2; PR; Valued at $4.44; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500044201-0009-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Chanel Earring; 2; PR; Valued at $4.44; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 555 
BATTERY ST, STE 413, SAN FRANCISCO, CA, 94111 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

SAN FRANCISCO
2024289500044201-0010-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Chanel Necklace; 4; EA; Valued at $8.88; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500044201-0011-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Fendi Bracelet; 2; EA; Valued at $4.44; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500044201-0012-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Cartier Bracelet; 3; EA; Valued at $6.66; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500044201-0013-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Cartier Ring; 3; EA; Valued at $6.66; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500044201-0014-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Cartier Earring; 2; PR; Valued at $4.44; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500044201-0015-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Chrome Hearts Necklace; 2; EA; Valued at $4.44; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500044201-0016-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Louis Vuitton Scarf; 2; EA; Valued at $4.44; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500044201-0017-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Christian Dior Scarf; 2; EA; Valued at $4.44; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500045001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Bvlgari necklace; 12; EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500045001-0002-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Cartier Just Un Clou white gold bracelet; 1; EA; Valued at $28.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 
USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500045001-0003-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Chanel brooch; 5; EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 555 
BATTERY ST, STE 413, SAN FRANCISCO, CA, 94111 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

SAN FRANCISCO
2024289500045001-0004-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Chanel necklace; 15; EA; Valued at $1,185.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500045001-0005-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Christian Dior necklace; 2; EA; Valued at $49.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500045001-0006-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Gucci earrings; 10; PR; Valued at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500045001-0007-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Hermes necklace; 10; EA; Valued at $160.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500045001-0008-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Louis Vuitton bracelet; 10; EA; Valued at $35.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500045001-0009-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Louis Vuitton necklace; 30; EA; Valued at $90.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500045001-0010-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Van Cleef & Arpels bracelet; 10; EA; Valued at $450.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500045001-0011-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Van Cleef & Arpels earrings; 10; PR; Valued at $450.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500045001-0012-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Van Cleef & Arpels necklace; 10; EA; Valued at $550.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, US CBP / FPF OFFICE, 1 LA PUNTILLA ST, 
SAN JUAN, PR, 00901.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 days 
from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property being 
claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty of 
perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 25, 2024, the 
property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 25, 2024

SAN JUAN
2024491300094301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; CIGARETTES; 3000; 
EA; Valued at $1,264.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 26 USC 5754, 18 USC 981(a), 18 USC 1716E(c), 18 
USC 1716E(a)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, US CBP / FPF OFFICE, 1 LA 
PUNTILLA ST, SAN JUAN, PR, 00901 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file 
a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

SAN JUAN
2024490100010301-0001-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; Jersey (Adidas); 26; EA; Valued 
at $857.74; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100010301-0002-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; Jersey (Nike); 35; EA; Valued at 
$1,049.65; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100010301-0003-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; Shorts (Puma); 2; EA; Valued at 
$27.38; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100010301-0004-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; Shorts (Nike); 4; EA; Valued at 
$59.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100010301-0005-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; Shorts (Adidas); 26; EA; Valued 
at $388.44; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100010301-0006-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; Jersey (Puma); 4; EA; Valued at 
$115.52; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100013201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; NEW BALANCE SHOES; 3; PR; 
Valued at $77.85; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100013201-0002-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; NEW BALANCE / KIDS SHOES; 
1; PR; Valued at $25.95; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100013201-0003-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; ADIDAS/BAD BUNNY SHOES; 
1; PR; Valued at $35.95; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100013201-0004-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; NIKE SOCKS; 5; PR; Valued at 
$9.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100013701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/30/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; JERSEY (NIKE); 22; EA; Valued 
at $659.78; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100013701-0002-0000, Seized on 03/30/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; JERSEY (ADIDAS); 66; EA; 
Valued at $2,177.34; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100014701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; NIKE AIR JORDAN RETRO 4 
SHOES; 4; PR; Valued at $103.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100014701-0002-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; NIKE DUNK LOW SHOES; 2; 
PR; Valued at $51.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100014701-0003-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; NIKE AIR JORDAN RETRO 1 
LOW SHOES; 1; PR; Valued at $25.95; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100014701-0004-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; NIKE AIR JORDAN RETRO 6 
SHOES; 1; PR; Valued at $25.95; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, US CBP / FPF OFFICE, 1 LA 
PUNTILLA ST, SAN JUAN, PR, 00901 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file 
a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

SAN JUAN
2024490100014701-0005-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; NIKE AIR JORDAN RETRO 1 
OG HIGH SHOES; 1; PR; Valued at $25.95; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100014701-0006-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; ADIDAS YEEZY SLIDES; 2; PR; 
Valued at $51.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100014701-0007-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; ADIDAS YEEZY SHOES; 1; PR; 
Valued at $25.95; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100014701-0008-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; NEW BALANCE 574 SHOES; 4; 
PR; Valued at $103.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100014701-0009-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; NEW BALANCE 550 SHOES; 1; 
PR; Valued at $25.95; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100015301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; NIKE DUNK LOW SHOES; 2; 
PR; Valued at $51.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100015301-0002-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; AIR JORDAN MID GS SHOES; 
1; PR; Valued at $25.95; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100015301-0003-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; ADIDAS/SIMPSONS SHOES; 1; 
PR; Valued at $25.95; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100015301-0004-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; ADIDAS SLIDES; 1; PR; Valued 
at $12.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100015301-0005-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; NEW BALANCE 9060 SHOES; 
1; PR; Valued at $25.95; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100015301-0006-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; LOUIS VUITTON SHOES; 1; PR; 
Valued at $25.95; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100015301-0007-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; COACH SHOULDER BAGS; 4; 
PR; Valued at $159.96; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490700005601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of MAYAGUEZ; ADIDAS/ LAKERS/BRYANT 
JERSEYS; 5; EA; Valued at $62.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490700005601-0002-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of MAYAGUEZ; NBA/SUPREME JERSEYS; 6; 
EA; Valued at $74.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490700005601-0003-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of MAYAGUEZ; NBA/MIAMI WADE JERSEYS; 5; 
EA; Valued at $62.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490700005601-0004-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of MAYAGUEZ; NBA/ WARRIORS CURRY 
JERSEY; 1; EA; Valued at $12.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

501 of 1,186

This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, US CBP / FPF OFFICE, 1 LA 
PUNTILLA ST, SAN JUAN, PR, 00901 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file 
a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

SAN JUAN
2024490700005601-0005-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of MAYAGUEZ; NIKE/NBA/ SPURS 
WEMBANYAMA JERSEYS; 2; EA; Valued at $24.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024490700005601-0006-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of MAYAGUEZ; MITCHELL & NESS 
NBA/JORDAN JERSEY; 2; EA; Valued at $24.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490700005601-0007-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of MAYAGUEZ; MITCHELL & NESS NBA ALLAN 
IVERSON JERSEY; 1; EA; Valued at $12.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490700005601-0008-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of MAYAGUEZ; NIKE/NBA JORDAN JERSEY; 1; 
EA; Valued at $12.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490700005601-0009-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of MAYAGUEZ; NIKE/NBA MORANT JERSEY; 1; 
EA; Valued at $12.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490700005601-0010-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of MAYAGUEZ; NIKE /NC / JORDAN JERSEY; 1; 
EA; Valued at $12.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490700005601-0011-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of MAYAGUEZ; MITCHELL & NESS NBA 
MCGRADY RAPTORS JERSEYS; 9; EA; Valued at $111.60; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024490700005601-0012-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of MAYAGUEZ; MITCHELL & NESS NBA CB 

SHORTS; 1; EA; Valued at $9.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490700005601-0013-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of MAYAGUEZ; ADIDAS MESSI WORL CUP 
JERSEY; 9; EA; Valued at $116.10; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490700005601-0014-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of MAYAGUEZ; ADIDAS INTER MIAMI MESSI 
JERSEYS; 8; EA; Valued at $103.20; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490700005601-0015-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of MAYAGUEZ; NIKE / BARCELONA MESSI 
JERSEYS; 10; EA; Valued at $129.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490700005601-0016-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of MAYAGUEZ; NIKE SOCKS; 40; EA; Valued at 
$78.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300052001-0001-0000, Seized on 01/15/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; NIKE AIR JORDAN 
SHOES; 3; PR; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300052001-0002-0000, Seized on 01/15/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; ADIDAS YEEZY 
SHOES; 5; PR; Valued at $70.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300052001-0003-0000, Seized on 01/15/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; NIKE  SHOES; 2; PR; 
Valued at $72.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, US CBP / FPF OFFICE, 1 LA 
PUNTILLA ST, SAN JUAN, PR, 00901 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file 
a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

SAN JUAN
2024491300052001-0004-0000, Seized on 01/15/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; NIKE SOCKS; 5; PR; 
Valued at $35.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300058801-0001-0000, Seized on 01/30/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; Tous handbags; 28; 
EA; Valued at $1,008.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300058801-0002-0000, Seized on 01/30/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; Tous Wallet; 19; EA; 
Valued at $380.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300070601-0001-0000, Seized on 02/09/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; Pandora Sets; 9; EA; 
Valued at $162.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300070601-0002-0000, Seized on 02/09/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; Pandora earrings; 21; 
PR; Valued at $261.66; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300070601-0003-0000, Seized on 02/09/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; Pandora necklace; 
11; EA; Valued at $176.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300070601-0004-0000, Seized on 02/09/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; Tous necklace 
jewelry; 84; EA; Valued at $1,175.16; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300070601-0005-0000, Seized on 02/09/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; Tous earrings; 70; 
PR; Valued at $1,871.28; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300070601-0006-0000, Seized on 02/09/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; Tous Bracelet; 60; EA; 
Valued at $1,440.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300070601-0007-0000, Seized on 02/09/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; Christian Dior 
Bracelet; 12; EA; Valued at $444.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300070601-0008-0000, Seized on 02/09/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; Tiffany/ Bracelet; 24; 
EA; Valued at $1,008.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300075001-0001-0000, Seized on 02/21/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; GUCCI BAG; 1; EA; 
Valued at $69.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300075001-0002-0000, Seized on 02/21/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; COACH BELT; 1; EA; 
Valued at $9.91; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300075001-0003-0000, Seized on 02/21/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; LOUIS VUITTON 
SNEAKERS; 1; PR; Valued at $198.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300075001-0004-0000, Seized on 02/21/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; GUCCI SHOES; 1; 
PR; Valued at $38.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300075001-0005-0000, Seized on 02/21/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; CHRISTIAN DIOR 
SNEAKERS; 1; PR; Valued at $58.69; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, US CBP / FPF OFFICE, 1 LA 
PUNTILLA ST, SAN JUAN, PR, 00901 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file 
a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

SAN JUAN
2024491300075001-0006-0000, Seized on 02/21/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; COACH SHOES; 1; 
EA; Valued at $8.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300076201-0001-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; CHRISTIAN DIOR 
HANDBAG; 1; EA; Valued at $42.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300076201-0002-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; VALENTINO  
HANDBAG; 1; EA; Valued at $18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300078501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; NIKE SOCKS; 10; PR; 
Valued at $70.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300078501-0002-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; SUPREME SOCKS; 
1; PR; Valued at $2.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300078501-0003-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; NIKE AIR JORDAN 
SHOES; 8; PR; Valued at $160.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300078501-0004-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; NEW BALANCE 
OTHER TENNIS SHOES; 2; PR; Valued at $70.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024491300082701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; AUDEMARS PIGUET 
OAK OFFSHORE WATCH; 1; EA; Valued at $22.14; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 

133.21(e)

2024491300083501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; ROLEX WATCH; 1; 
EA; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300084701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; Gucci Handbag; 4; 
EA; Valued at $72.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300084701-0002-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; Louis Vuitton 
Handbag; 4; EA; Valued at $80.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300084701-0003-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; New Balance Tennis 
shoes; 1; PR; Valued at $35.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300084701-0004-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; Adidas Shoes; 1; PR; 
Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300084701-0005-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; Reebok Shoes; 2; 
PR; Valued at $39.98; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300084701-0006-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; Valentino Shoes; 1; 
PR; Valued at $35.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, US CBP / FPF OFFICE, 1 LA 
PUNTILLA ST, SAN JUAN, PR, 00901 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file 
a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

SAN JUAN
2024491300085301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; PARTAGAS CUBAN 
CIGARS; 25; EA; Valued at $480.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024491300085601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL 
DIAMOND SHAPE (VIAGRA); 192; EA; Valued at $12,480.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.22(f)

2024491300085901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; Vacheron Constantin 
watch; 1; EA; Valued at $209.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300086101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; Patek Philippe 
Watches; 2; EA; Valued at $52.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300086701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; GUCCI SHOES; 2; 
EA; Valued at $76.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300086801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; LOUIS VUITTON 
SNEAKERS; 1; PR; Valued at $198.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300086801-0002-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; NIKE SOCKS; 2; PR; 
Valued at $7.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300087401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; MICHAEL KORS 
PHONE CASES; 12; EA; Valued at $37.92; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300087401-0002-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; LOUIS VUITTON 
PHONE CASES; 33; EA; Valued at $102.96; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300087401-0003-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; COACH PHONE 
CASES; 21; EA; Valued at $65.52; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300087401-0004-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; NIKE APPLE 
WATCHBANDS; 10; EA; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300087901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; Coach Phone Case; 
40; EA; Valued at $720.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300087901-0002-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; Nike Phone Case; 
56; EA; Valued at $87.36; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300087901-0003-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; Coach Airpods Pro 
Case; 96; EA; Valued at $96.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300087901-0004-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; Nike Apple Watch 
Band; 51; EA; Valued at $255.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300089101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; LACOSTE SHOES; 1; 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, US CBP / FPF OFFICE, 1 LA 
PUNTILLA ST, SAN JUAN, PR, 00901 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file 
a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

SAN JUAN
2024491300089101-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

EA; Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300089101-0002-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; COACH HANDBAG; 
1; EA; Valued at $31.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300089101-0003-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; GUCCI SNEAKERS; 
1; EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300089201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; NIKE SOCKS; 8; PR; 
Valued at $56.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300089201-0002-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; NEW BALANCE 
TENNIS, BASKETBALL, GYM; 3; PR; Valued at $90.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024491300089201-0003-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; AIR JORDAN SHOES; 
5; PR; Valued at $125.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300089401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; COACH SHOES; 6; 
EA; Valued at $48.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300089401-0002-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; LOUIS VUITTON 
SANDAL; 1; EA; Valued at $18.04; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300089401-0003-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; COACH HANDBAG; 
1; EA; Valued at $31.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300089401-0004-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; FENDI DRESS; 2; EA; 
Valued at $11.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300089401-0005-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; VERSACE 
FOOTWEAR; 1; EA; Valued at $37.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300090401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; HERMES 
BRACELET; 1; EA; Valued at $16.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300090401-0002-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; SALVATORRE 
FERRAGAMO HOOK SHOES; 1; PR; Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024491300090401-0003-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; GUCCI TSHIRT; 1; 
EA; Valued at $3.09; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300090901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; GUCCI HANDBAG; 1; 
EA; Valued at $15.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, US CBP / FPF OFFICE, 1 LA 
PUNTILLA ST, SAN JUAN, PR, 00901 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file 
a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

SAN JUAN
2024491300091601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; SUPREME FANNY 
PACK; 540; EA; Valued at $5,400.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300091701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; GUCCI SHOES; 1; 
PR; Valued at $50.87; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300091701-0002-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; ADIDAS SHOES; 1; 
PR; Valued at $12.87; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300095801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; CHANEL HANDBAG; 
1; EA; Valued at $18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300096401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; COACH HANDBAGS 
LEATHER SMALL; 34; EA; Valued at $782.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300096401-0002-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; COACH WALLETS; 6; 
EA; Valued at $102.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300096401-0003-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; MICHAEL KORS 
PURSE; 5; EA; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300096501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; PRADA HANDBAG; 1; 
EA; Valued at $25.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300096601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; GUCCI HANDBAG; 1; 
EA; Valued at $18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024510100013601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of CHARLOTTE AMALIE-ST THOMAS, VI; 2018 
Toyota Camry; 1; EA; VIN# 4T1B11HK3JU630537; Valued at $12,025.00; For violation of 19 USC 1627a(a)(2), 19 
USC 1627a(a)(1)(A), 19 USC 1627a(c)(1)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1000 SECOND AVE, 
STE 2100, SEATTLE, WA, 981041049.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 25, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 25, 2024

SEATTLE
2024300100009001-0033-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of SEATTLE; Cashier's Check; 1; EA; Valued at 
$13,000.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(a)(6), 21 USC 881(b)

2024300100009101-0017-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of SEATTLE; Cashier's Check; 1; EA; Valued at 
$23,640.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(a)(6), 21 USC 881(b)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1000 
SECOND AVE, STE 2100, SEATTLE, WA, 981041049 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

SEATTLE
2024300100012801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of SEATTLE; 2010 Toyota Yaris (VIN 
JTDBT4K35A1370449); 1; EA; VIN# JTDBT4K35A1370449; Valued at $6,300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 
22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 18 USC 1001, 15 CFR 30.6(a)(3)

2024307100010601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of UPS - SEATTLE, WA; Kids Model R ATV; 1; 
EA; Valued at $1,499.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 2068

2024307100010701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of UPS - SEATTLE, WA; Kids Model R ATV; 1; 
EA; Valued at $410.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 2068
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 4349 WOODSON RD, 
STE 201, ST. LOUIS, MO, 63134.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 25, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 25, 2024

ST LOUIS
2023450100009001-0001-0000, Seized on 02/27/2023; At the port of KANSAS CITY; Kansas State Bank cashier's 
check #085326 for $43,050 payable to "Customs and Border Protections."; 1; EA; Valued at $43,050.00; For 
violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 1952

2024450300010201-0001-0000, Seized on 01/31/2024; At the port of ST LOUIS; UMB CHECK # 501207796; 4; EA; 
Valued at $124.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 1344

2024450300010201-0002-0000, Seized on 01/31/2024; At the port of ST LOUIS; 20 Quetzales Guatemalan Bill; 1; 
EA; Valued at $2.56; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 1344

2024450300010201-0003-0000, Seized on 01/31/2024; At the port of ST LOUIS; 1 Black iPhone and 1 Red 
iPhone; 2; EA; Valued at $800.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)
(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 1344

510 of 1,186

This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5519 W. 
HILLSBOROUGH AVE, TAMPA, FL, 33634.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be 
filed within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 25, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 25, 2024

TAMPA
2024180800047901-0005-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; 6 Louis Vuitton bags; 6; EA; 
Valued at $2,952.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2320

2024180800047901-0008-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; 1 Chanel bag; 1; EA; Valued at 
$1,590.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2320

2024180800047901-0010-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; 1 Gucci bag; 1; EA; Valued at 
$690.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2320

2024180800047901-0011-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; 1 Louis Vuitton/Birkenstock 
shoes; 1; EA; Valued at $366.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 
USC 2320

2024180800047901-0012-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; 1 Nike/Gucci shoes; 1; EA; 
Valued at $327.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2320

2024180800047901-0013-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; 1 Nike/Louis Vuitton; 1; EA; 
Valued at $295.50; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2320

2024180800047901-0014-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; 1 Gucci Belt; 1; EA; Valued at 
$156.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2320

2024180800047901-0015-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; 1 Apple watch with Gucci band; 
1; EA; Valued at $37.50; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2320

2024180800047901-0016-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; 1 Chanel bracelet; 1; EA; Valued 
at $1,890.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2320

2024180800047901-0017-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; 1 Dior shower cap; 1; EA; Valued 
at $22.50; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2320

2024180800047901-0018-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; 1 Louis Vuitton pillow; 1; EA; 
Valued at $237.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2320

2024180800047901-0019-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; 1 Balenciaga hat; 1; EA; Valued 
at $135.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2320

2024180800047901-0020-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; 2 Versace clothing. Sports bra 
and pants.; 2; EA; Valued at $495.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 

(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5519 W. 
HILLSBOROUGH AVE, TAMPA, FL, 33634.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be 
filed within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 25, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 25, 2024

TAMPA
2024180800047901-0020-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

18 USC 2320

2024180800047901-0021-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; 1 Gucci hat; 1; EA; Valued at 
$153.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2320

2024180800047901-0022-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; 6 assorted Louis Vuitton 
clothing; 6; EA; Valued at $2,433.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 
18 USC 2320

2024180800047901-0023-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; 3 assorted Gucci clothing; 3; EA; 
Valued at $720.60; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2320

2024180800048201-0003-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Marc Jacobs bags; 3; EA; Valued 
at $39.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2320

2024180800048201-0004-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; YSL bags; 3; EA; Valued at 
$58.50; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2320

2024180800048201-0005-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Tiffany and Company bags; 3; 

EA; Valued at $58.50; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2320

2024180800048201-0006-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Prada bags; 3; EA; Valued at 
$58.50; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2320

2024180800048201-0007-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Chanel bags; 14; EA; Valued at 
$273.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2320

2024180800048201-0008-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Louis Vuitton bags; 81; EA; 
Valued at $1,579.50; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2320

2024180800048201-0009-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Fendi bags; 3; EA; Valued at 
$58.50; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2320

2024180800048201-0010-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Dior bags; 2; EA; Valued at 
$39.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2320

2024180800048201-0011-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Gucci bags; 33; EA; Valued at 
$663.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2320

2024180800048201-0012-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Louis Vuitton belts; 5; EA; Valued 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5519 W. 
HILLSBOROUGH AVE, TAMPA, FL, 33634.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be 
filed within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 25, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 25, 2024

TAMPA
2024180800048201-0012-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

at $65.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2320

2024180800048201-0013-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Gucci belt; 1; EA; Valued at 
$13.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2320

2024180800048201-0014-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Chanel socks; 10; EA; Valued at 
$65.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2320

2024180800048201-0015-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Louis Vuitton socks; 10; EA; 
Valued at $65.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2320

2024180800048201-0016-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Gucci socks; 10; EA; Valued at 
$65.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2320

2024180800048201-0017-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Louis Vuitton/Supreme 
keychains; 9; EA; Valued at $23.40; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 
18 USC 2320

2024180800048201-0018-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Louis Vuitton packaging; 4; EA; 

Valued at $10.40; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2320

2024180800048201-0019-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Gucci packaging; 3; EA; Valued 
at $7.80; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2320

2024180800048201-0020-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Gucci earrings; 72; EA; Valued at 
$276.90; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2320

2024180800048201-0021-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Chanel earrings; 71; EA; Valued 
at $276.90; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2320

2024180800048201-0022-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Dior earrings; 3; EA; Valued at 
$11.70; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2320

2024180800048201-0023-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Versace earrings; 1; EA; Valued 
at $3.90; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2320

2024180800048201-0024-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Louis Vuitton earrings; 26; EA; 
Valued at $101.40; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2320

2024180800048201-0025-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Prada earrings; 1; EA; Valued at 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5519 W. 
HILLSBOROUGH AVE, TAMPA, FL, 33634.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be 
filed within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 25, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 25, 2024

TAMPA
2024180800048201-0025-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

$3.90; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2320

2024180800048201-0026-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Prada bracelet; 1; EA; Valued at 
$6.50; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2320

2024180800048201-0027-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; YSL earring and necklace set; 1; 
EA; Valued at $6.50; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2320

2024180800048201-0028-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Prada bracelet; 1; EA; Valued at 
$6.50; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2320

2024180800048201-0029-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Michael Kors bracelet; 1; EA; 
Valued at $6.50; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2320

2024180800048201-0030-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Louis Vuitton accessories; 28; 
EA; Valued at $182.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2320

2024180800048201-0031-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Gucci accessories; 9; EA; Valued 
at $58.50; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2320

2024180800048201-0032-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Chanel Sunglasses; 1; EA; 
Valued at $6.50; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2320

2024180800048201-0033-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Louis Vuitton Sunglasses; 2; EA; 
Valued at $13.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2320

2024180800048201-0034-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Gucci Sunglasses; 1; EA; Valued 
at $6.50; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2320

2024180800048201-0035-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Louis Vuitton hats; 30; EA; 
Valued at $312.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2320

2024180800048201-0036-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Gucci hats; 46; EA; Valued at 
$478.40; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2320

2024180800048201-0037-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Dior hats; 6; EA; Valued at 
$62.40; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2320

2024180800048201-0038-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Fendi clothing; 19; EA; Valued at 
$143.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2320
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5519 W. 
HILLSBOROUGH AVE, TAMPA, FL, 33634.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be 
filed within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 25, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 25, 2024

TAMPA
2024180800048201-0039-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Chanel clothing; 14; EA; Valued 
at $106.50; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2320

2024180800048201-0040-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Dior clothing; 8; EA; Valued at 
$63.70; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2320

2024180800048201-0041-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Prada clothing; 6; EA; Valued at 
$46.80; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2320

2024180800048201-0042-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Burberry clothing; 14; EA; Valued 
at $106.60; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2320

2024180800048201-0043-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Louis Vuitton clothing; 58; EA; 
Valued at $439.40; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2320

2024180800048201-0044-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Gucci clothing; 41; EA; Valued at 
$321.10; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2320

2024180800048201-0045-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Versace clothing; 21; EA; Valued 
at $158.60; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2320

2024180800048201-0046-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Versace floor mat; 1; EA; Valued 
at $13.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2320

2024180800048201-0047-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Gucci floor mat; 1; EA; Valued at 
$13.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2320

2024180800048201-0048-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Gucci scarf; 5; EA; Valued at 
$32.50; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2320

2024180800048201-0049-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Louis Vuitton scarf; 5; EA; Valued 
at $32.50; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2320

2024180800048201-0050-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Chanel scarf; 1; EA; Valued at 
$6.50; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2320

2024180800048201-0051-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Nike shoes; 17; EA; Valued at 
$221.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2320

2024180800048201-0052-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Chanel shoes; 2; EA; Valued at 
$26.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2320
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5519 W. 
HILLSBOROUGH AVE, TAMPA, FL, 33634.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be 
filed within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 25, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 25, 2024

TAMPA
2024180800048201-0053-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Versace shoes; 2; EA; Valued at 
$26.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2320

2024180800048201-0054-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Gucci shoes; 9; EA; Valued at 
$117.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2320

2024180800048201-0055-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Louis Vuitton shoes; 15; EA; 
Valued at $195.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2320

2024180800048201-0056-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Adidas/Yeezy shoes; 1; EA; 
Valued at $13.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2320

2024180800048201-0057-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Coach shoes; 2; EA; Valued at 
$26.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2320

2024180800048201-0058-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Gucci picture; 1; EA; Valued at 
$6.50; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2320

2024180800048201-0059-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Louis Vuitton picture; 1; EA; 
Valued at $6.50; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2320

2024180800048201-0060-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Nike/Louis Vuitton shoes- REP 
SAMPLE; 1; EA; Valued at $13.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 
USC 2320

2024180800048201-0061-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Louis Vuitton bag - REP 
SAMPLE; 1; EA; Valued at $19.50; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 
USC 2320

2024180800048201-0062-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Gucci bag - REP SAMPLE; 1; EA; 
Valued at $19.50; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2320

2024180800048201-0063-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Burberry - REP SAMPLE; 2; EA; 
Valued at $6.50; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2320

2024180800048201-0064-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Chanel hat - REP SAMPLE; 1; 
EA; Valued at $10.40; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2320

2024180800048201-0065-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Chanel clothing - REP SAMPLE; 
1; EA; Valued at $6.50; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2320
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5519 W. 
HILLSBOROUGH AVE, TAMPA, FL, 33634.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be 
filed within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 25, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 25, 2024

TAMPA
2024180800048201-0066-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Unbranded clothing - REP 
SAMPLE; 2; EA; Valued at $13.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 
USC 2320

2024181600005801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of CAPE CANAVERAL; Glock 23 Pistol; 1; EA; 
Serial# AAEV822; Valued at $399.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(i), 18 USC 981(a)(1)
(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 922(l)

2024181600005801-0004-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of CAPE CANAVERAL; .40 Ammunition; 8; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $3.92; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 922(l), 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(i)

2024181600005801-0005-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of CAPE CANAVERAL; Magazine; 1; EA; Serial# 
N/A; Valued at $24.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 922(l), 8 USC 1324(b)
(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(i)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5519 W. 
HILLSBOROUGH AVE, TAMPA, FL, 33634 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

TAMPA
2024180300022301-0001-0000, Seized on 02/22/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; UL  Water pumps # 
HY-311; 166; EA; Valued at $1,319.70; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180300028601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; STRIVECTIN ANTI 
WRINKLE MOISTURIZING; 24; EA; Valued at $12.72; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024180300028601-0002-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; GIVENCHY PRISME LIBRE 
LOOSE POWDER; 24; EA; Valued at $12.72; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180300028601-0003-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; CHANEL NATURAL FINISH 
LOOSE POWDER; 16; EA; Valued at $8.48; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180300028601-0004-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; IT BYE BYE PORES; 120; 
EA; Valued at $63.60; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180300028601-0005-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; THRIVE INFINITY 
WATERPROOF EYELINER; 40; EA; Valued at $21.20; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024180300028601-0006-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; BOBBIE BROWN ULTRA 
FINE EYE LINER BRUSH; 50; EA; Valued at $26.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024180300028601-0007-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; MAC 217 MAKEUP BRUSH; 
10; EA; Valued at $5.30; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180300028701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; BALENCIAGA SNEAKERS; 
2; PR; Valued at $91.16; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180300028701-0002-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; BALENCIAGA BOOTS; 1; 
PR; Valued at $46.05; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180300028701-0003-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; BALENCIAGA JEANS; 1; 
PR; Valued at $31.68; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180300028701-0004-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; BALENCIAGA HOODIES; 2; 
EA; Valued at $68.64; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180300028701-0005-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; BALENCIAGA  CAP; 1; EA; 
Valued at $10.57; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180300028701-0006-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; BALENCIAGA TEE SHIRTS; 
2; EA; Valued at $31.38; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180300028701-0007-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; DR. MARTENS SHOES; 1; 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5519 W. 
HILLSBOROUGH AVE, TAMPA, FL, 33634 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

TAMPA
2024180300028701-0007-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

PR; Valued at $45.58; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180300028701-0008-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; CHROME HEARST 
NECKLESS; 1; EA; Valued at $17.76; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180300028801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; IVERMECTIN; 220; TB; 
Valued at $165.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024180300028801-0002-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; NITAZOXANIDE; 200; TB; 
Valued at $118.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024180300033201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; NIKE SHOES; 5; PR; 
Valued at $180.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180300033401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/18/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; TRAMADOL; 29.4; GR; 
Valued at $225.90; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024180800046701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Zegna long sleeve Shirt; 1; PC; 
Valued at $21.55; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800046701-0002-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Loewe Sunglasses; 1; PC; 
Valued at $12.72; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800046701-0003-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; MiuMiu Sweater; 1; PC; Valued at 

$1,850.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800046701-0004-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; MiuMiu Pant; 1; PC; Valued at 
$27.86; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800046701-0005-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Chanel Pant; 1; PC; Valued at 
$16.64; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800046701-0006-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Chanel Ear Muff; 1; PC; Valued at 
$9.29; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800046701-0007-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Gucci Winter Pants; 1; PC; 
Valued at $27.85; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800046701-0008-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Gucci Pants; 1; PC; Valued at 
$27.86; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800046701-0009-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Gucci long Sleeve Shirt; 1; PC; 
Valued at $21.55; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800046701-0010-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Prada Sweater; 1; PC; Valued at 
$20.14; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5519 W. 
HILLSBOROUGH AVE, TAMPA, FL, 33634 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

TAMPA
2024180800046701-0011-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Prada Handbag; 1; PC; Valued at 
$23.98; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800046701-0012-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Chanel Belt; 1; PC; Valued at 
$5.36; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800046901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Givenchy T-Shirt; 8; PC; Valued at 
$41.01; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800046901-0002-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; YSL Handbag; 2; PC; Valued at 
$11.62; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800046901-0003-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Fendi T-Shirt Sweater; 4; PC; 
Valued at $20.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800046901-0004-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Gucci T-Shirt; 4; PC; Valued at 
$2,360.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800046901-0005-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; louis Vuitton T-Shirt; 7; PC; 
Valued at $36.22; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800046901-0006-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Louis Vuitton Tote bag; 2; PC; 
Valued at $10.35; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800046901-0007-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Louis Vuitton Pochette Bag; 2; 
PC; Valued at $10.35; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800046901-0008-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Gucci Handbag; 6; PC; Valued at 
$31.05; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800046901-0009-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Louis Vuitton Handbag; 2; PC; 
Valued at $10.35; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800046901-0010-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Fendi Handbag; 4; PC; Valued at 
$20.42; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800046901-0011-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Gucci Earrings; 1; PC; Valued at 
$4.88; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800051001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Chanel Sandals; 1; PR; Valued 
at $7.88; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800051001-0002-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; CHANEL SMALL FLAP BAG 
WITH TOP HANDLE; 1; EA; Valued at $11.60; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800051001-0003-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Chanel CC Small Vanity Case; 1; 
EA; Valued at $11.60; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5519 W. 
HILLSBOROUGH AVE, TAMPA, FL, 33634 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

TAMPA
2024180800051001-0004-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Gucci Women s Sandals; 1; PR; 
Valued at $7.88; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800051001-0005-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Gucci Handbag; 1; EA; Valued at 
$11.60; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800051001-0006-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Dior Saddle Bag with Strap; 1; 
EA; Valued at $11.60; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800051001-0007-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Mini Lady Dior Bag; 1; EA; Valued 
at $11.60; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800051001-0008-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Louis Vuitton Vanity Chain 
Pouch; 1; EA; Valued at $11.60; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800051001-0009-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Louis Vuitton Side Trunk MM; 1; 
EA; Valued at $11.60; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800051001-0010-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Goyard Saigon PM Bag; 1; EA; 
Valued at $11.60; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800054601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Burberry Sandals; 3; PR; Valued 
at $51.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800054601-0002-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Christian Dior Seater Dresses; 
3; PR; Valued at $90.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800054601-0003-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Celine T-Shirts; 2; EA; Valued at 
$22.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800054601-0004-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Celine Pants; 2; EA; Valued at 
$40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800054601-0005-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Christian Dior Jogging Jackets; 
2; EA; Valued at $59.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800054601-0006-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Christian Dior Jogging Pants; 2; 
EA; Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800054601-0007-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Burberry T-Shirt; 3; EA; Valued at 
$33.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800054601-0008-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Fendi Seater Dresses; 3; EA; 
Valued at $90.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800054601-0009-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Fendi Ball Cap; 1; EA; Valued at 
$11.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5519 W. 
HILLSBOROUGH AVE, TAMPA, FL, 33634 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

TAMPA
2024180800054601-0010-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Christian Dior Ball Cap; 3; EA; 
Valued at $27.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800054601-0011-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Chanel Ball Cap; 1; EA; Valued at 
$11.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800054601-0012-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Gucci Ball Cap; 3; EA; Valued at 
$27.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800054601-0013-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Burberry Ball Cap; 3; EA; Valued 
at $27.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800055401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Hermes Bag; 1; EA; Valued at 
$19,200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800055401-0002-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Coach Shorts; 60; EA; Valued at 
$3,304.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800055401-0003-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Coach T-Shirt; 60; EA; Valued at 
$1,710.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800055401-0004-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Christian Dior T-Shirts; 20; EA; 
Valued at $5,940.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800055401-0005-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Christian Dior Shorts; 20; EA; 
Valued at $6,300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800056301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Cartier Watch; 1; PC; Valued at 
$22.22; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800056301-0002-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Bulgari Ring; 1; PC; Valued at 
$2.22; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800056301-0003-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Chrome Heart Ring; 2; PC; 
Valued at $4.44; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800056301-0004-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Amiri T-Shirt; 1; PC; Valued at 
$5.83; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800056301-0005-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Prada T-Shirt; 1; PC; Valued at 
$10.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800056301-0006-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Prada Sneakers; 1; PR; Valued 
at $14.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800056401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/19/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; AUDEMARS PIGUET Royal Oak 
Offshore Diver; 1; EA; Valued at $22.22; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5519 W. 
HILLSBOROUGH AVE, TAMPA, FL, 33634 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

TAMPA
2024180800056601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/20/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Air Jordan 1 Retro Low OG SP 
Travis Scott Olive DZ4137-106; 1; PR; Valued at $40.89; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024180800056601-0002-0000, Seized on 04/20/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Air Jordan 1 Low OG SP Travis 
Scott Olive DM7866-162; 3; PR; Valued at $122.66; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024180800056601-0003-0000, Seized on 04/20/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Womans Air Jordan 1 Low OG 
SP DZ4137-700; 2; PR; Valued at $79.56; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800056601-0004-0000, Seized on 04/20/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Nike  Jordan 1 Retro Low OG SP 
Fragment x Travis Scott DM7866-140; 2; PR; Valued at $79.56; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800056601-0005-0000, Seized on 04/20/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Travis Scott X Jordan 1 Low 
Mocha CQ4277-001; 2; PR; Valued at $79.56; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800056601-0006-0000, Seized on 04/20/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Off-White X Jordan 5 Retro SP 
Muslin CT8480-001; 1; PR; Valued at $36.47; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800056601-0007-0000, Seized on 04/20/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Air Jordan 11 Retro  Gamma ; 1; 
PR; Valued at $39.78; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800056601-0008-0000, Seized on 04/20/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; LV Trainer Sneaker; 1; PR; 
Valued at $314.93; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800056601-0009-0000, Seized on 04/20/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; KOBE VI Protro Mambacita 
Sweet 16 Sneaker; 1; PR; Valued at $49.73; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024181800001501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of PANAMA CITY; CTF Handbag; 2; EA; Valued 
at $57.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024181800001501-0002-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of PANAMA CITY; CTF Handbag; 3; EA; Valued 
at $85.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024181800001501-0003-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of PANAMA CITY; CTF Sweater; 1; EA; Valued at 
$14.17; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024181800001601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of PANAMA CITY; CTF Handbag Set; 2; EA; 
Valued at $46.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024181800001601-0002-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of PANAMA CITY; CTF Handbag; 1; EA; Valued 
at $17.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024181800001601-0003-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of PANAMA CITY; CTF Handbag Set; 2; EA; 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5519 W. 
HILLSBOROUGH AVE, TAMPA, FL, 33634 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

TAMPA
2024181800001601-0003-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

Valued at $46.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024181800001601-0004-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of PANAMA CITY; CTF Shirt; 1; EA; Valued at 
$11.65; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024181800001701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of PANAMA CITY; CTF Handbag; 2; EA; Valued 
at $34.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024181800001701-0002-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of PANAMA CITY; CTF Handbag; 1; EA; Valued 
at $17.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024181800001701-0003-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of PANAMA CITY; CTF Handbag; 1; EA; Valued 
at $17.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024181800001701-0004-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of PANAMA CITY; CTF Handbag; 1; EA; Valued 
at $34.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024181800001701-0005-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of PANAMA CITY; CTF Sweater; 1; EA; Valued at 
$11.60; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024181800001901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of PANAMA CITY; CTF Handbag; 2; EA; Valued 
at $34.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024181800001901-0002-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of PANAMA CITY; CTF Handbag; 1; EA; Valued 

at $17.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024181800001901-0003-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of PANAMA CITY; CTF Handbag; 1; EA; Valued 
at $17.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024181800001901-0004-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of PANAMA CITY; CTF Handbag; 1; EA; Valued 
at $17.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024181800001901-0005-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of PANAMA CITY; CTF Handbag; 1; EA; Valued 
at $17.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024181800001901-0006-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of PANAMA CITY; CTF Handbag; 1; EA; Valued 
at $17.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024181800001901-0007-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of PANAMA CITY; CTF Sweater; 1; EA; Valued at 
$20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024181800003301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of PANAMA CITY; CTF Jersey; 16; EA; Valued at 
$480.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024181800003301-0002-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of PANAMA CITY; CTF Jersey; 10; EA; Valued at 
$240.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5519 W. 
HILLSBOROUGH AVE, TAMPA, FL, 33634 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

TAMPA
2024181800003301-0003-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of PANAMA CITY; CTF Jersey; 10; EA; Valued at 
$240.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024181800003301-0004-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of PANAMA CITY; CTF Jersey; 10; EA; Valued at 
$270.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024181800003301-0005-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of PANAMA CITY; CTF Jersey; 10; EA; Valued at 
$270.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024181800003301-0006-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of PANAMA CITY; CTF Jersey; 1; EA; Valued at 
$22.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024181800003301-0007-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of PANAMA CITY; CTF Jersey; 10; EA; Valued at 
$100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 18 USC 2320, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024181800003301-0008-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of PANAMA CITY; CTF Jersey; 3; EA; Valued at 
$36.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024181800003301-0009-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of PANAMA CITY; CTF Jersey; 3; EA; Valued at 
$36.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024181800003301-0010-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of PANAMA CITY; CTF Jersey; 3; EA; Valued at 
$40.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024181800003301-0011-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of PANAMA CITY; CTF Shorts; 10; PR; Valued at 
$90.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024181800003301-0012-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of PANAMA CITY; CTF Shorts; 10; PR; Valued at 
$90.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024181800003301-0013-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of PANAMA CITY; CTF Shorts; 10; PR; Valued at 
$90.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024181800003301-0014-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of PANAMA CITY; CTF Shorts; 10; PR; Valued at 
$90.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024181800003301-0015-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of PANAMA CITY; CTF Shorts; 1; PR; Valued at 
$7.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024181800003301-0016-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of PANAMA CITY; CTF Shorts; 10; PR; Valued at 
$60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 18 USC 2320, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024181800003301-0017-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of PANAMA CITY; CTF Socks; 25; PR; Valued at 
$68.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024181800003301-0018-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of PANAMA CITY; CTF Socks; 19; PR; Valued at 
$0.01; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN: FPFO, 22685 HOLIDAY 
PARK DR, STE 15, STERLING, VA, 20598.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be 
filed within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 25, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 25, 2024

WASHINGTON
2024540100044701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of WASHINGTON; US CURRENCY; 176; EA; 
Valued at $12,915.00; For violation of 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 31 USC 5316(a)(1)(B)

2024540100049501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of WASHINGTON; Currency - US Cash; 207; 
EA; Valued at $17,195.00; For violation of 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 31 USC 5316(a)(1)(B)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN: FPFO, 22685 
HOLIDAY PARK DR, STE 15, STERLING, VA, 20598 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 26, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 26, 2024

WASHINGTON
2024540100047301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of WASHINGTON; COUNTERFEIT PUMA 
SHORTS; 17; EA; Valued at $306.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024540100047301-0002-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of WASHINGTON; COUNTERFEIT PUMA 
TRACKSUIT; 3; EA; Valued at $67.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024540100047301-0003-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of WASHINGTON; COUNTERFEIT  PUMA 
TRACKSUIT PANTS; 3; EA; Valued at $54.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024540100047301-0004-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of WASHINGTON; COUNTERFEIT PUMA 
JERESY SHIRTS; 3; EA; Valued at $675.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024540100048401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of WASHINGTON; Counterfeit Goyard 
handbags.; 3; EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024540100048401-0002-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of WASHINGTON; Counterfeit Burberry 
handbag.; 1; EA; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024540100048401-0003-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of WASHINGTON; Counterfeit Lacoste shoes.; 
1; PR; Valued at $25.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024540100048401-0004-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of WASHINGTON; Counterfeit Versace slides.; 
1; PR; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024540100048401-0005-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of WASHINGTON; Counterfeit Dolce and 
Gabbana high heels.; 1; PR; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024540100048401-0006-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of WASHINGTON; Counterfeit Tom Ford slides.; 
1; PR; Valued at $25.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024540100048401-0007-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of WASHINGTON; Counterfeit Cartier 
eyeglasses.; 1; EA; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 605 W 4TH AVE, 
SUITE 230, ANCHORAGE, AK, 99501.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

ANCHORAGE
2024312600002801-0001-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of ANCHORAGE; Sonim Phone; 1; EA; Valued 
at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024312600002801-0002-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of ANCHORAGE; TCL tablet; 1; EA; Valued at 
$1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024319500010801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of FED EXP,ANCHORAGE,AK; 
1,4-BUTANEDIOL; 2.14; KG; Valued at $257.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(a)(1), 21 USC 960, 19 USC 1595a(c)
(1)(B), 21 USC 952, 21 USC 813, 19 CFR 162.45a
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 157 TRADEPORT 
DRIVE, ATLANTA, GA, 30354.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 
30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property 
being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty 
of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 2024, 
the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

ATLANTA
2019170600000801-0023-0000, Seized on 04/30/2019; At the port of DALTON; 1967 Chevy Nova; 1; EA; VIN# 
115376N133921; Valued at $68,000.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)
(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(F)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 157 
TRADEPORT DRIVE, ATLANTA, GA, 30354 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting 
and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, 
whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by 
close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States 
and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

ATLANTA
2024170400019701-0002-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; Alprazolam (Xanax); 14.5; GR; 
Valued at $124.74; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 21 USC 952, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024179100003601-0001-0000, Seized on 02/11/2024; At the port of DHL ATLANTA HUB; COUNTERFEIT ROLEX; 
1; EA; Valued at $39,250.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024179100004401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of DHL ATLANTA HUB; BREITLING 
COUNTERFEIT WATCH; 1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024179100004401-0002-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of DHL ATLANTA HUB; CHOPARD IMPERIALE 
COUNTERFEIT WATCH; 1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024179100004401-0003-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of DHL ATLANTA HUB; CARTIER 
COUNTERFEIT WATCH; 1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024179100004401-0004-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of DHL ATLANTA HUB; JACQUES MARIE MAGE 
COUNTERFEIT SUNGLASSES; 1; EA; Valued at $4.08; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 18 USC 2320, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024179100007101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of DHL ATLANTA HUB; SODIUM 
HYALURONATE PREFILLED SYRINGS / ORTHOVISC; 25; EA; Valued at $1,333.25; For violation of 19 USC 
1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024179100007201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of DHL ATLANTA HUB; WWF Wrestling Belt; 1; 

EA; Valued at $41.08; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 17 USC 602, 19 CFR 133.42(b)

2024179100007301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of DHL ATLANTA HUB; COUNTERFEIT ROLEX; 
1; EA; Valued at $8,300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024179100008101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of DHL ATLANTA HUB; XPCT NICOTINE 
POUCHES,; 1; EA; Valued at $32.80; For violation of 19 USC 1681b, 19 USC 1681a

2024179100008201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of DHL ATLANTA HUB; XPCT NICOTINE 
POUCHES, 160G MINT; 1; EA; Valued at $39.07; For violation of 19 USC 1681b, 19 USC 1681a

2024179100008301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of DHL ATLANTA HUB; XPCT NICOTINE 
POUCHES,; 3; EA; Valued at $88.00; For violation of 19 USC 1681b, 19 USC 1681a

2024179100008401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of DHL ATLANTA HUB; XPCT NICOTINE 
POUCHES, 160G MINT; 2; EA; Valued at $58.00; For violation of 19 USC 1681b, 19 USC 1681a

2024179100008601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/13/2024; At the port of DHL ATLANTA HUB; XPCT NICOTINE 
POUCHES, 160G BERRY; 1; EA; Valued at $32.62; For violation of 19 USC 1681b, 19 USC 1681a

2024179100008701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/13/2024; At the port of DHL ATLANTA HUB; XPCT NICOTINE 
POUCHES,; 6; EA; Valued at $185.26; For violation of 19 USC 1681b, 19 USC 1681a
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 157 
TRADEPORT DRIVE, ATLANTA, GA, 30354 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting 
and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, 
whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by 
close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States 
and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

ATLANTA
2024179100008801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/13/2024; At the port of DHL ATLANTA HUB; XPCT NICOTINE 
POUCHES, 160G; 7; EA; Valued at $205.31; For violation of 19 USC 1681b, 19 USC 1681a

2024179100008901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of DHL ATLANTA HUB; XPCT NICOTINE 
POUCHES,; 2; EA; Valued at $61.76; For violation of 19 USC 1681b, 19 USC 1681a

2024179100009001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of DHL ATLANTA HUB; XPCT NICOTINE 
POUCHES, 160G; 4; EA; Valued at $116.00; For violation of 19 USC 1681b, 19 USC 1681a

2024179100009101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of DHL ATLANTA HUB; XPCT NICOTINE 
POUCHES,; 1; EA; Valued at $30.88; For violation of 19 USC 1681b, 19 USC 1681a

2024179100009201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of DHL ATLANTA HUB; XPCT NICOTINE 
POUCHES, 160G; 1; EA; Valued at $30.88; For violation of 19 USC 1681b, 19 USC 1681a

2024179100009301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of DHL ATLANTA HUB; XPCT NICOTINE 
POUCHES,; 5; EA; Valued at $154.40; For violation of 19 USC 1681b, 19 USC 1681a

2024179100009401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of DHL ATLANTA HUB; XPCT NICOTINE 
POUCHES, 160G; 3; EA; Valued at $92.64; For violation of 19 USC 1681b, 19 USC 1681a

2024179100009501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of DHL ATLANTA HUB; XPCT NICOTINE 
POUCHES,; 1; EA; Valued at $30.88; For violation of 19 USC 1681b, 19 USC 1681a

2024179100009601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of DHL ATLANTA HUB; Nicotine pouches; 1; EA; 
Valued at $30.88; For violation of 19 USC 1681b, 19 USC 1681a

2024179100009701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of DHL ATLANTA HUB; XPCT NICOTINE 
POUCHES,; 2; EA; Valued at $61.76; For violation of 19 USC 1681b, 19 USC 1681a

2024179100009901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of DHL ATLANTA HUB; XPCT NICOTINE 
POUCHES,; 1; EA; Valued at $30.88; For violation of 19 USC 1681b, 19 USC 1681a

2024179100010001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of DHL ATLANTA HUB; XPCT NICOTINE 
POUCHES, 160G; 2; EA; Valued at $61.76; For violation of 19 USC 1681b, 19 USC 1681a

2024179100010101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of DHL ATLANTA HUB; XPCT NICOTINE 
POUCHES, 160G; 2; EA; Valued at $61.76; For violation of 19 USC 1681b, 19 USC 1681a

2024179100010201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of DHL ATLANTA HUB; XPCT 160G NICOTINE 
POUCHES; 1; EA; Valued at $30.88; For violation of 19 USC 1681b, 19 USC 1681a

2024179100010301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of DHL ATLANTA HUB; XPCT 160G NICOTINE 
POUCHES; 2; EA; Valued at $61.76; For violation of 19 USC 1681b, 19 USC 1681a
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 40 S. GAY 
ST, RM 202, BALTIMORE, MD, 21202 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a 
claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

BALTIMORE
2023130300064501-0001-0000, Seized on 07/21/2023; At the port of BALTIMORE; Shoes-canvas top/rubber sole 
(Item #s 21019 A,F,N,Z); 6560; PR; Valued at $128,947.73; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2023130300064501-0002-0000, Seized on 07/21/2023; At the port of BALTIMORE; Shoes-canvas top/rubber sole 
(Item # 21020); 340; PR; Valued at $7,013.91; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023130300064501-0002-A001, Seized on 07/21/2023; At the port of BALTIMORE; Shoes-canvas top/rubber sole 
(Item # 21020); 1; PR; Valued at $20.69; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023130300064501-0003-0000, Seized on 07/21/2023; At the port of BALTIMORE; Shoes-canvas top/rubber sole 
(Item # 21023M); 1240; PR; Valued at $25,655.60; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2023130300064501-0004-0000, Seized on 07/21/2023; At the port of BALTIMORE; Shoes-canvas top/rubber sole 
(Item # 21073); 280; PR; Valued at $5,793.20; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023130300064501-0005-0000, Seized on 07/21/2023; At the port of BALTIMORE; Shoes-canvas top/rubber sole 
(Item # 22052M); 1460; PR; Valued at $30,158.73; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2023130300064501-0006-0000, Seized on 07/21/2023; At the port of BALTIMORE; Shoes-canvas top/rubber sole 
(Item # 22130); 480; PR; Valued at $9,910.51; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023130300064501-0006-A001, Seized on 07/21/2023; At the port of BALTIMORE; Shoes-canvas top/rubber sole 
(Item # 22130); 1; PR; Valued at $20.69; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023130300064501-0007-0000, Seized on 07/21/2023; At the port of BALTIMORE; Shoes-canvas top/rubber sole 
(Item # 22133); 3020; PR; Valued at $74,961.77; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023130300064501-0007-A001, Seized on 07/21/2023; At the port of BALTIMORE; Shoes-canvas top/rubber sole 
(Item # 22133); 1; PR; Valued at $24.83; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023130300064501-0008-0000, Seized on 07/21/2023; At the port of BALTIMORE; Shoes-canvas top/rubber sole 
(Item # 8302); 280; PR; Valued at $6,719.07; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024130300023701-0001-0000, Seized on 02/22/2024; At the port of BALTIMORE; Jumbo Grip Crayons; 2400; PC; 
Valued at $32,400.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 1263
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 9901 PACIFIC HWY, 
BLAINE, WA, 98230.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 days 
from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property being 
claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty of 
perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 2024, the 
property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

BLAINE
2022300400023102-0001-0000, Seized on 04/12/2022; At the port of BLAINE; US currency; 24; PC; Valued at 
$321.00; For violation of 49 USC 80303, 49 USC 80302(b), 49 USC 80302(a)(1)

2022300400026701-0022-0000, Seized on 05/02/2022; At the port of BLAINE; MacBook Pro; 1; EA; Valued at 
$0.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2320
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT
(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, U.S. 
Border Patrol, Attention: Asset Forfeiture Officer, PO BOX I, 300 MADRID ST, MARFA, TX, 79843.  
If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 days from the date of final 
publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property being claimed, state the 
claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty of perjury.  Unless such 
a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 2024, the property will be 
declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - BIG BEND, TX
2024555800002901-0002-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - ALPINE, TX; 
1997 S&H HORSE TRAILER; 1; EA; VIN# 140BC22D4VA032726; Valued at $5,970.61; For violation of 21 USC 
881(b), 21 USC 881(a)(4)

2024555800002901-0003-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - ALPINE, TX; 
2017 CHEVY SILVERADO 2500; 1; EA; VIN# 1GC1KVEY8HF230159; Valued at $23,675.00; For violation of 21 USC 
881(b), 21 USC 881(a)(4)

2024555800002902-0002-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - ALPINE, TX; 
2004 Cadillac Escalade; 1; EA; VIN# 3GYEK62N14G189538; Valued at $4,175.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(b), 
21 USC 881(a)(4)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT
(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, U.S. Border Patrol, Attention: Asset Forfeiture Officer, 2410 NATURES PATH WAY, 
BLAINE, WA, 98230 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a claim and cost 
bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is lower, but not less 
than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on the date 
indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance 
with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - BLAINE, WA
2024305100005301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - BLAINE, WA; 
Canadian Currency; 16; EA; Valued at $803.11; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1459

2024305100005301-0002-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - BLAINE, WA; 
U.S. Currency; 28; EA; Valued at $664.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1459

2024305100005401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - BLAINE, WA; 
Canadian Currency; 8; EA; Valued at $273.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1459

2024305100005401-0002-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - BLAINE, WA; 
U.S. Currency; 31; EA; Valued at $2,624.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1459

2024305100005601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - BLAINE, WA; 
US CURRENCY; 31; EA; Valued at $1,866.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1459

2024305100005801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - BLAINE, WA; 
US CURRENCY; 15; EA; Valued at $1,500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1459

2024305200006501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/30/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - SUMAS, WA; 
Canadian Currency; 17; EA; Valued at $1,059.43; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1459

2024305200006601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - SUMAS, WA; 
U.S. CURRENCY; 32; EA; Valued at $3,150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1459

2024305200006701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - SUMAS, WA; 
CANADIAN CURRENCY; 67; EA; Valued at $929.56; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1459

2024305200006801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - SUMAS, WA; 
CANADIAN CURRENCY; 46; EA; Valued at $1,394.34; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1459

2024305200006901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - SUMAS, WA; 
U.S. Currency; 23; EA; Valued at $2,300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1459

2024305200007001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - SUMAS, WA; 
Canadian Currency; 20; EA; Valued at $1,127.78; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1459

2024305200007101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - SUMAS, WA; 
Canadian Currency; 50; EA; Valued at $5,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1459

2024305200007201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - SUMAS, WA; 
CANADIAN CURRENCY; 43; EA; Valued at $2,484.52; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1459

2024305200007601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - SUMAS, WA; 
United States Currency; 8; EA; Valued at $800.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1459

2024305200007601-0002-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - SUMAS, WA; 

(Continued on next page)
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT
(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, U.S. Border Patrol, Attention: Asset Forfeiture Officer, 2410 NATURES PATH WAY, 
BLAINE, WA, 98230 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a claim and cost 
bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is lower, but not less 
than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on the date 
indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance 
with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - BLAINE, WA
2024305200007601-0002-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

Canadian Currency; 3; EA; Valued at $205.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1459

2024305200007701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - SUMAS, WA; 
U.S. CURRENCY; 20; EA; Valued at $1,463.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1459
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT
(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, U.S. 
Border Patrol, Attention: Asset Forfeiture Officer, 2401 DODSON AVENUE, DEL RIO, TX, 
000078840.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 days from the 
date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property being claimed, 
state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty of perjury.  
Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 2024, the property 
will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - DEL RIO, TX
2024235300004101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - DEL RIO, TX; 
2013 FORD F-250; 1; EA; VIN# 1FT7W2BT1DEB73017; Valued at $17,750.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 
USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024235300004301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - DEL RIO, TX; 
2021 GMC Sierra 3500; 1; EA; VIN# 1GT39SEY6MF233512; Valued at $43,075.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)
(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024235300004401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - DEL RIO, TX; 
2001 CHEVROLET SILVERADO; 1; EA; VIN# 1GCHK23U21F106553; Valued at $7,025.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024235300004501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - DEL RIO, TX; 
2019 DODGE CHALLENGER; 1; EA; VIN# 2C3CDZAG8KH718917; Valued at $11,150.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024235300004601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - DEL RIO, TX; 
2022 Subaru Outback; 1; EA; VIN# 4S4BTADC7N3264568; Valued at $23,800.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)
(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024235500003901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - 
BRACKETTVILLE, TX; 2017 TOYOTA COROLLA; 1; EA; VIN# 5YFBURHE8HP691233; Valued at $8,225.00; For 
violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024235500004001-0002-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - 
BRACKETTVILLE, TX; 2012 Acura TL; 1; EA; VIN# 19UUA9F50CA004295; Valued at $9,063.00; For violation of 8 
USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024235500004202-0002-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - 
BRACKETTVILLE, TX; 2018 Chevrolet Silverado 2500; 1; EA; VIN# 1GC1KWEY3JF111222; Valued at $36,400.00; 
For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024236100006401-0015-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - EAGLE PASS 
SOUTH, TX; 1998 IMCO Trailer; 1; EA; VIN# 1M9L1452XTO343913; Valued at $30,000.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024236100006404-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - EAGLE PASS 

(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT
(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, U.S. 
Border Patrol, Attention: Asset Forfeiture Officer, 2401 DODSON AVENUE, DEL RIO, TX, 
000078840.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 days from the 
date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property being claimed, 
state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty of perjury.  
Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 2024, the property 
will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - DEL RIO, TX
2024236100006404-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

SOUTH, TX; 2004 CHEVROLET TAHOE; 1; EA; VIN# 1GNEC13V54R134327; Valued at $5,100.00; For violation of 8 
USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024236100006602-0002-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - EAGLE PASS 
SOUTH, TX; 2024 Hyundai Elantra; 1; EA; VIN# KMHLS4DGXRU699130; Valued at $20,525.00; For violation of 8 
USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT
(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, U.S. 
Border Patrol, Attention: Asset Forfeiture Officer, 211 WEST ATEN ROAD, IMPERIAL, CA, 
922519738.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 days from the 
date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property being claimed, 
state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty of perjury.  
Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 2024, the property 
will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - EL CENTRO, CA
2024255100009201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - INDIO, CA; US 
CURRENCY; 28; EA; Valued at $1,467.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b), 8 USC 1324(a)

2024255100009201-0002-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - INDIO, CA; 
2015 VOLKSWAGEN PASSAT (BLUE) AZ/CRA7AT; 1; EA; VIN# 1VWAT7A35FC039801; Valued at $6,000.00; For 
violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024255100009202-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - INDIO, CA; US 
CURRENCY; 29; EA; Valued at $1,853.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b), 8 USC 1324(a)

2024255100009202-0002-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - INDIO, CA; 
2009 INFINITI FX 35 (WHITE) AZ/SRA3ET; 1; EA; VIN# JNRAS18U39M102006; Valued at $1,695.00; For violation of 
8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024255200002501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - EL CENTRO, 
CA; 2001 BMW 530i (SILVER) CA/6CQT721; 1; EA; VIN# WBADT63441CF11561; Valued at $3,750.00; For violation 
of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024255200002601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - EL CENTRO, 
CA; 2000 MERCURY GRAND MARQUIS (WHITE) CA/5BER795; 1; EA; VIN# 2MEFM74W3YX607320; Valued at 
$2,475.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024255400010101-0001-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - CALEXICO, CA; 
2007 DODGE CALIBER (SILVER) CA/7HIT727; 1; EA; VIN# 1B3HE78K87D152907; Valued at $2,600.00; For 
violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024255400011301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - CALEXICO, CA; 
2011 NISSAN MAXIMA (GRAY) CA/6PXK721; 1; EA; VIN# 1N4AA5AP5BC822293; Valued at $2,100.00; For violation 
of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024255400011401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - CALEXICO, CA; 
2023 TOYOTA CAMRY(WHITE) CA/9GGN156; 1; EA; VIN# 4T1C11AK2PU160976; Valued at $21,925.00; For 
violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(I)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT
(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, U.S. 
Border Patrol, Attention: Asset Forfeiture Officer, 8901 MONTANA AVENUE, EL PASO, TX, 79925.  
If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 days from the date of final 
publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property being claimed, state the 
claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty of perjury.  Unless such 
a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 2024, the property will be 
declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - EL PASO, TX
2024245100003101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/30/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - LORDSBURG, 
NM; 2020 DODGE DURANGO; 1; EA; VIN# 1C4RDJDG0LC116410; Valued at $24,750.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(I), 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(II), 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 
1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024245300011601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - LAS CRUCES, 
NM; $1,015.00 U.S. Currency; 25; EA; Valued at $1,015.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b), 8 USC 1324(a)

2024245300012201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - LAS CRUCES, 
NM; $1,211.00 U.S. Currency; 67; EA; Valued at $1,211.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b), 8 USC 1324(a)

2024245300012301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - LAS CRUCES, 
NM; $300.00 U.S. CURRENCY; 3; EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b), 8 USC 1324(a)

2024245600002701-0003-0000, Seized on 03/16/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - 
ALAMOGORDO, NM; 2017 Kenworth T680; 1; EA; VIN# 1XKYDP9XXHJ145766; Valued at $31,688.00; For violation 
of 21 USC 881(b), 21 USC 881(a)(4), 49 USC 80303, 49 USC 80302(b), 49 USC 80302(a)(5)

2024245900006301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - DEMING, NM; 

$7,264.00 U.S. Currency; 81; EA; Valued at $7,264.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b), 8 USC 1324(a)

2024246100006701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - YSLETA, TX; $ 
900.00 U.S. Currency; 9; EA; Valued at $900.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b), 8 USC 1324(a)

2024246100006702-0001-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - YSLETA, TX; 
$1,736. U.S. Currency; 27; EA; Valued at $1,736.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b), 8 USC 1324(a)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT
(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, U.S. 
Border Patrol, Attention: Asset Forfeiture Officer, 500 EAST MANN ROAD Suite 2b, LAREDO, TX, 
780412630.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 days from the 
date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property being claimed, 
state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty of perjury.  
Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 2024, the property 
will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - LAREDO TX
2023225400003701-0001-0000, Seized on 02/27/2023; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - LAREDO 
SOUTH, TX; DJI Air 2S; 1; EA; Valued at $999.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(II)

2023225400007101-0001-0000, Seized on 06/20/2023; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - LAREDO 
SOUTH, TX; Mini 3 Pro; 1; EA; Valued at $759.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(i)

2024225100028601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - LAREDO 
NORTH, TX; 2019 INTERNATIONAL LT625; 1; EA; VIN# 3HSDZAPR1KN457578; Valued at $27,225.00; For violation 
of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024225100029001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - LAREDO 
NORTH, TX; DJI MINI 3 PRO; 1; EA; Valued at $519.99; For violation of 6 USC 124n(c), 6 USC 124n(a)

2024225100030301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - LAREDO 
NORTH, TX; U.S Currency $954.00; 17; EA; Valued at $954.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)
(A)(ii)

2024225100030302-0007-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - LAREDO 
NORTH, TX; U.S CURRENCY $2,420.00; 28; EA; Valued at $2,420.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 
1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024225100031001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - LAREDO 
NORTH, TX; 2020 Freightliner Cascadia; 1; EA; VIN# 3AKJHHDR4LSKR7598; Valued at $35,923.00; For violation 
of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT
(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, U.S. 
Border Patrol, Attention: Asset Forfeiture Officer, 4400 SOUTH EXPRESSWAY 281, EDINBURG, 
TX, 000078542.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 days from the 
date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property being claimed, 
state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty of perjury.  
Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 2024, the property 
will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - RIO GRANDE VALLEY
2024535200027501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - FALFURRIAS, 
TX; 2016 FREIGHTLINER TRACTOR.; 1; EA; VIN# 1FUJGLD53GLHH1186; Valued at $21,600.00; For violation of 8 
USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024535200028401-0002-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - FALFURRIAS, 
TX; 2014 PETERBILT TRACTOR; 1; EA; VIN# 1XPHD49X1ED222866; Valued at $24,063.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024535200028701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - FALFURRIAS, 
TX; 2016 FORD EXPLORER; 1; EA; VIN# 1FM5K7D80GGC86051; Valued at $4,575.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024535700025101-0002-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - KINGSVILLE, 
TX; 2023 GMC YUKON; 1; EA; VIN# 1GKS1DKLXPR190064; Valued at $66,250.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)
(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii), 49 USC 80303, 49 USC 80302(b), 49 USC 80302(a)(1)
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT
(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, U.S. Border Patrol, Attention: Asset Forfeiture Officer, 4400 SOUTH EXPRESSWAY 
281, EDINBURG, TX, 000078542 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a 
claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - RIO GRANDE VALLEY
2024535400009101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - MCALLEN, TX; 
DJI MINI 2; 1; EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 18 USC 545

2024535400009301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - MCALLEN, TX; 
DJI Ultra Light Drone; 1; EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 18 USC 545
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT
(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, U.S. 
Border Patrol, Attention: Asset Forfeiture Officer, USBP / ATTN:  AFO , 2411 BOSWELL ROAD, 
CHULA VISTA, CA, 919143519.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 
30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property 
being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty 
of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 2024, 
the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - SAN DIEGO, CA
2024565300015701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - BROWN 
FIELD; 2005 FORD F-150 XLT; 1; EA; VIN# 1FTPW12535KE37420; Valued at $1,700.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024565300017301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - BROWN 
FIELD; 2021 VOLKSWAGEN TIGUAN SE; 1; EA; VIN# 3VV2B7AX7MM064774; Valued at $17,875.00; For violation of 
8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024565300017301-0002-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - BROWN 
FIELD; SCCY CPX1 9mm; 1; EA; Serial# 615147; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 
1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(II)

2024565300017301-0003-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - BROWN 
FIELD; 7 rounds of SPEER 9mm; 7; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 
1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(II)

2024565300017301-0004-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - BROWN 
FIELD; SCCY 9mm Magazine; 1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 
1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(II)

2024565300018301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - BROWN 
FIELD; 2018 CHEVROLET MALIBU DARK GRAY; 1; EA; VIN# 1G1ZD5ST2JF255093; Valued at $6,925.00; For 
violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024565300018401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - BROWN 
FIELD; 2017 BLACK NISSAN SENTRA (CA/9FUH977); 1; EA; VIN# 3N1AB7A0HY388421; Valued at $6,525.00; For 
violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024565300018501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - BROWN 
FIELD; 2021 JEEP WRANGLER; 1; EA; VIN# 1C4HJXDN5MW856346; Valued at $30,800.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024565300018701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - BROWN 
FIELD; 2012 BLUE AUDI A5; 1; EA; VIN# WAULFAFR7CA001665; Valued at $3,375.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024565300018801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - BROWN 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT
(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, U.S. 
Border Patrol, Attention: Asset Forfeiture Officer, USBP / ATTN:  AFO , 2411 BOSWELL ROAD, 
CHULA VISTA, CA, 919143519.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 
30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property 
being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty 
of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 2024, 
the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - SAN DIEGO, CA
2024565300018801-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

FIELD; HONDA ACCORD; 1; EA; VIN# 1HGCV1F54KA145841; Valued at $20,600.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)
(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024565300018901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - BROWN 
FIELD; 2007 BLK JEEP COMMANDER; 1; EA; VIN# 1J8HG48K77C510326; Valued at $4,863.00; For violation of 8 
USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024565300018902-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - BROWN 
FIELD; 2016 BLACK CHEVROLET TRAVERSE  (CA/7MUF542); 1; EA; VIN# 1GNKVHKD9GJ165260; Valued at 
$11,725.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024565300019301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/13/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - BROWN 
FIELD; 2015 WHITE JEEP CHEROKEE; 1; EA; VIN# 1C4RJEAG1FC825596; Valued at $6,250.00; For violation of 8 
USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024565300019401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/13/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - BROWN 
FIELD; SILVER 2020 JEEP COMPASS; 1; EA; VIN# 3C4NJDDB1LT177539; Valued at $17,075.00; For violation of 8 
USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024565300019601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - BROWN 
FIELD; 2009 NISSAN ALTIMA-BLACK; 1; EA; VIN# 1N4AL21EX9N449760; Valued at $4,200.00; For violation of 8 
USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024565300019701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - BROWN 
FIELD; 2007 TOYOTA TUNDRA; 1; EA; VIN# 5TFBV58167X024518; Valued at $11,275.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024565300019702-0001-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - BROWN 
FIELD; 2023 MERCEDES-BENZ EQB 300; 1; EA; VIN# W1N9M0KB6PN051535; Valued at $39,850.00; For violation 
of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024565300019801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - BROWN 
FIELD; 2016 TOYOTA COROLLA; 1; EA; VIN# 5YFBURHEXGP394303; Valued at $14,575.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024565400006401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - CHULA VISTA; 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT
(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, U.S. 
Border Patrol, Attention: Asset Forfeiture Officer, USBP / ATTN:  AFO , 2411 BOSWELL ROAD, 
CHULA VISTA, CA, 919143519.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 
30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property 
being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty 
of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 2024, 
the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - SAN DIEGO, CA
2024565400006401-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

2007 BROWN DODGE CALIBER; 1; EA; VIN# 1B3HB48B57D219096; Valued at $3,675.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024565400006501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - CHULA VISTA; 
2013 GRAY  ACURA MDX; 1; EA; VIN# 2HNYD2H87DH521791; Valued at $8,925.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)
(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024565400006601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - CHULA VISTA; 
BLUE 2008 TOYOTA FJ CRUISER; 1; EA; VIN# JTEZU11F58K004805; Valued at $4,635.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024565500014001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - CAMPO; 2010 
ACURA TSX; 1; EA; VIN# JH4CU2F64AC033963; Valued at $3,150.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 
1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024565500014601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - CAMPO; 2018 
NISSAN ALTIMA SR SPECIAL EDITION; 1; EA; VIN# 1N4AL3AP7JC149889; Valued at $15,000.00; For violation of 8 
USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(I)

2024565500016001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - CAMPO; 2007 
TOYOTA CAMRY; 1; EA; VIN# 4T1BE46K57U679997; Valued at $2,400.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 
1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(I)

2024565500016201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - CAMPO; 2024 
HYUNDAI ELANTRA; 1; EA; VIN# KMHLS4DG0RU643651; Valued at $24,075.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 
8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024565500016401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - CAMPO; 2013 
Black Ford Mustang; 1; EA; VIN# 1ZVBP8AM7D5275357; Valued at $8,075.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 
USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(I)

2024565500016501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - CAMPO; 2021 
NISSAN ALTIMA; 1; EA; VIN# 1N4BL4CV8MN416276; Valued at $18,950.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 
USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024565500017101-0002-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - CAMPO; 2010 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT
(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, U.S. 
Border Patrol, Attention: Asset Forfeiture Officer, USBP / ATTN:  AFO , 2411 BOSWELL ROAD, 
CHULA VISTA, CA, 919143519.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 
30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property 
being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty 
of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 2024, 
the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - SAN DIEGO, CA
2024565500017101-0002-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

TURQOISE NISSAN CUBE; 1; EA; VIN# JN8AZ2KR7AT153139; Valued at $3,925.00; For violation of 49 USC 
80303, 49 USC 80302(b), 49 USC 80302(a)(1)

2024565500017201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - CAMPO; 2018 
BLACK NISSAN ROGUE; 1; EA; VIN# 5N1AT2MT3JC745445; Valued at $9,300.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)
(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024565600002601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - BOULEVARD, 
CA; $3,300.00 USD; 33; EA; Valued at $3,300.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b), 8 USC 1324(a)

2024565600002601-0002-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - BOULEVARD, 
CA; 2018 TOYOTA SIENNA; 1; EA; VIN# 5TDYZ3DC4JS943599; Valued at $21,950.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT
(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, U.S. Border Patrol, Attention: Asset Forfeiture Officer, 10710 N. NEWPORT HIGHWAY, 
SPOKANE, WA, 99218 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a claim and cost 
bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is lower, but not less 
than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on the date 
indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance 
with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - SPOKANE, WA
2022575300000102-0001-0000, Seized on 05/21/2022; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - OROVILLE, 
WA; Blue Samsung Cellular phone.; 1; EA; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1436(b), 19 USC 1436(a)(1), 
19 USC 1433(e)

2022575300000102-0002-0000, Seized on 05/21/2022; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - OROVILLE, 
WA; Vivo Cellular Phone with a green case.; 1; EA; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 
CFR 123.2
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT
(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, U.S. 
Border Patrol, Attention: Asset Forfeiture Officer, 104 RAVEN DRIVE, SUITE 2, SWANTON, VT, 
05488.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 days from the date of 
final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property being claimed, state the 
claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty of perjury.  Unless such 
a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 2024, the property will be 
declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - SWANTON, VT
2024025200003301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - RICHFORD, 
VT; 2006 HONDA ACCORD; 1; EA; VIN# 1HGCM66356A011795; Valued at $3,175.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii), 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(II)

2024025500003701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - CHAMPLAIN, 
NY; 2017 Ford Expedition XLT; 1; EA; VIN# 1FMJK1JT8HEA13439; Valued at $7,800.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT
(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, U.S. Border Patrol, Attention: Asset Forfeiture Officer, 104 RAVEN DRIVE, SUITE 2, 
SWANTON, VT, 05488 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a claim and cost 
bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is lower, but not less 
than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on the date 
indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance 
with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - SWANTON, VT
2024025100000801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - SWANTON, VT; 
2005 Blue Dodge 1500; 1; EA; VIN# 1D7HU18D95S125701; Valued at $950.00; For violation of 19 USC 1436(b), 
19 USC 1433(b), 19 USC 1436(b), 19 USC 1436(a)(1), 19 USC 1433(e)

2024025100000901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - SWANTON, VT; 
2008 Honda Odyssey; 1; EA; VIN# 5FNRL388X8B501968; Valued at $610.00; For violation of 19 USC 1436(b), 19 
USC 1433(b)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT
(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, U.S. 
Border Patrol, Attention: Asset Forfeiture Officer, 2430 S. SWAN ROAD, TUCSON, AZ, 85711.  If a 
personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 days from the date of final 
publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property being claimed, state the 
claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty of perjury.  Unless such 
a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 2024, the property will be 
declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - TUCSON, AZ
2024265100007901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - CASA 
GRANDE, AZ; 2009 Black Chevrolet Suburban; 1; EA; VIN# 1GNFK26339R273631; Valued at $4,275.00; For 
violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265100007901-0004-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - CASA 
GRANDE, AZ; Mexican Pesos (Bag # A8791602); 464; EA; Valued at $4,230.20; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 
18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(F)

2024265100007901-0005-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - CASA 
GRANDE, AZ; US Currency (Bag # A8791573); 613; EA; Valued at $5,413.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 18 
USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(F)

2024265100007901-0006-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - CASA 
GRANDE, AZ; 2017 Gray Nissan Rogue; 1; EA; VIN# 5N1AT2MT1HC740044; Valued at $9,050.00; For violation of 8 
USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265100007902-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - CASA 
GRANDE, AZ; 1994 Black Chevrolet GMT400; 1; EA; VIN# AZ387169399169; Valued at $1,000.00; For violation of 8 
USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265100007902-0002-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - CASA 
GRANDE, AZ; 2008 White Chevrolet Tahoe; 1; EA; VIN# 1GNFC13038R119226; Valued at $1,995.00; For violation 
of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265100007903-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - CASA 
GRANDE, AZ; 2007 Black Chevrolet Silverado; 1; EA; VIN# 1GCEC14C77Z533900; Valued at $3,300.00; For 
violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265100007904-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - CASA 
GRANDE, AZ; US Currency (Bag # A8791582); 104; EA; Valued at $1,326.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 18 
USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(F)

2024265100007904-0002-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - CASA 
GRANDE, AZ; 2018 Blue Honda Accord; 1; EA; VIN# 1HGCV1F35JA193720; Valued at $16,525.00; For violation of 8 
USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265100007904-0003-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - CASA 
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT
(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, U.S. 
Border Patrol, Attention: Asset Forfeiture Officer, 2430 S. SWAN ROAD, TUCSON, AZ, 85711.  If a 
personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 days from the date of final 
publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property being claimed, state the 
claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty of perjury.  Unless such 
a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 2024, the property will be 
declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - TUCSON, AZ
2024265100007904-0003-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

GRANDE, AZ; 2016 White Chevrolet Silverado; 1; EA; VIN# 1GCRCPEC5GZ226096; Valued at $14,575.00; For 
violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265100007905-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - CASA 
GRANDE, AZ; US Currency (Bag # A4663111); 29; EA; Valued at $825.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 18 
USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(F)

2024265100008102-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - CASA 
GRANDE, AZ; 2019 NISSAN SENTRA
3N1AB7AP7KY457807; 1; EA; VIN# 3N1AB7AP7KY457807; Valued at $5,725.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 
8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265100008302-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - CASA 
GRANDE, AZ; 2004 FORD F250 w/no keys; 1; EA; VIN# 1FTNW21P54EA35962; Valued at $5,750.00; For violation 
of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(I), 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265200012601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - TUCSON, AZ; 
2005 SILVER FORD EXPLORER; 1; EA; VIN# 1FMDU63KX5UA04445; Valued at $1,000.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265200012602-0001-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - TUCSON, AZ; 
2013 BLACK HYUNDAI VELOSTER; 1; EA; VIN# KMHTC6AD3DU129028; Valued at $3,250.00; For violation of 8 
USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265200012801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - TUCSON, AZ; 
2011 TOYOTA RAV4 WHITE; 1; EA; VIN# JTMBF4DV2B5041840; Valued at $3,120.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265200012901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - TUCSON, AZ; 
2015 BLACK TOYOTA PRIUS; 1; EA; VIN# JTDKN3DU2F1880453; Valued at $5,345.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265200013101-0002-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - TUCSON, AZ; 
1999 FORD F350 SUPER DUTY; 1; EA; VIN# 1FTSW31S8XEE15699; Valued at $1,000.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(II)
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT
(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, U.S. 
Border Patrol, Attention: Asset Forfeiture Officer, 2430 S. SWAN ROAD, TUCSON, AZ, 85711.  If a 
personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 days from the date of final 
publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property being claimed, state the 
claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty of perjury.  Unless such 
a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 2024, the property will be 
declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - TUCSON, AZ
2024265200013201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - TUCSON, AZ; 
2014 SILVER CHRYSLER 200 (AZ # EZA5PV); 1; EA; VIN# 1C3CCBBB7EN107429; Valued at $2,350.00; For 
violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265200013301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/13/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - TUCSON, AZ; 
2013 GRAY MAZDA 3 SEDAN; 1; EA; VIN# JM1BL1U70D1702896; Valued at $4,625.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265400013701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - WILLCOX, AZ; 
2018 BLACK NISSAN SENTRA; 1; EA; VIN# 3N1AB7AP9JY254464; Valued at $4,925.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265400013801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - WILLCOX, AZ; 
2017 GRAY HONDA CRV; 1; EA; VIN# 7FARW1H84HE016760; Valued at $15,225.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265400014101-0002-0000, Seized on 04/13/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - WILLCOX, AZ; 
2007 NISSAN SENTRA; 1; EA; VIN# 3N1AB61E37L683226; Valued at $1,000.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 
8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265700024401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - NACO, AZ; 
2022 VOLKSWAGEN TIGUAN; 1; EA; VIN# 3VV3B7AX4NM109997; Valued at $20,375.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265700024501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - NACO, AZ; 
2005 Ford Five Hundred; 1; EA; VIN# 1FAFP23105G139930; Valued at $1,000.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)
(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265700025001-0002-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - NACO, AZ; 
2008 BMW 535I; 1; EA; VIN# WBANW135X8CZ75646; Valued at $1,450.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 
USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265700025101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - NACO, AZ; 
2013 FORD FUSION; 1; EA; VIN# 3FA6P0H77DR237457; Valued at $4,425.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 
USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265700025301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - NACO, AZ; 
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT
(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, U.S. 
Border Patrol, Attention: Asset Forfeiture Officer, 2430 S. SWAN ROAD, TUCSON, AZ, 85711.  If a 
personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 days from the date of final 
publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property being claimed, state the 
claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty of perjury.  Unless such 
a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 2024, the property will be 
declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - TUCSON, AZ
2024265700025301-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

2003 SILVER DODGE CARAVAN; 1; EA; VIN# 1D8GP45373B196758; Valued at $2,950.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265800004801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - SONOITA, AZ; 
2014 AUDI A5; 1; EA; VIN# WAUMFAFR3EA025744; Valued at $7,675.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 
1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265800004901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - SONOITA, AZ; 
U.S. Currency Seizure; 315; EA; Valued at $4,647.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265800004901-0005-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - SONOITA, AZ; 
2007 WHITE GMC YUKON; 1; EA; VIN# 1GKFC13J47R120440; Valued at $3,550.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)
(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 10 
CAUSEWAY ST, STE 623, BOSTON, MA, 022221059 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

BOSTON
2024040100004901-0001-0000, Seized on 11/27/2023; At the port of BOSTON; THC/CANNABIS PLASTIC BAGS; 
20700; EA; Valued at $621.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d)

2024040100009101-0001-0000, Seized on 01/10/2024; At the port of BOSTON; GREEN ROLEX BOXES; 40; EA; 
Valued at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024040100009101-0002-0000, Seized on 01/10/2024; At the port of BOSTON; ROLEX CARD HOLDERS; 50; EA; 
Valued at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(b), 19 USC 1526(a), 19 CFR 133.23(a), 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024041200002601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of NEW HAVEN; Poison - Pre-Workout Formula; 
3; EA; Valued at $136.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024041700012701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of LOGAN AIRPORT; ACETAMINOPHEN WITH 
CODEINE; 33; GR; Valued at $24.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 726 EXCHANGE ST, 
SUITE 400, BUFFALO, NY, 14210.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS
2023090300000101-0003-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; suboxone (sublingual film) 
8mg/2mg (25 ea); 22.1; GR; Valued at $244.25; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 
USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0036-A001, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Collection of United States 
coins; 1; EA; Valued at $150.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 
18 USC 2314

2023090300000101-0036-A002, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Accumulation of United 
States and Worldwide coins; 1; EA; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 
18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2314

2023090300000101-0036-A003, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Group of United States coins; 
1; EA; Valued at $200.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2314

2023090300000101-0036-A004, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Group of United States and 
Canada paper money; 1; EA; Valued at $15.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 
USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2314

2023090300000101-0036-A005, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Accumulation of stamps; 1; 
EA; Valued at $40.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2314

2023090300000101-0038-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Ninja Foodi Deluxe Pressure 
Cooker; 1; EA; Valued at $249.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 
18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0039-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Ninja Foodi Deluxe Air Fryer 
Oven; 1; EA; Valued at $179.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 
USC 2315

2023090300000101-0040-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Ninja Foodi 2 Basket Air Fryer; 
1; EA; Valued at $179.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2315

2023090300000101-0041-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Ninja Foodi XL Pro Air Oven; 
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 726 EXCHANGE ST, 
SUITE 400, BUFFALO, NY, 14210.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS
2023090300000101-0041-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

1; EA; Valued at $349.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2315

2023090300000101-0042-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Ninja Foodi Never Dull 
Premium Knife System; 1; EA; Valued at $179.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 
USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0043-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Ninja Foodi System 1200 
watts; 1; EA; Valued at $159.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 
USC 2315

2023090300000101-0044-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Ninja Creami; 1; EA; Valued at 
$229.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0045-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Kitchen Aid cordless hand 
blender; 2; EA; Valued at $199.98; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 
18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0046-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Kitchen Aid stand mixer 5 qt 
bowl; 1; EA; Valued at $39.88; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 
USC 2315

2023090300000101-0047-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Kitchen Aid stand mixer 
attachment fresh prep slicer/shredder; 1; EA; Valued at $49.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 
1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0048-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Kitchen Aid tilt head flex edge 
beater; 1; EA; Valued at $34.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 
USC 2315

2023090300000101-0049-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Kitchen Aid stand mixer 
attachment spiralizer; 1; EA; Valued at $99.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0050-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Kitchen Aid stand mixer 
attachment food grinder; 1; EA; Valued at $59.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 726 EXCHANGE ST, 
SUITE 400, BUFFALO, NY, 14210.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS
2023090300000101-0050-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0051-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Kitchen Aid hard anodized 10 
piece cookware set; 1; EA; Valued at $189.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0052-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Kitchen Aid Pro 600 6 qt; 1; 
EA; Valued at $479.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2315

2023090300000101-0053-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Kitchen Aid Pro 5 Plus 5 qt; 2; 
EA; Valued at $599.98; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2315

2023090300000101-0054-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Cuisinart Coffee Bar Coffee 
Grinder; 1; EA; Valued at $19.95; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 
18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0055-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Nespresso Aeroccino 3; 1; 
EA; Valued at $79.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2315

2023090300000101-0056-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Breville 3X Bluicer; 1; EA; 
Valued at $299.95; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0057-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Breville Barista Pro; 1; EA; 
Valued at $849.95; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0058-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Barista Bambino; 1; EA; 
Valued at $349.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0059-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Barista Smart Grinder Pro; 1; 
EA; Valued at $199.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2315

2023090300000101-0060-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Nespresso Vertuo Plus; 1; 
EA; Valued at $189.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 726 EXCHANGE ST, 
SUITE 400, BUFFALO, NY, 14210.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS
2023090300000101-0060-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

2315

2023090300000101-0061-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Cabela's 12 Commercial 
Grade Vacuum Sealer; 1; EA; Valued at $299.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 
USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0062-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Nutribullet Juicer Pro; 1; EA; 
Valued at $159.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0063-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Sodastream Fizzi; 1; EA; 
Valued at $89.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0064-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Henckels 14 piece knife set 
self sharpening block; 1; EA; Valued at $199.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 
USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0065-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Schmidt Bros 6 pc knife set 
w/block; 1; EA; Valued at $139.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 
18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0066-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Lenox 65 piece flatware set; 
1; EA; Valued at $222.62; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2315

2023090300000101-0067-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Dyson pure replacement filter 
360 deg glass Hepa filter; 1; EA; Valued at $69.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 
USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0068-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Kidde Firex smoke alarms 4 
pack; 1; EA; Valued at $54.97; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 
USC 2315

2023090300000101-0069-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Fridababy 3 in 1 air purifer & 
sound machine; 1; EA; Valued at $75.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0070-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Cuisinart 2 qt frozen yogurt & 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 726 EXCHANGE ST, 
SUITE 400, BUFFALO, NY, 14210.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS
2023090300000101-0070-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

ice cream maker; 1; EA; Valued at $57.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0071-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Moen 82603SRN Adler tub & 
shower faucet; 1; EA; Valued at $149.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0072-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Coralife LED mini Aqualight 
12-18"; 2; EA; Valued at $138.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 
18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0073-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Mikasa Highball glasses (set 
of 4); 1; EA; Valued at $42.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 
USC 2315

2023090300000101-0074-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Casaluna Supima Sateen 
sheet set King size; 4; EA; Valued at $460.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0075-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Casaluna linen sheet set; 3; 
EA; Valued at $228.50; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2315

2023090300000101-0076-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Casaluna Supima Sateen 
pillowcase set King; 3; EA; Valued at $135.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0077-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Casaluna Supima Sateen 
pillowcase set standard; 1; EA; Valued at $35.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 
USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0078-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Luxion ECO crystal glass set 
6 tumblers; 2; EA; Valued at $99.98; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)
(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0079-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; UGG King sized brushed 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 726 EXCHANGE ST, 
SUITE 400, BUFFALO, NY, 14210.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS
2023090300000101-0079-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

flannel sheet set; 1; EA; Valued at $63.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0080-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Threshold 400 thread ct King 
size sheet set; 1; EA; Valued at $59.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0081-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Threshold 400 thread ct 
Queen size sheet set; 1; EA; Valued at $50.70; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0082-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; UGG Novah king blanket; 1; 
EA; Valued at $150.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2315

2023090300000101-0083-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Nautica Home 6 stemless 
wine glasses; 1; EA; Valued at $21.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0084-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Casaluna Supima Sateen 
pillowcase set standard; 1; EA; Valued at $35.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 
USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0085-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; 100 Poker chips; 2; EA; 
Valued at $6.88; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0086-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; UGG rug 3' x 5'; 2; EA; Valued 
at $398.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0087-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Gillette fusion 5 razor (8pk); 
10; EA; Valued at $319.90; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 
USC 2315

2023090300000101-0088-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Gillette Fusion 5 razor (4 pk); 
5; EA; Valued at $89.95; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2315
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 726 EXCHANGE ST, 
SUITE 400, BUFFALO, NY, 14210.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS
2023090300000101-0089-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Dust Off compressed air 
duster 10 oz (2 pk); 3; EA; Valued at $26.64; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0090-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Brita 2pk faucet replacement 
filters; 3; EA; Valued at $57.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 
USC 2315

2023090300000101-0091-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Scosche 300A car jumper 
power bank; 1; EA; Valued at $64.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)
(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0092-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Bushnell 1800 lumen 
flashlight; 1; EA; Valued at $39.97; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 
18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0093-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Ascent pre workout 11.6; 2; 
EA; Valued at $69.98; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2315

2023090300000101-0094-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Swiffer dusters (18 ct); 1; EA; 
Valued at $14.97; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0095-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Venus Gillette razor 1 handle, 
2 cartridges; 1; EA; Valued at $31.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)
(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0096-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; HP Ink cartridge 74/75; 2; EA; 
Valued at $31.98; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0097-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; HP ink 564 (3pk); 1; EA; 
Valued at $33.88; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0098-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; HP ink 933 (3 pk); 1; EA; 
Valued at $34.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0099-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Nutrex Lipo-6 defining gel (4 
oz); 2; EA; Valued at $73.94; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 726 EXCHANGE ST, 
SUITE 400, BUFFALO, NY, 14210.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS
2023090300000101-0099-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

USC 2315

2023090300000101-0100-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Hart 20v 2.0 ah battery 
charger; 1; EA; Valued at $79.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 
18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0101-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Nature Made COQ10 400mg 
vitamins (40ct); 2; EA; Valued at $51.98; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0102-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Waterpik water flosser 
cordless plus w/4 tips; 1; EA; Valued at $55.72; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 
USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0103-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Prevagen capsules (30 ct); 2; 
EA; Valued at $179.90; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2315

2023090300000101-0104-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Crest 3D Whitestrips (28 ct); 
2; EA; Valued at $99.98; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2315

2023090300000101-0105-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Pen & Gear assorted coin 
wrappers (100 ct); 1; EA; Valued at $4.24; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0106-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Narwhal tournament darts 2 
gr steel tip; 2; EA; Valued at $30.80; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)
(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0107-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Gorilla dual temp mini glue 
gun; 1; EA; Valued at $10.97; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 
USC 2315

2023090300000101-0108-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Gorilla tough & clear 
mounting tape 1in x 60 in; 1; EA; Valued at $6.98; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 726 EXCHANGE ST, 
SUITE 400, BUFFALO, NY, 14210.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS
2023090300000101-0108-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0109-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Gorilla all temp hot glue 
sticks (30 ct); 1; EA; Valued at $4.97; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)
(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0110-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Gorilla all temp hot glue 
sticks (10 ct); 1; EA; Valued at $8.02; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)
(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0111-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Nicorette gum 4 mg (100 ct); 
3; EA; Valued at $125.97; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2315

2023090300000101-0112-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Nicorette gum 4mg (160 ct); 
2; EA; Valued at $128.98; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2315

2023090300000101-0113-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Nicorette gum 2mg (100 ct); 
1; EA; Valued at $41.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2315

2023090300000101-0114-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Cordinate 10 ft extension 
cord; 1; EA; Valued at $9.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 
USC 2315

2023090300000101-0115-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Merkury metallic watch bank 
for Apple watch 38/40 mm; 2; EA; Valued at $32.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 
USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0116-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Merkury metallic watch bank 
for Apple watch 42/44 mm; 1; EA; Valued at $19.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 
USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0117-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Yeti 20 oz Rambler tumbler 
w/lid; 1; EA; Valued at $29.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 726 EXCHANGE ST, 
SUITE 400, BUFFALO, NY, 14210.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS
2023090300000101-0117-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

USC 2315

2023090300000101-0118-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Metabo HPT 115141M quick 
connect; 1; EA; Valued at $2.48; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 
USC 2315

2023090300000101-0119-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Hyper Tough 11 pc inflation 
accessory kit; 1; EA; Valued at $9.68; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)
(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0120-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; JBL Harman tune 220 
wireless earbuds; 1; EA; Valued at $16.97; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0121-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Aeropress Coffee Press 1-3 
cup; 1; EA; Valued at $39.95; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 
USC 2315

2023090300000101-0122-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Heyday wireless earbuds; 1; 
EA; Valued at $49.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2315

2023090300000101-0123-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Tracfone Samsung Galaxy 
A20; 1; EA; Valued at $99.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 
USC 2315

2023090300000101-0124-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Corkpops wine bottle opener; 
1; EA; Valued at $18.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2315

2023090300000101-0125-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; RSVP International Culinary 
torch; 1; EA; Valued at $32.95; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 
USC 2315

2023090300000101-0126-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Nautica bras 2 pk 38C; 1; EA; 
Valued at $19.20; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 726 EXCHANGE ST, 
SUITE 400, BUFFALO, NY, 14210.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS
2023090300000101-0127-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Calvin Klein XL 3/4 zip shirt 
(mens); 1; EA; Valued at $14.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 
18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0128-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Ralph Lauren XL Green Polo; 
1; EA; Valued at $77.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2315

2023090300000101-0129-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Ralph Lauren XL striped shirt  
short sleeve; 1; EA; Valued at $39.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)
(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0130-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Hilfiger XL long sleeve t-shirt; 
1; EA; Valued at $26.95; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2315

2023090300000101-0131-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Shop Vac 12 gallon 6 hp, item 
1364499; 1; EA; Valued at $99.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 
18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0132-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; DeWalt DWS716 compound 
mitre saw 12 inch; 1; EA; Valued at $429.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0133-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; DeWalt DCS361B 7-1/4" 
cordless sliding compound mitre saw; 1; EA; Valued at $299.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 
1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0134-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Ego Power Blower LB 151; 1; 
EA; Valued at $199.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2315

2023090300000101-0135-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Craftsman 298 pc SAE/metric 
mechanical tool set; 1; EA; Valued at $369.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0136-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Craftsman 9000 Lumens 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 726 EXCHANGE ST, 
SUITE 400, BUFFALO, NY, 14210.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS
2023090300000101-0136-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

LED work light tripod; 1; EA; Valued at $129.98; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 
USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0137-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Craftsman 4 drawer tool box; 
1; EA; Valued at $289.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2315

2023090300000101-0138-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; DeWalt DCS368W1 
reciprocating saw kit; 1; EA; Valued at $299.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 
USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0139-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; DeWalt DXH65FAV 65,000 
BTU forced air propane heater; 1; EA; Valued at $146.09; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)
(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0140-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; DeWalt DWE575 7-1/4" 
lightweight circular saw; 1; EA; Valued at $149.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 
USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0141-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; DeWalt DW840 7" medium 
angle grinder; 1; EA; Valued at $129.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0142-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; DeWalt DCD791D2 compact 
brushless drill driver kit; 1; EA; Valued at $12.97; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 
USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0143-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; DeWalt DCF885C2 1/4" 
impact driver kit; 1; EA; Valued at $19.98; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0144-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Paslode IM250A-LI2 cordless 
16g angled finish nailer; 2; EA; Valued at $858.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 
USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0145-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Flex 1/2" 2 speed hammer 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 726 EXCHANGE ST, 
SUITE 400, BUFFALO, NY, 14210.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS
2023090300000101-0145-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

drill 24v brushless; 3; EA; Valued at $837.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0146-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Flex 7-1/4" circular saw kit; 1; 
EA; Valued at $399.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2315

2023090300000101-0147-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Rigid Fuego compact orbital 
reciprocating saw; 1; EA; Valued at $129.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0148-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Rigid 1/3 HP sump pump 48 
gpm; 1; EA; Valued at $239.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 
USC 2315

2023090300000101-0149-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; DeWalt DW511 1/2" hammer 
drill; 1; EA; Valued at $129.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 
USC 2315

2023090300000101-0150-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; DeWalt DWD520 heavy duty 
1/2" dual speed hammer drill; 1; EA; Valued at $159.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)
(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0151-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; DeWalt DDF211022P 
fastening tool; 2; EA; Valued at $199.96; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0152-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; DeWalt DCF901B 1/2" impact 
wrench; 2; EA; Valued at $298.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 
18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0153-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; DeWalt DCD996D2 1/2" 
brushless hammer drill kit; 1; EA; Valued at $279.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 
18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0154-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; DeWalt DCS353B oscillating 
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 726 EXCHANGE ST, 
SUITE 400, BUFFALO, NY, 14210.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS
2023090300000101-0154-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

multi tool; 1; EA; Valued at $129.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)
(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0155-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; DeWalt DCS367 variable 
speed reciprocating saw; 1; EA; Valued at $199.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 
USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0156-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; DeWalt DWST14830 Pro 
Organizer; 1; EA; Valued at $22.98; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 
18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0157-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; DeWalt DCF801 & DCD701 
12 drill/driver & 1/4 impact driver combo; 1; EA; Valued at $229.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 
1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0158-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Makita XRJ04Z 18v LXT 
lithium ion reciprocating saw; 1; EA; Valued at $129.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 
18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0159-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Makita XPH14Z 18v LXT 
brushless/cordless 1/2" hammer drill driver; 1; EA; Valued at $159.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 
USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0160-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Makita BO5041 5" random 
orbital sander; 1; EA; Valued at $99.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0161-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Makita RT0701C 1-1/4 hp 
compact router; 1; EA; Valued at $139.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0162-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Grip Rite 6hgf 6oz fasteners 
6D 2 inch (12/6oz selling units); 1; EA; Valued at $3.98; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 
18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0163-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Grip Rite 3f 6oz fasteners 3D 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 726 EXCHANGE ST, 
SUITE 400, BUFFALO, NY, 14210.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS
2023090300000101-0163-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

1-1/4" (12/6oz selling units); 1; EA; Valued at $3.98; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 
USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0164-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Grip Rite 158pbwh panel 
board nails 1-5/8" (12/6oz selling units); 1; EA; Valued at $3.98; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 
1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0165-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Grip Rite grf1624m 2" straight 
finishing nails 4,000 pc; 2; EA; Valued at $67.96; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 
USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0166-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Hyper Tough ts85134a 77 pc 
electronic repair kit; 1; EA; Valued at $13.94; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0167-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Hyper Tough ts85007a 7 pc 
smartphone repair kit; 1; EA; Valued at $13.94; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0168-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Diablo D0724R3 7-1/4" (3 
blade bulk pack); 2; EA; Valued at $53.94; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0169-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Milwaukee 2426-20 M-12 
multi tool; 2; EA; Valued at $198.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)
(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0170-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Grip Rite ptn3s5 3" exterior 
screws; 1; EA; Valued at $29.97; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 
18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0171-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Pierce 56388 15deg 
Professional Siding Nailer; 1; EA; Valued at $239.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 
18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0172-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Ramset 10400625 Cobra + 
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 726 EXCHANGE ST, 
SUITE 400, BUFFALO, NY, 14210.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS
2023090300000101-0172-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

semi automatic powdered actuated tool; 1; EA; Valued at $269.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 
1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0173-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; DeWalt DWST14825 Deep 
Pro organizer; 1; EA; Valued at $24.98; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0174-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Dremel 4000-2-30 high 
performance rotary tool; 1; EA; Valued at $85.12; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 
USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0175-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Dremel 8220-N/30 cordless 
12v max high performance rotary tool; 1; EA; Valued at $99.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 
1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0176-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; X box one Titan Fall 2 video 
game; 8; EA; Valued at $79.92; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 
USC 2315

2023090300000101-0177-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; PS 5 Watch Dog Legion video 
game; 5; EA; Valued at $199.95; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 
18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0178-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; X box one Watch Dogs 
Legion video game; 2; EA; Valued at $79.98; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0179-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Nintendo Switch Cars 3 
Driven to Win video game; 3; EA; Valued at $59.97; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 
USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0180-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; X box one NBA 2K20 video 
game; 1; EA; Valued at $15.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 
USC 2315

2023090300000101-0181-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Nintendo Switch Super Mario 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 726 EXCHANGE ST, 
SUITE 400, BUFFALO, NY, 14210.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS
2023090300000101-0181-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

Party video game; 2; EA; Valued at $65.98; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0182-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Nintendo Switch Rayman 
Legends video game; 2; EA; Valued at $39.98; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0183-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Nintendo Switch Sushi Striker 
video game; 2; EA; Valued at $65.98; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)
(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0184-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Nintendo Switch NBA2K 
Playgrounds 2 video game; 1; EA; Valued at $19.38; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 
USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0185-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Nintendo Switch Assassins 
Creed III video game; 2; EA; Valued at $79.98; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0186-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Nintendo Switch Sonic 
Forces video game; 1; EA; Valued at $19.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0187-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Nintendo Switch Scribble 
Nauts Showdown video game; 1; EA; Valued at $22.10; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 
18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0188-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Scrabble boardgame; 1; EA; 
Valued at $19.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0189-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Narwhal Bristle dartboard; 1; 
EA; Valued at $24.96; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2315

2023090300000101-0190-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Ouija board game; 1; EA; 
Valued at $20.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 726 EXCHANGE ST, 
SUITE 400, BUFFALO, NY, 14210.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS
2023090300000101-0191-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Lego Star Wars 75255 Yoda; 
1; EA; Valued at $80.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2315

2023090300000101-0192-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Lego Star Wars 75291 Death 
Star Duel; 1; EA; Valued at $158.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)
(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0193-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Lego 31099 Creator Airplane; 
1; EA; Valued at $29.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2315

2023090300000101-0194-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Lego Super Mario 71380 
Master Your Adventure Maker Set; 2; EA; Valued at $157.98; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)
(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0195-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Lego The Lego Movie 2 
70825; 1; EA; Valued at $34.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 
USC 2315

2023090300000101-0196-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Lego City 60214; 3; EA; 
Valued at $179.97; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0197-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Lego Super Mario 71390 
Expansion Set; 2; EA; Valued at $112.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0198-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Lego Taj Mahal 21056 
Architecture; 1; EA; Valued at $109.50; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)
(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0199-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Lego 31099 Creator Airplane; 
1; EA; Valued at $29.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2315

2023090300000101-0200-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Lego Harry Potter 31201; 1; 
EA; Valued at $105.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 726 EXCHANGE ST, 
SUITE 400, BUFFALO, NY, 14210.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS
2023090300000101-0200-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

2315

2023090300000101-0201-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Lego City 60245 Police 
Monster Truck Heist; 1; EA; Valued at $48.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0202-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Lego Friends 41689 Magical 
Ferris Wheel; 1; EA; Valued at $48.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)
(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0203-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Lego Harry Potter 76388 
Hogsmeade Village; 1; EA; Valued at $79.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0204-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Lego Technic 42138 Ford 
Mustang; 1; EA; Valued at $39.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 
18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0205-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Lego Speed Champions 
76905 Ford GT Heritage; 1; EA; Valued at $49.97; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 
USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0206-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Kodak puzzles; 2; EA; Valued 
at $35.94; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0207-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Chanel Chance 3.4 fl oz; 3; 
EA; Valued at $365.50; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2315

2023090300000101-0208-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Chanel Chance 1.7 fl oz; 4; 
EA; Valued at $335.96; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2315

2023090300000101-0209-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Lancome Idole Aura 3.4 fl oz; 
2; EA; Valued at $270.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2315
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 726 EXCHANGE ST, 
SUITE 400, BUFFALO, NY, 14210.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS
2023090300000101-0210-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Polo Ralph Lauren Red 125 
ml; 2; EA; Valued at $238.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 
USC 2315

2023090300000101-0211-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Giorgio Armani My Way 1.7 fl 
oz; 2; EA; Valued at $204.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 
USC 2315

2023090300000101-0212-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Ralph Lauren Romance 3.4 fl 
oz; 3; EA; Valued at $312.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 
USC 2315

2023090300000101-0213-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Ralph Lauren Beyond 
Romance 1.7 fl oz; 1; EA; Valued at $62.40; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0214-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Ralph Lauren Beyond 
Romance 1.0 fl oz; 1; EA; Valued at $65.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0215-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Ralph Lauren Blue 2.5 fl oz; 1; 
EA; Valued at $96.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2315

2023090300000101-0216-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Ralph Lauren Blue 1.36 fl oz; 
1; EA; Valued at $45.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2315

2023090300000101-0217-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Ralph Lauren Polo 2.0 fl oz; 1; 
EA; Valued at $82.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2315

2023090300000101-0218-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Ralph Lauren Polo Black 4.2 
fl oz; 1; EA; Valued at $82.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 
USC 2315

2023090300000101-0219-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Dolce & Gabbana garden 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 726 EXCHANGE ST, 
SUITE 400, BUFFALO, NY, 14210.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS
2023090300000101-0219-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

8400450; 1; EA; Valued at $78.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 
18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0220-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Dolce & Gabbana Shine 
3003950; 1; EA; Valued at $76.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 
18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0221-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Dolce & Gabbana Rose 
30700730; 1; EA; Valued at $82.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)
(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0222-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Coach for Men .5 fl oz; 1; EA; 
Valued at $32.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0223-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Coach Eau De Parfum 1.7 fl 
oz; 1; EA; Valued at $82.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 
USC 2315

2023090300000101-0224-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Coach Platinum 2.0 fl oz; 1; 
EA; Valued at $46.95; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2315

2023090300000101-0225-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Coach Dreams 1.3 fl oz; 1; 
EA; Valued at $62.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2315

2023090300000101-0226-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Coach Dreams Sunset 3 fl oz; 
1; EA; Valued at $85.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2315

2023090300000101-0227-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Yves St Laurent Libre 1.6 fl oz; 
2; EA; Valued at $214.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2315

2023090300000101-0228-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Chanel Allure 1.7 fl oz; 1; EA; 
Valued at $127.50; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 726 EXCHANGE ST, 
SUITE 400, BUFFALO, NY, 14210.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS
2023090300000101-0229-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Chanel Allure 3.4 fl oz; 1; EA; 
Valued at $194.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0230-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Yves St Laurent 2.0 fl oz; 1; 
EA; Valued at $135.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2315

2023090300000101-0231-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Tory Burch Love Relentlessly 
1.7 fl oz; 1; EA; Valued at $92.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 
18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0232-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Clinique Happy Heart 
perfume spray 3.4 fl oz; 1; EA; Valued at $87.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 
USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0233-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Clinique Happy perfume 
spray 1.7 fl oz; 1; EA; Valued at $67.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0234-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Mugler Alien Goddess 2.0 fl 
oz; 1; EA; Valued at $123.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 
USC 2315

2023090300000101-0235-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Mugler Alien eau de parfum 
2.0 fl oz; 1; EA; Valued at $135.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 
18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0236-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Mugler Angel eau de parfum 
.8 fl oz; 1; EA; Valued at $87.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 
USC 2315

2023090300000101-0237-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Versace Bright Crystal Absolu 
1.7 fl oz; 1; EA; Valued at $93.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 
18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0238-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Juicy Coutoure Viva La Juicy 
Neon 3.4 fl oz; 1; EA; Valued at $63.30; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 726 EXCHANGE ST, 
SUITE 400, BUFFALO, NY, 14210.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS
2023090300000101-0238-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0239-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Dolce & Gabbana The Only 
One 30ml; 1; EA; Valued at $78.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)
(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0240-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; L' Homme Prada Milano 50 
ml; 1; EA; Valued at $80.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 
USC 2315

2023090300000101-0241-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Mr Burberry Indigo 100 ml; 1; 
EA; Valued at $48.59; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2315

2023090300000101-0242-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Marc Jacobs Daisy 100 ml; 1; 
EA; Valued at $104.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2315

2023090300000101-0243-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Marc Jacobs eau de parfum 
30 ml; 1; EA; Valued at $76.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 
USC 2315

2023090300000101-0244-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Marc Jacobs Daisy eau de 
parfum 75 ml; 1; EA; Valued at $82.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0245-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Si Passione eau de parfum 
30 ml; 1; EA; Valued at $102.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 
18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0246-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Burberry Brit for Him eau de 
toilette 100 ml; 1; EA; Valued at $88.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0247-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Acqua di Gio eau de toilette 
20 ml; 1; EA; Valued at $36.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 726 EXCHANGE ST, 
SUITE 400, BUFFALO, NY, 14210.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS
2023090300000101-0247-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

USC 2315

2023090300000101-0248-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Acqua di Gio eau de toilette 
30 ml; 1; EA; Valued at $46.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 
USC 2315

2023090300000101-0249-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Gucci Bloom profumo di fiori 
30 ml; 1; EA; Valued at $170.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 
18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0250-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; CK Everyone eau de toilette 
3.3 fl oz; 1; EA; Valued at $70.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 
18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0251-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Terra di Gioia eau de perfum 
30 ml; 1; EA; Valued at $38.40; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 
USC 2315

2023090300000101-0252-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Defiant Home Security 
1001090328; 5; EA; Valued at $124.85; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0253-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Bose Sound link Revolve +II; 
1; EA; Valued at $229.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2315

2023090300000101-0254-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Bose Home Speaker 300; 1; 
EA; Valued at $199.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2315

2023090300000101-0255-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; JBL Harman Link music; 1; 
EA; Valued at $119.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2315

2023090300000101-0256-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Hyperx Quadcast S 
Standalone USB; 1; EA; Valued at $119.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 726 EXCHANGE ST, 
SUITE 400, BUFFALO, NY, 14210.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS
2023090300000101-0256-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0257-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Playstation DualShock 4; 2; 
EA; Valued at $129.98; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2315

2023090300000101-0258-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; iPad 16 gb md522LL-A; 1; EA; 
Valued at $69.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0259-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Galaxy S8+ 5g 128 gb 
sm-x808U; 1; EA; Valued at $1,099.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0260-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; RCA Venturer 10" tablet 
RCT6A06Q22; 1; EA; Valued at $89.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0261-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Sony Extra bass srs-xb23/bc; 
1; EA; Valued at $109.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2315

2023090300000101-0262-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Great call lively flip 4053sj7 
(red); 1; EA; Valued at $88.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 
USC 2315

2023090300000101-0263-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Munchkin air purifier; 1; EA; 
Valued at $98.45; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0264-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; JBL Pure Bass zero cables 
Bluetooth headphones; 1; EA; Valued at $31.95; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 
USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0265-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; JBL Endurance peak 2 ii 
headphones; 1; EA; Valued at $99.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)
(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0266-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; DeWalt Bluetooth jobsite 
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 726 EXCHANGE ST, 
SUITE 400, BUFFALO, NY, 14210.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS
2023090300000101-0266-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

earphones; 1; EA; Valued at $59.98; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)
(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0267-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; HP smart 3 pk 952xl; 1; EA; 
Valued at $96.98; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0268-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; iPhone 13 promax; 5; EA; 
Valued at $4,999.95; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2315

2023090300000101-0269-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; iPhone 13; 4; EA; Valued at 
$2,919.96; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0270-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; iPhone 13 pro; 1; EA; Valued 
at $799.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0271-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; iPhone11; 1; EA; Valued at 
$329.85; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0272-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; iPhone se; 1; EA; Valued at 
$159.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0273-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Airpods 3 gen (mme73am-a); 
1; EA; Valued at $179.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2315

2023090300000101-0274-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; iPod 2 dock mc940zm-a; 1; 
EA; Valued at $29.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2315

2023090300000101-0275-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Applie Iphone blue (no 
marking on box); 1; EA; Valued at $729.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0276-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Ring quick release battery; 2; 
EA; Valued at $69.98; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2315
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 726 EXCHANGE ST, 
SUITE 400, BUFFALO, NY, 14210.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS
2023090300000101-0277-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Ring plug in chime; 1; EA; 
Valued at $34.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0278-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Case Logic usb 10 ft; 1; EA; 
Valued at $12.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0279-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Hey Dey True wireless buds; 
1; EA; Valued at $46.49; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2315

2023090300000101-0280-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Vivitar Air Vibes Bluetooth 
earphones; 1; EA; Valued at $13.50; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)
(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0281-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Skull Candy Dime 2 earbuds 
(mini & mighty); 1; EA; Valued at $28.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0282-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; HR+ heart rate and body 

temperature sensor; 1; EA; Valued at $36.95; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0283-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Apple iPhone (red, no ox nd 
charger); 1; EA; Valued at $799.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 
18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0284-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Kindle paperwhite cover; 1; 
EA; Valued at $29.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2315

2023090300000101-0285-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; X box one Titanfall 2; 1; EA; 
Valued at $9.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0286-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Vicks filtered coolmist 
humidifier 1.1 gallon; 1; EA; Valued at $34.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0287-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Giant Tiki Target Freaky Tiki; 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 726 EXCHANGE ST, 
SUITE 400, BUFFALO, NY, 14210.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS
2023090300000101-0287-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

1; EA; Valued at $10.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2315

2023090300000101-0288-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; puzzle 1000 piece seesaw; 1; 
EA; Valued at $19.94; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2315

2023090300000101-0289-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Terry Redlin Buffalo 1000 
piece puzzle; 1; EA; Valued at $9.97; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)
(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0290-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Sheffield Home Paper Goods 
1000 piece puzzle; 1; EA; Valued at $19.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0291-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; U Create sketch book (75 
sheets); 1; EA; Valued at $6.47; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 
USC 2315

2023090300000101-0292-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Coach driving loafer 6 -1/2; 1; 
EA; Valued at $145.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2315

2023090300000101-0293-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Strathmore mixed media 9 x 
12 (60 pg); 1; EA; Valued at $10.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)
(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0294-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Strathmore sketch 9 x 12 (100 
pg); 2; EA; Valued at $14.58; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 
USC 2315

2023090300000101-0295-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Sharpie mystic gems (24 ct); 
1; EA; Valued at $19.96; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2315

2023090300000101-0296-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Sharpie Ultimate collection 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 726 EXCHANGE ST, 
SUITE 400, BUFFALO, NY, 14210.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS
2023090300000101-0296-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

(45 ct); 1; EA; Valued at $34.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 
USC 2315

2023090300000101-0297-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Bic Round Stic Grip (24 ct); 2; 
EA; Valued at $12.44; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2315

2023090300000101-0298-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Bic Cristal xtra smooth; 1; EA; 
Valued at $1.57; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0299-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Bic round stic GSM609; 1; EA; 
Valued at $6.79; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0300-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Bic whiteout correction pen; 1; 
EA; Valued at $6.42; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0301-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Bic Velocity mechanical 
pencils (2pk); 1; EA; Valued at $6.22; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)
(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0302-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Glass Chalk original; 2; EA; 
Valued at $10.98; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0303-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Umark dr. paint; 2; EA; Valued 
at $17.98; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0304-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Pentel Arts sign pen (12pc); 1; 
EA; Valued at $15.39; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2315

2023090300000101-0305-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Craft Smart Multi-Surface 
(12pc); 1; EA; Valued at $27.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 
USC 2315

2023090300000101-0306-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Triplus fineliner (48 pk); 1; EA; 
Valued at $14.79; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0307-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Ecoline brush pen (20 ct); 1; 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 726 EXCHANGE ST, 
SUITE 400, BUFFALO, NY, 14210.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS
2023090300000101-0307-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

EA; Valued at $44.78; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2315

2023090300000101-0308-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Galassia glasses (6ct); 1; EA; 
Valued at $22.49; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0309-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Crayola Signature blending 
markers (16ct); 1; EA; Valued at $15.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0310-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Prismacolor premier colored 
pencils (48ct); 1; EA; Valued at $27.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0311-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Battery Tender 1200 amp 
jump starter and power station; 2; EA; Valued at $398.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)
(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0312-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Milwaukee m18 compact 
blower 0884-20; 1; EA; Valued at $149.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0313-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Top Fin Pro Series pro 300 
aquarium heater; 2; EA; Valued at $85.98; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0314-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Milwaukee 4-1/2 (115mm) 
small angle grinder 6130-33; 1; EA; Valued at $79.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 
18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0315-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Le Creuset Lm 250 lever 
corkscrew; 1; EA; Valued at $25.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)
(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0316-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Cobra floating walkie talkies; 
1; EA; Valued at $119.98; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 726 EXCHANGE ST, 
SUITE 400, BUFFALO, NY, 14210.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS
2023090300000101-0316-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

2315

2023090300000101-0317-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; enbrighten dual outdoor wifi 
smart switch; 2; EA; Valued at $51.96; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)
(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0318-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Braun no touch+ forehead 
thermometer; 1; EA; Valued at $54.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)
(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0319-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Braun no touch 3-in-1 
thermometer; 1; EA; Valued at $64.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)
(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0320-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Le Creuset unique 2 step 
cork remover; 2; EA; Valued at $80.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)
(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0321-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; hyper tough electrical tester 
kit; 2; EA; Valued at $61.36; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 
USC 2315

2023090300000101-0322-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Kobalt impact wrench max 
torque 1000ft lb; 1; EA; Valued at $129.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0323-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Delta Cason faucet; 1; EA; 
Valued at $249.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0324-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Nixplay smart photo frame 
13.3 inch black; 1; EA; Valued at $299.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0325-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Epson workforce wf-10 
portable printer; 1; EA; Valued at $329.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 726 EXCHANGE ST, 
SUITE 400, BUFFALO, NY, 14210.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS
2023090300000101-0326-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Feit electric led grow light 86 
watt; 1; EA; Valued at $160.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 
USC 2315

2023090300000101-0327-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Omron blood pressure 
monitor 10 series; 1; EA; Valued at $89.97; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0328-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Omron blood pressure 
monitor 7 series; 1; EA; Valued at $68.12; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0329-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Phillips sonic care toothbrush 
model XH6917-79; 1; EA; Valued at $99.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0330-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Shop Vac 3942303 wet/dry 
vac; 1; EA; Valued at $89.98; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 
USC 2315

2023090300000101-0331-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Dyson V II Animal vacuum; 1; 
EA; Valued at $649.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2315

2023090300000101-0332-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Shark Ultra Cyclone pet pro; 
1; EA; Valued at $69.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2315

2023090300000101-0333-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Dyson Super Sonic hair dryer 
copper silvei; 1; EA; Valued at $399.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0334-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Sony Ultra HD dvd player 
UBPx700; 1; EA; Valued at $189.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)
(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0335-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Fluval 407 performance 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 726 EXCHANGE ST, 
SUITE 400, BUFFALO, NY, 14210.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS
2023090300000101-0335-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

canister filter; 1; EA; Valued at $269.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0336-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; TP link decco wifi system ac 
1200; 1; EA; Valued at $179.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 
USC 2315

2023090300000101-0337-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Singer 6600c heavy duty 
sewing machine; 1; EA; Valued at $260.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0338-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Moen Essie Motion Sense 
Wave 87014ewsrs; 1; EA; Valued at $369.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0339-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Moen Breckln 82611srn; 2; 
EA; Valued at $438.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2315

2023090300000101-0340-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Moen Graeden 82137srn; 1; 
EA; Valued at $189.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2315

2023090300000101-0341-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Brother sewing and quilting 
machine sg9285; 1; EA; Valued at $199.97; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0342-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Power Speaker Ultra by 
Raycon; 1; EA; Valued at $199.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 
18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0343-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Sony HT-S100F Sound bar; 1; 
EA; Valued at $98.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2315

2023090300000101-0344-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Fluval Aquasky led light; 1; EA; 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 726 EXCHANGE ST, 
SUITE 400, BUFFALO, NY, 14210.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS
2023090300000101-0344-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

Valued at $119.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0345-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; iMac monitor; 1; EA; Valued at 
$1,299.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0346-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Vizio v series 2.1 sound bar; 
1; EA; Valued at $159.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2315

2023090300000101-0347-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Ugg shower curtain; 1; EA; 
Valued at $39.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0348-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Versace v1969 italia jeans; 1; 
EA; Valued at $62.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2315

2023090300000101-0349-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Buffalo brand jeans; 1; EA; 
Valued at $69.30; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0350-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; The North Face rain jacket; 1; 
EA; Valued at $229.95; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2315

2023090300000101-0351-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; International Concept jeans; 
1; EA; Valued at $39.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2315

2023090300000101-0352-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Polo Ralph Lauren jeans; 1; 
EA; Valued at $207.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2315

2023090300000101-0353-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Home Decor floating book 
shelf; 1; EA; Valued at $26.98; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 
USC 2315

2023090300000101-0354-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; DeWalt structured heated 
jacket DCHJ090BD1-L; 1; EA; Valued at $199.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 726 EXCHANGE ST, 
SUITE 400, BUFFALO, NY, 14210.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS
2023090300000101-0354-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0355-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Bose solo 5 tv sound system; 
1; EA; Valued at $149.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2315

2023090300000101-0356-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Nautica wine glasses (set of 
6); 1; EA; Valued at $22.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 
USC 2315

2023090300000101-0357-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Diablo 9" saw blades (set of 
15); 1; EA; Valued at $47.97; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 
USC 2315

2023090300000101-0358-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; DeWalt 2ah 20v lithium 
battery; 2; EA; Valued at $238.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 
18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0359-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; DeWalt 8ah 20v lithium 
battery; 1; EA; Valued at $229.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 
18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0360-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; DeWalt 45 pc tough grip 
screw driver set; 2; EA; Valued at $54.52; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0361-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; DeWalt 3ah 20v lithium 
compact battery (2pk); 1; EA; Valued at $199.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 
USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0362-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Klein tools borescope for 
Android devices; 1; EA; Valued at $39.97; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0363-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; DeWalt tool case+; 1; EA; 
Valued at $29.01; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 726 EXCHANGE ST, 
SUITE 400, BUFFALO, NY, 14210.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS
2023090300000101-0364-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; LG sound bar s16y; 1; EA; 
Valued at $369.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0365-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Ibuypower slate mr hard 
drive; 1; EA; Valued at $699.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 
USC 2315

2023090300000101-0366-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; First Alert carbon monoxide 
alarm C0400B (6pk); 1; EA; Valued at $108.98; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0367-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; First Alert smoke and carbon 
monoxide alarm (1039807/306); 1; EA; Valued at $44.98; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)
(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0368-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Pex 1/2" male adapter (25 
pk); 1; EA; Valued at $54.33; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 
USC 2315

2023090300000101-0369-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; GE dimmer smart switch 
mode (cswdmb1bwf1nn); 1; EA; Valued at $49.98; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 
USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0370-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Dewalt 21 piece drill bit set; 1; 
EA; Valued at $29.47; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2315

2023090300000101-0371-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; DeWalt flex torque 
screwdriving bit set (dwa2ngft35ir); 1; EA; Valued at $19.98; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)
(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0372-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Sony dvd player (dvp-sr210p); 
1; EA; Valued at $37.89; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2315

2023090300000101-0373-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Intex pillow top head board air 
mattress queen; 1; EA; Valued at $99.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 726 EXCHANGE ST, 
SUITE 400, BUFFALO, NY, 14210.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS
2023090300000101-0373-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0374-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Hyperice Hyperbolt 2 
percussion massager; 1; EA; Valued at $229.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 
USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0375-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Bose surround speaker black 
809723-0120; 1; EA; Valued at $299.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0376-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Intex durabeam air bed twin; 
1; EA; Valued at $7.97; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2315

2023090300000101-0377-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Honda mini tiller cultivator 
FG110; 1; EA; Valued at $479.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 
18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0378-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Cobra Pro handheld drain 
clean; 1; EA; Valued at $185.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 
18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0379-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Echo chain saw CS590; 1; 
EA; Valued at $419.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2315

2023090300000101-0380-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Yeti Tundra cooler 35; 1; EA; 
Valued at $299.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0381-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Coleman camp grill/stove; 1; 
EA; Valued at $95.20; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2315

2023090300000101-0382-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Craftsman 6 gallon air 
compressor; 1; EA; Valued at $169.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 726 EXCHANGE ST, 
SUITE 400, BUFFALO, NY, 14210.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS
2023090300000101-0383-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Honda gx160 generator; 1; 
EA; Valued at $399.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2315

2023090300000101-0384-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Milwaukee 1" rotary hammer 
(5262-21); 1; EA; Valued at $199.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)
(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0385-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Craftsman 105 pc 
mechanical tool set; 1; EA; Valued at $129.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0386-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Lego Star Wars AT -AT model 
75313; 1; EA; Valued at $849.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 
18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0387-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Ozark Trail rocking chair; 2; 
EA; Valued at $79.88; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2315

2023090300000101-0388-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Bose TV speakers 
(838309-1100); 3; EA; Valued at $839.97; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0389-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Bose Smart Sound Bar 300 
(843299-1100); 1; EA; Valued at $499.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0390-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Slumberjack 10 person 
hybrid dome tent river bend model; 1; EA; Valued at $154.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)
(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0391-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Ozark Trail 8 x 6 sun shelter; 
1; EA; Valued at $39.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2315

2023090300000101-0392-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Echelon Connect Sport Bike 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 726 EXCHANGE ST, 
SUITE 400, BUFFALO, NY, 14210.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS
2023090300000101-0392-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

(in box); 1; EA; Valued at $497.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 
18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0393-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Echelon Connect Sport Bike 
(assembled not in box); 1; EA; Valued at $497.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 
USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0394-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Fathom bicycle (assembled); 
1; EA; Valued at $1,500.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 
USC 2315

2023090300000101-0395-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Husqvarna 525 rx brush 
cutter; 1; EA; Valued at $449.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 
18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0396-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Ugly stik sighing pole model 
uscbsp681m 6" 8"; 1; EA; Valued at $76.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0397-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Berkley lighting rod shock 6'6" 
fishing pole; 1; EA; Valued at $49.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)
(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0398-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; copper coil 1/4" id x 2 ft type 
L4379; 1; EA; Valued at $6.18; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 
USC 2315

2023090300000101-0399-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Cerromax 50' indoor copper 
building wire (nm-b83-87b); 1; EA; Valued at $289.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 
18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0400-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Cerromax 50' indoor copper 
building wire (nn-b14-2); 2; EA; Valued at $113.02; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 
USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0401-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; 50' black msc cable wire; 1; 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 726 EXCHANGE ST, 
SUITE 400, BUFFALO, NY, 14210.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS
2023090300000101-0401-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

EA; Valued at $131.30; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2315

2023090300000101-0402-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Southwire simpull black 
cable model es1583; 1; EA; Valued at $56.51; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0403-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Utility Tech pro contractor 50 ft 
0067439; 1; EA; Valued at $78.48; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 
18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0404-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Republic wire 10 mtw 500 ft 
spool; 1; EA; Valued at $49.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 
USC 2315

2023090300000101-0405-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Cerrowire 10 awg stranded 
500' spool; 1; EA; Valued at $156.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)
(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0406-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Cerrowire 18-4 shielded 
security cable 500' spool; 1; EA; Valued at $208.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 
USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0407-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Southwire 10 stranded thhn 
500' wire spool; 1; EA; Valued at $158.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000101-0408-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Republic wire 12 mtw 500 ft 
spool; 1; EA; Valued at $68.19; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 
USC 2315

2023090300000101-0409-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Ms. Pac Man stand up arcade 
console; 1; EA; Valued at $329.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 
18 USC 2315

2023090300000201-0001-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Suboxone (sublingual film) 8 
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 726 EXCHANGE ST, 
SUITE 400, BUFFALO, NY, 14210.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS
2023090300000201-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

mg/2mg  (519 ea); 456.3; GR; Valued at $5,070.63; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 
USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315, 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 955

2023090300000201-0003-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Craftsman 2 Tool Combo Kit 
Circular Saw/Drill; 2; EA; Valued at $358.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000201-0004-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Google Nest Audio; 2; EA; 
Valued at $199.98; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000201-0005-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Heyday Wireless Earbuds; 1; 
EA; Valued at $79.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2315

2023090300000201-0006-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Calphalon 15 Piece Cutlery 
Set; 2; EA; Valued at $259.98; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 
USC 2315

2023090300000201-0007-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Moen Lindor Showerhead 
82504 SRN; 1; EA; Valued at $199.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)
(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000201-0008-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Moen Caldwell Shower Set 
82496EPSAN; 1; EA; Valued at $159.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000201-0009-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Roccat e10 Wireless 
Headphones; 1; EA; Valued at $69.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)
(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000201-0010-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; DeWalt 14" Diamond Saw 
Blade; 4; EA; Valued at $436.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 
18 USC 2315

2023090300000201-0011-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Skil 7 1/4" Circular Saw; 1; EA; 
Valued at $59.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 726 EXCHANGE ST, 
SUITE 400, BUFFALO, NY, 14210.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS
2023090300000201-0012-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Gray CerroMax Cable 14-2 
W/G 600V; 1; EA; Valued at $119.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)
(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000201-0013-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Home Decorators 2 Light 
Semi Flush Mount (1003 421 927); 1; EA; Valued at $79.97; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)
(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000201-0014-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Home Decorators 2 Light 
Flush Mount (120 420); 1; EA; Valued at $89.97; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 
USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000201-0015-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Nutribullet Select 1000 W; 1; 
EA; Valued at $109.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2315

2023090300000201-0016-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Artika Glam Ceiling LED Light 
Fixture; 1; EA; Valued at $109.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 
18 USC 2315

2023090300000201-0017-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Thunder Bay 2 Cycle Earth 
Auger Combo Kit; 1; EA; Valued at $269.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000201-0018-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Craftsman 80,000 BTU 
Diesel & Kerosene Heater; 1; EA; Valued at $229.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 
18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000201-0019-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; DeWalt 10" Compound Miter 
Saw; 1; EA; Valued at $219.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 
USC 2315

2023090300000201-0020-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; 1220 Golf Calpro Series 
Hitting Mat; 2; EA; Valued at $269.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)
(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000201-0021-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Craftsman 4 Cycle 17" Weed 
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 726 EXCHANGE ST, 
SUITE 400, BUFFALO, NY, 14210.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS
2023090300000201-0021-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

Wacker; 1; EA; Valued at $229.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 
18 USC 2315

2023090300000201-0022-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Craftsman 3 Gallon Wet/Dry 
Vac; 1; EA; Valued at $39.98; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 
USC 2315

2023090300000201-0023-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Home Decorators 5 Lights 
LED Flush Mount; 1; EA; Valued at $132.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000201-0024-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Craftsman Riding Mower Lift; 
1; EA; Valued at $334.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2315

2023090300000201-0025-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Craftsman 2 Cycle 
Blower/Vacuum/Mulcher; 1; EA; Valued at $169.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 
USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000201-0026-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Keurig K Cafe; 1; EA; Valued 
at $199.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000201-0027-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Shark Navigator Liftaway DLX; 
1; EA; Valued at $189.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2315

2023090300000201-0028-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Moen Surie Faucet 87395 
SRS; 1; EA; Valued at $229.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 
USC 2315

2023090300000201-0029-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Home Decorators Atherton 
1311 3 Light Flush Mount (1003 458 168); 1; EA; Valued at $149.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 
1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000201-0030-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Rigid PowerClear Drain 
Cleaner; 1; EA; Valued at $209.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 726 EXCHANGE ST, 
SUITE 400, BUFFALO, NY, 14210.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS
2023090300000201-0030-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

18 USC 2315

2023090300000201-0031-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Home Decorators 3 Light 
Semi Flush Mount (1001 816 797); 1; EA; Valued at $109.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)
(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000201-0032-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Southwire Black Wire 600V; 1; 
EA; Valued at $31.42; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2315

2023090300000201-0033-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; CerroWire 300ft Conductor 14 
AWG Stranded; 1; EA; Valued at $168.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000201-0034-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; CerroMax 25 Foot Indoor 
Copper Building Wire; 2; EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000201-0035-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Gray CerroMax Security Cable 
500ft; 1; EA; Valued at $208.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 
USC 2315

2023090300000201-0036-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Raycon The Power Speaker 
Ultra; 1; EA; Valued at $299.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 
USC 2315

2023090300000201-0037-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Husqvarna 450 Rancher 
Chainsaw; 1; EA; Valued at $449.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)
(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000201-0038-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Keurig K Elite; 1; EA; Valued 
at $169.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000201-0039-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Oster XL Digital Air Fryer; 1; 
EA; Valued at $109.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2315

(Continued on next page)

599 of 1,186

This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 726 EXCHANGE ST, 
SUITE 400, BUFFALO, NY, 14210.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS
2023090300000201-0040-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; CerroMax 100ft Indoor 
Copper Building Wire; 3; EA; Valued at $327.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 
USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000201-0041-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; CerroMax 250ft Indoor 
Copper Building Wire; 1; EA; Valued at $118.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 
USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000201-0042-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Echo Saw CSG-7410; 1; EA; 
Valued at $999.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000201-0043-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Breville Juice Fountain 
Compact; 1; EA; Valued at $99.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 
18 USC 2315

2023090300000201-0044-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Milwaukee Deep Cut Variable 
Speed Bandsaw Kit 6232-21; 1; EA; Valued at $349.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 
18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000201-0045-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Milwaukee Sawzall 
Reciprocating Saw Kit 6519-31; 1; EA; Valued at $129.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)
(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000201-0046-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Husqvarna Rancher Saw 
455; 1; EA; Valued at $529.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 
USC 2315

2023090300000201-0047-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Husqvarna Rancher Saw 
460; 1; EA; Valued at $599.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 
USC 2315

2023090300000201-0048-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; KitchenAid TiltHead Stand 
Mixer 4.5qt; 1; EA; Valued at $329.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)
(B), 18 USC 2315

2023090300000201-0049-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Milwaukee Handle Dolly; 1; 
EA; Valued at $59.99; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 726 EXCHANGE ST, 
SUITE 400, BUFFALO, NY, 14210.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS
2023090300000201-0049-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

2315

2023090300000201-0051-0000, Seized on 10/12/2022; At the port of ROCHESTER; Honda EB2200i Industrial 
Inverter Generator; 1; EA; Valued at $1,329.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2315
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 726 
EXCHANGE ST, SUITE 400, BUFFALO, NY, 14210 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS
2024090100001201-0001-0000, Seized on 10/09/2023; At the port of BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS; Dyson Hair 
Dryer; 65; EA; Valued at $337.68; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 2068

2024090100030801-0004-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS; Xanax; 6.3; GR; 
Valued at $27.51; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 881(f), 21 USC 952, 19 CFR 162.45a (629)

2024090100031701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS; Human Growth 
Hormone (HGH); 1; EA; Valued at $29.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024090300022501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Louis Vuitton handbag; 2; EA; 
Valued at $11.83; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300022501-0002-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Louis Vuitton duffel bag; 1; 
EA; Valued at $6.12; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300022501-0003-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Louis Vuitton wallet; 1; EA; 
Valued at $6.12; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300022501-0004-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Gucci handbag; 4; EA; Valued 
at $23.66; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300022501-0005-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Gucci wallet; 1; EA; Valued at 
$6.12; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300022501-0006-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Gucci hat; 1; EA; Valued at 
$5.48; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300022501-0007-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Gucci jacket; 1; EA; Valued at 
$5.24; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300022501-0008-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Gucci pants; 1; EA; Valued at 
$5.92; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300022501-0009-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Gucci sneakers; 1; PR; 
Valued at $5.53; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300022601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Louis Vuitton handbag; 2; EA; 
Valued at $36.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300022701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Hyaluronic Acid and 
Lidocaine syringes; 4; EA; Valued at $165.12; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024090300022801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Louis Vuitton t-shirt; 1; EA; 
Valued at $8.27; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300022801-0002-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Chanel t-shirt; 1; EA; Valued 
at $8.27; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 726 
EXCHANGE ST, SUITE 400, BUFFALO, NY, 14210 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS
2024090300022801-0003-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Gucci t-shirt; 2; EA; Valued at 
$15.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300022801-0004-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Gucci shorts; 1; EA; Valued at 
$7.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300022801-0005-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Gucci pants; 1; EA; Valued at 
$8.27; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300022801-0006-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Christian Dior short sleeve 
hoodie; 1; EA; Valued at $7.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300022801-0007-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Dior shorts; 1; EA; Valued at 
$7.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300022801-0008-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Chanel short-sleeve sweater; 
1; EA; Valued at $9.37; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300022801-0009-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Dior wallet; 1; EA; Valued at 
$8.52; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300022801-0010-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Louis Vuitton backpack; 1; EA; 
Valued at $8.52; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300022801-0011-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Louis Vuitton handbag; 1; EA; 
Valued at $8.24; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300022801-0012-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Louis Vuitton purse; 1; EA; 
Valued at $8.24; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300022801-0013-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Chanel purse; 1; EA; Valued 
at $8.24; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300022801-0014-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Chanel tote; 1; EA; Valued at 
$8.52; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300022801-0015-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Chanel sunglasses; 1; EA; 
Valued at $7.24; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300022801-0016-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Tiffany glasses; 1; EA; Valued 
at $7.28; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300022801-0017-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Hermes ring; 1; EA; Valued at 
$7.88; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300022801-0018-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Cartier ring; 5; EA; Valued at 
$39.41; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 726 
EXCHANGE ST, SUITE 400, BUFFALO, NY, 14210 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS
2024090300022801-0019-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Tiffany ring; 4; EA; Valued at 
$31.52; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300022801-0020-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Louis Vuitton necklace; 2; EA; 
Valued at $15.76; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300022801-0021-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Chanel bracelet; 1; EA; 
Valued at $7.88; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300022801-0022-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Tiffany bracelet; 2; EA; Valued 
at $15.76; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300022801-0023-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Chanel necklace; 5; EA; 
Valued at $39.41; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300022801-0024-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Chanel earrings; 1; PR; 
Valued at $7.88; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300022801-0025-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Louis Vuitton earrings; 3; PR; 
Valued at $23.64; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300022901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Prada Sunglasses; 1; EA; 
Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300022901-0002-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Prada Swimsuit; 1; EA; 
Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300023001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; NFL Jersey; 14; EA; Valued at 
$1,239.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300023101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Gucci handbag; 2; EA; Valued 
at $36.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300023101-0002-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Gucci belt; 1; EA; Valued at 
$135.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300023201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Nike Air Jordan Sneakers; 7; 
PR; Valued at $399.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300023201-0002-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Adidas Yeezy Sneaker; 1; PR; 
Valued at $66.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300023201-0003-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; New Balance Sneakers; 1; 
PR; Valued at $45.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300023201-0004-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Air Jordan socks; 8; PR; 
Valued at $59.98; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 726 
EXCHANGE ST, SUITE 400, BUFFALO, NY, 14210 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS
2024090300023201-0005-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; New Balance sock; 2; PR; 
Valued at $10.19; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300023201-0006-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Nike Dress; 1; PR; Valued at 
$19.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300023301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Vlisco Dutch Wax fabric; 31; 
EA; Valued at $1,395.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300023401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Coach handbag; 6; EA; 
Valued at $19.49; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300023401-0002-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Coach wallet; 2; EA; Valued at 
$6.72; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300023401-0003-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Carolina Herrera wallet; 1; EA; 
Valued at $3.36; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300023401-0004-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Louis Vuitton wallet; 3; EA; 
Valued at $10.08; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300023401-0005-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Marc Jacobs wallet; 4; EA; 
Valued at $13.44; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300023401-0006-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Louis Vuitton belt; 2; EA; 
Valued at $5.75; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300023401-0007-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Fendi sheet top; 4; EA; Valued 
at $13.41; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300023401-0008-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Fendi sports bra; 4; EA; 
Valued at $13.09; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300023401-0009-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Fendi leggings; 4; EA; Valued 
at $12.87; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300023401-0010-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Victoria Secrets duffle bag; 5; 
EA; Valued at $16.38; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300023501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Rolex Oyster Perpetual Day 
Date; 1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300023601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Nike Air Jordan sneakers; 2; 
PR; Valued at $96.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300023601-0002-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Gucci Sneakers; 1; PR; 
Valued at $208.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 726 
EXCHANGE ST, SUITE 400, BUFFALO, NY, 14210 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS
2024090300023701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Nike Air Force 1 sneakers; 1; 
PR; Valued at $36.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300023701-0002-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Levis jeans; 1; EA; Valued at 
$23.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300023801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Estee Lauder Advanced Night 
Repair 3.9. oz; 50; EA; Valued at $800.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300023801-0002-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Estee Lauder Advanced Night 
Repair 1 oz; 50; EA; Valued at $350.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300023901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Rolex Submariner; 1; EA; 
Valued at $44.03; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300023901-0002-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Rolex Day Date Everose Gold 
Gemstone Indicators and Gemstone Bezel; 1; EA; Valued at $44.03; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300024001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Rolex Sky Dweller Watch; 1; 
EA; Valued at $44.03; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300024101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Mopar Fuel Filter; 9; EA; 
Valued at $138.38; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 237 WEST SERVICE 
ROAD, CHAMPLAIN, NY, 12919.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

CHAMPLAIN-ROUSES POINT
2024100200003401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of ALBANY; Samsung GalaxyS22 Ultra cell 
phone, Model SM-S908U, S/N R5CT444V1CV.; 1; EA; Valued at $542.46; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 
2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 237 WEST 
SERVICE ROAD, CHAMPLAIN, NY, 12919 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

CHAMPLAIN-ROUSES POINT
2024071200009201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of CHAMPLAIN-ROUSES POINT; Omega 
watches; 3; EA; Valued at $240.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024071200009201-0002-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of CHAMPLAIN-ROUSES POINT; Panerai 
Submersible watches; 2; EA; Valued at $160.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024071200009201-0003-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of CHAMPLAIN-ROUSES POINT; 4 Panerai 
Luminor Marina watches; 4; EA; Valued at $320.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024071200009201-0004-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of CHAMPLAIN-ROUSES POINT; Rolex Day 
Date watch; 1; EA; Valued at $80.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 200 EAST BAY 
STREET, CHARLESTON, SC, 29401.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

CHARLESTON
2024160300001801-0001-0000, Seized on 11/28/2023; At the port of GREENVILLE-SPARTANBURG; US Currency 
Converted to Wells Fargo Cashier's Check #6833404640; 488; EA; Valued at $11,245.00; For violation of 18 USC 
981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 USC 1961(1)

2024160300007701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of GREENVILLE-SPARTANBURG; Bulk US 
currency, transferred to Cashiers Check number: 6833401628, Totaling $130,000.00; 3902; PC; Valued at 
$130,000.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 USC 1961(1)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1901 CROSS BEAM, 
CHARLOTTE, NC, 28217.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 
days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property 
being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty 
of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 2024, 
the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

CHARLOTTE
2019151200010001-0006-0000, Seized on 11/15/2018; At the port of CHARLOTTE; 2017 Nissan Sentra S 6MT; 1; 
EA; VIN# 3N1AB7AP1HY293432; Valued at $11,037.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(f), 21 USC 846, 18 USC 981(a)
(1), 18 USC 1956(a)(1), 18 USC 1961

2020150300007401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/31/2020; At the port of RALEIGH-DURHAM; US Currency (BB&T 
Official Check #1002764166) $15,000.00; 1; EA; Valued at $15,000.00; For violation of 31 USC 5332(c), 31 USC 
5332(a), 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(a)(1), 18 USC 1961

2020151200048401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/30/2020; At the port of CHARLOTTE; US Currency (First Citizens 
Bank Cashier's Check #0500945617)  $10,000.00; 1; EA; Valued at $10,000.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 
18 USC 1956(a)(1), 18 USC 1961, 21 USC 881(a)(6), 21 USC 881(b)

2021151200059001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/22/2021; At the port of CHARLOTTE; US Currency (Loomis Deposit 
Slip) $12,000.00; 400; EA; Valued at $12,000.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(a)(6), 21 USC 881(b), 18 USC 981(a)
(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 USC 1961(1)

2022150300011201-0002-0000, Seized on 04/06/2022; At the port of RALEIGH-DURHAM; LG G8 Thin Q cell 
phone; 1; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 
2252A

2022150300011201-0003-0000, Seized on 04/06/2022; At the port of RALEIGH-DURHAM; seagate expansion 
hard drive; 1; EA; Serial# na8f7svg; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 
18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2022150300011201-0004-0000, Seized on 04/06/2022; At the port of RALEIGH-DURHAM; seagate ex hard drive; 
1; EA; Serial# 100706585; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 
2252, 18 USC 2260

2022150300011201-0005-0000, Seized on 04/06/2022; At the port of RALEIGH-DURHAM; Hitachi ex hard drive; 1; 
EA; Serial# yhgssera; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 
18 USC 2260

2022150300011201-0006-0000, Seized on 04/06/2022; At the port of RALEIGH-DURHAM; seagate ex hard drive; 
1; EA; Serial# na9r08z8; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 
2252, 18 USC 2260

2022150300011201-0007-0000, Seized on 04/06/2022; At the port of RALEIGH-DURHAM; seagate desk drive ex 
hard drive; 1; EA; Serial# na7hjcb6; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 

(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1901 CROSS BEAM, 
CHARLOTTE, NC, 28217.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 
days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property 
being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty 
of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 2024, 
the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

CHARLOTTE
2022150300011201-0007-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2022150300011201-0008-0000, Seized on 04/06/2022; At the port of RALEIGH-DURHAM; Maxtor ex hard drive; 1; 
EA; Serial# 2ha241cw; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 
18 USC 2260

2022150300011201-0009-0000, Seized on 04/06/2022; At the port of RALEIGH-DURHAM; WD ex Hard Drive; 1; 
EA; Serial# wcav50589665; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 
2252, 18 USC 2260

2022150300011201-0010-0000, Seized on 04/06/2022; At the port of RALEIGH-DURHAM; Samsung 256gb  hard 
drive; 1; EA; Serial# s12rnead700404j; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 
2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2022150300011201-0011-0000, Seized on 04/06/2022; At the port of RALEIGH-DURHAM; WD ex hard drive; 1; EA; 
Serial# wcas81229106; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 
2252, 18 USC 2260

2022150300011201-0012-0000, Seized on 04/06/2022; At the port of RALEIGH-DURHAM; apple macbook pro; 1; 
EA; Serial# w89250at91t; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 
2252, 18 USC 2260

2022150300011201-0013-0000, Seized on 04/06/2022; At the port of RALEIGH-DURHAM; apple macbook pro; 1; 
EA; Serial# d29vvphx6r; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 
2252, 18 USC 2260

2022150300011201-0014-0000, Seized on 04/06/2022; At the port of RALEIGH-DURHAM; seagate ex hard drive; 
1; EA; Serial# nab1gzjg; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 
2252, 18 USC 2260

2022150300011201-0015-0000, Seized on 04/06/2022; At the port of RALEIGH-DURHAM; WD my passport ex 
hard drive; 1; EA; Serial# wx91a34x6171; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 
2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2022150300011201-0016-0000, Seized on 04/06/2022; At the port of RALEIGH-DURHAM; LG cell pohne LS 997; 
1; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2022150300011201-0017-0000, Seized on 04/06/2022; At the port of RALEIGH-DURHAM; WD Elements hard 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1901 CROSS BEAM, 
CHARLOTTE, NC, 28217.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 
days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property 
being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty 
of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 2024, 
the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

CHARLOTTE
2022150300011201-0017-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

drive; 1; EA; Serial# wx52d81eur2j; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 
18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2022150300011201-0018-0000, Seized on 04/06/2022; At the port of RALEIGH-DURHAM; San disk 64 gb; 1; EA; 
Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2022150300011201-0019-0000, Seized on 04/06/2022; At the port of RALEIGH-DURHAM; smart q thumb drive; 1; 
EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2022150300011201-0020-0000, Seized on 04/06/2022; At the port of RALEIGH-DURHAM; winners circle thumb 
drive; 1; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 
2260

2022150300011201-0021-0000, Seized on 04/06/2022; At the port of RALEIGH-DURHAM; san disk 256 gb thumb 
drive; 1; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 
2260

2022150300011201-0022-0000, Seized on 04/06/2022; At the port of RALEIGH-DURHAM; seagate backup ex hard 
drive; 1; EA; Serial# na9fn887; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 
USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2022150300011201-0023-0000, Seized on 04/06/2022; At the port of RALEIGH-DURHAM; seagate ex hard drive; 
1; EA; Serial# nab9xymo; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 
2252, 18 USC 2260

2022150300011201-0024-0000, Seized on 04/06/2022; At the port of RALEIGH-DURHAM; seagate barracuda; 1; 
EA; Serial# z505gq7c; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 
18 USC 2260

2022150300011201-0025-0000, Seized on 04/06/2022; At the port of RALEIGH-DURHAM; Samsung tablet; 1; EA; 
Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2022150300011201-0026-0000, Seized on 04/06/2022; At the port of RALEIGH-DURHAM; samsung ssd hd; 1; EA; 
Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2022150300011201-0027-0000, Seized on 04/06/2022; At the port of RALEIGH-DURHAM; Apple iPad; 1; EA; 
Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2022150300011201-0028-0000, Seized on 04/06/2022; At the port of RALEIGH-DURHAM; LG cell phone; 1; EA; 
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1901 CROSS BEAM, 
CHARLOTTE, NC, 28217.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 
days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property 
being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty 
of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 2024, 
the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

CHARLOTTE
2022150300011201-0028-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2022150300011201-0029-0000, Seized on 04/06/2022; At the port of RALEIGH-DURHAM; lexar thumb drive 8gb; 
1; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2022150300011201-0030-0000, Seized on 04/06/2022; At the port of RALEIGH-DURHAM; Gigastone 8 gb thumb 
drive; 1; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 
2260

2022150300011201-0031-0000, Seized on 04/06/2022; At the port of RALEIGH-DURHAM; dvd; 1; EA; Valued at 
$1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2022150300011201-0032-0000, Seized on 04/06/2022; At the port of RALEIGH-DURHAM; seagate backup ex hard 
drive; 1; EA; Serial# na9rbads; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 
USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2022150300011201-0033-0000, Seized on 04/06/2022; At the port of RALEIGH-DURHAM; seagate backup hard 
drive; 1; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 
2260

2022150300011201-0034-0000, Seized on 04/06/2022; At the port of RALEIGH-DURHAM; cooler master desktop 
computer; 1; EA; Serial# rc902xbkkn11130800072; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 
18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2022150300011201-0035-0000, Seized on 04/06/2022; At the port of RALEIGH-DURHAM; Apple all in one 
desktop; 1; EA; Serial# c02kh1asf2c; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 
18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2022150300011201-0037-0000, Seized on 04/06/2022; At the port of RALEIGH-DURHAM; 2 FA security thumb 
drive; 1; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 
2260

2022151200066401-0004-0000, Seized on 07/14/2022; At the port of CHARLOTTE; 2019 Jeep Wrangler SAHARA 
4X4 Unlimited  VIN # 1C4HJXEN0KW509812; 1; EA; VIN# 1C4HJXEN0KW509812; Valued at $35,850.00; For 
violation of 21 USC 881(a)(6), 21 USC 881(b), 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(a)(1), 18 USC 1961

2024150200002701-0001-0000, Seized on 12/06/2023; At the port of GREENSBORO/WINSTON-SALEM; US 
Currency (SECU Cashier Check #031443; $8,500 USD); 1; EA; Valued at $8,500.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1901 CROSS BEAM, 
CHARLOTTE, NC, 28217.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 
days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property 
being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty 
of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 2024, 
the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

CHARLOTTE
2024150200002701-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 USC 1961(1)

2024150200006401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of GREENSBORO/WINSTON-SALEM; US 
Currency (SECU Cashier Check #011995; $29,057 USD); 1; EA; Valued at $29,057.00; For violation of 18 USC 
981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 1955

2024150300009701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of RALEIGH-DURHAM; U.S. Currency (Wells 
Fargo Bank Cashier s Check #6742503224) $36,828.00; 1679; EA; Valued at $36,828.00; For violation of 18 USC 
981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 USC 1961(1)

2024151200064201-0001-0000, Seized on 02/13/2024; At the port of CHARLOTTE; US Currency (First Horizon 
Bank Cashier's Check#938805400) $10,296.00; 1; EA; Valued at $10,296.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 
USC 1956(a)(1), 18 USC 1961
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5600 PEARL ST, 
ROSEMENT, IL, 60018.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 days 
from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property being 
claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty of 
perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 2024, the 
property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

CHICAGO
2024390100196501-0001-0000, Seized on 02/06/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Samsung A54 cell phone; serial 
number RZCWC026R0M; 1; EA; Valued at $450.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 
18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024390100196501-0002-0000, Seized on 02/06/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; reMarkable e-reader tablet; 1; EA; 
Serial# UNK; Valued at $600.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 
USC 2260

2024390100196501-0003-0000, Seized on 02/06/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Dell Latitude 5440 laptop; 1; EA; 
Serial# FTND9W3; Valued at $1,100.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 
2252, 18 USC 2260

2024390100207101-0002-0000, Seized on 02/10/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; GLOCK SWITCH; 5; EA; Valued at 
$650.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)
(D), 18 USC 922(l)

2024390100263101-0001-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Apple iPad model MD511LL/A, 
S/N: DMPJQ3HTF183.; 1; EA; Serial# DMPJQ3HTF183; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 
USC 985, 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 2252A

2024390100263101-0002-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Mac Pro 2 model A1289 serial: 
YM93816S4PC; 1; EA; Serial# YM93816S4PC; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 985, 
18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 2252A

2024390100263101-0003-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Mac Pro 3 model A1289 serial: 
CMVHV0L5F4MF; 1; EA; Serial# CMVHV0L5F4MF; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 
1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 2252A

2024390100264001-0003-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Pill Press; 1; EA; Valued at 
$70.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 843

2024390100264001-0009-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Rifle magazine; 1; EA; Serial# 
N/A; Valued at $10.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(b), 21 USC 881(a)(11)

2024390100332901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; ZYN NICOTINE POUCHES, 
APPLE MINT; 10; EA; Valued at $127.40; For violation of 19 USC 1681b, 19 USC 1681a

2024390100362701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; GLOCK SWITCH; 1; EA; Serial# 
N/A; Valued at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5600 PEARL ST, 
ROSEMENT, IL, 60018.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 days 
from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property being 
claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty of 
perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 2024, the 
property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

CHICAGO
2024390100362701-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 922(l)

2024390100364001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; SIBERIA WHITE DRY SNUF 
TOBACCO POUCHES 500 GM BOX; 2; EA; Valued at $210.00; For violation of 19 USC 1681b, 19 USC 1681a

2024390100381201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; JP Morgan Chase Bank Accounts 
containing $39,996.50; 2; EA; Valued at $39,996.50; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 
USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 1956

2024390100389801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; GLOCK SWITCH; 1; EA; Serial# 
N/A; Valued at $130.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 
1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 922(l)
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5600 
PEARL ST, ROSEMENT, IL, 60018 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a 
claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

CHICAGO
2023390100487101-0001-0000, Seized on 08/23/2023; At the port of CHICAGO; NIGHTFORCE NX8 
RIFLESCOPE.; 1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $1,750.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 
1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024390100172101-0001-0000, Seized on 01/28/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; FIREARM SUPPRESOR; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100173101-0001-0000, Seized on 01/28/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; FIREARM SUPPRESOR; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100199901-0001-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; PILL PRESS DIE SET; 1; EA; 
Valued at $150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 21 USC 830(b)(1)(D), 21 USC 842(a)(10), 21 CFR 
1310.05(c), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d)

2024390100201301-0001-0000, Seized on 02/08/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Louis Vuitton Handbag; 7; EA; 
Valued at $245.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100207101-0001-0000, Seized on 02/10/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; AR 15 DROP IN AUTO SEAR; 5; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $847.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100208401-0003-0000, Seized on 02/11/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; KETAMINE; 6.42; GR; Valued at 
$93.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100213801-0001-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; PILL PRESS / DIE SET; 1; EA; 

Valued at $70.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d)

2024390100214101-0001-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; PILL PRESS / DIE SET; 1; EA; 
Valued at $70.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d)

2024390100217101-0001-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; GLOCK SWITCH; 1; EA; Serial# 
N/A; Valued at $650.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100218201-0001-0000, Seized on 02/13/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; KETAMINE; 26.91; GR; Valued at 
$393.16; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100219301-0001-0000, Seized on 02/13/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; PILL PRESS / DIE SET; 2; EA; 
Valued at $140.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d)

2024390100224401-0001-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; PILL PRESS / DIE SET; 1; EA; 
Valued at $70.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d)

2024390100225101-0001-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; CAPSULE FILLING MACHINE 
KIT; 1; EA; Valued at $70.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d)

2024390100229801-0001-0000, Seized on 02/16/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; FIREARM SUPPRESSOR; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5600 
PEARL ST, ROSEMENT, IL, 60018 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a 
claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

CHICAGO
2024390100229901-0001-0000, Seized on 02/16/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; FIREARM SUPPRESSOR; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100231201-0001-0000, Seized on 02/16/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; FIREARM SUPPRESSOR; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100235201-0001-0000, Seized on 02/17/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; FIREARM SUPPRESSOR; 2; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $198.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100299501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Samsu Oil; 50; EA; Valued at 
$63.25; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024390100312901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/16/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Methandienone 10 mg tablets; 
196.2; GR; Valued at $348.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100312901-0002-0000, Seized on 03/16/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Oxymetholone 50mg; 99.4; GR; 
Valued at $492.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100312901-0003-0000, Seized on 03/16/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Nandrolone Decanoate vials; 
44.2; GR; Valued at $137.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100312901-0004-0000, Seized on 03/16/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Oxandrolone 50mg; 29.3; GR; 
Valued at $178.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100312901-0005-0000, Seized on 03/16/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Testosterone vials; 89.2; GR; 
Valued at $240.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100319301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Dihydrocodeine with 
Promethazine liquid; 1.33; KG; Valued at $333.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100319401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Dihydrocodeine with 
Promethazine liquid; 1.31; KG; Valued at $333.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100321501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Glock Switches 4 each; 4; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $520.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100321601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; GLOCK SWITCHES 3 EACH; 3; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $390.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100322401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; 1P-LSD blotters; 2; GR; Valued at 
$60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 CFR 145.4 (a), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A)

2024390100322401-0002-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; 4-HO-MiPT powder; 3.2; GR; 
Valued at $359.87; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 CFR 145.4 (a), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A)

2024390100322601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Oxandrolone 10mg tablets; 
91.43; GR; Valued at $525.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5600 
PEARL ST, ROSEMENT, IL, 60018 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a 
claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

CHICAGO
2024390100322601-0002-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Methenolone Enanthate 
100mg/10ml vial; 94.22; GR; Valued at $284.01; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100323101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; PowerFlex 750-Series Option 
Module; 1; EA; Valued at $675.23; For violation of 19 USC 1337(i), 19 CFR 12.39(c), ITC Seizure Order Number

2024390100324701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Vortex Crossfire II 3-9X40 
Riflescope, CF2-31025; 1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $218.31; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 
USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024390100324901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Testosterone Undecanoate 40mg 
capsules; 120.93; GR; Valued at $246.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100324901-0002-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Zaleplon 10mg capsules; 49.07; 
GR; Valued at $28.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100325401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; ANAPOLON STEROIDS; 23.2; 
GR; Valued at $164.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100325401-0002-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; DIANABOL STEROIDS; 13.1; GR; 
Valued at $109.17; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100325401-0003-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; PROVIRON (Mesterolone) 
STEROIDS; 9.6; GR; Valued at $210.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100330601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Louis Vuitton Shirt; 9; EA; Valued 
at $152.91; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100330601-0002-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Gucci Shirt; 15; EA; Valued at 
$525.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100330601-0003-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Balenciaga Shirt; 4; EA; Valued at 
$48.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100330601-0004-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Fendi Shirt; 2; EA; Valued at 
$39.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100330601-0005-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Chanel Shirt; 1; EA; Valued at 
$25.99; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100330601-0006-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Gucci Belt; 3; EA; Valued at 
$56.64; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100330801-0002-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Anavar 10 mg tablets; 44.3; GR; 
Valued at $245.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100330901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; PARACHUTIST HELMET; 1; EA; 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5600 
PEARL ST, ROSEMENT, IL, 60018 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a 
claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

CHICAGO
2024390100330901-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

Valued at $225.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024390100330901-0002-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; OXYGEN REGULATOR; 1; EA; 
Valued at $400.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024390100331701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Super Strong Burner Pills; 5; EA; 
Valued at $159.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024390100331701-0002-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Cellulite Burst Capsules; 5; EA; 
Valued at $122.36; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024390100331701-0003-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Magic Coffee; 5; EA; Valued at 
$90.44; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024390100331701-0004-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Carb Block Capsules; 5; EA; 
Valued at $106.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024390100331701-0005-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Fat Block Capsules; 5; EA; Valued 
at $117.04; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024390100331701-0006-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Fat Burner weight loss capsules; 
5; EA; Valued at $133.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024390100331701-0007-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Night Intense Detox-Colon 

Cleanse; 5; EA; Valued at $154.28; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024390100331701-0008-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Morning Intense Detox-Colon 
Cleanse; 5; EA; Valued at $154.28; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024390100332901-0002-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; ZYN NICOTINE POUCHES, 
CUCUMBER LIME; 10; EA; Valued at $127.40; For violation of 19 USC 1681b, 19 USC 1681a

2024390100332901-0003-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; ZYN NICOTINE POUCHES, 
CITRUS LIME; 10; EA; Valued at $127.40; For violation of 19 USC 1681b, 19 USC 1681a

2024390100332901-0004-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; ZYN NICOTINE POUCHES, 
FRESH MINT; 10; EA; Valued at $127.40; For violation of 19 USC 1681b, 19 USC 1681a

2024390100332901-0005-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; ZYN NICOTINE POUCHES, 
COOL MINT; 10; EA; Valued at $127.40; For violation of 19 USC 1681b, 19 USC 1681a

2024390100332901-0006-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; ZYN NICOTINE POUCHES, 
SPEARMINT; 10; EA; Valued at $127.40; For violation of 19 USC 1681b, 19 USC 1681a

2024390100333201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; NEP CRYSTAL; 8.8; GR; Valued at 
$308.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 CFR 145.4 (a), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5600 
PEARL ST, ROSEMENT, IL, 60018 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a 
claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

CHICAGO
2024390100333301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Anapolon 50mg tablets; 26.7; GR; 
Valued at $164.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100333301-0002-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Dianabol 50mg tablets; 50.1; GR; 
Valued at $116.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100333301-0003-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Testosterone Cypionate 10ml 
vials; 126.9; GR; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100333301-0004-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Testosterone Enanthate 10ml 
vials; 75.3; GR; Valued at $141.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100333301-0005-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Testosterone Propionate 10 ml 
vials; 102; GR; Valued at $212.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100341501-0002-0000, Seized on 03/30/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; KETAMINE; 31.24; GR; Valued at 
$456.42; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100345001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/31/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Odometer altering equipment; 1; 
EA; Valued at $883.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 18 USC 545, 18 USC 981(a)(1)(F), 18 USC 51

2024390100346101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; SIGNAL JAMMER; 1; EA; Valued at 
$438.72; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 47 USC 510, 47 USC 302a

2024390100346401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; SIGNAL JAMMER; 1; EA; Valued at 
$438.72; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 47 USC 510, 47 USC 302a

2024390100347001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; SIGNAL JAMMER; 1; EA; Valued at 
$438.72; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 47 USC 510, 47 USC 302a

2024390100347101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Odometer altering equipment.; 1; 
EA; Valued at $378.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 18 USC 545, 18 USC 981(a)(1)(F), 18 USC 51

2024390100347301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; SIGNAL JAMMER; 1; EA; Valued at 
$438.72; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 47 USC 510, 47 USC 302a

2024390100347401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Ketamine; 52.57; GR; Valued at 
$768.05; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100347501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; SIGNAL JAMMER; 1; EA; Valued at 
$438.72; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 47 USC 510, 47 USC 302a

2024390100347701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Ketamine; 27.27; GR; Valued at 
$398.41; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100347801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; COUNTERFEIT FEDERAL LAW 
ENFORCEMENT BADGE; 1; EA; Valued at $70.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 18 USC 701
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5600 
PEARL ST, ROSEMENT, IL, 60018 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a 
claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

CHICAGO
2024390100348501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Louis Vuitton Handbag; 9; EA; 
Valued at $315.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100348501-0002-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Louis Vuitton Backpack; 1; EA; 
Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100348501-0003-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Gucci Handbag; 7; EA; Valued at 
$126.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100348501-0004-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Louis Vuitton Wallet; 4; EA; 
Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100348501-0005-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Prada Handbag; 3; EA; Valued at 
$75.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100348501-0006-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Prada Wallet; 3; EA; Valued at 
$39.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100348501-0007-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Yves Saint Laurent Handbag; 3; 
EA; Valued at $54.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100348601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Carisoprodol 350mg tablets; 
290.38; GR; Valued at $429.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100349801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; VIPER RIFLESCOPE; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $551.52; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024390100350801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; AK-47 Gas Tube Lower 
Handguard; 1; EA; Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100350801-0002-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; AK-47 Flash Hider; 2; EA; Valued 
at $150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100350801-0003-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; AK-47 Upper Handguard; 3; EA; 
Valued at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100350801-0004-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; AK-47 Lower Handguard; 3; EA; 
Valued at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100350901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Sodium Hypophosphite 
Monohydrate; 204.69; GR; Valued at $204.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 881(a)(1), 21 USC 
843(a), 21 CFR part 1313

2024390100351501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Infection Killer; 3; EA; Valued at 
$141.91; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024390100351501-0002-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Blood Purifier; 1; EA; Valued at 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5600 
PEARL ST, ROSEMENT, IL, 60018 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a 
claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

CHICAGO
2024390100351501-0002-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

$38.30; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024390100351501-0003-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Sperm Booster; 1; EA; Valued at 
$76.71; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024390100351501-0004-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Detox Tea; 1; EA; Valued at 
$38.30; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024390100351501-0005-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Pain Fighter; 1; EA; Valued at 
$51.07; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024390100351501-0006-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Man s Pride; 1; EA; Valued at 
$76.61; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024390100351501-0007-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Infection cream; 1; EA; Valued at 
$30.64; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024390100352201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Glock Full Automatic Trigger 
Switch; 2; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $260.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100352501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; SILDENAFIL 50mg; 8.6; GR; 
Valued at $392.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 19 USC 1497

2024390100352501-0002-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; SILDENAFIL 100mg; 2.1; GR; 

Valued at $78.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 19 USC 1497

2024390100352601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Carisoprodol 350mg tablets; 
1.52; KG; Valued at $2,260.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100352901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Bromazolam; 12.77; GR; Valued 
at $31.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 CFR 145.4a, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A)

2024390100353501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Alprazolam 1mg tablets; 179.5; 
GR; Valued at $906.75; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100353701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Sodium Hypophosphite 
monohydrate; 52.08; GR; Valued at $52.08; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 881(a)(1), 21 USC 
843(a), 21 CFR part 1313

2024390100353801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Tramadol tablets 225mg; 143.8; 
GR; Valued at $1,033.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100354001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; COUNTERFEIT US MARSHALL 
BADGE; 1; EA; Valued at $70.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 18 USC 701

2024390100354201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; COUNTERFEIT FBI BADGE; 1; 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5600 
PEARL ST, ROSEMENT, IL, 60018 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a 
claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

CHICAGO
2024390100354201-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

EA; Valued at $70.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 18 USC 701

2024390100354301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; ATF Special Agent Badge; 1; EA; 
Valued at $70.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 18 USC 701

2024390100356801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Dihydrocodeine with 
Promethazine liquid; 354.11; GR; Valued at $62.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100357701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Bromazolam pills; 34.05; GR; 
Valued at $184.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 CFR 145.4 (a), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A)

2024390100357801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Bromazolam pills; 33.99; GR; 
Valued at $182.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 CFR 145.4 (a), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A)

2024390100357901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Bromazolam pills; 115.84; GR; 
Valued at $562.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 CFR 145.4 (a), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A)

2024390100360301-0002-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Clonazepam 2mg tablets; 13.63; 
GR; Valued at $178.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100360401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Ketamine; 515.9; GR; Valued at 
$1,650.88; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100361001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Ketamine; 73.3; GR; Valued at 

$1,070.91; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100361401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Armodafinil 150mg tablets; 53.4; 
GR; Valued at $2,118.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100361601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Bromazolam pills; 79.31; GR; 
Valued at $398.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 CFR 145.4 (a), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A)

2024390100361801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; 3-Methyl-PCP; 79.31; GR; Valued 
at $79.31; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 19 CFR 145.4a

2024390100361901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Xanax pills; 7.56; GR; Valued at 
$180.18; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100362001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; FIREARM SUPPRESSORS; 2; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $198.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100362201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; FIREARM SUPPRESSOR; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100362401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; FIREARMS SUPPRESSOR; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5600 
PEARL ST, ROSEMENT, IL, 60018 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a 
claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

CHICAGO
2024390100362601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; FIREARM SUPPRESSOR; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100362801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; PISTOL FRAME; 1; EA; Valued at 
$79.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100362901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; SIGNAL JAMMER; 1; EA; Valued at 
$438.72; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 47 USC 510, 47 USC 302a

2024390100363101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; SIGNAL JAMMER; 1; EA; Valued at 
$438.72; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 47 USC 510, 47 USC 302a

2024390100363301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; SIGNAL JAMMER; 1; EA; Valued at 
$438.72; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 47 USC 510, 47 USC 302a

2024390100363401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; FIREARM SUPPRESSOR; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100364901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Ketamine spray; 69.4; GR; Valued 
at $1,013.93; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100365701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Turinabol 10mg tablets; 242.9; 
GR; Valued at $711.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100365701-0002-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Methenolone enanthate 

100mg/ml vials; 69.5; GR; Valued at $284.01; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100365701-0003-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Testosterone mix 250mg/ml vials; 
91.1; GR; Valued at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100365701-0004-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Testosterone Enanthate 
300mg/ml vials; 195.1; GR; Valued at $329.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100365701-0005-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Testosterone Propionate 
100mg/ml vials; 83.3; GR; Valued at $159.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100365801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; 1cP-LSD pills; 1.24; GR; Valued 
at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 CFR 145.4 (a), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A)

2024390100366101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Codeine with Promethazine 
liquid; 681.7; GR; Valued at $11.69; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100366201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Xanax pills; 12.2; GR; Valued at 
$360.36; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100366301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Dihydrocodeine with 
Promethazine liquid; 1.31; KG; Valued at $250.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5600 
PEARL ST, ROSEMENT, IL, 60018 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a 
claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

CHICAGO
2024390100366401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Methandrostenolone 10mg 
tablets; 170.2; GR; Valued at $570.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100366701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Carisoprodol 500mg tablets; 
456.6; GR; Valued at $1,752.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100366801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Dihydrocodeine with 
Promethazine liquid; 1.32; KG; Valued at $250.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100367101-0002-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Flunitrazepam; 5.37; GR; Valued 
at $176.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100367101-0003-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Bromazolam; 20.11; GR; Valued 
at $93.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 19 CFR 145.4a

2024390100367101-0004-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Bromonordiazepam; 8.42; GR; 
Valued at $89.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 19 CFR 145.4a

2024390100367101-0005-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Flubromazepam; 8.16; GR; 
Valued at $137.95; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 19 CFR 145.4a

2024390100367301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Dihydrocodeine with 
Promethazine liquid; 1.33; KG; Valued at $250.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100367501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Xanax pills; 22.5; GR; Valued at 
$700.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100367501-0002-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Diazepam 10mg tablets; 4.7; GR; 
Valued at $16.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100367701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Codeine with Promethazine 
liquid; 1.31; KG; Valued at $23.38; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100368501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; KETAMINE; 35.1; GR; Valued at 
$512.81; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100368601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Zolpidem 10mg tablets; 11.7; GR; 
Valued at $14.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100368701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Ketamine; 21.5; GR; Valued at 
$314.12; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100368801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; GLOCK SWITCHES; 3; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $390.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100369001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; FIREARM SUPPRESSOR; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5600 
PEARL ST, ROSEMENT, IL, 60018 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a 
claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

CHICAGO
2024390100370101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; GUCCI T-SHIRT; 1; EA; Valued at 
$590.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100370101-0002-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; LOUIS VUITTON BACKPACK; 1; 
EA; Valued at $2,670.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100370101-0003-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; GUCCI FANNYPACK; 1; EA; 
Valued at $1,290.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100370101-0004-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; LOUIS VUITTON WALLET; 1; EA; 
Valued at $695.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100370101-0005-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; JORDAN SNEAKERS; 2; PR; 
Valued at $400.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100370101-0006-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; LOUIS VUITTON SNEAKERS; 1; 
PR; Valued at $1,290.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100370101-0007-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; LOUIS VUITTON LEATHER 
JACKET; 1; EA; Valued at $9,350.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100370101-0008-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; NIKE NBA SHORTS; 1; EA; Valued 
at $39.99; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100370101-0009-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; CALVIN KLEIN BOXERS; 1; EA; 
Valued at $12.99; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 USC 1459 (e)

2024390100370101-0010-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; NIKE SOCKS; 1; EA; Valued at 
$20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 USC 1459(e)

2024390100370101-0011-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; SPARKLE BELT; 1; EA; Valued at 
$19.99; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 USC 1459(e)

2024390100370101-0012-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; JEANS; 5; EA; Valued at $375.00; 
For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 USC 1459(e)

2024390100370101-0013-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; MERCEDES BENZ KEY POUCH; 
1; EA; Valued at $28.99; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 USC 1459(e)

2024390100370101-0014-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; GUCCI SHORT; 1; EA; Valued at 
$1,100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100370101-0015-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; GUCCI T SHIRT; 1; EA; Valued at 
$650.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100370101-0016-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; GUCCI SHORT; 1; EA; Valued at 
$1,150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5600 
PEARL ST, ROSEMENT, IL, 60018 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a 
claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

CHICAGO
2024390100370401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Tramadol tablets 225mg; 142.4; 
GR; Valued at $1,033.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100370501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Tramadol 100mg tablets; 114.9; 
GR; Valued at $1,004.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100370701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Tramadol 100mg tablets; 113.9; 
GR; Valued at $978.90; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100370901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Lorazepam tablets; 14.3; GR; 
Valued at $56.64; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100372701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; FIREARM SUPPRESSOR; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100372801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; COUNTERFEIT BADGE; 1; EA; 
Valued at $70.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 18 USC 701

2024390100372901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; FIREARM SUPPRESSOR; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100373301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; FIREARM SUPPRESSOR; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100373401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; FIREARM SUPPRESSOR; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100373501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; FIREARM SUPPRESSOR; 2; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $198.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100373701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; FIREARM SUPPRESSOR; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100373901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; FIREARM SUPPRESSORS; 2; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $198.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100374001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; United States Marshal badge; 1; 
EA; Valued at $70.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 18 USC 701

2024390100374101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; FIREARM SUPPRESSOR; 2; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $198.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100374201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; FIREARM SUPPRESSOR; 2; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $198.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100374301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; FIREARM SUPPRESSOR; 3; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $297.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5600 
PEARL ST, ROSEMENT, IL, 60018 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a 
claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

CHICAGO
2024390100374401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; FIREARM SUPPRESSOR; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100374501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Firearm Suppressor; 3; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $297.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100374601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; FIREARM SUPPRESSOR; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100374701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; FIREARM SUPPRESSORS; 2; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $198.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100374901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; FIREARM SUPPRESSOR; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100375301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; FIREARM SUPPRESSOR; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100375501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; FIREARM SUPPRESSOR; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100375601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Firearm Suppressor; 4; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $396.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100375801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; FIREARM SUPPRESSOR; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100375901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Allen Bradley #1756-ia32/a AC 
input 96423871 A01; 3; EA; Valued at $509.82; For violation of 19 USC 1337(i), 19 CFR 12.39(c), ITC Seizure Order 
Number

2024390100376001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; NIKE SHOES; 30; PR; Valued at 
$216.81; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100376001-0002-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; DOLCE GABANNA SNICKERS; 1; 
PR; Valued at $77.74; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024390100376101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; FIREARM SUPPRESSOR; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100376301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; FIREARM SUPPRESSOR; 3; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $297.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100376401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; GLOCK SWITCH; 3; PC; Serial# 
N/A; Valued at $130.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100376501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; United States Marshal Badge; 1; 
(Continued on next page)
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5600 
PEARL ST, ROSEMENT, IL, 60018 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a 
claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

CHICAGO
2024390100376501-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

EA; Valued at $70.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 18 USC 701

2024390100376601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; GLOCK SWITCH; 1; EA; Serial# 
N/A; Valued at $130.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100376801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Iroko Packets; 5; EA; Valued at 
$92.05; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024390100376801-0002-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Sharpshooter Bottles; 7; EA; 
Valued at $216.30; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024390100376901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; UNITED STATES MARSHAL 
BADGE; 2; EA; Valued at $140.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 18 USC 701

2024391000001301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of MIDWAY INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT - 
CHICAGO; TRAMADOL (36.81 grams /60 pills); 36.81; GR; Valued at $127.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)
(B), 21 USC 952
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 6747 ENGLE ROAD, 
MIDDLEBURG HEIGHTS, OH, 441307939.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be 
filed within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

CLEVELAND
2024410100012501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of CLEVELAND; $21,268 US Currency; 430; EA; 
Valued at $21,268.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 USC 1961(1), 18 USC 981(a)
(1), 18 USC 1956(a)(2), 18 USC 1952

2024410100012701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of CLEVELAND; U.S. Currency $46,800.00; 
1254; EA; Valued at $46,800.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 USC 1961(1), 18 
USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(a)(2), 18 USC 1952

2024410100013701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of CLEVELAND; $21,500 US Currency; 215; EA; 
Valued at $21,500.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 USC 1961(1), 18 USC 981(a)
(1), 18 USC 1956(a)(2), 18 USC 1952

2024410100013801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of CLEVELAND; $10,020 US Currency; 501; EA; 
Valued at $10,020.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 USC 1961(1), 18 USC 981(a)
(1), 18 USC 1956(a)(2), 18 USC 1952

2024410100013801-0004-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of CLEVELAND; Scales; 3; EA; Valued at $5.00; 
For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 841

2024410100013801-0005-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of CLEVELAND; Shadow Systems MR920 
9mm pistol; 1; EA; Serial# SSC016948; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)
(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 841

2024410100013801-0006-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of CLEVELAND; Glock 43X handgun; 1; EA; 
Serial# BNEL795A; Valued at $400.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(D), 21 USC 841

2024410100013801-0007-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of CLEVELAND; ATI AR15 MILSPORT 5.56; 1; 
EA; Serial# MSA126141; Valued at $400.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(D), 21 USC 841

2024410100013801-0008-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of CLEVELAND; Century Arms Micro Draco 
7.62; 1; EA; Serial# PMD-24611; Valued at $600.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 
USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 841

2024410100013801-0009-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of CLEVELAND; Glock handgun magazines; 7; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $40.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 6747 ENGLE ROAD, 
MIDDLEBURG HEIGHTS, OH, 441307939.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be 
filed within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

CLEVELAND
2024410100013801-0009-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

21 USC 841

2024410100013801-0010-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of CLEVELAND; AK-47 magazines; 2; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $40.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 
USC 841

2024410100013801-0011-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of CLEVELAND; 9mm ammunition; 40; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 
USC 841

2024410100013801-0012-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of CLEVELAND; .223 ammunition; 6; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 
USC 841

2024410100013801-0013-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of CLEVELAND; 7.62 ammunition; 20; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $5.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 
USC 841

2024410100013801-0014-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of CLEVELAND; 300 blackout ammunition; 50; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $40.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 
21 USC 841

2024410100013901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of CLEVELAND; $27,109 US Currency; 382; EA; 
Valued at $27,109.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 USC 1961(1), 18 USC 981(a)
(1), 18 USC 1956(a)(2), 18 USC 1952

2024410200007101-0001-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; Apple iPhone 11; 1; 
EA; Valued at $203.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024410200010601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; $36,686 Chase 
Bank Cashier's Check; 1; EA; Valued at $36,686.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 
USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 1343, 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(a)(3), 18 USC 1957

2024410200010701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; $14,153.01 United 
Community Bank Cashier's Check; 1; EA; Valued at $14,153.01; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 
1956(c)(7), 18 USC 1961(1), 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(a)(3), 18 USC 1349, 18 USC 1343
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 6747 ENGLE ROAD, 
MIDDLEBURG HEIGHTS, OH, 441307939.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be 
filed within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

CLEVELAND
2024411500008101-0001-0000, Seized on 02/21/2024; At the port of UPS Hub, Louisville, KY; $10,500 U.S. 
Currency; 324; EA; Valued at $10,500.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 USC 
1961(1), 18 USC 981, 18 USC 985, 18 USC 1957
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 6747 
ENGLE ROAD, MIDDLEBURG HEIGHTS, OH, 441307939 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

CLEVELAND
2020411000009901-0002-0000, Seized on 07/31/2020; At the port of Port of Indianapolis, Indianapolis, IN; MISC. 
PACKAGING; 4; EA; Valued at $0.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 881(f), 21 USC 952, 19 CFR 
162.45a (629)

2020411000009901-0003-0000, Seized on 07/31/2020; At the port of Port of Indianapolis, Indianapolis, IN; MISC. 
DOCUMENTS; 1; EA; Valued at $0.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 881(f), 21 USC 952, 19 CFR 
162.45a (629)

2020411000009901-0004-0000, Seized on 07/31/2020; At the port of Port of Indianapolis, Indianapolis, IN; LEXAR 
THUMB DRIVE; 1; EA; Valued at $0.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 881(f), 21 USC 952, 19 
CFR 162.45a (629)

2020411000009901-0005-0000, Seized on 07/31/2020; At the port of Port of Indianapolis, Indianapolis, IN; 
KITCHEN KNIVES; 2; EA; Valued at $0.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 881(f), 21 USC 952, 19 
CFR 162.45a (629)

2020411000009901-0006-0000, Seized on 07/31/2020; At the port of Port of Indianapolis, Indianapolis, IN; iPhone 
11 in Black Case/Cracked Screen; 1; EA; Valued at $0.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 881(f), 
21 USC 952, 19 CFR 162.45a (629)

2020411000009901-0007-0000, Seized on 07/31/2020; At the port of Port of Indianapolis, Indianapolis, IN; LG 
ASTRO 5 (BLACK) CELL PHONE; 1; EA; Valued at $0.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 881(f), 21 
USC 952, 19 CFR 162.45a (629)

2020411000009901-0008-0000, Seized on 07/31/2020; At the port of Port of Indianapolis, Indianapolis, IN; LG 
ARISTO 5 (SILVER) CELL PHONE; 1; EA; Valued at $0.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 881(f), 
21 USC 952, 19 CFR 162.45a (629)

2022419700363701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/11/2022; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; CERAMIC 
STAMPS; 4; EA; Valued at $180.00; For violation of 19 USC 1499(a)(3)(A)

2022419700363701-0002-0000, Seized on 03/11/2022; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; BONE 
NEEDLES; 4; EA; Valued at $320.00; For violation of 19 USC 1499(a)(3)(A)

2022419700363701-0003-0000, Seized on 03/11/2022; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; POLISHED 
BONE AND TEETH; 7; EA; Valued at $140.00; For violation of 19 USC 1499(a)(3)(A)

2022419700363701-0004-0000, Seized on 03/11/2022; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; FIGURINE 
FRAGMENT; 1; EA; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1499(a)(3)(A)

2022419700363701-0005-0000, Seized on 03/11/2022; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; CERAMIC 
PLAQUE; 1; EA; Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1499(a)(3)(A)

2022419700363701-0006-0000, Seized on 03/11/2022; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; BONE 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 6747 
ENGLE ROAD, MIDDLEBURG HEIGHTS, OH, 441307939 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

CLEVELAND
2022419700363701-0006-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

NEEDLES; 5; EA; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1499(a)(3)(A)

2022419700363701-0007-0000, Seized on 03/11/2022; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; STONE 
POINTS; 5; EA; Valued at $125.00; For violation of 19 USC 1499(a)(3)(A)

2022419700363701-0008-0000, Seized on 03/11/2022; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; WORKED 
BONE; 1; EA; Valued at $80.00; For violation of 19 USC 1499(a)(3)(A)

2022419700363701-0009-0000, Seized on 03/11/2022; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; DOUBLE 
HEADED BIRD; 1; EA; Valued at $200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1499(a)(3)(A)

2022419700363701-0010-0000, Seized on 03/11/2022; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; MAYA 
FIGURINE; 1; EA; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1499(a)(3)(A)

2022419700363701-0011-0000, Seized on 03/11/2022; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; FIGURINE 
MOLD; 1; EA; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1499(a)(3)(A)

2022419700363701-0012-0000, Seized on 03/11/2022; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; CERAMIC 
STAMPS; 6; EA; Valued at $270.00; For violation of 19 USC 1499(a)(3)(A)

2022419700363701-0013-0000, Seized on 03/11/2022; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; CERAMIC 
STAMP; 1; EA; Valued at $150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1499(a)(3)(A)

2022419700363701-0014-0000, Seized on 03/11/2022; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; TURTLE 

FIGURINE; 1; EA; Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1499(a)(3)(A)

2022419700363701-0015-0000, Seized on 03/11/2022; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; MAYA 
FIGURINES; 2; EA; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1499(a)(3)(A)

2022419700363701-0016-0000, Seized on 03/11/2022; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; MEZCALA 
FIGURINES; 2; EA; Valued at $200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1499(a)(3)(A)

2022419700363701-0017-0000, Seized on 03/11/2022; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; MEZCALA 
FIGURINE; 1; EA; Valued at $150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1499(a)(3)(A)

2022419700363701-0018-0000, Seized on 03/11/2022; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; MEZCALA 
FIGURINE; 1; EA; Valued at $150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1499(a)(3)(A)

2022419700363701-0019-0000, Seized on 03/11/2022; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; POLISHED 
BONE NEEDLES; 5; EA; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1499(a)(3)(A)

2022419700363701-0020-0000, Seized on 03/11/2022; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; POLISHED 
BONE NEEDLES; 8; EA; Valued at $140.00; For violation of 19 USC 1499(a)(3)(A)

2022419700363701-0021-0000, Seized on 03/11/2022; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; CERAMIC 
STAMPS; 19; EA; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1499(a)(3)(A)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 6747 
ENGLE ROAD, MIDDLEBURG HEIGHTS, OH, 441307939 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

CLEVELAND
2022419700363701-0022-0000, Seized on 03/11/2022; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; 
MISCELLANEOUS PIECES - BONE AND SHELL; 32; EA; Valued at $175.00; For violation of 19 USC 1499(a)(3)(A)

2022419700363701-0023-0000, Seized on 03/11/2022; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; MODERN 
NECKLACES; 6; EA; Valued at $6.00; For violation of 19 USC 1499(a)(3)(A)

2022419700532401-0001-0000, Seized on 07/29/2022; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; STONE HAND 
TOOL; 1; EA; Valued at $25.00; For violation of 19 USC 1499(a)(3)(A)

2022419700532401-0002-0000, Seized on 07/29/2022; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; DONUT 
STONES; 2; EA; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1499(a)(3)(A)

2022419700532401-0003-0000, Seized on 07/29/2022; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; STONE 
SPHERE; 1; EA; Valued at $25.00; For violation of 19 USC 1499(a)(3)(A)

2022419700532401-0004-0000, Seized on 07/29/2022; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; COLORFUL 
STONES; 4; EA; Valued at $4.00; For violation of 19 USC 1499(a)(3)(A)

2024410200009701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; OUT OF FRAM O/H 
GASKET SET - CTPC13001A; 3; EA; Valued at $1,727.52; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 
1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024410200009701-0002-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; OUT OF FRAM O/H 
GASKET SET - CTPC15004A; 2; EA; Valued at $1,034.88; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 

1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024410200009701-0003-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; O/H GASKET SET - 
CTP3056001; 5; EA; Valued at $943.65; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 
736.2

2024410200009701-0004-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; CAP RADIATOR - 
311119; 20; EA; Valued at $148.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024410200009701-0005-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; GASKET AS HEAD - 
1118015; 15; EA; Valued at $314.70; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024410200009701-0006-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; MANIFOLD EXH - 
1152989; 1; EA; Valued at $136.10; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024410200009701-0007-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; SWITH 
AS-MAGNETIC - 1183534; 10; EA; Valued at $224.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 
1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024410200009701-0008-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; SEAL-LIP - 
1362216; 30; EA; Valued at $781.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 6747 
ENGLE ROAD, MIDDLEBURG HEIGHTS, OH, 441307939 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

CLEVELAND
2024410200009701-0009-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; GASKET KIT - 
1402382; 1; EA; Valued at $120.30; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024410200009701-0010-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; HOSE - 1850844; 5; 
EA; Valued at $41.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024410200009701-0011-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; FUEL LINE - 
1852831; 20; EA; Valued at $151.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024410200009701-0012-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; ROTOCOIL A - 
1862001; 100; EA; Valued at $284.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024410200009701-0013-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; RING-TOP PISTON - 
1979386; 20; EA; Valued at $140.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024410200009701-0014-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; BREATHER A - 
2044444; 10; EA; Valued at $124.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024410200009701-0015-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; SPRING-VALVE 
(INNER) - 2113122; 100; EA; Valued at $152.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 
CFR 736.2

2024410200009701-0016-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; SEAL KIT HYD - 
2159989; 5; EA; Valued at $224.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024410200009701-0017-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; KIT SEAL - HYD - 
2159990; 5; EA; Valued at $251.85; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024410200009701-0018-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; GASKET KIT - 
2164781; 5; EA; Valued at $93.10; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024410200009701-0019-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; SPRING VALVE 
OUTER - 2479908; 100; EA; Valued at $269.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 
CFR 736.2

2024410200009701-0020-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; SEAL O RING - 
2793397; 10; EA; Valued at $22.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024410200009701-0021-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; SHIM (0.05MM) - 
2795268; 20; EA; Valued at $61.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024410200009701-0022-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; VALVE GP - 
2812725; 20; EA; Valued at $207.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024410200009701-0023-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; SENDER AS. - 
2950759; 10; EA; Valued at $163.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 6747 
ENGLE ROAD, MIDDLEBURG HEIGHTS, OH, 441307939 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

CLEVELAND
2024410200009701-0024-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; SERPENTINE BELT 
- 3508742; 10; EA; Valued at $210.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024410200009701-0025-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; MANIFOLD EXH - 
4P8279; 1; EA; Valued at $149.32; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024410200009701-0026-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; MANIFOLD EXH - 
4P8280; 1; EA; Valued at $138.94; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024410200009701-0027-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; NOZZLE A - 
4W7019; 15; EA; Valued at $1,089.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024410200009701-0028-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; SEAL - 6P8369; 10; 
EA; Valued at $175.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024410200009701-0029-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; BEARING AS. 
TAPERED ROLLER - 6V7423; 2; EA; Valued at $378.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 
1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024410200009701-0030-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; DISC ASSY - 
6Y7935; 20; EA; Valued at $172.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024410200009701-0031-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; RING SEAL - 
6Y8030; 10; EA; Valued at $64.70; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024410200009701-0032-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; CAP - 7C8370; 10; 
EA; Valued at $35.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024410200009701-0033-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; ARM AS INJ - 
7E6794; 20; EA; Valued at $454.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024410200009701-0034-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; RING-RETAINING - 
8E2827; 10; EA; Valued at $196.90; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024410200009701-0035-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; BRG-SLEEVE - 
1140758; 10; EA; Valued at $43.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024410200009701-0036-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; TORQUE 
CONVERTER GSKT KIT - 1774134; 5; EA; Valued at $126.45; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 
USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024410200009701-0037-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; RING-SEAL - 
1913128; 10; EA; Valued at $37.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024410200009701-0038-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; BEARING KIT MAIN - 
1969519; 10; EA; Valued at $438.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 6747 
ENGLE ROAD, MIDDLEBURG HEIGHTS, OH, 441307939 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

CLEVELAND
2024410200009701-0039-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; HOSE A - 2G4561; 5; 
EA; Valued at $138.25; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024410200009701-0040-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; GASKET-CTP (FC) - 
2M5407; 20; EA; Valued at $5.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024410200009701-0041-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; PLUG - 2097309; 
25; EA; Valued at $87.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024410200009701-0042-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; HOSE - 2131724; 5; 
EA; Valued at $171.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024410200009701-0043-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; GASKET KIT - 
2245797; 30; EA; Valued at $81.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024410200009701-0044-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; BEARING ROD STD 
- 2246638; 10; EA; Valued at $59.10; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024410200009701-0045-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; RING-PISTON OIL - 
2382706; 20; EA; Valued at $77.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024410200009701-0046-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; BODY-PISTON - 
2382720; 15; EA; Valued at $2,000.25; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 
736.2

2024410200009701-0047-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; SEAL-INTEG - 
2395571; 5; EA; Valued at $19.90; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024410200009701-0048-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; SENSOR GP - 
2482169; 10; EA; Valued at $473.90; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024410200009701-0049-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; KIT-GASKET - 
2974841; 200; EA; Valued at $1,244.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 
736.2

2024410200009701-0050-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; SPRING - 3J6956; 
20; EA; Valued at $16.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024410200009701-0051-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; GASKET KIT - 
3134988; 5; EA; Valued at $29.05; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024410200009701-0052-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; STUD-TAPER - 
3935115; 50; EA; Valued at $163.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024410200009701-0053-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; SEAL O RING - 
5D9344; 10; EA; Valued at $37.70; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 6747 
ENGLE ROAD, MIDDLEBURG HEIGHTS, OH, 441307939 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

CLEVELAND
2024410200009701-0054-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; GASKET-CTP (P) - 
5S6051; 20; EA; Valued at $6.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024410200009701-0055-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; RING WEAR - 
6T0481; 20; EA; Valued at $79.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024410200009701-0056-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; BEARING BALL - 
6V3323; 10; EA; Valued at $494.30; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024410200009701-0057-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; SEAL O RING - 
6V3683; 20; EA; Valued at $7.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024410200009701-0058-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; DISC FRICTION - 
6Y7934; 10; EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024410200009701-0059-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; SEAL O RING - 
618639; 50; EA; Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024410200009701-0060-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; SEAL OIL - 7K2830; 
10; EA; Valued at $22.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024410200009701-0061-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; BRG SLEEVE - 
8J6384; 10; EA; Valued at $43.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024410200009701-0062-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; BEARING BALL - 
8S3517; 3; EA; Valued at $179.55; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024410200009701-0063-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; KIT-GASKET - 
8T4850; 1; EA; Valued at $15.52; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024410200009701-0064-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; SEAL-BAR A - 
9G7127; 10; EA; Valued at $182.70; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024410200009701-0065-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; PLATE - 9P6903; 5; 
EA; Valued at $29.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024410200009701-0066-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; PLATE CLUTCH - 
9P7101; 15; EA; Valued at $129.15; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024410200009701-0067-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; SEAL A - 9X4586; 10; 
EA; Valued at $501.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024410200009701-0068-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; OIL SEAL - 1T1366; 
10; EA; Valued at $39.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024410200009701-0069-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; VALVE EXHAUST - 
1220321; 70; EA; Valued at $845.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 6747 
ENGLE ROAD, MIDDLEBURG HEIGHTS, OH, 441307939 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

CLEVELAND
2024410200009701-0070-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; VALVE INTAKE - 
1220322; 70; EA; Valued at $807.10; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024410200009701-0071-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; SLEEVE AS - 
1948124; 30; EA; Valued at $354.90; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024410200009701-0072-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; RING-PISTON 
(INTERMEDIATE) - 1979353; 20; EA; Valued at $106.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 
1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024410200009701-0073-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; SEAL O RING - 
2P3628; 10; EA; Valued at $22.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024410200009701-0074-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; SEAL - 2433565; 20; 
EA; Valued at $119.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024410200009701-0075-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; INSERT - 2795267; 
20; EA; Valued at $109.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024410200009701-0076-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; SEAL - 3W0203; 5; 
EA; Valued at $50.05; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024410200009701-0077-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; SEAL RING - 
3795053; 10; EA; Valued at $142.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024410200009701-0078-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; LINE AS-FUEL INJ - 
1245945; 2; EA; Valued at $15.96; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024410200009701-0079-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; INSERT VALVE - 
2803979; 77; EA; Valued at $569.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024410200009701-0080-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; SPACER - 3T5294; 
5; EA; Valued at $48.55; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024410200009701-0081-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; SEAL RING - 
3T6963; 6; EA; Valued at $85.32; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024410200009701-0082-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; BUSHING - 5J8118; 
1; EA; Valued at $29.81; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024410200009701-0083-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; PUMP GP - 6Y1259; 
1; EA; Valued at $1,672.30; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024410200009701-0084-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL - CINCINNATI, OH; SLEEVE WEAR - 
9W9551; 4; EA; Valued at $2,228.12; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024419600231701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of UPS Hub, Louisville, KY; Apple Watches 
(Continued on next page)

641 of 1,186

This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 6747 
ENGLE ROAD, MIDDLEBURG HEIGHTS, OH, 441307939 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

CLEVELAND
2024419600231701-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

(Counterfeit); 100; EA; Valued at $27,965.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419600231801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of UPS Hub, Louisville, KY; ROLEX WATCH; 1; 
EA; Valued at $6,300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419600231901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of UPS Hub, Louisville, KY; AIRPODS PRO; 9; 
EA; Valued at $784.35; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419600232001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of UPS Hub, Louisville, KY; APPLE AIRPODS 
PRO; 50; EA; Valued at $4,357.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419600232401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of UPS Hub, Louisville, KY; APPLE AIRPODS 
MAX; 2; EA; Valued at $384.30; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419600232401-0002-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of UPS Hub, Louisville, KY; APPLE WATCH 
ULTRA; 10; EA; Valued at $2,796.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419600232401-0003-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of UPS Hub, Louisville, KY; APPLE WATCH 
SERIES 9; 10; EA; Valued at $1,501.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419600232901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of UPS Hub, Louisville, KY; APPLE AIRPODS 
MAX; 1; EA; Valued at $192.15; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419600233101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of UPS Hub, Louisville, KY; APPLE AIRPOD 

PROS; 136; EA; Valued at $11,852.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419600233101-0002-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of UPS Hub, Louisville, KY; APPLE AIRPODS; 
100; EA; Valued at $7,280.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419600240001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of UPS Hub, Louisville, KY; METHYLAMINE 
HYDROCHLORIDE; 1.5; KG; Valued at $195.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952, 21 USC 813, 
19 CFR 162.45a, 19 USC 1595a(d), 21 USC 960

2024419600244901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of UPS Hub, Louisville, KY; Icarus Sig Sauer 
Pistol Frame; 1; EA; Valued at $578.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 
736.2

2024419600244901-0002-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of UPS Hub, Louisville, KY; MagGuts Sig Sauer 
Kit; 30; EA; Valued at $1,020.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024419600244901-0003-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of UPS Hub, Louisville, KY; Triad Holster; 1; EA; 
Valued at $75.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024419600258501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of UPS Hub, Louisville, KY; KETAMINE; 1.3; KG; 
Valued at $18,993.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 6747 
ENGLE ROAD, MIDDLEBURG HEIGHTS, OH, 441307939 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

CLEVELAND
2024419600265701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of UPS Hub, Louisville, KY; Novo Quad 
ND-BD003 Drone Jamming System; 1; EA; Valued at $32,250.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 47 USC 
302a(b), 47 CFR 2.803, 47 CFR 2.1204, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 47 USC 510, 47 USC 302a

2024419600268501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of UPS Hub, Louisville, KY; PMK ethyl glycidate; 
12; KG; Valued at $94,080.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 881(f), 21 USC 
952

2024419600269901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of UPS Hub, Louisville, KY; CODEINE; 3.9; KG; 
Valued at $1,072.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024419600273501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of UPS Hub, Louisville, KY; Ketamine; 1.3; KG; 
Valued at $18,993.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024419600275401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of UPS Hub, Louisville, KY; Pill Press Die Set; 
2; EA; Valued at $140.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d), 19 USC 
1595a(c)(2)(B), 21 USC 830(b)(1)(D), 21 USC 842(a)(10), 21 CFR 1310.05(c)

2024419600275501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of UPS Hub, Louisville, KY; Clonazepam; 951.3; 
GR; Valued at $11,961.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024419700157701-0001-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; 
TESTOSTERONE; 40; GR; Valued at $62.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024419700172801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; DESOBODY 
VIALS - 10 ML; 5; EA; Valued at $415.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 42 USC 262

2024419700172801-0002-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; LIPOLAB PPC 
SOLUTION-10 ML; 10; EA; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 42 USC 262

2024419700172801-0003-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; REGENOVUE 
DEEP PLUS -1.1 ML; 1; EA; Valued at $56.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 42 USC 262

2024419700172801-0004-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; VOLIFIL DEEP 
1.1 ML; 1; EA; Valued at $55.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 42 USC 262

2024419700172801-0005-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; E.P/T/Q S 
500-1.1 ML; 1; EA; Valued at $55.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 42 USC 262

2024419700172801-0006-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; LUMIFIL LMAX 
1 ML; 1; EA; Valued at $55.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 42 USC 262

2024419700173201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; JUVEDERM 
COSMETIC FILLERS; 1; EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700173201-0002-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; RESTYLANE 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 6747 
ENGLE ROAD, MIDDLEBURG HEIGHTS, OH, 441307939 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

CLEVELAND
2024419700173201-0002-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

COSMETIC FILLERS; 4; EA; Valued at $240.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700173501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Djarum 
Cigarettes; 3; EA; Valued at $137.46; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 USC 1681a, 19 USC 1681b

2024419700173601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; RESTYLANE 
INJECTABLE; 3; EA; Valued at $180.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700174701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; JUVEDERM 
DERMAL FILLER; 1; EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 42 USC 262

2024419700175001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Juvéderm; 1; 
EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700175801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Peringatan LA 
Ice; 4; EA; Valued at $254.51; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 USC 1681a, 19 USC 1681b

2024419700176701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Handgun slide 
(complete); 1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $288.95; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 
CFR 736.2, 19 USC 1595a(a), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 554

2024419700176701-0002-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Speaker; 1; EA; 
Valued at $85.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554

2024419700176901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; CODEINE 
SYRUP BOTTLES; 552; GR; Valued at $11.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024419700177101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; APPLE 
AIRPODS PRO; 18; EA; Valued at $1,568.70; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700177201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; RESTYLANE 
INJECTABLE; 1; EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)
(B), 21 USC 331

2024419700177501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; dermal filler 
volifil classic 1 ml; 2; EA; Valued at $59.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 21 USC 331, 19 USC 1595a(c)
(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700177701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; NIKE SOCKS; 
2; PR; Valued at $10.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700177701-0002-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; ADIDAS 
SOCKS; 14; PR; Valued at $63.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700177701-0003-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; NIKE CORONA 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 6747 
ENGLE ROAD, MIDDLEBURG HEIGHTS, OH, 441307939 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

CLEVELAND
2024419700177701-0003-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

AT&T JERSEY & SHORTS; 2; EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024419700177701-0004-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; NIKE CORONA 
AT&T JERSEY; 1; EA; Valued at $22.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700177701-0005-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; ADIDAS 
JERSEY; 14; EA; Valued at $315.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700178901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; REGENOVUE; 
1; EA; Valued at $45.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700179501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Orthovisc Gel 
with Lidocaine; 3; EA; Valued at $156.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700179601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; 
LEMONBOTTLE VIALS- 10 ml; 5; EA; Valued at $144.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 21 USC 331, 19 
USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700180201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; 
LEMONBOTTLE; 3; EA; Valued at $360.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700180801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; unisharp 100 
count 1ml syringe; 100; EA; Valued at $28.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700180801-0002-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; lemonbottle 
injectable 5 count 10ml; 5; EA; Valued at $144.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700180901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; AQUALYX 
INJECTABLE; 10; EA; Valued at $1,650.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700180901-0002-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; UNISHARP 
NEEDLES; 100; EA; Valued at $2,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700181001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; BioRePeel; 5; 
EA; Valued at $228.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700181201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; LUMIFIL 
DERMAL FILLER; 19; EA; Valued at $475.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700181301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; NCTF 135 HA; 
1; EA; Valued at $189.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700181501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; NEW 
ENGLAND PATRIOTS SUPER BOWL RING (LG); 1; EA; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 6747 
ENGLE ROAD, MIDDLEBURG HEIGHTS, OH, 441307939 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

CLEVELAND
2024419700181501-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700181501-0002-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; NEW 
ENGLAND PATRIOTS SUPER BOWL RING (SM); 1; EA; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700181801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/16/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; SIDENAFIL 
TABLETS; 48; EA; Valued at $1,889.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700181901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/16/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; FILMED 
HYALURONIC ACID; 2; EA; Valued at $432.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700182301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/16/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; RESTYLANE - 
DERMAL FILLER; 4; EA; Valued at $240.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700182901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/17/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; BIO REPEEL 
C13 5x6 ML; 3; EA; Valued at $864.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700183301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; DIVINEX 
BLUNT MOLDING ARROW 10 MM; 20; EA; Valued at $129.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 42 USC 262

2024419700183301-0002-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; BONETTA 
DEEP 1.1 ML; 3; EA; Valued at $414.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 42 USC 262

2024419700183301-0003-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; NEURAMIS 
VOLUME 1 ML; 10; EA; Valued at $480.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 42 USC 262

2024419700183301-0004-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; BOTULAX 100; 
10; EA; Valued at $1,090.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 42 USC 262

2024419700183401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; CUTE GEL-3X 
2.0 ML; 1; EA; Valued at $2.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 42 USC 262

2024419700183401-0002-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; JALUPRO 
STICK-14 ML; 30; EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 42 USC 262

2024419700183401-0003-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; RESTYLANE 
LYFT 1 ML; 1; EA; Valued at $2.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 42 USC 262

2024419700183701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; NEURAMIS 
DEEP DERMA FILLER; 10; EA; Valued at $272.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 21 USC 331, 19 USC 
1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700183701-0002-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; BOTULAX 
BOTULINUM; 5; EA; Valued at $147.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 21 USC 331, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 6747 
ENGLE ROAD, MIDDLEBURG HEIGHTS, OH, 441307939 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

CLEVELAND
2024419700183701-0002-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700183701-0003-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; CORETOX 
BOTULINUM; 22; EA; Valued at $615.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 21 USC 331, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)
(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700184101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Gucci tote; 1; 
EA; Valued at $18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700184101-0002-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Gucci tote; 1; 
EA; Valued at $18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700184101-0003-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Louis Vuitton 
tote; 1; EA; Valued at $18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700184101-0004-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Louis Vuitton 
handbag; 1; EA; Valued at $18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700184101-0005-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Chanel 
handbag (sm); 1; EA; Valued at $18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700184101-0006-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Chanel 
handbag (med); 1; EA; Valued at $18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700184101-0007-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Chanel 
handbag (sm); 1; EA; Valued at $18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700184401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; APPLE AIRMAX 
HEADSETS; 3; PR; Valued at $45.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700184901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; LOUIS 
VUITTON TOTE BAG; 1; EA; Valued at $1,050.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700184901-0002-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; VERSCE BELT; 
1; EA; Valued at $178.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700184901-0003-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; LOUIS 
VUITTON SANDALS; 1; PR; Valued at $375.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700184901-0004-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; DOLCE & 
GABANNA SANDALS; 1; PR; Valued at $178.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700184901-0005-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; DIOR SILKY 
TOP; 1; EA; Valued at $495.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700184901-0006-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; DIOR SILKY 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 6747 
ENGLE ROAD, MIDDLEBURG HEIGHTS, OH, 441307939 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

CLEVELAND
2024419700184901-0006-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

BOTTOMS; 1; EA; Valued at $420.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700184901-0007-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; VERSACE 
TEE; 1; EA; Valued at $462.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700184901-0008-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; CHANEL 
SWEATER; 1; EA; Valued at $870.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700184901-0009-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; PRADA POLO; 
1; EA; Valued at $387.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700184901-0010-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; GUCCI POLO; 
1; EA; Valued at $216.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700184901-0011-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; CHANEL 
PANTS; 1; PR; Valued at $1,845.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700184901-0012-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; VERSACE 
JACKET; 1; EA; Valued at $615.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700184901-0013-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; VERSACE 
PANTS; 1; PR; Valued at $112.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700185001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Fendi Jigsaw 

Purse; 2; EA; Valued at $36.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700185001-0002-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Marc Jacobs 
Tote Bag; 3; EA; Valued at $62.64; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700185001-0003-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Eng Ginny 
Purse; 2; EA; Valued at $41.76; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700185001-0004-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Gucci Small 
Purse; 2; EA; Valued at $41.76; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700185001-0005-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Rant Small 
Purse; 3; EA; Valued at $62.64; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700185001-0006-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Gucci Med 
Purse; 2; EA; Valued at $41.76; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700185001-0007-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Gucci Large 
Purse; 2; EA; Valued at $41.76; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700185001-0008-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Louis Vuitton 
Wallet; 4; EA; Valued at $43.20; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 6747 
ENGLE ROAD, MIDDLEBURG HEIGHTS, OH, 441307939 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

CLEVELAND
2024419700185001-0009-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Louis Vuitton 
Small Clutch; 2; EA; Valued at $41.76; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700185001-0010-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Louis Vuitton 
Small Purse; 2; EA; Valued at $41.76; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700185001-0011-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Louis Vuitton 
Med Purse; 2; EA; Valued at $55.68; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700185001-0012-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Louis Vuitton 
Small Duffle Purse; 2; EA; Valued at $55.68; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700185001-0013-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Louis Vuitton 
Small Handbag; 2; EA; Valued at $41.76; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700185701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; 
SCULPTRA-2X150MG; 4; EA; Valued at $1,800.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700186001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; C-FEIT 
NINTENDO SWITCH PRO CONTROLLERS; 20; EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700186301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; VAN CLEEF 
JEWLERY; 30; EA; Valued at $199.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700186401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; VAN CLEEF 
BRACELETS; 228; EA; Valued at $492.48; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700186601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Radiesse 
1.5cc Lidocaine; 1; EA; Valued at $264.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331, 19 USC 1595a(c)
(3), 21 USC 331

2024419700186601-0002-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Hyalurondiase 
500IU Vial; 1; EA; Valued at $78.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 21 USC 331, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 
21 USC 331

2024419700186601-0003-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Restylane 
Lidocaine 1ML; 3; EA; Valued at $537.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)
(B), 21 USC 331

2024419700186801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; BOTULAX 100; 
30; EA; Valued at $16,282.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 21 USC 331, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 
USC 331

2024419700187901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; RE N TOX; 15; 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 6747 
ENGLE ROAD, MIDDLEBURG HEIGHTS, OH, 441307939 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

CLEVELAND
2024419700187901-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

EA; Valued at $1,395.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700187901-0002-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; NABOTA; 10; 
EA; Valued at $850.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700187901-0003-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; MUCHCAINE; 
3; EA; Valued at $135.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700188001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; BOTULAX 
BOTULINUM TOXIN-100 UNITS; 30; EA; Valued at $16,828.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 21 USC 
331, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700188601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; AUDEMARD 
PIGUET- ROYAL OAK SELF WINDING; 1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700188601-0002-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; AUDEMARS 
PIGUET- ROYAL OAK SELF WINDING; 1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700188601-0003-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; HUBLOT 
CHRONOGRAPH; 1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700188601-0004-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; PATEK 
PHILIPPE- NAUTILUS 5811/1G; 1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024419700188601-0005-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; ROLEX 
OYSTER PERPETUAL COSMOGRAPH; 1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700188601-0006-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; ROLEX 
OYSTER PERPETUAL DATEJUST; 1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024419700188601-0007-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; ROLEX 
OYESTER PERPETUAL DATEJUST; 1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700188601-0008-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; ROLEX 
OYSTER PERPETUAL DAYDATE; 1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 6747 
ENGLE ROAD, MIDDLEBURG HEIGHTS, OH, 441307939 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

CLEVELAND
2024419700189501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; OCUSANUM 
SINGLE DOSE EYE DROPS; 2240; EA; Valued at $37,968.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 21 USC 331, 
19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700189501-0002-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; iGEL EYE 
DROPS; 500; EA; Valued at $8,475.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 21 USC 331, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)
(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700189501-0003-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; VISCOSAN 
EYE DROPS; 100; EA; Valued at $1,295.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331, 19 USC 1595a(c)
(2)(B), 21 USC 331

2024419700189801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; YETI 
INSULATED TUMBLER RAMBLER 20 OZ; 20; EA; Valued at $200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700189801-0002-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; YETI 
INSULATED TUMBLER RAMBLER 30 OZ; 25; EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700190001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; JUVEDERM; 1; 
EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700190301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; CHANEL 
SACK-BURLAP; 10; EA; Valued at $208.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700190301-0002-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; CHANEL 
FUZZY PURSE; 10; EA; Valued at $208.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700190301-0003-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; CHANEL 
SMALL PURSE; 3; EA; Valued at $62.64; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700190501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; NIKE SHOES; 
30; PR; Valued at $1,140.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700191901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Juvederm; 2; 
EA; Valued at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700193501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Counterfeit 
VIN# Stickers; 2; EA; Valued at $209.33; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 49 USC 30112, 19 USC 1436(b), 
19 USC 1436(a)(2), 19 USC 1595a(a), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(F), 18 USC 511

2024419700193501-0002-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Counterfeit 
Vehicle Label; 12; EA; Valued at $1,256.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 49 USC 30112, 19 USC 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 6747 
ENGLE ROAD, MIDDLEBURG HEIGHTS, OH, 441307939 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

CLEVELAND
2024419700193501-0002-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

1436(b), 19 USC 1436(a)(2), 19 USC 1595a(a), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(F), 18 USC 511

2024419700195501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; REVOLAX 
DEEP W/ LIDOCAINE; 60; EA; Valued at $3,540.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700195501-0002-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; MICRO-FINE 
INSULIN SYRINGES; 100; EA; Valued at $4,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700198201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; CARTIER 
WATCHES; 4; EA; Valued at $88.88; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700198201-0002-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; PATEK 
PHILIPPE WATCH; 1; EA; Valued at $22.22; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700201801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/31/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; VIN 
STICKERS; 8; EA; Valued at $253.31; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1304, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)
(A), 49 USC 30112

2024419700204101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; APPLE 
WATCHES; 92; EA; Valued at $14,720.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 17 USC 602, 19 CFR 133.42(b)

2024419700210801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; BIOREPEEL 
C13; 3; EA; Valued at $253.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 21 
USC 331

2024419700211401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Marlboro 
Cigarettes; 4; EA; Valued at $336.56; For violation of 19 USC 1681b, 19 USC 1681a

2024419700211901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; TELFAR 
MEDIUM BAG; 3; EA; Valued at $35.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700211901-0002-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; TELFAR SMALL 
BAGS; 7; EA; Valued at $81.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700212101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; LOUIS 
VUITTON CHAIN BRACELET; 72; EA; Valued at $864.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024419700212101-0002-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; CHANEL 
CHAIN BRACELET; 72; EA; Valued at $864.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700212201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Marlboro 
Cigarettes; 4; EA; Valued at $336.56; For violation of 19 USC 1681b, 19 USC 1681a

2024419700213401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; INJECTABLE 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 6747 
ENGLE ROAD, MIDDLEBURG HEIGHTS, OH, 441307939 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

CLEVELAND
2024419700213401-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

GEROVITAL- 5X5ML; 2; EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 21 USC 331, 19 USC 
1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700213401-0002-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; GEROVITAL 
TABLETS- 24X100MG; 2; EA; Valued at $32.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 21 USC 331, 19 USC 
1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700213801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Gudang 
Garam; 4; EA; Valued at $180.00; For violation of 19 USC 1681b, 19 USC 1681a

2024419700214001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; ROLEX 
OYSTER PERPETUTAL WATCHES; 32; EA; Valued at $1,076.16; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700214001-0002-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; ROLEX DATE 
JUST WATCHES; 9; EA; Valued at $314.10; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700214001-0003-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; ROLEX 
GMT-MASTER II PERPETUTAL WATCHES; 12; EA; Valued at $413.52; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700214001-0004-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; ROLEX 
DAYTONA OYSTER SUB MARINER WATCHES; 2; EA; Valued at $82.20; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700214601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; LORAZEPAM; 
3; GR; Valued at $26.88; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024419700214601-0002-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; ALPRAZOLAM; 
14; GR; Valued at $91.14; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024419700214601-0003-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; DIAZEPAM; 16; 
GR; Valued at $56.32; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024419700214701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Tous watches; 
48; EA; Valued at $1,066.32; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700214701-0002-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Coach 
watches; 48; EA; Valued at $1,066.32; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700214701-0003-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Gucci watches; 
48; EA; Valued at $1,066.32; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700214901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; ALPRAZOLAM; 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 6747 
ENGLE ROAD, MIDDLEBURG HEIGHTS, OH, 441307939 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

CLEVELAND
2024419700214901-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

13; GR; Valued at $81.84; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024419700215401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Surya Pro 
Cigarettes; 4; EA; Valued at $93.20; For violation of 19 USC 1681b, 19 USC 1681a

2024419700219401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; AUDERMARS 
PIGUET WATCH; 1; EA; Valued at $85,499.99; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700221401-0003-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; BEAUTY 
PRODUCTS; 46; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952, 21 USC 813, 19 CFR 
162.45a

2024419700221501-0003-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; BEAUTY 
PRODUCTS; 14; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952, 21 USC 813, 19 CFR 
162.45a

2024419800092401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of FedEx Hub, Indianapolis, IN; Spear; 1; EA; 
Valued at $373.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 560.201

2024419800093401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of FedEx Hub, Indianapolis, IN; ID making 
material; 51; EA; Valued at $75.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 471, 18 USC 492

2024419800096701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of FedEx Hub, Indianapolis, IN; Ketamine; 2.07; 
KG; Valued at $30,242.70; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024419800097701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of FedEx Hub, Indianapolis, IN; Ketamine; 2.05; 
KG; Valued at $29,950.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 21 USC 953

2024419800102701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of FedEx Hub, Indianapolis, IN; CIGARETTES; 
40000; EA; Valued at $16,828.00; For violation of 19 USC 1681b, 19 USC 1681a

2024792600005902-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of TORONTO, CANADA; 26 Romeo and Julieta 
Esplendidos Cuban cigars; 26; EA; Valued at $250.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 
CFR 515.204
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 7501 ESTERS BLVD, 
SUITE 160, IRVING, TX, 75063.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 
30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property 
being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty 
of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 2024, 
the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

DALLAS-FORT WORTH, TX
2021550100113301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/01/2021; At the port of DALLAS-FORT WORTH, TX; U.S 
CURRENCY; 815; EA; Valued at $16,232.00; For violation of 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 31 USC 5324(c), 31 USC 5317(c)
(2), 31 USC 5316(a)(1)(B)

2023550200003101-0001-0000, Seized on 05/03/2023; At the port of AMARILLO, TX; U.S. Check $9,508; 187; EA; 
Valued at $9,508.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b), 8 USC 1324(a), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 
USC 1961(1), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 1952

2023550200003301-0001-0000, Seized on 05/24/2023; At the port of AMARILLO, TX; U.S. Currency $80,000; 2980; 
EA; Valued at $80,000.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(a)(6), 21 USC 881(b), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 
1956(c)(7), 18 USC 1961(1), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 1952

2024550690000401-0001-0000, Seized on 11/15/2023; At the port of AUSTIN, TX; Stupa; 1; EA; Valued at 
$2,500.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 545, 19 USC 2609(a), 19 USC 
2607, 19 CFR 12.104e(b), 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 18 USC 2314, Citation of Foreign Country's Cultural Patrimony 
Ownership Law

2024550690000401-0002-0000, Seized on 11/15/2023; At the port of AUSTIN, TX; Buddha Head; 1; EA; Valued at 
$4,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 2609(a), 19 USC 2607, 19 CFR 12.104e(b), 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 18 USC 
2314, Citation of Foreign Country's Cultural Patrimony Ownership Law, 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)
(D), 18 USC 545
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 7501 
ESTERS BLVD, SUITE 160, IRVING, TX, 75063 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting 
and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, 
whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by 
close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States 
and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

DALLAS-FORT WORTH, TX
2024550100002901-0001-0000, Seized on 10/11/2023; At the port of DALLAS-FORT WORTH, TX; SIGNAL 
JAMMER; 1; EA; Valued at $438.72; For violation of 19 USC 1499(a)(3)(A), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 47 USC 302a(b)

2024550100029401-0001-0000, Seized on 01/10/2024; At the port of DALLAS-FORT WORTH, TX; Apple iPhone 15 
- Pro Max 1TB; 20; EA; Valued at $9,600.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024550100055101-0001-0000, Seized on 02/20/2024; At the port of DALLAS-FORT WORTH, TX; 
DEXAMETHASONE; 12.1; GR; Valued at $148.70; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(2)(A)

2024550100069101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of DALLAS-FORT WORTH, TX; Pill Press Die 
Set T-189 Oxycodone; 1; EA; Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 
863(d), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 21 USC 830(b)(1)(D), 21 USC 842(a)(10), 21 CFR 1310.05(c)

2024550100069601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of DALLAS-FORT WORTH, TX; BURBERRY 
SHORTS; 1; EA; Valued at $276.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024550100069601-0002-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of DALLAS-FORT WORTH, TX; DIOR VEST; 3; 
EA; Valued at $3,600.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024550100069601-0003-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of DALLAS-FORT WORTH, TX; DIOR T-SHIRT; 
9; EA; Valued at $1,863.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024550100069601-0004-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of DALLAS-FORT WORTH, TX; DIOR BLOUSE; 
3; EA; Valued at $1,890.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024550100069601-0005-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of DALLAS-FORT WORTH, TX; FENDI T-SHIRT; 
2; EA; Valued at $462.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024550100069601-0006-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of DALLAS-FORT WORTH, TX; HERMES 
SHORTS; 1; EA; Valued at $273.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024550100069601-0007-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of DALLAS-FORT WORTH, TX; LOUIS 
VOUITTON JACKET; 1; EA; Valued at $1,020.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024550100069601-0008-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of DALLAS-FORT WORTH, TX; RALPH 
LAUREN POLO; 3; EA; Valued at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024550100069601-0009-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of DALLAS-FORT WORTH, TX; RALPH 
LAUREN SHORTS; 3; EA; Valued at $88.65; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024550100069601-0010-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of DALLAS-FORT WORTH, TX; PRADA 
T-SHIRT; 12; EA; Valued at $3,222.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024550100069601-0011-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of DALLAS-FORT WORTH, TX; PRADA 
SHORTS; 3; EA; Valued at $1,008.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024550100069601-0012-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of DALLAS-FORT WORTH, TX; GUCCI HAT; 3; 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 7501 
ESTERS BLVD, SUITE 160, IRVING, TX, 75063 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting 
and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, 
whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by 
close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States 
and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

DALLAS-FORT WORTH, TX
2024550100069601-0012-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

EA; Valued at $414.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024550100069601-0013-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of DALLAS-FORT WORTH, TX; GUCCI 
SHORTS; 3; EA; Valued at $1,215.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024550100069601-0014-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of DALLAS-FORT WORTH, TX; SAMPLE 
BURBERRY SHORTS; 3; EA; Valued at $828.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024550100069601-0015-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of DALLAS-FORT WORTH, TX; SAMPLE DIOR 
T-SHIRT; 3; EA; Valued at $621.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024550100069601-0016-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of DALLAS-FORT WORTH, TX; SAMPLE DIOR 
BLOUSE; 3; EA; Valued at $1,890.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024550100069601-0017-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of DALLAS-FORT WORTH, TX; SAMPLE FENDI 
T-SHIRT; 3; EA; Valued at $693.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024550100069601-0018-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of DALLAS-FORT WORTH, TX; SAMPLE 
HERMES SHORTS; 3; EA; Valued at $819.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024550100069601-0019-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of DALLAS-FORT WORTH, TX; SAMPLE RALPH 
LAUREN POLO; 3; EA; Valued at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024550100069601-0020-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of DALLAS-FORT WORTH, TX; SAMPLE PRADA 
T-SHIRT; 3; EA; Valued at $804.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024550400014701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of OKLAHOMA CITY, OK; 
LULULEMON-CROSSBODY CARRIER BAG; 25; EA; Valued at $65.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024550400014701-0002-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of OKLAHOMA CITY, OK; LULULEMON-DUAL 
POUCH WRISTLET; 185; EA; Valued at $577.20; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024550400014701-0003-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of OKLAHOMA CITY, OK; 
LULULEMON-FESTIVAL BAG; 25; EA; Valued at $78.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 477 MICHIGAN AVE, 
RM 200, DETROIT, MI, 48226.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 
30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property 
being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty 
of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 2024, 
the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

DETROIT
2022380700028601-0001-0000, Seized on 02/12/2022; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; US Currency Retained; 
538; EA; Valued at $53,700.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 
18 USC 1961(1), 18 USC 1029, 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 31 USC 5316(a)(1)(B)

2024380100097301-0002-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of DETROIT; Glock 43; 1; EA; Serial# BXLH132; 
Valued at $450.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(b), 21 USC 881(a)(11), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 
18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 841, 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 846

2024380100097301-0003-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of DETROIT; Black Apple iPhone; 1; EA; Valued 
at $200.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 841, 18 USC 
981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 846

2024380100097301-0004-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of DETROIT; Green Cricket Wireless 
Smartphone; 1; EA; Valued at $150.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(D), 21 USC 841, 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 846

2024380100097301-0005-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of DETROIT; Verizon Orbic Smartphone; 1; EA; 
Valued at $50.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 841, 18 
USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 846

2024380100097301-0006-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of DETROIT; 9mm Luger Ammunition; 10; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $3.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 
USC 846, 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 841, 21 USC 881(b), 21 USC 
881(a)(11)

2024380100097301-0007-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of DETROIT; Magazine; 1; EA; Serial# N/A; 
Valued at $30.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(b), 21 USC 881(a)(11), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 
18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 841, 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 846

2024380100108901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of DETROIT; Endorsed Check; 1; EA; Valued at 
$18,528.88; For violation of 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 31 USC 5316(a)(1)(A)

2024380100109001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of DETROIT; U.S. Currency; 8812; EA; Valued at 
$343,940.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 846, 18 
USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 841

2024380100109001-0003-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of DETROIT; Green Samsung Phone IMEI#: 
355149495635217; 1; EA; Valued at $200.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 477 MICHIGAN AVE, 
RM 200, DETROIT, MI, 48226.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 
30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property 
being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty 
of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 2024, 
the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

DETROIT
2024380100109001-0003-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

1961(1)(D), 21 USC 846, 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 841

2024380100109001-0006-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of DETROIT; Black TAG suitcase; 1; EA; Valued 
at $35.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 846, 18 USC 
981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 841

2024380100109002-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of DETROIT; Blue iPhone; 1; EA; Valued at 
$200.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 846, 18 USC 
981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 841

2024380100109002-0002-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of DETROIT; Black Samsung (No Case); 1; EA; 
Valued at $200.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 846, 
18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 841

2024380100109002-0003-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of DETROIT; Black Samsung Galaxy Z Flips; 1; 
EA; Valued at $600.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 
846, 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 841

2024380100115401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of DETROIT; U.S. Cash; 167; EA; Valued at 
$11,914.00; For violation of 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 31 USC 5316(a)(1)(B)

2024380100125001-0001-0000, Seized on 02/14/2024; At the port of DETROIT; Samsung Cellphone; IMEI: 
353122991302063; 1; EA; Valued at $250.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 
2252, 18 USC 2260, 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 2252A, 18 USC 981(a)(1)
(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 2252A, 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 
USC 2252

2024380100125001-0002-0000, Seized on 02/14/2024; At the port of DETROIT; Gray Samsung Cellphone; IMEI: 
355337114810398; 1; EA; Valued at $250.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)
(D), 18 USC 2252A, 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 2252A, 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 
1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 
USC 2260

2024380100125001-0003-0000, Seized on 02/14/2024; At the port of DETROIT; Brown Motorola Cellphone; IMEI: 
351841097977492; 1; EA; Valued at $250.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 
2252, 18 USC 2260, 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 2252A, 18 USC 981(a)(1)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 477 MICHIGAN AVE, 
RM 200, DETROIT, MI, 48226.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 
30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property 
being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty 
of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 2024, 
the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

DETROIT
2024380100125001-0003-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 2252A, 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 
USC 2252

2024380600002301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of GRAND RAPIDS; LG Cellphone - Black; 1; 
EA; Valued at $146.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2422, 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2423, 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 
USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 2252A, 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 2252A

2024380600002401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of GRAND RAPIDS; 1 Plus cell phone, IMIE 
990016750855239; 1; EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2422, 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2423, 18 USC 
2254, 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 2252A, 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 
USC 2252A

2024380600002401-0002-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of GRAND RAPIDS; Samsung tablet SN# 
R52M51A3ESZ; 1; EA; Valued at $350.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2422, 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2423, 18 USC 
2254, 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 2252A, 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 
USC 2252A

2024380600002401-0003-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of GRAND RAPIDS; ASUS Laptop with USB 
SN# E7N0BC11526930D; 1; EA; Valued at $350.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 
USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2422, 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2423, 18 
USC 2254, 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 2252A, 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 
18 USC 2252A

2024380600002401-0005-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of GRAND RAPIDS; Four USB drives; 4; EA; 
Valued at $40.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2422, 
18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2423, 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 981(a)(1), 
18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 2252A, 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 2252A

2024380600002401-0006-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of GRAND RAPIDS; Two Sandisk SD cards; 2; 
EA; Valued at $10.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2422, 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2423, 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 477 MICHIGAN AVE, 
RM 200, DETROIT, MI, 48226.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 
30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property 
being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty 
of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 2024, 
the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

DETROIT
2024380600002401-0006-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 2252A, 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 2252A

2024380600002401-0007-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of GRAND RAPIDS; HP Laptop Serial #: 
3CG3130TNF; 1; EA; Valued at $450.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2422, 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2423, 18 USC 
2254, 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 2252A, 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 
USC 2252A

2024380600002401-0008-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of GRAND RAPIDS; HP Pavilion Elite computer 
tower Serial #: 3CR9390MT8; 1; EA; Valued at $700.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 
18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2422, 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2423, 
18 USC 2254, 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 2252A, 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)
(D), 18 USC 2252A

2024380600002401-0009-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of GRAND RAPIDS; HTC Cell phone (Black) 
MEID #: 256691587500202305; 1; EA; Valued at $200.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)
(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2422, 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2423, 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 2252A, 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 
1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 2252A

2024380600002401-0010-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of GRAND RAPIDS; Black HTC cell phone 
MEID DEC: 256691437407497297; 1; EA; Valued at $200.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)
(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2422, 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 
USC 2423, 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 2252A, 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 
1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 2252A

2024380600002401-0011-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of GRAND RAPIDS; HTC cell phone Model #: 
2PQ9300; 1; EA; Valued at $200.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)
(B), 18 USC 2422, 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2423, 18 USC 2254, 
18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 2252A, 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 
2252A

2024380700028701-0001-0000, Seized on 02/16/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; IPHONE 13; 1; EA; 
Valued at $500.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 477 MICHIGAN AVE, 
RM 200, DETROIT, MI, 48226.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 
30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property 
being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty 
of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 2024, 
the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

DETROIT
2024380700028701-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

1546(b)(2), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 1546(a)

2024380700037801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; U.S. CURRENCY 
RETAINED; 114; PC; Valued at $10,194.00; For violation of 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 31 USC 5316(a)(1)(B)

2024380700038501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; U.S. CURRENCY 
RETAINED; 204; PC; Valued at $20,070.00; For violation of 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 31 USC 5316(a)(1)(B)

2024380700038901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; U.S. Currency Retained; 
151; PC; Valued at $14,910.00; For violation of 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 31 USC 5316(a)(1)(A)

2024380700040201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; U.S. Currency Retained; 
133; EA; Valued at $11,945.00; For violation of 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 31 USC 5316(a)(1)(A)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 477 
MICHIGAN AVE, RM 200, DETROIT, MI, 48226 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting 
and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, 
whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by 
close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States 
and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

DETROIT
2024380100109501-0002-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of DETROIT; Sig Sauer P365 SN#66B618379; 
1; EA; Serial# 66B618379; Valued at $499.00; For violation of 22 USC 401(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 2778, 22 
CFR 127.6, 22 CFR 123.1, 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024380100109501-0003-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of DETROIT; 9MM Ammunition; 6; EA; Serial# 
N/A; Valued at $2.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17, 22 USC 401(a), 19 USC 
1595a(d), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 127.6, 22 CFR 123.1

2024380100109501-0004-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of DETROIT; 9MM Magazine; 1; EA; Serial# N/A; 
Valued at $34.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17, 22 USC 401(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 
22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 127.6, 22 CFR 123.1

2024380100126201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of DETROIT; Magazine; 1; EA; Serial# N/A; 
Valued at $25.00; For violation of 22 USC 401(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 127.6, 22 CFR 123.1

2024380100126201-0002-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of DETROIT; 9mm Ammunition; 10; EA; Serial# 
N/A; Valued at $3.00; For violation of 22 USC 401(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 127.6, 22 CFR 
123.1

2024380100126201-0003-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of DETROIT; Cuban Cigar; 1; EA; Valued at 
$7.85; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024380200013301-0001-0000, Seized on 01/28/2024; At the port of PORT HURON; Ephedrine; 97.6; GR; Valued 
at $614.88; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 USC 1481, 19 USC 1484, 19 USC 1485, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 
21 USC 331, 21 USC 952, 21 CFR 1310.02, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 353(b)

2024380200014501-0001-0000, Seized on 02/13/2024; At the port of PORT HURON; Ephedrine; 38.6; GR; Valued 
at $243.18; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 USC 1481, 19 USC 1484, 19 USC 1485, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 
21 USC 331, 21 USC 952, 21 CFR 1310.02, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 353(b)

2024380200015001-0001-0000, Seized on 02/14/2024; At the port of PORT HURON; Ephedrine; 156.1; GR; 
Valued at $1,040.13; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 USC 1484, 19 USC 1481, 19 USC 1485, 19 USC 
1595a(c)(1)(A), 21 USC 331, 21 USC 952, 21 CFR 1310.02

2024380300005501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/31/2024; At the port of SAULT STE. MARIE; Ruger GP100 .357 
Magnum; 1; EA; Serial# 174-32467; Valued at $1,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 27 CFR 447.61, 
27 CFR 447.41, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.1, 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024380300005501-0002-0000, Seized on 03/31/2024; At the port of SAULT STE. MARIE; 6 rounds .38 SPEC 
CBC, 6 rounds .38 SPEC R+P; 12; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $8.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 27 
CFR 447.61, 27 CFR 447.41, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.1, 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024380700016501-0001-0000, Seized on 12/15/2023; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; Breamer Pre Rolled 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 477 
MICHIGAN AVE, RM 200, DETROIT, MI, 48226 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting 
and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, 
whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by 
close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States 
and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

DETROIT
2024380700016501-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

French paper Cones; 360000; EA; Valued at $36,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 
21 USC 863(d)

2024380700020301-0001-0000, Seized on 01/05/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; Puffco Peak Pro 
Cannabis/hash vaporizer; 720; EA; Valued at $105,840.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)
(3), 21 USC 863(d)

2024380700033301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; YSL T-SHIRTS; 36; EA; 
Valued at $360.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024380700033301-0002-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; NAUTICA POLO SHIRT; 
48; EA; Valued at $480.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024380700033301-0003-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; LACOSTE POLO SHIRT; 
37; EA; Valued at $370.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024380700033301-0004-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; AUDEMARS PIGUET 
WATCH ROYAL OAK DOUBLE BALANCE WHEEL OPENWORKED; 10; EA; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 19 
USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024380700033301-0005-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; PATEK PHILIPPE 
WATCH; 8; EA; Valued at $80.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024380700033301-0006-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; AIRPODS PRO; 28; EA; 
Valued at $140.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024380700033301-0007-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; AIRPODS MAX; 5; EA; 
Valued at $25.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024380700033301-0008-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; VERSACE BELT; 6; EA; 
Valued at $45.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024380700033301-0009-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; SALVATORE 
FERRAGAMO BELT; 3; EA; Valued at $15.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024380700033301-0010-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; GUCCI MARMONT 
BELT; 3; EA; Valued at $15.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024380700033301-0011-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; ADIDAS POLO SHIRT; 3; 
EA; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024380700033301-0012-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; UNDER ARMOUR 
POLO SHIRT; 2; EA; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024380700033301-0013-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; POLO SHIRT; 6; EA; 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 477 
MICHIGAN AVE, RM 200, DETROIT, MI, 48226 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting 
and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, 
whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by 
close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States 
and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

DETROIT
2024380700033301-0013-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024380700033301-0014-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; TIMBERLAND POLO 
SHIRTS; 2; EA; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024380700033301-0015-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; CHRISTIAN DIOR POLO 
SHIRT; 1; EA; Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024380700033301-0016-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; CALVIN KLEIN SHIRT; 
1; EA; Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024380700033301-0017-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; NIKE POLO SHIRT; 1; 
EA; Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024380700035401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; Siemens Furnas 
Contactors (Sirius); 3; EA; Valued at $810.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 3600 E. PAISANO DR. 
BLDG. B, EL PASO, TX, 79905.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 
30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property 
being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty 
of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 2024, 
the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

EL PASO
2024240200079901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of EL PASO; 2014 CHEVROLET TRAVERSE; 1; 
EA; VIN# 1GNKRFKD6EJ188646; Valued at $1,255.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(2)

2024240200082301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of EL PASO; 2013 VOLKSWAGEN BEETLE; 1; 
EA; VIN# 3VW767AT8DM804724; Valued at $7,325.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(2)

2024240200083901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of EL PASO; U.S. CURRENCY; 123; EA; Valued 
at $3,060.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1960

2024240200084101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of EL PASO; U.S. CURRENCY; 71; EA; Valued 
at $2,061.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b), 8 USC 1324(a)

2024240200084201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of EL PASO; U.S. CURRENCY; 279; PC; Valued 
at $5,857.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b), 8 USC 1324(a)

2024240200085001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of EL PASO; U.S. CURRENCY; 150; EA; Valued 
at $3,000.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b), 8 USC 1324(a)

2024240200085501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of EL PASO; U.S. CURRENCY; 23; EA; Valued 
at $1,006.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b), 8 USC 1324(a)

2024240200086001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of EL PASO; U.S. CURRENCY; 37; EA; Valued 
at $3,098.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(a)(6), 21 USC 881(b), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 
USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 841

2024240700005101-0001-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of ALBUQUERQUE; SMITH/WESSON 9MM 
CALIBER PISTOL; 1; EA; Serial# RHC0864; Valued at $308.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 
1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 959, 21 USC 881(b), 21 USC 881(a)(11)

2024240700005101-0002-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of ALBUQUERQUE; AMMUNITION 9MM 
CALIBER; 7; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $4.20; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(D), 21 USC 959, 21 USC 881(b), 21 USC 881(a)(11)

2024240700005101-0003-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of ALBUQUERQUE; U.S. CURRENCY (COACH 
BAG); 821; EA; Valued at $32,903.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)
(D), 21 USC 959, 21 USC 881(a)(6), 21 USC 881(b)

2024240700005101-0006-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of ALBUQUERQUE; 9MM CALIBER MAGAZINE; 
1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $15.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)
(D), 21 USC 959, 21 USC 881(b), 21 USC 881(a)(11)
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 3600 E. PAISANO DR. 
BLDG. B, EL PASO, TX, 79905.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 
30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property 
being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty 
of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 2024, 
the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

EL PASO
2024240700005101-0008-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of ALBUQUERQUE; BARREL LIGHT; 1; EA; 
Valued at $75.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 959, 21 
USC 881(b), 21 USC 881(a)(11)

2024240700005102-0001-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of ALBUQUERQUE; U.S. CURRENCY (BACK 
PACK); 339; EA; Valued at $6,476.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)
(D), 21 USC 959, 21 USC 881(a)(6), 21 USC 881(b)

2024240700005103-0001-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of ALBUQUERQUE; U.S. CURRENCY 
(WALLET); 16; EA; Valued at $921.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)
(D), 21 USC 959, 21 USC 881(a)(6), 21 USC 881(b)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 3600 E. 
PAISANO DR. BLDG. B, EL PASO, TX, 79905 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting 
and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, 
whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by 
close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States 
and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

EL PASO
2024240200084601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of EL PASO; REX ZERO 1 9MM CALIBER 
PISTOL; 1; EA; Serial# A10996; Valued at $376.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024240200084601-0002-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of EL PASO; AMMUNITION 9MM CALIBER; 15; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $9.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024240200084601-0003-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of EL PASO; REX ZERO 1 9MM CALIBER 
MAGAZINE; 1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $15.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024240200086501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EL PASO; APPLE ULTRA WATCH (BULK); 10; 
EA; Valued at $2,397.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 17 USC 602, 19 CFR 133.42(b)

2024240200087001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EL PASO; ACXION; 136.7; GR; Valued at 
$102.90; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(2)(B)

2024240200091001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of EL PASO; APPLE PHONE BACKPLATES 
(BULK); 122; EA; Valued at $3,623.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024240300005501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/30/2024; At the port of PRESIDIO; ACXION; 211.9; GR; Valued at 
$147.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024240300005601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of PRESIDIO; AMMUNITION 9MM CALIBER; 10; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $3.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024240300006101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of PRESIDIO; ROOSTER SPURS; 5; EA; Valued 
at $17.50; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024240400003701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of TORNILLO; LICENSE PLATES; 3; EA; Valued 
at $90.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 300 ALA MOANA 
BLVD, ROOM 2500, HONOLULU, HI, 96850.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must 
be filed within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the 
specific property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, 
subject to penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business 
on June 18, 2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in 
accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

HONOLULU
2021321000002501-0001-0000, Seized on 06/25/2021; At the port of GUAM; 2007 CHRYSLER 300C (VIN: 
2C3LK63H17H720915); 1; EA; VIN# 2C3LK63H17H720915; Valued at $7,850.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)
(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 841

2024320100013401-0001-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of HONOLULU; U.S. Currency; 528; EA; Valued 
at $7,520.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 1955
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 300 ALA 
MOANA BLVD, ROOM 2500, HONOLULU, HI, 96850 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

HONOLULU
2024327900008101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/30/2024; At the port of FEDEX CORP HONOLULU; LOUIS VUITTON 
SNEAKERS; 20; PR; Valued at $4,050.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 2350 N.SAM 
HOUSTON PWY E,#1030, HOUSTON, TX, 77032.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim 
must be filed within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the 
specific property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, 
subject to penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business 
on June 18, 2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in 
accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

HOUSTON
2024530100021101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of HOUSTON; iPhone 15 Pro Max; 1; EA; Valued 
at $126.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024530100021601-0002-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of HOUSTON; US Currency; 1272; EA; Valued 
at $38,000.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 USC 1961(1)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 2350 
N.SAM HOUSTON PWY E,#1030, HOUSTON, TX, 77032 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

HOUSTON
2023530100035001-0001-0000, Seized on 06/28/2023; At the port of HOUSTON; Igloo Profile II 60 QT Roller 
Cooler (Product ID # 4902476); 30; EA; Valued at $1,500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 
CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.2

2023530100035001-0002-0000, Seized on 06/28/2023; At the port of HOUSTON; Coleman 316 Series 5QT 
Cooler (Product ID # 20201002); 1; EA; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 
30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.2

2023530100035001-0003-0000, Seized on 06/28/2023; At the port of HOUSTON; Igloo Latitude 52 (Product ID# 
4902668); 21; EA; Valued at $1,155.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 
CFR 30.2

2023530100035001-0004-0000, Seized on 06/28/2023; At the port of HOUSTON; Igloo Latitude 52 (Product ID # 
4902473); 9; EA; Valued at $440.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 
30.2

2023530100035001-0005-0000, Seized on 06/28/2023; At the port of HOUSTON; Igloo Latitude 30 Cooler 
(Product ID # 4902483); 6; EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)
(4), 15 CFR 30.2

2023530100035001-0006-0000, Seized on 06/28/2023; At the port of HOUSTON; Igloo Laguna 48 Cooler (Product 
ID # 4903986); 4; EA; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 
CFR 30.2

2023530100035001-0007-0000, Seized on 06/28/2023; At the port of HOUSTON; Igloo Laguna 28 Cooler (Product 
ID # 4903985); 3; EA; Valued at $66.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 
CFR 30.2

2023530100035001-0008-0000, Seized on 06/28/2023; At the port of HOUSTON; Igloo Latitude 30 Roller Cooler 
(Product ID # 4902659); 42; EA; Valued at $1,482.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 
30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.2

2023530100035001-0009-0000, Seized on 06/28/2023; At the port of HOUSTON; Igloo Laguna 48 Cooler (Product 
ID # 4903237); 1; EA; Valued at $25.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 
CFR 30.2

2023530100035001-0010-0000, Seized on 06/28/2023; At the port of HOUSTON; Igloo Latitude 50 Coolers 
(Product ID# 4900819); 30; EA; Valued at $45.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)
(4), 15 CFR 30.2

2023530100035001-0011-0000, Seized on 06/28/2023; At the port of HOUSTON; Igloo Laguna 9 Cooler (Product 
ID # 4902827); 1; EA; Valued at $26.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 

(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 2350 
N.SAM HOUSTON PWY E,#1030, HOUSTON, TX, 77032 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

HOUSTON
2023530100035001-0011-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

CFR 30.2

2023530100035001-0012-0000, Seized on 06/28/2023; At the port of HOUSTON; Igloo Latitude 62 QT Roller 
Cooler (Product ID # 4903711); 2; EA; Valued at $160.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 
30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.2

2023530100035001-0013-0000, Seized on 06/28/2023; At the port of HOUSTON; Igloo 70 QT Cooler (Product ID # 
4902513); 1; EA; Valued at $250.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 
30.2

2023530100035001-0014-0000, Seized on 06/28/2023; At the port of HOUSTON; Igloo Maxcold Wheelie Cool 
40QT Cooler (Product ID # 4902485); 6; EA; Valued at $350.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 
CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.2

2023530100035001-0015-0000, Seized on 06/28/2023; At the port of HOUSTON; Iglolo Marine Quantum 52 Roller 
Cooler (Product ID # 4902775); 1; EA; Valued at $85.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 
30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.2

2023530100035001-0016-0000, Seized on 06/28/2023; At the port of HOUSTON; Igloo Latitude 60QT Roller 
Cooler (Product ID # 4902664); 1; EA; Valued at $55.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 
30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.2

2023530100035001-0017-0000, Seized on 06/28/2023; At the port of HOUSTON; Igloo Trailmate Jorney 70 QT 
Cooler (Product ID # 4902077); 12; EA; Valued at $3,825.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 
CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.2

2023530100035001-0018-0000, Seized on 06/28/2023; At the port of HOUSTON; Igloo Trailmate Marine 70 QT 
Cooler (Product ID # 4901941); 1; EA; Valued at $250.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 
30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.2

2023530100035001-0019-0000, Seized on 06/28/2023; At the port of HOUSTON; Igloo Maxcold Latitude 90QT 
Roller Cooler (Product ID # 4902772); 1; EA; Valued at $115.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 
CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.2

2023530100035001-0020-0000, Seized on 06/28/2023; At the port of HOUSTON; Igloo Quick & Cool 150 QT 
Cooler (Product ID # 4902823); 1; EA; Valued at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 
30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.2

2023530100035001-0021-0000, Seized on 06/28/2023; At the port of HOUSTON; Igloo Marine Cooler 54 QT 
Cooler (Product ID # 4901937); 1; EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 
30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.2
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 2350 
N.SAM HOUSTON PWY E,#1030, HOUSTON, TX, 77032 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

HOUSTON
2023530100035001-0022-0000, Seized on 06/28/2023; At the port of HOUSTON; Igloo Marine Ultra Legend 54 QT 
Cooler (Product ID # 4902832); 1; EA; Valued at $90.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 
30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.2

2023530100035001-0023-0000, Seized on 06/28/2023; At the port of HOUSTON; Igloo Marine Ultra Legend 72 QT 
Cooler (Product ID # 4903318); 1; EA; Valued at $125.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 
30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.2

2023530100035001-0024-0000, Seized on 06/28/2023; At the port of HOUSTON; Igloo Ecocool 90 Roller Cooler 
(Product ID # 4503126); 1; EA; Valued at $140.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)
(4), 15 CFR 30.2

2023530100035001-0025-0000, Seized on 06/28/2023; At the port of HOUSTON; Igloo 24 QT Cooler (Product ID # 
4503126); 1; EA; Valued at $150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 
30.2

2023530100035001-0026-0000, Seized on 06/28/2023; At the port of HOUSTON; Ogloo IMX 24 Cooler (Product ID 
# 4902512); 2; EA; Valued at $400.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 
30.2

2023530100035001-0028-0000, Seized on 06/28/2023; At the port of HOUSTON; Igloo Wheelie Cool 38 Quart 
(Product ID # 4901951); 4; EA; Valued at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)
(4), 15 CFR 30.2

2023530100035001-0029-0000, Seized on 06/28/2023; At the port of HOUSTON; Igloo Max Cold Playmate Pal 
7QT Cooler (Product ID # 4903709); 2; EA; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 
CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.2

2023530100035001-0031-0000, Seized on 06/28/2023; At the port of HOUSTON; Igloo 60QT Roller Cooler 
(Product ID # 490786); 1; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 
15 CFR 30.2

2023530100035001-0032-0000, Seized on 06/28/2023; At the port of HOUSTON; Igloo 40 Roller Cooler (Product 
ID # 4902663); 1; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 
30.2

2023530100035001-0033-0000, Seized on 06/28/2023; At the port of HOUSTON; Igloo Tag Along Cooler (Product 
ID # 4902442); 8; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 
30.2

2023530100035001-0034-0000, Seized on 06/28/2023; At the port of HOUSTON; Igloo Retro Legend 1/2 Cooler 
(Product ID # 4902835); 4; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)

(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 2350 
N.SAM HOUSTON PWY E,#1030, HOUSTON, TX, 77032 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

HOUSTON
2023530100035001-0034-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

(4), 15 CFR 30.2

2023530100035001-0036-0000, Seized on 06/28/2023; At the port of HOUSTON; 1/2 Gallon Water Coolers 
(Product ID # No number); 3; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)
(4), 15 CFR 30.2

2023530100035001-0037-0000, Seized on 06/28/2023; At the port of HOUSTON; 3 sets of cooler wheels (Product 
ID # no product number); 3; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)
(4), 15 CFR 30.2

2023530100035001-0038-0000, Seized on 06/28/2023; At the port of HOUSTON; Igloo Sport 1/2 gallon; 3; EA; 
Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.2

2023530100035001-0039-0000, Seized on 06/28/2023; At the port of HOUSTON; Igloo Sunset Glide 110 (Product 
ID: 4902830); 1; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 
30.2

2023530100035901-0001-0000, Seized on 06/30/2023; At the port of HOUSTON; (1) Taurus 9mm firearm; 1; EA; 
Serial# THT74109; Valued at $184.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17, 19 USC 
1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR part 30

2023530100035901-0002-0000, Seized on 06/30/2023; At the port of HOUSTON; Perfect Practice Ammunition 
9mm ammunition; 48; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $28.80; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 
123.17, 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR part 30

2023530100035901-0003-0000, Seized on 06/30/2023; At the port of HOUSTON; Blazer 9mm ammunition; 29; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $17.40; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17, 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 
USC 401, 15 CFR part 30

2023530100035901-0004-0000, Seized on 06/30/2023; At the port of HOUSTON; Unknown 9mm 12 round 
magazine; 1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $15.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17, 19 
USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR part 30

2023530100037101-0001-0000, Seized on 07/12/2023; At the port of HOUSTON; One Food Trailer - VIN 
R33CD134XPA230285; 1; EA; Valued at $2,500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 49 USC 30112

2023530100041201-0001-0000, Seized on 08/10/2023; At the port of HOUSTON; 2011 Toyota Highlander (VIN# 
JTEZU5JR5B5016265) - Salvage Vehicle that runs and roles; 1; EA; VIN# JTEZU5JR5B5016265; Valued at 
$8,700.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 18 USC 1001 (a) (3), 19 CFR 192.2, 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 
15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.6 (a) (1) (i), 15 CFR 30.6 (a) (1) (ii), 15 CFR 30.6 (a) (1) (iii)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL AIRP,BLDG 
77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 
30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property 
being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty 
of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 2024, 
the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2019470290002201-0001-0000, Seized on 06/05/2019; At the port of LONG ISLAND, NY RAC OFFICE; Large 
black plastic plant pots; 101; EA; Valued at $40.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(f), 21 USC 841

2019470290002201-0002-0000, Seized on 06/05/2019; At the port of LONG ISLAND, NY RAC OFFICE; Medium 
black plastic plant pots; 164; EA; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(f), 21 USC 841

2019470290002201-0003-0000, Seized on 06/05/2019; At the port of LONG ISLAND, NY RAC OFFICE; Small 
black plastic plant pots; 90; EA; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(f), 21 USC 841

2019470290002201-0004-0000, Seized on 06/05/2019; At the port of LONG ISLAND, NY RAC OFFICE; Extra small 
black plastic plant pots; 83; EA; Valued at $10.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(f), 21 USC 841

2019470290002201-0005-0000, Seized on 06/05/2019; At the port of LONG ISLAND, NY RAC OFFICE; Gravita 
lamps; 20; EA; Valued at $200.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(f), 21 USC 841

2019470290002201-0006-0000, Seized on 06/05/2019; At the port of LONG ISLAND, NY RAC OFFICE; HVAC unit; 
1; EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(f), 21 USC 841

2019470290002201-0007-0000, Seized on 06/05/2019; At the port of LONG ISLAND, NY RAC OFFICE; Black 
thermal tent; 1; EA; Valued at $400.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(f), 21 USC 841

2019470290002201-0008-0000, Seized on 06/05/2019; At the port of LONG ISLAND, NY RAC OFFICE; Electrical 
switch boards; 2; EA; Valued at $75.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(f), 21 USC 841

2019470290002201-0009-0000, Seized on 06/05/2019; At the port of LONG ISLAND, NY RAC OFFICE; Large 
EnviroGro heat lamp; 1; EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(f), 21 USC 841

2019470290002201-0010-0000, Seized on 06/05/2019; At the port of LONG ISLAND, NY RAC OFFICE; Aluminum 
duct work; 5; EA; Valued at $75.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(f), 21 USC 841

2019470290002201-0011-0000, Seized on 06/05/2019; At the port of LONG ISLAND, NY RAC OFFICE; White food 
saver vacuum sealer; 1; EA; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(f), 21 USC 841

2019470290002201-0012-0000, Seized on 06/05/2019; At the port of LONG ISLAND, NY RAC OFFICE; Black 
sunbeam heater; 1; EA; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(f), 21 USC 841

2019470290002201-0013-0000, Seized on 06/05/2019; At the port of LONG ISLAND, NY RAC OFFICE; Black water 
pump; 1; EA; Valued at $250.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(f), 21 USC 841

2019470290002201-0014-0000, Seized on 06/05/2019; At the port of LONG ISLAND, NY RAC OFFICE; Large 
Marijuana de-seeders; 3; EA; Valued at $350.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(f), 21 USC 841

2019470290002201-0015-0000, Seized on 06/05/2019; At the port of LONG ISLAND, NY RAC OFFICE; Small fans; 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL AIRP,BLDG 
77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 
30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property 
being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty 
of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 2024, 
the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2019470290002201-0015-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

4; EA; Valued at $40.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(f), 21 USC 841

2019470290002201-0016-0000, Seized on 06/05/2019; At the port of LONG ISLAND, NY RAC OFFICE; Daystar 
lights; 6; EA; Valued at $200.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(f), 21 USC 841

2019470290002201-0017-0000, Seized on 06/05/2019; At the port of LONG ISLAND, NY RAC OFFICE; Hanging 
LED light; 1; EA; Valued at $200.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(f), 21 USC 841

2019470290002201-0018-0000, Seized on 06/05/2019; At the port of LONG ISLAND, NY RAC OFFICE; Electrical 
panel board; 1; EA; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(f), 21 USC 841

2019470290002201-0019-0000, Seized on 06/05/2019; At the port of LONG ISLAND, NY RAC OFFICE; Hydrofarm 
power inverters; 6; EA; Valued at $35.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(f), 21 USC 841

2019470290002201-0020-0000, Seized on 06/05/2019; At the port of LONG ISLAND, NY RAC OFFICE; Grey 
sterilite container; 1; EA; Valued at $10.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(f), 21 USC 841

2019470290002201-0021-0000, Seized on 06/05/2019; At the port of LONG ISLAND, NY RAC OFFICE; White 
Hydrofarm timers; 2; EA; Valued at $15.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(f), 21 USC 841

2019470290002201-0022-0000, Seized on 06/05/2019; At the port of LONG ISLAND, NY RAC OFFICE; Light bulbs 
in box; 25; EA; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(f), 21 USC 841

2019470290002201-0023-0000, Seized on 06/05/2019; At the port of LONG ISLAND, NY RAC OFFICE; Green 
Hydrofarm hanging sign; 1; EA; Valued at $40.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(f), 21 USC 841

2023470101076101-0001-0000, Seized on 05/09/2023; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Metal championship rings; 
34; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2320

2023470101616901-0001-0000, Seized on 07/23/2023; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; METHYLAMINE; 55.68; KG; 
Valued at $6,124.80; For violation of 21 USC 881(a)(1), 21 USC 960

2024470100630101-0001-0000, Seized on 01/16/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; $6,340 in U.S. currency; 125; 
EA; Valued at $6,340.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
1955

2024470101053501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/31/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Pak 36 Stielgranate 41 Stem 
(Tail Fin); 1; EA; Valued at $150.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 922(l)

2024470101053501-0002-0000, Seized on 03/31/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Nose Cone; 1; EA; Valued at 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL AIRP,BLDG 
77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 
30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property 
being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty 
of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 2024, 
the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470101053501-0002-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

$50.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 922(l)

2024470101053501-0003-0000, Seized on 03/31/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Projectile Body (Inert); 5; EA; 
Valued at $4.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 922(l)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2019470101462201-0001-0000, Seized on 08/21/2019; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; MODAFINIL; 507; GR; 
Valued at $0.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2022470101901301-0001-0000, Seized on 07/11/2022; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; PISTOL GRIP; 1; EA; Valued 
at $45.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2022470101901301-0002-0000, Seized on 07/11/2022; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LOWER HANDGUARD; 1; 
EA; Valued at $26.46; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2022470101901301-0003-0000, Seized on 07/11/2022; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; UPPER HANDGUARD; 1; 
EA; Valued at $19.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2023470101210801-0001-0000, Seized on 05/26/2023; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; DISGUISED FIREARM 
(CREDIT CARD FOLDING); 1; EA; Serial# n/a; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 
80302(a)(2)

2023470101616701-0001-0000, Seized on 07/23/2023; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; (30) GLOCK SWITCH 
COMPONENTS; 30; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)
(2)

2023470101780501-0001-0000, Seized on 08/14/2023; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; TOY GUN; 2; EA; Valued at 
$80.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(E), 19 USC 1304, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 2068

2024470100429001-0001-0000, Seized on 12/03/2023; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; PILL PRESS; 1; EA; Valued 

at $70.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 21 USC 830(b)(1)(D), 21 USC 842(a)(10), 21 CFR 1310.05(c), 
19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d)

2024470100473301-0001-0000, Seized on 12/12/2023; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; US FOREVER POSTAGE 
STAMPS; 10000; EA; Valued at $1,100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100506201-0001-0000, Seized on 12/19/2023; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; US FOREVER POSTAGE 
STAMPS; 3100; EA; Valued at $1,860.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100518401-0001-0000, Seized on 12/22/2023; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE CUBAN CIGAR; 10; 
EA; Valued at $200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100518801-0001-0000, Seized on 12/22/2023; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL PARTAGAS CUBAN 
CIGARS; 25; EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100518801-0002-0000, Seized on 12/22/2023; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100519601-0001-0000, Seized on 12/22/2023; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Clonazepam; 1.36; KG; 
Valued at $680.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100521001-0002-0000, Seized on 12/23/2023; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 20; EA; Valued 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470100521001-0002-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100521001-0003-0000, Seized on 12/23/2023; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; TADALAFIL; 10; EA; Valued 
at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100522301-0001-0000, Seized on 12/23/2023; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 1.28; KG; 
Valued at $641.15; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100528901-0001-0000, Seized on 12/27/2023; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; PREGABALIN; 842.5; GR; 
Valued at $421.25; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100529001-0001-0000, Seized on 12/27/2023; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; PREGABALIN; 913.1; GR; 
Valued at $456.55; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100535201-0001-0000, Seized on 12/28/2023; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE CUBAN CIGARS; 15; 
EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100535201-0002-0000, Seized on 12/28/2023; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL PARTAGAS CUBAN 
CIGARS; 25; EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100535801-0001-0000, Seized on 12/28/2023; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE CUBAN CIGARS; 
100; EA; Valued at $420.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100547801-0001-0000, Seized on 12/31/2023; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; MODAFINIL; 1.45; KG; 

Valued at $728.65; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100547901-0001-0000, Seized on 12/31/2023; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100548101-0001-0000, Seized on 12/31/2023; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100548201-0001-0000, Seized on 12/31/2023; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100554001-0001-0000, Seized on 01/02/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 1.91; KG; 
Valued at $958.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100555801-0001-0000, Seized on 01/03/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; TESTOSTERONE; 1.25; KG; 
Valued at $629.10; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100555801-0002-0000, Seized on 01/03/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LIOTHYRONINE; 200; EA; 
Valued at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100555801-0003-0000, Seized on 01/03/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 50; EA; Valued 
at $25.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470100555801-0004-0000, Seized on 01/03/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; FINASTERIDE; 20; EA; 
Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100560901-0001-0000, Seized on 01/03/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILL; 1000; EA; Valued at $23,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100561401-0001-0000, Seized on 01/04/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 32; 
EA; Valued at $384.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100561501-0001-0000, Seized on 01/04/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL PARTAGAS CUBAN 
CIGARS; 5; EA; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100563601-0002-0000, Seized on 01/04/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; TIZANIDINE; 50; EA; Valued 
at $25.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100563601-0003-0000, Seized on 01/04/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CYCLOBENZAPRINE; 50; 
EA; Valued at $25.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100563701-0001-0000, Seized on 01/04/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL PARTAGAS CUBAN 
CIGARS; 9; EA; Valued at $180.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100563701-0002-0000, Seized on 01/04/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE CUBAN CIGARS; 3; 
EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100563701-0003-0000, Seized on 01/04/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 3; 
EA; Valued at $36.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100564301-0001-0000, Seized on 01/04/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 51; 
EA; Valued at $612.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100566101-0001-0000, Seized on 01/04/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGAR; 80; 
EA; Valued at $960.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100585901-0001-0000, Seized on 01/06/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Rybelsus.; 90; EA; Valued at 
$1,142.10; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100590101-0001-0000, Seized on 01/07/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 1.3; KG; 
Valued at $650.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100600101-0001-0000, Seized on 01/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ROLEX COSMOGRAPH 
DAYTONA WATCH IN OYSTERSTEEL; 1; EA; Valued at $16.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100616201-0001-0000, Seized on 01/13/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND SHAPED PILLS; 500; EA; Valued at $11,500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470100616401-0001-0000, Seized on 01/13/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND SHAPED PILLS; 500; EA; Valued at $11,500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470100621101-0001-0000, Seized on 01/15/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 50; 
EA; Valued at $600.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100638601-0001-0000, Seized on 01/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Zolpidem tablet; 8.29; KG; 
Valued at $14,649.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100684401-0001-0000, Seized on 01/28/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; suppressor; 1; EA; Serial# 
N/A; Valued at $250.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470100684401-0002-0000, Seized on 01/28/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Suppressor Solvent Trap 
Booster; 1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470100684901-0001-0000, Seized on 01/28/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; FIREARM SUPPRESSOR; 1; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470100685701-0001-0000, Seized on 01/28/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Dustcover; 1; EA; Valued at 
$40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470100685701-0002-0000, Seized on 01/28/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Upper Handguard; 7; EA; 
Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470100704001-0001-0000, Seized on 01/31/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LOOK-ALIKE FIREARM; 1; 
EA; Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 5001(a)

2024470100705601-0001-0000, Seized on 01/31/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ROLEX YACHT-MASTER 
WATCH IN WHITE GOLD; 1; EA; Valued at $16.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470100714801-0001-0000, Seized on 02/02/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CUBAN CIGARS (SMALL) 
COHIBA; 25; EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100720101-0002-0000, Seized on 02/03/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 44.5; GR; 
Valued at $22.25; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100720101-0003-0000, Seized on 02/03/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ZOPICLONE; 10.7; GR; 
Valued at $5.35; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100720101-0004-0000, Seized on 02/03/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; GABAPENTIN; 200; EA; 
Valued at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100723701-0001-0000, Seized on 02/04/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Counterfeit Blue Diamond 
Pill; 1000; EA; Valued at $23,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470100724401-0001-0000, Seized on 02/04/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Apple Airpods Pro; 99; EA; 
Valued at $12,321.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100726001-0001-0000, Seized on 02/05/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS.; 
15; EA; Valued at $180.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100726601-0001-0000, Seized on 02/05/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS.; 
25; EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100727801-0001-0000, Seized on 02/05/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CUBAN CIGARS; 200; EA; 
Valued at $2,400.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100727901-0001-0000, Seized on 02/05/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 20; 
EA; Valued at $240.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100742501-0001-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; BURBERRY CHECK 
COTTON SNEAKERS; 6; PR; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100758601-0001-0000, Seized on 02/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 36; 
EA; Valued at $432.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100758701-0001-0000, Seized on 02/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL COHIBA CUBAN 
CIGARS; 30; EA; Valued at $600.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100758801-0001-0000, Seized on 02/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100759101-0001-0000, Seized on 02/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND SHAPED PILL; 2; EA; Valued at $46.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470100759101-0002-0000, Seized on 02/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 120; EA; 
Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100759501-0001-0000, Seized on 02/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL PARTAGAS CUBAN 
CIGARS; 10; EA; Valued at $200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100759701-0001-0000, Seized on 02/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 50; 
EA; Valued at $600.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100761601-0001-0000, Seized on 02/11/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND TABLET; 1000; EA; Valued at $23,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470100766001-0001-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 60; 
EA; Valued at $720.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470100766301-0001-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL COHIBA CUBAN 
CIGARS; 25; EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100770001-0001-0000, Seized on 02/13/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100770001-0002-0000, Seized on 02/13/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100770101-0001-0000, Seized on 02/13/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 50; 
EA; Valued at $600.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100770201-0001-0000, Seized on 02/13/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 50; 
EA; Valued at $600.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100770301-0001-0000, Seized on 02/13/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 50; 
EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100770401-0001-0000, Seized on 02/13/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 47; 
EA; Valued at $564.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100770601-0001-0000, Seized on 02/13/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE CUBAN CIGARS; 10; 
EA; Valued at $200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100772401-0001-0000, Seized on 02/13/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; MODAFINIL; 563.7; GR; 
Valued at $281.85; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100772401-0002-0000, Seized on 02/13/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; AMOXYCILLIN; 100; EA; 
Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100772401-0003-0000, Seized on 02/13/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 100; EA; 
Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100773201-0001-0000, Seized on 02/13/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SIGNAL JAMMING DEVICE; 
1; EA; Valued at $286.13; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 1304

2024470100775201-0001-0000, Seized on 02/14/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; US POSTAGE STAMPS; 
1000; EA; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100777301-0001-0000, Seized on 02/14/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Ketamine; 93.8; GR; Valued 
at $46.90; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100778001-0001-0000, Seized on 02/14/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; DIOR SNEAKERS; 4; PR; 
Valued at $180.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100778001-0002-0000, Seized on 02/14/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CHRISTIAN LOUBOUTIN 
SNEAKERS; 2; PR; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470100778501-0001-0000, Seized on 02/14/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; (1) ONE SUPPRESSOR; 1; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470100779701-0001-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND SHAPED PILLS; 120; EA; Valued at $2,760.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470100779901-0001-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND SHAPED PILLS; 30; EA; Valued at $690.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470100779901-0002-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 4; EA; Valued 
at $2.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100780401-0001-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SIGNAL JAMMING DEVICE; 
1; EA; Valued at $286.13; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 1304

2024470100794701-0001-0000, Seized on 02/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100794801-0001-0000, Seized on 02/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 40; 
EA; Valued at $480.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100794901-0001-0000, Seized on 02/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGAR; 62; 

EA; Valued at $744.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100795001-0001-0000, Seized on 02/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL COHIBA CUBAN 
CIGARS; 100; EA; Valued at $2,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100795001-0002-0000, Seized on 02/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 
100; EA; Valued at $1,200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100795201-0001-0000, Seized on 02/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 10; 
EA; Valued at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100796801-0001-0000, Seized on 02/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL PARTAGAS CUBAN 
CIGARS; 25; EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100796801-0002-0000, Seized on 02/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 15; 
EA; Valued at $180.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100798301-0001-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100802101-0001-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE CUBAN CIGARS; 50; 
EA; Valued at $1,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470100802501-0001-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILLS; 140; EA; Valued at $3,220.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100802501-0002-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; TADALAFIL; 145; EA; Valued 
at $72.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100802601-0001-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILLS; 390; EA; Valued at $8,970.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100802801-0001-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Sildenafil Cenforce tablet; 
1000; EA; Valued at $30,190.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 381

2024470100802901-0001-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILLS; 340; EA; Valued at $7,820.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100803001-0001-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILLS; 250; EA; Valued at $5,750.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100803201-0001-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILLS; 180; EA; Valued at $4,140.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100803301-0001-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Sildenafil Cenforce tablet; 
1800; EA; Valued at $54,342.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 381

2024470100803401-0001-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILLS; 122; EA; Valued at $2,806.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100803501-0001-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILLS; 270; EA; Valued at $6,210.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100804201-0001-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND TABLET; 310; EA; Valued at $7,130.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470100804201-0002-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; TADALAFIL; 10; EA; Valued 
at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100804201-0003-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; VARDENAFIL; 10; EA; Valued 
at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100804701-0001-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE COHIBA CUBAN 
CIGARS; 3; EA; Valued at $90.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100804701-0002-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL COHIBA CUBAN 
CIGARS; 25; EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100804801-0001-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE CUBAN CIGARS; 24; 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470100804801-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

EA; Valued at $480.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100804901-0001-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL PARTAGAS CUBAN 
CIGARS; 40; EA; Valued at $800.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100805201-0001-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE CUBAN CIGARS; 24; 
EA; Valued at $480.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100805401-0001-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 50; 
EA; Valued at $600.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100805801-0001-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100805901-0001-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100806101-0001-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100806201-0001-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Counterfeit Blue Diamond 
Pill; 2400; EA; Valued at $55,200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100806401-0001-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 

DIAMOND PILL; 200; EA; Valued at $4,600.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100806401-0002-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 300; EA; 
Valued at $150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100806401-0003-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; TADALAFIL; 300; EA; Valued 
at $150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100806501-0001-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILL; 100; EA; Valued at $2,300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100806501-0002-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 150; EA; 
Valued at $75.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100808001-0001-0000, Seized on 02/20/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100809201-0001-0000, Seized on 02/20/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Glock switch components; 
6; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470100810301-0001-0000, Seized on 02/21/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; TADALAFIL; 2400; EA; 
Valued at $1,200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

687 of 1,186

This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470100812101-0001-0000, Seized on 02/21/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CODEINE; 197.1; GR; 
Valued at $98.55; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100812201-0001-0000, Seized on 02/21/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CODEINE; 107.4; GR; 
Valued at $53.70; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100812301-0001-0000, Seized on 02/21/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CODEINE; 1.51; KG; Valued 
at $759.85; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100812401-0001-0000, Seized on 02/21/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CODEINE; 63.5; GR; Valued 
at $31.75; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100813201-0001-0000, Seized on 02/21/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100813301-0001-0000, Seized on 02/21/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100813401-0001-0000, Seized on 02/21/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100815201-0001-0000, Seized on 02/22/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 30; 
EA; Valued at $360.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100816601-0001-0000, Seized on 02/22/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LOOK-ALIKE FIREARM; 1; 
EA; Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 5001(a)

2024470100817101-0001-0000, Seized on 02/22/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CARTIER TANK AMERICANE 
WATCH; 1; EA; Valued at $17.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100817101-0002-0000, Seized on 02/22/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CHOPARD IMPERIALE 
WATCH IN ETHICAL ROSE GOLD AND DIAMONDS; 1; EA; Valued at $16.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 
USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100819101-0001-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100819201-0001-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 15; 
EA; Valued at $180.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100819201-0002-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL PARTAGAS CUBAN 
CIGARS; 25; EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100819301-0001-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL PARTAGAS CUBAN 
CIGARS; 50; EA; Valued at $1,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100819401-0001-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 4; 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470100819401-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

EA; Valued at $48.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100819401-0002-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL COHIBA CUBAN 
CIGARS; 25; EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100819501-0001-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE CUBAN CIGARS; 24; 
EA; Valued at $480.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100819601-0001-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL PARTAGAS CUBAN 
CIGARS; 14; EA; Valued at $280.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100820601-0001-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Air Pods Pro headphones; 
79; EA; Valued at $9,832.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100821801-0001-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; TRAMADOL; 190.2; GR; 
Valued at $95.10; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100823001-0001-0000, Seized on 02/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILLS; 500; EA; Valued at $11,500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100823801-0001-0000, Seized on 02/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; TRAMADOL; 1.04; KG; 
Valued at $520.55; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100824101-0002-0000, Seized on 02/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 600; EA; 

Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100824301-0001-0000, Seized on 02/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 1200; EA; 
Valued at $600.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100825001-0001-0000, Seized on 02/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Magazines; 3; EA; Serial# 
N/A; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470100827801-0001-0000, Seized on 02/25/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; FRAUDULENT BADGE; 1; 
EA; Valued at $18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 18 USC 716 (A) (1)

2024470100829701-0001-0000, Seized on 02/25/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; MDMB INACA; 4.99; KG; 
Valued at $75,598.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 881(f), 21 USC 952, 19 CFR 162.45a (629)

2024470100832601-0001-0000, Seized on 02/26/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 12; 
EA; Valued at $144.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100832701-0001-0000, Seized on 02/26/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE CUBAN CIGARS; 10; 
EA; Valued at $240.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100834801-0001-0000, Seized on 02/26/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; OXANDROLONE; 2.76; KG; 
Valued at $1,384.65; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470100834801-0002-0000, Seized on 02/26/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; 
CHLORODEHYDROMETHYLTESTOSTERONE; 506.8; GR; Valued at $253.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)
(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100834801-0003-0000, Seized on 02/26/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; TAMOXIFEN; 2584; EA; 
Valued at $1,292.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100834801-0004-0000, Seized on 02/26/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 3829; EA; 
Valued at $1,914.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100835401-0001-0000, Seized on 02/26/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ROLEX WATCH (GOLD 
FACE); 1; EA; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100835401-0002-0000, Seized on 02/26/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ROLEX WATCH (BLUE 
FACE); 1; EA; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100839201-0001-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; FRAUDULENT BADGE; 1; 
EA; Valued at $18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 18 USC 716 (A) (1)

2024470100839501-0001-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; FRAUDULENT BADGE; 1; 
EA; Valued at $18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 18 USC 716 (A) (1)

2024470100840001-0001-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 50; 
EA; Valued at $600.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100840201-0001-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS.; 
45; EA; Valued at $540.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100841501-0001-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Manchester cigarettes; 
200000; EA; Valued at $85,737.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 01584, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 
15 USC 2068

2024470100842901-0001-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 50; 
EA; Valued at $600.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100843001-0001-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; (1) ONE GLOCK SWITCH; 1; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470100843101-0001-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS.; 
20; EA; Valued at $240.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100843201-0001-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL COHIBA CUBAN 
CIGARS; 25; EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100843201-0002-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470100844401-0001-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; (2) TWO SUPPRESSORS.; 
2; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470100851001-0001-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Flash Hider; 2; EA; Valued at 
$300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470100852501-0001-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND SHAPED PILLS; 62; EA; Valued at $1,426.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470100852701-0001-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND SHAPED PILLS; 22; EA; Valued at $506.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470100853401-0001-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND SHAPED PILLS; 250; EA; Valued at $5,750.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470100853401-0002-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 750; EA; 
Valued at $375.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100854001-0001-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CODEINE; 358.7; GR; 
Valued at $179.35; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100854201-0001-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Tadalafil; 1000; EA; Valued 
at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100854701-0001-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SIGNAL JAMMING DEVICE; 
1; EA; Valued at $286.13; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 1304

2024470100854901-0002-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; TRAMADOL; 29.5; GR; 
Valued at $14.75; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100855301-0001-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; PREGABALIN; 3.9; KG; 
Valued at $1,997.05; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100855701-0001-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Algho Antigripal 
Acetaminophen 325mg; 10692; EA; Valued at $534.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100855701-0002-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Algho Sinus Acetaminophen 
325mg; 3936; EA; Valued at $354.24; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100855701-0003-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Ampicillin Trihydrate 1gr; 
600; EA; Valued at $798.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100855701-0004-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Ampicillin Trihydrate 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470100855701-0004-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

1,000mg; 1199; EA; Valued at $877.26; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100855701-0005-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Soladek 5ml; 999; EA; 
Valued at $13,906.08; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100856901-0001-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; TESTOSTERONE; 975.5; 
GR; Valued at $487.75; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100858301-0001-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Toy Gun; 1; EA; Valued at 
$40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 2068

2024470100860901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ZOPICLONE; 968.8; GR; 
Valued at $484.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100860901-0002-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; MODAFINIL; 278.8; GR; 
Valued at $139.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100861301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 
100; EA; Valued at $1,200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100862801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILLS; 450; EA; Valued at $10,350.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100862801-0002-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; TADALAFIL; 50; EA; Valued 

at $25.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100865301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Look-Alike Firearm; 1; EA; 
Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 5001(a)

2024470100866101-0002-0000, Seized on 03/02/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; KETAMINE; 55.3; GR; Valued 
at $27.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100870301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/02/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 762.4; 
GR; Valued at $381.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100877801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS.; 
50; EA; Valued at $600.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100878301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 12; 
EA; Valued at $144.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100878501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL PARTAGAS CUBAN 
CIGARS; 20; EA; Valued at $400.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100878501-0002-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS.; 
15; EA; Valued at $180.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470100879001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CODEINE; 909.4; GR; 
Valued at $454.70; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100879401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; BLACK SUPPRESSOR; 1; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470100882201-0002-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; VALACYCLOVIR; 6; EA; 
Valued at $3.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100884501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILLS; 500; EA; Valued at $11,500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100886201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND TABLET; 500; EA; Valued at $11,500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470100887301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILLS; 500; EA; Valued at $30,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100889101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 1000; EA; 
Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100890501-0002-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 74.3; GR; 
Valued at $37.15; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100894601-0002-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 113.8; 
GR; Valued at $56.90; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100894601-0003-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; PREGABALIN; 13.3; GR; 
Valued at $6.65; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100895301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Chunghwa cigarettes; 
15600; EA; Valued at $7,281.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 2068, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 
USC 1584

2024470100895601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Marlboro cigarettes; 10000; 
EA; Valued at $5,103.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 2068, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 
1584

2024470100897301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Tramadol; 2.12; KG; Valued 
at $1,060.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100897401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SKS Chassis System; 1; EA; 
Valued at $271.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470100898801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470100898801-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

DIAMOND SHAPED PILLS; 800; EA; Valued at $18,400.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470100898901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND SHAPED PILLS; 1000; EA; Valued at $23,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100901201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; FRAUDULENT BADGE; 1; 
EA; Valued at $18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 18 USC 716 (A) (1)

2024470100903501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; FRAUDULENT POLICE 
BADGES; 4; EA; Valued at $72.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 19 USC 1595AC2A

2024470100903601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ROLEX DATEJUST WATCH 
IN OYSTERSTEEL & WHITE GOLD W/GEM SET HOUR MARKERS; 1; EA; Valued at $16.00; For violation of 19 USC 
1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100903801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; AUDEMARS PIGUET ROYAL 
OAK WATCH IN WHITE GOLD; 1; EA; Valued at $16.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470100904001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; PATEK PHILIPPE 
AQUANAUT CHRONOGRAPH WATCH IN STEEL; 1; EA; Valued at $16.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100904201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ROLEX DATEJUST WATCH 
IN OYSTERSTEEL & EVEROSE GOLD; 1; EA; Valued at $16.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100904301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ROLEX SKY-DWELLER 
WATCH IN OYSTERSTEEL & YELLOW GOLD; 1; EA; Valued at $16.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100904401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ROLEX DAY-DATE WATCH 
IN YELLOW GOLD W/CARNELIAN DIAMOND DIAL & DIAMOND BEZEL; 1; EA; Valued at $16.00; For violation of 19 
USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100904401-0002-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ROLEX DAY-DATE WATCH 
IN PLATINUM W/DIAMOND SET DIAL & DIAMOND BEZEL; 1; EA; Valued at $16.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 
15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100904701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 

(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470100904701-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

DIAMOND SHAPED PILLS; 400; EA; Valued at $9,200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470100907201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Testosterone  (injections); 
89.84; GR; Valued at $134.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952, 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 21 USC 
952

2024470100907201-0002-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Soladek; 10; EA; Valued at 
$139.20; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 381

2024470100907201-0003-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Algho; 51; EA; Valued at 
$4.59; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 381

2024470100907201-0004-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Amoxicillin; 50; EA; Valued at 
$56.50; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC  381

2024470100907201-0005-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Ampicillin (1,000 mg); 100; 
EA; Valued at $74.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 381

2024470100907201-0006-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Ampicillin (500); 100; EA; 
Valued at $49.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 381

2024470100908401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; BALENCIAGA SNEAKERS; 
5; PR; Valued at $75.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100908401-0002-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; DOLCE & GABBANA 
SNEAKERS; 1; PR; Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100908601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Look-Alike Firearm; 1; EA; 
Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 5001(a)

2024470100911101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/09/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; MODAFINIL; 571.9; GR; 
Valued at $285.95; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100911201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/09/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; MODAFINIL; 817.5; GR; 
Valued at $408.75; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100913801-0002-0000, Seized on 03/09/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; TESTOSTERONE; 210.7; 
GR; Valued at $105.35; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100913801-0003-0000, Seized on 03/09/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; NANDROLONE; 79.9; GR; 
Valued at $39.95; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100913801-0004-0000, Seized on 03/09/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; GABAPENTIN; 250; EA; 
Valued at $125.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470100913801-0005-0000, Seized on 03/09/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CYCLOBERZAPRINE; 500; 
EA; Valued at $250.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100913901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/09/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILL; 200; EA; Valued at $4,600.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.22(f), 19 CFR 133.15

2024470100913901-0002-0000, Seized on 03/09/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 120; EA; 
Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100913901-0003-0000, Seized on 03/09/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; TADALAFIL; 100; EA; Valued 
at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100914001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/09/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 5; 
EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100914401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/09/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
EA; Valued at $750.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100916001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/09/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Look-Alike Firearm; 1; EA; 
Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 5001(a)

2024470100916601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/09/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ZOLPIDEM; 402.6; GR; 
Valued at $201.30; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100917301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/09/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; PHENIBUT; 6.1; KG; Valued 
at $3,477.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 42 USC 262

2024470100919001-0002-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 300; EA; 
Valued at $150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100919101-0002-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 300; EA; 
Valued at $150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100919201-0002-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 300; EA; 
Valued at $150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100919301-0002-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 300; EA; 
Valued at $150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100919401-0002-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 300; EA; 
Valued at $150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100919501-0002-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 300; EA; 
Valued at $150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100919601-0002-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 300; EA; 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470100919601-0002-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

Valued at $150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100920001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILL; 260; EA; Valued at $5,980.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100920001-0002-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 20; EA; Valued 
at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100920101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; suppressors; 3; EA; Serial# 
N/A; Valued at $400.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470100920201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILL; 350; EA; Valued at $8,050.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100920301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILL; 190; EA; Valued at $4,370.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100920401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILL; 300; EA; Valued at $6,900.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.22(f), 19 CFR 133.15

2024470100920501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Look-Alike Firearm; 1; EA; 
Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 5001(a)

2024470100920701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; BALENCIAGA SNEAKERS; 
2; PR; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100920701-0002-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; DIOR HANDBAGS SMALL; 5; 
EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100920701-0003-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; YVES SAINT LAURENT 
HANDBAGS SMALL; 2; EA; Valued at $16.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100920801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILL; 250; EA; Valued at $5,750.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.22(f), 19 CFR 133.15

2024470100920801-0002-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; TADALAFIL; 250; EA; Valued 
at $125.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100920901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILL; 300; EA; Valued at $6,900.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(D), 15 USC 1125, 19 USC 
1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100921301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470100921301-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

DIAMOND PILL; 250; EA; Valued at $5,750.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e), 
19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.22(f), 19 CFR 133.15

2024470100921401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; DIOR SNEAKERS; 6; PR; 
Valued at $270.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100921701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; DIOR SNEAKERS; 6; PR; 
Valued at $270.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100922501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILL; 96; EA; Valued at $2,208.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.22(f), 19 CFR 133.15, 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100922601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Zolpidem; 2.81; KG; Valued 
at $1,405.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100924901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND SHAPED PILLS; 2000; EA; Valued at $46,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100925101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND SHAPED PILLS; 500; EA; Valued at $11,500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470100925301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND SHAPED PILLS; 200; EA; Valued at $4,600.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470100925301-0002-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 300; EA; 
Valued at $150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100925801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 34; 
EA; Valued at $408.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100925801-0002-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE CUBAN CIGARS; 7; 
EA; Valued at $140.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100926001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 4; 
EA; Valued at $48.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100926001-0002-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE CUBAN CIGARS; 2; 
EA; Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100926701-0002-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 300; EA; 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470100926701-0002-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

Valued at $150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100927101-0002-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 300; EA; 
Valued at $150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100927201-0002-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 300; EA; 
Valued at $150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100929801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; DIOR SNEAKERS; 3; PR; 
Valued at $270.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100929801-0002-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; NIKE SWOOSH SNEAKERS; 
3; PR; Valued at $90.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100930201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; BALENCIAGA SHOES; 5; PR; 
Valued at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100930201-0002-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; NIKE SWOOSH SNEAKERS; 
1; PR; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100930601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SIDENAFIL; 2000; EA; 
Valued at $1,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100931301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; DOLCE & GABBANA 
SHOES; 5; PR; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100931301-0002-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; NIKE SWOOSH SNEAKERS; 
1; PR; Valued at $15.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100931501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; NIKE AIR JORDAN 1 LOW 
OG RETRO SNEAKERS; 6; PR; Valued at $90.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470100933201-0002-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; MODAFINIL; 111.9; GR; 
Valued at $55.95; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100933201-0003-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 20; EA; Valued 
at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100933201-0004-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; TADALAFIL; 20; EA; Valued 
at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100933801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; codeine; 3.05; KG; Valued at 
$1,525.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100934501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470100934501-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

DIAMOND PILLS; 350; EA; Valued at $8,050.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100934601-0002-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 50; EA; Valued 
at $25.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100934701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILLS; 190; EA; Valued at $4,370.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100934701-0002-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 32; EA; Valued 
at $16.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100934901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; (1) ONE SUPPRESSOR.; 1; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470100935001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILLS; 250; EA; Valued at $5,750.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100935001-0002-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 250; EA; 
Valued at $125.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100935001-0003-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; TADALAFIL; 50; EA; Valued 
at $25.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100935301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SIGNAL JAMMER; 1; EA; 

Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 1304

2024470100936001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SIGNAL JAMMER; 1; EA; 
Valued at $446.33; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 1304

2024470100936301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SIGNAL JAMMER (6 
ANTENNA); 11; EA; Valued at $111.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 47 USC 510, 47 USC 302a, 19 USC 
1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 1304

2024470100938201-0002-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 115.6; 
GR; Valued at $57.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100938201-0003-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 150; EA; 
Valued at $75.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100938301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; DIOR HANDBAGS SM; 12; 
EA; Valued at $72.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100938401-0002-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ESZOPICLONE; 30; GR; 
Valued at $15.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100938501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; BALENCIAGA SNEAKERS; 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470100938501-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

5; PR; Valued at $75.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100938501-0002-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; BURBERRY SNEAKERS; 1; 
PR; Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100938801-0002-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND SHAPED PILL; 20; EA; Valued at $460.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470100939101-0002-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 7.8; GR; 
Valued at $3.90; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100939301-0002-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 380; EA; 
Valued at $190.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100939301-0003-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; AMOXYCILLIN; 200; EA; 
Valued at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100939401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CHRISTIAN LOUBOUTIN 
SNEAKERS; 6; PR; Valued at $90.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100941401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 800; EA; 
Valued at $400.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100941601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL PARTAGAS CUBAN 
CIGARS; 100; EA; Valued at $2,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100941801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL COHIBA CUBAN 
CIGARS; 100; EA; Valued at $2,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100942001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND SHAPED PILLS; 320; EA; Valued at $7,360.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470100942301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND SHAPED PILLS; 280; EA; Valued at $6,440.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470100942501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND SHAPED PILLS; 240; EA; Valued at $5,520.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470100942501-0002-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 120; EA; 
Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470100942901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Amyl Nitrate; 5; EA; Valued at 
$2.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100943001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CUBAN CIGARS; 20; EA; 
Valued at $600.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100943101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; counterfeit USPS stamps; 
4000; EA; Valued at $1,800.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 18 USC 2320, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100943201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SIGNAL JAMMER; 1; EA; 
Valued at $237.93; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 1304

2024470100944001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SIGNAL JAMMER; 1; EA; 
Valued at $237.93; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 1304

2024470100944601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100945201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SIGNAL JAMMER; 1; EA; 
Valued at $237.93; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 1304, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 47 USC 510, 47 
USC 302a

2024470100945801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SIGNAL JAMMER; 1; EA; 
Valued at $237.93; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 1304

2024470100949901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LOOK-ALIKE FIREARM; 1; 
EA; Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 5001(a)

2024470100950501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Look-Alike Firearm; 1; EA; 
Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 5001(a)

2024470100950901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Toy Gun (Look-alike 
Firearm); 1; EA; Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 2068

2024470100951101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Toy Gun; 1; EA; Valued at 
$40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 2068

2024470100951301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Toy Gun; 1; EA; Valued at 
$40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 2068

2024470100957901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/16/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CODEINE; 2.2; KG; Valued 
at $1,123.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100958001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/16/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; TADALAFIL; 1600; EA; 
Valued at $800.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100958101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/16/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470100958101-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

DIAMOND PILLS; 500; EA; Valued at $11,500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100958301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/16/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMON PILLS; 410; EA; Valued at $9,430.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100958401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/16/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILLS; 200; EA; Valued at $1,600.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100958501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/16/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILLS; 200; EA; Valued at $4,600.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100962801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/17/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 20; 
EA; Valued at $240.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100962901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/17/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL PARTAGAS CUBAN 
CIGARS; 25; EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100963001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/17/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100963301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/17/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 10; 
EA; Valued at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100964001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/17/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 

DIAMOND PILLS.; 5000; EA; Valued at $115,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470100964401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/17/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILLS; 1500; EA; Valued at $34,500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470100964501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/17/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILLS; 1500; EA; Valued at $34,500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470100965301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/17/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILLS; 400; EA; Valued at $9,200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100965301-0002-0000, Seized on 03/17/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 100; EA; 
Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100965501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/17/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 6; 
EA; Valued at $72.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100968401-0002-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; PREGABALIN; 11.6; GR; 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470100968401-0002-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

Valued at $5.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100968401-0003-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; GABAPENTIN; 10; EA; 
Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100969401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILLS; 300; EA; Valued at $6,900.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100969901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILLS; 100; EA; Valued at $2,900.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100969901-0002-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 180; EA; 
Valued at $90.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100971701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; (1) One Black 6'' firearm 
suppressor; 1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470100973501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CHRISTIAN LOUBOUTIN 
SNEAKERS; 6; PR; Valued at $90.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100973901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; BURBERRY SNEAKERS; 6; 
PR; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100974301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; BALENCIAGA SHOES; 6; 

PR; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100978201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; (1) ONE GLOCK SWITCH.; 
1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470100978601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CODEINE; 1.64; KG; Valued 
at $820.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100979001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILL; 124; EA; Valued at $2,852.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100979101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LOUIS VUITTON BAG MED; 
4; EA; Valued at $24.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100979101-0002-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LOUIS VUITTON 
BACKPACKS SM; 5; EA; Valued at $90.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101006001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/23/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND TABLET; 500; EA; Valued at $11,500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470101006901-0002-0000, Seized on 03/23/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; IVERMECTIN; 20; EA; Valued 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470101006901-0002-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101007101-0002-0000, Seized on 03/23/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; AMOXYCILLIN; 100; EA; 
Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101007101-0003-0000, Seized on 03/23/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; TADALAFIL; 200; EA; Valued 
at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101009201-0002-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 242.5; 
GR; Valued at $121.25; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470101014901-0002-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; AMOXYCILLIN; 10; EA; 
Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101026401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; (9) NINE PIECES GLOCK 
SWITCH COMPONENT PARTS.; 9; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $90.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 
USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470101030001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; NIKE SWOOSH SNEAKERS; 
6; PR; Valued at $180.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101030601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; NIKE AIR JORDAN DESIGN 
SNEAKERS; 6; PR; Valued at $180.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101033901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; BALENCIAGA SNEAKERS; 
6; PR; Valued at $180.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101038201-0002-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; IVERMECTIN; 20; EA; Valued 
at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101038401-0002-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 50; EA; Valued 
at $25.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101044701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND TABLET; 1000; EA; Valued at $23,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470101046001-0002-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; AMOXYCILIN; 10; EA; Valued 
at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101049001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/30/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SIGNAL JAMMING DEVICE; 
1; EA; Valued at $416.57; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 47 USC 510, 47 USC 302a, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)
(B), 17 USC 501

2024470101050901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/31/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL PARTAGAS CUBAN 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470101050901-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

CIGARS; 25; EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101054301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILLS; 62; EA; Valued at $1,426.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101054901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILLS; 490; EA; Valued at $11,270.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101055501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILLS; 600; EA; Valued at $13,800.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101055601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILLS; 500; EA; Valued at $11,500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101055601-0002-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 500; EA; 
Valued at $250.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101056301-0002-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 113.6; 
GR; Valued at $56.30; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470101056301-0003-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILLS; 150; EA; Valued at $3,450.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101057701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CHRISTIAN LOUBOUTIN 

SNEAKERS; 6; PR; Valued at $180.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101059501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND SHAPED PILLS; 1000; EA; Valued at $23,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101061001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL COHIBA CUBAN 
CIGARS; 100; EA; Valued at $2,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101061401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LOUIS VUITTON (HATS); 8; 
EA; Valued at $35.67; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101061401-0002-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CHRISTIAN DIOR (SHIRT); 
1; EA; Valued at $10.22; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101061401-0003-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LOUIS VUITTON 
(NECKLACE); 40; EA; Valued at $88.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101061401-0004-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CHANEL (BRACELET); 20; 
EA; Valued at $44.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101061401-0005-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LOUIS VUITTON 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470101061401-0005-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

(BRACELET); 20; EA; Valued at $44.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101061401-0006-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CHANEL (NECKLACE); 30; 
EA; Valued at $66.60; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101062301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SIGNAL JAMMING DEVICE; 
1; EA; Valued at $416.57; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 47 USC 510, 47 USC 302a, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)
(B), 47 USC 302A(B)

2024470101065201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101065301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL COHIBA CUBAN 
CIGARS; 2; EA; Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101065301-0002-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE CUBAN CIGARS; 1; 
EA; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101066401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE COHIBA CUBAN 
CIGARS; 3; EA; Valued at $90.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101066801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 10; 
EA; Valued at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101066901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL COHIBA CUBAN 
CIGARS; 100; EA; Valued at $2,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101067301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Counterfeit Blue Diamond 
Pill; 400; EA; Valued at $9,200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101068101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SIGNAL JAMMING DEVICE; 
1; EA; Valued at $416.57; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 47 USC 510, 47 USC 302a, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)
(B), 47 USC 302A(B)

2024470101068701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ONE (1) SUPPRESSOR; 1; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470101070101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; (3) THREE GLOCK SWITCH 
COMPONENT PARTS; 3; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 
80302(a)(2)

2024470101070101-0002-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; (2) TWO AUTO SEARS; 2; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470101071401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; KETAMINE; 256; GR; Valued 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470101071401-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

at $128.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470101071701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Ketamine; 5.46; KG; Valued 
at $2,730.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470101071901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; KETAMINE; 5.04; KG; Valued 
at $2,520.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470101075101-0002-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND SHAPED PILL; 100; EA; Valued at $2,300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470101075101-0003-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; TADALAFIL; 100; EA; Valued 
at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101077101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Marlboro cigarettes; 10000; 
EA; Valued at $5,103.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 1584, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 
1584

2024470101077201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Marlboro cigarettes; 10000; 
EA; Valued at $5,103.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 1584, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 
1584

2024470101077301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Marlboro cigarettes; 10000; 
EA; Valued at $5,103.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 1584, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 
1584

2024470101077601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Marlboro cigarettes; 10000; 
EA; Valued at $5,103.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 1584, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 
1584

2024470101077701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Marlboro cigarettes; 10000; 
EA; Valued at $5,103.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 1584, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 
1584

2024470101079901-0002-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; AMOXICILLIN; 10; EA; 
Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101080001-0002-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; AMOXICILLIN; 10; EA; 
Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101080101-0002-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; AMOXICILLIN; 10; EA; 
Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470101081001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; MIFEPRISTONE & 
MISOPROSTOL; 1000; EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101081301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; PHENIBUT; 10; EA; Valued 
at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101082501-0002-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; DICLOFENAC; 6; EA; Valued 
at $3.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101082601-0002-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; METHYLPREDNISOLONE; 
300; EA; Valued at $150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101082801-0002-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; TADALAFIL; 100; EA; Valued 
at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101082901-0002-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; MODAFINIL; 110.5; GR; 
Valued at $55.25; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470101082901-0003-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 20; EA; Valued 
at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101082901-0004-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; TADALAFIL; 20; EA; Valued 
at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101083001-0002-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 70; EA; Valued 
at $35.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101083301-0002-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ZOPICLONE; 3; GR; Valued 
at $1.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470101083301-0003-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND SHAPED PILLS; 100; EA; Valued at $2,300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470101083301-0004-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; TADALAFIL; 100; EA; Valued 
at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101083401-0002-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; GABAPENTIN; 100; EA; 
Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101083501-0002-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 172.8; 
GR; Valued at $86.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470101083501-0003-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; TADALAFIL; 500; EA; Valued 
at $250.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101085501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 5; 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470101085501-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101085501-0002-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE CUBAN CIGARS; 3; 
EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101085601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE CUBAN CIGARS; 28; 
EA; Valued at $560.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101086101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; (1) ONE SUPPRESSOR; 1; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470101086501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODL; 37.3; GR; 
Valued at $18.65; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470101086501-0002-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILLS; 120; EA; Valued at $2,760.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101086601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Toy Firearm; 1; EA; Valued at 
$40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 5001(a)

2024470101086901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Look-alike Firearm; 2; EA; 
Valued at $80.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 5001(a)

2024470101087601-0002-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; AMOXYCILLIN; 10; EA; 

Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101087801-0002-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; AMOXYCILLIN; 10; EA; 
Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101088901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 857; GR; 
Valued at $428.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470101089101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 30; 
EA; Valued at $360.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101092801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILL; 450; EA; Valued at $10,350.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101093001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILLS; 400; EA; Valued at $9,200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101093101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Toy Gun; 1; EA; Valued at 
$40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 2068

2024470101093201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; One (1) ZenitCo RK-3 AK 
Enhanced Pistol Grip; 1; EA; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470101093301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; (4) FOUR SUPPRESSORS; 
4; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $800.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470101095301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 24; 
EA; Valued at $288.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101095501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 5; 
EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101095501-0002-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE CUBAN CIGARS; 5; 
EA; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101095601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Ligun cigarettes; 10000; EA; 
Valued at $4,207.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 1584, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1584

2024470101095701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Ligun cigarettes; 10000; EA; 
Valued at $4,207.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 1584, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1584

2024470101095801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; WIRELESS SERIAL PORT 
MODULE; 1; EA; Valued at $20.89; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 47 USC 302A(B)

2024470101096001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Ligun cigarettes; 10000; EA; 
Valued at $4,207.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1584, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 1584

2024470101096101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE CUBAN CIGARS; 15; 
EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101097901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SUPPRESSOR 
COMPONENT PARTS; 17; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 
80302(a)(2)

2024470101104601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL PARTAGAS CUBAN 
CIGARS; 10; EA; Valued at $200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101104801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; AMYL NITRATE ISOBUTYL 
NITRATE; 1.18; KG; Valued at $593.90; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101105301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 20; 
EA; Valued at $240.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101105401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 50; 
EA; Valued at $600.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101105501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 20; 
EA; Valued at $240.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101106001-0002-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; MODAFINIL; 101.4; GR; 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470101106001-0002-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

Valued at $50.70; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470101106101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILLS; 1000; EA; Valued at $23,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470101106801-0002-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 100; EA; 
Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101107601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; (9) NINE SUPPRESSORS; 
9; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $1,600.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470101107701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; suppressors; 3; EA; Serial# 
N/A; Valued at $800.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470101108301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; (6) SIX SUPPRESSORS; 6; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $1,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470101109101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Look-Alike Firearm; 1; EA; 
Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 5001(a)

2024470101109201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; PANTHERE DE CARTIER 
WATCH IN GOLD; 1; EA; Valued at $17.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101109901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 13; 
EA; Valued at $156.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101109901-0002-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL PARTAGAS CUBAN 
CIGARS; 1; EA; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101109901-0003-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE CUBAN CIGARS; 1; 
EA; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101110001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 5; 
EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101110301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 13; 
EA; Valued at $156.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101110301-0002-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL COHIBA CUBAN 
CIGARS; 3; EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101111401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; TESTOSTERONE; 821.9; 
GR; Valued at $410.95; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470101111401-0002-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; NANDROLONE; 799.5; GR; 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470101111401-0002-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

Valued at $399.75; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470101111601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 10; 
EA; Valued at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101112101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL PARTAGAS CUBAN 
CIGARS; 25; EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101112201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101112901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL PARTAGAS CUBAN 
CIGARS; 100; EA; Valued at $2,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101114901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; PANTHERE DE CARTIER 
WATCH IN STEEL; 1; EA; Valued at $17.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101115001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; HERMES CHYPRE 
SANDALS; 2; PR; Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101115001-0002-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; RIMOWA SUITCASE; 1; EA; 
Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101115001-0003-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LOUIS VUITTON JACKETS; 

2; EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101117901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; MODAFINIL; 558.2; GR; 
Valued at $279.10; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470101118401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101118501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101118901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; FRAUDULENT BADGE; 2; 
EA; Valued at $36.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 18 USC 716 (A) (1)

2024470101119901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Ligun cigarettes; 10000; EA; 
Valued at $4,207.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1584, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 1584

2024470101121001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CARTIER TANK FRANCAISE 
WATCH IN YELLOW GOLD; 1; EA; Valued at $17.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470101124801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SIGNAL JAMMER; 1; EA; 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470101124801-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

Valued at $219.05; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 1304

2024470101136801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Toy Gun; 1; EA; Valued at 
$40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 2068

2024470101137001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Look-Alike Firearm; 1; EA; 
Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 5001(a)

2024470101137101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Look-Alike Firearm; 1; EA; 
Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 5001(a)

2024470101137301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Look-Alike Firearm; 1; EA; 
Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 5001(a)

2024470101140301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; small cuban cigars; 10; EA; 
Valued at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101145301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 756.3; 
GR; Valued at $378.15; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470101145301-0002-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; MODAFINIL; 5; GR; Valued at 
$2.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470101145401-0002-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 130; EA; 

Valued at $65.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101147501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 751; GR; 
Valued at $375.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470190001601-0001-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; GENERICO IF SILDENAFIL; 
48; EA; Valued at $1,449.12; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470190001601-0002-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL CITRA DF; 424; 
EA; Valued at $25,440.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024477200016001-0001-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of DHL AIRWAYS - JFK INTL AIRPORT; TOY; 1; 
EA; Valued at $4.26; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 USC 1595A(A)

2024477200016001-0002-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of DHL AIRWAYS - JFK INTL AIRPORT; USB 
CABLE; 11; EA; Valued at $9.46; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 1304

2024477200016001-0003-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of DHL AIRWAYS - JFK INTL AIRPORT; USB 
CABLE (WITH RED WIRE); 11; EA; Valued at $10.45; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 1304

2024477200016001-0004-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of DHL AIRWAYS - JFK INTL AIRPORT; RIBBON 
WIRE; 11; EA; Valued at $1.54; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 1304
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024477200016001-0005-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of DHL AIRWAYS - JFK INTL AIRPORT; WIRED 
MINI PCB; 11; EA; Valued at $81.84; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 1304

2024477200016101-0001-0000, Seized on 02/26/2024; At the port of DHL AIRWAYS - JFK INTL AIRPORT; 
LITHIUM-ION POLYMER BATTERY; 5; EA; Valued at $7.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 1304

2024477200016101-0002-0000, Seized on 02/26/2024; At the port of DHL AIRWAYS - JFK INTL AIRPORT; 
CONCEALMENT METHOD (TOY BUNNY); 1; EA; Valued at $4.26; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 USC 
1595a(c)

2024477200016101-0003-0000, Seized on 02/26/2024; At the port of DHL AIRWAYS - JFK INTL AIRPORT; RIBBON 
WIRE; 10; EA; Valued at $0.90; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 1304

2024477200016101-0004-0000, Seized on 02/26/2024; At the port of DHL AIRWAYS - JFK INTL AIRPORT; WIRED 
MINI PCB; 10; EA; Valued at $74.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 1304

2024477200016301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of DHL AIRWAYS - JFK INTL AIRPORT; 
ESSENTIAL SWEATSHIRTS; 39; EA; Valued at $107.25; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024477200017101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of DHL AIRWAYS - JFK INTL AIRPORT; 
CONCEALMENT METHOD -TOY; 1; EA; Valued at $4.26; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 USC 1595A(a)

2024477200017101-0002-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of DHL AIRWAYS - JFK INTL AIRPORT; USB 

CABLE; 4; EA; Valued at $3.44; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 1304

2024477200017101-0003-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of DHL AIRWAYS - JFK INTL AIRPORT; USB 
CABLE (WITH RED WIRE); 4; EA; Valued at $3.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 1304

2024477200017101-0004-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of DHL AIRWAYS - JFK INTL AIRPORT; USB 
CABLE (WITH RED WIRE); 4; EA; Valued at $0.36; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 1304

2024477200017101-0005-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of DHL AIRWAYS - JFK INTL AIRPORT; WIRED 
MINI PCB; 4; EA; Valued at $0.36; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 1304

2024477200017601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of DHL AIRWAYS - JFK INTL AIRPORT; BLANK 
UNITED STATES TREASURY CHECKS; 25; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1(C), 49 USC 
80302(a)(3), 18 USC 492

2024477200018001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of DHL AIRWAYS - JFK INTL AIRPORT; 
BURBERRY "MY" 0.7FL OZ; 96; EA; Valued at $672.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024477200018001-0002-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of DHL AIRWAYS - JFK INTL AIRPORT; 
DOLCE&GABBANA GLASSES; 2; PR; Valued at $4.16; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024477200018001-0002-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

133.21(e)

2024477200018001-0003-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of DHL AIRWAYS - JFK INTL AIRPORT; FENDI 
GLASSES; 2; PR; Valued at $4.16; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024477200018001-0004-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of DHL AIRWAYS - JFK INTL AIRPORT; GUCCI 
SOCKS; 20; PR; Valued at $178.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024477200018001-0005-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of DHL AIRWAYS - JFK INTL AIRPORT; 
VERSACE SWIM SUIT; 9; EA; Valued at $150.75; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 18 USC 2320

2024477200018001-0006-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of DHL AIRWAYS - JFK INTL AIRPORT; GUCCI 
SANDALS; 9; PR; Valued at $191.25; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024477200018001-0007-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of DHL AIRWAYS - JFK INTL AIRPORT; 
CHRISTIAN DIOR GLASSES; 4; PR; Valued at $8.64; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024477200018001-0008-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of DHL AIRWAYS - JFK INTL AIRPORT; LOUIS 
VUITTON PURSES; 2; EA; Valued at $26.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024477200018001-0009-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of DHL AIRWAYS - JFK INTL AIRPORT; MIU MIU 
PURSES; 3; EA; Valued at $44.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024477200018001-0010-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of DHL AIRWAYS - JFK INTL AIRPORT; MARC 
JACOBS NY BAGS; 3; EA; Valued at $44.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024477200018001-0011-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of DHL AIRWAYS - JFK INTL AIRPORT; 
CHANEL BAGS; 5; EA; Valued at $90.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024477200018001-0012-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of DHL AIRWAYS - JFK INTL AIRPORT; GUCCI 
BAG; 1; EA; Valued at $11.60; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024477200018001-0013-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of DHL AIRWAYS - JFK INTL AIRPORT; 
ESSENTIALS BAG; 1; EA; Valued at $11.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 18 USC 2320

2024477200020201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of DHL AIRWAYS - JFK INTL AIRPORT; HELLO 
KITTY RUBBER PURSES; 124; EA; Valued at $620.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024477400002901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of IBC-Int'l Bonded Couriers; C. DIOR PURSE; 
5; EA; Valued at $90.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024477400002901-0002-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of IBC-Int'l Bonded Couriers; GUCCI PURSE; 
19; EA; Valued at $342.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024477400002901-0003-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of IBC-Int'l Bonded Couriers; CHANEL PURSE; 
2; EA; Valued at $36.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024477400002901-0004-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of IBC-Int'l Bonded Couriers; COACH PURSE; 
12; EA; Valued at $216.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024477400002901-0005-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of IBC-Int'l Bonded Couriers; L, VUITTON 
SCARF; 9; EA; Valued at $45.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024477400002901-0006-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of IBC-Int'l Bonded Couriers; GUCCI SCAFR; 5; 
EA; Valued at $25.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024477400003401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/30/2024; At the port of IBC-Int'l Bonded Couriers; LOUIS VUITTON; 
5; EA; Valued at $4.41; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024477400003401-0002-0000, Seized on 03/30/2024; At the port of IBC-Int'l Bonded Couriers; MCM; 1; EA; 
Valued at $0.88; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024477400003401-0003-0000, Seized on 03/30/2024; At the port of IBC-Int'l Bonded Couriers; GUCCI; 1; EA; 
Valued at $0.88; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024477400003401-0004-0000, Seized on 03/30/2024; At the port of IBC-Int'l Bonded Couriers; LOUIS VUITTON; 
20; PR; Valued at $17.25; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024477400003401-0005-0000, Seized on 03/30/2024; At the port of IBC-Int'l Bonded Couriers; GUCCI; 20; PR; 
Valued at $17.25; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024477400003401-0006-0000, Seized on 03/30/2024; At the port of IBC-Int'l Bonded Couriers; CHANEL; 30; PR; 
Valued at $25.31; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024477400003401-0007-0000, Seized on 03/30/2024; At the port of IBC-Int'l Bonded Couriers; LOUIS VUITTON; 
30; PR; Valued at $25.31; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024477400003501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of IBC-Int'l Bonded Couriers; LV SHIRT; 11; EA; 
Valued at $89.32; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024477400003501-0002-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of IBC-Int'l Bonded Couriers; GUCCI SHIRT; 4; 
EA; Valued at $32.48; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024477400003501-0003-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of IBC-Int'l Bonded Couriers; CHANEL SHIRT; 
5; EA; Valued at $37.35; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024477400003501-0004-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of IBC-Int'l Bonded Couriers; COACH BAG; 1; 
EA; Valued at $11.60; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024477400003501-0005-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of IBC-Int'l Bonded Couriers; CHANEL BAG; 2; 
EA; Valued at $23.20; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024477400003501-0006-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of IBC-Int'l Bonded Couriers; CHANEL 
EARINGS; 15; EA; Valued at $66.60; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024477400003501-0007-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of IBC-Int'l Bonded Couriers; LV EARINGS; 5; 
EA; Valued at $22.20; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024477400003501-0008-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of IBC-Int'l Bonded Couriers; GUCCI EARINGS; 
11; EA; Valued at $48.84; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024477400003501-0009-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of IBC-Int'l Bonded Couriers; PRADA EARINGS; 
6; EA; Valued at $26.64; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024477400003701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of IBC-Int'l Bonded Couriers; LV BAGS; 4; EA; 
Valued at $72.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024477400003701-0002-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of IBC-Int'l Bonded Couriers; LV BACKPACK; 1; 
EA; Valued at $24.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024477400003701-0003-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of IBC-Int'l Bonded Couriers; CHANEL BAGS; 2; 
EA; Valued at $36.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024477400003701-0004-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of IBC-Int'l Bonded Couriers; GUCCI BAGS; 3; 
EA; Valued at $54.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024477400003701-0005-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of IBC-Int'l Bonded Couriers; GUCCI WALLET; 
1; EA; Valued at $9.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024477400003701-0006-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of IBC-Int'l Bonded Couriers; GUCCI 
BACKPACK; 2; EA; Valued at $48.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024477400003701-0007-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of IBC-Int'l Bonded Couriers; COACH BAG; 1; 
EA; Valued at $18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024477400003801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of IBC-Int'l Bonded Couriers; CHANEL BLACK 
BAG; 2; EA; Valued at $96.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024477400003801-0002-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of IBC-Int'l Bonded Couriers; GUCCI BAG; 1; 
EA; Valued at $48.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024477400003801-0003-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of IBC-Int'l Bonded Couriers; LV BROWN BAG; 
4; EA; Valued at $96.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024477400003801-0004-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of IBC-Int'l Bonded Couriers; PEARL GUCCI 
BELT; 3; EA; Valued at $72.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024477400003801-0005-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of IBC-Int'l Bonded Couriers; PRADA GREEN 
BAG; 4; EA; Valued at $36.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, P.O. BOX 452409, 
LAREDO, TX, 78045.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 days 
from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property being 
claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty of 
perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 2024, the 
property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

LAREDO
2022230590008101-0001-0000, Seized on 08/16/2022; At the port of HIDALGO; CGD Seneca Rojo Cigarettes; 
49995; EA; Valued at $3,614,835.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 
18 USC 2320, 18 USC 2344(c), 18 USC 2342(a)

2022230590008101-0002-0000, Seized on 08/16/2022; At the port of HIDALGO; CGD Seneca Rojo Cigarette 
Samples; 3; EA; Valued at $10,899.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)
(B), 18 USC 2320, 18 USC 2344(c), 18 USC 2342(a)

2022230590008101-0003-0000, Seized on 08/16/2022; At the port of HIDALGO; CGD Seneca Rojo Cigarettes 
(Lab); 2; EA; Valued at $7,266.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 
USC 2320, 18 USC 2344(c), 18 USC 2342(a)

2022230590008201-0001-0000, Seized on 08/16/2022; At the port of HIDALGO; CGD Seneca Rojo Cigarettes; 
134994; EA; Valued at $9,787,302.00; For violation of 18 USC 2344(c), 18 USC 2342(a), 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 
USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2320

2022230590008201-0002-0000, Seized on 08/16/2022; At the port of HIDALGO; CGD Seneca Rojo Cigarettes 
Samples; 3; EA; Valued at $10,899.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)
(B), 18 USC 2320, 18 USC 2344(c), 18 USC 2342(a)

2022230590008201-0003-0000, Seized on 08/16/2022; At the port of HIDALGO; CGD Seneca Rojo Cigarettes 
(Lab); 2; EA; Valued at $7,266.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 
USC 2320, 18 USC 2344(c), 18 USC 2342(a)

2023230400067201-0004-0000, Seized on 08/11/2023; At the port of LAREDO; .45 Caliber Ammunition; 5; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $2.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 924(n)

2023230400067201-0005-0000, Seized on 08/11/2023; At the port of LAREDO; .45 Caliber Pistol Magazine; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 924(n)

2024230100015601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of BROWNSVILLE; 2014 TOYOTA COROLLA L; 
1; EA; VIN# 5YFBURHE9EP151045; Valued at $9,450.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(v)
(II)

2024230100015901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of BROWNSVILLE; US CURRENCY; 831; EA; 
Valued at $24,120.00; For violation of 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 31 USC 5316(a)(1)(A)

2024230100015901-0002-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of BROWNSVILLE; 2015 HONDA CIVIC; 1; EA; 
VIN# 19XFB2F87FE062654; Valued at $8,925.00; For violation of 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 31 USC 5316(a)(1)(B)

(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, P.O. BOX 452409, 
LAREDO, TX, 78045.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 days 
from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property being 
claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty of 
perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 2024, the 
property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

LAREDO
2024230100016201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of BROWNSVILLE; Homemade Mexican 
Lancha 25'; 1; EA; Hull# N/A; Valued at $800.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(i)

2024230100016301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of BROWNSVILLE; Homemade Mexican 
Lancha 25'; 1; EA; Hull# N/A; Valued at $800.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024230100016701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of BROWNSVILLE; US CURRENCY; 187; EA; 
Valued at $18,129.00; For violation of 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 31 USC 5324(c)

2024230300004301-0002-0000, Seized on 11/28/2023; At the port of EAGLE PASS; 2005 FORD F-150; 1; EA; VIN# 
1FTPW14595FB36396; Valued at $5,300.00; For violation of 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 31 USC 5316(a)(1)(B), 31 USC 
5332(c), 31 USC 5332(a)

2024230300010101-0004-0000, Seized on 01/26/2024; At the port of EAGLE PASS; U.S. Currency; 351; EA; Valued 
at $29,887.00; For violation of 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 31 USC 5324(c), 31 USC 5332(c), 31 USC 5332(a)

2024230300015201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of EAGLE PASS; 2008 Chevy Tahoe "EXPORT"; 
1; EA; VIN# 1GNFC13C98R164682; Valued at $7,250.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(v)
(II)

2024230400033801-0001-0000, Seized on 02/25/2024; At the port of LAREDO; U.S Currency; 1354; EA; Valued at 
$34,275.00; For violation of 31 USC 5332(c), 31 USC 5332(a), 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 31 USC 5316(a)(1)(A)

2024230400033801-0002-0000, Seized on 02/25/2024; At the port of LAREDO; 2020 MAZDA CX-30 (EXPORT 
ONLY); 1; EA; VIN# 3MVDMCCL8LM117015; Valued at $10,000.00; For violation of 31 USC 5332(c), 31 USC 
5332(a), 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 31 USC 5316(a)(1)(A)

2024230400042801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of LAREDO; 10 rounds of .22 ammunition; 10; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 922(l)

2024230500003201-0001-0000, Seized on 10/27/2023; At the port of HIDALGO; American Marksman 50 Cal. 
Ammo; 750; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $2,325.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 
USC 924(n)

2024230500011301-0001-0000, Seized on 12/21/2023; At the port of HIDALGO; REMINGTON 9MM AMMO; 950; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $314.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 922(l), 18 
USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 USC 1961(1)

2024230500011301-0002-0000, Seized on 12/21/2023; At the port of HIDALGO; REMINGTON .45 AUTO AMMO; 
400; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $180.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, P.O. BOX 452409, 
LAREDO, TX, 78045.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 days 
from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property being 
claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty of 
perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 2024, the 
property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

LAREDO
2024230500011301-0002-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

922(l), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 USC 1961(1)

2024230500011301-0003-0000, Seized on 12/21/2023; At the port of HIDALGO; REMINGTON 40 CAL AMMO; 100; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $44.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 922(l), 18 
USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 USC 1961(1)

2024230500011301-0004-0000, Seized on 12/21/2023; At the port of HIDALGO; REMINGTON .380 AMMO; 100; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $55.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 922(l), 18 USC 
981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 USC 1961(1)

2024230500011301-0005-0000, Seized on 12/21/2023; At the port of HIDALGO; REMINGTON 22 LONG RIFLE 
AMMO; 1092; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $110.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 
USC 922(l), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 USC 1961(1)

2024230500011301-0006-0000, Seized on 12/21/2023; At the port of HIDALGO; AGUILA S&W 40 Cal AMMO; 150; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $66.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 922(l), 18 
USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 USC 1961(1)

2024230500011301-0007-0000, Seized on 12/21/2023; At the port of HIDALGO; REMINGTON 30-06 AMMO; 20; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $36.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 922(l), 18 
USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 USC 1961(1)

2024230500011301-0008-0000, Seized on 12/21/2023; At the port of HIDALGO; 2015 CHEVROLET SILVERADO 
1500; 1; EA; VIN# 3GCPCREH5FG311341; Valued at $7,630.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 
1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 922(l), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 USC 1961(1)

2024230500011301-0010-0000, Seized on 12/21/2023; At the port of HIDALGO; MEXICAN CURRENCY (16,500); 
29; EA; Valued at $894.96; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 USC 1961(1), 18 USC 
981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 922(l)

2024230500019301-0010-0000, Seized on 02/18/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; 12 GAUGE SHOTGUN CHOKE 
KIT; 3; EA; Valued at $158.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 
1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 924(n)

2024230500020301-0002-0000, Seized on 02/24/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; 2007 Ford Taurus; 1; EA; VIN# 
1FAFP53U97A170384; Valued at $525.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(b), 21 USC 881(a)(4), 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 
USC 881, 21 USC 952, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 881(f), 21 USC 952, 19 CFR 162.45a (629)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, P.O. BOX 452409, 
LAREDO, TX, 78045.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 days 
from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property being 
claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty of 
perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 2024, the 
property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

LAREDO
2024231000004201-0001-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of ROMA; US CURRENCY; 19; EA; Valued at 
$1,900.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 USC 1961(1)

2024233000004101-0002-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of HARLINGEN, TX; Inositol Capsules Bottle; 
93.6; GR; Valued at $4.69; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 
USC 841

2024233000004101-0003-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of HARLINGEN, TX; Magazine, Taurus .45; 2; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 
21 USC 841

2024233000004101-0004-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of HARLINGEN, TX; Ammunition, .45 Caliber; 
16; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $14.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)
(D), 21 USC 841

2024233000004101-0005-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of HARLINGEN, TX; Taurus 1911 (NKT84985); 
1; EA; Serial# NKT84985; Valued at $525.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(D), 21 USC 841

2024233000004101-0008-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of HARLINGEN, TX; Bulk US Currency; 64; EA; 

Valued at $3,945.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 USC 1961(1), 18 USC 981(a)(1)
(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 952

2024233000004101-0009-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of HARLINGEN, TX; GUN CASE; 1; EA; Serial# 
n/a; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 924(n)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, P.O. BOX 
452409, LAREDO, TX, 78045 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a claim 
and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is lower, but 
not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on the 
date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in 
accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

LAREDO
2023230400014301-0002-0000, Seized on 12/12/2022; At the port of LAREDO; 2010 UTILITY SEMI REEFER 
TRAILER; 1; EA; VIN# 1UYVS2531AU222816; Valued at $18,500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 
881, 21 USC 952, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 881(f), 21 USC 952, 19 CFR 162.45a (629)

2024230100016001-0003-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of BROWNSVILLE; 2015 CHEVROLET 
COLORADO LT; 1; EA; VIN# MMM148EB7FH622205; Valued at $7,410.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 
USC 1595A(C), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 16 USC 1538(a), 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024230200012601-0002-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of DEL RIO; Tramadol; 134.56; GR; Valued at 
$753.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024230200012901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/13/2024; At the port of DEL RIO; 20 TRAMADOL PILLS; 13.07; GR; 
Valued at $31.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024230200013001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of DEL RIO; SMITH & WESSON SW40VE; 1; EA; 
Serial# RAM1816; Valued at $399.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230200013001-0002-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of DEL RIO; WALTHER 1911 COLT 
GOVERNMENT; 1; EA; Serial# WD092971; Valued at $399.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 
123.17

2024230200013001-0003-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of DEL RIO; COLT 22; 1; EA; Serial# PH14327; 
Valued at $850.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230200013001-0004-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of DEL RIO; SMITH & WESSON 13 ROUND 
MAGAZINE; 2; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $96.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230200013001-0005-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of DEL RIO; COLT-1911 10 ROUND 
MAGAZINE; 1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $19.50; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230200013001-0006-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of DEL RIO; COLT CADET 10 ROUND 
MAGAZINE; 1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230200013001-0007-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of DEL RIO; BARSKA SCOPE; 1; EA; Serial# 
N/A; Valued at $40.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230300010101-0001-0000, Seized on 01/26/2024; At the port of EAGLE PASS; Taurus GX4 9mm Pistol 
1GC38794; 1; EA; Serial# 1GC38794; Valued at $379.99; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401

2024230300010101-0002-0000, Seized on 01/26/2024; At the port of EAGLE PASS; Winchester 9mm 
AMMUNITION; 71; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $18.46; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401

2024230300010101-0003-0000, Seized on 01/26/2024; At the port of EAGLE PASS; Taurus 9mm magazine; 71; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $28.99; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401

2024230300013001-0002-0000, Seized on 02/18/2024; At the port of EAGLE PASS; 2018 KENWORTH TR T680 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, P.O. BOX 
452409, LAREDO, TX, 78045 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a claim 
and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is lower, but 
not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on the 
date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in 
accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

LAREDO
2024230300013001-0002-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

VIN#1XKYD49X5JJ177917; 1; EA; VIN# 1XKYD49X5JJ177917; Valued at $35,900.00; For violation of 19 USC 
1497(a)(1), 21 USC 952, 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 21 USC 952

2024230300013001-0003-0000, Seized on 02/18/2024; At the port of EAGLE PASS; 2005 GREAT DANE FLATBED; 
1; EA; VIN# 1GRAA06285W700580; Valued at $9,750.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)
(B), 21 USC 881(f), 21 USC 952, 19 CFR 162.45a (629)

2024230300014101-0011-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of EAGLE PASS; 2003, Ford F350, Super Duty 
Pickup; 1; EA; VIN# 1FTWW32F83EB19787; Valued at $9,150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 
22 USC 2778

2024230300020901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/13/2024; At the port of EAGLE PASS; ERKA 410A FREON TANK (25 
LB); 1; EA; Valued at $359.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 40 CFR 82, Chapter 98, 
Subchapter IV, U.S. Note 1, HTSUS, (19 USC 1202), 19 CFR 148.46

2024230300021001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of EAGLE PASS; AEJ706960 TAURUS G3C 
9MM PISTOL; 1; EA; Serial# AEJ706960; Valued at $340.99; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401

2024230300021001-0002-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of EAGLE PASS; EFK3750 SMITH & WESSON 
SD 2.0 SERIES PISTOL; 1; EA; Serial# EFK3750; Valued at $349.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 
401

2024230300021001-0003-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of EAGLE PASS; AMERICAN EAGLE 40 S&W 
180 GRAIN; 100; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $72.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401

2024230300021001-0004-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of EAGLE PASS; 9MM LUGER 124 GRAIN FMJ 
50 ROUNDS SCORPIO AMMUNITION; 50; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $15.16; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 
USC 401

2024230300021001-0005-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of EAGLE PASS; TAURUS PRO 12-12 ROUND 
MAGAZINE; 4; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $139.96; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401

2024230300021001-0006-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of EAGLE PASS; SMITH & WESSON SD9 9MM 
17 RD MAGAZINE; 1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $27.99; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401

2024230300021001-0007-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of EAGLE PASS; SMITH & WESSON SD9 VE 
9MM 16 ROUND MAGAZINE; 1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $39.99; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401

2024230400009801-0001-0000, Seized on 11/12/2023; At the port of LAREDO; 2006 CHEVROLET SILVERADO; 1; 
EA; VIN# 2GCEC13V161319978; Valued at $6,950.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 
7 USC 8303, 9 CFR 93.101

2024230400027401-0001-0000, Seized on 01/30/2024; At the port of LAREDO; CFT Ariat Cellphone Cases; 3; EA; 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, P.O. BOX 
452409, LAREDO, TX, 78045 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a claim 
and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is lower, but 
not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on the 
date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in 
accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

LAREDO
2024230400027401-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

Valued at $28.56; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024230400027401-0002-0000, Seized on 01/30/2024; At the port of LAREDO; CFT Ariat Caps; 4; EA; Valued at 
$11.08; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024230400027401-0003-0000, Seized on 01/30/2024; At the port of LAREDO; CFT Ariat Cap Samples; 3; EA; 
Valued at $8.31; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024230400027401-0004-0000, Seized on 01/30/2024; At the port of LAREDO; CFT Ariat Gun Holsters; 2; EA; 
Valued at $19.04; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024230400027401-0005-0000, Seized on 01/30/2024; At the port of LAREDO; CFT Ariat Gun Holster samples; 3; 
EA; Valued at $28.56; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024230400027401-0006-0000, Seized on 01/30/2024; At the port of LAREDO; CFT Ariat Jackets; 2; EA; Valued at 
$24.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024230400027401-0007-0000, Seized on 01/30/2024; At the port of LAREDO; CFT Ariat Jacket Samples; 3; EA; 
Valued at $16.75; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024230400027401-0008-0000, Seized on 01/30/2024; At the port of LAREDO; CFT Ariat Long sleeve shirts; 21; 
EA; Valued at $112.98; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024230400027401-0009-0000, Seized on 01/30/2024; At the port of LAREDO; CFT Ariat Long Sleeve Shirt 

Samples; 3; EA; Valued at $16.14; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024230400027401-0010-0000, Seized on 01/30/2024; At the port of LAREDO; CFT Ariat Wallets; 6; EA; Valued at 
$57.13; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024230400027401-0011-0000, Seized on 01/30/2024; At the port of LAREDO; CFT Ariat Wallet Samples; 3; EA; 
Valued at $28.56; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024230400027401-0012-0000, Seized on 01/30/2024; At the port of LAREDO; CFT Versace long sleeve shirts; 
27; EA; Valued at $145.26; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024230400027401-0013-0000, Seized on 01/30/2024; At the port of LAREDO; CFT Versace long sleeve shirt 
samples; 3; EA; Valued at $16.14; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024230400035901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of LAREDO; CFT ADIDAS JERSEYS; 25; EA; 
Valued at $675.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024230400035901-0002-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of LAREDO; CFT ADIDAS JERSEYS SAMPLES; 
3; EA; Valued at $81.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024230400035901-0003-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of LAREDO; CFT ADIDAS SHORTS; 18; EA; 
Valued at $243.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, P.O. BOX 
452409, LAREDO, TX, 78045 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a claim 
and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is lower, but 
not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on the 
date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in 
accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

LAREDO
2024230400035901-0004-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of LAREDO; CFT ADIDAS SHORTS SAMPLES; 
3; EA; Valued at $40.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024230400035901-0005-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of LAREDO; CFT ADIDAS SOCKS; 18; EA; 
Valued at $135.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024230400035901-0006-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of LAREDO; CFT ADIDIAS SOCKS SAMPLES; 3; 
EA; Valued at $22.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024230400035901-0007-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of LAREDO; COMMINGLED SOCKS; 1; EA; 
Valued at $2.70; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 USC 1497

2024230400037001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of LAREDO; CFT TEXAS RANGERS CAPS; 4; 
EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024230400037001-0002-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of LAREDO; CFT TEXAS RANGERS JACKETS; 
3; EA; Valued at $90.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024230400037001-0003-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of LAREDO; CFT YANKEES JACKETS; 2; EA; 
Valued at $108.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024230400037001-0004-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of LAREDO; CFT HOUSTON ASTROS HOODIE; 
1; EA; Valued at $18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024230400037001-0005-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of LAREDO; COMMNIGLED JACKETS; 2; EA; 

Valued at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 USC 1497

2024230400037101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of LAREDO; CFT NIKE JERSEYS; 12; EA; 
Valued at $468.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024230400037101-0002-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of LAREDO; CFT NIKE JERSEYS SAMPLES; 3; 
EA; Valued at $117.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024230500017101-0001-0000, Seized on 02/06/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; BROWNING .270 CAL RIFLE; 1; 
EA; Serial# 12901YX358; Valued at $880.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500017101-0002-0000, Seized on 02/06/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; HENRY REPEATING ARMS RIFLE 
CAL .22; 1; EA; Serial# M099320H; Valued at $350.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500017101-0003-0000, Seized on 02/06/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; SMITH & WESSON SHIELD 
PISTOL .380 CAL; 1; EA; Serial# NND9549; Valued at $449.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 
123.17

2024230500017101-0004-0000, Seized on 02/06/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; SMITH & WESSON 8 RD 9 MM. 
MAGAZINE; 2; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $40.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500017101-0005-0000, Seized on 02/06/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; BROWNING AB3 4 RD 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, P.O. BOX 
452409, LAREDO, TX, 78045 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a claim 
and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is lower, but 
not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on the 
date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in 
accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

LAREDO
2024230500017101-0005-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

MAGAZINE; 1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $63.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500017101-0006-0000, Seized on 02/06/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; LEUPOLD VX-FREEDOM 
RIMFIRE SCOPE; 1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $270.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500017101-0008-0000, Seized on 02/06/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; 2015 Utility Trailer Dovetail; 1; EA; 
VIN# N/A; Valued at $2,950.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 USC 401, 22 USC 
2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019301-0001-0000, Seized on 02/18/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; YILDIZ A3T ELEGANT 12 GAUGE 
SHOTGUN; 1; EA; Serial# 79-H23YY-000627; Valued at $349.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 
22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019301-0002-0000, Seized on 02/18/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; BERETTA 80X CHEETAH .380 
PISTOL; 1; EA; Serial# Y016881X; Valued at $765.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 22 USC 401, 
22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019301-0003-0000, Seized on 02/18/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; BERETTA CHEETAH MAGAZINE 
.380; 2; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $35.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 22 USC 401, 22 USC 
2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019301-0004-0000, Seized on 02/18/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; CCI BLAZER 9MM AMMUNITION; 
500; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $205.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17, 19 USC 
1595a(d), 22 USC 401

2024230500019301-0005-0000, Seized on 02/18/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; REMINGTON .45 ACP 
AMMUNITION; 50; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $32.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 22 USC 401, 
22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019301-0006-0000, Seized on 02/18/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; FEDERAL .45 AMMUNITION; 20; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $11.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17, 19 USC 1595a(d), 
22 USC 401

2024230500019301-0007-0000, Seized on 02/18/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; WINCHESTER SUPER 12GA 
AMMUNITION; 25; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $17.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17, 
19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401

2024230500019301-0008-0000, Seized on 02/18/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; 2010 HONDA Odyssey; 1; EA; 
VIN# 5KBRL3866AB802730; Valued at $2,200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 22 USC 402, 22 
USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0001-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Rock River Arms AR Lower Serial 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, P.O. BOX 
452409, LAREDO, TX, 78045 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a claim 
and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is lower, but 
not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on the 
date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in 
accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

LAREDO
2024230500019901-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

No. CM217224; 1; EA; Serial# CM217224; Valued at $150.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 
123.17

2024230500019901-0002-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; C3 Defense Lower Serial No. 
09-3792; 1; EA; Serial# 09-3792; Valued at $150.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0003-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; AR Style Lower Serial No. 
SAR06519; 1; EA; Serial# SAR06519; Valued at $88.89; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0004-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; SIG 540 Lower SG Serial No. 
410292; 1; EA; Serial# 410292; Valued at $4,714.85; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0005-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; FAL Lower; 1; EA; Serial# N/A; 
Valued at $79.95; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0006-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; FN FAL Lower; 1; EA; Serial# N/A; 
Valued at $316.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0007-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; SIG 556 Lower Receiver; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $225.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0008-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; SIG SG540 413566 Lower; 1; EA; 
Serial# 413566; Valued at $4,714.85; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0009-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Remington .22 Long Rifle 
Ammunition; 1228; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $127.68; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0010-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; No. 35 Arsenal Primers for 
Ammunition; 1000; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0011-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Federal 40 S&W 180 Grain 
Ammunition; 800; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $575.84; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0012-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Winchester 45 Auto FMJ 
Ammunition; 761; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $456.52; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0013-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; 50 Cal Projectile Ammunition; 
492; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $1,131.60; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0014-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; IMI 556 Brass Ammunition; 480; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $508.79; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0015-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; 223 Steel Case FMJ Unknown 
Manufacturer Ammunition; 428; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $218.28; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 
CFR 123.17
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, P.O. BOX 
452409, LAREDO, TX, 78045 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a claim 
and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is lower, but 
not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on the 
date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in 
accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

LAREDO
2024230500019901-0016-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Lake City 86 .50 Cal Ammunition; 
392; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $1,156.40; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0017-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Winchester .223 REM 
Ammunition; 287; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $186.55; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0018-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Remington Slugger 12 Gauge 2 
3/4 Length 1560 Velocity Ammunition; 240; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $335.52; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 
USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0019-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; 7.62x39mm Wolf Ammunition; 
238; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $142.56; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0020-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; .223 REM Hornady Ammunition; 
210; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $324.89; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0021-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Remington .22 Cal Ammunition; 
200; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $17.98; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0022-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Monarch 40 S&W 180 grain Brass 
Case Ammunition; 200; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $97.96; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 
123.17

2024230500019901-0023-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; PSD 94 50 Cal Ammunition; 191; 

EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $859.31; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0024-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; REM .223 Ammunition; 152; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $15.92; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0025-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; 66 .556 Ammunition; 150; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $90.65; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0026-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; CCI .22 LR Copper Plated 
Ammunition; 140; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $10.66; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0027-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Barnaul 7.62x39mm Ammo 
Ammunition; 119; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $64.49; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0028-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Red Army 5.45x39mm 69 GR 
Ammunition; 129; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $154.80; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0029-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Fiocchi 12g Ammunition; 125; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $56.15; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0030-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; LC 08 .223 Ammunition; 113; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $55.59; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, P.O. BOX 
452409, LAREDO, TX, 78045 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a claim 
and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is lower, but 
not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on the 
date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in 
accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

LAREDO
2024230500019901-0031-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Saint Louis 43 50 Cal 
Ammunition; 108; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $340.20; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0032-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Lake City 13 .223 Brass 
Ammunition; 101; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $51.51; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0033-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; R-P .380 Auto Hollow Point 
Ammunition; 100; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0034-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Federal .45 Auto Brass 
Ammunition; 100; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $79.98; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0035-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; CCI .22 Long Rifle Copper Plated 
Hollow Point Ammunition; 100; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $21.98; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 
CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0036-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Rio Pichon Ammunition; 100; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $59.99; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0037-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; LC 07 .223 Ammunition; 97; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $50.34; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0038-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Hornady TAP 12 Gauge 
Ammunition; 95; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $118.18; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0039-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Remington Buckshot 12 Gauge  2 
3/4 000BK 8 Pellets Ammunition; 95; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $189.81; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 
2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0040-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; American Eagle AR556 
5.56x45mm NATO 55 grain Ammunition; 90; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $43.99; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 
USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0041-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; PPU .45 Auto Ammunition; 89; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $61.90; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0042-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Winchester 12 Gauge Rifled 
Slugs Ammunition; 84; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $106.80; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 
123.17

2024230500019901-0043-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Winchester 9mm Luger 
Ammunition; 81; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $48.60; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0044-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; S&B .357 SIG Ammunition; 79; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $58.46; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, P.O. BOX 
452409, LAREDO, TX, 78045 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a claim 
and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is lower, but 
not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on the 
date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in 
accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

LAREDO
2024230500019901-0045-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; LC 13 556 Ammunition; 67; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $40.87; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0046-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Remington Buckshot 12 ga 2 3/4 
1325 Velocity 9 Pellets 00BK Ammunition; 61; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $109.80; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 
USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0047-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; PSD 87 50 Cal Casings; 60; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0048-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Remington Buckshot 12 ga 2 3/4 
1325 Velocity 8 Pellets 000BK Ammunition; 60; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $96.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 
USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0049-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Russian Vympel 7.62x39 Ammo 
Ammunition; 59; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $35.34; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0050-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Remington 12 Gauge 2 3/4 00BK 
8 Pellet High Brass Ammunition; 56; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $56.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 
22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0051-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Federal 9mm Luger Ammunition; 
55; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $20.90; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0052-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; FC 07 Federal FMJ 45 Cal 
Ammunition; 50; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $33.99; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0053-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Federal .38 Special Ammunition; 
50; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $69.98; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0054-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Winchester .38 Special 
Ammunition; 50; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $31.99; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0055-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Brenneke KO 12 Gauge Slug 
Ammunition; 50; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $90.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0056-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Spartan 12 Gauge Buckshot 
Ammunition; 50; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $39.96; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0057-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Sellier & Bellot .38 Special 
Ammunition; 50; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $29.99; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0058-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Fiocchi .380 Auto Ammunition; 50; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $29.99; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0059-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; FN 5.79x28mm Ammunition; 50; 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, P.O. BOX 
452409, LAREDO, TX, 78045 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a claim 
and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is lower, but 
not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on the 
date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in 
accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

LAREDO
2024230500019901-0059-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $39.99; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0060-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Federal .22 LR Lead Ammunition; 
50; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $11.99; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0061-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Remington 12 ga Slugs 
Ammunition; 49; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $88.10; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0062-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Remington 12 Gauge 2 3/4 1800 
Velocity Slugger Ammunition; 45; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $80.91; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 
CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0063-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Remington 12 Gauge Managed 
Recoil Slugger Ammunition; 45; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $89.91; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 
CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0064-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Remington Buckshot 12 ga 3 inch 
1225 Velocity 15 Pellets 00BK Ammunition; 41; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $114.71; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 
USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0065-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Remington 12 ga Slugger 
Ammunition; 40; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $79.92; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0066-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Hornady .45 Auto + P Ammunition; 
40; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $49.98; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0067-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; FC Rem .223 Ammunition; 40; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $45.98; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0068-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Corbon .45 Auto + P Ammunition; 
40; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $79.98; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0069-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Federal 9mm Luger Range Target 
Practice Ammunition; 40; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $12.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 
123.17

2024230500019901-0070-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Winchester 12 Gauge Shotshells 
Ammunition; 38; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $94.90; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0071-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; 12 GA Winchester Ammunition; 
35; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $18.20; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0072-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Lake City 7.62x51mm Full Metal 
Jacket Ammunition; 35; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $38.48; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, P.O. BOX 
452409, LAREDO, TX, 78045 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a claim 
and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is lower, but 
not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on the 
date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in 
accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

LAREDO
2024230500019901-0072-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

123.17

2024230500019901-0073-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Hornady 9mm Luger Hollow Point 
Ammunition; 33; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $35.64; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0074-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Winchester .40 S&W Ammunition; 
31; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $19.22; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0075-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Winchester 12 Gauge Crimped 
Ammunition; 30; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $16.80; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0076-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Winchester x Super 12 Gauge 2 
3/4 Buckshot Ammunition; 30; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $36.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 
CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0077-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Russian Ulyanovsk 7.62x39 
Ammo Ammunition; 30; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $6.89; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 
123.17

2024230500019901-0078-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Winchester SXZ 12 Gauge 
Ammunition; 30; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $15.60; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0079-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Remington Buckshot 12 ga 3 inch 
1225 Velocity 10 Pellets 000BK Ammunition; 25; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $64.96; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 
USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0080-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Remington .223 Ammunition; 27; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $36.45; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0081-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Remington 12 Gauge Green 1200 
FPS Slug Ammunition; 27; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $48.60; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 
123.17

2024230500019901-0082-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Hornady 12 Gauge Red Buckshot 
Ammunition; 25; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $84.95; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0083-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Winchester Ranger 12 Gauge 
Ammunition; 25; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $21.99; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0084-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Remington .38 Super Auto 
Ammunition; 25; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $23.50; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0085-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; PPU 08 5.56x45mm Ammunition; 
25; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $58.76; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, P.O. BOX 
452409, LAREDO, TX, 78045 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a claim 
and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is lower, but 
not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on the 
date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in 
accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

LAREDO
2024230500019901-0086-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Winchester X Super 2 3/4 in 12 
Gauge Ammunition; 25; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $12.99; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 
123.17

2024230500019901-0087-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; PMC .50 Cal Ammunition; 22; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $109.78; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0088-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; R-P 10mm Auto Ammunition; 21; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $40.95; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0089-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Winchester Bonded 9mm Luger 
Ammunition; 20; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $33.99; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0090-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Remington Buckshot 12 GA 2 3/4 
00BK 9 Pellets Ammunition; 20; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $36.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 
CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0091-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Winchester 45 Colt Hollow Point 
Ammunition; 20; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $42.99; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0092-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; SIG S&B .357 Gold Ammunition; 
20; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $14.80; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0093-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Lellier & Bellot 12 Gauge SB 

Buckshot Ammunition; 20; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $59.98; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 
123.17

2024230500019901-0094-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Winchester 45 Colt Ammunition; 
20; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $27.60; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0095-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Speer Gold Dot .38 Special + P 
Ammunition; 20; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $42.99; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0096-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Federal .45 Auto Personal 
Defense Ammunition; 20; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $33.99; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 
123.17

2024230500019901-0097-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; 12 Aguila MS Ammunition; 19; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $24.99; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0098-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; 7.62x51 POF Ammo Ammunition; 
17; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $10.20; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0099-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Hornady .223 Lead Tip 
Ammunition; 15; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $20.25; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, P.O. BOX 
452409, LAREDO, TX, 78045 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a claim 
and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is lower, but 
not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on the 
date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in 
accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

LAREDO
2024230500019901-0100-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; SF-1-81 12.7 I 50 Cal Casings; 
15; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $150.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0101-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; SF-1-82 12.7 S 50 Cal Casings; 
15; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $150.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0102-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; 7.62x39mm "PPU 20" Headstamp 
Ammunition; 14; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $11.90; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0103-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Blazer .380 Auto Ammunition; 14; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $8.40; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0104-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Winchester 308 Brass 
Ammunition; 13; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $11.44; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0105-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; S&B Special Slug Sport 12 Gauge 
Ammunition; 13; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $19.50; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0106-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Remington 30-06 Springfield 
Ammunition; 12; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $37.80; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0107-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Brenneke 12 Gauge 2 3/4 
Reduced Coil Slug Ammunition; 12; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $24.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 
22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0108-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; 5.45x39 Ammo Ammunition; 12; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $13.20; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0109-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Winchester .410 Ammunition; 11; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $19.80; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0110-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Winchester Cartridge Company 
.38 Special + P Ammunition; 11; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $18.15; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 
CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0111-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; 7.62x39mm RP Headstamp 
Ammunition; 11; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $55.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0112-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Remington 12 Gauge 2 3/4 1200 
Velocity Slugger Ammunition; 10; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $19.98; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 
CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0113-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Red Tip 7.62x51 22 - 75 
Ammunition; 10; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $40.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0114-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Pretoria 7.62x51 Brass 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, P.O. BOX 
452409, LAREDO, TX, 78045 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a claim 
and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is lower, but 
not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on the 
date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in 
accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

LAREDO
2024230500019901-0114-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

Ammunition; 10; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $4.60; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0115-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; .223 REM Tulammo Ammunition; 
10; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $4.69; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0116-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Winchester PDX 1 12 Gauge 3 
Pellet Ammunition; 10; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $19.99; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 
123.17

2024230500019901-0117-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Tulammo 5.45x39mm 
Ammunition; 9; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $2.70; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0118-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; 45 Auto RP Ammunition; 9; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $27.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0119-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Remington 30.06 SPRG 
Ammunition; 8; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $15.20; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0120-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Winchester .45 Auto Hollow Point 
Ammunition; 8; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $8.16; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0121-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Double X 12 Gauge 3 Inch 
Winchester Ammunition; 8; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $15.99; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 
123.17

2024230500019901-0122-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Wolf 5.45x30mm Ammunition; 8; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $3.57; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0123-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Remington 12 Gauge 
Green/Heavy Dove Low Brass Ammunition; 8; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $5.12; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 
USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0124-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; 380 FD Auto Ammunition; 7; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $4.90; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0125-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; WCC 90 50 Cal Ammunition; 7; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $23.10; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0126-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; WIN .38 Super Auto Ammunition; 
7; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $6.30; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0127-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; .38 Super Auto + P (RP) 
Ammunition; 7; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $35.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0128-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Lake City 93 50 Cal Ammunition; 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, P.O. BOX 
452409, LAREDO, TX, 78045 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a claim 
and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is lower, but 
not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on the 
date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in 
accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

LAREDO
2024230500019901-0128-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

7; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $27.90; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0129-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; 380 Super Auto + P (CBC) 
Ammunition; 7; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $2.80; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0130-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Speer 50 AE Hollow Point 
Ammunition; 6; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $12.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0131-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Hot Shot Remington 223 
Ammunition; 6; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $1.28; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0132-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; 7.62x39 Wolf Ammo Ammunition; 
6; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $3.90; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0133-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Lake City 84 50 Cal Ammunition; 
5; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $15.75; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0134-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Remington Buckshot 12 ga 2 3/4 
00BK 12 Pellet Ammunition; 5; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $13.99; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 
CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0135-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Remington Express 0BK 12 Pellet 
12 ga Ammunition; 5; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $8.25; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0136-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Remington 12 Gauge 3 inch 
000BK 10 Pellets Ammunition; 5; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $12.99; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 
CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0137-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Remington Express Magnum 12 
Gauge 3 inch Ammunition; 4; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $8.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 
123.17

2024230500019901-0138-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Rottweil 12 Gauge 70mm 
Ammunition; 4; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $4.32; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0139-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; 12 GA Federal Ammunition; 4; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $8.80; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0140-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Remington 12 Gauge Green 4 
Black Ammunition; 4; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $7.96; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0141-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Red Tip 545 1088 Ammunition; 4; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $8.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0142-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Lake City 90 50 Cal Ammunition; 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, P.O. BOX 
452409, LAREDO, TX, 78045 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a claim 
and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is lower, but 
not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on the 
date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in 
accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

LAREDO
2024230500019901-0142-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

4; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $15.96; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0143-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Unkown .22mm Ammunition; 4; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $3.56; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0144-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Red Army 5.45x39mm 
Ammunition; 4; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $2.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0145-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Remington 12 Gauge Black 
Reduced 00BK Ammunition; 4; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $2.56; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 
CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0146-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; RP Winchester 30-30 
Ammunition; 3; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $4.20; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0147-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; SL 53 .50 Cal Casing; 3; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $4.50; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0148-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; .38 Super Auto + P WIN 
Ammunition; 3; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $3.60; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0149-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Federal .38 Super Auto + P 
Ammunition; 3; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $2.52; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0150-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; 9mm Luger PPU Ammunition; 3; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $1.44; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0151-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; 5.45x39mm Unknown Make 
Ammunition; 2; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $4.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0152-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; 7.62x39mm 99 Ammunition; 2; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $1.04; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0153-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Blazer 9mm Luger Ammunition; 2; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $0.52; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0154-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Winchester 12 Gauge Crimped 
Low Brass Ammunition; 2; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $3.20; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 
123.17

2024230500019901-0155-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; LC 88 Red Tip .50 Cal 
Ammunition; 2; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $8.78; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0156-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; 71-89 7.62x39mm Ammunition; 2; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $4.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, P.O. BOX 
452409, LAREDO, TX, 78045 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a claim 
and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is lower, but 
not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on the 
date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in 
accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

LAREDO
2024230500019901-0157-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; TW 52 Blue Tip 50 Cal 
Ammunition; 2; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0158-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Tulammo .223 Remington 
Ammunition; 2; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $0.84; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0159-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Fiocchi 12 Gauge High Brass 
Ammunition; 2; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $1.16; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0160-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; FC WIN 30-30 Ammunition; 2; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $3.40; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0161-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; .45 Auto Winchester FMJ 
Ammunition; 2; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $1.20; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0162-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; S&B 60 9x19mm Ammunition; 2; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $0.72; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0163-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; PPU .40 S&W Ammunition; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $0.51; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0164-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; 9mm + P CBC Ammunition; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $0.65; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0165-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; S&B .45 Auto Ammunition; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $1.29; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0166-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; DM 45 .50 Cal Casings; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $25.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0167-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; .223 REM R&P Ammunition; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $0.54; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0168-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Remington FC .223 Ammunition; 
1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $0.56; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0169-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; 9mm Luger W-W Ammunition; 1; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $0.29; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0170-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Luger 9mm CBC Ammunition; 1; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $0.28; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0171-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; 10mm Auto Winchester 
Ammunition; 1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $1.25; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0172-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; 7.62x39mm - Unknown Make 
Ammunition; 1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $0.52; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, P.O. BOX 
452409, LAREDO, TX, 78045 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a claim 
and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is lower, but 
not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on the 
date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in 
accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

LAREDO
2024230500019901-0173-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; 7.62x39mm -Gold Tip 
Ammunition; 1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $0.49; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0174-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; 50/59 50 Cal Ammunition; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $3.77; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0175-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Lake City 85 .50 Cal Ammunition; 
1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $4.39; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0176-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; 7.62x37mm PPU 20 Ammo 
Ammunition; 1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $0.65; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0177-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; PSD 60 .50 Cal Ammunition; 1; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $3.75; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0178-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Winchester 12 Gauge Double X 
Ammunition; 1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $2.10; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0179-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; WRA 41 .50 Cal Ammunition; 1; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $2.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0180-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; .308 WIN B-P Red Tip 
Ammunition; 1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $2.15; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0181-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Top Brass 45 Colt Ammunition; 1; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $1.20; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0182-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Winchester 30-30 Ammunition; 1; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $1.40; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0183-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; 9x19mm S&B Ammunition; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $0.24; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0184-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; WCC + P + 01 .38 Special 
Ammunition; 1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $1.75; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0185-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Speers .38 SPL + P Ammunition; 
1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0186-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; 9mm Luger PPU Ammunition; 1; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $0.60; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0187-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; 45-70 GOVT R-P Ammunition; 1; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $3.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0188-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; .223 REM "NNY" Prvi Partizan 
Ammunition; 1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $0.70; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, P.O. BOX 
452409, LAREDO, TX, 78045 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a claim 
and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is lower, but 
not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on the 
date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in 
accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

LAREDO
2024230500019901-0189-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; .223 REM Unknown MFG 
Ammunition; 1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $0.77; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0190-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; 68-7 FNM Ammunition; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $0.14; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0191-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; 5.56x45mm PPU Ammunition; 1; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $0.37; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0192-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; .45 Auto (S&B) Sellier and Bellot 
Ammunition; 1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $0.52; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0193-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Clear Magazines (20 Rounds); 
91; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $2,022.02; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0194-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Ultra-Mag 556 (30 Rounds) 
Magazines; 74; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $1,221.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0195-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; .308 Cal Magazines (20 Rounds); 
26; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $571.74; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0196-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; DSARMS (20 Rounds) 
Magazines; 22; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $460.90; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0197-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Magpul PMAG (30 Rounds) 
Magazines; 22; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $328.90; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0198-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Sig Sauer Magazines (30 
Rounds); 16; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $327.20; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0199-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; 9mm Glock Magazines (17 
Rounds); 16; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $383.84; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0200-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; 5.56 Cal Colt Magazines (20 
Rounds); 16; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $479.68; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0201-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; .308 Cal Magazines (20 Rounds); 
14; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $265.86; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0202-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; .308 Cal G3 Magazines (20 
Rounds); 14; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $153.86; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0203-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; HK Magazines .556 Cal (30 
Rounds); 9; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $467.91; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0204-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; D&H Industries Magazines (30 
Rounds); 7; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $76.65; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, P.O. BOX 
452409, LAREDO, TX, 78045 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a claim 
and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is lower, but 
not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on the 
date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in 
accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

LAREDO
2024230500019901-0205-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; MAGPUL PMAG Magazine (30 
Rounds) with Base Plate; 6; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $89.70; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 
123.17

2024230500019901-0206-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; M249 SAW Ammo Box - 200 
Rounds; 5; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $59.95; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0207-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; .50 Cal Magazines (10 Rounds); 
5; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $875.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0208-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Ruger .22 Magazines (10 
Rounds); 5; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $224.95; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0209-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; 7.62x39 Magazines (30 Rounds); 
4; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $60.60; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0210-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; 7.62x39 Metal Magazines (30 
Rounds); 4; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $87.96; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0211-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; .308 Magazines (20 Rounds); 4; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $51.80; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0212-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; 9mm Glock Magazines (31 
Rounds); 4; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $107.80; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0213-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; .308 G3 Magazine (20 Rounds) 
with Silver Follower; 3; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $17.97; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 
123.17

2024230500019901-0214-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; 9mm Glock Magazines (17 
Rounds) with Mag Plates; 2; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $47.98; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 
123.17

2024230500019901-0215-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; C Products Magazines (30 
Rounds); 2; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $39.98; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0216-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; 7.62x39 Magazines (30 Rounds); 
2; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $25.98; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0217-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Ruger 10/22 Magazines (10 
Rounds); 2; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $35.98; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0218-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; 9mm Glock Magazines (17 
Rounds) with Ext. Base Plate; 2; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $119.98; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 
CFR 123.17
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, P.O. BOX 
452409, LAREDO, TX, 78045 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a claim 
and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is lower, but 
not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on the 
date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in 
accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

LAREDO
2024230500019901-0219-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; 7.62x39 Magazines (10 Rounds); 
2; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $45.98; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0220-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; 5.56 Cal Magazines (20 Rounds); 
1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $27.30; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0221-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; .40 Cal PB Magazine (10 
Rounds); 1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $29.95; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0222-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; D&H Magazine .223 (30 Rounds); 
1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $18.95; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0223-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; 12 Gauge Magazine (20 Rounds); 
1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $64.99; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0224-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; SIG P226 .357 Cal Magazines (10 
Rounds); 1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $49.99; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0225-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Hi-Standard .22 Magazine (10 
Rounds); 1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $51.99; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0226-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; TAPCO Magazine (20 Rounds); 1; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $49.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0227-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; 5.56 Magazine (30 Rounds); 1; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $9.97; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0228-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; 12 GA Magazine (20 Rounds); 1; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $99.99; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0229-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; 12 GA Magazine (20 Rounds); 1; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $13.44; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0230-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; .50 Cal Magazine (7 Rounds); 1; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $79.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0231-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; .40 Cal Glock Magazine (15 
Rounds); 1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $15.99; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0232-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Windham .223 Magazine (30 
Rounds); 1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $14.39; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0233-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Pro Mag 7.62x39 Magazine (30 
Rounds); 1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $16.99; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0234-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Sig Sauer 9mm Magazine (15 
Rounds); 1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $49.99; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, P.O. BOX 
452409, LAREDO, TX, 78045 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a claim 
and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is lower, but 
not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on the 
date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in 
accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

LAREDO
2024230500019901-0235-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; G3 .308 Magazine (20 Rounds); 1; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $10.95; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0236-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; .40 Cal Magazine Metal (10 
Rounds); 1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $36.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0237-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; AK Style Wooden Buttstock; 1; EA; 
Valued at $49.95; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0238-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; RPK Style Wooden Stock; 1; EA; 
Valued at $79.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0239-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; FAL Buttstock; 1; EA; Valued at 
$24.95; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0240-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; VLTOR Stock with SOG Buttpad; 1; 
EA; Valued at $89.06; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0241-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; AK Style Polymer Stock; 1; EA; 
Valued at $99.95; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0242-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; AR Bushmaster Stock; 1; EA; 
Valued at $59.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0243-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; MAGPUL CTR Stock; 2; EA; 
Valued at $129.90; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0244-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; SIG 550 Stock; 1; EA; Valued at 
$595.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0245-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; MAGPUL UBR Stock; 1; EA; 
Valued at $199.95; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0246-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Knoxx Remington 870 Pistol Grip 
Stock; 1; EA; Valued at $189.95; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0247-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Browning 1919 A6 Stock; 1; EA; 
Valued at $150.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0248-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; M249 Collapsible Stock; 1; EA; 
Valued at $449.95; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0249-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Remington Shotgun Stock; 1; EA; 
Valued at $83.91; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0250-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; VLTOR Stock with VLTOR Buttpad; 
1; EA; Valued at $137.66; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, P.O. BOX 
452409, LAREDO, TX, 78045 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a claim 
and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is lower, but 
not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on the 
date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in 
accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

LAREDO
2024230500019901-0251-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; MPS Collapsible Stocks; 2; EA; 
Valued at $1,258.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0252-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Anti-Aircraft Shoulder Rest; 1; EA; 
Valued at $1.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0253-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; AR Carbine Lower Handguard; 1; 
EA; Valued at $159.99; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0254-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; DSA Handguard; 1; EA; Valued at 
$58.49; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0255-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; AK Style Lower Handguard; 1; EA; 
Valued at $220.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0256-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Knights Armament Handguard; 1; 
EA; Valued at $311.84; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0257-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; H&K G3 Handguard; 1; EA; Valued 
at $159.95; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0258-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; AK Handguard Set; 1; EA; Valued 
at $149.95; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0259-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; GG&G Handguard; 1; EA; Valued 
at $195.65; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0260-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Troy Handguard; 1; EA; Valued at 
$169.99; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0261-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; SIG Sauer MCX Handguard; 1; EA; 
Valued at $188.98; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0262-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; AR Carbine Handguard; 1; EA; 
Valued at $24.95; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0263-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; MAGPUL Handguard; 1; EA; 
Valued at $36.95; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0264-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; AR Picatinny Rail; 2; EA; Valued at 
$39.90; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0265-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Mossberg Flex Tactical  Tri-Rail 
Forend; 1; EA; Valued at $31.50; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0266-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Brogger & Thomet Handguard; 1; 
EA; Valued at $205.62; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, P.O. BOX 
452409, LAREDO, TX, 78045 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a claim 
and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is lower, but 
not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on the 
date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in 
accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

LAREDO
2024230500019901-0267-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Stripped AR Upper Receiver; 1; 
EA; Valued at $59.99; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0268-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; A2 Triangle Handguard; 1; EA; 
Valued at $34.95; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0269-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Railed Scope Mount; 1; EA; 
Valued at $84.95; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0270-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; FAL Scope Mount; 4; EA; Valued at 
$56.90; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0271-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; AK Dust Cover; 1; EA; Valued at 
$19.99; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0272-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Trilux Scope; 1; EA; Valued at 
$26.45; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0273-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Browning 1919 A6 Muzzle; 1; EA; 
Valued at $63.57; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0274-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; M14 Muzzle Brake; 1; EA; Valued 
at $149.99; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0275-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; 9mm 1911 Barrel; 1; EA; Valued at 
$199.95; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0276-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Muzzle Brake; 1; EA; Valued at 
$147.99; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0277-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; AK 47 Slant Brake; 9; EA; Valued 
at $108.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0278-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Troy Medival Flash Suppressor; 1; 
EA; Valued at $46.99; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0279-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Troy Medival Muzzle Brake; 1; EA; 
Valued at $48.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0280-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; AK 7.62 Krink Brake; 1; EA; Valued 
at $44.95; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0281-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; HK 91 Flash Hider; 1; EA; Valued 
at $14.95; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0282-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Heckler & Koch Claw Mount 30 
MM Scope; 2; EA; Valued at $1,599.90; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, P.O. BOX 
452409, LAREDO, TX, 78045 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a claim 
and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is lower, but 
not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on the 
date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in 
accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

LAREDO
2024230500019901-0283-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; SIG Rear Sight; 2; EA; Valued at 
$59.98; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0284-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; AK 5.45 Krink Brake; 1; EA; Valued 
at $199.99; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0285-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; AK 5.45 Brake; 1; EA; Valued at 
$79.99; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0286-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Adjustable Rear Sight; 1; EA; 
Valued at $129.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0287-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Aimpoint Comp M3 Red Dot; 1; 
EA; Valued at $604.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0288-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; 5x32 Scope Model No. GD5321; 
1; EA; Valued at $80.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0289-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Trijicon Reflex Sight Mount; 2; EA; 
Valued at $250.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0290-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Grenade Launcher Sight; 1; EA; 
Valued at $249.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0291-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Arms USA G3 Scope Mount; 1; EA; 
Valued at $269.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0292-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; ACOG Trijicon Reflex Sight; 1; EA; 
Valued at $687.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0293-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; NC Star 2-7x32 Scope; 1; EA; 
Valued at $98.99; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0294-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Sight Mark Red Dot Sight; 1; EA; 
Valued at $119.97; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0295-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; HK21 Bolt Assembly; 1; EA; 
Valued at $99.95; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0296-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; FAL Bolt Carrier; 1; EA; Valued at 
$29.95; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0297-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; AR Buffer Tube; 1; EA; Valued at 
$32.99; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0298-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; M1 Telescopic Sight; 1; EA; Valued 
at $2,250.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, P.O. BOX 
452409, LAREDO, TX, 78045 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a claim 
and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is lower, but 
not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on the 
date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in 
accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

LAREDO
2024230500019901-0299-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; G3 Bolt Group with Firing Pin; 1; 
EA; Valued at $349.95; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0300-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; AK74 7.62 Brake; 1; EA; Valued at 
$79.99; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0301-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; SIG 550 Bolt; 1; EA; Valued at 
$379.99; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0302-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; H&K G3 Bolt Group; 1; EA; Valued 
at $549.95; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0303-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; AR Bolt Carrier; 1; EA; Valued at 
$79.95; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0304-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Troy Sling Adapter; 1; EA; Valued 
at $48.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0305-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; M2 TTE Mechanism; 2; EA; Valued 
at $319.98; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0306-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; H&K 21 Magazine Feeder; 1; EA; 
Valued at $2,387.16; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0307-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; M249 Barrel without Carry Handle; 
1; EA; Valued at $725.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0308-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; H&K 21 Recoil Spring; 2; EA; 
Valued at $299.90; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0309-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; AR Charging Handle; 1; EA; 
Valued at $56.66; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0310-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Trigger; 1; EA; Valued at $8.95; 
For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0311-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Noveske KX3 Flash Suppressor; 
1; EA; Valued at $135.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0312-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; NC Star Bipod; 1; EA; Valued at 
$54.95; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0313-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Surefire Grip Light; 1; EA; Valued 
at $135.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0314-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; FAL Upper Rail Cover; 1; EA; 
Valued at $68.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, P.O. BOX 
452409, LAREDO, TX, 78045 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a claim 
and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is lower, but 
not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on the 
date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in 
accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

LAREDO
2024230500019901-0315-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Picatinny Scope Mount; 1; EA; 
Valued at $49.99; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0316-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Picatinny Rear Sight; 1; EA; 
Valued at $25.80; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0317-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Anti-Aircraft Front Sight; 1; EA; 
Valued at $79.95; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0318-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; M249 Barrel 16 inches; 1; EA; 
Valued at $600.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0319-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; M249 Barrel 20 inches; 1; EA; 
Valued at $1,080.54; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0320-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; AR Carry Handle Sight Adapter; 1; 
EA; Valued at $10.99; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0321-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; 7.62x51 Belt Loader with Handler; 
1; EA; Valued at $369.99; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0322-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; 5.56 Speedloaders; 6; EA; Valued 
at $84.15; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0323-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; 7.62x51 Belt Loader with Handler; 
1; EA; Valued at $270.04; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0324-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Surefire Helmet Light; 1; EA; 
Valued at $198.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0325-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Streamlight Side Winder Light 
Serial No. 144880; 1; EA; Valued at $85.99; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0326-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Glock Weapon Mounted Light; 1; 
EA; Valued at $96.99; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0327-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; M249 Bipod; 1; EA; Valued at 
$827.64; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0328-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; HK 23 Bipod; 2; EA; Valued at 
$1,409.98; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0329-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Browning 1919 A6 Bipod; 1; EA; 
Valued at $400.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0330-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; HK G3 Bipod; 3; EA; Valued at 
$540.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

749 of 1,186

This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, P.O. BOX 
452409, LAREDO, TX, 78045 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a claim 
and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is lower, but 
not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on the 
date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in 
accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

LAREDO
2024230500019901-0331-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; FAL Bipod; 1; EA; Valued at 
$52.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0332-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Grenade Launcher Tripod; 1; EA; 
Valued at $3,649.95; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0333-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Body Armor Interceptor Ballistic 
Panel Back, Left Front and Right Front; 1; EA; Valued at $600.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 
CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0334-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Camo Body Armor Jacket 
Fragmentation Protective Vest; 1; EA; Valued at $315.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 
123.17

2024230500019901-0335-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; ESAPI Body Armor Serial No. 
14071481; 1; EA; Valued at $1,549.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0336-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; ESAPI Body Armor Serial No. 
13045764; 1; EA; Valued at $1,549.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0337-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Body Armor "Interceptor" Base 
Vest Carrier; 1; EA; Valued at $129.99; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0338-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; 37mm to 12 Gauge Adapter Shell; 

1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $34.99; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0339-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; 37mm Red Flares; 8; EA; Serial# 
N/A; Valued at $159.92; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0340-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; 37mm Smoke Flare; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $15.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0341-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; 37mm Super Breaker Firework 
Flare; 10; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $119.99; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0342-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; 7.62 Links; 2617; EA; Valued at 
$652.94; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0343-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; 5.56 Links; 9559; EA; Valued at 
$1,433.65; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0344-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; 7.62x39mm Links; 158; EA; 
Valued at $126.40; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0345-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; 50 Cal Links; 220; EA; Valued at 
$43.89; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, P.O. BOX 
452409, LAREDO, TX, 78045 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a claim 
and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is lower, but 
not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on the 
date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in 
accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

LAREDO
2024230500019901-0346-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; Dual Machine Gun Mount; 1; EA; 
Valued at $989.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500019901-0347-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; German MG3 Anti-Aircraft Tripod; 
1; EA; Valued at $215.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024230500020201-0002-0000, Seized on 02/24/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; 2004 FORD TAURUS; 1; EA; VIN# 
1FAFP58U64A181816; Valued at $3,325.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 952

2024230500021001-0002-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; 2018 VOLKSWAGEN VENTO 
*Export*; 1; EA; VIN# MEX512604JT011676; Valued at $8,425.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881

2024230900007901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of PROGRESSO; XANAX 2MG; 45.65; GR; 
Valued at $235.80; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 21 USC 952
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 301 E OCEAN BLVD, 
STE 900, LONG BEACH, CA, 90802.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

LOS ANGELES
2024270400018001-0003-0000, Seized on 12/13/2023; At the port of LOS ANGELES; 2019 Chevrolet Colorado; 1; 
EA; VIN# 1GCGSCENXK1127513; Valued at $10,000.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1957, 18 USC 
1961(1)(D), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 21 USC 841

2024270400037501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/02/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; 1998 23' SEASWIRL 
STRIPER 2300 pleasure craft with (2) 200hp outboard engines; 1; EA; Hull# BRCA184AF898; Valued at 
$11,500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1703, 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(i)

2024271400004501-0001-0000, Seized on 11/08/2023; At the port of SAN BERNARDINO, CA; $15,000.00 USD 
Bulk Cash; 552; EA; Valued at $15,000.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(D), 21 USC 841

2024271400008001-0001-0000, Seized on 12/07/2023; At the port of SAN BERNARDINO, CA; U.S. currency; 742; 
EA; Valued at $51,080.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1957, 21 USC 841, 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 
USC 1956(c)(7), 18 USC 1961(1)

2024271400016401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of SAN BERNARDINO, CA; US Currency; 645; 
EA; Valued at $24,355.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 USC 1961(1)

2024272000233001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; U.S. CURRENCY; 150; EA; 
Valued at $15,000.00; For violation of 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 31 USC 5316(a)(1)(A)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 301 E 
OCEAN BLVD, STE 900, LONG BEACH, CA, 90802 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

LOS ANGELES
2022270400109901-0001-0000, Seized on 08/09/2022; At the port of LOS ANGELES; NON-COMPLIANT 
MOTORCYCLE HELMETS; 588; PC; Valued at $18,303.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 49 USC 30112

2023270400102501-0001-0000, Seized on 09/08/2023; At the port of LOS ANGELES; 2023 HYUNDAI ELANTRA 
SEL; 1; EA; VIN# KMHLS4AG4PU411815; Valued at $22,207.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 19 
CFR 192.2

2024270400027801-0001-0000, Seized on 02/05/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; APPLE AIRPODS; 97; PC; 
Valued at $1,857.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400027801-0002-0000, Seized on 02/05/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; APPLE AIRPODS PRO; 397; 
PC; Valued at $10,440.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400027801-0003-0000, Seized on 02/05/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; CROC SANDALS; 1185; PC; 
Valued at $20,612.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400027801-0004-0000, Seized on 02/05/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; HYDRO FLASK; 197; PC; 
Valued at $4,254.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400027801-0005-0000, Seized on 02/05/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; YETI TUMBLERS; 189; PC; 
Valued at $3,414.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 17 USC 602, 19 CFR 133.42(b)

2024270400027801-0006-0000, Seized on 02/05/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; SAMPLE; 15; PC; Valued at 
$1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 17 USC 602, 19 CFR 133.43, 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 

CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400029101-0001-0000, Seized on 02/06/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; STANLEY CUPS; 967; EA; 
Valued at $10,028.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400029101-0002-0000, Seized on 02/06/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; SAMPLE BOX; 3; EA; Valued 
at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400029801-0001-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; APPLE PORTABLE 
BATTERY PACK; 797; PC; Valued at $1,642.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400029801-0002-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; FENDI SWEATER; 177; PC; 
Valued at $383.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400029801-0003-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; LOUIS VUITTON 
BACKPACK; 82; PC; Valued at $1,588.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400029801-0004-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; LOUIS VUITTON BUMBAG; 
75; PC; Valued at $1,629.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400029801-0005-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; LOUIS VUITTON TOP 
HANDLE BAG; 177; PC; Valued at $5,011.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 301 E 
OCEAN BLVD, STE 900, LONG BEACH, CA, 90802 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

LOS ANGELES
2024270400029801-0006-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; MARC JACOBS TOTE BAG; 
123; PC; Valued at $1,315.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400029801-0007-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; VERSACE SWEATER; 57; 
PC; Valued at $128.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400029801-0008-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; YSL TOTE WITH PURSE; 
162; PC; Valued at $3,445.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400029801-0009-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; SAMPLES; 24; PC; Valued at 
$1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400031301-0001-0000, Seized on 02/14/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; CARTIER GLASSES; 87; PC; 
Valued at $104,340.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400031301-0002-0000, Seized on 02/14/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; DIOR GLASSES; 28; PC; 
Valued at $19,530.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400031301-0003-0000, Seized on 02/14/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; PRADA GLASSES; 37; PC; 
Valued at $9,605.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400031301-0004-0000, Seized on 02/14/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; FEAR OF GOD LONG 
SLEEVE SHIRT; 34; PC; Valued at $2,257.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400031301-0005-0000, Seized on 02/14/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; FEAR OF GOD SHORT; 61; 
PC; Valued at $3,968.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400031301-0006-0000, Seized on 02/14/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; CELINE PARIS T SHIRTS; 
27; PC; Valued at $13,376.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400031301-0007-0000, Seized on 02/14/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; BURBERY SCARFS; 77; PC; 
Valued at $92,533.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400031301-0008-0000, Seized on 02/14/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; BURBERY SNEAKERS; 14; 
PC; Valued at $11,050.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400031301-0009-0000, Seized on 02/14/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; CHANEL BAG SMALL; 127; 
PC; Valued at $1,210,083.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400031301-0010-0000, Seized on 02/14/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; CHANEL SHOES; 78; PC; 
Valued at $125,172.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400031301-0011-0000, Seized on 02/14/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; CHANEL SCARFS; 17; PC; 
Valued at $19,827.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400031301-0012-0000, Seized on 02/14/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; CHANEL PERFUME; 69; PC; 
Valued at $10,680.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 301 E 
OCEAN BLVD, STE 900, LONG BEACH, CA, 90802 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

LOS ANGELES
2024270400031301-0013-0000, Seized on 02/14/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; LV BAGS LARGE; 174; PC; 
Valued at $151,200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400031301-0014-0000, Seized on 02/14/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; LV BAGS MEDIUM; 179; PC; 
Valued at $144,690.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400031301-0015-0000, Seized on 02/14/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; NIKE SPORTWEAR; 92; PC; 
Valued at $9,468.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400031301-0016-0000, Seized on 02/14/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; MOOSE KNUCKLES 
WINTER DRESS; 53; PC; Valued at $33,973.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400031301-0017-0000, Seized on 02/14/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; GUCCI SCARFS; 167; PC; 
Valued at $88,117.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400031301-0018-0000, Seized on 02/14/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; GUCCI SOCKS; 77; PC; 
Valued at $2,280.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400031301-0019-0000, Seized on 02/14/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; DIOR DRESS; 67; PC; 
Valued at $18,900.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400031301-0020-0000, Seized on 02/14/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; DIOR SCARFS; 100; PC; 
Valued at $103,961.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400031301-0021-0000, Seized on 02/14/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; DIOR SNEAKERS; 63; PC; 
Valued at $87,472.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400031301-0022-0000, Seized on 02/14/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; DIOR BAG MEDIUM; 66; PC; 
Valued at $231,150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400031301-0023-0000, Seized on 02/14/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; LV SCARFS; 122; PC; Valued 
at $134,375.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400031301-0024-0000, Seized on 02/14/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; CREED PERFUME; 46; PC; 
Valued at $19,355.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400031301-0025-0000, Seized on 02/14/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; MCM PERFUME; 197; PC; 
Valued at $24,333.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400031301-0026-0000, Seized on 02/14/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; LV PERFUME; 93; PC; 
Valued at $30,720.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400031301-0027-0000, Seized on 02/14/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; TOM FORD PERFUME; 20; 
PC; Valued at $6,785.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400031301-0028-0000, Seized on 02/14/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; NIKE SHOES; 2528; PC; 
Valued at $335,779.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 301 E 
OCEAN BLVD, STE 900, LONG BEACH, CA, 90802 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

LOS ANGELES
2024270400031301-0029-0000, Seized on 02/14/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; TESTOSTERONE 
ENANTHATE T02; 1.1; KG; Valued at $363.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952, 19 USC 
1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1481, 19 USC 1484, 19 USC 1485

2024270400031301-0030-0000, Seized on 02/14/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; TADALAFIL T06; 1.12; KG; 
Valued at $803.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1481, 19 USC 1484, 19 USC 1485, 19 USC 
1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024270400031301-0031-0000, Seized on 02/14/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; TESTOSTERONE S01; 1.12; 
KG; Valued at $754.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1481, 19 USC 1484, 19 USC 1485, 19 
USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024270400031301-0032-0000, Seized on 02/14/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; SILDENAFIL S04; 2.08; KG; 
Valued at $54,327.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1481, 19 USC 1484, 19 USC 1485, 19 USC 
1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024270400031301-0033-0000, Seized on 02/14/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; METHENOLONE  
ENANTHATE SW LUCY 500; 0.64; KG; Valued at $397.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952, 19 
USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1481, 19 USC 1484, 19 USC 1485

2024270400031301-0034-0000, Seized on 02/14/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; SAMPLE; 84; PC; Valued at 
$1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400032501-0001-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; AUTOMOTIVE HEADLIGHTS; 
140; PC; Valued at $21,140.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 49 USC 30112

2024270400033601-0001-0000, Seized on 02/20/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; 2017 AUDI Q7 PREMIUM; 1; 
EA; VIN# WA1LAAF74HD037782; Valued at $18,900.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 
554, 13 USC 305, 50 USC 4819, 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 740.2

2024270400033601-0002-0000, Seized on 02/20/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; 2017 Mercedes-Benz GLS 
450; 1; EA; VIN# 4JGDF6EE6HA983159; Valued at $21,100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 
USC 554, 13 USC 305, 50 USC 4819, 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 740.2

2024270400033601-0003-0000, Seized on 02/20/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; 2014 LAND ROVER RANGE 
ROVER; 1; EA; VIN# SALWG2WF9EA337550; Valued at $16,975.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 
18 USC 554, 13 USC 305, 50 USC 4819, 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 740.2

2024270400034101-0001-0000, Seized on 02/22/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; BABY WALKER TOYS; 468; 
PC; Valued at $9,360.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 1263, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 
2068

2024270400034601-0001-0000, Seized on 02/22/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; CHANEL BAGS; 113; EA; 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 301 E 
OCEAN BLVD, STE 900, LONG BEACH, CA, 90802 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

LOS ANGELES
2024270400034601-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

Valued at $1,652.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400034601-0002-0000, Seized on 02/22/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; NIKE AIR JORDAN; 189; EA; 
Valued at $2,633.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400034601-0003-0000, Seized on 02/22/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; SAMPLE BOX; 6; EA; Valued 
at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400034801-0001-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; CRAFT KIT ART SETS; 148; 
PC; Valued at $1,627.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 1263

2024270400035601-0001-0000, Seized on 02/26/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; unmanifested 900 bottles 
Moutai alcohol, 500ml per each bottle with 53% alcohol content; 900; EA; Valued at $31,383.00; For violation of 19 
USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1481, 19 USC 1484, 19 USC 1485

2024270400036101-0001-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; GUCCI PU BACKPACKS; 87; 
PC; Valued at $1,057.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400036101-0002-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; SAMPLES; 3; PC; Valued at 
$1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400036701-0001-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; STROLLERS; 50; EA; Valued 
at $3,132.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 2068

2024272000012301-0001-0000, Seized on 10/11/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; PUNCH PILL PRESS DIE 
(NO IMPRINT); 1; EA; Valued at $15.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 CFR 145.11, 19 CFR 145.4

2024272000012301-0002-0000, Seized on 10/11/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; PUNCH PILL PRESS MOLD; 
1; EA; Valued at $15.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 CFR 145.4, 19 CFR 145.11

2024272000114901-0001-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Rhino Choco Powder; 1885; 
EA; Valued at $72,311.67; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 381

2024272000114901-0002-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Gummies; 1526; EA; Valued 
at $47,495.47; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 381

2024272000114901-0003-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Magnesium Gummies; 317; 
EA; Valued at $2,139.98; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 381

2024272000114901-0004-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Rhino Choco Powder 
Samples; 3; EA; Valued at $1.25; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 381

2024272000114901-0005-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Gummies Samples; 3; EA; 
Valued at $1.25; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 381

2024272000114901-0006-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Magnesium Gummies 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 301 E 
OCEAN BLVD, STE 900, LONG BEACH, CA, 90802 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

LOS ANGELES
2024272000114901-0006-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

Samples; 3; EA; Valued at $1.25; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 381

2024272000143001-0001-0000, Seized on 01/18/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Law Enforcement Badge; 1; 
EA; Valued at $34.46; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 18 USC 701, 18 USC 716

2024272000144401-0001-0000, Seized on 01/18/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Signal Jammer; 1; EA; 
Valued at $249.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 47 USC 510, 47 USC 302a

2024272000147201-0001-0000, Seized on 01/22/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; STEROID LABELS; 995; EA; 
Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d)

2024272000148301-0001-0000, Seized on 01/23/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; CONTACT LENSES; 4; EA; 
Valued at $36.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024272000149701-0001-0000, Seized on 01/24/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Signal Jammer; 1; EA; 
Valued at $286.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 47 USC 510, 47 USC 302a

2024272000157901-0001-0000, Seized on 01/28/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; LA Sheriff Deputy Badge; 1; 
EA; Valued at $80.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A)

2024272000157901-0002-0000, Seized on 01/28/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; OIG Special Agent Badge; 1; 
EA; Valued at $37.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 18 USC 701

2024272000157901-0003-0000, Seized on 01/28/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; New York Police Detective 

Badge; 1; EA; Valued at $88.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A)

2024272000157901-0004-0000, Seized on 01/28/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Hawaii 5-0 Unit Badge; 1; 
EA; Valued at $53.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 18 USC 701

2024272000157901-0005-0000, Seized on 01/28/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; US Marshall Badge; 1; EA; 
Valued at $44.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 18 USC 701

2024272000158701-0001-0000, Seized on 01/29/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Firearm Suppressor; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(3), 27 CFR 447.52, 22 CFR 126.1

2024272000174101-0001-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; USPS Forever Stamps; 
6000; EA; Valued at $1,200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 18 USC 501

2024272000184001-0001-0000, Seized on 02/14/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; EPHEDRINE TABLETS; 
137.1; GR; Valued at $112.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 21 USC 971, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 21 
USC 843(a)(9), 21 USC 957

2024272000194201-0001-0000, Seized on 02/20/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; CLONAZEPAM TABLETS 
(5000 TABLETS); 1.39; KG; Valued at $17,800.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952, 19 USC 
1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 481, 19 USC 484, 19 USC 485
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 301 E 
OCEAN BLVD, STE 900, LONG BEACH, CA, 90802 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

LOS ANGELES
2024272000196301-0002-0000, Seized on 02/21/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 78.3; GR; 
Valued at $292.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024272000200301-0001-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; KETAMINE; 521.2; GR; 
Valued at $7,614.73; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 CFR 145.4, 19 CFR 145.11, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)
(B), 21 USC 952

2024272000201301-0001-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; RIFLESCOPE; 1; EA; Serial# 
N/A; Valued at $172.35; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024272000204401-0001-0000, Seized on 02/26/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Full Auto Glock Switch; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $130.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024272000207001-0001-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; ALPRAZOLAM; 1.48; KG; 
Valued at $1,179.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024272000212501-0001-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Signal Jammer; 1; EA; 
Valued at $107.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 47 USC 510, 47 USC 302a

2024272000215001-0001-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; KETAMINE; 1.85; KG; Valued 
at $27,101.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024272000227101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; BMK GLYCIDIC ACID; 10.26; 
KG; Valued at $924,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1481, 19 USC 1484, 19 USC 1485

2024272200005001-0001-0000, Seized on 01/10/2024; At the port of LAS VEGAS; Tramadol; 200; GR; Valued at 
$602.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952, 21 USC 956(a)

2024279100010601-0001-0000, Seized on 02/21/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - LOS ANGELES, CA; Credit Card 
Skimmer Parts; 101; EA; Valued at $6,393.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 18 USC 1029

2024279100010801-0001-0000, Seized on 02/22/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - LOS ANGELES, CA; Credit Card 
Skimmer Parts; 50; EA; Valued at $14.38; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 18 USC 1029

2024279500013901-0001-0000, Seized on 02/22/2024; At the port of ONTARIO - UPS COURIER HUB FACILITY; 
CFT Baccarat Rouge 540 Francis Kurkdjian Perfumes; 93; EA; Valued at $930.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 
15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024279500013901-0002-0000, Seized on 02/22/2024; At the port of ONTARIO - UPS COURIER HUB FACILITY; 
CFT Baccarat Rouge 540 Francis Kurkdjian Perfume Samples; 3; EA; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 
1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024279500014401-0001-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of ONTARIO - UPS COURIER HUB FACILITY; 
LED HEADLIGHTS; 320; EA; Valued at $1,034.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 49 USC 30112

2024279500015101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of ONTARIO - UPS COURIER HUB FACILITY; 
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 301 E 
OCEAN BLVD, STE 900, LONG BEACH, CA, 90802 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

LOS ANGELES
2024279500015101-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

LED HEADLIGHTS; 226; EA; Valued at $16,797.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 49 USC 30112

760 of 1,186

This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 2813 BUSINESS PARK 
DRIVE BUILDING I, MEMPHIS, TN, 38118.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be 
filed within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

MEMPHIS
2024200300003901-0002-0000, Seized on 01/18/2024; At the port of LITTLE ROCK-N. LITTLE ROCK, AR; U.S. 
Currency converted to check; 151; EA; Valued at $3,100.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(a)(6), 21 USC 881(b)

2024200700002801-0001-0000, Seized on 01/17/2024; At the port of NASHVILLE; Cashier's check  #2071008037; 
1; EA; Valued at $729,391.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 
USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 1344

2024200700003801-0001-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of NASHVILLE; Cashier's Check #4557176811; 
1; EA; Valued at $602,751.24; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 
USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 1344

2024202700003001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of PORT OF TRI-CITIES BLOUNTVILLE, TN; 
$8,243.00 Cashiers Check; 1; EA; Valued at $8,243.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 
18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 1343
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 2813 
BUSINESS PARK DRIVE BUILDING I, MEMPHIS, TN, 38118 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

MEMPHIS
2024209500204001-0001-0000, Seized on 01/28/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; KETAMINE; 1; KG; 
Valued at $14,610.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024209500204001-0002-0000, Seized on 01/28/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; IPAD; 2; EA; Valued 
at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 952

2024209500204001-0003-0000, Seized on 01/28/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; MACBOOK PRO 
BOX; 1; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 952

2024209500204101-0001-0000, Seized on 01/28/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; TESTOSTERONE; 
412; GR; Valued at $1,854.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024209500204101-0002-0000, Seized on 01/28/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; MERIOFERT 75; 
200.6; GR; Valued at $337.01; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024209500204101-0003-0000, Seized on 01/28/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; TRELEGY; 258.5; 
GR; Valued at $775.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024209500204101-0004-0000, Seized on 01/28/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; HEPAZEC 550 MG; 
125.8; GR; Valued at $798.83; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024209500204101-0005-0000, Seized on 01/28/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; ALIPZA 2MG; 94.2; 
GR; Valued at $249.48; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024209500206001-0001-0000, Seized on 01/29/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; BOTOX; 2.5; KG; 
Valued at $91,800.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024209500206001-0002-0000, Seized on 01/29/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; JUVEDERM; 2.4; 
KG; Valued at $13,080.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024209500206001-0003-0000, Seized on 01/29/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; CYTOCARE 532; 
215.6; GR; Valued at $366.52; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024209500206001-0004-0000, Seized on 01/29/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; D + CELL 350; 
108.8; GR; Valued at $108.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024209500224801-0001-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; Lululemon Pants; 
12; EA; Valued at $74.10; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024209500224801-0002-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; Lululemon Shirts; 6; 
EA; Valued at $27.24; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024209500224801-0003-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; Lululemon 
Sweatshirt; 4; EA; Valued at $18.16; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024209500233801-0001-0000, Seized on 02/17/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; TESTOSTERONE 
ENANTHATE; 2.1; KG; Valued at $2,940.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 2813 
BUSINESS PARK DRIVE BUILDING I, MEMPHIS, TN, 38118 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

MEMPHIS
2024209500236801-0001-0000, Seized on 02/21/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; KETAMINE; 5.15; 
KG; Valued at $75,241.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024209500245801-0001-0000, Seized on 02/26/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; GONADOTROPIN; 
22.1; GR; Valued at $274.26; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024209500245801-0002-0000, Seized on 02/26/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; SOLVENT; 4; EA; 
Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 952

2024209500245901-0002-0000, Seized on 02/26/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; BOXES; 50; EA; 
Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 881(f), 21 USC 952, 19 CFR 162.45a (629)

2024209500247901-0001-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; TESTOSTERONE 
ENANTHATE; 1.05; KG; Valued at $4.41; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024209500261501-0002-0000, Seized on 03/09/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; BOOK; 1; EA; Valued 
at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 952, 19 CFR 162.45

2024209500261901-0002-0000, Seized on 03/09/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; COSMETIC ITEM; 5; 
EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 952, 19 CFR 162.45

2024209500262601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; GABAPENTIN; 1.05; 
KG; Valued at $1,050.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 
1481, 19 USC 1484, 19 CFR 128

2024209500266701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; TIANEPTINE; 144.1; 
GR; Valued at $2,017.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024209500266701-0002-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; RESVERATROL; 1; 
EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 952, 19 CFR 162.45

2024209500268701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; SOMATROPIN; 
149.8; GR; Valued at $8,653.95; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 
USC 1481, 19 USC 1484, 18 USC 545

2024209500269001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; SOMATROPIN; 
149.5; GR; Valued at $8,636.62; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 2 CFR 538(A)(1), 21 USC 360oo(a)(1)

2024209500275701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; KETAMINE; 42.1; 
GR; Valued at $615.08; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1481, 19 USC 1484, 18 USC 545, 19 USC 
1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024209500275701-0002-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; CANDY; 4; EA; 
Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 USC 952

2024209500281001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; KETAMINE; 42.2; 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 2813 
BUSINESS PARK DRIVE BUILDING I, MEMPHIS, TN, 38118 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

MEMPHIS
2024209500281001-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

GR; Valued at $616.54; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024209500281001-0002-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; PREPARED 
FOODSTUFFS; 5; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 952, 19 CFR 162.45

2024209500284301-0002-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; VEHICLE PART; 1; 
EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 952, 19 CFR 162.45

2024209500285101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; 
FLUOXYMESTERONE 10 MG TABLETS; 41.6; GR; Valued at $1,414.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 
USC 952

2024209500285101-0002-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; SUPERDROL 10 
MG TABLETS; 55; GR; Valued at $247.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024209500285101-0003-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; STANOZOLOL 10 
MG TABLETS; 52.6; GR; Valued at $236.70; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024209500285101-0004-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; OXANDROLONE 10 
MG TABLETS; 75.7; GR; Valued at $302.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024209500285101-0005-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; TRENBOLONE 
ENANTHATE 200MG; 83.2; GR; Valued at $1,081.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024209500285101-0006-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; METHENOLONE 
ENANTHATE 100MG; 107.9; GR; Valued at $2,158.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024209500285101-0007-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; ANASTROZOLE 1 
MG TABLETS; 26.4; GR; Valued at $635.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 2 CFR 538(A)(1), 21 USC 
360oo(a)(1)

2024209500288001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; CODEINE 
PHOSPHATE; 22.9; KG; Valued at $11.45; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024209500288101-0002-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; METATE; 1; EA; 
Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 952, 19 CFR 162.45

2024209500295001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; TRAMADOL; 109.9; 
GR; Valued at $692.37; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024209500298201-0003-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; KETAMINE; 12.7; 
GR; Valued at $185.55; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

764 of 1,186

This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 25TH 
STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be 
filed within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

MIAMI
2022520100035801-0001-0000, Seized on 02/28/2022; At the port of MIAMI; $1060.00 in US Currency; 13; PC; 
Valued at $1,060.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 841

2022520100035901-0004-0000, Seized on 02/28/2022; At the port of MIAMI; $3050.00 in US Currency.; 121; PC; 
Valued at $3,050.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 841

2024520100025001-0001-0000, Seized on 02/05/2024; At the port of MIAMI; Six (6) counterfeit registered 
trademarked Philips Norelco electric shaver heads; 6; EA; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 18 USC 2323, 18 USC 
2320

2024520100037201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of MIAMI; 21 Ft Aqua Sport Center Console; 1; 
EA; Hull# unknown; Valued at $800.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(i)

2024520100037201-0002-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of MIAMI; GPS Garmin Black; 1; EA; Valued at 
$100.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(i)

2024520100038701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of MIAMI; 1995, 28" Formula; 1; EA; Hull# 
TNRD3531F495; Valued at $5,000.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(i)

2024520100039202-0001-0000, Seized on 03/17/2024; At the port of MIAMI; $249,980 in US Currency from black 
duffle bag; 9003; PC; Valued at $249,980.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1960

2024520100043401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of MIAMI; Windows Laptop; 1; EA; Valued at 
$1,000.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 
18 USC 1028(a)(7)

2024520100043401-0002-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of MIAMI; Apple Iphone (Off white); 1; EA; Valued 
at $1,000.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)
(B), 18 USC 1028(a)(7)

2024520100043401-0003-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of MIAMI; LG Cellphone; 1; EA; Valued at 
$1,000.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 
18 USC 1028(a)(7)

2024520100043401-0004-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of MIAMI; Apple Iphone (Black); 1; EA; Valued at 
$1,000.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 
18 USC 1028(a)(7)

2024520300011101-0006-0000, Seized on 03/09/2024; At the port of PORT EVERGLADES - FORT LAUDERDALE; 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 25TH 
STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be 
filed within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

MIAMI
2024520300011101-0006-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

US Currency; 14; EA; Valued at $1,400.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(a)(3), 18 USC 981a1

2024520600466201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/31/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; US CURRENCY (TO BE 
DEPOSITED); 236; PC; Valued at $22,100.00; For violation of 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 31 USC 5316(a)(1)(A)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

MIAMI
2023520100051901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2023; At the port of MIAMI; S7W MP9 9mm Pistol / Serial # 
HYN7741; 1; EA; Serial# HYN7741; Valued at $304.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 
1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2023520100051901-0002-0000, Seized on 04/03/2023; At the port of MIAMI; Taurus G2C 9mm Pistol / Serial # 
ADE311343; 1; EA; Serial# ADE311343; Valued at $189.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 
1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2023520100051901-0003-0000, Seized on 04/03/2023; At the port of MIAMI; Keltec PF-9 9mm Lugar Pistol / Serial 
# SJ515; 1; EA; Serial# SJ515; Valued at $199.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 
15 CFR 736.2

2023520100051901-0004-0000, Seized on 04/03/2023; At the port of MIAMI; Smith and Wesson 9mm 8rd Mag. 
QTY-01; 1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $15.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 
CFR 736.2

2023520100051901-0005-0000, Seized on 04/03/2023; At the port of MIAMI; Taurus 9mm 12rd Mag. QTY - 01; 1; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $15.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2023520100051901-0006-0000, Seized on 04/03/2023; At the port of MIAMI; Keltec 9mm 7rd Mag. QTY - 01; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $15.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2023520100080101-0002-0000, Seized on 07/31/2023; At the port of MIAMI; airbag removed from line 001 vehicle.; 
1; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1627a(a)(2), 19 USC 1627a(a)(1)(B), 19 USC 1627a(c)(1), 19 USC 
1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 19 CFR 192.2

2024520100036101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/09/2024; At the port of MIAMI; 1 Bullet/ammunition; 1; EA; Serial# 
N/A; Valued at $0.12; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 49 USC 81302(a)(2), 22 USC 2778.22, 22 CFR 
447.41(a), 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024520100037801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of MIAMI; Ruger 4x32 Rifle Scope; 1; EA; Serial# 
N/A; Valued at $71.76; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024520100038101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of MIAMI; Tramadol 100 mg; 48; GR; Valued at 
$190.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520100038101-0002-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of MIAMI; Percocet 10 mg; 27; GR; Valued at 
$266.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520100038101-0003-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of MIAMI; Lorazepam 2 mg; 3; GR; Valued at 
$60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520300012501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of PORT EVERGLADES - FORT LAUDERDALE; 
2023 MERCEDES BENZ VIN#4JGFD6BB6PA854765; 1; EA; VIN# 4JGFD6BB6PA854765; Valued at $85,220.00; 
(Continued on next page)
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

MIAMI
2024520300012501-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

For violation of 19 USC 1627a(a)(2), 19 USC 1627a(a)(1)(A), 19 USC 1627a(c)(1)

2024520300012701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of PORT EVERGLADES - FORT LAUDERDALE; 
Ruger LCP 380 Pistol S/N372201393; 1; EA; Serial# 372201393; Valued at $479.00; For violation of 19 USC 
1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024520300012701-0002-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of PORT EVERGLADES - FORT LAUDERDALE; 
.380 ammunition; 6; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 
USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024520300012701-0003-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of PORT EVERGLADES - FORT LAUDERDALE; 
Ruger .380 Magazine; 1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $37.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1595a(d), 
22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024520600213801-0001-0000, Seized on 01/15/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; RIFLE GRIP; 3; EA; Valued 
at $56.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024520600214001-0001-0000, Seized on 01/15/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; RIFLE GRIP; 3; EA; Valued 
at $117.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024520600214201-0001-0000, Seized on 01/15/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; HANDGUARD SET; 4; EA; 
Valued at $116.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024520600214401-0001-0000, Seized on 01/15/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; HANDUARD SET; 4; EA; 
Valued at $196.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024520600214601-0001-0000, Seized on 01/15/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; RIFLE GRIP; 4; EA; Valued 
at $156.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024520600214901-0001-0000, Seized on 01/15/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; RIFLE GRIP; 4; EA; Valued 
at $48.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024520600232201-0001-0000, Seized on 01/19/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; BERETTA M85/86 .380ACP 
8 ROUND MAGAZINE; 1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $39.99; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 
1702, 15 CFR 736.2, 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.2, 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 
USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 30

2024520600244801-0001-0000, Seized on 01/23/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Silencer; 1; EA; Serial# 
Unknown; Valued at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024520600296901-0001-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Akis Stun Gun; 1; EA; 
Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 18 USC 554, 15 CFR 30.2

2024520600310201-0001-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CROM PCC BILLET RIFLE 
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

MIAMI
2024520600310201-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

STOCK CHASSIS; 1; EA; Valued at $360.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 15 CFR 
30.2

2024520600310201-0002-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ERGO AR STYLE STOCK 
ADAPTER; 1; EA; Valued at $39.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 15 CFR 30.2

2024520600314301-0001-0000, Seized on 02/13/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Bushnell Rifle Scope; 1; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 15 CFR 30.2

2024520600327701-0001-0000, Seized on 02/17/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; DJI ZENMUSE H20T 
THERMAL CAMERA; 1; EA; Valued at $12,200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)
(4), 15 CFR 30.2, 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 50 USC 1701, 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 
USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024520600327701-0002-0000, Seized on 02/17/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; DJI DOCK 2; 1; EA; Valued 
at $33,341.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.2, 19 USC 
1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 50 USC 1701, 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024520600330601-0001-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; MAGAZINE SPRING; 1075; 
EA; Valued at $4,300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024520600330601-0002-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; MAGAZINE FOLLOWER; 
1076; EA; Valued at $2,152.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024520600330601-0003-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; MAGAZINE FLOOR PLATE; 
1074; EA; Valued at $2,148.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024520600330601-0004-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; MAGAZINE SPRING BASE 
PLATE; 1071; EA; Valued at $2,142.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024520600336601-0002-0000, Seized on 02/21/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; KETAMINE; 8.3; GR; 
Valued at $121.26; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600336801-0001-0000, Seized on 02/21/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; AK FOLDING RIFLE 
STOCK; 1; EA; Valued at $397.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024520600336801-0002-0000, Seized on 02/21/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; AK HANDGUARD; 1; EA; 
Valued at $90.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024520600344201-0001-0000, Seized on 02/22/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ASSEMBLED 
CONVERSION DEVICE; 1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 22 CFR part 
447.41(a), 22 USC 2778, 27 CFR 478.119(c), 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024520600369301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TESTOSTERONE 
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

MIAMI
2024520600369301-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

ENANTHATE; 21; GR; Valued at $47.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600370701-0003-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; GLASS PIPES; 2; EA; 
Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(2)(A)

2024520600382801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; SIGNAL JAMMER; 1; EA; 
Valued at $190.00; For violation of 19 USC 1499(a)(3)(A)

2024520600383801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; SUPPRESSOR; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $89.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024520600393501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; PATEK PHILIPPE Watch; 1; 
EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600396301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX DAYTONA Watch; 
1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600402701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX SUBMARINER 
Watch; 1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600403701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX DAYTONA Watch; 
1; EA; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600403701-0002-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX Watch Box; 1; EA; 
Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600403801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Rolex Sea-Dweller with 
box; 1; EA; Valued at $228.36; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600403801-0002-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Audemars Piguet; 1; EA; 
Valued at $206.72; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600405801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX DAYTONA BLUE 
ICE WATCH; 1; EA; Valued at $25.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600406201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX YACHTMASTER 
WATCH; 1; EA; Valued at $65.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600406501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX GMT-MASTER II 
Watch; 1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600407501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; PATEK PHILIPPE GENEVE 
Watch; 1; EA; Valued at $22.22; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600409201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Breitling Watch Navitimer 
B02 Model; 1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

MIAMI
2024520600409201-0002-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Breitling Watch Luxury Box; 
1; EA; Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600409301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CGD ROLEX Oyster 
Perpetual Date; 1; EA; Valued at $80.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600409701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CGD Breitling NAVITIMER 
watch.; 1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600410201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CGD Rolex Daytona 
Watch; 1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600410201-0002-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CGD Patek Philippe 
Watch; 1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600410701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CGD Breitling Navitimer  
Watch; 1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600412701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX DATEJUST Watch; 
2; EA; Valued at $169.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600412801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX DAYTONA (BLUE 
ICE) Watch; 1; EA; Valued at $25.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600413501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX DATEJUST Watch; 
1; EA; Valued at $29.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600413501-0002-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX DAYTONA (BLUE 
ICE) Watch; 1; EA; Valued at $49.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600413501-0003-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX Watch Box; 2; EA; 
Valued at $39.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600414901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; "Louis Vuitton" MARKED 
SHOES; 20; PR; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e), 19 USC 
1497(a)(1)

2024520600414901-0002-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; "CHRISTIAN DIOR" 
MARKED PURSE; 2; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e), 19 
USC 1497(a)(1)

2024520600416401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; SUPPRESSOR; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024520600416601-0002-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ALPRAZOLAM; 6.9; GR; 
Valued at $27.90; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

MIAMI
2024520600420801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Rolex Watch Cosmograph 
Daytona; 1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600420801-0002-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Rolex Watch Luxury Box; 1; 
EA; Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600421601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Rolex Watch Oyster 
Perpetual 41; 1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600421601-0002-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Rolex Watch Luxury Box; 1; 
EA; Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600423001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; JAEGER LE COULTRE 
ROSE GOLD LEATHER BRACELET; 1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600424701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/16/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TESTOSTERONE 
CYPIONATE; 388; GR; Valued at $1,080.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600428801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Alprazolam (Alpram) 120 
pills; 40; GR; Valued at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600433901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX DAY DATE WATCH; 
1; EA; Valued at $25.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600433901-0002-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; PATEK PHILLIPPE 
WATCH; 1; EA; Valued at $24.78; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600434601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CARTIER WATCH; 1; EA; 
Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600435301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CLONAZEPAM 2MG; 80; 
GR; Valued at $1,068.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600435401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; KETAMINE 
HYDROCHLORIDE; 1; GR; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(2)(A), 19 USC 
1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600436601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Rolex Oyster Perpetual 
Cosmograph Watch; 1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600436901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; OMEGA SPEEDMASTER 
Apollo 11 50th Anniversary Limited Edition Watch; 1; EA; Valued at $6,571.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 
USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600436901-0002-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; OMEGA SPEEDMASTER 
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

MIAMI
2024520600436901-0002-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

Watch; 1; EA; Valued at $6,571.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600443301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX RAYTONA BLUE 
ICE WATCH; 1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600453401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CLONAZEPAM; 10.8; GR; 
Valued at $81.90; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600458201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX YACHTMASTER 
WATCH; 1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600458501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; COUNTERFIT 
MERCHANDISE / WATCH / 1 EACH / ACCELERATED WHSE / CHINA to FL /DV $ 80.00 /MSRP $8,800.; 1; EA; 
Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600461301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX WATCH; 1; EA; 
Valued at $80.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600461601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; BREITLING NAVITMER 
WATCH; 1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600473501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; EJECTOR SCREW; 2; EA; 
Valued at $7.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024520600473501-0002-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; EJECTOR; 1; EA; Valued at 
$27.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024520600473501-0003-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; EXTRACTOR SPRING 
REST; 1; EA; Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024520600473501-0004-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; EXTRACTOR; 1; EA; 
Valued at $16.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024520600473501-0005-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; EXTRACTOR PIN; 1; EA; 
Valued at $6.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024520600473501-0006-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; SPRING KIT; 1; EA; Valued 
at $46.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024520600473501-0007-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CHARGING BLOCK; 1; EA; 
Valued at $75.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024520600473501-0008-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; FIRING PIN; 1; EA; Valued 
at $28.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024520600473501-0009-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; LOCKING PIN; 1; EA; 
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

MIAMI
2024520600473501-0009-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

Valued at $8.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024520600474701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX COSMOGRAPH 
DAYTONA (Rosegold) Watch; 1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024520600474701-0002-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; PATEK PHILIPPE Watch; 1; 
EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600476301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Magazine; 1; EA; Serial# 
N/A; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2, 19 USC 
1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 15 CFR 30.2

2024520600476601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Alprazolam; 50; GR; 
Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952, 21 USC 956(a), 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 
1497(a)(2)(B), 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600477801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX DATE JUST 
WATCH; 1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600482001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX DATE JUST 
WATCH; 1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600485401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; PREGABALIN; 121; GR; 
Valued at $1,445.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600492201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL 
TABLETS; 54.2; GR; Valued at $7.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600501801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TESTOSTERONE 
CYPIONATE; 22.5; GR; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600501801-0002-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; OXANDROLONE 10MG; 
22.7; GR; Valued at $175.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600501901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Diazepam tablets; 11.1; 
GR; Valued at $26.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600501901-0002-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Clonazepam tablets; 13.5; 
GR; Valued at $44.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600502201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Pregabalin (20 tablets); 
9.4; GR; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600502201-0002-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Codeine Combo (5 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

MIAMI
2024520600502201-0002-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

tablets); 2.5; GR; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600502301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Carisoprodol; 54.7; GR; 
Valued at $182.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600502501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Tramadol; 5; GR; Valued at 
$21.30; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600502601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Testosterone Decanoate; 
41.7; GR; Valued at $179.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600502601-0002-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Nandrolone Decanoate; 
21.6; GR; Valued at $68.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600503101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 82; GR; 
Valued at $5.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600503401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TORSILAX 
(CARISOPRODOL); 79.6; GR; Valued at $182.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600503801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Carisoprodol; 156; GR; 
Valued at $592.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600504201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TANDRILAX; 190; GR; 

Valued at $7.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600504301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TESTOSTERONE; 67; GR; 
Valued at $144.09; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600504901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Pregabalin (30 tablets); 
9.5; GR; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600505101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ALPRAZOLAM .25 MG 
PILLS/ 30 EA./ SCHEDULE IV; 9; GR; Valued at $28.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600505501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT LOUIS 
VUITTON SPEEDY HANDBAGS; 2; EA; Valued at $36.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024520600505701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CUBAN CIGARS; 25; EA; 
Valued at $324.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024520600505801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CLONAZEPAM; 10; GR; 
Valued at $59.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600505901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 27.6; 
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

MIAMI
2024520600505901-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

GR; Valued at $91.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600506301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; DIAZEPAM; 85.5; GR; 
Valued at $76.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600506801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CUBAN CIGARS; 25; EA; 
Valued at $203.52; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024520600507001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CLONAZEPAM; 8.6; GR; 
Valued at $106.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600507001-0002-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; DESVENLAFAXINE; 16.1; 
GR; Valued at $527.24; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 18 USC 2320, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600507201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CUBAN CIGARETTES 
(3,000); 3000; EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(2)(B), 19 USC 1595a(c)
(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024520600507201-0002-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CUBAN CIGARS (75 EA); 
75; EA; Valued at $200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024520600507301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; STEROIDS 
TESTOSTERONE CYPIONATE VIALS SCHEDULE III; 114.1; GR; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 
1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600508101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TRAMADOL / 110 EA; 70; 
GR; Valued at $355.30; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600508401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CUBAN CIGARS; 14; EA; 
Valued at $181.44; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024520600508701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CUBAN CIGARS; 25; EA; 
Valued at $212.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024520600509101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TRAMADOL; 20; GR; 
Valued at $129.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600509201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/13/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Nandrolone; 42.9; GR; 
Valued at $109.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600509201-0002-0000, Seized on 04/13/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Stanozolol; 59.1; GR; 
Valued at $336.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600509401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/13/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CUBAN CIGARS; 25; EA; 
Valued at $324.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

MIAMI
2024520600509601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/13/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TESTOSTERONE 
CYPIONATE; 169; GR; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600509601-0002-0000, Seized on 04/13/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TESTOSTERONE 
UNDECANOATE; 120; GR; Valued at $240.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600509801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/13/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CUBAN CIGARS; 25; EA; 
Valued at $299.75; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024520600510001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TESTOSTERONE 
ENANTHATE; 24.7; GR; Valued at $47.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600510001-0002-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; DIANABOL; 16.8; GR; 
Valued at $87.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600510101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL 
(TANDRILAX); 136; GR; Valued at $9.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600510201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; OXANDROLONE; 131.4; 
GR; Valued at $420.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600510301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CLONAZEPAM; 54.8; GR; 
Valued at $79.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600510401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TRAMADOL; 6.1; GR; 
Valued at $21.30; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600510501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ALPRAZOLAM; 21; GR; 
Valued at $86.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600510701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Tramadol; 24.5; GR; 
Valued at $42.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600511101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Carisoprodol; 201; GR; 
Valued at $608.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600511301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Tirzepatide; 18.7; GR; 
Valued at $270.88; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600511301-0002-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Syringes; 10; EA; Valued at 
$3.70; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600511401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT CARTIER 
SUNGLASSES; 1; EA; Valued at $25.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600512101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; SEMAGLUTIDE; 18; GR; 
Valued at $403.25; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

MIAMI
2024520600512101-0002-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; SYRINGES; 10; EA; Valued 
at $3.70; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600512301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ALPRAZOLAM; 21.1; GR; 
Valued at $78.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600512301-0002-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CLONAZEPAM; 15.1; GR; 
Valued at $213.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600512301-0003-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 13.4; 
GR; Valued at $45.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600512701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CLONAZEPAM; 34.7; GR; 
Valued at $427.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600512701-0002-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 108.8; 
GR; Valued at $7.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600512801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 162.9; 
GR; Valued at $547.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600513101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ZOLPIDEM; 26.7; GR; 
Valued at $43.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600513201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Semaglutide; 17.9; GR; 
Valued at $403.25; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600513201-0002-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Syringes; 10; EA; Valued at 
$3.70; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600513301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Oxazepam; 13; GR; Valued 
at $52.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600513401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Semaglutide; 18.1; GR; 
Valued at $403.25; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600513401-0002-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Syringes; 10; EA; Valued at 
$3.70; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600513901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 84.9; 
GR; Valued at $5.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600514001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; SEMAGLUTIDE; 18; GR; 
Valued at $403.25; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600514001-0002-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; SYRINGES; 10; EA; Valued 
at $3.70; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

MIAMI
2024520600514301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ALPRAZOLAM; 56.7; GR; 
Valued at $279.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600514401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TESTOSTERONE 
CYPIONATE; 145; GR; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600514601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TESTOSTERONE; 398.7; 
GR; Valued at $752.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600515301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CUBAN CIGARS; 35; EA; 
Valued at $268.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024520600515501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ZOLPIDEM; 24.1; GR; 
Valued at $28.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600515501-0002-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; BROMAZEPAM; 19.5; GR; 
Valued at $30.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600516201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TIRZEPATIDE; 18.6; GR; 
Valued at $270.88; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600516201-0002-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Syringes; 10; EA; Valued at 
$3.70; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600518601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Tirazepatide; 17.8; GR; 
Valued at $270.88; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600518601-0002-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Syringes; 10; EA; Valued at 
$3.70; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024529600042201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; ULTRA SMART WATCH; 55; EA; Valued at $17,578.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 17 USC 
602, 19 CFR 133.42(b)

2024529600042501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; OZEMPIC; 7; EA; Valued at $8,071.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e), 
19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024529600042501-0002-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; INSULIN PEN NEEDLES; 49; EA; Valued at $14.21; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024529600043101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; SIGNAL JAMMER (8 ANTENNA); 2; EA; Valued at $467.86; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 47 
USC 510, 47 USC 302a, 19 USC 1499(a)(3)(A)

2024529600043201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

MIAMI
2024529600043201-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

AIRPORT; SIGNAL JAMMER (12 ANTENNA); 1; EA; Valued at $1,064.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 47 
USC 510, 47 USC 302a, 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1499(a)(3)(A)

2024529600043301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; SIGNAL JAMMER - 6 ANTENNA; 1; EA; Valued at $461.70; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 47 
USC 510, 47 USC 302a, 19 USC 1499(a)(3)(A)

2024529600043301-0002-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; SIGNAL JAMMER - 12 ANTENNA; 1; EA; Valued at $726.21; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 47 
USC 510, 47 USC 302a, 19 USC 1499(a)(3)(A)

2024529600043701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; CARTIER JUSTE UN CLOU DIAMOND BRACELETS; 102; EA; Valued at $566.10; For violation of 19 
USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024529600044301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; ULTRA SMART WATCH; 193; EA; Valued at $61,760.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 17 USC 
602, 19 CFR 133.42(b)

2024529600044301-0002-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; SMART WATCH; 50; EA; Valued at $7,980.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 17 USC 602, 19 
CFR 133.42(b)

2024529600044501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; ULTRA SMART WATCH W/AIRPOD PRO; 100; EA; Valued at $41,920.00; For violation of 19 USC 
1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024529600044801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; SMART WATCH 9 W/AIRPOD PRO; 50; EA; Valued at $14,960.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)
(C), 17 USC 602, 19 CFR 133.42(b), 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024529600044901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; ROLEX WATCH BOX; 28; EA; Valued at $6,430.20; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024529600045001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; ROLEX WATCH BOX; 32; EA; Valued at $7,348.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024529600045101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; APPLE AIRPOD PROS; 300; EA; Valued at $29,880.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

MIAMI
2024529600045101-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024529600045701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; VAN CLEEF & ARPEL BRACELET; 304; EA; Valued at $1,687.20; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 
USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024529600045701-0002-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; VAN CLEEF & ARPEL NECKLACE; 257; EA; Valued at $1,996.89; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 
USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024529600045701-0003-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; VAN CLEEF & ARPEL EARRING; 161; PR; Valued at $893.55; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024529600045701-0004-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; CHANEL NECKLACE; 61; EA; Valued at $473.97; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024529600045701-0005-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; CHANEL EARRING; 1; PR; Valued at $700.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024529600045701-0006-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; CARTIER NAIL BRACELET; 24; EA; Valued at $133.20; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024529600045701-0007-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; CARTIER NAIL RING; 24; EA; Valued at $133.20; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024529600045701-0008-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; LOUIS VUITTON NECKLACE; 40; EA; Valued at $310.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024529600045701-0009-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; LOUIS VUITTON EARRING; 2; PR; Valued at $11.10; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024529600045701-0010-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; TORY BURCH EARRING; 2; PR; Valued at $11.10; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

MIAMI
2024529600045801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; PHENOBARBITAL; 35; GR; Valued at $122.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024529600047201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; Alprazolam Pills.; 100; GR; Valued at $262.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024529600049901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/30/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; TRAMADOL/PARACETAMOL PILLS; 18; GR; Valued at $28.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 
USC 952

2024529600049901-0002-0000, Seized on 03/30/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; CLORDIAZEPOXIDE/AMITRIPILINE PILLS; 12; GR; Valued at $18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)
(1)(B), 21 USC 952
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPFO, 4915 S HOWELL 
AVE, STE 200, MILWAUKEE, WI, 53207 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file 
a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

MILWAUKEE
2024370800002401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of RACINE; Contact Lenses; 180; EA; Valued at 
$367.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024370800002501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/17/2024; At the port of RACINE; Laser Pointing Device Kit; 1; EA; 
Valued at $187.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331, 19 USC 1584(a)

783 of 1,186

This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5600 
AMERICAN BLVD W #760 952-857-3100, BLOOMINGTON, MN, 55437 within 30 days of the date of the 
first publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value 
of the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

MINNEAPOLIS-ST.PAUL
2024350100018101-0001-0000, Seized on 02/05/2024; At the port of MINNEAPOLIS-ST.PAUL; COUNTERFEIT 
SUPREME CELL PHONE CASES; 19; EA; Valued at $267.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024350100018101-0002-0000, Seized on 02/05/2024; At the port of MINNEAPOLIS-ST.PAUL; COUNTERFEIT 
NIKE CELL PHONE CASES; 31; EA; Valued at $574.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024350100018101-0003-0000, Seized on 02/05/2024; At the port of MINNEAPOLIS-ST.PAUL; COUNTERFEIT 
CHROME HEARTS CELL PHONE CASES; 29; EA; Valued at $515.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024350100018101-0004-0000, Seized on 02/05/2024; At the port of MINNEAPOLIS-ST.PAUL; COUNTERFEIT 
DIOR CELL PHONE CASES; 67; EA; Valued at $2,134.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024350100019301-0001-0000, Seized on 02/11/2024; At the port of MINNEAPOLIS-ST.PAUL; 1 BOTTLE 
TRAMADOL; 28.1; GR; Valued at $136.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 150 N. 
ROYAL ST, RM 121, MOBILE, AL, 36602 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

MOBILE
2024201500019901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Nike Air Jordan 4 Retro Shoes; 
2; PR; Valued at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500020001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Chanel necklace - white metal 
w/ stones; 1; EA; Valued at $11.10; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500020001-0002-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Chanel Earrings yellow metal 
with stones; 1; PR; Valued at $4.44; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500020001-0003-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Gucci small handbag gray; 1; 
EA; Valued at $11.60; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500020001-0004-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Burberry Sunglasses #2483 
yellow metal; 1; PR; Valued at $2.04; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500020001-0005-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Chanel medium handbag 
pink; 1; EA; Valued at $11.60; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500020101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Cao Ban Long Siberia Gold 
Packs.; 10; EA; Valued at $1,040.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024201500020201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Nike Fly Knit Racer Shoes 
gray; 1; PR; Valued at $27.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500020201-0002-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Nike Quarter Zip Denim 
Hoodie blue; 1; EA; Valued at $90.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500020301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Louis Vuitton leather belt 
black; 1; EA; Valued at $79.59; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500020301-0002-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Louis Vuitton dress shirt black; 
1; EA; Valued at $147.84; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500020601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Budesonide Nebuliser 
Suspension BP budecort respules 0.5mg.; 38; EA; Valued at $2,837.33; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 
USC 331

2024201500020601-0002-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Semaglutide/Rybelsus 3mg. 
Tablets; 20; EA; Valued at $674.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024201500020701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; LV Earrings Gold W/Stones; 
12; PR; Valued at $12.65; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500020701-0002-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; LV Earrings Silver W/Stones; 6; 
PR; Valued at $6.33; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500020701-0003-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; LV Bracelets Silver; 2; PR; 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 150 N. 
ROYAL ST, RM 121, MOBILE, AL, 36602 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

MOBILE
2024201500020701-0003-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

Valued at $2.11; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500020701-0004-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; LV Necklaces, Silver; 2; EA; 
Valued at $2.11; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500020701-0005-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; LV Bracelets Gold; 2; EA; 
Valued at $2.11; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500020701-0006-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; LV Necklaces Gold; 2; EA; 
Valued at $2.11; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500020701-0007-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Christian Dior Gold Bracelets 
W/Stones; 2; PR; Valued at $2.11; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500020701-0008-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Christian Dior Bracelets Gold; 
2; EA; Valued at $2.11; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500020701-0009-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Tiffany & Co. Bracelets Gold 
W/Stones; 2; EA; Valued at $2.11; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500020701-0010-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Valentino Bracelets Silver 
W/Stones; 2; EA; Valued at $2.11; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 18 USC 2320, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500020701-0011-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Valentino Necklaces Silver 

W/Stones; 2; EA; Valued at $2.11; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 18 USC 2320, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500020701-0012-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Valentino Bracelets Gold 
W/Stones Assorted Styles; 4; EA; Valued at $4.22; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 18 USC 2320, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024201500020701-0013-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Valentono Necklaces Gold 
W/Stones Assorted Styles; 4; EA; Valued at $4.22; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 18 USC 2320, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024201500020701-0014-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Valentino Bracelets Gold 
W/Pearls; 2; EA; Valued at $2.11; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 18 USC 2320, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500020701-0015-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Valentino Necklaces Gold 
W/Pearls; 2; EA; Valued at $2.11; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 18 USC 2320, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500020701-0016-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Gucci Earrings Gold W/Stones 
Assorted Styles; 6; PR; Valued at $6.33; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500020701-0017-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Gucci Earrings Silver 
W/Stones; 2; PR; Valued at $2.11; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 150 N. 
ROYAL ST, RM 121, MOBILE, AL, 36602 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

MOBILE
2024201500020701-0018-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Balenciaga Earrings Gold 
W/Pearls; 2; PR; Valued at $2.11; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500020701-0019-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Balenciaga Earrings Silver 
W/Stones; 2; PR; Valued at $2.11; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500020701-0020-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Balenciaga Earrings Purple; 2; 
PR; Valued at $2.11; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500020801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Essentials (Fear of God) 
Hoodie; 1; EA; Valued at $4.70; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500020801-0002-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Off-White Sneakers; 1; PR; 
Valued at $5.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500020801-0003-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Spider Worldwide Hoodie; 1; 
EA; Valued at $4.70; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 18 USC 2320, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500020901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; NHL Jerseys, Assorted Colors 
and Teams; 7; EA; Valued at $420.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500020901-0002-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; MLB Atlanta Braves Jersey; 1; 
EA; Valued at $45.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500021301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Pit Viper sunglasses assorted 
colors; 15; PR; Valued at $45.08; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500021301-0002-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Gucci sunglasses gold; 4; PR; 
Valued at $12.02; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500021301-0003-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Women s shirt red checkered; 
1; EA; Valued at $5.11; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 USC 1526 e

2024201500021401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Nike Air Jordan 4 Retro Shoes; 
1; PR; Valued at $48.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500021401-0002-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Nike Women's Air Jordan 4 
Retro Shoes; 1; PR; Valued at $48.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500021501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; LV Sneakers; 1; PR; Valued at 
$20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500021501-0002-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Balenciaga Sneakers; 1; PR; 
Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500021501-0003-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Nike Off-White Sneakers; 1; 
PR; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 150 N. 
ROYAL ST, RM 121, MOBILE, AL, 36602 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

MOBILE
2024201500021501-0004-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Asics Sneakers; 1; PR; Valued 
at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500021501-0005-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Christian Dior Sneakers; 2; 
PR; Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500021501-0006-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Off White Sneakers; 1; PR; 
Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500021501-0007-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Prada Sneakers; 1; PR; Valued 
at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500021501-0008-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Rick Owens Boots; 1; PR; 
Valued at $24.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 18 USC 2320, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500021601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Vidalista 60 (Tadalifil) 60mg 
Tablets; 90; TB; Valued at $334.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024201500021701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Off- White Sneakers; 1; PR; 
Valued at $195.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500021701-0002-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Alexander McQueen Sneakers; 
1; PR; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 18 USC 2320, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500021901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; YSL Medium Handbag; 3; EA; 
Valued at $119.34; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500021901-0002-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Christian Dior Medium 
Handbag; 1; EA; Valued at $59.67; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500021901-0003-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Adidas Yeezy Slides; 1; PR; 
Valued at $29.84; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500021901-0004-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Dragon Ball Z T-Shirts; 2; EA; 
Valued at $26.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.22(f)

2024201500022001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Tetraciclina capsules 500mg; 
30; EA; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024201500022001-0002-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Diarrepectin 2mg tablets; 8; 
EA; Valued at $236.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024201500022001-0003-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Acetaminofen MK 500mg 
tablets; 50; EA; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024201500022001-0004-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Dextrometorfano HB tablets; 
20; EA; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 150 N. 
ROYAL ST, RM 121, MOBILE, AL, 36602 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

MOBILE
2024201500022001-0005-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Dol Fix (Diclofenaco Potasico) 
100mg capsules; 20; EA; Valued at $33.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024201500022001-0006-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Doloridol (Acetaminofen 
325mg, Tramadol HCI 37.5mg) tablets; 35; EA; Valued at $30.45; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 
331

2024201500022001-0007-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Aspirina Forte tablets; 30; EA; 
Valued at $9.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024201500022001-0008-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Accion plus tablets; 24; EA; 
Valued at $16.08; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024201500022001-0009-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Vick vitapyrena 500mg packs; 
10; EA; Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024201500022001-0010-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Bedoyecta Tri injections; 10; 
EA; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024201500022001-0011-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Neo-Melubrina 500mg 
ampule; 3; EA; Valued at $2.19; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024201500022001-0012-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Neumonil 1ml ampule; 3; EA; 
Valued at $16.95; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024201500022001-0013-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Diclofenaco Potasico 50mg 
tablets; 500; EA; Valued at $830.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024201500022001-0014-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Penicilina Kit 20ml vial; 3; EA; 
Valued at $75.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024201500022001-0015-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Flamydol Prefill (Diclofenaco 
Potasico) 75mg injection kit; 2; EA; Valued at $2.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024201500022001-0016-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Penicilina Benzatinica 10ml 
injection kit; 6; EA; Valued at $150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024201500022001-0017-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Flamydol 75 2ml ampules; 2; 
EA; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024201500022001-0018-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Amoxicilina 500mg capsules; 
30; EA; Valued at $750.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024201500022001-0019-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Posta Jess Vit (Complemento 
Vitaminico) vials; 2; EA; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024201500022001-0020-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Vital Fuerte Vial; 1; EA; Valued 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 150 N. 
ROYAL ST, RM 121, MOBILE, AL, 36602 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

MOBILE
2024201500022001-0020-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

at $25.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024201500022001-0021-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Neurobion 50ml vials; 4; EA; 
Valued at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024201500022001-0022-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Postavit (Buclizina 2 HCI 
25mg) tablets; 50; EA; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024201500022001-0023-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Fatigrip 3ml ampules; 6; EA; 
Valued at $156.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024201500022001-0024-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Albendazol 400mg bottle; 2; 
EA; Valued at $190.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024201500022001-0025-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Uniact 1ml vial; 10; EA; Valued 
at $250.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024201500022001-0026-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Ceftriaxona 1g kit; 3; EA; 
Valued at $75.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024201500022001-0027-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Cianocomplex 10ml vials; 3; 
EA; Valued at $75.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024201500022001-0028-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Dexa-Neurobion DC 

Injections; 2; EA; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024201500022001-0029-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; 5ml Syringes; 44; EA; Valued at 
$44.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024201500022001-0030-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; 3ml Syringes; 45; EA; Valued at 
$45.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024201500022101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Gucci tights brown; 1; PR; 
Valued at $101.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500022101-0002-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Gucci medium handbag 
gray/tan; 1; EA; Valued at $930.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500022101-0003-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Tom Ford velvet pants pink; 1; 
PR; Valued at $160.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 USC 1526 e

2024201500022101-0004-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Tom Ford velvet sports bra 
pink; 1; EA; Valued at $82.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 USC 1526 e

2024201500022201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Louis Vuitton earrings gold; 1; 
PR; Valued at $1.39; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 150 N. 
ROYAL ST, RM 121, MOBILE, AL, 36602 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

MOBILE
2024201500022201-0002-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Louis Vuitton sunglasses 
#Z1928U gold/brown; 1; PR; Valued at $1.28; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500022201-0003-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Lululemon small coin purses 
assorted colors; 10; EA; Valued at $14.70; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500022201-0004-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Lululemon belt bags assorted 
colors; 3; EA; Valued at $4.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500022201-0005-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Lululemon yoga pants pink; 1; 
PR; Valued at $1.44; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 RAYMOND BLVD, 
STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

NEWARK
2024460100119101-0001-0000, Seized on 02/06/2024; At the port of NEWARK; 1,4 BUTANEDIOL; 2.05; KG; 
Valued at $448.47; For violation of 21 USC 881(a)(1), 21 USC 960

2024460100175701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Mail seizure rifle grenade tail fins x 
2 (inert training) from Czech Republic; 2; EA; Valued at $150.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 
1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 922(l)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

NEWARK
2020460100081801-0001-0000, Seized on 01/09/2020; At the port of NEWARK; alprazolam; 4; GR; Valued at 
$1.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(f)(1), 19 CFR 162.45a

2022460100106201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/08/2022; At the port of NEWARK; STROLLERS; 500; PC; Valued at 
$5,775.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 2068

2022460100106201-0002-0000, Seized on 03/08/2022; At the port of NEWARK; 14" BICYCLE; 205; PC; Valued at 
$2,993.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 2068

2022460100106201-0003-0000, Seized on 03/08/2022; At the port of NEWARK; 16" BICYCLE; 194; PC; Valued at 
$2,834.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 2068

2024100190000601-0001-0000, Seized on 12/07/2023; At the port of NEW YORK CITY; Lot 12 - 9 pages/leaves; 9; 
EA; Valued at $45,500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 18 USC 2314, Citation of Foreign Country's 
Cultural Patrimony Ownership Law

2024100190000601-0002-0000, Seized on 12/07/2023; At the port of NEW YORK CITY; Lot 13 - 8 pages/leaves; 8; 
EA; Valued at $45,100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 18 USC 2314, Citation of Foreign Country's 
Cultural Patrimony Ownership Law

2024100190000601-0003-0000, Seized on 12/07/2023; At the port of NEW YORK CITY; Lot 14 - 6 pages/leaves; 6; 
EA; Valued at $10,500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 18 USC 2314, Citation of Foreign Country's 
Cultural Patrimony Ownership Law

2024100190000601-0004-0000, Seized on 12/07/2023; At the port of NEW YORK CITY; Lot 15 - 14 pages/leaves; 
14; EA; Valued at $52,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 18 USC 2314, Citation of Foreign Country's 
Cultural Patrimony Ownership Law

2024460100029601-0002-0000, Seized on 11/11/2023; At the port of NEWARK; 18 Modafinil tablets; 9; GR; Valued 
at $348.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952, 21 USC 956(a)

2024460100082301-0001-0000, Seized on 01/18/2024; At the port of NEWARK; ADIDAS YEEZY SNEAKERS; 7; 
PR; Valued at $462.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100082301-0002-0000, Seized on 01/18/2024; At the port of NEWARK; NIKE SNEAKERS; 2; PR; Valued 
at $72.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100112301-0001-0000, Seized on 02/02/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Anapolon 50mg; 24.6; GR; Valued 
at $164.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100112301-0002-0000, Seized on 02/02/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Dianabol 10mg; 45; GR; Valued at 
$116.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100112301-0003-0000, Seized on 02/02/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Tamoxifen 20mg; 30; TB; Valued at 
$14.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 381
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

NEWARK
2024460100112301-0004-0000, Seized on 02/02/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Testosterone Propionate; 86.6; 
GR; Valued at $212.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100112301-0005-0000, Seized on 02/02/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Testosterone Enanthate; 67.6; GR; 
Valued at $141.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100112301-0006-0000, Seized on 02/02/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Testosterone Cypionate; 108.7; 
GR; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100118201-0001-0000, Seized on 02/04/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Masteron; 22.3; GR; Valued at 
$60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100118201-0002-0000, Seized on 02/04/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Sustanon; 22.4; GR; Valued at 
$70.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100118201-0003-0000, Seized on 02/04/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Test Blend 400; 22.5; GR; Valued 
at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100118201-0004-0000, Seized on 02/04/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Trenbolone Enanthate; 21.6; GR; 
Valued at $82.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100118201-0005-0000, Seized on 02/04/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Boldenone; 22.6; GR; Valued at 
$79.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100118301-0001-0000, Seized on 02/04/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Winstrol; 44.3; GR; Valued at 
$50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100122401-0001-0000, Seized on 02/06/2024; At the port of NEWARK; T6 ULTRA LEAN CAPSULES (60); 
60; PC; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 381

2024460100124401-0001-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of NEWARK; TESTOSTERONE ENANTHATE; 
67.7; GR; Valued at $150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100124401-0002-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of NEWARK; BOLDENONE; 22.5; GR; Valued at 
$50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100125401-0001-0000, Seized on 02/08/2024; At the port of NEWARK; ANAVAR; 17; GR; Valued at 
$50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100125401-0002-0000, Seized on 02/08/2024; At the port of NEWARK; WINSTROL; 15.7; GR; Valued at 
$50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100125801-0001-0000, Seized on 02/08/2024; At the port of NEWARK; TNT; 22.6; GR; Valued at $60.00; 
For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100131201-0001-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Nike Air Jordan Sneakers; 1; PR; 
Valued at $148.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

NEWARK
2024460100131401-0001-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of NEWARK; VERSACE WATCH; 1; PC; Valued 
at $360.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100131401-0002-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of NEWARK; CHANEL CURTAINS; 3; PC; 
Valued at $17.10; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100131401-0003-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of NEWARK; CHANEL SHEER CURTAIN; 1; 
PC; Valued at $5.70; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100131401-0004-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of NEWARK; FENDI SWEATSHIRT; 1; PC; 
Valued at $276.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100131401-0005-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of NEWARK; GUCCI DRESS; 1; PC; Valued at 
$735.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100144101-0001-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of NEWARK; BLACK NORTHFACE JACKET; 1; 
EA; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100144101-0002-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of NEWARK; MLB BASEBALL CAP; 1; EA; 
Valued at $6.30; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100144101-0003-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of NEWARK; NIKE TRACKSUIT; 1; EA; Valued 
at $19.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100144101-0004-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of NEWARK; TRAPSTAR SWEATPANTS; 1; EA; 
Valued at $9.60; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100144101-0005-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of NEWARK; WHITE NIKE SHOES; 1; PR; 
Valued at $37.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100144101-0006-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of NEWARK; ETHIKA MEN'S UNDERWEAR; 2; 
EA; Valued at $37.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100144101-0007-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of NEWARK; NIKE SOCKS; 2; PR; Valued at 
$37.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100144101-0008-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of NEWARK; BLACK NIKE SHOES; 1; PR; 
Valued at $37.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100144201-0001-0000, Seized on 02/26/2024; At the port of NEWARK; 8 PAIRS OF NIKE SHOES; 8; PR; 
Valued at $288.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100144201-0002-0000, Seized on 02/26/2024; At the port of NEWARK; CHRISTIAN DIOR SANDALS; 1; 
PR; Valued at $58.69; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100146401-0001-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Nike College Jersey; 1; EA; Valued 
at $37.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

NEWARK
2024460100151801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/03/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Nike Air Jordan 1 shoes; 1; PR; 
Valued at $45.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100151801-0002-0000, Seized on 03/03/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Nike Air Jordan 11 shoes; 1; PR; 
Valued at $55.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100151801-0003-0000, Seized on 03/03/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Nike shoes; 1; PR; Valued at 
$29.70; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100152701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of NEWARK; HELLO KITTY MIRRORS; 300; EA; 
Valued at $1,617.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100158701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Kuromi portable storage bag; 1; 
EA; Valued at $11.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 17 USC 602, 19 CFR 133.42(b)

2024460100162301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of NEWARK; AIR JORDAN SNEAKERS; 1; PR; 
Valued at $54.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100163401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Kuromi portable storage bag; 1; 
EA; Valued at $11.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 17 USC 602, 19 CFR 133.42(b)

2024460100164301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Kuromi portable storage bag; 1; 
EA; Valued at $11.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 17 USC 602, 19 CFR 133.42(b)

2024460100164601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of NEWARK; STANLEY TUMBLERS; 4600; PC; 
Valued at $37,536.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100164901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of NEWARK; FRONT AUDI GRILLE; 1; EA; 
Valued at $369.99; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100166601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of NEWARK; BURBERRY BELT BAG; 2; PC; 
Valued at $41.76; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100166601-0002-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of NEWARK; BURBERRY HANDBAG; 2; PC; 
Valued at $41.76; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100166601-0003-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of NEWARK; CHANEL HANDBAG; 3; PC; 
Valued at $62.64; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100166601-0004-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of NEWARK; CHRISTIAN DIOR HANDBAG; 2; 
PC; Valued at $41.76; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100166601-0005-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of NEWARK; CHRISTIAN DIOR PURSE; 1; PC; 
Valued at $20.88; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100166601-0006-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of NEWARK; CHRISTIAN DIOR TOTE BAG; 1; 
PC; Valued at $20.88; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

NEWARK
2024460100166601-0007-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of NEWARK; DOLCE & GABBANA HANDBAG; 1; 
PC; Valued at $20.88; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100166601-0008-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of NEWARK; GUCCI HANDBAG; 2; PC; Valued 
at $41.76; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100166601-0009-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of NEWARK; LOUIS VUITTON HANDBAG; 1; 
PC; Valued at $20.88; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100166601-0010-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of NEWARK; LOUIS VUITTON PURSE; 2; PC; 
Valued at $41.76; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100166601-0011-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of NEWARK; LOUIS VUITTON COIN PURSE; 1; 
PC; Valued at $10.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100168801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Ciprandol Testosterone Cypionate 
10ml vials; 116.77; GR; Valued at $277.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100168801-0002-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Stanozolol 10mg tablets; 148.45; 
GR; Valued at $355.13; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100168801-0003-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Clenbuterol 40mcg tablets; 1000; 
TB; Valued at $536.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024460100169501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Nike shoes; 1; PR; Valued at 
$34.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100169501-0002-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Nike Air Force 1 shoes; 1; PR; 
Valued at $34.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100169501-0003-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of NEWARK; BAPE shoes; 1; PR; Valued at 
$66.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 17 USC 602, 19 CFR 133.42(b)

2024460100171201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Methandienone "Methanabol" 10 
mg/tab; 33.79; GR; Valued at $87.75; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100171201-0002-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Oxymetholone "Oxydrol" 50 
mg/tab; 32.48; GR; Valued at $105.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100171201-0003-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Tamoxifen Citrate 20 mg/tab; 50; 
TB; Valued at $53.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024460100171201-0004-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Clomiphene Citrate 50 mg/tab; 
50; TB; Valued at $53.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024460100173401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/23/2024; At the port of NEWARK; FRONT AUDI GRILLE; 1; EA; 
Valued at $23.12; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

NEWARK
2024460100174501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Buffer Tube Assembly; 2; EA; 
Valued at $40.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17, 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 
USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024460100174501-0002-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of NEWARK; 5.56 MM Tracer Bullet; 3; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $3.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17, 22 USC 401(a), 19 USC 
1595a(d), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 127.6, 22 CFR 123.22(a)

2024460100174501-0003-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Tracking Point M400 XHDR Gen2 
Night Vision; 2; EA; Valued at $2,625.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 15 CFR 30.2

2024460100174501-0004-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Apache Weatherproof Case. 
Model: 4800; 1; EA; Valued at $74.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 15 CFR 30.2

2024460100174501-0005-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Apache Weatherproof Case: 
Model 3800; 1; EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 15 CFR 30.2

2024460100174501-0006-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of NEWARK; 5.56 MM Armor Piercing Bullet - 
Black Tip; 3; EA; Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 15 CFR 30.2

2024460100175401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Mercedes auto grille; 1; EA; 
Valued at $90.35; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100175501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of NEWARK; AIR JORDAN SHOES; 4; PR; 

Valued at $216.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100178701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of NEWARK; NEW BALANCE SNEAKERS; 1; 
PR; Valued at $49.49; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100178801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Balenciaga sneakers; 1; PR; 
Valued at $115.12; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100178901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of NEWARK; FRONT AUDI GRILLE; 1; EA; 
Valued at $369.99; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100179101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/30/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Audi vehicle grille; 1; EA; Valued at 
$12.24; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100182201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Nike Air Jordan Cactus Jack; 1; 
PR; Valued at $10.85; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100182201-0002-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Nike Dunk Low Retro; 1; PR; 
Valued at $10.85; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100182201-0003-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Nike Dunk Low Retro; 1; PR; 
Valued at $10.85; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

NEWARK
2024460100182301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of NEWARK; YVES SAINT LAURENT 
HANDBAG; 1; EA; Valued at $18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100182301-0002-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of NEWARK; YVES SAINT LAURENT WALLET; 
1; EA; Valued at $9.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100183001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Nike sneakers; 2; PR; Valued at 
$24.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100183501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Nike sneakers; 2; PR; Valued at 
$77.88; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100183501-0002-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Essentials F.O.G hoodie sweater; 
1; EA; Valued at $6.49; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100184301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Audi RS6 Honeycomb Grille; 1; 
EA; Valued at $11.28; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100185601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Ernie  Ball Guitar; 1; EA; Valued at 
$70.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000038301-0001-0000, Seized on 01/15/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; RALPH LAUREN 
SWEATER; 1; PC; Valued at $195.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000038301-0002-0000, Seized on 01/15/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; VERSACE SWEATER; 
1; PC; Valued at $680.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000038301-0003-0000, Seized on 01/15/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; HUGO BOSS HOODIE; 
1; PC; Valued at $113.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000038301-0004-0000, Seized on 01/15/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; HUGO BOSS 
SWEATPANTS; 1; PR; Valued at $102.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000038301-0005-0000, Seized on 01/15/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; ADIDAS SWEATPANTS; 
1; PR; Valued at $42.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000038301-0006-0000, Seized on 01/15/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; GUCCI SWEATPANTS; 
1; PR; Valued at $1,573.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000038301-0007-0000, Seized on 01/15/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; NIKE T-SHIRT; 1; PC; 
Valued at $21.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000038301-0008-0000, Seized on 01/15/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; NIKE HOODIE; 1; PC; 
Valued at $42.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000038301-0009-0000, Seized on 01/15/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; NIKE SWEATPANTS; 4; 
PR; Valued at $146.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

NEWARK
2024467000038301-0010-0000, Seized on 01/15/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; G-STAR RAW PANTS; 1; 
PR; Valued at $135.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000038301-0011-0000, Seized on 01/15/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; NORTH FACE PANTS; 
1; PR; Valued at $416.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000040901-0001-0000, Seized on 01/18/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; Rimobolan/Metenolon 
Enantat 100mg/1ml Ampoules; 160.23; GR; Valued at $617.10; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 
952

2024467000044401-0001-0000, Seized on 01/26/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; NIKE T-SHIRT; 68; PC; 
Valued at $754.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000044401-0002-0000, Seized on 01/26/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; NIKE SWEATSHIRT; 4; 
PC; Valued at $126.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000044401-0003-0000, Seized on 01/26/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; NIKE SNEAKERS; 4; 
PR; Valued at $343.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000044401-0004-0000, Seized on 01/26/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; NIKE DUFFLE BAG; 3; 
PC; Valued at $73.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000044401-0005-0000, Seized on 01/26/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; NIKE SOCKS; 3; PR; 
Valued at $9.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000044401-0006-0000, Seized on 01/26/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; NBA DRAWSTRING 
BAG; 22; PC; Valued at $252.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000044401-0007-0000, Seized on 01/26/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; NIKE SHORTS; 8; PC; 
Valued at $157.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000044401-0008-0000, Seized on 01/26/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; NIKE JERSEY; 8; PC; 
Valued at $595.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000044401-0009-0000, Seized on 01/26/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; AIR JORDAN JERSEY; 
6; PC; Valued at $447.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000044401-0010-0000, Seized on 01/26/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; AIR JORDAN SHORTS; 
3; PC; Valued at $85.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000044401-0011-0000, Seized on 01/26/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; AIR JORDAN T-SHIRT; 
13; PC; Valued at $304.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000044401-0012-0000, Seized on 01/26/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; AIR JORDAN HOODIE; 
2; PC; Valued at $82.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000044401-0013-0000, Seized on 01/26/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; NBA HOODIE; 11; PC; 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

NEWARK
2024467000044401-0013-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

Valued at $550.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000044501-0001-0000, Seized on 01/29/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; CZ HANDGUN 
MAGAZINES; 2; PC; Serial# N/A; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A)

2024467000045001-0001-0000, Seized on 01/30/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; Louis Vuitton Tote Bag; 
29; PC; Valued at $49,461.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000046701-0001-0000, Seized on 02/01/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; LOUIS VUITTON 
SCARF; 9; PC; Valued at $6,176.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000046701-0002-0000, Seized on 02/01/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; GUCCI SCARF; 4; PC; 
Valued at $2,117.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000046701-0003-0000, Seized on 02/01/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; DIOR SCARF; 5; PC; 
Valued at $4,921.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000046701-0004-0000, Seized on 02/01/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; BURBERRY SCARF; 2; 
PC; Valued at $777.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000046701-0005-0000, Seized on 02/01/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; GUCCI DUFFLE BAG; 
1; PC; Valued at $1,762.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000048901-0001-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; DIOR ONESIE; 1; PC; 

Valued at $225.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000048901-0002-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; FENDI  ONESIE; 2; PC; 
Valued at $901.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000048901-0003-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; VERSACE ONESIE; 1; 
PC; Valued at $193.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000048901-0004-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; DIOR HAT; 1; PC; 
Valued at $232.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000048901-0005-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; VERSACE HAT; 1; PC; 
Valued at $181.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000048901-0006-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; FENDI HAT; 1; PC; 
Valued at $176.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000048901-0007-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; LV T-SHIRT; 2; PC; 
Valued at $1,240.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000048901-0008-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; D & G T-SHIRT; 1; PC; 
Valued at $497.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

NEWARK
2024467000048901-0009-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; BURBERRY T-SHIRT; 
1; PC; Valued at $268.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000048901-0010-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; VALENTINO T-SHIRT; 1; 
PC; Valued at $306.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000048901-0011-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; OFF WHITE T-SHIRT; 1; 
PC; Valued at $257.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000048901-0012-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; CHANEL T-SHIRT; 1; 
PC; Valued at $1,245.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000048901-0013-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; VERSACE SHOES; 1; 
PR; Valued at $564.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000049501-0001-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; CZ HANDGUN 
MAGAZINE; 2; PC; Serial# N/A; Valued at $119.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A)

2024467000049801-0001-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; Valentino Purse; 2; PC; 
Valued at $1,842.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000049801-0002-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; Burberry Purse; 2; PC; 
Valued at $1,649.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000049801-0003-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; CK Purse; 1; PC; 
Valued at $45.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000049801-0004-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; Michael Kors Purse; 1; 
PC; Valued at $90.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000049801-0005-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; Versace Purse; 3; PC; 
Valued at $1,919.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000049801-0006-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; Prada Purse; 5; PC; 
Valued at $3,553.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000049801-0007-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; Chanel Purse; 2; PC; 
Valued at $11,598.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000049801-0008-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; Guess Purse; 1; PC; 
Valued at $61.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000049801-0009-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; YSL Purse; 9; PC; 
Valued at $8,647.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000049801-0010-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; Gucci Purse; 7; PC; 
Valued at $4,179.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

NEWARK
2024467000049801-0011-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; Armani Purse; 2; PC; 
Valued at $540.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000049801-0012-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; Gucci Wallet; 4; PC; 
Valued at $1,069.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000049801-0013-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; LV Wallet; 12; PC; 
Valued at $3,275.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000049801-0014-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; Dior Purse; 1; PC; 
Valued at $1,364.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000049801-0015-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; LV Purse; 26; PC; 
Valued at $20,989.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000049801-0016-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; LV Crossbag; 2; PC; 
Valued at $2,376.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000056601-0001-0000, Seized on 02/26/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; Off White T-Shirt; 5; PC; 
Valued at $1,650.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000056601-0002-0000, Seized on 02/26/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; Gucci T-Shirt; 5; PC; 
Valued at $1,609.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000056601-0003-0000, Seized on 02/26/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; Dior T-Shirt; 5; PC; 
Valued at $1,802.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000056601-0004-0000, Seized on 02/26/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; LV T-Shirt; 5; PC; Valued 
at $3,100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000056601-0005-0000, Seized on 02/26/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; Amiri T-Shirt; 2; PC; 
Valued at $482.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000058601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; GUCCI T-SHIRT; 5; PC; 
Valued at $1,632.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000058601-0002-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; GUCCI SWEATSHIRT; 
1; PC; Valued at $743.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000058601-0003-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; GUCCI SWEATPANTS; 
1; PC; Valued at $705.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000058601-0004-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; HUGO BOSS HOODIE; 
1; PC; Valued at $84.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000058601-0005-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; HUGO BOSS 
SWEATPANTS; 1; PC; Valued at $56.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

NEWARK
2024467000058601-0006-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; ARMANI HOODIE; 1; 
PC; Valued at $85.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000058601-0007-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; ARMANI SWEATPANTS; 
1; PC; Valued at $74.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000058601-0008-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; MONCLER VEST; 2; 
PC; Valued at $1,144.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000058601-0009-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; PRADA VEST; 1; PC; 
Valued at $1,885.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000058601-0010-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; PRADA POLO SHIRT; 1; 
PC; Valued at $441.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000058601-0011-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; BALENCIAGA 
HANDBAG; 1; PC; Valued at $1,433.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000058601-0012-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; LV TOTE BAG; 1; PC; 
Valued at $1,539.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000058601-0013-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; GUCCI DUFFLE BAG; 
1; PC; Valued at $2,063.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000058601-0014-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; GUCCI WALLET; 2; PC; 
Valued at $535.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000058601-0015-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; GUCCI BELT; 1; PC; 
Valued at $284.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000058601-0016-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; GUCCI HAT; 1; PC; 
Valued at $239.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000058701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; NIKE SOCKS; 1284; 
PR; Valued at $2,831.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000058801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; BURBERRY 
SWEATPANTS; 25; PC; Valued at $12,119.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000058801-0002-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; BURBERRY HOODIE; 
4; PC; Valued at $2,193.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000058801-0003-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; BURBERRY SHIRT; 8; 
PC; Valued at $3,131.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000058801-0004-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; MONCLER HOODIE; 
16; PC; Valued at $6,025.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

NEWARK
2024467000058801-0005-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; MONCLER 
SWEATPANTS; 16; PC; Valued at $5,641.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000058801-0006-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; ARMANI T-SHIRT; 10; 
PC; Valued at $526.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000058801-0007-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; D&G T-SHIRTS; 18; PC; 
Valued at $5,134.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000058801-0008-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; FENDI SWEATSHIRT; 7; 
PC; Valued at $4,116.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000058801-0009-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; FENDI SWEATPANTS; 
7; PC; Valued at $4,974.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000058801-0010-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; HUGO BOSS 
SWEATPANTS; 10; PC; Valued at $540.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000058801-0011-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; HUGO BOSS HOODIE; 
10; PC; Valued at $709.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000058801-0012-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; AMI T-SHIRTS; 8; PC; 
Valued at $930.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000060401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; CZ 5RD RIFLE 
MAGAZINE; 1; PC; Serial# N/A; Valued at $35.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A)

2024467000060401-0002-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; CZ 10RD RIFLE 
MAGAZINE; 3; PC; Serial# N/A; Valued at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A)

2024467000065001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; D&G PURSE; 1; PC; 
Valued at $1,081.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000065001-0002-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; D&G SHOES; 1; PR; 
Valued at $724.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000065701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; ALPRAZOLAM; 1.85; 
KG; Valued at $3,297.75; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024467000066401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; AMIRI T SHIRTS; 30; 
PC; Valued at $9,994.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000066401-0002-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; NIKE T SHIRTS; 90; PC; 
Valued at $1,859.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000066701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; DIOR T-SHIRT; 40; PC; 
Valued at $13,070.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

NEWARK
2024467000066701-0002-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; HUGO BOSS T-SHIRT; 
50; PC; Valued at $1,606.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000066701-0003-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; NIKE T-SHIRT; 30; PC; 
Valued at $498.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000070101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; TOMMY HILFIGER 
POLO; 11; PC; Valued at $493.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000070101-0002-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; GUCCI DRESS; 8; PC; 
Valued at $17,245.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000070101-0003-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; CHANEL DRESS; 1; 
PC; Valued at $4,631.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000070101-0004-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; FENDI DRESS; 1; PC; 
Valued at $1,219.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000070401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; 5/5mg BIOLAB TB-500, 
BPC-157 VIALS; 3; EA; Valued at $296.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024467000072401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; TESTOSTERONE 
CYPIONATE VIALS; 201.14; GR; Valued at $503.25; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024467000073601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; LOEWE PURSE; 1; PC; 
Valued at $483.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100042901-0001-0000, Seized on 01/05/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; GUCCI 
SWEATPANTS; 5; PC; Valued at $5,371.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100042901-0002-0000, Seized on 01/05/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; GUCCI 
SHIRT; 5; PC; Valued at $1,634.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100042901-0003-0000, Seized on 01/05/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; GUCCI 
SWEATSHIRT; 3; PC; Valued at $2,228.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100042901-0004-0000, Seized on 01/05/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; GUCCI 
HOODIE; 5; PC; Valued at $4,846.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100042901-0005-0000, Seized on 01/05/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; UGG 
HAT; 10; PC; Valued at $297.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100042901-0006-0000, Seized on 01/05/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; UGG 
SCARF; 10; PC; Valued at $426.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100042901-0007-0000, Seized on 01/05/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; AMIRI 
HAT; 3; PC; Valued at $426.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

NEWARK
2024467100042901-0008-0000, Seized on 01/05/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; AMIRI 
SHIRT; 10; PC; Valued at $2,381.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100042901-0009-0000, Seized on 01/05/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; LV 
SHIRT; 5; PC; Valued at $2,991.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100042901-0010-0000, Seized on 01/05/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; D&G 
SHIRT; 3; PC; Valued at $307.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100042901-0011-0000, Seized on 01/05/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; LV 
SWEATER; 5; PC; Valued at $5,214.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100050401-0001-0000, Seized on 01/30/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
Moncler vest; 1; PC; Valued at $880.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100050401-0002-0000, Seized on 01/30/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; Jordan 
Sneakers; 1; PR; Valued at $147.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100050401-0003-0000, Seized on 01/30/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; LOUIS 
VUTTON JACKET; 1; PC; Valued at $3,362.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100050401-0004-0000, Seized on 01/30/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
BALENCIAGA SHOES; 1; PR; Valued at $657.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100050401-0005-0000, Seized on 01/30/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; NIKE 
SOCKS; 3; PR; Valued at $21.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(b), 19 USC 1526(a), 19 CFR 133.23(a)

2024467100050401-0006-0000, Seized on 01/30/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; GUCCI 
SANDALS; 1; PR; Valued at $527.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100050401-0007-0000, Seized on 01/30/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; GUCCI 
SHOES; 4; PR; Valued at $2,160.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100052501-0001-0000, Seized on 02/02/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
PROVIRON 25MG TABLETS; 47.56; GR; Valued at $175.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024467100055001-0001-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; LOUIS 
VUITTON SLIP ON; 3; PR; Valued at $1,477.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100055001-0002-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
MONCLER SHOES; 1; PR; Valued at $381.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100055001-0003-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; AIR 
JORDANS; 1; PR; Valued at $142.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100055001-0004-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
CHRISTIAN LOUBOUTIN SHOES; 2; PR; Valued at $1,132.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

NEWARK
2024467100055001-0004-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100055001-0005-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
CHRISTIAN DIOR BELT; 3; PC; Valued at $1,570.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024467100055001-0006-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
CHRISTIAN DIOR PANTS; 3; PR; Valued at $4,310.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024467100055001-0007-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; FENDI 
SWEATPANTS; 1; PR; Valued at $801.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100055001-0008-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; FENDI 
SWEATER; 1; PC; Valued at $881.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100055001-0009-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; DOCLE 
AND GABBANA PANTS; 1; PR; Valued at $522.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024467100055001-0010-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
BALMAIN JACKET; 2; PC; Valued at $3,422.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100055001-0011-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
MONCLER JACKET; 1; PC; Valued at $710.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100059101-0001-0000, Seized on 02/21/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; NIKE 
SOCKS; 150; PR; Valued at $362.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100066901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; NIKE 
SNEAKERS; 12; PR; Valued at $834.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100066901-0002-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; AIR 
JORDAN SNEAKERS; 16; PR; Valued at $1,832.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024467100067801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; NIKE 
AIR JORDAN SNEAKERS; 36; PR; Valued at $4,118.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024467100068601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; Air 
Jordan Sneakers; 24; PR; Valued at $2,757.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100068701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; Air 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

NEWARK
2024467100068701-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

Jordan Sneakers; 24; PR; Valued at $2,757.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100069401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
Alprazolam 2mg Tablets; 30.85; GR; Valued at $80.85; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024467100069401-0002-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; Rivotrill 
/ Clonazepam 2mg tablets; 17.46; GR; Valued at $49.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024467100071001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
HERMES PURSE; 1; PC; Valued at $9,096.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100071001-0002-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; NEW 
BALANCE SNEAKERS; 1; PR; Valued at $34.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100071001-0003-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; D&G 
PUMP; 1; PR; Valued at $623.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100071001-0004-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; YSL 
PUMP; 1; PR; Valued at $790.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100071001-0005-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; YSL 
PURSE; 1; PC; Valued at $1,279.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100071001-0006-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; YSL 

BOOTIE; 1; PR; Valued at $1,074.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100071001-0007-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; FENDI 
BOOTIE; 1; PR; Valued at $1,134.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100071001-0008-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; FENDI 
PURSE; 1; PC; Valued at $1,052.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100073601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; GUCCI 
HANDBAG; 1; PC; Valued at $579.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100073601-0002-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
BURBERRY TOTEBAG; 1; PC; Valued at $995.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024467100073601-0003-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
VERSACE TOTEBAG; 1; PC; Valued at $873.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100073601-0004-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
CAROLINA HERRERA CLUTCH; 1; PC; Valued at $338.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

NEWARK
2024467100073601-0005-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; LV 
TOTEBAG; 5; PC; Valued at $5,770.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100073601-0006-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; LV 
CLUTCH; 1; PC; Valued at $1,001.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100073601-0007-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; LV 
WALLET; 3; PC; Valued at $819.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100073601-0008-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; DIOR 
WALLET; 16; PC; Valued at $7,732.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100073601-0009-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; DIOR 
BELT; 1; PC; Valued at $253.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100073601-0010-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; MARC 
JACOB HANDBAG; 1; PC; Valued at $190.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100073601-0011-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; FENDI 
BELT; 2; PC; Valued at $545.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100073601-0012-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
CHANEL TOTE BAG; 1; PC; Valued at $3,383.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100073601-0013-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
CELINE PURSE; 5; PC; Valued at $8,386.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100073801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
Lacoste Jeans; 1; PC; Valued at $78.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100073801-0002-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; Tommy 
Hilfiger Jeans; 1; PC; Valued at $56.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100073801-0003-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; D & G 
Sneakers; 2; PR; Valued at $777.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100074901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
VERSACE HANDBAG; 1; PC; Valued at $745.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100074901-0002-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; FENDI 
HANDBAG; 2; PC; Valued at $1,710.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100074901-0003-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
MICHAEL KORS HANDBAG; 2; PC; Valued at $494.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024467100074901-0004-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; YSL 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

NEWARK
2024467100074901-0004-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

HANDBAG; 2; PC; Valued at $1,975.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100074901-0005-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; LV 
HANDBAG; 1; PC; Valued at $1,495.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100074901-0006-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; GUCCI 
HANDBAG; 2; PC; Valued at $2,759.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100074901-0007-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; DIOR 
HANDBAG; 2; PC; Valued at $3,586.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100074901-0008-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
CHANEL HANDBAG; 1; PC; Valued at $5,517.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100075101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; LV 
T-SHIRT; 6; PC; Valued at $3,729.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100075101-0002-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; LV 
SKIRT; 6; PC; Valued at $5,661.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100075501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
HERMES SWEATJACKET; 4; PC; Valued at $4,661.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024467100075501-0002-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
HERMES SWEATPANTS; 4; PC; Valued at $2,591.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024467100075501-0003-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; HUGO 
BOSS SWEATJACKET; 3; PC; Valued at $453.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100075501-0004-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; HUGO 
BOSS SWEATPANTS; 3; PC; Valued at $335.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100076001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; NIKE 
SOCKS; 1494; PR; Valued at $3,288.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100078401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; THE 
NORTH FACE CAP; 3; PC; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100078401-0002-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
BURBERRY CAP; 1; PC; Valued at $227.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100078401-0003-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
MONCLER CAP; 1; PC; Valued at $206.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

NEWARK
2024467100078401-0004-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; DIOR 
CAP; 2; PC; Valued at $619.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100078401-0005-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
ARMANI CAP; 2; PC; Valued at $129.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100078401-0006-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; CK 
CAP; 1; PC; Valued at $18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100078401-0007-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; NY 
YANKEES CAP; 1; PC; Valued at $15.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100078401-0008-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; GUCCI 
CAP; 26; PC; Valued at $6,842.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100078401-0009-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; LV 
CAP; 13; PC; Valued at $5,769.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100078401-0010-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; FENDI 
CAP; 2; PC; Valued at $609.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100078401-0011-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; HUGO 
BOSS T-SHIRT; 5; PC; Valued at $216.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100078401-0012-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; AMIRI 
T-SHIRT; 5; PC; Valued at $1,191.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100078401-0013-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; FENDI 
T-SHIRT; 5; PC; Valued at $2,705.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100078401-0014-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; FENDI 
SHORTS; 5; PC; Valued at $2,705.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100078401-0015-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; GUCCI 
T-SHIRT; 20; PC; Valued at $6,535.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100078401-0016-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; GUCCI 
SHORTS; 15; PC; Valued at $9,524.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100078401-0017-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; NIKE 
T-SHIRT; 15; PC; Valued at $208.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100078401-0018-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; NIKE 
SHORTS; 15; PC; Valued at $207.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100078401-0019-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; TOMMY 
HILFIGER T-SHIRT; 15; PC; Valued at $407.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

NEWARK
2024467100078401-0020-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; TOMMY 
HILFIGER SHORTS; 15; PC; Valued at $406.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100078401-0021-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; LV 
T-SHIRT; 10; PC; Valued at $6,978.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100078401-0022-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; LV 
SHORTS; 5; PC; Valued at $2,485.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100078401-0023-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
BURBERRY T-SHIRT; 10; PC; Valued at $3,046.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024467100079901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; LV 
PURSE; 1; PC; Valued at $2,020.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100080801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
BURBERRY T-SHIRT; 1; PC; Valued at $383.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100080801-0002-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
BALMAIN POLO SHIRT; 2; PC; Valued at $1,105.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024467100080801-0003-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 

BALMAIN T-SHIRT; 1; PC; Valued at $311.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100080801-0004-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; AMI 
POLO SHIRT; 3; PC; Valued at $389.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100080801-0005-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
VALENTINO T-SHIRT; 1; PC; Valued at $421.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100084101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
ADIDAS T-SHIRT; 1; PC; Valued at $25.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100084101-0002-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
ADIDAS PANTS; 2; PC; Valued at $67.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100084101-0003-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
ADIDAS SWEATSHIRT; 2; PC; Valued at $73.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 200 N. MARIPOSA 
ROAD #B200, NOGALES, AZ, 85621.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

NOGALES
2024260100012501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DOUGLAS; 2005 HONDA PILOT; 1; EA; VIN# 
2HKYF18785H519851; Valued at $150.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(2)

2024260400034901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/30/2024; At the port of NOGALES; 9MM SMITH & WESSON M&P 
SHIELD; 1; EA; Serial# HWR1064; Valued at $350.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 
18 USC 922(l)

2024260400034901-0002-0000, Seized on 03/30/2024; At the port of NOGALES; 9MM AMMUNITION; 4; EA; Serial# 
N/A; Valued at $2.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 922(l)

2024260400034901-0003-0000, Seized on 03/30/2024; At the port of NOGALES; 9MM S&W MAGAZINE; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 922(l)

2024260400035501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of NOGALES; .380 AUTO AMMUNITION; 5; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $3.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 922(l)

2024260400035501-0002-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of NOGALES; GLOCK MAGAZINE; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $15.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 922(l)

2024260400037301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of NOGALES; U.S. CURRENCY; 283; EA; 

Valued at $8,140.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 USC 1961(1), 8 USC 1324(b), 8 
USC 1324(a), 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1960

2024260400038601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of NOGALES; U.S. CURRENCY; 53; EA; Valued 
at $5,140.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 USC 1961(1), 22 USC 401(a), 19 USC 
1595a(d), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 127.6, 22 CFR 123.22(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 22 USC 
2778, 22 CFR 123.22, 22 CFR 127.1, 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17, 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 
1960

2024260500017101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of PHOENIX; 2014 Dodge Ram1500; 1; EA; 
VIN# 1C6RR7GT3ES250132; Valued at $7,450.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024260500017101-0002-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of PHOENIX; 2013 Ford F-150; 1; EA; VIN# 
1FTFX1EF7DKG25370; Valued at $7,187.50; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024260500017101-0003-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of PHOENIX; US Currency $695; 306; EA; 
Valued at $695.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b), 8 USC 1324(a), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 
USC 1961(1)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 200 N. MARIPOSA 
ROAD #B200, NOGALES, AZ, 85621.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

NOGALES
2024260500018101-0004-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of PHOENIX; FNH PISTOL 5.7; 1; EA; Serial# 
386308308; Valued at $773.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(b), 21 USC 881(a)(11)

2024260500018101-0005-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of PHOENIX; MAGAZINE 5.7; 2; EA; Serial# N/A; 
Valued at $30.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(b), 21 USC 881(a)(11)

2024260500018101-0006-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of PHOENIX; 5.7 AMMUNITION; 40; EA; Serial# 
N/A; Valued at $24.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(b), 21 USC 881(a)(11)

2024260500018101-0007-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of PHOENIX; US CURRENCY; 60; EA; Valued at 
$2,520.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 841, 18 USC 
981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 USC 1961(1)

2024260500018101-0008-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of PHOENIX; 2020 VOLKWAGEN JETTA; 1; EA; 
VIN# 3VWHP6BU6LM017577; Valued at $8,439.00; For violation of 49 USC 80303, 49 USC 80302(b), 49 USC 
80302(a)(1)

2024260500018102-0003-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of PHOENIX; .45 ACP AMMUNITION; 6; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $3.60; For violation of 21 USC 881(b), 21 USC 881(a)(11)

2024260500018102-0004-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of PHOENIX; XDs .45 Magazine; 1; EA; Serial# 
N/A; Valued at $15.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(b), 21 USC 881(a)(11)

2024260500018102-0005-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of PHOENIX; 2013 CHEVROLET SONIC; 1; EA; 
VIN# 1G1JC5SH7D4243341; Valued at $3,400.00; For violation of 49 USC 80303, 49 USC 80302(b), 49 USC 
80302(a)(1)

2024260500018102-0006-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of PHOENIX; US CURRENCY; 94; EA; Valued at 
$1,856.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 USC 1961(1), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 
USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 841

2024260800004801-0001-0000, Seized on 12/25/2023; At the port of SAN LUIS; .22 CALIBER AMMUNITION; 2; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 922(l), 22 USC 
401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17, 22 USC 401(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 127.6, 22 CFR 
123.22(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.22, 22 CFR 127.1

2024260800004801-0002-0000, Seized on 12/25/2023; At the port of SAN LUIS; .22 CALIBER MAGAZINE; 1; EA; 
Valued at $20.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 922(l), 22 USC 401, 22 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 200 N. MARIPOSA 
ROAD #B200, NOGALES, AZ, 85621.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

NOGALES
2024260800004801-0002-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17, 22 USC 401(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 127.6, 22 CFR 123.22(a), 19 
USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.22, 22 CFR 127.1
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 200 N. 
MARIPOSA ROAD #B200, NOGALES, AZ, 85621 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

NOGALES
2024260400000601-0003-0000, Seized on 10/03/2023; At the port of NOGALES; 2008 FORD ESCAPE; 1; EA; VIN# 
1FMCU59H58KB99551; Valued at $1,275.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 952

2024260400028501-0003-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of NOGALES; 2000 CHEVROLET SILVERADO 
1500; 1; EA; VIN# 2GCEC19T2Y1162065; Valued at $6,975.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 952

2024260400030701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of NOGALES; 9MM BERETTA PISTOL; 1; EA; 
Serial# BER807446; Valued at $400.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17, 22 USC 
401(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 127.6, 22 CFR 123.22(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 
USC 554, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.22, 22 CFR 127.1

2024260400030701-0002-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of NOGALES; 9MM GLOCK MAGAZINE; 3; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $90.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17, 22 USC 401(a), 19 USC 
1595a(d), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 127.6, 22 CFR 123.22(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 22 USC 
2778, 22 CFR 123.22, 22 CFR 127.1

2024260400030701-0003-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of NOGALES; 9MM BERETTA MAGAZINE; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17, 22 USC 401(a), 19 USC 
1595a(d), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 127.6, 22 CFR 123.22(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 22 USC 
2778, 22 CFR 123.22, 22 CFR 127.1

2024260400031701-0004-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of NOGALES; 2007 CHRYSLER CIRRUS; 1; 
EA; VIN# 1C3KC56KX7N667021; Valued at $1,411.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 952

2024260400032401-0002-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of NOGALES; 2013 DODGE DART; 1; EA; VIN# 
1C3CDFBH6DD150608; Valued at $3,900.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 21 USC 953

2024260400033201-0002-0000, Seized on 03/23/2024; At the port of NOGALES; 2002 FORD F-150; 1; EA; VIN# 
1FTRW08L72KC63937; Valued at $4,525.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 952

2024260400034301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of NOGALES; 9MM GLOCK PISTOL; 1; EA; 
Serial# AFXP319; Valued at $450.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17, 22 USC 401(a), 
19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 127.6, 22 CFR 123.22(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 
22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.22, 22 CFR 127.1

2024260400034301-0002-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of NOGALES; 9MM GLOCK MAGAZINES; 3; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $90.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17, 22 USC 401(a), 19 USC 
1595a(d), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 127.6, 22 CFR 123.22(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 22 USC 
2778, 22 CFR 123.22, 22 CFR 127.1

2024260400035001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/30/2024; At the port of NOGALES; DIAZEPAM; 30.5; GR; Valued at 
$33.66; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 21 USC 952, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 101 EAST 
MAIN ST, RM 102, NORFOLK, VA, 23510 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

NORFOLK
2020140100002401-0002-0000, Seized on 11/26/2019; At the port of NORFOLK; KEMPER 4500; 1; EA; Valued at 
$7,500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1337(i), 19 CFR 12.39(c), ITC Seizure Order Number

2020140100002401-0003-0000, Seized on 11/26/2019; At the port of NORFOLK; KEMPER 4500; 1; EA; Valued at 
$8,500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1337(i), 19 CFR 12.39(c), ITC Seizure Order Number

2020140100002401-0004-0000, Seized on 11/26/2019; At the port of NORFOLK; KEMPER 360; 1; EA; Valued at 
$12,250.00; For violation of 19 USC 1337(i), 19 CFR 12.39(c), ITC Seizure Order Number

2020140100002401-0005-0000, Seized on 11/26/2019; At the port of NORFOLK; KRONE EASY COLLECT 753; 1; 
EA; Valued at $8,505.00; For violation of 19 USC 1337(i), 19 CFR 12.39(c), ITC Seizure Order Number

2024140100013601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of NORFOLK; Thobes; 62; EA; Valued at 
$722.30; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024140100013601-0002-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of NORFOLK; White Swan Luxury Double 
Engraved Blanket; 52; EA; Valued at $904.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024140100013601-0003-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of NORFOLK; TS SET Rugs & Blanket; 300; EA; 
Valued at $6,960.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 10980 I-29, 
PEMBINA, ND, 58271 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a claim and cost 
bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is lower, but not less 
than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on the date 
indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance 
with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

PEMBINA
2024340100007501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of PEMBINA; counterfeit Rolex watch; 1; EA; 
Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024360400002301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of INTERNATIONAL FALLS-RANIER; Compact 
Disc; 117; EA; Valued at $11.70; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024360400002301-0002-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of INTERNATIONAL FALLS-RANIER; Compact 
Disc (sample); 3; EA; Valued at $0.30; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024360400002301-0003-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of INTERNATIONAL FALLS-RANIER; PTZ 
Cameras; 120; EA; Valued at $3,600.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 USC 1595 a

2024360400002401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of INTERNATIONAL FALLS-RANIER; Monitors; 
39; EA; Valued at $31,831.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024360400002401-0002-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of INTERNATIONAL FALLS-RANIER; Monitors 
(Sample); 3; EA; Valued at $2,448.60; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN: FPFO, 200 Chestnut St, 
Room 102, PHILADELPHIA, PA, 19106.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be 
filed within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

PHILADELPHIA
2024110400005901-0001-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of PITTSBURGH; APPLE IPHONE, BLACK IN 
COLOR; 1; EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 
USC 2260

2024110400005901-0006-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of PITTSBURGH; ONN TABLET, BLACK IN 
COLOR; 1; EA; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 
USC 2260

2024110400005901-0007-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of PITTSBURGH; KODAK DIGITAL CAMERA, 
BLUE IN COLOR; 1; EA; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 
2252, 18 USC 2260

2024110400005901-0008-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of PITTSBURGH; SONY GAMING SYSTEM 
WITH IDENTIFICATION NUMBER MB067705474; 1; EA; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 
2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024110400005901-0009-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of PITTSBURGH; DELL DESKTOP COMPUTER 
WITH SERVICE TAG NUMBER J35X9K1; 1; EA; Valued at $250.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 
USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024110400005901-0010-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of PITTSBURGH; DELL DESKTOP COMPUTER 
WITH SERVICE TAG NUMBER F4CXHK2; 1; EA; Valued at $250.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 
USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024110400005901-0011-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of PITTSBURGH; DELL DESKTOP COMPUTER 
WITH SERIAL NUMBER J79C5L1; 1; EA; Valued at $250.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 
2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024110400005901-0012-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of PITTSBURGH; DELL DESKTOP COMPUTER 
WITH SERVICE TAG NUMBER GHHWMM1; 1; EA; Valued at $250.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 
18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024110400005901-0013-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of PITTSBURGH; QUANTUM HARD DRIVE; 1; 
EA; Valued at $5.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024110400005901-0014-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of PITTSBURGH; BLINK SYNC MODULE 2 
WITH SANDISK FLASH DRIVE; 1; EA; Valued at $40.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN: FPFO, 200 Chestnut St, 
Room 102, PHILADELPHIA, PA, 19106.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be 
filed within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

PHILADELPHIA
2024110400005901-0014-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024110400005901-0015-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of PITTSBURGH; XFINITY ROUTER WITH 
SERIAL NUMBER TM03110A0844; 1; EA; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 
2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024110400005901-0016-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of PITTSBURGH; JBL SPEAKER WITH 
CAMERA; 1; EA; Valued at $160.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 
USC 2260

2024110400005901-0017-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of PITTSBURGH; SHARPER IMAGE SOUND 
MACHINE; 1; EA; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 
USC 2260

2024110400006101-0001-0000, Seized on 02/21/2024; At the port of PITTSBURGH; Bulk US Currency; 421; EA; 
Valued at $8,860.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(a)(6), 21 USC 881(b), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)
(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 963, 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
1957

821 of 1,186

This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN: FPFO, 200 
Chestnut St, Room 102, PHILADELPHIA, PA, 19106 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

PHILADELPHIA
2024110800011801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of PHILADELPHIA INTL ARPT; PRE-ROLLED 
CONES BEARING THE WORD "MARIJUANA" AND ACRONYM "THC".; 97800; EA; Valued at $32,600.00; For 
violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d)

2024119500027301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of UPS COURIER HUB; Botox; 2; EA; Valued at 
$1,121.88; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024119500027601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of UPS COURIER HUB; Botox; 6; EA; Valued at 
$3,365.64; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024119500029101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of UPS COURIER HUB; Nike Socks; 2268; PR; 
Valued at $6,178.03; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024119500029201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of UPS COURIER HUB; Botox; 5; EA; Valued at 
$2,804.70; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024119500030301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of UPS COURIER HUB; Carhatt Hats; 1520; EA; 
Valued at $12,296.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024119500030501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of UPS COURIER HUB; Nike Socks; 2880; PR; 
Valued at $7,833.60; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024119500031601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of UPS COURIER HUB; Nike Socks; 3240; PR; 
Valued at $3,402.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 8337 NE ALDERWOOD 
RD, PORTLAND, OR, 97220.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 
days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property 
being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty 
of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 2024, 
the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

PORTLAND, OR
2024290400010001-0002-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of PORTLAND, OR; Blue Motorola Cell Phone 
IMEI 351394591380540; 1; EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 
USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024290400010001-0003-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of PORTLAND, OR; "BLU" Cell Phone NFI; 1; 
EA; Valued at $54.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024290400010001-0005-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of PORTLAND, OR; Samsung SM-5102DL Cell 
Phone; 1; EA; Valued at $43.52; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 
USC 2260

2024290400010001-0006-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of PORTLAND, OR; Amazon Tablet; 1; EA; 
Valued at $42.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024290400010001-0009-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of PORTLAND, OR; Gigastore 8GB Thumb 
Drive; 1; EA; Valued at $3.15; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 
2260

2024298200001901-0001-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of MEDFORD,OREGON/ROGUE VALLEY USER 
FEE AIRPORT; 10,500 US Currency converted to bank wire; 1; EA; Valued at $10,500.00; For violation of 21 USC 

881(a)(6), 21 USC 881(b), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 USC 1961(1)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 8337 NE 
ALDERWOOD RD, PORTLAND, OR, 97220 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

PORTLAND, OR
2024330700012601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of DENVER; Farmapram (Xanax) 1 MG Pills; 
4.9; GR; Valued at $11.16; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024330700012601-0002-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of DENVER; Farmapram (Xanax) 2 MG Pills; 
67.1; GR; Valued at $25.55; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 9725 VIA DE LA 
AMISTAD, SAN DIEGO, CA, 92154.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

SAN DIEGO
2022250300072501-0001-0000, Seized on 09/07/2022; At the port of CALEXICO; CURRENCY; 2188; EA; Valued at 
$45,988.00; For violation of 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 31 USC 5316(a)(1)(A), 31 USC 5332(c), 31 USC 5332(a)

2024250100028401-0001-0000, Seized on 02/17/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; 20' Chris Craft Cuddy Cabin; 1; 
EA; Hull# CCACX119H697; Valued at $6,900.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(i)

2024250100030301-0001-0000, Seized on 02/25/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; 30ft White Center console 
fishing panga.; 1; EA; Hull# N/A; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(i)

2024250100032701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; 30 ft panga, single outboard 
engine; 1; EA; Hull# N/A; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(i)

2024250100040901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/13/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; 18' PANGA; 1; EA; Hull# na; 
Valued at $500.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(II)

2024250200008201-0001-0000, Seized on 02/14/2024; At the port of ANDRADE; 2022 DODGE RAM PICKUP; 1; 
EA; VIN# 1C6RREFG9NN393447; Valued at $27,881.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(v)
(II), 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(2), 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(iv)

2024250300018701-0001-0000, Seized on 02/11/2024; At the port of CALEXICO; 2016 CHRVROLET CRUZE; 1; 
EA; VIN# 1G1PC5SGXG7168056; Valued at $5,700.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(2)

2024250400049001-0006-0000, Seized on 01/11/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; U.S. CURRENCY; 261; EA; 
Valued at $5,004.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(a)(6), 21 USC 881(b)

2024250400054201-0001-0000, Seized on 01/23/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; 2018 Hyundai Elantra; 1; EA; 
VIN# 5NPD84LF7JH324908; Valued at $7,950.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(2)

2024250400072401-0001-0000, Seized on 02/25/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; $5,436.00 US DOLLARS 
UNDECALRED CURRENCY; 65; EA; Valued at $5,436.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b), 8 USC 1324(a)

2024250400080401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; $700.00 USD; 7; EA; Valued at 
$700.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b), 8 USC 1324(a)

2024250500002001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of TECATE; 2006 KIA SORRENTO; 1; EA; VIN# 
KNDJD733365637564; Valued at $670.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(2)

2024250500002001-0002-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of TECATE; $600 USD; 6; EA; Valued at 
$600.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(2), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 USC 
1961(1)

(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 9725 VIA DE LA 
AMISTAD, SAN DIEGO, CA, 92154.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

SAN DIEGO
2024250600024501-0001-0000, Seized on 02/21/2024; At the port of OTAY MESA STATION; 2003 SUZUKI XL7; 1; 
EA; VIN# JS3TX92V934113515; Valued at $1,000.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(2)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 9725 VIA 
DE LA AMISTAD, SAN DIEGO, CA, 92154 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

SAN DIEGO
2023250600059501-0005-0000, Seized on 09/07/2023; At the port of OTAY MESA STATION; 2019 CHEVROLET 
MALIBU; 1; EA; VIN# 1G1ZC5ST5KF119416; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 
USC 952

2024250100017501-0001-0000, Seized on 12/17/2023; At the port of SAN DIEGO; 18' Center Console Key West 
CF6830XT; 1; EA; Hull# KWENN330A191; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 
USC 952

2024250100028201-0001-0000, Seized on 02/21/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; WYR JOGGER PANTS; 65; EA; 
Valued at $1,449.94; For violation of 19 USC 1584(a)

2024250100030501-0001-0000, Seized on 02/26/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; Burberry Scarf; 1; EA; Valued at 
$75.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024250100030501-0002-0000, Seized on 02/26/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; Chanel Sunglasses; 2; EA; 
Valued at $330.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024250100030501-0003-0000, Seized on 02/26/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; Chanel Shoes; 1; PR; Valued at 
$255.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024250100030501-0004-0000, Seized on 02/26/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; Chanel Vest; 1; EA; Valued at 
$285.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024250100030501-0005-0000, Seized on 02/26/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; Gucci Scarf; 1; EA; Valued at 

$270.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024250100030501-0006-0000, Seized on 02/26/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; Hermes Polo Shirt; 1; EA; 
Valued at $267.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024250100030501-0007-0000, Seized on 02/26/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; Hermes Scarf; 1; EA; Valued at 
$225.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024250100030501-0008-0000, Seized on 02/26/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; Louis Vuitton Sunglasses; 2; 
EA; Valued at $513.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024250100030501-0009-0000, Seized on 02/26/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; Louis Vuitton Hair Clip; 1; EA; 
Valued at $144.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024250100030501-0010-0000, Seized on 02/26/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; Louis Vuitton Scarf; 1; EA; 
Valued at $192.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024250100030501-0011-0000, Seized on 02/26/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; Louis Vuitton Handbag; 1; EA; 
Valued at $447.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024250100030501-0012-0000, Seized on 02/26/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; Moncler Jacket; 1; EA; Valued at 
$555.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 9725 VIA 
DE LA AMISTAD, SAN DIEGO, CA, 92154 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

SAN DIEGO
2024250100030501-0013-0000, Seized on 02/26/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; Prada Shirt; 1; EA; Valued at 
$277.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024250100030501-0014-0000, Seized on 02/26/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; Valentino Sweater; 1; EA; 
Valued at $343.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024250100030501-0015-0000, Seized on 02/26/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; The Attico Shirt; 1; EA; Valued at 
$450.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 USC 1595a(2)(c)

2024250100030701-0001-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; BARBIE PANTS; 8; EA; Valued at 
$72.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024250100030701-0002-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; BARBIE T-SHIRT; 8; EA; Valued 
at $52.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024250100030701-0003-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; FENDI PANTS; 8; EA; Valued at 
$4,200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024250100030701-0004-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; FENDI SWEATSHIRT; 8; EA; 
Valued at $600.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024250100030701-0005-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; CHRISTIAN DIOR SLIPPERS; 
3; PR; Valued at $747.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024250100030701-0006-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; LV SLIPPERS; 26; PR; Valued at 

$1,162.20; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024250100030701-0007-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; LV T-SHIRT; 9; EA; Valued at 
$540.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024250100030701-0008-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; HELLO KITTY T-SHIRT; 3; EA; 
Valued at $31.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024250100030701-0009-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; POKEMON T-SHIRT; 1; EA; 
Valued at $8.10; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024250100030701-0010-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; T-SHIRT; 4; EA; Valued at 
$54.00; For violation of 19 USC 1499(a)(3)(A)

2024250100033201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; Burberry Pants; 1; EA; Valued at 
$315.37; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024250100033201-0002-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; Burberry Shirts; 1; EA; Valued at 
$217.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024250100033201-0003-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; Burberry Shorts; 1; EA; Valued 
at $115.38; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 9725 VIA 
DE LA AMISTAD, SAN DIEGO, CA, 92154 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

SAN DIEGO
2024250100033201-0004-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; Chanel Pants; 1; EA; Valued at 
$256.14; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024250100033201-0005-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; Chanel Shirts; 1; EA; Valued at 
$99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024250100033201-0006-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; Chanel Shorts; 1; EA; Valued at 
$173.07; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024250100033201-0007-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; Chanel Sweaters; 24; EA; 
Valued at $5,559.84; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024250100033201-0008-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; Christian Dior Pants; 1; EA; 
Valued at $130.76; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024250100033201-0009-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; Christian Dior Scarves; 3; EA; 
Valued at $236.93; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024250100033201-0010-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; Christian Dior Shirts; 1; EA; 
Valued at $59.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024250100033201-0011-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; Christian Dior Shorts; 1; EA; 
Valued at $55.77; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024250100033201-0012-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; Gucci Scarves; 3; EA; Valued at 
$691.82; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024250100033201-0013-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; Prada Sweaters; 12; EA; Valued 
at $436.59; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024250100033201-0014-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; Prada Sweatpants; 12; EA; 
Valued at $5,169.02; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024250100033201-0015-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; LV Sweaters; 6; EA; Valued at 
$4,348.08; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024250100033201-0016-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; Stitch Pants; 1; EA; Valued at 
$6.92; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 USC 1595a(2)(c)

2024250100033201-0017-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; Stitch Shirt; 1; EA; Valued at 
$5.68; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 USC 1595a(2)(c)

2024250100033201-0018-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; Stitch Shorts; 1; EA; Valued at 
$5.77; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 USC 1595a(2)(c)

2024250100033201-0019-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; Stella Lou Night Gown; 1; EA; 
Valued at $8.35; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 USC 1595a(2)(c)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 9725 VIA 
DE LA AMISTAD, SAN DIEGO, CA, 92154 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

SAN DIEGO
2024250200011501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/23/2024; At the port of ANDRADE; Phentermine; 42.13; GR; Valued 
at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1497

2024250200012401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/30/2024; At the port of ANDRADE; TRAMADOL 48.39 GR; 48.38; 
GR; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(2)(A)

2024250200012401-0002-0000, Seized on 03/30/2024; At the port of ANDRADE; 
ACETAMINOPHEN-OXYCODONE; 46.4; GR; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 
1497(a)(2)(B), 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(2)(A)

2024250200012401-0003-0000, Seized on 03/30/2024; At the port of ANDRADE; XANAX 8.44GR; 8.44; GR; Valued 
at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(2)(B), 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(2)(A)

2024250200012501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/30/2024; At the port of ANDRADE; Undeclared Phentermine; 18.05; 
GR; Valued at $60.99; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1497

2024250200013101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of ANDRADE; Tramadol; 24.4; GR; Valued at 
$86.55; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952, 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(2)(B)

2024250200013101-0002-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of ANDRADE; PHENTERMINE; 18.04; GR; 
Valued at $17.37; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(2)(B), 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024250200013101-0003-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of ANDRADE; LORAZEPAM; 17; GR; Valued at 
$14.36; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952, 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(2)(B)

2024250200013201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of ANDRADE; Phentermine; 14.91; GR; Valued 
at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1497, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024250200013301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of ANDRADE; Phentermine; 12.7; GR; Valued at 
$100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(2)(A)

2024250200013401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of ANDRADE; Tramadol; 357.14; GR; Valued at 
$500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(2)(A)

2024250200013501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of ANDRADE; Tramadol; 41.63; GR; Valued at 
$100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1497

2024250200013901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of ANDRADE; Lexapro (No Markings); 18.03; 
GR; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 21 USC 952, 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(2)(A)

2024250200014401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/13/2024; At the port of ANDRADE; Tramadol (pink); 11.09; GR; 
Valued at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(2)(A)

2024250200014401-0002-0000, Seized on 04/13/2024; At the port of ANDRADE; Tramadol (green/yellow); 35.73; 
GR; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(2)(A)

2024250200014701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/13/2024; At the port of ANDRADE; 6.46g Phentermine; 6.46; GR; 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 9725 VIA 
DE LA AMISTAD, SAN DIEGO, CA, 92154 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

SAN DIEGO
2024250200014701-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

Valued at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(2)(A)

2024250200014901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/13/2024; At the port of ANDRADE; 6.53g Phentermine; 6.53; GR; 
Valued at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(2)(A), 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)
(2)(B)

2024250300019601-0004-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of CALEXICO; 2004 GRAY FORD F-150; 1; EA; 
VIN# 1FTRW12W54KA53090; Valued at $6,454.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 952

2024250300022201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of CALEXICO; 9mm ammunition; 11; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $16.50; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 
123.1, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024250300022201-0002-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of CALEXICO; Taurus 9mm Magazine; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $25.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 
123.1, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024250400026501-0002-0000, Seized on 11/26/2023; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; 2020 DODGE NEON; 1; EA; 
VIN# ZFAADAAP9L6P01946; Valued at $13,470.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 952

2024250400029801-0003-0000, Seized on 12/03/2023; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; 2016 KIA OPTIMA; 1; EA; VIN# 
5XXGW4L26GG066823; Valued at $11,163.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 952

2024250400040201-0007-0000, Seized on 12/22/2023; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; 2016 FORD MUSTANG; 1; EA; 
VIN# 1FATP8EM8G5334735; Valued at $10,400.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 952

2024250400045101-0001-0000, Seized on 01/04/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; ASSORTED MEDICATION (2 
BOXES); 616; EA; Valued at $17,274.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(2)(B), 19 USC 
1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1484

2024250400048601-0004-0000, Seized on 01/10/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; CELLPHONE; 1; EA; Valued at 
$1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 952

2024250400049001-0003-0000, Seized on 01/11/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; 2020 GMC Sierra 2500 HD 
DENALI; 1; EA; VIN# 1GT49RE79LF156640; Valued at $50,950.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 
21 USC 952

2024250400063001-0003-0000, Seized on 02/09/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; CELL PHONE (IN BAG); 1; EA; 
Valued at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 881(f), 21 USC 952, 19 CFR 162.45a (629), 19 
USC 1497(a)(1), 21 USC 952, 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 952

2024250400063301-0001-0000, Seized on 02/09/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; FARMAPRAM ALPRAZOLAM 
2.0 MG "XANAX" (90 TABLETS) (1 BOTTLE IN A BAG); 86.11; GR; Valued at $900.00; For violation of 19 USC 

(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 9725 VIA 
DE LA AMISTAD, SAN DIEGO, CA, 92154 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

SAN DIEGO
2024250400063301-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952, 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(2)(B)

2024250400063301-0002-0000, Seized on 02/09/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; ALPRAZOLAM 2.0 MG "XANAX" 
(90 TABLETS) ( 6 PACKAGES IN 1 BAG); 39.46; GR; Valued at $900.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 
USC 1497

2024250400063301-0003-0000, Seized on 02/09/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; PHARMA "TRAMADOL"; 
174.34; GR; Valued at $538.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1497

2024250400063301-0004-0000, Seized on 02/09/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; ASSORTED MEDICATION; 
1776; EA; Valued at $3,306.72; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1497

2024250400068101-0003-0000, Seized on 02/17/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; 2005 Dina Autobuses; 1; EA; 
VIN# 3ABLJFHA65S040418; Valued at $2,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 952

2024250400068101-0004-0000, Seized on 02/17/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; SAMSUNG CELLPHONE (1 IN 
1 BAG); 1; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 952

2024250400069501-0005-0000, Seized on 02/20/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; 2006 FORD ESCAPE; 1; EA; 
VIN# 1FMCU03176KA18686; Valued at $2,887.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 952

2024250400070701-0001-0000, Seized on 02/21/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; GRAN MALO TEQUILA 
ALCOHOL 750 ML (68 BOTTLES IN 8 BOXES); 68; EA; Valued at $1,206.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 
USC 1497(a)(2)(B), 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1497, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 19 USC 1484, 19 USC 1481 et 
seq, 14 USC 1485

2024250400071001-0003-0000, Seized on 02/22/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; 2007 CHEVROLET HHR; 1; 
EA; VIN# 3GNDA13D77S632698; Valued at $745.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 952

2024250400074601-0001-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; TRAMADOL (244 CAPSULES 
IN ONE BAG); 110.6; GR; Valued at $349.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 
1497(a)(2)(B), 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(2)(B)

2024250400075501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/03/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; TRAMADOL (6 BOTTLES IN 1 
BAG); 286.4; GR; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 
19 USC 1497

2024250400075701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/03/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; CODEINE; 3.02; KG; Valued at 
$353.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(2)(A), 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024250400076001-0003-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; 2016 MAZDA CX5; 1; EA; VIN# 
JM3KE2BYXG0798601; Valued at $11,125.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 952, 19 
USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 881(f), 21 USC 952, 19 CFR 162.45a (629)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 9725 VIA 
DE LA AMISTAD, SAN DIEGO, CA, 92154 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

SAN DIEGO
2024250400076401-0007-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; 2019 JEEP GRAND 
CHEROKEE; 1; EA; VIN# 1C4RJEBG3KC816746; Valued at $20,050.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 
881, 21 USC 952

2024250400076401-0008-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; COLT SUPER 38 (IN ONE 
BAG); 1; EA; Serial# 174570; Valued at $949.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 
123.1, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024250400076401-0009-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; COLT MAGAZINE (IN ONE 
BAG); 1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $49.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.1, 19 
USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024250400076401-0010-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; COLT SUPER 38 (IN ONE 
BAG); 1; EA; Serial# 11917; Valued at $949.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2), 19 
USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.1

2024250400076401-0011-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; COLT MAGAZINE (IN ONE 
BAG); 1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $48.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.1, 19 
USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024250400076401-0012-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; COLT'S MK IV/ SERIES 70 
GOVERNMENT MODEL 9MM LUGER CALIBER (IN ONE BAG); 1; EA; Serial# 70L12866; Valued at $1,000.00; For 
violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.1

2024250400076401-0013-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; COLT CAL. 9MM LUGER 
MAGAZINE (IN ONE BAG); 1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $49.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 22 USC 
2778, 22 CFR 123.1, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024250400076701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; DonJulio 70 Tequila Anejo; 6; 
EA; Valued at $539.94; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1497, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 19 USC 
1484, 19 USC 1481, 14 USC 1485

2024250400077001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; 24 BOTTLES OF GRAN MALO 
TEQUILA (750ML) (IN 2 BOXES); 24; EA; Valued at $2,159.76; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)
(2)(B), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 19 USC 1484, 19 USC 1481 et seq, 14 USC 1485

2024250400078701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; 30LB R-22 FREON TANK; 1; 
EA; Valued at $895.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1497, 19 USC 1202

2024250400078701-0002-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; 25LB R- 410A FREON TANK; 
1; EA; Valued at $359.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1202, 19 USC 1497

2024250400079201-0002-0000, Seized on 03/09/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; XANAX SZD (in one bag); 24.4; 

(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 9725 VIA 
DE LA AMISTAD, SAN DIEGO, CA, 92154 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

SAN DIEGO
2024250400079201-0002-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

GR; Valued at $2,440.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 
1497

2024250400080201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; ALPRAZOLAM; 256.8; GR; 
Valued at $61.22; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1497, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024250400080201-0002-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; TRAMADOL; 41.7; GR; Valued 
at $155.70; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1497

2024250400080201-0003-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; ZOLPIDEM; 16.3; GR; Valued 
at $19.12; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1497

2024250400085501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; ASSORTED FOOD ITEMS; 5; 
PC; Valued at $159.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024250400085801-0003-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; 2008 TOYOTA YARIS; 1; EA; 
VIN# JTDBT923584039442; Valued at $1,393.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 952

2024250400092301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; MEZCAL (4 BOTTLES IN 1 
BAG); 4; PT; Valued at $80.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1497

2024250400092701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; PESTICIDES; 1; KG; Valued at 
$239.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 7 USC 136o, 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(2)(B)

2024250400093501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; METALDANE 600 PESTICIDE; 
19; LT; Valued at $507.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 7 USC 136o, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 
1497

2024250600011801-0001-0000, Seized on 11/29/2023; At the port of OTAY MESA STATION; TRAMADOL 
MEDICATION (200 in 2 boxes); 8.52; KG; Valued at $19,286.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 
952, 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024250600013401-0003-0000, Seized on 12/12/2023; At the port of OTAY MESA STATION; 103 VIALS OF 
KETAMINE; 3.72; KG; Valued at $30,900.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1497

2024250600017101-0001-0000, Seized on 01/11/2024; At the port of OTAY MESA STATION; ASSORTED ALCOHOL; 
15; EA; Valued at $230.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1497

2024250600019901-0003-0000, Seized on 01/24/2024; At the port of OTAY MESA STATION; 2012 FORD 
EXPLORER SUV; 1; EA; VIN# 1FMHK8B80CGA95763; Valued at $4,450.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 
USC 881, 21 USC 952

2024250600021401-0004-0000, Seized on 02/01/2024; At the port of OTAY MESA STATION; 1 CELLPHONE 
(SAMSUNG GALAXY S23); 1; EA; Valued at $200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 952
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 9725 VIA 
DE LA AMISTAD, SAN DIEGO, CA, 92154 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

SAN DIEGO
2024250600024201-0003-0000, Seized on 02/20/2024; At the port of OTAY MESA STATION; 2014 FORD 
EXPEDITION; 1; EA; VIN# 1FMJK1K56EEF22960; Valued at $7,550.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 
881, 21 USC 952

2024250600025601-0002-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of OTAY MESA STATION; 2017 NISSAN ROGUE; 
1; EA; VIN# JN8AT2MT3HW153271; Valued at $4,950.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 
952

2024250600025601-0004-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of OTAY MESA STATION; Cell Phone; 1; EA; 
Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 952

2024250600026501-0005-0000, Seized on 03/03/2024; At the port of OTAY MESA STATION; 2000 CHEVROLET 
ASTRO; 1; EA; VIN# 1GNDM19WXYB125193; Valued at $650.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 
881(f), 21 USC 952, 19 CFR 162.45a (629), 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 952

2024250600026601-0003-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of OTAY MESA STATION; 2006 FORD E350; 1; 
EA; VIN# 1FTSS34L86DA10656; Valued at $680.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 952, 
19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 881(f), 21 USC 952, 19 CFR 162.45a (629)

2024250600026601-0005-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of OTAY MESA STATION; IPHONE; 1; EA; Valued 
at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 952

2024250600027301-0005-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of OTAY MESA STATION; 2008 FORD ESCAPE; 
1; EA; VIN# 1FMCU03Z58KB47535; Valued at $965.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 
952

2024250600027402-0001-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of OTAY MESA STATION; 2024 NISSAN 
SENTRA; 1; EA; VIN# 3N1AB8BV5RY250023; Valued at $21,426.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 
881, 21 USC 952

2024250700004001-0004-0000, Seized on 02/17/2024; At the port of CALEXICO EAST; 2002 FORD EXPLORER; 
1; EA; VIN# 1FMDU63W32UB89873; Valued at $1,350.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 
952
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 555 BATTERY ST, STE 
413, SAN FRANCISCO, CA, 94111.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

SAN FRANCISCO
2024280100046001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of SF INTL ARPT; U.S. Currency; 310; EA; 
Valued at $31,000.00; For violation of 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 31 USC 5316(a)(1)(A)

2024280900016401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of SAN FRANCISCO; Red iPhone; 1; EA; Valued 
at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024280900016401-0002-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of SAN FRANCISCO; Dark purple iPhone with 
Spiderman case; 1; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 
2252, 18 USC 2260

2024280900016401-0003-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of SAN FRANCISCO; Silver iPhone with 
cracked case; 1; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 
18 USC 2260

2024280900016401-0004-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of SAN FRANCISCO; Black iPhone; 1; EA; 
Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024280900016401-0005-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of SAN FRANCISCO; Silver Dell Laptop (S/N 
GX4P2C2); 1; EA; Serial# GX4P2C2; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 

18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024280900016401-0006-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of SAN FRANCISCO; SGIN Gray Laptop (S/N 
M17P14NS00792) Model M17Pro; 1; EA; Serial# M17P14NS00792; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 
18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024280900016401-0007-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of SAN FRANCISCO; White and Rose Gold 
iPad Model A1673; 1; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 
2252, 18 USC 2260

2024280900016401-0008-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of SAN FRANCISCO; Blue Flash Drive on 
Lanyard/String; 1; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 
18 USC 2260

2024280900017501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of SAN FRANCISCO; GREY ASUS LAPTOP S/N 
K5NRCV01D688193; 1; EA; Serial# K5NRCV01D688193; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 
USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 555 
BATTERY ST, STE 413, SAN FRANCISCO, CA, 94111 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

SAN FRANCISCO
2024289500034901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Honda Airbag unit; 4; EA; Valued at $2,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500034901-0002-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Kia Airbag unit; 2; EA; Valued at $950.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500035701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT CHANEL EARRINGS; 1; PR; Valued at $18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500035701-0002-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT CHANEL WATCH; 1; EA; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500035701-0003-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT ROLEX WATCH BOX; 2; EA; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500035701-0004-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT ROLEX OYSTER PERPETUAL DAYTONA WATCH; 2; EA; Valued at $400.00; For violation of 19 
USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500036101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT CHANEL EARRINGS; 1; PR; Valued at $12.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500036101-0002-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT CHANEL NECKLACE; 1; EA; Valued at $79.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500036101-0003-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT CHRISTIAN DIOR EARRINGS; 1; PR; Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500036101-0004-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT HERMES BRACELET; 12; EA; Valued at $192.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500036101-0005-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT GUCCI COSMETIC BAG SET (4 PCS); 5; EA; Valued at $171.95; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 
15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 555 
BATTERY ST, STE 413, SAN FRANCISCO, CA, 94111 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

SAN FRANCISCO
2024289500036101-0006-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT GUCCI COIN WELLET; 10; EA; Valued at $80.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500036101-0007-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT LOUIS VUITTON EARRINGS; 1; PR; Valued at $12.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500036101-0008-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT LOUIS VUITTON COSMETICS BAG SET (4 PCS); 18; EA; Valued at $180.00; For violation of 19 
USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500036101-0009-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT LOUIS VUITTON COSMETICS BAG; 6; EA; Valued at $48.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 
USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500036101-0010-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT LOUIS VUITTON COIN WALLET; 10; EA; Valued at $80.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 
USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500036101-0011-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT TIFFANY & CO NY BRACELET; 15; EA; Valued at $1,770.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 
USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500036301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT CHRISTIAN DIOR PURSE; 1; EA; Valued at $11.60; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500036301-0002-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT GOYARD HANDBAG; 4; EA; Valued at $46.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500036301-0003-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT GUCCI HANDBAG; 2; EA; Valued at $23.20; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500036301-0004-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT LOUIS VUITTON HANDBAG; 2; EA; Valued at $23.20; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500036301-0005-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT CHANEL SUNGLASSES; 5; PR; Valued at $10.20; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
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838 of 1,186

This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 555 
BATTERY ST, STE 413, SAN FRANCISCO, CA, 94111 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

SAN FRANCISCO
2024289500036301-0005-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500036301-0006-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT FENDI SUNGLASSES; 3; PR; Valued at $6.12; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500036301-0007-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT GUCCI SUNGLASSES; 3; PR; Valued at $6.12; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500036301-0008-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT HERMES SUNGLASSES; 2; PR; Valued at $4.08; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500036301-0009-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT LOUIS VUITTON SUNGLASSES; 4; PR; Valued at $8.16; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500036301-0010-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT PRADA SUNGLASSES; 2; PR; Valued at $4.08; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500036301-0011-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT YSL SUNGLASSES; 2; PR; Valued at $4.08; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500036301-0012-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT CHANEL UMBRELLA; 4; EA; Valued at $12.78; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500036301-0013-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT CHRISTIAN DIOR UMBRELLA; 2; EA; Valued at $6.39; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500036301-0014-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT FENDI UMBRELLA; 1; EA; Valued at $3.20; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500036301-0015-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT GUCCI UMBRELLA; 4; EA; Valued at $12.78; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 555 
BATTERY ST, STE 413, SAN FRANCISCO, CA, 94111 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

SAN FRANCISCO
2024289500036301-0016-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT LOUIS VUITTON UMBRELLA; 4; EA; Valued at $12.78; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500036301-0017-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT GUCCI WATCH; 11; EA; Valued at $884.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500036301-0018-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT ROLEX WATCH; 3; EA; Valued at $244.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500036501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Louis Vuitton Handbag; 16; EA; Valued at $288.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500036501-0002-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Louis Vuitton Wallet; 11; EA; Valued at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500036501-0003-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Louis Vuitton Backpack; 3; EA; Valued at $54.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500036501-0004-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Christian Dior Handbag; 4; EA; Valued at $72.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500036501-0005-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Gucci Handbag; 1; EA; Valued at $18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500036501-0006-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Chanel Wallet; 3; EA; Valued at $27.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500036501-0007-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Louis Vuitton Belt; 1; EA; Valued at $8.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500036501-0008-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Gucci Belt; 1; EA; Valued at $18.88; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 555 
BATTERY ST, STE 413, SAN FRANCISCO, CA, 94111 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

SAN FRANCISCO
2024289500036501-0009-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Prada Shirt; 1; EA; Valued at $19.79; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500037101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Louis Vuitton Handbags; 12; EA; Valued at $420.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500037101-0002-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Gucci Handbags; 4; EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500037101-0003-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Coach Handbags (small); 7; EA; Valued at $161.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500037101-0004-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Louis Vuitton Pochettes; 2; EA; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500037101-0005-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Van Cleef Earrings; 3; PR; Valued at $135.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500037101-0006-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Louis Vuitton Earrings; 3; PR; Valued at $36.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500037101-0007-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 

Chanel Earrings; 2; PR; Valued at $24.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500037301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT BVLGARI EARRINGS; 5; PR; Valued at $180.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500037301-0002-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT CARTIER LOVE BRACELET; 27; EA; Valued at $675.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500037301-0003-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT CARTIER LOVE NECKLACE YELLOW GOLD W/ DIAMONDS; 3; EA; Valued at $75.00; For violation 
of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500037301-0004-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT CARTIER NECKLACE DOUBLE YELLOW GOLD; 3; EA; Valued at $75.00; For violation of 19 USC 
1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500037301-0005-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT CARTIER LOVE NECKLACE DOUBLE WHHITE GOLD; 3; EA; Valued at $75.00; For violation of 19 
(Continued on next page)

841 of 1,186

This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 555 
BATTERY ST, STE 413, SAN FRANCISCO, CA, 94111 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

SAN FRANCISCO
2024289500037301-0005-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500037301-0006-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT CARTIER JUSTE UN CLOU BRACELET YELLOW GOLD; 6; EA; Valued at $168.00; For violation of 
19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500037301-0007-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT CARTIER JUSTE UN CLOU BRACELET YELLOW GOLD W/ DIAMONDS; 6; EA; Valued at $168.00; 
For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500037301-0008-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT CARTIER JUSTE UN CLOU BRACELET WHITE GOLD; 6; EA; Valued at $168.00; For violation of 
19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500037301-0009-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT CARTIER JUSTE UN CLOU BRACELET WHITE GOLD W/ DIAMOND; 6; EA; Valued at $168.00; For 
violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500037301-0010-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT CARTIER ETINCELLE NECKLACE YELLOW GOLD W/ DIAMONDS; 3; EA; Valued at $84.00; For 
violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500037301-0011-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT CARTIER ETINCELLE NECKLACE WHITE GOLD W/ DIAMONDS; 3; EA; Valued at $84.00; For 
violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500037301-0012-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT LOUIS VUTTION KEYCHAIN; 6; EA; Valued at $96.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500037301-0013-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT TIFFANY & CO KNOT EARRINGS W/ DIAMONDS; 5; PR; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 
1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500037301-0014-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT TIFFANY & CO KNOT BRACELET W/ DIAMONDS; 3; EA; Valued at $354.00; For violation of 19 USC 
1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500037301-0015-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT TIFFANY & CO KNOT NECKLACE; 5; EA; Valued at $435.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 
USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 555 
BATTERY ST, STE 413, SAN FRANCISCO, CA, 94111 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

SAN FRANCISCO
2024289500037301-0016-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT VAN CLEEF & ARPELS VINTAGE ALHAMBRA BRACELET 5 MOTIFS; 35; EA; Valued at $2,800.00; 
For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500037301-0017-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT VAN CLEEF & ARPELS NECKLACE; 9; EA; Valued at $495.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 
USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500037501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Montblanc Pen; 18; EA; Valued at $189.72; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500037501-0002-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Louis Vuitton Agenda Case; 10; EA; Valued at $139.20; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500038101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Chanel brooch; 44; EA; Valued at $528.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500038101-0002-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Chanel earrings; 143; PR; Valued at $1,716.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500038101-0003-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Christian Dior brooch.; 3; EA; Valued at $36.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500038101-0004-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Hello Kitty brooch; 6; EA; Valued at $18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500038101-0005-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Gucci brooch; 12; EA; Valued at $144.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500038101-0006-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Gucci earrings; 30; PR; Valued at $360.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500038101-0007-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Louis Vuitton earrings; 147; PR; Valued at $1,470.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 555 
BATTERY ST, STE 413, SAN FRANCISCO, CA, 94111 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

SAN FRANCISCO
2024289500038101-0007-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500038101-0008-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Tory Burch earrings; 7; PR; Valued at $84.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500038101-0009-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Versace earrings; 37; PR; Valued at $1,480.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500038101-0010-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit YSL earrings; 9; PR; Valued at $180.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500038301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Apple AirPods with charging case; 20; EA; Valued at $1,399.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 
USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500038301-0002-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Apple AirPods PRO; 30; EA; Valued at $2,614.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500038501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Audemars Piguet Royal Oak watch; 3; EA; Valued at $66.42; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, US CBP / FPF OFFICE, 1 LA PUNTILLA ST, 
SAN JUAN, PR, 00901.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 days 
from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property being 
claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty of 
perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 2024, the 
property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

SAN JUAN
2019490700002501-0010-0000, Seized on 06/18/2019; At the port of MAYAGUEZ; U.S. Currency; 76; EA; Valued at 
$445.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(f), 21 USC 841

2020490900017701-0001-0000, Seized on 01/15/2020; At the port of SAN JUAN; ATV Yamaha Raptor 700; 1; EA; 
VIN# Missing; Valued at $7,899.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)
(D), 21 USC 952

2020490900017801-0001-0000, Seized on 01/15/2020; At the port of SAN JUAN; ATV Yamaha Raptor 700; 1; EA; 
VIN# Missing; Valued at $7,899.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)
(D), 21 USC 952

2024490100013501-0009-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; T-SHIRT (AAPE); 12; EA; Valued 
at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2323(a)(1)(B), 18 USC 2320

2024490900009901-0001-0000, Seized on 01/08/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN; red alfa romeo stalvio PR tag 
1GF-268; 1; EA; VIN# ZASPAJAN6L7C85608; Valued at $36,000.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 985, 
18 USC 1956(a)(3), 21 USC 960

2024490900013602-0001-0000, Seized on 02/20/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN; APPLE IPHONE GOLD IN 
COLOR IMEI: 359237633046631; 1; EA; Valued at $1,000.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)
(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 841

2024490900013602-0002-0000, Seized on 02/20/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN; APPLE IPHONE GREY IN 
COLOR; 1; EA; Valued at $1,000.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)
(D), 21 USC 841

2024490900013801-0001-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN;  Alcatel  cellphone IMEI: 
016023003200957; 1; EA; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(D), 21 USC 959

2024490900013801-0002-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN;  Alcatel  cellphone IMEI: 
016202000210603; 1; EA; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(D), 21 USC 959

2024490900013801-0003-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN;  Alcatel  cellphone IMEI: 
016202000214985; 1; EA; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(D), 21 USC 959

2024490900013801-0004-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN;  Alcatel  cellphone IMEI: 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, US CBP / FPF OFFICE, 1 LA PUNTILLA ST, 
SAN JUAN, PR, 00901.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 days 
from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property being 
claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty of 
perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 2024, the 
property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

SAN JUAN
2024490900013801-0004-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

016144005339153; 1; EA; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(D), 21 USC 959

2024490900013801-0005-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN;  Alcatel  cellphone IMEI: 
016144006213613; 1; EA; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(D), 21 USC 959

2024490900013801-0006-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN;  Samsung  cellphone IMEI: 
352630/11/552081/7; 1; EA; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 
USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 959

2024490900013801-0007-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN;  Samsung  cellphone IMEI: 
357429/53/270156/2; 1; EA; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 
USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 959

2024490900013801-0008-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN;  Samsung  cellphone IMEI: 
358533130458811; 1; EA; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(D), 21 USC 959

2024490900013802-0001-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN;  Samsung  cellphone IMEI: 
352213/73/131584/5 and IMEI: 354190/59/131584/2; 1; EA; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)
(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 959

2024490900016801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN; $9,060 in US Currency; 430; EA; 
Valued at $9,060.00; For violation of 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 31 USC 5324(c)

2024490900016802-0001-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN; Seizure of $9,559.00 in USD for 
money structuring.; 108; EA; Valued at $9,559.00; For violation of 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 31 USC 5324(c)

2024490900016803-0001-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN; $9585.00 in USD was seizure 
due to money structuring plot.; 466; EA; Valued at $9,585.00; For violation of 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 31 USC 5324(c)

2024510100009801-0001-0000, Seized on 01/09/2024; At the port of CHARLOTTE AMALIE-ST THOMAS, VI; 
GUCCI SLIPPERS; 18; PR; Valued at $643.00; For violation of 18 USC 2323, 18 USC 2320

2024510100009801-0002-0000, Seized on 01/09/2024; At the port of CHARLOTTE AMALIE-ST THOMAS, VI; 
GUCCI SHIRTS; 18; EA; Valued at $637.00; For violation of 18 USC 2323, 18 USC 2320

2024510100009801-0003-0000, Seized on 01/09/2024; At the port of CHARLOTTE AMALIE-ST THOMAS, VI; 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, US CBP / FPF OFFICE, 1 LA PUNTILLA ST, 
SAN JUAN, PR, 00901.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 days 
from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property being 
claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty of 
perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 2024, the 
property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

SAN JUAN
2024510100009801-0003-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

GUCCI TWO PIECE SET; 5; PR; Valued at $637.00; For violation of 18 USC 2323, 18 USC 2320
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, US CBP / FPF OFFICE, 1 LA 
PUNTILLA ST, SAN JUAN, PR, 00901 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file 
a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

SAN JUAN
2024490100006101-0001-0000, Seized on 01/10/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; SHOES (JORDAN 3); 5; PR; 
Valued at $575.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100006101-0002-0000, Seized on 01/10/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; SHOES (NIKE AIR JORDAN); 1; 
PR; Valued at $125.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100013501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; SWEATER (STUSSY); 1; EA; 
Valued at $150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100013501-0002-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; SWEATER (LOUIS VUITTON); 1; 
EA; Valued at $2,750.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100013501-0003-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; SWEATER (BURBERRY); 3; EA; 
Valued at $2,730.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100013501-0004-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; SWEATER (OFF WHITE); 1; EA; 
Valued at $990.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100013501-0005-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; T-SHIRT (SUPREME); 1; EA; 
Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100013501-0006-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; T-SHIRT (PURPLE BRAND); 3; 
EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 17 USC 501

2024490100013501-0007-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; T-SHIRT (AMIRI); 14; EA; Valued 

at $9,660.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100013501-0008-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; T-SHIRT (OFF WHITE); 9; EA; 
Valued at $4,680.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100013501-0010-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; SHORTS (AMIRI); 1; EA; Valued 
at $750.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100013501-0011-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; SHOES (AMIRI); 1; PR; Valued at 
$650.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100013501-0012-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; SHOES (LOUIS VUITTON); 1; 
PR; Valued at $1,260.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100014001-0001-0000, Seized on 01/31/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; ADIDAS REAL MADRID 
BELLINGHAM UNIFORMS; 9; EA; Valued at $341.46; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024490100014001-0002-0000, Seized on 01/31/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; ADIDAS REAL MADRID VINI JR. 
UNIFORMS; 10; EA; Valued at $379.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100014001-0003-0000, Seized on 01/31/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; ADIDAS MANCHESTER 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, US CBP / FPF OFFICE, 1 LA 
PUNTILLA ST, SAN JUAN, PR, 00901 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file 
a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

SAN JUAN
2024490100014001-0003-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

UNITED GAMACHO UNIFORMS; 2; EA; Valued at $75.88; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024490100014001-0004-0000, Seized on 01/31/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; ADIDAS INTER MIAMI ONE 
PLANET MESSI UNIFORMS; 13; EA; Valued at $493.22; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024490100014001-0005-0000, Seized on 01/31/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; ADIDAS INTER MIAMI MESSI 
UNIFORMS; 7; EA; Valued at $265.58; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100014301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; COACH SMALL TOTE BAGS; 4; 
EA; Valued at $147.96; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100014301-0002-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; COACH MEN WALLET; 1; EA; 
Valued at $14.99; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100014301-0003-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; COACH BELT BAG; 1; EA; 
Valued at $36.95; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100014301-0004-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; COACH CROSSBODY BAG; 4; 
EA; Valued at $36.99; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100014301-0005-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; COACH GRAHAM CROSSBODY 
BAG; 4; EA; Valued at $147.96; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100014301-0006-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; COACH DEMPSEY HANDBAG; 
1; EA; Valued at $36.99; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100014301-0007-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; COACH MOLLIE TOTE BAG; 1; 
EA; Valued at $36.99; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100014301-0008-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; GUCCI SHOULDER BAG; 1; EA; 
Valued at $48.95; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100014301-0009-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; TOUS WALLET; 1; EA; Valued at 
$21.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100014301-0010-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; COACH WINDBREAKERS; 3; 
EA; Valued at $81.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100014801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; COACH CROSSBODY BAGS; 5; 
EA; Valued at $184.95; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100014801-0002-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; COACH WAIST BAGS; 6; EA; 
Valued at $221.70; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

849 of 1,186

This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, US CBP / FPF OFFICE, 1 LA 
PUNTILLA ST, SAN JUAN, PR, 00901 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file 
a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

SAN JUAN
2024490100014801-0003-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; COACH HANDBAGS; 4; EA; 
Valued at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100014801-0004-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; COACH MEN CROSSBODY 
BAGS; 1; EA; Valued at $36.99; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100014801-0005-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; COACH DEMPSEY TOTE BAG; 
1; EA; Valued at $36.99; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100014801-0006-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; COACH LARGE TOTE BAG; 1; 
EA; Valued at $36.99; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100014801-0007-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; TOUS HANDBAGS; 8; EA; 
Valued at $200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490700005201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of MAYAGUEZ; COACH PURSES; 10; EA; 
Valued at $349.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490700005201-0002-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of MAYAGUEZ; COACH PHONE WALLETS; 7; 
EA; Valued at $139.93; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490700005201-0003-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of MAYAGUEZ; TOUS SMALL WALLETS; 4; EA; 
Valued at $59.96; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490700005201-0004-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of MAYAGUEZ; TOUS LARGE WALLET; 1; EA; 
Valued at $18.95; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490700005201-0005-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of MAYAGUEZ; TOUS CROOSBODY BAGS; 7; 
EA; Valued at $175.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490700005201-0006-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of MAYAGUEZ; TOUS SHOULDER BAG; 1; EA; 
Valued at $54.99; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490700005201-0007-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of MAYAGUEZ; TOUS CROSSBODY BAGS; 2; 
EA; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490700005201-0008-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of MAYAGUEZ; MARC JACOBS TOTE BAG; 1; 
EA; Valued at $23.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490700005201-0009-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of MAYAGUEZ; VERSACE SUNGLASSES; 2; EA; 
Valued at $51.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490700005201-0010-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of MAYAGUEZ; GUCCI SHOES; 1; PR; Valued at 
$24.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300044701-0001-0000, Seized on 12/26/2023; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; Adidas Shoes; 1; PR; 
Valued at $105.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, US CBP / FPF OFFICE, 1 LA 
PUNTILLA ST, SAN JUAN, PR, 00901 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file 
a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

SAN JUAN
2024491300044701-0002-0000, Seized on 12/26/2023; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; Gucci Earrings; 1; EA; 
Valued at $12.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300044701-0003-0000, Seized on 12/26/2023; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; Burberry Shirt; 2; EA; 
Valued at $780.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300044701-0004-0000, Seized on 12/26/2023; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; Generic T-Shirt 
(Cotton); 1; EA; Valued at $15.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 USC 1526(e)

2024491300058301-0001-0000, Seized on 01/30/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; TORY BURCH BELT; 
36; EA; Valued at $2,088.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300058301-0002-0000, Seized on 01/30/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; TORY BURCH 
HANDBAG; 1; EA; Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300058301-0003-0000, Seized on 01/30/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; MARC JACOB 
HANDBAG; 5; EA; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300061301-0001-0000, Seized on 02/01/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; LOUIS VUITTON 
HANDBAG; 1; EA; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300061301-0002-0000, Seized on 02/01/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; NEW BALANCE 
OTHER TENNIS SHOES; 1; EA; Valued at $35.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024491300061301-0003-0000, Seized on 02/01/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; AIR JORDAN SHOES; 
1; PR; Valued at $25.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300061301-0004-0000, Seized on 02/01/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; NIKE SOCKS WITH 
SWOOSH DESING; 3; PR; Valued at $21.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300062101-0001-0000, Seized on 02/01/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; ADIDAS SHORTS; 8; 
EA; Valued at $131.76; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300062101-0002-0000, Seized on 02/01/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; ADIDAS SHIRTS; 16; 
EA; Valued at $319.20; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300062101-0003-0000, Seized on 02/01/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; NIKE JERSEY; 9; EA; 
Valued at $170.91; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300062101-0004-0000, Seized on 02/01/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; NIKE SHORTS; 1; EA; 
Valued at $12.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300066001-0001-0000, Seized on 02/06/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; AIR JORDAN SHOES; 
3; PR; Valued at $75.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300066001-0002-0000, Seized on 02/06/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; YEEZY ADIDAS 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, US CBP / FPF OFFICE, 1 LA 
PUNTILLA ST, SAN JUAN, PR, 00901 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file 
a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

SAN JUAN
2024491300066001-0002-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

SHOES; 3; PR; Valued at $105.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300067301-0001-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; CHANEL BRACELET; 
4; EA; Valued at $140.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300068901-0001-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; LI-001 NEW 
BALANCE SHOES; 4; PR; Valued at $24.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300068901-0002-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; LI-002 ADIDAS 
SHOES; 2; PR; Valued at $24.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300068901-0003-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; LI-003 NIKE SHOES; 
2; PR; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300085001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; NIKE SHOES; 14; EA; 
Valued at $280.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300086301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; Gucci handbag; 1; 
EA; Valued at $18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300087001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; NIKE SUPREME 
TENNIS SHOE; 9; PR; Valued at $252.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300087001-0002-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; NIKE SOCKS; 9; PR; 

Valued at $63.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300088701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; NIKE SOCKS; 10; PR; 
Valued at $7.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300088701-0002-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; GUCCI SNEAKERS; 
1; PR; Valued at $55.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300088701-0003-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; ADIDAS YEEZY 
BOOTS; 1; PR; Valued at $35.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300088701-0004-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; GUCCI TSHIRT; 1; 
EA; Valued at $35.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300089901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; AMIRI SHIRT; 1; EA; 
Valued at $34.99; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300089901-0002-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; DOLCE & GABBANA 
TENNIS; 1; PR; Valued at $77.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300089901-0003-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; NIKE SOCKS; 3; PR; 
Valued at $7.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, US CBP / FPF OFFICE, 1 LA 
PUNTILLA ST, SAN JUAN, PR, 00901 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file 
a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

SAN JUAN
2024491300091301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; LUOIS VUITTON 
POCHETTE; 1; EA; Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300091301-0002-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; LUOIS VUITTON 
HANDBAG; 1; EA; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300091901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; LOUIS VUITTON 
HANDBAG; 1; EA; Valued at $35.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300092701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; ADIDAS YEEZY 
BOOST; 1; PR; Valued at $35.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300092701-0002-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; ADIDAS SHOES; 2; 
PR; Valued at $12.87; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300092701-0003-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; AIR JORDAN SHOES; 
3; PR; Valued at $25.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300092701-0004-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; NIKE SOCKS; 1; PR; 
Valued at $7.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300092901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; Adidas Yeezy Shoes; 
1; PR; Valued at $35.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300092901-0002-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; Balenciaga Shoes; 1; 
PR; Valued at $65.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300092901-0003-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; Dior Socks; 5; PR; 
Valued at $75.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300092901-0004-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; Nike Socks; 2; PR; 
Valued at $14.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300092901-0005-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; Supreme Backpack; 
2; EA; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300092901-0006-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; Balenciaga Cap; 1; 
EA; Valued at $12.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300092901-0007-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; Louis Vuitton Cap; 1; 
EA; Valued at $25.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300092901-0008-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; Off White/ Socks; 2; 
PR; Valued at $20.98; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300092901-0009-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; Louis Vuitton/ 
Handbag; 1; EA; Valued at $75.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, US CBP / FPF OFFICE, 1 LA 
PUNTILLA ST, SAN JUAN, PR, 00901 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file 
a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

SAN JUAN
2024491300092901-0010-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; Dior Cap; 1; EA; 
Valued at $25.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1000 
SECOND AVE, STE 2100, SEATTLE, WA, 981041049 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

SEATTLE
2024300100012701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of SEATTLE; 2008 Toyota Highlander 
VIN:JTEEW44A782025519; 1; EA; VIN# JTEEW44A782025519; Valued at $3,200.00; For violation of 19 USC 
1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.6(a)(3), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 15 
CFR 30.6(a)(3)

2024300100012701-0002-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of SEATTLE; 2012 Toyota Highlander VIN: 
JTEDC3EH2C2007979; 1; EA; VIN# JTEDC3EH2C2007979; Valued at $9,175.00; For violation of 19 USC 
1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 15 CFR 30.6(a)(3), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 
CFR 30.6(a)(3)

2024307100010001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of UPS - SEATTLE, WA; Kids Model R ATV; 1; 
EA; Valued at $400.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 2068

2024307100010201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of UPS - SEATTLE, WA; Kids Model R ATV; 1; 
EA; Valued at $400.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 2068
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 4349 WOODSON RD, 
STE 201, ST. LOUIS, MO, 63134.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

ST LOUIS
2018450300028601-0001-0000, Seized on 02/20/2018; At the port of ST LOUIS; US CURRENCY CONVERTED 
TO CHK #500839070; 1; EA; Valued at $200.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 
USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 1343

2018450300029901-0001-0000, Seized on 02/22/2018; At the port of ST LOUIS; US CURRENCY CONVERTED 
TO CHK # 500839071; 1; EA; Valued at $4,550.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 
USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 1343, 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 1341

2018450300030801-0001-0000, Seized on 02/27/2018; At the port of ST LOUIS; $500 USC CONVERTED TO 
CHECK #500839084; 1; EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 
USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 1343

2018450300031901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/05/2018; At the port of ST LOUIS; $3,500 USC CONVERTED TO 
CHECK#500839094; 1; EA; Valued at $3,500.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 
USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 1341, 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 1343

2018450300034201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/14/2018; At the port of ST LOUIS; $350 CONVERTED TO CHECK 
#500839124; 1; EA; Valued at $350.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 1341

2018450300034301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/15/2018; At the port of ST LOUIS; $960 USC CONVERTED TO 
CHECK #500839110; 1; EA; Valued at $960.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 
USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 1343

2018450300045501-0001-0000, Seized on 05/14/2018; At the port of ST LOUIS; $400.00 Cashier's Check 
#500839250; 1; EA; Valued at $400.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 1343

2018450300049901-0001-0000, Seized on 06/13/2018; At the port of ST LOUIS; $1,100 Cashier's Check 
#500839320; 1; EA; Valued at $1,100.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 1343

2024450100004701-0001-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of KANSAS CITY; Counterfeit Superbowl 
T-Shirts; 10; EA; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 
18 USC 2320

2024450100004801-0001-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of KANSAS CITY; Counterfeit NFL Jerseys; 2; 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 4349 WOODSON RD, 
STE 201, ST. LOUIS, MO, 63134.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

ST LOUIS
2024450100004801-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

EA; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2320

2024450100005401-0001-0000, Seized on 02/13/2024; At the port of KANSAS CITY; Counterfeit Superbowl LVIII 
T-Shirts; 10; EA; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 
18 USC 2320

2024450100005501-0001-0000, Seized on 02/13/2024; At the port of KANSAS CITY; Counterfeit KC Stocking Cap; 
20; EA; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2320

2024450100005501-0002-0000, Seized on 02/13/2024; At the port of KANSAS CITY; Counterfeit KC Baseball Hat; 
18; EA; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
2320

2024450100005501-0003-0000, Seized on 02/13/2024; At the port of KANSAS CITY; Counterfeit KC Blanket; 6; EA; 
Valued at $40.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2320

2024450100005501-0004-0000, Seized on 02/13/2024; At the port of KANSAS CITY; Counterfeit KC Bucket Hat; 8; 
EA; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2320

2024450100005501-0005-0000, Seized on 02/13/2024; At the port of KANSAS CITY; Counterfeit KC Letterman 
jacket; 2; EA; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 
USC 2320

2024450100005501-0006-0000, Seized on 02/13/2024; At the port of KANSAS CITY; Counterfeit KC Gray 
Tracksuit; 11; EA; Valued at $90.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 
18 USC 2320

2024450100005501-0007-0000, Seized on 02/13/2024; At the port of KANSAS CITY; Counterfeit KC Black 
Tracksuit; 5; EA; Valued at $90.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 
18 USC 2320

2024450100005501-0008-0000, Seized on 02/13/2024; At the port of KANSAS CITY; Counterfeit KC 3/4 Sleeve 
Shirt; 12; EA; Valued at $40.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 
USC 2320

2024450100005501-0009-0000, Seized on 02/13/2024; At the port of KANSAS CITY; Counterfeit KC/Louis Vuitton 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 4349 WOODSON RD, 
STE 201, ST. LOUIS, MO, 63134.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

ST LOUIS
2024450100005501-0009-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

Tracksuit; 1; EA; Valued at $2,500.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)
(B), 18 USC 2320

2024450100005501-0010-0000, Seized on 02/13/2024; At the port of KANSAS CITY; Counterfeit KC Baseball 
Jersey; 6; EA; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 
USC 2320

2024450100005501-0011-0000, Seized on 02/13/2024; At the port of KANSAS CITY; Counterfeit KC Sweatshirt; 6; 
EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2320

2024450100005501-0012-0000, Seized on 02/13/2024; At the port of KANSAS CITY; Counterfeit KC Quarter zip; 1; 
EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2320

2024450100005501-0013-0000, Seized on 02/13/2024; At the port of KANSAS CITY; Counterfeit KC Vest; 1; EA; 
Valued at $50.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2320

2024450100005501-0014-0000, Seized on 02/13/2024; At the port of KANSAS CITY; Counterfeit KC Jacket; 2; EA; 
Valued at $110.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2320

2024450100005501-0015-0000, Seized on 02/13/2024; At the port of KANSAS CITY; Counterfeit KC Short-sleeved 
Shirt; 200; EA; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 
USC 2320

2024450300011101-0001-0000, Seized on 01/31/2024; At the port of ST LOUIS; iPhone; 1; EA; Valued at $500.00; 
For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 1343

2024450300011201-0001-0000, Seized on 02/08/2024; At the port of ST LOUIS; .380 Jimenez Arms pistol; 1; EA; 
Serial# 198174; Valued at $150.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(b), 21 USC 881(a)(11)

2024450300011201-0003-0000, Seized on 02/08/2024; At the port of ST LOUIS; 6 rounds of .380 ammo; 6; PC; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $25.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(b), 21 USC 881(a)(11)

2024450300011201-0004-0000, Seized on 02/08/2024; At the port of ST LOUIS; .380 magazine.; 1; EA; Serial# 
N/A; Valued at $10.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(b), 21 USC 881(a)(11)

2024450500002001-0001-0000, Seized on 02/09/2024; At the port of SPRINGFIELD; 5.83 kilograms of Modafinil; 
5.83; KG; Valued at $10.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(F), 18 USC 24(a)(2), 21 USC 
331
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 4349 WOODSON RD, 
STE 201, ST. LOUIS, MO, 63134.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

ST LOUIS
2024450500002001-0002-0000, Seized on 02/09/2024; At the port of SPRINGFIELD; 625 Grams of Sildenafil; 625; 
GR; Valued at $10.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(F), 22 USC 331

2024450500002201-0015-0000, Seized on 02/20/2024; At the port of SPRINGFIELD; Comingled Goods Gameday 
Sweaters; 3; EA; Valued at $6.99; For violation of 18 USC 545, 19 USC 1595a(2)(c)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 4349 
WOODSON RD, STE 201, ST. LOUIS, MO, 63134 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

ST LOUIS
2024450300011201-0002-0000, Seized on 02/08/2024; At the port of ST LOUIS; DIMETHYSULFONE (CUTTING 
AGENT); 391; GR; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(f)(1), 19 CFR 162.45a

2024450500002201-0001-0000, Seized on 02/20/2024; At the port of SPRINGFIELD; Counterfeit UGG Slippers; 8; 
PR; Valued at $86.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024450500002201-0002-0000, Seized on 02/20/2024; At the port of SPRINGFIELD; Counterfeit M Moncler Vest; 
1; EA; Valued at $2.33; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024450500002201-0003-0000, Seized on 02/20/2024; At the port of SPRINGFIELD; Counterfeit Hellstar T-Shirt; 
1; EA; Valued at $2.33; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 18 USC 2320, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024450500002201-0004-0000, Seized on 02/20/2024; At the port of SPRINGFIELD; Counterfeit Chanel handbag; 
2; EA; Valued at $55.68; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024450500002201-0005-0000, Seized on 02/20/2024; At the port of SPRINGFIELD; Counterfeit Louis Vuitton 
Shawl; 1; EA; Valued at $9.29; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024450500002201-0006-0000, Seized on 02/20/2024; At the port of SPRINGFIELD; Counterfeit Louis Vuitton 
Backpack Purse; 1; EA; Valued at $27.84; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024450500002201-0007-0000, Seized on 02/20/2024; At the port of SPRINGFIELD; Counterfeit Kansas City 
Chiefs Jersey; 3; EA; Valued at $6.99; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024450500002201-0008-0000, Seized on 02/20/2024; At the port of SPRINGFIELD; Counterfeit Louis Vuitton 
wallet; 5; EA; Valued at $54.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024450500002201-0009-0000, Seized on 02/20/2024; At the port of SPRINGFIELD; Counterfeit Louis Vuitton 
Purse Strap; 16; EA; Valued at $151.63; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024450500002201-0010-0000, Seized on 02/20/2024; At the port of SPRINGFIELD; Counterfeit Louis Vuitton 
Phone Case; 2; EA; Valued at $18.95; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024450500002201-0011-0000, Seized on 02/20/2024; At the port of SPRINGFIELD; Counterfeit Louis Vuitton 
Slim Purse; 5; EA; Valued at $139.20; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024450500002201-0012-0000, Seized on 02/20/2024; At the port of SPRINGFIELD; Counterfeit Louis Vuitton 
Pouch Purse; 3; EA; Valued at $62.64; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024450500002201-0013-0000, Seized on 02/20/2024; At the port of SPRINGFIELD; Counterfeit Louis Vuitton 
Deep Purse; 1; EA; Valued at $27.84; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024450500002201-0014-0000, Seized on 02/20/2024; At the port of SPRINGFIELD; Counterfeit Louis Vuitton 
Deep Purse; 1; EA; Valued at $27.84; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5519 W. 
HILLSBOROUGH AVE, TAMPA, FL, 33634.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be 
filed within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 18, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 18, 2024

TAMPA
2024180100001301-0001-0000, Seized on 10/17/2023; At the port of TAMPA; Silver Dollars; 17; EA; Valued at 
$450.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5519 W. 
HILLSBOROUGH AVE, TAMPA, FL, 33634 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

TAMPA
2024180300025901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; PWA101 1700 PSI 
Pressure Washer; 12; EA; Valued at $996.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180300025901-0002-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; PWA203 2200PSI Pressure 
Washer; 141; EA; Valued at $27,354.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180300027801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; LOUIS VUITTON 
BRACELET; 1; EA; Valued at $12.21; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180300027801-0002-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; LOUIS VUITTON 
NECKLACE; 1; EA; Valued at $12.82; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180300027801-0003-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; FEAR OF GOD SHIRT; 2; 
EA; Valued at $518.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180300027801-0004-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; FEAR OF GOD 
SWEATSHIRT; 2; EA; Valued at $840.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180300027801-0005-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; BALENCIAGA HOODIE; 3; 
EA; Valued at $83.88; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180300027801-0006-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; BALENCIAGA T-SHIRT; 9; 
EA; Valued at $155.18; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180300027801-0007-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; AMIRI T-SHIRT; 2; EA; 
Valued at $34.48; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180300032001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; LOUIS VUITTON SANDALS; 
12; PR; Valued at $420.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180300032001-0002-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; GUCCI SHOES; 5; PR; 
Valued at $75.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180300032001-0003-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; GUCCI SHORTS; 1; EA; 
Valued at $7.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180300032001-0004-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; GUCCI T-SHIRTS; 2; EA; 
Valued at $70.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180300032001-0005-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; LOUIS VUITTON 
BACKPACK; 4; EA; Valued at $80.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180300032401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; TELFAR E SHOPPING BAG; 
1; EA; Valued at $20.88; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180300032401-0002-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; NIKE AIR JORDAN SHOE; 
2; PR; Valued at $24.75; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5519 W. 
HILLSBOROUGH AVE, TAMPA, FL, 33634 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

TAMPA
2024180300032401-0003-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; GUCCI SLIDES; 1; PR; 
Valued at $13.75; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180300032401-0004-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; MARC JACOBS TOTE BAG; 
1; EA; Valued at $10.44; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180300032701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; NIKE AIR JORDAN; 2; PR; 
Valued at $96.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180300032701-0002-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; NIKE SHOES; 1; PR; 
Valued at $36.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800043201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Burberry T-Shirt; 1; PC; Valued at 
$153.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800043201-0002-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Louis Vuitton Sneakers; 2; PR; 
Valued at $495.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800043201-0003-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Louis Vuitton Sneakers #54; 1; 
PR; Valued at $387.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800043201-0004-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Burberry Sneakers; 1; PR; 
Valued at $231.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800043201-0005-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Prada Womans Boots; 1; PR; 
Valued at $525.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800043801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; AFA Messi Argentina Team 
Jersey; 30; EA; Valued at $1,170.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 17 USC 602, 19 CFR 133.42(b)

2024180800043801-0002-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Miami MLS team Black Jersey; 
100; EA; Valued at $5,850.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800043801-0003-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Miami MLS team #10 Black 
Shorts (Adidas); 100; EA; Valued at $1,800.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800043801-0004-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Miami MLS team Pink Jersey; 
176; EA; Valued at $10,296.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800043801-0005-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Miami MLS team #10 Pink 
Shorts (Adidas); 126; EA; Valued at $2,268.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800045001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; APPLE AirPods Max; 20; EA; 
Valued at $4,392.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800046201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Lucas PAW PAW Topical Face 
Cream; 180; EA; Valued at $1,260.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5519 W. 
HILLSBOROUGH AVE, TAMPA, FL, 33634 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

TAMPA
2024180800051401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Rolex Cosmograph Daytona 
Watch; 1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800051401-0002-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Rolex Cosmograph Daytona 
Watchband; 1; EA; Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800051901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Rolex GMT-MASTER II Watch; 2; 
EA; Valued at $44.43; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800053201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Nike SB Dunk Low Sneakers.; 
17; PR; Valued at $510.68; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800053201-0002-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Supreme Backpack - Black; 1; 
EA; Valued at $40.64; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800053401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; OMEGA Seamaster Diver 300M 
007 Edition; 1; EA; Valued at $44.03; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800053501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Gucci Necklace; 1; PC; Valued at 
$15.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800053501-0002-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Louis Vuitton Bracelet; 4; PC; 
Valued at $14.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800053801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; LOUIS VUITTON Pool Pillow Flat 
Comfort Mule; 3; PR; Valued at $63.75; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800053801-0002-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; LOUIS VUITTON Bom Dia Flat 
Comfort Mule; 1; PR; Valued at $13.75; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800053801-0003-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; LOUIS VUITTON Artsy; 1; EA; 
Valued at $20.88; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800053801-0004-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; LOUIS VUITTON Monogram 
Confidential Bandeau; 1; EA; Valued at $2.32; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800053801-0005-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; LOUIS VUITTON Monogram 
Mesh Tote; 1; EA; Valued at $27.84; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800053801-0006-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; GUCCI Ophidia Speedy; 1; PR; 
Valued at $20.88; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800053801-0007-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; GUCCI Ophidia Tote; 1; EA; 
Valued at $20.88; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800053801-0008-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; PRADA Symbole Top Handle 
Bag; 1; EA; Valued at $27.84; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5519 W. 
HILLSBOROUGH AVE, TAMPA, FL, 33634 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

TAMPA
2024180800053801-0009-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; PRADA Embroidered Fabric 
Slides; 1; PR; Valued at $13.75; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800053801-0010-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; BURBERRY Freya; 1; EA; Valued 
at $20.88; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800053801-0011-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; BURBERRY Furley Slides; 1; PR; 
Valued at $12.38; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800053801-0012-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; YSL Joan Monogram Slides; 1; 
PR; Valued at $12.38; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800053801-0013-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; YSL Logo Belt; 1; EA; Valued at 
$2.10; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800053801-0014-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; YSL Sunglasses; 1; EA; Valued 
at $2.04; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800053801-0015-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; CHANEL Dad Sandals; 1; PR; 
Valued at $13.75; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800053901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/12/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Ballon Bleu de Cartier watch, 
42mm, rose gold, leather; 1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024180800054201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Amiri TShirts; 34; EA; Valued at 
$586.23; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800054201-0002-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Amiri Trucker Caps; 35; EA; 
Valued at $339.04; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800054301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Prada Handbag; 1; EA; Valued at 
$8.12; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800054301-0002-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Chanel Handbag; 1; EA; Valued 
at $8.12; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800054301-0003-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Chanel Belt; 1; EA; Valued at 
$7.19; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800054301-0004-0000, Seized on 04/15/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Hermes Bracelets; 2; EA; Valued 
at $17.08; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800054501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Louis Vuitton Coin & Credit Card 
Wallet; 1; EA; Valued at $6.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800054501-0002-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Rolex Daytona Rainbow Rose 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5519 W. 
HILLSBOROUGH AVE, TAMPA, FL, 33634 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

TAMPA
2024180800054501-0002-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

Gold with Diamond Watch; 1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024180800054901-0001-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Medical sodium hyaluronate gel; 
10; EA; Valued at $580.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024180800054901-0002-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Medical sodium hyaluronate gel; 
10; EA; Valued at $200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024180800055001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Adidas Messi Soccer Jersey; 70; 
EA; Valued at $2,730.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800055001-0002-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Stanley Quencher H2O 40oz. 
Tumbler; 2; EA; Valued at $27.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800055101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Nike Club America 2023/2024 
Stadium Third; 1; EA; Valued at $4.75; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800055101-0002-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Nike Basketball NBA Jersey; 1; 
EA; Valued at $7.85; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800055101-0003-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Nike NFL Jersey; 2; EA; Valued at 
$17.16; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800055101-0004-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Adidas Mexico 2024 
HomeAuthenic Jersey; 27; EA; Valued at $240.57; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024180800055101-0005-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Adidas AJAX AMSTERDAM 
Jerseys; 19; EA; Valued at $149.54; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800055101-0006-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Adidas AJAX AMSTERDAM 
Shorts; 19; EA; Valued at $40.97; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800055101-0007-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Adidas Soccer Socks; 18; PR; 
Valued at $12.26; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800055101-0008-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Jordan 4 Retro Sneakers; 1; PR; 
Valued at $102.35; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024181600006201-0002-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of CAPE CANAVERAL; ALPRAZOLAM 2MG; 8.4; 
GR; Valued at $39.30; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024181600006201-0003-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of CAPE CANAVERAL; ALPRAZOLAM 1MG; 
14.3; GR; Valued at $34.41; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5519 W. 
HILLSBOROUGH AVE, TAMPA, FL, 33634 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

TAMPA
2024181600006201-0004-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of CAPE CANAVERAL; TRAMADOL 50MG; 26.9; 
GR; Valued at $213.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024181600006201-0005-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of CAPE CANAVERAL; TRAMADOL 37.5MG; 
25.4; GR; Valued at $74.55; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024181600006201-0008-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of CAPE CANAVERAL; CARISOPRODOL 
350MG; 65.6; GR; Valued at $111.87; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024181600006201-0009-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of CAPE CANAVERAL; AZITHROMYCIN 500MG; 
4.2; GR; Valued at $6.84; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024181600006201-0010-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of CAPE CANAVERAL; DIAZEPAM 10MG; 5; GR; 
Valued at $9.90; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024181600006201-0011-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of CAPE CANAVERAL; GABAPENTIN 300MG; 
93; GR; Valued at $105.82; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024181600006201-0012-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of CAPE CANAVERAL; ETORICOXIB 120MG; 
34.9; GR; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024181600006201-0013-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of CAPE CANAVERAL; AMOXICILLIN 875MG; 
32.3; GR; Valued at $10.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024181600006201-0014-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of CAPE CANAVERAL; TADALAFIL 20MG; 4.3; 

GR; Valued at $14.88; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024181600006201-0015-0000, Seized on 04/14/2024; At the port of CAPE CANAVERAL; Phenylephrine 20MG; 
6.4; GR; Valued at $21.51; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024181800001301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of PANAMA CITY; CTF Tumbler; 1; EA; Valued at 
$24.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024181800001301-0002-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of PANAMA CITY; CTF Handbag; 4; EA; Valued 
at $69.60; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024181800001301-0003-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of PANAMA CITY; CTF Handbag; 2; EA; Valued 
at $34.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024181800001301-0004-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of PANAMA CITY; CTF Blanket; 1; EA; Valued at 
$10.84; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024181800001301-0005-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of PANAMA CITY; CTF Necklace; 3; EA; Valued 
at $33.30; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024181800001301-0006-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of PANAMA CITY; CTF Necklace; 4; EA; Valued 
at $44.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5519 W. 
HILLSBOROUGH AVE, TAMPA, FL, 33634 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

TAMPA
2024181800001301-0007-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of PANAMA CITY; CTF Necklace; 3; EA; Valued 
at $33.30; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024181800001301-0008-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of PANAMA CITY; CTF Necklace; 2; EA; Valued 
at $22.20; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024181800001301-0009-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of PANAMA CITY; CTF Necklace; 1; EA; Valued 
at $11.10; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024181800001301-0010-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of PANAMA CITY; CTF Necklace; 2; EA; Valued 
at $22.20; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024181800001301-0011-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of PANAMA CITY; CTF Shoes; 1; PR; Valued at 
$10.75; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024181800001401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of PANAMA CITY; CTF Handbag Set; 2; EA; 
Valued at $46.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024181800001401-0002-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of PANAMA CITY; CTF Handbag Set; 3; EA; 
Valued at $52.20; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024181800001401-0003-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of PANAMA CITY; CTF Handbag; 1; EA; Valued 
at $17.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024181800001401-0004-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of PANAMA CITY; CTF Socks; 10; PR; Valued at 
$17.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024181800001401-0005-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of PANAMA CITY; CTF Socks; 10; PR; Valued at 
$118.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024181800003101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of PANAMA CITY; CTF Jersey; 19; EA; Valued at 
$541.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024181800003101-0002-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of PANAMA CITY; CTF Jersey; 3; EA; Valued at 
$85.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024181800003101-0003-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of PANAMA CITY; CTF Jersey; 4; EA; Valued at 
$120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024181800003101-0004-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of PANAMA CITY; CTF Jersey; 4; EA; Valued at 
$90.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024181800003101-0005-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of PANAMA CITY; CTF Jersey; 12; EA; Valued at 
$270.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024181800003101-0006-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of PANAMA CITY; CTF Shorts; 19; PR; Valued at 
$296.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5519 W. 
HILLSBOROUGH AVE, TAMPA, FL, 33634 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

TAMPA
2024181800003101-0007-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of PANAMA CITY; CTF Shorts; 3; PR; Valued at 
$46.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024181800003101-0008-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of PANAMA CITY; CTF Shorts; 4; PR; Valued at 
$48.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024181800003101-0009-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of PANAMA CITY; CTF Shorts; 4; PR; Valued at 
$48.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024181800003101-0010-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of PANAMA CITY; CTF Shorts; 12; PR; Valued at 
$144.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024181800003101-0011-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of PANAMA CITY; CTF Socks; 6; PR; Valued at 
$32.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024181800003101-0012-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of PANAMA CITY; CTF Socks; 6; PR; Valued at 
$21.60; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024181800003201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of PANAMA CITY; CTF Jersey; 2; EA; Valued at 
$45.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024181800003201-0002-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of PANAMA CITY; CTF Jersey; 1; EA; Valued at 
$45.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024181800003201-0003-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of PANAMA CITY; CTF Jersey; 3; EA; Valued at 
$85.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024181800003201-0004-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of PANAMA CITY; CTF Jersey; 6; EA; Valued at 
$270.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024181800003201-0005-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of PANAMA CITY; CTF Jersey; 15; EA; Valued at 
$450.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024181800003201-0006-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of PANAMA CITY; CTF Jersey; 7; EA; Valued at 
$315.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024181800003201-0007-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of PANAMA CITY; CTF Shorts; 2; PR; Valued at 
$24.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024181800003201-0008-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of PANAMA CITY; CTF Shorts; 1; PR; Valued at 
$15.60; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024181800003201-0009-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of PANAMA CITY; CTF Shorts; 3; PR; Valued at 
$46.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024181800003201-0010-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of PANAMA CITY; CTF Shorts; 6; PR; Valued at 
$93.60; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5519 W. 
HILLSBOROUGH AVE, TAMPA, FL, 33634 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

TAMPA
2024181800003201-0011-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of PANAMA CITY; CTF Shorts; 15; PR; Valued at 
$180.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024181800003201-0012-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of PANAMA CITY; CTF Shorts; 7; PR; Valued at 
$109.20; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024181800003201-0013-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of PANAMA CITY; CTF Socks; 19; PR; Valued at 
$68.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN: FPFO, 22685 
HOLIDAY PARK DR, STE 15, STERLING, VA, 20598 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 19, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 19, 2024

WASHINGTON
2024540100023101-0001-0000, Seized on 12/22/2023; At the port of WASHINGTON; Counterfeit goods - Louis 
Vuitton small bag; 49; EA; Valued at $480.70; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024540100023101-0002-0000, Seized on 12/22/2023; At the port of WASHINGTON; Counterfeit goods - Maserati 
small bag; 24; EA; Valued at $169.95; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 17 USC 602, 19 CFR 133.42(b)

2024540100023101-0003-0000, Seized on 12/22/2023; At the port of WASHINGTON; Counterfeit goods - Michael 
Kors handbag; 74; EA; Valued at $691.33; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024540100023101-0004-0000, Seized on 12/22/2023; At the port of WASHINGTON; Counterfeit goods - Louis 
Vuitton handbag; 31; EA; Valued at $297.02; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024540100023101-0005-0000, Seized on 12/22/2023; At the port of WASHINGTON; Counterfeit goods - Maserati 
handbag; 74; EA; Valued at $543.33; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 17 USC 602, 19 CFR 133.42(b)

2024540100043101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of WASHINGTON; Yellow Pills (Russian Made); 
18.4; GR; Valued at $5.59; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952, 21 USC 956(a)

2024540100044101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of WASHINGTON; Counterfeit Chanel 
Handbags; 7; EA; Valued at $81.20; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024540100044101-0002-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of WASHINGTON; Counterfeit Louis Vuitton 
Handbags; 5; EA; Valued at $58.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024540100044101-0003-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of WASHINGTON; Counterfeit Louis Vuitton 
Handbags; 3; EA; Valued at $34.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024540100044101-0004-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of WASHINGTON; Counterfeit Gucci Handbags; 
1; EA; Valued at $11.60; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024540100044101-0005-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of WASHINGTON; Counterfeit Gucci Handbags; 
4; EA; Valued at $46.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024540100044101-0006-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of WASHINGTON; Counterfeit Bottega Veneta 
Handbags; 1; EA; Valued at $11.60; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024540100050101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of WASHINGTON; one pair of counterfeit 
Valentino shoes; 1; PR; Valued at $22.95; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024540100050101-0002-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of WASHINGTON; counterfeit Prada shoes; 1; 
PR; Valued at $22.95; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024540100050101-0003-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of WASHINGTON; counterfeit Dolce Gabbana 
shoes; 1; PR; Valued at $20.66; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024540100050101-0004-0000, Seized on 04/16/2024; At the port of WASHINGTON; Counterfeit Balenciaga 
shoes; 1; PR; Valued at $26.02; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 605 W 
4TH AVE, SUITE 230, ANCHORAGE, AK, 99501 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

ANCHORAGE
2024319500008201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of FED EXP,ANCHORAGE,AK; Procaine 
Hydrochloride; 25.25; KG; Valued at $12,625.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1595a (c)(2)(A), 
19 CFR 145.4(a)

2024319500008201-0002-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of FED EXP,ANCHORAGE,AK; Tetramisole 
Hydrochloride; 25.3; KG; Valued at $1,281.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1595a (c)(2)(A), 19 
CFR 145.4(a)

872 of 1,186

This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 157 
TRADEPORT DRIVE, ATLANTA, GA, 30354 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting 
and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, 
whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by 
close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States 
and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

ATLANTA
2024170400012601-0001-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; BOEING-BOLT - BACB30VT8K5X; 
40; EA; Valued at $80.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC  305

2024170400012601-0002-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; BOEING-LIGHT SHADE/PLASTIC - 
65-54004-21; 1; EA; Valued at $266.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 305

2024170400012601-0003-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; BOEING-LIGHT SHADE/PLASTIC - 
65-54004-22; 1; EA; Valued at $322.70; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 305

2024170400012601-0004-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; BOEING-LIGHT SHADE/PLASTIC - 
65-54004-21; 1; EA; Valued at $266.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 305

2024170400012601-0005-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; BOEING-NUT/CLIP-ON - 
BACN10YD3G; 115; EA; Valued at $189.75; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 
305

2024170400012601-0006-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; BOEING-WASHER - BACW10AU3; 
40; EA; Valued at $124.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 305

2024170400012601-0007-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; BOEING-NUT PLATE - 
BACN10JS3A3CD; 100; EA; Valued at $152.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 
USC 305

2024170400012601-0008-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; PARKER HANNIFIN - O-RING - 

AS3582-338; 78; EA; Valued at $375.96; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 305

2024170400012601-0009-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; AV-DEC - HI TAK TAPE - 
HT3935-7-100; 20; EA; Valued at $1,991.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 
305

2024170400012601-0010-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; TE CONNECTIVITY - 
CONNECTOR - EN3646A61608BN; 3; EA; Valued at $178.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 
USC 554, 13 USC 305

2024170400012601-0011-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; DASI - COLLAR - BACC30BL8; 
460; EA; Valued at $2,576.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 305

2024170400012601-0012-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; DASI - WASHER - D64430; 9; EA; 
Valued at $2,576.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 305

2024170400012601-0013-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; PACO - RED CIRCUIT BRKR 
RINGS - S4933959-521; 52; EA; Valued at $40.77; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 
USC 305

2024170400012601-0014-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; CHALLENGER - FILL VALVE ASSY 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 157 
TRADEPORT DRIVE, ATLANTA, GA, 30354 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting 
and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, 
whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by 
close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States 
and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

ATLANTA
2024170400012601-0014-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

- G601-121201-1; 1; EA; Valued at $18,725.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 
USC 305

2024170400012601-0015-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; BOEING - BUSHING - 
BACB28Z6-069; 5; EA; Valued at $37.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 305

2024170400012601-0016-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; BOEING - RETAINER/PACKING - 
MS28774-223; 100; EA; Valued at $37.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 
305

2024170400012601-0017-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; BOEING - LOCK NUT/CSTD - 
MS14144-7; 14; EA; Valued at $219.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 305

2024170400012601-0018-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; BOEING - BOLT - BACB30LE4K18; 
11; EA; Valued at $103.73; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 305

2024170400012601-0019-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; BOEING - CONNECTOR - 
BACC63BP20D16PN; 4; EA; Valued at $1,220.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 
USC 305

2024170400012601-0020-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; BOEING - NUT - FBL10038C-4; 
100; EA; Valued at $3,766.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 305

2024170400012601-0021-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; BOEING - BUSHING - 
BACB28AK06-34; 9; EA; Valued at $49.14; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 
305

2024170400012601-0022-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; BOEING - COLLAR/WASHER ASSY 
- HL97DUWU6; 30; EA; Valued at $181.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 
305

2024170400012601-0023-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; MILITARY FASTENERS - 
FINISHING WASHER - BACW10UC10P; 150; EA; Valued at $262.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 
401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 305

2024170400012601-0024-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; MILITARY FASTENERS - MACHINE 
SCREWS - MS24693-C204; 100; EA; Valued at $18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 
554, 13 USC 305

2024170400012601-0025-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; MILITARY FASTENERS - FLAT 
WASHER - NAS1149C0863B; 100; EA; Valued at $53.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 
554, 13 USC 305
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 157 
TRADEPORT DRIVE, ATLANTA, GA, 30354 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting 
and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, 
whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by 
close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States 
and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

ATLANTA
2024170400012601-0026-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; PRIVATEER - VENT - 
MIL-STD-1247; 2; EA; Valued at $26.94; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 305

2024170400012601-0027-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; PRIVATEER - DRAIN - 
MIL-STD-1247; 2; EA; Valued at $34.32; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 305

2024170400012601-0028-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; PRIVATEER - LUBRICATION - 
MIL-STD-1247; 2; EA; Valued at $22.98; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 305

2024170400012601-0029-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; PRVATEER - FUEL - 
MIL-STD-1247; 2; EA; Valued at $216.86; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 305

2024170400012601-0030-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; PRIVATEER - PNEUMATIC - 
MIL-STD-1247; 2; EA; Valued at $77.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 305

2024170400012601-0031-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; CRESENT MFG - SCREWS - 
M824694C4; 200; EA; Valued at $52.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 305

2024170400012601-0032-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; BOEING - OSHINO LAMPS - 
OL387-28V 40mA; 1000; EA; Valued at $5,550.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 
USC 305

2024170400012601-0033-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; WENCOR - O-RING - 
MS29513-023; 215; EA; Valued at $270.90; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 

305

2024170400012601-0034-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; WENCOR - WASHER - 
NAS1149C1232; 1000; EA; Valued at $1,040.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 
USC 305

2024170400012601-0035-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; WENCOR - WASHER - 
NAS1149C1063R; 500; EA; Valued at $415.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 
USC 305

2024170400012601-0036-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; WENCOR - WASHER, FLAT - 
NAS1149D0332K; 1000; EA; Valued at $230.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 
USC 305

2024170400012601-0037-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; WENCOR - RIVET, CHERRY - 
CCR264SS3-0; 270; EA; Valued at $224.10; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 
305

2024170400012601-0038-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; WENCOR - SCREW, MACHINE - 
NAS514P832-6; 560; EA; Valued at $95.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 157 
TRADEPORT DRIVE, ATLANTA, GA, 30354 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting 
and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, 
whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by 
close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States 
and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

ATLANTA
2024170400012601-0038-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

305

2024170400012601-0039-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; WENCOR - NUT, SELF LOCKING - 
MS21062L3; 60; EA; Valued at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 305

2024170400012601-0040-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; WENCOR - SCREW CAP SOCKET 
- NAS1351-3; 217; EA; Valued at $418.81; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 
305

2024170400012601-0041-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; WENCOR - BOLT, HEX HEAD - 
NAS6603-9; 123; EA; Valued at $52.89; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 305

2024170400012601-0042-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; WENCOR - BOLT, HEX HEAD - 
NAS6603-5; 278; EA; Valued at $108.42; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 305

2024170400012601-0043-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; WENCO - BOLT, HEX HEAD - 
NAS6704-16; 23; EA; Valued at $59.34; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 305

2024170400012601-0044-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; WENCOR - SCREW, MACHINE 
-NAS623-3-1; 385; EA; Valued at $330.30; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 
305

2024170400012601-0045-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; WENCOR - BOLT - NAS6703U3; 
52; EA; Valued at $93.08; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 305

2024170400012601-0046-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; WENCOR - COTTER PIN - 
MS24665-378; 400; EA; Valued at $524.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 
305

2024170400012601-0047-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; WENCOR - NUT, PLAIN, CASTLED 
- AN320C6; 50; EA; Valued at $524.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 305

2024170400012601-0048-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; WENCOR - WASHER, FLAT - 
NAS1149F0432P; 1667; EA; Valued at $66.68; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 
USC 305

2024170400012601-0049-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; WENCOR - BOLT, TENSION - 
MS21250-06024; 32; EA; Valued at $164.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 
305

2024170400012601-0050-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; WENCOR - BOLT, HEX HEAD - 
NAS6603-9; 235; EA; Valued at $164.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 305

2024170400012601-0051-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; WENCOR - NUT, SELF LOCKING 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 157 
TRADEPORT DRIVE, ATLANTA, GA, 30354 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting 
and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, 
whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by 
close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States 
and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

ATLANTA
2024170400012601-0051-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

4.25 - NAS1792C3-1; 52; EA; Valued at $154.96; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 
USC 305

2024170400012601-0052-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; WENCOR - BOLT, HEX HEAD - 
NAS6704-16; 2; EA; Valued at $5.16; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 305

2024170400012601-0053-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; WENCOR - SCREW CAP SOCKET 
- NAS1351C3-14; 213; EA; Valued at $217.26; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 
USC 305

2024170400012601-0054-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; WENCOR - WASHER FLAT - 
NAS1149D0432K; 500; EA; Valued at $85.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 
305

2024170400012601-0055-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; WENCOR - SCREW CAP SOCKET 
- NAS1351-3-10; 19; EA; Valued at $9.12; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 305

2024170400012601-0056-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; WENCOR - NUT SELF LOCKING - 
MS21056L3; 52; EA; Valued at $32.76; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 305

2024170400012601-0057-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; WENCOR - BOLT MACHINE - 
AN4-15; 7; EA; Valued at $10.99; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 305

2024170400012601-0058-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; WENCOR - SCREW CAP SOCKET 
- NAS1351-3-10; 59; EA; Valued at $28.32; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 
305

2024170400012601-0059-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; WENCOR - NUT SELF LOCKING - 
NSA5057C3; 52; EA; Valued at $71.76; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 305

2024170400012601-0060-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; WENCOR - SHIM - 00-200-1514; 6; 
EA; Valued at $17.88; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 305

2024170400012601-0061-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; WENCOR - BOLT HEX HEAD - 
NAS6604-2; 179; EA; Valued at $413.49; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 305

2024170400012601-0062-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; WENCOR BOLT HEX HEAD - 
NAS6604-7; 186; EA; Valued at $141.36; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 305

2024170400012601-0063-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; WENCOR - WASHER FLAT - 
NAS1149D0463K; 300; EA; Valued at $96.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 
305

2024170400012601-0064-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; WENCOR - BOLT MACHINE - 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 157 
TRADEPORT DRIVE, ATLANTA, GA, 30354 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting 
and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, 
whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by 
close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States 
and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

ATLANTA
2024170400012601-0064-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

AN4-15; 93; EA; Valued at $146.01; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 305

2024170400012601-0065-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; WENCOR - BOLT FLUSH HEAD - 
NAS1790-3R; 145; EA; Valued at $436.45; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 
305

2024170400012601-0066-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; WENCOR - BOLT HEX HEAD - 
NAS6704-5; 40; EA; Valued at $190.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 305

2024170400012601-0067-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; BOEING - STRAP TIE DOWN - 
MS3367-3-0; 370; EA; Valued at $92.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 305

2024170400012601-0068-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; KASCAR - CURCUIT BREAKER - 
NSN5925-01-609-6199; 100; EA; Valued at $1,810.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 
554, 13 USC 305

2024170400017301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; LIGHTWEIGHT FUEL TANK & 
FUSELAGE SEALANT; 130; ML; Valued at $56.16; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 
USC 305

2024170400017301-0002-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; EPOXY PASTE ADHESIVE A/B KIT; 
1; QT; Valued at $674.59; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 305

2024170400017301-0003-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; SPEC HIGH SOLIDS EPOXY 
TOPCOAT; 1; GL; Valued at $381.76; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 305

2024170400017301-0004-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; SPEC CORROSION PREVENTIVE 
COMPOUND; 14.5; OZ; Valued at $13.43; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 15 USC 
305

2024170400017301-0005-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; HIGH TEMP SILICONE 
ELASTOMER & DBT CATALYST KIT; 1; LB; Valued at $254.86; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 
USC 554, 13 USC 305

2024170400017301-0006-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; HIGH TEMP EPOXY SEALANT KIT; 
100; GR; Valued at $632.76; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 305

2024170400017301-0007-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; ALUMINUM SILICONE PAINT; 1; 
GL; Valued at $1,534.39; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 305

2024170400017301-0008-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; SEALANT; 82.8; ML; Valued at 
$1,085.76; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 305

2024170400017301-0009-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; POLYURETHANE TOPCOAT, ANTI 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 157 
TRADEPORT DRIVE, ATLANTA, GA, 30354 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting 
and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, 
whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by 
close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States 
and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

ATLANTA
2024170400017301-0009-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

UV; 0.2; KG; Valued at $180.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 305

2024170400017301-0010-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; POLYURETHANE TOPCOAT, ANTI 
UV; 0.8; KG; Valued at $670.92; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 305

2024170400017301-0011-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; WATER REDUCIBLE LOW 
DENSITY EPOXY PRIMER; 1; QT; Valued at $204.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 
13 USC 305

2024170400017301-0012-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; POLYURETHANE INSULATING 
ENAMEL VARNISH; 1; GL; Valued at $210.87; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 
305

2024170400017301-0013-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; GREASELESS LUBRICANT; 312; 
GR; Valued at $14.72; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 305

2024170400017301-0014-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; WINDSHIELD & CANOPY 
SEALANT; 6; OZ; Valued at $440.88; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 305

2024170400017301-0015-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; CALIBRATING FLUID; 5; GL; 
Valued at $309.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 305

2024170400017301-0016-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; POLYURETHANE TOPCOAT; 485; 
KG; Valued at $858.28; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 305

2024170400017301-0017-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; POLYURETHANE TOPCOAT; 0.25; 
KG; Valued at $175.98; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 305

2024170400017301-0018-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; THINNER; 1; LT; Valued at 
$103.54; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 305

2024170400017301-0019-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; CIRCUIT BOARD FREEZE SPRAY; 
14; OZ; Valued at $101.18; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 305

2024170400017301-0020-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; ADHESION PROMOTER; 1; OZ; 
Valued at $114.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 305

2024170400017301-0021-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; AVIATION TURBINE & JET FUELS 
MICROBIOCIDE; 1; QT; Valued at $2,287.56; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 
305

2024170400017301-0022-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; BATTERY, MAIN; 1; EA; Valued at 
$8,723.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 305

2024170400017301-0023-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; URETHANE; 1; GL; Valued at 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 157 
TRADEPORT DRIVE, ATLANTA, GA, 30354 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting 
and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, 
whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by 
close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States 
and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

ATLANTA
2024170400017301-0023-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

$317.26; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 305

2024170400017301-0024-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; MASK; 1; EA; Valued at $2,562.00; 
For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 305

2024170400017301-0025-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; HOLDER-LAMP; 1; EA; Valued at 
$3,732.21; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 305

2024170400017301-0026-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; PACKING-PREFORMED; 1; EA; 
Valued at $1,005.30; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 305

2024170400017301-0027-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; FILTER; 1; EA; Valued at $1,311.25; 
For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 305

2024170400017301-0028-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; GALLEY WATER-FILTER 
CANISTER; 1; EA; Valued at $2,785.90; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 305

2024170400017301-0029-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; STRAINER; 1; EA; Valued at 
$2,266.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 305

2024170400017301-0030-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; OXYGEN MASK; 1; EA; Valued at 
$5,187.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 305

2024170400017301-0031-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; PACKING; 1; EA; Valued at 

$1,645.07; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 305

2024170400017301-0032-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; TRANSFORMER; 1; EA; Valued at 
$551.09; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 305

2024170400017301-0033-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; BEARING; 1; EA; Valued at 
$174.42; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 305

2024170400017301-0034-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; FILTER; 1; EA; Valued at $368.30; 
For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 305

2024170400017301-0035-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; FILTER; 1; EA; Valued at $2,178.30; 
For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 305

2024170400017301-0036-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; FILTER, AIR; 1; EA; Valued at 
$4,350.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 305

2024170400017301-0037-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; STRAP-ASSY WARNING; 1; EA; 
Valued at $991.52; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 305

2024170400017301-0038-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; FILTER KIT; 1; EA; Valued at 
$305.36; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 305
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 157 
TRADEPORT DRIVE, ATLANTA, GA, 30354 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting 
and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, 
whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by 
close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States 
and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

ATLANTA
2024170400017301-0039-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; FILTER CARTRIDGE; 1; EA; Valued 
at $7,150.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 305

2024170400017301-0040-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; AVIONIC CORROSION 
PREVENTIVE COMPOUND; 12; OZ; Valued at $2,238.14; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 
554, 13 USC 305

2024170400017301-0041-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; PAINT; 1; QT; Valued at $359.25; 
For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 305

2024170400017301-0042-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of ATLANTA; PAINT; 1; QT; Valued at $359.25; 
For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 13 USC 305

2024179100007501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of DHL ATLANTA HUB; absinthe; 1; EA; Valued 
at $32.18; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 CFR 172.510

2024179100007601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of DHL ATLANTA HUB; Absinthe; 1; EA; Valued 
at $22.99; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 CFR 172.510

2024179100007701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of DHL ATLANTA HUB; absinthe; 1; EA; Valued 
at $32.18; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 CFR 172.510

2024179100007801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of DHL ATLANTA HUB; Absinthe; 1; EA; Valued 
at $32.18; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 CFR 172.510
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 9901 
PACIFIC HWY, BLAINE, WA, 98230 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a 
claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

BLAINE
2024300400032301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of BLAINE; CO-MINGLED TEA; 1.16; KG; Valued 
at $156.03; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024300400040501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of BLAINE; HERMES handbag; 1; EA; Valued at 
$17.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT
(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, U.S. Border Patrol, Attention: Asset Forfeiture Officer, 2410 NATURES PATH WAY, 
BLAINE, WA, 98230 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a claim and cost 
bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is lower, but not less 
than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on the date 
indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance 
with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - BLAINE, WA
2023305100002101-0001-0000, Seized on 06/04/2023; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - BLAINE, WA; 
FN FIVE SEVEN PISTOL; 1; EA; Serial# 386423593; Valued at $299.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 USC 
1459

2023305100002101-0002-0000, Seized on 06/04/2023; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - BLAINE, WA; 
5.7 x 28 caliber ammunition; 60; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $29.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 USC 1459

2023305100002101-0003-0000, Seized on 06/04/2023; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - BLAINE, WA; 
FN Five Seven Magazines; 3; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $42.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 USC 1459

2024305000001401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - BLAINE, 
WA; GRAY 2008 MAZDA 3 SEDAN; 1; EA; VIN# JM1BK343081100260; Valued at $5,200.00; For violation of 19 USC 
1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1459

2024305100005201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - BLAINE, WA; 
2003 RED NISSAN SENTRA; 1; EA; VIN# 3N1CB51D83L809441; Valued at $3,050.00; For violation of 19 USC 
1595a(a), 19 USC 1459

2024305300000901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - BELLINGHAM, 
WA; LORAZEPAM SEIZURE; 5.9; GR; Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024305300000901-0002-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - BELLINGHAM, 
WA; DEXLANSOPRAZOLE SEIZURE; 5; EA; Valued at $23.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 21 USC 
843(a)(9), 21 USC 957, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024305300000901-0003-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - BELLINGHAM, 
WA; TRAMADOL SEIZURE; 78.2; GR; Valued at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT
(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, U.S. 
Border Patrol, Attention: Asset Forfeiture Officer, 2401 DODSON AVENUE, DEL RIO, TX, 
000078840.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 days from the 
date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property being claimed, 
state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty of perjury.  
Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 11, 2024, the property 
will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 11, 2024

BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - DEL RIO, TX
2024235200003701-0004-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - CARRIZO 
SPRINGS, TX; 2011 International ProStar; 1; EA; VIN# 3HSCUAPR1BN346314; Valued at $12,688.00; For violation 
of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024235200003701-0005-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - CARRIZO 
SPRINGS, TX; 1983 GREAT DANE TRAILER; 1; EA; VIN# 1GRDM9021DM071001; Valued at $7,000.00; For 
violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024235200003801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - CARRIZO 
SPRINGS, TX; 2022 NISSAN VERSA; 1; EA; VIN# 1N4BL4DV7NN315150; Valued at $17,650.00; For violation of 8 
USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024235300003501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - DEL RIO, TX; 
2009 Infiniti G37; 1; EA; VIN# JNKCV61E89M309375; Valued at $4,200.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 
USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024235300003801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/31/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - DEL RIO, TX; 
2019 DODGE CHALLENGER; 1; EA; VIN# 2C3CDZBT5KH651866; Valued at $19,325.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024235300003902-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - DEL RIO, TX; 
2016 INFINITI QX60; 1; EA; VIN# 5N1AL0MN0GC506157; Valued at $4,665.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 
USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024235500003701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - 
BRACKETTVILLE, TX; 2019 Chevrolet Equinox; 1; EA; VIN# 3GNAXHEV2KL354229; Valued at $11,875.00; For 
violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024236100006201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - EAGLE PASS 
SOUTH, TX; 2019 CHEVROLET TRAVERSE; 1; EA; VIN# 1GNERHKW5KJ240984; Valued at $22,325.00; For 
violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024236100006301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - EAGLE PASS 
SOUTH, TX; 2013 CHEVROLET TAHOE; 1; EA; VIN# 1GNSK4E06DR124950; Valued at $7,900.00; For violation of 8 
USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT
(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, U.S. 
Border Patrol, Attention: Asset Forfeiture Officer, 211 WEST ATEN ROAD, IMPERIAL, CA, 
922519738.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 days from the 
date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property being claimed, 
state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty of perjury.  
Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 11, 2024, the property 
will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 11, 2024

BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - EL CENTRO, CA
2024255200002301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - EL CENTRO, 
CA; 2017 Yamaha FZ-07 Motorcycle (Silver)- CA/23J9549; 1; EA; VIN# JYARM06Y4HA003848; Valued at $4,380.00; 
For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024255200002301-0003-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - EL CENTRO, 
CA; $4,500.00 USD (CURRENCY); 45; PC; Valued at $4,500.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b), 8 USC 1324(a)

2024255200002302-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - EL CENTRO, 
CA; 2004 FORD EXPEDITION (WHITE)-CA/7ZVZ744; 1; EA; VIN# 1FMPU18L24LA43701; Valued at $4,875.00; For 
violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024255200002401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - EL CENTRO, 
CA; 2000 TOYOTA CAMRY (GRAY) CA/4VSX945; 1; EA; VIN# 4T1BG22K5YU633396; Valued at $3,125.00; For 
violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024255400010701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - CALEXICO, CA; 
2013 BMW X1 (BLUE) AZ/45A8FT; 1; EA; VIN# WBAVL1C58DVR84210; Valued at $5,325.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024255400010801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - CALEXICO, CA; 
2005 CHRYSTLER TOWN & COUNTRY (BLUE) CA/8FKS369; 1; EA; VIN# 1C4GP45R35B271414; Valued at 
$320.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024255400010901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - CALEXICO, CA; 
2016 MAZDA CX-9 (GRAY) CA/7UPJ963; 1; EA; VIN# JM3TCADY7G0112788; Valued at $11,100.00; For violation of 
8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024255400011101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - CALEXICO, CA; 
2012 HONDA CIVIC (WHITE) CA/9JOU786; 1; EA; VIN# 2HGFB2F90CH504975; Valued at $8,150.00; For violation 
of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024255400011201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - CALEXICO, CA; 
2007  BMW 530XI(GRAY) AZ/TCA1VN; 1; EA; VIN# WBANF73547CU28440; Valued at $2,388.00; For violation of 8 
USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(II)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT
(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, U.S. 
Border Patrol, Attention: Asset Forfeiture Officer, 8901 MONTANA AVENUE, EL PASO, TX, 79925.  
If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 days from the date of final 
publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property being claimed, state the 
claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty of perjury.  Unless such 
a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 11, 2024, the property will be 
declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 11, 2024

BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - EL PASO, TX
2024245100002701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - LORDSBURG, 
NM; 2016 Ford Explorer; 1; EA; VIN# 1FM5K7D88GGB12518; Valued at $8,175.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)
(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(I), 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii), 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)
(v)(II)

2024245300008801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - LAS CRUCES, 
NM; 2017 FORD EXPLORER; 1; EA; VIN# 1FM5K8BH5HGC04955; Valued at $9,650.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii), 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(II)

2024245300009801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - LAS CRUCES, 
NM; 2018 NISSAN ROGUE; 1; EA; VIN# KNMAT2MT0JP569449; Valued at $10,025.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(II), 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024245300011001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/23/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - LAS CRUCES, 
NM; $400.00 U.S. Currency; 4; EA; Valued at $400.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b), 8 USC 1324(a), 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(I)

2024245300011101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - LAS CRUCES, 
NM; 2016 JEEP GRAND CHEROKEE; 1; EA; VIN# 1C4RJEBG7GC320484; Valued at $7,615.00; For violation of 8 
USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(I), 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii), 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 
1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(II)

2024245300011301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - LAS CRUCES, 
NM; 2016 KENWORTH T600; 1; EA; VIN# 1XKYDP9X1GJ454511; Valued at $14,969.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(II), 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(I), 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 
1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024245400003901-0003-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - EL PASO, TX; 
2002 CHEVROLET EXPRESS 3500; 1; EA; VIN# 1GBJG31R321227862; Valued at $5,750.00; For violation of 8 
USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(I), 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(II)

2024245900005101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - DEMING, NM; 
2019 DODGE RAM 1500 (VIN:1C6RREJT5KN625168); 1; EA; VIN# 1C6RREJT5KN625168; Valued at $22,700.00; 
For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(I), 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(II), 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT
(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, U.S. 
Border Patrol, Attention: Asset Forfeiture Officer, 8901 MONTANA AVENUE, EL PASO, TX, 79925.  
If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 days from the date of final 
publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property being claimed, state the 
claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty of perjury.  Unless such 
a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 11, 2024, the property will be 
declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 11, 2024

BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - EL PASO, TX
2024246100005701-0003-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - YSLETA, TX; 
2015 CHEVROLET SILVERADO; 1; EA; VIN# 3GCPCREC8FG353734; Valued at $13,525.00; For violation of 21 
USC 881(b), 21 USC 881(a)(4), 49 USC 80303, 49 USC 80302(b), 49 USC 80302(a)(1)

2024246100006201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - YSLETA, TX; 
BLUE NISSAN TITAN VIN# 1N6AA1ED4LN511072; 1; EA; VIN# 1N6AA1ED4LN511072; Valued at $23,925.00; For 
violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(I), 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(II), 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024246100006602-0002-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - YSLETA, TX; 
$300.00 U.S. Currency; 15; EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b), 8 USC 1324(a)

2024246300008801-0002-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - SANTA 
TERESA, NM; $1900.00 U.S. Currency; 19; EA; Valued at $1,900.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b), 8 USC 1324(a)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT
(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, U.S. Border Patrol, Attention: Asset Forfeiture Officer, 8901 MONTANA AVENUE, EL 
PASO, TX, 79925 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond 
in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is lower, but not less than 
$250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on the date indicated 
below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - EL PASO, TX
2023245300044401-0001-0000, Seized on 09/26/2023; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - LAS CRUCES, 
NM; AMMUNITION 40 CALIBER; 11; EA; Serial# NONE; Valued at $0.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 
USC 80302(a)(2)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT
(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, U.S. 
Border Patrol, Attention: Asset Forfeiture Officer, 500 EAST MANN ROAD Suite 2b, LAREDO, TX, 
780412630.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 days from the 
date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property being claimed, 
state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty of perjury.  
Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 11, 2024, the property 
will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 11, 2024

BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - LAREDO TX
2024225100029201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - LAREDO 
NORTH, TX; 2020 FREIGHTLINER CASCADIA; 1; EA; VIN# 3ALXGF008LDLG8211; Valued at $35,875.00; For 
violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024225100029401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - LAREDO 
NORTH, TX; 2016 FREIGHTLINER CASCADIA; 1; EA; VIN# 3AKBGDBGXGDHP9264; Valued at $12,091.00; For 
violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024225100030201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/31/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - LAREDO 
NORTH, TX; 2022 VOLVO Commercial  VNL 860; 1; EA; VIN# 4V4NC9EH0NN602220; Valued at $61,444.00; For 
violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024225900003301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - LAREDO 
WEST, TX; 2017 CHEVROLET SILVERADO; 1; EA; VIN# 3GCPCREC0HG224535; Valued at $16,550.00; For 
violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT
(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, U.S. 
Border Patrol, Attention: Asset Forfeiture Officer, 4400 SOUTH EXPRESSWAY 281, EDINBURG, 
TX, 000078542.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 days from the 
date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property being claimed, 
state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty of perjury.  
Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 11, 2024, the property 
will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 11, 2024

BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - RIO GRANDE VALLEY
2024535200026401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - FALFURRIAS, 
TX; 2015 GMC YUKON; 1; EA; VIN# 1GKS1BKC4FR129215; Valued at $9,200.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)
(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024535200026801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - FALFURRIAS, 
TX; 2021 CHEVROLET MALIBU; 1; EA; VIN# 1G1ZD5ST5MF062697; Valued at $12,500.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024535200026901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - FALFURRIAS, 
TX; 2015  GREAT DANE TRAILER; 1; EA; VIN# 1GRAA0623FW700620; Valued at $15,150.00; For violation of 8 
USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024535200026901-0002-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - FALFURRIAS, 
TX; 2019 KENWORTH TRACTOR; 1; EA; VIN# 1XKYD49XXKJ295446; Valued at $39,728.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024535300009001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - RIO GRANDE 
CITY, TX; 2019  Toyota Tacoma; 1; EA; VIN# 3tmaz5cn9km113332; Valued at $25,150.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024535300009501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - RIO GRANDE 
CITY, TX; 2010 FORD RANGER; 1; EA; VIN# 1FTKR1EE3APA67533; Valued at $5,150.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT
(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, U.S. Border Patrol, Attention: Asset Forfeiture Officer, 4400 SOUTH EXPRESSWAY 
281, EDINBURG, TX, 000078542 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a 
claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - RIO GRANDE VALLEY
2024535300009101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - RIO GRANDE 
CITY, TX; DJI Mini 2 SE; 1; EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 18 USC 545

2024535300009201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - RIO GRANDE 
CITY, TX; DJI Mini 3 Pro; 1; EA; Valued at $600.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 18 USC 545

2024535300009301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - RIO GRANDE 
CITY, TX; 2013 Chevrolet Spark; 1; EA; VIN# KL8CA6S98DC592348; Valued at $2,175.00; For violation of 19 USC 
1595a(a), 18 USC 545

2024535300009401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - RIO GRANDE 
CITY, TX; DJI Mini 2 SE; 1; EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 18 USC 545
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT
(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, U.S. 
Border Patrol, Attention: Asset Forfeiture Officer, USBP / ATTN:  AFO , 2411 BOSWELL ROAD, 
CHULA VISTA, CA, 919143519.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 
30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property 
being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty 
of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 11, 2024, 
the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 11, 2024

BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - SAN DIEGO, CA
2024565100005001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - SAN 
CLEMENTE; US CURRENCY BULK CASH) (CS31087114) (CS31087117); 381; EA; Valued at $29,045.00; For 
violation of 8 USC 1324(b), 8 USC 1324(a)

2024565100005001-0002-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - SAN 
CLEMENTE; 2017 CHEVROLET MALIBU LT; 1; EA; VIN# 1G1ZE5ST1HF156028; Valued at $5,195.00; For violation 
of 8 USC 1324(b), 8 USC 1324(a)

2024565100005002-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - SAN 
CLEMENTE; 2013 FORD MUSTAND; 1; EA; VIN# 1ZVBP8AM8D5221498; Valued at $4,225.00; For violation of 8 
USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(I)

2024565300017101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - BROWN 
FIELD; 2020 TOYOTA CAMRY SE; 1; EA; VIN# 4T1G11AK9LU954658; Valued at $16,650.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024565300017201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/30/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - BROWN 
FIELD; 2023 HONDA CIVIC SPORT; 1; EA; VIN# 2HGFE2F57PH522643; Valued at $23,850.00; For violation of 8 
USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024565300017401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - BROWN 
FIELD; 2018 RAM 1500; 1; EA; VIN# 1C6RR7LG4JS347004; Valued at $18,050.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)
(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024565300017501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - BROWN 
FIELD; 2009 LEXUS ES 350; 1; EA; VIN# JTHBJ46G892284544; Valued at $6,225.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024565300017603-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - BROWN 
FIELD; 2012 BLACK HONDA CRV; 1; EA; VIN# 5J6RM3H5XCL047949; Valued at $4,090.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024565300017801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - BROWN 
FIELD; 2011 CHRYSLER 200; 1; EA; VIN# 1C3BC2FGXBN505750; Valued at $3,175.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024565300017901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - BROWN 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT
(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, U.S. 
Border Patrol, Attention: Asset Forfeiture Officer, USBP / ATTN:  AFO , 2411 BOSWELL ROAD, 
CHULA VISTA, CA, 919143519.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 
30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property 
being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty 
of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 11, 2024, 
the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 11, 2024

BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - SAN DIEGO, CA
2024565300017901-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

FIELD; TOYOTA TACOMA; 1; EA; VIN# 5TETX22N66Z197598; Valued at $6,825.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)
(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(I)

2024565300018001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - BROWN 
FIELD; 2013 KIA SOUL; 1; EA; VIN# KNDJT2A58D7752009; Valued at $5,800.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 
8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024565300018101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - BROWN 
FIELD; 2003 GRAY MINI COOPER; 1; EA; VIN# WMWRE33483TD66901; Valued at $5,475.00; For violation of 8 
USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024565300018201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - BROWN 
FIELD; 2008 TOYOTA TACOMA; 1; EA; VIN# 5TETX22N88Z490244; Valued at $4,675.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024565500015001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - CAMPO; 2011 
NISSAN TITAN SV; 1; EA; VIN# 1N6AA0EK7BN319135; Valued at $10,388.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 
USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024565500015801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - CAMPO; 2010 
TOYOTA COROLLA LE; 1; EA; VIN# 1NXBU4EE0AZ273969; Valued at $6,938.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 
8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024565500015901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/30/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - CAMPO; 2008 
SATURN AURA XE; 1; EA; VIN# 1G8ZS57B28F225528; Valued at $1,600.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 
USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024565600002103-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - BOULEVARD, 
CA; 2009 HONDA CR-V; 1; EA; VIN# 5J6RE38579L023890; Valued at $3,060.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 
8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024565600002201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - BOULEVARD, 
CA; 2014 BMW 228i; 1; EA; VIN# WBA1F5C51EVV98856; Valued at $8,350.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 
USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024565600002401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - BOULEVARD, 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT
(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, U.S. 
Border Patrol, Attention: Asset Forfeiture Officer, USBP / ATTN:  AFO , 2411 BOSWELL ROAD, 
CHULA VISTA, CA, 919143519.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 
30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property 
being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty 
of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 11, 2024, 
the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 11, 2024

BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - SAN DIEGO, CA
2024565600002401-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

CA; 2023 RAM PROMASTER 2500 (U-HAUL); 1; EA; VIN# 3C6LRVVG6PE550835; Valued at $32,310.00; For 
violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024565800002701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - IMPERIAL 
BEACH; 34' White Fishing Vessel
Cali Tuna; 1; EA; Hull# 624736; Valued at $11,700.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(i)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT
(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, U.S. 
Border Patrol, Attention: Asset Forfeiture Officer, 104 RAVEN DRIVE, SUITE 2, SWANTON, VT, 
05488.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 days from the date of 
final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property being claimed, state the 
claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty of perjury.  Unless such 
a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 11, 2024, the property will be 
declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 11, 2024

BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - SWANTON, VT
2023025600000201-0001-0000, Seized on 11/12/2022; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - 
OGDENSBURG, NY; US Currency; 142; EA; Valued at $6,366.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 18 USC 981(a)
(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(F), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(F), 8 
USC 1327

2024025400001501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - BEECHER 
FALLS, VT; 2018 WHITE HONDA ACCORD   VIN #1HGCV1F53; 1; EA; VIN# 1HGCV1F53JA108505; Valued at 
$11,700.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii), 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(i)

2024025800005401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - BURKE, NY; 
2019 SILVER TOYOTA HIGHLANDER; 1; EA; VIN# 5TDKZRFH7KS557455; Valued at $24,325.00; For violation of 8 
USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(I)

2024025800005501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - BURKE, NY; 
2016 LEXUS RX350 (Gray); 1; EA; VIN# 2T2BZMCA1GC014527; Valued at $15,150.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT
(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, U.S. Border Patrol, Attention: Asset Forfeiture Officer, 104 RAVEN DRIVE, SUITE 2, 
SWANTON, VT, 05488 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a claim and cost 
bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is lower, but not less 
than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on the date 
indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance 
with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - SWANTON, VT
2024025300003001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - NEWPORT, VT; 
2010 Toyota Tundra; 1; EA; VIN# 5TFUY5F13AX097808; Valued at $8,550.00; For violation of 19 USC 1436(b), 19 
USC 1436(a)(1), 19 USC 1433(e), 19 USC 1436(b), 19 USC 1433(b)

2024025500003501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - CHAMPLAIN, 
NY; 2015 MERCEDES-BENZ C400; 1; EA; VIN# 55SWF6GB1FU026490; Valued at $8,300.00; For violation of 19 
USC 1436(b), 19 USC 1436(a)(1), 19 USC 1433(e), 19 USC 1436(b), 19 USC 1433(b)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT
(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, U.S. 
Border Patrol, Attention: Asset Forfeiture Officer, 2430 S. SWAN ROAD, TUCSON, AZ, 85711.  If a 
personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 days from the date of final 
publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property being claimed, state the 
claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty of perjury.  Unless such 
a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 11, 2024, the property will be 
declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 11, 2024

BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - TUCSON, AZ
2024265100007601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - CASA 
GRANDE, AZ; 2006 KIA SORENTO SILVER; 1; EA; VIN# KNDJD733865548900; Valued at $2,425.00; For violation 
of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265200011501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - TUCSON, AZ; 
2011 BLACK HYUNDAI SONATA; 1; EA; VIN# 5NPEC4AC5BH087641; Valued at $2,125.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265200012201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - TUCSON, AZ; 
2019 GRAY CHEVY COLORADO; 1; EA; VIN# 1GCGSBEA1K1143655; Valued at $15,375.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265200012301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - TUCSON, AZ; 
GRAY 2008 FORD FOCUS; 1; EA; VIN# 1FAHP33N08W221183; Valued at $1,725.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265200012401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - TUCSON, AZ; 
2016 SILVER FORD EXPLORER; 1; EA; VIN# 1FM5K8D8XGGA95095; Valued at $9,400.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265200012701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - TUCSON, AZ; 
Gray 2010 Nissan Titan; 1; EA; VIN# 1N6AA0EJ4AN322581; Valued at $6,125.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)
(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265300009201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - NOGALES, AZ; 
2004 LEXUS RX; 1; EA; VIN# 2T2GA31U44C016739; Valued at $1,000.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 
USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265300009201-0008-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - NOGALES, AZ; 
1,584 USD; 45; EA; Valued at $1,584.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii), 8 USC 
1324(b), 8 USC 1324(a)

2024265300009501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - NOGALES, AZ; 
2009 LAND ROVER; 1; EA; VIN# SALSH23429A189942; Valued at $2,050.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 
USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265300009502-0001-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - NOGALES, AZ; 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT
(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, U.S. 
Border Patrol, Attention: Asset Forfeiture Officer, 2430 S. SWAN ROAD, TUCSON, AZ, 85711.  If a 
personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 days from the date of final 
publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property being claimed, state the 
claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty of perjury.  Unless such 
a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 11, 2024, the property will be 
declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 11, 2024

BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - TUCSON, AZ
2024265300009502-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

USD $2,641; 140; EA; Valued at $2,641.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)
(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(F)

2024265300009601-0002-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - NOGALES, AZ; 
2019 NISSAN SENTRA; 1; EA; VIN# 3N1AB7AP4KY390969; Valued at $9,600.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 
8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265300009801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - NOGALES, AZ; 
1997 FORD F-150; 1; EA; VIN# 1FTDX18W1VKD53113; Valued at $1,000.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 
USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265300010001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - NOGALES, AZ; 
2004 FORD EXPEDITION; 1; EA; VIN# 1FMPU15L34LB24954; Valued at $1,000.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)
(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265400013102-0002-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - WILLCOX, AZ; 
2014 BLACK CHRYSLER 300; 1; EA; VIN# 2C3CCADG0EH238441; Valued at $4,800.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii), 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(I)

2024265400013201-0002-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - WILLCOX, AZ; 
2013 FORD F-150; 1; EA; VIN# 1FTFW1EF7DFD41698; Valued at $4,630.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 
USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265400013501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - WILLCOX, AZ; 
2011 GMC TERRAIN; 1; EA; VIN# 2CTFLTEC7B6243745; Valued at $1,800.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 
USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265500003601-0001-0000, Seized on 02/20/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - DOUGLAS, AZ; 
2023 White Nissan Titan; 1; EA; VIN# 1N6AA1EE9PN111376; Valued at $27,600.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)
(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265500005401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - DOUGLAS, AZ; 
2016 Toyota Corolla; 1; EA; VIN# 5YFBURHE3GP530299; Valued at $9,675.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 
USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265600008801-0002-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - AJO, AZ; 2003 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT
(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, U.S. 
Border Patrol, Attention: Asset Forfeiture Officer, 2430 S. SWAN ROAD, TUCSON, AZ, 85711.  If a 
personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 days from the date of final 
publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property being claimed, state the 
claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty of perjury.  Unless such 
a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 11, 2024, the property will be 
declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 11, 2024

BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - TUCSON, AZ
2024265600008801-0002-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

CHEVY TRAILBLAZER; 1; EA; VIN# 1GNDS13S332228783; Valued at $1,000.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 
8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265700023001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - NACO, AZ; 
Gray DJI Mini 2 SE Drone ID: 6C5ALB100101NV; 1; EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 6 USC 124n(c), 6 USC 
124n(a)

2024265700023601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - NACO, AZ; 
2020 SUBARU WRX; 1; EA; VIN# JF1VA2E67L9825566; Valued at $27,725.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 
USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265700023801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - NACO, AZ; 
WHITE 2005 NISSAN ARMADA; 1; EA; VIN# 5N1AA08B65N722957; Valued at $1,000.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265700024001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - NACO, AZ; 
2015 FORD FOCUS; 1; EA; VIN# 1FADP3K27FL224019; Valued at $2,340.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 
USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265700024101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - NACO, AZ; 
2016 FORD FOCUS; 1; EA; VIN# 1FADP3E24GL405916; Valued at $4,100.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 
USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024265700024201-0002-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - NACO, AZ; 
2014 GRAY NISSAN ALTIMA; 1; EA; VIN# 1N4AL3AP4EN387063; Valued at $6,475.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT
(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, U.S. 
Border Patrol, Attention: Asset Forfeiture Officer, 4035 S. AVENUE A, YUMA, AZ, 85365.  If a 
personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 days from the date of final 
publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property being claimed, state the 
claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty of perjury.  Unless such 
a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 11, 2024, the property will be 
declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 11, 2024

BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS - YUMA, AZ
2024215100004201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - BLYTHE, CA; 
2017 MITSUBISHI OUTLANDER; 1; EA; VIN# JA4AD3A33HZ062383; Valued at $11,000.00; For violation of 8 USC 
1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

2024215100004401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of BORDER PATROL STATION - BLYTHE, CA; 
2015 FORD FUSION; 1; EA; VIN# 1FA6P0H7XF5121871; Valued at $2,275.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 
USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 10 CAUSEWAY ST, 
STE 623, BOSTON, MA, 022221059.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 11, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 11, 2024

BOSTON
2023041100005901-0001-A001, Seized on 06/01/2023; At the port of HARTFORD; $3,708.83 USD Cashiers 
Check; 1; EA; Valued at $1,000.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 
18 USC 1343
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 10 
CAUSEWAY ST, STE 623, BOSTON, MA, 022221059 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

BOSTON
2024040100004301-0001-0000, Seized on 11/21/2023; At the port of BOSTON; THC/CANNABIS PLASTIC BAGS; 
24500; EA; Valued at $735.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d)

2024040100004801-0001-0000, Seized on 11/27/2023; At the port of BOSTON; THC/Cannabis small boxes; 7400; 
EA; Valued at $222.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d)

2024040100005001-0001-0000, Seized on 11/27/2023; At the port of BOSTON; THC/CANNABIS PLASTIC BAGS; 
11200; EA; Valued at $336.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d)

2024040100011501-0001-0000, Seized on 01/31/2024; At the port of BOSTON; SOMATROPIN; 10; EA; Valued at 
$238.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024040100011501-0002-0000, Seized on 01/31/2024; At the port of BOSTON; Purified Water; 1; EA; Valued at 
$4.16; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024040100011901-0001-0000, Seized on 02/02/2024; At the port of BOSTON; MICROSOFT OFFICE 
PROFESSIONAL PLUS SOFTWARE; 50; EA; Valued at $10,996.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024040100012801-0001-0000, Seized on 02/08/2024; At the port of BOSTON; Blue Bugatti chiron tourbillon 
watch; 1; EA; Valued at $43.07; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024040100012801-0002-0000, Seized on 02/08/2024; At the port of BOSTON; Black gold Bugatti Chiron watch; 1; 
EA; Valued at $43.07; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024040100012801-0003-0000, Seized on 02/08/2024; At the port of BOSTON; black &gold  mp 05 la ferarri 
hublot watch; 1; EA; Valued at $43.07; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024040100012801-0004-0000, Seized on 02/08/2024; At the port of BOSTON; Black & gold King Gold Hublot 
watch; 1; EA; Valued at $43.07; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024040100012801-0005-0000, Seized on 02/08/2024; At the port of BOSTON; silver La ferrari Hublot watch; 1; 
EA; Valued at $43.07; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024040100013401-0001-0000, Seized on 02/14/2024; At the port of BOSTON; THC Bags; 1050; EA; Valued at 
$42.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d)

2024040100013501-0001-0000, Seized on 02/14/2024; At the port of BOSTON; BOTOX; 20; EA; Valued at $600.00; 
For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024040100013501-0002-0000, Seized on 02/14/2024; At the port of BOSTON; STERILE HYALURONIC ACID 
FILLERS; 1; EA; Valued at $600.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024040100014801-0001-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of BOSTON; GLASS PIPES; 50; EA; Valued at 
$2.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d)

2024040100015501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of BOSTON; Etui 3 Montres Watch Case; 2; EA; 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 10 
CAUSEWAY ST, STE 623, BOSTON, MA, 022221059 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

BOSTON
2024040100015501-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

Valued at $11.76; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024040100015501-0002-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of BOSTON; Coffret 8 Montres Watch Case; 2; 
EA; Valued at $23.25; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024040100015701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of BOSTON; BOTOX; 10; EA; Valued at $36.00; 
For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024040100015701-0002-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of BOSTON; CYTOCARE; 5; EA; Valued at 
$36.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024040100015701-0003-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of BOSTON; LIPO LAB; 10; EA; Valued at 
$36.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024040100015701-0004-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of BOSTON; LIPORASE; 20; EA; Valued at 
$36.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024040100016401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of BOSTON; SCULPTRA; 10; EA; Valued at 
$700.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024040100016401-0002-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of BOSTON; STERILE HYALURONIC ACID 
FILLERS; 1; EA; Valued at $700.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024040100017601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of BOSTON; Gucci belts; 5; EA; Valued at 

$15.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024040100017601-0002-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of BOSTON; green louis Viton carryon hand 
bag; 1; EA; Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024040100017601-0003-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of BOSTON; Gucci roller luggage bag; 1; EA; 
Valued at $15.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024040100017601-0004-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of BOSTON; Off White Sweatshirts; 2; EA; 
Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024040100017601-0005-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of BOSTON; Clandestine introduced 
merchandise  / ceramic bowl; 1; EA; Valued at $3.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1499

2024040100017601-0006-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of BOSTON; Clandestine introduced 
merchandise / decorative light; 1; EA; Valued at $3.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1499

2024040100018001-0002-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of BOSTON; ethylene glycol monophenyl ether; 
470.5; GR; Valued at $38.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 881(f), 21 USC 952, 19 CFR 162.45a 
(629)

2024040300002101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of WORCESTER; Nike Sneakers; 20; PR; 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 10 
CAUSEWAY ST, STE 623, BOSTON, MA, 022221059 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

BOSTON
2024040300002101-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

Valued at $720.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024041200002501-0001-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of NEW HAVEN; Tramadol; 13.5; GR; Valued at 
$1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024041200002501-0002-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of NEW HAVEN; CLONAZEPAM; 50.1; GR; 
Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024041200002901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of NEW HAVEN; Tramadol; 13.5; GR; Valued at 
$42.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024041200002901-0002-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of NEW HAVEN; Tydol/Codeine; 592; GR; 
Valued at $2,250.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024041700011201-0001-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of LOGAN AIRPORT; RODENTICIDE; 3; EA; 
Valued at $56.85; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 7 USC 136o

2024041700014701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of LOGAN AIRPORT; Ozempic Pen 3 ml; 25; EA; 
Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024041700014701-0002-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of LOGAN AIRPORT; Ozempic Pen 1.5 ml; 25; 
EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024041700014701-0003-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of LOGAN AIRPORT; Mithra + 10% Lidocaine; 6; 

EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024041700014701-0004-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of LOGAN AIRPORT; Sculptra Vile; 2; EA; 
Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024041700014701-0005-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of LOGAN AIRPORT; Lidocaine Vile 2%; 2; EA; 
Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024041700014701-0006-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of LOGAN AIRPORT; Lidocaine Vile 5%; 1; EA; 
Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024041700014701-0007-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of LOGAN AIRPORT; Liporase; 1; EA; Valued at 
$1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024041700014701-0008-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of LOGAN AIRPORT; Bacteriostatic Water; 5; 
EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024041700014701-0009-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of LOGAN AIRPORT; Luer Locks; 23; EA; 
Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024041700014701-0010-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of LOGAN AIRPORT; Assorted Needles; 39; EA; 
Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 10 
CAUSEWAY ST, STE 623, BOSTON, MA, 022221059 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

BOSTON
2024041700014701-0011-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of LOGAN AIRPORT; Novo Fine Plus Syringe; 
48; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024050200005201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of PROVIDENCE; Tydol; 197.5; GR; Valued at 
$140.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024050200005201-0002-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of PROVIDENCE; Tramadol; 13.6; GR; Valued 
at $50.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 726 EXCHANGE ST, 
SUITE 400, BUFFALO, NY, 14210.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 11, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 11, 2024

BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS
2024090100022401-0001-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS; $1256 US 
CURRENCY; 162; EA; Valued at $1,256.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 USC 
1961(1), 21 USC 881(a)(6), 21 USC 881(b)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 726 
EXCHANGE ST, SUITE 400, BUFFALO, NY, 14210 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS
2023090100063901-0002-0000, Seized on 09/06/2023; At the port of BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS; 2019 Utility 
Trailer; 1; EA; VIN# 1UYVS2533K6693209; Valued at $52,995.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 952

2024090100029901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS; 80% AR-15 
Lower Receiver Kit; 4; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $400.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 
123.17, 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024090100030101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS; Christian Dior 
Purse; 1; EA; Valued at $17.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300021401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Louis Vuitton socks; 5; PR; 
Valued at $28.65; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300021401-0002-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Versace socks; 5; PR; Valued 
at $28.65; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300021401-0003-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Dior handbag; 1; EA; Valued 
at $10.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300021401-0004-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Hermes bracelet; 1; EA; 
Valued at $11.10; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300021401-0005-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Burberry shirt; 1; EA; Valued at 
$8.38; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300021401-0006-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Louis Vuitton handbag; 2; EA; 
Valued at $21.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300021501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Canada Goose Jacket; 1; EA; 
Valued at $6.91; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300021501-0002-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Fear of God Essentials 
hoodie; 1; EA; Valued at $18.62; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300021501-0003-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Nike sweatpants; 2; PR; 
Valued at $19.61; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300021501-0004-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Adidas Ultra Boosts; 1; PR; 
Valued at $9.28; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300021501-0005-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Birkenstock sandals; 1; PR; 
Valued at $8.61; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300021501-0006-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Patagonia T-Shirts; 2; EA; 
Valued at $22.12; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300021501-0007-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; iPhone 14 Pro Ma leather 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 726 
EXCHANGE ST, SUITE 400, BUFFALO, NY, 14210 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS
2024090300021501-0007-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

case; 1; EA; Valued at $86.76; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300021501-0008-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Kith Hoodie; 1; EA; Valued at 
$18.62; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300021601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Louis Vuitton slides; 1; PR; 
Valued at $284.63; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300021601-0002-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Louis Vuitton swim trunks; 1; 
EA; Valued at $295.22; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300021601-0003-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Louis Vuitton socks; 5; PR; 
Valued at $417.11; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300021601-0004-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Gucci hat; 1; EA; Valued at 
$164.48; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300021701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Amiri jacket; 1; EA; Valued at 
$507.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300021701-0002-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Amiri jeans; 3; EA; Valued at 
$981.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300021701-0003-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Dior sneakers; 2; PR; Valued 

at $720.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300021701-0004-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Versace t-shirt; 1; EA; Valued 
at $285.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300021801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Vlisco Super Wax fabric; 20; 
EA; Valued at $822.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300021901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Christian Dior Sandals; 2; 
PR; Valued at $89.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300021901-0002-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Golden Goose Sneakers; 1; 
PR; Valued at $29.15; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300021901-0003-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Prada Sneaker; 1; PR; Valued 
at $58.30; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300021901-0004-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Christian Dior Sneaker; 1; 
PR; Valued at $73.03; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300022001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Louis Vuitton Handbag; 12; 
EA; Valued at $250.56; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 726 
EXCHANGE ST, SUITE 400, BUFFALO, NY, 14210 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS
2024090300022001-0002-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Louis Vuitton Change Purse; 
6; EA; Valued at $64.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300022001-0003-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Louis Vuitton Tote; 3; EA; 
Valued at $62.64; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300022001-0004-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Marc Jacobs Tote; 3; EA; 
Valued at $62.64; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300022001-0005-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Gucci Handbag; 3; EA; Valued 
at $62.64; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300022001-0006-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Chloe Handbag; 3; EA; 
Valued at $62.64; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300022101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Mopar fuel filter; 100; EA; 
Valued at $5,500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300022101-0002-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Mopar oil filter; 50; EA; Valued 
at $600.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300022201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Jinqian Dantong Koufuye 
vials; 150; EA; Valued at $332.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024090300022301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Chanel handbag; 2; EA; 
Valued at $54.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300022301-0002-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Christian Dior handbag; 1; 
EA; Valued at $18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300022401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Chanel Hat; 2; EA; Valued at 
$6.66; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300022401-0002-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Dior Hat; 1; EA; Valued at 
$3.43; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300022401-0003-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Louis Vuitton Hat; 1; EA; 
Valued at $3.43; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300022401-0004-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Christian Dior Necklace; 1; 
EA; Valued at $11.10; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300022401-0005-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Christian Dior Earrings; 1; 
PR; Valued at $4.44; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300022401-0006-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Chanel Necklace; 1; EA; 
Valued at $11.10; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 726 
EXCHANGE ST, SUITE 400, BUFFALO, NY, 14210 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

BUFFALO-NIAGARA FALLS
2024090300022401-0007-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Chanel Earrings; 1; PR; 
Valued at $4.44; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300022401-0008-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Louis Vuitton Handbag; 2; EA; 
Valued at $23.20; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300022401-0009-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Louis Vuitton Handbag Set; 1; 
EA; Valued at $17.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300022401-0010-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Louis Vuitton Purse Set; 1; 
EA; Valued at $17.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300022401-0011-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Fendi Purse Set; 1; EA; 
Valued at $17.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300022401-0012-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Gucci Handbag; 1; EA; Valued 
at $11.60; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024090300022401-0013-0000, Seized on 04/10/2024; At the port of ROCHESTER; Burberry Handbag; 1; EA; 
Valued at $11.60; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 200 EAST BAY 
STREET, CHARLESTON, SC, 29401.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 11, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 11, 2024

CHARLESTON
2024160100003201-0001-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of CHARLESTON; US Currency converted to a 
check #1000914462/$20,018.00; 1; EA; Valued at $20,018.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1960

2024160400007301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of COLUMBIA; $309,380 in bulk US Currency 
converted to check, #6828701412; 1; EA; Valued at $309,380.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1960
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 200 EAST 
BAY STREET, CHARLESTON, SC, 29401 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

CHARLESTON
2024160100001601-0001-0000, Seized on 01/02/2024; At the port of CHARLESTON; SPC Flooring; 84; EA; Valued 
at $1,094.54; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024160100003701-0001-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of CHARLESTON; SPC Flooring; 1180; EA; 
Valued at $23,043.14; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1901 CROSS BEAM, 
CHARLOTTE, NC, 28217.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 
days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property 
being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty 
of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 11, 2024, 
the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 11, 2024

CHARLOTTE
2018150300004101-0004-0000, Seized on 02/07/2018; At the port of RALEIGH-DURHAM; SEAGATE EX HD; 1; EA; 
Serial# NA0K8N3H; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18USC2254, 18USC2251, 18USC2252

2018150300004101-0005-0000, Seized on 02/07/2018; At the port of RALEIGH-DURHAM; JOSTENS THUMB 
DRIVE; 1; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18USC2254, 18USC2251, 18USC2252

2018150300004101-0006-0000, Seized on 02/07/2018; At the port of RALEIGH-DURHAM; COMPAQ PRESARIO 
CQ62 LAPTOP; 1; EA; Serial# CNF0232JPL; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18USC2254, 18USC2251, 
18USC2252

2018150300004101-0007-0000, Seized on 02/07/2018; At the port of RALEIGH-DURHAM; PNY THUMB DRIVE; 1; 
EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18USC2254, 18USC2251, 18USC2252

2018150300004101-0008-0000, Seized on 02/07/2018; At the port of RALEIGH-DURHAM; SAN DISK 16 GB 
GLIDE; 1; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18USC2254, 18USC2251, 18USC2252

2018150300004101-0009-0000, Seized on 02/07/2018; At the port of RALEIGH-DURHAM; EVERLASTING 
PHOTOGRAPHY THUMB DRIVE; 1; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18USC2254, 18USC2251, 18USC2252

2018150300004101-0010-0000, Seized on 02/07/2018; At the port of RALEIGH-DURHAM; SILVER STATE AP 
SUMMER INSTITUTE THUMB D; 1; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18USC2254, 18USC2251, 18USC2252

2018150300004101-0011-0000, Seized on 02/07/2018; At the port of RALEIGH-DURHAM; APPLE I-PHONE; 1; EA; 
Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18USC2254, 18USC2251, 18USC2252

2018150300004101-0012-0000, Seized on 02/07/2018; At the port of RALEIGH-DURHAM; JOSTENS THUMB 
DRIVE; 1; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18USC2254, 18USC2251, 18USC2252

2018150300004101-0013-0000, Seized on 02/07/2018; At the port of RALEIGH-DURHAM; ZUNE DIGITAL MUSIC 
PLAYER; 1; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18USC2254, 18USC2251, 18USC2252

2018150300004101-0016-0000, Seized on 02/07/2018; At the port of RALEIGH-DURHAM; APPLE I-PHONE 
PURPLE CASE; 1; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18USC2254, 18USC2251, 18USC2252

2019150600003201-0001-0000, Seized on 02/06/2019; At the port of HENDERSONVILLE; Asus laptop model 
X5tc; 1; EA; Serial# C6N0A535013424C; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 
2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2019150600003201-0002-0000, Seized on 02/06/2019; At the port of HENDERSONVILLE; Asus laptop Q5021; 1; 
EA; Serial# F3N0BC003625107; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 
18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1901 CROSS BEAM, 
CHARLOTTE, NC, 28217.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 
days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property 
being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty 
of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 11, 2024, 
the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 11, 2024

CHARLOTTE
2019150600003201-0003-0000, Seized on 02/06/2019; At the port of HENDERSONVILLE; Lenovo laptop; 1; EA; 
Serial# CB21427946; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 
2252, 18 USC 2260

2019150600003201-0004-0000, Seized on 02/06/2019; At the port of HENDERSONVILLE; Lenovo Thinkpad 
laptop; 1; EA; Serial# PF-0W4NKU; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 
18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2019150600003201-0005-0000, Seized on 02/06/2019; At the port of HENDERSONVILLE; Amazon Tablet; 1; EA; 
Valued at $100.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2019150600003201-0007-0000, Seized on 02/06/2019; At the port of HENDERSONVILLE; Toshiba hard drive; 1; 
EA; Serial# 42RNP1CPTRN1; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 
USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2019150600003201-0008-0000, Seized on 02/06/2019; At the port of HENDERSONVILLE; Hard drive; 1; EA; 
Serial# 3SE13FWJ; Valued at $25.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 
18 USC 2260

2019150600003201-0009-0000, Seized on 02/06/2019; At the port of HENDERSONVILLE; Hard drive; 1; EA; 

Serial# 3SE0YVQL; Valued at $25.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 
18 USC 2260

2019150600003201-0010-0000, Seized on 02/06/2019; At the port of HENDERSONVILLE; memory ram; 1; EA; 
Serial# 1151120039ZZOMP32K14A; Valued at $10.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 
18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2019150600003201-0011-0000, Seized on 02/06/2019; At the port of HENDERSONVILLE; Sandisk 32GB USB 3.0; 
1; EA; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2019150600003201-0012-0000, Seized on 02/06/2019; At the port of HENDERSONVILLE; Sandisk Cruzer Glide 
4GB thumb drive; 1; EA; Serial# TAD-SDCZ60; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 
USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2019150600003201-0013-0000, Seized on 02/06/2019; At the port of HENDERSONVILLE; Samsung 25GB USB 
3.1 Thumb drive; 1; EA; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 
2252, 18 USC 2260

2019150600003201-0014-0000, Seized on 02/06/2019; At the port of HENDERSONVILLE; University of Idaho 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1901 CROSS BEAM, 
CHARLOTTE, NC, 28217.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 
days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property 
being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty 
of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 11, 2024, 
the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 11, 2024

CHARLOTTE
2019150600003201-0014-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

Thumb Drive; 1; EA; Valued at $5.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 
18 USC 2260

2020151200055101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/29/2020; At the port of CHARLOTTE; US Currency (Loomis Deposit 
Slip) $19,850.00; 782; EA; Valued at $19,850.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(a)(6), 21 USC 881(b), 18 USC 981(a)
(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 USC 1961(1)

2024150200009201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of GREENSBORO/WINSTON-SALEM; US 
Currency (SECU Cashier Check #033662; $27,701 USD); 1; EA; Valued at $27,701.00; For violation of 18 USC 
981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 USC 1961(1)

2024151200063001-0004-0000, Seized on 02/16/2024; At the port of CHARLOTTE; US Currency, $4484; 129; EA; 
Valued at $4,484.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 USC 1961(1)

2024151200077401-0005-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of CHARLOTTE; US Currency (Loomis Deposit 
Slip) $3,004.00; 54; EA; Valued at $3,004.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(a)(6), 21 USC 881(b), 18 USC 981(a)(1)
(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 USC 1961(1)

2024151200077401-0015-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of CHARLOTTE; Black iPhone; 1; EA; Valued at 
$150.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 959

2024151200077501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of CHARLOTTE; US Currency (Loomis Deposit 
Slip) $ 12,644.00; 614; EA; Valued at $12,644.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 USC 
1961(1), 21 USC 881(a)(6), 21 USC 881(b)

2024151200077601-0003-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of CHARLOTTE; US Currency (Loomis Deposit 
Slip) $539.00; 34; EA; Valued at $539.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(a)(6), 21 USC 881(b), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 
18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 USC 1961(1)

2024151200077601-0004-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of CHARLOTTE; iPhone w/ Otterbox case; 1; 
EA; Valued at $200.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 
959

2024151200077601-0005-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of CHARLOTTE; iPhone w/ ring on back; 1; EA; 
Valued at $150.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 959
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5600 PEARL ST, 
ROSEMENT, IL, 60018.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 days 
from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property being 
claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty of 
perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 11, 2024, the 
property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 11, 2024

CHICAGO
2024390100285301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Bulk US Currency; 1; EA; Valued 
at $218,310.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 1956

2024390100342201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; US currency; 1; EA; Valued at 
$72,969.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(a)(6), 21 USC 881(b)

2024390100354101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Apple iPhone 7 IMEI 
354918090080826; 1; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 
2252, 18 USC 2260

2024390100354101-0002-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Gold Samsung Galaxy S5 Cell 
phone; 1; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 
2260

2024390100354101-0003-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Silver Samsung Galaxy Note Cell 
Phone; 1; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 
2260

2024390100354101-0004-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Black Smart Watch; 1; EA; Valued 
at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024390100354401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Samsung Galaxy S22 Ultra IMEI 
354214988693973; 1; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 
2252, 18 USC 2260

2024390100356401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Bulk U.S. Currency; 1; EA; Valued 
at $96,456.10; For violation of 21 USC 881(a)(6), 21 USC 881(b)

2024390100356401-0002-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; GLFA GL-15 AR Pistol; 1; EA; 
Serial# 50504014; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 985, 18 USC 1957, 21 USC 881(a)
(11), 21 USC 881(b), 21 USC 881(a)(11), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 
841

2024390100356401-0003-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Glock 22; 1; EA; Serial# 
BSLS667; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 
USC 841, 21 USC 881(b), 21 USC 881(a)(11), 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 985, 18 USC 1957, 21 USC 881(a)(11)

2024390100356401-0004-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; MPA Defender; 1; EA; Serial# 
FX04348; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(b), 21 USC 881(a)(11), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 

(Continued on next page)

916 of 1,186

This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5600 PEARL ST, 
ROSEMENT, IL, 60018.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 days 
from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property being 
claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty of 
perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 11, 2024, the 
property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 11, 2024

CHICAGO
2024390100356401-0004-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 841, 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 985, 18 USC 1957, 21 USC 881(a)(11)

2024390100356401-0005-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Glock 26; 1; EA; Serial# WAA915; 
Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 841, 18 
USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 985, 18 USC 1957, 21 USC 881(a)(11), 21 USC 881(b), 21 USC 881(a)(11)

2024390100356401-0006-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Smith and Wesson Bodyguard 
Pistol; 1; EA; Serial# KCV7883; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 
USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 841, 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 985, 18 USC 1957, 21 USC 881(a)(11), 21 USC 881(b), 
21 USC 881(a)(11)

2024390100356401-0007-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Glock 17 pistol; 1; EA; Serial# 
BHM4683; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 
USC 841, 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 985, 18 USC 1957, 21 USC 881(a)(11), 21 USC 881(b), 21 USC 881(a)(11)

2024390100356401-0008-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Glock 21 pistol; 1; EA; Serial# 
BGBK868; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(b), 21 USC 881(a)(11), 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 985, 18 
USC 1957, 21 USC 881(a)(11), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 841

2024390100356401-0009-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Glock 19 pistol; 1; EA; Serial# 
ABPP723; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 
USC 841, 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 985, 18 USC 1957, 21 USC 881 (a)(11), 21 USC 881(b), 21 USC 881(a)(11)

2024390100356401-0010-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Smith & Wesson 1911 pistol; 1; 
EA; Serial# UFA2530; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(b), 21 USC 881(a)(11), 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 
USC 985, 18 USC 1957, 21 USC 881 (a)(11), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 
USC 841

2024390100356401-0011-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Glock 43 pistol; 1; EA; Serial# 
BME643; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 
841, 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 985, 18 USC 1957, 21 USC 881(a)(11), 21 USC 881(b), 21 USC 881(a)(11)

2024390100356401-0012-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Glock 19 pistol; 1; EA; Serial# 
BPWC1117; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 
USC 841, 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 985, 18 USC 1957, 21 USC 881(a)(11), 21 USC 881(b), 21 USC 881(a)(11)

2024390100356401-0013-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Glock 23 pistol; 1; EA; Serial# 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5600 PEARL ST, 
ROSEMENT, IL, 60018.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 days 
from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property being 
claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty of 
perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 11, 2024, the 
property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 11, 2024

CHICAGO
2024390100356401-0013-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

BEDD141; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 
USC 841, 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 985, 18 USC 1957, 21 USC 881(a)(11), 21 USC 881(b), 21 USC 881(a)(11)

2024390100356401-0014-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Glock 43 pistol; 1; EA; Serial# 
AEWE058; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 
USC 841, 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 985, 18 USC 1957, 21 USC 881(a)(11), 21 USC 881(b), 21 USC 881(a)(11)

2024390100356401-0015-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Glock 42 pistol; 1; EA; Serial# 
AEXM657; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(b), 21 USC 881(a)(11), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 
1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 841, 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 985, 18 USC 1957, 21 USC 881(a)(11)

2024390100356401-0016-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Glock 29 pistol; 1; EA; Serial# 
BYAH590; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 
USC 841, 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 985, 18 USC 1957, 21 USC 881(a)(11), 21 USC 881(b), 21 USC 881(a)(11)

2024390100356401-0017-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Sig Sauer P320 pistol; 1; EA; 
Serial# 58H25957; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(b), 21 USC 881(a)(11), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 
USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 841, 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 985, 18 USC 1957, 21 USC 
881(a)(11)

2024390100356401-0018-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Glock 43; 1; EA; Serial# 
BTTR454; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(b), 21 USC 881(a)(11), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 
1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 841, 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 985, 18 USC 1957, 21 USC 881(a)(11)

2024390100356401-0019-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; 9mm ammunition rounds; 296; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(b), 21 USC 881(a)(11), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 
1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 841

2024390100356401-0020-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; .380 ammunition rounds; 46; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(b), 21 USC 881(a)(11), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 
1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 841

2024390100356401-0021-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; 5.56 ammunition rounds; 150; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 
21 USC 841, 21 USC 881(b), 21 USC 881(a)(11)

2024390100356401-0022-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; .40 caliber ammunition rounds; 

(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5600 PEARL ST, 
ROSEMENT, IL, 60018.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 days 
from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property being 
claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty of 
perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 11, 2024, the 
property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 11, 2024

CHICAGO
2024390100356401-0022-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

130; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)
(D), 21 USC 841, 21 USC 881(b), 21 USC 881(a)(11)

2024390100356401-0023-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; 45 caliber ammunition rounds; 
11; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(b), 21 USC 881(a)(11), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 
USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 841

2024390100356401-0024-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; 357 caliber ammunition rounds; 
7; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(b), 21 USC 881(a)(11), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 
USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 841

2024390100356401-0025-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; 10mm caliber ammunition 
rounds; 64; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(D), 21 USC 841, 21 USC 881(b), 21 USC 881(a)(11)

2024390100356401-0026-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Glock Switches; 2; EA; Serial# 
N/A; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 841, 
21 USC 881(b), 21 USC 881(a)(11)

2024390100356401-0043-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; pill bottle of suspect xanax; 18.22; 
GR; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 841

2024390100356401-0044-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; bottle of various unknown pills; 
16.12; GR; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 
USC 843

2024390100356401-0052-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Box of firearm magazines; 34; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(b), 21 USC 881(a)(11), 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 985, 
18 USC 1957, 21 USC 881

2024390100363201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; GLOCK SWITCH; 1; EA; Serial# 
N/A; Valued at $130.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 922(l), 19 USC 
1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5600 
PEARL ST, ROSEMENT, IL, 60018 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a 
claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

CHICAGO
2024390100209001-0001-0000, Seized on 02/11/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Ketamine; 6.66; GR; Valued at 
$97.30; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100225701-0001-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; PILL PRESS / DIE SET; 2; EA; 
Valued at $140.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d)

2024390100320701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Toy Gun Rifle *missing* an 
affixed Orange Safety Marking Plug; 1; EA; Valued at $125.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 
5001(a)

2024390100321401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; PILL PRESS KIT; 1; EA; Valued at 
$150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d)

2024390100321901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Triple x STEROIDS; 28.45; GR; 
Valued at $381.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100322701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; DEXTROAMPHETAMINE - 
AMPHETAMINE; 7.3; GR; Valued at $26.75; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 881(f), 21 USC 952, 19 
CFR 162.45a (629)

2024390100323801-0002-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Ketamine; 3.6; GR; Valued at 
$52.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100325601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Stanozolol 10mg; 171.12; GR; 

Valued at $125.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100326601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Codeine Preparation; 662.87; 
GR; Valued at $16.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100326701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Bromazolam pills; 55.9; GR; 
Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 CFR 145.4 (a), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A)

2024390100327101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Zolpidem 10mg tablets; 105.6; 
GR; Valued at $192.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100329401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/23/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; FIREARM SUPPRESSOR; 4; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $396.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100331601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Ketamine; 15.6; GR; Valued at 
$49.92; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100331801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Testosterone Enanthate 
300mg/ml vials; 75.3; GR; Valued at $141.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100331801-0002-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Methyldrostanolone 10 mg 
tablets; 51.8; GR; Valued at $129.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5600 
PEARL ST, ROSEMENT, IL, 60018 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a 
claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

CHICAGO
2024390100332101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; FIREARM SUPPRESSOR; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100332201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; FIREARM SUPPRESSOR; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100332301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; FIREARM SUPPRESSOR; 1; EA; 
Serial# n/a; Valued at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100332401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; FIREARM SUPPRESSOR; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100332501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; FIREARM SUPPRESSOR; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100332601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; PILL PRESS KIT; 1; EA; Valued at 
$150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d)

2024390100332701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; FIREARM SUPPRESSORS; 2; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $198.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100332801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; FIREARM SUPPRESSOR; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100333001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Isopropylphenidate powder; 4.2; 
GR; Valued at $4.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 CFR 145.4 (a), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A)

2024390100333501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; O-PCE Hydrochloride; 6.2; GR; 
Valued at $6.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 CFR 145.4 (a), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A)

2024390100333501-0002-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; 2-FDCK powder; 6.2; GR; Valued 
at $6.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 CFR 145.4 (a), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A)

2024390100334201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Bromazolam tablets; 38.2; GR; 
Valued at $180.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 CFR 145.4 (a), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A)

2024390100334301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Bromazolam tablets; 4; GR; 
Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 CFR 145.4 (a), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A)

2024390100335101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; PILL PRESS DIE SET; 3; EA; 
Valued at $150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d)

2024390100335201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; FIREARM SUPPRESSOR; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100335301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; PILL PRESS DIE SET; 3; EA; 
Valued at $150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5600 
PEARL ST, ROSEMENT, IL, 60018 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a 
claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

CHICAGO
2024390100335401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; FIREARM SUPPRESSOR; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100335501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; PILL PRESS DIE SET; 3; EA; 
Valued at $150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d)

2024390100335701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; PILL PRESS DIE SET; 6; EA; 
Valued at $150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d)

2024390100335801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; FIREARM SUPPRESSOR; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100335901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; PILL PRESS DIE SET; 3; EA; 
Valued at $150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d)

2024390100336001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; FIREARM SUPPRESSOR; 2; EA; 
Serial# n/a; Valued at $198.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100336101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; PILL PRESS DIE SET; 3; EA; 
Valued at $150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d)

2024390100336201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; GLOCK SWITCH; 1; EA; Serial# 
N/A; Valued at $130.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100342801-0002-0000, Seized on 03/30/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; KETAMINE; 4; GR; Valued at 
$58.44; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100343401-0002-0000, Seized on 03/31/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; KETAMINE; 7.03; GR; Valued at 
$102.71; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100344501-0002-0000, Seized on 03/31/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; KETAMINE; 8.05; GR; Valued at 
$117.61; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100344601-0002-0000, Seized on 03/31/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; KETAMINE; 11.99; GR; Valued at 
$175.17; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100345901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; PILL PRESS DIE SET; 3; EA; 
Valued at $150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 21 USC 830(b)(1)(D), 21 USC 842(a)(10), 21 CFR 
1310.05(c)

2024390100346901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; SUPPRESSOR; 1; EA; Serial# 
N/A; Valued at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100348101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; VIN Stickers; 8; EA; Valued at 
$1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 18 USC 545, 18 USC 981(a)(1)(F), 18 USC 51

2024390100350601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Sodium Hypophosphite 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5600 
PEARL ST, ROSEMENT, IL, 60018 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a 
claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

CHICAGO
2024390100350601-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

monohydrate; 204.02; GR; Valued at $204.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 881(a)(1), 21 USC 
843(a), 21 CFR part 1313

2024390100351201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; OxyElite Pro; 1; EA; Valued at 
$42.56; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024390100352701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Glock Full Automatic Trigger 
Switch; 1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $130.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100353301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Glock Full Automatic Trigger 
Switch; 1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $130.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100353601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Glock Full Automatic Trigger 
Switch; 1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $130.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100356401-0058-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; 5 bottles of promethazine; 3.2; 
KG; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952, 21 USC 956(a)

2024390100364601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; XPCT MANGO/PINEAPPLE 
NICOTINE POUCHES 160GM; 1; EA; Valued at $29.00; For violation of 19 USC 1681b, 19 USC 1681a

2024390100364601-0002-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; XPCT BERRY NICOTINE 
POUCHES 160GM; 1; EA; Valued at $29.00; For violation of 19 USC 1681b, 19 USC 1681a

2024390100367401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Oxandrolone 10mg tablets; 
296.4; GR; Valued at $1,575.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100368401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Clonazepam tablets; 17.3; GR; 
Valued at $313.28; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024390100372601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; FIREARM SUPPRESSOR; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100373101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; FIREARM SUPPRESSOR; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100373201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; Chicago Police Officer Badge; 1; 
EA; Valued at $70.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A)

2024390100373601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; FIREARM SUPPRESSOR; 2; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $198.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100375001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; FIREARM SUPPRESSOR; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024390100376201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of CHICAGO; FIREARM SUPPRESSOR; 1; EA; 

923 of 1,186

This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5600 
PEARL ST, ROSEMENT, IL, 60018 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a 
claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

CHICAGO
2024390100376201-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

Serial# N/A; Valued at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 6747 ENGLE ROAD, 
MIDDLEBURG HEIGHTS, OH, 441307939.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be 
filed within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 11, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 11, 2024

CLEVELAND
2024410700000701-0001-0000, Seized on 01/30/2024; At the port of NORTHERN KENTUCKY; iPhone bearing 
SN: LGJ6479RV2; 1; EA; Valued at $0.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 554

2024410700000701-0002-0000, Seized on 01/30/2024; At the port of NORTHERN KENTUCKY; Dell Laptop 
bearing SN: DJN53B3; 1; EA; Valued at $0.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 
554

2024410700000701-0003-0000, Seized on 01/30/2024; At the port of NORTHERN KENTUCKY; Apple Macbook 
bearing SN: C02GJWYUQ6L4; 1; EA; Valued at $0.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 
18 USC 554

2024410700000701-0004-0000, Seized on 01/30/2024; At the port of NORTHERN KENTUCKY; Two silver thumb 
drives; 2; EA; Valued at $0.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 554
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 6747 
ENGLE ROAD, MIDDLEBURG HEIGHTS, OH, 441307939 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

CLEVELAND
2023419700315601-0002-0000, Seized on 08/22/2023; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Boxes with 
KETAMINE HYDROCHLORIDE Residue; 4; TR; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 
952

2023419700315601-0003-0000, Seized on 08/22/2023; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Shipping Box 
with KETAMINE HYDROCHLORIDE Residue; 1; TR; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 
USC 952

2023419800146601-0001-0000, Seized on 09/11/2023; At the port of FedEx Hub, Indianapolis, IN; ROLEX WATCH; 
1; EA; Valued at $364.48; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419600160401-0001-0000, Seized on 02/08/2024; At the port of UPS Hub, Louisville, KY; Botox 200u; 1; EA; 
Valued at $560.94; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 21 USC 331

2024419600160401-0002-0000, Seized on 02/08/2024; At the port of UPS Hub, Louisville, KY; Hanheal Vial; 10; 
EA; Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 21 USC 331

2024419600160401-0003-0000, Seized on 02/08/2024; At the port of UPS Hub, Louisville, KY; Vitamin Mask; 5; 
EA; Valued at $75.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 21 USC 331

2024419600215201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of UPS Hub, Louisville, KY; Cartier watch; 11; 
EA; Valued at $933.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419600215201-0002-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of UPS Hub, Louisville, KY; Rolex watch; 15; 

EA; Valued at $1,273.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419600271001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of UPS Hub, Louisville, KY; KETAMINE; 1.3; KG; 
Valued at $18,993.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024419700022401-0001-0000, Seized on 10/25/2023; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; CONTACT 
LENSES; 20; PR; Valued at $360.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700146501-0001-0000, Seized on 02/13/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; CARTIER 
EARRING AND RING SET; 1; EA; Valued at $28.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024419700146501-0002-0000, Seized on 02/13/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; CARTIER 
BRACELET; 1; EA; Valued at $28.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700154301-0001-0000, Seized on 02/25/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; COOPER 
CURRENT SENSING FUSE; 3; EA; Valued at $1,036.14; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1499(a)
(3)(A) Non-CAFRA, 19 USC 1497(a)(1) Non-CAFRA

2024419700156201-0001-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; 
COUNTERFEIT WATCH; 1; EA; Valued at $85.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 6747 
ENGLE ROAD, MIDDLEBURG HEIGHTS, OH, 441307939 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

CLEVELAND
2024419700162001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/03/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Djarum 
Cigarettes; 4; EA; Valued at $183.28; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 USC 1681a, 19 USC 1681b

2024419700162101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/03/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Djarum 
Cigarettes; 4; EA; Valued at $183.28; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 18 USC 545, 19 USC 1681a, 19 USC 
1681b

2024419700164001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; RESTYLANE 
KYSSE; 2; EA; Valued at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700164201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; COSMETIC 
FILLERS; 1; EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 42 USC 262

2024419700165301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; TADALAFIL; 
101; GR; Valued at $37.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700165801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; JUVEDERM; 1; 
EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 42 USC 262

2024419700165801-0002-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; RESTYLANE; 
1; EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 42 USC 262

2024419700166001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; 
METHYLEPITIOSTANOL/DYMETHAZINE; 50; GR; Valued at $64.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 
952

2024419700166001-0002-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; TESTOLONE; 
87; GR; Valued at $133.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024419700166001-0003-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; YK-11; 63; GR; 
Valued at $69.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024419700166301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; SONY 
PLAYSTATION CONTROLLERS; 20; EA; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024419700166301-0002-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; GUCCI 
DISNEY WATCH STRAPS; 99; EA; Valued at $503.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024419700166701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; RESTYLANE; 
2; EA; Valued at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 21 USC 
331

2024419700166801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; RESTYLANE 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 6747 
ENGLE ROAD, MIDDLEBURG HEIGHTS, OH, 441307939 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

CLEVELAND
2024419700166801-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

REFYNE; 2; EA; Valued at $36.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 21 
USC 331

2024419700166801-0002-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; RESTYLANE 
DEFYNE; 2; EA; Valued at $36.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 21 USC 331, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 
USC 331

2024419700166801-0003-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; DK FILLER 
CANNULAS; 1; EA; Valued at $18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 21 USC 331, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 
21 USC 331

2024419700167301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Marlboro Ice 
Burst; 4; EA; Valued at $336.56; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 18 USC 545, 19 USC 1681a, 19 USC 1681b

2024419700167601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; COSMETIC 
FILLER; 1; EA; Valued at $117.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700167701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; 
BIOREPEELCL3 (INJECTABLE COSMETIC); 3; EA; Valued at $687.18; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 42 
USC 262

2024419700167801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; DESOBODY 
VIALS 10ML; 15; EA; Valued at $2,250.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)
(B), 21 USC 331

2024419700168901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; 
BIOREPEELCL3 6ML; 1; EA; Valued at $117.27; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700168901-0002-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; 
BIOREPEELCL3 12ML; 1; EA; Valued at $117.27; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700169401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Eye Contact 
Lens Kit; 1021.5; EA; Valued at $44.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700170201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; HERMES 
BIRKIN BAG; 1; EA; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700171101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Samsung 
Galaxy Pen; 40; EA; Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700171101-0002-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Otterbox Phone 
Case; 60; EA; Valued at $315.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700171401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Kabelline 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 6747 
ENGLE ROAD, MIDDLEBURG HEIGHTS, OH, 441307939 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

CLEVELAND
2024419700171401-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

Serum; 15; EA; Valued at $2,250.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700171401-0002-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Dr. Lipo PPC 
Solution; 30; EA; Valued at $1,950.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700171401-0003-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Dr. Lipo 
Contour Solution; 30; EA; Valued at $1,950.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700171401-0004-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Lipo Lab PPC 
Solution; 30; EA; Valued at $1,950.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700171501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Desobody 
Vials; 6; EA; Valued at $189.96; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 42 USC 262

2024419700171501-0002-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Lemonbottle; 
1; EA; Valued at $31.66; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 42 USC 262

2024419700171501-0003-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Arnica Cream; 
1; EA; Valued at $31.66; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 42 USC 262

2024419700171501-0004-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; AMI eyes; 1; 
EA; Valued at $31.66; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 42 USC 262

2024419700171501-0005-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Restylane 

Refyne; 1; EA; Valued at $31.66; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 42 USC 262

2024419700171501-0006-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Monalisa 
lidocaine soft; 1; EA; Valued at $31.66; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 42 USC 262

2024419700171501-0007-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Monalisa 
lidocaine mild; 1; EA; Valued at $31.66; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 42 USC 262

2024419700172201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; APPLE USB C 
ADAPTERS; 35; EA; Valued at $233.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700172201-0002-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; APPLE 
AIRPODS; 26; EA; Valued at $1,537.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700172201-0003-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; APPLE 
AIRPODS PRO; 25; EA; Valued at $2,178.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700172201-0004-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; GALAXY BUDS 
2 RPO; 4; EA; Valued at $322.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700172201-0005-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; APPLE 
PENCIL; 2; EA; Valued at $55.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 6747 
ENGLE ROAD, MIDDLEBURG HEIGHTS, OH, 441307939 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

CLEVELAND
2024419700172201-0006-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; APPLE USB C 
LIGHTNING CORD; 20; EA; Valued at $133.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700172201-0007-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; APPLE MAG 
CHARGERS; 9; EA; Valued at $92.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700172201-0008-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; APPLE USB 
CORDS; 10; EA; Valued at $66.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700172201-0009-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; APPLE MAG 
SAFE CHARGERS; 19; EA; Valued at $136.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700174501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; SIGNAL 
JAMMER (12 ANTENNA); 1; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 47 USC 510, 47 USC 302a

2024419700174801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Juvéderm; 2; 
EA; Valued at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700175101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Restylane; 6; 
EA; Valued at $360.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700175401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; LUMIFIL 
L-LITE; 13; EA; Valued at $436.02; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700175401-0002-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; LUMIFIL 

L-MAX; 3; EA; Valued at $108.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700177301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; 
LEMONBOTTLE; 5; EA; Valued at $144.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 42 USC 262

2024419700177401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; ORTHOVISC; 
14; EA; Valued at $138.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700177601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; LUMIFIL 
L-MAXX; 1; EA; Valued at $25.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331(a)

2024419700177601-0002-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; LUMIFIL 
L-KISS; 1; EA; Valued at $25.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700178401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; TIANEPTINE; 
536; GR; Valued at $6,432.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331, 19 USC 1499(a)(3)(A), 19 USC 
1595a(c)(1)(A), 18 USC 545

2024419700179401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; 
LEMONBOTTLE; 5; EA; Valued at $600.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 42 USC 262

2024419700181101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 6747 
ENGLE ROAD, MIDDLEBURG HEIGHTS, OH, 441307939 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

CLEVELAND
2024419700181101-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

COCKFIGHTING TRAINING LEG WEIGHTS; 20; PR; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 7 
USC 2156

2024419700188301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; LA ICE 
CIGARETTES CARTON; 2; EA; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1681b, 19 USC 1681a

2024419700190401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; PIPERONYL 
ALCOHOL; 1.04; KG; Valued at $1,916.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 960, 19 USC 1595a(c)
(1)(A), 21 USC 960

2024419700194201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Djarum 
Cigarettes; 4; EA; Valued at $183.28; For violation of 19 USC 1681b, 19 USC 1681a

2024419700202001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/31/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; MIAMI CLUB 
MLS JERSEYS; 100; EA; Valued at $1,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700203601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; SIGNAL 
JAMMER (12 Channel); 1; EA; Valued at $280.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 47 USC 510, 47 USC 
302a

2024419700204601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; POKEMON 
BRACELET; 8; EA; Valued at $44.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700204601-0002-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; HELLO KITTY 
BRACELET; 24; EA; Valued at $133.20; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700204601-0003-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; MINNIE 
MOUSE BRACELET; 57; EA; Valued at $316.35; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 17 USC 602, 19 CFR 
133.42(b)

2024419700204601-0004-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; CARTIER 
BANGLE BRACELET; 8; EA; Valued at $44.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700204601-0005-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; CARTIEER 
BANGLE BRACELET (NAIL); 20; EA; Valued at $111.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024419700204601-0006-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; CARTIER 
NECKLACE; 24; EA; Valued at $266.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700204601-0007-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; CARTIER 
BANGLE BRACELET (BELT); 20; EA; Valued at $111.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 6747 
ENGLE ROAD, MIDDLEBURG HEIGHTS, OH, 441307939 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

CLEVELAND
2024419700204601-0008-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; CARTIER 
WIDE RING; 6; EA; Valued at $19.98; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700204601-0009-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; CARTIER BELT 
RING; 6; EA; Valued at $19.98; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700204601-0010-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; CARTIER NAIL 
RING; 18; EA; Valued at $59.94; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700204601-0011-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; CARTIER 
EARRINGS; 24; EA; Valued at $106.56; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700204601-0012-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; CARTIER 
EARRING SETS; 24; EA; Valued at $106.56; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700204601-0013-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; CARTIER NAIL 
EARRINGS; 12; EA; Valued at $53.28; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700204601-0014-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; CHANNEL 
NECKLACE; 22; EA; Valued at $244.20; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700204601-0015-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; CHANNEL 
ANKLET; 10; EA; Valued at $55.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700204601-0016-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; CHANNEL 
EARRINGS; 12; EA; Valued at $53.28; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700204601-0017-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; CHANNEL 
BANGLE BRACELET; 34; EA; Valued at $188.70; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700204601-0018-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; CHANNEL 
BANGLE BRACELET SET (W/ DIAMONDS); 8; EA; Valued at $44.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700204601-0019-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; VAN CLEEF 
SETS (EARRINGS & NECKLACE); 60; EA; Valued at $932.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700204601-0020-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; VERSACE 
BANGLE BRACELET; 6; EA; Valued at $33.30; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700204601-0021-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; LOUIS 
VUITTON NECKLACE; 52; EA; Valued at $577.20; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024419700204601-0022-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; LOUIS 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 6747 
ENGLE ROAD, MIDDLEBURG HEIGHTS, OH, 441307939 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

CLEVELAND
2024419700204601-0022-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

VUITTON ANKLET; 24; EA; Valued at $133.20; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700204601-0023-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; LOUIS 
VUITTON RING (leather inlay); 18; EA; Valued at $59.94; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024419700204601-0024-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; LOUIS 
VUITTON BANGLE BRACELET; 20; EA; Valued at $111.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024419700204601-0025-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; LOUIS 
VUITTON BANGLE SET; 8; EA; Valued at $44.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700204601-0026-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; LOUIS 
VUITTON EARRINGS; 48; EA; Valued at $213.12; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700204601-0027-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; LOUIS 
VUITTON EARRING SET; 24; EA; Valued at $106.56; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024419700204601-0028-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; TORY BURCH 
ID BRACELET; 12; EA; Valued at $66.60; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700204601-0029-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; TORY BURCH 
EARRINGS; 96; EA; Valued at $426.24; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700204601-0030-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; TORY BURCH 
BANGLE BRACELET; 6; EA; Valued at $33.30; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700204601-0031-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; TORY BURCH 
ANKLET; 10; EA; Valued at $55.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700204601-0032-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; MICHAEL 
KORS BRACELET; 12; EA; Valued at $66.60; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700204601-0033-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; MICHAEL 
KORS BANGLE BRACELET; 8; EA; Valued at $44.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024419700204601-0034-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; MICHAEL 
KORS BANGLE BRACELET (LEATHER INLAY); 8; EA; Valued at $44.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700204601-0035-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; MICHAEL 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 6747 
ENGLE ROAD, MIDDLEBURG HEIGHTS, OH, 441307939 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

CLEVELAND
2024419700204601-0035-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

KORS EARRINGS; 12; EA; Valued at $53.28; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700204601-0036-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; VALENTINO 
COLOR NECKLACE; 6; EA; Valued at $66.60; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700204601-0037-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; VALENTINO 
COLOR BRACELET; 6; EA; Valued at $33.30; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700204601-0038-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; TIFFANY & CO 
ANKLET; 10; EA; Valued at $55.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700204601-0039-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; TIFFANY & CO 
NECKLACE; 8; EA; Valued at $88.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700204601-0040-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; TIFFANY & CO 
BANGLE BRACELET; 6; EA; Valued at $33.30; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700204601-0041-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; TIFFANY & CO 
EARRINGS; 24; EA; Valued at $106.56; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700204601-0042-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; PRADA 
EARRINGS; 24; EA; Valued at $106.56; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700204601-0043-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; BVLGARI 

NECKLACE; 8; EA; Valued at $88.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700204601-0044-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; CHRISTIAN 
DIOR BRACELET; 6; EA; Valued at $33.30; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700204601-0045-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; CHRISTIAN 
DIOR EARRINGS; 24; EA; Valued at $106.56; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700204601-0046-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; GUCCI 
BANGLE SET (WITH DIAMONDS); 8; EA; Valued at $44.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024419700204601-0047-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; GUCCI 
ANKLET; 20; EA; Valued at $111.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700204601-0048-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; GUCCI 
NECKLACE; 18; EA; Valued at $199.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700204601-0049-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; GUCCI 
EARRINGS; 24; EA; Valued at $106.56; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419700206401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 6747 
ENGLE ROAD, MIDDLEBURG HEIGHTS, OH, 441307939 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

CLEVELAND
2024419700206401-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

LEMONBOTTLE; 1; EA; Valued at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331, 19 USC 1595a(c)
(2)(B), 21 USC 331

2024419700206601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; LEMON 
BOTTLE FILLER VIAL; 5; EA; Valued at $139.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700207601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; 
ANDROSTEBOL; 66.7; GR; Valued at $50.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024419700207601-0002-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; YK-11; 36.5; 
GR; Valued at $123.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024419700207601-0003-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; DIANABOL; 
65.8; GR; Valued at $52.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024419700207601-0004-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; PCT FULL 
COMPLEX (ARIMISTANE); 46.8; GR; Valued at $13.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024419700207601-0005-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; KINGS SHIELD 
SUPPLEMENTS; 213.6; GR; Valued at $32.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024419700208501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; LIPO LAB; 1; 
EA; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 21 USC 331, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024419700210401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; FIREARMS 
SUPPRESSORS; 3; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $297.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 
USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 922(l)

2024419700210501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Djarum 
Cigarettes; 4; EA; Valued at $183.28; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1681A

2024419700211301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Djarum 
Cigarettes; 4; EA; Valued at $183.28; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1681a

2024419700212301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - CINCINNATI, OH; Djarum 
Cigarettes; 3; EA; Valued at $137.46; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1681a

2024419800091401-0001-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of FedEx Hub, Indianapolis, IN; HONDA 
AIRBAGS; 20; EA; Valued at $12,135.53; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024419800093301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of FedEx Hub, Indianapolis, IN; ODOMETER 
ALTERING DEVICE; 1; EA; Valued at $402.53; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 49 USC 32703(1)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 7501 ESTERS BLVD, 
SUITE 160, IRVING, TX, 75063.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 
30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property 
being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty 
of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 11, 2024, 
the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 11, 2024

DALLAS-FORT WORTH, TX
2023550100145601-0001-0000, Seized on 07/18/2023; At the port of DALLAS-FORT WORTH, TX; U.S. Currency 
$14,500 USD; 581; EA; Valued at $14,500.00; For violation of 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 31 USC 5316(a)(1)(A)

2023550200003801-0001-0000, Seized on 07/30/2023; At the port of AMARILLO, TX; $71,000.00 U.S. Currency; 
2482; EA; Valued at $71,000.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 
21 USC 846, 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 1952, 18 USC 981(a)(1)
(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 USC 1961(1)

2024550100017501-0001-0000, Seized on 11/30/2023; At the port of DALLAS-FORT WORTH, TX; Cashier's Check 
$177,980.94; 1; EA; Valued at $177,980.94; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 1343

2024550600002101-0006-0000, Seized on 12/12/2023; At the port of AUSTIN, TX; $2,340.00 U.S.Currency; 61; EA; 
Valued at $2,340.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(f)(1), 19 CFR 162.45a, 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)
(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 846

2024550700001401-0001-0000, Seized on 12/01/2023; At the port of SAN ANTONIO, TX; $100,948.00 US 
Currency; 1683; PC; Valued at $100,948.00; For violation of 31 USC 5332(c), 31 USC 5332(a), 18 USC 981(a)(1), 
18 USC 1960
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 7501 
ESTERS BLVD, SUITE 160, IRVING, TX, 75063 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting 
and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, 
whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by 
close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States 
and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

DALLAS-FORT WORTH, TX
2023550100145601-0002-0000, Seized on 07/18/2023; At the port of DALLAS-FORT WORTH, TX; 
TESTOSTERONE 250 MG; 36.5; GR; Valued at $106.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 21 USC 953

2024550100065801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of DALLAS-FORT WORTH, TX; 12-gauge 
shotgun - Benelli; 1; EA; Serial# U114756; Valued at $1,200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 18 USC 922

2024550100065801-0002-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of DALLAS-FORT WORTH, TX; 12-gauge 
shotgun - Browning Arms; 1; EA; Serial# 45169 / Q81780; Valued at $600.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 18 
USC 922

2024550100065801-0003-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of DALLAS-FORT WORTH, TX; Shotgun case; 
1; EA; Valued at $75.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 18 USC 922

2024550100067701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of DALLAS-FORT WORTH, TX; PILL PRESS 
DIE SET; 1; EA; Valued at $150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d), 19 
USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 21 USC 830(b)(1)(D), 21 USC 842(a)(10), 21 CFR 1310.05(c)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 477 MICHIGAN AVE, 
RM 200, DETROIT, MI, 48226.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 
30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property 
being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty 
of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 11, 2024, 
the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 11, 2024

DETROIT
2023380700061401-0001-0000, Seized on 06/01/2023; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; U.S. Currency Retained; 
551; PC; Valued at $41,381.00; For violation of 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 31 USC 5316(a)(1)(A)

2024380100094401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/03/2024; At the port of DETROIT; US Currency; 470; EA; Valued at 
$39,111.00; For violation of 31 USC 5332(c), 31 USC 5332(a)

2024380100094401-0002-0000, Seized on 03/03/2024; At the port of DETROIT; Canadian Currency; 15; EA; 
Valued at $730.91; For violation of 31 USC 5332(c), 31 USC 5332(a)

2024380100094401-0003-0000, Seized on 03/03/2024; At the port of DETROIT; Mexican Currency; 6; EA; Valued at 
$74.29; For violation of 31 USC 5332(c), 31 USC 5332(a)

2024380100094401-0004-0000, Seized on 03/03/2024; At the port of DETROIT; Fake Cans; 4; EA; Valued at 
$40.00; For violation of 31 USC 5332(c), 31 USC 5332(a), 31 USC 5316, 19 USC 1595a(a), 31 USC 5332

2024380100106801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of DETROIT; U.S Currency; 116; EA; Valued at 
$10,297.00; For violation of 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 31 USC 5316(a)(1)(B)

2024380100106801-0002-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of DETROIT; Canadian Currency; 34; EA; 
Valued at $848.39; For violation of 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 31 USC 5316(a)(1)(B)

2024380100108701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of DETROIT; 4097.9234 Cosmos; 4097.9234; 
EA; Valued at $45,939.52; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 USC 1961(1), 18 USC 
981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 1343, 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 
18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 USC 1961(1), 18 USC 1030

2024380100108701-0002-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of DETROIT; 0.01423751 Ethereum; 
0.01423751; EA; Valued at $48.28; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 USC 1961(1), 18 
USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 1343, 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 981(a)
(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 USC 1961(1), 18 USC 1030

2024380600001001-0001-0000, Seized on 12/14/2023; At the port of GRAND RAPIDS; Samsung mobile phone 
with black case; 1; EA; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 1343, 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 1341, 18 USC 
981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 1425(a)

2024380700035501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; U.S. currency retained; 
233; PC; Valued at $18,836.00; For violation of 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 31 USC 5316(a)(1)(A), 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 31 
USC 5324(c)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 477 MICHIGAN AVE, 
RM 200, DETROIT, MI, 48226.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 
30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property 
being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty 
of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 11, 2024, 
the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 11, 2024

DETROIT
2024380700037201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; U.S. Currency Retained; 
185; EA; Valued at $15,478.00; For violation of 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 31 USC 5316(a)(1)(A)

2024380700037501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; U.S. Currency Retained; 
118; PC; Valued at $11,143.00; For violation of 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 31 USC 5316(a)(1)(A)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 477 
MICHIGAN AVE, RM 200, DETROIT, MI, 48226 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting 
and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, 
whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by 
close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States 
and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

DETROIT
2024380100085701-0002-0000, Seized on 02/20/2024; At the port of DETROIT; Glock 19 Gen 5; 1; EA; Serial# 
CAGW539; Valued at $349.00; For violation of 22 USC 401(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 127.6, 22 
CFR 123.1, 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024380100085701-0003-0000, Seized on 02/20/2024; At the port of DETROIT; MAGAZINE; 1; EA; Serial# N/A; 
Valued at $24.00; For violation of 22 USC 401(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 127.6, 22 CFR 123.1, 
22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024380100097401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of DETROIT; IS THE CONSIGNEE OF ANIMAL 
BEADS SEIZED ON BEHALF OF CPSC; 1000; EA; Valued at $5,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 
USC 1263, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 2068

2024380100115701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of DETROIT; TAURUS G2C 9MM 
SER-ADC038075; 1; EA; Serial# ADC038075; Valued at $299.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 
CFR 123.17, 22 USC 401(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 127.6, 22 CFR 123.1

2024380100115701-0002-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of DETROIT; 1 9MM MAGAZINE; 1; EA; Serial# 
N/A; Valued at $14.00; For violation of 22 USC 401(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 127.6, 22 CFR 
123.1, 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024380100115701-0003-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of DETROIT; 13 9MM LIVE ROUNDS.; 13; PC; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $6.00; For violation of 22 USC 401(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 127.6, 22 
CFR 123.1, 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024380100115901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of DETROIT; GLOCK 43 9mm; 1; EA; Serial# 
AFYZ145; Valued at $399.00; For violation of 22 USC 401(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 127.6, 22 
CFR 123.1, 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024380100115901-0002-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of DETROIT; 9mm CALIBER AMMUNITION; 7; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $3.00; For violation of 22 USC 401(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 127.6, 
22 CFR 123.1, 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024380100115901-0003-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of DETROIT; MAGAZINE; 1; EA; Serial# N/A; 
Valued at $14.00; For violation of 22 USC 401(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 127.6, 22 CFR 123.1, 
22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024380100119501-0004-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of DETROIT; .380 magazine; 1; EA; Serial# N/A; 
Valued at $25.00; For violation of 22 USC 401(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 127.6, 22 CFR 123.1, 
22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024380100119501-0005-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of DETROIT; 9mm Pro Mag; 1; EA; Serial# N/A; 
Valued at $25.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17, 22 USC 401(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 477 
MICHIGAN AVE, RM 200, DETROIT, MI, 48226 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting 
and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, 
whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by 
close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States 
and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

DETROIT
2024380100119501-0005-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 127.6, 22 CFR 123.1

2024380100119501-0006-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of DETROIT; .380 Ammo; 5; PC; Serial# N/A; 
Valued at $3.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17, 22 USC 401(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 
USC 2778, 22 CFR 127.6, 22 CFR 123.1

2024380100119501-0007-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of DETROIT; 9mm Ammo; 23; PC; Serial# N/A; 
Valued at $9.00; For violation of 22 USC 401(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 127.6, 22 CFR 123.1, 22 
USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2024380200012301-0001-0000, Seized on 01/23/2024; At the port of PORT HURON; Ephedrine; 60.3; GR; Valued 
at $84.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 21 USC 331, 21 USC 952, 21 CFR 1310.02, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)
(B), 21 USC 353(b), 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 21 USC 952

2024380200018001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of PORT HURON; EPHEDRINE; 57.43; GR; 
Valued at $84.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 21 USC 952, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 21 USC 331, 21 USC 
952, 21 CFR 1310.02

2024380200018101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of PORT HURON; Ephedrine; 58.31; GR; 
Valued at $84.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 21 USC 952, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 21 USC 331, 21 USC 
952, 21 CFR 1310.02

2024380200018201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of PORT HURON; Ephedrine; 56.71; GR; 
Valued at $84.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 21 USC 331, 21 USC 952, 21 CFR 1310.02, 19 USC 
1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 353(b)

2024380700007101-0001-0000, Seized on 11/02/2023; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; Magical flavour liquid; 
15; EA; Valued at $12.15; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 USC 1481, 19 USC 1484, 19 USC 1485

2024380700007101-0002-0000, Seized on 11/02/2023; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; Ileva flavored vapes; 
200; EA; Valued at $378.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 42 USC 262, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 
387, 21 USC 905, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024380700007101-0003-0000, Seized on 11/02/2023; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; Maskking flavored 
vapes; 350; EA; Valued at $714.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 42 USC 262, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 
USC 387, 21 USC 905, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024380700007101-0004-0000, Seized on 11/02/2023; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; Punch Bar flavored 
vapes; 67; EA; Valued at $737.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 42 USC 262, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 
USC 387, 21 USC 905, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024380700007101-0005-0000, Seized on 11/02/2023; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; Grey Bar flavored vapes; 

(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 477 
MICHIGAN AVE, RM 200, DETROIT, MI, 48226 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting 
and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, 
whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by 
close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States 
and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

DETROIT
2024380700007101-0005-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

18000; EA; Valued at $54,540.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 42 USC 262, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 
USC 387, 21 USC 905, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024380700007101-0006-0000, Seized on 11/02/2023; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; Miscellaneous flavored 
vapes; 62; EA; Valued at $225.06; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 USC 1481, 19 USC 1484, 19 USC 1485

2024380700028101-0001-0000, Seized on 02/13/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; Pill Press - 
Encapsulating Machine; 2; EA; Valued at $1,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 
USC 863(d)

2024380700037001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of DETROIT AIRPORT; Cannabis Chocolate 
Bar Packaging; 124300; EA; Valued at $248,600.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 
USC 863(d)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 3600 E. PAISANO DR. 
BLDG. B, EL PASO, TX, 79905.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 
30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property 
being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty 
of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 11, 2024, 
the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 11, 2024

EL PASO
2024240100014601-0001-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of YSLETA; 2010 CHEVROLET EQUINOX; 1; 
EA; VIN# 2CNALBEW8A6257951; Valued at $1,550.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(2)

2024240200074801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of EL PASO; 2003 FREIGHTLINER; 1; EA; VIN# 
1FUJBBCG43LK46001; Valued at $8,000.00; For violation of 49 USC 80303, 49 USC 80302(b), 49 USC 80302(a)
(1)

2024240200074801-0002-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of EL PASO; 1999 DORSEY UTILITY TRAILER; 
1; EA; VIN# 1DTVG182XXA271230; Valued at $2,500.00; For violation of 49 USC 80303, 49 USC 80302(b), 49 USC 
80302(a)(1)

2024240200078101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of EL PASO; U.S. CURRENCY; 4600; EA; 
Valued at $76,600.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1960

2024240200078101-0002-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of EL PASO; U.S. CURRENCY; 45; EA; Valued 
at $1,785.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1960

2024240200080201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/23/2024; At the port of EL PASO; U.S. CURRENCY; 80; PC; Valued 
at $8,000.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b), 8 USC 1324(a)

2024240200080901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of EL PASO; U.S. CURRENCY; 142; PC; Valued 
at $14,150.00; For violation of 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 31 USC 5324(c)

2024240200081201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of EL PASO; U.S. CURRENCY; 85; PC; Valued 
at $1,580.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b), 8 USC 1324(a)

2024240200081601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of EL PASO; U.S. CURRENCY; 54; EA; Valued 
at $1,053.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b), 8 USC 1324(a)

2024240200082201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of EL PASO; U.S. CURRENCY; 111; PC; Valued 
at $2,580.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1960

2024240600005101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of COLUMBUS; U.S. CURRENCY; 304; EA; 
Valued at $18,783.00; For violation of 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 31 USC 5316(a)(1)(B)

2024240700004201-0001-0000, Seized on 02/21/2024; At the port of ALBUQUERQUE; U.S. CURRENCY; 61; EA; 
Valued at $1,195.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 841, 
21 USC 881(a)(6), 21 USC 881(b)

2024240700004601-0001-0000, Seized on 02/22/2024; At the port of ALBUQUERQUE; U.S. CURRENCY; 355; EA; 
Valued at $9,618.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(a)(6), 21 USC 881(b), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)

(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 3600 E. PAISANO DR. 
BLDG. B, EL PASO, TX, 79905.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 
30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property 
being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty 
of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 11, 2024, 
the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 11, 2024

EL PASO
2024240700004601-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 959

2024240700005701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of ALBUQUERQUE; Bitcoin 0.81869864; 
0.81869864; EA; Valued at $59,898.04; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 USC 1961(1), 
18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 1343

2024240700005701-0002-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of ALBUQUERQUE; Tether US 4499.685983; 
4499.685983; EA; Valued at $4,505.81; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 USC 1961(1)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 3600 E. 
PAISANO DR. BLDG. B, EL PASO, TX, 79905 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting 
and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, 
whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by 
close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States 
and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

EL PASO
2024240200074601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of EL PASO; NFL CAP (BULK); 1; EA; Valued at 
$5.17; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024240200074601-0002-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of EL PASO; INDIAN HEAD LOGO CAP (BULK); 
1; EA; Valued at $5.17; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024240200074601-0003-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of EL PASO; G CAP (BULK); 1; EA; Valued at 
$5.17; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024240200074601-0004-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of EL PASO; BULL HEAD DESIGN CAP (BULK); 
1; EA; Valued at $5.17; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024240200074601-0005-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of EL PASO; CARDINAL HEAD CAP (BULK); 1; 
EA; Valued at $5.17; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024240200074601-0006-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of EL PASO; PATRIOT HEAD LOGO CAP 
(BULK); 1; EA; Valued at $5.17; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024240200074601-0007-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of EL PASO; SF CAP (BULK); 1; EA; Valued at 
$5.17; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024240200074601-0008-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of EL PASO; STAR DESIGN CAP (BULK); 4; EA; 
Valued at $20.68; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024240200074601-0009-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of EL PASO; GOLDEN STATE WARRIORS CAP 
(BULK); 1; EA; Valued at $3.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024240200074601-0010-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of EL PASO; BULL'S HEAD CAP (BULK); 1; EA; 
Valued at $3.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024240200074601-0011-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of EL PASO; AIR JORDAN DESIGN CAP 
(BULK); 1; EA; Valued at $4.09; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024240200074601-0012-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of EL PASO; LA CAP (BULK); 4; EA; Valued at 
$8.99; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024240200074601-0013-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of EL PASO; TORONTO BLUE JAYS CAP 
(BULK); 1; EA; Valued at $35.95; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024240200074601-0014-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of EL PASO; MB CAP (BULK); 1; EA; Valued at 
$2.25; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024240200074601-0015-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of EL PASO; P STYLIZED CAP (BULK); 1; EA; 
Valued at $2.25; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 18 USC 2320, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024240200074601-0016-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of EL PASO; CARDINALS & DESIGN CAP 
(BULK); 1; EA; Valued at $2.25; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 3600 E. 
PAISANO DR. BLDG. B, EL PASO, TX, 79905 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting 
and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, 
whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by 
close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States 
and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

EL PASO
2024240200074601-0017-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of EL PASO; DESIGN D CAP (BULK); 1; EA; 
Valued at $2.25; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024240200074601-0018-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of EL PASO; CHAMPIONS CAP (BULK); 1; EA; 
Valued at $3.49; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024240200074601-0019-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of EL PASO; UA STYLIZED CAP (BULK); 1; EA; 
Valued at $3.74; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024240200074601-0020-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of EL PASO; CK STYLIZED CAP (BULK); 1; EA; 
Valued at $4.33; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024240200074601-0021-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of EL PASO; LEAPING CAT CAP (BULK); 2; EA; 
Valued at $6.15; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024240200074601-0022-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of EL PASO; AX CAP (BULK); 1; EA; Valued at 
$6.01; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 18 USC 2320, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024240200074601-0023-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of EL PASO; MEXICO CAP (BULK); 1; EA; 
Valued at $2.66; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 18 USC 2320, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024240200074701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of EL PASO; RUGER 57 5.7X28MM CALIBER 
PISTOL; 1; EA; Serial# 64117941; Valued at $899.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024240200075901-0002-0000, Seized on 03/16/2024; At the port of EL PASO; AMMUNITION 7.62×35MM 
CALIBER; 1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(2)(B)

2024240200079101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of EL PASO; FENABOTT; 186.64; GR; Valued at 
$112.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(2)(B)

2024240200079201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of EL PASO; PRIMOTESTON; 9.94; GR; Valued 
at $36.33; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024240200079301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of EL PASO; LINURASE; 69.5; GR; Valued at 
$1,529.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(2)(B)

2024240200080601-0002-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of EL PASO; LOWTIYEL; 158.5; GR; Valued at 
$139.16; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(2)(B)

2024240200081001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of EL PASO; ACXION; 128.24; GR; Valued at 
$88.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024240200081501-0003-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of EL PASO; 2016 CHEVY CRUZE; 1; EA; VIN# 
1G1PC5SHXG7222111; Valued at $2,375.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 CFR 162.45a (629), 19 USC 
1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 881(f), 21 USC 952, 19 CFR 162.45a (629)

2024240200081801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of EL PASO; LOUIS VUITTON BACKPACK 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 3600 E. 
PAISANO DR. BLDG. B, EL PASO, TX, 79905 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting 
and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, 
whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by 
close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States 
and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

EL PASO
2024240200081801-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

(BULK); 1; EA; Valued at $28.22; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024240200081801-0002-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of EL PASO; LOUIS VUITTON TRAVEL BAG 
(BULK); 1; EA; Valued at $28.22; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024240200083001-0002-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of EL PASO; 2018 CHEVROLET AVEO; 1; EA; 
VIN# 3G1TA5CF1JL198074; Valued at $5,050.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 CFR 162.45a, 19 USC 
1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 881(f), 21 USC 952, 19 CFR 162.45a (629)

2024240200083301-0002-0000, Seized on 03/31/2024; At the port of EL PASO; TRAMADOL; 138.6; GR; Valued at 
$242.31; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(2)(B)

2024240200083501-0003-0000, Seized on 03/31/2024; At the port of EL PASO; KETAMINE; 4.5; GR; Valued at 
$383.40; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 21 USC 952

2024240200084901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of EL PASO; TRAMADOL; 140.1; GR; Valued at 
$246.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024240300005101-0002-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of PRESIDIO; 2008 NISSAN ALTIMA; 1; EA; VIN# 
1NV4AL24E68C105350; Valued at $1,825.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 881(f), 21 USC 952, 
19 CFR 162.45a (629), 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 CFR 162.45a

2024240300005201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of PRESIDIO; AMMUNITION 9MM CALIBER; 50; 
PC; Serial# N/A; Valued at $24.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024240300005801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of PRESIDIO; METABOLASE; 20; EA; Valued at 
$836.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024240300005801-0002-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of PRESIDIO; SUPER PERFORMANCE-L; 5; 
EA; Valued at $472.50; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024240300005801-0003-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of PRESIDIO; PROTEIZOO PLUS; 1; EA; Valued 
at $27.25; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024240300005801-0004-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of PRESIDIO; FIBROCINE; 1; EA; Valued at 
$30.67; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024240300005801-0005-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of PRESIDIO; SUPER VITAMINA B12 5500; 1; 
EA; Valued at $96.27; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024240300005801-0006-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of PRESIDIO; UVL BIOTEC; 2; EA; Valued at 
$192.96; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024240400003201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/17/2024; At the port of TORNILLO; ORDEGAN; 10.6; GR; Valued at 
$4.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

947 of 1,186

This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 300 ALA 
MOANA BLVD, ROOM 2500, HONOLULU, HI, 96850 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

HONOLULU
2024320100012101-0001-0000, Seized on 01/29/2024; At the port of HONOLULU; FOOD TRAILER VIN: 
8771192ESPA000028; 1; EA; VIN# 8771192ESPA000028; Valued at $2,687.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)
(A), 49 USC 30112

2024320100012101-0002-0000, Seized on 01/29/2024; At the port of HONOLULU; FOOD TRAILER VIN: 
R775152C6PA000104; 1; EA; VIN# R775152C6PA000104; Valued at $2,687.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)
(2)(A), 49 USC 30112

2024320100012101-0003-0000, Seized on 01/29/2024; At the port of HONOLULU; ROAD WHEELS/TIRES, PARTS 
OF FOOD TRAILER, NOT ATTACHED.; 6; EA; Valued at $775.86; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 49 USC 
30112

2024320100012101-0004-0000, Seized on 01/29/2024; At the port of HONOLULU; ROAD AXEL ASSEMBLY FOR 
FOOD TRAILER, NOT ATTACHED.; 1; EA; Valued at $356.07; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 49 USC 30112

2024320100012101-0005-0000, Seized on 01/29/2024; At the port of HONOLULU; TRAILER TONGUE/HITCH 
FOR FOOD TRAILER, NOT ATTACHED TO TRAILER.; 1; EA; Valued at $274.67; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)
(A), 49 USC 30112

2024320100012101-0006-0000, Seized on 01/29/2024; At the port of HONOLULU; FENDERS FOR FOOD 
TRAILER, UNATTACHED.; 2; EA; Valued at $152.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 49 USC 30112

2024327900006001-0001-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of FEDEX CORP HONOLULU; New Era NFL 
pom hats; 258; EA; Valued at $304.14; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024327900006201-0001-0000, Seized on 02/08/2024; At the port of FEDEX CORP HONOLULU; Nike jersey; 144; 
EA; Valued at $2,734.56; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024327900006901-0001-0000, Seized on 02/21/2024; At the port of FEDEX CORP HONOLULU; Glass knuckle 
bubblers; 100; EA; Valued at $1,661.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d)

2024327900007001-0001-0000, Seized on 02/22/2024; At the port of FEDEX CORP HONOLULU; MLB ring; 150; 
EA; Valued at $1,650.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024327900007001-0002-0000, Seized on 02/22/2024; At the port of FEDEX CORP HONOLULU; NBA ring; 72; EA; 
Valued at $792.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024327900007601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of FEDEX CORP HONOLULU; Testosterone 
cream; 262; GR; Valued at $366.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024327900007701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/23/2024; At the port of FEDEX CORP HONOLULU; Nike shoes; 20; 
PR; Valued at $1,152.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 2350 N.SAM 
HOUSTON PWY E,#1030, HOUSTON, TX, 77032.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim 
must be filed within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the 
specific property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, 
subject to penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business 
on June 11, 2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in 
accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 11, 2024

HOUSTON
2024530900014301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of HOUSTON INTL ARPT; U.S. CURRENCY; 
176; EA; Valued at $17,501.00; For violation of 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 31 USC 5316(a)(1)(A)

2024531000005301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/23/2024; At the port of GALVESTON; PRIME FINANCIAL CREDIT 
UNION MASTERCARD; 1; EA; Valued at $0.01; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 
1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1), 18 USC 1029

2024531200008001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of CORPUS CHRISTI; Cashiers Check for 
$165,379.63 from PNC Bank, N.A.; 1; EA; Valued at $165,379.63; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b), 8 USC 1324(a)
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LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 2350 
N.SAM HOUSTON PWY E,#1030, HOUSTON, TX, 77032 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

HOUSTON
2020530100024301-0001-0000, Seized on 06/03/2020; At the port of HOUSTON; Solar Panel 375W; 2337; EA; 
Valued at $314,321.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2020530100024301-0002-0000, Seized on 06/03/2020; At the port of HOUSTON; Solar Panel 375W (Samples); 3; 
EA; Valued at $403.91; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023530100038401-0001-0000, Seized on 07/24/2023; At the port of HOUSTON; 2017 Lincoln MKX 
(2LMPJ6LR0HBL33110) - Sports Utility Vehicle - Salvage; 1; EA; VIN# 2LMPJ6LR0HBL33110; Valued at 
$17,575.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2, 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 
USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.6(a)(23), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 
30.6(a)(24), 19 USC 1595a(d), 18 USC 1001 (a)(3)

2023530100038401-0002-0000, Seized on 07/24/2023; At the port of HOUSTON; 2019 Tesla Model 3 
(5YJ3E1EA4KF325616) - 4 Door Electric Vehicle - Salvage; 1; EA; VIN# 5YJ3E1EA4KF325616; Valued at 
$23,650.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2, 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 
USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.6(a)(24), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 
30.6(a)(23), 19 USC 1595a(d), 18 USC 1001 (a) (3)

2023530100038401-0003-0000, Seized on 07/24/2023; At the port of HOUSTON; 2017 Mazda 6 
(JM1GL1V5XH1123052) - 4 Door Vehicle - Salvage; 1; EA; VIN# JM1GL1V5XH1123052; Valued at $9,675.00; For 
violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2, 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 
30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.6(a)(24), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.6(a)(23), 19 USC 
1595a(d), 18 USC 1001 (a) (3)

2023530100038401-0004-0000, Seized on 07/24/2023; At the port of HOUSTON; 2019 Mercedes-Benz CLA Class 
- (WDDSJ4EB0KN735211) - 4 Door Vehicle; 1; EA; VIN# WDDSJ4EB0KN735211; Valued at $19,475.00; For 
violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2, 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 
30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.6(a)(23), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.6(a)(24), 19 USC 
1595a(d), 18 USC 1001 (a) (3)

2024530100008701-0001-0000, Seized on 12/22/2023; At the port of HOUSTON; 01 - Extension Power Cord; 567; 
EA; Valued at $30,317.49; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024530100008701-0002-0000, Seized on 12/22/2023; At the port of HOUSTON; 02 - Extension Power Cord 
(Samples); 3; EA; Valued at $160.41; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024530100022301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of HOUSTON; Mini revolver handgun serial 
number: E151715; 1; EA; Serial# E151715; Valued at $204.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 
USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2, 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.2

2024530100022301-0002-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of HOUSTON; .22 Ammunition; 53; EA; Serial# 

(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 2350 
N.SAM HOUSTON PWY E,#1030, HOUSTON, TX, 77032 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

HOUSTON
2024530100022301-0002-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

N/A; Valued at $31.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2, 19 USC 
1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.2

2024530100022301-0003-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of HOUSTON; Lucid Rifle Scope; 1; EA; Serial# 
N/A; Valued at $150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2, 19 USC 
1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.2

2024530900008701-0001-0000, Seized on 01/19/2024; At the port of HOUSTON INTL ARPT; GUCCI HANDBAG; 1; 
EA; Valued at $2,779.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2, 19 USC 
1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.6(a)(23)

2024530900008701-0002-0000, Seized on 01/19/2024; At the port of HOUSTON INTL ARPT; YVES SAINT 
LAURENT HANDBAG; 1; EA; Valued at $1,850.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 
CFR 736.2, 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.6(a)(23)

2024530900008701-0003-0000, Seized on 01/19/2024; At the port of HOUSTON INTL ARPT; JACQUEMUS 
HANDBAG; 1; EA; Valued at $981.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 
30.6(a)(23), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024530900008701-0004-0000, Seized on 01/19/2024; At the port of HOUSTON INTL ARPT; MICHAEL KORS 
HANDBAG; 1; EA; Valued at $196.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2, 
19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.6(a)(23)

2024530900008701-0005-0000, Seized on 01/19/2024; At the port of HOUSTON INTL ARPT; MARC JACOBS 
HANDBAG; 1; EA; Valued at $239.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2, 
19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.6(a)(23)

2024530900010901-0001-0000, Seized on 01/31/2024; At the port of HOUSTON INTL ARPT; Deep Tissue Class 4 
Laser High Intensity Medical Device; 1; EA; Valued at $1,850.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 
1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 1592(a)(1)(A)(i)

2024530900011101-0001-0000, Seized on 01/31/2024; At the port of HOUSTON INTL ARPT; 360 Cool Sculpting 
Fat Freezing Machine Medical Device; 1; EA; Valued at $2,050.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 
1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 1592(a)(1)(A)(i)

2024530900011201-0001-0000, Seized on 02/01/2024; At the port of HOUSTON INTL ARPT; Criolipolisis Cooling 
Cryo Machine Medical Device; 1; EA; Valued at $1,306.17; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)
(A), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 1592(a)(1)(A)(i)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL AIRP,BLDG 
77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 
30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property 
being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty 
of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 11, 2024, 
the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 11, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470100002301-0001-0000, Seized on 10/01/2023; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; $33,500. U.S CURRENCY; 
335; EA; Valued at $33,500.00; For violation of 31 USC 5332(c), 31 USC 5332(a), 31 USC 5316, 31 USC 5317(c)
(2), 31 USC 5316(a)(1)(B)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2019470100933001-0005-0000, Seized on 05/03/2019; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Cft Audemars Piguet 
Watches; 18; EA; Valued at $18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2019470100933001-0006-0000, Seized on 05/03/2019; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Cft Omega Watches; 53; EA; 
Valued at $53.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2019470100933001-0007-0000, Seized on 05/03/2019; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Cft A. lange & Sohme 
Watches; 2; EA; Valued at $2.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2019470100933001-0008-0000, Seized on 05/03/2019; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Cft Breuget Watches; 4; EA; 
Valued at $4.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2019470100933001-0009-0000, Seized on 05/03/2019; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Cft Rolex Watches; 198; EA; 
Valued at $200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2019470100933001-0010-0000, Seized on 05/03/2019; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Cft Vacheron Constantine 
Watches; 51; EA; Valued at $51.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2019470100933001-0011-0000, Seized on 05/03/2019; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Cft Jaeger-Lecoultre 
Watches; 23; EA; Valued at $23.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2019470100933001-0012-0000, Seized on 05/03/2019; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Cft Patek Philippe Watches; 
127; EA; Valued at $127.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2019470100933001-0013-0000, Seized on 05/03/2019; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Cft Gucci Shirts; 294; EA; 
Valued at $294.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2022470101901301-0001-0000, Seized on 07/11/2022; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; PISTOL GRIP; 1; EA; Valued 
at $45.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2022470101901301-0002-0000, Seized on 07/11/2022; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LOWER HANDGUARD; 1; 
EA; Valued at $26.46; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2022470101901301-0003-0000, Seized on 07/11/2022; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; UPPER HANDGUARD; 1; 
EA; Valued at $19.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2023470100332301-0001-0000, Seized on 12/18/2022; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Smith & Wesson Shield 
Plus 9mm S# JMD4310; 1; EA; Serial# JMD4310; Valued at $553.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 
22 CFR 123.17

2023470100332301-0002-0000, Seized on 12/18/2022; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; 9mm pistol magazine; 2; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $75.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2023470100332301-0003-0000, Seized on 12/18/2022; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Snapsafe pistol case; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $40.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17

2023470100357201-0001-0000, Seized on 12/27/2022; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ROLEX DATEJUST 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2023470100357201-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

WATCHES IN OYSTERSTEEL & YELLOW GOLD W/GEM SET HOUR MARKERS; 6; EA; Valued at $114.00; For 
violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023470100357201-0002-0000, Seized on 12/27/2022; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ROLEX SKY-DWELLER 
WATCHES IN OYSTERSTEEL & WHITE GOLD; 2; EA; Valued at $38.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023470100357201-0003-0000, Seized on 12/27/2022; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ROLEX GMT-MASTER II 
WATCHES IN WHITE GOLD; 2; EA; Valued at $38.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2023470101534701-0001-0000, Seized on 07/12/2023; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; GUCCI MARMONT 
SHOULDER BAG; 1; EA; Valued at $31.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023470101534701-0002-0000, Seized on 07/12/2023; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CHRISTIAN DIOR LOUNGE 
BAG; 1; EA; Valued at $31.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023470101549801-0001-0000, Seized on 07/14/2023; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 5.05; KG; 
Valued at $20,200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2023470101589801-0001-0000, Seized on 07/20/2023; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2023470101611001-0001-0000, Seized on 07/22/2023; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; TOY GUN; 1; EA; Valued at 
$40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(E), 19 USC 1304

2024470100027401-0001-0000, Seized on 10/03/2023; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ONE PILL PRESS; 1; EA; 
Valued at $70.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 21 USC 830(b)(1)(D), 21 USC 842(a)(10), 21 CFR 
1310.05(c), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d)

2024470100118801-0001-0000, Seized on 10/15/2023; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; TOY GUNS; 2; EA; Valued at 
$80.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(E), 19 USC 1304

2024470100157301-0001-0000, Seized on 10/20/2023; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND SHAPED PILLS; 60; EA; Valued at $1,380.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470100157301-0002-0000, Seized on 10/20/2023; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 10; EA; Valued 
at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100158701-0001-0000, Seized on 10/20/2023; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND SHAPED PILLS; 60; EA; Valued at $1,380.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470100169101-0001-0000, Seized on 10/21/2023; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Sildenafil; 1000; EA; Valued 
at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100253501-0001-0000, Seized on 11/03/2023; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 1000; EA; 
Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100453001-0001-0000, Seized on 12/07/2023; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; FIREARM SUPRESSOR (12 
Pieces); 1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470100491101-0001-0000, Seized on 12/16/2023; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND TABLET; 240; EA; Valued at $5,520.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 
515.204

2024470100491301-0001-0000, Seized on 12/16/2023; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND TABLET; 500; EA; Valued at $11,500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470100493801-0001-0000, Seized on 12/16/2023; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 10; 
EA; Valued at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100494001-0001-0000, Seized on 12/16/2023; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 26; 
EA; Valued at $312.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100494001-0002-0000, Seized on 12/16/2023; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL COHIBA CUBAN 

CIGARS; 3; EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100494901-0001-0000, Seized on 12/16/2023; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Counterfeit Vehicle 
Identification Number (VIN) Stickers; 2; EA; Valued at $0.02; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 49 USC 30112

2024470100495801-0001-0000, Seized on 12/17/2023; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS.; 
20; EA; Valued at $240.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100498101-0001-0000, Seized on 12/18/2023; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 6; 
EA; Valued at $72.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100498401-0001-0000, Seized on 12/18/2023; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL PARTAGA CIGARS; 
20; EA; Valued at $400.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100498501-0001-0000, Seized on 12/18/2023; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; 20 Round magazine; 7; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $140.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2, 19 
USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.2

2024470100498501-0002-0000, Seized on 12/18/2023; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Charging handle; 2; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $80.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.9(a), 
19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470100498501-0003-0000, Seized on 12/18/2023; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; 9mm recoil assembly; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2, 19 
USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.9(a)

2024470100498501-0004-0000, Seized on 12/18/2023; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Gas Piston; 1; EA; Serial# 
N/A; Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.2, 19 USC 
1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024470100506601-0001-0000, Seized on 12/19/2023; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ROLEX GMT-MASTER II 
WATCH IN OYSTERSTEEL AND YELLOW GOLD; 1; EA; Valued at $16.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100508801-0001-0000, Seized on 12/20/2023; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGAR; 25; 
EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100508901-0001-0000, Seized on 12/20/2023; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL PARTAGAS CUBAN 
CIGARS; 20; EA; Valued at $400.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100509001-0001-0000, Seized on 12/20/2023; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL PARTAGAS CUBAN 
CIGARS; 25; EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100510001-0002-0000, Seized on 12/20/2023; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; PREGABALIN; 83.5; GR; 
Valued at $41.75; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100514401-0001-0000, Seized on 12/21/2023; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 28; 
EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100519101-0001-0000, Seized on 12/22/2023; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100521201-0001-0000, Seized on 12/23/2023; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Counterfeit Blue Diamond 
Pills; 200; EA; Valued at $4,600.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100554201-0001-0000, Seized on 01/02/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 598.8; 
GR; Valued at $299.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100568001-0001-0000, Seized on 01/04/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; DOLCE & GABBANA SHOE; 
1; PR; Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100568001-0002-0000, Seized on 01/04/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; DOLCE & GABBANA 
PATENT LEATHER SHOES; 4; PR; Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470100568001-0003-0000, Seized on 01/04/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CHRISTIAN LOUBOUTIN 
SHOE; 1; PR; Valued at $15.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470100598701-0001-0000, Seized on 01/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND SHAPED PILLS; 1900; EA; Valued at $43,700.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100608901-0001-0000, Seized on 01/12/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 50; 
EA; Valued at $600.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100624501-0001-0000, Seized on 01/15/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Pistol Carbine Conversion 
Kit; 1; EA; Valued at $125.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470100641201-0001-0000, Seized on 01/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 
100; EA; Valued at $1,200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100652301-0001-0000, Seized on 01/21/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Mifepristone & Misoprostol.; 
250; EA; Valued at $125.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100653301-0001-0000, Seized on 01/21/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILL; 180; EA; Valued at $4,140.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100653301-0002-0000, Seized on 01/21/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 70; EA; Valued 
at $35.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100653401-0001-0000, Seized on 01/21/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Counterfeit Blue Diamond 
Pill; 80; EA; Valued at $1,840.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100653401-0002-0000, Seized on 01/21/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Black Sildenafil; 80; EA; 
Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100653401-0003-0000, Seized on 01/21/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Red Sildenafil; 80; EA; 
Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100655301-0001-0000, Seized on 01/22/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Glock switch components; 
12; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470100663101-0002-0000, Seized on 01/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 350; EA; 
Valued at $175.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100663601-0001-0000, Seized on 01/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND SHAPED PILLS; 500; EA; Valued at $11,500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470100666601-0001-0000, Seized on 01/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; (42) GLOCK SWITCH 
COMPONENT PARTS; 42; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $420.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 
80302(a)(2)

2024470100670701-0001-0000, Seized on 01/25/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; 334.3g(5 containers) 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470100670701-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

Isobutyl Nitrite; 334.3; GR; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952, 19 USC 1497(a)
(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(2)(A)

2024470100672301-0001-0000, Seized on 01/25/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; DOLCE & GABBANA 
SNEAKERS; 5; PR; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100672301-0002-0000, Seized on 01/25/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LOUBOUTIN SNEAKERS; 1; 
PR; Valued at $15.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100672501-0001-0000, Seized on 01/25/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND SHAPED PILLS; 92; EA; Valued at $2,116.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470100694001-0001-0000, Seized on 01/30/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE CUBAN CIGARS; 10; 
EA; Valued at $200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100699101-0001-0000, Seized on 01/31/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL PARTAGAS CUBAN 
CIGARS; 5; EA; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100699101-0002-0000, Seized on 01/31/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE CUBAN CIGARS; 10; 
EA; Valued at $200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100699101-0003-0000, Seized on 01/31/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 32; 
EA; Valued at $384.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100703801-0001-0000, Seized on 01/31/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COACH WALLETS; 60; EA; 
Valued at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100703801-0002-0000, Seized on 01/31/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COACH KEY RINGS; 30; EA; 
Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100704401-0001-0000, Seized on 01/31/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CARTIER TANK FRANCAISE 
WATCH IN YELLOW GOLD; 1; EA; Valued at $17.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470100705301-0001-0000, Seized on 01/31/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; OMEGA DE VILLE 
PRESTIGE WATCH IN STEEL ON SEDNA GOLD; 1; EA; Valued at $16.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100715901-0001-0000, Seized on 02/03/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND TABLET; 500; EA; Valued at $11,500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470100716001-0001-0000, Seized on 02/03/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Mesterolone; 709.9; GR; 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470100716001-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

Valued at $354.95; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100716301-0001-0000, Seized on 02/03/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; TESTSOSTERONE; 685.9; 
GR; Valued at $342.95; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100724201-0001-0000, Seized on 02/04/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Apple Airpods Pro; 99; EA; 
Valued at $12,321.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100724601-0001-0000, Seized on 02/04/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Drop in auto sear; 2; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470100724601-0002-0000, Seized on 02/04/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Glock switch component; 3; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470100726801-0001-0000, Seized on 02/05/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND TABLET; 200; EA; Valued at $4,600.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470100727601-0001-0000, Seized on 02/05/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND TABLET; 92; EA; Valued at $2,116.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100728301-0001-0000, Seized on 02/05/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGAR; 20; 
EA; Valued at $240.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100728801-0001-0000, Seized on 02/05/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL PARTAGAS CUBAN 
CIGARS; 50; EA; Valued at $1,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100729101-0001-0000, Seized on 02/05/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL COHIBAS CUBAN 
CIGARS; 25; EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100730601-0002-0000, Seized on 02/05/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ZOPICLONE; 152.7; GR; 
Valued at $76.35; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100732101-0002-0000, Seized on 02/05/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ZOPICLONE; 15.2; GR; 
Valued at $7.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100733001-0002-0000, Seized on 02/06/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; MODAFINIL; 56.5; GR; 
Valued at $28.25; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100737101-0001-0000, Seized on 02/06/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CHRISTIAN LOUBOUTIN 
SNEAKERS; 4; PR; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100737101-0002-0000, Seized on 02/06/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; NIKE AIR JORDAN DESIGN 
SNEAKERS; 2; PR; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100737201-0001-0000, Seized on 02/06/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Ketamine; 1.01; KG; Valued 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470100737201-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

at $505.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100737601-0001-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100743001-0001-0000, Seized on 02/08/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILL; 360; EA; Valued at $8,280.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100744101-0001-0000, Seized on 02/08/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND SHAPED PILLS; 500; EA; Valued at $11,500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470100749601-0001-0000, Seized on 02/09/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 1.6; KG; 
Valued at $804.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100750201-0001-0000, Seized on 02/09/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL COHIBA CUBAN 
CIGARS; 25; EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100758001-0001-0000, Seized on 02/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100758101-0001-0000, Seized on 02/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 50; 
EA; Valued at $600.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100758201-0001-0000, Seized on 02/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL PARTAGAS CUBAN 
CIGARS; 50; EA; Valued at $1,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100760501-0001-0000, Seized on 02/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND SHAPED PILLS; 500; EA; Valued at $11,500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470100760701-0001-0000, Seized on 02/11/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; TRAMADOL; 1.83; KG; 
Valued at $915.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100760901-0001-0000, Seized on 02/11/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 914.7; 
GR; Valued at $457.35; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100761101-0001-0000, Seized on 02/11/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; DIAZEPAM; 2.16; KG; Valued 
at $1,084.05; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100761401-0001-0000, Seized on 02/11/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CODEINE; 816.8; GR; 
Valued at $408.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100761401-0002-0000, Seized on 02/11/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; NITRAZEPAM; 4.35; KG; 
Valued at $2,177.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470100772101-0001-0000, Seized on 02/13/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Salbutamol; 8; EA; Valued at 
$4.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100777901-0001-0000, Seized on 02/14/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CROCS SLIPPERS; 2; PR; 
Valued at $17.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100777901-0002-0000, Seized on 02/14/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; BIRKENSTOCK SANDALS; 
1; PR; Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100777901-0003-0000, Seized on 02/14/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; BALENCIAGA SNEAKERS; 
1; PR; Valued at $15.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100778201-0001-0000, Seized on 02/14/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Flash Suppressor; 1; EA; 
Valued at $110.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470100778901-0001-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 16; 
EA; Valued at $192.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100778901-0002-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE PARTAGAS CUBAN 
CIGARS; 25; EA; Valued at $750.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100779301-0001-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE CUBAN CIGARS; 30; 
EA; Valued at $600.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100779801-0001-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND SHAPED PILLS; 110; EA; Valued at $2,530.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470100779801-0002-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 300; EA; 
Valued at $150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100780301-0001-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND SHAPED PILLS; 100; EA; Valued at $2,300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470100780301-0002-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; TADALAFIL; 100; EA; Valued 
at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100780601-0001-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Sildenafil Citrate; 192; EA; 
Valued at $5,796.48; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100780601-0002-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Tadalafil; 30; EA; Valued at 
$111.60; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100780901-0001-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ROLEX SUBMARINER DATE 
WATCH IN OYSTERSTEEL; 1; EA; Valued at $16.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470100780901-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

133.21(e)

2024470100783101-0001-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ROLEX SUBMARINER DATE 
WATCH IN OYSTERSTEEL; 1; EA; Valued at $16.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470100786001-0001-0000, Seized on 02/16/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 1.27; KG; 
Valued at $637.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100795101-0001-0000, Seized on 02/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE PARTAGAS CUBAN 
CIGARS; 25; EA; Valued at $750.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100798201-0001-0000, Seized on 02/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LOUIS VUITTON MULTI 
POCHETE ACCESSOIRES; 1; EA; Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470100798501-0001-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL PARTAGAS CUBAN 
CIGARS; 25; EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100798601-0001-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE PARTAGAS CUBAN 
CIGARS; 25; EA; Valued at $750.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100799101-0001-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100799501-0001-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100800501-0001-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 5; 
EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100801801-0001-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILLS; 500; EA; Valued at $11,500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100802301-0001-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILLS; 250; EA; Valued at $5,750.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100802301-0002-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; TADALAFIL; 250; EA; Valued 
at $125.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100802401-0001-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND TABLET; 50; EA; Valued at $1,150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100803701-0001-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Tadalfil- Vidalista 80 tablet; 
1000; EA; Valued at $3,720.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 381
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470100805301-0001-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; US FOREVER POSTAGE 
STAMPS; 300; EA; Valued at $36.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100811601-0001-0000, Seized on 02/21/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 199; EA; 
Valued at $11,940.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100816401-0001-0000, Seized on 02/22/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Rough diamonds; 125; PC; 
Valued at $5,258.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 19 
USC 3907(b)

2024470100818401-0002-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; AZITHROMYCIN; 900; EA; 
Valued at $450.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100818901-0001-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND SHAPED PILLS; 450; EA; Valued at $10,350.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470100818901-0002-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; TADALAFIL; 100; EA; Valued 
at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100820701-0001-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; EMPTY PILL CASINGS; 0.6; 
KG; Valued at $24.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 1526(e)

2024470100821101-0001-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LOOK-ALIKE FIREARM; 1; 

EA; Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 5001(a)

2024470100821501-0001-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LOOK-ALIKE FIREARM; 1; 
EA; Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 5001(a)

2024470100822001-0001-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Handguard; 2; EA; Valued at 
$25.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470100822101-0001-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; TRAMADOL; 11.6; GR; 
Valued at $5.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100822801-0001-0000, Seized on 02/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILLS; 300; EA; Valued at $6,900.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100824501-0001-0000, Seized on 02/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; FRAUDULENT BADGE; 1; 
EA; Valued at $18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 19 USC 1595AC2A, 18 USC 716A1

2024470100842301-0001-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Manchester cigarettes; 
200000; EA; Valued at $85,737.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 2068, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 
19 USC 1584

2024470100842401-0001-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Marlboro cigarettes; 10000; 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470100842401-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

EA; Valued at $5,103.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 1584, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 
2068

2024470100842801-0001-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Nanking cigarettes; 15600; 
EA; Valued at $7,281.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 2068, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 
1584

2024470100843701-0001-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; (3) THREE 
SUPPRESSORS.; 3; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $450.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)
(2)

2024470100846301-0001-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; GUCCI HANDBAG (M); 2; 
EA; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100846301-0002-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LOUIS VUITTON HANDBAG 
(L); 1; EA; Valued at $8.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100846301-0003-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; GUCCI WALLET; 4; EA; 
Valued at $16.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100846301-0004-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LOUIS VUITTON WALLET; 7; 
EA; Valued at $168.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100846301-0005-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; DIOR WALLET; 2; EA; 
Valued at $8.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100846301-0006-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CHANEL WALLET; 2; EA; 
Valued at $8.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100846301-0007-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; FENDI WALLET; 1; EA; 
Valued at $4.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100846301-0008-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; GUCCI HEADBAND; 2; EA; 
Valued at $24.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100849001-0001-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Nanking cigarettes; 15600; 
EA; Valued at $7,281.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 2068, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 
1584

2024470100849201-0001-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Marlboro cigarettes; 10000; 
EA; Valued at $5,103.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 2068, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 
1584

2024470100853101-0001-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470100853101-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

DIAMOND SHAPED PILLS; 1200; EA; Valued at $27,600.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100855901-0001-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILL; 8; EA; Valued at $184.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100855901-0002-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ORLISTAT; 30; EA; Valued at 
$15.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100855901-0003-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SALBUTAMOL; 10; EA; 
Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100855901-0004-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 10; EA; Valued 
at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100858401-0001-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SANOTS DE CARTIER 
WATCH IN STEEL W/FULL DIAMONDS; 1; EA; Valued at $19.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100869501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/02/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Toy Gun; 1; EA; Valued at 
$40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 2068

2024470100869801-0002-0000, Seized on 03/02/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ALPRAZOLAM; 2.8; GR; 
Valued at $1.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100870101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/02/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Toy Gun; 1; EA; Valued at 
$40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 2068

2024470100870601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/02/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Ketamine; 7.08; KG; Valued 
at $3,540.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100873801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/03/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 10; 
EA; Valued at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100873901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/03/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 10; 
EA; Valued at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100874001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/03/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 40; 
EA; Valued at $480.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100874101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/03/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL PARTAGAS CUBAN 
CIGARS; 25; EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100874101-0002-0000, Seized on 03/03/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470100874201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/03/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL PARTAGAS CUBAN 
CIGARS; 2; EA; Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100874201-0002-0000, Seized on 03/03/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL COHIBA CUBAN 
CIGARS; 2; EA; Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100874201-0003-0000, Seized on 03/03/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 8; 
EA; Valued at $96.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100874301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/03/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 
200; EA; Valued at $2,400.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100874701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/03/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; suppressor; 1; EA; Serial# 
N/A; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470100874801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/03/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMMOND PILLS; 1000; EA; Valued at $23,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470100875001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/03/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; NIKE SWOOSH SNEAKERS; 
2; PR; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100875001-0002-0000, Seized on 03/03/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CHRISTIAN LOUBOUTIN 
SNEAKERS; 4; PR; Valued at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100875101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/03/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; NIKE AIR JORDAN DESIGN 
SNEAKERS; 4; PR; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100875101-0002-0000, Seized on 03/03/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CO-MINGLED ALEXANDER 
MCQUEEN SNEAKERS; 2; PR; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 USC 1595a (a)

2024470100875401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/03/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; NIKE SWOOSH SNEAKERS; 
3; PR; Valued at $45.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100875401-0002-0000, Seized on 03/03/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; NIKE AIR JORDAN DESIGN 
SNEAKERS; 1; PR; Valued at $15.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100875401-0003-0000, Seized on 03/03/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; BALENCIAGA SHOES; 1; 
PR; Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100875401-0004-0000, Seized on 03/03/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CO-MINGLED ALEXANDER 
MCQUEEN SNEAKERS; 1; PR; Valued at $15.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 USC 1595a (a)

2024470100877901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL COHIBA CUBAN 
CIGARS; 15; EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100878001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 15; 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470100878001-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

EA; Valued at $180.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100878001-0002-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL PARTAGAS CUBAN 
CIGARS; 3; EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100878201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL COHIBA CUBAN 
CIGARS; 3; EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100878201-0002-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL PARTAGAS CUBAN 
CIGARS; 3; EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100878201-0003-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 6; 
EA; Valued at $72.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100878401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 876.2; 
GR; Valued at $438.10; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100878701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL PARTAGAS CUBAN 
CIGARS.; 100; EA; Valued at $2,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100879101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS.; 
14; EA; Valued at $168.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100880201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 13; 

EA; Valued at $156.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100880501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL COHIBA CUBAN 
CIGARS; 100; EA; Valued at $2,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100880701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LAGRE PARTAGAS CUBAN 
CIGARS.; 1; EA; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100880701-0002-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LAGRE CUBAN CIGARS.; 1; 
EA; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100880701-0003-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS.; 3; 
EA; Valued at $36.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100881101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 1000; EA; 
Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100881101-0002-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; VARDENAFIL; 100; EA; 
Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100881401-0002-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ALPRAZOLAM; 6.9; GR; 
Valued at $3.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470100881401-0003-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CLONAZEPAM; 7.8; GR; 
Valued at $3.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100881501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; AIR JORDAN SNEAKERS; 5; 
PR; Valued at $150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100881501-0002-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; BURBERRY HOODIE; 2; EA; 
Valued at $80.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100881501-0003-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; BALENCIAGA SWEATSHIRT; 
2; EA; Valued at $80.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100881501-0004-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LOUIS VUITTON T-SHIRT; 1; 
EA; Valued at $9.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100881601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; NIKE SWOOSH SNEAKERS; 
2; PR; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100881601-0002-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; NIKE AIR JORDAN DESIGN 
SNEAKERS; 1; PR; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100881601-0003-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; BURBERRY SNEAKERS; 1; 
PR; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100881601-0004-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; AMIRI SNEAKERS; 1; PR; 

Valued at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100881601-0005-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CO-MINGLED ALEXANDER 
MCQUEEN SNEAKERS; 1; PR; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 USC 1595a (a)

2024470100882401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CHRISTIAN DIOR 
SANDALS; 10; PR; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100883101-0003-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; 2-FDCK; 2.4; GR; Valued at 
$1.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952, 21 USC 813, 19 CFR 162.45a

2024470100883901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND SHAPED PILLS; 750; EA; Valued at $17,250.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470100884301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND SHAPED PILLS; 600; EA; Valued at $13,800.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470100884301-0002-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; TADALAFIL; 20; EA; Valued 
at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470100885801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILLS; 300; EA; Valued at $6,900.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100887001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND TABLET; 500; EA; Valued at $11,500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470100887901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND TABLET; 500; EA; Valued at $11,500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470100888701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 1000; EA; 
Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100889501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CHRISTIAN DIOR; 6; EA; 
Valued at $90.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100889501-0002-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; VALENTINO SHOES; 1; EA; 
Valued at $10.85; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100889501-0003-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; PRADA PURSE; 1; EA; 
Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100889501-0004-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; HERMES BELT; 2; EA; 

Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100889501-0005-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CHRISTIAN DIOR PURSE; 
1; EA; Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100889501-0006-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; D&G PURSE; 1; EA; Valued 
at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100889501-0007-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LOUIS VUITTON PURSE; 1; 
EA; Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100889501-0008-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; YVES ST LAURENT PURSE; 
1; EA; Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100889501-0009-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; HERMES PURSE; 1; EA; 
Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100890301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL COHIBA CUBAN 
CIGARS; 25; EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100890801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE CUBAN CIGARS; 24; 
EA; Valued at $480.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470100891501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 85; 
EA; Valued at $1,020.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100891701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE COHIBA CUBAN 
CIGARS; 2; EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100891801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 10; 
EA; Valued at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100892101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ROLEX WATCH; 1; EA; 
Valued at $26.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100892101-0002-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; OMEGA WATCH; 1; EA; 
Valued at $22.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100893601-0002-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; TADALAFIL; 32; EA; Valued 
at $16.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100893701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; MCM MINI BACKPACKS; 6; 
EA; Valued at $132.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100893701-0002-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; AMIRI SNEAKERS; 1; PR; 
Valued at $15.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100894501-0002-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; PREGABALIN; 13.3; GR; 
Valued at $6.65; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100895801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Marlboro cigarettes; 10000; 
EA; Valued at $5,103.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 2068, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 
1584

2024470100896101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; (1) ONE AR-15 LIGHTNING 
LINK; 1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470100897601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Tramadol; 1.17; KG; Valued 
at $585.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100899601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 39; 
EA; Valued at $468.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100900001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100900101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL COHIBA CUBAN 
CIGARS; 6; EA; Valued at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100900101-0002-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 6; 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470100900101-0002-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

EA; Valued at $72.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100902801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ROLEX DAYTONA WATCH IN 
OYSTERSTEEL; 1; EA; Valued at $16.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100902901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CARTIER TANK MUST 
WATCH IN STEEL; 1; EA; Valued at $17.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100904101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND SHAPED PILL; 200; EA; Valued at $4,600.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470100904101-0002-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; TADALAFIL; 200; EA; Valued 
at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100904601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND SHAPED PILLS; 2000; EA; Valued at $46,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100904801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND SHAPED PILLS; 450; EA; Valued at $10,350.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470100905601-0002-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; HYDROCHLOROTHIAZIDE; 
500; EA; Valued at $250.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100905601-0003-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LISINOPRIL; 510; EA; 
Valued at $255.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100905801-0002-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; TADALAFIL; 150; EA; Valued 
at $75.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100906001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; STANOZOLOL; 637.5; GR; 
Valued at $318.75; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100906001-0002-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; NANDROLONE; 255.6; GR; 
Valued at $127.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100906001-0003-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; OXYMETHOLONE; 150.3; 
GR; Valued at $75.15; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100906001-0004-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; METHANDRENONE; 371.3; 
GR; Valued at $185.65; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100906001-0005-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; TESTOSTERONE; 768.8; 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470100906001-0005-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

GR; Valued at $384.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100906001-0006-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; TRENBOLONE; 514.3; GR; 
Valued at $257.15; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100906001-0007-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; PRIMOBLELAN; 256.8; GR; 
Valued at $128.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100906001-0008-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; OXANDROLONE; 112.1; GR; 
Valued at $56.05; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100906001-0009-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CLENBUTEROL; 200; EA; 
Valued at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100908001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ROLEX COSMOGRAPH 
DAYTONA WATCH IN OYSTERSTEEL; 1; EA; Valued at $16.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100908301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ROLEX DATEJUST WATCH 
IN OYSTERSTEEL & WHITE GOLD; 2; EA; Valued at $32.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100908701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ROLEX COSMOGRAPH 
DAYTONA WATCH IN YELLOW GOLD W/DIAMONDS; 1; EA; Valued at $16.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 
USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100909001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; NIKE AIR FORCE 1 
SNEAKERS; 2; PR; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100911901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/09/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100912301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/09/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 2.42; KG; 
Valued at $1,210.10; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100912501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/09/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SALVINORIN A; 1.6; GR; 
Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100913001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/09/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 45; 
EA; Valued at $540.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100917201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/09/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND SHAPED PILL; 250; EA; Valued at $5,750.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470100917201-0002-0000, Seized on 03/09/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; TADALAFIL; 250; EA; Valued 
at $125.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100918301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE CUBAN CIGARS; 9; 
EA; Valued at $180.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100918301-0002-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 3; 
EA; Valued at $36.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100918301-0003-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL PARTAGAS CUBAN 
CIGARS; 3; EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100918801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 752.3; 
GR; Valued at $376.15; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100921001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; DIOR DWAY SLIDES; 8; PR; 
Valued at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100923001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Look-alike Firearm; 2; EA; 
Valued at $125.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 5001(a)

2024470100926901-0002-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 300; EA; 
Valued at $150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100928101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; TESTOSTERONE; 1; KG; 
Valued at $527.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100928101-0002-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ISOTRETINOIN; 100; EA; 
Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100928101-0003-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; BIMATOPROST; 100; EA; 
Valued at $2.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100930801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CHRISTIAN DIOR SHOES; 
6; PR; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100930901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SIGNAL JAMMING DEVICE; 
1; EA; Valued at $286.13; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 1304

2024470100934301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILLS; 500; EA; Valued at $11,500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100935801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SIGNAL JAMMER; 1; EA; 
Valued at $446.33; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 1304

2024470100935901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SIGNAL JAMMING DEVICE; 
1; EA; Valued at $286.13; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 1304
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470100938601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; 22 "Rolex" Watches; 22; EA; 
Valued at $528.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100941301-0002-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 78.1; GR; 
Valued at $39.05; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100941301-0003-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ZOPICLONE; 19.1; GR; 
Valued at $9.55; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100941301-0004-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; DOXYCYCLINE; 100; EA; 
Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100941301-0005-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; MINOCYCLINE; 100; EA; 
Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100941301-0006-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; TINIDAZOLE; 100; EA; 
Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100943401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SIGNAL JAMMING DEVICE; 
1; EA; Valued at $0.10; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 1304

2024470100947901-0002-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; GABAPENTIN; 300; EA; 
Valued at $150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100948101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND SHAPED PILLS; 500; EA; Valued at $11,500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470100948201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND SHAPED PILLS; 600; EA; Valued at $13,800.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470100948501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND SHAPED PILLS; 400; EA; Valued at $9,200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470100949001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Sildenafil Citrate; 911; EA; 
Valued at $35,856.96; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 
353(b), 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024470100949201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; (1) ONE SUPPRESSOR.; 1; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470100950101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; FRAUDULENT LICENSE 
PLATES; 7; EA; Valued at $104.65; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 18 USC 545, 19 USC 1595a(a), 18 USC 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470100950101-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

545 CAFRA

2024470100954801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 1.3; KG; 
Valued at $650.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100954901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; TRAMADOL; 1.86; KG; 
Valued at $930.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100955401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND SHAPED PILLS; 340; EA; Valued at $7,820.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470100955701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; (1) ONE GLOCK SWITCH 
COMPONENT PART; 1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 
80302(a)(2)

2024470100955901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; (3) THREE PIECES GLOCK 
SWITCH COMPONENT PARTS.; 3; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 
USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470100965001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/17/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SIGNAL JAMMER; 1; EA; 
Valued at $803.19; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 1304

2024470100965701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/17/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ROLEX OYSTER 
PERPETUAL; 1; EA; Valued at $80.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100965701-0002-0000, Seized on 03/17/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ROLEX SKY DWELLER; 1; 
EA; Valued at $80.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100966101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/17/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; GEL 50; 12600; EA; Valued 
at $677.25; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100966401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/17/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Glock Auto Switch 
component parts; 3; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)
(2)

2024470100967001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/17/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; DIOR SNEAKERS; 6; PR; 
Valued at $270.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100967101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/17/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; DIOR SNEAKERS; 6; PR; 
Valued at $270.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100967301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/17/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; DIOR SNEAKERS; 6; PR; 
Valued at $270.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470100967401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/17/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; DIOR SNEAKERS; 6; PR; 
Valued at $270.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100973601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CHRISTIAN LOUBOUTIN 
SNEAKERS; 6; PR; Valued at $90.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100974401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; DIOR HANDBAGS SM; 9; EA; 
Valued at $54.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100976201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND TABLET; 400; EA; Valued at $9,200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470100976701-0002-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ZOPICLONE; 118.8; GR; 
Valued at $59.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100976701-0003-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 38.6; GR; 
Valued at $19.30; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100976701-0004-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 100; EA; 
Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100977001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 
100; EA; Valued at $1,200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100977101-0002-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; TESTOSTERONE; 52.1; GR; 
Valued at $26.05; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470100977201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 16; 
EA; Valued at $192.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100985101-0002-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 300; EA; 
Valued at $150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100986601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILLS; 700; EA; Valued at $16,100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100988901-0002-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; AMOXICILLIN; 10; EA; 
Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100989101-0002-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; AMOXICILLIN; 10; EA; 
Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100989601-0002-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; AMOXICILLIN; 10; EA; 
Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100990001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; NIKE SWOOSH SNEAKERS; 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470100990001-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

5; PR; Valued at $75.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100990001-0002-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; BALENCIAGA SHOES; 1; 
PR; Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470100993001-0002-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 300; EA; 
Valued at $150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100993201-0002-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 300; EA; 
Valued at $150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100993301-0002-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 300; EA; 
Valued at $150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100993401-0002-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 300; EA; 
Valued at $150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100994101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
EA; Valued at $750.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100995901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 10; 
EA; Valued at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100996501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 10; 

EA; Valued at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470100998301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Sildenafil 287ea; 287; EA; 
Valued at $11,296.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470100998301-0002-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Ampitrex Ampicillin; 300; EA; 
Valued at $147.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 381

2024470100999101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Look-Alike Firearm; 1; EA; 
Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 5001(a)

2024470100999701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101001501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL PARTAGAS CUBAN 
CIGARS; 15; EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101001701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL PARTAGAS CUBAN 
CIGARS; 200; EA; Valued at $4,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101002101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Sildenafil (Bull Label) 
4856ea; 4856; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470101002101-0002-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Sildenafil IF (Grey) 552ea; 
552; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101002101-0003-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Sildenafil IF (Genericos IF) 
8ea; 8; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101002101-0004-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Sildenafil Gold Pack 20ea; 
20; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101002101-0005-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Sildenafil Citrato Unilink 
Pharma 4ea; 4; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101002101-0006-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Ampitrex Ampicilina 4436ea; 
4436; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 381

2024470101002101-0007-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Mambo 36 Tadalafil 6149ea; 
6149; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101003901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; AMYL NITRATE; 202.1; GR; 
Valued at $101.05; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101006301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/23/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SIGNAL JAMMER; 1; EA; 
Valued at $0.01; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 47 USC 510, 47 USC 302a, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 
USC 1304

2024470101008801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/23/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Suppressor; 1; EA; Serial# 
N/A; Valued at $150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470101010301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 15; 
EA; Valued at $180.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101010401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 6; 
EA; Valued at $72.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101010401-0002-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL PARTAGAS CUBAN 
CIGARS; 5; EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101011001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101011001-0002-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL COHIBA CUBAN 
CIGARS; 5; EA; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101012901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Counterfeit Blue Diamond 
Pills; 150; EA; Valued at $3,450.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101012901-0002-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Tadalafil; 50; EA; Valued at 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470101012901-0002-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

$25.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101013301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILLS; 250; EA; Valued at $5,750.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101013601-0002-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; BROMONOEDIAZEPAM; 32; 
EA; Valued at $16.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101013601-0003-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; NORFLURAZEPAM; 10; EA; 
Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101013601-0004-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; BROMAZOLAM; 17; EA; 
Valued at $8.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101013601-0005-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; PYRALOZAM; 36; EA; Valued 
at $18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101013701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL CITRATE; 288; 
EA; Valued at $11,335.68; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331, 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024470101013701-0002-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; AMPICILINA 1000mg; 100; 
EA; Valued at $74.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 381, 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024470101013701-0003-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Ampicilina 500 mg; 100; EA; 
Valued at $49.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 381

2024470101015101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Handguard; 8; EA; Valued at 
$25.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470101015101-0002-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Grip; 2; EA; Valued at 
$25.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470101015101-0003-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Rear Sight; 2; EA; Valued at 
$20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470101015101-0004-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Trigger Spring; 1; EA; Valued 
at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470101015101-0005-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Front Sight Post; 2; EA; 
Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470101015101-0006-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Tension Spring; 2; EA; 
Valued at $2.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470101015101-0007-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Retaining Spring; 2; EA; 
Valued at $2.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470101015501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 2.14; KG; 
Valued at $0.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470101016801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CODEINE; 1.53; KG; Valued 
at $765.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470101017001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; ALPRAZOLAM; 11.4; GR; 
Valued at $5.70; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470101019401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 12; 
EA; Valued at $144.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101020201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 
100; EA; Valued at $1,200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101022301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; M-84 Toy Distraction Device; 
1; EA; Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(E), 19 USC 1304

2024470101022601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Toy Gun; 1; EA; Valued at 
$40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 5001(a)

2024470101022701-0004-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Ketamine; 2; GR; Valued at 
$1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470101023901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL COHIBA CUBAN 
CIGARS; 15; EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101024001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 10; 
EA; Valued at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101024101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 10; 
EA; Valued at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101024201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL PARTAGAS CUBAN 
CIGARS; 5; EA; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101024201-0002-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 10; 
EA; Valued at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101024401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 50; 
EA; Valued at $600.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101025101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL PARTAGAS CUBAN 
CIGARS; 10; EA; Valued at $200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101027301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; THREE (3) 
SUPPRESSORS; 3; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $600.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470101027301-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

(2)

2024470101028601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; GAS TUBE; 1; EA; Valued at 
$20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024470101031201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND SHAPED PILLS; 250; EA; Valued at $5,750.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470101031801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE COHIBA CUBAN 
CIGARS; 2; EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101034201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; BALENCIAGA SHOES; 6; 
PR; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101034401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; TADADAFIL; 10.11; KG; 
Valued at $50,550.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101035101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; DOLCE & GABBANA 
SHOES; 6; PR; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101035301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; DOLCE & GABBANA 
SNEAKERS; 6; PR; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101037301-0002-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 303.1; 
GR; Valued at $151.55; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470101039701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; (7) SEVEN 
SUPPRESSORS.; 7; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $1,250.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 
80302(a)(2)

2024470101041101-0002-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; AMOXYCILLIN; 10; EA; 
Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101044401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 1000; EA; 
Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101044501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL; 1090; EA; 
Valued at $545.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101044501-0002-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CABERGOLINE; 92; EA; 
Valued at $46.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101044601-0002-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; AZITHROMYCIN; 200; EA; 
Valued at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470101044601-0003-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LEVOFLOXACIN; 60; EA; 
Valued at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101044601-0004-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; PREDNISOLONE; 250; EA; 
Valued at $125.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101045901-0002-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; AMOXYCILLIN; 10; EA; 
Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101047101-0002-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; AMOXICILLIN; 10; EA; 
Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101047201-0002-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; AMOXICILLIN; 10; EA; 
Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101047401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Look-Alike Firearm; 1; EA; 
Valued at $200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 5001(a)

2024470101050301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/30/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CODEINE; 2.45; KG; Valued 
at $1,225.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024470101050501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/30/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; TOY GUN; 1; EA; Valued at 
$40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 2068

2024470101050801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/31/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101051001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/31/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101051101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/31/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101051501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/31/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL COHIBA CUBAN 
CIGARS; 100; EA; Valued at $2,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101051701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/31/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 15; 
EA; Valued at $180.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101051901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/31/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 20; 
EA; Valued at $240.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101054801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILLS; 350; EA; Valued at $8,050.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101055001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND PILLS; 350; EA; Valued at $8,050.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470101055101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 12; 
EA; Valued at $144.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101056001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SIGNAL JAMMING DEVICE; 
1; EA; Valued at $638.73; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 47 USC 302

2024470101056701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SIGNAL JAMMING DEVICE; 
1; EA; Valued at $416.57; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 47 USC 302

2024470101057401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CHRISTIAN LOUBOUTIN 
SNEAKERS; 6; PR; Valued at $90.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101058801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; PHENIBUT; 304; GR; Valued 
at $150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101060101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND SHAPED PILLS; 1000; EA; Valued at $23,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101060201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND SHAPED PILLS; 400; EA; Valued at $9,200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470101062501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 30; 

EA; Valued at $360.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101062801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; small cuban cigars.; 25; EA; 
Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101062901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SIGNAL JAMMING DEVICE; 
1; EA; Valued at $638.73; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 47 USC 302

2024470101063901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SIGNAL JAMMING DEVICE; 
1; EA; Valued at $416.57; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 47 USC 302

2024470101065101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101066601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL COHIBA CUBAN 
CIGARS; 3; EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101066701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL COHIBA CUBAN 
CIGARS; 100; EA; Valued at $2,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101069201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; NIKE SWOOSH SNEAKERS; 
1; PR; Valued at $15.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470101069201-0002-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; BALENCIAGA SNEAKERS; 
2; PR; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101069201-0003-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; DIOR SNEAKERS; 3; PR; 
Valued at $135.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101070701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
EA; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101071101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL PARTAGAS CUBAN 
CIGARS; 9; EA; Valued at $180.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101071101-0002-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 6; 
EA; Valued at $72.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101071101-0003-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE CUBAN CIGARS; 3; 
EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101074001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; UGG BOOTS; 2; PR; Valued 
at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101074001-0002-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; CONVERSE SNEAKERS; 2; 
PR; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101074001-0003-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; YEEZY 350 SNEAKERS; 1; 
PR; Valued at $96.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101074001-0004-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; NIKE SWOOSH SNEAKER; 
1; PR; Valued at $15.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024470101082701-0002-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; TOFISOPAM; 60; EA; Valued 
at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101083101-0002-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; PROMETHAZINE; 8; EA; 
Valued at $4.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024470101083601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 20; 
EA; Valued at $240.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101083601-0002-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; LARGE CUBAN CIGARS; 1; 
EA; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101086401-0002-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; DCK; 1.7; GR; Valued at 
$0.85; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952, 21 USC 813, 19 CFR 162.45a

2024470101088501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND TABLET; 1000; EA; Valued at $23,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024470101088501-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

133.21(e)

2024470101089001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT BLUE 
DIAMOND TABLET; 1000; EA; Valued at $23,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024470101091901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 25; 
EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101092201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Look-Alike Firearm; 1; EA; 
Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 5001(a)

2024470101092401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Look-Alike Firearm; 1; EA; 
Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 5001(a)

2024470101092601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGAR; 25; 
EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470101092701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; SMALL CUBAN CIGARS; 12; 
EA; Valued at $144.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024470190000801-0001-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of JFK INTL ARPT; Ukrainian Ceramic Spindle 
Whorls; 5; EA; Valued at $250.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1497, Citation of Foreign 
Country's Cultural Patrimony Ownership Law, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1592

2024477100001401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/30/2024; At the port of NYACC - JFK INTL AIRPORT; GUCCI 
SNEAKERS; 2; EA; Valued at $20.70; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024477100001401-0002-0000, Seized on 03/30/2024; At the port of NYACC - JFK INTL AIRPORT; NIKE 
SNEAKERS; 2; EA; Valued at $20.70; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024477100001401-0003-0000, Seized on 03/30/2024; At the port of NYACC - JFK INTL AIRPORT; BALENCIAGA 
SNEAKERS; 1; EA; Valued at $10.35; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024477100001401-0004-0000, Seized on 03/30/2024; At the port of NYACC - JFK INTL AIRPORT; ADIDAS YEEZY 
SNEAKERS; 1; EA; Valued at $10.35; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024477100001401-0005-0000, Seized on 03/30/2024; At the port of NYACC - JFK INTL AIRPORT; LOUIS 
VUITTON SNEAKERS; 1; EA; Valued at $10.35; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024477100001401-0006-0000, Seized on 03/30/2024; At the port of NYACC - JFK INTL AIRPORT; LOUIS 
VUITTON BAG; 1; EA; Valued at $13.51; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024477100001401-0007-0000, Seized on 03/30/2024; At the port of NYACC - JFK INTL AIRPORT; LOUIS 
VUITTON JACKET; 1; EA; Valued at $13.53; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, JFK INTL 
AIRP,BLDG 77,#200, JAMAICA, NY, 11430 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

JFK INTL ARPT
2024477200018401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of DHL AIRWAYS - JFK INTL AIRPORT; SIGNAL 
JAMMING DEVICE; 3; EA; Valued at $833.58; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(3), 47 USC 510
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, P.O. BOX 452409, 
LAREDO, TX, 78045.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 days 
from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property being 
claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty of 
perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 11, 2024, the 
property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 11, 2024

LAREDO
2024230300011201-0001-0000, Seized on 02/05/2024; At the port of EAGLE PASS; 2005 FORD EXCURSION; 1; 
EA; VIN# 1FMNU44S85EB23712; Valued at $470.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(2)

2024230300013901-0003-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of EAGLE PASS; One (1) Box of containing 
thirty-nine (39) CCi Sub-Sonic brand ,22 caliber LR bullets.; 39; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 8 
USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(I)

2024230300014501-0001-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of EAGLE PASS; U.S. Currency; 144; EA; Valued 
at $12,904.00; For violation of 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 31 USC 5316(a)(1)(B)

2024230300014901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/02/2024; At the port of EAGLE PASS; 2002 FORD E 350; 1; EA; VIN# 
1FBSS31S12HB00301; Valued at $2,520.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(2)

2024230400033701-0001-0000, Seized on 02/24/2024; At the port of LAREDO; U.S Currency; 863; EA; Valued at 
$76,185.00; For violation of 31 USC 5332(c), 31 USC 5332(a), 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 31 USC 5316(a)(1)(A)

2024230500024701-0002-0000, Seized on 03/30/2024; At the port of HIDALGO; US CURRENCY; 34; EA; Valued at 
$1,400.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 USC 1961(1)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, P.O. BOX 
452409, LAREDO, TX, 78045 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a claim 
and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is lower, but 
not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on the 
date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in 
accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

LAREDO
2024230100018701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of BROWNSVILLE; VETERINARY IV FLUIDS; 
12; EA; Valued at $193.20; For violation of Chapter 98, Subchapter IV, U.S. Note 1, HTSUS, (19 USC 1202), 19 CFR 
148.46, 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024230300011101-0001-0000, Seized on 02/03/2024; At the port of EAGLE PASS; BERETTA/WILSON COMBAT 
92G CENTURION TACTICAL; 1; EA; Serial# WC2807CT; Valued at $1,300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 
USC 401

2024230300011101-0002-0000, Seized on 02/03/2024; At the port of EAGLE PASS; RUGER 10/22 CARBINE SEMI- 
AUTO RIMFIRE RIFLE; 1; EA; Serial# 25230964; Valued at $319.99; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401

2024230300011101-0003-0000, Seized on 02/03/2024; At the port of EAGLE PASS; HARRINGTON & 
RICHARDSON MODEL 1908 SINGLE BARREL 20 GAUGE SHOTGUN; 1; EA; Serial# HX236289; Valued at 
$150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401

2024230300011101-0004-0000, Seized on 02/03/2024; At the port of EAGLE PASS; SPRINGIELD, MODEL 187 J 
22 CALIBER, TUBE FED, SEMI AUTO, GOOD SHOOTER; 1; EA; Serial# C155636; Valued at $105.01; For violation 
of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401

2024230300011101-0005-0000, Seized on 02/03/2024; At the port of EAGLE PASS; WINCHESTER SUPER-X 
HYPE  22LR; 681; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $88.53; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401

2024230300011101-0006-0000, Seized on 02/03/2024; At the port of EAGLE PASS; MAGTECH AMMUNITION 9MM 
LUGER 115 GRAIN FULL METAL JACKET; 250; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $84.95; For violation of 19 USC 
1595a(d), 22 USC 401

2024230300011101-0007-0000, Seized on 02/03/2024; At the port of EAGLE PASS; BLAZER BRASS 380 AUTO 95 
GRAIN; 50; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $32.99; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401

2024230300011101-0008-0000, Seized on 02/03/2024; At the port of EAGLE PASS; NORINCO 120 ROUND AR15 
DRUM; 1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $299.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401

2024230300011101-0009-0000, Seized on 02/03/2024; At the port of EAGLE PASS; RUGER 10/22 CHARGER .22 
LR (55) RD- BLACK POLYMER DRUM; 1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $98.99; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 
USC 401

2024230300011101-0010-0000, Seized on 02/03/2024; At the port of EAGLE PASS; BERETTA 92FS MAGAZINE 
9MM 20-RD; 1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $41.59; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401

2024230300011101-0011-0000, Seized on 02/03/2024; At the port of EAGLE PASS; RUGER BX-25; 1; EA; Serial# 
N/A; Valued at $36.95; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401

2024230300011101-0012-0000, Seized on 02/03/2024; At the port of EAGLE PASS; RUGER 10/22 LR 10 ROUND 
MAGAZINE; 1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $16.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, P.O. BOX 
452409, LAREDO, TX, 78045 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a claim 
and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is lower, but 
not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on the 
date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in 
accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

LAREDO
2024230300011101-0013-0000, Seized on 02/03/2024; At the port of EAGLE PASS; BANNER 3-9X50 
RIFLESCOPE MULTI-X; 1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $109.99; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401

2024230300011101-0014-0000, Seized on 02/03/2024; At the port of EAGLE PASS; PURSUIT 20-60X60 
SPOTTING SCOPE KIT; 1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $49.98; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401

2024230300011101-0015-0000, Seized on 02/03/2024; At the port of EAGLE PASS; 2007 CADILLAC ESCALADE; 
1; EA; VIN# 1GYFK63817R236357; Valued at $3,500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 22 USC 
2778

2024230300011101-0016-0000, Seized on 02/03/2024; At the port of EAGLE PASS; 2013 Freightliner Cascadia; 1; 
EA; VIN# 1FUJGEDR5DLBZ2568; Valued at $37,900.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 22 USC 
2778

2024230300011101-0017-0000, Seized on 02/03/2024; At the port of EAGLE PASS; 1993 52FT BOX TRAILER 
UTILITY ALUMVAN; 1; EA; VIN# N/A; Valued at $6,250.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 22 USC 
2778

2024230300014401-0002-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of EAGLE PASS; 2003 Dodge Ram 1500; 1; EA; 
VIN# 1D7HA18N33S222360; Valued at $3,325.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 952

2024230300019501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of EAGLE PASS; GLOCK 17 9MM 17 ROUND 
GEN 4 MAGAZINE; 2; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $49.98; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 22 USC 
2778

2024230300019501-0002-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of EAGLE PASS; 20 ROUND WINDOW 
EXTREME DUTY AR-15 5.556 X 45 MM MAGAZINE; 2; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $31.98; For violation of 19 USC 
1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778

2024230300019501-0003-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of EAGLE PASS; MFT 20 ROUND POLY AR-15 
5.56 X45MM MAGAZINE; 4; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $47.96; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 22 
USC 2778

2024230400034001-0001-0000, Seized on 02/26/2024; At the port of LAREDO; CFT ARIAT BELTS; 213; EA; Valued 
at $589.19; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024230400034001-0002-0000, Seized on 02/26/2024; At the port of LAREDO; CFT ARIAT BELTS SAMPLES; 3; 
EA; Valued at $8.30; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024230400034001-0003-0000, Seized on 02/26/2024; At the port of LAREDO; CFT ARIAT WALLETS; 8; EA; 
Valued at $11.60; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024230400034001-0004-0000, Seized on 02/26/2024; At the port of LAREDO; CFT ARIAT WALLETS SAMPLES; 3; 
EA; Valued at $4.35; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, P.O. BOX 
452409, LAREDO, TX, 78045 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a claim 
and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is lower, but 
not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on the 
date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in 
accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

LAREDO
2024230400034001-0005-0000, Seized on 02/26/2024; At the port of LAREDO; COMMINGLED BELTS; 44; EA; 
Valued at $121.71; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 USC 1497

2024230400034001-0006-0000, Seized on 02/26/2024; At the port of LAREDO; COMMINGLED WALLETS; 13; EA; 
Valued at $18.85; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 USC 1497

2024230400035601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of LAREDO; CFT Ariat Belts; 5; EA; Valued at 
$90.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024230400035601-0002-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of LAREDO; CFT Ariat Belt Samples; 3; EA; 
Valued at $54.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024230400035601-0003-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of LAREDO; CFT Ariat Jackets; 3; EA; Valued at 
$108.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024230400035601-0004-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of LAREDO; CFT Ariat Jacket Samples; 3; EA; 
Valued at $108.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024230400035601-0005-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of LAREDO; CFT Ariat Wallets; 2; EA; Valued at 
$24.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024230400036001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of LAREDO; CFT ADIDAS JERSEYS; 5; EA; 
Valued at $32.05; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024230400036001-0002-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of LAREDO; CFT ADIDAS JERSEYS SAMPLES; 
3; EA; Valued at $19.23; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024230400036001-0003-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of LAREDO; CFT ADIDAS SHORTS; 5; EA; 
Valued at $41.95; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024230400036001-0004-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of LAREDO; CFT ADIDIAS SHORTS SAMPLES; 
3; EA; Valued at $25.17; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024230400036001-0005-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of LAREDO; CFT ADIDAS SOCKS; 3; EA; Valued 
at $2.55; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024230400036001-0006-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of LAREDO; CFT ADIDAS SOCKS SAMPLES; 3; 
EA; Valued at $2.55; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024230400036001-0007-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of LAREDO; CFT MLS JERSEYS; 8; EA; Valued 
at $51.28; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024230400036001-0008-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of LAREDO; CFT MLS JERSEYS SAMPLES; 3; 
EA; Valued at $19.23; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024230400036001-0009-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of LAREDO; COMMINGLED JERSEY; 1; EA; 
Valued at $6.41; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 USC 1497
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, P.O. BOX 
452409, LAREDO, TX, 78045 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a claim 
and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is lower, but 
not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on the 
date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in 
accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

LAREDO
2024230400036001-0010-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of LAREDO; COMMINGLED SHORTS; 12; EA; 
Valued at $100.68; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 USC 1497

2024230400036001-0011-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of LAREDO; COMMINGLED SOCKS; 12; EA; 
Valued at $10.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 USC 1497

2024230400042401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of LAREDO; Chlorpheniramine Maleate Salt, 
Cellulose; 66.9; GR; Valued at $3.33; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(2)
(B)

2024230400042401-0002-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of LAREDO; FARIBROXTM; 618.37; GR; Valued 
at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024230400042401-0003-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of LAREDO; BARMICIL; 112.51; GR; Valued at 
$6.67; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024230400042401-0004-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of LAREDO; GELMICIN; 224.69; GR; Valued at 
$7.27; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024230400042401-0005-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of LAREDO; JULAB; 14.46; GR; Valued at 
$7.27; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024230400042401-0006-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of LAREDO; PENTREXYL; 83.09; GR; Valued at 
$59.57; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024230400042401-0007-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of LAREDO; AMOXIL; 58.09; GR; Valued at 
$57.72; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024230400044001-0002-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of LAREDO; BEEF; 17; EA; Valued at $20.00; 
For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 881(f), 21 USC 952, 19 CFR 162.45a (629), 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 
USC 881, 21 USC 952, 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 21 USC 952

2024230400044501-0004-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of LAREDO; KETAMINE; 24.1; GR; Valued at 
$352.10; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(2)(A)

2024230400044501-0005-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of LAREDO; DRUG PARAPHERNALIA, 1 
MARIJUANA GRINDER.; 1; EA; Valued at $7.95; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(2)(A)

2024230400044501-0006-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of LAREDO; DRUG PARAPHENALIA. 2 SMOKE 
PIPES.; 2; EA; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(2)(A)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 301 E OCEAN BLVD, 
STE 900, LONG BEACH, CA, 90802.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 11, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 11, 2024

LOS ANGELES
2024270400044201-0005-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; Cartier Ring; 1; EA; Valued at 
$4,500.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 1343, 18 USC 
981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 1344

2024270400044201-0008-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; Bulk Cash Room G; 343; EA; 
Valued at $29,300.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
1343

2024270400044201-0014-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; Cash from F; 6; EA; Valued 
at $305.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 1343

2024270400044201-0019-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; Cash from Room A1; 146; 
EA; Valued at $254.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
1343

2024270400044201-0044-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; Two Money orders for $1000 
each; 2; EA; Valued at $2,000.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 
18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 1344

2024270400044201-0053-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; Two Money orders; 2; EA; 
Valued at $1,800.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(B), 18 USC 1344

2024271400016601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/09/2024; At the port of SAN BERNARDINO, CA; US Currency; 1259; 
EA; Valued at $40,140.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 USC 1961(1), 18 USC 
981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 841
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 301 E 
OCEAN BLVD, STE 900, LONG BEACH, CA, 90802 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

LOS ANGELES
2021270400081601-0001-0000, Seized on 06/24/2021; At the port of LOS ANGELES; GLASS BONGS; 2604; EA; 
Valued at $25,696.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d)

2023272000124401-0001-0000, Seized on 01/16/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; CCELL GR Vapes; 2600; EA; 
Valued at $8,361.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d)

2023272000124401-0002-0000, Seized on 01/16/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Resin Cartridges; 2500; EA; 
Valued at $3,452.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d)

2024270400013601-0001-0000, Seized on 12/01/2023; At the port of LOS ANGELES; HELLO KITTY EARMUFFS; 
1437; PC; Valued at $12,864.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 17 USC 602, 19 CFR 133.42(b)

2024270400013601-0002-0000, Seized on 12/01/2023; At the port of LOS ANGELES; HELLO KITTY PLUSH TOYS; 
597; PC; Valued at $1,620.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 17 USC 602, 19 CFR 133.42(b)

2024270400013601-0003-0000, Seized on 12/01/2023; At the port of LOS ANGELES; HELLO KITTY HARD COIN 
PURSE; 2037; PC; Valued at $12,240.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 17 USC 602, 19 CFR 133.42(b)

2024270400013601-0004-0000, Seized on 12/01/2023; At the port of LOS ANGELES; HELLO KITTY FRIEND 
"CINNAMAROLL" SCARF; 717; PC; Valued at $7,365.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 17 USC 602, 19 
CFR 133.42(b)

2024270400013601-0005-0000, Seized on 12/01/2023; At the port of LOS ANGELES; HELLO KITTY SMALL 
PLASTIC PURSE; 597; PC; Valued at $1,620.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 17 USC 602, 19 CFR 

133.42(b)

2024270400013601-0006-0000, Seized on 12/01/2023; At the port of LOS ANGELES; HELLO KITTY KEYCHAIN 
PURSE; 297; PC; Valued at $1,174.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 17 USC 602, 19 CFR 133.42(b)

2024270400013601-0007-0000, Seized on 12/01/2023; At the port of LOS ANGELES; SUPERHERO EARMUFFS 
ASSORTED 12PK (30); 720; PC; Valued at $6,432.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1584

2024270400013601-0008-0000, Seized on 12/01/2023; At the port of LOS ANGELES; NFL SAN FRANCISCO 
49'ERS ID LANYARD; 1797; PC; Valued at $1,923.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024270400013601-0009-0000, Seized on 12/01/2023; At the port of LOS ANGELES; NFL LAS VEGAS RAIDERS 
ID LANYARD; 1797; PC; Valued at $1,923.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400013601-0010-0000, Seized on 12/01/2023; At the port of LOS ANGELES; NFL DALLAS COWBOYS ID 
LANYARD; 1197; PC; Valued at $1,281.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400013601-0011-0000, Seized on 12/01/2023; At the port of LOS ANGELES; SAMPLES; 27; PC; Valued at 
$1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 17 USC 602, 19 CFR 133.42(b), 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 301 E 
OCEAN BLVD, STE 900, LONG BEACH, CA, 90802 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

LOS ANGELES
2024270400029201-0001-0000, Seized on 02/06/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; TUMBLERS; 200; PC; 
Valued at $1,501.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400029201-0002-0000, Seized on 02/06/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; SMALL BONG; 500; PC; 
Valued at $18,062.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d)

2024270400029201-0003-0000, Seized on 02/06/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; NIKE CUSHION SHOES; 
1077; PC; Valued at $11,447.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400029201-0004-0000, Seized on 02/06/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; GUCCI CUSHION SHOES; 
1077; PC; Valued at $11,448.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400029201-0005-0000, Seized on 02/06/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; LARGE BONG; 250; PC; 
Valued at $16,771.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d)

2024270400029201-0006-0000, Seized on 02/06/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; SAMPLES; 6; PC; Valued at 
$1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400030301-0001-0000, Seized on 02/08/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; HEADLIGHTS FOR NISSAN 
ROGUE; 72; EA; Valued at $1,080.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 49 USC 30112

2024270400030301-0002-0000, Seized on 02/08/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; HEADLIGHTS FOR NISSAN 
ROGUE; 96; EA; Valued at $1,440.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 49 USC 30112

2024270400030301-0003-0000, Seized on 02/08/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; HEADLIGHTS FOR SUBARU 
OUTBACK; 14; EA; Valued at $210.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 49 USC 30112

2024270400030301-0004-0000, Seized on 02/08/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; HEADLIGHTS FOR 
TOYOTTA COROLLA; 232; EA; Valued at $3,480.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 49 USC 30112

2024270400030501-0001-0000, Seized on 02/09/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; LV SMALL PURSE WITH 
COIN BAG; 186; PC; Valued at $3,945.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400030501-0002-0000, Seized on 02/09/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; LV MEDIUM PURSE; 388; 
PC; Valued at $8,164.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400030501-0003-0000, Seized on 02/09/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; LV LARGE PURSE; 93; PC; 
Valued at $2,673.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400030501-0004-0000, Seized on 02/09/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; LV SUITCASE; 6; PC; Valued 
at $188.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400030501-0005-0000, Seized on 02/09/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; LV SLINGBAG; 205; PC; 
Valued at $4,343.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400030501-0006-0000, Seized on 02/09/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; LV WALLET; 205; PC; Valued 
at $2,246.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

994 of 1,186

This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 301 E 
OCEAN BLVD, STE 900, LONG BEACH, CA, 90802 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

LOS ANGELES
2024270400030501-0007-0000, Seized on 02/09/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; LV GLASSES; 80; PC; Valued 
at $169.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400030501-0008-0000, Seized on 02/09/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; FENDI CLUTCH; 225; PC; 
Valued at $4,761.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400030501-0009-0000, Seized on 02/09/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; FENDI LARGE; 347; PC; 
Valued at $7,308.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400030501-0010-0000, Seized on 02/09/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; HERMES MEDIUM PURSE; 
540; PC; Valued at $11,338.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400030501-0011-0000, Seized on 02/09/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; PRADA MEDIUM PURSE; 70; 
PC; Valued at $1,524.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400030501-0012-0000, Seized on 02/09/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; DIOR LARGE PURSE; 152; 
PC; Valued at $1,524.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400030501-0013-0000, Seized on 02/09/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; DIOR J'ADORE PARFUM; 
368; PC; Valued at $620.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400030501-0014-0000, Seized on 02/09/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; BURBERRY MEDIUM 
PURSE; 112; PC; Valued at $2,401.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400030501-0015-0000, Seized on 02/09/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; BURBERRY SLINGBAG; 24; 
PC; Valued at $564.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400030501-0016-0000, Seized on 02/09/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; CHANEL MEDIUM PURSE; 
69; PC; Valued at $1,503.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400030501-0017-0000, Seized on 02/09/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; CHANEL BLEU PARFUM; 
891; PC; Valued at $3,576.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400030501-0018-0000, Seized on 02/09/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; GUCCI SMALL PURSE; 40; 
PC; Valued at $1,197.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400030501-0019-0000, Seized on 02/09/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; GUCCI MEDIUM PURSE; 
434; PC; Valued at $9,125.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400030501-0020-0000, Seized on 02/09/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; GUCCI GUILTY PARFUM; 
107; PC; Valued at $660.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400030501-0021-0000, Seized on 02/09/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; VERSACE GLASSES; 51; 
PC; Valued at $275.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400030501-0022-0000, Seized on 02/09/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; YSL MEDIUM PURSE; 139; 
PC; Valued at $2,965.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 301 E 
OCEAN BLVD, STE 900, LONG BEACH, CA, 90802 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

LOS ANGELES
2024270400030501-0023-0000, Seized on 02/09/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; GOYARD LARGE PURSE; 
257; PC; Valued at $5,429.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400030501-0024-0000, Seized on 02/09/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; NIKE DUNK LOW; 197; PR; 
Valued at $2,640.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400030501-0025-0000, Seized on 02/09/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; NIKE AIR FORCE 1; 33; PR; 
Valued at $475.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400030501-0026-0000, Seized on 02/09/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; NIKE AIR JORDAN 1; 80; PR; 
Valued at $1,096.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400030501-0027-0000, Seized on 02/09/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; NFL JERSEY; 197; PC; 
Valued at $2,112.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400030501-0028-0000, Seized on 02/09/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; APPLE IWATCH ULTRA; 241; 
PC; Valued at $68,320.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400030501-0029-0000, Seized on 02/09/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; APPLE USB C POWER 
ADAPTER; 298; PC; Valued at $602.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400030501-0030-0000, Seized on 02/09/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; MCM CLUTCH; 113; PC; 
Valued at $2,422.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400030501-0031-0000, Seized on 02/09/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; CREED AVENTUS; 95; PC; 
Valued at $392.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400030501-0032-0000, Seized on 02/09/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; PACO RABANNE 1 MILLION; 
38; PC; Valued at $164.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400030501-0033-0000, Seized on 02/09/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; COLT TOY GUN; 27; PC; 
Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400030501-0034-0000, Seized on 02/09/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; ADIDAS YEEZY SLIDE; 9; 
PR; Valued at $173.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400030501-0035-0000, Seized on 02/09/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; IPR SAMPLES; 102; PC; 
Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400030601-0001-0000, Seized on 02/09/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; MINI NINTENDO GAME 
SYSTEMS; 987; PC; Valued at $24,749.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 17 USC 602, 19 CFR 133.42(b)

2024270400030601-0002-0000, Seized on 02/09/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; SAMPLES; 3; PC; Valued at 
$1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 17 USC 602, 19 CFR 133.42(b)

2024270400031601-0001-0000, Seized on 02/14/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; MATTRESSES; 600; PC; 
Valued at $127,200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 2068
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 301 E 
OCEAN BLVD, STE 900, LONG BEACH, CA, 90802 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

LOS ANGELES
2024270400032001-0001-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; CAROLINA HERRERA 
GOOD GIRL PARFUM 2.7 OZ; 338; PC; Valued at $1,704.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400032001-0002-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; ORAL B BRUSH HEADS; 
861; PC; Valued at $2,592.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400032001-0003-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; MICKEY MOUSE SET; 1215; 
PC; Valued at $12,862.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 17 USC 602, 19 CFR 133.42(b)

2024270400032001-0004-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; GUCCI MICKEY MOUSE 
SET; 1446; PC; Valued at $15,301.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 17 USC 602, 19 CFR 133.42(b)

2024270400032001-0005-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; AIR JORDAN 1; 3189; PC; 
Valued at $35,272.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400032001-0006-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; GOYARD PURSE LARGE; 
245; PC; Valued at $2,877.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400032001-0007-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; GOYARD WALLET; 1234; 
PC; Valued at $7,422.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400032001-0008-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; NARISCO RODRIGUEZ 
FLEUR MUSC 3.3 OZ; 493; PC; Valued at $2,480.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 

133.21(e)

2024270400032001-0009-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; BYREDO BAL D'AFRIQUE 
3.3 OZ; 327; PC; Valued at $1,650.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400032001-0010-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; LV WALLET; 2372; PC; 
Valued at $14,250.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400032001-0011-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; LV PURSE MEDIUM; 391; 
PC; Valued at $3,199.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400032001-0012-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; GUCCI PURSE MEDIUM; 
341; PC; Valued at $2,793.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400032001-0013-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; MERCEDES BENZ 
EMBLEM; 336; PC; Valued at $3,509.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400032001-0014-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; APPLE IPHONE 13 MAG 
CASE; 627; PC; Valued at $3,317.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400032001-0015-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; SAMPLES; 42; PC; Valued at 
$1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 17 USC 602, 19 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 301 E 
OCEAN BLVD, STE 900, LONG BEACH, CA, 90802 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

LOS ANGELES
2024270400032001-0015-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

CFR 133.42(b)

2024270400032601-0001-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; CIGARETTES; 3106; EA; 
Valued at $148,449.90; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1584

2024270400033101-0001-0000, Seized on 02/16/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; SONY PLAYSTATION 
CONTROLLER; 557; PC; Valued at $15,675.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400033101-0002-0000, Seized on 02/16/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; SAMPLES; 3; PC; Valued at 
$1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400033301-0001-0000, Seized on 02/16/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; KID'S ELECTRIC RIDE ON 
BIKES; 318; EA; Valued at $15,900.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 2063, 15 USC 2063(a)(5), 
19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 2068

2024270400033401-0001-0000, Seized on 02/16/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; HEADPHONES; 3025; PC; 
Valued at $9,718.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400033401-0002-0000, Seized on 02/16/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; SAMPLES; 3; PC; Valued at 
$1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400034901-0001-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; NIKE JORDANS TRAVIS 
SCOTT; 751; EA; Valued at $9,998.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400034901-0002-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; NIKE DUNKS; 300; EA; 
Valued at $4,017.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400034901-0003-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; SAMPLE BOX; 6; EA; Valued 
at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400037901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; MARVEL EASTER EGGS; 
3357; EA; Valued at $15,051.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400037901-0002-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; SAMPLE BOX; 3; EA; Valued 
at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400038801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; FENDI BELTS; 501; PC; 
Valued at $76,088.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400038801-0002-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; MILWAUKEE BATTERY; 577; 
PC; Valued at $17,812.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400038801-0003-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; GUCCI BELTS; 1077; PC; 
Valued at $197,652.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400038801-0004-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; APPLE AIR PODS PRO 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 301 E 
OCEAN BLVD, STE 900, LONG BEACH, CA, 90802 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

LOS ANGELES
2024270400038801-0004-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

HEADPHONES; 2247; PC; Valued at $168,075.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024270400038801-0005-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; CROCS WHITE; 297; PC; 
Valued at $6,188.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400038801-0006-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; LOUIS VUITTON PURSE; 
317; PC; Valued at $181,517.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400038801-0007-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; LOUIS VUITTON PURSE; 
217; PC; Valued at $204,798.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400038801-0008-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; LOUIS VUITTON BELT; 141; 
PC; Valued at $24,845.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400038801-0009-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; LOUIS VUITTON 
SKATEBOARD; 2; PC; Valued at $3,214.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400038801-0010-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; LOUIS VUITTON BAR 
STOOL; 7; PC; Valued at $18,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400038801-0011-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; LOUIS VUITTON BEAN 
COUCH; 2; PC; Valued at $2,010.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400038801-0012-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; NIKE SWEATER; 122; PC; 
Valued at $4,208.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400038801-0013-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; NIKE SOCKS; 81; PC; 
Valued at $610.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400038801-0014-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; SAMPLE; 33; PC; Valued at 
$1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400039001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; RIDE ON MOTORCYCLE; 
465; PC; Valued at $125,550.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 1263, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 
USC 2068

2024270400040801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; GRAY AJ 11; 797; EA; Valued 
at $6,400.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400040801-0002-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; AIR JORDAN PANDA; 781; 
EA; Valued at $6,272.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400040801-0003-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; AIR JORDAN 4 RETRO; 237; 
EA; Valued at $1,920.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 301 E 
OCEAN BLVD, STE 900, LONG BEACH, CA, 90802 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

LOS ANGELES
2024270400040801-0004-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; NEW BLANCE SHOES; 342; 
EA; Valued at $2,760.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400040801-0005-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; COCO CHANEL 
MADEMOISELLE; 907; EA; Valued at $36,400.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400040801-0006-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; DIOR J'ADORE; 405; EA; 
Valued at $17,543.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024270400040801-0007-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of LOS ANGELES; SAMPLE BOX; 18; EA; 
Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000079701-0001-0000, Seized on 11/29/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; KETAMINE; 1.04; KG; Valued 
at $14,668.44; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024272000085801-0001-0000, Seized on 11/30/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Signal Jammer; 1; EA; 
Valued at $150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 47 USC 510, 47 USC 302a

2024272000115401-0001-0000, Seized on 12/27/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; ADIDAS JERSEY; 1; EA; 
Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000115401-0002-0000, Seized on 12/27/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; ADIDAS JERSEY samples; 
3; EA; Valued at $31.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000115401-0003-0000, Seized on 12/27/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Chanel Handbag; 1; EA; 
Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000115401-0004-0000, Seized on 12/27/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Guess Handbag; 2; EA; 
Valued at $41.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000115401-0005-0000, Seized on 12/27/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Chanel glasses; 3; PR; 
Valued at $6.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000115401-0006-0000, Seized on 12/27/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; adidas shoes; 3; PR; Valued 
at $43.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000115401-0007-0000, Seized on 12/27/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; GUCCI HANDBAG; 4; EA; 
Valued at $83.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000115401-0008-0000, Seized on 12/27/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; LV HANDBAG; 9; EA; Valued 
at $187.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000115401-0009-0000, Seized on 12/27/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Goyard tote; 5; EA; Valued at 
$144.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000115401-0010-0000, Seized on 12/27/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Gucci glasses; 6; PR; 
Valued at $12.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 301 E 
OCEAN BLVD, STE 900, LONG BEACH, CA, 90802 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

LOS ANGELES
2024272000115401-0011-0000, Seized on 12/27/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; YSL Glasses; 12; PR; Valued 
at $24.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000115401-0012-0000, Seized on 12/27/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; LV Glasses; 14; PR; Valued 
at $28.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000115401-0013-0000, Seized on 12/27/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; LV shoes; 9; PR; Valued at 
$129.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000115401-0014-0000, Seized on 12/27/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; NIKE JERSEY; 32; EA; 
Valued at $337.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000115401-0015-0000, Seized on 12/27/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; FEAR GOD sweaters; 6; EA; 
Valued at $62.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000115401-0016-0000, Seized on 12/27/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; The North Face jackets; 7; 
EA; Valued at $214.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000115401-0017-0000, Seized on 12/27/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; adidas sandals; 67; PR; 
Valued at $355.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000115401-0018-0000, Seized on 12/27/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; LV Wallet; 32; EA; Valued at 
$345.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000115401-0019-0000, Seized on 12/27/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; NFL jersey; 102; EA; Valued 
at $1,077.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000115401-0020-0000, Seized on 12/27/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; JORDAN SHOES; 507; PR; 
Valued at $7,300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000115401-0021-0000, Seized on 12/27/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; NIKE SHOES; 598; PR; 
Valued at $8,611.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000115401-0022-0000, Seized on 12/27/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; New Era Hats; 313; EA; 
Valued at $1,682.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000115401-0023-0000, Seized on 12/27/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; NIKE SHOES samples; 3; 
PR; Valued at $43.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000115401-0024-0000, Seized on 12/27/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; JORDAN SHOES samples; 
3; PR; Valued at $43.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000115401-0025-0000, Seized on 12/27/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; LV shoes samples; 3; PR; 
Valued at $43.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000115401-0026-0000, Seized on 12/27/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Dior Shoes samples; 2; PR; 
Valued at $28.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 301 E 
OCEAN BLVD, STE 900, LONG BEACH, CA, 90802 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

LOS ANGELES
2024272000115401-0027-0000, Seized on 12/27/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Balmain Shoes samples; 1; 
PR; Valued at $14.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000115401-0028-0000, Seized on 12/27/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Fendi Boots samples; 1; PR; 
Valued at $14.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000115401-0029-0000, Seized on 12/27/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Gucci Shoes samples; 1; 
PR; Valued at $14.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000115401-0030-0000, Seized on 12/27/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; adidas shoes samples; 3; 
PR; Valued at $43.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000115401-0031-0000, Seized on 12/27/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; New Era Hats samples; 3; 
EA; Valued at $16.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000115401-0032-0000, Seized on 12/27/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Chanel Hats samples; 2; 
EA; Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000115401-0033-0000, Seized on 12/27/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; PRADA GLASSES samples; 
3; PR; Valued at $6.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000115401-0034-0000, Seized on 12/27/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Gucci Glasses samples; 3; 
PR; Valued at $6.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000115401-0035-0000, Seized on 12/27/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Chanel glasses samples; 3; 
PR; Valued at $6.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000115401-0036-0000, Seized on 12/27/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; YSL Glasses samples; 3; 
PR; Valued at $6.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000115401-0037-0000, Seized on 12/27/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; LV Glasses samples; 3; PR; 
Valued at $6.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000115401-0038-0000, Seized on 12/27/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Chanel Earrings samples; 
2; PR; Valued at $4.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000115401-0039-0000, Seized on 12/27/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Dior neckless samples; 2; 
EA; Valued at $4.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000115401-0040-0000, Seized on 12/27/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Salvatore Ferragamo belt 
samples; 1; EA; Valued at $9.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000115401-0041-0000, Seized on 12/27/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; LV Belt samples; 2; EA; 
Valued at $18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000115401-0042-0000, Seized on 12/27/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Gucci Belt samples; 1; EA; 
Valued at $9.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 301 E 
OCEAN BLVD, STE 900, LONG BEACH, CA, 90802 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

LOS ANGELES
2024272000115401-0043-0000, Seized on 12/27/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; FENDI HANDBAG samples; 
3; EA; Valued at $62.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000115401-0044-0000, Seized on 12/27/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; LV HANDBAG samples; 3; 
EA; Valued at $62.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000115401-0045-0000, Seized on 12/27/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; GUCCI HANDBAG samples; 
3; EA; Valued at $62.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000115401-0046-0000, Seized on 12/27/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; BALENCIAGA handbag 
samples; 2; EA; Valued at $41.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000115401-0047-0000, Seized on 12/27/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; PRADA handbag samples; 
2; EA; Valued at $41.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000115401-0048-0000, Seized on 12/27/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; LV tote samples; 2; EA; 
Valued at $51.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000115401-0049-0000, Seized on 12/27/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; YSL handbag samples; 2; 
EA; Valued at $41.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000115401-0050-0000, Seized on 12/27/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Guess Handbag samples; 
3; EA; Valued at $62.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000115401-0051-0000, Seized on 12/27/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; MK Handbag samples; 2; 
EA; Valued at $41.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000115401-0052-0000, Seized on 12/27/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Versace Handbag samples; 
3; EA; Valued at $62.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000115401-0053-0000, Seized on 12/27/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Dior Tote samples; 2; EA; 
Valued at $51.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000115401-0054-0000, Seized on 12/27/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Tory Bunch handbag 
samples; 1; EA; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000115401-0055-0000, Seized on 12/27/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Dior Handbag samples; 1; 
EA; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000115401-0056-0000, Seized on 12/27/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Chanel Handbag samples; 
3; EA; Valued at $62.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000115401-0057-0000, Seized on 12/27/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; LV Wallet samples; 3; EA; 
Valued at $32.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000115401-0058-0000, Seized on 12/27/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; CHANEL tote samples; 2; 
EA; Valued at $41.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 301 E 
OCEAN BLVD, STE 900, LONG BEACH, CA, 90802 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

LOS ANGELES
2024272000115401-0059-0000, Seized on 12/27/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; FENDI tote samples; 2; EA; 
Valued at $57.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000115401-0060-0000, Seized on 12/27/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; GUCCI tote samples; 2; EA; 
Valued at $41.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000115401-0061-0000, Seized on 12/27/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; LV luggage samples; 1; EA; 
Valued at $28.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000115401-0062-0000, Seized on 12/27/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Fendi Duffle Bag samples; 
1; EA; Valued at $28.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000115401-0063-0000, Seized on 12/27/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Prada Tote samples; 1; EA; 
Valued at $28.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000115401-0064-0000, Seized on 12/27/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; LV Duffle Bag samples; 2; 
EA; Valued at $57.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000115401-0065-0000, Seized on 12/27/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Goyard tote samples; 3; EA; 
Valued at $86.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000115401-0066-0000, Seized on 12/27/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; FEAR GOD sweaters 
samples; 3; EA; Valued at $31.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000115401-0067-0000, Seized on 12/27/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Givenchy Sweater samples; 
1; EA; Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000115401-0068-0000, Seized on 12/27/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Fendi Shirts samples; 2; EA; 
Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000115401-0069-0000, Seized on 12/27/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Amiri Shirts samples; 3; EA; 
Valued at $17.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000115401-0070-0000, Seized on 12/27/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Chanel Sweater samples; 1; 
EA; Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000115401-0071-0000, Seized on 12/27/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; PUMA JERSEY samples; 1; 
EA; Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000115401-0072-0000, Seized on 12/27/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; NIKE JERSEY samples; 3; 
EA; Valued at $31.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000115401-0073-0000, Seized on 12/27/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Gucci Backpack samples; 1; 
EA; Valued at $28.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000115401-0074-0000, Seized on 12/27/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; NFL jersey samples; 3; EA; 
Valued at $31.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

1,004 of 1,186

This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 301 E 
OCEAN BLVD, STE 900, LONG BEACH, CA, 90802 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

LOS ANGELES
2024272000115401-0075-0000, Seized on 12/27/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; The North Face jacket 
samples; 3; EA; Valued at $91.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000115401-0076-0000, Seized on 12/27/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Prada Jacket samples; 1; 
EA; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000115401-0077-0000, Seized on 12/27/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; PUMA SHORT samples; 1; 
PR; Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000115401-0078-0000, Seized on 12/27/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; ADIDAS SHORTS samples; 
2; PR; Valued at $11.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000115401-0079-0000, Seized on 12/27/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; adidas sandals samples; 3; 
PR; Valued at $15.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000115401-0080-0000, Seized on 12/27/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Valentino Shoes samples; 1; 
PR; Valued at $21.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000115401-0081-0000, Seized on 12/27/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Prada Boots samples; 3; 
PR; Valued at $43.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000115401-0082-0000, Seized on 12/27/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Givenchy Shoes samples; 1; 
PR; Valued at $14.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000115401-0083-0000, Seized on 12/27/2023; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Christian Louboutin shoes 
samples; 2; PR; Valued at $28.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000154701-0001-0000, Seized on 01/25/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Signal Jammer; 3; EA; 
Valued at $283.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 47 USC 510, 47 USC 302a

2024272000162801-0001-0000, Seized on 02/01/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Fear of God Sweatshirts; 
142; EA; Valued at $1,537.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000162801-0002-0000, Seized on 02/01/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Fear of God Sweatshirt 
samples; 3; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000162801-0003-0000, Seized on 02/01/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Fear of God Sweatpants; 2; 
PR; Valued at $53.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000162801-0004-0000, Seized on 02/01/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Fear of God Sweatpant 
samples; 3; PR; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024272000169001-0001-0000, Seized on 02/05/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Signal Jammer; 1; EA; 
Valued at $401.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 47 USC 510, 47 USC 302a

2024272000174001-0001-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; PILL PRESS DIE; 4; EA; 
Valued at $45.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1481, 19 USC 1484, 19 USC 1485, 19 USC 
(Continued on next page)
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This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 301 E 
OCEAN BLVD, STE 900, LONG BEACH, CA, 90802 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

LOS ANGELES
2024272000174001-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

1595a(c)(2)(B), 21 USC 843(A)(5)

2024272000174001-0002-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; PILL PRESS MOLD; 2; EA; 
Valued at $45.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1481, 19 USC 1484, 19 USC 1485, 19 USC 
1595a(c)(2)(B), 21 USC 843(A)(5)

2024272000181401-0001-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Glock Auto Switch; 1; EA; 
Valued at $390.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2), 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 
1481, 19 USC 1484, 19 USC 1485

2024272000182101-0001-0000, Seized on 02/13/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Signal Jammer; 1; EA; 
Valued at $213.82; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 47 USC 510, 47 USC 302a

2024272000183901-0001-0000, Seized on 02/14/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; 3-Naphthoylindoles  
(Precursor); 1.03; KG; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 21 USC 843(a)(9), 21 USC 957

2024272000186301-0001-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; PILL PRESS DIE; 8; EA; 
Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 21 USC 843(A)(5), 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1481, 
19 USC 1484, 19 USC 1485

2024272000186301-0002-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; PILL PRESS MOLD; 4; EA; 
Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 21 USC 843(a)(5), 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1481, 
19 USC 1484, 19 USC 1485

2024272000190901-0001-0000, Seized on 02/17/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; CLONAZEPAM 2 MG; 533.9; 
GR; Valued at $7,084.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024272000192801-0001-0000, Seized on 02/19/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL TABLETS 
(450 TABLETS); 358; GR; Valued at $1,314.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024272000194901-0001-0000, Seized on 02/20/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; KETAMINE; 1.86; KG; Valued 
at $27,174.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024272000195001-0001-0000, Seized on 02/20/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL TABLETS 
(400 TABLETS); 302.9; GR; Valued at $1,168.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024272000198701-0001-0000, Seized on 02/22/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; KETAMINE; 1.85; KG; Valued 
at $27,028.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024272000204201-0001-0000, Seized on 02/25/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Beam Headlights; 72; PR; 
Valued at $7,200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 49 USC 30112

2024272000212701-0002-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Ketamine; 59.1; GR; Valued 
at $861.99; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 301 E 
OCEAN BLVD, STE 900, LONG BEACH, CA, 90802 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

LOS ANGELES
2024272000219301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Firearm Suppressor; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $75.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024272000220001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Pistol Selector Switches; 5; 
EA; Serial# 000; Valued at $130.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2), 19 USC 1595a(c)
(2)(A), 18 USC 922(a)(1)(A), 26 USC 5844

2024272000221201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Pistol Selector Switch; 1; EA; 
Serial# 000; Valued at $130.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)
(A), 18 USC 922(a)(1)(A), 26 USC 5844

2024272000226201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Footwear; 1; EA; Valued at 
$100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(b), 19 USC 1526(a), 19 CFR 133.23(a)

2024272000226201-0002-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Sunglasses; 1; PR; Valued 
at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(b), 19 USC 1526(a), 19 CFR 133.23(a)

2024272000226201-0003-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Purses/Wallets; 10; EA; 
Valued at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(b), 19 USC 1526(a), 19 CFR 133.23(a)

2024272000227601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of LAX INTL ARPT; Purses/Wallets; 10; EA; 
Valued at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(b), 19 USC 1526(a), 19 CFR 133.23(a)

2024272200008401-0001-0000, Seized on 02/05/2024; At the port of LAS VEGAS; Three (3) Counterfeit MLB 

Championship Rings; 3; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A)

2024272200008401-0002-0000, Seized on 02/05/2024; At the port of LAS VEGAS; Four (4) Counterfeit NBA 
Championship Rings; 4; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A)

2024272200008401-0003-0000, Seized on 02/05/2024; At the port of LAS VEGAS; Five (5) Counterfeit NFL 
Championship Rings; 5; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A)

2024272200010701-0008-0000, Seized on 02/03/2024; At the port of LAS VEGAS; 31 Counterfeit NFL Rings; 31; 
EA; Valued at $55,645.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A)

2024272200010701-0009-0000, Seized on 02/03/2024; At the port of LAS VEGAS; Three (3) Counterfeit NFL 
Rings; 3; EA; Valued at $5,385.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A)

2024279100003201-0001-0000, Seized on 11/24/2023; At the port of DHL HUB - LOS ANGELES, CA; 
TOYOTA/LEXUS COIL IGNITION (90919-02258); 11; EA; Valued at $1,174.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 
USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024279100003201-0002-0000, Seized on 11/24/2023; At the port of DHL HUB - LOS ANGELES, CA; 
TOYOTA/LEXUS COIL IGNITION (90919-02258) SAMPLES; 3; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 
15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 301 E 
OCEAN BLVD, STE 900, LONG BEACH, CA, 90802 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

LOS ANGELES
2024279100003201-0003-0000, Seized on 11/24/2023; At the port of DHL HUB - LOS ANGELES, CA; 
TOYOTA/LEXUS COIL IGNITION (90919-02239); 5; EA; Valued at $670.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024279100003201-0004-0000, Seized on 11/24/2023; At the port of DHL HUB - LOS ANGELES, CA; 
TOYOTA/LEXUS COIL IGNITION (90919-02239) SAMPLES; 3; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 
15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024279100003201-0005-0000, Seized on 11/24/2023; At the port of DHL HUB - LOS ANGELES, CA; ACDELCO 
IRIDIUM SPARK PLUGS (12622441/8#41-114); 205; EA; Valued at $2,123.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 
USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024279100003201-0006-0000, Seized on 11/24/2023; At the port of DHL HUB - LOS ANGELES, CA; ACDELCO 
IRIDIUM SPARK PLUGS (12622441/8#41-114) SAMPLES; 3; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 
15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024279100003201-0007-0000, Seized on 11/24/2023; At the port of DHL HUB - LOS ANGELES, CA; ACDELCO 
IRIDIUM SPARK PLUGS (12622441/8#41-114); 205; EA; Valued at $2,123.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 
USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024279100003201-0008-0000, Seized on 11/24/2023; At the port of DHL HUB - LOS ANGELES, CA; ACDELCO 
IRIDIUM SPARK PLUGS (12622441/8#41-114) SAMPLES; 3; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 
15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024279100004501-0001-0000, Seized on 12/08/2023; At the port of DHL HUB - LOS ANGELES, CA; Ketamine; 1; 
KG; Valued at $14,610.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024279100009201-0001-0000, Seized on 01/31/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - LOS ANGELES, CA; Firearms 
Suppressor; 2; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $198.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024279100009601-0001-0000, Seized on 01/31/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - LOS ANGELES, CA; Pill Press 
Machines; 2; EA; Valued at $200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 21 USC 830(b)(1)(D), 21 USC 842(a)
(10), 21 CFR 1310.05(c)

2024279100011301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/02/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - LOS ANGELES, CA; LED 
LIGHTS; 260; PR; Valued at $360.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 49 USC 30112

2024279100011501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/03/2024; At the port of DHL HUB - LOS ANGELES, CA; Gudang 
Garam Cigarettes; 12; EA; Valued at $424.00; For violation of 19 USC 1681b, 19 USC 1681a, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)
(A), 19 USC 1484, 19 USC 1485, 19 USC 1481

2024279500005701-0001-0000, Seized on 11/21/2023; At the port of ONTARIO - UPS COURIER HUB FACILITY; 
CFT Apple AirPods; 72; EA; Valued at $3,261.60; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 301 E 
OCEAN BLVD, STE 900, LONG BEACH, CA, 90802 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

LOS ANGELES
2024279500005701-0002-0000, Seized on 11/21/2023; At the port of ONTARIO - UPS COURIER HUB FACILITY; 
CFT Apple AirPods Samples; 3; EA; Valued at $135.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024279500005701-0003-0000, Seized on 11/21/2023; At the port of ONTARIO - UPS COURIER HUB FACILITY; 
CFT Apple AirPods Pro; 147; EA; Valued at $12,833.10; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024279500005701-0004-0000, Seized on 11/21/2023; At the port of ONTARIO - UPS COURIER HUB FACILITY; 
CFT Apple AirPods Pro Samples; 3; EA; Valued at $261.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024279500006201-0001-0000, Seized on 11/30/2023; At the port of ONTARIO - UPS COURIER HUB FACILITY; 
CFT Apple AirPods; 197; EA; Valued at $15,098.51; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024279500006201-0002-0000, Seized on 11/30/2023; At the port of ONTARIO - UPS COURIER HUB FACILITY; 
CFT Apple AirPod Samples; 3; EA; Valued at $229.93; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024279500008001-0001-0000, Seized on 12/04/2023; At the port of ONTARIO - UPS COURIER HUB FACILITY; 
APPLE AIRPODS PRO; 197; EA; Valued at $17,198.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024279500008001-0002-0000, Seized on 12/04/2023; At the port of ONTARIO - UPS COURIER HUB FACILITY; 
IPR SAMPLES; 3; EA; Valued at $262.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024279500013201-0001-0000, Seized on 02/14/2024; At the port of ONTARIO - UPS COURIER HUB FACILITY; 
GLASS PIPES; 1960; EA; Valued at $202.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 
863(d)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 2813 BUSINESS PARK 
DRIVE BUILDING I, MEMPHIS, TN, 38118.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be 
filed within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 11, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 11, 2024

MEMPHIS
2023200700009001-0001-0000, Seized on 08/29/2023; At the port of NASHVILLE; Apple iPhone; 1; EA; Valued at 
$100.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2023200700009001-0002-0000, Seized on 08/29/2023; At the port of NASHVILLE; iBuypower CPU Tower; 1; EA; 
Valued at $100.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 2813 
BUSINESS PARK DRIVE BUILDING I, MEMPHIS, TN, 38118 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

MEMPHIS
2024209500190001-0001-0000, Seized on 01/14/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; GENOTROPIN; 
298.9; GR; Valued at $7,098.88; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024209500214901-0001-0000, Seized on 02/04/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; BOTULIMUM TOXIN 
TYPE A; 1.1; KG; Valued at $12,100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024209500214901-0002-0000, Seized on 02/04/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; HYALURONIC ACID 
24 ML.; 156.7; GR; Valued at $156.70; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952, 21 USC 813, 19 CFR 
162.45a

2024209500214901-0003-0000, Seized on 02/04/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; HYALURONIC ACID 
20 ML.; 113.7; GR; Valued at $113.70; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952, 21 USC 813, 19 CFR 
162.45a

2024209500214901-0004-0000, Seized on 02/04/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; FAT DISOLVING 
SOLUTION; 32; GR; Valued at $600.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024209500214901-0005-0000, Seized on 02/04/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; SODIUM CHLORIDE 
SOLUTION; 244.2; GR; Valued at $600.73; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024209500217901-0002-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; MAGAZINE; 1; EA; 
Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881(F), 21 USC 952, 19 CFR 162.45a (629)

2024209500218801-0002-0000, Seized on 02/08/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; PAINTING; 1; EA; 

Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 952, 19 CFR 162.45a

2024209500220901-0001-0000, Seized on 02/09/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; TESTOSTERONE 
CYPIONATE; 1.05; KG; Valued at $2,257.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024209500220901-0002-0000, Seized on 02/09/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; TRENBOLONE 
ACETATE; 37.8; GR; Valued at $491.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024209500239901-0001-0000, Seized on 02/22/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; KETAMINE; 5.1; KG; 
Valued at $74,511.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024209500250501-0001-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; KETAMINE; 3.4; KG; 
Valued at $49,674.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024209500263301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; ANIRACETAM; 5.2; 
KG; Valued at $39,468.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024209500264501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; 
CHLORANTRANILIPROLE; 1; EA; Valued at $1,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 7 USC 136o

2024209500266201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; KETAMINE; 43.3; 
GR; Valued at $632.61; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 2813 
BUSINESS PARK DRIVE BUILDING I, MEMPHIS, TN, 38118 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

MEMPHIS
2024209500266201-0002-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; FOODSTUFFS; 3; 
EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 952

2024209500266401-0002-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; Water filter parts; 3; 
EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 952, 19 CFR 162.45

2024209500267301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; ZOLPIDEM; 35.5; 
GR; Valued at $53.25; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024209500267301-0002-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; HAND TOWELS; 2; 
EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 952, 19 CFR 162.45

2024209500267401-0002-0000, Seized on 03/16/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; WOODEN BOXES; 
2; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 952, 19 CFR 162.45

2024209500268601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; LAKERS 
CHAMPIONSHIP RINGS; 72; EA; Valued at $1,440.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024209500268601-0002-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; SUPERBOWL RING 
SETS; 22; EA; Valued at $440.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024209500269201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; 29 LOUIS VUITTON 
COIN PURSE; 29; EA; Valued at $290.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024209500269201-0002-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; 12 LOUIS VUITTON 
EARRINGS; 12; EA; Valued at $24.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024209500269201-0003-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; 4 LOUIS VUITTON 
CHAIN BRACELET; 4; EA; Valued at $8.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024209500269201-0004-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; 2 LOUIS VUITTON 
BANGEL BRACELET; 2; EA; Valued at $4.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024209500269201-0005-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; 10 LOUIS VUITTON 
CLAMP BRACELET; 10; EA; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024209500269201-0006-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; 5 CHANEL COIN 
PURSE; 5; EA; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024209500269201-0007-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; 6 CHANEL 
EARRING; 6; EA; Valued at $12.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024209500269201-0008-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; 18 CHANEL 
BRACELET; 18; EA; Valued at $36.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024209500269201-0009-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; 25 CHRISTIAN 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 2813 
BUSINESS PARK DRIVE BUILDING I, MEMPHIS, TN, 38118 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

MEMPHIS
2024209500269201-0009-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

DIOR J'ADORE BRACELET; 25; EA; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024209500269201-0010-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; 2 CHRISTIAN DIOR 
JADIOR BRACELET; 2; EA; Valued at $4.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024209500269201-0011-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; 2 CHRISTIAN DIOR 
BRACELET; 2; EA; Valued at $4.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024209500269201-0012-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; 15 PRADA COIN 
PURSE; 15; EA; Valued at $150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024209500269201-0013-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; 4 PRADA 
BRACELET; 4; EA; Valued at $8.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024209500269201-0014-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; 5 YVES SAINT 
LAURENT COIN PURSE; 5; EA; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024209500269201-0015-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; 8 CARTIER BENT 
NAIL JEWELED BRACELET; 8; EA; Valued at $16.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024209500269201-0016-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; 42 GEMSTONE 
EAR/NOSE RING; 42; EA; Valued at $84.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024209500270201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; TESTOSTERONE 
BLEND; 68.2; GR; Valued at $306.90; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024209500270201-0002-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; TRENBOLONE 
ENANTHATE; 67.4; GR; Valued at $876.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024209500270201-0003-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; DROSTANOLONE 
ENANTHATE; 56.9; GR; Valued at $682.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024209500270201-0004-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; PRIMOBOLAN; 55.6; 
GR; Valued at $333.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024209500270201-0005-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; CLENBUTEROL; 
104.3; GR; Valued at $1,043.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024209500270201-0006-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; OXYMETHOLONE 
25MG; 53.4; GR; Valued at $226.95; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 2813 
BUSINESS PARK DRIVE BUILDING I, MEMPHIS, TN, 38118 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

MEMPHIS
2024209500270201-0007-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; OXANDROLONE 
10MG; 78.3; GR; Valued at $313.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024209500273201-0002-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; TETRACAINE; 27.3; 
GR; Valued at $23.21; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024209500273201-0003-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; LIDOCAINE; 30.6; 
GR; Valued at $30.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024209500273201-0004-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; 
DIPHENHYDRAMINE; 30.8; GR; Valued at $30.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024209500276201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; TIANEPTINE; 170.6; 
GR; Valued at $2,388.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024209500276301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; TIANEPTINE; 117; 
GR; Valued at $1,638.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024209500277201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; TRENBOLONE 
ACETATE; 63.8; GR; Valued at $829.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024209500277501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; IVERMECTIN; 1.05; 
KG; Valued at $420.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1481, 
19 USC 1484, 19 CFR 128

2024209500277601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; METHASTERONE; 
164.5; GR; Valued at $546.14; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024209500277601-0002-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; YOHIMBINE; 134.2; 
GR; Valued at $1,811.70; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024209500278201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; 
DIPHENHYDRAMINE; 3.1; KG; Valued at $3,100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024209500281201-0002-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; KETAMINE; 1.65; 
KG; Valued at $24,106.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024209500281201-0003-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; WORKOUT GEAR; 
8; EA; Valued at $16.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 952, 19 CFR 162.45

2024209500282601-0002-0000, Seized on 03/31/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; GAME; 1; EA; Valued 
at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 952

2024209500284201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; Phentermine 30mg; 
103.3; GR; Valued at $121.89; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024209500285201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; TESTOSTERONE 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 2813 
BUSINESS PARK DRIVE BUILDING I, MEMPHIS, TN, 38118 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

MEMPHIS
2024209500285201-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

ENANTHATE; 355.8; GR; Valued at $498.12; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024209500285201-0002-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; NANDROLONE 
DECANOATE; 145.8; GR; Valued at $433.03; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024209500285201-0003-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; CHLORODEHYDRO 
METHYLTESTOSTERONE; 40.4; GR; Valued at $50.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024209500285401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of FED EXP,MEMPHIS,TN; TIANEPTINE; 68.8; 
GR; Valued at $963.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1481, 19 USC 1484, 19 CFR 128, 19 USC 
1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 25TH 
STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be 
filed within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 11, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 11, 2024

MIAMI
2023520100082202-0001-0000, Seized on 08/09/2023; At the port of MIAMI; 2003 27' Pro Line boat 
PLCWG011J203; 1; EA; Hull# PLCWG011J203; Valued at $36,000.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 
1324(a)(1)(A)(i), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 USC 1961(1), 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)
(A)(v)(I), 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(II)

2023520100082202-0002-0000, Seized on 08/09/2023; At the port of MIAMI; Sig Sauer 66F676721; 1; EA; Serial# 
66F676721; Valued at $200.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(i), 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 
USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(II), 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(I), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 
18 USC 1961(1)

2023520100082202-0006-0000, Seized on 08/09/2023; At the port of MIAMI; U.S. Currency ($30,100); 314; EA; 
Valued at $30,100.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(I), 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 
1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(II), 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(i), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 USC 
1961(1)

2023520300015601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2023; At the port of PORT EVERGLADES - FORT LAUDERDALE; 
27 foot Bayliner Trophy; 1; EA; Hull# BYQA23FMI798; Valued at $32,000.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 
USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(i)

2023520400013601-0001-0000, Seized on 07/11/2023; At the port of WEST PALM BEACH; Samsung mobile 
phone (Galaxy black in color)w/ CP; 1; EA; Valued at $0.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)
(i), 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024520100038801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/16/2024; At the port of MIAMI; 25 ft Pursuit Sportsman twin outboard 
engines FL7117GA; 1; EA; Hull# SSUJ5075F788; Valued at $5,700.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 
1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(II), 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(i)

2024520100038801-0002-0000, Seized on 03/16/2024; At the port of MIAMI; GPS Garmin 1242xsv Touch s/n 
5KA001586; 1; EA; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(i)

2024520100039001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/17/2024; At the port of MIAMI; $94,949.00 in US Currency from gray 
checkered backpack; 2799; EA; Valued at $94,949.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1960

2024520100039001-0002-0000, Seized on 03/17/2024; At the port of MIAMI; $309,835.00 in US Currency from 
Blue Polo duffle bag; 10633; EA; Valued at $309,835.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1960

2024520100039001-0003-0000, Seized on 03/17/2024; At the port of MIAMI; $4,980.00 in US Currency from black 

(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 25TH 
STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be 
filed within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 11, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 11, 2024

MIAMI
2024520100039001-0003-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

LV purse; 135; EA; Valued at $4,980.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1960

2024520100040201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of MIAMI; United States Currency; 4574; EA; 
Valued at $130,000.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1960, 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 
18 USC 1961(1)

2024520100040301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of MIAMI; Bulk United States Currency; 6825; 
EA; Valued at $141,180.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1960
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

MIAMI
2020520690003001-0001-0000, Seized on 05/13/2020; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Silver color watch with 
black and blue bezel, Rolex Brand.; 1; EA; Valued at $12,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2020520690003001-0002-0000, Seized on 05/13/2020; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Silver color watch, Patek 
Philippe Brand.; 1; EA; Valued at $30,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2020520690003001-0003-0000, Seized on 05/13/2020; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Silver color watch with 
yellow bezel, Rolex Brand.; 1; EA; Valued at $2,200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2020520690003001-0004-0000, Seized on 05/13/2020; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Silver color watch with 
black bezel, Rolex Brand.; 1; EA; Valued at $7,500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2020520690003001-0005-0000, Seized on 05/13/2020; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Silver color watch with 
black bezel, Rolex Brand.; 1; EA; Valued at $12,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2020520690003001-0006-0000, Seized on 05/13/2020; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Yellow color watch, Rolex 
Brand.; 1; EA; Valued at $8,500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2020520690003001-0007-0000, Seized on 05/13/2020; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Silver color watch with 
black and blue interior and black bezel, Rolex Brand.; 1; EA; Valued at $14,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)
(1)

2020520690003001-0008-0000, Seized on 05/13/2020; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Silver color watch with 
black bezel and interior, Rolex Brand.; 1; EA; Valued at $10,750.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2020520690003001-0009-0000, Seized on 05/13/2020; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Silver color watch with 
black bezel and interior, Rolex Brand.; 1; EA; Valued at $12,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2020520690003001-0010-0000, Seized on 05/13/2020; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Silver color watch, Rolex 
Oyster Brand.; 1; EA; Valued at $7,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2020520690003001-0011-0000, Seized on 05/13/2020; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Silver color watch, Rolex 
Date Brand.; 1; EA; Valued at $6,800.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2020520690003001-0012-0000, Seized on 05/13/2020; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Silver color watch, Cartier 
Brand.; 1; EA; Valued at $5,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2023520600205101-0001-0000, Seized on 12/21/2022; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; AR LOWER RECEIVER 
80%; 5; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $625.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 
736.2

2024520100011001-0002-0000, Seized on 11/22/2023; At the port of MIAMI; airbag removed from vehicle; 1; EA; 
Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1627a(a)(2), 19 USC 1627a(a)(1)(B), 19 USC 1627a(c)(1), 19 USC 
1595a(d), 19 CFR 192.3(d)

2024520100021301-0002-0000, Seized on 01/22/2024; At the port of MIAMI; 9mm ammunition; 2; EA; Serial# N/A; 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

MIAMI
2024520100021301-0002-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 18 USC 922e

2024520100021301-0003-0000, Seized on 01/22/2024; At the port of MIAMI; 5.56 Rifle magazines; 6; EA; Serial# 
N/A; Valued at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 18 USC 922e

2024520100021301-0004-0000, Seized on 01/22/2024; At the port of MIAMI; 9mm magazine; 1; EA; Serial# N/A; 
Valued at $35.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 18 USC 922e

2024520100021301-0005-0000, Seized on 01/22/2024; At the port of MIAMI; 9mm barrel (silver/chrome); 1; EA; 
Serial# 12345; Valued at $200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 18 USC 922e

2024520100031401-0001-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of MIAMI; DJI Agras T40 Drone - QTY 1; 1; EA; 
Valued at $19,999.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2, 19 USC 
1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.2

2024520100031401-0002-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of MIAMI; DJI Intelligent Battery Charging 
Station / T30 - QTY 1; 1; EA; Valued at $1,499.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 
CFR 736.2, 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.2

2024520100031401-0003-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of MIAMI; DJI Intelligent Flight Battery - T30 - 
QTY 4; 4; EA; Valued at $7,996.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2, 19 
USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.2

2024520100034901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of MIAMI; 2018 Honda CRV VIN # 
7FARW2H89JE068770; 1; EA; VIN# 7FARW2H89JE068770; Valued at $25,625.00; For violation of 19 USC 
1627a(a)(2), 19 USC 1627a(a)(1)(B), 19 USC 1627a(c)(1), 19 USC 1595a(d), 19 CFR 192.3(d)

2024520100035101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of MIAMI; 2017 Honda accord VIN # 
1HGCR2F52HA236190 with ID# removed from driver s side airbag.; 1; EA; VIN# 1HGCR2F52HA236190; Valued at 
$18,353.00; For violation of 19 USC 1627a(a)(2), 19 USC 1627a(a)(1)(B), 19 USC 1627a(c)(1), 19 USC 1595a(d), 
19 CFR 192.3(d)

2024520100036501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of MIAMI; LAND ROVER DEFENDER; 1; EA; 
VIN# SALLDHH68TA978614; Valued at $99,999.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 49 USC 30112

2024520300012801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of PORT EVERGLADES - FORT LAUDERDALE; 
.22 Cal Sharps Pistol; 1; EA; Serial# 2857; Valued at $1,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 
USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024520300012801-0002-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of PORT EVERGLADES - FORT LAUDERDALE; 
Ammunition .22 Cal; 4; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 
1702, 15 CFR 736.2
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

MIAMI
2024520400016401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of WEST PALM BEACH; PANDORA 
SPIDERMAN BANGLE; 1; EA; Valued at $5.55; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520400016401-0002-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of WEST PALM BEACH; PANDORA HARRY 
POTTER BANGLE; 1; EA; Valued at $5.55; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520400016401-0003-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of WEST PALM BEACH; PANDORA MARVEL 
SNAKE CHAIN BRACELET; 1; EA; Valued at $5.55; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024520400016401-0004-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of WEST PALM BEACH; PANDORA DISNEY 
STITCH BANGLE; 1; EA; Valued at $5.55; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520400016401-0005-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of WEST PALM BEACH; PANDORA MICKEY 
MOUSE 100 ANNIVERSARY BRACELET; 2; EA; Valued at $11.10; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520400016401-0006-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of WEST PALM BEACH; PANDORA MINNIE 
MOUSE BRACELET; 4; EA; Valued at $22.20; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520400016401-0007-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of WEST PALM BEACH; PANDORA PAVE 
BANGLES; 2; EA; Valued at $5.55; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520400016401-0008-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of WEST PALM BEACH; PANDORA MULTI 

CHAIN BRACELET; 2; EA; Valued at $11.10; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520400016401-0009-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of WEST PALM BEACH; PANDORA OPEN 
BANGLE; 4; EA; Valued at $22.20; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520400016401-0010-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of WEST PALM BEACH; PANDORA LOCKET 
CHAIN BRACELET; 2; EA; Valued at $11.10; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520400016401-0011-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of WEST PALM BEACH; PANDORA SLIDER 
CHAIN BRACELET; 4; EA; Valued at $22.20; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520400016401-0012-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of WEST PALM BEACH; PANDORA CHAIN 
BRACELET; 20; EA; Valued at $111.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520400016401-0013-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of WEST PALM BEACH; PANDORA CROWN O 
SNAKE BRACELET; 4; EA; Valued at $22.20; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520400016401-0014-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of WEST PALM BEACH; PANDORA CHAIN LINK 
BRACELETS; 2; EA; Valued at $11.10; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520400016401-0015-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of WEST PALM BEACH; PANDORA BEADED 
BRACELETS; 3; EA; Valued at $16.65; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

MIAMI
2024520400016401-0016-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of WEST PALM BEACH; PANDORA EARRINGS; 
10; EA; Valued at $44.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520400016401-0017-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of WEST PALM BEACH; PANDORA RINGS; 12; 
EA; Valued at $39.96; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520400016601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of WEST PALM BEACH; VALENTINO 
FOOTWEAR (CGD); 2; PR; Valued at $10.60; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520400016601-0002-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of WEST PALM BEACH; CHANEL HANDBAG 
(CGD); 1; EA; Valued at $20.88; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520400016601-0003-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of WEST PALM BEACH; CHANEL WALLET 
(CGD); 1; EA; Valued at $10.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520400018001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of WEST PALM BEACH; Counterfeit Nike 
Sneakers; 3; PR; Valued at $115.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520400018001-0002-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of WEST PALM BEACH; Counterfeit Nike 
Hoodie; 1; EA; Valued at $70.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520400018001-0003-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of WEST PALM BEACH; Counterfeit Stussy Tee 
Shirts; 5; EA; Valued at $45.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520500005401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of FORT PIERCE; Colt 380 Auto Mustang 
Pocketlite Pistol; 1; EA; Serial# PL108718; Valued at $650.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 
80302(a)(2)

2024520500005401-0002-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of FORT PIERCE; Hornady 380 Auto 
Ammunition; 24; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $27.99; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024520500005401-0003-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of FORT PIERCE; Colt 380 Auto Magazine; 1; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024520600098601-0001-0000, Seized on 11/10/2023; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; GLOCK 19 GEN 4; 1; EA; 
Serial# XTV338; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 15 CFR 30.2

2024520600098601-0002-0000, Seized on 11/10/2023; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; GLOCK 23; 1; EA; Serial# 
CAUA849; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 15 CFR 30.2

2024520600098601-0003-0000, Seized on 11/10/2023; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; GLOCK 19; 1; EA; Serial# 
XTV340; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 15 CFR 30.2

2024520600098601-0004-0000, Seized on 11/10/2023; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; GLOCK 19; 1; EA; Serial# 
CAYE860; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 15 CFR 30.2

2024520600098601-0005-0000, Seized on 11/10/2023; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; GLOCK 19; 1; EA; Serial# 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

MIAMI
2024520600098601-0005-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

BUNW498; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 15 CFR 30.2

2024520600098601-0006-0000, Seized on 11/10/2023; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; RILEY DEFENSE INC; 1; 
EA; Serial# CO1757; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 15 CFR 30.2

2024520600098601-0007-0000, Seized on 11/10/2023; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROMARM; 1; EA; Serial# 
AES10B; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 15 CFR 30.2

2024520600098601-0008-0000, Seized on 11/10/2023; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; 9 MM MAGAZINE; 5; EA; 
Serial# NONE; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 15 CFR 30.2

2024520600098601-0009-0000, Seized on 11/10/2023; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; 7.62 MAGAZINE; 2; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 15 CFR 30.2

2024520600123201-0001-0000, Seized on 11/22/2023; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; SIGNAL JAMMER; 1; EA; 
Valued at $190.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 47 USC 510, 47 USC 302a, 19 USC 1499(a)(3)(A), 19 
USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 47 USC 302a(b), 47 CFR 2.803

2024520600261801-0001-0000, Seized on 01/29/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; AR15 30 Round 
Magazines; 7; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $70.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 
CFR 736.2

2024520600277401-0001-0000, Seized on 02/01/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; KETAMINE 
HYDROCHLORIDE; 1; GR; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600296801-0001-0000, Seized on 02/06/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; FIREARM BOLT KNOB; 1; 
EA; Valued at $25.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024520600298401-0001-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; PMAG 30 ROUND RIFLE 
MAGAZINE; 8; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2), 19 
USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 15 CFR 30.2

2024520600314801-0001-0000, Seized on 02/13/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; SUPPRESSOR; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024520600344401-0001-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Rolex Sky-Dweller; 1; EA; 
Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600344401-0002-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; LV Wallet; 1; EA; Valued at 
$6.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600346401-0001-0000, Seized on 02/24/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; MODAFINIL; 1.1; KG; 
Valued at $2,840.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600355601-0001-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; GMT-Master II Watch; 1; 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

MIAMI
2024520600355601-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600364201-0001-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; RICHARD MILLE WATCH; 
1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600365601-0001-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Rolex Submariner Date 
watch; 1; EA; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600366201-0001-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Rolex - Cosmograph 
Daytona; 1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600366601-0001-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CLONAZEPAM TABLETS; 
139.8; GR; Valued at $1,709.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600368901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Rolex - Cosmograph 
Daytona; 1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600372601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/02/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; BOLDENONE; 49; GR; 
Valued at $138.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600372601-0002-0000, Seized on 03/02/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; NANDROLONE 
DECANOATE; 49; GR; Valued at $137.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600372601-0003-0000, Seized on 03/02/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TESTOSTERONE; 49; GR; 

Valued at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600372601-0004-0000, Seized on 03/02/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; WINSTROL/STANAZOL; 
10; GR; Valued at $52.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600374801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; RICHARD MILLE WATCH; 
1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600376101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Testosterone Enanthate 
(10ml vial); 21.5; GR; Valued at $47.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600376101-0002-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Trenbolone Enanthate 
(10ml vial); 22.4; GR; Valued at $76.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600376201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Rolex Sky-Dweller watch; 
1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600376601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX DAYTONA GREEN 
FACE WATCH; 1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600376601-0002-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; AUDEMAR PIGUET ROYAL 
OAK ROSE GOLD WATCH; 1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
(Continued on next page)

1,023 of 1,186

This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

MIAMI
2024520600376601-0002-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

133.21(e)

2024520600377301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX SKY DWELLER 
WATCH; 1; EA; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600377301-0002-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX SEA DWELLER 
WATCH; 1; EA; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600377301-0003-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX DAYTONA ICE 
BLUE WATCH; 1; EA; Valued at $25.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600377701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; AUDEMAR PIGUET ROYAL 
OAK WATCH; 1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600380601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Rolex - Cosmograph 
Daytona; 1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600381801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Electronic Signal Jammer; 
1; EA; Valued at $190.00; For violation of 19 USC 1499(a)(3)(A)

2024520600382501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Electronic Signal Jammer; 
1; EA; Valued at $190.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 47 USC 510, 47 USC 302a

2024520600382701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Electronic Signal Jammer; 
1; EA; Valued at $190.00; For violation of 19 USC 1499(a)(3)(A), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 47 USC 510, 47 USC 
302a

2024520600383001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Electronic Signal Jammer; 
1; EA; Valued at $190.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 47 USC 302a(b), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 47 USC 
510, 47 USC 302a, 19 USC 1499(a)(3)(A)

2024520600383601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ELCTRONIC SIGNAL 
JAMMER; 1; EA; Valued at $190.00; For violation of 19 USC 1499(a)(3)(A)

2024520600385001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Rolex - Cosmagraph 
Daytona; 1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600385901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX YACHT-MASTER 
Watch; 1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600386101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CGD Rolex Day-Date 
Watch; 1; EA; Valued at $22.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600386401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TESTOSTERONE 
CYPIONATE; 283; GR; Valued at $900.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

MIAMI
2024520600387001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CGD ROLEX Oyster 
Daytona blue; 1; EA; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600387501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CGD ROLEX Oyster 
SKY-Dweller; 1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600387701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CGD Breitling Watch; 1; 
EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600387701-0002-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CGD Rolex Yacht-Master II 
Watch; 1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600387901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CGD Patek Philippe 
orange Watch; 1; EA; Valued at $25.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600387901-0002-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CGD Patek Philippe green 
Watch; 1; EA; Valued at $25.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600388101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CGD Audemars Piguet 
gold watch; 1; EA; Valued at $44.03; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600391501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; WOMENS TOPS; 39; EA; 
Valued at $121.71; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024520600391501-0002-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; RECTANGLE SHAPED 
MIRRORS; 12; EA; Valued at $125.29; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024520600391501-0003-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROUND SHAPED 
MIRROR; 24; EA; Valued at $38.55; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024520600391501-0004-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; SCARVES; 15; EA; Valued 
at $184.31; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024520600391501-0005-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; SHALLS; 39; EA; Valued at 
$169.29; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024520600391901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; OXANDROLONE; 102; GR; 
Valued at $175.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600391901-0002-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; MESTEROLONE; 58; GR; 
Valued at $312.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600392401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; MIAMI CARGO CONTROL 
SEIZURE OF VOICE RECORDING JAMMER, ELECTRONIC DEVICE / 1 EA. / SHENZHEN, CHINA; 1; EA; Valued at 
$249.00; For violation of 19 USC 1499(a)(3)(A)

2024520600392501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Panerai Watch; 1; EA; 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

MIAMI
2024520600392501-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600392601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; MIAMI CARGO CONTROL 
SEIZURE OF VOICE RECORDING JAMMER, ELECTRONIC DEVICE / 1 EA. / SHENZHEN, CHINA; 1; EA; Valued at 
$249.00; For violation of 19 USC 1499(a)(3)(A)

2024520600394201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; One Electronic Signal 
Jammer; 1; EA; Valued at $190.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 47 USC 510, 47 USC 302a, 19 USC 
1499(a)(3)(A)

2024520600395001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TESTOSTERONE 
CYPIONATE; 332; GR; Valued at $900.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600395301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX GMT-MASTER II 
Watch; 1; EA; Valued at $22.22; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600395601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Rolex - Gold Diamond 
Bezel Watch; 1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600395801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Rolex - Cosmograph 
Daytona Watch; 1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600397901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; PREGABALIN; 45.9; GR; 
Valued at $939.51; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600398301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/09/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ETHANOL; 1.5; KG; Valued 
at $37.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 CFR 145.54, 19 USC 1716(F), 19 USC 1595A(C), 19 USC 467

2024520600398501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/09/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ETHANOL; 1.57; KG; 
Valued at $39.25; For violation of 19 USC 467, 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 CFR 145.54, 19 USC 1716(F), 19 USC 
1595A(C)

2024520600399501-0002-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; DERMAVAN THREADS; 8; 
EA; Valued at $0.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 42 USC 262

2024520600399501-0003-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; PHOSPHOCOL 5 ML VIAL; 
7; EA; Valued at $0.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 42 USC 262

2024520600399501-0004-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; HYALURONIDASE BTL; 3; 
EA; Valued at $0.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 42 USC 262

2024520600399501-0005-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TENSOR LIFT 
INJECTABLES 5 ML; 2; EA; Valued at $0.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 42 USC 262

2024520600399501-0006-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; SKIN RELAX INJECTABLE 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

MIAMI
2024520600399501-0006-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

3 ML; 4; EA; Valued at $0.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 42 USC 262

2024520600402001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX YACHTMASTER 
WATCH; 1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600402901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; PATEK PHILIPPE GENEVE 
Watch; 1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600403101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Rolex Yacht-Master watch; 
1; EA; Valued at $21.94; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600403301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Rolex Deepsea 
Sea-Dweller Watch; 1; EA; Valued at $44.03; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600405301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Rolex Submariner Date; 1; 
EA; Valued at $44.03; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600405301-0002-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Rolex Watch Luxury Box; 1; 
EA; Valued at $12.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600406701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX DAYTONA WATCH; 
1; EA; Valued at $25.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600408901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CGD Rolex Daytona 
watch; 1; EA; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600409001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX DAY DATE Watch; 
1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600409801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CGD Rolex Submariner 
Watch; 1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600413201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX DEEP SEA- 
SEADWELLER WATCH; 1; EA; Valued at $178.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024520600416701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; SUPPRESSOR; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024520600419501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX YACHTMASTER 
WATCH; 1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600422101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Alprazolam; 30; GR; 
Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(2)(B)

2024520600422801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; MODAFINIL; 65; GR; 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

MIAMI
2024520600422801-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

Valued at $42.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600427901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; AUDEMARS PIGUET 
ROYAL OAK WATCH; 1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600427901-0002-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX DAYTONA WATCH; 
1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600427901-0003-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX DATE JUST  
WATCH; 3; EA; Valued at $254.70; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600427901-0004-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX GMT MASTER II  
WATCH; 2; EA; Valued at $169.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600427901-0005-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX SUB MARINER 
WATCH; 1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600427901-0006-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CARTIER SANTOS 
CARTIER WATCH; 2; EA; Valued at $169.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600429501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; RIVOTRIL - CLONAZEPAM 
2MG TABLETS - 600 EA.; 171.5; GR; Valued at $2,136.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600429501-0002-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; DIAZEPAM 10MG TABLETS 
- 300 EA.; 88; GR; Valued at $198.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600431901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; RIFLESCOPE; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $165.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024520600433101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; METANDIENONE; 40; GR; 
Valued at $80.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(2)(A)

2024520600433101-0002-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; NANDROLONE; 17; GR; 
Valued at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(2)(A)

2024520600433101-0003-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TESTOSTERONE; 17; GR; 
Valued at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(2)(A)

2024520600435101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX DAY-DATE WITH 
DIAMONDS; 1; EA; Valued at $22.22; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600435701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; HERMES BIRKIN 
Handbag; 1; EA; Valued at $140.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600437701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Bee Venom Powder; 20; 
GR; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

MIAMI
2024520600440201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX GREEN FACE 
DAYTONA WATCH WATCH; 1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024520600442801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX  SKYDWELLER 
WATCH; 1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600443501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX Oyster Watch; 1; 
EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600447801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/24/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CUBAN CIGARS; 100; EA; 
Valued at $1,336.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024520600451901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; PROHIBITED CAR GPS 
JAMMER; 1; EA; Valued at $22.95; For violation of 19 USC 1499(a)(3)(A), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 44 USC 302a(b), 
47 USC 2.803

2024520600454301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX Oyster Watch; 1; 
EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600454401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; NANDROLONE 
DECANOATE; 22; GR; Valued at $68.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600459801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Sibutramine (120 tablets); 

58.4; GR; Valued at $903.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600460001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TOXINA BOTULINICA 300 
U (BOTOX)/ 10 VIALS; 56; GR; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 42 USC 262

2024520600460001-0002-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; INJECTABLE GEL WITH 
LIDOCAINE/ 4 EACH; 92; GR; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 353(b)

2024520600463001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; M.S.R.P. $4,980.00/ 2 EA. / 
COUNTERFEIT LOUIS VUITTON HANDBAGS; 2; EA; Valued at $36.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600463101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ZOLPIDEM TABLETS 
SCHEDULE IV; 17; GR; Valued at $80.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600463201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TESTOSTERONE 
CYPIONATE; 100.8; GR; Valued at $240.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600463901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Diazepam 10mg; 30.5; 
GR; Valued at $66.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600464201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; METHANDIENONE; 72.2; 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

MIAMI
2024520600464201-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

GR; Valued at $116.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600464201-0002-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TESTOSTERONE; 22.3; 
GR; Valued at $48.03; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600464501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; PREGABALINA 75 MG  
DOGAMIN / 10 Total; 20; GR; Valued at $0.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(2)(A), 19 USC 
1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600464501-0002-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; PREGABALINA  150 MG  / 
POEGAVEN / 10 Total; 20; GR; Valued at $0.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(2)(A), 19 USC 
1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600464501-0003-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; PREGABALINA 75 MG 
ECOMEN/ 10 Total; 20; GR; Valued at $0.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(2)(A), 19 USC 
1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600464501-0004-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CLONAZEPAN 2MG /  190 
Total; 65; GR; Valued at $0.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(2)(A), 19 USC 1595a(d), 21 
USC 953

2024520600464501-0005-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TRAMADOL 37.5 MG  / 100 
Total; 105; GR; Valued at $0.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(2)(A), 19 USC 1595a(d), 21 
USC 953

2024520600464501-0006-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; PARACETAMOL 325 MG / 
DOLARTRIN - 10 Total; 25; GR; Valued at $0.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(2)(A), 19 USC 
1595a(d), 21 USC 953

2024520600464501-0007-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TRAMADOL 25 MG/ 
TENADOL / Total 4; 15; GR; Valued at $0.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952, 19 USC 1497(a)
(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(2)(A)

2024520600464501-0008-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; PARACETAMOL 325 MG/ 
WINZZER / 40 Total; 55; GR; Valued at $0.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952, 19 USC 1497(a)
(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(2)(A)

2024520600464501-0009-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; PARACETAMOL 1 GR / 20 
Total; 40; GR; Valued at $0.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(2)(A), 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 
21 USC 952

2024520600464501-0010-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; DICLOFENACO 25 MG / 

(Continued on next page)

1,030 of 1,186

This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

MIAMI
2024520600464501-0010-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

Total 4; 15; GR; Valued at $0.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(2)(A), 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 
21 USC 952

2024520600464501-0011-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; DICLOFENACO 50 MG 
/DROMADOLFORTE  / 2 Total; 15; GR; Valued at $0.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952, 19 
USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(2)(A)

2024520600464501-0012-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; DICLOFENACO 25 MG / 
LAFAGE / 10 Total; 20; GR; Valued at $0.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952, 19 USC 1497(a)
(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(2)(A)

2024520600464501-0013-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; SILDENAFIL 50 MG/ 100 
Total; 85; GR; Valued at $0.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(2)(A)

2024520600464601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; STEROIDS 
TESTOSTERONE CYPIONATE VIALS SCHEDULE III; 45.2; GR; Valued at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 
1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600464701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TESTOSTERONE 
ENANTHATE; 44; GR; Valued at $94.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600464901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/30/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CUBAN CIGARS; 25; EA; 
Valued at $212.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024520600465001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/30/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TESTOSTERONE 
ENANTHATE; 43; GR; Valued at $94.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600465001-0002-0000, Seized on 03/30/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ANAVAR; 23; GR; Valued at 
$175.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600465101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/30/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; BLEND 350; 23; GR; 
Valued at $48.03; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600465101-0002-0000, Seized on 03/30/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; BLEND 400; 23; GR; 
Valued at $48.03; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600465101-0003-0000, Seized on 03/30/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; BLEND 450; 22; GR; 
Valued at $48.03; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600465101-0004-0000, Seized on 03/30/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; METHANDIENONE; 10; 
GR; Valued at $58.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600465101-0005-0000, Seized on 03/30/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TURAXEL; 10; GR; Valued 
at $12.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

MIAMI
2024520600465101-0006-0000, Seized on 03/30/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; SUMMER CUTTING 
CYCLE; 12; GR; Valued at $14.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600465401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/30/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; STEROIDS 
MESTEROLONE TABLETS SCHEDULE III; 22.6; GR; Valued at $80.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 
USC 952

2024520600465401-0002-0000, Seized on 03/30/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; STEROIDS 
TRENBOLONE ENANTHATE VIALS SCHEDULE III; 86.2; GR; Valued at $180.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)
(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600465501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/30/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; HOYO DE MONTERREY 
CUBAN CIGARS; 25; EA; Valued at $217.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 
515.204

2024520600465601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/30/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TESTOSTERONE; 66; GR; 
Valued at $180.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600465701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/30/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ZOLPIDEM; 130; GR; 
Valued at $240.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600465801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/31/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CLONAZEPAM PILLS; 
25.5; GR; Valued at $427.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600465901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/31/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ALPRAZOLAM; 36.1; GR; 
Valued at $65.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600466001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/31/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CODEINE COMBO; 8.5; 
GR; Valued at $7.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600466101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/31/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TESTOSTERONE GEL; 
93.5; GR; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600466301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/31/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CUBAN CIGARS; 25; EA; 
Valued at $299.75; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024520600466401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/31/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CLONAZEPAM PILLS; 
26.6; GR; Valued at $213.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600466501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/31/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TRENBOLONE 
ENANTHATE 10ML; 21.5; GR; Valued at $76.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600466501-0002-0000, Seized on 03/31/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; METHANDIENONE 10MG; 
38.1; GR; Valued at $87.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600466701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/31/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Trenbolone Acetate (10ml 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

MIAMI
2024520600466701-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

vials); 44.8; GR; Valued at $165.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600466701-0002-0000, Seized on 03/31/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Oxandrolone; 18.9; GR; 
Valued at $240.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600466801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/31/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT LOUIS 
VUITTON HANDBAG; 1; EA; Valued at $18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600466901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TRENBOLONE ACETATE; 
51.9; GR; Valued at $165.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600467501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 83.8; 
GR; Valued at $3.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600467901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Stanozolol; 22; GR; Valued 
at $25.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600468001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ALPRAZOLAM; 18.3; GR; 
Valued at $83.70; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600468101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CEP OPERATION BITTER 
PILL, TRAMADOL TABLETS SCHEDULE IV; 192.7; GR; Valued at $383.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 
21 USC 952

2024520600468201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Drostanolone; 25; GR; 
Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600468401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ZOLPIDEM; 11.8; GR; 
Valued at $28.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600468501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TESTOSTERONE; 44; GR; 
Valued at $96.06; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600468601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CEP OPERATION BITTER 
PILL ALPRAZOLAM TABLETS SCHEDULE IV.; 18.4; GR; Valued at $74.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 
21 USC 952

2024520600468701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Carisoprodol; 136; GR; 
Valued at $456.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600468901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; LORAZEPAM; 4.7; GR; 
Valued at $26.75; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600469001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CEP OPERATION BITTER 
PILL LORAZEPAM TABLETS SCHEDULE IV; 12.6; GR; Valued at $64.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

MIAMI
2024520600469001-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

USC 952

2024520600469301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ROLEX EXPLORER 
Watch; 1; EA; Valued at $44.03; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600469401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TESTOSTERONE 
CYPIONATE 10 ML VIAL(2EA); 45; GR; Valued at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600469901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Tramadol (200 tablets); 
147.3; GR; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600470001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Carisoprodol (20 tablets); 
21.9; GR; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600470201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; SUSTANON 10 ML 
VIALS(7EA); 157; GR; Valued at $490.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600470201-0002-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; NANDROLONE 
PHENYLPROPIONATE 10 ML VIAL(5EA); 113; GR; Valued at $191.65; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 
USC 952

2024520600470301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Carisoprodol (100 
tablets); 108.4; GR; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600470401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TESTOSTERONE; 45.1; 
GR; Valued at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600470501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; PHENTERMINE; 20; GR; 
Valued at $51.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600470601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TESTOSTERONE; 44.4; 
GR; Valued at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600470601-0002-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CLENBUTEROL; 22.8; 
GR; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600470801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Carisoprodol (50 tablets); 
66.3; GR; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600470901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TRENBOLONE; 127.7; 
GR; Valued at $282.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600471001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TESTOSTERONE; 217.1; 
GR; Valued at $470.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600471001-0002-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TRENBOLONE; 42.7; GR; 
(Continued on next page)
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This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

MIAMI
2024520600471001-0002-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

Valued at $165.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600471101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Carisoprodol (180 tablets); 
57.2; GR; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600471201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 83.5; 
GR; Valued at $273.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600471301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; OXANDROLONE; 29; GR; 
Valued at $160.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600471401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 11.5; 
GR; Valued at $45.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600471501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Diazepam; 9; GR; Valued 
at $19.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600471501-0002-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Clonazepam; 8.2; GR; 
Valued at $106.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600471601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Carisoprodol (150 
tablets); 135.3; GR; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600471701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ALPRAZOLAM; 23.7; GR; 

Valued at $117.90; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600471801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 82; GR; 
Valued at $273.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600471901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 52.6; 
GR; Valued at $182.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600472001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 53.7; 
GR; Valued at $164.16; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600472201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Tramadol (200 tablets); 
73.7; GR; Valued at $426.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600472301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ALPRAZOLAM; 24; GR; 
Valued at $125.55; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600472401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Burberry handbag; 1; EA; 
Valued at $18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600472501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 52.6; 
GR; Valued at $182.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952
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This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

MIAMI
2024520600472601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Carisoprodol; 21.7; GR; 
Valued at $60.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600473401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; LORAZEPAM TABLETS; 
37.1; GR; Valued at $117.70; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600473601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Estazolam; 10; GR; Valued 
at $73.36; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600473701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Testosterone Propionate; 
25; GR; Valued at $53.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600473701-0002-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Trenbolone Enanthate; 
25.3; GR; Valued at $76.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600473701-0003-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Testosterone Cypionate; 
24.8; GR; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600474101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Carisoprodol; 11; GR; 
Valued at $30.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600474201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; LORAZEPAM TABLETS; 
34; GR; Valued at $107.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600474501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TRAMADOL; 22; GR; 
Valued at $63.90; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600474601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Alprazolam; 52; GR; 
Valued at $98.10; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600474801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Trenbolone Acetate; 51.6; 
GR; Valued at $165.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600475101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Zolpidem; 71.1; GR; 
Valued at $86.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600475201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Testoterone; 29; GR; 
Valued at $90.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600475601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 48.3; 
GR; Valued at $145.92; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600476801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CUBAN CIGARS; 10; EA; 
Valued at $133.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024520600477401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Zolpidem; 24.2; GR; 
Valued at $43.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952
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This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

MIAMI
2024520600477501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TESTOSTERONE 
ENANTHATE 200MG; 115.9; GR; Valued at $243.68; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600477901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; DIANABOL - 
METHANDIENONE 10MG TABLETS - 100 EA.; 38.4; GR; Valued at $58.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 
21 USC 952

2024520600477901-0002-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TESTONAX S 250 
(TESTOSTERONE MIX) 250MG/ML - 1 EA. 10ML VIAL; 20.5; GR; Valued at $70.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)
(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600478001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TESTOSTERONE 
ENANTHATE; 42; GR; Valued at $130.04; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600478101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ALPRAZOLAM; 82.5; GR; 
Valued at $314.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600478301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TESTOSTERONE 
PROPIONATE; 21; GR; Valued at $53.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600478401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CLONAZEPAM; 14; GR; 
Valued at $29.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600478501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ALPRAZOLAM; 22.2; GR; 
Valued at $83.70; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600478601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TESTOSTERONE 
ENANTHATE; 56; GR; Valued at $310.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600478601-0002-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TESTOSTERONE 
CYPIONATE; 42; GR; Valued at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600478701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ZOLPIDEM; 14.4; GR; 
Valued at $28.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600478801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Clonazepam 2 mg tablets; 
5; GR; Valued at $36.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600478901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ALPRAZOLAM; 77.6; GR; 
Valued at $275.10; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600479301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TESTOSTERONE; 120; 
GR; Valued at $447.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600479501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ALPRAZOLAM; 8; GR; 
Valued at $27.90; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952
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This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

MIAMI
2024520600479701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT LOUIS 
VUITTON SPEEDY HANDBAGS; 2; EA; Valued at $36.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024520600479801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Testosterone Cypionate 
250mg/ml (10 ml per vial); 15; GR; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600479901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TESTOSTERONE; 75; GR; 
Valued at $104.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600480001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TESTOSTERONE 
CYPIONATE; 42; GR; Valued at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600480301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TESTOSTERONE; 103.6; 
GR; Valued at $192.12; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600480401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TESTOSTERONE 
CYPIONATE; 215; GR; Valued at $600.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600480401-0002-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TESTOSTERONE 
PROPIONATE; 107; GR; Valued at $600.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600481201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CLONAZEPAM; 10.9; GR; 
Valued at $106.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600481501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ALPRAZOLAM 2MG; 21.2; 
GR; Valued at $78.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600481801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; STANOZOLOL; 14.3; GR; 
Valued at $52.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600483101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CUBAN CIGARS; 25; EA; 
Valued at $208.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024520600483201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; DIAZEPAM; 51; GR; Valued 
at $118.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600484001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CLONAZEPAM; 54.3; GR; 
Valued at $320.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600484001-0002-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TANDRIFLAN 
(CARISOPRODOL); 119.8; GR; Valued at $273.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600484501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TESTOSTERONE; 17.9; 
GR; Valued at $21.48; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600484701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Neurobion 10ml vials; 4; 
(Continued on next page)
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This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

MIAMI
2024520600484701-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

EA; Valued at $11.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600485001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; SUSTANON; 26.1; GR; 
Valued at $70.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600485001-0002-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TESTOSTERONE 
CYPIONATE; 25.9; GR; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600485001-0003-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; DIANABOL; 16.4; GR; 
Valued at $25.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600485101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Sustanon; 26.8; GR; 
Valued at $70.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600485101-0002-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; OXYMETHOLONE; 39.4; 
GR; Valued at $167.45; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600485501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ALPRAZOLAM; 88.6; GR; 
Valued at $314.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600485601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Pregabalin; 32.9; GR; 
Valued at $449.68; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600485701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; DIAZEPAM; 14.5; GR; 

Valued at $39.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600485801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CLONAZEPAM; 8.8; GR; 
Valued at $106.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600485801-0002-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ZOLPIDEM; 8.1; GR; 
Valued at $14.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600485901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TRENBOLONE ACETATE; 
127; GR; Valued at $412.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600486201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CLONAZEPAM; 12.3; GR; 
Valued at $59.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600486201-0002-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 27; GR; 
Valued at $91.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600486301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; OXANDROLONE; 33.7; 
GR; Valued at $175.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600486301-0002-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; SUSTANON; 24.8; GR; 
Valued at $70.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952
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This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

MIAMI
2024520600486301-0003-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; MESTEROLONE; 21.1; 
GR; Valued at $62.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600486401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Ephedrine HCL; 272.1; 
GR; Valued at $134.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600486801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TRENBOLONE; 132.1; 
GR; Valued at $2.58; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600486801-0002-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TESTOSTERONE 
CYPIONATE; 44.1; GR; Valued at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600487801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ESZOPICLONE; 17.1; GR; 
Valued at $700.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600488201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Alprazolam 2mg; 33.8; GR; 
Valued at $117.90; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600488401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TESTOSTERONE 
(STEROIDS); 24.7; GR; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600488601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; "BRILINTA" WORDMARK 
VIOLATION; 168; EA; Valued at $8.85; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600488701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Torsilax; 81.8; GR; Valued 
at $53.10; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600488801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; DEA SCHEDULE IV/ 
CLONAZEPAM 2 MG PILLS/ 60 EA; 16.3; GR; Valued at $213.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 
952

2024520600488801-0002-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; DEA SCHEDULE IV/ 
ALPRAZOLAM 2 MG PILLS/ 120 EA; 35.5; GR; Valued at $157.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 
952

2024520600488901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 54.5; 
GR; Valued at $182.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600489101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Alprazolam 2mg; 16; GR; 
Valued at $78.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600489201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; DEA SCHEDULE IV/ 
ZOLPIDEM 10 MG PILLS/ 60 EA; 11.8; GR; Valued at $28.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600489301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TRAMADOL; 34.3; GR; 
Valued at $149.10; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952
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This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

MIAMI
2024520600489501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TRAMADOL TABLETS 
(30EA); 27.5; GR; Valued at $63.90; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600489701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; PREGABALIN TABLETS 
(60EA); 19.5; GR; Valued at $121.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600490501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ALPRAZOLAM; 16; GR; 
Valued at $57.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600490701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ALPRAZOLAM TABLETS; 
10.9; GR; Valued at $43.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600490801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Methandienone (10 mg); 
57.2; GR; Valued at $174.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600490901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; IVERMECTIN; 41.3; GR; 
Valued at $12.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600491201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TESTOSTERONE 
ENANTHATE; 290.9; GR; Valued at $609.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600491301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Testosterone Cypionate; 
161.3; GR; Valued at $193.56; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600491401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ALPRAZOLAM TABLETS; 
14.6; GR; Valued at $55.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600491401-0002-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL 
TABLETS; 27.2; GR; Valued at $3.90; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600491501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 69.7; 
GR; Valued at $274.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600491801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Tramadol; 38.1; GR; 
Valued at $127.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600491901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TESTOSTERONE 
CYPIONATE; 29.2; GR; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600491901-0002-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; OXANDROLONE 
30MG/STANOZOLOL 20MG; 12.2; GR; Valued at $52.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600492001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Carisoprodol; 100.3; GR; 
Valued at $273.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600492401-0002-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ZOLPIDEM; 7.8; GR; 
Valued at $9.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952
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This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

MIAMI
2024520600492501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; LISITRAM; 20.2; GR; 
Valued at $21.30; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600492601-0002-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Pregabalin; 11.5; GR; 
Valued at $240.90; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600492701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; PREGABALIN TABLETS; 
17.1; GR; Valued at $121.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600493001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Carisoprodol; 149.9; GR; 
Valued at $547.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600493501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; "RADIESSE" WORDMARK 
VIOALTION; 1; EA; Valued at $200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600493601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; DOLO-NEUROBION 
INJECTIBLE 3 ML/ 3 EA.; 3; EA; Valued at $15.30; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024520600493701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; JARDIANCE; 40; GR; 
Valued at $91.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600493801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ELIQUIS; 42; GR; Valued 
at $1,429.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024520600493901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TESTOSTERONE (3 
VIALS); 75.1; GR; Valued at $180.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600494001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; DOLO-NEUROBION 
25000 SYRINGE/ 12 EA; 12; EA; Valued at $15.30; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024520600494101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Carisoprodol; 138.5; GR; 
Valued at $203.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600494101-0002-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Pregabalin; 18; GR; 
Valued at $481.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600494201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TESTOSTERONE (4EA); 
91.7; GR; Valued at $240.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600494401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TESTOSTERONE (3EA); 
68.3; GR; Valued at $141.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600494501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Carisoprodol; 107.5; GR; 
Valued at $135.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600494901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CUBAN CIGARS; 25; EA; 
(Continued on next page)
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This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

MIAMI
2024520600494901-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

Valued at $324.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024520600495201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; METHENOLONE; 54.3; 
GR; Valued at $733.05; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600495301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/06/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; ZOLPIDEM; 18.5; GR; 
Valued at $36.96; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600495601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CUBAN CIGARS: ROMEO 
Y JULIETA; 25; EA; Valued at $212.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204, 19 
USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 31 CFR Part 501 through Part 599

2024520600495701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CUBAN CIGARS: COHIBA; 
50; EA; Valued at $668.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204, 19 USC 
1595a(c)(2)(A), 31 CFR Part 501 through Part 599

2024520600495801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CLONAZEPAM; 17; GR; 
Valued at $213.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600495901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CUBAN CIGARS; 25; EA; 
Valued at $256.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024520600496001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CUBAN CIGARS; 50; EA; 
Valued at $328.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024520600496201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Testosterone; 76; GR; 
Valued at $180.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600496301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; SUSTANON 250; 145.7; 
GR; Valued at $350.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600496401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; NANDROLONE 
DECANOATE; 23.4; GR; Valued at $68.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600496401-0002-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; OXYMETHOLONE 50MG; 
22.3; GR; Valued at $98.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600496501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Tramadol; 53.2; GR; 
Valued at $251.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600496701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TRENBOLONE ACETATE 
100MG; 21.4; GR; Valued at $82.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600496701-0002-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TESTOSTERONE 
CYPIONATE 250MG; 21.7; GR; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

MIAMI
2024520600496801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Methandienone 10 mg 
tablets (Dianabol); 39; GR; Valued at $58.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600496901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; COUNTERFEIT LOUIS 
VUITTON SPEEDY HANDBAGS; 2; EA; Valued at $36.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024520600497601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 78.9; 
GR; Valued at $3.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600498701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 27.6; 
GR; Valued at $1.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600498801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TRAMADOL; 6.5; GR; 
Valued at $42.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600499001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Nandrolone Decanoate 
(250 mg/ml) 10 ml vial; 21; GR; Valued at $68.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600500601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 160; 
GR; Valued at $10.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600500801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TESTOSTERONE; 51; GR; 
Valued at $96.06; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600500801-0002-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; TRENBOLONE 
ENANTHATE; 25.9; GR; Valued at $102.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600500801-0003-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; OXYMETHOLONE; 27.6; 
GR; Valued at $164.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600500901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CARISOPRODOL; 65; GR; 
Valued at $5.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600501201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; CUBAN CIGARS; 20; EA; 
Valued at $239.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 50 USC 1702, 31 CFR 515.204

2024520600501301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Nandrolone; 52; GR; 
Valued at $137.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600501301-0002-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Anavar; 40; GR; Valued at 
$267.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520600501401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; Testosterone; 44.2; GR; 
Valued at $96.06; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024520690001701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; GOLD COLOR ROLEX 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

MIAMI
2024520690001701-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

BLACK INSIDE/ Serial# 42PQ0337; 1; EA; Valued at $10,500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 
1499(a)(3)(A)

2024520690001701-0002-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; SILVER COLOR ROLEX 
BLUE INSIDE Serial#  HE588799; 1; EA; Valued at $15,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 
1499(a)(3)(A)

2024520690001701-0003-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; SILVER AND GOLD 
COLOR ROLEX WHITE INSIDE Serial#  322022G8; 1; EA; Valued at $15,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)
(1), 19 USC 1499(a)(3)(A)

2024520690001701-0004-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of MIAMI INTL ARPT; GOLD COLOR ROLEX 
GREEN INSIDE Serial # 693ZT911; 1; EA; Valued at $90,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1499(a)(3)(A), 19 USC 
1497(a)(1)

2024521000015201-0006-0000, Seized on 02/22/2024; At the port of FT LAUDERDALE INTERNATIONAL 
AIRPORT; ONE PAIR OF GLOCK PISTOL HANDLE GRIPS; 1; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 22 USC 401(a), 
19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 127.6, 22 CFR 123.1

2024521000015201-0007-0000, Seized on 02/22/2024; At the port of FT LAUDERDALE INTERNATIONAL 
AIRPORT; 2 GUN LOCKS; 2; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1499(a)(3)(A), 22 USC 401(a), 19 USC 
1595a(d), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 127.6, 22 CFR 123.1

2024521000015201-0008-0000, Seized on 02/22/2024; At the port of FT LAUDERDALE INTERNATIONAL 
AIRPORT; 1 GLOCK SPEED LOADER; 1; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 22 USC 401(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 
USC 2778, 22 CFR 127.6, 22 CFR 123.1, 19 USC 1499(a)(3)(A)

2024521000015201-0009-0000, Seized on 02/22/2024; At the port of FT LAUDERDALE INTERNATIONAL 
AIRPORT; WEAPON CLEANING BRUSH; 1; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 22 USC 401(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 
22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 127.6, 22 CFR 123.1, 19 USC 1499(a)(3)(A)

2024521000019001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of FT LAUDERDALE INTERNATIONAL 
AIRPORT; 55.11lbs of Cheese; 55.11; LB; Valued at $0.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 7 USC 8303, 9 
CFR Part 94

2024521000020101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of FT LAUDERDALE INTERNATIONAL 
AIRPORT; Apple Watch A2622; 5; EA; Valued at $1,598.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 
30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.2

2024521000020101-0002-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of FT LAUDERDALE INTERNATIONAL 
AIRPORT; I pencil A2051; 1; EA; Valued at $51.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)

(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

MIAMI
2024521000020101-0002-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

(4), 15 CFR 30.2

2024521000020101-0003-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of FT LAUDERDALE INTERNATIONAL 
AIRPORT; Ipad Pro 11 256 PP573LL; 1; EA; Valued at $359.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 
CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.2

2024521000020101-0004-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of FT LAUDERDALE INTERNATIONAL 
AIRPORT; Ipad 64 MPQ23LL; 1; EA; Valued at $259.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 
30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.2

2024521000020101-0005-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of FT LAUDERDALE INTERNATIONAL 
AIRPORT; Iphone 11 128 MHDJ3LZ; 10; EA; Valued at $3,196.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 
15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.2

2024521000020101-0006-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of FT LAUDERDALE INTERNATIONAL 
AIRPORT; Iphone 15 Pro 128 MTQP3LL; 5; EA; Valued at $1,998.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 
401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.2

2024521000020101-0007-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of FT LAUDERDALE INTERNATIONAL 
AIRPORT; Iphone 15 Pro Max 256 MU683LL; 21; EA; Valued at $10,071.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 
USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.2

2024521000020101-0008-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of FT LAUDERDALE INTERNATIONAL 
AIRPORT; Iphone 15 128 MTLD3CH; 5; EA; Valued at $1,598.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 
CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.2

2024521000020101-0009-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of FT LAUDERDALE INTERNATIONAL 
AIRPORT; Used Iphone XR 128; 7; EA; Valued at $923.86; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 
30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.2

2024521000020101-0010-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of FT LAUDERDALE INTERNATIONAL 
AIRPORT; Used Iphone 11 Pro Max 256; 1; EA; Valued at $151.99; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 
15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.2

2024521000020101-0011-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of FT LAUDERDALE INTERNATIONAL 
AIRPORT; Used Iphone 11 64; 3; EA; Valued at $371.97; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 
30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.2

2024521000020101-0012-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of FT LAUDERDALE INTERNATIONAL 
AIRPORT; Used Iphone 11 256; 1; EA; Valued at $145.98; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 
30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.2
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

MIAMI
2024521000020101-0013-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of FT LAUDERDALE INTERNATIONAL 
AIRPORT; Used Iphone 11 128; 40; EA; Valued at $5,136.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 
CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.2

2024521000020101-0014-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of FT LAUDERDALE INTERNATIONAL 
AIRPORT; Used Iphone 14 Pro 256; 1; EA; Valued at $345.98; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 
CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.2

2024521000020101-0015-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of FT LAUDERDALE INTERNATIONAL 
AIRPORT; Used Iphone 13 128; 7; EA; Valued at $1,427.86; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 
CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.2

2024521000020101-0016-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of FT LAUDERDALE INTERNATIONAL 
AIRPORT; Used Iphone 12 Pro 256; 1; EA; Valued at $159.99; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 
CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.2

2024521000020101-0017-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of FT LAUDERDALE INTERNATIONAL 
AIRPORT; Used Iphone 12 Pro Max 128; 2; EA; Valued at $407.98; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 
15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.2

2024521000020101-0018-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of FT LAUDERDALE INTERNATIONAL 
AIRPORT; Used Iphone 11 Pro 256; 5; EA; Valued at $709.90; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 
CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.2

2024521000020101-0019-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of FT LAUDERDALE INTERNATIONAL 
AIRPORT; Used Iphone 11 Pro 512; 2; EA; Valued at $447.96; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 
CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.2

2024521000020101-0020-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of FT LAUDERDALE INTERNATIONAL 
AIRPORT; Used Iphone 11 Pro 64; 4; EA; Valued at $487.92; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 
CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.2

2024521000020101-0021-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of FT LAUDERDALE INTERNATIONAL 
AIRPORT; Used Iphone 12 64; 6; EA; Valued at $763.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 
30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.2

2024521000020101-0022-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of FT LAUDERDALE INTERNATIONAL 
AIRPORT; Used Iphone 12 Pro 128; 7; EA; Valued at $1,105.93; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 
CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.2

2024521000020101-0023-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of FT LAUDERDALE INTERNATIONAL 
AIRPORT; Used Iphone 11 Pro Max 64; 6; EA; Valued at $784.68; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 

(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

MIAMI
2024521000020101-0023-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.2

2024521000020101-0024-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of FT LAUDERDALE INTERNATIONAL 
AIRPORT; Used Iphone XR 64; 14; EA; Valued at $1,721.72; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 
CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.2

2024521000020101-0025-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of FT LAUDERDALE INTERNATIONAL 
AIRPORT; Used Iphone 13 Pro Max 128; 17; EA; Valued at $4,420.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 
401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.2

2024521000020101-0026-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of FT LAUDERDALE INTERNATIONAL 
AIRPORT; Used Iphone 12 128; 38; EA; Valued at $5,160.02; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 
CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.2

2024521000020101-0027-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of FT LAUDERDALE INTERNATIONAL 
AIRPORT; Used Iphone 14 Plus 128; 29; EA; Valued at $7,597.42; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 
15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.2

2024521000020101-0028-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of FT LAUDERDALE INTERNATIONAL 
AIRPORT; Used Iphone 12 Pro 512; 1; EA; Valued at $243.18; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 
CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.2

2024529500014901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of MIAMI - UPS MIAMI INT'L AIRPORT; 
EARPHONES; 69; EA; Valued at $4,664.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024529500015201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of MIAMI - UPS MIAMI INT'L AIRPORT; T9 PRO 
MAX GL SERIES 9  HIWATCH; 10; EA; Valued at $1,596.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 17 USC 602, 19 
CFR 133.42(b)

2024529500015201-0002-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of MIAMI - UPS MIAMI INT'L AIRPORT; Z86 PRO 
MAX  WATCH 9; 230; EA; Valued at $36,708.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 17 USC 602, 19 CFR 
133.42(b)

2024529500015401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of MIAMI - UPS MIAMI INT'L AIRPORT; HK9 
ULTRA 2 WEARFIT PRO; 14; EA; Valued at $4,480.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 17 USC 602, 19 CFR 
133.42(b)

2024529500015401-0002-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of MIAMI - UPS MIAMI INT'L AIRPORT; HK9 
PRO+; 15; EA; Valued at $4,800.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 17 USC 602, 19 CFR 133.42(b)

2024529500015401-0003-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of MIAMI - UPS MIAMI INT'L AIRPORT; DW89 
SMARTWATCHES; 38; EA; Valued at $12,160.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 17 USC 602, 19 CFR 

(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

MIAMI
2024529500015401-0003-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

133.42(b)

2024529500015701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of MIAMI - UPS MIAMI INT'L AIRPORT; ULTRA 
SMARTWATCH 7 IN 1 STRAP; 50; EA; Valued at $15,980.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 17 USC 602, 
19 CFR 133.42(b)

2024529500015701-0002-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of MIAMI - UPS MIAMI INT'L AIRPORT; HERMES 
ULTRA SMARTWATCH; 5; EA; Valued at $2,498.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024529500016001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of MIAMI - UPS MIAMI INT'L AIRPORT; 
OTTERBOX DEFENDER DROP +; 300; EA; Valued at $1,579.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024529500016601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of MIAMI - UPS MIAMI INT'L AIRPORT; DEBIT 
VISA CARD(S); 4; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024529600031701-0001-0000, Seized on 02/20/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; NSK TI-MAX X DENTAL DRILL; 5; EA; Valued at $4,632.20; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024529600031701-0002-0000, Seized on 02/20/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; NSK PANA-MAX PLUS DENTAL DRILL; 4; EA; Valued at $917.92; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 
USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024529600031701-0003-0000, Seized on 02/20/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; NSK PANA-MAX 2 DENTAL DRILL; 5; EA; Valued at $1,214.30; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024529600031701-0004-0000, Seized on 02/20/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; NSK EX-203C SET DENTAL DRILL; 1; EA; Valued at $92.33; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024529600031701-0005-0000, Seized on 02/20/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; NSK FX 205 B2 DENTAL DRILL; 17; EA; Valued at $3,221.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024529600031901-0001-0000, Seized on 02/20/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; HERMES ULTRA SMART WATCH; 15; EA; Valued at $9,054.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024529600031901-0002-0000, Seized on 02/20/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
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This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

MIAMI
2024529600031901-0002-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

AIRPORT; APPLE AIRPOD PROS; 50; EA; Valued at $4,980.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024529600031901-0003-0000, Seized on 02/20/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; APPLE 20W ADAPTERS; 50; EA; Valued at $190.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024529600031901-0004-0000, Seized on 02/20/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; APPLE USB-C LIGHTNING CABLE; 50; EA; Valued at $190.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024529600033601-0001-0000, Seized on 02/21/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; HERMES SHOES; 10; PR; Valued at $96.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024529600033601-0002-0000, Seized on 02/21/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; TORY BURCH SHOES; 24; PR; Valued at $2,023.52; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024529600035401-0001-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; NSK TI-MAX X95L DENTAL DRILL; 20; EA; Valued at $5,487.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 

1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024529600035401-0002-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; NSK TI-MAX XDSGZOLED DENTAL DRILL; 14; EA; Valued at $10,663.24; For violation of 19 USC 
1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024529600035401-0003-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; NSK TI-MAX ER10 DENTAL DRILL; 10; EA; Valued at $950.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024529600036501-0001-0000, Seized on 02/24/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; APPLE AIRPOD 3RD GENERATION; 100; EA; Valued at $7,160.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 
USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024529600036501-0002-0000, Seized on 02/24/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; ULTRA SMART WATCH; 35; EA; Valued at $11,186.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 17 USC 
602, 19 CFR 133.42(b)

2024529600036501-0003-0000, Seized on 02/24/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; I14 PRO ULTRA SMART WATCH; 35; EA; Valued at $11,186.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

MIAMI
2024529600036501-0003-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

17 USC 602, 19 CFR 133.42(b)

2024529600036501-0004-0000, Seized on 02/24/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; SMART WATCH 9; 30; EA; Valued at $5,988.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 17 USC 602, 19 
CFR 133.42(b)

2024529600037901-0001-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; BITMAIN ANTMINER S21; 17; EA; Valued at $73,100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 
1499(a)(3)(A), 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1497

2024529600038401-0001-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; Alprazolam Pills.; 123; GR; Valued at $470.29; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024529600038601-0001-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; APPLE IPHONE CASES; 415; EA; Valued at $266.68; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024529600038801-0001-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; BULK SIM DEVICES (BULK TEXT MESSAGE SPAMMER); 1; EA; Valued at $764.00; For violation of 19 
USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 47 USC 510, 47 USC 302a, 19 USC 1499(a)(3)(A), 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1595A

2024529600039701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; SIGNAL JAMMER 8 ANTENNA; 1; EA; Valued at $86.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 47 USC 
510, 47 USC 302a, 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1499(a)(3)(A)

2024529600039701-0002-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; GPS SIGNAL JAMMER; 5; EA; Valued at $27.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 47 USC 510, 47 
USC 302a, 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1499(a)(3)(A)

2024529600040101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; TOUS WATCH; 6; EA; Valued at $24.02; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024529600040101-0002-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; VERSACE WATCH; 6; EA; Valued at $24.02; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024529600040101-0003-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; LOUIS VUITTON WATCH; 12; EA; Valued at $35.42; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024529600040101-0004-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

MIAMI
2024529600040101-0004-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

AIRPORT; PANDORA WATCH; 6; EA; Valued at $24.02; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024529600040101-0005-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; GUCCI WATCH; 6; EA; Valued at $24.02; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024529600040101-0006-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; HELLO KITTY WATCH; 6; EA; Valued at $24.02; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024529600040101-0007-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; MICKEY MOUSE WATCH; 6; EA; Valued at $24.02; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 17 USC 602, 
19 CFR 133.42(b)

2024529600040101-0008-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; CHANEL HAIR BAND; 12; EA; Valued at $24.04; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024529600040101-0009-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; CHRISTIAN DIOR HAIR BAND; 14; EA; Valued at $25.95; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 

19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024529600040101-0010-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; GUCCI/MICKEY MOUSE HAIR BAND; 20; EA; Valued at $31.66; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024529600040101-0011-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; STICH KEY CHAIN; 12; EA; Valued at $24.03; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 18 USC 2320, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024529600040901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/02/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; TORY BURCH EARRINGS; 71; PR; Valued at $157.62; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024529600040901-0002-0000, Seized on 03/02/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; TORY BURCH NECKLACE; 8; EA; Valued at $17.76; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024529600040901-0003-0000, Seized on 03/02/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; TORY BURCH BRACELET; 11; EA; Valued at $24.42; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

MIAMI
2024529600040901-0003-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

CFR 133.21(e)

2024529600040901-0004-0000, Seized on 03/02/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; TORY BURCH RING; 3; EA; Valued at $6.66; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024529600040901-0005-0000, Seized on 03/02/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; PANDORA BRACELET; 19; EA; Valued at $42.18; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024529600040901-0006-0000, Seized on 03/02/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; PANDORA NECKLACE; 2; EA; Valued at $4.44; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024529600040901-0007-0000, Seized on 03/02/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; PANDORA RING; 4; EA; Valued at $8.88; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024529600040901-0008-0000, Seized on 03/02/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; PANDORA EARRING; 2; PR; Valued at $4.44; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024529600041401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; VAN CLEEF & ARPEL NECKLACE; 15; EA; Valued at $498.79; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024529600041401-0002-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; VAN CLEEF & ARPEL EARRING; 15; EA; Valued at $348.32; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024529600041501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; VAN CLEEF & ARPEL NECKLACE 10 MOTIF; 4; EA; Valued at $133.01; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 
15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024529600041501-0002-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; VAN CLEEF & ARPEL EARRING; 4; PR; Valued at $92.88; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024529600041601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; LOUIS VUITTON NECKLACE; 50; EA; Valued at $277.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)
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This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

MIAMI
2024529600041601-0002-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; CARTIER LOVE NECKLACE 5 DIAMOND; 50; EA; Valued at $277.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 
USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024529600041601-0003-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; CARTIER LOVE NECKLACE; 150; EA; Valued at $832.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024529600041601-0004-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; VERSACE NECKLACE; 50; EA; Valued at $277.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024529600041601-0005-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; VAN CLEEF & ARPEL NECKLACE; 100; EA; Valued at $555.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024529600041701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; HERMES ULTRA SMART WATCH; 50; EA; Valued at $25,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 
USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024529600041801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; HERMES ULTRA SMART WATCH; 100; EA; Valued at $60,360.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 
USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024529600042001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; LOUIS VUITTON KEY CHAINS; 550; EA; Valued at $11,343.20; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024529600042101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; CARTIER DIAMOND PAVED LOVE BRACELET; 12; EA; Valued at $26.64; For violation of 19 USC 
1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024529600042101-0002-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; VAN CLEEF & ARPEL BRACELET; 16; EA; Valued at $35.52; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024529600042401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; OZEMPIC; 20; EA; Valued at $23,060.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024529600042601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; LIGANDROL CAPSULES; 56; GR; Valued at $74.82; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331
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This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

MIAMI
2024529600042601-0002-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; TESTOLONE CAPSULES; 57; GR; Valued at $78.47; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 
331

2024529600043901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; SUPERBOWL RING; 28; EA; Valued at $560.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024529600043901-0002-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; ATLANTA BRAVES WORLD SERIES RING; 24; EA; Valued at $480.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 
15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024529600044001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; VAN CLEEF & ARPEL EARRINGS; 324; PR; Valued at $324.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024529600044001-0002-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; VAN CLEEF & ARPEL NECKLACE; 36; EA; Valued at $54.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024529600046201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; SCHEDULE IV/19 G//60 PILLS/Diazepam (10 mg); 19; GR; Valued at $39.60; For violation of 19 USC 
1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024529600047601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; APPLE AIRPOD PRO; 600; EA; Valued at $60,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1499(a)(3)(A), 19 USC 
1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024529600047701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; CHANEL EARRINGS; 2064; PR; Valued at $10,320.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024529600047901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; CARTIER NAIL DIAMOND BRACELET; 20; EA; Valued at $111.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 
USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024529600047901-0002-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; CARTIER LOVE 4 DIAMOND BRACELET; 8; EA; Valued at $44.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 
USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024529600047901-0003-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; CARTIER DIAMOND RING; 30; EA; Valued at $99.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 

(Continued on next page)
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This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 6601 NW 
25TH STREET, STE 203, MIAMI, FL, 331220000 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

MIAMI
2024529600047901-0003-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

CFR 133.21(e)

2024529600047901-0004-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; LOUIS VUITTON BRACELET; 9; EA; Valued at $49.95; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024529600047901-0005-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; LOUIS VUITTON RING; 7; EA; Valued at $23.31; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024529600047901-0006-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; LOUIS VUITTON EARRINGS; 19; PR; Valued at $84.36; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024529600049001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of DHL WORLDWIDE EXPRESS, MIAMI INTL 
AIRPORT; ALCAPLUS; 1.89; KG; Valued at $3,456.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024529700008601-0003-0000, Seized on 01/17/2024; At the port of MIAMI - FEDEX COURIER HUB; 
SCULPTURE; 1; EA; Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881(f), 21 USC 952, 19 CFR 
162.45a

2024529700013601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/23/2024; At the port of MIAMI - FEDEX COURIER HUB; TRAMADOL; 
74; GR; Valued at $90.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024529700013701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of MIAMI - FEDEX COURIER HUB; TRAMADOL; 
89; GR; Valued at $596.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024529800009301-0001-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of IBC COURIER HUB FACILITY; 
SIBUTRAMINE; 1.5; KG; Valued at $11,242.29; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024742400007901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of ORANJESTAD, ARUBA; CUBAN CIGARS; 
120; EA; Valued at $1,200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 31 CFR Part 501 through Part 599
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This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPFO, 4915 S HOWELL 
AVE, STE 200, MILWAUKEE, WI, 53207 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file 
a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

MILWAUKEE
2024370100010301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of MILWAUKEE; MLS Jerseys; 45; EA; Valued at 
$1,687.37; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024370800000201-0001-0000, Seized on 10/11/2023; At the port of RACINE; Counterfeit Coins; 3000; EA; Valued 
at $491.00; For violation of 19 USC 1584(a), 19 USC 1595a(c)(1(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(3)(B)
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This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5600 AMERICAN 
BLVD W #760 952-857-3100, BLOOMINGTON, MN, 55437.  If a personal notice letter is not received, 
the claim must be filed within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall 
identify the specific property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made 
under oath, subject to penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on June 11, 2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in 
accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 11, 2024

MINNEAPOLIS-ST.PAUL
2024350100013001-0001-0000, Seized on 01/16/2024; At the port of MINNEAPOLIS-ST.PAUL; $123,092 
Cashier's Check S/N 0954701006; 1; EA; Valued at $123,092.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 
1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 841

2024350100013101-0001-0000, Seized on 01/16/2024; At the port of MINNEAPOLIS-ST.PAUL; $9460 Cashier's 
Check S/N 0954701030; 1; EA; Valued at $9,460.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 
18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 841

2024351200002201-0001-0000, Seized on 02/01/2024; At the port of OMAHA, NE; Mac Book; 1; EA; Valued at 
$250.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260
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This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5600 
AMERICAN BLVD W #760 952-857-3100, BLOOMINGTON, MN, 55437 within 30 days of the date of the 
first publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value 
of the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

MINNEAPOLIS-ST.PAUL
2024350100019901-0001-0000, Seized on 02/13/2024; At the port of MINNEAPOLIS-ST.PAUL; Emporio Armani 
T-Shirt; 2; EA; Valued at $11.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024350100019901-0002-0000, Seized on 02/13/2024; At the port of MINNEAPOLIS-ST.PAUL; HugoT-Shirt; 1; EA; 
Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024350100019901-0003-0000, Seized on 02/13/2024; At the port of MINNEAPOLIS-ST.PAUL; GuessT-Shirt; 2; 
EA; Valued at $11.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024350100019901-0004-0000, Seized on 02/13/2024; At the port of MINNEAPOLIS-ST.PAUL; Versace T-Shirt; 1; 
EA; Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024350100019901-0005-0000, Seized on 02/13/2024; At the port of MINNEAPOLIS-ST.PAUL; Burberry T-Shirt; 1; 
EA; Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024350100019901-0006-0000, Seized on 02/13/2024; At the port of MINNEAPOLIS-ST.PAUL; Louis Vuitton 
T-Shirt; 2; EA; Valued at $11.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024350100019901-0007-0000, Seized on 02/13/2024; At the port of MINNEAPOLIS-ST.PAUL; Givenchy T-Shirt; 1; 
EA; Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024350100019901-0008-0000, Seized on 02/13/2024; At the port of MINNEAPOLIS-ST.PAUL; Coach Purse; 2; 
EA; Valued at $41.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024350100019901-0009-0000, Seized on 02/13/2024; At the port of MINNEAPOLIS-ST.PAUL; Louis Vuitton Tote; 
1; EA; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024350100019901-0010-0000, Seized on 02/13/2024; At the port of MINNEAPOLIS-ST.PAUL; Louis Vuitton 
sandals; 1; PR; Valued at $9.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024350100019901-0011-0000, Seized on 02/13/2024; At the port of MINNEAPOLIS-ST.PAUL; Gucci Sandals; 1; 
PR; Valued at $9.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024350100019901-0012-0000, Seized on 02/13/2024; At the port of MINNEAPOLIS-ST.PAUL; Versace glasses; 
4; EA; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024350100019901-0013-0000, Seized on 02/13/2024; At the port of MINNEAPOLIS-ST.PAUL; Burberry glasses; 
2; EA; Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024350100019901-0014-0000, Seized on 02/13/2024; At the port of MINNEAPOLIS-ST.PAUL; Fendi Glasses; 2; 
EA; Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024350100019901-0015-0000, Seized on 02/13/2024; At the port of MINNEAPOLIS-ST.PAUL; Louis Vuitton 
glasses; 4; EA; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024350100019901-0016-0000, Seized on 02/13/2024; At the port of MINNEAPOLIS-ST.PAUL; Hermes glasses; 
1; EA; Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5600 
AMERICAN BLVD W #760 952-857-3100, BLOOMINGTON, MN, 55437 within 30 days of the date of the 
first publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value 
of the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

MINNEAPOLIS-ST.PAUL
2024350100019901-0017-0000, Seized on 02/13/2024; At the port of MINNEAPOLIS-ST.PAUL; Gucci Glasses; 2; 
EA; Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024350100019901-0018-0000, Seized on 02/13/2024; At the port of MINNEAPOLIS-ST.PAUL; Chanel glasses; 1; 
EA; Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024350100019901-0019-0000, Seized on 02/13/2024; At the port of MINNEAPOLIS-ST.PAUL; Prada Glasses; 1; 
EA; Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024350100019901-0020-0000, Seized on 02/13/2024; At the port of MINNEAPOLIS-ST.PAUL; YSL glasses; 1; EA; 
Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 150 N. ROYAL ST, RM 
121, MOBILE, AL, 36602.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 
days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property 
being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty 
of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 11, 2024, 
the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 11, 2024

MOBILE
2024190200009001-0002-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of GULFPORT; Grey Apple iPhone; 1; EA; 
Valued at $1,000.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(a)(6), 21 USC 881(b), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)
(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 846, 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 
841

2024190200009001-0003-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of GULFPORT; T-Mobile; 1; TR; Valued at 
$1,000.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(a)(6), 21 USC 881(b), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 
1961(1)(D), 21 USC 846, 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 841

1,061 of 1,186

This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 150 N. 
ROYAL ST, RM 121, MOBILE, AL, 36602 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

MOBILE
2024201500018901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Off-White sneakers - black; 1; 
PR; Valued at $227.18; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500018901-0002-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Off-White t-shirt - black; 1; EA; 
Valued at $126.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500019001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Nike shoes - blue / black; 2; 
PR; Valued at $69.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500019001-0002-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Essentials (Fear of God) 
sweatpants - brown / black; 2; PR; Valued at $417.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024201500019001-0003-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Alexander McQueen sneakers 
- white / black; 1; PR; Valued at $177.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 18 USC 2320, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500019101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Nike Air Zoom shoes - 
assorted colors; 3; PR; Valued at $108.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500019201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Louis Vuitton medium 
shoulder bags - black / tan; 2; EA; Valued at $36.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024201500019201-0002-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Christian Dior medium bag - 

tan; 1; EA; Valued at $18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500019301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Nike Air Force 1 HI LX shoes - 
orange / white; 1; PR; Valued at $36.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500019301-0002-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Nike Air Jordan 1 Low shoes - 
black / gold; 1; PR; Valued at $48.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500019401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Louis Vuitton medium hand 
bag - cream; 1; EA; Valued at $18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500019401-0002-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Louis Vuitton small wallet - 
cream; 1; EA; Valued at $9.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500019501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Gucci medium hand bag - tan; 
1; EA; Valued at $18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500019501-0002-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Gucci sneakers - tan / white; 1; 
PR; Valued at $208.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500019601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Nike women's Air Vapormax Fly 
knit 2 sneaker - pink; 1; PR; Valued at $36.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 150 N. 
ROYAL ST, RM 121, MOBILE, AL, 36602 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

MOBILE
2024201500019601-0002-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Nike women's Air Vapormax Fly 
knit 3 sneaker - multi-colored; 1; PR; Valued at $36.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024201500019701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Nike Dunk Low SP shoes - 
assorted colors; 2; PR; Valued at $72.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500019701-0002-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Nike Air Jordan 4 Retro shoes 
- black / gray; 1; PR; Valued at $49.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500019801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Nike Air Jordan 5 Retro Shoes; 
1; PR; Valued at $49.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500019801-0002-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Nike Air Jordan 11 Retro Low 
Kid's Shoes; 2; PR; Valued at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500020501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; FENDI DRESS SHIRT BLACK; 
1; EA; Valued at $507.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500020501-0002-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; PRADA BALL CAP BLACK; 1; 
EA; Valued at $208.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500020501-0003-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; LOUIS VUITTON SLIDES; 1; 
PR; Valued at $190.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500020501-0004-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; LOUIS VUITTON DRESS 
SHIRT GREEN; 1; EA; Valued at $474.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500020501-0005-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; LOUIS VUITTON DRESS 
BLUE; 1; EA; Valued at $554.70; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500020501-0006-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; BURBERRRY BALL CAP 
BLACK/TAN; 2; EA; Valued at $264.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500020501-0007-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; BURBERY DRESS TAN; 1; EA; 
Valued at $357.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500020501-0008-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; GUCCI BALL CAPS 
ASSORTED COLORS; 4; EA; Valued at $612.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500020501-0009-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; GUCCI DRESSES ASSORTED 
STYLES AND COLORS; 5; EA; Valued at $2,998.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024201500020501-0010-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; GUCCI DRESS SHIRT 
MULTI-COLORED; 1; EA; Valued at $480.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 150 N. 
ROYAL ST, RM 121, MOBILE, AL, 36602 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

MOBILE
2024201500020501-0011-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; GUCCI TSHIRT BLACK; 1; EA; 
Valued at $177.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500020501-0012-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; CHANEL SWEATER BLACK; 1; 
EA; Valued at $598.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500020501-0013-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; CHANEL SWEATER LIKE 
PANTS BLACK; 1; PR; Valued at $297.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500020501-0014-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; CHANEL DRESS SHIRT 
BLACK; 1; EA; Valued at $597.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500020501-0015-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; CHANEL DRESS BLACK; 1; 
EA; Valued at $749.70; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500020501-0016-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; LOUIS VUITTON JERSEY 
STYLE SHIRT BLACK; 1; EA; Valued at $453.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500020501-0017-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; VERSACE DRESS SHIRTS 
ASSORTED COLORS; 3; EA; Valued at $1,575.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.22(f)

2024201500020501-0018-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; VERSACE PANTS ASSORTED 
COLORS; 3; PR; Valued at $967.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.22(f)

2024201500024001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Burberry yoga pants black; 1; 
PR; Valued at $246.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500024001-0002-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Burberry women s shirt; 1; EA; 
Valued at $216.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500024001-0003-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Burberry dress; 1; EA; Valued 
at $297.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500024001-0004-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Christian Dior yoga pants 
black; 1; PR; Valued at $390.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500024001-0005-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Chanel women s dress shirt 
multi-colored; 1; EA; Valued at $555.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500024001-0006-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Chanel pajama top assorted 
colors; 5; EA; Valued at $892.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500024001-0007-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Chanel pajama shorts black; 
1; PR; Valued at $144.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500024001-0008-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Chanel dress multi-colored; 1; 
(Continued on next page)
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This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 150 N. 
ROYAL ST, RM 121, MOBILE, AL, 36602 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

MOBILE
2024201500024001-0008-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

EA; Valued at $424.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500024001-0009-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Chanel pajama pants 
assorted colors; 4; EA; Valued at $810.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500024001-0010-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Gucci pajama tops assorted 
colors; 4; EA; Valued at $1,530.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500024001-0011-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Gucci pajama pants assorted 
colors; 4; PR; Valued at $2,040.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500024001-0012-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Gucci t-shirt multi-colored; 1; 
EA; Valued at $177.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500024001-0013-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Versace dresses brown and 
blue; 2; EA; Valued at $1,590.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500024001-0014-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Fendi pajama tops 
black/brown and black/white; 3; EA; Valued at $899.10; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024201500024001-0015-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Fendi pajama pants 
black/brown and black/white; 3; PR; Valued at $1,215.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024201500024001-0016-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Fendi dress brown; 1; EA; 
Valued at $537.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500024001-0017-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Christian Dior dress 
black/white and brown/black; 2; EA; Valued at $1,080.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024201500024001-0018-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Christian Dior pajama tops 
blue and black; 2; EA; Valued at $990.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500024001-0019-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Christian Dior pajama pants 
blue and black; 2; PR; Valued at $990.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500024001-0020-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Louis Vuitton dresses 
assorted colors and styles; 6; EA; Valued at $2,952.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024201500024001-0021-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Louis Vuitton women s dress 
shirts blue and black; 2; EA; Valued at $834.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 150 N. 
ROYAL ST, RM 121, MOBILE, AL, 36602 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

MOBILE
2024201500024001-0022-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Louis Vuitton pajama tops 
assorted colors; 11; EA; Valued at $4,587.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500024001-0023-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Louis Vuitton pajama shorts 
blue; 1; PR; Valued at $375.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500024001-0024-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Louis Vuitton pajama pants 
assorted colors; 10; PR; Valued at $4,770.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500024001-0025-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Gucci socks assorted colors; 
11; PR; Valued at $891.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500024001-0026-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Burberry socks assorted 
colors; 10; PR; Valued at $195.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024201500024001-0027-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Versace pants multi-colored 
(confusingly similar); 1; PR; Valued at $36.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 USC 1595a(2)(c)

2024201500024001-0028-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; Versace women s dress shirt 
multi-colored (confusingly similar); 1; EA; Valued at $36.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 USC 1595a(2)(c)

2024201500024001-0029-0000, Seized on 04/11/2024; At the port of VICKSBURG; 100% Silk Shawls purple and 
blue; 3; EA; Valued at $23.31; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 USC 1584
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This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN: FPFO, 423 
CANAL ST., ROOM 222, NEW ORLEANS, LA, 70130 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

NEW ORLEANS
2019201800009201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/08/2019; At the port of SHREVEPORT I&C; IPhone case samples; 
3; EA; Valued at $15.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2019201800009201-0002-0000, Seized on 04/08/2019; At the port of SHREVEPORT I&C; IPhone case; 636; EA; 
Valued at $3,180.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 RAYMOND BLVD, 
STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 11, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 11, 2024

NEWARK
2023100100062001-0001-0000, Seized on 08/22/2023; At the port of NEW YORK CITY; U.S. Currency - 
$98,750.00; 100000; PC; Valued at $98,750.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 
USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 1956

2023467100092301-0001-0000, Seized on 06/09/2023; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
Mosasaur Fossil in multiple pieces of an extinct species; 1; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)
(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 541, 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 545

2023467100092301-0002-0000, Seized on 06/09/2023; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; Iron 
Stand; 1; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 541, 18 USC 
981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 545

2024100100012701-0003-0000, Seized on 10/21/2023; At the port of NEW YORK CITY; Search Warrant executed. 
Contents of Line Item 001. $1000.00 USD USPS Money Order number 28865514958; 1; EA; Valued at $1,000.00; 
For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2320

2024100100012701-0004-0000, Seized on 10/21/2023; At the port of NEW YORK CITY; Search Warrant executed. 
Contents of Line Item 001. $1000.00 USD USPS Money Order number 28865514960; 1; EA; Valued at $1,000.00; 
For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 2320

2024460100046901-0001-0000, Seized on 12/05/2023; At the port of NEWARK; SHUANGXI (RD14) CIGARETTES; 
1000; EA; Valued at $49,368.36; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1481, 19 USC 1484, 19 USC 
1595a(c)(1)(A), 18 USC 2344(C), 19 USC 1681B(B), 18 USC 2342(A), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 1681B(B), 
18 USC 2344(C), 18 USC 2342(A), 18 USC 2344(c), 18 USC 2342(a), 19 USC 1681b, 19 USC 1681a

2024460100046901-0002-0000, Seized on 12/05/2023; At the port of NEWARK; DOUBLE HAPPINESS (SH9) 
CIGARETTES; 2350; EA; Valued at $95,246.79; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1681B(B), 18 USC 
2344(C), 18 USC 2342(A), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 1681B(B), 18 USC 2344(C), 18 USC 2342(A), 18 USC 
2344(c), 18 USC 2342(a), 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1481, 19 USC 1484, 19 USC 1681b, 19 USC 1681a

2024460100046901-0003-0000, Seized on 12/05/2023; At the port of NEWARK; HUANGHELOU (LL17) 
CIGARETTES; 2500; EA; Valued at $101,326.37; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1681B(B), 18 
USC 2344(C), 18 USC 2342(A), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 1681B(B), 18 USC 2344(C), 18 USC 2342(A), 18 
USC 2344(c), 18 USC 2342(a), 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1481, 19 USC 1484, 19 USC 1681b, 19 USC 
1681a

(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 RAYMOND BLVD, 
STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 11, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 11, 2024

NEWARK
2024460100046901-0004-0000, Seized on 12/05/2023; At the port of NEWARK; LINQUN (LQ7) CIGARETTES; 
6400; EA; Valued at $259,395.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1681B(B), 18 USC 2344(C), 18 
USC 2342(A), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 1681B(B), 18 USC 2344(C), 18 USC 2342(A), 18 USC 2344(c), 18 
USC 2342(a), 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1481, 19 USC 1484, 19 USC 1681b, 19 USC 1681a

2024460100046901-0005-0000, Seized on 12/05/2023; At the port of NEWARK; NANJING (AHU19) CIGARETTES; 
2000; EA; Valued at $81,061.10; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1681B(B), 18 USC 2344(C), 18 
USC 2342(A), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 1681B(B), 18 USC 2344(C), 18 USC 2342(A), 18 USC 2344(c), 18 
USC 2342(a), 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1481, 19 USC 1484, 19 USC 1681b, 19 USC 1681a

2024460100046901-0006-0000, Seized on 12/05/2023; At the port of NEWARK; SHUANGXI (LO6) CIGARETTES; 
2100; EA; Valued at $85,114.15; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 18 USC 2344(C), 18 USC 2342(A), 19 
USC 1681B(B), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 1681B(B), 18 USC 2344(C), 18 USC 2342(A), 18 USC 2344(c), 
18 USC 2342(a), 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1481, 19 USC 1484, 19 USC 1681b, 19 USC 1681a

2024460100046901-0007-0000, Seized on 12/05/2023; At the port of NEWARK; YUXI (RY3) CIGARETTES; 2000; 
EA; Valued at $81,061.10; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1681B(B), 18 USC 2344(C), 18 USC 
2342(A), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 1681B(B), 18 USC 2344(C), 18 USC 2342(A), 18 USC 2344(c), 18 USC 
2342(a), 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1481, 19 USC 1484, 19 USC 1681b, 19 USC 1681a

2024460100046901-0008-0000, Seized on 12/05/2023; At the port of NEWARK; FUPONGWANG CIGARETTES; 
4000; EA; Valued at $162,122.19; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1681B(B), 18 USC 2344(C), 18 
USC 2342(A), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 1681B(B), 18 USC 2344(C), 18 USC 2342(A), 18 USC 2344(c), 18 
USC 2342(a), 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1481, 19 USC 1484, 19 USC 1681b, 19 USC 1681a

2024460100046901-0009-0000, Seized on 12/05/2023; At the port of NEWARK; PEONY (MD18) CIGARETTES; 
3000; EA; Valued at $121,591.64; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1681B(B), 18 USC 2344(C), 18 
USC 2342(A), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 1681B(B), 18 USC 2344(C), 18 USC 2342(A), 18 USC 2344(c), 18 
USC 2342(a), 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1481, 19 USC 1484, 19 USC 1681b, 19 USC 1681a

2024460100046901-0010-0000, Seized on 12/05/2023; At the port of NEWARK; HEHUA (HH21) CIGARETTES; 
1500; EA; Valued at $60,795.82; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1681B(B), 18 USC 2344(C), 18 
USC 2342(A), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 1681B(B), 18 USC 2344(C), 18 USC 2342(A), 18 USC 2344(c), 18 
USC 2342(a), 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1481, 19 USC 1484, 19 USC 1681b, 19 USC 1681a

(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 RAYMOND BLVD, 
STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 11, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 11, 2024

NEWARK
2024460100046901-0011-0000, Seized on 12/05/2023; At the port of NEWARK; HONGTASHAN (BT6) 
CIGARETTES; 1250; EA; Valued at $50,663.18; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1681B(B), 18 USC 
2344(C), 18 USC 2342(A), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 1681B(B), 18 USC 2344(C), 18 USC 2342(A), 18 USC 
2344(c), 18 USC 2342(a), 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1481, 19 USC 1484, 19 USC 1681b, 19 USC 1681a

2024460100046901-0012-0000, Seized on 12/05/2023; At the port of NEWARK; WUYESHEN (WY5) CIGARETTES; 
3100; EA; Valued at $125,644.70; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1681B(B), 18 USC 2344(C), 18 
USC 2342(A), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 1681B(B), 18 USC 2344(C), 18 USC 2342(A), 18 USC 2344(c), 18 
USC 2342(a), 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1481, 19 USC 1484, 19 USC 1681b, 19 USC 1681a

2024460100046901-0013-0000, Seized on 12/05/2023; At the port of NEWARK; ESSE (N8) CIGARETTES; 2400; 
EA; Valued at $97,273.31; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1681B(B), 18 USC 2344(C), 18 USC 
2342(A), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 1681B(B), 18 USC 2344(C), 18 USC 2342(A), 18 USC 2344(c), 18 USC 
2342(a), 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1481, 19 USC 1484, 19 USC 1681b, 19 USC 1681a

2024460100046901-0014-0000, Seized on 12/05/2023; At the port of NEWARK; YUNYAN (ZY20) CIGARETTES; 
2000; EA; Valued at $81,061.10; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1681B(B), 18 USC 2344(C), 18 
USC 2342(A), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 1681B(B), 18 USC 2344(C), 18 USC 2342(A), 18 USC 2344(c), 18 
USC 2342(a), 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1481, 19 USC 1484, 19 USC 1681b, 19 USC 1681a

2024460100046901-0015-0000, Seized on 12/05/2023; At the port of NEWARK; SHUANGXI (HD13) CIGARETTES; 
2000; EA; Valued at $81,061.10; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1681B(B), 18 USC 2344(C), 18 
USC 2342(A), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 1681B(B), 18 USC 2344(C), 18 USC 2342(A), 18 USC 2344(c), 18 
USC 2342(a), 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1481, 19 USC 1484, 19 USC 1681b, 19 USC 1681a

2024460100046901-0016-0000, Seized on 12/05/2023; At the port of NEWARK; EIGHT (ZN8) CIGARETTES; 2000; 
EA; Valued at $81,061.10; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1681B(B), 18 USC 2344(C), 18 USC 
2342(A), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 1681B(B), 18 USC 2344(C), 18 USC 2342(A), 18 USC 2344(c), 18 USC 
2342(a), 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1481, 19 USC 1484, 19 USC 1681b, 19 USC 1681a

2024460100046901-0017-0000, Seized on 12/05/2023; At the port of NEWARK; NANJING ( XM16 CIGARETTES; 
5760; EA; Valued at $233,455.95; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1681B(B), 18 USC 2344(C), 18 
USC 2342(A), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(B), 19 USC 1681B(B), 18 USC 2344(C), 18 USC 2342(A), 18 USC 2344(c), 18 
USC 2342(a), 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1481, 19 USC 1484, 19 USC 1681b, 19 USC 1681a
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

NEWARK
2010100190010001-0003-0000, Seized on 09/29/2010; At the port of NEW YORK CITY; BANK CHECKS AND 
MONEY ORDERS; 12; EA; Valued at $4,207.00; For violation of 18USC2320, 19USC1595A(C), 42USC7522

2023460100287601-0001-0000, Seized on 09/24/2023; At the port of NEWARK; Fender guitar; 2; EA; Valued at 
$205.79; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2023467000103001-0001-0000, Seized on 07/21/2023; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; YEEZY SLIDES; 40; PR; 
Valued at $1,480.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100057701-0001-0000, Seized on 12/19/2023; At the port of NEWARK; Adidas Yeezy sneakers; 1; PR; 
Valued at $105.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100057701-0002-0000, Seized on 12/19/2023; At the port of NEWARK; Nike sneakers; 1; PR; Valued at 
$33.01; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100084301-0001-0000, Seized on 01/20/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Trenbolone Enanthate; 43; GR; 
Valued at $32.92; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100087601-0001-0000, Seized on 01/23/2024; At the port of NEWARK; mail seizure folding gun stock 
from poland; 1; EA; Valued at $90.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(C), 49 USC 80302(a)(2)

2024460100087701-0001-0000, Seized on 01/23/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Nike shoes Air Jordan 1; 1; PR; 
Valued at $12.63; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100087701-0002-0000, Seized on 01/23/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Nike shoes Air Jordan 4; 1; PR; 
Valued at $11.87; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100087701-0003-0000, Seized on 01/23/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Nike shoes Hyperdunk; 1; PR; 
Valued at $11.87; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100088101-0001-0000, Seized on 01/23/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Stilnox (Zolpidem); 13; GR; Valued 
at $56.82; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100095401-0001-0000, Seized on 01/25/2024; At the port of NEWARK; TESTOSTERONE CYPIONATE; 
23; GR; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100095701-0001-0000, Seized on 01/25/2024; At the port of NEWARK; DIANABOL TABLETS; 34; GR; 
Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100096701-0001-0000, Seized on 01/26/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Anavar (Oxandrolone); 39.3; GR; 
Valued at $195.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100096801-0001-0000, Seized on 01/26/2024; At the port of NEWARK; BOLDENONE 10 ML (1) VIAL; 
22.6; GR; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100096801-0002-0000, Seized on 01/26/2024; At the port of NEWARK; TEST BLEND 400 10 ML (1) VIAL; 
22.4; GR; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

NEWARK
2024460100097401-0001-0000, Seized on 01/26/2024; At the port of NEWARK; BABY WALKERS; 25; PC; Valued 
at $1,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 2068

2024460100097901-0001-0000, Seized on 01/26/2024; At the port of NEWARK; NY YANKEE-GUCCI JACKET; 1; 
EA; Valued at $102.03; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100097901-0002-0000, Seized on 01/26/2024; At the port of NEWARK; GUCCI SWEATSHIRT; 1; EA; 
Valued at $31.68; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 17 USC 602, 19 CFR 133.42(b)

2024460100098501-0001-0000, Seized on 01/26/2024; At the port of NEWARK; DIANABOL 50MG TABLETS; 27.1; 
GR; Valued at $170.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100099001-0001-0000, Seized on 01/26/2024; At the port of NEWARK; SUSTANON; 45.2; GR; Valued at 
$240.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100099001-0002-0000, Seized on 01/26/2024; At the port of NEWARK; NANDROLONE DECANOATE; 
22.5; GR; Valued at $29.70; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100099001-0003-0000, Seized on 01/26/2024; At the port of NEWARK; TRENBOLONE ENANTHATE; 
21.6; GR; Valued at $37.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100099201-0001-0000, Seized on 01/26/2024; At the port of NEWARK; TRENBOLONE ACETATE; 21.4; 
GR; Valued at $25.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100099701-0001-0000, Seized on 01/27/2024; At the port of NEWARK; TESTOSTERONE ENANTHATE 10 
ML (2) VIALS; 45; GR; Valued at $64.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100099801-0001-0000, Seized on 01/27/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Cytomel T3; 30; TB; Valued at 
$28.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 381

2024460100099801-0002-0000, Seized on 01/27/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Sildenafil Citrate 100mg; 4; TB; 
Valued at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 381

2024460100100001-0001-0000, Seized on 01/27/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Avavar 10mg; 46.8; GR; Valued at 
$350.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100100401-0001-0000, Seized on 01/27/2024; At the port of NEWARK; TESTOSTERONE ENANTHATE; 
42.2; GR; Valued at $94.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100100401-0002-0000, Seized on 01/27/2024; At the port of NEWARK; NANDROLONE DECANOATE; 
22.4; GR; Valued at $68.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100100401-0003-0000, Seized on 01/27/2024; At the port of NEWARK; TESTOSTERONE CYPIONATE; 
22.6; GR; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100100401-0004-0000, Seized on 01/27/2024; At the port of NEWARK; SUSTANON; 22.5; GR; Valued at 
$70.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952
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This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

NEWARK
2024460100100401-0005-0000, Seized on 01/27/2024; At the port of NEWARK; RIP BLEND; 22.9; GR; Valued at 
$60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100100401-0006-0000, Seized on 01/27/2024; At the port of NEWARK; LETROZOLE 2.5 MG TABLETS; 
30; TB; Valued at $35.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 381

2024460100100601-0001-0000, Seized on 01/27/2024; At the port of NEWARK; TNT; 22.5; GR; Valued at $50.00; 
For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100100601-0002-0000, Seized on 01/27/2024; At the port of NEWARK; TRI-TREN; 22.4; GR; Valued at 
$50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100100601-0003-0000, Seized on 01/27/2024; At the port of NEWARK; TESTOSTERONE ENANTHATE; 
22.5; GR; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100100601-0004-0000, Seized on 01/27/2024; At the port of NEWARK; SUSTANON; 22.6; GR; Valued at 
$50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100100601-0005-0000, Seized on 01/27/2024; At the port of NEWARK; T6 ULTRA LEAN CAPSULES; 60; 
EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 381

2024460100100701-0001-0000, Seized on 01/27/2024; At the port of NEWARK; SOMATROPIN (Some-Gene); 10; 
EA; Valued at $238.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 381

2024460100100701-0002-0000, Seized on 01/27/2024; At the port of NEWARK; WATER SOLVENT; 2; EA; Valued 
at $2.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 381

2024460100100801-0001-0000, Seized on 01/27/2024; At the port of NEWARK; FOUR VIALS OF 
TESTOSTERONE CYPIONATE; 89; GR; Valued at $200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100102401-0001-0000, Seized on 01/28/2024; At the port of NEWARK; WINSTROL 10 MG TABLETS; 
22.3; GR; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100102401-0002-0000, Seized on 01/28/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Clenbuterol 40MCG Tablets; 100; 
EA; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 381

2024460100102401-0003-0000, Seized on 01/28/2024; At the port of NEWARK; RIP BLEND 10 ML VIAL; 22.6; GR; 
Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100102401-0004-0000, Seized on 01/28/2024; At the port of NEWARK; TESTOSTERONE ENANTHATE 10 
ML VIAL; 22.6; GR; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100102401-0005-0000, Seized on 01/28/2024; At the port of NEWARK; SUSTANON 10 ML VIAL; 22.5; GR; 
Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100107201-0001-0000, Seized on 01/31/2024; At the port of NEWARK; CENFORCE-100 (SILDENAFIL); 
12; TB; Valued at $6.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 381
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This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

NEWARK
2024460100107201-0002-0000, Seized on 01/31/2024; At the port of NEWARK; TESTOSTERONE CYPIONATE; 
21.6; GR; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100107601-0002-0000, Seized on 01/31/2024; At the port of NEWARK; 383 Sildenafil Tablets; 383; TB; 
Valued at $192.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 42 USC 262

2024460100109701-0001-0000, Seized on 01/31/2024; At the port of NEWARK; DIANABOL 10 MG TABLETS; 44.4; 
GR; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100109701-0002-0000, Seized on 01/31/2024; At the port of NEWARK; ANAPOLON 50 MG TABLETS; 
23.3; GR; Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100109701-0003-0000, Seized on 01/31/2024; At the port of NEWARK; TAMOXIFEN 20 MG TABLETS; 30; 
TB; Valued at $12.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 381

2024460100109701-0004-0000, Seized on 01/31/2024; At the port of NEWARK; NANDROLONE DECANOATE 10 
ML (3) VIALS; 67.6; GR; Valued at $180.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100109701-0005-0000, Seized on 01/31/2024; At the port of NEWARK; NEEDLES 38MM; 10; EA; Valued 
at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d)

2024460100109701-0006-0000, Seized on 01/31/2024; At the port of NEWARK; NEEDLES 32MM; 10; EA; Valued 
at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d)

2024460100109701-0007-0000, Seized on 01/31/2024; At the port of NEWARK; SYRINGES 5 ML; 10; EA; Valued at 
$5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d)

2024460100116001-0001-0000, Seized on 02/03/2024; At the port of NEWARK; SUSTANON; 22.6; GR; Valued at 
$57.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100116001-0002-0000, Seized on 02/03/2024; At the port of NEWARK; TRENBOLONE ACETATE; 21.3; 
GR; Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100116001-0003-0000, Seized on 02/03/2024; At the port of NEWARK; TRIPLE X 60 MG TABLETS; 10.7; 
GR; Valued at $79.80; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100116001-0004-0000, Seized on 02/03/2024; At the port of NEWARK; NEEDLES 32MM; 10; EA; Valued 
at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 381

2024460100116101-0001-0000, Seized on 02/03/2024; At the port of NEWARK; RIP BLEND; 68.8; GR; Valued at 
$150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100116101-0002-0000, Seized on 02/03/2024; At the port of NEWARK; TRIPLE X 60 MG; 21.6; GR; Valued 
at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100116101-0003-0000, Seized on 02/03/2024; At the port of NEWARK; BOLDENONE; 44.9; GR; Valued at 
$100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952
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This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

NEWARK
2024460100116101-0004-0000, Seized on 02/03/2024; At the port of NEWARK; SUSTANON; 45.1; GR; Valued at 
$100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100116801-0001-0000, Seized on 02/04/2024; At the port of NEWARK; 1 10ml VIAL OF 
TESTOSTERONE.; 22.4; GR; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100116801-0002-0000, Seized on 02/04/2024; At the port of NEWARK; 60 60mg TABLETS OF 
STEROIDS.; 13.6; GR; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100117301-0001-0000, Seized on 02/04/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Testosterone Cypionate; 21.6; GR; 
Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100117401-0001-0000, Seized on 02/04/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Trenbolone Acetate; 21.4; GR; 
Valued at $82.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100117501-0001-0000, Seized on 02/04/2024; At the port of NEWARK; 10ml VIALS OF STEROIDS.; 67.2; 
GR; Valued at $141.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100117501-0002-0000, Seized on 02/04/2024; At the port of NEWARK; CLOMID (CLOMOPHENE 
CITRATE); 100; EA; Valued at $147.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 381

2024460100117601-0001-0000, Seized on 02/04/2024; At the port of NEWARK; TESTOSTERONE 
(NANDROLONE) 10ML VIAL; 22.4; GR; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100117601-0002-0000, Seized on 02/04/2024; At the port of NEWARK; TESTOSTERONE (RIP BLEND) 
10ML VIAL; 22.6; GR; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100117601-0003-0000, Seized on 02/04/2024; At the port of NEWARK; TESTOSTERONE (TEST BLEND) 
10ML VIALS; 45.1; GR; Valued at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100117601-0004-0000, Seized on 02/04/2024; At the port of NEWARK; WATER FOR INJECTIONS; 2; EA; 
Valued at $4.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 863(a)(3), 21 USC 863(d)

2024460100117601-0005-0000, Seized on 02/04/2024; At the port of NEWARK; WINSTROL 10MG TABLETS; 21.3; 
GR; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100117601-0006-0000, Seized on 02/04/2024; At the port of NEWARK; SOME-GENE (HGH) VIALS; 10; 
EA; Valued at $800.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 381

2024460100117801-0001-0000, Seized on 02/04/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Dianabol 10mg; 80.1; GR; Valued 
at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100121701-0001-0000, Seized on 02/06/2024; At the port of NEWARK; SUSTANON; 45.2; GR; Valued at 
$100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100121701-0002-0000, Seized on 02/06/2024; At the port of NEWARK; PRIMOBOLAN; 44.9; GR; Valued 
at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952
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This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

NEWARK
2024460100121701-0003-0000, Seized on 02/06/2024; At the port of NEWARK; TAMOXIFEN 20; 30; EA; Valued at 
$30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 381

2024460100121701-0004-0000, Seized on 02/06/2024; At the port of NEWARK; ANAPOLON; 25.8; GR; Valued at 
$100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100121701-0005-0000, Seized on 02/06/2024; At the port of NEWARK; SYRINGES; 20; EA; Valued at 
$20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331 NON-CAFRA, 7 USC 1630

2024460100121701-0006-0000, Seized on 02/06/2024; At the port of NEWARK; NEEDLES 32MM; 20; EA; Valued 
at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331 NON- CAFRA, 7 USC 1630

2024460100121701-0007-0000, Seized on 02/06/2024; At the port of NEWARK; NEEDLES 38MM; 20; EA; Valued 
at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331 NON-CAFRA, 7 USC 1630

2024460100121901-0001-0000, Seized on 02/06/2024; At the port of NEWARK; TNT (TESTOSTERONE); 22.5; 
GR; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100121901-0002-0000, Seized on 02/06/2024; At the port of NEWARK; 1 ML MICRO-FINE SYRINGE; 10; 
EA; Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331 NON-CAFRA, 7 USC 1630

2024460100123901-0001-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Stussy T-shirt; 1; EA; Valued at 
$23.84; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100123901-0002-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Nike sneakers; 2; PR; Valued at 
$127.51; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100123901-0003-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Adidas SPLY 350 sneakers; 1; 
PR; Valued at $128.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100125901-0002-0000, Seized on 02/08/2024; At the port of NEWARK; CHORIONIC GONADOTROPHIN 
5000IU; 4; EA; Valued at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 381

2024460100126601-0001-0000, Seized on 02/08/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Stanley quencher Tumblers; 2; 
EA; Valued at $79.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100129301-0001-0000, Seized on 02/09/2024; At the port of NEWARK; SOME-GENE SOMATROPIN HGH; 
10; EA; Valued at $424.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 381

2024460100129301-0002-0000, Seized on 02/09/2024; At the port of NEWARK; WATER SOLVENT; 2; EA; Valued 
at $8.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 381

2024460100130901-0001-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Chanel handbag black; 2; EA; 
Valued at $41.76; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100130901-0002-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Chanel handbag skin material; 3; 
EA; Valued at $62.64; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

NEWARK
2024460100130901-0003-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Gucci purse medium; 7; EA; 
Valued at $146.16; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100130901-0004-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Gucci purse small; 3; EA; Valued 
at $62.64; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100130901-0005-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Louis Vuitton purse small; 1; EA; 
Valued at $20.88; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100130901-0006-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Louis Vuitton totebag; 2; EA; 
Valued at $41.76; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100130901-0007-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Louis Vuitton pouch medium; 4; 
EA; Valued at $43.20; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100130901-0008-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Louis Vuitton pouch small; 2; EA; 
Valued at $21.60; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100130901-0009-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Louis Vuitton coin purse; 1; EA; 
Valued at $10.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100130901-0010-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Prada handbag; 3; EA; Valued at 
$62.64; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100130901-0011-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Prada coin purse; 3; EA; Valued at 
$32.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100130901-0012-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of NEWARK; YSL handbag; 7; EA; Valued at 
$146.16; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100131301-0001-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Jordan Jumpman Sneakers; 1; 
PR; Valued at $73.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100132101-0001-0000, Seized on 02/13/2024; At the port of NEWARK; CHRSITIAN LOUBOUTIN SHOES; 
1; PR; Valued at $143.22; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100149101-0001-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of NEWARK; SAN DIEGO (NEW ERA/MLB) HAT; 
1; PC; Valued at $13.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100151101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Lego Haunted house; 3; EA; 
Valued at $150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100152101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Counterfeit Gibson Acoustic John 
Lennon guitar Model number J-160E Serial number 12690001.; 1; EA; Valued at $76.09; For violation of 19 USC 
1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100152301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Nike Air Jordans; 1; PR; Valued at 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

NEWARK
2024460100152301-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

$148.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100152501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Jordan Sneakers; 1; PR; Valued at 
$60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100153301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of NEWARK; LV Shirt; 1; EA; Valued at $476.00; 
For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100154801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of NEWARK; NIKE SNEAKERS; 1; PR; Valued 
at $36.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100154801-0002-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of NEWARK; AIR JORDAN SNEAKERS; 1; PR; 
Valued at $48.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100155101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Chanel Shirt; 1; EA; Valued at 
$341.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100158801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Prada Polo Shirt; 1; PC; Valued at 
$224.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100158901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Audi Auto Front Central Grill; 1; EA; 
Valued at $11.28; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100161301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of NEWARK; CHANEL BLACK BOTTLE XW003; 

10128; PC; Valued at $20,256.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.22(f)

2024460100161301-0002-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of NEWARK; CHANEL MADEMOISELLE 
BOTTLE JK949; 5088; PC; Valued at $10,176.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.22(f)

2024460100163701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of NEWARK; FEAR OF GOD T-SHIRT; 1; EA; 
Valued at $13.98; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100163701-0002-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of NEWARK; FEAR OF GOD HOODIE; 1; EA; 
Valued at $23.30; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100163701-0003-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of NEWARK; ALEXANDER MCQUEEN 
SNEAKERS; 1; PR; Valued at $33.75; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 18 USC 2320, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100163701-0004-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of NEWARK; ADIDAS SNEAKERS; 1; PR; 
Valued at $22.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100163701-0005-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of NEWARK; BIRKENSTOCK SANDALS; 1; PR; 
Valued at $21.38; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100163701-0006-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of NEWARK; YVES SAINT LAURENT 
(Continued on next page)

1,078 of 1,186

This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

NEWARK
2024460100163701-0006-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

HANDBAG; 1; EA; Valued at $45.24; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100165601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Nike Air Jordan shoes; 2; PR; 
Valued at $90.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100165601-0002-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Nike shoes; 3; PR; Valued at 
$126.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100165901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Nike hoodie; 2; EA; Valued at 
$39.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100165901-0002-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Adidas sandals; 1; PR; Valued at 
$10.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100165901-0003-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of NEWARK; SUPREME boxer/briefs; 5; EA; 
Valued at $15.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100165901-0004-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of NEWARK; WW belt; 1; EA; Valued at $149.70; 
For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100168601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of NEWARK; MEGABOLIC-240 240MG/ML 
10ML VIALS; 675.2; GR; Valued at $1,950.75; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024460100171401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/21/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Nike Air Jordan shoes; 4; PR; 

Valued at $216.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100175601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of NEWARK; LULULEMON LEGGINGS; 4; PC; 
Valued at $108.93; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100175601-0002-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of NEWARK; NIKE DUNK LOW SNEAKERS; 1; 
PR; Valued at $41.25; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100175601-0003-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of NEWARK; NIKE AIR JORDAN 4 SNEAKERS; 
2; PR; Valued at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100175601-0004-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of NEWARK; NIKE AIR JORDAN 1 RETRO 
HIGH OG SNEAKERS; 1; PR; Valued at $59.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100176201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of NEWARK; FRONT AUDI GRILLE; 1; EA; 
Valued at $333.17; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100178601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Nike Sneaker; 2; PR; Valued at 
$24.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100181601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of NEWARK; Audi RSQ2 Honeycomb Grille; 1; 
EA; Valued at $11.28; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

NEWARK
2024460100182101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of NEWARK; AIR JORDAN 1 LOW; 332; PR; 
Valued at $10,258.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100182101-0002-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of NEWARK; AIR JORDAN 1 MID; 48; PR; 
Valued at $734.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100182101-0003-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of NEWARK; JORDAN DIOR; 12; PR; Valued at 
$183.60; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100182101-0004-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of NEWARK; AIR JORDAN 1 RETRO HIGH; 48; 
PR; Valued at $734.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024460100182101-0005-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of NEWARK; ADIDAS SUPERSTAR; 240; PR; 
Valued at $3,672.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000008501-0001-0000, Seized on 10/19/2023; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; VERSACE ROBE; 1; 
PC; Valued at $339.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000039301-0001-0000, Seized on 01/16/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; MONCLER JACKET; 1; 
PC; Valued at $483.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000039301-0002-0000, Seized on 01/16/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; BALMAIN JEANS; 1; PR; 
Valued at $293.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000039301-0003-0000, Seized on 01/16/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; NORTH FACE JACKET; 
1; PC; Valued at $194.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000039301-0004-0000, Seized on 01/16/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; ADIDAS HOODIE; 1; 
PC; Valued at $21.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000039301-0005-0000, Seized on 01/16/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; LOUIS VUITTON 
JACKET; 1; PC; Valued at $1,773.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000039301-0006-0000, Seized on 01/16/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; POLO VEST; 1; PC; 
Valued at $41.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000039301-0007-0000, Seized on 01/16/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; POLO SWEATER; 1; 
PC; Valued at $44.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000039301-0008-0000, Seized on 01/16/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; GUCCI JACKET; 1; PC; 
Valued at $873.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000039301-0009-0000, Seized on 01/16/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; CALVIN KLEIN SHIRT; 
1; PC; Valued at $23.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000039301-0010-0000, Seized on 01/16/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; COACH SHIRT; 1; PC; 
Valued at $58.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

NEWARK
2024467000039301-0011-0000, Seized on 01/16/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; AMIRI SHIRT; 1; PC; 
Valued at $315.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000040801-0001-0000, Seized on 01/18/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; Rimobolan/Metenolon 
Enantat 100mg/1ml Ampoules; 94.97; GR; Valued at $379.05; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024467000043201-0001-0000, Seized on 01/25/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; BURBERRY JACKET; 1; 
PC; Valued at $1,774.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000043201-0002-0000, Seized on 01/25/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; LOUIS VUITTON TOTE; 
3; PC; Valued at $2,313.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000043201-0003-0000, Seized on 01/25/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; GUCCI SCARF; 3; PC; 
Valued at $387.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000043201-0004-0000, Seized on 01/25/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; GUCCI HAT; 3; PC; 
Valued at $356.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000043201-0005-0000, Seized on 01/25/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; LOUIS VUITTON 
BOOTS; 1; PR; Valued at $523.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000043201-0006-0000, Seized on 01/25/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; LOUIS VUITTON 
SWEATER; 1; PC; Valued at $554.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000043201-0007-0000, Seized on 01/25/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; CHANEL BAG; 1; PC; 
Valued at $1,166.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000043201-0008-0000, Seized on 01/25/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; GUCCI WALLET; 1; PC; 
Valued at $211.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000043201-0009-0000, Seized on 01/25/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; LOUIS VUITTON 
WALLET; 1; PC; Valued at $168.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000043201-0010-0000, Seized on 01/25/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; DIOR SCARF; 1; PC; 
Valued at $165.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000043201-0011-0000, Seized on 01/25/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; BURBERRY SCARF; 1; 
PC; Valued at $168.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000043201-0012-0000, Seized on 01/25/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; FENDI BAG; 1; PC; 
Valued at $839.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000043201-0013-0000, Seized on 01/25/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; DIOR BAG; 1; PC; 
Valued at $1,110.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000043201-0014-0000, Seized on 01/25/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; VERSACE DRESS; 1; 
PC; Valued at $227.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

NEWARK
2024467000043201-0015-0000, Seized on 01/25/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; VERSACE SHIRT; 1; 
PC; Valued at $241.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000043201-0016-0000, Seized on 01/25/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; VERSACE LEGGINGS; 
1; PR; Valued at $331.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000043201-0017-0000, Seized on 01/25/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; VERSACE 
SUNGLASSES; 2; PR; Valued at $211.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000043201-0018-0000, Seized on 01/25/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; GUCCI LOAFERS; 1; 
PR; Valued at $398.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000043201-0019-0000, Seized on 01/25/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; CHANEL SHOES; 1; 
PR; Valued at $391.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000043201-0020-0000, Seized on 01/25/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; HERMES 
SUNGLASSES; 1; PR; Valued at $117.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000043201-0021-0000, Seized on 01/25/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; LOUIS VUITTON 
SUNGLASSES; 1; PR; Valued at $182.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000043201-0022-0000, Seized on 01/25/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; BURBERRY HAT; 1; PC; 
Valued at $124.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000043201-0023-0000, Seized on 01/25/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; GUCCI HANDBAG; 1; 
PC; Valued at $995.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000043201-0024-0000, Seized on 01/25/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; LV HANDBAG; 1; PC; 
Valued at $966.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000043201-0025-0000, Seized on 01/25/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; DIOR HAT; 1; PC; 
Valued at $183.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000043601-0001-0000, Seized on 01/25/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; BURBERRY KID 
T-SHIRT; 1; PC; Valued at $266.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000043601-0002-0000, Seized on 01/25/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; BURBERRY BIBS; 2; 
PC; Valued at $85.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000043601-0003-0000, Seized on 01/25/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; BURBERRY ONESIS; 2; 
PC; Valued at $295.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000043601-0004-0000, Seized on 01/25/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; BURBERRY HAT; 2; PC; 
Valued at $235.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000043601-0005-0000, Seized on 01/25/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; BURBERRY PANTS; 2; 
PC; Valued at $205.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

NEWARK
2024467000043601-0006-0000, Seized on 01/25/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; BURBERRY SHIRT; 2; 
PC; Valued at $306.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000043601-0007-0000, Seized on 01/25/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; BURBERRY 
SWEATPANTS; 2; PC; Valued at $204.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000043601-0008-0000, Seized on 01/25/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; BURBERRY SWEATER; 
2; PC; Valued at $1,975.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000043601-0009-0000, Seized on 01/25/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; VICTORIA SECRET 
PANTIES; 5; PC; Valued at $31.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000043601-0010-0000, Seized on 01/25/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; CK UNDERWEAR; 3; 
PC; Valued at $23.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000043601-0011-0000, Seized on 01/25/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; MONCLER HAT; 5; PC; 
Valued at $1,023.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000043601-0012-0000, Seized on 01/25/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; BALENCIAGA 
SNEAKERS; 1; PR; Valued at $509.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000043601-0013-0000, Seized on 01/25/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; CHANEL PURSE; 1; 
PC; Valued at $2,672.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000043601-0014-0000, Seized on 01/25/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; LV SWEATPANTS; 1; 
PC; Valued at $617.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000043601-0015-0000, Seized on 01/25/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; LV SWEATER; 1; PC; 
Valued at $938.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000043601-0016-0000, Seized on 01/25/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; LV COAT; 1; PC; Valued 
at $3,498.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000043601-0017-0000, Seized on 01/25/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; MONCLER COAT; 5; 
PC; Valued at $5,934.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000043601-0018-0000, Seized on 01/25/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; PRADA T-SHIRT; 5; PC; 
Valued at $3,932.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000043601-0019-0000, Seized on 01/25/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; DIOR HAT; 6; PC; 
Valued at $1,381.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000043601-0020-0000, Seized on 01/25/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; DIOR SWEATPANTS; 
12; PC; Valued at $8,594.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000043601-0021-0000, Seized on 01/25/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; DIOR SWEATSHIRT; 
12; PC; Valued at $12,626.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

NEWARK
2024467000043601-0022-0000, Seized on 01/25/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; DIOR TOTE; 2; PC; 
Valued at $3,809.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000049101-0001-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; CZ RIFLE MAGAZINE; 2; 
PC; Serial# N/A; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A)

2024467000051401-0001-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; AIR JORDAN 
SNEAKERS; 7; PR; Valued at $1,226.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000051701-0001-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; Air Jordan Sneakers; 7; 
PR; Valued at $1,226.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000053101-0001-0000, Seized on 02/14/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; Ketamine; 3.58; GR; 
Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024467000054501-0001-0000, Seized on 02/21/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; CHANEL BLOUSE; 5; 
PC; Valued at $10,785.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000058901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; JORDAN T-SHIRT; 20; 
PC; Valued at $454.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000058901-0002-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; NIKE T-SHIRT; 20; PC; 
Valued at $454.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000058901-0003-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; NORTHFACE T-SHIRT; 
19; PC; Valued at $431.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000058901-0004-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; NIKE TRACKSUIT 
HOODIE; 8; PC; Valued at $687.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000058901-0005-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; NIKE TRACKSUIT 
PANTS; 8; PR; Valued at $375.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000058901-0006-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; CELINE T-SHIRT; 5; 
PC; Valued at $1,673.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000058901-0007-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; AMIRI T-SHIRT; 10; PC; 
Valued at $2,439.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000058901-0008-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; OFF WHITE T-SHIRT; 
10; PC; Valued at $2,921.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000058901-0009-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; PRADA T-SHIRT; 20; 
PC; Valued at $10,494.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000058901-0010-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; BALENCIAGA T-SHIRT; 
10; PC; Valued at $4,254.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

NEWARK
2024467000058901-0011-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; AMIRI DRESS SHIRT; 6; 
PC; Valued at $3,029.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000058901-0012-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; BURBERRY DRESS 
SHIRT; 6; PC; Valued at $3,267.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000058901-0013-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; GUCCI DRESS SHIRT; 
6; PC; Valued at $5,786.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000058901-0014-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; DIOR DRESS SHIRT; 6; 
PC; Valued at $3,404.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000059201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; VERSACE PURSE; 1; 
PC; Valued at $902.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000059201-0002-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; DIOR PURSE; 1; PC; 
Valued at $2,050.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000059201-0003-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; VERSACE HEELS; 1; 
PR; Valued at $516.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000059201-0004-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; DIOR HEELS; 1; PR; 
Valued at $604.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000059601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; HERMES BAG; 1; PC; 
Valued at $6,868.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000059601-0002-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; LOUIS VUITTON 
TRAVEL TOTE; 1; PC; Valued at $1,509.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000059901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; D&G HANDBAG; 1; PC; 
Valued at $1,060.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000059901-0002-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; D&G HIGH HEELS; 1; 
PR; Valued at $724.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000060001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; Prada Handbag; 1; PC; 
Valued at $723.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000062501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; BURBERRY 
SWEATSHIRT; 2; PC; Valued at $1,208.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000062501-0002-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; VALENTINO BELT; 1; 
PC; Valued at $405.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000062501-0003-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; LV JACKET; 1; PC; 
Valued at $3,060.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

NEWARK
2024467000062501-0004-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; PRADA SNEAKERS; 1; 
PR; Valued at $511.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000062501-0005-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; TOMMY HILFIGER 
SNEAKERS; 1; PR; Valued at $54.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000062501-0006-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; TOMMY HILFIGER 
SWEATPANTS; 1; PC; Valued at $48.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000062501-0007-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; TOMMY HILFIGER 
HOODIE; 1; PC; Valued at $37.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000062501-0008-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; TOMMY HILFIGER 
VEST; 1; PC; Valued at $57.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000062501-0009-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; POLO RALPH LAUREN 
HOODIE; 1; PC; Valued at $80.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000062501-0010-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; CALVIN KLEIN 
SWEATSHIRT; 1; PC; Valued at $41.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000062901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; D&G T-SHIRT; 6; PC; 
Valued at $1,716.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000062901-0002-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; AMI T-SHIRT; 10; PC; 
Valued at $1,086.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000062901-0003-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; AMIRI T-SHIRT; 6; PC; 
Valued at $1,434.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000062901-0004-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; BALMAIN T-SHIRT; 19; 
PC; Valued at $6,253.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000063901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; NIKE HAT; 750; PC; 
Valued at $11,508.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000064001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; NIKE SOCKS; 2094; 
PR; Valued at $4,595.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000064101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; Nike T-Shirt; 80; PC; 
Valued at $1,582.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000068701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; NIKE SOCKS; 780; PR; 
Valued at $1,733.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000069801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; Ami Swim Shorts; 20; 
PR; Valued at $3,258.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

NEWARK
2024467000069801-0002-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; Balmain Swim Shorts; 
10; PR; Valued at $2,926.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000069801-0003-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; Prada Swim Shorts; 7; 
PR; Valued at $3,382.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000069801-0004-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; Moncler Swim Shorts; 
5; PR; Valued at $1,256.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000069801-0005-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; L. V. Swim Shorts; 15; 
PR; Valued at $7,537.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000069801-0006-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; Burberry Swim Shorts; 
20; PR; Valued at $5,300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000069801-0007-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; Balenciaga Swim 
Shorts; 5; PR; Valued at $1,518.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000069801-0008-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; Dior Swim Shorts; 3; 
PR; Valued at $1,623.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467000069801-0009-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of UPS - NEWARK, NJ; Moschino Swim Shorts; 
1; PR; Valued at $179.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100012401-0001-0000, Seized on 11/02/2023; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
Balenciaga Sneakers; 8; PR; Valued at $4,951.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024467100012401-0002-0000, Seized on 11/02/2023; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; Adidas 
Sneakers; 1; PR; Valued at $119.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100012401-0003-0000, Seized on 11/02/2023; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; Adidas 
Yeezy Foam Runners Sneakers; 1; PR; Valued at $179.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024467100012401-0004-0000, Seized on 11/02/2023; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; Nike 
Sneakers; 1; PR; Valued at $119.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100012401-0005-0000, Seized on 11/02/2023; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; Dior 
Sneakers; 1; PR; Valued at $601.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100012401-0006-0000, Seized on 11/02/2023; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; Amiri 
Sneakers; 1; PR; Valued at $454.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100049401-0001-0000, Seized on 01/25/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
BALENCIAGA T-SHIRT; 5; PC; Valued at $2,760.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
(Continued on next page)

1,087 of 1,186

This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

NEWARK
2024467100049401-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

133.21(e)

2024467100049401-0002-0000, Seized on 01/25/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
MONCLER T-SHIRT; 5; PC; Valued at $964.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100049401-0003-0000, Seized on 01/25/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; AMIRI 
T-SHIRT; 5; PC; Valued at $1,199.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100050801-0001-0000, Seized on 01/30/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; Off 
White Sneakers; 11; PR; Valued at $4,770.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100050801-0002-0000, Seized on 01/30/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; New 
Balance Sneakers; 4; PR; Valued at $524.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100054201-0001-0000, Seized on 02/05/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; DIOR 
SNEAKERS; 3; PR; Valued at $2,059.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100054201-0002-0000, Seized on 02/05/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
BALENCIAGA SNEAKERS; 7; PR; Valued at $4,582.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024467100054701-0001-0000, Seized on 02/06/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
OFF-WHITE FLIGHT TAGS; 6; PC; Valued at $9.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024467100054701-0002-0000, Seized on 02/06/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
BALENCIAGA PHONE CASE; 4; PC; Valued at $354.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024467100054701-0003-0000, Seized on 02/06/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
OFF-WHITE T-SHIRT; 1; PC; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100054701-0004-0000, Seized on 02/06/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
OFF-WHITE SWEATER; 2; PC; Valued at $180.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024467100054701-0005-0000, Seized on 02/06/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
CHROME HEART SWEATER; 1; PC; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024467100054701-0006-0000, Seized on 02/06/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; PRADA 
SHOES; 1; PR; Valued at $255.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100054701-0007-0000, Seized on 02/06/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

NEWARK
2024467100054701-0007-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

HERMES BRACELET; 1; PC; Valued at $210.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100055401-0001-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; UGG 
SHOES; 13; PR; Valued at $755.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100055401-0002-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; UGG 
BOOTS; 3; PR; Valued at $294.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100055401-0003-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; NIKE 
SNEAKERS; 8; PR; Valued at $730.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100055401-0004-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
GOLDEN GOOSE SNEAKERS; 1; PR; Valued at $313.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024467100055401-0005-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
BIRKENSTOCK SLIPPERS; 1; PR; Valued at $91.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024467100055401-0006-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; LV 
WALLET; 2; PC; Valued at $1,581.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100055401-0007-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; LV 
PURSE; 3; PC; Valued at $7,458.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100055401-0008-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
STANLEY TUMBLER; 6; PC; Valued at $108.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100056501-0001-0000, Seized on 02/09/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; CERA 
VE LOTION; 288; PC; Valued at $1,728.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100057501-0001-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; DKNY 
SNEAKERS; 4; PR; Valued at $350.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100057601-0001-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; NFL 
NEW ERA CAP; 78; PC; Valued at $1,416.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100057601-0002-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; NFL 
NEW ERA VISOR; 6; PC; Valued at $101.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100057601-0003-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; NEW 
ERA CAP; 25; PC; Valued at $462.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100064201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
Off-White T-Shirt; 50; PC; Valued at $17,502.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

NEWARK
2024467100064201-0002-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; Fear of 
God Essentials T-Shirt; 10; PC; Valued at $267.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024467100065301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
EAGLES VARSITY JACKETS; 17; PC; Valued at $4,091.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024467100065401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; LV 
T-SHIRT; 10; PC; Valued at $6,203.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100065401-0002-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; GUCCI 
T-SHIRT; 5; PC; Valued at $1,800.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100065401-0003-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; AMI 
T-SHIRT; 5; PC; Valued at $582.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100065401-0004-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
BURBERRY T-SHIRT; 10; PC; Valued at $3,267.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024467100065401-0005-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
BALMAIN T-SHIRT; 5; PC; Valued at $1,523.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100065401-0006-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; LOEWE 
T-SHIRT; 5; PC; Valued at $1,634.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100065401-0007-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
GIVENCHY T-SHIRT; 5; PC; Valued at $1,994.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100065701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; PRADA 
HAT; 1; PC; Valued at $619.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100065701-0002-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; PRADA 
SUNGLASSES; 1; PC; Valued at $265.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100065701-0003-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; CHLOE 
HANDBAG; 1; PC; Valued at $1,359.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100065701-0004-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; YSL 
TOTE; 2; PC; Valued at $6,367.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100065701-0005-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; YSL 
HANDBAG; 4; PC; Valued at $11,143.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100065701-0006-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; YSL 
(Continued on next page)

1,090 of 1,186

This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

NEWARK
2024467100065701-0006-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

CLUTCH; 2; PC; Valued at $2,035.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100065701-0007-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; FENDI 
TOTE; 1; PC; Valued at $1,814.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100065701-0008-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
CHANEL TOTE; 1; PC; Valued at $3,297.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100065701-0009-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
CHANEL HANDBAG; 1; PC; Valued at $2,843.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100065801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
BALENCIAGA T-SHIRT; 3; PC; Valued at $1,178.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024467100067501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; Nike 
Sneakers; 18; PR; Valued at $1,260.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100068901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; AIR 
JORDAN SNEAKERS; 1; PR; Valued at $117.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100068901-0002-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; LV 
SNEAKERS; 1; PR; Valued at $735.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100068901-0003-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; KIDS 
AIR JORDAN SNEAKERS; 2; PR; Valued at $89.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024467100068901-0004-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
CANADA GOOSE JACKET; 1; PC; Valued at $836.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024467100068901-0005-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
BALENCIAGA KIDS HOODIE; 1; PC; Valued at $694.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024467100068901-0006-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
BALENCIAGA KIDS SWEATPANTS; 1; PC; Valued at $603.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100068901-0007-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; LV 
KIDS SWEATSHIRT; 1; PC; Valued at $875.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100068901-0008-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; LV 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

NEWARK
2024467100068901-0008-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

KIDS SWEATPANTS; 1; PC; Valued at $592.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100068901-0009-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; UGG 
BOOTS; 1; PR; Valued at $117.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100071101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; DIOR 
AIR JORDAN SNEAKERS; 1; PR; Valued at $1,173.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024467100071101-0002-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; GUCCI 
SCARF; 2; PC; Valued at $584.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100071101-0003-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
MONTBLANC TOTE BAG; 1; PC; Valued at $743.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024467100071101-0004-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
CHANEL HANDBAG; 1; PC; Valued at $3,011.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100071101-0005-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; YSL 
HANDBAG; 1; PC; Valued at $1,021.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100071101-0006-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; DIOR 
HANDBAG; 2; PC; Valued at $4,429.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100071701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; Nike 
Socks; 300; PR; Valued at $688.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100072801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; LV 
PONCHO; 4; PC; Valued at $3,937.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100072801-0002-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; PRADA 
T-SHIRT; 6; PC; Valued at $3,144.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100072801-0003-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
CHANEL T-SHIRT; 1; PC; Valued at $1,079.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100072801-0004-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
CHANEL SWEATPANTS; 1; PR; Valued at $1,105.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024467100072801-0005-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
LOEWE SUNGLASSES; 1; PR; Valued at $238.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)
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This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1100 
RAYMOND BLVD, STE 502, NEWARK, NJ, 071025234 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

NEWARK
2024467100072801-0006-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
BURBERRY SUNGLASSES; 1; PR; Valued at $212.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024467100072801-0007-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; FENDI 
SUNGLASSES; 3; PR; Valued at $751.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100072801-0008-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; LV 
SUNGLASSES; 1; PR; Valued at $367.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100072801-0009-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; YSL 
SUNGLASSES; 4; PR; Valued at $1,081.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100072901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
LULULEMON FANNY PACK; 196; PC; Valued at $4,183.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024467100073701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; LV 
LUGGAGE; 1; PC; Valued at $1,685.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100073701-0002-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
CHANEL SANDALS; 1; PC; Valued at $793.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100073901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 

ADIDAS/GUCCI POLO SHIRT; 1; PC; Valued at $538.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024467100073901-0002-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
ADIDAS/GUCCI SWEAT PANTS; 1; PC; Valued at $633.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024467100076701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; L.V. 
Dress Shirt; 1; PC; Valued at $625.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100076701-0002-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; L.V. 
Pants; 1; PC; Valued at $650.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100076701-0003-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; D & G 
Shoes; 1; PR; Valued at $479.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024467100076701-0004-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of FEDERAL EXPRESS - NEWARK, NJ; 
Valentino Shoes; 1; PR; Valued at $623.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 200 N. MARIPOSA 
ROAD #B200, NOGALES, AZ, 85621.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 11, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 11, 2024

NOGALES
2023260400086601-0001-0000, Seized on 09/28/2023; At the port of NOGALES; 1999 NISSAN PATHFINDER; 1; 
EA; VIN# JN8AR07SXXW364794; Valued at $2,450.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(2)

2024260400031901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of NOGALES; 2007 CHEVROLET MALIBU; 1; 
EA; VIN# 1G1ZT58N07F310550; Valued at $1,450.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(2)

2024260400032501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of NOGALES; U.S. CURRENCY; 308; EA; 
Valued at $10,951.00; For violation of 31 USC 5332(c), 31 USC 5332(a), 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 31 USC 5316(a)(1)(B)

2024260400033701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of NOGALES; 2008 GMC ACADIA; 1; EA; VIN# 
1GKER337X8J141514; Valued at $535.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(2)

2024260400033901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of NOGALES; .50 CAL AMMUNITION; 697; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $2,614.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 922(l)

2024260500017301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of PHOENIX; 2008 Ford Expedition; 1; EA; VIN# 
1FMFU18518LA34507; Valued at $1,875.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(I)

2024260500017601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of PHOENIX; US CURRENCY $257; 12; EA; 
Valued at $257.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b), 8 USC 1324(a), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 
USC 1961(1)

2024260700004701-0003-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of SELLS, AZ; 2011 Chevrolet Traverse; 1; EA; 
VIN# 1GNKVEED8BJ261268; Valued at $1,265.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 200 N. 
MARIPOSA ROAD #B200, NOGALES, AZ, 85621 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

NOGALES
2024260100012601-0003-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DOUGLAS; 2016 Cheverolet Silverado; 1; EA; 
VIN# 3GCPCREC1GG187266; Valued at $14,500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 952

2024260100012601-0004-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of DOUGLAS; Xanax Pills; 0.77; GR; Valued at 
$1.53; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952, 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 21 USC 952

2024260400023001-0003-0000, Seized on 02/01/2024; At the port of NOGALES; 1991 FREIGHTLINER TRACTOR; 
1; EA; VIN# 1FUYDPYB8MP394844; Valued at $9,950.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 952

2024260400023001-0004-0000, Seized on 02/01/2024; At the port of NOGALES; 2001 UTILITY TRAILER; 1; EA; 
VIN# 1UYVS25361M475307; Valued at $3,975.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 952

2024260400023001-0005-0000, Seized on 02/01/2024; At the port of NOGALES; PLASTIC ROLLS (LOADED); 14; 
EA; Valued at $2,382.94; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 952

2024260400023001-0006-0000, Seized on 02/01/2024; At the port of NOGALES; PLASTIC ROLLS (NOT 
LOADED); 660; EA; Valued at $112,338.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 952

2024260400029101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/02/2024; At the port of NOGALES; 7.62X39 VSKA AK-47; 1; EA; 
Serial# SV7092154; Valued at $675.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17, 22 USC 
401(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 127.6, 22 CFR 123.22(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 
USC 554, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.22, 22 CFR 127.1

2024260400029101-0002-0000, Seized on 03/02/2024; At the port of NOGALES; 7.62X39 VSKA AK-47; 1; EA; 

Serial# SV7091954; Valued at $675.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17, 19 USC 
1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.22, 22 CFR 127.1, 22 USC 401(a), 19 USC 
1595a(d), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 127.6, 22 CFR 123.22(a)

2024260400029101-0003-0000, Seized on 03/02/2024; At the port of NOGALES; 7.62X39 US PALM MAGAZINE; 3; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $45.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17, 22 USC 401(a), 19 
USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 127.6, 22 CFR 123.22(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 22 
USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.22, 22 CFR 127.1

2024260400029101-0004-0000, Seized on 03/02/2024; At the port of NOGALES; 7.62X39 PRO MAG MAGAZINE; 1; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $16.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17, 22 USC 401(a), 19 
USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 127.6, 22 CFR 123.22(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 22 
USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.22, 22 CFR 127.1

2024260400029101-0005-0000, Seized on 03/02/2024; At the port of NOGALES; 7.62X39 MAGAZINE; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $14.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17, 22 USC 401(a), 19 USC 
1595a(d), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 127.6, 22 CFR 123.22(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 22 CFR 
123.22, 22 CFR 127.1, 22 USC 2778
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 200 N. 
MARIPOSA ROAD #B200, NOGALES, AZ, 85621 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

NOGALES
2024260400029101-0006-0000, Seized on 03/02/2024; At the port of NOGALES; 2024 GMC YUKON; 1; EA; VIN# 
1GKS2GKD9RR126284; Valued at $69,829.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 
CFR 123.22, 18 USC 554

2024260400030101-0003-0000, Seized on 03/10/2024; At the port of NOGALES; 2004 CHEVROLET COLORADO; 
1; EA; VIN# 1GCDT136748133831; Valued at $4,132.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 952

2024260400032001-0002-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of NOGALES; 2013 FORD FUSION; 1; EA; VIN# 
3FA6P0H71DR381814; Valued at $1,337.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 
CFR 123.22, 18 USC 554

2024260400033201-0002-0000, Seized on 03/23/2024; At the port of NOGALES; 2002 FORD F-150; 1; EA; VIN# 
1FTRW08L72KC63937; Valued at $4,525.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 952

2024260400033801-0003-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of NOGALES; 2003 PETERBILT 387 TRACTOR; 
1; EA; VIN# 1XP7DB9X53D572790; Valued at $5,325.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 952

2024260400033801-0004-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of NOGALES; 2008 GREAT DANE TRAILER; 1; 
EA; VIN# 1GRAA06258W702288; Valued at $3,999.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 952

2024260400033901-0002-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of NOGALES; 2001 TOYOTA COROLLA; 1; EA; 
VIN# 1NXBR18E71Z559393; Valued at $675.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 18 USC 922(1)

2024260400034301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of NOGALES; 9MM GLOCK PISTOL; 1; EA; 

Serial# AFXP319; Valued at $450.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17, 22 USC 401(a), 
19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 127.6, 22 CFR 123.22(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 
22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.22, 22 CFR 127.1

2024260400034301-0002-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of NOGALES; 9MM GLOCK MAGAZINES; 3; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $90.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17, 22 USC 401(a), 19 USC 
1595a(d), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 127.6, 22 CFR 123.22(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 22 USC 
2778, 22 CFR 123.22, 22 CFR 127.1

2024260400034401-0006-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of NOGALES; 2005 JEEP GRAND CHEROKEE 
LAREDO; 1; EA; VIN# 1J4HS48N15C605262; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 952

2024260900006101-0002-0000, Seized on 03/02/2024; At the port of TUCSON; Ohio Ordnace M2 50 Caliber Rifle; 
1; EA; Serial# 850528; Valued at $13,200.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17, 22 USC 
401(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 127.6, 22 CFR 123.22(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 
USC 554, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.22, 22 CFR 127.1

2024260900006101-0003-0000, Seized on 03/02/2024; At the port of TUCSON; Glock 23; 1; EA; Serial# BLFE526; 
Valued at $299.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17, 22 USC 401(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 

(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 200 N. 
MARIPOSA ROAD #B200, NOGALES, AZ, 85621 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

NOGALES
2024260900006101-0003-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 127.6, 22 CFR 123.22(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 22 USC 2778, 22 
CFR 123.22, 22 CFR 127.1

2024260900006101-0005-0000, Seized on 03/02/2024; At the port of TUCSON; Glock 23 Magazine; 1; EA; Serial# 
N/A; Valued at $14.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17, 22 USC 401(a), 19 USC 
1595a(d), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 127.6, 22 CFR 123.22(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 22 USC 
2778, 22 CFR 123.22, 22 CFR 127.1

2024260900006101-0006-0000, Seized on 03/02/2024; At the port of TUCSON; .40 Caliber Ammunition; 16; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $6.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17, 22 USC 401(a), 19 USC 
1595a(d), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 127.6, 22 CFR 123.22(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 22 USC 
2778, 22 CFR 123.22, 22 CFR 127.1

2024260900006101-0008-0000, Seized on 03/02/2024; At the port of TUCSON; Ohio Ordnace M2 Rifle Case; 1; 
EA; Valued at $89.00; For violation of 22 USC 401, 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 123.17, 22 USC 401(a), 19 USC 
1595a(d), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 127.6, 22 CFR 123.22(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 22 USC 
2778, 22 CFR 123.22, 22 CFR 127.1
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 101 EAST 
MAIN ST, RM 102, NORFOLK, VA, 23510 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

NORFOLK
2024140100003401-0001-0000, Seized on 11/20/2023; At the port of NORFOLK; Iridium Satellite Phone; 1; EA; 
Valued at $1,243.33; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 881(f), 21 USC 952, 19 CFR 162.45a (629), 
19 USC 1595a(a), 46 USC 70503
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN: FPFO, 200 Chestnut St, 
Room 102, PHILADELPHIA, PA, 19106.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be 
filed within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 11, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 11, 2024

PHILADELPHIA
2018110100045801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/19/2018; At the port of PHILADELPHIA; GLOCK 19 9MM; 1; EA; 
Serial# BFC988US; Valued at $0.00; For violation of 18USC981, PALAW, 18USC545, 21USC881

2018110100045801-0002-0000, Seized on 04/19/2018; At the port of PHILADELPHIA; GLOCK 19 9MM 
MAGAZINES; 2; EA; Valued at $0.00; For violation of PALAW, 18USC981, 18USC545, 21USC881

2024110400005401-0001-0000, Seized on 02/18/2024; At the port of PITTSBURGH; Bulk Cash; 6664; EA; Valued 
at $473,333.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(iii), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)
(7), 18 USC 1961(1), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(F), 8 USC 1324a

2024110400006801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of PITTSBURGH; Bulk US Currency; 799; EA; 
Valued at $25,400.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 
963, 21 USC 881(a)(6), 21 USC 881(b)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN: FPFO, 200 
Chestnut St, Room 102, PHILADELPHIA, PA, 19106 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

PHILADELPHIA
2024110400006401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of PITTSBURGH; Counterfeit Christian Dior 
Tote; 1; EA; Valued at $37.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024110400006401-0002-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of PITTSBURGH; Counterfeit Lousi Vuitton 
Luggage Bag; 1; EA; Valued at $28.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024110400006401-0003-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of PITTSBURGH; Counterfeit Gucci Purse; 1; 
EA; Valued at $27.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024110400006401-0004-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of PITTSBURGH; Counterfeit Versace Robe; 1; 
EA; Valued at $25.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024110400006401-0005-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of PITTSBURGH; Counterfeit Golden Goose 
Shoes; 2; PR; Valued at $36.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024110400006601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of PITTSBURGH; Counterfeit CHANEL Charms; 
208; PC; Valued at $461.76; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024110400006601-0002-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of PITTSBURGH; Counterfeit GUCCI Charms; 
68; PC; Valued at $150.96; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024110400006601-0003-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of PITTSBURGH; Counterfeit LOUIS VUITTON 
Charms; 99; PC; Valued at $219.78; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024110400006601-0004-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of PITTSBURGH; Counterfeit PRADA Charms; 
16; PC; Valued at $35.52; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024110400006601-0005-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of PITTSBURGH; Counterfeit FENDI Charms; 
17; PC; Valued at $37.74; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024110400006601-0006-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of PITTSBURGH; Counterfeit BURBERRY 
Charms; 7; PC; Valued at $15.54; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024110400006601-0007-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of PITTSBURGH; Counterfeit DIOR Charms; 31; 
PC; Valued at $68.82; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024110400006601-0008-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of PITTSBURGH; Counterfeit HERMES 
Charms; 3; PC; Valued at $6.65; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024110400006601-0009-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of PITTSBURGH; Counterfeit VERSACE 
Charms; 2; PC; Valued at $4.44; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024110400006601-0010-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of PITTSBURGH; Counterfeit CHLOE Charms; 
3; PC; Valued at $6.67; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024110400006601-0011-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of PITTSBURGH; Counterfeit BALENCIAGA 
Charms; 8; PC; Valued at $17.76; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN: FPFO, 200 
Chestnut St, Room 102, PHILADELPHIA, PA, 19106 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

PHILADELPHIA
2024110400006601-0012-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of PITTSBURGH; Counterfeit TIFFANY & CO 
Charms; 9; PC; Valued at $19.98; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024110400006601-0013-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of PITTSBURGH; Counterfeit YSL Charms; 10; 
PC; Valued at $22.20; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024110400006601-0014-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of PITTSBURGH; Counterfeit COACH Charms; 
11; PC; Valued at $24.42; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024110400006601-0015-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of PITTSBURGH; Counterfeit MK Charms; 5; 
PC; Valued at $11.10; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024110400006701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of PITTSBURGH; Counterfeit NHL Jerseys; 48; 
EA; Valued at $80.91; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024110800015301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of PHILADELPHIA INTL ARPT; 32GB SAMSUNG 
RAM MEMORY BOARD; 1095; EA; Valued at $37,569.45; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CUSTOMS & BORDER 
PROTECTION, ATTN: FPFO 155 GANNETT DRIVE, RM 55, SOUTH PORTLAND, ME, 04106 within 30 
days of the date of the first publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 
10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a 
claim is received by the above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will 
be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

PORTLAND, ME
2024010400001101-0005-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of JACKMAN; WIFI Camera with power cord; 6; 
EA; Valued at $107.94; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024010400001101-0006-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of JACKMAN; WIFI Floodlight Camera with 
power cord; 1; EA; Valued at $90.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024010400001101-0007-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of JACKMAN; TP Link WIFI Camera Base 
Station with power cord; 1; EA; Valued at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024010400001301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of JACKMAN; Liquid steroids; 36; GR; Valued at 
$200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(2)(A)

2024010400001301-0002-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of JACKMAN; Steroid Pills; 11.5; GR; Valued at 
$100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(2)(A)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 8337 NE ALDERWOOD 
RD, PORTLAND, OR, 97220.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 
days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property 
being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty 
of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 11, 2024, 
the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 11, 2024

PORTLAND, OR
2024291900000601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/17/2024; At the port of GREELEY; Ruger pistol S/N 317-84009; 1; 
EA; Serial# 317-84009; Valued at $350.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(b), 21 USC 881(a)(11)

2024291900000601-0002-0000, Seized on 03/17/2024; At the port of GREELEY; 9mm ammunition; 16; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $7.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(b), 21 USC 881(a)(11)

2024291900000601-0003-0000, Seized on 03/17/2024; At the port of GREELEY; Magazine from Ruger (Item 
#001); 1; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(b), 21 USC 881(a)(11)

2024291900000601-0004-0000, Seized on 03/17/2024; At the port of GREELEY; U.S. Currency $9,024.00; 1; EA; 
Valued at $9,024.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 USC 1961(1), 21 USC 881(a)(6), 
21 USC 881(b)

2024298200002101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of MEDFORD,OREGON/ROGUE VALLEY USER 
FEE AIRPORT; $22,360.00 converted to bank wire; 1; EA; Valued at $22,360.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(a)(6), 
21 USC 881(b), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 USC 1961(1)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP FPF OFFICE, 8337 NE 
ALDERWOOD RD, PORTLAND, OR, 97220 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

PORTLAND, OR
2024290400010801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of PORTLAND, OR; Gucci Shirts; 22; EA; Valued 
at $379.32; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024290400010801-0002-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of PORTLAND, OR; Louis Vuitton Shirts; 13; EA; 
Valued at $224.15; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024290400010801-0003-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of PORTLAND, OR; Chanel watches; 3; EA; 
Valued at $185.58; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024330700009901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of DENVER; Tramadol HCL Pills; 26; GR; 
Valued at $288.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024330700009901-0002-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of DENVER; Cyclobenzaprine Hydrochloride 
Pills; 27; GR; Valued at $131.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 9725 VIA DE LA 
AMISTAD, SAN DIEGO, CA, 92154.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 11, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 11, 2024

SAN DIEGO
2023250400096102-0001-0000, Seized on 04/18/2023; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; 2020 KIA SPORTAGE; 1; EA; 
VIN# U6YPH3AA4LL829341; Valued at $21,000.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(2)

2024250100033303-0001-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; $124.00 USD; 7; EA; Valued at 
$124.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(a)(6), 21 USC 881(b)

2024250100037001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/22/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; 28 foot LOA Panga; 1; EA; Hull# 
N/A; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(i), 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 
1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(II)

2024250100037701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/25/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; 18 ft gray, painted over, 
make-shift recreation vessel single 115hp outboard; no vessel identifiers.; 1; EA; Hull# Missing; Valued at $500.00; 
For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(2), 19 USC 1703

2024250100038101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; 25' PANGA, grey and white in 
color; Vessel operator or owner not identified.; 1; EA; Hull# N/A; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)
(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(i)

2024250100038901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; 25' Panga Vessel; 1; EA; Hull# 

N/A; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(II)

2024250400029801-0006-0000, Seized on 12/03/2023; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; $ 2006 USD; 106; PC; Valued 
at $2,006.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(a)(6), 21 USC 881(b)

2024250400043501-0001-0000, Seized on 12/30/2023; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; 2013 HONDA ACCORD; 1; EA; 
VIN# 1HGCR2F30DA203374; Valued at $12,175.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(2)

2024250400046501-0001-0000, Seized on 01/06/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; 2011 JEEP GRAND 
CHEROKEE; 1; EA; VIN# 1J4RR4GG7BC546152; Valued at $3,150.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 
1324(a)(2)

2024250400055101-0001-0000, Seized on 01/25/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; 2005 CHEVROLET EXPRESS; 
1; EA; VIN# 1GCGG25V451259523; Valued at $240.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(2)

2024250400056101-0001-0000, Seized on 01/26/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; $5,570 USD; 70; PC; Valued at 
$5,570.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b), 8 USC 1324(a)

2024250400070201-0001-0000, Seized on 02/20/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; 2017 VOLKSWAGON JETTA; 
1; EA; VIN# 3VWL17AJ0HM399489; Valued at $4,500.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(v)

(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 9725 VIA DE LA 
AMISTAD, SAN DIEGO, CA, 92154.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 11, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 11, 2024

SAN DIEGO
2024250400070201-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

(II), 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(2), 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(1)(A)(iv)

2024250600015101-0001-0000, Seized on 12/20/2023; At the port of OTAY MESA STATION; 2015 HYUNDAI SANTA 
FE; 1; EA; VIN# 5XYZU3LA1FG303812; Valued at $8,350.00; For violation of 8 USC 1324(b)(1), 8 USC 1324(a)(2)

2024250600025201-0007-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of OTAY MESA STATION; $566.00 USD; 34; EA; 
Valued at $566.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 1956(c)(7), 18 USC 1961(1)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 9725 VIA 
DE LA AMISTAD, SAN DIEGO, CA, 92154 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

SAN DIEGO
2024250100022301-0001-0000, Seized on 01/16/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; MLB JERSEYS; 25; EA; Valued 
at $1,125.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024250100022301-0002-0000, Seized on 01/16/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; NFL JERSEYS; 3; EA; Valued at 
$135.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024250100022301-0003-0000, Seized on 01/16/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; RAIDERS HOODIES; 2; EA; 
Valued at $64.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024250100025401-0001-0000, Seized on 01/29/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; KETAMINE HYDROCHLORIDE 
9.18 KG; 9.18; KG; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952, 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 21 
USC 952

2024250100026501-0003-0000, Seized on 02/06/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; 2007 Honda Odyssey; 1; EA; 
VIN# 5FNRL38427B407062; Valued at $2,248.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 952

2024250100027901-0001-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; PREGNYL 5,000 IU; 3; EA; 
Valued at $414.81; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024250100027901-0002-0000, Seized on 02/15/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; 1m solvens; 3; EA; Valued at 
$3.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331

2024250100029201-0001-0000, Seized on 02/21/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; WYR CREW T-SHIRTS; 124; 
EA; Valued at $1,190.40; For violation of 19 USC 1584(a)

2024250100030001-0001-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; PUMA JERSEYS; 10; EA; Valued 
at $285.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024250100030001-0002-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; NIKE JERSEYS; 9; EA; Valued 
at $135.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024250100030001-0003-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; ADIDAS JERSEY SHIRTS; 4; 
EA; Valued at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024250100030001-0004-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; ADIDAS JERSEY SHORTS; 1; 
EA; Valued at $10.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024250100030001-0005-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; ADIDAS JERSEY 
SWEATSHIRTS; 2; EA; Valued at $33.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024250100030001-0006-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; ADIDAS JERSEY 
SWEATPANTS; 2; EA; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024250100030001-0007-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; CALL OF DUTY JERSEYS; 2; 
EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024250100030001-0008-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; SUZUKI JERSEY; 1; EA; Valued 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 9725 VIA 
DE LA AMISTAD, SAN DIEGO, CA, 92154 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

SAN DIEGO
2024250100030001-0008-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

at $22.50; For violation of 19 USC 1584(a), 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 USC 1584

2024250100037202-0001-0000, Seized on 03/23/2024; At the port of SAN DIEGO; 2007 Volkswagen Passat; 1; 
EA; VIN# WVWCU73C27E169692; Valued at $15.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 952

2024250200009501-0001-0000, Seized on 02/26/2024; At the port of ANDRADE; Diazepam; 8.95; GR; Valued at 
$100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(2)(A)

2024250200012101-0002-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of ANDRADE; Diazepam; 4.91; GR; Valued at 
$500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 21 USC 952, 19 USC 1497(a)(1)

2024250200012201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of ANDRADE; Tramadol; 74.68; GR; Valued at 
$500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1497, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024250200012301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of ANDRADE; Tramadol 50mg White round 
tablets.; 10.11; GR; Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952, 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 
USC 1497(a)(2)(B)

2024250200012301-0002-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of ANDRADE; Tramadol 100 mg Pink round 
tablets; 24.62; GR; Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(2)(B), 19 USC 1595a(c)
(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024250200013001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of ANDRADE; Tramadol; 192.46; GR; Valued at 
$500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1497

2024250300018501-0003-0000, Seized on 02/10/2024; At the port of CALEXICO; 2006 BURGUNDY DODGE RAM 
2500; 1; EA; VIN# 1D7HA18266J188933; Valued at $5,900.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 
USC 952

2024250300019701-0003-0000, Seized on 02/16/2024; At the port of CALEXICO; 2006 HONDA RIDGELINE/ 
05517A1/CA; 1; EA; VIN# 2HJYK16526H548734; Valued at $3,450.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 
881, 21 USC 952

2024250300022101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of CALEXICO; OXANDROLONE PILLS (10 
boxes in 1 bag); 294.4; GR; Valued at $1,750.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1497

2024250300022101-0002-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of CALEXICO; OXANDROLONE (10 boxes in 1 
bag); 237.6; GR; Valued at $1,068.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1497

2024250300022101-0003-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of CALEXICO; FENTERMINA (5 boxes in 1 bag); 
98.8; GR; Valued at $129.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1497

2024250300022101-0004-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of CALEXICO; OXANDROLONA (5 bags in 1 
bag); 103; GR; Valued at $875.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1497

1,108 of 1,186

This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 9725 VIA 
DE LA AMISTAD, SAN DIEGO, CA, 92154 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

SAN DIEGO
2024250300022101-0005-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of CALEXICO; TREMBOLONA (3 boxes in 1 
bag); 165.9; GR; Valued at $3,040.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1497

2024250300022101-0006-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of CALEXICO; KIGTROPIN (5 boxes in 1 bag); 
352; GR; Valued at $109.25; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1497

2024250300022101-0007-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of CALEXICO; SOMATPOIIH 80UI (5 boxes in 1 
bag); 208.2; GR; Valued at $119.25; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1497

2024250300022101-0008-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of CALEXICO; CLENBUTEROL PILLS (5 bags 
in 1 bag); 103.6; GR; Valued at $1,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1497

2024250300022101-0009-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of CALEXICO; DROSTANOLONE PROPIONATE 
(2 boxes in 1 bag); 58.9; GR; Valued at $120.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1497

2024250300022101-0010-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of CALEXICO; EQUIPOISE (2 boxes in 1 bag); 
228.9; GR; Valued at $159.94; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1497

2024250300022101-0011-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of CALEXICO; SOSTENON (3 boxes in 1 bag); 
164.3; GR; Valued at $21.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1497

2024250300022101-0012-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of CALEXICO; TESTOSTERONE (3 boxes in 1 
bag); 85.1; GR; Valued at $159.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1497

2024250300022101-0013-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of CALEXICO; TREMBOLONE (3 boxes in 1 
bag); 87.8; GR; Valued at $247.50; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1497

2024250300022101-0014-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of CALEXICO; MASTABOL 100 (3 boxes in 1 
bag); 127.5; GR; Valued at $180.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1497

2024250300022101-0015-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of CALEXICO; WINSTROL PILLS (5 bags in 1 
bag); 98.7; GR; Valued at $455.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1497

2024250300022101-0016-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of CALEXICO; METHENOLONE ENANTHATE (3 
boxes in 1 bag); 88.5; GR; Valued at $284.01; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1497

2024250300022101-0017-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of CALEXICO; TESTOSTERONA (9 BOXES IN 1 
BAG); 812.9; GR; Valued at $252.18; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1497

2024250300022101-0018-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of CALEXICO; BOLDENONE UNDECYLENATE 
(3 BOXES IN 1 BAG); 88.1; GR; Valued at $110.97; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1497

2024250300022101-0019-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of CALEXICO; OXYMETALONA PILLS (5 BAGS 
IN 1 BAG); 101.4; GR; Valued at $1,640.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1497

2024250300022101-0020-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of CALEXICO; PRIMOBOLAN (60 BOXES IN 1 
BAG); 1.6; KG; Valued at $5,680.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1497
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 9725 VIA 
DE LA AMISTAD, SAN DIEGO, CA, 92154 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

SAN DIEGO
2024250300022101-0021-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of CALEXICO; SUSTANON 250 (40 BOXES IN 1 
BAG); 1.08; KG; Valued at $1,788.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1497

2024250300022101-0022-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of CALEXICO; TESTOBOL C (60 BOXES IN 1 
BAG); 1.6; KG; Valued at $3,600.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1497

2024250300022101-0023-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of CALEXICO; SOMATROPIN ( 46 BOXES IN 1 
BAG); 2.1; KG; Valued at $2,194.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1497

2024250300022101-0024-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of CALEXICO; TRENBO E (40 BOXES IN 1 
BAG); 1.06; KG; Valued at $3,040.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1497

2024250300022101-0025-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of CALEXICO; TESTOBOL E (50 BOXES IN 1 
BAG); 1.32; KG; Valued at $3,046.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1497

2024250300022101-0026-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of CALEXICO; CLENBUTEROL (40 BOXES IN 1 
BAG); 1.18; KG; Valued at $4,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1497

2024250300025401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of CALEXICO; BATON; 1; EA; Valued at $1.00; 
For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 18 USC 930, 19 USC 1497

2024250400051101-0001-0000, Seized on 01/18/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; TRAMADOL (IN ONE BAG); 
1.32; KG; Valued at $1,186.60; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1497

2024250400051101-0002-0000, Seized on 01/18/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; ASSORTED MEDICATION (IN 
ONE BOX); 56; EA; Valued at $1,337.75; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1497

2024250400053401-0004-0000, Seized on 01/21/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; CELLPHONE (IN ONE BAG); 
1; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 952

2024250400055301-0001-0000, Seized on 01/25/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; ASSORTED MEDICATIONS (IN 
2 BOXES); 459; PC; Valued at $4,204.00; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(2)(B), 19 USC 
1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1497

2024250400061301-0003-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; 2012 HONDA CIVIC; 1; EA; 
VIN# 19XFB2F57CE354905; Valued at $9,325.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 952

2024250400063401-0007-0000, Seized on 02/10/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; TRAMADOL; 31.79; GR; 
Valued at $64.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952, 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(2)(A)

2024250400065501-0001-0000, Seized on 02/13/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; ASSORTED MEDICATION (IN 
3 BOXES); 515; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1497 (a)(1), 19 USC 1497 (a)
(2)(B)

2024250400070601-0002-0000, Seized on 02/21/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; 2004 CHEVROLET AVEO; 1; 
EA; VIN# KL1TD62654B252382; Valued at $1,225.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 952
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 9725 VIA 
DE LA AMISTAD, SAN DIEGO, CA, 92154 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

SAN DIEGO
2024250400070901-0001-0000, Seized on 02/21/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; ACXION (FENTERMINA); 400; 
EA; Valued at $10,560.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952, 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 
1497(a)(2)(B)

2024250400070901-0002-0000, Seized on 02/21/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; BENZATINE; 15; EA; Valued at 
$46.35; For violation of 19 USC 1497(a)(1), 19 USC 1497(a)(2)(B)

2024250400071001-0003-0000, Seized on 02/22/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; 2007 CHEVROLET HHR; 1; 
EA; VIN# 3GNDA13D77S632698; Valued at $745.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 952

2024250400072201-0005-0000, Seized on 02/24/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; 2015 BUICK ENCLAVE; 1; EA; 
VIN# 5GAKV7KD9FJ316388; Valued at $13,875.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 952

2024250400072201-0006-0000, Seized on 02/24/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; CELLPHONE; 1; EA; Valued at 
$100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 952

2024250400073201-0001-0000, Seized on 02/26/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; ALPRAZOLAM; 920; GR; 
Valued at $612.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1497, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024250400073201-0002-0000, Seized on 02/26/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; PHENTERMINE; 420; GR; 
Valued at $3,079.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1497, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024250400076201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; CIGARETTES; 4000; EA; 
Valued at $1,011.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1497, 19 USC 1681, 26 USC 5754

2024250400076501-0002-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; ALPRAZOLAM; 239.88; GR; 
Valued at $610.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1497, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024250400076501-0003-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; TRAMADOL; 99.88; GR; 
Valued at $415.20; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1497, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024250400083501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/17/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; R134A REFRIGERANT (2 
CANS / 340 GRAMS EACH); 2; EA; Valued at $36.92; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 42 USC 7522, Chapter 
98, Subchapter IV, U.S. Note 1, HTSUS, (19 USC 1202), 19 CFR 148.46, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1202, 19 
USC 1497

2024250400087801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/26/2024; At the port of SAN YSIDRO; ASSSORTED MEXICAN 
FOOD; 348; EA; Valued at $1,894.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1497

2024250500001701-0004-0000, Seized on 02/22/2024; At the port of TECATE; 2005 GMC TopKick C5500; 1; EA; 
VIN# 1GDG5C1E75F904732; Valued at $8,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 952

2024250600017201-0001-0000, Seized on 01/12/2024; At the port of OTAY MESA STATION; GELMICIN CREAM; 
932; EA; Valued at $14,912.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1497

2024250600017201-0002-0000, Seized on 01/12/2024; At the port of OTAY MESA STATION; 2010 ACURA ZDX; 1; 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 9725 VIA 
DE LA AMISTAD, SAN DIEGO, CA, 92154 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

SAN DIEGO
2024250600017201-0002-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

EA; VIN# 2HNYB1H49AH501132; Valued at $5,250.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 USC 1497

2024250600021101-0003-0000, Seized on 02/01/2024; At the port of OTAY MESA STATION; 2004 BMW X5; 1; EA; 
VIN# 5UXFA13504LU34913; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 881(f), 21 USC 
952, 19 CFR 162.45a (629), 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 952

2024250600021102-0001-0000, Seized on 02/01/2024; At the port of OTAY MESA STATION; Cell Phone (1 in 1 
bag); 1; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 952

2024250600024402-0003-0000, Seized on 02/21/2024; At the port of OTAY MESA STATION; 2003 NISSAN 350Z; 1; 
EA; VIN# JN1AZ34D33T112287; Valued at $3,048.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 952

2024250600025201-0002-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of OTAY MESA STATION; 2007 FORD ESCAPE; 
1; EA; VIN# 1FMYU02Z37KB19271; Valued at $3,085.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 
952

2024250600025501-0003-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of OTAY MESA STATION; 1999 FORD F-150; 1; 
EA; VIN# 1FTRX17W0XKC21809; Valued at $5,450.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 881(f), 21 
USC 952, 19 CFR 162.45a (629), 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 952

2024250600025701-0002-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of OTAY MESA STATION; 2000 CHEVY S10; 1; 
EA; VIN# 1GCCS1459YK224628; Valued at $508.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 881, 21 USC 952, 
19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 881(f), 21 USC 952, 19 CFR 162.45a (629)

2024250600025901-0003-0000, Seized on 02/28/2024; At the port of OTAY MESA STATION; 2008 Ford F-350 
Super Duty; 1; EA; VIN# 1FTWW31R38EB72612; Valued at $4,775.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 21 USC 
881, 21 USC 952, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 881(f), 21 USC 952, 19 CFR 162.45a (629)

2024250600026201-0001-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of OTAY MESA STATION; (4) COOLMASTER 
iGAS FREON 410A (UN3163) TANKS; 4; EA; Valued at $2,300.00; For violation of Chapter 98, Subchapter IV, U.S. 
Note 1, HTSUS, (19 USC 1202), 19 CFR 148.46, 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1202

2024250600026201-0002-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of OTAY MESA STATION; (1) CHEMOURS 
FREON 410A (UN3163) TANK; 1; EA; Valued at $575.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1202, 
Chapter 98, Subchapter IV, U.S. Note 1, HTSUS, (19 USC 1202), 19 CFR 148.46
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 555 BATTERY ST, STE 
413, SAN FRANCISCO, CA, 94111.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 11, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 11, 2024

SAN FRANCISCO
2024280100044601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of SF INTL ARPT; Samsung Galaxy S10, IMEI# 
325810101558639/ Serial#R58M3435MQZ; 1; EA; Valued at $1,000.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 
2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024280100044601-0002-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of SF INTL ARPT; Samsung Galaxy S22, IMEI# 
357753900004188/ Serial#R5CT119ZF8H; 1; EA; Valued at $1,000.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 
2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024280100044601-0003-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of SF INTL ARPT; Sandisk thumb drive (S/N 
BN1704258232); 1; EA; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 
2252, 18 USC 2260

2024280900007301-0001-0000, Seized on 01/09/2024; At the port of SAN FRANCISCO; Cashier's check; 1; EA; 
Valued at $49,993.66; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 
1343, 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 1341, 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 31 USC 
5324(c)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 555 
BATTERY ST, STE 413, SAN FRANCISCO, CA, 94111 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

SAN FRANCISCO
2024280100034701-0001-0000, Seized on 01/17/2024; At the port of SF INTL ARPT; toy gun; 1; EA; Valued at 
$30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 5001(a), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 2068

2024280100042401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of SF INTL ARPT; Remote Control (RC) Car; 
1407; EA; Valued at $7,035.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 2068

2024280100043001-0007-0000, Seized on 03/16/2024; At the port of SF INTL ARPT; Magpul 225-0243; 1; EA; 
Valued at $19.95; For violation of 22 USC 401(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 127.6, 22 CFR 123.1

2024280100043001-0008-0000, Seized on 03/16/2024; At the port of SF INTL ARPT; Magpul 225-0175; 1; EA; 
Valued at $19.95; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024280100043001-0009-0000, Seized on 03/16/2024; At the port of SF INTL ARPT; Magpul 202-0001; 1; EA; 
Valued at $19.95; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024280100043001-0010-0000, Seized on 03/16/2024; At the port of SF INTL ARPT; Magpul cheek riser; 1; EA; 
Valued at $89.95; For violation of 22 USC 401(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 127.6, 22 CFR 123.1

2024280100043001-0011-0000, Seized on 03/16/2024; At the port of SF INTL ARPT; Magpul/B5 Sopmod; 1; EA; 
Valued at $19.95; For violation of 22 USC 401(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 127.6, 22 CFR 123.1

2024280100043001-0012-0000, Seized on 03/16/2024; At the port of SF INTL ARPT; Mossberg buttstock recoil 
pad.; 1; EA; Valued at $14.21; For violation of 22 USC 401(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 2778, 22 CFR 127.6, 22 
CFR 123.1

2024280100045001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of SF INTL ARPT; Clonazepam 2.5 mg Solution; 
182.6; GR; Valued at $10.68; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024280900016601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of SAN FRANCISCO; Texture Painting Art Set; 
478; EA; Valued at $2,987.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 2068, 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 
USC 1263

2024289500029701-0001-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Louis Vuitton Wallet - Long; 25; EA; Valued at $150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500029701-0002-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Louis Vuitton Wallet - Small; 5; EA; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500029701-0003-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Gucci Wallet; 4; EA; Valued at $24.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500029701-0004-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Burberry Wallet; 3; EA; Valued at $18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 555 
BATTERY ST, STE 413, SAN FRANCISCO, CA, 94111 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

SAN FRANCISCO
2024289500029701-0005-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Prada Wallet; 2; EA; Valued at $12.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500029701-0006-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Chanel Wallet; 1; EA; Valued at $6.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500029701-0007-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Yves Saint Laurent Wallet; 1; EA; Valued at $6.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500029701-0008-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Fendi Wallet; 2; EA; Valued at $12.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500029701-0009-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Goyard Wallet; 6; EA; Valued at $36.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500029701-0010-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Tiffany & Co. Eau De Parfum 20ml; 13; EA; Valued at $52.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500029701-0011-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Tom Ford Eau De Parfum 20ml; 12; EA; Valued at $48.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500029701-0012-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 

Chloe Eau De Parfum 20ml; 12; EA; Valued at $48.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500029701-0013-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Creed Eau De Parfum 20ml; 8; EA; Valued at $48.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500029701-0014-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Versace Eau De Parfum 20ml; 6; EA; Valued at $24.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500029701-0015-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Versace Eau De Parfum 20ml; 1; EA; Valued at $4.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500029701-0016-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Clinique Happy Eau De Parfum 20ml; 1; EA; Valued at $4.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500029701-0017-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 555 
BATTERY ST, STE 413, SAN FRANCISCO, CA, 94111 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

SAN FRANCISCO
2024289500029701-0017-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

Calvin Klein Eau De Parfum 20ml; 1; EA; Valued at $4.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500029701-0018-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Gucci Eau De Parfum 20ml; 1; EA; Valued at $4.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500029701-0019-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Carolina Herrera Eau De Parfum 20ml; 1; EA; Valued at $4.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500029701-0020-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Hugo Boss Eau De Parfum 20ml; 1; EA; Valued at $4.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500029701-0021-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Giorgio Armani Eau De Parfum 20ml; 1; EA; Valued at $4.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500029701-0022-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Moschino Eau De Parfum 20ml; 1; EA; Valued at $4.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500029701-0023-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Chanel Eau De Parfum 20ml; 1; EA; Valued at $4.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500029701-0024-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Le Labo Eau De Parfum 100ml; 8; EA; Valued at $32.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500029701-0025-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Versace Perfume 100ml; 3; EA; Valued at $12.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500029701-0026-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Chanel Perfume 100ml; 1; EA; Valued at $4.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500029701-0027-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Chanel Perfume 100ml; 1; EA; Valued at $4.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500029701-0028-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 555 
BATTERY ST, STE 413, SAN FRANCISCO, CA, 94111 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

SAN FRANCISCO
2024289500029701-0028-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

Dior Perfume 100ml; 1; EA; Valued at $4.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500029701-0029-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Bvlgari Perfume 100ml; 1; EA; Valued at $4.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500029701-0030-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Francis Kurkdjian Perfume 70ml; 3; EA; Valued at $12.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500029701-0031-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Yves Saint Laurent Perfume 90ml; 1; EA; Valued at $4.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500029701-0032-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Hugo Boss Perfume 100ml; 1; EA; Valued at $4.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500029701-0033-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Gucci Perfume 2.5 fl oz; 2; EA; Valued at $8.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500029701-0034-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Bvlgari Perfume 2.2 fl oz; 3; EA; Valued at $12.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500029701-0035-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Louis Vuitton Perfume 100ml; 1; EA; Valued at $4.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500029701-0036-0000, Seized on 02/23/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Tom Ford Perfume; 1; EA; Valued at $4.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500030301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT BURBERRY HANDBAG; 1; EA; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500030301-0002-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT CHANEL BRACELET W/ DIAMONDS; 1; EA; Valued at $35.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 
USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500030301-0003-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT CHANEL EARRINGS; 1; PR; Valued at $12.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500030301-0004-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 555 
BATTERY ST, STE 413, SAN FRANCISCO, CA, 94111 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

SAN FRANCISCO
2024289500030301-0004-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

COUNTERFEIT GUCCI CAP; 2; EA; Valued at $18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500030301-0005-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT LOUIS VUITTON BRACELET; 2; EA; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500030301-0006-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT LOUIS VUITTON EARRINGS; 4; PR; Valued at $48.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500030301-0007-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT LOUIS VUITTON CAP; 1; EA; Valued at $25.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500030301-0008-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT LOUIS VUITTON HANDBAG; 6; EA; Valued at $108.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500030301-0009-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT LOUIS VUITTON KEYCHAIN; 4; EA; Valued at $48.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500030301-0010-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT LOUIS VUITTON WALLET; 2; EA; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500030301-0011-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT MCM PURSE; 1; EA; Valued at $25.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500030301-0012-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT TIFFANY & CO BRACELET; 4; EA; Valued at $472.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500030301-0013-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT TIFFANY & CO NECKLACE; 2; EA; Valued at $174.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500030301-0014-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT VAN CLEEF & ARPELS BRACELET; 8; EA; Valued at $280.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 555 
BATTERY ST, STE 413, SAN FRANCISCO, CA, 94111 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

SAN FRANCISCO
2024289500030301-0014-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500030301-0015-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT LOUIS VUITTON LEATHER STUFFED DOG; 1; EA; Valued at $13.00; For violation of 19 USC 
1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500030801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Chanel Handbag; 2; EA; Valued at $36.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500030801-0002-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Gucci Wallet; 4; EA; Valued at $36.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500030801-0003-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Louis Vuitton Wallet; 2; EA; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500030801-0004-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Van Cleef & Arpels Bracelet; 41; EA; Valued at $2,665.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500030801-0005-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Van Cleef & Arpels Necklace; 5; EA; Valued at $275.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500030801-0006-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Chanel Necklace; 4; EA; Valued at $316.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500030801-0007-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Gucci Necklace; 4; EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500030801-0008-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Chanel Earring; 49; PR; Valued at $588.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500030801-0009-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Chanel Earring Set; 13; EA; Valued at $156.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500030801-0010-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Gucci Earring; 29; PR; Valued at $348.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500030801-0011-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Gucci Earring Set; 2; EA; Valued at $24.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500030801-0012-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Louis Vuitton Earring; 44; PR; Valued at $528.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500030801-0013-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 555 
BATTERY ST, STE 413, SAN FRANCISCO, CA, 94111 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

SAN FRANCISCO
2024289500030801-0013-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

Van Cleef & Arpels Earring; 24; PR; Valued at $1,080.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500030801-0014-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Christian Dior Earring; 11; PR; Valued at $113.08; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500030801-0015-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Yves Saint Laurent Earring; 4; PR; Valued at $8.88; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500030801-0016-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Michael Kors Earring; 6; PR; Valued at $72.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 18 USC 2320, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500030801-0017-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Hermes Earring; 2; PR; Valued at $6.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500031401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT BALENCIAGA EARRING; 3; PR; Valued at $13.32; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500031401-0002-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT BOTTEGA VENETA EARRING; 6; PR; Valued at $26.64; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500031401-0003-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT BOTTEGA VENETA NECKLACE; 7; EA; Valued at $77.70; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500031401-0004-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT CELINE EARRING; 7; PR; Valued at $31.08; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500031401-0005-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT CELINE NECKLACE; 4; EA; Valued at $44.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500031401-0006-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT CELINE RING; 6; EA; Valued at $19.98; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 555 
BATTERY ST, STE 413, SAN FRANCISCO, CA, 94111 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

SAN FRANCISCO
2024289500031401-0007-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT CHANEL BROOCH; 46; EA; Valued at $153.18; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500031401-0008-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT CHANEL EARRING; 20; PR; Valued at $66.60; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500031401-0009-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT CHANEL NECKLACE; 9; EA; Valued at $99.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500031401-0010-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT CHANEL RING; 6; EA; Valued at $19.98; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500031401-0011-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT CHRISTIAN DIOR BRACELET; 4; EA; Valued at $22.20; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500031401-0012-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT CHRISTIAN DIOR BROOCH; 4; EA; Valued at $13.32; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500031401-0013-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT CHRISTIAN DIOR EARRING; 17; PR; Valued at $75.48; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500031401-0014-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT CHRISTIAN DIOR NECKLACE; 6; EA; Valued at $66.60; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500031401-0015-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT DOLCE AND GABBABA EARRING; 2; PR; Valued at $8.88; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500031401-0016-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT DOLCE AND GABBABA NECKLACE; 4; EA; Valued at $44.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 
USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500031401-0017-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT GUCCI BRACELET; 2; EA; Valued at $11.10; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 

(Continued on next page)
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This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 555 
BATTERY ST, STE 413, SAN FRANCISCO, CA, 94111 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

SAN FRANCISCO
2024289500031401-0017-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500031401-0018-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT GUCCI BROOCH; 2; EA; Valued at $6.66; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500031401-0019-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT GUCCI EARRING; 14; PR; Valued at $11.10; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500031401-0020-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT GUCCI NECKLACE; 7; EA; Valued at $6.66; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500031401-0021-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT LOEWE BROOCH; 2; EA; Valued at $62.16; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500031401-0022-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT LOEWE BRACELET; 2; EA; Valued at $77.70; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500031401-0023-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT LOEWE EARRING; 11; PR; Valued at $6.66; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500031401-0024-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT LOEWE NECKLACE; 8; EA; Valued at $11.10; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500031401-0025-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT LOUIS VUITTON BRACELET; 65; EA; Valued at $48.84; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500031401-0026-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT LOUIS VUITTON EARRING; 46; PR; Valued at $88.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500031401-0027-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT LOUIS VUITTON NECKLACE; 32; EA; Valued at $360.75; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 555 
BATTERY ST, STE 413, SAN FRANCISCO, CA, 94111 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

SAN FRANCISCO
2024289500031401-0028-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT TIFFANY AND CO. BRACELET; 5; EA; Valued at $204.24; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500031401-0029-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT TIFFANY AND CO. EARRING; 11; PR; Valued at $355.20; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500031401-0030-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT TORY BURCH BRACELET; 5; EA; Valued at $27.75; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500031401-0031-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT TORY BURCH BROOCH; 2; EA; Valued at $48.84; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500031401-0032-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT TORY BURCH EARRING; 4; PR; Valued at $27.75; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500031401-0033-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT TORY BURCH NECKLACE; 4; EA; Valued at $6.66; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500031401-0034-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT VALENTINO BRACELET; 8; EA; Valued at $17.76; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500031401-0035-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT VALENTINO EARRING; 75; PR; Valued at $44.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500031401-0036-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT VALENTINO NECKLACE; 2; EA; Valued at $44.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500031401-0037-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT VALENTINO RING; 2; EA; Valued at $333.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500031401-0038-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT VAN CLEEF AND ARPELS BRACELET; 22; EA; Valued at $22.20; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 

(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 555 
BATTERY ST, STE 413, SAN FRANCISCO, CA, 94111 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

SAN FRANCISCO
2024289500031401-0038-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500031401-0039-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT VAN CLEEF AND ARPELS EARRING; 48; PR; Valued at $6.66; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 
USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500031401-0040-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT VAN CLEEF AND ARPELS NECKLACE; 12; EA; Valued at $122.10; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 
15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500031401-0041-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT VERSACE NECKLACE; 1; EA; Valued at $213.12; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500031401-0042-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT YVES SAINT LAURENT BROOCH; 4; EA; Valued at $133.20; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 
USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500031401-0043-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT YVES SAINT LAURENT BRACELET; 3; EA; Valued at $11.10; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 
USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500031401-0044-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT YVES SAINT LAURENT EARRING; 19; PR; Valued at $13.32; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 
USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500031401-0045-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT YVES SAINT LAURENT NECKLACE; 3; EA; Valued at $16.65; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 
USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500031401-0046-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT YVES SAINT LAURENT RING; 3; EA; Valued at $84.36; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500031801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/04/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Cheverolet Fob; 100; EA; Valued at $10,424.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500032401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Louis Vuitton Handbag; 18; EA; Valued at $324.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 555 
BATTERY ST, STE 413, SAN FRANCISCO, CA, 94111 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

SAN FRANCISCO
2024289500032801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Rolex watches; 3; EA; Valued at $75.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500033301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Louis Vuitton Bracelet; 2; EA; Valued at $2.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500033301-0002-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Louis Vuitton Earring; 4; PR; Valued at $48.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500033301-0003-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Louis Vuitton Ring; 1; EA; Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500033301-0004-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Gucci Bracelet; 2; EA; Valued at $12.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500033301-0005-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Gucci Necklace; 3; EA; Valued at $45.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500033301-0006-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Gucci Earring; 3; PR; Valued at $36.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500033301-0007-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Valentino Garavani Earring; 2; PR; Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500033301-0008-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Van Cleef Earring; 1; PR; Valued at $45.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500033301-0009-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Van Cleef Bracelet; 1; EA; Valued at $65.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500033301-0010-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Cartier Bracelet; 1; EA; Valued at $5.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 555 
BATTERY ST, STE 413, SAN FRANCISCO, CA, 94111 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

SAN FRANCISCO
2024289500033301-0011-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Cartier Ring; 2; EA; Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500033301-0012-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Tiffany and Co Earring; 1; PR; Valued at $36.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500033301-0013-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Tiffany and Co Ring; 1; EA; Valued at $9.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500033301-0014-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Tiffany and Co Necklace; 3; EA; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500033301-0015-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Tiffany and Co Bracelet; 3; EA; Valued at $36.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500033401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Rolex Day-Date, yellow gold with diamond indicators, diamond bezel watch.; 1; EA; Valued at $50.00; 
For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500033401-0002-0000, Seized on 03/08/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Rolex Cosmograph Daytona yellow gold watch.; 1; EA; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 
1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500033801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Balenciaga shoes; 24; PR; Valued at $1,560.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500034301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT CHANEL PURSE; 1; EA; Valued at $18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500034301-0002-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT CHANEL WALLET; 2; EA; Valued at $18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500034301-0003-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT CHRISTIAN DIOR WALLET; 2; EA; Valued at $18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500034301-0004-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 

(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 555 
BATTERY ST, STE 413, SAN FRANCISCO, CA, 94111 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

SAN FRANCISCO
2024289500034301-0004-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

COUNTERFEIT FENDI PURSE; 10; EA; Valued at $200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500034301-0005-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT GOYARD HANDBAG; 1; EA; Valued at $89.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500034301-0006-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT GOYARD WALLET; 1; EA; Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500034301-0007-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT GUCCI PURSE; 1; EA; Valued at $18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500034301-0008-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT LOUIS VUITTON PURSE; 10; EA; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500034301-0009-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT LOUIS VUITTON TOTE BAG; 3; EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500034301-0010-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT LOUIS VUITTON WALLET; 3; EA; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500034301-0011-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT SUPREME X LV WALLET; 3; EA; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500034401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT BVLGARI BRACELET; 4; EA; Valued at $8.88; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500034401-0002-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT BVLGARI EARRINGS; 4; PR; Valued at $8.88; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500034401-0003-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT BVLGARI NECKLACE; 4; EA; Valued at $8.88; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 555 
BATTERY ST, STE 413, SAN FRANCISCO, CA, 94111 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

SAN FRANCISCO
2024289500034401-0003-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500034401-0004-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT BVLGARI RING; 4; EA; Valued at $8.88; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500034401-0005-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT CARTIER EARRINGS; 20; PR; Valued at $44.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500034401-0006-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT CARTIER NECKLACE; 3; EA; Valued at $6.66; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500034401-0007-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT CHANEL BRACELET; 17; EA; Valued at $37.74; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500034401-0008-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT CHANEL EARRINGS; 59; PR; Valued at $130.98; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500034401-0009-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT CHANEL NECKLACE; 18; EA; Valued at $39.96; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500034401-0010-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT CHRISTIAN DIOR EARRINGS; 9; PR; Valued at $19.98; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500034401-0011-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT GUCCI BRACELET; 14; EA; Valued at $31.08; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500034401-0012-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT GUCCI EARRINGS; 16; PR; Valued at $35.52; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500034401-0013-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT GUCCI NECKLACE; 8; EA; Valued at $17.76; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)
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This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 555 
BATTERY ST, STE 413, SAN FRANCISCO, CA, 94111 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

SAN FRANCISCO
2024289500034401-0014-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT HERMES EARRINGS; 7; PR; Valued at $15.54; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500034401-0015-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT LOUIS VUITTON BRACELET; 27; EA; Valued at $59.94; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500034401-0016-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT LOUIS VUITTON EARRINGS; 8; PR; Valued at $17.76; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500034401-0017-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT LOUIS VUITTON NECKLACE; 4; EA; Valued at $8.88; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500034401-0018-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT PANDORA BRACELET; 59; EA; Valued at $130.98; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500034401-0019-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT TIFFANY & CO BRACELET; 47; EA; Valued at $104.34; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500034401-0020-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT TIFFANY & CO EARRINGS; 25; PR; Valued at $55.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500034401-0021-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT TIFFANY & CO NECKLACE; 7; EA; Valued at $15.54; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500034401-0022-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT TORY BURCH EARRINGS; 6; PR; Valued at $13.32; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500034401-0023-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT VAN CLEEF & ARPELS BRACELET; 8; EA; Valued at $17.76; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 
USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500034401-0024-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT VAN CLEEF & ARPELS EARRINGS; 28; PR; Valued at $62.16; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 555 
BATTERY ST, STE 413, SAN FRANCISCO, CA, 94111 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

SAN FRANCISCO
2024289500034401-0024-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500034401-0025-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT VERSACE EARRINGS; 12; PR; Valued at $26.64; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500034401-0026-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT VAN CLEEF & ARPELS NECKLACE; 10; EA; Valued at $22.20; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 
USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500034401-0027-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT YSL EARRINGS; 13; PR; Valued at $28.86; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500034401-0028-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT YSL NECKLACE; 3; EA; Valued at $6.66; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500034501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Apple Airpods Max; 10; EA; Valued at $877.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500034601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT LOUIS VUITTON KEYCHAIN; 50; EA; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500034701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Cartier gold LOVE bracelet; 2; EA; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500034701-0002-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Cartier white gold LOVE bracelet.; 1; EA; Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500034701-0003-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Cartier gold ring.; 4; EA; Valued at $28.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500034701-0004-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Celine earrings.; 2; PR; Valued at $24.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)
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This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 555 
BATTERY ST, STE 413, SAN FRANCISCO, CA, 94111 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

SAN FRANCISCO
2024289500034701-0005-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Celine necklace.; 5; EA; Valued at $55.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500034701-0006-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Chanel bracelet.; 8; EA; Valued at $80.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500034701-0007-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Chanel earrings.; 30; PR; Valued at $1,198.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500034701-0008-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Chanel necklace.; 4; EA; Valued at $79.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500034701-0009-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Chanel ring.; 4; EA; Valued at $63.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500034701-0010-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Christian Dior bracelet.; 5; EA; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500034701-0011-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Fendi bracelet.; 1; EA; Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500034701-0012-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Fendi ring.; 10; EA; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500034701-0013-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Gucci bracelet.; 2; EA; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500034701-0014-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Louis Vuitton earrings.; 7; PR; Valued at $84.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500034701-0015-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Louis Vuitton handbag.; 1; EA; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 555 
BATTERY ST, STE 413, SAN FRANCISCO, CA, 94111 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

SAN FRANCISCO
2024289500034701-0016-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Valentino earrings.; 3; PR; Valued at $30.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500034701-0017-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Versace bracelet.; 4; EA; Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500034701-0018-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit YSL earrings.; 2; PR; Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500034701-0019-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit YSL necklace.; 4; EA; Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500034801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Louis Vuitton Earring; 8; PR; Valued at $96.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500034801-0002-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Louis Vuitton Necklace; 16; EA; Valued at $48.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500034801-0003-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Louis Vuitton Bracelet; 4; EA; Valued at $14.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500034801-0004-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Tiffany and Co Earring; 5; PR; Valued at $15.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500034801-0005-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Tiffany and Co Necklace; 5; EA; Valued at $435.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500034801-0006-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Tiffany and Co Bracelet; 5; EA; Valued at $585.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500034801-0007-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Gucci Necklace; 2; EA; Valued at $12.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 555 
BATTERY ST, STE 413, SAN FRANCISCO, CA, 94111 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

SAN FRANCISCO
2024289500034801-0007-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

133.21(e)

2024289500034801-0008-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Gucci Bracelet; 2; EA; Valued at $12.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500034801-0009-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Chanel Earring; 2; PR; Valued at $24.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500034801-0010-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Chanel Necklace; 10; EA; Valued at $790.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500034801-0011-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Chanel Bracelet; 2; EA; Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500034801-0012-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Chanel Ring; 2; EA; Valued at $11.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500034801-0013-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Versace Earring; 2; PR; Valued at $80.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500034801-0014-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Versace Necklace; 2; EA; Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500034801-0015-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Versace Bracelet; 2; EA; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500034801-0016-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Louis Vuitton Keychain; 12; EA; Valued at $12.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500034801-0017-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Louis Vuitton Coin Purse; 7; EA; Valued at $35.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500035101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 555 
BATTERY ST, STE 413, SAN FRANCISCO, CA, 94111 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

SAN FRANCISCO
2024289500035101-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

COUNTERFEIT CHANEL BRACELET; 12; EA; Valued at $25.92; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500035101-0002-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT CHANEL PENDANT; 6; EA; Valued at $13.32; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500035101-0003-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT LOUIS VUITTON EARRINGS; 12; PR; Valued at $26.64; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500035101-0004-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT LOUIS VUITTON NECKLACE; 12; EA; Valued at $26.64; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500035101-0005-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT LOUIS VUITTON PENDANT; 12; EA; Valued at $26.64; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500035101-0006-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT LOUIS VUITTON RING; 12; EA; Valued at $26.64; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500035101-0007-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT VAN CLEEF & ARPELS BRACELET; 36; EA; Valued at $77.76; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 
USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500035101-0008-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT VAN CLEEF & ARPELS EARRINGS; 36; PR; Valued at $79.92; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 
USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500035101-0009-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT VAN CLEEF & ARPELS NECKLACE; 36; EA; Valued at $79.92; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 
USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500035101-0010-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT VAN CLEEF & ARPELS RING; 18; EA; Valued at $39.96; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500035101-0011-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT YSL PENDANT; 6; EA; Valued at $13.32; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 555 
BATTERY ST, STE 413, SAN FRANCISCO, CA, 94111 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

SAN FRANCISCO
2024289500035101-0011-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

133.21(e)

2024289500035301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Cartier Ring; 17; EA; Valued at $85.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500035301-0002-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Tiffany and Co Ring; 14; EA; Valued at $140.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500035301-0003-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Tiffany and Co Bracelet; 15; EA; Valued at $1,755.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500035301-0004-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Gucci Necklace; 10; EA; Valued at $110.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500035301-0005-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Valentino Garavani Handbag; 4; EA; Valued at $72.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500035301-0006-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Gucci Handbag; 4; EA; Valued at $72.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500035301-0007-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Goyard Handbag; 1; EA; Valued at $89.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500035301-0008-0000, Seized on 03/14/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Louis Vuitton Sandal; 1; PR; Valued at $35.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500035501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
COUNTERFEIT APPLE WATCH SERIES 9; 50; EA; Valued at $900.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500035601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/15/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Apple Watch (Series 9); 50; EA; Valued at $900.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 555 
BATTERY ST, STE 413, SAN FRANCISCO, CA, 94111 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

SAN FRANCISCO
2024289500039001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Christian Dior Tote - Large; 2; EA; Valued at $23.20; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500039001-0002-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Christian Dior Tote - Small; 4; EA; Valued at $46.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500039001-0003-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Christian Dior Handbag - Style A; 2; EA; Valued at $23.20; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500039001-0004-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Christian Dior Handbag - Style B; 1; EA; Valued at $11.60; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500039001-0005-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Christian Dior Handbag - Style C; 4; EA; Valued at $46.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500039001-0006-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Christian Dior Bag Scarf; 5; EA; Valued at $27.38; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500039001-0007-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Fendi Bag Scarf; 1; EA; Valued at $5.48; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500039001-0008-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Hermes Handbag; 1; EA; Valued at $11.60; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500039001-0009-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Gucci Bag; 1; EA; Valued at $11.60; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500039001-0010-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Gucci Wallet; 4; EA; Valued at $24.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500039001-0011-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Marc Jacobs Handbag; 1; EA; Valued at $11.60; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500039001-0012-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 555 
BATTERY ST, STE 413, SAN FRANCISCO, CA, 94111 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

SAN FRANCISCO
2024289500039001-0012-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

Counterfeit Louis Vuitton Bag with Pouch; 1; EA; Valued at $11.60; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500039001-0013-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Louis Vuitton Bag - Style A; 2; EA; Valued at $23.20; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500039001-0014-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Louis Vuitton Bag - Style B; 3; EA; Valued at $34.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500039001-0015-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Louis Vuitton Wallet; 1; EA; Valued at $6.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500039001-0016-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Louis Vuitton Bag Scarf; 5; EA; Valued at $27.38; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500040001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Audemars Piguet Royal Oak Offshore - Limited Edition; 1; EA; Valued at $84.90; For violation of 19 USC 
1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500040201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Richard Mille watches; 6; EA; Valued at $5,963.76; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500041001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Lacoste Perfume - 20 ml; 14; EA; Valued at $25.20; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500041001-0002-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Dolce & Gabbana Perfume - 20 ml/Light Blue; 2; EA; Valued at $3.60; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 
15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500041001-0003-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Burberry Perfume - 20 ml/Brit; 2; EA; Valued at $3.60; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500041001-0004-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Carolina Herrera Perfume - 20 ml/Good Girl; 3; EA; Valued at $5.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 555 
BATTERY ST, STE 413, SAN FRANCISCO, CA, 94111 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

SAN FRANCISCO
2024289500041001-0004-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500041001-0005-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Carolina Herrera Perfume - 20 ml/Very Good Girl; 3; EA; Valued at $5.40; For violation of 19 USC 
1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500041001-0006-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Giorgio Armani Perfume - 20 ml/Si; 2; EA; Valued at $3.60; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500041001-0007-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Calvin Klein Perfume - 20 ml/Eternity; 1; EA; Valued at $1.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500041001-0008-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Chanel Perfume - 20 ml/N5; 2; EA; Valued at $3.60; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500041001-0009-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Chanel Perfume - 20 ml/Coco; 1; EA; Valued at $1.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500041001-0010-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Polo Ralph Lauren Perfume - 20 ml/Blue; 3; EA; Valued at $5.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 
USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500041001-0011-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Gucci Perfume - 20 ml/Bloom; 3; EA; Valued at $5.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500041001-0012-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Le Labo Perfume - 20 ml/Santal 33; 5; EA; Valued at $9.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500041001-0013-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Hermes Earring; 4; PR; Valued at $9.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500041001-0014-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Hermes Ring; 5; EA; Valued at $9.99; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500041001-0015-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 555 
BATTERY ST, STE 413, SAN FRANCISCO, CA, 94111 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

SAN FRANCISCO
2024289500041001-0015-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

Counterfeit Christian Dior Bracelet with Pearl & Stone; 1; EA; Valued at $2.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 
USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500041001-0016-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Christian Dior Bracelet with Stone; 1; EA; Valued at $2.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500041001-0017-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Christian Dior Necklace/Style A; 1; EA; Valued at $2.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500041001-0018-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Christian Dior Necklace/Style B; 1; EA; Valued at $2.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500041001-0019-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Bvlgari Bracelet; 3; EA; Valued at $5.99; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500041001-0020-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Bvlgari Necklace; 1; EA; Valued at $2.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500041001-0021-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Bvlgari Ring with Stone/Serpeni Viper; 4; EA; Valued at $7.99; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500041001-0022-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Bvlgari Earring with Stone; 2; PR; Valued at $4.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500041001-0023-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Cartier Bracelet/Juste un Clou with Stone; 2; EA; Valued at $4.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 
USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500041001-0024-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Cartier Bracelet/Love; 5; EA; Valued at $9.99; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500041001-0025-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Cartier Bracelet/Love with Stone; 1; EA; Valued at $2.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 555 
BATTERY ST, STE 413, SAN FRANCISCO, CA, 94111 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

SAN FRANCISCO
2024289500041001-0025-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500041001-0026-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Cartier Bracelet/Love/White Gold; 1; EA; Valued at $2.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500041001-0027-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Cartier Bracelet/Love/Gold; 1; EA; Valued at $2.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500041001-0028-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Cartier Bracelet/Love; 1; EA; Valued at $2.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500041001-0029-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Cartier Necklace; 2; EA; Valued at $4.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500041001-0030-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Cartier Ring/Tri-Color; 1; EA; Valued at $2.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500041001-0031-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Cartier Ring/Juste un Clou with Stone; 1; EA; Valued at $2.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500041001-0032-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Cartier Ring/Love with Stone; 1; EA; Valued at $2.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500041001-0033-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Cartier Ring/Juste un Clou with Stone; 4; EA; Valued at $7.99; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500041001-0034-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Louis Vuitton Bracelet/Gold; 1; EA; Valued at $2.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500041001-0035-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Louis Vuitton Bracelet/White Gold; 3; EA; Valued at $5.99; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 555 
BATTERY ST, STE 413, SAN FRANCISCO, CA, 94111 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

SAN FRANCISCO
2024289500041001-0036-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Louis Vuitton Bracelet/Rose Gold; 4; EA; Valued at $7.99; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500041001-0037-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Louis Vuitton Bracelet/Black White Gold; 1; EA; Valued at $2.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 
USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500041001-0038-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Louis Vuitton Bracelet/White Red Gold; 1; EA; Valued at $2.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500041001-0039-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Louis Vuitton Bracelet/Gold; 1; EA; Valued at $2.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500041001-0040-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Louis Vuitton Ring/Gold with Stone; 2; EA; Valued at $4.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500041001-0041-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Louis Vuitton Earring/Gold; 1; PR; Valued at $2.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500041001-0042-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Louis Vuitton Necklace/Gold; 2; EA; Valued at $4.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500041001-0043-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Louis Vuitton Necklace/Red; 1; EA; Valued at $4.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500041001-0044-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Louis Vuitton Necklace/White; 1; EA; Valued at $2.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500041001-0045-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Louis Vuitton Necklace/Earring Set; 1; EA; Valued at $2.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500041001-0046-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Chanel Necklace; 3; EA; Valued at $5.99; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 555 
BATTERY ST, STE 413, SAN FRANCISCO, CA, 94111 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

SAN FRANCISCO
2024289500041001-0046-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

133.21(e)

2024289500041001-0047-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Chanel Bracelet/Style A; 9; EA; Valued at $17.98; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500041001-0048-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Chanel Bracelet with Stone; 1; EA; Valued at $2.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500041001-0049-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Chanel Bracelet/Gold Heart; 1; EA; Valued at $2.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500041001-0050-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Chanel Ring; 2; EA; Valued at $4.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500041001-0051-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Chanel Earring/Style A; 2; PR; Valued at $4.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500041001-0052-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Chanel Earring/Style B; 4; PR; Valued at $7.99; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500041001-0053-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Chanel Earring with Stone & Pearl; 1; PR; Valued at $2.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500041001-0054-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Gucci Earring; 1; PR; Valued at $2.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500041001-0055-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Gucci Necklace/Earring Set; 1; EA; Valued at $2.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500041001-0056-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Gucci Bracelet/Style A; 6; EA; Valued at $11.99; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500041001-0057-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 555 
BATTERY ST, STE 413, SAN FRANCISCO, CA, 94111 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

SAN FRANCISCO
2024289500041001-0057-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

Counterfeit Gucci Bracelet Style B; 5; EA; Valued at $9.99; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500041001-0058-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Gucci Bracelet/Style C; 2; EA; Valued at $4.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500041001-0059-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Gucci Bracelet with Stone; 1; EA; Valued at $2.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500041001-0060-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Tiffany Necklace Red/Pink; 2; EA; Valued at $4.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500041001-0061-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Tiffany Necklace Tri-Color; 1; EA; Valued at $2.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500041001-0062-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Tiffany Necklace Multi-Hearts; 1; EA; Valued at $2.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500041001-0063-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Tiffany Necklace Heart; 2; EA; Valued at $4.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500041001-0064-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Tiffany Necklace with Stone; 2; EA; Valued at $4.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500041001-0065-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Tiffany Bracelet with Stone; 1; EA; Valued at $2.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500041001-0066-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Van Cleff Necklace/Small; 11; EA; Valued at $21.98; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500041001-0067-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Van Cleff Necklace/Medium; 10; EA; Valued at $19.98; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 555 
BATTERY ST, STE 413, SAN FRANCISCO, CA, 94111 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

SAN FRANCISCO
2024289500041001-0067-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500041001-0068-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Van Cleff Necklace/Large; 4; EA; Valued at $7.99; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500041001-0069-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Van Cleff Necklace/Extra-Large; 1; EA; Valued at $2.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500041001-0070-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Van Cleff Necklace/Gold-Small; 1; EA; Valued at $2.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500041001-0071-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Van Cleff Necklace/Gold-Large; 1; EA; Valued at $2.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500041001-0072-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Van Cleff Bracelet/Gold; 3; EA; Valued at $5.99; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500041001-0073-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Van Cleff Bracelet/with Stone; 2; EA; Valued at $4.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500041001-0074-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Van Cleff Bracelet/Large; 1; EA; Valued at $2.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500041001-0075-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Van Cleff Ring/Large; 1; EA; Valued at $2.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500041001-0076-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Van Cleff Ring/Small; 1; EA; Valued at $2.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500041001-0077-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Van Cleff Earring/Style A; 4; PR; Valued at $7.99; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 555 
BATTERY ST, STE 413, SAN FRANCISCO, CA, 94111 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

SAN FRANCISCO
2024289500041001-0078-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Van Cleff Earring/Style B; 11; PR; Valued at $21.98; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500041001-0079-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Van Cleff Earring/Style C; 20; PR; Valued at $39.96; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500041001-0080-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Van Cleff Earring/with Stone; 8; PR; Valued at $15.98; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500041001-0081-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Van Cleff Earring/with Multip Stones; 7; PR; Valued at $13.99; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500041001-0082-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Prada Necklace; 3; EA; Valued at $5.99; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500041001-0083-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Prada Earring; 2; PR; Valued at $4.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500041001-0084-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Yves Saint Laurent Earring; 1; PR; Valued at $2.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500041001-0085-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Pandora Necklace with Stone; 1; EA; Valued at $2.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500041001-0086-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Michael Kors Bracelet; 2; EA; Valued at $4.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500041201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Audemars Piguet (Royal Oak Offshore) Watch; 1; EA; Valued at $22.14; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 
15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500042001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Prada Backpack; 1; EA; Valued at $17.64; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 555 
BATTERY ST, STE 413, SAN FRANCISCO, CA, 94111 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

SAN FRANCISCO
2024289500042001-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

133.21(e)

2024289500042001-0002-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Prada Backpack; 2; EA; Valued at $23.52; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500042001-0003-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Fendi Handbag; 1; EA; Valued at $11.60; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500042001-0004-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Christian Dior Handbag with Coin Purse Set; 1; EA; Valued at $11.60; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 
15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500042001-0005-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Yves Saint Laurent Handbag; 1; EA; Valued at $11.60; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500042001-0006-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Louis Vuitton Handbag; 1; EA; Valued at $11.60; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500042001-0007-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Louis Vuitton Change Purse; 7; EA; Valued at $81.20; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500042001-0008-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Louis Vuitton Spectacle Case; 5; EA; Valued at $18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500042001-0009-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Louis Vuitton Brushes with Traveling Bag; 2; EA; Valued at $11.76; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 
USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500042001-0010-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Louis Vuitton Bracelet; 6; EA; Valued at $33.30; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500042001-0011-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Louis Vuitton Earring - Style A; 1; PR; Valued at $4.44; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 555 
BATTERY ST, STE 413, SAN FRANCISCO, CA, 94111 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

SAN FRANCISCO
2024289500042001-0012-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Louis Vuitton Earring - Style B; 5; PR; Valued at $22.20; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500042001-0013-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Louis Vuitton Necklace; 5; EA; Valued at $55.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500042001-0014-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Chanel Bracelet with Stones; 1; EA; Valued at $5.55; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500042001-0015-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Chanel Necklace; 1; EA; Valued at $11.10; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500042001-0016-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Van Cleef & Arpels Bracelet; 2; EA; Valued at $11.10; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500042001-0017-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Van Cleef & Arpels Earring; 1; PR; Valued at $4.44; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500042001-0018-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Gucci Necklace; 2; EA; Valued at $22.20; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500042001-0019-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Gucci Bracelet with Stones; 1; EA; Valued at $5.55; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500042001-0020-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Gucci Bracelet - Style A; 2; EA; Valued at $11.10; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500042001-0021-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Gucci Bracelet - Style B; 1; EA; Valued at $5.55; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500042001-0022-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Gucci Earring; 2; PR; Valued at $8.88; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 555 
BATTERY ST, STE 413, SAN FRANCISCO, CA, 94111 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

SAN FRANCISCO
2024289500042001-0022-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

133.21(e)

2024289500042001-0023-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Tiffany & Co. Necklace - Style A; 2; EA; Valued at $22.20; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500042001-0024-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Tiffany & Co. Necklace - Style B; 4; EA; Valued at $44.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500042001-0025-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Tiffany & Co. Bracelet; 8; EA; Valued at $44.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500042001-0026-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Tiffany & Co. Earring; 6; PR; Valued at $26.64; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500042001-0027-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Tiffany & Co. Necklace & Earring Set; 2; EA; Valued at $33.30; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500042001-0028-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Tiffany & Co. Earring/Bracelet/Necklace Set; 4; EA; Valued at $66.60; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 
15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500042001-0029-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Louis Vuitton Jacket/Pant Set; 2; EA; Valued at $46.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500042001-0030-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Versace Top/Pant Set; 1; EA; Valued at $23.20; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500042001-0031-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Louis Vuitton Socks; 5; PR; Valued at $16.49; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024289500042001-0032-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
Counterfeit Gucci Cap; 1; EA; Valued at $5.58; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024289500042201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of EXPRESS CONSIGNMENT - OAKLAND, CA; 
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 555 
BATTERY ST, STE 413, SAN FRANCISCO, CA, 94111 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

SAN FRANCISCO
2024289500042201-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

Van Cleef & Arpels necklaces; 8; EA; Valued at $440.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, US CBP / FPF OFFICE, 1 LA PUNTILLA ST, 
SAN JUAN, PR, 00901.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 days 
from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property being 
claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty of 
perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 11, 2024, the 
property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 11, 2024

SAN JUAN
2021491300092801-0001-0000, Seized on 12/30/2020; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; US CURRENCY; 
3992; EA; Valued at $79,891.00; For violation of 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 31 USC 5316(a)(1)(A), 31 USC 5332(c), 31 
USC 5332(a)

2021491300092801-0002-0000, Seized on 12/30/2020; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; RED IPHONE XR 
WITH CASE; 1; EA; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 31 USC 5317(c)(2), 31 USC 5316(a)(1)(A), 31 USC 5332(c), 
31 USC 5332(a)

2024490900013601-0001-0000, Seized on 02/20/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN; US CURRENCY; 38; EA; Valued 
at $643.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 924(n), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 
USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 841

2024490900013601-0002-0000, Seized on 02/20/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN; GLOCK PISTOL MOD. 27 GEN.4, 
.40 CAL.; 1; EA; Serial# SNA648; Valued at $500.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 
18 USC 924(n), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 841

2024490900013601-0003-0000, Seized on 02/20/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN; AMMUNITION .40 CAL; 45; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 924(n), 18 
USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 841

2024490900013601-0004-0000, Seized on 02/20/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN; AMMUNITION 9MM CAL.; 28; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 924(n), 18 
USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 841

2024490900013601-0005-0000, Seized on 02/20/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN; GLOCK MAGAZINES .40 CAL; 3; 
EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 924(n), 18 
USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 841

2024490900013601-0006-0000, Seized on 02/20/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN; GLOCK MAGAZINES 9MM CAL.; 
4; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $100.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 924(n), 
18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 841

2024490900013601-0009-0000, Seized on 02/20/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN; APPLE IPHONE GREY IN 
COLOR; 1; EA; Valued at $1,000.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 924(n), 
18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 841

2024490900013601-0010-0000, Seized on 02/20/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN; WHITE POWDER; 868; GR; 
Valued at $100.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 924(n), 18 USC 981(a)(1)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, US CBP / FPF OFFICE, 1 LA PUNTILLA ST, 
SAN JUAN, PR, 00901.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed within 30 days 
from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific property being 
claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to penalty of 
perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 11, 2024, the 
property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 11, 2024

SAN JUAN
2024490900013601-0010-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 841

2024490900013601-0011-0000, Seized on 02/20/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN; PARAPHERNALIA; 1; PC; Valued 
at $200.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 924(n), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 
USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 841

2024490900013601-0012-0000, Seized on 02/20/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN; BAGS BLACK IN COLOR; 4; EA; 
Valued at $100.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 924(n), 18 USC 981(a)(1)
(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 841

2024490900013601-0013-0000, Seized on 02/20/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN; PARTS OF A WEAPON; 2; EA; 
Valued at $50.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 18 USC 924(n), 18 USC 981(a)(1)
(A), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(D), 21 USC 841

2024490990003601-0001-0000, Seized on 02/13/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN; 2018 Land Rover; 1; EA; VIN# 
SALWZ2SE1JA183188; Valued at $40,000.00; For violation of 18 USC 981(a)(1)(C), 18 USC 981(a)(1)(A), 18 USC 
1956(c)(7)(A), 18 USC 1961(1)(B), 18 USC 1028(a)(5)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, US CBP / FPF OFFICE, 1 LA 
PUNTILLA ST, SAN JUAN, PR, 00901 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file 
a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

SAN JUAN
2023490900005101-0003-0000, Seized on 11/28/2022; At the port of SAN JUAN; ENGINES; 2; EA; Valued at $1.00; 
For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 42 USC 7522

2023510100023501-0001-0000, Seized on 08/29/2023; At the port of CHARLOTTE AMALIE-ST THOMAS, VI; Two 
bags containing multiple vacuum sealed packages of bulk US currency.; 32846; EA; Valued at $828,629.55; For 
violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 19 USC 1607

2024490100007101-0001-0000, Seized on 01/22/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; NIKE AIR JORDAN XI SHOES; 1; 
PR; Valued at $25.95; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100007101-0002-0000, Seized on 01/22/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; NIKE AIR JORDAN 9 RETRO 
SHOES; 1; PR; Valued at $25.95; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100007601-0001-0000, Seized on 01/22/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; SOCKS (JORDAN); 10; PR; 
Valued at $133.30; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100007601-0002-0000, Seized on 01/22/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; JERSEY (INDIANA NBA); 3; EA; 
Valued at $239.97; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100007601-0003-0000, Seized on 01/22/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; SHOES (NIKE); 3; PR; Valued at 
$345.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100007601-0004-0000, Seized on 01/22/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; SHOES (JORDAN); 1; PR; 
Valued at $200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100007601-0005-0000, Seized on 01/22/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; SHOES (NIKE AIR JORDAN); 1; 
PR; Valued at $125.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100007601-0006-0000, Seized on 01/22/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; JERSEY  (XBTO ADIDAS); 4; EA; 
Valued at $211.68; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100007601-0007-0000, Seized on 01/22/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; SHORTS  (ADIDAS); 4; EA; 
Valued at $211.68; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100008101-0001-0000, Seized on 01/23/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; CROSSBODY BAG WITH 
CHAIN (COACH); 4; EA; Valued at $1,100.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100008101-0002-0000, Seized on 01/23/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; ID HOLDER (COACH); 1; EA; 
Valued at $18.95; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100008101-0003-0000, Seized on 01/23/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; WALLET (COACH); 1; EA; 
Valued at $125.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100008101-0004-0000, Seized on 01/23/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; BELT (COACH); 1; EA; Valued at 
$150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100008101-0005-0000, Seized on 01/23/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; POLO SHIRT (PSYCHO 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, US CBP / FPF OFFICE, 1 LA 
PUNTILLA ST, SAN JUAN, PR, 00901 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file 
a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

SAN JUAN
2024490100008101-0005-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

BUNNY); 2; EA; Valued at $0.01; For violation of 19 USC 1499(a)(3)(A)

2024490100008101-0006-0000, Seized on 01/23/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; CROSSBODY BAG (TOUS); 4; 
EA; Valued at $1,080.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100008101-0007-0000, Seized on 01/23/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; PURSE (TOUS); 1; EA; Valued 
at $270.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100008101-0008-0000, Seized on 01/23/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; SHOULDER BAG (COACH); 3; 
EA; Valued at $1,785.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100008101-0009-0000, Seized on 01/23/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; CROSSBODY BAG (COACH); 7; 
EA; Valued at $1,225.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100008101-0010-0000, Seized on 01/23/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; CAMERA BAG (COACH); 1; EA; 
Valued at $250.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100008101-0011-0000, Seized on 01/23/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; TOTE BAG (COACH); 2; EA; 
Valued at $350.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100008101-0012-0000, Seized on 01/23/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; PURSES (COACH); 2; EA; 
Valued at $700.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100008201-0001-0000, Seized on 01/28/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; Jersey (Mitchell & Ness); 22; 

EA; Valued at $3,916.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100008201-0002-0000, Seized on 01/28/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; Jersey (NBA); 30; EA; Valued at 
$2,399.70; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100008201-0003-0000, Seized on 01/28/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; Jersey (Supreme); 9; EA; Valued 
at $2,025.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100008801-0001-0000, Seized on 02/04/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; LOUIS VUITTON BRACELETS; 
3; EA; Valued at $110.85; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100008801-0002-0000, Seized on 02/04/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; LOUIS VUITTON JEWELRY 
SET; 3; EA; Valued at $104.85; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100008801-0003-0000, Seized on 02/04/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; LOUIS VUITTON JEWELRY 
SET; 3; EA; Valued at $104.85; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100008801-0004-0000, Seized on 02/04/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; TORY BURCH EARRINGS; 3; 
PR; Valued at $57.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100008801-0005-0000, Seized on 02/04/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; TOUS/SILVER RINGS; 3; EA; 
Valued at $46.47; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, US CBP / FPF OFFICE, 1 LA 
PUNTILLA ST, SAN JUAN, PR, 00901 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file 
a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

SAN JUAN
2024490100008801-0006-0000, Seized on 02/04/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; TOUS/GOLD RINGS; 3; EA; 
Valued at $46.47; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100008801-0007-0000, Seized on 02/04/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; TOUS/GOLD JEWELRY SET; 3; 
EA; Valued at $110.85; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100008801-0008-0000, Seized on 02/04/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; TOUS/GOLD JEWELRY SET; 3; 
EA; Valued at $110.85; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100008801-0009-0000, Seized on 02/04/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; TOUS/TEDDY BEAR JEWELRY 
SET; 3; EA; Valued at $104.85; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100008801-0010-0000, Seized on 02/04/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; TOUS JEWELRY SET; 3; EA; 
Valued at $104.85; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100008801-0011-0000, Seized on 02/04/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; TOUS/SILVER BRACELETS; 3; 
EA; Valued at $110.85; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100008801-0012-0000, Seized on 02/04/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; TOUS/GOLD BRACELETS; 3; 
EA; Valued at $110.85; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100008801-0013-0000, Seized on 02/04/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; TOUS/PEARL BRACELETS; 3; 
EA; Valued at $110.85; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100008801-0014-0000, Seized on 02/04/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; TOUS/NYLON JEWELRY SET; 
6; EA; Valued at $209.70; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100008801-0015-0000, Seized on 02/04/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; TOUS/HEART JEWELRY SET; 
3; EA; Valued at $104.85; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100008801-0016-0000, Seized on 02/04/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; TOUS/SILVER JEWELRY SET; 
3; EA; Valued at $104.85; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100008801-0017-0000, Seized on 02/04/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; TOUS/GOLD EARRINGS; 3; PR; 
Valued at $57.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100008801-0018-0000, Seized on 02/04/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; TOUS/SILVER EARRINGS; 3; 
PR; Valued at $57.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100008801-0019-0000, Seized on 02/04/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; PANDORA/GOLD NECKLACE 
AND EARRINGS SET; 3; EA; Valued at $48.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100008801-0020-0000, Seized on 02/04/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; PANDORA/SILVER NECKLACE 
AND EARRINGS; 3; EA; Valued at $48.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100008801-0021-0000, Seized on 02/04/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; TIFFANY & CO. EARRINGS SET; 
3; EA; Valued at $104.85; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, US CBP / FPF OFFICE, 1 LA 
PUNTILLA ST, SAN JUAN, PR, 00901 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file 
a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

SAN JUAN
2024490100008801-0022-0000, Seized on 02/04/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; TIFFANY & CO. NECKLACE 
AND  EARRINGS SET; 3; EA; Valued at $104.85; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100008801-0023-0000, Seized on 02/04/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; TIFFANY & CO./PEARL 
NECKLACE AND  EARRINGS SET; 3; EA; Valued at $104.85; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100008801-0024-0000, Seized on 02/04/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; CARTIER ROSE GOLD LOVE 
BANGLE BRACELETS; 3; EA; Valued at $110.85; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100008801-0025-0000, Seized on 02/04/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; CARTIER GOLD LOVE BANGLE 
BRACELETS; 3; EA; Valued at $110.85; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100008801-0026-0000, Seized on 02/04/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; CARTIER WHITE GOLD LOVE 
BANGLE BRACELETS; 3; EA; Valued at $110.85; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100008801-0027-0000, Seized on 02/04/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; UNO DE 50 BRACELETS; 6; EA; 
Valued at $221.70; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 18 USC 2320, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100008801-0028-0000, Seized on 02/04/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; PANDORA NECKLACE AND 
BRACELET SET; 3; EA; Valued at $26.70; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100008801-0029-0000, Seized on 02/04/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; PANDORA AND BRACELET 
SET; 3; EA; Valued at $26.70; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100008801-0030-0000, Seized on 02/04/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; UNO DE 50 HEART 
BRACELET; 3; EA; Valued at $26.70; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 18 USC 2320, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100008801-0031-0000, Seized on 02/04/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; UNO DE 50 BRACELETS; 3; EA; 
Valued at $26.70; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 18 USC 2320, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100008801-0032-0000, Seized on 02/04/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; GENERIC BRACELETS; 3; EA; 
Valued at $26.70; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 18 USC 2320, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100008801-0033-0000, Seized on 02/04/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; GENERIC BEADS BRACELETS; 
3; EA; Valued at $26.70; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 18 USC 2320, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100011101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; NBA CHICAGO BULLS JERSEY; 
5; EA; Valued at $62.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100011101-0002-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; ADIDAS LAKERS JERSEY; 2; 
EA; Valued at $24.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100011101-0003-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; NIKE/NBA SUNS JERSEY 
JERSEY; 1; EA; Valued at $12.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100011101-0004-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; NBA GRIZZLIES JERSEY; 1; EA; 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, US CBP / FPF OFFICE, 1 LA 
PUNTILLA ST, SAN JUAN, PR, 00901 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file 
a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

SAN JUAN
2024490100011101-0004-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

Valued at $12.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100011101-0005-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; NIKE/NBA WARIORS CURRY 
JERSEY; 2; EA; Valued at $24.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100011101-0006-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; NIKE/NBA SPURS 
WEMBANYAMA JERSEY; 10; EA; Valued at $12.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024490100011101-0007-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; NIKE/NBA BOTON TATUM 
JERSEY; 4; EA; Valued at $49.60; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100011101-0008-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; NIKE/NBA MIAMI 
HERROJERSEY; 5; EA; Valued at $62.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100011101-0009-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; NBA NETS IRVING JERSEY; 1; 
EA; Valued at $12.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100011101-0010-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; NBA CHARLOTTE BALL 
JERSEY; 1; EA; Valued at $62.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100011101-0011-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; NIKE/NBA MEMPHIS MORANT 
JERSEY; 1; EA; Valued at $12.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100011101-0012-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; NBA BULLS JORDAN NBA 
FINALS JERSEY; 3; EA; Valued at $37.20; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100011101-0013-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; NBA BULLS JORDAN JERSEY; 
4; EA; Valued at $49.60; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100011101-0014-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; NIKE/NBA SUPREME JERSEY; 
2; EA; Valued at $24.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100011101-0015-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; NIKE/NBA LAKERS JAMES 
JERSEY; 12; EA; Valued at $148.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100011101-0016-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; ADIDAS REAL MADRID 
JERSEY; 2; EA; Valued at $12.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100011101-0017-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; ADIDAS INTER MIAMI KIDS 
MESSI UNIFORMS; 2; EA; Valued at $12.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100011101-0018-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; ADIDAS INTER MIAMI AWAY 
KIDS MESSI UNIFORMS; 2; EA; Valued at $12.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, US CBP / FPF OFFICE, 1 LA 
PUNTILLA ST, SAN JUAN, PR, 00901 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file 
a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

SAN JUAN
2024490100011101-0019-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; ADIDAS FIFA WORLD CUP 
MESSI UNIFORMS; 1; EA; Valued at $6.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100011101-0020-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; ADIDAS INTER MIAMI MESSI 
UNIFORMS; 5; EA; Valued at $32.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100011101-0021-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; ADIDAS FIFA WORLD CUP 
MESSI UNIFORMS; 2; EA; Valued at $13.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100011701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; BURBERRY T-SHIRT; 1; EA; 
Valued at $26.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100011701-0002-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; FENDI T-SHIRT; 4; EA; Valued at 
$104.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100011701-0003-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; FENDI SHIRT; 2; EA; Valued at 
$52.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100011701-0004-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; FENDI SWEATER; 2; EA; Valued 
at $71.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100011701-0005-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; BURBERRY SWEATER; 2; EA; 
Valued at $71.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100011701-0006-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; AMIRI T-SHIRT; 6; EA; Valued at 

$112.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100011701-0007-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; OFF WHITE T-SHIRT; 2; EA; 
Valued at $37.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100011701-0008-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; VERSACE TRIGRECA 
SNEAKERS; 1; PR; Valued at $25.95; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100011701-0009-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; ADIDAS YEEZY SHOES; 1; PR; 
Valued at $25.95; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100011701-0010-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; AIR JORDAN RETRO 4 SHOES; 
1; EA; Valued at $25.95; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100011701-0011-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; AMIRI CAPS; 2; EA; Valued at 
$17.98; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100011701-0012-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; PURPLE T-SHIRT; 1; EA; Valued 
at $7.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 USC 1526(e)

2024490100011701-0013-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; AAPE SWEATER; 2; EA; Valued 
at $39.98; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 USC 1526(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, US CBP / FPF OFFICE, 1 LA 
PUNTILLA ST, SAN JUAN, PR, 00901 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file 
a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

SAN JUAN
2024490100011701-0014-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; APE BATHING SHORTS; 3; EA; 
Valued at $32.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 USC 1526(e)

2024490100011701-0015-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; AAPE T-SHIRTS; 6; EA; Valued 
at $44.40; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 USC 1526(e)

2024490100011701-0016-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; OFF WHITE SWEATER; 2; EA; 
Valued at $71.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100011701-0017-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; PSYCHO BUNNY SHIRT; 1; EA; 
Valued at $14.98; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(a), 19 USC 1526(e)

2024490100011701-0018-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; STUSSY T-SHIRT; 6; EA; Valued 
at $114.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100011701-0019-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; STUSSY SWEATER; 2; EA; 
Valued at $38.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100012301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; NEW BALANCE 9060 SHOES; 
14; PR; Valued at $363.30; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100012301-0002-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; NIKE DUNK LOW PREMIUM 
SHOES; 5; PR; Valued at $129.75; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490100012301-0003-0000, Seized on 03/13/2024; At the port of AGUADILLA; NIKE DUNK LOW METALLIC 
SILVER SHOES; 1; PR; Valued at $25.95; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490700003701-0001-0000, Seized on 01/23/2024; At the port of MAYAGUEZ; JERSEY (NBA); 41; EA; Valued at 
$6,109.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490700003701-0002-0000, Seized on 01/23/2024; At the port of MAYAGUEZ; JERSEY (ADIDAS); 30; EA; 
Valued at $4,500.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490700003701-0003-0000, Seized on 01/23/2024; At the port of MAYAGUEZ; SHORTS (ADIDAS); 8; EA; 
Valued at $240.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490700003701-0004-0000, Seized on 01/23/2024; At the port of MAYAGUEZ; PAPO SET; 1; EA; Valued at 
$0.01; For violation of 19 USC 1499(a)(3)(A)

2024490700004601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/03/2024; At the port of MAYAGUEZ; COACH TRACKBELT BAGS; 8; 
EA; Valued at $295.92; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490700004601-0002-0000, Seized on 03/03/2024; At the port of MAYAGUEZ; COACH PURSES; 7; EA; Valued 
at $244.65; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490700004601-0003-0000, Seized on 03/03/2024; At the port of MAYAGUEZ; COACH HEART CROSSBODY 
BAGS; 16; EA; Valued at $591.20; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, US CBP / FPF OFFICE, 1 LA 
PUNTILLA ST, SAN JUAN, PR, 00901 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file 
a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

SAN JUAN
2024490700005401-0001-0000, Seized on 03/23/2024; At the port of MAYAGUEZ; NIKE DUNK LOW SHOES; 3; 
PR; Valued at $77.85; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490700005401-0002-0000, Seized on 03/23/2024; At the port of MAYAGUEZ; NIKE AIR JORDAN 1 MID 
SHOES; 1; PR; Valued at $25.95; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490700005401-0003-0000, Seized on 03/23/2024; At the port of MAYAGUEZ; AIR JORDAN RETRO 8 SHOES; 
1; PR; Valued at $25.95; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490700005401-0004-0000, Seized on 03/23/2024; At the port of MAYAGUEZ; ADIDAS YEEZY SHOES; 1; PR; 
Valued at $25.95; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490700005401-0005-0000, Seized on 03/23/2024; At the port of MAYAGUEZ; ADIDAS SHOES; 1; PR; Valued 
at $25.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490700005401-0006-0000, Seized on 03/23/2024; At the port of MAYAGUEZ; ADIDAS/SIMPSONS SLIDES; 1; 
PR; Valued at $13.99; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490700005401-0007-0000, Seized on 03/23/2024; At the port of MAYAGUEZ; NEW BALANCE 9060 SHOES; 1; 
PR; Valued at $25.95; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024490900011701-0002-0000, Seized on 01/22/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN; TRAMADOL 50 MG / 46 PILLS; 
29.6; GR; Valued at $1,506.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024491300054401-0001-0000, Seized on 01/22/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; ADIDAS YEEZY 

BOOST SHOES; 6; PR; Valued at $35.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 18 USC 2320, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300054401-0002-0000, Seized on 01/22/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; AIR JORDAN SHOES; 
7; PR; Valued at $25.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 18 USC 2320, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300054401-0003-0000, Seized on 01/22/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; NEW BALANCE 
OTHER TENNIS SHOES; 5; PR; Valued at $35.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 18 USC 2320, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024491300059401-0001-0000, Seized on 01/30/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; GUCCI SHOES; 1; 
PR; Valued at $38.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300060701-0001-0000, Seized on 02/01/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; Tous handbags; 1; 
EA; Valued at $36.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300060701-0002-0000, Seized on 02/01/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; Supreme Hoodie; 3; 
EA; Valued at $17.70; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300063101-0001-0000, Seized on 02/02/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; LOUIS VUITTON 
WALLET; 1; EA; Valued at $10.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300064101-0001-0000, Seized on 02/06/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; Balmain Shorts; 1; 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, US CBP / FPF OFFICE, 1 LA 
PUNTILLA ST, SAN JUAN, PR, 00901 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file 
a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

SAN JUAN
2024491300064101-0001-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

EA; Valued at $5.93; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300064101-0002-0000, Seized on 02/06/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; Amiri T-Shirt; 6; EA; 
Valued at $209.94; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300064101-0003-0000, Seized on 02/06/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; Fear of God/ Shorts; 
3; EA; Valued at $55.62; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300064101-0004-0000, Seized on 02/06/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; Burberry/ Men Shorts; 
2; EA; Valued at $19.98; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300064101-0005-0000, Seized on 02/06/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; Fear of God/ T- shirts; 
1; EA; Valued at $9.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300064101-0006-0000, Seized on 02/06/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; Dolce & Gabbana/ 
Shorts; 3; EA; Valued at $201.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300064101-0007-0000, Seized on 02/06/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; Gucci/ Swimming 
Trunks; 2; EA; Valued at $80.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300064701-0001-0000, Seized on 02/06/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; ADIDAS SHOES; 10; 
PR; Valued at $128.70; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300064701-0002-0000, Seized on 02/06/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; JORDAN SHOES; 8; 

PR; Valued at $200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300065501-0001-0000, Seized on 02/06/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; LACOSTE EMBLEMS; 
500; EA; Valued at $1,750.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300069101-0001-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; Adidas Tennis; 4; PR; 
Valued at $52.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300069101-0002-0000, Seized on 02/07/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; New Balance Other 
Tennis shoes; 4; PR; Valued at $144.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300070001-0001-0000, Seized on 02/08/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; VAN CLEEF & 
ARPELS NECKLACE; 9; EA; Valued at $495.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300070001-0002-0000, Seized on 02/08/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; VAN CLEEF & 
ARPELS EARRINGS; 5; PR; Valued at $225.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300070001-0003-0000, Seized on 02/08/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; VAN CLEEF & 
ARPELS RINGS; 5; EA; Valued at $350.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300070001-0004-0000, Seized on 02/08/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; David Yurman 
Bracelet; 1; EA; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, US CBP / FPF OFFICE, 1 LA 
PUNTILLA ST, SAN JUAN, PR, 00901 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file 
a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

SAN JUAN
2024491300070001-0005-0000, Seized on 02/08/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; David Yurman 
Necklace; 1; EA; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300070001-0006-0000, Seized on 02/08/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; David Yurman Amulet; 
1; EA; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300070001-0007-0000, Seized on 02/08/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; Tory Burch necklace; 
8; EA; Valued at $200.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300070001-0008-0000, Seized on 02/08/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; Tory Burch earring; 
18; PR; Valued at $216.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300070001-0009-0000, Seized on 02/08/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; Tory Burch/ Ring; 2; 
EA; Valued at $17.98; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300070001-0010-0000, Seized on 02/08/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; Pandora rings; 15; 
EA; Valued at $105.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300070001-0011-0000, Seized on 02/08/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; Pandora necklace; 2; 
EA; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300070001-0012-0000, Seized on 02/08/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; Pandora earrings; 9; 
PR; Valued at $54.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300070001-0013-0000, Seized on 02/08/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; Tous ring - jewelry; 
10; EA; Valued at $50.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300070001-0014-0000, Seized on 02/08/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; Tous earrings; 14; 
PR; Valued at $42.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300070001-0015-0000, Seized on 02/08/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; Tous necklace 
jewelry; 19; EA; Valued at $190.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300070501-0001-0000, Seized on 02/09/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; LI-001 CARTIER 
WATCH; 1; EA; Valued at $108.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300071601-0001-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; DIOR SHOES; 1; PR; 
Valued at $105.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300071601-0002-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; GUCCI SHOES; 1; 
PR; Valued at $38.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300071601-0003-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; TORY BURCH 
HANDBAG; 2; EA; Valued at $19.20; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300071701-0001-0000, Seized on 02/12/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; Coach watches; 75; 
EA; Valued at $675.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, US CBP / FPF OFFICE, 1 LA 
PUNTILLA ST, SAN JUAN, PR, 00901 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and file 
a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

SAN JUAN
2024491300072901-0001-0000, Seized on 02/13/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; Hermes Birkin bag 
only; 2; EA; Valued at $40.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300072901-0002-0000, Seized on 02/13/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; Louis Vuitton 
handbag; 2; EA; Valued at $36.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300072901-0003-0000, Seized on 02/13/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; Louis Vuitton coin 
purse; 1; EA; Valued at $480.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300072901-0004-0000, Seized on 02/13/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; Gucci Shoes; 1; PR; 
Valued at $38.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300080101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/07/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; Cartier Love 
bracelets; 3; EA; Valued at $76.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300081001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; Nike Shoes; 12; PR; 
Valued at $375.36; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300081001-0002-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; New Balance Other 
Tennis shoes; 8; PR; Valued at $280.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300081001-0003-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; Nike Socks; 22; PR; 
Valued at $154.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300084201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; Rolex Oyster 
Perpetual; 1; EA; Valued at $25.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300090201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; GUCCI WALLET; 1; 
EA; Valued at $9.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024491300090201-0002-0000, Seized on 03/28/2024; At the port of SAN JUAN INTL ARPT; GUCCI BELT; 1; EA; 
Valued at $18.88; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, ONE 
EAST BAY STREET, SAVANNAH, GA, 31401 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting 
and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, 
whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by 
close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States 
and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

SAVANNAH
2023170300012601-0001-0000, Seized on 09/05/2023; At the port of SAVANNAH; 2020 TOYOTA COROLLA SE  
5YFS4RCE5LP041131; 1; EA; VIN# 5YFS4RCE5LP041131; Valued at $14,960.00; For violation of 19 USC 
1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 19 CFR 192.2

1,163 of 1,186

This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 1000 
SECOND AVE, STE 2100, SEATTLE, WA, 981041049 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

SEATTLE
2024300100010601-0002-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of SEATTLE; 2019 Mazda CX-5 Grand Touring / 
VIN JM3KFADM3K0606686; 1; EA; VIN# JM3KFADM3K0606686; Valued at $18,725.00; For violation of 19 USC 
1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 18 USC 554, 19 USC 1592(c)(14)

2024300100011501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of SEATTLE; Safety Gates; 304; EA; Valued at 
$4,605.02; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 2068

2024300100012301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of SEATTLE; Plush Toy Bears; 3000; EA; Valued 
at $15,000.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 2068

2024302900004101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of SEA-TAC INTL ARPT; Welding Mats; 28; EA; 
Valued at $38,260.88; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024302900004601-0001-0000, Seized on 03/19/2024; At the port of SEA-TAC INTL ARPT; Aircraft Pressure 
Indicator; 1; EA; Valued at $48,800.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2

2024307100008801-0001-0000, Seized on 03/20/2024; At the port of UPS - SEATTLE, WA; Kids Model R ATV; 1; 
EA; Valued at $400.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 2068

2024307100009701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of UPS - SEATTLE, WA; Nicorette Inhalers; 8; 
EA; Valued at $559.92; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 21 USC 360(j), 21 USC 352(o), 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)
(A), 21 USC 331

2024307100009801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of UPS - SEATTLE, WA; Nicorette Inhalers; 9; 

EA; Valued at $210.87; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 21 USC 360(j), 21 USC 352(o)

2024307100009901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of UPS - SEATTLE, WA; Nicorette Inhalers; 4; 
EA; Valued at $93.72; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(A), 21 USC 360(j), 21 USC 352(o)

2024307100010101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/09/2024; At the port of UPS - SEATTLE, WA; Kids Model R ATV; 1; 
EA; Valued at $400.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 15 USC 2068
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 4349 WOODSON RD, 
STE 201, ST. LOUIS, MO, 63134.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be filed 
within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 11, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 11, 2024

ST LOUIS
2024450300010001-0001-0000, Seized on 02/05/2024; At the port of ST LOUIS; BULK U.S. CURRENCY UMB# 
501207777; 1; EA; Valued at $7,076.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(a)(6), 21 USC 881(b)

2024450300010001-0004-0000, Seized on 02/05/2024; At the port of ST LOUIS; AR-15 PISTOL; 1; EA; Serial# 
22094957; Valued at $300.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(b), 21 USC 881(a)(11)

2024450300010001-0005-0000, Seized on 02/05/2024; At the port of ST LOUIS; 5.56 AMMO; 49; PC; Serial# N/A; 
Valued at $20.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(b), 21 USC 881(a)(11)

2024450300010001-0006-0000, Seized on 02/05/2024; At the port of ST LOUIS; 5.56 40 RD MAGAZINE; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $15.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(b), 21 USC 881(a)(11)

2024450300010001-0007-0000, Seized on 02/05/2024; At the port of ST LOUIS; 5.56 30RD MAGAZINE; 1; EA; 
Serial# N/A; Valued at $15.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(b), 21 USC 881(a)(11)

2024450300010001-0008-0000, Seized on 02/05/2024; At the port of ST LOUIS; 9MM 30RD MAG; 1; EA; Serial# 
N/A; Valued at $15.00; For violation of 21 USC 881(b), 21 USC 881(a)(11)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5519 W. 
HILLSBOROUGH AVE, TAMPA, FL, 33634 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

TAMPA
2024180100016901-0001-0000, Seized on 03/18/2024; At the port of TAMPA; CLONAZEPAM 41 TABLETS IN 
BLISTER PACKS; 11; GR; Valued at $145.96; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024180300014901-0001-0000, Seized on 01/24/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; Nike Jordan sneakers; 3; 
PR; Valued at $144.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180300014901-0002-0000, Seized on 01/24/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; Louis Vuitton purses; 2; EA; 
Valued at $36.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180300014901-0003-0000, Seized on 01/24/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; Chanel sneakers; 1; PR; 
Valued at $300.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180300014901-0004-0000, Seized on 01/24/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; Gucci slippers; 2; PR; 
Valued at $417.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180300014901-0005-0000, Seized on 01/24/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; Gucci sneakers; 1; PR; 
Valued at $270.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180300014901-0006-0000, Seized on 01/24/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; Gucci shirt; 1; EA; Valued at 
$54.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180300016001-0001-0000, Seized on 01/30/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; CARISOPRODOL; 431; GR; 
Valued at $1,460.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(1)(B), 21 USC 952

2024180300023701-0001-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; YAMAHA  Rear seat cowls # 
TY-R1-15-MB; 50; EA; Valued at $408.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180300023701-0002-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; YAMAHA  Rear seat cowls # 
TY-R1-15-GB; 20; EA; Valued at $163.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180300023701-0003-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; YAMAHA  Rear seat cowls # 
TY-R1-15-BU; 20; EA; Valued at $163.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180300023701-0004-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; YAMAHA  Motorcycle fairing 
kit # CN F R12007-45; 1; EA; Valued at $69.88; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e), 
19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 49 USC 30112

2024180300023701-0005-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; HONDA  Motorcycle fairing 
kit # CN F CBR1000RR06-13; 1; EA; Valued at $69.88; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024180300023701-0006-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; HONDA  Motorcycle fairing 
kit # CN F CBR1000RR06-61; 3; EA; Valued at $628.88; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024180300023701-0007-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; HONDA  Motorcycle fairing 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5519 W. 
HILLSBOROUGH AVE, TAMPA, FL, 33634 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

TAMPA
2024180300023701-0007-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

kit # CN F F52013-2; 1; EA; Valued at $69.88; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180300023701-0008-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; YAMAHA  Motorcycle fairing 
kit # CN F R1 2009-16; 5; EA; Valued at $1,746.88; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024180300023701-0009-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; YAMAHA  Motorcycle fairing 
kit # CN F R25R32015-21; 5; EA; Valued at $1,746.88; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024180300023701-0010-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; YAMAHA  Motorcycle fairing 
kit # CN F R62017-6; 1; EA; Valued at $69.88; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180300023701-0011-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; YAMAHA  Motorcycle fairing 
kit # CN F R62003-6; 1; EA; Valued at $69.88; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180300023701-0012-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; YAMAHA  Motorcycle fairing 
kit # CN F R12007-40; 1; EA; Valued at $69.88; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180300023701-0013-0000, Seized on 02/29/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; YAMAHA  Motorcycle fairing 
kit # CN-019; 1; EA; Valued at $69.88; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180300024501-0001-0000, Seized on 03/01/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; SOG INSTINCT MINI 
KNIFE; 451; EA; Valued at $1,439.59; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180300031001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; LOUIS VUITTON 
LUGGAGE; 1; EA; Valued at $35.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180300031001-0002-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; LOUIS VUITTON TOTE; 1; 
EA; Valued at $20.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180300031801-0001-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; OAKLEY SUNGLASSES; 6; 
EA; Valued at $12.24; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180300031801-0002-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; STUSSY T-SHIRT; 1; EA; 
Valued at $5.83; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180300031801-0003-0000, Seized on 04/05/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; BIRKENSTOCK SHOES; 1; 
PR; Valued at $6.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180300031901-0001-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; NIKE WORD MARK & 
SWOOSH SNEAKERS; 3; PR; Valued at $108.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180300031901-0002-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of JACKSONVILLE; NIKE RETRO 4 JORDANS; 
6; PR; Valued at $288.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5519 W. 
HILLSBOROUGH AVE, TAMPA, FL, 33634 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

TAMPA
2024180800033001-0001-0000, Seized on 01/30/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Fear of God Socks; 1; PC; Valued 
at $27.92; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800033001-0002-0000, Seized on 01/30/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Supreme socks; 3; PC; Valued at 
$48.11; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800033001-0003-0000, Seized on 01/30/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Christian Dior socks; 2; PC; 
Valued at $147.41; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800033001-0004-0000, Seized on 01/30/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Prada socks; 1; PC; Valued at 
$88.22; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800033001-0005-0000, Seized on 01/30/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; OFF White Sneakers; 1; PR; 
Valued at $70.53; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800033001-0006-0000, Seized on 01/30/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Adidas Slides; 2; PR; Valued at 
$41.25; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800033001-0007-0000, Seized on 01/30/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Christian Dior Sneakers; 3; PR; 
Valued at $354.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800033001-0008-0000, Seized on 01/30/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Louis Vuitton Sneakers; 2; PR; 
Valued at $221.34; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800033001-0009-0000, Seized on 01/30/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Air Jordan Sneakers; 2; PR; 
Valued at $117.18; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800033001-0010-0000, Seized on 01/30/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Adidas Yeezy Sneakers; 1; PR; 
Valued at $65.10; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800039901-0001-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Gucci Joggers; 11; EA; Valued at 
$3,960.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800039901-0002-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Gucci Shirt; 8; EA; Valued at 
$1,416.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800039901-0003-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Gucci Jacket; 3; EA; Valued at 
$2,610.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800039901-0004-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Louis Vuitton Joggers; 3; EA; 
Valued at $1,701.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800039901-0005-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Louis Vuitton Jacket; 1; EA; 
Valued at $390.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800039901-0006-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Louis Vuitton Hooded Jacket; 2; 
EA; Valued at $3,150.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5519 W. 
HILLSBOROUGH AVE, TAMPA, FL, 33634 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

TAMPA
2024180800039901-0007-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; DIOR Joggers; 5; EA; Valued at 
$1,650.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800039901-0008-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; DIOR Hooded Jacket; 1; EA; 
Valued at $690.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800039901-0009-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; DIOR Jacket; 4; EA; Valued at 
$3,480.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800039901-0010-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Chanel Joggers; 1; EA; Valued at 
$1,215.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800039901-0011-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Chanel Jacket; 1; EA; Valued at 
$2,085.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800039901-0012-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Burberry Joggers; 6; EA; Valued 
at $1,584.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800039901-0013-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Burberry Hooded Jacket; 4; EA; 
Valued at $1,782.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800039901-0014-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Burberry Sweatshirt; 2; EA; 
Valued at $546.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800039901-0015-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Versace Joggers; 5; EA; Valued 
at $1,912.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800039901-0016-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Versace Sweatshirt; 1; EA; 
Valued at $327.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800039901-0017-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Versace Hooded Sweatshirt; 2; 
EA; Valued at $645.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800039901-0018-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Versace Jacket; 2; EA; Valued at 
$1,230.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800039901-0019-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Amiri Joggers; 2; EA; Valued at 
$594.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800039901-0020-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Amiri Hooded Sweatshirt; 2; EA; 
Valued at $582.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800039901-0021-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Chrome Hearts Joggers; 1; EA; 
Valued at $39.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800039901-0022-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Chrome Hearts Jacket; 1; EA; 
Valued at $165.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5519 W. 
HILLSBOROUGH AVE, TAMPA, FL, 33634 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

TAMPA
2024180800039901-0023-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Pink Joggers; 2; EA; Valued at 
$18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800039901-0024-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Pink Jacket; 2; EA; Valued at 
$32.97; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800039901-0025-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Pink Tank Top; 2; EA; Valued at 
$14.97; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800039901-0026-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Nike Joggers; 1; EA; Valued at 
$17.99; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800039901-0027-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Nike Jacket; 1; EA; Valued at 
$28.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800039901-0028-0000, Seized on 02/27/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Fendi Dress; 2; EA; Valued at 
$1,260.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800042201-0001-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Prada T-Shirt; 4; EA; Valued at 
$1,284.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800042201-0002-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Gucci T-Shirt; 2; EA; Valued at 
$354.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800042201-0003-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Givenchy T-Shirt; 2; EA; Valued at 
$312.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800042201-0004-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Off White T-Shirt; 4; EA; Valued at 
$198.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800042201-0005-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Chrome Hearts T-Shirt; 2; EA; 
Valued at $162.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800042201-0006-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Nike Hood Sweater; 1; EA; 
Valued at $51.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800042201-0007-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Amiri Jean; 1; EA; Valued at 
$447.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800042201-0008-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Prada Corduroy Pant; 1; EA; 
Valued at $477.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800042201-0009-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Prada Cargo Pant; 6; EA; Valued 
at $12,900.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800042201-0010-0000, Seized on 03/05/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Amiri Sneakers; 1; EA; Valued at 
$690.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5519 W. 
HILLSBOROUGH AVE, TAMPA, FL, 33634 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

TAMPA
2024180800042301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; TORY BURCH Earrings; 1; PR; 
Valued at $0.28; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800042301-0002-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; GUCCI Bracelet; 1; EA; Valued at 
$0.28; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800042301-0003-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; BVLGARI Bulgari B.zero 1 
Necklace; 1; EA; Valued at $0.28; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800042301-0004-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; BVLGARI Bulgari Bulgari Ring 
(Gold+Diamonds); 1; EA; Valued at $0.28; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800042301-0005-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; CELINE Logo Necklace; 5; EA; 
Valued at $1.94; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800042301-0006-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; CELINE Tortoise Earrings; 3; PR; 
Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800042301-0007-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; CELINE Logo Bracelet; 2; EA; 
Valued at $0.61; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800042301-0008-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; TIFFANY & CO Lock Bangle 
(yellow+white gold); 1; EA; Valued at $1.44; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800042301-0009-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; TIFFANY & CO T&CO 1837 
Bracelet; 1; EA; Valued at $0.28; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800042301-0010-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; TIFFANY & CO Hardware 
Necklace (Yellow Gold); 3; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800042301-0011-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; TIFFANY & CO Lock Pendant 
(Gold+Diamonds); 1; EA; Valued at $0.28; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800042301-0012-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; TIFFANY & CO Hardware 
Bracelet (Gold); 3; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800042301-0013-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; TIFFANY & CO Return to Tiffany 
Earrings; 2; EA; Valued at $0.61; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800042301-0014-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; TIFFANY & CO Hardware 
Earrings; 1; PR; Valued at $0.28; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800042301-0015-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; TIFFANY & CO Hardware 
Earrings (Rose Gold +Diamonds); 2; PR; Valued at $0.61; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024180800042301-0016-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; TIFFANY & CO Lock Earrings 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5519 W. 
HILLSBOROUGH AVE, TAMPA, FL, 33634 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

TAMPA
2024180800042301-0016-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

(Gold+Diamonds); 3; PR; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800042301-0017-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; TIFFANY & CO Return to Tiffany 
Heart Bracelet (White Gold); 2; EA; Valued at $0.61; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024180800042301-0018-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; TIFFANY & CO T&CO 1837 
Bracelet (White Gold); 1; EA; Valued at $0.28; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800042301-0019-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; TIFFANY & CO Hardware 
Necklace (White Gold+Diamonds); 1; EA; Valued at $0.28; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024180800042301-0020-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; TIFFANY & CO Return to Tiffany 
Ring; 1; EA; Valued at $0.28; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800042301-0021-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; CARTIER Love Bracelet 
(Gold+Diamonds); 4; EA; Valued at $1.44; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800042301-0022-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; CARTIER Love Bracelet 
(Gold+Onyx+Diamond); 1; EA; Valued at $0.28; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800042301-0023-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; CARTIER Juste Un Clou/Love 
Bracelet (Gold+Diamonds); 1; EA; Valued at $0.28; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024180800042301-0024-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; CARTIER Love Necklace (White 
Gold+Diamonds); 1; EA; Valued at $0.28; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800042301-0025-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; CARTIER Love Ring 
(Gold+Diamonds); 1; EA; Valued at $0.28; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800042301-0026-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; CARTIER Love Earrings (White 
Gold+Diamonds); 1; PR; Valued at $0.28; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800042301-0027-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; CHANEL CC Logo Tortoise 
Earrings; 2; PR; Valued at $0.61; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800042301-0028-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; CHANEL CC Logo Earrings 
(Diamonds); 5; PR; Valued at $1.94; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800042301-0029-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; CHANEL Coco Crush Earrings 
(Gold+Diamonds); 2; PR; Valued at $0.61; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800042301-0030-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; CHANEL Coco Crush Earrings; 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5519 W. 
HILLSBOROUGH AVE, TAMPA, FL, 33634 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

TAMPA
2024180800042301-0030-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

2; PR; Valued at $0.61; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800042301-0031-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; CHANEL Coco Crush Necklace; 
1; EA; Valued at $0.28; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800042301-0032-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; CHANEL Necklace 
(Gold+Diamonds); 5; EA; Valued at $1.94; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800042301-0033-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; CHANEL Bracelet (Gold+Pearl); 
2; EA; Valued at $0.61; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800042301-0034-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; CHANEL Ring 
(Gold+Diamonds); 1; EA; Valued at $0.28; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800042301-0035-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; LOUIS VUITTON Earrings (Gold); 
7; PR; Valued at $3.10; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800042301-0036-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; LOUIS VUITTON Earrings (White 
Gold); 1; PR; Valued at $0.28; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800042301-0037-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; LOUIS VUITTON Empreinte 
Bangle (White Gold); 1; EA; Valued at $0.28; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800042301-0038-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; LOUIS VUITTON Idylle Blossom 

Monogram Bracelet (Gold+Diamonds); 1; EA; Valued at $0.28; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800042301-0039-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; LOUIS VUITTON Idylle Blossom 
Monogram Bracelet (White Gold+Diamonds); 1; EA; Valued at $0.28; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800042301-0040-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; LOUIS VUITTON Locket 
Necklace; 1; EA; Valued at $0.28; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800042301-0041-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; VALENTINO Vlogo earrings; 2; 
PR; Valued at $0.61; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800042301-0042-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; HERMES H Bracelet 
(Gold+Diamonds); 2; EA; Valued at $0.61; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800042301-0043-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; HERMES H Necklace; 1; EA; 
Valued at $0.28; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800042301-0044-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; HERMES H Ring 
(Gold+Diamonds); 5; EA; Valued at $1.94; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5519 W. 
HILLSBOROUGH AVE, TAMPA, FL, 33634 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

TAMPA
2024180800042301-0045-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; VAN CLEEF & ARPELS Vintage 
Alhambra Pendant (Onyx+Diamonds); 1; EA; Valued at $0.28; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800042301-0046-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; VAN CLEEF & ARPELS Vintage 
Alhambra Bracelet 5 Motifs (Gold+Onyx); 1; EA; Valued at $0.28; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800042301-0047-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; VAN CLEEF & ARPELS Vintage 
Alhambra Bracelet 5 Motifs (Gold+Malachite); 2; EA; Valued at $0.61; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800042301-0048-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; VAN CLEEF & ARPELS Vintage 
Alhambra Bracelet 5 Motifs (Gold+Coral); 2; EA; Valued at $0.61; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800042301-0049-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; VAN CLEEF & ARPELS Vintage 
Alhambra Bracelet 5 Motifs (Gold+Mother of Pearl); 1; EA; Valued at $0.28; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800042301-0050-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; VAN CLEEF & ARPELS Vintage 
Alhambra Bracelet 5 Motifs (Gold); 1; EA; Valued at $0.28; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024180800042301-0051-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; VAN CLEEF & ARPELS Vintage 
Alhambra Bracelet 5 Motifs (RoseGold+Mother of Pearl+Diamonds); 1; EA; Valued at $0.28; For violation of 19 USC 
1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800042301-0052-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; VAN CLEEF & ARPELS Vintage 
Alhambra Bracelet 5 Motifs (Carnelian+Diamonds); 1; EA; Valued at $0.28; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 
USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800042301-0053-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; VAN CLEEF & ARPELS Vintage 
Alhambra Earrings (Gold+Diamonds); 3; PR; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800042301-0054-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; VAN CLEEF & ARPELS Vintage 
Alhambra Earrings (White Gold+Diamonds); 3; PR; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 
1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800042301-0055-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; VAN CLEEF & ARPELS Perlee 
Clovers Ring; 2; EA; Valued at $0.61; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5519 W. 
HILLSBOROUGH AVE, TAMPA, FL, 33634 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

TAMPA
2024180800042301-0056-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; BOTTEGA VENETA Large H 
Beam Earrings (Gold); 2; PR; Valued at $0.61; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800042301-0057-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; BOTTEGA VENETA Large H 
Beam Earrings (White Gold); 3; PR; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024180800042301-0058-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; ROBERTO COIN Princess 
Flower Necklace (White Gold+Diamonds); 3; EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 17 USC 
501

2024180800042301-0059-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; ROBERTO COIN Venetian 
Princess Necklace (Gold+Diamonds); 6; EA; Valued at $2.49; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 17 USC 501

2024180800042301-0060-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; PRADA Earrings (Gold); 2; PR; 
Valued at $0.61; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800042301-0061-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; PRADA Earrings (White Gold); 1; 
PR; Valued at $0.28; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800042301-0062-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; PRADA Bracelet; 1; EA; Valued at 
$0.28; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800042301-0063-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; PRADA Necklace; 1; EA; Valued 

at $0.28; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800042301-0064-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; PRADA Ring; 1; EA; Valued at 
$0.28; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800042301-0065-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; YSL Earrings (Diamonds); 5; PR; 
Valued at $1.94; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800042301-0066-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; YSL Necklace (Diamonds); 3; 
EA; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800042301-0067-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; YSL Necklace; 2; EA; Valued at 
$0.61; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800042301-0068-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; YSL Bracelet (Gold); 13; EA; 
Valued at $7.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800042301-0069-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; YSL Bracelet (White Gold); 3; EA; 
Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800042301-0070-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; DIOR 30 Montaigne Choker; 5; 
EA; Valued at $1.94; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5519 W. 
HILLSBOROUGH AVE, TAMPA, FL, 33634 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

TAMPA
2024180800042301-0071-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; DIOR 2020 Gold CD Cuff; 3; EA; 
Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800042301-0072-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; DIOR 30 Montaigne Bracelet 
(Pearl+Diamonds); 2; EA; Valued at $0.61; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800042301-0073-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; DIOR 30 Montaigne Earrings; 1; 
EA; Valued at $0.28; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800042301-0074-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; FENDI FF Earrings (White Gold + 
Diamond); 3; PR; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800042301-0075-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; FENDI FF Earrings 
(Gold+Diamond); 3; PR; Valued at $1.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800042301-0076-0000, Seized on 03/06/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; FENDI O'lock Bracelet; 2; EA; 
Valued at $0.61; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800044301-0001-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; COACH SMALL TOTE; 1; PC; 
Valued at $20.88; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800044301-0002-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; COACH (2PC) LEATHERWARE 
TOTE/ PURSE SET; 2; PC; Valued at $47.52; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800044301-0003-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; COACH (2PC) HANDBAG/ 
WALLET SET; 2; PC; Valued at $47.52; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800044301-0004-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; COACH CROSS BODY 
SHOULDER; 2; PC; Valued at $47.52; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800044301-0005-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; COACH LARGE WALLET; 3; PC; 
Valued at $43.20; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800044301-0006-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; COACH SMALL WALLET; 1; PC; 
Valued at $10.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800044301-0007-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; LOUIS VUITTON TRIO POUCH 
SET; 2; PC; Valued at $47.52; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800044301-0008-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; LOUIS VUITTON HANDBAG; 1; 
PC; Valued at $20.88; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800044301-0009-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; DIOR HANDBAGS; 2; PC; Valued 
at $47.52; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.22(f)

2024180800044301-0010-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; PRADA WALLETS; 3; PC; Valued 
at $43.20; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5519 W. 
HILLSBOROUGH AVE, TAMPA, FL, 33634 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

TAMPA
2024180800044301-0011-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; MICHAEL KORS WALLETS; 2; 
PC; Valued at $32.49; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800044301-0012-0000, Seized on 03/11/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; NIKE SNEAKERS; 1; PR; Valued 
at $14.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800048701-0001-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Chanel 5473Q Rectangle 
Sunglasses; 1; EA; Valued at $3.01; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800048701-0002-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Prada Milano Symbole 
Sunglasses; 1; EA; Valued at $3.01; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800048701-0003-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Van Cleef & Arpels Vintage 
Alhambra Necklace; 1; EA; Valued at $2.22; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800048701-0004-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Louis Vuitton LV Trainer Maxi 
Sneaker; 1; EA; Valued at $45.24; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800048701-0005-0000, Seized on 03/27/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Hermes Clic H Bracelet; 1; EA; 
Valued at $2.22; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800049001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; CHANEL Mesh Beach Tote; 2; 
EA; Valued at $26.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800049001-0002-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; CHANEL 31 Rue Cambon Bag; 
2; EA; Valued at $26.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800049001-0003-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; CHANEL Caviar Monogram 
Pouch; 2; EA; Valued at $26.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800049001-0004-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; CHANEL 31 Rue Cambon Tote; 
1; EA; Valued at $11.60; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800049101-0001-0000, Seized on 03/29/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; HERMES Birkin Bag Charms; 
10; EA; Valued at $45.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800049301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; VAN CLEEF & ARPELS Vintage 
Alhambra Earrings Gold+Diamonds; 156; PR; Valued at $692.64; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800049301-0002-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; VAN CLEEF & ARPELS Vintage 
Alhambra Pendant Onyx; 20; EA; Valued at $222.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024180800049301-0003-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; VAN CLEEF & ARPELS Vintage 
Alhambra Pendant Mother of Pearl; 15; EA; Valued at $166.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5519 W. 
HILLSBOROUGH AVE, TAMPA, FL, 33634 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

TAMPA
2024180800049301-0003-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800049301-0004-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; VAN CLEEF & ARPELS Vintage 
Alhambra Pendant Gold+Diamond; 140; EA; Valued at $1,554.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 
19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800049501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Chanel Handbags; 3; EA; Valued 
at $44.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800049501-0002-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Chanel Necklace; 1; EA; Valued 
at $11.10; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800049501-0003-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Cartier Bracelet; 1; EA; Valued at 
$5.55; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800049501-0004-0000, Seized on 04/01/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Rolex Watch; 1; EA; Valued at 
$84.90; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800050001-0001-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; LOUIS VUITTON SNEAKER; 1; 
PR; Valued at $378.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800050001-0002-0000, Seized on 04/02/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; NEW BALANCE SNEAKER; 2; 
PR; Valued at $99.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800050101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Van Cleef and Arpels neckalces 
X 2; 2; EA; Valued at $22.20; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800050201-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; AUDEMARS PIGUET Royal Oak 
Quantieme Perpetual; 1; EA; Valued at $22.22; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800050401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Gucci Purse, Counterfeit.; 1; EA; 
Valued at $20.88; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800050501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Counterfeit Louis Vuitton Jewelry 
Case; TDV$60.00//TMSRP$11300.00; 1; EA; Valued at $60.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800050601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; DIOR Earrings Pearl + 
Diamonds; 2; PR; Valued at $9.76; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800050601-0002-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; YURMAN Tree of Life Bracelet; 1; 
EA; Valued at $5.55; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800050601-0003-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; CHANEL Earrings; 2; PR; Valued 
at $9.76; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5519 W. 
HILLSBOROUGH AVE, TAMPA, FL, 33634 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

TAMPA
2024180800050601-0004-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; TIFFANY & CO Heart Earrings; 2; 
PR; Valued at $9.76; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800050601-0005-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; LOUIS VUITTON Earrings; 4; PR; 
Valued at $23.04; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800050601-0006-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; CARTIER Love Ring 3 
Diamonds Gold; 5; EA; Valued at $23.25; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800050601-0007-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; CARTIER Love Ring 3 
Diamonds + White Gold; 1; EA; Valued at $3.33; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800050601-0008-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; VAN CLEEF & ARPELS Vintage 
Alhambra Earrings Mother of Pearl; 4; PR; Valued at $23.04; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800050601-0009-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; VAN CLEEF & ARPELS Vintage 
Alhambra Earrings Onyx; 4; PR; Valued at $23.04; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024180800050601-0010-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; VAN CLEEF & ARPELS Vintage 
Alhambra Earrings Malachite; 4; PR; Valued at $23.04; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024180800050601-0011-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; VAN CLEEF & ARPELS Vintage 
Alhambra Pendant White Gold; 4; EA; Valued at $57.60; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024180800050601-0012-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; VAN CLEEF & ARPELS Vintage 
Alhambra Pendant Gold; 4; EA; Valued at $57.60; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800050601-0013-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; VAN CLEEF & ARPELS Vintage 
Alhambra Pendant Chalcedony; 4; EA; Valued at $57.60; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024180800050601-0014-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; VAN CLEEF & ARPELS Vintage 
Alhambra Pendant Mother of Pearl; 5; EA; Valued at $77.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024180800050601-0015-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; VAN CLEEF & ARPELS Vintage 
Alhambra Pendant Onyx; 5; EA; Valued at $77.50; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800050601-0016-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; VAN CLEEF & ARPELS Vintage 
Alhambra Pendant Tiger Eye; 4; EA; Valued at $57.60; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5519 W. 
HILLSBOROUGH AVE, TAMPA, FL, 33634 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

TAMPA
2024180800050601-0016-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

133.21(e)

2024180800050601-0017-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; VAN CLEEF & ARPELS Vintage 
Alhambra Bracelet Carnelian; 3; EA; Valued at $19.95; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024180800050601-0018-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; VAN CLEEF & ARPELS Vintage 
Alhambra Bracelet Pink Opal; 3; EA; Valued at $19.95; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024180800050601-0019-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; VAN CLEEF & ARPELS Vintage 
Alhambra Bracelet Agate; 3; EA; Valued at $19.95; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024180800050601-0020-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; VAN CLEEF & ARPELS Vintage 
Alhambra Bracelet Gold; 4; EA; Valued at $28.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800050601-0021-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; VAN CLEEF & ARPELS Vintage 
Alhambra Bracelet White Gold; 4; EA; Valued at $28.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024180800050601-0022-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; VAN CLEEF & ARPELS Vintage 
Alhambra Bracelet Multicolor; 4; EA; Valued at $28.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024180800050601-0023-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; VAN CLEEF & ARPELS Vintage 
Alhambra Bracelet Tiger Eye; 6; EA; Valued at $49.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024180800050601-0024-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; VAN CLEEF & ARPELS Vintage 
Alhambra Bracelet Chalcedony; 10; EA; Valued at $105.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024180800050601-0025-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; VAN CLEEF & ARPELS Vintage 
Alhambra Bracelet Mother of Pearl; 10; EA; Valued at $105.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800050601-0026-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; VAN CLEEF & ARPELS Vintage 
Alhambra Bracelet Emerald; 6; EA; Valued at $49.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024180800050601-0027-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; VAN CLEEF & ARPELS Vintage 

(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5519 W. 
HILLSBOROUGH AVE, TAMPA, FL, 33634 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

TAMPA
2024180800050601-0027-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

Alhambra Bracelet Malachite; 6; EA; Valued at $49.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024180800050601-0028-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; VAN CLEEF & ARPELS Vintage 
Alhambra Bracelet Onyx; 10; EA; Valued at $105.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024180800050701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Gucci Sunglasses; 1; PC; Valued 
at $3.01; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800050701-0002-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; YSL Sunglasses; 3; PC; Valued 
at $9.02; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800050701-0003-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Celine Sunglasses; 1; PC; 
Valued at $3.01; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800050701-0004-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Burberry Sunglasses; 1; PC; 
Valued at $3.01; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800050701-0005-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Loewe Sunglasses; 1; PC; 
Valued at $3.01; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800050701-0006-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Versace Sunglasses; 2; PC; 
Valued at $6.01; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800050701-0007-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Cartier Sunglasses; 2; PC; 
Valued at $6.01; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800050701-0008-0000, Seized on 04/03/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Chanel Bracelet; 4; PC; Valued at 
$8.88; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800051101-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; AIR JORDAN SNEAKERS; 3; PR; 
Valued at $264.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800051301-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Louis Vuitton Belt Bag; 1; EA; 
Valued at $73.44; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800051301-0002-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Wallet Card Case Louis Vuitton; 
1; EA; Valued at $10.80; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800051301-0003-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Louis Vuitton Shoulder Purse; 1; 
EA; Valued at $20.88; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800051301-0004-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Louie Vuitton Top Handle LV 
Empreinte Bag; 1; EA; Valued at $20.88; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5519 W. 
HILLSBOROUGH AVE, TAMPA, FL, 33634 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

TAMPA
2024180800051501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Rolex Watch; 1; PC; Valued at 
$22.22; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800051601-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Palm Angels shorts; 1; EA; 
Valued at $34.57; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 18 USC 2320, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800051601-0002-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Palm Angels T-Shirt; 1; EA; 
Valued at $34.45; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(c)(2)(C), 18 USC 2320, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800051601-0003-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; CHRISTIAN LOUBOUTIN 
SHOES; DV; 32.19 MSRP;$945.00; 1; PR; Valued at $32.19; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 
CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800051701-0001-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; LOUIS VUITTON Pilot Briefcase; 
1; EA; Valued at $18.00; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800051701-0002-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; VAN CLEEF & ARPELS Vintage 
Alhambra Bracelet Onyx; 1; EA; Valued at $2.22; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800051701-0003-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; VAN CLEEF & ARPELS Vintage 
Alhambra Bracelet Mother of Pearl; 1; EA; Valued at $2.22; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 
133.21(e)

2024180800051701-0004-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; LOUIS VUITTON High Rise; 1; 

EA; Valued at $17.64; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800051701-0005-0000, Seized on 04/04/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; YSL Icare Maxi Shopping Bag; 1; 
EA; Valued at $17.40; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800052401-0001-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Dolce and Gabbana Sneakers; 
1; PR; Valued at $252.26; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800052401-0002-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Valentino Sandals; 1; PR; Valued 
at $350.63; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800052401-0003-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Gucci Belts; 2; EA; Valued at 
$607.10; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800052401-0004-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Louis Vuitton T-Shirt; 1; EA; 
Valued at $391.44; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800052401-0005-0000, Seized on 04/07/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Van Cleef and Arpels Bracelet; 1; 
EA; Valued at $1,329.30; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800052501-0001-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Chanel Handbag; 1; EA; Valued 
at $46.87; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN:FPFO, 5519 W. 
HILLSBOROUGH AVE, TAMPA, FL, 33634 within 30 days of the date of the first publication/posting and 
file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of the property, whichever is 
lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of 
business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and 
disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

TAMPA
2024180800052501-0002-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Louis Vuitton Sneakers; 1; EA; 
Valued at $56.18; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)

2024180800052501-0003-0000, Seized on 04/08/2024; At the port of ORLANDO; Nike Socks; 1; PR; Valued at 
$1.16; For violation of 19 USC 1526(e), 15 USC 1124, 19 CFR 133.21(e)
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This advertisement is for public notice of forfeiture, and this property is not currently for sale.



CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN: FPFO, 22685 HOLIDAY 
PARK DR, STE 15, STERLING, VA, 20598.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be 
filed within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 11, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 11, 2024

WASHINGTON
2024540100036801-0001-0000, Seized on 02/26/2024; At the port of WASHINGTON; Motorola Cellphone w/ Blue 
Case; 1; EA; Valued at $299.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 
USC 2260

2024540100036801-0002-0000, Seized on 02/26/2024; At the port of WASHINGTON; White PlayStation 5 w/ 
Power-cord & Controller; 1; EA; Valued at $449.99; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 
USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024540100036801-0003-0000, Seized on 02/26/2024; At the port of WASHINGTON; Small Electronic Device w/ 
Screen w/ Charger; 1; EA; Valued at $149.99; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 
2252, 18 USC 2260

2024540100036801-0004-0000, Seized on 02/26/2024; At the port of WASHINGTON; White SEAGATE
S/N: NZ0Q168S; 1; EA; Serial# NZ0Q168S; Valued at $198.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 
USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024540100036801-0005-0000, Seized on 02/26/2024; At the port of WASHINGTON; Amazon Firestick; 1; EA; 
Valued at $59.99; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024540100036801-0006-0000, Seized on 02/26/2024; At the port of WASHINGTON; Blue TCL Cellphone; 1; EA; 
Valued at $170.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024540100036901-0001-0000, Seized on 02/26/2024; At the port of WASHINGTON; HP Laptop
S/N:  8CG8183BD4; 1; EA; Serial# 8CG8183BD4; Valued at $629.99; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 
18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024540100036901-0002-0000, Seized on 02/26/2024; At the port of WASHINGTON; Motorola Cellphone / Dark in 
Color w/ Black Case; 1; EA; Valued at $299.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 
USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024540100036901-0003-0000, Seized on 02/26/2024; At the port of WASHINGTON; ONN Thumb Drive 3.0 
128GB
S/N: 100003560; 1; EA; Serial# 100003560; Valued at $19.99; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 USC 2251, 18 USC 
2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024540100036901-0004-0000, Seized on 02/26/2024; At the port of WASHINGTON; ONN Tablet 
S/N:  1483GR220703214; 1; EA; Serial# 1483GR220703214; Valued at $149.00; For violation of 18 USC 2254, 18 

(Continued on next page)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 983(a)(2), any person who claims to have an ownership or possessory interest in this property, and 
desires to claim this property must file a claim with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN: FPFO, 22685 HOLIDAY 
PARK DR, STE 15, STERLING, VA, 20598.  If a personal notice letter is not received, the claim must be 
filed within 30 days from the date of final publication of this notice.  A filed claim shall identify the specific 
property being claimed, state the claimant’s interest in such property and be made under oath, subject to 
penalty of perjury.  Unless such a claim is received by the above office by close of business on June 11, 
2024, the property will be declared forfeit to the United States and disposed of in accordance with the 
law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
PUBLICATION/POSTING END:      May 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       June 11, 2024

WASHINGTON
2024540100036901-0004-0000 - (Continued from previous page)

USC 2251, 18 USC 2251A, 18 USC 2252, 18 USC 2260

2024540100041001-0001-0000, Seized on 03/12/2024; At the port of WASHINGTON; Battle Arms BAD-BCG 
Titanium Bolt Carrier Groups M16; 5; EA; Serial# N/A; Valued at $2,125.00; For violation of 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 
USC 401, 50 USC 1702, 15 CFR 736.2, 18 USC 981(a)(1), 18 USC 1956(c)(7)(D), 22 USC 2778(c), 19 USC 
1595a(d), 22 USC 401, 15 CFR 30.71(b)(4), 15 CFR 30.2, 22 USC 401(a), 19 USC 1595a(d), 22 USC 2778, 22 
CFR 127.6, 22 CFR 123.22(a)
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CBP OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION POSTED ON MAY 06, 2024

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF SEIZURE AND INTENT TO FORFEIT

(NON-CAFRA)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION -  
Notice is hereby given as required by 19 U.S.C. § 1607 and 19 C.F.R. 162.45 of the seizure and intent to 
forfeit and sell, or otherwise dispose of according to law, the property described below which is 
determined to be used in or related to a violation of United States law.  Any person having a legal interest 
therein and desiring to claim any of the listed property must appear at the U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection, Attention: Fines, Penalties and Forfeitures Officer, U.S. CBP / ATTN: FPFO, 22685 
HOLIDAY PARK DR, STE 15, STERLING, VA, 20598 within 30 days of the date of the first 
publication/posting and file a claim and cost bond in the sum of $5,000.00 or 10 percent of the value of 
the property, whichever is lower, but not less than $250.00.  Unless such a claim is received by the 
above office by close of business on the date indicated below, the property will be declared forfeit to the 
United States and disposed of in accordance with the law.

PUBLICATION/POSTING START:  April 12, 2024
DEADLINE TO FILE A CLAIM:       May 12, 2024

WASHINGTON
2024540100034301-0001-0000, Seized on 02/16/2024; At the port of WASHINGTON; Cimzia 200 mg/ml FDA 
Refused. 3 boxes with 2 applicators each. Total of 6 applicators.; 6; EA; Valued at $2,070.00; For violation of 19 
USC 1595a(c)(2)(A), 21 USC 331
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